
 1

 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
4:30 P.M. – CLOSED SESSION – if needed 
  
5:30 P.M. – INVOCATION – Rev. William Saunders, Pleasant Hill United Methodist Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Randy Gould, Public Works Director 
 
CHAIRMAN – Does any Commissioner have a conflict of interest concerning agenda items the Board will 
address in this meeting? 
 

I. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (Procedures are attached) 
 

II. ADDITIONAL AGENDA 
 
III. RECOGNITIONS 
 
IV. PRESENTATIONS 

 
V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  No separate discussion will be 
held except on request of a member of the Board of Commissioners. 
 
A. Minutes: October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting  
B. Budget Amendments 
C. Tax Releases/Refunds – September 2016 
D. Tax Insolvents List 
E. Digital Learning Invoices for Moore County Schools 
F. Globe Communications Contract Amendment # 4 
G. Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process for Well Site 3 
H. Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process for Well Site 9 
I. Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process for Well Site 11A 
J. Limited Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 – 2010 LOBs & USDA Bonds Refunding 
 

VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Public Hearing/Monarch – FY18 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with 
Disabilities Funding Application (Rahnelle Rosado) 
 



 2

B. Public Hearing/Planning – FY18 5311 Community Transportation Program Funding 
Application (Lydia Cleveland) 
 

C. Public Hearing/Planning – Text Amendment to the Unified Development Ordinance 
(Debra Ensminger) 

 
D. Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Conditional Use Permit Request for Bed and 

Breakfast: Calico Ridge – 286 Heritage Farm Road (Debra Ensminger) 
 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Public Works – Request for Approval of Settlement Agreement with Utility Service 
(Randy Gould) 

 
B. Finance – Request for Approval of Classification of General Fund’s Assigned Fund 

Balances (Caroline Xiong / Bobby Lake) 
 

C. Administration – Request for Approval of Budget Development Policy (Wayne Vest) 
 

D. Legal – Request to Consider Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process for Well Site 13 
(Misty Leland / Wayne Vest) 

 
IX. APPOINTMENTS 

 
A. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 

 
B. Nursing and Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee 

 
X. ADDITIONAL AGENDA 
 
XI. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
XII. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS: 
 

 TARPO RTAC, Thursday, October 20, 12:00pm (Picerno) 
 DSS Board, Wednesday, October 19, 3:00pm (Graham) 
 Library Board, Wednesday, October 19, 3:30pm (Daeke) 
 Aging Advisory Council, Tuesday, October 25, 8:30am (Saunders) 
 Pre-agenda meeting, Wednesday, October 26, 9:00am (Ritter & Picerno) 
 Animal Operations Bd., Thursday, October 27, 6:00pm (Picerno) 
 Employee Celebration Reception, Tuesday, November 1, 1:00-3:30pm 
 Regular meeting, Tuesday, November 1, closed session 4:30pm, open session 5:30pm 

 
 



 3

PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
The Moore County Board of Commissioners is committed to allowing members of the public an opportunity to offer comments and suggestions for 
the efficient and effective administration of government.  In addition to public hearings, a special time is set aside for the purpose of receiving such 
comments and suggestions.  All comments and suggestions addressed to the Board during the Public Comment Period shall be subject to the 
following procedures: 
 

1. The Public Comment period will be held at the beginning of the Board meeting.  The comment period will be limited to a maximum of 
thirty minutes. 

 
2. Persons who wish to address the Board during the Public Comment Period will register on a sign-up sheet available on the table 

outside the entrance door to the Commissioners’ Meeting Room indicating contact information and topic.  Sign-up sheets will be 
available beginning 30 minutes before the start of the meeting.  No one will be allowed to have his/her name placed on the list by 
telephone request to County Staff. 

 
3. Each person signed up to speak will have three (3) minutes to make his/her remarks.  Each person signed up to speak will only be 

entitled to the time allotted to each speaker and one additional time period which may be yielded to him/her by another individual who 
has also signed up to speak on a particular topic. 

 
4. Speakers will be acknowledged by the Board Chairperson in the order in which their names appear on the sign-up sheet.  Speakers 

will address the Board from the lectern at the front of the room and begin their remarks by stating their name and address. 
 

5. Public comment is not intended to require the Board to answer any impromptu questions.  However, Board members may, in their 
discretion and after being recognized by the Board Chairperson, respond to speakers’ comments.  Any response by a commissioner to 
a speaker during the public comment period does not open discussion between the commissioner and speaker.  Speakers will address 
all comments to the Board as a whole and not one individual commissioner.  Discussions between speakers and members of the 
audience will not be allowed. 

 
6. Speakers will be courteous in their language and presentation. Matters or comments which are harmful, discriminatory or 

embarrassing to any citizens, official or employee of Moore County shall not be allowed.  Speaker must be respectful and courteous in 
their remarks and must refrain from personal attacks and the use of profanity. 

 
7. Only one speaker will be acknowledged at a time.  If the time period runs out before all persons who have signed up get to speak, 

those names will be carried over to the next Public Comment Period. 
 

8. Any applause will be held until the end of the Public Comment Period. 
 

9. Speakers who have prepared written remarks or supporting documents are encouraged to leave a copy of such remarks and 
documents with the Clerk to the Board. 

 
10. Speakers shall not discuss any of the following:  matters which concern the candidacy of any person seeking public office, including 

the candidacy of the person addressing the Board; matters which are closed session matters, including but not limited to matters 
within the attorney-client privilege, anticipated or pending litigation, personnel, property acquisition, matters which are made 
confidential by law; matters which are the subject of public hearings. 

 
11. Information sheets outlining the process for the public’s participation in Board meetings will also be available in the rear of the 

Commissioner’s Meeting Room. 
 

12. Action on items brought up during the Public Comment Period will be at the discretion of the Board. 
  
Adopted on the 5th day of March 2007 by a 5 to 0 vote of the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 
 
Revised on the 7th day of April 2015. 

 



 1

 
MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
The Moore County Board of Commissioners met for a Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m., Tuesday, October 4, 2016 
in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the second floor of the Historic Courthouse in Carthage, North 
Carolina. 

 
Commissioners Present:  Chairman Nick Picerno, Vice Chairman Randy Saunders, Jerry Daeke, Catherine 
Graham, Otis Ritter 
      
Commissioners Absent:  None 
       
****************************************************************************************** 
 
Chairman Picerno called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  Pastor Chris Hrabosky of Seven Lakes Baptist 
Church provided the invocation and Internal Auditor Tami Golden led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The Chairman asked whether any commissioner had a conflict of interest concerning agenda items the Board 
would discuss during the meeting and no conflicts were stated. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
There were no speakers. 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

Limited Obligation Bond / USDA Loans Refunding Opportunity 
 
Mr. Mitch Brigulio, representing the County’s financial advisors Davenport and Company, provided an update 
on a Limited Obligation Bonds and USDA refunding opportunity.  Mr. Brigulio’s presentation is hereby 
incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix A.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to 
approve the following consent agenda items: 
 
Minutes: September 20, 2016 Regular Meeting and Closed Session  
Donation of 2 Surplus Patrol Cars to Sandhills Community College 
Acceptance of Sandhills Alliance Church Deed of Dedication 
Additions to Fee Schedule for Department of Aging 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V. A.10/18/2016



 2

Resolution Authorizing Upset Bid Process for Well Lot 9A 
 
The surplus patrol cars resolution and upset bid resolution for Well Lot 9A are hereby incorporated as a part of 
these minutes by attachment as Appendices B and C, respectively. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
Public Hearing/Administration – Limited Obligation Bonds and USDA Refunding 
 
Chief Financial Officer Caroline Xiong reviewed that the public hearing regarded the issuance of limited 
obligation bonds of the County in an amount not to exceed $33,000,000 in order to refund certain existing 
limited obligation bonds and to acquire refunding bonds of the East Moore Water District.  Chairman Picerno 
opened the public hearing.  There were no speakers.  Chairman Picerno closed the public hearing.  The Board 
discussed its various options regarding this matter and upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, 
seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to adopt a resolution making certain findings and 
determinations regarding the issuance of Limited Obligation Bonds of the County.  The resolution is hereby 
incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix D.  Upon motion made by Vice Chairman 
Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to refund the 2010 Limited Obligation 
Bonds with Raymond James and to continue to pursue the USDA loans as a public sale. 

 
Call to Public Hearing/Planning – Text Amendment to the Unified Development Ordinance 
 
Planning Director Debra Ensminger asked the Board to call a public hearing regarding proposed text 
amendments to the Unified Development Ordinance.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded 
by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to call a public hearing on October 18, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. to 
consider the request for Unified Development Ordinance text amendments. 

 
Call to Public Hearing/Planning – FY18 5311 Community Transportation Program Funding Application 
 
Planning Director Debra Ensminger asked the Board to call a public hearing regarding the fiscal year 2018 
Community Transportation Program application.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by 
Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to call a public hearing on October 18, 2016 regarding the FY18 
5311 Community Transportation Program application. 

 
Call to Public Hearing/Monarch – FY18 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities 
Funding Application 
 
Ms. Rahnelle Rosado, representing Monarch, requested the Board call a public hearing regarding Monarch’s 
application for NCDOT funding.  Upon motion made by Chairman Picerno, seconded by Vice Chairman 
Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to call a public hearing on October 18, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. or shortly thereafter 
regarding Monarch’s consolidated capital projects application for North Carolina Department of Transportation 
funding for Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities for FY2018. 

 
Call to Public Hearing/Legal – Economic Development Incentive 
 
County Attorney Misty Leland requested the Board hold a public hearing regarding an economic development 
inventive agreement with Reliance Packaging, LLC.  Ms. Leland reviewed revisions that had been made to the 
proposed agreement.  Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the 
Board voted 5-0 to call a public hearing on November 1, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. to consider entering into an 
economic development agreement with Reliance Packaging, LLC.  The Chairman inquired regarding the 



 3

amount of the company’s capital investment that was taxable by the County and County Manager Wayne Vest 
offered explanation. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
Moore County Schools: 
 
NC Education Lottery Application: Land Acquisition for New Southern Pines Elementary School 
 
Mr. John Birath, Executive Officer for Operations for Moore County Schools, requested the Board’s approval 
of a NC Education Lottery funds application for land acquisition for the new Southern Pines Elementary 
School.  Upon motion made by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Chairman Picerno, the Board voted 5-0 
to approve the Public School Building Fund NC Education Lottery application. 

 
Public Works: 
 
Request for Approval of Water Pollution Control Plant Service Contract for Bio-Solids Trucking 
 
Public Works Director Randy Gould introduced Water Pollution Control Plant Superintendent Janna Nall, who 
requested the Board’s approval of a service contract in the amount of $62,600 with Fat Monkey Express for the 
trucking of wastewater bio-solids from the WPCP to the Anson Waste Management Facility.  Upon motion 
made by Commissioner Ritter, seconded by Commissioner Daeke, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the service 
contract with Fat Monkey Express. 
 
Request for Approval of Camp Easter Road Water Project Ordinance 
 
Mr. Gould reviewed that the County wished to extend water service along Camp Easter Road to serve a 
proposed school and other users.  The water service would be provided by and become part of the East Moore 
Water District.  He requested approval of a project ordinance for this project.  Upon motion made by Vice 
Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to recess as the Moore County 
Board of Commissioners and convene as the East Moore Water District Board of Directors.  Upon motion made 
by Vice Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the project 
ordinance for the Camp Easter Road Water Project and authorize the Chairman of the East Moore Water 
District to sign.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board 
voted 5-0 to adjourn as the East Moore Water District Board of Directors and reconvene as the Moore County 
Board of Commissioners.  The project ordinance is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment 
as Appendix E. 

 
Request for Approval of Camp Easter Road Sewer Project Ordinance 
 
Mr. Gould requested approval of a project ordinance for sewer service along Camp Easter Road.  The service 
would be provided by and become a part of Moore County Public Utilities. Upon motion made by Vice 
Chairman Saunders, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the project ordinance 
for the Camp Easter Road Sewer Project and authorize the Chairman of the Moore County Board of 
Commissioners to sign.  The project ordinance is hereby incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment 
as Appendix F. 

  
 
 
 
 



 4

Legal: 
 
Consideration of Revision to Moore County Noise Ordinance 
 
County Attorney Misty Leland reviewed that at a work session held by the Board in the previous month, the 
Sheriff had recommended the commissioners consider revising the noise ordinance to authorize the issuance of 
citations as necessary at any time.  Upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner 
Graham, the Board voted 4-1 (Daeke, Graham, Ritter, Saunders – for; Picerno – opposed) to approve the 
revision of section 10-41(3) of the Moore County Noise Ordinance deleting the hours of “between 11:00 p.m. 
and 7:00 a.m.” in order to provide the Sheriff the authority to issue citations as necessary at any time. 

 
Administration: 
 
Request for Adoption of Resolution Regarding Moore County Schools Funding Formula 
 
County Manager Wayne Vest reviewed a resolution providing an annual funding formula for Moore County 
Schools’ current expense, capital outlay, digital learning, and the decline in debt service allocation.  Upon 
motion made by Chairman Picerno, seconded by Commissioner Graham, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the 
resolution to approve the annual funding formula for Moore County Schools.  The resolution is hereby 
incorporated as a part of these minutes by attachment as Appendix H. 

 
Request for Adoption of Resolution Regarding Sandhills Community College Funding Formula 
 
Mr. Vest asked the Board to consider approval of a resolution to amend the annual funding formula for 
Sandhills Community College current expense allocation to include all phases of the funding formula into one 
resolution including current expense, the allocation of reduction in debt service dollars, loan repayment, and the 
6% unassigned general fund balance allocation based on certain considerations.  Following discussion, upon 
motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Vice Chairman Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to approve 
the resolution to amend the annual funding formula for Sandhills Community College as follows:  annual 
funding allocation for college current expense will be calculated at 6% of budgeted County general fund 
revenue of property and sales tax excluding any revenue budgeted for Article 46 (1/4 %) sales tax; the decline 
in debt service will be allocated based upon the amount of current annual debt service due through FY29 
(Exhibit A attached) prior to the 2016 bond refunding project.  The resolution is hereby incorporated as a part of 
these minutes by attachment as Appendix I. 
 
Request for Adoption of Resolution Regarding Courts Facility Project Funding 
 
Mr. Vest requested the Board’s approval of a resolution for the funding of the Moore County Courts Facility 
project.  Following discussion, upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Commissioner 
Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the resolution to approve the annual funding formula for the Moore 
County Courts Facility project as follows:  the decline in debt service for non-educational debt for the 2010 
Limited Obligation Bonds for the Rick Rhyne Public Safety Center as referenced in Exhibit A, Column 4; the 
decline in debt service from the refunding of the 2009 and 2009 General Obligation Bonds for the Schools and 
College on May 31, 2016 as referenced in Exhibit A, Column 5.  The resolution is hereby incorporated as a part 
of these minutes by attachment as Appendix J. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 5

APPOINTMENTS 
 
RSVP Advisory Council 
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Vice Chairman Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to 
appoint Marie Carbrey and Marilyn McCollum to the RSVP Advisory Council for three-year terms expiring 
October 31, 2019. 

 
Library Board of Trustees 
 
Upon motion made by Commissioner Daeke, seconded by Commissioner Ritter, the Board voted 5-0 to waive 
the term limit and reappoint Barbara Allred to the Library Board of Trustees for an additional three-year term 
expiring October 31, 2019. 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
County Manager Wayne Vest reported that County staff was monitoring the path of Hurricane Matthew and a 
state of emergency proclamation was prepared for the Chairman’s signature in case it was needed.  Mr. Vest 
also informed the Board that the next employee service award luncheon was scheduled for November 1st. 
 

COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 
 
Vice Chairman Saunders shared that he would be absent from the Board’s November 1st meeting due to a 
business trip.  He encouraged everyone to be safe during the coming storm (Hurricane Matthew). 
 
Commissioner Graham expressed her thanks to those in attendance at the meeting and said she was particularly 
glad to see Mike Griffin, retired Chief Financial Officer for Moore County Schools. 
 
Commissioner Daeke, celebrating his birthday the coming Thursday, thanked everyone for their good wishes.  
Public Works Director Randy Gould then led everyone present in singing the “Happy Birthday” song to 
Commissioner Daeke. 
 
Chairman Picerno commented on the funding resolutions the Board had passed being policy/guidance.  He 
discussed a deficiency in the State’s funding formula for teachers and encouraged contacting legislators to let 
them know how important it was to correct this issue. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, upon motion made by Commissioner Graham, seconded by Vice Chairman 
Saunders, the Board voted 5-0 to adjourn the October 4, 2016 regular meeting of the Moore County Board of 
Commissioners at 6:44 p.m. 
 
 
 
        __________________________________________ 
        Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.B.



























clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.C.10/18/2016











clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.D.10/18/2016







 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      1
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC WRITE-OFF PER CHG
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2002 1004592  30 300223 BUSBY ROBERT SAMUEL                                                              85.89         85.89

CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.84
SP1   SP CITY            20.95
ALS   ALS                 2.10
OTHER COST               40.00

2002 2002285  30 300003 MAKELY ROBYNN MARIE                                                              10.22         10.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.68
P01   AB FIRE             1.83
ALS   ALS                  .71

2002 2002435  30 300491 STURDIVANT DENISE HENDERSON                                                      37.19         37.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.48
H01   CV FIRE             5.00
ALS   ALS                 2.71

2002 2004744  30 300652 MCNEILL JEANETTE LEA                                                             16.81         16.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.81
B01   CRESTLINE           2.82
ALS   ALS                 1.18

2002 7006383  30 300005 DAHLIN DAVID ANDREW                                                             274.45        274.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          85.46
WP1   WP CITY            61.15
ALS   ALS                 7.84
OTHER COST              120.00

2002 8004363  30 300006 KNIGHT DONNA SUE                                                                 21.92         21.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.48
C01   PB FIRE             1.57
ALS   ALS                  .87
OTHER COST               10.00

2002 9005315  30 300007 DAHLIN DAVID ANDREW                                                             154.45        154.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          85.46
WP1   WP CITY            61.15
ALS   ALS                 7.84

 
TOTAL MOTOR VEHICLE         600.93        600.93

 
TOTAL 2002         600.93        600.93

 
2003 1000046  30 302949 MONROE CLIFTON GARFIELD                                                           1.01          1.01

CTY   COUNTY TAX            .60
PH1   PH CITY              .36
ALS   ALS                  .05

2003 1000074  30 302976 LYNCH MICHAEL EUGENE SR                                                          47.25         47.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.25
J01   RB FIRE             1.80
ALS   ALS                 1.20
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1000105  30 303006 NUNNERY ROGER ALLEN                                                               2.86          2.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
K01   CG FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .20

2003 1000156  30 303056 EDMISTEN ROY KEVIN JR                                                            53.00         53.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.07
SP1   SP CITY             9.91

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEUC6Pnh3OJp2OzYU7Ltw1j0J7ALgp3DzTTWJscEezfgnc9o4t7gxQZA4FxvtwmD6nkkbwqOSK3DM3lLaADWVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4sRbtxgOFI3JDOow6LO8RlU5cbNtFEtkHXsXFvEewtE8XrtbK7pXDh0VY0WLf0rO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bu2an2Z89yf9rmwE4wmz2AMeMh0ss5HtTFG5SI/mFLAz7oXjJmbXvDO6b1zvQ5dMdATiuT78Yf6UX6/s9XBeJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wyjvum7GqbwybWeogJSoPBU/JFAjt1OGKWQQBUeav8Px9EeA%2BPSTN1pCUeDYsjLT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AWG6nUAwYZH1irKm12JnMY2PXzo542%2B3SU57QhCzLO//FQE4X4vGXXjvy8YUJVmLJa4%2BETGM5XOxIQ%2BeiXcPFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ol63yfPL/tBzey7WQiR9%2Bj69ZZQKiDP9AEmysEkafP/l1lhuM4YLKvtvLSVmyLjM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZ3cIGGKkP%2BQbn2CgxgmKwRp7Q6E1p9RhTB1It57iQUR6pCwIA6xRE%2BKuYt5k81yX8%2BKTfjVGN/NqsBKPOhcxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CAq4DFv1C4bJ54fGLVRzMNXsAgwCBPPzkJdu%2BkUdW4cEoi7QdFum4q1vFApFiaOR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZ6a6m0McG%2BjW89/ECKoYNxyApvUdbF2IrdOh9mb6uXfkfAg0D6a3uWLCNCxBWOGxxRrGpYO9MrvuzD9BkU54A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KAcykl15HuYL5I00Ue1e/YfQ56IJXWjNM/a3evL68PG/GrIY1cN997AQvAkeaOA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3mRWcyHE%2Bk1%2B82eY95ztS0vPcFVZoJIpaJLkSqbo%2BObTmm6hLCq7gF664tzB2LeEwAn9SgUZhgMkVxgECMq9vg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G1FT/ZpTtzOdlue%2BIncFi3W2yANhxAgWQwbkiPuFkYeELdcnZmOtXnbf7ZdyWTup&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ldl1eLE%2Bu/bXD4bG3OoFtwCXsfAZz1vpAf5bkzahIbNzkOspMfSwVvH1r%2Bw2y2jyxh2PbkVqQWL0EnU%2B%2BwtoFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYu/gY7qYC2rQ8Tj6qNNrvvEOjxSSalIg5wp4pVF8uP9yxTB2mjujQpWeD1IazOb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGXqHfjZl8viE8nrXjyuR6B8ETq5l%2BpWwTtvI7Xs7FcEtC6CIjSkTpvNjSusjsUa2Co6b6ivHypfkwue7jzohw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHRYL%2BAQrRExeO0hOngECFyOVsuCUDpPKzBHsr6l1uxMIYMMO5ZbxldnJwTAJsk1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BasF0f%2BCVu0icWTu/3xeQFncRFlF65zyLW%2BB3vEow3hzW0oy4pvM%2B2N/UFTop4O1t24bMx9SkhXoD%2BGmcuNhPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcYoXr5NFXU7f6XbfT%2BNL8pewSTR76v6Vf7xMecE5Izy8/cPiW%2ByoR1APgZIFB9t&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3a3fD1eqqi3ME3IM9ekl6vKwv4Oy7VR9d7Qvmat9oiwdBkpRLs86VxUzPZKphZJyJbUgeS27MJbl3jigKdNCw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tzK4SyWF76HPZhPsflTax5F4tWSPRB7C5Fu6MCIBdd/Jx2DmIWOdy3D60b2XVHsX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lRjvyux3H5t1CAw6UMAmV0ft/aNYzcXv%2BVlXbO7fRDkGHXFR6tni1lF13f7CTTIXtVRQvisltyS4IXc/YNKgeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JgIu1qrABJbfaN94jwO6aAqzCBRF%2BAJvCHOLwV/CtP2T5zRJRwcrq2ZhEBqdqWer&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      2
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.02
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1000161  30 303061 STEPP DAPHNE DURANT                                                              21.85         21.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.22
SP1   SP CITY             5.11
ALS   ALS                  .52
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 1000165  30 303064 PURCELL TIFFINI ANTOINETTE                                                       14.84         14.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.46
AB1   AB CITY             6.75
ALS   ALS                  .63

2003 1000194  30 303091 MARTIN RODNEY CORNEILUS                                                          13.66         13.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.76
Q01   CC FIRE              .67
ALS   ALS                  .23
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 1000264  30 303161 MCINTOSH ALTON SPENCER                                                            3.74          3.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.05
H01   CV FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .26

2003 1000323  30 303219 GORDON PRISCILLA LYNNE                                                           10.50         10.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.60
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.18
ALS   ALS                  .72

2003 1000336  30 303232 WILLIAMS TENNILLE DYTANYA-MESHON                                                  8.35          8.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.56
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.24
ALS   ALS                  .55

2003 1000425  30 303318 PARSONS RONALD JOSEPH                                                            13.30         13.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
SP1   SP CITY             5.73
ALS   ALS                  .59

2003 1000478  30 303366 WALTERS ARCHIE LEROY                                                              6.61          6.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
F01   WEST END             .64
ALS   ALS                  .46

2003 1000575  30 303454 PURCELL ANTONIO DE-MARCUS                                                        43.87         43.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.12
G01   EASTWOOD            1.81
ALS   ALS                  .94
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1000589  30 303468 EVANS AMY ELIZABETH                                                              25.12         25.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.09
P01   AB FIRE             4.42
ALS   ALS                 1.61

2003 1000595  30 303473 BAILEY OLIVIA WADDELL                                                            62.42         62.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.21
D01   PH FIRE            10.15
ALS   ALS                 4.06

2003 1000792  30 303648 PRINCE PEGGY KIMBALL                                                             23.60         23.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.53
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.51

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nwvyKbdNYxVOdofnAMqyqaVsVtDY/VdYOt8M59aNsM1qI60IrPw3kRvuzZqqHZ4pUVmCq58bCxnf43Wz1JkFGg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vNJMqUD0CggRslZzWEyEauoI/%2B1NEaXxiWCcaX8MDgHLOLtvxYXqsKtDbV4GciHa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wrEWm7VpwvHXyyuUrbbROmH9FEyPwr9Hh7EhLVAosw0fHduQnxsdLRwEsx6J0F%2BX7AAYCYBLgP10pQunmD1tcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WNUrUEYqT0gcqToyzZ%2BmeINgeH7OWOjhp%2B5KQ7qHQRJ6nBck2zw4ESxUxHQt5MQC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d9iCNnSObZTMibSVo99NozerknAqDlhpFxuE1NYTSEqAuTlZuRLivvk57pFVnWqdZuGv6QS8c5xO%2ByyHkiILsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anmQWozRwDwN%2BxSdqmtTI49DXyPRu%2BJqsPTtyqvTqZmwPl5Sv/t%2B8Af1vk4kwGd2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FajCawCAg6eDej2Slgec%2BFLCHTs1SGYT5E4TLBVblfU8dQvyzb6jOZkfZ3wX0V37ydkmDoVv44R9eyK7VTGFtw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ql2t/%2BI4ZOfh9Iih%2B7jlzhemiRA0GCa3Dq300gmUVQCz80ZDLLWbZz8tMn3ASDlP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5PzvH8EAPidpYoldcGnGFizgZBS7gr%2Bob/8DbGg0mfvz0WMuizI8nT7wBll7o13cvJBeGChxSr41rjV4xND1PQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aL6RGQmSINRnTbcsrbjZ6lMMNxBJakUTMKdereU9dnRhujkI4svx8JpbWTIR5xRe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBMAPYPyrjLiloFFB4Tu5Ngzt4sxvb3y%2BeKbETFiviz3xrtaExyBsvmxDnQMo7i2PdjIAiEFRWwgbjlF/WC3jA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHM6W06triRFZT8yV4CD%2BUwqXgqpx0kPQG7w7YFQn8BmRMaqtoiZqK4e1nj37Fch&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uH0Hmc5d6we7aCMTzHAvyIf1wQwF3p2Hy/Y3OXxbj%2BzMOk4ngK9DWUeYJz306wLbIf4HJnpLtwFoJAAwMAqyPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jTMuOc6aO%2BEI3IcO/%2B3/ipuQRPbkPoq8raojREoH6hFnbphpXyDUqlIv482UKonn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DitgplLK%2BiGb%2BY6K1ogSGJTJuD9C%2B%2BXF78p/gusuot2iBEq6FgR611ewQg36xl9Cb9Gnsp6oP3qoqL4v9qAKsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFAMKb%2BbWMAZLsVSq9SLHbWfCBr2PhegFT04T3SMLEwwbgmIy9EfhzNLuyhsEBvR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tjWu0j1aJn6eSPEUlPk8fYgNJxCRUTHpxSNNDRCDOiMXoNXdOuCmFJGdE2VSwmNbgXqIdwp0ZmjVrfoDiCDqeQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=go3GXCzo/qk%2BFYNetDfqbKPVJfRh2wmSKGFYxfTuNz2cFrb%2BzunW/g5bDn2XYkW8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7JP9bg7GHSrPm9s1ApRX7zyd7Z7F7SC9AOeahs96uqa06A6TapNa4niBgZn5SW58ebXdd64QLAx4mZD4pkKPBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCIYVxowdWdrXZlFALoigqxq5%2BBf93EHfQCSWE/N3i9UiCPUwfeTHYxY8abyU4O/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sACHUOEN/gjXzHCJPx00pJJ9KM7jBm7EqbADjOYe8S4ZnXvRln5VtkJKuhOPyDOiXlPnzTFMQmbXMefGyaw7LQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NssrdhSKqMG8C8dRBBZTVhRA7epdLxn2bZ5phF0UkgrJ5kMG5lhrmSIqf9PEFGEv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OnYXwiRWbCSzrpBvDRCqqZSEvRogj1Ia4IPwor8DO922rw13QPwC0VJECXevnTcGecudwrQa%2BIMt2ZCQAZ9Lgg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsUbCndLfnitUwqD31EHvhhXqY2wbKHPlTn94k7tru5qAZ06a6cowJ1F9xcDnV8M&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      3
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.56

2003 1000892  30 303744 MCLEAN PAMELA BELL                                                              127.29        127.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.98
AB1   AB CITY            57.92
ALS   ALS                 5.39

2003 1001028  30 303872 GAINEY CHRIS EDWARD                                                              30.04         30.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.03
N01   ES FIRE             2.90
ALS   ALS                 2.11

2003 1001148  30 303983 CASTANEDA ANGEL HERNANDEZ                                                        12.94         12.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.79
SP1   SP CITY             5.58
ALS   ALS                  .57

2003 1001164  30 303999 GLOVER SANDRA MINDLER                                                            35.63         35.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.69
N01   ES FIRE             3.44
ALS   ALS                 2.50

2003 1001203  30 304036 FUNDERBURK GRACE COBB                                                            71.31         71.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          54.20
P01   AB FIRE            12.55
ALS   ALS                 4.56

2003 1001231  30 304062 HUOT NATHAN HOWARD                                                               91.99         91.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.16
AB1   AB CITY            28.21
ALS   ALS                 2.62
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1001290  30 304116 QUINTERO FILIBERTO MORALES                                                        8.78          8.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.61
SP1   SP CITY             3.78
ALS   ALS                  .39

2003 1001363  30 304179 SMITH JANICE ARLEEN                                                              20.27         20.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.53
H01   CV FIRE             2.35
ALS   ALS                 1.39

2003 1001370  30 304185 WILLIAMS WINDY ANN                                                               33.14         33.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
CG1   CG CITY            12.64
ALS   ALS                 1.20
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2003 1001518  30 304326 JUNGEMANN JENS HERBERT GUNTER                                                     7.73          7.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
PB1   PB CITY             3.56
ALS   ALS                  .32

2003 1001917  30 304681 COLE WILBERT JUNIOR                                                               3.82          3.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.19
N01   ES FIRE              .36
ALS   ALS                  .27

2003 1001929  30 304691 DROSSART DORIS ANN                                                                6.06          6.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.94
H01   CV FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .42

2003 1001999  30 304750 WILLIAMS STONEY EDWIN                                                            40.45         40.45

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSfLr1Va7M2asuhSDUfObgyMJgIPcOk99wwm9Lxe0jAm0tG9mRHjLfbjpU6OaH24DrUCjKLw5jNEwQoUhyUy2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXtloCROUM51yxPThL7J1U48L4T4ZnQhJieg8%2Bp4fZKGynHH5mTwR%2BI2nohDhPOq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hlsPhg1ydCtRcdlX0mhowteKOvTbm6eopyhowSl7pPHF0qa3SiWFSODkMiIgT1B5%2BL17ISmv/CTi0B%2BnbBIW9A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=txtQcERVZuzBtrQxSbWxuyw5pN9fddg6/YMGnqbEY5PT7yi6WauvtQCUd5EruHdi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6ZwgRXaQzr%2BC4mWTnbLvdHzV2PcCHQUr0O8f4HyrlMCbzVGJ%2BGLDxT5U4Twfv%2B58YdIZ4jqR8ZLZzoJPpuWHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dcPTzEmti9i0jGAZDBrCsUb165EHJtEAuHk8yr7v952dMvRK0ljiRc6JRxhXMbmB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xtysWwhsP59f/GQ44ZvnQKn9SXGLdW1bfqoiT7ZfaqqMMEGvhxiK/EwY7CatRT/GcuCzOyAEeXzqjeAujBEaHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0wwKKZVdNqQukQGEtBL6Ezn6vNOFjIEfHSmpqvnfcC4l74pKh8og77yRliYbLPA7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FpAD%2B%2B7KUItuNNLZb%2BC1tSo8JthVXKM/87ykDkPvsrHjReoqkkPX10bnnAZW6pcwXyaBlNPU9Jkd4ubCW7iKNQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BqWbvWnvd%2BgIFdGpiUot119B0KEkEYj4IFWFm7n6mkSTI3lvy7q80Ns%2BGSDtJ5sT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKqnX/8MDrLmvRQimSDy0NbAU00kzb36B77EbWWWE1K/06ZqvpUOOeQ2M0YUp1SJM/TFY%2B9ADogLS3jopg7dqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zD5wdSFyQdEGOPLGMyjMMG7sg/pRjSoU99ViD3naFHPf6eFkFCpTWxhCuFl/L25T&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1Rs1WKmVrCPEAHGup6SJnJ5v/OmUdS%2BDZUZ2PddSi2YklSuqQT5z8axcteeTMgWBS7SDKPSrYmCfedzcOmfrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CICWH0y3Q3427x8XapsDE5NnyOkEwn%2BZFYmbDUJUMUe3mEfmwKulTGpiQa3pFMq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qg8Rzy2Vj051TRWIvMX6wptvmCPRKcQfq/EWPkoSlyH3pOMW6Xddhl5wW%2BR%2B605XdXdtty%2BA0MMF93o7Rq9reg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zflGguKAlsdgJMn%2BHjRqqhgvwJwDhmgy%2BZNQtyCMTB8rc5wp5we9D02RhKF4LfOV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLQJIkUFlevnL1Fv1BRG61ymGCToZLyZAT72Dgol1XC18TZb/4MH7IS8altOICoCGTk3j%2Bb4yZEx7/xvXttsfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3zS6Giwc9xoZ%2Bb6V/7TfWNypO%2Bbz6yGe5Ur9KFYH6ZnMUYoEr8dhoWyji6C74O7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4buk3el93tyjfQ6qYGm5IfiiiuryGisgGYUS/ZtV0FxH53rALuE5poHN1A/AUE68J5csB7coXs6GvUrvBc2zQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZycIwDVb2G0FbabZP6MlV07dBDQy2P29oy/0wL1lt/utSk971y43bDTr6HmPMI4e&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zoe3PU7jeZyVSXqQpQcBXj4ME1oyU/dZTbfkf6Vwma05X772F24Z7WtuOtTtZD%2BxHr6Qr4ztNJwnkbmgLhDDBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cngwrCu%2BMalmpP72vWZ7C0a1NO35y4zGvg8sT%2BJe%2B8BNAi3B04sTRQPBS/aeCrh3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wptRGIXImf6f31UswjCcjZdrqmScfkL1E5P7WZSG1YRmGV/AOJXwVaeb2kq/8v9oCP7VEE7qL5QvnOiOR77hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7qAdWScyFKVpTJut/hNm%2BClb/8mZaCj8ekIg6m%2BvNS99I/e0pt48nIQew/7noYCX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FL4EVvnjDUm98AKtqYs%2BREhpiv7xyEVHtNnIrYt06sSqTiYoVWnT5mdt2qfpjiI8UfqtT8A2GupcrPMRNym%2BVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7RgN2VJGTsmdVFnEllBLcCX4LQ4S40TNaiPC2J/DzzU46Aw5OU6rNylSPeVGC4Px&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      4
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.50
Q01   CC FIRE             7.38
ALS   ALS                 2.57

2003 1002346  30 305049 LINSOM JERRY JR                                                                  10.25         10.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
C01   PB FIRE             1.45
ALS   ALS                  .68

2003 1002347  30 305050 FISHER CLAIRE MARIE                                                               9.74          9.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
F01   WEST END             .94
ALS   ALS                  .68

2003 1002351  30 305054 SULLIVAN MARY ANN                                                                 7.95          7.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
M01   HIGHFALLS            .89
ALS   ALS                  .55

2003 1002425  30 305121 DILLS JUSTIN ELLIOTT                                                             61.85         61.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.05
J01   RB FIRE             2.28
ALS   ALS                 1.52
OTHER COST               40.00

2003 1002427  30 305123 GREEN JOYCE TAYLOR                                                                6.32          6.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.27
K01   CG FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .44

2003 1002456  30 305149 NORIEGA ROBERTO LOPEZ                                                            12.88         12.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.74
N01   ES FIRE             1.24
ALS   ALS                  .90

2003 1002474  30 305166 BATTEN BETH LYNN                                                                 35.97         35.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
SP1   SP CITY             2.57
ALS   ALS                  .26
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1002483  30 305175 MCINTIRE FAYETTA SPINKS                                                           5.06          5.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.18
W01   WESTMOORE            .53
ALS   ALS                  .35

2003 1002517  30 305205 STEED RHONDA KAY                                                                  6.75          6.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
H01   CV FIRE              .78
ALS   ALS                  .46

2003 1002619  30 305300 MOONEY JACKIE EVERETT                                                            13.80         13.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.50
F01   WEST END            1.33
ALS   ALS                  .97

2003 1002623  30 305304 WATTS ANNA HARRINGTON                                                             2.29          2.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.72
Q01   CC FIRE              .42
ALS   ALS                  .15

2003 1002687  30 305366 SPENCER THEODORE JR                                                              19.99         19.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.89
PH1   PH CITY             3.60

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rvEa68KrtrnMIDMbUl1RL5O3eB4JJjIiPJI0XDV7aDkDQS6FPLDVN2xxTdEentglcsaIzG4%2B5hX0W6tEPdiwYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EOqNRQ0FW4J5SU9e/501URxZeV7mz/M6NZJ6iIfoGeP8DoexoDWbmiH4nORYjs2P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eH9kxoQpTYwTEKEzHh3HDwCMdrwRqufC6H7Big2equ24cc4p3y74QJTcftuG9/6xRgHWGzH7i1jLETdwQEnguw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BWLA/BBB9uD5HmYhNOkd1jvHO%2BSsew0D%2B1qAU4xsdVDcttj04c8K%2B9n69rnjp/B8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6g5IFEjaNZFJZlXJ9H62BqFQlPfn6XsivOZxwYQV8B9OEX5jrf0euSGhJg27Vd1fDiM86dw3SdzP5AAB%2BxadUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GgtXIPKw3pSmnsykHWGPtMu6Ef42J/tVOYLtlV3mJ6jnLs2IAYAjw6xnnVRTbmru&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3cC0tQkh7ZO0rBUFI6/abz/5IPrqFCPg6SukYhoHgAcbP5XbYEetoVNmThA2hj5Hev%2BO4u1alf3F2mELj3iD/g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOiumbo2CJUSsAvqgt9IPIZdI3DofrOgHvXKsGLJHm42nM41r/dcaJIvkIedhwna&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4MQtAuA8eNMVdj6BlAF3D24Tc5UVtcSf7Gk2g9Lyua9wXVp1m%2Bn18AIhn8i0T1kySE3x3V7f1EAuLyOJFDwHBg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VoleMuOoMfNQhYen1EAeu8cP6ye7xLH9ayI3D0%2BORzusG2Xa2nUXmEc45p/VZczD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fQF4bND1iSQM7bF0i4ExmHtT1KvJN2VA4mNp77YCBGRGwVaeUqa199mNPs3bhPhe6ipjG4KshbOkln6iWwKbgg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D68uJFYLAiqhTgo03IhwMTNYAx4cWb26IMfoziFOIWRvZQDDdK2xz1X6RRfIbcvU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LuSBInV%2BnA7AQuJX7c6kwgVFoyIIMM/HptxUHqaKh30qhJay0IXv44pfjrvO7Sw2bo9SD4VrX7DA9tkd7n9XXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYDPkJNQ61oWy3SYwE%2B%2BkhKgluOPh5nTcB4GXCSghzQmsyHicvqipqw5wZag6mCY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNY%2BeUXfYIef4LeIt688SrCCSs1WPLph%2ByOtCxntpvlNU/xoljHtuo0axrFx5MnXDAIAB9lkSIPUKwFC2IdHvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJ2Xn8Nh992U%2BqLu39EZ3KwBqSMjml5VJvIdHOtAZnxP5rGGtBsmICyZ%2B4Nu6Iu4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1BIM5a0U3QlPli9jZ4gq%2BztD7xOHAtmX5kBT9JJrdwTuh8PdeEMSwR47EUJeW2jmjM9XMTPJn12IjmwEXLk6pA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9xQi1%2BGknoJZ2BH9PbL4G/iUC5Rra/JXboljAVVP9naR54mvuhtu1boPKpzaCZAY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2BdXW2iTbny8SL5IfFzc/NtCLov1QhsSePI6xz1WEh2cu/TTs7zICDmnSCqSnO%2B7e2hhmk0%2B%2BvBGdMpozHTCNg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3uB4K%2BikNHOOpPPIsBbLxWGoFfCtKWqfEuNYUq8PNVRznC18giLt5aGeGaSKPNR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RjAbU6nHsiRg0OD4ILmx4HXuDKgjHekumeQ2q1GVWe/9nRgD3R63Iwqj/wb8to%2B6NdDH5SRRntHN7Pluw3BmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cb9HCMlOH/t3mLWpWoh1iqOHHkzphHuQKSx71zYGiq8OvKhUKbUWRDZHVcsqJQ/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=waaFxVJOHaaKit8eSUnlii%2BJF8VSRSI2VGKjHQzRBZwN1WDDeMyAQ9t4A%2BvaMFfAJ3eDqC7J42YOE3Dodv%2BNYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KmhM6GBDZjxb0jI9/xkH5uSLefqZCChWHY0EV1UjRR/sjbbhNURAI/Y6eCO%2B%2B8dM&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      5
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .50
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 1002825  30 305488 MCLAURIN ROSALIND                                                                47.52         47.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.94
SP1   SP CITY            20.48
ALS   ALS                 2.10

2003 1002834  30 305497 COLOTZIN ANGEL CAPOLIN                                                           15.24         15.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.59
J01   RB FIRE             1.59
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2003 1002877  30 305529 CRAVEN RHONDA CHARLENE                                                            7.19          7.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.94
W01   WESTMOORE            .75
ALS   ALS                  .50

2003 1002882  30 305534 MEJIA SANDRA APARICIO                                                             8.34          8.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.89
J01   RB FIRE              .87
ALS   ALS                  .58

2003 1003045  30 305683 CAMPBELL WILLIAM ROBERT                                                          23.77         23.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.81
K01   CG FIRE             2.29
ALS   ALS                 1.67

2003 1003104  30 305734 DUNLOP NICHOLAS ALLAN EARL                                                       47.25         47.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.80
SP1   SP CITY            20.36
ALS   ALS                 2.09

2003 1003346  30 305956 LANKFORD GARY ALAN                                                                7.68          7.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.03
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.14
ALS   ALS                  .51

2003 1003415  30 304691 DROSSART DORIS ANN                                                                1.75          1.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
H01   CV FIRE              .20
ALS   ALS                  .12

2003 1003429  30 306027 PURCELL PORTIA LATYRA                                                             5.69          5.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.70
W01   WESTMOORE            .59
ALS   ALS                  .40

2003 1003443  30 306038 HERNANDEZ CARLOS MORENO                                                           9.14          9.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.80
SP1   SP CITY             3.94
ALS   ALS                  .40

2003 1003525  30 306110 MCFARLAND BELINDA WEST                                                            6.55          6.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
K01   CG FIRE              .63
ALS   ALS                  .46

2003 1003711  30 306274 GONZALEZ MARIA GUADALUPE                                                         92.11         92.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          76.76
F01   WEST END            8.89
ALS   ALS                 6.46

2003 1003869  30 306415 WILLIAMS TONY DEAN                                                                7.71          7.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C5VUc7dF5LjN6Fi99LMCfxEkPVFFqorn8O4/c7q6PtcTIB7O6vDRlTpjh%2B2xXU3p0K0JVtbLVNSLUIdv7CG3zg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBCAbHEjS3woRO4%2B9QcxeFbWQ6oaWO5y7jReUEvNFQ5GBsovHvJlPRzRsD%2ByRiLW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sk3STlPGKY/oIzDWE1220K6yU12WZ6kohxCQVNctxvvyotRgdZeZc52qo4FqmADQcYOevzigFszR1KKfGgl8fw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2BZhJOJyFzOHvp71Ecs35cRRybRbhkHJ3SFavcjrtXhWC1Jq93VUyNEuwyOIEyUd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aHgUNYNfoJeS4t7L%2BN15HLxhlmqFajdARVp4WOl%2B1hhEY6QOpv4GAEbIdb8FDxerao5RjzeKzN0ckmEAftJwQw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5e%2BKrFagbT3znxTqFW3UwyF/i9szad8tbUW3uzfLyLIBocEkjzjD3kruYpZz%2B6TZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7zL9Ng5S3LTr80OZ81vqUYD015C5BSzUaN1h2WyAFWPZZ9okx1AnRcO9XrEHE/gLV0VVTu%2BaoOJGdzHpOn9eg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SFtoio/wKHPe7YBwDYShiqkBycaBfO1ydsVC3Z0ZJ22HTEh68%2BY/ajlox0FtdSJO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhqqU3ECtrvsTjLVOvxJY%2BmDqcGmikcFI9CMQr%2BUhFp%2BfAa2LI9lPLmb6pXBGpdXuFtrVo3lWWc6I/vbioysjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vMsp3IZ2q1ps4Iq%2Bzm8BnOGtFfunM6GG8CheCuArAk0dHK2HG3O9lRasaZy5X5/M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ya8tkj/XcFgdRktnDS1OzBDG/7D1JDCUTokYZTa%2BQf7LgFyr4ShwZzLtrXYF4cVVfD/HLyQ3AWyh1ZGud8Ujg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2BUkbd9ADJ4Z/3JelrBw9rBsVI78XP7yZMZxuhfdboZUu%2B0LZGMEOX1yBAJ7cAVs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJxw9lxPEzj%2BesnZllkvjyIV2XS47h3M6vy5tn8fE5p7Bf59WZbf6HS32QdopXmRN/lVGJawHZTYOKnFbX9EHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNh7hq5cpIUQot4Vcl%2BV%2BvJvG0vnc9/mMA06gPTPL/4/BJh4hWtR0lV3IcmmjCSs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggS7Qm7JZb3BcAScSEfq9R/5l%2B/kYXSqOVBfqVaxGNlJnRA5r00qmmW/wfhzKZO6Yuo20VPoicd9CNo4F2fU2A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SrDLCA8gYS/l6qMZ%2BQtp1N847uEAofWgMFi21v2uq%2BE10Aqvk4BydVkREBIS2HcX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJIMBqJvADPTsQ%2B/cYkQPZRL4awGlo2hx3CUtx%2B5KYAlThqnVQMCudkLHVfpxAvqMLZwDxgNCMb6mXGqw/1ECw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WST9gFkmPmAUc5QBXk3VPh00BNIuKJWHxW/Wunr4OskYhBm6XvgR9fLcxYnpNDZv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEo7PCAM1VFpR9Rss0t4/lWZ%2B2WIF9OLxTpCcjRykc2w5XKNrtwJkPuscIgvTZbU/671p3odHDYeMLtIEtIBVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhMBJGwVL8GviG9d6hxWJc6fNkwGLNg22jq1ZcxuAGe5eqk3ztEHKjHIAppbeHwb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L2tUZu54l6ONZlkwIOnJcr8KeOFcihyktDPLBefvbNCsZ6j2%2BcAakWs%2BgXY/tGl05QKPQvtjXIa7bfFLPwAf4w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wk/lGCqnja7LWQgZz9UIKJBcQtB7a/KrBIcvHUv7gvazDaCP5AsuV3knHuOKY0uJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kGaB40FmEkF/Z7jVrnbjZjeExuB/XwXGgTvYHx%2BwJS22ULsuVNYMIdAl3jVcuSbJ7CHayhU5jByPXyktMnstjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQ9l9yQK1EjGVvbqi0LFN4wmA57CGfDE4mhcOZkwDFILyYIdC3xL5Zeeo84bUZu2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMCEfFWGdEOt6v4xCD/Qd9FyNO%2BeBIKkaNQq6oij8xIMEHEwlfA4M/cMGbjrwd343cjRoWuT2etj9zK%2BuJ78NQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VitqUE%2Bf0zTpIyoem1Dd68fnsbXxxDRohzw5QKwDJ4njnk2os9W4HQzVIIxP%2BoNa&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      6
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
W01   WESTMOORE            .80
ALS   ALS                  .54

2003 1004045  30 306570 MANESS LYNN SEAWELL                                                              40.31         40.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.30
J01   RB FIRE             4.21
ALS   ALS                 2.80

2003 1004520  30 306982 CHEVY CHASE BANK FSB                                                              3.63          3.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.80
D01   PH FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .24

2003 1004576  30 307027 RIGGS GEORGE THOMAS                                                              97.55         97.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          54.20
WP1   WP CITY            38.79
ALS   ALS                 4.56

2003 1004582  30 307032 RAMIREZ ELI LIRA                                                                 10.41         10.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
SP1   SP CITY             4.49
ALS   ALS                  .46

2003 1004591  30 307041 MEDINA MARIA ANN                                                                 18.30         18.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.92
H01   CV FIRE             2.12
ALS   ALS                 1.26

2003 1004600  30 307049 TREJO JAVIER VALDEZ                                                              22.54         22.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.62
J01   RB FIRE             2.35
ALS   ALS                 1.57

2003 1004617  30 307063 PHARAOH WARREN EDWARD JR                                                          7.24          7.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
Q01   CC FIRE             1.32
ALS   ALS                  .46

2003 1004623  30 307069 ROUSE WILBERT LEE                                                                12.25         12.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.12
J01   RB FIRE             1.28
ALS   ALS                  .85

2003 1004640  30 307084 GRAVES JONATHAN RYAN                                                             38.35         38.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.56
A01   SP FIRE             1.24
ALS   ALS                  .55
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1004645  30 307089 HENDERSON CECIL BRADLEY                                                           9.58          9.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.22
Q01   CC FIRE             1.75
ALS   ALS                  .61

2003 1004684  30 307119 BELLO DANIEL SALINAS                                                             16.35         16.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.11
G01   EASTWOOD            2.14
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2003 1004719  30 307151 BRUCE PAULA FAYE                                                                  7.36          7.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
W01   WESTMOORE            .77
ALS   ALS                  .51

2003 1004722  30 307154 CAPULIN GAUDENCIO PEREZ                                                           8.51          8.51

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7exRKXqYRfc0UFRo6ALJHEaRC6VZZJ3oh3suh/EQlppnwWrcJEEFF7zUtPJGu4SlAMoSbeerLc47cqJI0EShQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ch/CwOSBwCBD9E67e6MRsGP/%2BQDpS43xhdKLIauyxnRAqU80ppIxy4xaUHykbYfx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8o429BXc4Kn0DOBPog1/xUdBR%2BFF6h3MK7bsLA3Zg6Z2AMDUA%2BRAyLRs5UXMawPpvfHKy0FMNeNnQeJ4PckWGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SuibShIGPMPoauioWFjr7DgONbCmdtvWeNJl%2BOccJaSxmb7DsSm1oER4D38vkFd/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24rowH3qsHn2GkFCzZ8s9r1LciRK%2BFlzHwGIDDTikP/pIkTnkUROEXBaq9GGoxbtxTePWKzAXuFA0mEvCjIraA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tk%2Bnfob/4qgXxt9mNcE1CCz3Zxw9hLytQ/3o0iU6iyWKcUaTyqUHQ3e4CQZztb7u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=arkdLyp9kjHd/jKNpn4/7i3ctyDdv1wLqelFORjdQ%2B14Ef0sezZk0FAjv1ipXmKgFZTPO1BKPI9EZt5M8Yvqag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MhzMSYGXOqhHXiXdYrFu53iu3L%2BWhq31O80Th0PmRFJYMsyihKOZJnJ%2Bh1Pl6O/k&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=riW9Wo0G7r2xkHBD5dD6kOkwn0o25O2BQMhJnNXqOSE4O5oR8wrnEksfujjWKiCdIva4LzcLqCPVYFEmrBts3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNP9uK0GyUnSmVaYuBg0hpwWi08UWoM7m41PQCy8XNdbmhZm3HVhxepBmWg6uVkA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=htgk8%2B7YmocVCB9JTZ8LC0WKv4NTNtqFitxG4aUNO1luadhP/8wqkj4jNo9UR3sthg7VEulOrmEJcydyFhf9jw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5xg1H//GFEwNYIDN1m0eOwVkMDNwszIYGeyhStjNJyZrUG/JANrg2J2ZEHKuaNRC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NhsU/fiDT40yncng/Fni7Jh1TT3j6%2BdmSkBF3xyyI980JT8snXS4Tduuf%2BJfbmwX83/zuXRksM8HkhIVJdtIDA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NB0UHe65NzxBHKh%2B/nyNc57Nz9EHMqTMMK5iewC8TNGWU1q7fk/oqGN1GDQ0mmcN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTB9jIAqhg%2BS8otbsUX4LXeTANHEmPwj35QBlIwjCvVOwBahh1jq2QulGgmio88WoU2qv3CdwuIIsM8YYtzGkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CbZyEr9vf/TwgdY99y3EFEs28kx5W%2BMaWEaMWBKXoA4LHAhIfC%2BG23RMMzt4y4a7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5tb6cB/dSaKY1j2HCVxvB91m0apPfNsGaFZYbbngymTO%2BJV96XReKTKjrT1N0G/cmoizqEeROLTU76h4noyrvg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0fgkItif3NWda2kw5uWcxMe67cTZ2h0qbF9h0M6UuACcNnAdKjZXrKMy3tCYJH4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITinnU1RKmfLxTs%2Be7zxZZZNf/5W670awXOiZZ6GgCzxF4Cor4cxQAc%2BLjLDhO5xTG/1QPWcOe55QuJvGbNrew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKuKdP09N3f2qMFDkfq3PeHIoibNPvE5KpIS54yMANjkByfIFy0UBlAbt0PhXoc8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lfnCUn9obxoGRMnZHNNSKVE0p6KjrM5%2BnB0FeO82GXQFmaL36cb0sZxUkqfzPG4gfiUTD4jkZADv1QkFjsEJzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JfpzH%2BkvKuICW/rS02EXDmxFsY7sMOzKr9A2N03oOwLdjst20mjtTSa/jUc04/fG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HprRri/DufLmzdiipo5EQ8zeb0UkWqS6q/fZlH2TgSGppIkG5cKlGPMnyU975oE2LnWJ/RQ88qhPnTvdN%2BCOxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jPnIFTzbn7A8/YASJO4p1exDttyV0/rkQDVhnvA8e7eG4lJd8EVl7vl/x3Au06zT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gz5KKLk76W8RQTG2UC98LqoUnZGa40QWY1QpTMW%2BxSNapgk9W6GgHbAki%2B26teaxUnv3sPCM0dP2XI2yo0vZXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrVYee6DHM8vxVqT3XrM8E/fbACY4Li1Ruv22uD4n24wmfqo9Xy/1/sVvXJ05/Di&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      7
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.03
J01   RB FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .59

2003 1004753  30 307179 MARTINEZ JESUS CABRERA                                                           17.86         17.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.22
RB1   RB CITY            10.03
ALS   ALS                  .61

2003 1004887  30 307303 FRIZZELL DONNA HALL                                                              36.11         36.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.83
J01   RB FIRE             3.77
ALS   ALS                 2.51

2003 1004941  30 307353 WOOTEN DOMINO LATRELL                                                            73.89         73.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.76
CG1   CG CITY            17.47
ALS   ALS                 1.66
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1004946  30 307358 GONZALEZ JORGE FLORES                                                            48.78         48.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.60
SP1   SP CITY            21.02
ALS   ALS                 2.16

2003 1004972  30 307381 ROBINSON MICHAEL LAWRENCE                                                        29.30         29.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.73
AB1   AB CITY            13.33
ALS   ALS                 1.24

2003 1004973  30 307382 MORALES OSCAR ANTONIO                                                            47.25         47.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.80
SP1   SP CITY            20.36
ALS   ALS                 2.09

2003 1005035  30 307438 MCCLENDON TAMMI KOVAL                                                            13.74         13.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.36
Q01   CC FIRE             2.51
ALS   ALS                  .87

2003 1005054  30 307456 TOOMER LEWIS MELVIN                                                              63.72         63.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.44
SP1   SP CITY            27.46
ALS   ALS                 2.82

2003 1005162  30 307553 HANKS ANTOINE                                                                     6.22          6.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.99
G01   EASTWOOD             .81
ALS   ALS                  .42

2003 1005209  30 307598 STANTON LAWRENCE LEWIS                                                           59.31         59.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.12
SP1   SP CITY            25.56
ALS   ALS                 2.63

2003 1005265  30 307648 BROWN ALBERT DEVONTE                                                             90.09         90.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.17
G01   EASTWOOD            7.86
ALS   ALS                 4.06
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1005302  30 307683 FUNDERBURK GRACE COBB                                                           103.18        103.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          78.42

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KfabZl5uqsuEtBVvy3M7NgOlnF%2BG%2BjnIQqekn1dW8D0/uJp3sXRsRibhqW8u2%2BJPv%2B2Srhw/sd1Ul5wU%2BVVh0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MUyDl5eGKAaF6nZDTMH91h6N%2BP9p/Ix0LoC8uE8tXBtP/OJbbivWMMNmjMXbh1d0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8tErcpMucn25iNtcsuEvP6YOeV0Nh1uxnL1P1jYwZw/4vS%2BIsq6H8NMi8NPkI7hQsY6G6gkkOHKAUUqAcIOsqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OdqUlEksJVcuW8dvabTc%2BYUoQcsSbB5u6PgsTsUQQ0WW6z4uJwVfP1jgbJx1ybpM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cmQhhPZnZGoPI0lBP69afvU21868I1uYH2ppvlJaUD3CztCXFy07iq%2Br56D5oD9k3EJWjvctT/ABCt4x3LHyPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c1SSWBcRjk780/VHhhRx%2BPOOhr3mT7I5i44kVOGoIQvn/q6%2BlqVyVGxvzNeB7Wyf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9vMtkwghEVvTsU2NiH6eDMgcMfoUoCPXjr6E07%2BqDPMUcbcd1LLIl11a62CyfXilOHLCYtfgFJ0LfTO5vhia3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MZjWfiJi/9jC41b8A7G36XwBussmaLs/EyFQP0gJdYE1WtbEuFlGUQQFI3cfmDQ2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0k3RhICuO6UiM/G7%2B/AUv38m95QlCD5J82HKQVITO43/iec1bXmt7cR9tJ8zl7Bp/ercQ8k7nRP2JCq/8%2BbgAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TfB6M3CM1zZpKs1KbzRB3MSgGGCJ0PqF/wsfNI/JP4nxUl5M4/5465Bw74TdNQbG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vZosTWpn9U8vffSoYXaN18Amxq3P1EX4IN/jDa3CNKP8E5w5TNBn0UQsgbC3OuIVPaFTO5BQAStWJHDi4yzUHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pt8inKqdUMFEsh266CNei00f5gEcx4vM4RQqiziGA/GYWw1t%2BZebJLEwEvSfQeIA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eFIkKtey4jkBEFhkrd%2B4nI7qbhRSm%2B2Asbpp54kjM/HmTzvATa%2BotSXBkgdXvMN672aopReD7V5PI3fkgBHm%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vk4keG3IzkKDtZxiHuCD3Ug0XBOptuuPAFYCmb5phdyWHbwfVllL8yko3i8myvSk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixqh44CIvKmaEjqz1aa14JI18yRroIqHHbzgmAvuCTIIuPzldU4WJ4%2Bg61XVumxC0OGDVTECgUQ1YJV1Jwk0IA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=siL8sZa67OsMx6xdWqwQkbg5d2P4N%2Bvu9gOU5j2Uw1fqR/TXbDnTSZCZK5llflUW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0uB50x8TaNfs43Zd6%2B0ThH%2B/llt1gFJf023JbzP8od6HQideDj30HARxqBlssm2GpPvQRt6KbpZIuPZZLPyhew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UISDmQ%2BhS2/00LyfHNOySjdK0i7eXz3T3oiK5eclVgmnSfuAgFV%2BCsdxzRgqfo4i&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r71AyudYxMBoYDLdGxOSRFZzGRFCrUHUWBbtXgYOTD5SgKfmUxL%2Bc3N1y10TNlggJ54xm2BTgguGlMBGyem1qg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AmMADQFvI1lqqUFxZpt9YH2snycUBgJQOaSUY430%2B9w/S2U%2BKtIkm%2BesUiU7fjuF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S1UfrC44GN5vvIYnlskubPy7s9N8SrNm1KkapZSn%2BPOG3O/P5iqpKw/c9DgBLfqUSGStT/vhS081ALB%2Bp6yXkQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8jJAlLwY5utZj1hrawID8NXK26KoaLOP55%2Bl5PdLtRWiX6DvmErX7K3%2BErFIGbV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=742UCeutZbKbCzoCYiDGQEJf/Tml33gidbKg8j851sHM0fF0VH1FXZdHC8OQ5R7U3wrOMPI7gGIhxClTClUk0w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uPRK1bW3DJwH0KN0991A7tmSHY%2BMIJ/io9pTxw1fy6eIzyhPXvfrTJUYzDbyOnCf&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      8
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
P01   AB FIRE            18.16
ALS   ALS                 6.60

2003 1005322  30 307703 HORNE BRANDY MICHELLE                                                            45.44         45.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.87
N01   ES FIRE             1.49
ALS   ALS                 1.08
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1005381  30 307752 LATHAM DAVID LYNDEN                                                              27.95         27.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.59
PH1   PH CITY             6.47
ALS   ALS                  .89
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 1005388  30 307759 DEFINO ELAINE MARIE                                                              13.05         13.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.64
H01   CV FIRE             1.51
ALS   ALS                  .90

2003 1005442  30 307807 CHEATHAM MARA CHAVIS                                                              9.41          9.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.84
F01   WEST END             .91
ALS   ALS                  .66

2003 1005523  30 307872 BASSE ANDREW ALLEN                                                              112.68        112.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.14
SP1   SP CITY            48.56
ALS   ALS                 4.98

2003 1005536  30 307884 HUGGINS CHERYL ANN                                                               80.41         80.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.42
AB1   AB CITY            36.59
ALS   ALS                 3.40

2003 1005548  30 307895 TWESME STEPHANIE MARIA                                                           43.53         43.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.54
H01   CV FIRE             5.03
ALS   ALS                 2.96

2003 1005594  30 307935 MCMILLAN ERVIN DEVON                                                             37.74         37.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.81
SP1   SP CITY            16.26
ALS   ALS                 1.67

2003 1005621  30 307752 LATHAM DAVID LYNDEN                                                              17.88         17.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.55
PH1   PH CITY             6.44
ALS   ALS                  .89

2003 1005646  30 307975 BOWMAN CHERYL LYNN                                                               19.21         19.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.87
W01   WESTMOORE           2.00
ALS   ALS                 1.34

2003 1005683  30 308009 WILSON ANTONIO LAMONT                                                            12.63         12.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.56
TT1   TT CITY             5.52
ALS   ALS                  .55

2003 1005700  30 308024 GABRIEL SHEILA MARIE                                                             55.67         55.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.98
AB1   AB CITY            25.33
ALS   ALS                 2.36

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NkZGjmVhL5PuY2T1PXeHdJ%2Bn7FSx9V1IquE0Rwee3vkEAE8q7ey69vdJ3GPV8RLE6HV5tH6nKvK3MVFjJNExVA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9zyCHo8xQ9a0woB2nWaFCMTYfUVNvPHcQ/Mv0wYqt/JuSsKYWMTMq7hx3/BsYef&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OjE3agCTs8HfJL7z1dsoT5l0XDFQ9lRWrQA4LZFocReeNHh0uj9RtpGBy2w3dc1nP0%2BZiHOPJC5qI/pgvuqZBQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNMer5sgLccaSXXM/4gzBj/zfXTF90DyrMVYlczhdXq%2B3nonamqCuYEpNoi6PODt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dGdQbadFnO8J42F7TkYGkw/YeRhI5JqXsP5jd2omF8LzMNxsmIqtFUcziRrzfekmwjcP9WqqI29m3AB5IU0FXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AgccQ/vqDPGNnqA8Zc6cADY3D6t8nDAK2PZErD56EB9fd/uWMfdlui%2BALJ1rWKTC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GIaCqAzfrSz80ksgczNvsjhvu/YUWanBPEbQBKIN3xq9WiUWrt5H%2B6jSoskZ/0a8z20C9QWROTNC2fvN%2BbzwRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ItUO0UxrL7fgn4uEhHRNWrzcmNWqIwy2Xbrq/FhYthfSeXmNLtpoaJOGAGK4cTc%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tph0Dz9i3ndaDgZMHHqsQH/xO7L0zWudW5IoozgBVdD9Sqh7uhUOvbfUxyupit/hsOG3XsbD47LR1U5so6/wDw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUKLm2bd9EBUGkSCi0AhGgI1lx%2BNjDP2ez24afKUNZ%2BTGsEg0xgvOyOyPTAs%2BvcO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gY%2BC0CUYFhGK3/Y1WfiygaY0j1zy28rR96A4g8k6W4EoqI/H2glAEe3gMbrqzjlnL1AMPTLwOHYqnXE/5IAhHA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BMQs/z0yBsV9ebcIsGx6IC2XpTk7v93kWZ5ZVShBgQpsp9UjVgahySdXkdjzX1IA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1QZfDeiyKFG2IDZJpe/q08wRVUUL3WU14eCOsY8eVeFZvNcvrG1febdsIzeADqTdFcpPas7AtI90I2%2BI0FqUQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M7W/CMhtrT9zuNb0bRY3yvKbPRs85qGdcyApkKNXBdF5dRmwcOXcpbOOTQe7p5Eq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o5wblAX5XtkG6IsnHqLaF4WpxAskieAlkWwzapN%2Bx7e4dT7f1h8Nx%2BS4OpTTrUNzzQ8jasSkDse6jjpiKvPFxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kqLear95g1NKZj0xux8MA15S0WjjjQKFloaGij1cseN/4xx48cToTYWD7bx0JQZx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9H0RF1mPwE4vTqau9QJbLU4q7d3lUusuRKp4V35r9ZkTYGD6fQ9GrC%2Bt8WksqB6O045PxMvB2HoT0W8sQ0%2Bcdw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PyFysjxVEWToAP4JVvdHfIy1LK%2BqIhq82RkdrTOUF8V8Ncu97Uupa%2BzdR9ZjeIZk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XbL4MkTDENcsvmPiXLmTQJ4nHpFT3NvIQWiJZwoC%2BqN6rZ2AawtvM%2BK1AorMkDIn5J4CNWUjUfpSDofzVibxTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2BvVUh23CjjHrAgAaJfpuol%2BPrvI8ecvN9v2CYr7/b0IklUZ0T02LdsxwrpkiR2J&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFCRQOKAinf0G11N5hMJzzZ%2BEBg2XJUj1/uoOV0VoT0ljWMyZYTYDTUW5sf5zB9ypImVlAJ4O4LByoLuCCHe8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahbmHI5gn4jzTP6hLWokn/gAXBDKzAyeiMUIsZ4ojEkitMPKtaITGss3%2BRkO5Nyk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUCt7Xw3jsDmMgr0rD0gwO1yQsP30ni7YM4RDYkIjwW/2Wg5EqtQ21ot6Yu9NxjzlMMvKpWhdGrYKcL0Vsk5Vg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mEE1yggzrMnQJqYBLeg97as2U5Ekk4%2BuVmCg0aic1l9/9ICjevQHBxOHP42sq7Np&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P      9
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2003 1005764  30 308080 KIMBALL DAVID WAYNE                                                              47.18         47.18

CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.01
H01   CV FIRE             1.99
ALS   ALS                 1.18
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 1005822  30 308132 WILLIAMS AUTO SERVICE CENTER & USED                                               7.75          7.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
T01   WP FIRE              .69
ALS   ALS                  .55

2003 1005933  30 308219 RICHARDS ROBERT JASON                                                            85.62         85.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.04
AB1   AB CITY            38.96
ALS   ALS                 3.62

2003 2000170  30 308367 MCCAULEY RODERICK MENDEZ                                                          8.13          8.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
AB1   AB CITY             3.70
ALS   ALS                  .34

2003 2000186  30 308381 FLOWERS HARRIS BRUCE JR                                                           7.13          7.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.94
F01   WEST END             .69
ALS   ALS                  .50

2003 2000239  30 308428 GARCIA JESUS DAVID                                                                8.15          8.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.28
SP1   SP CITY             3.51
ALS   ALS                  .36

2003 2000298  30 308481 SHAMBURGER PAMELA DENISE                                                         13.98         13.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.07
C01   PB FIRE             1.98
ALS   ALS                  .93

2003 2000304  30 308487 TAYLOR SHEILA RENEE                                                               4.50          4.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.75
K01   CG FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .32

2003 2000315  30 308498 GILL THOMAS JOSEPH                                                                2.93          2.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.42
J01   RB FIRE              .31
ALS   ALS                  .20

2003 2000391  30 308562 MELVIN STEVEN                                                                    33.62         33.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.90
SP1   SP CITY             1.56
ALS   ALS                  .16
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2000410  30 308579 MCMILLAN CLYDE WILLIE                                                            10.86         10.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.60
C01   PB FIRE             1.54
ALS   ALS                  .72

2003 2000420  30 308587 MARTIN HERBERT WAYNE                                                              5.47          5.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.66
E01   SL FIRE              .42
ALS   ALS                  .39

2003 2000453  30 308616 MCRAE JAMMIE SUE                                                                  9.68          9.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.08

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4cht2U4UyeXqksH7E2Vg7/hK5l7p55m%2Bg49YSce4WW2KHNEM6AHPmU1wexlBPCOcR3jFbdpADRQwb9m5QZcXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXV5AWpQkDjXH1vVybrzRJbKmLtxuS6WQayNhVfNhCzLJ/aQNAalj6w633pIOoR2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1SYeE0lyze27Ho9a2i3H5X7GdrtVilXn0gdVgtcSv4Kw/59nlFwDx46ktLbH/q/vT%2BMPjeTYszm7kGf1LFNrPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6mItCn73KmVtyMlHvk8D/VC/geZPD9Voz4D0mEkL35trBKyJ0D27F85az00d5klQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2B8LwCzA8HMEjU9k3C%2B5R3ljPXmI74j2g7xsuy8RddeSjVyxkjR13vseylD0UwVPtvGcQVF2FkD5ebpJi1hTzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bpnCxER1wQ2pl/x1GFrRb1pGFe5tkBL2WPzJc7B1g8fGXnfE4zI/4HUK1O0hepPO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=76CyzhAFDMqkKQGx%2BQJDl2iB603E8lYwg2l/FncPUopx2PEWvgIfxVus1LmzFb5UOmk1N7LoNrDJxojxmLyIVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e0xY/Iv97zkT88qrZPtEn1XDRRxmmmHbdRpx%2B0oXyOxsCu2m8BLRUDIFR93CrLWv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PhvBE2cTNIMNjCQSr9pGaZ5SXrTKpn2QdoZBRqctqXPfTlZgQeXZW1vj0EhBoaZV/9xcwSl6Fm/VFoTCRmeZaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rLcoQ9y2WIT1umHmz4U%2Bs1FIurmBPZArcae1reVKfue9c9%2B8QY27GuWhmpfo8fSk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1BzcWw8U1ocnEeHTSTphcfCY0KvZDDKrrjKO7KSGfFYTLHJq1rYRbzx4hSkrLwxXzfq4YRpzTIBssnbP3/zGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i2SUEGNE51HNQhrYe7INyB5z7HvJU4glYFLu/oeA6eVrVqA8uQ6ogV4NBrkBahq/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRggQIdna7Qy%2Bqc1zJdgaIOA/YwQdgf5of5LLXuGxSaRMXfRpy2jH8yg%2B1m7XCGVDZVqFdnrVHZvRjRArOy3qw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gspxAJBGoXslp2viFsI63Rmq1uXO7sK3Xw6VgbkK7lhncIF6ajKv6a/6yXQrPGok&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DqtVmbhPLWgIv2MfhgYhcf/yNr8deWhtV%2B1l8Pr8uLx0RhMMDSWBhKe4TGsAfH6aK9CP586W0q5Z6iBSl75vhg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Xag2i4%2Bo78b2Zq5X9QE6uoPX%2BKo0Vw%2BaC6pOqhRocoj2ajqpQapbR0nS/vhrxKG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O/Xu/S5Kequyun8hRCXSPiPpVRFlS2Kr/COQk7yr8PEDbdotrY8tO1khyg8TgDeESGWnfxgYCzJrIKaG2SpV2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UH3FNn6TLLthjZR7/Qjyf6oh6kSkYzc2rD7iMuZ4zBXh13vOF6wI7q7TUJZiQply&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dFbLQHBTGEk%2BEVXX3UoDLtlmavCpJMEdWzVP84ToR9iz6RhuUlIYl6DzRQM13XyBapYtgtUrzkriCTKx8Qebxw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b9lz/9JLj5xxxiTOw0HqmXSjTCGNuS2JiSeeLd7IMEOcjYs5rlXU45AiOQI3xA9X&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wkn97wayl6RiDv5lfdCxIRMOocpB6BxMhejsOByCpbhGxZypu81yWnNxZdCS4QECjkaUNDuvQnt80WdbiXusw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gKR/wvX9kGEup1VyHolPMKBTNbRX/n%2Bz1m2%2BG89ywMp/5UxodyoBtrHOPiocXiVQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jcRzMxzwSX3%2BJKsKf%2BiY46oMLFrvKTQhKA1ABxXiG2dvaPYZFPcGABrZI8Il3OGWoNqzm3Q30MbUO5xZe2IE1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWKjBwyqPdluHs4WYNFDUMgc0s19pBVLJze7dAreVELtSKj3RrBQZySG9ZwMBj3A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Elk9yUJKaqYknf99DwZ3c3SFoEuUE%2B6WwKtY04/sErbdfpITHSvdU/Yw53tVaC89qgUhkcPLqhaTmvKyLo3Riw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jG7V3qaCbsaDKepKwmXOxLhVc3I0JjJj/hVytsbnKD/GC4CwYJkfFMgFBBnG1NLv&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     10
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY             4.17
ALS   ALS                  .43

2003 2000559  30 308709 LONG SARAH JOAN MORGAN                                                            3.82          3.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.18
K01   CG FIRE              .37
ALS   ALS                  .27

2003 2000582  30 308725 BISHOP ROBERT MATTHEW                                                            32.50         32.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.69
E01   SL FIRE             2.48
ALS   ALS                 2.33

2003 2000707  30 308824 FRASER STEPHEN EDWARD                                                             3.09          3.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.62
SP1   SP CITY             1.33
ALS   ALS                  .14

2003 2000728  30 308843 MARTIN JOSEPH                                                                     8.77          8.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.03
G01   EASTWOOD            1.15
ALS   ALS                  .59

2003 2000888  30 308984 ROBERTS CATHY ANN                                                                85.66         85.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.70
L01   CMFDMVTX            8.28
ALS   ALS                 3.68
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2000935  30 309027 NETHERLY DAMION JEFFREY                                                           3.81          3.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.90
P01   AB FIRE              .67
ALS   ALS                  .24

2003 2001015  30 309098 HILL ROBERT CHARLES                                                               6.73          6.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
N01   ES FIRE              .65
ALS   ALS                  .47

2003 2001081  30 309151 SMITH STEPHEN JEFFREYS-ALLEN                                                      5.30          5.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
N01   ES FIRE              .51
ALS   ALS                  .37

2003 2001087  30 309157 MURCHISON LINDA MCLAUGHLIN                                                        8.22          8.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
AB1   AB CITY             3.74
ALS   ALS                  .35

2003 2001100  30 309168 AVILEZ ELAINE GONALEZ                                                            18.19         18.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.55
SP1   SP CITY             7.84
ALS   ALS                  .80

2003 2001109  30 309177 GONZALEZ JEHU FLOREZ                                                              9.20          9.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.22
A01   SP FIRE             1.37
ALS   ALS                  .61

2003 2001126  30 309193 MOORE TERRI DIANE                                                                41.63         41.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.39
W01   WESTMOORE           4.34
ALS   ALS                 2.90

2003 2001331  30 300413 GONZALEZ PEDRO                                                                   36.31         36.31

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BM2mc3Op5dEAuiT49jVH7OZDCi18tHrueZNpK4yi%2BCQBSwMR3iDnT0/wPN2/mhVZu2CJICd7SGGpmTGw9jrwuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0e35DER6ogauylCTMKxIpP0U8hRgBWaKS4jqes2lk1GneXh9f3LP11nbZnfXjyLv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2By9%2B7g9MJW6QdQch%2BTThTaR8t824ruvsvnbR7Qb0wog5swR50XLl6%2BS4pBBT7a/PDg5Q6vBhhXyUDO0XfNyMGg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zt5Asv7MvP2EyfZsk0wV32/gkDqDwNH%2B7e%2BYGK0VbLLB7L/yJjjtTYyMHoxdxtq1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b82aY4t7YN577XNC7krRfOY%2BK0h4zClfQ%2Bej3QPY8rBr6NT2tY3fRn%2Be3hpya8TyKkAI/pB%2BaIFIarzBDvocEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bd2HvLFbK%2BftCJ5jOLkdNu4I1ZONu/9kmQYwPMjqoMidapBKA2alSEbNP4b/UWRT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ax5vSBLP2dh7k/GMVGGhu1WkCX0By1tKC1DI/oYXk7E6Ispwh/FWCT62WNEQTbcY2WNusbbviJcrg3I2koBNUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Krm5wsDEDDfn9XmyCtZReG1z84VmuT/VrjxSCjAEuMwCcFmKcGgPzJv4S3w2wYC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kuy3h5oLc%2BZUt0s4KpWFVif4xgkGAGY8V1dZ1FyH0peZVh7ucq3IU11mvs/HfGFSBg9vqeM1C9WMFQAHAQpGXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2BtieqIY8Gy0lYLmF2abmNIXac8HWE/Ji/4wo28Pw253iEXqZqMOMytuUXlCvRuN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhRuXTzVkEVj1daCXjcu40CO8GpwY6rNuQHMGSCTtP%2BxkY/w879C49IHFi1dc0JM/XVVB0ekJWHDrxR5qGcuqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZVpg/uqyLn8vh2FiYp5LwHIsrPcs%2BfkPnWgB5KOUPZWITl3utyAkdhWsctLMmNvI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0qCgPpFceq4L390oFyzvSIopUGNzE1hi4LE0lbGPuyzhzvH1FIypleRUhbhj/wV05t1sX44tXFI1JPfGCiRkeQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MhGk6Rki4%2BdqwWepkbKpQQcy/NQ45I5SJMsw1MVeaMqZpuq1SS0HXPm1U3syd29u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3miVDBRs4IIwesb/LwUbo7qEhwWKjWMUZ1Pn5us/yzfczJqiNWeYHA2k9bnP7ZCHuI5q9JDFVumzu/iKdr6ryw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/WPw2ZT8FBihbbV%2BYkZjWFutp6t3uYrRL7q9xgAFceLbPzzbgutaeIJ8SitBsmVO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvErCsjnzKgrFgcRNLNjtzU/0SLdzg8HNMWIdGTpqE/tv9rEaOgCThTi0NY7ZWP1By5cdix5wBDsAc%2BhyX3v0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6jliYTnnu1uxNC5zTt1f9sqGcZyATMNqf8q0mhlpA6o99zVk9vC7t1ysEpZcIuk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5e%2B4AmUfzoQ00hN4xCPyAu%2BvjUKYASAU5LFgrnRVa6P7A0Z0jjdiLS0GDuU5cmwHMKMGl/RaaQh/E%2Bear5taGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L35%2BP1AtUNJLpsnEeOw3UK9yPMqkgVrXn54/7sAvMFgEKy5a3VBOpr/s42met73d&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R3XTR1TSoWvwTP1JS89yXNC05GihCzN/g84gL/Uq9kTqgbC8aqRVu%2ByW44mqWCS17fdwi2bwfy3/kYt7MafPNQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7EfYl5Tshz4pXkhXKQDOtEelMiqcYeGrxVhQE7YFMSkC3L0TkvWh5eICNvOvgqi9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oxeendolrufa14UV2ihwWsgAOXunHhil9P80gbRUhLx2QcMunR%2BxupVWAIT7OrP8RkFjYuOdpQRbQ2zsGtbRlQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/qcgG4dryDwIsF%2BNOQn023fQik2IuXvVY6et7tXDipDT6YXKDDIsZ1FRMKuKwD6s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WJKKB/WrvqubpJT4YT5U4wjN4sQgKBH0GD%2BReU55YFWCqKz43BXSSVcey1oo/TeK0fQFKlE%2BbvhFUgBRXxnjFA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xWVfc0cqbTpQere/L3a38t6Fsg7zV8fPGFTGjGCH6%2BIzb/CPAaLAfc5ngcGq79qu&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     11
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.68
RB1   RB CITY            20.39
ALS   ALS                 1.24

2003 2001338  30 309391 LEON MODESTA MARIA                                                               10.77         10.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.65
SP1   SP CITY             4.64
ALS   ALS                  .48

2003 2001482  30 309515 CERAMI SALVATOR JOSEPH JR                                                        18.27         18.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.78
PH1   PH CITY             6.58
ALS   ALS                  .91

2003 2001548  30 309563 CHISM NELSON EDWARD                                                               5.05          5.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
H01   CV FIRE              .58
ALS   ALS                  .34

2003 2001595  30 309600 RITTER TOMMY AVANCE                                                              16.68         16.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.78
J01   RB FIRE             1.74
ALS   ALS                 1.16

2003 2001665  30 309654 PITZER DAVID SCOTT                                                               96.00         96.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.25
C01   PB FIRE             9.35
ALS   ALS                 4.40
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2001767  30 309737 RHODES SAM                                                                       14.74         14.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.41
AB1   AB CITY             6.71
ALS   ALS                  .62

2003 2001787  30 309752 FRYE PAUL THOMAS JR                                                              46.44         46.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.01
E01   SL FIRE             1.25
ALS   ALS                 1.18
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2001853  30 309811 MCDONALD DEMITCHEL CHRISTINE                                                      5.15          5.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
L01   CMFDMVTX             .77
ALS   ALS                  .34

2003 2001896  30 309846 DRAKE BARBARA ANN                                                                36.29         36.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.24
AB1   AB CITY            16.51
ALS   ALS                 1.54

2003 2001962  30 309901 LENHER ELEANOR                                                                   33.30         33.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.48
SP1   SP CITY            14.35
ALS   ALS                 1.47

2003 2001985  30 309901 LENHER ELEANOR                                                                   53.21         53.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.93
SP1   SP CITY            22.93
ALS   ALS                 2.35

2003 2002036  30 309956 CASTELAN ROGELIO CABRERA                                                         21.27         21.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.16
SP1   SP CITY             9.17

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LwEK2hYXIGcuI2mze1ChJxDN59QkfF1CLD04vEhDy27dCSpeXCigOP1H/iR94IJUl5fhkLk1C4FZAkH3RCjf2Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=quD6rPditHH%2BwJ0pOQoJqaKPQx4DcznC70aM15vW7uHzYuPyFW2VIZtrBOkgAbH9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2SWyFW6Dcg9zpEm5sEMKuMa4CAdHHM8GPRpXas8OOqudYB1pOOYDUf1H2FCbi7v1pWbN%2B2bWDkxr2EGKJ6Gpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4XzkmkobkFOrIF8mdxNbOIDrkxaDSEdL0olcktVHnFq%2BaRwSZkmgJLjUB8sPV%2BB4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNeGHoGYb3tVKBIZHhXchc%2B5fovEtxaPEAxY210iMmGKSqW0TIo5uOFEVkw7JRXnhfEPYnfJuxSFYEPejvvN3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=64Bu21IpXgYeGOh/h8J/FZqoubKeN1js6qHGJWoFxokFOVBBWwdd6AUsUi6O56n%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSAJxPFWi5ZwIWW5qaq1Cm/2hUoYtY2cOgbb6r5ium8a%2Bwu9sCKX776aFgoIOsJhPhskuBtOLmXATomtj2IOuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QolWKtkBm9XHsJtwijZa1m1WDoldRMs04mvOIvPvkgbsPVnrRfK0liL40AamfKhu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ef7CKVSu7ghEhq8xpyHJrdpZsCRjJ4J6sQkzVyjrepikde5PCo6kEdtavJlUtul7gAb%2BMjcVwXulyKhxFRG95g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HVHIJLkTC/GrXEUNN93kp%2B049GKCCrSEQY8VH4I9pb9oiBa%2Bn8RtIyHrHk%2BV/V9N&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7zua04YnDixeZeFsDjPoz6BXr8yIDy2lq4mvET3svR8PYfAIIkcavZTljLM279PMmuaV6mJA90AGYIOzHXuLsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c426aVzk6xTLd0l7SbAPcj1adgypt0X7gxTt%2Bu4/dJqTUT8onXV6GOXGNSp14wrc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gyIUWifgJcFOnireTT7g9FYt92Eywfzqnl2UvU%2BIo0PaA3UyiVE0RMUeR9OKhny7XLOnq/fV7VmslptIHITVHA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VkZCkGmMvQ7lIYfGoljNLky3iy5MPJODtFbATYQoBLfHBwBPd0Njc/74ffGJCrdC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8QSzQvJr7g/h/CjYVdM84EJU%2BF3aeElNhAu5iuafMP0/XmI/VmJ1236DUnfRJJ%2BBA3j7Cs0/5SCrskqrpzeHYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3X7XDW5V0GAWpq1olShb%2B2LyfEcqO0JZu%2BiH/K4mu%2BTIY6lfQwyHG2lLRVi7ucd7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0nzbid17vTIB5W9sqm4uXJpZWkXUrlaryEWhQf8fP4Ro0Ss9xX%2Bt%2BeKH7gkhScnvFpiK6P2ajvOMP0xL8ESa1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8uur24xkYGBcsoRO8wZyw2sNvZmAsMD7M1hxwEHlC/hcZwCyBVmqoc0dtHYS0Rxd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IMtB/OzcZ14lWAWiw/aZe89LU7ur%2B4%2B8jVItYJsH%2BQe%2BQ9DdKChYnNQtX%2Box6wDZVWA4tLq/zDhNgsgHEyNUZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UiD46b079k6JBreOGJo52Bk5j2QBfhH8QhC/QrbBKItCxx0fsWRMOFmsphbXX0Sw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nELDn/cPIIuMT2u/H2OMlhkb45Vi9RUNohjfJCu1wCeBp2UxOgzwBU2dMI8cJWCT1AjxX3El%2BMbeRPe6PhQn1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6qKidQBEdmm5wnAn3KHn00Gu/bs0G9r8M2Y0OoGhzkzgoXIc2L6oMAHcn7BZFpU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J0Mc3t2c%2BuDLfOPZbfAD%2BrC93fv5VuQr/USBxzDZ%2BOKMDKJLgzOfADOmxxlpyHW7CVsHcfqXA3Tsj5GPFSzVdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3DfHej2fXGM8jA36TjD/WTn7Pyv56rNYqnY4TNvKp9v3VPa5tOVlBr6kQOU0jEu8&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     12
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .94

2003 2002043  30 309960 DROWLEY JAMIE RAE                                                               153.84        153.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX         100.99
H01   CV FIRE            14.35
ALS   ALS                 8.50
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2002061  30 309976 COLLETT CRYSTAL LYNN                                                             13.26         13.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.50
C01   PB FIRE             1.88
ALS   ALS                  .88

2003 2002177  30 310074 SEMPLE GARY THOMAS                                                               11.68         11.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.89
PH1   PH CITY             4.21
ALS   ALS                  .58

2003 2002214  30 310106 ORTIZ FLORENTINO SOSA                                                             9.95          9.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
H01   CV FIRE             1.15
ALS   ALS                  .68

2003 2002243  30 310130 LUJANO JUAN CARLOS BENITEZ                                                        2.26          2.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.02
VA1   VASS CITY           1.15
ALS   ALS                  .09

2003 2002266  30 310149 PUGSLEY BRIAN KEITH                                                              18.47         18.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.39
K01   CG FIRE             1.78
ALS   ALS                 1.30

2003 2002298  30 310179 MORRISON ELLEN BATES                                                             25.80         25.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.54
SP1   SP CITY            11.12
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2003 2002369  30 310240 STANTON LAWRENCE L                                                               53.35         53.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.26
SP1   SP CITY            10.06
ALS   ALS                 1.03
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2002417  30 310281 RUSSELL RONALD SHELTON                                                            7.87          7.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
SP1   SP CITY             3.39
ALS   ALS                  .35

2003 2002466  30 310324 LATHAM SHERRY LYNN                                                                4.11          4.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
N01   ES FIRE              .40
ALS   ALS                  .29

2003 2002527  30 310379 JOHNSON-NAILS LYDIA ADA                                                          14.95         14.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.35
J01   RB FIRE             1.56
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2003 2002656  30 310491 GENERAL MOTORS ACCEPTANCE CORP                                                  175.96        175.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX          97.76
WP1   WP CITY            69.97
ALS   ALS                 8.23

2003 2002705  30 310533 RICHEY MARK ALAN JR                                                              38.40         38.40

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g1XlLgTWVPDl5lezg5EBeCXMEzzUfbEBPC33JXZfmdQq/DVcAdsqbIPKhMOBCSXxZs2cZAFalQXd6xO%2BFftXSA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LkpYaEVWzdxMo7w0P5%2Bv7VeN%2B6Y/z9yF7OY6Nc7DHG9jFAuRL4dKeYzlRUVGQ8Ud&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=68M6vnKlaIZiK2DPRjFPpvV2I8BZChXwWvyc1jpOKoybhyrmDGo/IKElVT1XnjV8dJNOWf8bZ%2BYMs1VGEusoqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BkSIF/QKY7vWZmGwQPGWeI%2BMDhQ/qCNcxRxSqMaGTwq6LtNSlj8xDoaJcZxrYSSN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYbaMmNi%2BAdV7fNHGr63qTaTqgg0gOmwoBEPEFBYAWWMerrXmMLYgvT0Kneh6aSBelPWB//xr0/tLORl4yO6dw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GuAO9qxWIi2Fh1bRO4mp5wHeqD/xdUwsj305oDzUl/bmmFk/Ljm19xWRsFhv3sSy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FC2UjrMbM4AdlLuA%2BIpuanXE0bcyqeL89Cdp7TVHl5D/rKr6zLaq30wweWTs1hEwVnGyrW0wNLFJc%2BuhOyQEcg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lHKRLNliSBqYkGrivGadgYf2gQc2IVs%2BIOfbgg%2BwhKWFGoSX8hO4lOvGIB6Gce7U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gRxMfuq8/CUFt1twFn3GcPxv2Qw7Ib3S7RQYkHNFhfmLrIhHFuIhAWx8Bguh0A593UMRyH2uxmWgXOrxklf99Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P8uRpV2IRFJ0h/dGgP2a/X8RAKFvuQSGB/VmtZz5UqEQ8p2PGxBnNHSZMz3plSbk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8FrLODheV7fiJUkTf0JL%2B%2BuBamsPlexpkJweraiGjJKVXSsbprEoiO97aR5chEpS9im7vysSeWoQCuYMdG063A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vHjoCs5oPeks8F%2Bwc1a3Gqy0YvCJHi4IHWV4sfc2ztrD8l5DcIszlwfH3Us5EDR8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ucQCASaN6l7hJozurcX8sQwO9stFgBlErk2S2mJKbiHM0QnvggUS9XQq/S05QEtsanoChbZVfU0LAwW8g1WOBQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=awceKXWe9NVfu%2B/1DVLwkDtO7ubK4O5Q6Xa2bNOcIO5e6ZrB5zh4Dw1pOrp85gRm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G5fKvHe5r3fDBL5805%2BVwT%2BofEtvKY%2Bjc4SWIWhocnWncu2ymOxzf8U1BV/Z6p6mT8YnGpdphL/hqdL8fVlPlA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PM56S6XAIqePAhajcfKt3TZNaHHD2XTu/JZI253Omd/CogEoX1tlx2BjjwEZzwfS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZH/Sfsxj%2BOv6Se7QojDeKxtAPJObfKHbAVispEXEFtwgjqJJ8eMglTwS/BPGayh20CSMsvEIecdu7qv7e1kOaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6fKKKTYU3zj5CGPh6BFJdrBlAGtn4c7UfuzpB63l7Z44IJcLsDIql4MaQRBdKM3w&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kyDHFvLerTxxlvfUNOBYNrobK%2B1fEU9qyUvbaf53Sh/euL3Vw7fmsJ8dMT1Da4EGyvO04VtiCRiR1J5j6AtCWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=04NmVdaesrqw11AEkcxeQ6JoWwentnWW3JBHr/FeG6Cj6Z77a0VXVZyBQZnhqWQb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eyzPqfGW3GVDb29jka8SILpB3lQza/5NBKjjQ7N6ANwwZugVK5Enu3tfP8whKSpQC7nt5wLpTpkcRTp/KNDmyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rABe5P5i42vitOKT12aQU9c50Cl95TclRdkz5YCaUsh2KjU3EIrv5z6tuGx74vnG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLotGN5HksriWT1Ay6UkG1a4n6rjLswoaYe/DRXc0QfT9CVQjePb40Z02k39aNM4XZsUw94YzRGNaWCZ9A%2B6bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3lU64aPZUzcd3bn9oIx2PIDD5rgHciQwvq8g4gPfh7Tbl1TYdbCGLBFaO2PkTdUp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jVckgiIofvPD8hbnyx/9m2yi8wP4VeXX5YaU6dqf/bd/xW6KjajTnIu7VIzuD62GyYcsEsBJQ%2BUDR8NpewrMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0IbAT78LvaP8g%2BjYV6gfKHBkJkD6QB%2BRJjx/zCNxHM%2B9BZ%2BtiYH4xMAq37q8BHSL&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     13
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.10
PB1   PB CITY            17.69
ALS   ALS                 1.61

2003 2002755  30 310567 NESS JOHN ALLEN                                                                   6.56          6.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.42
J01   RB FIRE              .68
ALS   ALS                  .46

2003 2002766  30 310574 HOBGOOD BRIAN KEITH                                                              12.09         12.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
AB1   AB CITY             5.50
ALS   ALS                  .51

2003 2002774  30 310581 RATCLIFF AMBER NICOLE                                                            67.75         67.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.46
N01   ES FIRE              .75
ALS   ALS                  .54
OTHER COST               60.00

2003 2002805  30 310606 LIPSCOMB ALISHA RENITA                                                           28.55         28.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.35
AB1   AB CITY            12.99
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2003 2002837  30 310636 WILLIAMS STACEY LAVON                                                            30.78         30.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.65
F01   WEST END            2.97
ALS   ALS                 2.16

2003 2002940  30 310149 PUGSLEY BRIAN KEITH                                                               4.73          4.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
K01   CG FIRE              .46
ALS   ALS                  .33

2003 2003272  30 311008 BAUGUESS MISTY ANN                                                                9.26          9.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
PH1   PH CITY             3.34
ALS   ALS                  .46

2003 2003310  30 311035 WISE CHARLES EDWARD                                                               4.26          4.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.52
W01   WESTMOORE            .44
ALS   ALS                  .30

2003 2003314  30 311038 MORMAN TIAHNA BERNICE                                                            14.20         14.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.97
D01   PH FIRE             2.31
ALS   ALS                  .92

2003 2003325  30 311047 STAGGERS JON HARDIN                                                              50.90         50.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.97
SP1   SP CITY             9.01
ALS   ALS                  .92
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2003327  30 311048 PAIGE SHIRLEY CAMPBELL                                                           20.18         20.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.59
SP1   SP CITY             8.70
ALS   ALS                  .89

2003 2003358  30 311075 WARWICK MICHAEL EDWARD                                                           41.15         41.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
AB1   AB CITY             5.07

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LwMYO2kO2LYzmM8ssoSSHL8xdVbdBzUNRaD8oPGRqPUQONHxCKdmlPK17P4urI4wJ3SVPPmw7XILZmqHJa0MDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pf1fTwfOLykcf1yYjBJe8k5rL7%2Bccu87n/4pqyQxnIIYIovpAvV6Ro8ZUIV53sKy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UXEqdHSIojccwkiZcGpMAAh7dixIh2OH/CnCiRQAHnX1jyOGV8mkByuEtmmu7wRRSN1/O9QW07sME/IVOutVjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cc8503OJHveAw0r0Ad0ZsBDHth3b1UvJPqf8qWg6TcQRKEl5bal8rmsKeoNxS5lV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YH4Iv6phjIfbgJYwQx%2BKvMYq04G5HS8GeXY1mn2BkRjI1uujmYcsAxfhFUka0/QbIc7Tz2V7EqRwFf8vCsWk8g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJsPrtBxYxbROxOeFjC6Rrx4k1GbAq4jnDWmiX%2BRacqVASEvNqj1d1OSpanP6gFZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1BufDSUTYauXNOP7HmnHOU%2BseTAnOUk1bB0jaoVAB%2Bo4X2InG1V3%2B2Wy%2Br%2BI4Y8Gnu3LR%2BzuS6RbKWRlQN010Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mpphofNlo/8sXPCwATHev/Y0BHnIZQPKfWtLbydHx0QGipZoeelM6b0JIzT3Z4eJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fy0xHNTtwQ0ldr3CG1LWdmHEg6LqudoZYGBiW9r%2Bfr6%2BKyxkP%2BToWDZk3MWMr3e8Mztxxl099zQcH7Jc%2Bx3fQw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0qkn/2gEH3fv/vtKt4o0ssLxoB%2BIF%2Bpo3D03ZeYgBdoTTM5QTDNkWDc20BsVjpyE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yjnk846/p4bIWX/0I6JwdIKJNuR8E4d6Pk6h1QUwVmQO7Yw723t3rgNFAmhEfrM2GMKb8G5SLmwYOfGKogX9Og==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EWXowoq4r7M/XTlt1Q2KVQAjmg6mnmhw%2BL4H9h4ee6tIu2l/V9sS3G0H6wWfRbXq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q5xSfIjxcr52iLWVbpVk4ChLiTbkc6GS6EdpOtSP0/OV6IQdzqBADXG8SrNmpkdzeww/x76jh8dfUC9Aq1BYAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fd2ULUh4yGlDb4M/Bt1NeCe4wo80vzigCoIV5MmMImLgaaMmCNXuOfhbuTFHpzxy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tiXAqgNI3SuP7Iio1gVtiBpYERtIMnwZJvMQj8d13Bx2MqwRjzUn7jhjutA7OydzFTk6XzJaayoqY%2B6BrGDVBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5uO4z7vDUpGjrKfvhS4fmX1SWjZokJuJed37UzGf/NRGQVMiNl0rb8A4mEt/8hj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GlRXUQJQWHu/RRnjRK3hgmMooKdpSZGk6DD7nk/RHsltQTw9vy8kP8lAJL3ZcFAh%2B8wC1/fxVBEJe5%2B0xdpn7g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKMBL3jt6LWQD3H8Twgg/HGcZMEpGx3YlbOxGbv8jTjyVtoPaDXlb3js43cbKcAB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjcbKpbigbIGY0O/vd6PbmkrlXCvUdTDxkQQdpBAfpTeyvoX%2B/U3gFI6UadFXeiJihOdjks5Vxi7cWvDfA4dpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XAFlhcI7ccGS4wwCGo6hrfHfrHumN1aVQPGqLoGj5NwbhTTp8KbZTLlE7VYdhPgy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vz0Ax0fIBKabo31Wab8CXC1pCl6ELY16kH675hym/pcKnzJDlSwGFgqK%2BsOya4gC2Bq6UZ6cHh4In%2BaKKwheoQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EB6yYE4wK7cIAF9AGWwtUgepdAJEq9ZFOck7z9YHITX0yAVi7O5EVIjOkZmhA6Gt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gc7RRfeIZnuw4pBp7cpKK7zp11BEVv80YQby9qfKIv8UGYqQXB4%2BG6jZryW6/GIDLXxtCl/cMfFqGFyigbQo8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uIg%2BCpEzhHMms/A%2BW9JesbBVhK1CII7UfOYn8Xvi2EjpE%2BUABtovPheTaHDa3mgT&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     14
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .47
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2003384  30 311099 RAY BETTY ANN                                                                    49.96         49.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.22
SP1   SP CITY            21.53
ALS   ALS                 2.21

2003 2003528  30 311212 RAMIREZ ALEJANDRO DANIEL                                                         19.56         19.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.67
E01   SL FIRE             1.49
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2003 2003657  30 311324 HUTCHINGS FRANCIS SCOTT                                                          63.59         63.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.26
T01   WP FIRE             2.96
ALS   ALS                 2.37
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2003750  30 311398 FLOYD TIMOTHY EUGENE                                                            123.59        123.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          73.48
L01   CMFDMVTX           13.92
ALS   ALS                 6.19
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2003820  30 311460 GILLIS WANDA JEAN                                                                 3.15          3.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.48
B01   CRESTLINE            .46
ALS   ALS                  .21

2003 2003823  30 311463 SPENCER BEVERLY DENISE                                                            3.54          3.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.95
N01   ES FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .25

2003 2003901  30 311527 NEALY WELDON TED                                                                  8.22          8.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
AB1   AB CITY             3.74
ALS   ALS                  .35

2003 2003956  30 311571 MORGAN LATONYA LAVERNE                                                           11.25         11.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.67
ALS   ALS                  .74

2003 2004044  30 311643 TAYLOR KELLY ANNETTE                                                             99.18         99.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.65
K01   CG FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .64
OTHER COST               90.00

2003 2004137  30 311723 HINSON JAMES MICHAEL                                                             20.15         20.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.15
G01   EASTWOOD            2.64
ALS   ALS                 1.36

2003 2004230  30 311798 NALL LARRY BRYAN                                                                 25.58         25.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.95
M01   HIGHFALLS           2.87
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2003 2004325  30 311883 CASHWELL HARRY BYRON JR                                                          64.40         64.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.00
PH1   PH CITY            23.20

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UjVq8Agpqds4iLnP33JE2uYj0lSXwxq81fZr9JKE6cV5kULfA2MUZbl6/Kusfub/lAZ2eEeks2Y4T1fqSEyvcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oGcN8jA58qplT6IXHEMJJ18yrjuAXB1Q3yFHNmQN5z1UHNIIqwbuXX4tPeMDwHPt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2BdcUlW8wSKeu%2ByOVXdOjvN8b%2B0lfwxvJ%2BYiQEuDJHQQllDduSqSX2dUeRJvMedkCOMVU7AYMqXAwpI0KEo8lA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D4%2B7mQEmx31Vtj/P8ipAZqNmGWm8IL4MdywpZsUFEltw8Cbh3KwWruXEQaPF2cml&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBfOfU81BN5gGWDGo/wk/zyDOOXmfGMX2wFeWQU0UL59z1ym6t7qwWWtzaEoM82YSv7h8yQwY%2BoRK90aghWDPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4SknWqZzkFIkOS7o7GE6xbLKWtb7IyHTTWBHlnHM/JuLnk4hUCcYlWZJ4BbCkZJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p%2BfAsA90xzYmcSBCHcoQ33TjSWliHCJ6LGMcxdVi/KtXcDKomucBH6NOA4oLQXyU8TT84sm%2BPvkawxrWv%2BFS9w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vB04icSVWfVaP%2Bz9du7LFhxlYgoZCMAgt%2BAqzCbmSUV5o8x0OltB1%2BfkGIpc0l61&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3U6hHI2IQwmyqF63/JlZnGqiIPJs8LYCG9BG4CoDvYqCBiwPrg2/k7vlJ%2B1oExiz8ITLB5mNbN/3z4vqCWHZXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FyGINENpE6izdU1BHoSmg7uwcw33t6PJ4xhAH8Re8nDoIGBHCLB9xC7cBA%2BiBtHL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1YV4xQqhFsCHL1rQDLbbAnbNha3XoZNSg5dGk0nKgmhojUxdDNvZjxoxL1Jfl3zYd4UtoQx01YR6xSNJEgQ0BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aZu5waWhM891gdWQnTtRVUTMRmQQM3q/ZTIrM069oyONGTflZmDGPFtVT2NAoiEz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6CljzSOoUTAQS3N4izfXQDni5818dFLwvNntAcayMu5M2grrmhn6c4uL78uACUvjG4PuY45LgnTjVyNuVCJcXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/dzCDTBLobgq2o1773GyhOTpFCn1Dktbn7jmSkgAMIhfiNBnsBBNmXTbMvQNlTi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=95doWxnYfwx8ONljgg1O2kJBkooIzUTS0SApVn6IDnGA%2B4RkPTJviWa8OCpjvog8BrHuVpmUTCyAI9kMzr8AZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5B%2BsNb7R5o8IM8QMeTMnlCYLl8wH1h%2B%2BCS8Cso%2Bu5fq5EiDDtthGdHEtmA7ZQOoe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BrVdbHV94PnoJKLz2cj76LrbmqJGq0cq2ElOzRDHYAyuyo18PmSN2TPpZ9zTFqfiRUYSuXR%2BDGZyKzI7sQJ%2B6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WwFzPsLUXQi8LXmJqL7m5br1IrHVZBSxguu5h2kUYj7u4t7l8RYl3c5uUmDDHYbH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6q5JRoQpvVpTdUp%2BT17esxU7eIuFLAzoN7QMAU0nmzSoPxa106kGnIlwokv6roAz1SHT93TdLoK/WBl5XIp4Kg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDDHVKDKVXpPSC2OVd2r4juslKTta458Kx47mX1Z9pExxy8lZeMCUX4HMuBSfiah&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=47i%2B/gnFyHOSeLle/gkdEbiDwNdH3E4MCJqeS17rZxv7xYkN6dwMFLaz52Qh75J23uwoVDSm3wQ1BPSn%2BHrmng==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ulzg%2BvV5qm6RmkAaVWlOidPl05vMz8rJ8n%2BPbWzcmspu38a7NAPRGN77LNwJz2Kt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tfK3quqyinYEiWau2BgaLR3GGDIKkkgXuiASMlsb14k7QAHDpwSklNpWg7AZlXl5OvJ0WjRa4j0maAvk2pq2oQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wr1hMBxUQiqpSK/vp3MqHTXWLrFoQ8xT8H1BCsTiYG2MqK5ZAWZNfFWaU/c7M81Q&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     15
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 3.20

2003 2004490  30 312008 MCMILLAN ANTHONY LEROY                                                            9.66          9.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.65
C01   PB FIRE             1.37
ALS   ALS                  .64

2003 2004502  30 312018 PURVIS WILLIAM PAUL                                                               5.64          5.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.70
F01   WEST END             .54
ALS   ALS                  .40

2003 2004516  30 312030 THOMAS JULIAN NATHANIEL                                                          13.54         13.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.21
Q01   CC FIRE             2.47
ALS   ALS                  .86

2003 2004521  30 312035 BUMBREY ANGELA MICHELLE                                                           4.96          4.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
K01   CG FIRE              .48
ALS   ALS                  .35

2003 2004525  30 312038 BARRETT BRENT DARIUS                                                             28.69         28.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.06
SP1   SP CITY            12.36
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2003 2004539  30 312052 GONZALEZ VICTOR MANUEL LIRA                                                      29.05         29.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.25
SP1   SP CITY            12.52
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2003 2004541  30 312054 HINES MILLIE LOCKLEAR                                                            28.65         28.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.25
PB1   PB CITY            13.20
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2003 2004545  30 312057 BAROJAS GELACIO ABUNDIO                                                          30.35         30.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.75
H01   CV FIRE             3.52
ALS   ALS                 2.08

2003 2004546  30 312058 SOLIS HUMBERTO TEPECANO                                                          12.94         12.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.69
J01   RB FIRE             1.35
ALS   ALS                  .90

2003 2004552  30 312063 NUNNERY TINA HAMILTON                                                            13.12         13.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.93
K01   CG FIRE             1.27
ALS   ALS                  .92

2003 2004576  30 312085 DARBY BRENDA HOLT                                                                26.84         26.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.49
AB1   AB CITY            12.21
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2003 2004586  30 312093 STEPHENSON ERNEST LEE                                                            69.55         69.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.76
SP1   SP CITY            17.04
ALS   ALS                 1.75
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2004590  30 312097 RODRIGUEZ JOSE JUAREZ                                                            25.52         25.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.24

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kilDW6mlhq8KICBEzppafOuzHXHRPw2EUYY8Wh64aUBQsHstRcLvXVAtDeGxI/Rq%2BbwV%2BThqAg2r%2BCkzIgTmDA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yJMPL97KSZoqTXKCt1UXDTCuyWjNQuZPqUVicitIEfhbOw/8gj9DkVCt97xLMe43&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9DRUa%2B5hOM3htk8lbnRG/LmLr5I%2BlKs286IzE1dXAyGwxe0unQmEZ1RMNHlHYgvaLd5JrO%2BlLImLWga5/fxRUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G1LZ7Kp%2B2EeiaRwb1WVJCIQDGZWpcwHZ%2BH5m/XX46ZWaVY1CDtbq5/PEkJM1/rjv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fNknBHzxTEU5nHn1Ys2B6QxvtBA6yaCOVHXlnC6l0jE/xl4bLnNCW6rYKegvInZkbBqxv3wa1Ju4mWXel/Dhw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ezfqiPyqbK9gnmNz7lpcYgbqGFXg%2B4Q3RahN/FIGGl56RRb%2BjmWxSnEMWBFnUl3q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IXiPQipLv9XOOVkr3QXWg7Yu9SY1lho68LN89g8hZZGJT6EalhXSXGxL%2BEF47pxZ9RCsAlMsNOp80PovhGkW3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qfBK2FAzlbHAin6Gh6tsFWQu40yU0OPBf6nyFhxjjrjLfCECkVUI/gOv5KqTSPU7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qn8HSR1S7tE9CLsTxS53zjoZo3xF5wnPSKCAD/UcdaXDNEkNIxZZnqpxe7oU6WsugmYEZLvu/gw6cCZbkc1gHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Aa3tRI7wVI6JB/EP7CC7Vtht%2BPT3UEIV4jahs3KGGb7yIVLkfv1RzQHS2Tr9ww1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HiThyoKGIbL51ICG2vrUz0M%2BGZiuDuFxqTWchOv5gCvOCiaI0adbKFHjUEUnjetWjZwDQ2WM8jQzLjG1ymlL0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m7YIpMTbcS/M4OCMWCnrkSSwGIRA08/0sskF58zZy5Jv3kfThiSzHTNGDMrP3nLl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BSjR6UoxF0fo05tMMA2l22D8Hcz1eRrMY9V8CTIddPza4MWkPshDne1OI/j8cbktZAmL9C1QdBtOlrCgDjebpQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SgaPLJ5EcQwVfvM2TDl6egMMVRa7LlJvXuu7GVXXXyww%2BZE4BbiT2wEVc0nOBeJF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KMKXN5I9az2glHgGSx8fqe2YvRHOOsweIRMk0QmsdKUm6G51kRH3mICTBDo80L/adKprNa8I8eoz0Mbpi5sfsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2GULwKiqVoCFir%2B/McfriM8YuZibm%2Bm1XInOqvyvl2HjIoKXfQibGAcXond73IhI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=myFDGZJwo6cSRLh8o4EbemN1iLp8i7mP4UylvQQdqMWoR0rM5Ukgd/DhTkdAjjcXcO8ziZZiH3j2N2mT5mqkag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G2yO53dXssGvbEAGGs38gRHx6OcPnRpxdw71BraFCVnqvz67WkwfcoFC4y3CySAn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjI8C40rz6aFr4H8CcaSP0Du1/rDEpLHbUIsKmp7y9M%2BkOvkFuJVxIPsm6DgpK7YFUgMUYcp1kx4iuZUpD5hfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AESCd8KM1TLWeDSWlYJwbnh6FztBHoQiirDOJKi29gt7pEpIklrMOxkzHgKRYpHP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=taJKobnSdyqbyjNwn3TTJnBqhzfjcOMz%2Bcr%2BkMp2dRX21Ht52RgkNTreU2M3DN2ObLjqL9Khso9lCPws40XXuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eiPoT40wgVqPT7MMaVHPATnsS8nzmydXFAOnrXY6I6aBMzgJxEc6S5FYWWcalL%2Bj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zL0UkCmdsv9d4487Lz%2BTjm1uJz%2BQbYX987GPCFR1RAiM2VMWG17/njgNosf0Qwr8AHYGcDHGiEjqCb/vqwNVpg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uFSzbJGFtxoeXemHn9e9/39kf0YXHnPGrSLM2EAkQftvMJdNwtgbonzkGjG8%2BY8Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PINncH%2BaKgJkvbQXMS9qaPcqTv0PWnmzTwbCUzEs%2Bhvguv3l4XfNGhjeFxdVxR5MTMMKJbGnM251ZwbRuortKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EGt2AlLMbiGEn95vWovIqW044g/opgk3ZBb1P3lMeIepdskROgDlfB1U%2BnbAp2uu&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     16
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
Q01   CC FIRE             4.66
ALS   ALS                 1.62

2003 2004592  30 312099 GRANT WILLIAM DEREK                                                              10.68         10.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
SP1   SP CITY             4.60
ALS   ALS                  .47

2003 2004627  30 312125 EXIGA MARIA GLORIA                                                                2.76          2.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
W01   WESTMOORE            .29
ALS   ALS                  .19

2003 2004631  30 312129 MARTINEZ LAZARO VALENCIA                                                         10.19         10.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.31
H01   CV FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .70

2003 2004632  30 312130 THOMPSON BRUCE ALLEN                                                              3.96          3.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
C01   PB FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .26

2003 2004639  30 312137 RUBIO BASILIO CRUZ                                                               10.24         10.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
J01   RB FIRE             1.07
ALS   ALS                  .71

2003 2004640  30 312138 MOORE MARILYN MCCRIMMON                                                          17.53         17.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
H01   CV FIRE             2.03
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2003 2004648  30 312146 FORD DONALD JERRY                                                                 6.87          6.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
Q01   CC FIRE             1.25
ALS   ALS                  .44

2003 2004664  30 312155 SIMMERMAN ANNETTE SANDERS                                                         7.58          7.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
K01   CG FIRE              .73
ALS   ALS                  .53

2003 2004671  30 312161 WILLIAMS AMELIA ANNE                                                              5.25          5.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
N01   ES FIRE              .51
ALS   ALS                  .37

2003 2004678  30 312167 MCPHAUL MONICA ORIEL                                                             21.65         21.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.72
D01   PH FIRE             3.52
ALS   ALS                 1.41

2003 2004679  30 312168 NORTON KASSIE RENEA                                                              10.47         10.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.22
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.56
ALS   ALS                  .69

2003 2004680  30 312169 BELL SHEILA DENISE                                                               23.34         23.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.73
AB1   AB CITY            10.62
ALS   ALS                  .99

2003 2004682  30 312171 SHELTON CRYSTAL MONIQUE                                                          14.80         14.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.07

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKV8OG2ZCQDh6VlioG3BxAcRxkChRYbUst7YeeFQjY8rLv0b%2BBWrWNHtY9komskHako88NYLocS6XlAhVO72XA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mnRiO%2BFmseLaaCaxnzXolI%2BViFLOIS7u0ZFTiRXWPnXrU8DPdegluEyM2rhUUNkb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=68WkiZ/3oDzVZWfANk5FHjvYwaoKOPRf84TCsrqnpn4ucTEiarRawTv5cbYmd8OBrT%2BBxio1t1vNq77lR%2BD/mw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IjAqZSVNVTbGo65PcLgGsh0M4YY6e0G7ObQ4jnNdTyzEXAgnbC59aWol77ZnSpRk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/3Kv7ceeXT68w5szwK7%2BSaa40ox%2BU5m4JnLcMAFo27EAvObpU2zi0xoa9dApTW1u0kGZJn/nsVAQBGdVrFJ09g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJ%2B6kTuAdAPI1CkqMgW%2BpjmZz%2BY09r%2BWWBLgFOzkR16aayCIT6KlWPAUWSnlNcD2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PxILOMxhyWo0USTjHbhIDK3z0D8E1cVNfdQWf0Z2lU3HnGtsefN4LwX/B9CIH1C0hDX64mkIuzcXP0RPi02m4w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRa/0x8cyts8Fils8o62D03WwV5GJ%2BBFwKprPkkRWwjYFxzMi4E2YFBOOOCuU7FF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtz4DCDysnkqbwiSA4MaWoE82U223SlBmjhG4V7ByoCZJfkDghKubYb%2BmPDt%2BUgcweZS00VnNzd7d6neXXOwrA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zyk2SDUYBokBXQ%2BmTaZB4HBDJvimdBaI99vfZ3XMEFrmYVMrG6PKuHLFuSjW2qUF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lUtRZXeN3lA9/Rcda9WOYhaZlzq/vi73nyOGLDKRO9ncQqJaaZKxUl1S1QEqpoQE5H6XCZjI4/1qkX0NWM9rwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b9iV2kYgB12A3UOejzR94ezmOUvqLoms75tsPjWOt7boI34OFtIEgORTZtnxucXS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQOyJig5IY%2BtoZn0oHiaS2/9pmjq2qETMuFVAgvZR8dmPMfRwDYZI7ttBzkonRRJH0azyiLHgeoGx0EVF/WHuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L9KCPP0oJcIR9d9WZKjxezUUgkR15lhc9ockVs3agWI8Ph2wmuLp/axJRp5tZOnN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8MDtz7MCY6BB0zgzh/3Zhlh8AR2rB75RHRU8wo1XkA%2BTRbFkyJKpcHpFUUSvdW/4oQOAFcRS4KZX4L0u1gxBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xf6S4XVaz49/qVzwVJTk7yDrpqtS5azSc4Yy3J8KcnO16TqMy6zFB%2BVTRCr6QjRe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6RVMe3syHkhhNdIgK%2BxooCmVXl3vGXGCCBqrEPtQUYlBQYkt8eAeRfMnZw46QhCkExyiCd2E3xSeXJokdeGY%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Icm6JqGV5non0H2k0wjcMPLREsHEVlfnxdkEWXE4fxKpF/WtmnU%2BhCY1X5XYk4O1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n8fXuLFZa69bBdsSrYQ4O7NKODMCH0okeFxsEduHkCzOkb%2B6GRXZa6EKgKR2soCA/dSAG2/tkQPP1iNz3N7g2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxZTAziaFcmVVtyYf1YqKlwGzResYxjzKU9LNuEmRhg92i9Wsh84mpm5oiijj5li&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NPqtk7pNqxWvJQIQEQN0K3wi41tkTonhCXy7Mcz3dyXAn9I3uuQKMXy1FuYFauaD2LhIGk0zzvtWzsVlBB2X0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KIHxgHjsqzqPZs3JuF71QZtBCE9YYnIC0arQ4icSvbgOY1hStdlABAIflrJlnWVm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jaYIB1Dmit3nxr0%2BE7E%2BKMLD0n2Bmn32zeLwvuZlXy2TCNjVozPGXbdoGtoAniItCzEmvEmKTa%2BuPVL7DsJ6nA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yEXMqhPYs6IqjiRDj0zW89zSpTlyV1ehqsajn%2BGSy38XWk%2BUx8bI13QOo2qFCmvF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r5ZI3USrD14qMxBhFeg8w%2BhbaWRJDUvxUHLcp/bEPL8kKLGXXlRUibWHBnNEXdc7bY38a8NrWEWzDXXaXDcjCA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=toJaC5%2BstGg%2BMq66PCx4sd/Dcek8FlHzU5GrZkdRXibVK0Xt7RD1/sOwC4D%2B6HSW&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     17
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
H01   CV FIRE             1.71
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2003 2004683  30 312172 BALDWIN JAMES KENNETH JR                                                         17.53         17.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
H01   CV FIRE             2.03
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2003 2004691  30 312179 GADDY AMBER JADE                                                                 53.80         53.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.93
TT1   TT CITY            23.52
ALS   ALS                 2.35

2003 2004712  30 312196 SANCHEZ FREDID PERDOMO                                                           27.20         27.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.47
J01   RB FIRE             2.84
ALS   ALS                 1.89

2003 2004758  30 312237 MOORE DAMEON LEON                                                                41.36         41.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.71
SP1   SP CITY            17.82
ALS   ALS                 1.83

2003 2004761  30 312239 SINCLAIR LORIE ANN                                                               10.98         10.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.69
C01   PB FIRE             1.56
ALS   ALS                  .73

2003 2004775  30 312250 HENNIGAN DAN MARTIN                                                               5.10          5.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
C01   PB FIRE              .72
ALS   ALS                  .34

2003 2004804  30 312275 ADAMS GLORIA DENICE                                                               6.79          6.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.56
SP1   SP CITY             2.93
ALS   ALS                  .30

2003 2004805  30 312276 VAMPER MARTIN ANTHONY                                                             8.28          8.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.34
SP1   SP CITY             3.57
ALS   ALS                  .37

2003 2004808  30 312277 NORRIS TIERA NATE                                                                11.57         11.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.64
K01   CG FIRE             1.12
ALS   ALS                  .81

2003 2004814  30 312283 HUSSEY LORA ANN                                                                  17.77         17.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.68
J01   RB FIRE             1.85
ALS   ALS                 1.24

2003 2004825  30 312291 GARCIA-ORTIZ CRESENCIO EDMUNDO                                                   17.27         17.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
RB1   RB CITY             9.70
ALS   ALS                  .59

2003 2004891  30 312351 CURVIN MARTITIA ESTRIDGE                                                          4.62          4.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
K01   CG FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .32

2003 2004934  30 312388 CRUZ ROSALINDA CHI                                                               17.16         17.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/PZQJjleHAXkX%2BrQIlemcLc088Ux/HRcM0tpSk/BczyWNSe8/%2BTlJkN8vgJh4Lqp3gKiiHthGKToICJNVtk90A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UssUVJJeHU47gvxplAwvENnGHG6iy45yI6MQgnK9ajznP8PM4yOL1p61zKuZCQ0L&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wfArzhdrCeAmHONZxxbN9gAjNaSNefIKqkkjpCjxnzMtAIyT0ZzOmwpZDXSN0DevQLR6WpbbBfzPZenHzXSGg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jh6P5lSwAvN6XKdB8w7SkLMj94spHreXgQk5y%2BhyNAxJeBz/g67RH%2B4SmSnFti1k&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fTtlDdGadYoMltNO0g4dveK2ZprN29Y1KjJO93pREhH/ZFJ31V4mMbrRi9Mg3vx9L/z9HuZLlljQr3cNEtlgxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3IkqIIuho2q3T07gSzsPz4lxIAq1avrTV2CMuvTWX4B5OMTV4sKg/MFTdMTqFpDB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wP3C9D%2BpiNJfEppXMIwC0Lw2p8GngTxSdb2MQFBuR4I7jjfOIbsaFyGROmXILiyIV%2BRj%2BpcpcqWuAqdiipX7dA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gpvVuC1M7fj9ybzOw7D2WEuWoLwerp9tHnZJ6ls8B61sRnABAbvCpLx9rZR14w1B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=axx%2B51W94UuWB2HbYrR%2Btb1OIkuj86TXT9pSByAMpbJcNhqPZxLdOUuqWZyQHXbaqBpTaLvmsw7nrabS5fb%2BKQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iZxsu7/u3dKRkVCNL270HUR4/i6qgxiT7iWmmkHlCesyP8380l6gleX1W4Gbw89e&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XedSeLOlwOBsDmjOQmeyU/JBd02hAuHSJyhjZO%2BIjAmSy2KECxZWPbX7FFyz2TrMKmwhToiGBjSK1cc6jDjKpA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/9xyXCgOz/PxEcwOeDqBGrIuHECdzj7Xi/yKJef1EnYBnWPk196/oDh18i%2BzjKS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MEsxrjF56fbD4OY6XSyKU6HVehfPnsjI/vTLBZr/OrUVAICeGFIJWvc9%2BkwwrhiY3YQ9pTSMJ7fmnttyDIy19A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ev%2Bddz0uPtwWhkp3Yg%2BfQ7cQZZVUuNtjcQzcy3uIz3SudaItzYNGyrHZ9cYAJA7K&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zM65Q3SoIdsBZxglRIetvQ/UVBhbPsIkRgSxBaxfWBNYFkbK8SAN2AlXde4DpsP63LmKCkIpckIadTj38r2UIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJblRfMVZGfcyC/Ugyz9EkXBDc/QZPB%2Bnc7Yh4GjBn6w0nGLwgTNhq/bI4hSZA08&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gBxJY/ziBk7qtf0sWsSCkv4TcGE7RAEWerb2EK1qeYCQbpwfO9GULgN9%2B0JRfmYzR/k0yWMl/7oQ4Q4wRxyEfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GLvpcnzFmbJ0NA2AsYjkpKg36hpj0spD7ptdVC%2Bj0gRrMOs7YEFALJN2yEJrB77P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iYMVAK7SkLMdmIFyD/0VsQ8SzOIaVj76DSvAulfVaa6TN2MrCAFlXKvAGhg1rgp1P0zMJGu21B4IRFtfQjgNsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b4pYAX4/fecdIB5AsqbzrYjOB72HoCuXk9vvpUv2ct0uIj9ujV547xEXGlKtuuMg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NXQ1rlg9rZZYWznH48X2mmK9lZ%2B8W3UP0ZLvlAnecmWkJ0rM5Ii1Pq%2B3%2B7qZal%2BA2FfnJrORpbHMB10MCvIH5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0wuCFN30JzqMNQXlYFNuAvMjclEoePjg26gWnG2Du%2BcldawfBAqou%2BRaXV2n6Ac&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oVRwLDu0PKxBbnqx8ASFWr/mvmcwGvxRPXds578iejg3N01VOUlvH0MAr%2BOITCBlCBc68EynaRqj1paEXEbvlg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DicZ9Fu/ui7Ns0MQzUzUyZyR/0DGATbuHDdT3BBVaJMrD2MiaGTLs1IbQcSaPhMp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPKMDDVPxVI9iH8/9Qn7uCzgjV8LzskPBwOv5pom86eyKEqVTUM%2BB5qgmughvyPxIF29zEGJmk9r/H6q%2B6rjEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uYuPLZhWeQwf5iu7/apJoeV%2BJvSz7tHRfx%2BJZQn1pEuXhFeXp7jmz05fjEthV7G0&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     18
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
N01   ES FIRE             1.66
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2003 2004945  30 312399 MENDOZA JUAN JOSE BALDERAS                                                       20.44         20.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.97
J01   RB FIRE             2.14
ALS   ALS                 1.33

2003 2004968  30 312420 VAN HORN ROBIN ANNETTE                                                            7.88          7.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.46
M01   HIGHFALLS            .88
ALS   ALS                  .54

2003 2005054  30 312155 SIMMERMAN ANNETTE SANDERS                                                         6.28          6.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
K01   CG FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .44

2003 2005058  30 312502 GARNER HENRY RUSSELL                                                             28.35         28.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.42
W01   WESTMOORE           2.96
ALS   ALS                 1.97

2003 2005079  30 312521 LOPEZ ROBERTO TELLES                                                             23.44         23.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.81
P01   AB FIRE             4.13
ALS   ALS                 1.50

2003 2005102  30 312097 RODRIGUEZ JOSE JUAREZ                                                            10.72         10.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.08
Q01   CC FIRE             1.96
ALS   ALS                  .68

2003 2005123  30 312560 MCGREGOR BRYAN JUSTIN                                                            17.70         17.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.35
Q01   CC FIRE             3.23
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2003 2005146  30 312582 JOYA BERNARDINO SANCHEZ                                                           8.45          8.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
J01   RB FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .59

2003 2005237  30 312664 JONES SUSETTE                                                                    10.71         10.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.93
K01   CG FIRE             1.03
ALS   ALS                  .75

2003 2005267  30 312689 LAUBSCHER EZEKIEL RHINEHARDT                                                     10.45         10.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.27
C01   PB FIRE             1.48
ALS   ALS                  .70

2003 2005325  30 312740 EVANS PORSHA ANGELIA                                                             26.16         26.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.73
SP1   SP CITY            11.27
ALS   ALS                 1.16

2003 2005359  30 312767 JOHNSON WYZELL LENARD                                                            61.09         61.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.06
SP1   SP CITY            26.33
ALS   ALS                 2.70

2003 2005371  30 312777 GREEN CLYDE ASHLEY                                                               17.49         17.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.79

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMo5yMR1OdCe/U39lvpzXFI535dQ0gqN7xddUbFXev0xBMFCTbXp6WdBuGBicslNOH9j7OmupD//pjMFwXZpOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m4dKP9ffemLLDpEBUTl7FyYn6cTWh5wBqf0eaewt05/UwHYu3Jeav2Ub%2BaOT1NzT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yd6KT1GiXwoZ10g4c1P5oajjgrmIeqTI7jziGe/zOpMRFUmEOnd3HK86hK1HKXZnWtylhzmVyqCiWnPPSDr9Pg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQ47riJDi7JWZrNjr%2BlMru8h2oFM9ABB3r3QSrbH6dxYkzg%2BwgL6kSgobFWEH1o2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ODuxSE%2BtyrvWeDLUXU1rda0rC61nSKi6QzNOcKXTUqIxEsIXClmjxrskTdzYlRNfQFezqt2p1Om3GDsZz5C1EA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y%2BJBYeb23vn/umMVwm6oNs614pe2fmFrqE1l%2BBmiTreACdE%2Bxht%2BDPWOWLTeoBRC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGRsvlUlF3FiysbV8EN9XCyScMvazOri%2B2KwQwzQ8MDJqQvImqZJDy4ItHbpewwQ6VawfzdChVnfCgcwo8HSEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJHEI6/nU5HFSAaHLcnXpeQXRW54rJypi/d9E02BaezaJLA5zgTZpP3PsDZ9IExO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7nxymatR28roC5grjzszCVS6QpwN/vYF7/nsK9EidSAV8BU6PIWWn1I%2B2/rmABovKO4B568N6rD9XtOUI5NSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rWKZHavYSplLeOzM/lFWJeRzefYMLwTQpSIg%2BkOPt8HXHwTBxDh65Dxl/Wzn1VS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iIqNC5MBXLQDSke1xAAIowNTegDtj12qxkSIkmEj72RML7zUi5RzRKq6L7o/FuESCK06NmDMV9QwEJItjLghOw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2K8HRMrOkF/ngEMXLiZ7/3UW2TvvVEnnxc%2BeHRActrSGhl9975Yem4s%2BuaXzz9s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xK5DDmUnPhnHZqzHLeI3o73YpqHVz3FGBoJPQG/Rjf1qIczYPzANFZylN/eZ15qRjhb2pRkXYLw8a3i/lnlbQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oMnqAdfgURFc/xjiZcoHPaca8pp%2BmKQ3hOKO%2Be5T7iG0IxREP6yyZXpBa2WorzRJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NCQdpu9tEFSws4i7HpS7z3ZrXJPigfvV%2B2wf1V7PwnCz2ra/x96TatMqi78q9Y%2BZR7L/R6OUcKg8xfUca8WQIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4bLGxet7rVgR0hgCJV6wrPUIRaalf1fQczbXVIyKBjqr%2B5oqFuxcAUDb2fItMBNj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/NxXduMfXFps2KkW90GA3mqU4eF5L7kMei/rkKjLtySX%2Bj09VIBAFsJKYY1o1to67Wu979SFcgjdxSgEa8Nqbg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6n4BypIo/vBQ3WBw/BuqRcshZ5ztcIlmOG16yjLrAyVSahc2YwMDa/w0ccTHev3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hBTiCUUqdN9Hamcf9W3jn11H5TS%2BL1JGon4K/GbQrDQaGMXzErcb5ZFLMS5wjmFGledeUmyLzEmIMWR0ax5AEA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NoDuCUXzT%2BD9TBQWvnGOG38qzJrrj0JfZIRh8pQU7uWKfRj89q2e7jkXIJcwlU9x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BbZfyZTsMNJYOW/tYvay%2BgA0Ikyf5r05crUxpTCWZn0QXUwmT3lYKT/oOof/F6RmzijBp%2B34mC3v7UGnXouitA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BqmN275N183I4LffW%2BEdgDMkx8EB/bSL5TwtGr0IPKvaVKJvXvPwCWtA3TAPuyfa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aeobUWnLUfdeK6Qv9VlvNyKoaKYurO3Qxwg9zuUU0S8wkVw9Nzr9NHXFfnFyY1cuhx2aESneSIJuaZb/XlMigw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYybf9jsv5jxo%2BaG%2BmifY3lzVgbEhFmBMoLW%2BiUHVgwZVb5oHFvJdIUP7V%2BO3pzy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wbjRjXjHJPzLTtw13skEI/J9O3uTkHPDf6GI2uBJcfa4xj00mR17fHedu7R2hcY/0W2Z0Nj235rUZqSE6FQ5qg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjYsQFu%2B02LgYDGbtnFOar0xQwCa8oQp%2BjgNuVwP%2BflDuPsqvyHcRf%2BdvgfsZ6jD&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     19
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
AB1   AB CITY             7.96
ALS   ALS                  .74

2003 2005382  30 312786 BEVERLY BRIAN EUGENE                                                             43.80         43.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.50
K01   CG FIRE             1.33
ALS   ALS                  .97
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2005398  30 312801 BARLOW BRIAN FREDERICK                                                           48.92         48.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.63
W01   WESTMOORE           1.97
ALS   ALS                 1.32
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2005446  30 312843 DAVIS SANDRA THOMAS                                                             163.75        163.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX         101.65
P01   AB FIRE            23.54
ALS   ALS                 8.56
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 2005485  30 312876 MCMILLIAN DENISE LITTLE                                                          23.35         23.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.48
C01   PB FIRE             3.31
ALS   ALS                 1.56

2003 2005494  30 312275 ADAMS GLORIA DENICE                                                               8.23          8.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.32
SP1   SP CITY             3.55
ALS   ALS                  .36

2003 2005499  30 312888 WILSON JANET DEANN                                                               12.71         12.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.59
K01   CG FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .89

2003 2005545  30 312919 AGUILERA JUAN MARTIN REYES                                                       33.72         33.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.63
RB1   RB CITY            18.94
ALS   ALS                 1.15

2003 2005551  30 312923 PITTA WALDYR JR                                                                  28.80         28.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.09
G01   EASTWOOD            3.77
ALS   ALS                 1.94

2003 2005568  30 312936 WHITE BRYAN JR                                                                  138.78        138.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX         104.64
Q01   CC FIRE            25.33
ALS   ALS                 8.81

2003 2005587  30 307520 FLORES JAVIER CASTELLANOS                                                        17.21         17.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.65
AB1   AB CITY             7.83
ALS   ALS                  .73

2003 2005592  30 312957 ATKINS KENNETH LEE                                                               13.88         13.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.51
CG1   CG CITY             3.99
ALS   ALS                  .38
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2003 3002328  30 300927 MONROE MYRTITH ANTWYN                                                            65.42         65.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          44.74

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWkooZ4QQ/qkeQ3x0txdPCeuPl%2B0wpbohNn0ur8LUr%2BMSalUE1pv%2BlLzIHye89Aa/MSd6nuseu1MhTFNR7V3CQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=inVcIgeRbQOC4VZR2s%2BjBFTTc4VG6uHhbBcH4C3%2BCgM5n4/kBVe8bpL0RrVHP5%2BO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBnMXm%2BduYlF1kGT/HJSOW9Bi5789o/4UiTzykpOeIKsEvqsYWR/KiRvMlPJDPVqBmJ23r0tHuD3Rw1gLbJgEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rMOARD2lop1hU1PuU4nAabpCuHouJokQAnd5YPUB6Kf0SfqMeBNioLGl/1XKJ2w0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sKQJ3YWbR1%2BKChGYX/69p3MZ3mAIWUBvIPS7Ln27hiOGFgtYr8jDZAu8UXeDll6bosliFBPy30qYxsV9M%2BfsMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=onlTUWQ0QNt2psZmw3b3CtJ7f5gV0UhdnmBfQJIX9XjOYSbaA5hjQLXiFdklS57N&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WGv7MCj6UtY20GrXYe%2ByINMg0s8n7QNaKczltqFa76o%2BQn%2Ba6%2BjwciTsJuwlZX2ZIg9/bV%2By1enz9kcJ7mfhXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRBhizKp/dGDiRu2WdQiNlmXEFAOWERsa8R05yrmuo3s1M/H9pKT01AqlgkdsKzf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcYQJE4vo%2B7Uz1znTV/fhc9JffQEuQXez2c2oqkvX45%2BOp/1ueWHHpZGd3j6Ew4M6aE%2BHVXEVmcUHBuIhsDR1A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/Tc0Xq0dDz%2BtBUg9dCxTSVeXvJP6PANxORgrbOY7kRcZHZQB4C6LNShQdwDUaPP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KW7SyUNOTN6sMoCfEyE0rxsOb3OBD9OKwSxm%2BGPk39v8%2B91WX8jZI7RuJzeoKlU0UFEjDYh8bZjZZgwlEuPIMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8EMR3iRq6jnytdsnapoxgeFSTD2XD8oj8fLhxTtsCVIgKVsyFoGZjHynk3NHFDHO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/8syrt76kUH40dqYQCu6He%2BF81mPN8wq6dVFq%2BYV1rpEKKzmv39CVWCNZfmwRJpvJZ9nvJyJwLBWtfugNlyYg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bhSD9gUI4365Tnn70auK4L%2BdtzzHD0i2d/SbJzCWMlj1CdilZz13qotjj4wyl17W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMSbIMYV5l144tVNsO3a2RO6pHp5CAi0nufQcGMvLJqd9IqcUTqJlPbzE3GtdiOMFOaZE0GLQaoNNLjJuq03Sg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CMF32Mt1dr0zcXXhO%2BAvwHJl/nakdinS4YBt%2BSPPcvpJIMj9N9ieGiNZ/e9wvcf0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QoqYkPywBft389zP/cs963M6QrdmhZQ1IAmeQ9PDJBF4vKMOQCwNLuY9G6vhxSuedHw5rjjCFFZSCwLR4pV/jA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Momd1wreG%2BJoXVSB1fw2FZmL03kigNuiITSS4xpWyxm%2BEYTvRvxrsMVa3VqaXv7h&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=shEDU6VDnjhqg3x886/TcYxeyX7skCuujdREjmODKAhHbfibIm9ix726FxpVIZKp67qrE9ADQ0wqIdCk4Cqy6Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhxXHEK%2Bh%2BQ0eqtHC7W2wdI3Wli59/eEIoyHvXA4sgQB3T90BxIARv2tckqaezcX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2BRSy8n203s5e0rD6jvP0XfTsxxPVyjF2HCghsMCdNatfexcg0ADtlFMEIOCSbRVLyFhce%2BVQgSYxqNN4Q2oEA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvmEqIEgGOFvC46s2cUgJFeGiSR5ZY6BsrNqctZ74hg7dLwSB6F2HPn6sjFPtkCe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUU9k3vjH8WI1M2kjiucZoyFiCuqT/p4vNjB%2BRXCWrUyhWTXyhpajUe09YlNNaFAoJ3RkAjJE9ExtzQhJ6Qw9A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xsdgnX9wBAkJPhQOeD054PIEfQAY/ZxcqcbeZNRCDAsoMDBTfjPNcLz%2B81MRHUcg&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     20
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
F01   WEST END            6.57
ALS   ALS                 4.11
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 3003382  30 300964 O'HARA KAREN PRINGLE                                                             71.42         71.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.51
WP1   WP CITY            28.28
ALS   ALS                 3.63

2003 3003855  30 300980 HARRIS CLAUDETTE                                                                111.03        111.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.40
SP1   SP CITY            23.30
ALS   ALS                 2.33
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2003 4001401  30 301190 CHISHOLM GEORGE QUINCY                                                           89.98         89.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.03
M01   HIGHFALLS           8.63
ALS   ALS                 4.32
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 4001979  30 301218 HUGGINS GERALD WAYNE                                                             43.01         43.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.73
AB1   AB CITY            14.74
ALS   ALS                 1.54
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 4005520  30 301341 HUGGINS GERALD WAYNE                                                            194.04        194.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          98.37
AB1   AB CITY            86.64
ALS   ALS                 9.03

2003 7003614  30 301774 SHERMAN CHRISTINA MARGARETE                                                     121.31        121.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          90.77
H01   CV FIRE            12.90
ALS   ALS                 7.64
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 8005854  30 300223 BUSBY ROBERT SAMUEL                                                              75.20         75.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.47
SP1   SP CITY            32.41
ALS   ALS                 3.32

2003 8005930  30 302020 EDMISTEN DONALD RAY                                                              13.86         13.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.45
J01   RB FIRE             1.45
ALS   ALS                  .96

2003 9001789  30 300415 MCDONALD NEILL THOMAS                                                            40.54         40.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.06
H01   CV FIRE             4.70
ALS   ALS                 2.78

2003 9003338  30 300415 MCDONALD NEILL THOMAS                                                             1.75          1.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
H01   CV FIRE              .20
ALS   ALS                  .12

2003 10004970  30 302352 HARRIS CLAUDETTE                                                                 15.94         15.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.11
P01   AB FIRE             2.81
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2003 11000495  30 302442 CONKLIN MICHAEL                                                                 101.53        101.53

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fl9o8cO264I/bUrEGgI%2BHMZUSIFZPA0RynK1JkYy8knLqQj2buJywMjqgwERRc%2B5H8ANEW2sQyzK7sdBQDDkHQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCptFO%2BkNYsnYF%2BSDXGwswJm/FSAevkpbuZPv6T6yO0Vo5kXMr0k1gHvk2CdXXbT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFfaOEMok6odMfHQ8t2nyCPYOlwzh0bNbCsx4QXPzEC%2BDUh9UjB%2BxEZZRqd3DGqrxfTL0iCb68s4ZNxcU7VXQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H6p0w7OQ35SURAFPuIrzMFGW/XZpSZ6s5C%2BG8DtxJJwlrbZoARrtHAuznP6WEmMT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5/EdjXgrNT1RiDcgrBeYoqHNIyjDPNTMTfq4BsgZUcRiNa0r3ntrlhItvZrCSjUZ1MTfqCcsoiXwMc1BCXveQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnFb21UL26LM04KAejT/lYn1fP8IzuYWeoKU0bd7EqRQXnS%2BTrUzimcNHFJfnMtY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oa6AhJyQVo%2BUf5rh7ymxk6Xt7%2BZCgoH4oPbQ3qORHkWK4sTcRXvGsMFIcUqMzKGofGl535Zd7ZxFeHsRx323TA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6qTbuqhOBU4GU4PHLBjExt%2BYRR9ivJKuUkQW/wRbXdr1QStXCICWjh88C%2Bc6W8Z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UY696ABdS27h7FWCmI7vq85TiPBdECIa51BwQvNaCGqRQsB8zhhu4fRSJU12kIVar%2BA9ZIFuUAQ3sHJqE0PuYA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFq2LXiH3TvDgukmr0dQ/6p4kcEkF0JAgN1NwRN2sFF6S6hlggKZoc0MQsfMSwUe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cqmnnYMMarnfgiwQBjXt%2Bw/Vwbj5sNyeYqzYIFvbE5k6e3fQJ4TkzTimkRp2LM35EwukUYgAt80d3Jk4p9aqmQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVrXgf5Wd7Fp%2Bg1nONnnbLaF5QoEt4okyzELnWSMUxlgOV2SA%2Bt235r6BbPoJkb0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MtLiawFQ8Y3bc1Lwi8K4DGnA9QadR9poh%2BtHZDt9fwso0XSXs4awesN26ZRGd0F8rIGda5Otgc5PZSMib9LU1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fA0%2BEBx1X0LJoMZOySxYwtis3PEXsDm8dIEKZ/VTVUFvvqBm561qAPq0g%2BTW9lv3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BgscyExGum2k7ZYT9K/WDkLaXU/5hitumOU2VBkqek%2BTxkCiRZjPgzXPQRf1yIyOkGdRDtpDlC8MaNduO76eFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6m2pMB8g%2BRZPDBvX4ldxw1Im32CjX4%2BAVX70DFOCeXWjGjxfZqWxHeOtabdhJcUD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dm9vvqaRZ7KQHYwXQOny0gHpiMQ63AIIAsfodGkDhqO8L/Kf09DliiM6e0DE0nv4q8TFz4zVkv7XxVga7agfzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BoBKb5AJ4snjWoZFu7fBCYWv9oG/3O6vLmlXUqTrBYm/1BaC2rmu6l%2BhNTR4V6i3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuLBwbxK0NXaR951qJ2pKe2L8Y3hh9iMVD9h7/oDVIkAS4xgSmr2MzZATr3k/2Oky8oo73r7FqckCexv8ueAzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZsbTabH3uLxM/7uY/oJIIOx8MCWB6OF%2BIV5ExlC9tj1/5746asNrW82IrUvDpiUA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CIhHKwQ2vBadibiuOrY6PB%2By4JX1wtVQHjX%2BtRdqhGDgGL9rH9UjtvTzU/0JyQKYZjuPO9Sfg0H6321TuV/glg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GoNzfylS83V8k7x/srZ9BW4a/Zf5C9Z24L%2BJUEyivbKSLJsX7UhZ15kZNiux2Fiw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dBo1NmzPI2IZnU1G1GfrxtHA3Aq6yoskLKeZq86428wisq5RZUk8%2BVKgtb%2Bmw1JbFnp0Y/iYIJ3I3fbjodpiYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Y2u8OSqnzdU3yM5sz6nkN34Ii2Bp9mNbyVfX%2BQeIdJ7YZ26MvfimvwYEKbRw9JZ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     21
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.82
Q01   CC FIRE            12.79
ALS   ALS                 4.45
OTHER COST               31.47

2003 11002301  30 302520 INGRAM THOMAS FRANKLIN                                                           19.42         19.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.94
SP1   SP CITY             4.06
ALS   ALS                  .42
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 12002175  30 302738 CLARK ANDREW LUCAS                                                               39.52         39.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.93
K01   CG FIRE              .92
ALS   ALS                  .67
OTHER COST               30.00

2003 12005397  30 302855 LARA ANTONIO SANCHEZ                                                             16.30         16.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.41
VA1   VASS CITY           8.27
ALS   ALS                  .62

2003 12005655  30 302866 HATFIELD CASEY JOE                                                              105.62        105.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.46
VA1   VASS CITY          48.50
ALS   ALS                 3.66
OTHER COST               10.00

2003 12005687  30 300765 A W BROWN WELL DRILLING                                                          41.23         41.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.79
J01   RB FIRE             4.34
ALS   ALS                 3.10

 
TOTAL MOTOR VEHICLE       7,482.22      7,482.22

 
TOTAL 2003       7,482.22      7,482.22

 
2004 122  30 321663 CAGLE HERMAN ALEXANDER                                                            8.05          8.05

CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.18
TT1   TT CITY             3.52
ALS   ALS                  .35

2004 287  30 321785 WIRTZ RACHAEL UPSHAW                                                             12.04         12.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.45
A01   SP FIRE             1.79
ALS   ALS                  .80

2004 288  30 321786 ROBINSON DIANE LLOYD                                                             15.02         15.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.89
SP1   SP CITY             6.47
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 406  30 301149 MOONEY CAROLYN BERNICE                                                           76.75         76.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.27
TT1   TT CITY            20.44
ALS   ALS                 2.04
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 591  30 322028 ADAMS CATHERINE MARIE                                                           215.18        215.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX         126.97
PH1   PH CITY            77.52

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=usUjc3q/z2wskMj5BEEuGK/J8ejVFTihOyUWCHClX8kqZHaXHzfW9GmkiyHXO4t8CJ1STm0buU5Jm0EPT6j4oQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BFYfRTwH/SsCcUtJ6PAjcDYVscPJtfJljwjDJCRX6JD4Yrii31MXLyY2Zd33SkV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8o%2BCxg3CSyOj/ItSBzvYUg5bme/mznDXiYXdn56be07jb0AWVy1uTzcMzp685oEdDPzb46cEqi7FpFxQUfIPTQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hHgSwbAkhm4w9BjxS4GCixiPas%2Bfbn4Tv2mbL0SeyC9NDOBZ7sSGBquYgQiZGJq7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tip1S2JU5dC%2BanBGr7EoyWgn/gGCnTpIRR0OY8BPXFoWcmbaZIc1kZnywuInYebeAnHe4hIQZqKHgiB0yxa22w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GCEx/8ZXoB8hl/MPOu9UCqnzdjyOclUtnisE2zRvJlBhe98V0hQr/VRi6KcPoT74&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xQ6Z3r0Isi5n29EUCv8sokZK1QlW4XPsugp0yDYSgc13CyzOObPukmK6Rvz4JgIro21RHrnOoHpbLQZ4RMX8%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qeVtuWRQEE47tfjkk2tmLGoB9MqFnZVSQQxf6Ilui/7H6h8bguTTL6yjX7s2TLK9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9tBaC6%2BPiChL3TxLC/nsdbnd08obp0iz4yoQYhEcAoA3xR9FZys2Cyfs6EicB3FgAQybl5fDJkKTOr8TCzegA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3VLcEf4DoQNkKz/Bz4T577sd4YtTyrK%2Bfn2EoHZtKsQaHa4kj%2BzdMlzjAZuxA%2BMq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmViFyPfQ3bpEip1jiBnH%2BjyeqW0xFFDDSN5oQv6Aaj0MYlu6YspFmZnl7wB2TbqfkVLx/KycshxrckYMSbNrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gA9G1rcaG4RwhWJS60To8B2oXVXrR38KInoYQKHoJxaQFclbPUiGS13mt09g2NL8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JtY7sC4rbmCKEpnHS/N8Anp78R/dKqxXBFQXD6xAbtQ5i0nblSDUxf03uCeBuzEqOHQOS/ONUCZ4IHBa9kZHYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=quoUuWn3fqF9sTbmKICVqYXjBoey0E82SuB0Zs0xA1NmMnKKrm7IEDHvd/2N3PCe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sqR4pYZO6mwx54qS2U325BlBIzUWthxflQlmnG9g1GVbUgIIPule04F4HvMutrPCoLV8eQnWjV3moOJ%2BBKhgtA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3kKLMr/B6R8uu7mGvBQs7DPRP1O2lw9wQEcc9SLOXv/9QgykgaiK72G4i8yccmlY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ibTGkVcjX1S4NSJ//Jk2m61YFustl7bwVXo7Gr6kdljgqAOIhKmbLXWyStsSmIJbdpNKOGpCYjK5OgiUmo8apQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggjWKkoBypzcJb7kvzIgfn6xgpXyf1cq%2BbTOUx1odM5t94mhTLBLpG90sEtvrecd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6qWuks4YbbS2suoJluqlsnIFxdjM1gtDB7RPtMfC1L4r%2BiSVwf0sYY1eba%2BTNLhqh2rvyikpUZrlZwRLs6IeA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UuQHcOJQ8RM0g5bMajaN/TRt/p%2BLiXiU6F2f4NdV75L2s94yB3gtaPm2nI83JqDm&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     22
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                10.69

2004 742  30 317534 RICHARDSON BRIAN KEITH                                                            3.22          3.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.66
J01   RB FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 743  30 322138 HUSKERSON VIOLA LOUISE                                                            5.25          5.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.76
SP1   SP CITY             2.26
ALS   ALS                  .23

2004 878  30 322194 WILLIAMS DALE WINFORD                                                             2.99          2.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.47
W01   WESTMOORE            .31
ALS   ALS                  .21

2004 900  30 322213 MCMILLAN MARTIN LUTHER                                                           33.90         33.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.84
C01   PB FIRE             4.80
ALS   ALS                 2.26

2004 947  30 322242 MONROE TONY FAMOUS                                                               61.81         61.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.44
SP1   SP CITY            26.64
ALS   ALS                 2.73

2004 1065  30 322339 JACKSON JEFFREY JOSEPH                                                           35.84         35.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.94
AB1   AB CITY             2.66
ALS   ALS                  .24
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 1200  30 322436 HELMS TIMOTHY EUGENE                                                             12.46         12.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.79
B01   CRESTLINE           1.85
ALS   ALS                  .82

2004 1337  30 322534 ROBERTSON DALE JOHN                                                             113.68        113.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          96.85
E01   SL FIRE             8.67
ALS   ALS                 8.16

2004 1378  30 318274 FREEMAN TERESA CAGLE                                                              5.00          5.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
J01   RB FIRE              .52
ALS   ALS                  .35

2004 1902  30 322961 YOW JOHNNY WAYNE                                                                 33.99         33.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
L01   CMFDMVTX             .59
ALS   ALS                  .26
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 1968  30 323004 RINCON GONZALO RAMIREZ                                                           29.04         29.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.80
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.32
ALS   ALS                 1.92

2004 2056  30 323055 WALKER PAULINE ECKARD                                                            25.53         25.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.28
K01   CG FIRE             2.46
ALS   ALS                 1.79

2004 2128  30 323108 ALMANZA-RAMIREZ VICENTE                                                           4.79          4.79

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=znEFe0mwd/v8CQLONDMBwHoxe0fwXyUavgfj136ybfDquEKAuq3kDQ2Gfq30RU9PQM7PKZINkk/M%2B14QPoUZ1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AXoutMN8365imZNiy5674NIXnhdARxhKbKTvjvXyZWoZE7FMWhiXr2u%2B86M6PFN%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GoG8K5KhhRA3Gb6Qlsraop9hozcOppjf5q085ouGuKYIBawqHoI5J%2B0a%2B51DoX6EdAVCEPyMeJRp26dIxY5uCg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ingggZ/F1eVkpwKqydKga9RWcZZB9otj582QMpAn7LjIJR4plusLxAG5%2BvxmXK8a&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0W66eBG6F6kot3/QodbigYPwKtx63kjgWCbNuSprkQaLDw/CBOBH5WLi%2BNxIOoRs//X8Z6TA2CgUFlkokF32uA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/fG5YgdekUgAoLF9uunCRfEaKBPS8LLJcP0vD4wFzxXiosWgl24hrNTZDcNHZXd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bB1oC4KNg3TM4kBW39DmXMa4YFb273Vd2376I8TKD267cPH6orrgZTrkKVmRvz9sM7SY25MQX7csc8ugErayIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQtWPg1OL8YEs72azdgWgxCy4fM7Ow%2BXooHVXCdOaVdrsfEqkSXMilTBGFe6FBUL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQ7D0OQPyLj/i%2Bks8%2BshxyHSziFItGj%2BxHx7pZhSX7BjSQ6dJsUbWIx6ZzpCN/StS7Tjk/yN/v7muhHRHuXE4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=boq4TP4Yr6UhYr6eInKYYHRdoWBSpLRSQRIM1wPf815ij329WkDUF7OQUp6F5svH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gYnv078bXYSmiH7jX%2BRtqF8NFM7Fdek6JHa70cIp/FO70H74STL6ZgpUJIvce/Ms3TGXAvH7FJUsLpnpFhU0wg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3VAHOaKfin//b79VVqF/ys/vKkYPeabos3k/JAx3XeWcVP4ZK58ghNzxhrGslyA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6HElG0d2hd0hHi43l2Ld8oYeD27rNNEDnM28CmE1UlraDTJm2eKa8Oo23vTm/fW1P73SquSDFu8kU7QoabBD0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIDfl/miOsauYX%2B%2BwBMPdRVEqZavNVR14sjVrcMKmdkKoXdGAhl4Fvo51QPgLs44&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H1b%2B2artan8olP7hoYsqklbD2Lkhn68s6iW1qvICnWNogPQkqMUyG9UXLEF85Vp6NhH6c2UkR7svtPoopzjeXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OVSDN7YnvZH1dtO2Z07Op6XSJrxBs%2BRIeI1928%2BUPSVVQKglsv5AI65J76cUfNfw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2Bi2X7WNcHQxYm18g6CRtTS0sqXd/3geLVxKRtlmLrWv88yqPCR85v99awbtAt4u3CEcobDEJWulEy58CXrMhw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GPbHNcznlH418SlhRBSC2yCYZoJ7VuFj%2BwhCUeGIQt867ppYyN073ePWuy7L49IO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ByeEmt6OnyGC0iAmR6dg%2Bc3rBy4D23Ux//qBeY8zF%2BW/28z0EhWKpncoiF394vLJbUJfLEDppUinq273zXtOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tEOtaoNh8v9Ada4y2ZXOn/4CAQR3RuWoiAgwHFlfEjrnU2LhZDx5FM0Qt9yFvXAd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMeo3wx5kBEl0Il4AxXSI6K9XIaEA%2B5ZO8P/UNM/W9uJ5GEpvBRPqUZZ5HNcfhhugefgIUIGPjxJMMU2OK0uXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D6vSQsEuCCgpLXcGvoRl0NlEh5JsRiDuDJYiKCy5yxURmIS3EYtPADsz2MShZEM9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cb5BBIUOWtPag31YZVxGiEpokeQNYZ4DGyknXSiB9C7MIT%2BptZCI%2BpAcxFaicVDfp7BhEopPsJ7m38aFSla/tg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCGu%2B6zyC0EBTRQkBuxucnFn8tBEmhjjJo9h5BFm0eOgpSGHX1NBiz9ljidUGcHW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BW/lS3pDjFjcRuVG11awCI0aRdggnm6F0F0WJKI5dtfEkYtyPh5Q1dphhkO1iWVae/hVILtqBmRe7IZerZ6WXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AlfIrfaeqBJAMnLTMIsw2S07up%2BVmiaydnI9G9qmh4wTgr0SPHVcaKI3p/o%2Buvzu&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     23
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.99
F01   WEST END             .46
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 2145  30 323117 MASSEY GARY RAY                                                                   9.59          9.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.41
D01   PH FIRE             1.56
ALS   ALS                  .62

2004 2192  30 323153 ENVIRO REHAB, INC                                                                13.28         13.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.07
K01   CG FIRE             1.28
ALS   ALS                  .93

2004 2324  30 323242 NEW LIFE ALTERNATIVES                                                            37.64         37.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.76
SP1   SP CITY            16.22
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2004 2341  30 323254 AVILES ESTRADA DAVID JAIME                                                        8.50          8.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.08
N01   ES FIRE              .82
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 2352  30 310338 RADEBACH RICHARD WILLIAM                                                         83.32         83.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          49.16
PH1   PH CITY            30.02
ALS   ALS                 4.14

2004 2522  30 323395 KIMBALL ANTHONY GENE                                                              3.30          3.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.61
C01   PB FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 2603  30 323453 RICHARDSON FRANCES HANNON                                                        12.77         12.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.64
F01   WEST END            1.23
ALS   ALS                  .90

2004 2672  30 323509 GORDON BARBARA MACHELLE                                                          29.05         29.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.25
SP1   SP CITY            12.52
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2004 2726  30 323545 LAWSON STEVEN LEE                                                                 6.29          6.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.13
H01   CV FIRE              .73
ALS   ALS                  .43

2004 2767  30 323576 LARA ANTONIO SANCHEZ                                                             22.99         22.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.45
VA1   VASS CITY          11.66
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 2876  30 323663 RAY ESSIE JONES                                                                   1.99          1.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.52
P01   AB FIRE              .35
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 3132  30 323874 WADE JAMES LESLIE                                                                 1.76          1.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.04
PH1   PH CITY              .63
ALS   ALS                  .09

2004 3467  30 317412 HAILEY TEMARIS SENTELL                                                           44.34         44.34

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOqFO2hB7VBuD07ick/5fVMguPUW2WlC8PnFmC2yfLi96pNYLsoH08J3/Nv7mCu3kyZu4BhKZo8iC5dFAzfQog==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LoSmBz4cdrFtsuEYCcpMO05ZnKrLV7vCUKIkwLtVRB7IFFZtPVsIKLkASIorUPB3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f0uUGITzMJgdDXN2wDpAY/0T3lb74P9qoLh3zYfaD9EZ0Md4dhGZOJN0GX0AVRznNBEV2nZixpkYq%2BocAbIvUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXHa1%2B7KLOunUIbS6rK9tl7944hx9zkIrJVHL5%2BaE8o9VhA55Nkun4wsjQtU5S/j&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AFInavEgGIooXjiAouFfS94xKWAZIgDL/ChHvPaOjKRi0fy33JWjbuORgtuOd/1lCBpwPQLqQSw3%2B1SdkTKi5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwcJ0NX1%2B7ewWYl3EpIE8vtUgbXu/uy75fW0LQXiMV3HA684cCfs3PiwWlpOAChb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iXxChUX1LBDQC9j5%2BSPn8O0gvgp%2BdIZAbnmdzjfZ0nSqcqD5%2B629hWmuKn6jkdaVSeu05ovj5pwJxBjX9%2B5C5Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f7GiHEIvmAes8DqihJs1nH60ITuLXOjI1Cy4AvBY0FFTR8EcnlXFMiO2SqcERhEq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IjfDQsaqu%2BiCeP3hRzsIy3Rd8e8gPMvDdIAiA6jAcopyl22Sks/hjQsq/mcE6kvOCi7HzGlX/9ZBlVkpTgTv/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dnbwZ%2BOr0cA9Vj%2BtnaGQHK0Rt/kSeiHMGMkGdCWDwv6pjpBeRZ5zdkgzPOFPswh1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lxyeamqlnuV1rRKVAKDQiqFPiRhsN44xnlDbPN4%2B5oRFsvNxxNBM%2B14gzox9RoMQwqtQqn%2BQM10s9tpM0osKeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0UrFJ6ZwQh92kBm0AacIOzLSgwGoifdsfEVg0rsEpI4ogLbrhYrMg/bscFNzsyny&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SlR6LPoPtj2B9/kodTN5A1b5BJhy31wDqvugIl%2BpiFXezomMm9e2U9c%2BXZh16iSS5PxwUrGfP7S6cWX5RKFeVA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/JnmgemsVZyFfkiucQeZz3gD0dwi7ZpEIJKjitOEUGgtFCOF/gPSfrGhStwHQio&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bWIE0ztm3FR5qZvhhlMP2xoyNaBV1hzKig2Un0UpM9d6R71q1fGcBYLXTL1slFCOLqxPgkR8xjYDNdiR27Ncxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PH26P0LCaZ/G%2Bx/QHQPgsm789rCKuzaHICbhdKTRYsRfSBql7gC/FHgGkW7wljvs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SzsnD/XMEoKDn7w5bpgW7puzn8oIugUhqQdHxCCg%2B5VJ0Wc4G8J24nCuAdWevsihwaDHDx5bv3GlYKDXwxyNgA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T3/QmAknPZ17WcAvSNNbOG/Tf8RWRXlUV0SGe22BVzA/xr81AVqejAm5BfJmESE0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B4cIuEjBIh383t88xuW8jeZoebUrY/bOECZhsSTmmxIBSX2uCuQi0/sKOnZ714Usrs7vL8JbjY6kJv3jVsefjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5iO6BlEnQoQk3wSmG4S14jwcr4W6qqQQdlFst2keQNwR5yGF6B4Kg9r9flllYxnA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8EpCULmxxlGnl27ATdn9jXqYAvm16nzoMqLxp/S2g6aPq9lTa6d6S1%2Bjw1cLHoLkzygyCkhgVoFE6QRR2aSTTQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nQX1yb1SB3tKGwCG4V%2B/G/fIBNpc6lF/tur96mgwyg449yAtQ%2Bq%2BY/lkax7Eveuf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPxMdiLGWL7JTCOSZ4XVOJDHV6zi3Y3%2BjL9xtvHlm23ByYvtwgqJMYSQkEci2Rv7rM1o2SWGoK1RjGUlq5J5LA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aCVQdYLulWA98LuFqlt5O7EM/CygfU8ezqYSbSDxU3ecqX2fIowOFU32k23JqmiC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BjZM6eLrgaFLys1C4hqZHDy6ZxHd82O0Cur3UmPfpEv9AeIFI2eDOsc9FyA/PdKuqe8JhfeAO5iG3bNW6EoogQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJcpTOVZgjtzOR/kRi%2BGRJe2ZZQPY7iLbXDHXqR6DnjCx1/j9tEUHxB2OW7UGHHH&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     24
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.35
C01   PB FIRE             2.03
ALS   ALS                  .96
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 3542  30 324179 ALLEY JOHN MCKENERY                                                               6.04          6.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.56
PH1   PH CITY             2.18
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 3681  30 324281 MCLAUGHLIN JOHN ALEXANDER                                                         3.14          3.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.61
K01   CG FIRE              .31
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 3738  30 324320 TOLAND DONNA KAY                                                                 10.70         10.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
PB1   PB CITY             4.93
ALS   ALS                  .45

2004 3798  30 324370 BARNETT MARY ELIZABETH                                                            6.66          6.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
L01   CMFDMVTX             .99
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 3826  30 324393 WALID SAEED                                                                       1.61          1.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .81
AB1   AB CITY              .73
ALS   ALS                  .07

2004 3960  30 324475 LOVERING-GIFFORD ERIN JESS                                                       19.88         19.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.73
PH1   PH CITY             7.16
ALS   ALS                  .99

2004 3979  30 324492 BRITT CHRISTOPHER ALLEN                                                          36.76         36.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.42
G01   EASTWOOD             .88
ALS   ALS                  .46
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 4165  30 324606 DELACRUZ EDGAR BENJAMIN                                                          17.86         17.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.22
RB1   RB CITY            10.03
ALS   ALS                  .61

2004 4167  30 324608 MEARS VELMA YARBOROUGH                                                           14.53         14.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.50
C01   PB FIRE             2.06
ALS   ALS                  .97

2004 4259  30 324682 BLUE JOSEPHINE DOUGLAS                                                           35.48         35.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.62
SP1   SP CITY            15.29
ALS   ALS                 1.57

2004 4447  30 324809 BARRETT DAWN CHARMAINE                                                           11.79         11.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.74
W01   WESTMOORE           1.23
ALS   ALS                  .82

2004 4458  30 324820 WILLIAMS ROBERT HILDON                                                            3.94          3.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.23
M01   HIGHFALLS            .44

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=618YQggD7Lk4v1ASN4qaAvDZwGfJi3uBjm6QGqTFJqbTKJmpPNtW0msbcv11O5iw9kgpxWvP4ucnHGIYmcHfkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTGiqerD5qA003Vs8sNbxo2Ezy/4fZu7I24VllY4Wk/pSwZjmNRL1EkVk7TTo3xW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7fauCjf8Q9F4wo7VHUa68sXsnGky5ClvWpHQnbSMkxV6pGOPcuy04GbJ1RQ1jCBXeYmdZZOYPsX/ZluMcmBVjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wK27/0J72iLmxm550OOSsa8znCcqKijjRRO5aNgLrRTa%2B1hU%2Bu5FJWHG2pw9b7ZI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QKUzZbhGXHxyknd9bu2b7QZ04fnQXDcEeNmHzLIOir9HoKdt8uWKM4nzZqXBwjshCwyuwGCf3hUZGDmLr4zfJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TRd9QIzOYta1kOqAlJbZLI13z2Qj5JvccQKqwND/1u6x5NNtPJ8iwVn0pscPs3tC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEr2Bujch4Qp647dzemqr0X9CVFK7FDYvH45SxJ/JbV/mySMys9WD4WtHVyhHLI37aCrjdUegRoFga9Vi%2BZllg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjHxaF54w73EpDZd9j/eSNqJCiMArrmNdDutna%2BvOhsOqWZD0gMxwlEA6O9oAJFB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zzdysNaz9vPLEXwoSTYDXgC2DW6cfg38VBEoB8yoVwak1jwwbyElwfF4FxBNydd6RypJXxeUCvxS8Nng2%2BEKUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCW5giGYKE/ULsyiU/hbKXFiqBbFtzASuETjZ3GKp8f8BrGX42bfxcSQ%2BMmDP1AF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ImDjHaHoN4JIbjDvkjJ35VK8dpkwv9jepY024FlLHsKBtkePlxPE4M0TgRa7117yMnfNAZ3IOVTQgowz%2BQsNQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3mFO6tPUiBUNPVojNCgZOFNAXRSPMyyYD1ymSExIoBvZCtVXOo0ytBVFQUYz4BM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2iynD1b%2BS%2BFCeA9OeQIOvcZz0uNch7Sis82Tg%2BaMlTleU7or2OzQ/oTSJcbDfXlCwxoVNcNX23T7uYRLi%2Bu0zQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxpyNPxLwBGuIi9n07Rf9ilzoUSKYRX7MiylvxdPMfs4rID/wTkFW0GmbOnw6xVS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wMVEeAgTSaBG6cZATCI0FcRDBm6gj4xHG7iY6qA%2BtZHkuC80a6ffVvFpATsyE7dyLSa8YEHMG53zTlAmlH%2BYdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dwa6YJbkbDFriviOE8qkeMOUC/Mtvr96DyZTakAyVo587Xa1Jez0zz/qHrQnrwWH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYiDcfbzl0aWSedSEMIZy1yewd%2BZsJ2QhblZL1QWnZ2ysws5TU9ZM1c2ei79lmFprgU8wFfO2jkQnE/GHgigPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wFxTtLBlnmd///TN7MreNg5bXnrysET9kxioUjDUDTznA0sf3%2BPoHV27mqmKB7hF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWsgBLk8Lj4ysvFY/5ONGImb/h58NYiiKUElTFzXhol6QKj3MsqKZdByqvvcHqSi3TlJQCSFOn5VGoXcHlTzPg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPCHaBmVOo3acZfsvXgN0xPzJxN53svXhuJ/OWTqFel%2BnTtVEe1qbcuVfaBuPlvl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4DaVAJNp68F%2BTva7S1J%2BxvROhcBTlaOVE1/GQfQkRWJEB5iUJGTWfF6N7ZBjfrMmeQfQrUjIMWMlszDgCXZryg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdRcwTLIjFZmHDdAwjAt8ayxdn0Q3rvryB0t1XV2SYKUz3xEjIxaqGACcbClandc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XcTX8YCVnC7y9uNsrBEKmBsPcZ4hWPWgkvVmr/MUwe3VCUpPBAEoIoptFADDfihGJ6/584prlM62wSO2GpsIJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVNpUTgbBASji/LvINS9tWp%2BfyxaIRX8siOnffbBNzzgG4jUfjghqRnjwzIUC0N8&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     25
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 4459  30 324821 MCCANN JESSICA ERIN                                                              32.46         32.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.70
C01   PB FIRE             4.60
ALS   ALS                 2.16

2004 4494  30 324850 READ PAUL JAY                                                                   106.98        106.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          53.77
AB1   AB CITY            48.68
ALS   ALS                 4.53

2004 4511  30 324864 RINCON LUIS PEDRO                                                                15.37         15.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.65
PB1   PB CITY             7.08
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 4624  30 324959 SMITH CRYSTAL RAE                                                                11.63         11.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
P01   AB FIRE             2.05
ALS   ALS                  .74

2004 4647  30 324977 MCDUFFIE HARVEY THOMAS                                                          184.47        184.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX          92.72
AB1   AB CITY            83.94
ALS   ALS                 7.81

2004 4724  30 325028 QUICK WANDA CHAMBERS                                                             17.84         17.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.87
F01   WEST END            1.72
ALS   ALS                 1.25

2004 4747  30 325045 LUPOLI CARL JOHN                                                                207.29        207.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX         122.31
PH1   PH CITY            74.68
ALS   ALS                10.30

2004 4776  30 325066 SCOTT BEVERLY LYNN                                                               10.49         10.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.41
G01   EASTWOOD            1.37
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 4828  30 325094 REYES ANTONIO GONZALES                                                           30.24         30.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.87
SP1   SP CITY            13.03
ALS   ALS                 1.34

2004 4946  30 325164 VANNAVONG KONGVIENG                                                              43.26         43.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.25
C01   PB FIRE             6.13
ALS   ALS                 2.88

2004 5019  30 325222 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP                                                        115.45        115.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          68.12
PH1   PH CITY            41.59
ALS   ALS                 5.74

2004 5347  30 325426 HAYES DAVID WAYNE                                                                22.28         22.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.57
K01   CG FIRE             2.15
ALS   ALS                 1.56

2004 5353  30 325431 SALLEY LINDA HUGHES                                                              15.37         15.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.27
CG1   CG CITY             4.66

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ijvuU5RiY/qQ%2B4mOo8CV5ZSmTsHnNXD1CG5xHHpk8JaZXSjf8kYufWhw5zvR%2BRKI8Tt/ddTD0m7opDLI80rzGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/sD45EEgFGNGmNSaQdI4EKdYL/vxY0I07sjtAeV8Wooerekz2ebrpr28YoknutxX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qqbWAzN9yo/2BM63/DH%2B3Odoge0%2BIHIH4Fcq7%2B7asnn2IjFchyUUw79j5RUd3DhmbxXHdo6lTquzgTgwsxe%2B%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gRH%2BJrBBiXLd4RRJt9y3QvbSKmoJ%2BTp6IJQj3zAIlol01Znz/PFPscUBty7Ko9wH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PyWlzYV7bus/sk%2B7YNvuOzAZTfp0OrXqNoQjdE8VRcPX0Dw%2BKao4L5MkX0NeNr3SiYEk3fDz7KKtPWH0HGF4Lg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DbLDeaSmWg/JEq2iyrvaeqH2nKBf4CdxrAV1y6zRyvvXE0/D62oY/6KyV0rb90N3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ty0urinbJ%2B4alYrf0Hyq%2BybtnkwbwTFXqhkWM8AyTxALrxI7Wun40UwxW/VosmX7Iur5Y5hVRKjnPeahxLOAaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yinHEwi8Oa5Q8R%2B1ilH4iPO7Bo/3grliMjF5f3wpQu6LegzjKRgzjlJ/c9AQ2tYc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v7bgIo8AzoJ7P9xgw0dd/g5tjM5sQ8xp/E0JocJpdPn2vDoBX4IrgB9tR52LsHQhkyiUQUyo%2BKPxIp4dQ45ETw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5noVCzE5af0hMGRfXTl4jSLNGGrOab8a0ZL36epTrVGDS7P2rRJhLc9rYNK2rQ%2BH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E658tHBY7zI/qFPp7ZHsbSbmm%2BFjl53FbuCdtRvYhdUqLOYUgNzMhEt6/n%2Bn4aGxO2DmQE0qmQbbMar5bvjiiw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MocSPX8WjibupL99xnYasgfMgBXtR2UWAhd9oVV1%2BoNIUn8L8cARntKMtnAbBvgK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P9%2BEto8Z3OAegSl03pK9K5Q3vMjrGXYKx8Qi86DtKh4/OG2ez9Ifk99RMhU6JXJXVddp8EdUkCtNzgwM%2BH8fGg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B735kwwsPsk2iLV2d1nxZATZe97bbGt5sUSmUNwxmEIfdtWSi6jUT7L1rgfiqO4e&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yemf//xcWcDfyOS5oL7EMHxGfntw920Cn/WEYxlBK5clRQXHXg3b7LBY2e9GVQRNTU/OX7J6BDd3fSAHaLilWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=isGeVNOXvtMPeRtZ4IFdDmIg2JX3TLix8Zd25xSz1KRH1Fquf7pls0vypxHRkrL6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8ImXAiegWTOPRhTresVV8bRixBn/SyagScCyRS9bFqFChIKoy5TzrBLltODYRFz9WvTP0kW3/0hytiumy5HPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DyARC4Nn9xdMhL1qHEmkZQ38W5AcgzsIu0nOxWfLc11SP7FWVfycjj0NIkmRxhI0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCilJFnm9JDW4zNZ%2BWMabninVVekWWj1c%2BAL/ZbRkwl/Rf7XDx02LMtQrObRovxNexIODHWfwKcvdfBGi3vxRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZcsnwHx3EyCwd1NqZn0bOCyz6d1vn%2B162FPE4tFFVgn8wa/ajqUnirAEpja5AYzo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kePZ0TAxv2vIqn/ZwCFlAtB2sE3KGi%2BPoQrrmMkXhRb%2BePiCzviIa620gG/d6lLaE7Y/EUMdBYEgeNd/KG304A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SUnlI5yMVT9MWPU0LBiicBStOQCiju2nGsYySJVopljz7hz5zm3FQ70TkY28TagF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNUDFCFR%2Bhrk5aTkHvrCWJlDGr2iWUs6dWE8rC0fvfxkkZ8FaQ5853AU1yaoa7bwiI1B9z771bZUkY7aQXyOYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=keYnbxoPXjYAkYHh1TSoRsxRFcby9qbegC/5GYTQE2hEjt7BJijzvLBZhvoYZ5Ab&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q6JQE4plaB6ZDJVPclt3WJWhuXxZA6OeX1/Et2jh4ZAA96YFpPwSE6TmqyDm0ObOtIEPAeDl46o/SthW1A6XpA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2BkoslMt0cUeJv9qvIqJPLoalQv15CB/p%2Bve5A6F0FEJ5lkBOYNEJQqkWpS3IkUU&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     26
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .44
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 5403  30 340878 COMMENDABLE CONSTUCTION COMPANY                                                   8.20          8.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.77
J01   RB FIRE              .86
ALS   ALS                  .57

2004 5405  30 349181 WEBB TERRY DON                                                                   35.05         35.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.21
K01   CG FIRE             3.38
ALS   ALS                 2.46

2004 5520  30 359332 GA FARMS LLC                                                                      8.48          8.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
F01   WEST END             .75
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 5702  30 361898 KELLY CALVIN COOLIDGE                                                            10.77         10.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.65
SP1   SP CITY             4.64
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 5729  30 361914 MELVIN STEVEN                                                                    30.14         30.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.82
SP1   SP CITY            12.99
ALS   ALS                 1.33

2004 5731  30 361916 MICHAUD MARIE KURTZ                                                              65.64         65.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          51.54
L01   CMFDMVTX            9.75
ALS   ALS                 4.35

2004 5764  30 361932 SCOTT CATHERINE RICE                                                             25.46         25.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.19
Q01   CC FIRE             4.65
ALS   ALS                 1.62

2004 5823  30 361967 RICHEY CYNTHIA L                                                                 73.97         73.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.77
Q01   CC FIRE            13.50
ALS   ALS                 4.70

2004 5832  30 361971 CLARK ROBERT CURTIS                                                             105.11        105.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          86.83
J01   RB FIRE            10.97
ALS   ALS                 7.31

2004 1000025  30 321663 CAGLE HERMAN ALEXANDER                                                            6.13          6.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.18
TT1   TT CITY             2.68
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 1000099  30 359405 BROWER KATHY LYNN                                                                 2.88          2.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
W01   WESTMOORE            .30
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 1000169  30 359416 KNOX ALISON SPEIGHT                                                              18.01         18.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.45
SP1   SP CITY             7.76
ALS   ALS                  .80

2004 1000174  30 359419 MCKAYHAN SHENYELL ARKEYA                                                         42.58         42.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.60

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfz7VlqTtvlPuVs5ZAGGV2RW2Cuxlt7FQ1o5jcOJCYdRDaU5QIOLQ6/9nLy3lduRhGLEF/tZ94cdbWlJqQxCsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fMyV2sQTQ3VkvluPjZtlHuf6VNNBeQhNfH4wpvgT5xlMpIduAXMmyrzzGUzlDwaA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QZtChJnkd%2B8yqpU2nZnSvwCS%2BHoOO1ypaKI6ZAGhHI4Oqk4EgBiytG7fgkcGUv%2BZF/vENQYZnCoqHlezPWErnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GyXKrd%2BhIAu5JgGXY5iZXNtETc%2B5DxVDGcfT28V3BgPcpxnhJArIcaN9oqEEF19X&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5pN42r%2BfvH0f2anfMKk/hsN2F9iI48msegOKowQXvoPzGG3ABT7RBK8y8r%2B7GPh1wvXpNCsDPupoMh4cIkEinw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=822bHW0j6e8M3mwqnM6/0vxWlvO/flCwLOD%2Bq9L5vKd6cUdZAONLlfzwU8KmLeYH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tYDVbxUXTpvKQdzW%2BdUTT74u4/nHhaMpLcih6JXnvRrVB4GPg7hVByoxliA7qkWPprfoMtU/Dz8gRBRZYJL8qw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1G5cWIfmYOZe606Nwuf2BQ9hqVQTgtbHcXt/V2antBonr4KZ4kcheqgYm1bDd6sN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=reMxd0pjgOL0j5an8jq4qk%2BfheSeBNclWotqBhLyLyveBSYlmjTOnb3jlqi62/OQpwMPRF5Ss0uJGysnV5njSA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TaBe9bGAKxr3D64cLCUXVokhSYrT/p4aNbSFLiO/bIm3xstbbYvHWjmLYEJLYThK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=luro6x5g6C3s0olgvEeUsQse/WXmhgNBBf05U%2BjDk8tGQ0NFrPljznWHqnwb6%2BUgW3blrns9Nk%2Bh1ZM29ETfpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2M%2BmZiAfX01p3oEtfInMh8B4TqTI2q2A7%2BLFCM7PYNzRd3j2nCeG3ujZKgFJKaKR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iuUoKVJngbCKuK3COVO4YQ5w2qLKwoPkUKC6c%2BAB0jlKlizzcvjlhMt9%2BMAQWB2twyeYZGFNlB3rGE8iWyZPgA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9kFy%2BkDEmhLBL150bpKlv6aLUuzw10bBbys49h7yXZCpaaZQxZnv1WImDjEmRiw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JjxBTTZl1CiCNuhomcqdUjPl2oSZM0vyI4BDo7DvmwnrZ0WIupr1Yr5H1T3raOJjfNF8uu%2BvrDGEPz6APYHw5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmXKgNqWBTic3jDCuRh0RSwA2dIqcK/XkJOWg25Y8o%2BTb9L7E0omeJjmLtnLg%2B%2BQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJKZLjc1Oe5JlHHR4xERyPSref1OtHS3LLj3VWfwiio5WG6U5kFWBbbvACdn0puq%2BkdWFp9mU0ofn0xSwo3COQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1%2Bl8N5Vl3ESGCLwhuxskDvMO2/wsNYiqfcH0AgBymC1MDMlmiKgpwurYyLdOzTHE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=48yjVEFTGRT3hyyTAocW0EAsh3rOGg61Oi0blzo4zLB6KLtGWHlt2rnyn56uEntkUJpU70UBaFviia%2BWu38hZw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XueKvudJDTytE%2BJ74L87vAJvLQ9xchSyZQMkWiW76YX9VpGyIuh5LdnwxhJwZNjy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2J%2BS7gpn%2BEotj715RICZ7hJsFTDyCiB%2BNUdoLGTq7UAOgejaV7T3IrKJ6PIZWMo89y36mXuxrcOm8mOIZqq8Tg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cUWwH3v3%2BuG%2Bra4MgNDx7KIlYLGfACn3e8Fx%2BnzC0xrm3YGfRUBDmH4NLixrgIen&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fnoHkcTPgb5s2xged9Sx2nOJTZHMjmgAKwk4mlnRIjSnk2jB%2B2BIJccmI8XVpn/BDnzhUVeKwMlIziSfwRDy6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QWXOMMjCLsk1hA/HdL7lA3UidZpavCv2a7PTX4WtS249%2Bb/xN9purH4LGg3oTeBE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGTBNjk8PBmaE/o%2BOgSFNdxsXzserhsEuclzq3nwUSIMEZtw5b036SUESz6cC4payB3nN1D11eX3gPYNFPun1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wanCyrZiD7D45tAagzbwthblhRA1zCyfWwvOCxcLZFFifxic0gDaz%2BM3acdxjD35&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     27
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY             5.42
ALS   ALS                  .56
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 1000181  30 359421 EPPS MONICA YORK                                                                  6.38          6.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.27
W01   WESTMOORE            .67
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 1000236  30 359431 PARRISH LISA DIANE                                                               36.57         36.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.19
SP1   SP CITY            15.76
ALS   ALS                 1.62

2004 1000327  30 333356 ALVAREZ GERARDO ROJAS                                                            10.52         10.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.80
CG1   CG CITY             2.48
ALS   ALS                  .24
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 1000343  30 359441 GONZALEZ JOSE ANTONIO OLEA                                                       14.81         14.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
RB1   RB CITY             8.32
ALS   ALS                  .50

2004 1000350  30 359442 CRAVEN TAMARA MAZE                                                                4.11          4.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
K01   CG FIRE              .40
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 1000396  30 359449 REICH SANTIAGO PEREZ                                                             13.87         13.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
RB1   RB CITY             7.79
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 1000476  30 359453 EDDY TIFFANY SHEVELL                                                             75.03         75.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.26
H01   CV FIRE             1.74
ALS   ALS                 1.03
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2004 1000742  30 359469 WILLIAMSON BRUCE JAMES                                                            4.78          4.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.90
H01   CV FIRE              .55
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 1001106  30 304121 BROWN JIMMIE DEXTER                                                               1.67          1.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.38
W01   WESTMOORE            .17
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 1001132  30 350363 MCLEOD IRVIN CLARENCE                                                             3.91          3.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.95
Q01   CC FIRE              .71
ALS   ALS                  .25

2004 1001163  30 304170 CAGLE DAVID ATSON                                                                38.10         38.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.00
SP1   SP CITY            16.42
ALS   ALS                 1.68

2004 1001269  30 304290 MEDLIN WILLIAM MONTY                                                              4.25          4.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.47
H01   CV FIRE              .49

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJdYEzOfKtLMnZ8Ol7ZmdQjiTT7bqVl8aviVBcPEPXm5Q3aRgdXBZqI61XowhwvTjkXry1zemUGENZ/SQsF2gA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E1TjIllUbOlYL6Oflh5TMucV7APpV93IIm/lQvlYl974h7APEHUII13Vn8Ybg2J8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3TTcYdKkciXoPxZo4yO4wUbkET9FsBGuTF/SPOjoJzs54WS6ruCuPpMpuiPQDuQmBHMROOXM0Hsk%2BhHFzQRgBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxVT57W/Bb%2BkCV3G%2B%2BjoJEFUpnKLtZHr09D8I1shEJYD9lGZWMNqkZnL7nb9tEFk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HWesQ9fvptXIgUtbhFEDtAsPHIdmiNWdOtJ9yKcq90MhcUHpPxdNSUd/JJCGaxssJPswATPBTUqeF3ZmC14VUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQS9gig8vPVbBGrrRJ0XuFTjBsmvaIiE7q9xT9vATCeoyPyGM9vpEiFpLCQSsdCS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pYGLIqTBMkDP64B1uTwmw760pYtN/HNIvYqPGFtA00TntW7He06B4iLSrjNYxMBoFxg719sspAZjwFO3B5GRKA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IcWIb6J1334XZB7AhhREeMV7GmcE9L/W1fvWwzXkqw9YaAuUN9ZdaaiOWFxxOECQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pzRdqRDIdDiJXJyEsvZJNpu1Wd6CPXb8G%2BCPhfmUCcq869AtRTu%2BLaFidOGAVBGYexBMhAqtv1ZhTeRCYnUoAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flZpsihikTbQpuXmApht2OyTPi84nzLRI%2Bfv5SS6XEU2qZ6yTDBIYF9TJAsYfU2A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJy7lKGSl/zzXDwjkUOgEYJbCWRZmCu3X%2BYMfAQXidHZgh/YhD1HYzY%2Bc7RDh9Qf6KM4BNqbP01HiQ2Ypy2JKg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TMlUUjKDP5logNa8m1YG3aABV2YuLLATZUn6tIzf0/zxFkPyewRObYKfO5POn6T9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9y2/F667RQPPCVxyOXLE4RMwlryjkwGVRptTnvpMPnZOo2HETNVBeBrVXDmE1cfGtnIAdw19JNsULwZQ1jEJgg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BIaqDaPhP4pX0F5LBTNWyHXSjy8L8uWP8Q2eTv0aaNCOUJ0iIk%2Beoq/FWVp/MtbU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pUxAm/Sx/YoYB8ASkmDKORkbUAfb28/IIYdwuNKoDYVLsf0u5R5aPRPDy%2BQf3oMO6PAgzkmlWrJ8GapQReooJA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3p6YU8qNjTKgNuO60qzN40K1gCdhICUCZXZYE4BdDKqJl4Qe7C0s0yijFYbFDKc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sfMEsi2Hop82tbqn7p78WCl1hVli9wRsjLiYqO5Y1Xm3XFZjgPvXBV63QHpqgNTH37gKHT3PuD0U5cINkg/lzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7dZes4IqyzjxEdgPiRkKJ/WoHSdFFh1wAapmUJcRWo/TB%2BoySCQeuXrpwRwDX/vk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6uZk%2Br%2B38P%2BR5n5LcNvwq8z8Wx%2BSc8M%2Bj%2BK6vP9SNCRMaA2iHioCj07okJZWlYlC6zUOGjzqz0lPqa9%2BYH0eTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JsomeVlLjIJXsPv%2B25sWk2ooCn7GHCW5TejdCihnana2grqR7qp5JZZxRVuUg6ez&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlR7W/oiyNWVEwYT/6lT0Q2RCyv5gJcq%2BGDPRTqDAhJI2F58fNW7N5EUraHen%2BkzmKoHUzUNG8DBazkH3BC7yg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tMS63b0eDAH06PwmXLsQoVOVbmIBhLH1DNvMfJKkL2SJnApsqbQHDS4q3DdVQbL0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hEHh7CNkdwoRyzsRNo77jtIaqddL8mdM/RBjwc0J2LgYZcCk3wJD1RZ55GLXJdUdVsSgcWkoIUUejTNBwFgfbg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jHDKLMPLqYZNVgYsi2iyzXpl4boml267PIUGlW7L/xqdH14wFnkLhqk6wdRfGNEb&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     28
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 1001296  30 359551 CAGLE CHARLES HAROLD                                                              9.35          9.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.79
N01   ES FIRE              .90
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 1001398  30 359560 SPENCER JEFFERY CURTIS                                                           12.37         12.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.31
N01   ES FIRE             1.19
ALS   ALS                  .87

2004 1001701  30 359593 SINK RONALD HARVEY JR                                                            54.28         54.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.24
N01   ES FIRE             2.34
ALS   ALS                 1.70
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 1001837  30 359603 RUSSELL RONALD SHELTON                                                           22.53         22.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.21
PB1   PB CITY            10.38
ALS   ALS                  .94

2004 1001967  30 335347 CHEATHAM JESSIE JEANETTE                                                          1.70          1.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
F01   WEST END             .15
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 1002089  30 359650 YORK DONETTE MARLENE                                                             13.51         13.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.35
F01   WEST END            1.20
ALS   ALS                  .96

2004 1002305  30 332276 MARSH JAMES EARL                                                                 19.03         19.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.88
TT1   TT CITY             8.32
ALS   ALS                  .83

2004 1002623  30 359717 CUMMINGS MICHAEL CADDELL JR                                                      81.76         81.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.29
T01   WP FIRE             1.93
ALS   ALS                 1.54
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2004 1002736  30 359730 FORREST DORIS ANN                                                                 2.68          2.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.21
J01   RB FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .19

2004 1002825  30 306470 NELSON LINDA                                                                      8.13          8.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
AB1   AB CITY             3.70
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 1002846  30 317818 WILSON VESTER DANIEL GENE                                                         1.54          1.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .77
PB1   PB CITY              .70
ALS   ALS                  .07

2004 1002865  30 359747 TUCKER LINDA SEAWELL                                                              2.99          2.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.47
J01   RB FIRE              .31
ALS   ALS                  .21

2004 1002869  30 359749 RANKIN JUSTIN RONALD                                                              6.15          6.15

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xpmroQPuIu2L40QwZtv0mOKjq2qPMFzzK3UlFEqOQYOLFklcWAu691sPzdnyFBkJoCrI6oEtHFoq3lHbWK4SmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eUwFDsvQgxhwOvVcrweckDJaqXd5wrAC4wJ1vL%2BzwRBjEfD16hEAHroWqCoM6E20&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZBgY5WqrGMyIitQtuw0Shd8dtuIWt2ZnLrN9io2n53YsR4O7eE1aK0qmnoUMK/Qmnp4C2ZiOXB88DwdZ/iTPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6uUts%2Bqs50ZBf%2B20Y6eQQzZTEb90qyIHreewlWId6Tc0eg%2BOul/pqPxZAMB8R4n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZcX0ioTn1wTmrN8XtkbJ2Tkqu/fawTIGRvo6pP95h/duxhbiSrg6vhstQtAJYGjCb91Ze6eJzr8dew5IgRaijQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8KX/5Lb%2Bx3d74Ed5sgS/SY%2BDYen70c1jlnG9zgwEZ0aAX1njj2ilNChpGxt1XhTZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3NcS32MfjpZ0/PDfpTuNIjCp3xNDbGraBJNXlSTb1lT%2BXmV6bhnZEcR3kMj6DnEKBhtS0ebZ%2B72gVQ54hIWiKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaxe6eVp%2BJzfEruIfTZkefLFxIUtb%2B51KxgCJwvtHrISn3yt4eQmLZz5C6lFJ6Vj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zhwF29Hk3XIoLpm2R6b9Dz9TKPl6UTELEqV7kHi%2B04NSsa8HwSGrEuG5xHypsQtZ3h5oBm8z1dL9peXYr29D4A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WjgFTFGqdKmA0kQrt4YGvwxbh9CQZnNkh%2B0WdJdSe9cuV0G57DLN0T32bSmYnVWy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2TJSG9dsm8hyTwXMpDjc6rJTZFHT/LHP6RVquEDvLnqfj9gJT4w0s2miNEYfjW5oQYSDMDBtej70zccfdmOQw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wOGF2A0bhE5QnSNp16zndoiMHrHLciILI19nAbH0MK5HeNfQf1Y3SFa4CujGPitF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMuSw3wgkn6HWG276TgCG1TVMydAiHgs3UFAaVOCuGeOZDv%2BQTGql/HUSrA57HUodYfdhj00FtewT6xM3CZY/Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8be8IMa1FbxBuXtkwnTfasa8ihULnLyVJKYJzcN3m/nKcBWvSougKv0YjKwmjQU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CV0jzelfZESLqtxXZyVOGfUsro/wVLahg2fxMJYpUoLF5Uw6j3xzlY8LI8KYUbpDOzzLgr3ht1l9WLnAZU48SQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=txYXnGpGcLJaLPGlBPGVlLPmJ5bD3/fqTZrH2qtOrHwOW/ECP1CzvGMMtRuDnjoP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hzCGmuDQXUhnW7oiPbrGMmibJV/VzdHB5zhXT/H%2Bu7n0t3%2BwNVlOxX/U2PH/yimc9MDEZ8OgjII1Q6cbrcVR6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/0ucmrI3P%2BwNOk7SlhNQJUmCQO2euGrCvQRvgIs%2B3gVs658PqXJyNJTOzZnFGJ5K&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N1eRn0iFLeYSmXfOdlp04Kxoe7hxWzEW163sZQ79%2BCH8tf8bi2GVBEz1JtRII5S7%2BA1SLVWwHHrEGbAl2jYSqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pKxgvDdX2wyW3hBqHVWKVInkVI7dcebaDwr7T8q0S/ZLkTT9wVF3YRP6yAyZ5dAG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MIn5gPO7Wgyn6e/5Re6uTMCKpWfJNIrMVWNttqPMbdVIUj0YecVa1dLTnBXFOYBILpXsG82LEt2%2BAoFH2xodnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJCKJkVy5EdYcFmhml9iNv7T0OaekrleLeqfJhIhcjpWPjBP4CFjcOolb9gVptDM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tZHV712g32f3IEaakwjfY1xL9UpmJXwCMCqKvwzYKrcfkfZehG9qxWy72RwTncrJPrjWUj1uGNnwTVfot7o6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cYoq64nxjcEQ6/GzOZNcCdRIVGKI3XtOWuspKiA8JCzGtjDsK1i31WcPTxjBZn%2Bt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fp2V7KrBKFo5JR7eNVKvMUN8Kihr2GImOvIULsDGX64IF8KxtjKP9ex1mBjh55Od0kU/rRviLeqkeMVwdwcu/g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVRNP0AkC2niVWvjpWSxEEvVAuwZ%2BsjgEi5Wlz/Pn2VYLwFlBfizeGX5eaZL4E5i&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     29
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.23
SP1   SP CITY             2.65
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 1002906  30 359753 WELCH MELINDA MAE                                                                 6.60          6.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
L01   CMFDMVTX             .98
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 1003094  30 359781 BRONTE PETER JAMES                                                               57.34         57.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.35
SP1   SP CITY            11.78
ALS   ALS                 1.21
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 1003197  30 352928 OLIVARES VICTOR HERNANDEZ                                                        58.40         58.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.61
RB1   RB CITY            32.80
ALS   ALS                 1.99

2004 1003339  30 359807 RATLIFF JANICE LUVENIA                                                            2.19          2.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.66
P01   AB FIRE              .39
ALS   ALS                  .14

2004 1003371  30 359809 CARMONA JUAREZ JOSE GELACIO                                                      28.43         28.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.92
SP1   SP CITY            12.25
ALS   ALS                 1.26

2004 1003374  30 329980 WOODS ELIZABETH CLAUDINE                                                          4.54          4.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
Q01   CC FIRE              .83
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 1003448  30 338349 GALLAGHER CHARLES PATRICK                                                        62.26         62.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.68
SP1   SP CITY            26.83
ALS   ALS                 2.75

2004 1003449  30 306579 DEWBERRY BRENDA WEATHERSPOON                                                     15.09         15.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.70
PH1   PH CITY             5.67
ALS   ALS                  .72

2004 1003600  30 306730 CAGLE DAVID ATSON                                                                79.27         79.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          41.61
SP1   SP CITY            34.16
ALS   ALS                 3.50

2004 1003617  30 331157 BROOKS PATRICIA ANN                                                              63.57         63.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.93
Q01   CC FIRE            11.60
ALS   ALS                 4.04

2004 1003923  30 348843 MONROE NEAL SANDERS                                                              25.16         25.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.76
A01   SP FIRE             3.74
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2004 1003938  30 302821 PURCELL PATRICIA ELAINE                                                          15.78         15.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.49
C01   PB FIRE             2.24
ALS   ALS                 1.05

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ubyegdaXw%2BZesjJtONFWfNwpbxkVjI5nMS24zC3AI4ZIgOg7tTZ3KynPkEFopgLA7wc01%2BJoh2ONmA0g3ja1QQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fufiva7FKfoE2tdlxPVYCJDHVk8sIBRsO9Jy5jFdbYCZslr%2Bi0YfDIB4v4noV%2Brs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T1NoIaeoEqwapIMnr0IVvnvt1QMS/zpL2/LSxZ7Wka2z8XxPz54MLe4RmgjLXQ/Bd45Yy9N1f/buqZj13gjhPg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DgPGR3iGhvYnl20d%2BWgall8HJJdMzdKEyzSI%2B0G2BhuwZHl8uBNTk41ErlarMlJT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x0rXQ7Q6KCTX9x/%2BvNZkcx9qdn5FKlGvur09AFJLhESeF/3qBj/llCTDIdjUWXaXbfPJQQSoaujo36PmT8JYVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dh%2BbygzhDbgwtyZvROuq9km9d2kYBko0qGSsdMpPR2UpS6Nj7vD%2BwBiSxd1CXsp5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TvHapqoAMi6NbMjFtnsxIoEnNKVOiS/raNxox%2BbVaaBSyrlmrgxIhgBj4PuBXCS4dBuPAIMUIWnCX4/aFhS3aA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=byJQkgrElLGeiVpandJ5fHQTbZ7j%2B9bSivdMdbqpNhtZjXRNgB0x6csTM8MAOwRd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ba/6%2B2TlnaPjLXdY61/w0Ng3s40zzXtEtF/HNDkA2KBYAZ/qRBaO7IZqd8E3MRM1Bu96qvIU36GnEG6pfMtw4A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGwqpZ/xXEkbTBSYIYwQFEvnRJo7UERCE5EDkWaVyP3%2B/TJphxiYRW/XLBtr/XPC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OivymkRz4kfBZq/hgyI22EBMjuhSv5ICKGkipPdrVEEJ/6xWyDdAZbneqLjqZwiJzVa2oKluqimBJvXXa5rZNQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRqn2JfA5LaaYERSuLUC6yoiXiccYP6uFIcm4dxEFFJ9emobVgzT9Ari6Lkj646L&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TAuJjl19dcMoB6Ot%2BvfAOvN//f1BrgIefAj3sijsH6MUsivbRRuCdpU3dbFbfGmhWziwnme8DSW77tBlc0HeAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FqxIPOSzYjOAs3wLpkVjCSSJ91gXC9urxwqiUw/krXCt9hmpXhNgTnN%2Bu7oi8stX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I61nprdvV9PINxCezSdOytMjS23wAG92lc3Bweg89ImTQz5gtrdYOBGu4iAW1nXSHpdCA1QWC54WtewOLJSdYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yM8YZ20b6SmJWYzJYKNW4TkdQ7dkvtl%2Bo5K8NrvRPeJq/Y4DWYAl7IypWOqwxW1E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MClmaO1LgJbN69FkbeMEWimKMQOpZnEDsfWiTahyC2sYsl79BS2aOy186LxyCzD5pEkAgGe/TNDjG%2BWyzKKdjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRQOAfbJJByxAOv8JfXcrLKjhuNOWpoYqoAI0syJrOdSsDf8blOk11QpjT2rcG%2Bv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eA85zuyvSCvYGfM0YtRniRp%2B2C5FNrV5QOcN5LKD386oiWxwcBkvFeRUEDZtGPRglu4R/x1V7bv81t2r6C7eqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uoqSZEn14cjxKWCzF88EBo0/s9VP83y/IcCdSU7pOsKOaAgEAJadQmTSF%2B/tBN59&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ql8hLgAaz2TrnMu5wP1nllfsotGAa4peA51h1PYkSEes9E/JWaixVQ9SCPbvT12cAkSC8BY%2BUqepsQsn/0Y%2BCg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NgrKEsO760uTTN4fg%2BAodnT5MUjudI9z0rJHDgHgxyf4v7fJBApvJpyE/429DxHJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lC%2BxHAEzoUT79DtipN1zvlqRa4zWs9i2l0kHWHNT24PGeLW9BodReLZQ5liP79zTnSv8vMncbNm9Uree94PDew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ps0dNOVgkcGKaRkZWOrdyEfw8t9lVb0R/k69K2zZNfEw9CTWeupM8VpVCgOYiRPU&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     30
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 1003939  30 339990 YOUNG AARON NIGEL                                                                40.39         40.39

CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.97
TT1   TT CITY            17.66
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2004 1003940  30 307049 TREJO JAVIER VALDEZ                                                              17.42         17.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.39
J01   RB FIRE             1.82
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2004 1003995  30 307145 LESTER RUTH HELEN                                                                19.96         19.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.63
K01   CG FIRE             1.93
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2004 1004180  30 359921 MEDLIN ADREAL NADINE                                                             19.82         19.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
SP1   SP CITY             8.54
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 1004213  30 307464 CRUTCHFIELD GERIANNE CUMMINGS                                                    39.75         39.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.21
P01   AB FIRE             7.00
ALS   ALS                 2.54

2004 1004257  30 307527 COFFEY DOROTHY JEAN                                                             125.49        125.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.08
AB1   AB CITY            57.10
ALS   ALS                 5.31

2004 1004291  30 359937 RAINES MARY TOOMER                                                               23.20         23.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.63
AB1   AB CITY            10.56
ALS   ALS                 1.01

2004 1004389  30 307720 SMITH ANNIE SPENCER                                                              79.40         79.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          66.17
N01   ES FIRE             7.66
ALS   ALS                 5.57

2004 1004391  30 359753 WELCH MELINDA MAE                                                                 8.89          8.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.32
ALS   ALS                  .59

2004 1004594  30 339983 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                           22.54         22.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.62
J01   RB FIRE             2.35
ALS   ALS                 1.57

2004 1004595  30 359985 PURKEY JENNIFER LYNN                                                             10.14         10.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.65
Q01   CC FIRE             1.85
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 1004614  30 303872 GAINEY CHRIS EDWARD                                                               9.18          9.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.65
N01   ES FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 1004664  30 336465 PEREZ LEOMIN BOLAINA                                                             10.62         10.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.83
N01   ES FIRE             1.02
ALS   ALS                  .77

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yqZiTDHs2punDOmHFkeRvDX5gkHFrEaCWvOg3kKzIrgAwHrlV%2BY5kDzmDFYV2DfWe4s%2BxsCN%2BOIOw7RVFvQJ7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5WbCfN2jagal91LdW2i7Y/zcPuiSCu%2BTzUTEj32nVPUaSpSC4OM0nfo86mi1Ab4J&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uJJzoIjn8ejL7%2BsZ5VAtW0Mhxc6C0%2BdS4szEtpLczRAdNy9oLOgg7Nu0l/9SPtQEKhitxmyEcfctH%2B%2BwmUqLYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8BqqMv2c8evSEv3rfA/bHxqk0edIKWv6X3gTFfnvKzDjgEOVjZuaDwDLksMFWhg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAj9zeHf%2BOxiE4KVL/PvGCcPX8r8foarRkOjyLYJiCmI%2BDLsZ6S%2BlJZOe%2Bgpnd8/aDhy1lGCYddrShZak/f/1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZpyntSTtK4haqVNhKYAo0u7s8t8aduf9Qdl97NpcVA9I9zOS0/AwHhIB1IrDurv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mxGE6DHk45rfqId0%2Bj%2BUGh/YTjwJTy6jzb6pyvm6iiQeH4tbPvTst7QfVD4e6EU2qTYbTH9oifyScudrOK1pTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xMZXWOgov5DTg0s6GuLRrXOVVliCWaSvl91yCSf8dh7fr3U%2B62L0wTbkuJylBpI/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJzWuZ40MRk5e4%2BIAbO4MwXSqbrVJbPzMMR3jztbUUafizkV8mDUu8NWrfV235e3EQqMrll%2BsoOBHKy4LLNAMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rkAwauPKJ20dBQflSk8TSyFEu6tXBOMTxr2VbhcCV4JpsSHBk8N0L6EMHjkyGLeF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZwZXYPVOA9ABBagrLnL85hG28p3xY%2By6opY2A%2BRBuyNLmIQi9ceN0rRtM%2BB4JNf1HOOgQYhWXqvxiu8pu0LGhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bmpsjUppXqBq3nC5tZz92f2eEhozPSCPVAEEWQJvS1b4XUKPYaHp1q6NefBxdX7r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4a2uv4dJa8ojtZQf2Aga5/eK/Tv5G2wfEioTYGsMSSeMJ7THvabjJWCnWSKApQ1iIWcfl5i6RsKA/3MDpLejw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CwLiJKjUA3GDMS1jVywi7WYwdH/5PY3MLte0gukrj2n%2BYC9olM5QmkxiLDHIvHRN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNsfvArqOb/WRdYyILhooprIQMwhVBbkeGdw2QK5%2B5wWI75osG%2B9ZABv9noxqY7SzbAEDPLZvrREz3105JKg0A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSnxNPlzT15w6kyoA0U815TA5QKH1REAJkcBe8cMWrS9xymt2Y9XjzJzepRWBETz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPGMH94bmp8bG4IuQuvTTygvX0/NVG7eYfcXg%2BYAapQoRloY0SjjVZu8ACk0OK/Qgo5ylMcmKrfKufbBz29fhg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=58spMs4Hi4xkR4zghRZK/hqavuUPjEVu3AEN0GyVEZ4JAtHzO3dYN4AVBu/mXu52&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrbSmE%2BilzBae1R1WJNasKTziWaBgFnKK%2B2D47PcqQabk8T5cxKR7uh/DncVpUpV3fA4ZwpyL/UM9r6B62Xz/Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oUQMYqw9/v%2B8LQoLrWcck2rqChKm6gcHvxUatDiZmKQ8WbbF0ATilual7wnFSmla&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uaKiVHPwOalnFAnldQAb1azFcars6LNqJaFfLr2gyL7mwfdwilPPbSjMyQy/sYRP/APdYPM7rxfdsEFJrEgelg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PqeD1QrZLnmiPgo/4kHr3TAViyuIZ5KEgJe6oCI25u1W7KdDAWYSLpnMYIbeeXPh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qWTpKT94883CyGosdAObkUF60Ef/DR//rMGL1KYNF39vl/VaO3biq6dkYfOt3%2BVK2d2RKqZQs5DSWalMYarIJA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oCgo7RaHY7wbdcswpd1iaRLt4Oi5KyuoPy9YMbbPj8zB5LnZC2QbNOIjQRFxUQtE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YppVZcm8YME77AAULYrUQjgTG4PO0ORTZQrk8oXy/eS0pPZb5Rk2I8JEKGY9ax45dKO2/w02io1LBXGqsqgvPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3AociyrW2VPqI/X/coypLlQ5jpU%2BBIhGcdvzcKyq28LwpFnCxkmQBiDBM0tgo1r0&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     31
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 1004691  30 355878 BETANCOURT AIDE CERVANTES                                                        13.69         13.69

CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.31
J01   RB FIRE             1.43
ALS   ALS                  .95

2004 1004723  30 360031 FERGUSON CHASTITY MICHELLE                                                        6.50          6.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.94
P01   AB FIRE             1.14
ALS   ALS                  .42

2004 1004734  30 360033 COLANTUONO FLORENCE JENNIE                                                        9.35          9.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
CA1   CAMERON             4.56
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 1004739  30 360036 AGEE GLENN CHARLES                                                                3.94          3.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.23
M01   HIGHFALLS            .44
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 1004765  30 360051 OVERTON JAVAN LUKE                                                                6.78          6.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.65
N01   ES FIRE              .65
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 1004816  30 360076 MOUDY KENNETH DALE                                                               17.44         17.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.54
K01   CG FIRE             1.68
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2004 1004817  30 343064 POINDEXTER MARION SKIFF                                                          10.80         10.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.55
C01   PB FIRE             1.53
ALS   ALS                  .72

2004 1004821  30 360078 NORRIS MARY ELIZABETH                                                             5.63          5.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
L01   CMFDMVTX             .84
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 1004855  30 360093 PEGUES YVONNE                                                                     4.90          4.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.99
H01   CV FIRE              .57
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 1004868  30 360096 SMITH LEVAR LATOY                                                                56.11         56.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.45
SP1   SP CITY            24.18
ALS   ALS                 2.48

2004 1004878  30 339983 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                           11.67         11.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.64
J01   RB FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .81

2004 1004882  30 360103 PETERS JOHN DAVID                                                                10.96         10.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
AB1   AB CITY             4.99
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 1004883  30 309654 PITZER DAVID SCOTT                                                                5.94          5.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.70
C01   PB FIRE              .84
ALS   ALS                  .40

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Du8ApWNMIddewe%2BWSbhPU0W0TGS0m8VHW/Rs7y2Z2uGOcLMcJEMRrWvtowdEbnaxsUXUpYa3KBnkcWjHutLxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WePmxmRT%2BF4nhyMFU6GF9a44KlZKvWuzxHQCIE0K5JnA3f4NT8hzBpMw0Ww4Ztwy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GuMK8%2BiH5//ehjPcWoS7Ey6HZUe/ipIZAhT2rOGjrLhYYhKG4flV9XxIbXE609hHtGvJEVH0XAgMZhagIz0jUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=psv8ajMBx0Enzk6tVL7pTkxTralBkuHqJziFryqQ1CRgQmFHCEce2oxjwwdyuA3p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xnb34nMjlRyRjKUj0LhzqRxYWM3OG6us9B3GiuXVudN%2BlIKOZo4xPkSLd0lLvjOn7csMvfpSkHLRNRFAmmKO2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ho4lcbBJHP/Q6lX0kxZXWv7Izn632kMiCflD7WCEYiQfbd4eazaYH1HedUokbQ%2BK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lPbdhAcmq4nYEwpODCXZppQSkN96QlnvoGYlP96EZyH5ZMPm0OemsTV5VEm708/gRXy4/gB1EKDWtPNsx8EypA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e5v%2BIE/H2%2BLyXb%2BNsV0Heuc/%2BeLhj/9r%2Bf6kUNXNxW2ZssMABMg8yMVus/k1yi94&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKoetbR1vbkzKRc6P1KExMng5VbK2lyOb200yBmTekn6VZBd8stTFTP36LAyDYTph5h/xhS7dzHYOmZdHM6Few==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PKJTgAV%2BzPuVljHsxXwSNBh5%2BfZBPmesp1fM7wcpeLuWFDAy2hsEz6tmT7MT29f%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q1ndjnynoCbo7F9Vm0hs1P21zvwYA0cTecN5aXTRMBmIytZCW2lLzgwal83R7TuNgqhXai31trGJjfb%2BfEAmAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p1fvIwcQEPWv4Mp0g2%2BXrypmemJbsi2youtIaf6gr8J48%2BM7h3RaabEzurocUYVQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ROpbYrwONROAE%2BYDNzYs2UM48eiY1tN7aSijMPkGKiDwpXn8lp1lfVV7bqtp1Tj2//eahn4V4l1RAedf50skXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P2kMV2KTAcMYiTqfj%2BXTiR93jgsKo3kbyL1rnxOdMh0r72vb/fTSwF9ui8/xltNx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vOTCVEiU2tbhrSe%2BOfDP16TCTBktiJ%2B0hSv/7AGqNTGU7fXL/7rMQT%2BzUNWXhVtVUJnKbZO0DdtZ6o1%2BenkpYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyqTVIA77YI0uR4sv9tj/GCqtIw0SD1hz0D/5nNcZRqM17vpdipMD0dsAk1HwmS1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJelBKnGx/yTJFfcY94ND9V1Vp6T9qy5GYgfcK5IR5e/xP7KoYupv0B5b18klYXUhzokWR43J4eiQpGgBOQdCg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QHJUNyZeNSYDE/lz6LJRuSbMiA8/2mB8AZOg1VlOs8UtVvhoAJy1QZWrV4GgGS/r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3RbRe95fP/Yp1MWr1AZwravRsgeq6nQZpOLByE91EyNKawUIw5Wi1reD2bJPN63rZ/7N/f6LNgW/xxHy1jmKA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0xMlzYW3XncDPK5wQANhhT/NYW6cZSk6ye2v%2B2n3nnBz/btJv9sex0UCrDgG7zOP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BBVVFs0iWNfuUVRDcxg6YZU7kVDCkUqNh3rUIIOPXcwgOCJ1U9gMNXWXCnsgzXXXwoC1%2BsoiHzOFa08ML2Tn6Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u2F%2BKRu9Xu6F1gkqsk8ULsvNO0bphzHUXij2N2Ofr8JewOvyJZPrulBcIw1M3Vt5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bIz3QQM8CuU5sImm0dIx2Pjtfus%2BaParEDt6KvZOAAw/KaPEJJ1v%2BhLGOJKArcUMcw1RDf5wJcBkR3Pgrr5MIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yemB7KEgeTK4LPtVvqIoHrA%2Bzhqo9b%2Bp8hcHXaN0tJ9Khj19BJl%2B2sMDj5LehWdE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jvx/rQfGbYIzN13goceYR1v9HhaPZ%2BUR8SX/G5P60KjAIxQ9yH%2BmB/P9J5g43zGpB9nk3uGkVSUCVWcxrafdYg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3RPjh4ztXl3mnLOilgco7u2sC9O97FQtT5uCNHAR2unPfLBrHwUFMv2m5HLSAYz&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     32
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 1004885  30 360105 DEMELLO JOHN CORDEIRO                                                             9.32          9.32

CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.08
P01   AB FIRE             1.64
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 1004887  30 360036 AGEE GLENN CHARLES                                                                4.35          4.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.56
M01   HIGHFALLS            .49
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 1004900  30 360111 RAMOS CRISTOBAL MORALES                                                           4.95          4.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
H01   CV FIRE              .57
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 1004922  30 339885 STONGE WILLIAM JAMES                                                              6.97          6.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.47
PB1   PB CITY             3.21
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 1004923  30 360121 BUSBY ROBERT SAMUEL                                                               9.84          9.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.89
G01   EASTWOOD            1.29
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 1004929  30 360125 DANIEL DEBORAH GLOVER                                                            37.63         37.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.64
F01   WEST END            3.33
ALS   ALS                 2.66

2004 1004939  30 360130 ROUTT WILMETRA EINELLE                                                           24.07         24.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.64
SP1   SP CITY            10.37
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2004 1004944  30 360134 SMITH ERIC ADDISON                                                               30.60         30.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.62
PH1   PH CITY            11.50
ALS   ALS                 1.48

2004 1004993  30 352383 MCKIE JASON BRENNER                                                              78.12         78.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.90
Q01   CC FIRE            14.26
ALS   ALS                 4.96

2004 1005022  30 339983 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                           23.52         23.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.43
J01   RB FIRE             2.45
ALS   ALS                 1.64

2004 1005035  30 356536 GUTIERREZ-RAMOS JOSE LUIS                                                         2.88          2.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
J01   RB FIRE              .30
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 1005088  30 360198 WILLIAMS MICHAEL WADE                                                            43.00         43.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.61
AB1   AB CITY            19.57
ALS   ALS                 1.82

2004 1005093  30 344400 FLORES ENRIQUE ENRIQUEZ                                                           8.25          8.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37
D01   PH FIRE             1.34
ALS   ALS                  .54

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hc1gsFZqWZLDKGAslsdDM%2BaxG6ixmzuussXLpS9NVA0NO0egA5surO3pZSc48BIf%2BDbqM8oOC0qV8e%2BteWI4Ew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7yNAsLCTEeQf3IVcA7W/0N5zBPooOi5bdNI/JCgjanTXJ9bULtyitzfWd2bYqX5D&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xmIRMzP74RsGx18b%2B4rDJ4bbyHYvoHFKyQvA//CJaZ0Tk2o0CWHOvP8oFqb/OmL18oH8Z5I9MPubcjzVkgTHiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KGcrE14egGCC0lcP/TsFCHaGDQNmAeZbDN5iQwP5rxshoxFoOAxvLDNWncwqBTol&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2Biahi8DzgGuGThS66oNiNXTmSyLPp6sQ0EMVma7va89K3/eyBbpbEw9vuksd9VwIyJFpeUeJW6Cc5ATEykwfg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B1rFXWAmKpV4H6jZkYvUYcHA6F7rKT22Cf6gsoouFJOTFZtd5FpnwK7WP30xyEfv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKnvcBDf7WrpjGQlHPzECgWoP1NvyTVe7/1T0Y3XGCbRtYWE4Sm1HW1ixYmDf0ccdg9nmNqEA%2BBGuJ2eOFMNzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pirSm9Owk9mqPhVxBDE2qx70a9CHYXKtMGXUtQOlVaJ2CvU1FnVS%2Be4XGS6KnZqr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDIYsVazPiLEmwNj/G7aMGKMqwdZEDe4T9DlUmoRogCHaaSwCVvIkh/n36295n9UyCZ/cfFvCed9onKrfQQVgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3OOfbYQTn704HsSnXVciTxvUbG1/HtNl86MLwWF0Q%2Bns2eXDVoqVPDzuiARGZsJS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRyUGL1aBx2s3uQRaFzueQYam6qUefnobTBdF9EUnVxBgRmcj0G7q71PC%2Bu40oPOQHUb/DX72KfVOxeHT0sNrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ot3MampH3fRNWxne47RG/AYnbpAXgvW%2BpNPqp240jPDIWlyGwhcX/zUnexKodJyt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=48fRWI9qX2sNOWC/P/8mFBJeYNLKX7u5VrF5BDgvjHeBB%2BRvtD8Nx1qVrtv5XIaxF682wlVfnbO/qiSl0fOByw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZX0pvf5WMi0zup3mknyK3uECHaMwWZDOB%2B3DPdDiz0/grh2igeZkbC7VP98VvBmS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6nZZYpiPoH03zjRwUH9dIHZBM0FNXt4zMOc4oIZWS4KBJZwdt/8eiMiZ0laI/61jDpGB3Z8NXcE2C%2BUIltAkBQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WNKpPy6ws0dwbWSAbgvAdQwABKtr1QsmRhQ%2BFf3Vogm1dIDx1rbX8FD3CoRdEruU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JuMIrmceI0lgqzV/2d%2BAT5L93vGFrlCXjfyd4s0kLP/4S4nbiI2CvTZAK4cupExXC2KV0mtES1jAFGChVMUCVA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ayHqdqVoSKIygL5zAFoji%2BldGoGmXdRf3ofP87LbafAG5E52j3fZHX0J6UKE963B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y82GxCyrcjbZRVRmg5iFoL/W/2tn2F0trk2giwEV73alsWkF/qg0iAgMbxIjhdM3q4SgIC8TIPjFB3fP2G95LQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T45L8RUwlFFhM07z9nR2jyh29W%2Bb9k7faD/2ciNycKuFnp3I0%2By%2BbrRp5zVKkvLU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bz8gUHm1iOzasrFhWO5BRIf1fzMTMe9j/VzHp614I2aw86Pc1mzG%2B9oIHGZEf0dGvSL2VIZWdIP%2B9/vCPvR%2Bew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5To7yTaAIFJymKceXYPoy8zrfMV94/mKXzEGboUcf/HzOWqfq0SYgjF/5XiV4K/p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m484pGBCGgR2svU2NASYSEr0iBHoCpSxmKqBrrBfBJtNsqr0FEbe73R1L/UjLm84oQN6p%2BrB4fq7Y020dsfcCQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VWIW4FKHv/P6K0bUubsPHbG0EGOAakyUl0FWLARmI9Bp668gqb1W5iz055op/SKm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XivuWxVikWegyGfEV1ML1DDiG%2Bqm8EX3LSBxet3R6NqRODLPwuRffcu1fM36P1srm2oIzBc2r4jFMxK8vL9kpA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xXbGYczNWFpS3NS4/rA/yuex%2BzLJMRIo%2BEjyrgpRU5oN1ys9vNH0d/Pw7EytZ%2B9h&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     33
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 1005108  30 360206 PEREZ CARLOS AQUINO                                                               8.32          8.32

CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.27
Q01   CC FIRE             1.52
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 1005214  30 360252 VANTESLAAR JULIE KIRK                                                            27.10         27.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.28
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.03
ALS   ALS                 1.79

2004 1005324  30 360306 MCLAURIN VICTOR FONTAIN                                                          21.65         21.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.88
AB1   AB CITY             9.85
ALS   ALS                  .92

2004 1005396  30 301261 PRATT MARY MCAUTHOR                                                              30.29         30.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.54
K01   CG FIRE              .76
ALS   ALS                  .55
OTHER COST               22.44

2004 1005468  30 314982 DAVIS JAMES                                                                      12.11         12.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.88
H01   CV FIRE             1.40
ALS   ALS                  .83

2004 1005484  30 360365 SPINKS DARIUS EDMUND                                                             15.12         15.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.49
W01   WESTMOORE           1.58
ALS   ALS                 1.05

2004 1005545  30 360397 PINA MARTIN MARTINEZ                                                             25.50         25.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.38
P01   AB FIRE             4.49
ALS   ALS                 1.63

2004 1005547  30 307151 BRUCE PAULA FAYE                                                                  5.81          5.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.80
W01   WESTMOORE            .61
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 1005638  30 360441 WEBB KATHERINE SINEATH                                                           30.55         30.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.46
K01   CG FIRE             2.95
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2004 1005644  30 360444 PRINCE RANDALL LYNN                                                              38.99         38.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
T01   WP FIRE              .80
ALS   ALS                  .64
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 1005652  30 360449 BUTLER NICHOLAS LEE                                                              47.53         47.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.89
AB1   AB CITY            21.63
ALS   ALS                 2.01

2004 1005667  30 360458 HINES CYNITHIA AUDREY                                                            31.32         31.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.58
PB1   PB CITY            14.43
ALS   ALS                 1.31

2004 1005696  30 319529 ORTIZ JOSE ANTONIO                                                               91.82         91.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          78.23

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bP1DITvYFLMM2WQpasM5TIQTLc1Da3tVefLiIwoQs95%2BYuKm82%2Bfx6Woc7WBR1fCE0DfX7BgwXqNcvOTv79b6Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5H/tsuEWx7spmMzBhibvMVdnDyDuw2bKkTXziwLfImiJOwBDU9sPG7Pr01y7%2B9z5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w784/eIJKf22zUlv6ANe3V9R0SzHis22guD3Aq653kl3tuRLCoYKiNfV6uyH6Sa8aKp/clh236qEgCyDb9if6A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wwLYKzuZOahSLSfPqEzhCBy31I6RpmOwcpn7qaIxCn9k5XvA64UMCSreoVR3%2BQHN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0lw37T3t46xyW0F1GRbssKTAr55CnsfHUsb5ap7nYRWxvV5pnjtjfF1l36uM3E3w9adJmyfJz5C1w4s5ik9qbA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9hbUh%2Bi0Q5c7qHEZJsmyEocX7ahZ2XYWLIqfUCLzslSWhlY90fCtzIUXXZ0C17q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jO61qb/dCXdCi9B8C9oOMuISI7kTEMfv3UKEWnp4%2BjYoJVF7fBDlKz3YDfIjWgOD79rnxGbi8wqFJsP7Cb2X2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NNE29G2GnPJFEyLQtft6i7WvcFG/zmRofD9qQfC0FViD42Sw87YGahR34JREFDa4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1P0DNTWXHiC6Xe7ZH6O3o7IYVDS2PiJfqerITKEEM/qgW7dZS%2B7s5L8yxDroOQuxXdAedcYSmdS30XIPzEHAow==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jjAP61F6o0/fQPeyJoQgE%2BImQ8vIXFqo9yd0UdFEz/%2B0CGOLT6HN%2BqtHSloBAqE7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5W2ic23qEk6IEYEf6d8YKH4cfTPJkVBHg5pjkOMpt3NmrVp4wop2OcB%2BMR9wLaRcezS633AhcAXjQhNKJpjssw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0CB9gbeyq%2BZIQX9rX3%2BA2gKCWgKH%2Bc/YKOcAQJK6uGNh2/hLDaDoD63jHsBt/MV5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkesT2HdXn%2B0/NXoXWN2zNTeJe/Vx9GakdKsFkbGjRnwO4n6y1lO981TvhBcLxXJMK1Imm1jRSjkqwTLcERozA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jH9CaIE8QrRffnVK6IziTmVrSWejPCQ4pD/XFmcf/y3dF3LQh7uTMWM5Mj5wt6p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WReiujjNhvhMc9dAJIbwN95W6qBg4PUDedmq%2B13/ykXBZt07oLvIPRY7cwa52qe9hvsfGoDKCAgX49W6RPp6WA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BA7V1eQwrKOay%2BWX4/UNLVNhK6vzF0ZN6Y107wo4NA5%2Bwttdv/E78uSoQbt3aywn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ruOvry6YzJ5VwvNAbvC/F8mbyfQpSckKFVEden0/FtknM8uGp1YPf3IkqBXzx14b49O6xjf3haeqWZCHs1K3nA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBNeCw7Jh0zzx6KQqdF4nvBDon3oV5Im8U4dN9xmi0j%2BODWO/y88LhhVG1Sv4kQp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BsAJCUeNzgkQ6wwOoscr17mur3gnu2pCqfOHdGOu0oQc49Wv4zZDx6ZENL56%2Bh7zYvqgGPIeWL%2B/P%2BEcNMqhJA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BaCZARHIgU/lNDaUGcxG%2Bn5ZwJxHB75tRXSBKICJvuo3yqKEZ2GE91Y6YueqLlkM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H8NjIRcR1v5/e3d7oS8SmFbFdqn/Jr4nWoMA9yhAWzPX0560VfxIrXZbDFb8Oc/dg2buvoHuLaeJVmAWlUxEqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8B9NO%2BeK7LZ0URjK%2B6heG3uwVQdXqVNVmkov3cNR6X4KcCyw8YOHlSxa0MiRcUPO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hi05l0E5iDojv2MNeef5VfZaR2kJCdEAUVfp9ynK8wO8JO%2BW67Pf2CsC1qzAs0GuRWTMSwk5ausFP52AbjxKhw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/NiJHZhi3zy2YG6Lj9q0YNP9yYVz8H080taANwHY%2BptjExWX2AkCEhUZKyyRQQE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfLSrL0q71u3fC9cFHfYBgRuqd4ipzd%2BigECZfDOnXB%2BiwBSIYJxDTwfuoaG0tu/6BKr9Cv3P385lZPDFXQHJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=527een4myIr0KrVAl7tEYhFXhozcSsZNTfEJn4pOArvGyHdplHJKaZOQHdkQF%2B%2B5&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     34
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
E01   SL FIRE             7.00
ALS   ALS                 6.59

2004 1005752  30 360509 ROSEQUIST TIMOTHY J                                                              99.56         99.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          81.18
H01   CV FIRE            11.54
ALS   ALS                 6.84

2004 1005766  30 360520 PARKER JOSEPH ELIJAH                                                             51.96         51.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX          41.14
C01   PB FIRE             7.36
ALS   ALS                 3.46

2004 1005777  30 360528 SPENCER JEFFREY CURTIS                                                            4.11          4.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
N01   ES FIRE              .40
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 1005821  30 360554 HARRIS GARTH KIRKLAND                                                           154.71        154.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          76.95
PB1   PB CITY            71.28
ALS   ALS                 6.48

2004 1005903  30 360594 MCNEILL SHEROD OCTAVIS                                                           32.44         32.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.27
F01   WEST END            2.87
ALS   ALS                 2.30

2004 1006059  30 315755 KEMP THOMAS HENRY JR                                                            100.11        100.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          41.37
PH1   PH CITY            25.26
ALS   ALS                 3.48
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 1006134  30 307259 LONG GEORGIA RENEE                                                                9.30          9.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.31
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.38
ALS   ALS                  .61

2004 1006151  30 307725 TODT NICOLE LEE                                                                  48.50         48.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.46
SP1   SP CITY            20.90
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2004 1006213  30 360695 MCMILLIAN DENISE LITTLE                                                          28.56         28.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.61
C01   PB FIRE             4.05
ALS   ALS                 1.90

2004 1006222  30 360701 COELLO FERNANDO PLASCENCIA                                                       59.23         59.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.34
SP1   SP CITY            12.60
ALS   ALS                 1.29
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 1006235  30 360706 DEQUARTO FRANK JOSEPH                                                            78.15         78.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          62.65
G01   EASTWOOD           10.22
ALS   ALS                 5.28

2004 2000003  30 360711 BAKER LEON HENRY                                                                  3.81          3.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.00
SP1   SP CITY             1.64
ALS   ALS                  .17

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3FnFtaEXp8kkAXXDM%2B5M/QwvBlBAryqroEIJsyGhknmRLJoozHf25DnhCDIGL3z0dhggIkosRT15J2eZPYaUA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y115gGcSreJBw0GtmdhY%2BeW/JpFQW8DgN4eacWR2aBUw5%2Bi0RRUcX7%2BFPBkqMkJB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBuBL02H1bHh9IWgplNr6HWJNjJzQf9JoWPSMT4g/i8N4E7Urrb3S9Z8aip0/ebdZRmt8HFN0k0pUYmLI9ug7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lk/O76Mzr3zvM9nOGUIM7g9BuiCcgvNQqrm%2BZfEar1uQWrHgTLw6IahRGTEcBH7R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dC4f3psQrKpUcj5ceZzF8RRg6HwJ6IIkteVKZTG0zh7R8JxNu4ONXEeyQEJzEbidvPzjr2Uza2SLrhwxFQkb6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g57wKcAqKzyCTRj6kiwAe2IXDBxI7uTrUA9yeejO2XSF0Ty10xmW0Ul8M/C3/Bln&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxFE9UQ6Bp/rVAn5lqIJSNyTY2aBT6ecgUPxeu%2BLkKQlN7eX7ptOchtliWP8Go2feUOJFpS5clVclmcEg2fXAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hLshuwy9XanpZQZ2J2CtXVJMZEpy2mE5LD952DiiEep8gvM3PmTqFD3KtM8jQFW/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AbXrJxfyAoMWarC/Qn3hBGIIi0LRd9y/g5dcNFyTnxZ8q31rklsIGn4xV1iIlpKpewRlkEn5e7gEeF5EWOKrdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfO2jmJVMfXrnWv1zmGbHazxl5vbYv4ma2Eq05wqGO96pZrcTL1XMAPQ2h6GSlbp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PSAqaUahXJ3jj6qCRXb9iYYyHfougNViBCbtCph2RfPyNLtkPzMA2zdNDihefdIoZAlwiVwy/yNsDf5quLUabQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GoTf6GHm695kM5RqItcfI%2BSHKSen842c/w3DhBISky8SIpHOqRAFoxpcQVe0UmYD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJoRVh6elrLJKVPsLENnW%2BiDUsAz5g4jfJFTfclkkGloKAGOTycc0Q79TqjAafHA7gdmIvU9PZ4QfZQWm7/kxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJu5yS0cSi8mDrkKJdQQdAa/pxlr0PP4Ey%2BGNY7DPg4fw79oBWvBV9IzWFdTxmmc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vvqlblRtfgXOqOSV1FIm6y20aSsgYpibymn8QDJJhN3XxXLR5xcnaGdjiSYMPvimwStkv82jn4tvxiuUVwCsdQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dERjdpyI694v0TDbwh8cHccU13r9q4NWyJ%2BlculLTadlnnVIpSsMefa7zwchVB73&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XWOXkKSD3ySgkSnMHZem7YSEVnIkxsoghIunVSd6lhUJ/1PdGT%2BaIBvGm12SKPXypGFFVsoQsIT85bFLG8KQ%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MABn7KkUeYTo/AKPm1DELMvMy3K/J%2B41QFZeMxhek2cUObGQG0yEP5U8q44e4nln&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEMjM4Jc57DardRIrPJkmKcsIbrcYKNd43RGUZ2usr1GyKJzizcMOfezXI/lJzjUh9BZe4%2B/NajPEmCrXDzMSA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8iRdOk6itIOx09KzaBCEyPDYsHwJhE4USdb6xc9COCGO4OjaSgRHyQBoXYRa81Fm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tU7eJynUYF8AVqGS0AvWoNUVkzGSPvjkeVtCpM8pULieaL52RiVfE8Dd9D20nydkTGwq5H8qbEZV4rQABdQQ4A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCmOT2kv4usz0vM0vJhoE/az%2BFJXmjvSYddx3U7MuJA6vOjXTcO%2B32Z5KTqMJPNc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BinUGO9H/3T5UacBYrjcRyYeEYYQodM818YEEm9OQSyznGLwghGPI8R2GHbCEy2t4KbxrdfhZCbyJjx5vCduPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAjPJz0X3yP%2BXhn6w1G8m51oqwQiz9Y849TiT8NZcZ1eeNqQqZdfTRPwvjmDX30Q&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     35
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 2000038  30 316050 ALLEN JACK SIDNEY                                                                 2.86          2.86

CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
K01   CG FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 2000041  30 360715 HANCOCK ROBERT ERNEST                                                             2.90          2.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.42
K01   CG FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 2000207  30 308451 COLEMAN TARA ALLEN                                                                4.11          4.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
K01   CG FIRE              .40
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 2000266  30 308515 NOLAN TAMMY TEETER                                                               31.01         31.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.84
K01   CG FIRE             2.99
ALS   ALS                 2.18

2004 2000294  30 360755 KRIMSKY STEVEN HAROLD                                                            34.79         34.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.41
AB1   AB CITY             2.18
ALS   ALS                  .20
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 2000310  30 308561 BRADLEY DARICK EUGENE                                                             6.32          6.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.27
K01   CG FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 2000639  30 360800 ARSENAULT CLAYTON SPENCER                                                        54.09         54.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.87
PH1   PH CITY             9.05
ALS   ALS                 1.17
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 2000732  30 360815 THORNTON EDIE VONDERAE                                                            4.25          4.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.37
C01   PB FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 2000851  30 300016 LAFORCE ROY EDWARD                                                               37.50         37.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.99
J01   RB FIRE             3.92
ALS   ALS                 2.59

2004 2000878  30 360836 RATCLIFF AMBER NICOLE                                                             4.23          4.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.52
N01   ES FIRE              .41
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 2000898  30 360840 CASTILLO LIZBETH MEJIA                                                            8.38          8.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
K01   CG FIRE              .81
ALS   ALS                  .59

2004 2000987  30 309276 PEARSON DENNIS THOMAS                                                            15.18         15.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.02
C01   PB FIRE             2.15
ALS   ALS                 1.01

2004 2001020  30 360863 FOGARTY HEATHER DAWN                                                              2.36          2.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.19

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rK8N%2BvfqVbHuJ58rbFwBz/CzFpowZXv/W5pyYI%2BJNZHFFW3hnMBH3/UJ9qkjdzMN%2BskmaZiLqNGNWR9AtUdqRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q3o0Jm2wnzkPrsEftR6oNPWb0QEar5MhbqvXov4E9r1bMXKZ5DnczpPmcD8oWhnC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mG%2BIejS6Sob5bMw03/P95FHHxR1keurITHiDPsbNdUErRu7cEEum7W4BLtAmfPLUfvN8k2hcGSFFNjT520vX2Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRRraxU2G5e%2BQVpVK84ai7ryksF4ooUFh0N%2BP96mB/CSpJm0ZGTRdHo3U/W8oG7n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o77vcfEQhTlQSJ0XSczUoKFr/%2BMUUum1HJjbt8cIHR0WbbQhp5Wc1ABn0O/BrAzazNNmfa9CNNefe0r7BIU3Mg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1INx28fXO1PYo/HKolHwMJtALMg7%2Bp9ad7OQ47%2Bz84xqgVoMUFyJXy0KkAz7pYxQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jX0QuYA0PgxoiXxCODVm2ipYWlQST%2Bas/bOCLfM29viGogCUvnUIDuwHtE4v8w%2BtY1mMoF75w2b%2BsO%2BQWm0/yg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71ce0%2BH5J84Zo0ntn10nfM4aU3AkgKtyBI70COPWXV5HkfiXHv6USR9jQI2SlOij&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2msu1EimQWjTsUpNC7vb6IKSJBu1pkucTSidfi7MbgjW7wcQz7dgj/e6PlOI3pyewjKtvau1DTyiS%2BvueSA4gQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNaEb2onZDGrsqMT7/iaw%2BSNff1DPQj5gusNv4zMK3LcRtfVr1J/UjAfUrjWPVO%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6V2Kn/VTI4gglCdiEt7YWA2%2BoKDOzpkD2Pd/smk0OPGve%2BQm0s55FRGdzUEgvYy3P0pUytuhX2WUJQdRB62PQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=96kDqzEhCMgO6QRcZYb6mcfD9QN8I6R5eCYS5uyEvJq4sycU5cLmw%2BhIXvqkFL0n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L8FP65X/w8BQXTAi3vdjBkdg9XpV/%2BPQ11bK1pMyKr%2BjHanzb9MSdxT137Vtqat43MTLVVOqx6e%2BjpkLVw3QQQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qI1GJftpkrkn6JvDmFlaCo%2BiN8urOe78IKfK5mi3Qm5bZ2e6Xg5pDQCkGRZna357&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLJbvsjY5crLBaDoi0X2T8rPMk1aKtlA4AsbVkbjYKbatMrUhyj%2BrU87zTFaT05QJ/XoTmGAUwX6qaHr/reuRA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lt6aF8w7TJci3M5NiJLowFFZ/otyxjfU%2B4YwG8vEfz9EAXKKH/oOSzal2ytrmBqq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZiMXGLpJ3bjN5QRZnvS7IaHorYOPA%2BgZmwqWvuRaSJZHuHTKez08XcGGxyi4vBcYcEtQoBrah7fJpbs3ko8jg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dadhuQJXymrfQzbRCYC9yB6LAo69PCLIOLHCDt5xyt6UJRl0qhf5JxoyTfMrj1Q%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rCFUk40qPpBdUXUPlNInqKmSnORnsaRjJsCYVY3Vi/ecq8gIEA9TdPUniSeODlu1pwH5BEbmeVSEsXB%2BNhtl0A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fjWlgTrFd76igUpoeu97iAV1GgSCf1/Peb7GBRyr7kFfcUZ5AuU%2Bt8p%2BcG0eyQXg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lVlj3WxCMeQuo87JINYpbno8YqYK9xcfLjF1IH0HaI7Fh1IqY96BuXunT16Bep/k22JNbeZ5lc%2BST5YgI%2BNGkg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TdXJ2GiIATtvW/7bJ57ID1GnVsP9RJqHXJFIi2F9LChOImZ8Y8CGUI39ZZt2l0DY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o71L57PVmEhBuZWQ0g6BdkK6iOx6yZ5117iqiUC0D9HP1KL2rfOjGPjVQ2IO7k35aEdUEaauBuMF1cPbVbjdxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YXgZmAdJyGRDkNyhsvLlrUldOYHjU63MAy1f37rXcAxkrwipasO3e2h5tOIEpKUU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQoRgcjaXc30BTlVXmKtAQpqavva/d%2BhtXS8XIjC971cwPpQ2tPCDpoywt9ERZR9SMIwnloW5lu9tLlCaLmmTQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYOZQmmhq5KQdutUL/9fA3WE6pa%2BMVWVr4ZTudsdMWUC4aK6A17trN%2BoozaBGAkO&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     36
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
AB1   AB CITY             1.07
ALS   ALS                  .10

2004 2001027  30 309324 KAY BRENDA GALE                                                                   7.68          7.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
C01   PB FIRE             1.09
ALS   ALS                  .51

2004 2001031  30 360867 APOLINAR SEMEI SOLIS                                                              8.88          8.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.03
C01   PB FIRE             1.26
ALS   ALS                  .59

2004 2001086  30 315945 PLOWMAN SHIRLEY VAUGHN                                                            5.70          5.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
K01   CG FIRE              .55
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 2001093  30 315755 KEMP THOMAS HENRY JR                                                             17.49         17.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.07
PH1   PH CITY             6.57
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 2001293  30 360910 TAYLOR CHARLES DANIEL                                                             6.41          6.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
H01   CV FIRE              .74
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 2001302  30 337551 YARBOROUGH JEFFERY ALAN                                                          30.08         30.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.23
D01   PH FIRE             4.89
ALS   ALS                 1.96

2004 2001471  30 360927 WILLIAMS STACEY LAMONT                                                            4.90          4.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
A01   SP FIRE              .73
ALS   ALS                  .32

2004 2001679  30 360953 GRAINGER ROY D                                                                   28.08         28.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.90
H01   CV FIRE             3.25
ALS   ALS                 1.93

2004 2001710  30 360958 BEAL KERI TORRES                                                                 19.03         19.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.35
Q01   CC FIRE             3.47
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2004 2001788  30 360972 WILLIAMS WILBUR DONALD                                                           31.75         31.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.13
C01   PB FIRE             4.50
ALS   ALS                 2.12

2004 2001871  30 360985 WATSON CHRISTOPHER ANTONIO                                                       20.34         20.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.12
PB1   PB CITY             9.37
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 2001944  30 360995 SANCHEZ ISAAC VILLARREAL                                                         19.23         19.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.74
VA1   VASS CITY           9.75
ALS   ALS                  .74

2004 2001949  30 360996 THOMAS DOROTHY FRYE                                                               1.50          1.50
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           1.50

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsXZwfbkinihvCRmsor7CWBr%2Be3FXeltPsWJ5Ohci1PBEq45dAfSyJen76JtbKUWSrqfyRBkmv6%2BL0B2uGPweg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YR7TIVoudt7UrrV4O1hv%2BqKV2fxmkDCcS50L1LlGyhwQEBW0WeRvWShQL4FtNE29&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rSCndeikiKEvLuqiN8o94iQKqBqhHY7OOAuZCiKzR/SCWaZB7nYNpdgfVgJjP%2BvbHAkMfxGFoQzd%2BIjDtoECpg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ghLHK1c7SuD97xODqLbvgpPSDiMgJenV537uUib0kMtZggu56dEaTbXNqRezSNZg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7fUFOe2GSkZMefnldHkyX3N2rs0152NNIGvwDOATwlFdKx%2Bm05LYYCsjeXUGcuyM0Xh98MSK1oeuTXWlxxthpA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jBTDIA39SEf91ynO8sWolmmTkPoytK8Zr8SQM8aHbm6vkE0vrDNlh8dNugoAc%2B93&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5SySF4aznkhQWUqWJbMIh8FBcoWqIvYIbsP4CHQrpYSS9Zy7irnaRblyOuoROGpry6N0SPne09uuV4KQFwUrMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1PaPyut1KO9FIKo7yZNNC%2BhOpggl0RrhuWLckv1uAdbTAsj4pfsspD1nq%2BmErROj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WsD1JuujeBJnNGDVENLrWuTBHydo7x7zSzJkDBpxp9N%2Bu3sHe1BNTB0j8t4ycl%2BTKxXmAQaUBXSvezV3wYAECw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ALgy6m6ZpXEFo1k68K%2B/WxFI9CegDuF18qhDMWTSpocHejp9dBo7ry5vtJ3eUQof&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kze1nDyxrUcZY/MwdVWuCKEcWPjpmghbfx%2BfToWplGlvEP62q3eZLw7HxScbENS/povmvObjTttxkj409ZNLuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5mDt2HhKaO9r5HGf42QcxrECk5MkqHYior2n4oTKaylXN2PNNeHHDPTdjNmsPL7h&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ubCcZdRObqlCoMgWmbH9DkmDxfOOz6gqmsRG1vOeORjQ8HjKLXlwt/vaZ1XzvjBQj7apmB5a/EL4oV9Uc3jRVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=84ZFhH185Kz9Xjp1Hwz0yap32zR%2BcwQiHl2ZPZuLjGGZMdevET6SRKiMwXQrlY4E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LaA/hcToDvkEV4yQGN5xLSxvmI%2B60kbtJw8NZ%2B0qlWZmPZx6R0FfAKaltwxMh/uk1iKTXvk7SW2XnuXrlF78A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1F0Ve2X8AWQMTg8ygnvqVHq2Za7f%2Bug0vZVJdUSIbgPmsl%2BR5kcQzurtk0TzDgcQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8bJja/yL/Qt8hEAEnDZon1AyKDSEaOMUoIQSmxF4kLOVElUWmv4mxqfC2Gjxa8qOGA0l4zhZLcbqDyVXxDLdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcjGsACi4b8wR0hserHB6N2qUtlDud3uWr2E4K9A5hq3eRYc4AOl8DOo0Hv%2Baq53&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UADu%2BvdKSabfJh%2BiDdRTmgxN7%2BOZY41J7D1Qeb02hXQd09WxbN3767TAvn/V1HWhkon6%2BmTcQMhtpGKIfupYOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZmWgwGwxWG5Ecbgf/dVOguqTvKl0X7qjUVQUoJ1QS/CUUOWQE3sOMR6dkD/juaWd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCMl3Cbe0CBHyfTlZ8D3PsD8TrXmlC5R%2B38i2YPz7niuRoE6n3Ug5cUBGTGA9EmxU8Une2dwAPrcLsXS/a9cuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2P3iSjdwmNNsKelyDEpxbQrQ/OVz7WbH2DdGoW5rohB8BgvjoFFH/Dk/UggFts8R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRp86iw/Nqh7DYcFLQFL/ACK47sBqU645CtXambgquK7E04HlZyP1VLjjVAPDAyVLhV5hH1tyYGpnu/JuxuV2Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wXl6LF1TuLK/n6E5Zo2lPbfRJSPcXg3PdQ1mC4b631tAdAQOGfaESMeE9z1qUKga&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xks/vXj%2BRoxfxvf292msXAhXW8JAztpufM%2BS59wrFyT%2BO4fQsWD8j07nFkmNp/MDf6UzJX5wQKsDt0D5/EmoGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6qsx8pmjrK1y4dUBN4C8TwKvWnvu2uE84RSvZKjFBX%2B/WVIc6nNyF3otWgvxaWc&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     37
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 2002078  30 361011 MCLAUGHLIN JERRY                                                                 17.38         17.38

CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.12
SP1   SP CITY             7.49
ALS   ALS                  .77

2004 2002181  30 310462 MCRAE SANDY                                                                      33.06         33.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.51
G01   EASTWOOD            4.32
ALS   ALS                 2.23

2004 2002275  30 361030 CARPENTER RANDALL TUTOR                                                          30.00         30.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.66
D01   PH FIRE             4.77
ALS   ALS                 1.91
OTHER COST                 .66

2004 2002291  30 361032 GREY VICTORIA REBECCA                                                             6.57          6.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.27
G01   EASTWOOD             .86
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 2002294  30 361033 CUMMINGS MICHAEL CADDELL JR                                                       7.86          7.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.60
T01   WP FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 2002416  30 361059 MORRIS LATRICE DENNIE                                                            10.86         10.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.70
SP1   SP CITY             4.68
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 2002517  30 358638 SIMMONS TIARA CHEVON                                                             67.85         67.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.11
AB1   AB CITY            30.87
ALS   ALS                 2.87

2004 2002525  30 322961 YOW JOHNNY WAYNE                                                                  6.96          6.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.04
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 2002542  30 361072 TORREZ ROBIN LANCE                                                                9.00          9.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
PH1   PH CITY             3.38
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 2002583  30 350579 CONNELL EDNA JACKSON                                                             50.40         50.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.02
PH1   PH CITY            18.94
ALS   ALS                 2.44

2004 2002745  30 315992 SPENCER BRUCE DUWAYNE                                                             9.52          9.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.93
N01   ES FIRE              .92
ALS   ALS                  .67

2004 2002833  30 361115 CAMPBELL JANICE FRYE                                                              5.18          5.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
P01   AB FIRE              .91
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 2002933  30 361124 SMITH RENE FRANCINE                                                              71.20         71.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.79
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.67

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w2%2BAbgmsC/WtaTUuPzhSUT5z/xdFVoaMhuBSsF8Pqzwuw1pksz0xrFT9MkDsz12PWsRaVmqS%2BjG0mi8AGYEcfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuRdfwMvAEn5MPeTK7c8EIH1pezpv2QvaUoqAQdVg4p/13ajn6UIeDiftd1nAW3y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCxdf33nXAxKawfZ%2BRoNRe95zxLjLPftXuxCAgr%2B3QiS73xvTAdd7627rq87u/4rXLE9VdNF3txNsGV6Vagxlw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxqH7zxsJMeJKuykyjdqUx8tDARU%2Bvz4Q/CXvC7jSiJnIV/6IGVHPz2HlUWh3eAP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2BFLdu/nMtCftJ3eatJb1bF6mIXkBN2L5Ktof8odK7At1hpH%2B1/4OaGOuhDWhgsBbbfhQ4AVJTozZwvxeLZ9FQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wDCZNNEoPrQRC6WY2BrBWNDiUOon7cHKYFr6K%2BNjoLV/QDK6EzuEGZV9IpmgcqiE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sh3fOSdgvx1Be/%2B7WBKqxsp3WSmc0x2t7yKliDYY6TLorp2PFiqLYIGhhXwy4jxNe3IjxLMp4nlVeMn5CRying==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oTzuScAajZJVPrFWARl/aKswF%2BI1lJa7/LSwxXgCK9ztKECstM%2BXfh9pZm10fgz7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o4ihMqvDZxZzQacvFa15m3tNP1eZkFbpdQ6wrnb2r/U/Kz5OycrKvQ3eweOknryGiEDO%2B5HXw0JPEK8lJJ4MrQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i3ay%2BYa2a/V4uo%2BPQL4QyRCVNv17M50iP9vlLhmAuPFyMcsXQCkXFLXpAmisNq9t&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qs432iKkKB5w0h4gqjEsdMIXBXQiuRJa5UJHDdw/e51UM9125xmw/BnwQL4Yhvxhhiqm0UUypisVM43FhKk8WA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFwatBBQhVqxc6o7/V4/5Hs1UefmoZcHDwjy1JQ9deIUAF3tUL82Qse5GbhaSBE1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dlFPs/HfykkuO/sbQ4azAa0RQWFXBsLRPYlDAfLKGuWsMubnecyeWHDo00mNnXL78%2BOROcalRsl5ZBh74g4tSw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qri3I0uI1jaTCp0HtPTkbR8bip2X4Ym6F0uswKu1xnzYJ9SnBxao5iIfZlZAfUTX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XK6SrzhIwzNjGM0iL/YtrD8rGOn9qsM6YQ%2B1cWzQhxc04fE%2BwYgXBxkPzhGt0tSspjkdKL0i%2BxnbzCPS19zLLQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EokJjEwhLTsv0uBzEFeg3/%2BvZguTYqEqRnalh0jsTKoglIB5SzIEsrP9lQEJSDhU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JoLgFVFQojtbc3c9n0OzHQntEhBxIdsywiFmnFG07ENQCOxn5H6C4hpyfHJyJIn4EESeP%2B06N0zHSWzNJrSXMA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KowepTaWDoSXt1u3xPQWdjDVdSnRIsqNuMQIxrijnvcDGVp6SDg2C3gd7cfgkZMl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZYWtzvZGDCvpyhf7LOOtiQ2A0gVuQ93c%2B8BHv%2BVCli82Z07lT3I0RMCBM7%2BKl0enAeAvxB/Yat92FfSy5Oz5OA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qLq9PQZmfxQSiFqa8w6bbqG86c6d%2B0duGsUtRInhzLZhgrcPToFDFdzlLShysFpJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=skyV4xbsKHplfnId2oYPm4bGAQVZZmLMy1Gwt1lCwIigoCH9qJlz9pKdORgH5NatWIXKF9W31Tsj4qz9eWyQHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uB5Ckw%2Bsbu39kF946WMEOQXbz42R8nmTA5pjpkaaUzG0rx/ClFc4kJMTaasmZeyU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=78DIYxDnG/qD8zrWmCaeLj324opAVNCwOSy4mraWkVss4vpVxuIECigeFl4mS/2ERMW6FmK98YTRq3c3gD0y1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyJRdrtjJ%2BSruBeXri6GSfkqecdSMOmWyQS9WwJImCmFvYY2LsKg2LH98ZwUJeSk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uhOZXrt%2BuL7SpmkgzCia/u1FjxIuE/KyWwvPZc0IpeLkYRXkye/0VRkIex7CxVqJltMyH0gSRiqWtZxiM%2BVx4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MevQk6WpHlLLYSeKhu2gl9LZwxD%2BwAQ0LnCcYKHTZ1cB2znLgCwBmfa9jVmIjPdM&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     38
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .74
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 2003022  30 361140 PARRAWAY CHERYL LYNN                                                              1.08          1.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .56
TT1   TT CITY              .47
ALS   ALS                  .05

2004 2003038  30 361143 ROGELIO PALACIOS GUILLEN                                                          4.58          4.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
T01   WP FIRE              .41
ALS   ALS                  .32

2004 2003206  30 311453 MOORE RICKY ALLEN                                                                 6.70          6.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
G01   EASTWOOD             .88
ALS   ALS                  .45

2004 2003223  30 361161 RHOADES PATTIE LYNN                                                               7.24          7.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.80
G01   EASTWOOD             .95
ALS   ALS                  .49

2004 2003272  30 311522 MCALLISTER WILLIA JONES                                                           5.81          5.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
P01   AB FIRE             1.02
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 2003397  30 307086 SMITH DARWIN NELSON JR                                                           62.86         62.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.55
D01   PH FIRE            10.22
ALS   ALS                 4.09

2004 2003625  30 311863 CULBERTSON GERALDINE MARIE                                                      127.26        127.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          72.39
FF1   FOXFIRE            48.77
ALS   ALS                 6.10

2004 2003676  30 361219 WILLIAMS AMELIA ANNE                                                              9.86          9.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.22
N01   ES FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .69

2004 2003784  30 361231 SHAVER KELLY MCCRIMMON                                                           14.04         14.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
PB1   PB CITY             6.47
ALS   ALS                  .59

2004 2003795  30 345311 AVENT HENRY LOYD                                                                  8.06          8.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.23
SP1   SP CITY             3.47
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 2003797  30 361236 DOWD JAIMEY NICOLE                                                               12.02         12.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.64
G01   EASTWOOD            1.57
ALS   ALS                  .81

2004 2003807  30 361241 HANNAH ERIN MALAKA                                                               11.75         11.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.88
F01   WEST END            1.04
ALS   ALS                  .83

2004 2003810  30 312022 ROGERS MELISSA LYNN                                                               8.87          8.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.66

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BPzSS7riL43xncKVsMh0nYNVruWmlJL9jnYmo4USzKj94d5thIlYGvSGscW2kExRz0TlT%2BtE%2BD24QBHqv7K4Wg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mcjl9QJoCObZ3V7/4F6U04uNeQwGYzcsBjEUHVxWJrUsFZr4SjNSlBAu0mOlU8zT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yeKnjRowVTwQGtUkBot0op/8/u2JD/Bi7Ms5bzOK8KhrHdveA/zjnnVrA%2Bp1fmJ7wKaxisxG0nJlHclROPoOgA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MAprWwwa3JdrRMoV5dD95YtbtBrTj2UIlYz9xliq9Ntr517pDRHD1nWZhHLARFEc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bD/Q2bIjERFBXfiJAjKLqyqIHZOzqOegxDYW93Ll0AnCYvizUnWUHlMpj5HtbPcE2BhGWnWlhmy4y01yDiQC6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pUwkTnT%2BbNM1hLX6Ph7ZKV50jhH7NROCvPYPH1odXCtpqg4r3q10nyEVRa59fNLR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PK9xXhupvaHEJ/r4YLOr5QaS5K%2BTuvygGqZhQqXjWd/6S6QBEdpkG35QPrE/0K3d3yBoNXK1zb6NKAV9OiaT8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxoIwqxHhpdFiuqEoF8VYa/AuQU%2BiAlFoewfb51tgWhSfDIsyrUDBxUngKysBPY7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zl5XoDbXbHZeU69RY0Qi1n2dHuWJbUgnEhpvzycgYM/QtB8iRSZXMsabAJ6dT0Itdaiezvobc3u8D6wCfltghg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p5HbhGY0RttnLQhb2L1/pKgqm3/UFpt1ASCwr3rE9usDxctPsUM6r8t78JmOU6fx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRnah%2BHlXAbG3VvETajrfcOOfQUJkk8DrUJ1ZO5rrig8ZW2H6aGijo7yeSXvYduoAbayO0mHBA5MqC73xi7oLQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wClZitin1CCLZyi%2BKUEiADuBotnF7b9mvVdEjXgJSdOKGzG94lt6XjiG7tZAHYlY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/3I%2BHWJeTWNX87hIcP/NZumZ/3YBGLt9cTlprwm9duyF3SF9qM0Iym1gBJXGJLl7H%2BGZP%2BuWai8UxcSe6Llhw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MEvGWuiVjEFb8AxCdAIQ4iOSOFrh/RHnQfy2lY%2BvYc47GYBQcSKr2R/NuUzvXy4z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bJ8mF5WP3k9qcX2d5U9FBGkTmziPCIaUCXmf/405m12yfp4gYpTskMsE2NkSFP8ZjVmmb%2BrKJKoDpdY5R%2BaJ1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mR4CWCAM36Xk1OHjrNGKoBpYEf7UOo4MFDCRQf0ZfOXs6Dk6pKu2MDz0cEUApL6H&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ue1qZ235zU2%2BJJU8OFv/mWtjNoZok48IzLGS%2Bsa46i5uGrkbt8oWER/iYp1Q4avbMmO3MZgmTcmcZa6Ln1CYlQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6QBUmh9SlL9EMu7ukLlFTcUrpdZqR52uE62GycAVpk9d1hELTTTkb3luVLrl/qI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxKgh4f%2BAq2gzEJ/%2BjiRqqAlC6E0Y6zTP8QoVzvrGPA2K1oxQ7jdP%2BjkkwdOX9XPinje9gJwS44Wqx18rSJU9g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f4U4PwjjxVErGP3GOMbpfgdDTh5Yoetdybt8SosFSMfhKdla8E3M/kqLbeZR1Fz%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AmgcxqN666HWJ8Wu9HdnTJLJ9Jf1rziLpiMx7TPH9xXlt/5C2zK506zOXBIHTRkBW%2B%2BWjqfUW0sXshuRYlQLqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kNyuTUVsjxBnZBicIbvbDHeCHfLmUYvjuERj5%2BQ0o9op%2BcXPQA3260uY7lwAoUV/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=euty2e7Bj3clwhTUqMsTjXopgr%2B/qiDDFcdt3Wc/dhQmtkKH%2BFknFib66DVnDV%2BRHKEI3BPubEa%2BCf6gAD0AWQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CTJZjI0XoQkoSGrhbUk0v03XJuzEzPk/20iwsAxGx79kj/jpz7E7jhWqmVASaGIt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lnELR4xuXzyWPS2nE2TsGAzIoIbo2b/OVhPDtmUQnW1FyAnTW4iOfPv8ncAYM3A2ljT4TvRwUt4GgzuQWRAiIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0xzahn8Ifg4J9QDoaoA4wjLkLsVYYco4AxZlplM2XML8GdQQgiCA%2BSzWm9xYROr4&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     39
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY             3.82
ALS   ALS                  .39

2004 2003822  30 361247 GRAHAM CEDRICK DESHAUN                                                           34.11         34.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.15
AB1   AB CITY            15.52
ALS   ALS                 1.44

2004 2003831  30 361252 WILLIAMS CARI JANE                                                                1.47          1.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.16
C01   PB FIRE              .21
ALS   ALS                  .10

2004 2003896  30 361265 JACKSON CHARLES ADRIAN                                                            6.73          6.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
K01   CG FIRE              .65
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 2003908  30 343328 RANGEL JOSE ANDRES MEJIA                                                         26.20         26.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.59
RB1   RB CITY            14.72
ALS   ALS                  .89

2004 2003919  30 361272 GOODWIN KERRY CHRISTINE                                                          84.69         84.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          64.36
P01   AB FIRE            14.91
ALS   ALS                 5.42

2004 2004311  30 312761 SEPULVEDA ISRAEL                                                                 37.02         37.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.43
SP1   SP CITY            15.95
ALS   ALS                 1.64

2004 2004363  30 361324 VERTIZ KINA CHAVIS                                                               23.82         23.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.96
Q01   CC FIRE             4.35
ALS   ALS                 1.51

2004 2004476  30 315936 MCTILLMAN RUTH REIVES                                                            73.17         73.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.63
CG1   CG CITY            30.62
ALS   ALS                 2.92
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 2004535  30 352080 GONZALEZ JOSE LUIS MEZA                                                          18.73         18.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.34
M01   HIGHFALLS           2.10
ALS   ALS                 1.29

2004 2004547  30 361369 WALL QUINCY LAMAR                                                                 4.16          4.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.47
N01   ES FIRE              .40
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 2004560  30 361376 ALLEN JAMES SIDNEY                                                                2.86          2.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
K01   CG FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 2004569  30 361382 WILLIAMS NATHALIE SHAMBURGER                                                      5.58          5.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.61
W01   WESTMOORE            .58
ALS   ALS                  .39

2004 2004572  30 325086 CARMONA RICARDO REYES                                                            24.75         24.75

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q07figo65XQvtyUJUVtuhlUbNXL/3sIpjgdzM9iq0s4ikqQZ7M0QsgnW9GfrM5Arx5tK5dMFhbxuyJxRqDHoKA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=viZupmLcqy4Jr4ABk9ViLF0k1l/7kSWvLgmK0OyCPSC2GbFyaJOOfMZldeVWhnVO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQ1hAKccqLuH4OiKYJnO/AFCqW6ECbeVPkwtclpzkOhVlhIrh6c7PKybLiFVhuc88z2ie7uXCKxQZh0EApEE9w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jlkPC2cbLpKwwy2wQV7y0XEdN7LYUpeeiuxfjIkJP9h97iS4MQwDdI4PtlNwr3%2Bh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4I56z8R7uWVtE/4fxB/SVdrGg18WoLq%2BNsKT1bEYygD8%2BcC6D1PGEEc/59UUIzVw86E/BrArlgfgxnXD%2BO/U5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pY6no6nZXM8d7lecM93DFHkF1EcsED3gE6NtVrjuzBFnoESA%2B1jQA8kyfbDNTGOl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xW8yMzpO0FpNJKUg0nu0LHiH7EHK6k4R4V5A0Boc0nnXRbECm/YDVrS4xUttEBgHUycTm/I9Yqq8woz%2BNY6fxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DRm%2B8mLF1oSG97a9KuRls4fqSmZsIlPmPMGPGxGnQouaRL11AD88UfyCOfiL3CbK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AWinMyzfKNMlk6qp1BDOkMA5CG%2BvHLlELlih0nH2vcG1IumWp1qMtJq5XPcwqbBlrxeSKe60Y6ewHFD6c8Nq8g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NGbbU99zg77vwp78g4FuvziQE7mmnTcL9ol7DwAYI0KXSqCPT6/yb%2BQ1vg06KFzL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=COYjQ0J/OlvEiHPpTmkka46ogtNzxWPBQCEf7UviVRVtDgWnTAY4aQ/Uv9FPAuD4F4iZdcsd/xE2ty2ti9ShZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K/61Fvb9sTSnjjK2SHuyAfKYSdMX%2B3iWfKIc3vXI1ZPrywkewqQOsJkTD/FrXRhc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eqyyxAc2Bg/dcad1sqZnqRuKu7vGdiI/bZjOYhiWyU8geCV7jjWA2lnTDd5sBY9CZK0ZVzNbTef0L/p9R8EOZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ZkNGBNCyiUd9%2B5XEvO4EDI4cJYChmlRwV34bTe3ok/U279pH%2Bm/a7RCBzdkz1fO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GPzASV6avqlvS/O4RZe2Cbnqih2LJSkIatov%2BasYul1aog77Zf9gFu4juvjbOirxr5pT93H1uyj/Od0WyDVtMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yuzFM8CDPleRYoIIW2ikKWzcv0cbcNi4JSVMbPk3OygDp/Nus3HBuxnR%2Bpj/rGQo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zME/fCbag7qCYANhlsgvq358PTnb6k6lEmOXhiHly8w5vVLFCojS%2BusGot4SYKY9v2R9FQXlHJvmXR6%2BC4UTjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B9EoCTUbT5N7ZzWRBY1LJ%2BBui7Vr5QZrNS/nBlBArZ3VXuL/g/KiT/o%2BtCeh5hOH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rb%2B57%2BLLNtJtW%2BAtIwHjt/g4mFt3/8nF0shk7OBdTqzWWQP4ldbzk2kUz2IntaPh1HmUk4LiNotjj3WRbh4HaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/So0kPnSdAKwpLv7e5taiosk9NDT0bIXc7Z2JS7cHTI8XkJeepfLkEpvXx0iwfO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4gr7MqlbhYFEakRscRG8BLK97p650qBomUn9mVq0PrstUvZPL7cE7gwK3mEg49Jr5OW4junZpUDQALzk33kmdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQqpuxMN0QgKRt76cEu2KKKhvQzOJAhqSzVWzifQF9Qh6d5v8BjXDTLQ9WFecGgq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OdvV8Umn6J46GiYWXNncczjF2bl%2BFLdQO1jkUlZlqb8wPe7GyLtgztJOUTmWw8gTZ5DD6JleENBc5HRmwapfwA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KGeQwmSBcL8WcXl3k0GkFDCPxFIOeNTc3BuJLk4KxtF/LYTOR0tp40RYWfKGjBlL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkhBX18%2BQ4zglPKHHMm/8wXo8VLasM06VSzfBxo3TEHQRzvi8zwi7PjEwytUOyWQittvbIgP/z9ok2%2BuwN9vwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IU8Lk0ytEpX9khpV7XHrW%2BDBvvWQSaIQodUreXM6aBGErYq8BhImGet0K3SKuuyH&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     40
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.43
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.68
ALS   ALS                 1.64

2004 2004576  30 361386 ARMSTRONG BRENDA BAYLES                                                          15.84         15.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
CG1   CG CITY             4.87
ALS   ALS                  .46
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 2004583  30 361390 NICHOLSON HUBERT WAYNE JR                                                        15.50         15.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.64
H01   CV FIRE             1.80
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2004 2004614  30 352045 CHISHOLM TERRANCE EDWARD                                                         13.11         13.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.74
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.47
ALS   ALS                  .90

2004 2004616  30 361408 PIEDMONT AUTO BROKERS                                                             6.67          6.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.56
K01   CG FIRE              .64
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 2004625  30 361413 PRINCE MOSES KENNEDY                                                              4.12          4.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.18
D01   PH FIRE              .67
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 2004655  30 361428 CARLYLE SHERYL HOLT                                                               3.48          3.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.76
C01   PB FIRE              .49
ALS   ALS                  .23

2004 2004684  30 309805 RICHARDSON DERWOOD LEE                                                           25.47         25.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.04
J01   RB FIRE             2.66
ALS   ALS                 1.77

2004 2004707  30 329559 MILLS PAUL EDWARD JR                                                              5.12          5.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.23
J01   RB FIRE              .53
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 2004712  30 361452 MCLAINE CARLA                                                                    42.03         42.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
PB1   PB CITY             5.54
ALS   ALS                  .50
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 2004763  30 361472 BRYANT SAMUEL MORRIS JR                                                          68.00         68.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
P01   AB FIRE             1.41
ALS   ALS                  .51
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2004 2004767  30 344400 FLORES ENRIQUE ENRIQUEZ                                                           6.15          6.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
D01   PH FIRE             1.00
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 2004788  30 361484 DALTON ROBERT ELLNESS JR                                                          5.89          5.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.09

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NBq2BM5/b0p7xuOx/Q2iTAgRDXZBNid9gfs/LvzTKhunlw/HKYQaLFt%2BM6qHZ9VN2M2o4kxis5sERqEYsvsC5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bkzx6iIXg5RgAIxXViPKC6DqhznzwJRtFN/1E7a6p49BSR95fKKQ1rO%2B0e1RMdRi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P2RB2F06ouEHylqhPxyN8zV/pg2kKQdrwWiMPSK%2BDCCwhIrQmwwIa%2BDYj9Vbxt8EwKf7QZDOopLEzQpMGn0spw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aTOZm5NzdG2RctJ%2B7DsitB4MI69ZYhNS5HfyPEPTzkgttjCKxI7iR4%2BgP2vh7oBh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CBa3EHlP9OtAVrXUIVQNPMtQFm/VWYrstUa368QpoBTGo9DoIvs93m1CTF4EJT76J%2B0SbwLWl5l0k4hX0SZGcg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wt66U7%2BEsRnMf9gzNlDGsFY1WBlYjXNPNYcUGDIQ%2BnQ1kTlttxYmwsWihqKZIaWR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vWNdYakL2bslsUOA3Kk%2BEyeEYHstavjmdTgq8bQFgSZxMJT5l6EEDhqujROgUofssED%2BaPEnN7pbsHbel94akA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rMHlvRv91S%2Bxv2/AOpOYeUyEwepy9aYh1wI0YSSVaHEwVKOzhGRfznByHHHNm4Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XtTeFEWy5PQYugd8%2Bu2SAbj9kA0K2OmrRE4MzKCoB7bPSssiAn0YMD1NKAcmseuzscsdvfR/NQPM5Agle3vf/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rW7H56NnSrajI0tIwP6EAM6eFIxjWbzfUVs6ezmbMZxN%2B952kP3WHMCSmCnJAxyS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I8DxH6%2BTI6dMcwFJFM0/aCAUXujINCyuek/9z9ejBeT6bkzaY9VoMmwWz5gWwfci62lAIsM1X86t55iUiXmGAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmWpO/YNnkVM2ZcXT9UD6kMngBrGEHddaLnH/ZUcC8HJgbV6XhH6iziMyguBhl2G&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TGfsA//8Ds7LnKQlI9KFPZ2EZML46VeTYLegbn1nTvmS0zW9Q9bD32evQPRgk/T9iBLmmmdwk0E0dKE0FDhl8w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b2nxGa4rrb4Uu/LEtHyWLjIKfZrgCg1rB46riUBQiRiTJzM1EzczpijH/0s6%2BWLN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5XFEslt%2BiLcLEb0D9aQWJkDXL34kEL7R/5HmHwtdyPXvIVhGUY0GU%2BjYLxc8iVW%2BhKa%2BZpbGlq%2B1KV9ospV7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kytGc3gBtqDjRVjemdHc9fB0r08XpNhfFTtCySeX8b7PVSEIgMmHgfZpE%2B6eM0fp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PxLNZyxP41HjGROlx1Q%2B62SKV9H%2BTRh3dljemUd3Joo7ByHMwPs1THBG%2BzLInK3O1BzYYtbNepF2rHEplC8/Uw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jNkcQq7FAwcnP/Mzlc2dEeHifq9ciD5Vl5LvgGJO5Su8kaOVEE4nLoUHK/3lKjQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYcMgBU0Gt5tYTckE%2BLWWXwfPBBxjuJbfgJkPRltaa0Gb6PaAL%2B4aE7MYFnBSRp4AjbZ7T%2B5yWXL/4k8iridoQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KlxIzEhH2TQ8GUzFRmU40ywqS5Iv2SUFzzpcD5Dz6lHMWrSEYgp3N36ZVHl9kTNe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/mN2pxPYgYoTkUOAbRxJPenK25Ja4E/n64QF7/cKBM6UrKfvuMddnZjQ7WN1vJ4lPDOSZzKo41OPuUOh4URAUA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9w1NxSuA3cwwU0GHWHYo9Ybv3w2Ff9vYWAaGnt04WOOnpceHNIsLlMlGY%2B4CKwLE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Crr8ZJluluQnRMjfqfjbq22lmvHZ8%2BqUeLu87CEVeY4ckEXdEcUJ0vFswkZuKKMhsNjZWOM72wlt3ktRKVIeOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SWnNOkPEXw3csi8CgO6BZ82fVu620y/gxmA1EljUCZ7tczBSMoh9SuVbttaGcQss&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     41
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY             2.54
ALS   ALS                  .26

2004 2004826  30 361505 MENDEZ JUANA ARAUJO                                                              35.25         35.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.12
W01   WESTMOORE           3.68
ALS   ALS                 2.45

2004 2004857  30 361521 AGEE SHAWN STEVENSON                                                             14.52         14.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.40
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.16
ALS   ALS                  .96

2004 2004872  30 361527 MANESS GEAHALA GAYNELLE                                                          17.31         17.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
J01   RB FIRE             1.81
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2004 2004896  30 361535 TARKINGTON BOBBIE JEAN                                                           44.25         44.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.47
PH1   PH CITY            16.63
ALS   ALS                 2.15

2004 2004942  30 361560 MEDINA RICHAR PEDRO                                                              45.44         45.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          37.05
H01   CV FIRE             5.27
ALS   ALS                 3.12

2004 2004955  30 361564 AGEE SHAWN STEVENSON                                                             66.43         66.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.16
L01   CMFDMVTX            9.88
ALS   ALS                 4.39

2004 2004980  30 340702 RAY ALBERT CHARLES                                                                7.65          7.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37
K01   CG FIRE              .74
ALS   ALS                  .54

2004 2005037  30 361601 WILLIAMS TAMARA CHINEESE                                                          8.97          8.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.29
CG1   CG CITY             3.88
ALS   ALS                  .34
CGTAG CG TAG FEE            .46

2004 2005046  30 361606 BOYD NATHAN LEE                                                                  70.54         70.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.39
RB1   RB CITY            22.77
ALS   ALS                 1.38
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 2005066  30 361616 GREENE KISHA DAVIS                                                                8.40          8.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.94
J01   RB FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 2005119  30 361643 PERSON TIFFANY ROLANDA                                                            7.65          7.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
J01   RB FIRE              .80
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 2005137  30 361653 F P I OF GEORGIA                                                                 69.33         69.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          54.44
A01   SP FIRE            10.31
ALS   ALS                 4.58

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JDHCa1sA7DrKpzOxlNe5CNs1pVrtDWTaaOYQBllvo%2BFCgCjJ2nR2I1r/iLPFUowUZVe1JtEBN3qIfNRkSwcbaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESLYTf811KC0orpDpOTIZXoGJ4VIPEAAUyaMrSsOWFiqaq/DfPtoeweSUHGbGa9w&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5J4TrEeFJvxcUTOxGktP0ntqdYeMU6JfdF4LbYo6eavMCC7owAFUaBn2dKxuzKD7q2TD%2BkfCVuWwJo87Hphluw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7XMiYWsjHXscYFzkR9jKyu5RI/aR3PSDg2My5Xb3NXhRCCaRbYmlodCXsXqzddZu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRav4aRmLB%2BDuay5FmIDWdjnHzWDSfajT7STvefHQUH8ATomfeEUB6xDW8c%2Br/iolw%2BDlI9%2BjkKuWxbK9MypTg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cvoiWjPhSTCZFZLfDrTm7lmx3yDJleIn2xEiIDr4bGVGZw%2BBYntwVGS1onZse/Rh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j8834ibH/%2BlCN0KhrvtUFe%2B8ZZZMenlcOUoxM/Vxi3B5OGC8FrchsEwLgGWB7bR3pO4/3DLzFVgvKF3Ma52RHA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=njv/h1LqUYQs0duwwkUomopdd3%2B9BIuG8eOUvZbAAK8VSLMAFaXHlj4hFx3unFIJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u25oMamKjPjbcmvbFzJVi3sVT5bv0lpli3T4DlZsr7b1txuQJGyW70uDEPRmJ5E2laH3gdPdVk2W3rjjeNNYDQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OvYF497KEhXJIetSEVm5S7orjYz3FKT2nRTUbrxgcvsUQx1Yxo6ymeCDNaL9Dmre&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XD4/cBj4ZQbYM8esRVaRNX4WmdcgpOeroRsaV0DtKSKyXSC0%2Bc%2Bvenwf%2Bl7fyJM/oDX4haXoQSxXEjrpZbNUjw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/yPGZSsexE0I0s640Sdj%2B0lSl8kqoLTGF4W3XuhBuTGGsVDR3U/sLAabBU%2B2CLX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rK8oCo%2BVlVZGeCIg64quItmSbsMG6m87BDxxAsMi9u2HL/i67SevTweJf1r%2BuW2iGO3US6pToqlDfgqomdSsqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gpsOrQ0o6aWPlCvhNv3okZ36i5JczqG8DVps4cOljRqUerxjH8xGRQPaNDHzUBtQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=se4tmPhhp8XqfYgCPwDuV2desFxlWHjgv5%2B%2B6f9SFC/bI%2BkZNVX8ly39ZS8hO1mdXHXRZdGezTJiyd%2BE6O7PPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCG5f8EVAWkUpLsZgVpZd35d19zyVLyzya09DQzkKSaFaZT9zNTjt2/%2BkAw1ryZ8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HNMrdaGeJSrpwB/7sd6fCxwWSzTMH3U6BN7TpQ2QFjoYvvmYc12iRUAT9p04vv%2BlPOoAK6xp%2Bh1fwqudeJgQXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGqxqjW3iDh9wQsO1OTMh7JCnUAeFh7PvWkh%2B2x2nyNBwhMm%2Bim9mwjiSbIdTWgS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lgD%2B3oOz5qCGO6YW8CXHGIRIc851zEDlrreJvcI0V8Up3ZvkTlE3HWsMHViV5yfEJ66zCWQPaZ4wpT8T4XXZ7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNptc2vXwUVCKpV9gi51ZzzIWtHEGgUduFsguw7IYd0fkXfHBRrh6C6nEgA0fX5E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LskMEcLfM52YXlWonqZ0opAuioigLGMr4eGWdPswsQdZsgfHRIxbFLi55HazKksuAICnV5HJ1KKdr%2B6cmn0/zA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EjestcapGmy8gWXHHn/DDVEshgkITzMC/MZa8WSBanIOWTLoKrL4brZHgmEewc5T&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rIsY4DPzq2Gbl4go1z9yhHLG9prhPLlYlfySY0KgyGxoOvGl3g0RGPyujvJjoGBxW75zaRemRcu8ZsZUvI0vQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLMNoOPDmBxQShw9roUYQThMiUssEeX586vIIkHsFCVETn7NMsqQ1MHpk%2BuIlb9x&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     42
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 2005158  30 361032 GREY VICTORIA REBECCA                                                            17.48         17.48

CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.01
G01   EASTWOOD            2.29
ALS   ALS                 1.18

2004 2005197  30 361678 USSERY PATRICIA HOLDER                                                            9.91          9.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.08
H01   CV FIRE             1.15
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 2005202  30 361682 BARRIENTOS YESENIA SANCHEZ                                                       26.49         26.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.87
J01   RB FIRE             2.77
ALS   ALS                 1.85

2004 2005238  30 361699 MORRISON ANGELA SUSAN                                                            10.43         10.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.50
H01   CV FIRE             1.21
ALS   ALS                  .72

2004 2005292  30 361721 PEREZ CARLOS AOUINO                                                              20.04         20.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.11
Q01   CC FIRE             3.66
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2004 2005301  30 361727 STAMPEDE FARRIERS                                                                10.60         10.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
K01   CG FIRE             1.02
ALS   ALS                  .74

2004 2005309  30 361731 BROOKS JACQUELINE CHISHOLM                                                       12.22         12.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.41
SP1   SP CITY             5.27
ALS   ALS                  .54

2004 2005350  30 361747 DICKERSON JASON MICHAEL                                                          33.08         33.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.94
Q01   CC FIRE             6.04
ALS   ALS                 2.10

2004 2005410  30 320664 HEMINGWAY JAMES                                                                  25.25         25.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.19
P01   AB FIRE             4.44
ALS   ALS                 1.62

2004 2005430  30 361793 HILDERBRAND BART THOMAS                                                         129.12        129.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          74.34
PH1   PH CITY            48.52
ALS   ALS                 6.26

2004 2005432  30 361795 ROSS VANNESS                                                                     92.82         92.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.97
SP1   SP CITY            27.07
ALS   ALS                 2.78
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 2005438  30 361799 PEREZ JORDAN J                                                                  124.65        124.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          62.65
AB1   AB CITY            56.72
ALS   ALS                 5.28

2004 2005469  30 361815 HENDERSON VICTORIA LYNN                                                          76.48         76.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX          60.04
A01   SP FIRE            11.38

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3fFF9c9dQYjqvy1hBTOVvdeiz5Qf/aw0xiebafAjJKFJdnEYNW%2BaI27KdKn91Kmmpl7lhdUCxWRnD6H2ARI%2BIQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YejWYXzEmbb%2BoA7S6TyN05acRw353ajj0PLyhJefkGtyzHHaz6QEbwActjPkA%2B4W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBunsPmZoxO4kYLS2t7sVyyw67izzGGSqNIJ4x/wlD5fHwDy5XUBxIo5pMBo3QT0bRJQ4uYebndgprStLQLyew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aalmymtGJiTzsaNaLhg6CN/pXfA3gzL02Z1NhsxrDM6zLxIJlBBBd/aEEDr1Z5Xy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bt0RVEpYkCd5U84TOIxTujXTCZGjzsdCfa3sYN9XFbq2wL6oPygbiIQm2x7rlUXW5R6Cei1gqfW7bVV8AeVI3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BKlImS4w9OLPFjs21FPJrBlcw%2BhxbTMtfPLUtdI4pRftvxIaYYlR5F3s9ph%2BAh6W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pkskJyvrKNjrIagJ%2BJJs/uLzVC78EKqW3nzuiiwtuYBqB9Eomr9ZuiOPxTAMxQNO4dwtW7g92v7AMe2ddsfaUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ud%2BOZlSyUVXwxxUy/dGr4e46k%2BBtFiN9i79beUnM9i9b1lLyiRi/Qw/RQIv8UF44&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zu4Ccw1lvh45LujiT8D3Elp9Pi2JABaPXpQU4ZImAi5I%2BKfubLp6jP8/EQqLO6ll6KxFY4ijArNkVcmOHVKpEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TJrszMfFaOAlUjkSJk/KasKUo2TnYWzhNRSAB%2BPS7fd0rg%2B7XFif3Jb8M%2BBRsURs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OYhKimWlcKqO55V/uhXoU4U7%2B8P4NhQ0wFkeapkyZOBuLQqN548%2Bd0SEFZ85cGfrnnaYGkkVm9VpPYB0OxfyAA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p1atD92n%2BceWSJlG6f4%2BLwOD655rbANSvtr7fcvTxfGyQKyHOJKXvwbZ76l48bbW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tgq%2BFztsEFmqBPD2XmUYoXtqQe71yRYg38L9PJavMsQNoMFitHYhBsJIoqD7mabqjrfSiErci5h7xQKJpl4fdw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbU7KGtNDefQNAW68YxX81vFzsaU3UYIFnHYIuUeU2pLVsDfZEyw5m1wBkRlmfhD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MKkx22eMJ2gt%2BdOJ3TQcPPkRVWl6jTGE/GsBDJ5f1RTecnyf1fuFUHpXBuzj/6sMouWsayCnL04veHA/YyN6gA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7q0sOL1idhMwKFc0YQaYZGTxMPt8mJuURTYHyTeaXmSoANf0tXTPA/au82YB6y6w&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqFg4jANIdGAJgDdYvcaBEiGF/gXcapOrOUutFI0KqRWyMFkg4IWn7gMLWjeXDg04ME8rZ3s6d8FL4ewem9kiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCp9dzPs4Iprg9eaSS22UYPRJXx1vQPfinJfsdLHjgyyDvc0fZJhSixurewFoahj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3PND1qe3krNDhzFPD5BA6A2jruNSKSRpvz2e5gS80q/KNy5ribXo/P6PVHosHbHIHFXt5QMJ2HYEUtyZSpkm3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ma/H/dq/f/0nREZzenrbj50e8tEdMzRb7C5UZjp3s8O6Ywo7v6dpK4rXaGDwpj9p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2UfPaeNCp7F6X865NplQdloUu7fGySGOgVbqN3cGFmqRlr86SQGZkni8HtpodLqn8NPIYX%2BIf8n7WZyH%2B0xeww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jncN%2BS5iBGOJTJYR9VWEsGNnPRiQVMWThMp/iYlWCs%2BSvfDrGrZ9lSOUNNtgTa4b&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/cpaC4y1p4NCxiWWUVUyrZhSiX68Y/aMLkRPlqRlDq3hWFu2ipFr7gipz1pmJKKwi8nunMFOUucXoGDnKUFXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BiBXdrq/EqcuL1yjr2IwY6wfOYp1Rs5j1y49G62Ul5WZEpHyVoSzaXLZZf%2ByluLC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iwfW%2BMpw1PbeILcwxOMWnEu71OFs6mjnhCy%2BCyqQcU9h8h9mDj45fbApqDPoLi%2B3C9PEz3fsZ94oFjQPOD5uCA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iv8k7n4WizBH210RTJiKhN3lbyKCHnhwiqtdkJ7WsbxG6HiWlBueBW4kBm5l86Zg&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     43
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 5.06

2004 2005478  30 361821 BROWN GLORIA CLARKE                                                              48.33         48.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.11
TT1   TT CITY            18.96
ALS   ALS                 2.26

2004 2005651  30 315813 RAY JILL MARIE                                                                   19.59         19.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.77
Q01   CC FIRE             3.58
ALS   ALS                 1.24

2004 2005696  30 315850 IONESCU DUMITRU                                                                  52.80         52.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.05
C01   PB FIRE             3.23
ALS   ALS                 1.52
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 2005699  30 315853 GARNER RUBY ETHEL                                                                 2.42          2.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.00
J01   RB FIRE              .25
ALS   ALS                  .17

2004 2005751  30 300408 CRAWFORD ARNOLD JUNIOR                                                            4.20          4.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.37
G01   EASTWOOD             .55
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 2005752  30 300373 BENJUME OSCAR CARRILLO                                                           30.76         30.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.41
J01   RB FIRE             3.21
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2004 2005816  30 315935 TOWNSEND ARTHUR GODFREY                                                          10.52         10.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.69
W01   WESTMOORE           1.10
ALS   ALS                  .73

2004 2005827  30 315946 MORRISON CHERYL DENISE                                                           53.21         53.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.93
SP1   SP CITY            22.93
ALS   ALS                 2.35

2004 2005830  30 315949 MCLAINE CARLA                                                                    19.46         19.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.21
SP1   SP CITY             8.39
ALS   ALS                  .86

2004 2005846  30 315962 LANKFORD GARY ALAN                                                               44.10         44.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.07
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.10
ALS   ALS                  .93
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 2005848  30 315964 MBUA SONYA YVETTE MBUA                                                           58.59         58.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.45
AB1   AB CITY            26.66
ALS   ALS                 2.48

2004 2005859  30 315972 BROWER KATRINA CHARLETTE                                                         10.11         10.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
RB1   RB CITY             5.68
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 2005895  30 315998 BENNETT JOHNNIE MAYS III                                                        110.14        110.14

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0obaFkEaZrP7rRvGXAaPSoKzihCmIEfhXn5lFEuqzE3n5yC7b86O8FLaMpIgrmE9VJcNH06KicZVPp05ZVEwWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vn0UiJ%2BF4bgXCtmPnBe%2Bh6HXUawlNiYfGmrcjI9GcMesjTr11BZ4n77/95HDudLg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8obmA%2BY5gvXcBaZcWGrLhI3/jtYBFD/pwrsQ9jBuCfG%2BZH4Jfsf3Y34PNgL822Xhgwsjjyy5sDGehVeiXn29FQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tTpORt7xqhEoRaDKRTHR8qehJLZ6kkOWQSzNaeQleYoBlbXfjSgMNteaRtjUzLTF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j84K9rQdfNCaOc43zaGviIUdgyByg5ru%2BJFQ1/IfXQgBLwtKe7W8EdSjFScjDceGb9LO9I91mmDYrM7mLGG51w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UM6WBFRB/HvAV40QVYApVO9uPUzqHlsekKcu6G19XxfyKpAGIBotm//laFF4FQEH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZp9ElEieP/IWCNKsrXJRRqyaroU2EKSltpYjvT6rQ4r5uOkGajf4djziXpwZMD%2BVTba%2BeTVziAtGNn6sDDSFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ya1RPtWO/sLWJMk6cPBBd4NZpjh8giDec5FBKAo1s%2BpjvSfMP1UJc6z6tKW7ngn8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CTz7Yg1YE4tobTrCsdaY7/Gw0j9WZWPn308tXxS%2BbdfrLNPrZ0G%2BpDx3qf2rY8vDCDwoB88NevKIm6Wy5smhAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W6bLyzLu/VoIQXM8MMJ7DKGHk1EABeOltG0uwip4Sqx1iqhNBCcV8V9Wfyd8dNT6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4z812bu2qjOaqwPCS64O868BF1PK0tSVvm/cRsR0Ls0j5EhZp7PAq4ZZD5BrtCfwr38CW6h6JmPRjqP6cxdlA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BT81FcGbOABYS%2BcUUjpnBZtFhMXjx9y3N2Ba8m4MweZOgpLCeCI3z9z9kzw4Uugf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vQPuSzkTI/ecNOvY6lgbnTLk5Usn/1nsK23VXJhnlA0r78uuzk//WHmLzQGYl0tAfKN/QAyRnMsnek3zN5m8Tg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jRwsiR9BM7Zf9Ra5bkI1/wyC%2Bs6bHwUncFebbMCiSSNCOjKALQKKXoBtYFMVuWMu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NndRoNsph2byWwWtxjU3SsA7hdLxzReZ7s%2BInlFS6J/cMdUzSVkdahzesdMHX1DIXkOpCrPwAAUWHjjgzo46A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/N/R%2BY4GaU/sPFbJRf6N4lmPOMPijdjN/4xiHY1llj/Ps9Pqo0RfWX0xDFui9z01&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TCnaFmE%2B8coQbsyECquRsX8vVnSLpIi704GMqWjJs3S1yAKdQ4UWDMXR%2B2qcVKdPVzx%2BSe6abA9WGzSiCICcbA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OwxVjL4mGzu/2GYZceZl7ZR7n4WuQPzkDegpYch8oZvLt8HME2dmrC8zzIygkTQi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rYoyGHYgNBiAtYA08q1CngHGcrnZa1y23l2TD3R7bprCPpu1UGPd5Pcs7AHSemoepTqGMz5rzFK%2B3AjZcZ68Og==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6vIAQgX5nHKqPPzeeUNBe2TLqOoJhHmONeVgY7WZE5AUlnSQt2kE5ORRfcNeFux&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WScN1kbfGpRJqSMiB37pf2l2r%2B0K584GJa4u7sqqPeevXvCWYa4EXuLMRpd5goECmpFVoPUG63dim0GfyLmTeA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A396hmdFpH9K/RO00Nukk9hD73DOIyPVO7xo4o1c85OiOxYlxediE9GhHtMv7TZ9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NcbA/SXwbkK4UtCW6MVZk2MoDLwen9tkGBWD51y357i0E83Eot40CbKETmrtMy023JLv79Nue1L2FBAP02VW%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NrWwHujLtmb2EQwLRynYAQ0cOuquPFQcb9IXwrHGNK47CwzVorDLAT//EkgX7nlS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=boNSVzoy5sUFA1zlFc%2B94qWxy2KW%2BQVIN/Vzy0pHOTOhUybG%2BaZCgyxUA%2BVRiem0B8KkZqVz9yizGFKcZw8wiw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pAMyzH2Df/EOVTxyp9TrJ34KTlPPJT9UTomkjW/XrogNVKJPq424MJC/IwEWGnpb&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     44
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.81
SP1   SP CITY            47.46
ALS   ALS                 4.87

2004 2005897  30 316000 VALERIANO GUILLERMO GARCIA                                                       25.17         25.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.52
H01   CV FIRE             2.92
ALS   ALS                 1.73

2004 2005921  30 316017 LESTER JERRY                                                                     76.05         76.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.85
CG1   CG CITY            18.44
ALS   ALS                 1.76
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 2005949  30 316038 PHILLIPS CHRISTOPHER HOWARD                                                      38.05         38.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.14
WP1   WP CITY            15.13
ALS   ALS                 1.78

2004 3000071  30 316114 WELCH TIMOTHY FARRELL                                                             1.45          1.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.19
M01   HIGHFALLS            .16
ALS   ALS                  .10

2004 3000175  30 316188 FOXFIRE GOLF CLUB LLC                                                            11.78         11.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
FF1   FOXFIRE             4.05
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 3000284  30 316286 ZARAGOZA JOSE RODRIGUEZ                                                           7.70          7.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
SP1   SP CITY             3.32
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 3000341  30 316338 HILL CHARLES ALFRED                                                               4.90          4.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.05
J01   RB FIRE              .51
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 3000799  30 316696 WISE LUCY ANNE                                                                   33.98         33.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.88
WP1   WP CITY            13.51
ALS   ALS                 1.59

2004 3000924  30 316768 DAILEY COLUMBUS                                                                   1.14          1.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .95
K01   CG FIRE              .11
ALS   ALS                  .08

2004 3000998  30 316824 DELOATEH JESSICA JONES                                                           22.69         22.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.81
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.38
ALS   ALS                 1.50

2004 3001359  30 317116 MADDY DENNIS WAYNE                                                               50.51         50.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.10
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.05
ALS   ALS                 1.36
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 3001606  30 317312 DIGGS DANIEL                                                                     12.77         12.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.64

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtYEetG58AX9EOpQZQwGP2x3szGIE9CgDdslcHJhhq375yUzL6oRFvaKM0VNhklHqfmiX8CqauOaykTfptTcPg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B29WuWwAOdNIoys6lMQHydlJNf9oJI1nmPA6d/b097gx7FhxqTgQDAGnUb5wkg92&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JmFZrqq5RqpmamS7ZKpmRfj7EMqnZeQhM6kgWEmF7L1MoCMgq9lF6SzTPOOkvRDQijFVdZAqniTEJk42dJVC3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2dT45k52Z/BkJ3kPNahRNpHgF6wvtBQ%2BOy5ReEnJI4PLQH9vO3%2Bhn0v/uUis7kJn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DEDNPMCxKuSqR8oXuUmtAm8RHbJDMjcAfs9ANoYYAm7eedFCkYOLbUmifmXS3fgdclJIk85XleqJ0E1c45dbTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGsvCl/wK%2BY%2B60KPCqxE56jCXJIjvlm5rKzss/cfmOf7yzWMyfhO%2BIwvYWIvXPvE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m4PlgZv%2Bvdxgd0QIvamFGmlyZNa2X8/toJkPMf5GMLbxhiWul2nErSZDFKqz/nWxRlQOnp0LrPCc5f8xFy/HZw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTVyjxPGJoHWY7GnJ9ZpPfhsVz0te3KzCi/2ak/2/Llygn/UdNEuLBQa089CNYEj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BybMVhjACriGBg/tSxxt7vB8BeI4BinnCMkWlflsT5OHfoYdHQwaMi%2BIak9kI8YYkjS/M%2BuI9iUhI0fdRb0e3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVtlaS%2BtBDZ39CoBF0r%2BDeNrvc2yt9UNS0Y7S6JJzkb4GM/hLzt98vTQncjMiiNz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cIOMdY2/mvxSPGE61B6X/H0cluuMfO30ODdQWUsORG68TR7VcADOHsZFaZorQdfRYbh8Z1QFIqZuzfYFTDVlVA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8kPkJMLUwiw5ShJhBsTzW//hvYTwWKE/ycTZ51WG2ZDCI/pamAGGt4qbDL8IDm3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4RCT8INYH/7BcxQPoZ6J1Vec2edPckEIbfB7YOCYWG7N8RDbJJe81CnOp2DtW1Lk2LNWp1a62Nj6sF40N50sw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kScpvFJZXNgChwlg%2BmZVQmAqS4cI0z9h9LqeGacNBTWrRE0S%2BrALmISlEHwjvSr0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/PIloML1wiPamoAmooKJfyPqjBwumGJJtT0N8FTh1ktZhvobcM6g5087fqbhbiGA3rztDb7XBiTf5oIW9ITyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7K4kpRY57nKpjRR3ea7YMdL/Js6bD/mU9JxzaLk2oC/B1aEs/9pbx1NeImXQSWDO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mJ1%2BlSDoowW19ajDb04O3pimVVDKCDMRuDBze/s2ACOMd5dkZ5FuEolejTa7UaG2BAsRSWFL2URVgM9hcToPmw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ndk3ycN/w79W9NQpuKKuM7QW8h/koCnCFuumsKVlmS1mDOKRC6ET3VZovW758qaF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2BjTXmFVjC75l/p8oKCvJJZQyBF8vpDsigOSGC018M%2B/oskBsLZV6DjHhqhblYbjQl5PksvZSyuY7/2HFR9PnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7TCqo1DkgsF%2BXe9f/U1UZWMiS2eM0/yby5UYGOSsS/atUcSVGdEHX3vGh3Y%2BNOQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KV8sxkFxemB1qopWQVCepYB0NHxBSLKlE7rnfTeibjAHNzxOY/E4c2O0F/b2HqOShtDIxPzXEq6zS0xbmmNcDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3DEu5BK7tRKrrhEppX1HftwL4Gh01rjcOD1HMguwLkNShj5xr4Hu0MYd8izmSsZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBeccUEthN%2BKmYYgXkntb13xFvtEkiXg/43JropWQ4tW3k6SOuLALzeQaEThkBz0FhoEZI6z7rCFn0b3cIahXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3GMnq%2B6QuCx34uDCqwvUQhs5kwVngIkKUjA7rlur3DG71DUg/wTDJYtAZBix3ckx&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     45
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
N01   ES FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .90

2004 3001620  30 317323 ANDERSEN ROBERT ARTHUR                                                            2.36          2.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.39
PH1   PH CITY              .85
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 3001659  30 317355 MAPLES REDELL HALL                                                               67.03         67.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.05
ALS   ALS                  .47
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 3001672  30 317365 GONZALES EDUARDO CERVANTES                                                       18.18         18.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.82
H01   CV FIRE             2.11
ALS   ALS                 1.25

2004 3001690  30 317380 GARCIA JESUS DAVID GARCIA                                                        17.38         17.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.12
SP1   SP CITY             7.49
ALS   ALS                  .77

2004 3001728  30 317412 HAILEY TEMARIS SENTELL                                                           78.30         78.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.49
C01   PB FIRE             2.59
ALS   ALS                 1.22
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 3001880  30 317534 RICHARDSON BRIAN KEITH                                                            3.51          3.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.90
J01   RB FIRE              .37
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 3001926  30 317565 MASHBURN BERNICE                                                                 10.88         10.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.07
K01   CG FIRE             1.05
ALS   ALS                  .76

2004 3002194  30 317763 REYNOSA ANA MARIA                                                                16.85         16.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.92
J01   RB FIRE             1.76
ALS   ALS                 1.17

2004 3002260  30 317818 WILSON VESTER DANIEL GENE                                                        60.17         60.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.93
PB1   PB CITY            27.72
ALS   ALS                 2.52

2004 3002286  30 317839 PEREZ JOSE DE LA CRUZ                                                            31.14         31.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.34
SP1   SP CITY            13.42
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2004 3002342  30 317882 RAMIREZ MARIA ESTHER ALPUCHE                                                      6.21          6.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.08
M01   HIGHFALLS            .70
ALS   ALS                  .43

2004 3002432  30 317943 COLE MORRIS JAMES LYNN                                                           26.51         26.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.09
K01   CG FIRE             2.56
ALS   ALS                 1.86

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oABkf6AUElo0cRBraJnnVphoMpDkU6Pm08ax2Pqs%2BQaE2RfnjbSNNYCWZnuwDWfTuV/jVKAbpybdf4QHrwiEKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aG5MAV3zLbdB20R9QvlmUp/cpcrViHdt0hzjE7IlBc273115OgTzQVLuygmG1XOm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VznySz/fJ3rI68vC66Jy5m1PsuuMagJlpxKZ4LBZSjxaIjAU4leeA/cpevZDRXrExy8ofmvivYvz8hn7yXKD8g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qg9w2ZiCaSF5/wyn98hlo%2B2vLRDOMwt0WBuNQOoz1pdlLO5TSGhY/F0nYFH%2Bh6XW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPzWzaadKOJXgB2iogfBjIAfFsyWtdm4HcMXR2VQh22wVQrl724HcMla2X2jSYFcRqdooBFW3900M6%2BiW6BhRQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9IETUpd7AOYiEEvgjRnukrYLJZtyJsPdTJC5Uz5ysvwT8bCnnoQbqc8us%2BuM8aGL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mzy682s/AIiTvB005gw%2B2XfY6Y84F8yG9jvYf4GMhK4WGaPkLQ9U4XM2SLwMCxFhMSpwuM25QqBQ/QGs%2BFz%2Btw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mr8QXqV2BX4UWB9EciOx7zdp2dYnYktLzC6Gw/V%2BgdFn8rfV5TVq8ehjNl1jojNW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OISCbmmb1IRPsGzUdBkMP5uMNmGno8GIc8Z0Q59cGVKfWDHamGyh6w%2BalynanAG9%2BfAh/aSSuK4Hs88EpjfA6A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IctzbvwhyaVK5nCfkDFft%2B0UuFTzVOnJ%2BvnUkAJo/X9a1tqcqTsfnS9PSwPJXTbn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bIBWh1l0dNccudbUH7fecXK49E8Z7NtRduvyxkFdMtYzxykKDiuu4VLn4nLHY9a3kHHCcNdTqjcAeDF080WQIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5ydB0C2yj8DuchYSSneY2HJP57ziv68Ue7QEhqyc%2B215hHeJXAyuYMysJcQm4aZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0x/f7PYf0LbyHvqHbxC6xWoDzLhTXr1WPJMnBnT7dSWpsRbmZd4tNF6qeAk9Qw%2BYx9Y6MTp/Ob4PNJrbworJpQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z1OJGtP14XBf5pxQYYbiblUwFyyhHThUB%2BbagSxdpCsAyqPZhcxdOFXaWthZ12m%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t9r6fTa8PDzxjTNwK03x%2BkRtimP2FNAe0OSgQk90pGH5pSo0DXsKGarPYmS2Owot10T7p6T76HH34sF8HoiLaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aaj6VjM/hwsYzPguA926RVdTV8i9vT7h2qY%2Brp%2BePcjcFXx19kMFepdGwFgpXsKV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eN6XFHq/kIkWEnpnxjG8HMJ2PPIjlfYk4muGiTBf9xz4dQyPbGkP/FXKdbwzBjSWxP4kMkyXnSMxyMp%2BB67TjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jo3VCwPJT8V%2BlAdUxTw5cWLFipdO3SJVCGY9jH6RHJkGO0L%2BbKhs0xK3p4U4LV1/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tsAtAIaIo%2BPHclxgmAmiObN7oKy5AZlmbGxLw3voQa18K9bKMixGpImxYCPUhMJof9D1N5DDaqqyfgdMtsHluw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IlVNo/xVTIiuicFtcftJM8GNRPEV30NDlIh5BzjhBBMtjdf40bcnRAN0hqg85W/P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tfOEJXGHe8hG23KJZuVWYjU9crWSAgsL5zltykT2wINDaEyPB8EJPVAbujMfEQgqut9JSYKSgmo8egTqR6PXzA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7y1fSgoVeYBrWg/0vtdIqVgIVmtTZCnF5Wu3BExbIJeP3cIpjogd243S6twm%2BUKK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZuLrGOZNHBzURqNjeTKwx3lGksJJdTu6%2BWemPCmrawr3RyKN5Zr9Y/X%2Bh1QbvNptDC1dzI6AzkKb542ditegvg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HE7fy2RzzQCjq5sO8whoOn0acxeWLpSvSfVIx976ZgPnQ8fxYrVqCVXXoMDYfddM&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     46
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 3002435  30 317944 GODFREY LESSIE MOSER                                                              6.53          6.53

CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.13
L01   CMFDMVTX             .97
ALS   ALS                  .43

2004 3002478  30 317979 RUIZ JUAN LUIS II                                                                12.71         12.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.50
J01   RB FIRE             1.33
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 3002510  30 318003 BRADY SHERRILL PUNCH                                                              8.21          8.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.84
N01   ES FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 3002524  30 318014 AVILEZ ELAINE GONALEZ                                                            18.30         18.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.92
H01   CV FIRE             2.12
ALS   ALS                 1.26

2004 3002619  30 318087 HINES BRANDON RAYMOND                                                            89.78         89.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.13
AB1   AB CITY            40.85
ALS   ALS                 3.80

2004 3002635  30 318100 DOUGLAS RICHARD SCOTT                                                            12.37         12.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.31
K01   CG FIRE             1.19
ALS   ALS                  .87

2004 3002648  30 318111 JAIMES-VERA REYNA                                                                22.46         22.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.14
E01   SL FIRE             1.71
ALS   ALS                 1.61

2004 3002711  30 318156 WALTERS DONALD ALTON                                                             10.02         10.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.93
C01   PB FIRE             1.42
ALS   ALS                  .67

2004 3002749  30 318188 COLLINS ANNA CHRISTINE                                                           16.15         16.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
AB1   AB CITY             7.35
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 3002775  30 318208 MCCASKILL KENNETH DAVID                                                           4.49          4.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.71
J01   RB FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .31

2004 3002857  30 318274 FREEMAN TERESA CAGLE                                                             14.95         14.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.35
J01   RB FIRE             1.56
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 3002865  30 318281 MILCENDEAU PATRICK JOHN                                                          27.19         27.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.66
K01   CG FIRE             2.62
ALS   ALS                 1.91

2004 3002920  30 318321 MCLAURIN CARNETTA DIONNE                                                          7.44          7.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.89
C01   PB FIRE             1.05
ALS   ALS                  .50

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pz%2BoredWBPnpVCRXIKR1xJQ32JpJi1qCZdivnfB1h2kaYuv6tAZU0AB7ndfMKZMZJGhfGNnhlm9NSt7k3wVB/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2Au8WuK3IeF0QuSmLyzmqDEPa7f2wl8dfHnWLLkVYSyRKcVXaz8kqN5PsYowNyV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PsIVhFymZxqmtgqHJINtTLPmrBBf0BpRAVF9ecHOrAC8MlC/7eWI1hkOVFQsdIZDtAJf0VRl/Gju0YQ4EYMV4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xPnx%2BRIAAVW%2Bs/lRhu/Q2LkeKYDAi2kS/IH2mSUGJoOajuUvSmLNOpXhFQATEpZv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xZ7eUGFj9bb9ct9mtd%2BLKAbc/ArunzOBohnGUiwkZvfMXZr66MTt%2BqPgzv67bcH%2B4kMyoBuuS9laAFyEiiAfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1tglVrntro39ismuBhB8xDRil1hW7qEcbObFJLsz4krpSCSTzy6sx4%2BtBPzLztYH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CSdxYbxo%2B1Uf84JVaWF1Yy/yC7yJcxJm3DM6vo01v6FzzFajOLTUZQD%2Bok4Ek/Zkva7oBg6iSJFpa9Ko5I6Zig==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKgWNvTK1q6eOfKDdzdkxj15gJn63Ws9/z84oNCvSWbA1eiIWrG2jm84x63PLCXo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BclzRrPKZo%2Bk03zP1O3FTNn49A/cyRHS0efdM/TPJI5g28QRaPHVjTihi6v16vkADQfzNFLMBCDwgyvlU/RgBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=von8sbAHOtoSwnYSQTZsj7N4nZQjWnDkCpd3i30b/Xj7vZ1n6lEyXYy9nWjL/n78&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OoNe0kHMtlJNE/XRp%2BYgy3eMKktLkzBBAxxbW5%2BFgJGJJVF5Mt767wsiW2rkF%2BVhfvjterqNY3KdoVGkNm7lVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L4LfbVuNJn1KPdNctwLTIn%2BbAAeh5MbD6eTXyt3rinb%2BDCqufjh9nJmGDCrG19E0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FtIGe8ORWAdjWzcXg2qUBhCFuToTmmu0MFwSWFHV%2BQkFheRNA20iT9bLSuexEi8fp4Uoil1IMXh2wKKybH%2BAjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wm/jlaeSoOplPMlR%2BdUretDhreVLdGwBqmgmISvQkcv9tAE5KxodYUTIw4Nq4A7E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rVCZyD/5vsqTb2xMktak6D1VCeNGvaxL63XjZTx9ocEUeisQPooaIjXiXeVTtrcQShKfkPLylmD3wuKRhxPOZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hPrRgTGJJ5tq/K4w4mn61mUOSWF44HElgk3m4j0ED3521dx/PE1NpyzHJ3EyAEgT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jm7lho1vHPBeoy%2BgTBWpf4aPlwjACUrU9hjy0kS0qGHd6FjmoVsqBm5x%2Bf69V/P2FuOA0WmdFNYYcVvHmWXTug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dx%2BKElGY2LTZg3bAfaq5LdXdjX4kiAVYfHNDxECR3auHTxbf/myTFSIlyJ5tQYYv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=edBmQRmVPgmjo0Pn9tGG9Fk7nX3wHRMMniSTcMfVYW9Z9yY4A4LNYCiE7WabhIKsQQZ8bvZtWclKkyfF2cPw3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C089iXUkqpLhZAI/X2ElXobnfYFpbupzfoLXgNipM1lg/oODC9B7jYJNUPzJCMor&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H5RwtuNByO9v9Q%2Bx3aKVXzY8Sck/fzlwRani7yOLAQGADchE2mXoLkD4zNhjaWf83FalVIuaj5s02u4s0iAteg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jQuSJtu7KQ5dGbviUKtdGaY7Wusm9sVdIpeW2nfqf5R%2Bp2QGZ//zngUQCC1Hej0l&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bX/uGyUzP%2BFT5TA0xAj4JaabraAlOK9VG/sMW2cJETCBB1Ynx5dHIEb2qtBRgFxZWvD5lELF95OSqzOZMKAaUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6bKKgLAYdL7zxq7rPfZXMCfxt7NYKjithk/4QMzrzYvbPKgr%2BEhgEP4XmWoERs/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0QNnk87IYrs6oZBlWh72uCTakmNOAARnLQdOBxg%2Bd0te0IrMNnUgV9d0oVNJtuhhTI0bhZqTaHA%2BMLcVvNZZhg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k8Baz%2BIyJEvzy3D73UWZhqQ/l10qH9werOySR1KFb0pOeaXjTz7nJSlxMO%2B9avWk&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     47
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 3003087  30 318470 BLUES CROSSING LLC                                                                1.76          1.76

CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.41
G01   EASTWOOD             .23
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 3003147  30 318517 RIVERS BOBBY EUGENE                                                               4.77          4.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
J01   RB FIRE              .50
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 3003156  30 318524 WILLIAMS DELANO BERNARD                                                          18.29         18.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.60
SP1   SP CITY             7.88
ALS   ALS                  .81

2004 3003203  30 318561 MCLEAN CLIFFORD CONRAD                                                           55.93         55.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.36
SP1   SP CITY            24.10
ALS   ALS                 2.47

2004 3003290  30 318639 SIMON CARBAJAL PEDRAZA                                                           18.46         18.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.49
A01   SP FIRE             2.75
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2004 3003361  30 318687 ROBERTSON KEVIN CLAY                                                             65.93         65.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.97
VA1   VASS CITY          33.44
ALS   ALS                 2.52

2004 3003390  30 306289 PAYNE MICAH TIMOTHY                                                              40.71         40.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
PH1   PH CITY             3.86
ALS   ALS                  .53
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 3003426  30 318087 HINES BRANDON RAYMOND                                                            21.45         21.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.78
AB1   AB CITY             9.76
ALS   ALS                  .91

2004 3003434  30 315964 MBUA SONYA YVETTE MBUA                                                           34.02         34.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.10
AB1   AB CITY            15.48
ALS   ALS                 1.44

2004 3003517  30 318801 FRYE ARTEMUS                                                                     81.56         81.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          67.97
K01   CG FIRE             7.87
ALS   ALS                 5.72

2004 3003639  30 318896 STINSON LEANNE K                                                                 16.88         16.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.83
P01   AB FIRE             2.97
ALS   ALS                 1.08

2004 3003645  30 318900 CADDELL CARRIE DAVIS                                                             40.31         40.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.30
J01   RB FIRE             4.21
ALS   ALS                 2.80

2004 3003723  30 318955 BERMUNDEZ ESTEBAN BELTRAN                                                        31.75         31.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.46
K01   CG FIRE             3.06

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rNsjlbkbUnjHBfLZAEXnaZcjWqc/j6NFYf6UOjI2vJ%2BUO2kf6eCE%2B6Unxpx/LoEJyuTY8DKkvDWPHN466S6yzA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z0Dn3X1KEV7zEDf2IXtX/sdlJbPkPkrBHcqNH%2ByVX9UaEJG/WqaXvdGRsOXSoUyW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bi5Z3bmhKIXWhdz8vyr8YxAeFBK4u8IuCh5DcNVL1N3yoh7ilnmhYT/3Pm4mLB8kM3zwI4bp3zyuUCM1lizj7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4X/lccb4%2BcB8nnDukDKcBxUsl55JESXPqIWa52nJo9lts0sfQVeRPdBfDeo6nCp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NG5JBu5Qu76EOeDWwMNGLpsf2SJfYrmlvfmN8S%2B4wvHupdchBeNZPGlA/bnAWoQM8FlqNkGfnrtMHxXa3S7rRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3GT3TjNPAmLXLEemJm%2BjjpPs4uYyg2ALoStJZbnysmBPsYska7C0eIbg8bsGWHnL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BMzvq5/CCQeTkU3uwIEhuKW92JS5ZROFHVe6zi1xc9FMJA4twuFZDMz9HwVMp6TAruXuz%2BDmF4U9Q0A3teQag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ys4y80lnOnNY4I1DGEmy%2BoPa/0P4w02SwnDbJ8N6BxkcC2uFN381MNjkbMZFzFcL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iZBZZxizN%2BXciTJvD8PKYjEEB%2Bzyp9e38Ttxw%2B1IUvdiFaYnSRcq2CfDBvHTpjh%2BB9cuBWJLb410qusUQUEisw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0mLkm%2BY018RMISmkMGMDK9wyUQqudAw2s3GT%2BMezLh616F8fE0snTzVu9j2F9Qk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JmSuOqX4lCOaGc0HyvigmdPf8%2BY5%2B7myH7lSyP9dFzYONwXX4qb4F%2BcJd9pFGC/8R5400LK8P6qlLpXlzoTPhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sMC%2BGpo1N2Ai6CMl0ET30RR7VGvAloO0Cl94JlV39F4BK0pYonZLMGYjayrQNoT9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ASWhOzDEQggI9W/IDtyGwZNF8Q/c48cPs%2Bl4sM4R71uWAY1dv%2B5KS8iTo7AjFrzWeGZNR119NgXYUgRV253X0w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wo3fbNUIsutQEWRJQtDVDcRXRI%2BHH0rxjGZEhzqKvAuR/YqZTYnkVLLgzQL1p/Lo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQUaUh8ffSDADGl4tgZpJTJZeG9/gLMY7U0awAVM25jvb2dg1dzMPv9E0gAj%2B/hJoUP0CXqJ07fwi48Dgkq7jg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PW/EIOmpXtRYaoAe5DzgqNsgw7tH7T44xgVqYu%2BJFZoncfYQc2T/vkOYt2QkkTBe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ktzRMHuHBJ151LIFYNOnAXsPJ1vTRlyzsgV%2BiyAznbMs%2BRirvwGg8y46SlYYE4hDVaWFl3UYkuuCQYgL0r9sQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hwGiStNwFM6aRrBri21jWSXspd2TxdW9jmwF8mVE/MOvzvdRvt6WuzTIFizGbFyR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rh07c/0jt4602El%2Bpx%2BBlTrV0wBVShCqHKpaYEGRGDzJewU9fwrNMFz77zUzCBBb63CrmGuIcfx0Umg5SgLMYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/wGtjbA/2ZganXitT3CX3cgVateuMZrkMD653/g3wGkffEslE78jUzUbjfXc2U0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q8t7h9tM1chKqQRi1HLRLDsaXdfvHAabv6ZNxN%2BZzWK/1DJIj7qqLX4ftXEk/xES27Br08gkwCjrgx9R6JtA5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d9z6LmcILEy6Y1PLoi2wP8XjAOuxZDwsqa/QTFUos4UWzgophu1KAOnP6yJ11WB5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P84iYbybhaoRSF2HWCO64LH9hbf21JL3Ju3JYSHre8VteE4r69W%2BoqGU1sPtotlnc3UmMGNg%2BN3e%2B%2BpKaPv/YQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXOsN4p3f6lGqGAka55649rPaXumkTZYEgT1Ga12uX1eUQzg19d9IGwXCZLDnrFE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yaqcCfR2J3LdKpwBtCwN0%2BFK3egE9eKq51dReDn1t4gF02TAC9UKVtSHClM16fL11bxNeSePMQUI/TFPqtrkpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e92li8FqPyvKEki6ZdCAedRy4M4KHTziPd1LyaD44aipZGuVVvDQqzhwOx0legaw&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     48
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 2.23

2004 3003749  30 318974 MCMILLAN CAROLYN LOCKLEAR                                                         8.12          8.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37
B01   CRESTLINE           1.21
ALS   ALS                  .54

2004 3003947  30 319126 EZYK MATTHEW LEWIS                                                               42.22         42.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.16
SP1   SP CITY            18.20
ALS   ALS                 1.86

2004 3003973  30 319149 HUNT JOHN DUNCAN                                                                  3.57          3.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.76
D01   PH FIRE              .58
ALS   ALS                  .23

2004 3004026  30 319188 WILSON JOHNNY ANTONIO                                                            76.25         76.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.25
H01   CV FIRE             1.88
ALS   ALS                 1.12
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 3004030  30 319190 RAMOS CRISTOBAL MORALES                                                          10.08         10.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.22
H01   CV FIRE             1.17
ALS   ALS                  .69

2004 3004035  30 319193 CARDENAS HERIBERTO TREJO                                                         20.18         20.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.59
SP1   SP CITY             8.70
ALS   ALS                  .89

2004 3004256  30 319333 MENDEZ EPIFANIO GASPAR                                                           11.70         11.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.26
C01   PB FIRE             1.66
ALS   ALS                  .78

2004 3004283  30 319357 ESTRADA ALFONSO ROJO                                                              7.12          7.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
Q01   CC FIRE             1.30
ALS   ALS                  .45

2004 3004284  30 319358 ROMERO ALONSO TELLES                                                             10.23         10.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
SP1   SP CITY             4.41
ALS   ALS                  .45

2004 3004314  30 307154 CAPULIN GAUDENCIO PEREZ                                                           8.40          8.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.94
J01   RB FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 3004493  30 318194 COX SANDRA JEAN                                                                  36.39         36.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
K01   CG FIRE              .62
ALS   ALS                  .45
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 3004497  30 319520 LARA-CISNEROS JUAN ANTONIO                                                       22.68         22.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.40
AB1   AB CITY            10.32
ALS   ALS                  .96

2004 3004678  30 319666 GREENE HARRISON JORDAN                                                           51.10         51.10

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SE23Xfz%2BM5yxuvX208/pu3U3kVqLCPFae5hS8IYPGfRwkh%2BywMUSc77pnqAhAGSnMKEixPGMub/XQGLzWdhwTg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2Bn8i0xIDk2m6euHJl0f5bgThxvNho9EWgm8tOYfZCAI6/F4uBzma0S0BkkiNyDM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKejVvnE22LZAQEPZipJDO/6i/apfu%2BMQOUJY9PkBxbZsrojXKNzcgah8sik7tbIV885pLEd2fr4CWYlg/pLxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X0%2BFHQe8Z3JwhFSlx14t4/GMYz9mhftCBnPZRItGNXZlLKle/YM24LjiLqFln7CT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=47DVvpr5Z3YiFsgkyJ%2BFSTwY/vfZkT1%2BsKCVFL3F0sTMp/BpDfPVUDT5ZZUuBqIi5ok2ow8cFtKneQq6U7lOmQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ytb1rgabOrMEA%2BMnbIZyC4883UOTgA7Xmv3IQyvRacyTRatXK1R1IP5iJYLAkUvK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3to9SwHucUtb4gubafxEUzkZ5v9eFhnEq%2Bv/o3pZsHG6HoKLLNUjq5UFNKElyo/Eb2cNcrdpbFs0Ibh1OWC6dQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OPuTIsfCXGD/JaeZmdh/ygQCIRXRAqwrGFgcareggzOMSDx2vmZSd9UMxnvfhziL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYIbd0crkm0I9YnDoO5V9o2jW4dvfvAscm7aqcGy32r5P3Niv0NrgKwX4qnuUcEeDnIPWfVtJF/8evNAR4QhPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xDQ3mODlalth9eEdHsGbSeJz/n9i9ODcZcRIVsyZjICyyoCRgYpBu1dck8BiwAG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7N0g0a%2ByNDipblKfEEiAu2XUbEyzBB1uTag2d7Vt0yOQLfByh17jxguO3l7LxxRq0/quDyxdZklnnPazQwig1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ys4VIPah1HDNH30Lms/WZ5aUwm9x/IdTWuAAJlHsjxYYhk4V5kCMx406cFAXQ7e1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eytvvRzsUgjW%2BCgi5BGcDUHrenZpIUy9NZXzm%2BMVRyzER%2BXypHg96Ac88E7ch6g/%2B4R68XB5WyqP%2B5ezg3Bqxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSBJ7ugZb%2BIYwmb65ThzyR69UTE0zsB8j2PRc1ExDvmDioL7G9qqT1RJvP2OD5V8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jnS9mKNFlIhiZS7tApCMp3AeOO6b688MoIHNEaqkEZ14Q8V1lGjFy%2BDFMW%2BuK1Cg2KaG54aiFSPvkBevmKkO0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yol0au1itJIXzESfbIYTJu6iXjnoAjMtQ4n4gvvT35Yvhii8/ytB2YB8rHlpYa9w&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xW48AldpN7iAIMPPOIbdHI9Svh%2BOVSYWoWbrKpw44F/YkZkgeeoPgK%2B3l7Tr/UXoOw2PwBDlWAC0QFvy86ijvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1li9kXEG0gBr3nAaopnUsFJ1UR92u8JqZX/NIAF6J3iiMC%2BJ7fO54O2g52LSOTK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJf1/DtHmNWwmhHfrSC22jLIjtNlGbl9i0YJuj%2B2PZZ2Eo4xNn0FEBDe19xb5Zt7YfTVcWmjVS6FFQuGU%2B6dIQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UqTdLQFcp4uKK2/i9GOL9RAIlTQKshtMBrNe4bK5O9QaqVDH4xA1/7I5YcXFlvZh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hITmeFaLmFvTiyDtWbNxD41AXpqF2SmFh81J7n6OtU0UbXZX6C1iudQF1DQdH5Ej%2BXrPolCchFuTboPwV9w/NQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pY97J58cVvY1kaaJc3WTlK1Z4GTJYq5X%2Bfz/EOcfMkbE6fItSEyAcO44uhBPqPpI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/0lDXKa5Q/2jfnJo9h%2BrZdOXcNVl6AG23FTXVsqA1nOpKF2nrvOi2j5xJ5NW24peCBTyBV/SzSNus0cG5APDBg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DiQRDe1X/KsUkoeDcswMfPopU0ygMq8MOyuR8e2P6ukwR26Mm4T1rXt6ONxkPZlj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=90dCQX1ARYXY4a9sHqISrv3vaiYqme0VZRDTVgJJaGzP1roshb6Z4Typ1GInhsN2q5/ZvCldn52JymLMLoIAvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0A3Om0LiYzEC/Q/ASELK0OIBWEZKO1f04jW0rBSSBG13yws8nqJiC%2Br7Vay6fLmb&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     49
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.50
PB1   PB CITY             9.72
ALS   ALS                  .88
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 3004680  30 317297 LYERLY ALAN REH                                                                  19.50         19.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.44
C01   PB FIRE             2.76
ALS   ALS                 1.30

2004 3004701  30 319684 MORLAND VIRGINIA WOODHULL                                                        84.28         84.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          49.73
PH1   PH CITY            30.36
ALS   ALS                 4.19

2004 3004755  30 319727 CHAVIS AUDREY STEVENS                                                             7.26          7.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.70
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.08
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 3004828  30 319778 LEVINE NATASHA REGINA                                                            14.11         14.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.41
SP1   SP CITY             6.08
ALS   ALS                  .62

2004 3005400  30 320201 CAGLE JOSEPH WAYNE                                                              147.50        147.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          76.57
TT1   TT CITY            64.48
ALS   ALS                 6.45

2004 3005422  30 320221 GORR KATHERINE JEANNE                                                           141.27        141.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          74.15
SP1   SP CITY            60.88
ALS   ALS                 6.24

2004 3005429  30 320227 LARSEN MARTIN BURT                                                                1.84          1.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.52
J01   RB FIRE              .19
ALS   ALS                  .13

2004 3005502  30 320269 QUISTIAN JORGE MANUEL                                                            10.21         10.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.08
C01   PB FIRE             1.45
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 3005503  30 320270 VAZQUEZ CODY ESTEBAN                                                             40.08         40.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.60
Q01   CC FIRE             1.84
ALS   ALS                  .64
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 3005506  30 320273 RAMIREZ ELI LIRA                                                                 45.88         45.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.08
SP1   SP CITY            19.77
ALS   ALS                 2.03

2004 3005516  30 320282 WARD PETER ELLIOTT                                                               17.95         17.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.93
PB1   PB CITY             8.27
ALS   ALS                  .75

2004 3005517  30 320283 DOMINGUEZ RIGOBERTO ORTIZ                                                         8.57          8.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.08
J01   RB FIRE              .89

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H3iHZX%2B3J7TnAzm/YMagPNYtml0FeL9uKp5024KtM%2BJTJCYfsZyuMStptuxbsLXrW3e5A%2BCYTMDTsLs7w2MNwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BCbjTcGS7/ZUTcpGweW3%2Bs7U8F6k%2Bvx1JmZ4kAc3RXyOx8bzeRIz%2BRTWM8DV%2BleK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrsvkQqb75Ihu0VktesJ087BdNX2F55SDAPSzYne5KPfg9hj%2Ba6cod3rDS17cvplgqd%2BY1x86msNfdeZUGXOjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNBWqMF1Vr5WBOojSljTJPTXh2MmxieV8fT%2BE4sPzeIdiytIvwzQC7YejGOKQLWF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1eV0EW%2B1SIenhWuVGmGvPJnGqZfgW3DBxGXGm8/WxzAeIw%2BCLkG7zby1mzLxQxIc/kN4MiekUaLEndvZnasNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=14JNbe44GpQU%2BHWxCvhX2QLEyih94rr6Qk5jlDB0hGFfHquGiNvol1TJ6XM%2BJl/n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r41OxYOR8X6VVH5h0kk3P/GmJUEkwMxgB97ICP8hwBNjnR1/IVB/lq/ovf4v8ya59bO14TOsBIbXQTbVt4yC6Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37l/G7w85idCeBM/88IPpf8fGPgoM7GvESyB%2BwwXW8XZnGB5886wxw1kq/HLqDpL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aj4%2BrcgXIMF3Fh34o/YNNycRkmSLXlANk8Q2dKuKAY7W30SPUIIWZlGLQfS9wMyfYx96CRpCRWZSkka/sY5/Ew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bh%2BMlL38QhgkL9CjuH0GYHe6iI08cV5VRESKevxZYBTclb2I/W0RgYRrteBE29Od&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3G5dFGyBRgcuPC8sUHTt4MuFmPw53QmqRqFqk4G2nmwT9FDRuLPruqBkG0UwkrehfmyF7s8r4Q%2BhIuFZ10F5Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3iEB8waTcyVHETW0pgQdEYl2lm23NOlYq20fLckhjdmK79dvkhQpxq8E8pLbgEEo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxPeHPL2Nfc0Mde6QF/BWtHjIotXkt5amesd/Gj8mg5MSD6nmbVMWLZ55AIoioUR4LbvEZjyqse3q8koxgiTOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JHSBtXPchD1Tq/qssGSjKFiipiqD%2BwXgRatq2rMj%2BOi8qlcyb%2B1JDRL8NBQNOo95&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lAg5XbU9mGJVQhsTB5bDeBqGkVr3iOhquHF80J%2B2jhX6L7apHKJNfOlnLSU/eFWvM9ie6k3nmjuJBHW99uw9yQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TkLCb0N5RsE6WjJsOCTHmkG2xbSEyz4sjPs8OxSVKhil/75V%2BhF/RSTCGoXQfZHD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IhMndBaJUYWN45b/ZyEKlXQsLPrr5XSgWuknI/qYK06deHHQZhElYupYFCEivk13xgHnR317v%2Bi2q/eGsuCrqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTm8jZf%2BAp7jHjv0UVeXdYKrZL/57jITlQgL2K6VCaKShn%2BgXLyEs9JnzAKl74Q/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BCHifYSn0L001XUNV0pA1rku2mgAp6MEGnCuc0eT6jjZ8dpNAqCJG8o6iTYh89a1Lvz1DAbQMdYcQuYUE3fBBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0oZmSs7V1qZ%2Bl1TVJVZC6jXxISCQC5QeH/Pfki%2B1ov7cFppQa/dUn9FMJdHCzxAx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Af%2BYUzanEgmttatlS/CLpJtC1p1gldNu5ue/Cc3DlOrHSISmFg0iooqw6vKS1gR1li%2BFPnQotwxbUS4FI4bWbw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U4pfA1AuMsWZsJe5ilgdCizRhgFuptkacvdK6TNz6yiVMCJfSDhVxPZDlPCecBxl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4u5q%2BsHdIChav0qL%2BPtvPuAzugzBInxd5i47YvMH9lL84DcBVyk8MuS1ZI0QB3BO6DN0k2SxNcpAIyxVHziQzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K44zSNH/ykIvTlnatiVfgSKjZgBLO15vYnc58ottny0m88WSvd%2BtngDUX2qL9bDp&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     50
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 3005551  30 320306 WINDHAM BRIAN KEITH                                                              30.76         30.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.26
CG1   CG CITY             9.07
ALS   ALS                  .86
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00
OTHER COST                5.57

2004 3005556  30 320310 BYNUM MARQUAIL LAMONT                                                            20.18         20.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.34
P01   AB FIRE             3.55
ALS   ALS                 1.29

2004 3005569  30 320318 FAULK THERESA ANNETTE                                                            31.68         31.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.63
SP1   SP CITY            13.65
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2004 3005573  30 320321 SERRATA LUCIA REY                                                                 8.71          8.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
M01   HIGHFALLS            .98
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 3005582  30 320328 SMITH MELVIN DONTAE                                                              14.75         14.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.74
SP1   SP CITY             6.36
ALS   ALS                  .65

2004 3005584  30 320329 HOGAN DWAYNE ERNEST                                                               5.36          5.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
Q01   CC FIRE              .98
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 3005630  30 320364 SIDES BRANDON LEE                                                                 5.22          5.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
C01   PB FIRE              .74
ALS   ALS                  .35

2004 3005634  30 320367 BASILIO CARDOZA VICTOR MANUEL                                                     6.36          6.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.99
L01   CMFDMVTX             .95
ALS   ALS                  .42

2004 3005649  30 320378 ORNER NANCY CHRISTINE                                                            25.22         25.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.01
WP1   WP CITY            10.03
ALS   ALS                 1.18

2004 3005657  30 320382 COLE JAMES R M                                                                    2.92          2.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
H01   CV FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 3005683  30 320402 CARLSON BARBARA LYNN                                                             24.57         24.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.35
AB1   AB CITY            11.18
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 3005690  30 320408 STONELL CONNIE POWERS                                                             6.25          6.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
P01   AB FIRE             1.10
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 3005697  30 320413 DELONG GEORGE III                                                                18.13         18.13

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e4ud/zxolpF8SGFYmrqQ46kJ/pl35IseCI53lK/nyigitRKGISu5ueR6OYgFHtuGT07OFgRab9vmVWH6DgVKlA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1aok6q%2BPz5jaDlYgyQ4MpJ5oS8IzTdKNNsou1MWcwdfT9QtbMmUAw94B1Bti/wD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=colb/KZ/upKYQMeXnTY9SK8XXRCQDVOmKR70O9QCt7DyDcBbjuy%2BTz7OpSVvSH/Tb7tABaKKW9Ni138FpLvDgg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LsCinZ1U8Ea/3XZN1Ukht8M4oEOxKhY91jIzFSRoVszqOn7AYPTHvnkLORHs/xVk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IShQYLAQ1vCPs8jrR8vnD5RrjbqtNe7rs5%2BJTIlzeywB//ZQxJTnKD8jPOGfiomArJpMEI9qz8G79s8qXGO2bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJJYegB/dSvAs40R5oYe517C270RwA/7RxKYSXGJIn0rv1XwrUP2tQdDy0GPKDht&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TLjabYIJeNUrfF20IERzgRxbp6QUW20BVGQy1pUM3EPHv/ji0b6n1bSCFv6CJM0pK1iacTeY2M%2Bqgw8gRjFEGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=27mK3z3mhcLu%2B/S4rv6rlkFGdoh6Jwr0yrqzK7yLKh9f547236RLnjcd%2B40LGySZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l2HdPiNRdiQffSTJ%2Bz4Q8DzCT2Ldxdc%2Bw%2BKJ/wAqDSZU7pIvcQC6qaTztaYVrlo5IxG6ppNot6NSW9K0KU3p4A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhBHgUfWa27MIK%2BGqNRbI1Br0c0dVz6kyqFqavA0s38n9WM3u/nRZ4cVWSHr%2B/vy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBATAoiC/SNqeLu86nSKGJSeT3DnJDRAL0Foy0walsPESjzEhEtFKaw6tZPyLPJ%2BrV4PlqBvr%2BwNsamlK5nVfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yRzvhn6%2BrjNHEzKfw6NC5gp9TnzDhto7qMwa8REZ15%2Bd08wtyZVvLfWb4kbdffJO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0iN6XVKamensumkkzEKb5CSXddP98Wrs1qJdvwAmTHeDNVm%2B4j/Qx5F1cqheG5mHSU7XVtq/%2BGlzzi6poiPeQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W7fc1MoLPYREU4HimO4gAiujKM9Odke6B1WDD99w%2Bt%2BFesXm1tqTix%2BUpxCsdUKQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TAGWm1jAdpUvr1rb0wqeg7xUOQPaUuOQnhKwHr71CguIxAWNJ%2BfySkQbGUdDn/pKSvJVqvgAuKjlJu8GyNdtrA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Joap0kkRJBY26i5Fr2rYeDYVrk06siuHIOhjbzn9INDRyK7fAsnZlhnIYnycEng&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kncE6GsYeAv/tMeOM5ySlfJ0iIvLvjSzy94Asz0CiswyRG1obFUxKPmzpwwTwP7Rn13XEiSW/0pLaL5fESEhFA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lRT9ayIs7z/i%2BJ%2BeS7rGvB/JoOE8nqTsCLVag7EQYyTaQSYcTeleRbxnBcqY/QrD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=42yYQH5XgJX9UJyR7tMqWpkEiIZiEKASilbnHm/k5TvW2hPAS9dHhU3Rfj1kxnjrh4nT/4hvvqv4Jv4ifxc6EA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ok6U9A34IPnp1F/FO0e1JpiHlDFYjX/W0%2BejwGFZqCGWQ8yO3l0NfnmeaFvyndu%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ZbunrWgLgLYcZk6sr3nLA2lXRqqOmfKeH1hFBx1b3/Cc1J%2Br/3MKWbyPVDDYNLWPOSNEg2DXhjpL8rHPXvnXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Ridpu5iUyjzmWnLRQRE6ktGDleCtbaNmQgTWP2w4XAO354wcu3UnT8BVDsoN8nf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AswaK4oFaBNVJDvynLkBPCi6HGukhqRkKiOzJvBwQP4JiIQvi7XGAQGZcQZryZWBRLVYwHeFp6dusmdxQ9Buhg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1qrneCaOx87YW9SNqOfgBa4TMJYaXxjkF9QvZ1un8jqnFCoh90TA8uq7vCFlihWq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=brX7mCdlzCCidBFSBw1l1z1u/3m8LvBFLokDNToYnx%2BCL5l4XJXzI7u9HX%2BNUng3AowUlncg4aeWv1aTA4fxgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hEOTiucaWGLdxw2Cj32Ict61q2HBEsxUBx9lmz/UHMPh6K62Yx7bo4/7aUYSg9ZT&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     51
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.97
FF1   FOXFIRE             6.24
ALS   ALS                  .92

2004 3005754  30 320453 BYNUM MARNITA SHANNON                                                            27.94         27.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.23
P01   AB FIRE             4.92
ALS   ALS                 1.79

2004 3005765  30 320460 ONORATI MICHAEL EVERETTE                                                        110.82        110.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          87.73
C01   PB FIRE            15.70
ALS   ALS                 7.39

2004 3005768  30 320462 BRAZELL JASPER DAVID                                                              4.78          4.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.75
L01   CMFDMVTX             .71
ALS   ALS                  .32

2004 3005803  30 320493 HAILEY TIFFANY ALEASE                                                            10.68         10.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
C01   PB FIRE             1.51
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 3005873  30 320548 WHITE KALESHA LASHALLE                                                          131.16        131.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          65.93
AB1   AB CITY            59.68
ALS   ALS                 5.55

2004 3005894  30 320566 GUTIERREZ PABLO I                                                                35.33         35.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.74
L01   CMFDMVTX            5.25
ALS   ALS                 2.34

2004 3005964  30 320620 JOYA BERNARDINO SANCHEZ                                                          31.40         31.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.94
J01   RB FIRE             3.28
ALS   ALS                 2.18

2004 3006010  30 320460 ONORATI MICHAEL EVERETTE                                                         18.06         18.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
C01   PB FIRE             2.56
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2004 3006018  30 320661 GONZALEZ ERENDIRA JIMENEZ                                                        40.17         40.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.21
G01   EASTWOOD            5.25
ALS   ALS                 2.71

2004 3006020  30 320663 GILLIS CARLOS MAURICE                                                            18.30         18.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.25
N01   ES FIRE             1.77
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2004 3006041  30 320681 HERNANDEZ CARLOS                                                                 88.24         88.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.67
RB1   RB CITY            49.57
ALS   ALS                 3.00

2004 3006118  30 320738 HUOT PHILLIP DARWIN                                                             257.21        257.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX         135.00
SP1   SP CITY           110.84
ALS   ALS                11.37

2004 3006125  30 320745 MARTINEZ PABLO BEJARANO                                                          52.76         52.76

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SZ2F%2B/iHCqDlMwdpAkRFu1TmY88BF6L1qZOeuUh6ymXXmqXu5YB5FRml7rI83xzqSr64EYWnZqgTcTMky0XF9A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQ/1ghHizRxeiq6wR6x5NR8gOwQO3iPD0gHuS2kjYEeelI271Iu62Gg8nhpeuptR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6rxqrCOSbRxmYKpT7pgWux/bnVEE110L9V72tymZcRyD8dSBiBEA2B7ku9BwnDX71nsJOyCJv4bvK2G3hhW9cw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxLEjps61SWMOd817BgZG8inTx6qUC8SRan0vUpQY/tMC2NGZWwnojtpaznsdQCz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRhvGDG5r//oWPRN0g64MrTglNvQHA5TNBJVQAArsQk%2BJczdKxs3eTYeeXcQj5r3gPmlfyQu8iiyPPelwsax8g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JWUZXZsdNyT%2B%2B%2BSr8piu7Kwz1aGTkylmCzsftasgX8qxH721W8LFXr30YOZ54mro&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxl0lrrklPhHp//rVeZaDhVQKrUp4fkZkkkMdiqLAPnIza5e31Fieov34Eih0KHHepOIsJCpIP8SPBQAEpH1eQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oifKB6FMefL2JLfiMFlsr7ALuh%2BWQmT5vUR/AK0/mzTL%2BVjxZL7Q%2BgwlSAqlTgkt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2shlW04N28Zki9ytLVzSPLXcqPKqVPWSm%2Bnzo3tdgQvE22ljF7%2B5RSX6%2Bm8S4PwCpUD3QugVVKk%2BM0ei543cQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tYydXirUiz76QOjdUK%2BBFNMXBlRaR7cV7wGmfIxTO0l0lr2kYiFbbcHvIhPnT2pB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wPPCA2fYwdUnQzORu%2B22luvJbBJIJ3zRldnmvOvD5ANB65yfDl4ql/uFzco6a9i7EPTP55BkLmWaPDBUFJdbGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZPOvWgNE9cSGMgmVZO8WX0AS89fwQmiQXkrfuK98dp947BqagkGOTI%2BfNzjr5yMe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GzLxFPwPljL3%2BkitGihlHpqArTbTZZZAHjlsXBjeNm/ElyQZ5rn7p6kj9TYC/3jNZ%2BvIwwRlzc0RlKhLx8VfHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9pnEdWUTK0zcOeIlZZfuKdDW5qW/fuuNWa%2BHcUtF2jOic2ERZTojdUnShhIVK%2BS0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g6tlpjRQHwWQKU/PYpuVtSTC7DZS0U8MGmVcETNzru3yhChA16Ae0sit7ySYsNcG93prskugtsEawJW2WQayVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9/yDhHgUMC7ckHJ2RKFw5WQU2Wx5G0IghEJtwrZloFSSQDwSi4dt70ZZ/PuR3AsU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qfk34tyaUtcimkhyG14JksevX/WW3ucilCpqPNlclKD6gL0k7MoMy6vle88xHICgBEZaRLiDtFAOdf2naavR0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kaTDL5U9oQtdQqK5CwXifbIJbj0AMRzTmrnMOnxVUijeF4%2B4VKMoapSrMCGMmWze&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/o5XVbv3Dsup8I75n7/El41Nzl1l6dhfLg2C9NxHLL%2BRuK9juvwMGIyoiI/kxUtCSzHLE1pdPb7/ElKoZspN6A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VdgtFBJGS9566wVgANg/IgYfp2XhYJ4o8glM9VPjaTdeVw74Wx41ogHOL2OP8cmv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m8bhKeWKdIgfgRFowjnVoLccJIMo1AYqAMlC14xFS4YiYbuvliRCuZ/AcjW%2B/LL8bSfOOwzjCuKd%2BLXzXCd4rQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qLzghInO%2BrfCVEB0RKKGha%2BdyX2tI2e2LJq9BpISL%2BtNILMuJhtpL3hOXa9hliYL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnaTah9l/Fic00XHEirU/EHYu1YtH9/myeuZfEJGnpW3KgFpR4tSX0OS1wDvVEGnT0fBXh0GuSYVdqcuZDnrjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avZV5IQhoWqTiL8BckYZKFelS9UMHa1L1dOHzmNFNx/OCN3kM33XVGhJyiJQSP34&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V5gHetPzCtlxLi/kcsX8Ph40RoKwNL3fz98N1bzZOcVeItv8ofSI3Yi6Au1db9sou6iG%2B4kdpwWrVZ/9VGmjMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bmE/lStUW4Sasw8hOo4vPm1CLPME4zga5sFntgNb61RU/r2D%2Bfc27SznPbHBOKjs&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     52
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.69
SP1   SP CITY            22.74
ALS   ALS                 2.33

2004 3006185  30 320792 KELLY CATHERINE MONROE                                                            9.49          9.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
CG1   CG CITY             2.02
ALS   ALS                  .19
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 3006252  30 320844 RUSSELL ASHLEY RYAN                                                              72.72         72.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.29
J01   RB FIRE             4.46
ALS   ALS                 2.97
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 3006376  30 320929 NEIGHBORHOOD FOOD MART                                                          187.83        187.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX          80.18
CG1   CG CITY            70.90
ALS   ALS                 6.75
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00
OTHER COST               25.00

2004 3006401  30 320950 MORRISON WADDELL                                                                 40.13         40.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.44
F01   WEST END            3.87
ALS   ALS                 2.82

2004 3006455  30 320990 MOLINA WILFREDO                                                                  18.03         18.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.16
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.68
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2004 3006500  30 321028 DOMINGUEZ-TENCHI ISMAEL                                                          23.69         23.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.57
J01   RB FIRE             2.47
ALS   ALS                 1.65

2004 3006536  30 321056 QUISTIAN JORGE MANUEL                                                            26.34         26.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.85
C01   PB FIRE             3.73
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2004 3006561  30 321077 WILLIAMS TAMARA CHINEESE                                                         19.12         19.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.77
D01   PH FIRE             3.11
ALS   ALS                 1.24

2004 3006651  30 317365 GONZALES EDUARDO CERVANTES                                                       16.25         16.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.25
H01   CV FIRE             1.88
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2004 3006688  30 321176 HARDY DIANA                                                                       7.75          7.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
H01   CV FIRE              .90
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 3006690  30 321177 POE WILLIE ROLLAN                                                                12.67         12.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
SP1   SP CITY             5.46
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 3006719  30 321200 JENKINS TIMOTHY BRIAN                                                             1.83          1.83

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RbRb8PcXymhytk6At44QqXTeYKoZfvHg8mRFhQtHp%2BYk8theYyHDL0Lu2f/WAKQpHAU3nBIqXbvy1cFzGJ44ZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hY1fklm%2BbW/cf/r8idkAoRyWIG8jTtm4Cgds4c/6UwlwE6CFAJ5X727DbtPqmWi/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CK2t9ML1r53wwbbwPgK2vHhXO2b3QhgOilQSTHycZviqUQJmE0dmfzYkU9rShPb2XnW2%2BSPiieqMrVmFVdbZIQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zYSMf3sRM4YRQsEtMefv9%2BpZ62TikYepzId16qW8BTT4287Pbf4TD0cyZmKF0eD1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eM12Top34lfIRBBrUhpF84UKZlXDJ08u8pAw/d%2B26mR2UyoE9BQw/K5DXCjzAmzr5wwNm5HgnbL5YbXkpqzW3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dqLs1exmkqaA%2B60UUrglu0e5LD%2BGpj2hY9YluHIBst1/rVsxquPGUIPzQHnMzIEY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DxH/obu8WZKurKWQSmCxo/dtfTXBuBrB6ckOYaiXWm9zELgRguhASWpx6PfLQeIkkyh9IcuBsjUJR4anTglh6Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g/l51tJFhxLcyv00GUrh%2BtzSjPYbcOmSHZKQSjNWUuFxSoX3lFTd4IaR6xoeOpqz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KQn0VFCiHQ7mRavTGRm33kiK/lEjydcDvM4EsOJlIFXDdfOz6wSkX%2BEQscO%2BOkH6W7baaCkHXtEZEIklXW9DWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RqUxcn8C5BWLRG2q4DrxG6aKE6/AP4e13W2rwnBjwG14BM84c4CbwA21Xi1yTseS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jQeLBIE8rXIISv2Fa6g%2BQMCPgDsJhD%2B9eGlTW9fNZIowWqG8WlJ%2B9r8cfe3ST%2BIFr2tljGpp4Vo8oJwkyk2Fw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=02v%2BBNRmTdt%2Bj2joNE7mpyWre%2Bia6/xK1k28AuD%2BRaPUSRke7MtEZMny7QZvqLL/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o3SYwyTBA%2Bz2ZtdG4as2pguioFbDHgk801yPIoK/cq/NB4Gi/pQKmaKF%2BeSZACldXgN%2BrewHDlEnx7daflf%2BOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l8LzlzGvCj92qITICVFHKRNRTGejRJOiRMlkNd0WOSz0OrkRfgoJsZoYAbfhKthi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DsAttXOf4cLZUSn5HGsdiNWb%2BJE27zpn73rb36wyvIbXAwfDI2R/PBEpffZfnBz4DyxrY1kkL5rH3tcVVfbASw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYIQwt0d4/SZ6Vz7xzsJcQ0ORJuUjveGF6ekp7ujH7UveVMpSzplET4js9d0U2ge&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VS0AuD11TNcjZmfgcWwRv11AdKWTUs1m5jaNWpsiQSePMvncYEfxGP1u5JE6cYxv3V%2B7GFeGC3bX6pyzq/Eutw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHiNQNRuODO8kp3/TAQLoa79OIABolS98IoLDV8da0TzkI5%2BaQR2WlXSC%2B6zlsDL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IWvKFcDuoOQDgPs74AcXDR1nCXiY0IbUmID4p1x1io4pFroaGtMC1Qe0DrYAjkbZhBrJCxuvdMLcWNAf1NlKrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D526MuBhe4qqp3OZzoFVTU1CPkxWJLWuNLl32eCEFlRUjiD%2BPQCu%2Bw3jzPWiWj6t&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/V8WxmNIOdBlWHhFXQN/43wwFYKdSZvBOiypswWoxkwH12gx4i31LTuysF6G3L%2BvVjdc62O31UT6NKwt9X6Sag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWIeaURMsDFem6PbvfrdbmLSMWRe5pwSGp9Qk2a5ojBn6THF6viP5Mhgp5Cbs9r1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3VPBe8Lcm8Qu5p7kmGoEdVMlesRV0/8RR74h7DayLLZt1LXWBwn%2B0IscvP/jINRZu4OJD1hCPHkmua/HtBSqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sMCPoNhBaqt6hD7fViaQdzhuTUokndaNPqh4LIANGfZ2m/9rArWLHK/M7JO6cpnn&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     53
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .95
TT1   TT CITY              .80
ALS   ALS                  .08

2004 3006768  30 320329 HOGAN DWAYNE ERNEST                                                              13.80         13.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
Q01   CC FIRE             2.52
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 3006812  30 321270 ERTTER ZIGLIA AGNES                                                             113.50        113.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.57
SP1   SP CITY            48.91
ALS   ALS                 5.02

2004 3006854  30 321296 OGLESBEE YVONNE STARR                                                            62.62         62.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          49.16
L01   CMFDMVTX            9.32
ALS   ALS                 4.14

2004 3006869  30 321308 FLINCHUM JANET SEAWELL                                                           31.82         31.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.29
J01   RB FIRE             3.34
ALS   ALS                 2.19

2004 3006920  30 321349 SHEFFIELD DONNIE ALBERT JR                                                        2.91          2.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
M01   HIGHFALLS            .33
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 3006956  30 321372 WILLIAMS DEBORAH HOLLAND                                                         37.11         37.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.98
Q01   CC FIRE             6.77
ALS   ALS                 2.36

2004 3007010  30 321407 CARNETT DANIEL VINCENT                                                           55.73         55.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
RB1   RB CITY            14.45
ALS   ALS                  .88
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 3007013  30 321410 COVINGTON DEON MEGALE                                                            22.37         22.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.48
J01   RB FIRE             2.33
ALS   ALS                 1.56

2004 3007020  30 321413 WATSON LEO SKEETER                                                               17.07         17.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.87
Q01   CC FIRE             3.12
ALS   ALS                 1.08

2004 3007131  30 321489 REVOLLAR REYES EMILIO                                                            17.18         17.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.31
N01   ES FIRE             1.66
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2004 3007133  30 316017 LESTER JERRY                                                                      7.99          7.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.52
CG1   CG CITY             1.34
ALS   ALS                  .13
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 3007134  30 321491 REYES CESAR ZARCO                                                                 2.72          2.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
SP1   SP CITY             1.17

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZKeM%2Bnmwp3m61POBpqDuvo2VeNSXA1S0qLMzmI0r/U6qFkUtfKn1JZ1ISsp62WItCKtCzkLTo1lcvHMK3XsPgA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iSgNEHcH%2BYUdkho8TlZ5UBhfW7vjxgg1XC%2BX8tTg7g%2BeqHjDL2flRBsn%2BZsd5uoq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k1BWr4W1QA%2BfQJ%2BVz%2BAP8qCmwd%2BgU4%2Bx3JQPpV1NIjyw7xYkNddrxl9Z5KaYijL%2BxhmI7EZN0sbjC76F%2BMbQcA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8saMrsjgZkpt7aEDd78Y1L57xat%2BnKz7Nz8PlJNNzOr0c1dgprMIhNZTOBd4DhDL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q4vYQzbHNxpbVUl/LpuUr6WtBqucABcOVTJybzVo8QgT/L/XtLxwpJ%2BQliraOjUnaHMkzdH6Qg%2BrLfeF8vim3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTV4bqyex6OafAcG3gUeE0uTxYRAHECEAwgmLjUdzvuLtEuVYo53kMyp03nVdQpI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hfxP7/%2BqmR8ORNjgQn%2BxFPJjIshRjXx31I/tNgEwijc/031sarC1vr7Fu3n9OjHh3eEwbBao2zBhdRGuNuuW6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S4Pf1TCX66yyuGFpId2WMkp5pSHBRHAoC9eGImBFx0PE6IdZJu7yrasj/Ypstq60&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BMVBVAhAgPUX3wI3VSM%2BnHQ0o9VS7o3YtcRacgBD/sOrLU9nb8q%2BsuzUBAQZCOqEU1hEuCb028Jdzie1HSt9tA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IgRrkgqVoZXaS7wRdN6UmoH2qt3W6wQM/oAtAt6iq%2BurfS2uCmhP0MeGcncJskfz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/z5P8JsnmR06hmZeQbInr7FktEK4KhHzFPkMdlPRl2NktX/dpSMT2/0UbPSMREJE3%2BX2jr5aUyN%2BLjaIuZHyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMAE5YRKHBrcaXtSgvfdXD0GdIrH/eH5y/hDIQ1YgnriJ6NpOG1j0SNbUVHcedZA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9kHVY1NMa3zZ86KuEQFG%2Bkfefb04s9Lp2dF0pAYV30Xfu9gPh90HhsMxyJzK0RqZ86KzexrKFrbNaHhKi2H%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QURFWjPJ4UqNemnyuUHovddmvQbF0DjFNoqILZgmd2ZhsUfZqAVkFi9HliswxfQ6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FblrNyLTcvNFXl1s0Qhiz4EPnhZFWa7V8Zid6v3GRBrmRDSZ61T95YEOyYj9eMpBdne2FWqH1nzUkb0xB1mdzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNwA32A65XGkB2RlFEriAkhBgY6ry862FiZOAqU7lA7sg1w6hspI404JM0JuNqGP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LbAX6eKMWASa8YmYawhMlYfUIOVbshRn93VSw61s8kIL6arK6WzR0QCkK5eOR4Tq6ScrBcCGoMUK4NQuipdzog==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KcNTyQ1CvcMbXpD4UxBcf0It5A9bF8ubYUPGQaSF1cHbZFKZlOEegbkLQc40Ygvb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jZex%2B%2B4m%2BDpY5HXxanFSvCdDhAMCXq%2BZ7v9LGv21I4QPK5gkfqZTXJ%2BZsas6PSQwbN8L8XiSr07S/AEFjPYctg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Da909FYJhgPfVfADlw1cRIXlCN1QOrdKTmiNJd448WyOq7FR1M0z7i6%2B9e4sIpK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KyKFHmxlkz0jy9O/GuprrYzXLiOuu4wrFi01%2Bb8yY9NBFBDY6e/Vn1PlCfaJru3Lbl8LkWTGMPADh6SrIQYfoQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iA9FbPbyw3KTisNta1lf7lWfcm0xdbQYixOk5RZ1t3kaJ1elaGOWcCXz3l0HTS0s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tqw3El8JxPRvDxmI9OniaIxt1oDErI%2BOm/rD%2BksWv2EtDnwa/MsugHBB0j4M2Qqq3x%2BcGG4N6JDeS/2iZpAomg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i10dpVOrbRg2AiKuJ2sXLT/6zf9djglvZpVMjWkGHz%2BU1kgz1LnPwLA3jsdIy5PJ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     54
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 3007217  30 321549 COLE GEORGIA ANN                                                                 12.60         12.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.50
F01   WEST END            1.22
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 3007237  30 321569 SANDOVAL HERMINIO GUIJARRO                                                       37.60         37.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.20
RB1   RB CITY            21.12
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2004 4000032  30 312983 BIBEY CHRISTOPHER L                                                               4.62          4.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.42
SP1   SP CITY             1.98
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 4000732  30 313363 BEARFOOT LAND CLEARING INC                                                       92.61         92.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          54.65
PH1   PH CITY            33.36
ALS   ALS                 4.60

2004 4000761  30 313378 WHEELS INC                                                                      122.76        122.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          61.70
AB1   AB CITY            55.86
ALS   ALS                 5.20

2004 4002013  30 313744 WILLIAMS USED CARS & PARTS                                                        3.34          3.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.80
T01   WP FIRE              .30
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 4002399  30 313986 BUCHHOLZ JOHN FISHER III                                                         82.24         82.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          64.57
B01   CRESTLINE          12.23
ALS   ALS                 5.44

2004 4002596  30 314096 MANCHESTER JAMES DAVID                                                           25.18         25.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.19
G01   EASTWOOD            3.29
ALS   ALS                 1.70

2004 4003029  30 314351 ODOM KATHY LYNN                                                                   8.56          8.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
F01   WEST END             .83
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 4003601  30 314614 TERRY ELTON LEWIS                                                                94.68         94.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          75.91
G01   EASTWOOD           12.38
ALS   ALS                 6.39

2004 4003852  30 314730 TILLMAN TIMOTHY SCOTT                                                             3.03          3.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
L01   CMFDMVTX             .45
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 4003869  30 314742 PATTERSON JAMES MICHAEL                                                         191.28        191.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          95.14
PB1   PB CITY            88.13
ALS   ALS                 8.01

2004 4003909  30 314765 GODFREY CLIFFORD WAYNE                                                            7.50          7.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.90
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.10

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s1VVMmWyn9/inOsKhBYWzUL84z5nggT077D5cSP73fxqJlRzSMblcop4Mk6O1Ccpgk16ki0Xi%2BZ3z4Wuo%2BsPcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rWtOlZqwbza4ogbkDS8jee24lbWyTqOGrhoALngr301%2ByRX59hsVGaIEv%2B3n/iSd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8Fdk2JUp8lzrg/hJJojsxSLDRZgwElDQNG2Uez3hNJlG8/SkWmfd0mrJbh1k7Ylv/aIbS524vb%2BOZWM5CUHmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qxjko4PkqYBXTqVJbqm2IA2Lkx/rcbiAqBPqps9CbqFUrmoMhHuoprwtoODqHZhL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/w58zAPTZtPiYxrgeLc4AzX2XMaNEKDVLRSoxAwHjWjKrEnEHz%2BsZPD31iuid5UAaJCIa0dznieU866yUkgYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WJxyJSnNqtO1aRF39Li5NtbNDUIHR0q8ahJ%2B7FL/j7yS2mU9INVq0nVhIZIBIMdG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QDWL1N/1q7xREitCR4brmcizTEhFNn8wlHOQIJdzp2Ram0UAxMMsrR%2BLrTXG7/z20M2EihvWzA84L6huYMa3%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sHpNjwRQDMqX%2BPUEdUcE2WPsivUybnqFGHfpegxfJMDDLxa7RQSa3xdvi8lTvmmr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vY%2BScjqThlIB2ApkZnO9tCYKWW7%2BFJBy4G5ewnoV1f7OWlOicA5pKuIU0fyBWS1Co42CkRf44TWd9l9IBv7CPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHwpM8i6HwNwtMpTsSlRzbaEcn5e9ZWHDvgMSiJy6RgYb3C3gp04eRnCfiDl08tA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztWc%2BsyPNBHPSiksQmr/4lrGVrqP%2BYaZuDN8Q8bMP05a8CUbt0ZhMfBx%2BLj8GWmfbMEjVYFxEnLIzl5HGtuxXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcMLgP8N%2BbYtBjLfbNtWU11f3zeggHLx2Wl9HyUo54FxXmBtthRK2lS9K0REod4g&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDOHtXwo2J%2Bkm0QyS5rXHSfFE0i4Lc8BD9Cx5fN1y89lI%2BhWSlCF%2BvtUFrC8pgKmm8RKXVlYYVg8czGCkBl2zQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iHjte1sPeCSilEqkTDratUvrCu46px0nAX6XwCTo8g1NmEBBrl%2BRB10%2BO495vW2C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UxH03KiU972T0U2Xn9mCixCY3SoywLucJHj3E4cSuZVeiuXSuGcEZN4wSz%2BWFxHGGRQXKWTwVkejXg2ASUTntA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QouRPOHPl1DeCV3OMiVebRTYuVkD%2BnDYfbr3k7vi3JIOAr5Yev3hjBo8si/JTLn6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dM%2BZWzK7OEU9v1Daa7U2NfbmZXB26IFF/dPhUtBLLZEpHu3gc2YQcACBYskBdlFtwL3RlUTfjgzBx0Kp1RPMYA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JFIHrivM3B08gNmQe5vqHvSzSs8y%2BeZOfL5V/ntVz2OZk4kbOi2dMNfaLRLJxuTG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2wIc/f2sY0//uC6wtB6KWjMxXabT832t5HcxCiuJ4vnFbi/iA%2BkC7VUIhl80uDg3tuFhh0zaZ5NW0A0y4vPZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PH2Okjter2fF1uU5osIO2U1jOnKaSDjT9rnqC3dCrWRhdsitc224qb952Qwp8B6y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A%2BgFC300/L3JmxrZaMLp2mSKxotaP451pmL%2BmD/6Qoo/wW7ZCU6yGcDj1jq7v60QAErwb9knG/8H82fgmsKfsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Whv/NKGwePli0jd9Sxdj%2BbYVSrTYWGiYDq7WY%2BUfXGMrZwPgMluqDiWH%2BZVhz/k&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8q87W44UtyqmMu8q1cyqjjoM0Id7eAEla4kIiToj8Ju34W67MbGVY1x7TfomFO8/3pRIaKtaXM0ORdobs6zz0w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGpXCgYdtpRkLCohhem%2BXodlCjkiS5rEmPTXFUJZsdmKyURQhAISaVL5r4%2B2vGDV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gs81MgLusTCOVcaRrt56aPmqaFlprZOo69Fm%2B5Ei5Z6pn5kU3%2BAlJYWUbEDV%2BYTmmjniDaL17aHvXW8NhinKdw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AYXMnGh7wt83kY%2BVbTOpKPZSJul8c5LZbziZ%2Bsd1UBfqAyyjhYoQ/JnD0qWgo5xQ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     55
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .50

2004 4004024  30 300743 WILLIAMS BRADLEY STEPHEN                                                        167.20        167.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX         134.00
G01   EASTWOOD           21.90
ALS   ALS                11.30

2004 4004138  30 314878 BUMPERS ARNOLD                                                                   13.17         13.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.15
CG1   CG CITY             3.67
ALS   ALS                  .35
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 4004223  30 314925 CURRIE HORSE TRANSPORT INC                                                        2.01          2.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.05
SP1   SP CITY              .87
ALS   ALS                  .09

2004 4004224  30 314925 CURRIE HORSE TRANSPORT INC                                                        1.73          1.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .90
SP1   SP CITY              .75
ALS   ALS                  .08

2004 4004350  30 314981 EXECUTIVE LIMOUSINE OF THE SANDHILLS                                             31.59         31.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.28
K01   CG FIRE             3.06
ALS   ALS                 2.25

2004 4004569  30 315114 POPE JONATHAN WAYNE                                                              13.04         13.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.56
AB1   AB CITY             5.93
ALS   ALS                  .55

2004 4004581  30 315120 WOODSON WILLIE WALKER                                                            32.95         32.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.29
SP1   SP CITY            14.20
ALS   ALS                 1.46

2004 4004677  30 315180 DELPHA PRESTON SCOTT                                                              9.31          9.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.28
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.40
ALS   ALS                  .63

2004 4004985  30 314324 LEVINER EARNEST EUGENE                                                            2.76          2.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.20
G01   EASTWOOD             .36
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 4005111  30 315398 MCLEOD GINA SHEFFIELD                                                             2.16          2.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.77
H01   CV FIRE              .24
ALS   ALS                  .15

2004 4005185  30 315440 BTM CAPITAL CORPORATION AGENT                                                   142.50        142.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          71.63
AB1   AB CITY            64.84
ALS   ALS                 6.03

2004 4005222  30 315461 LEVINER EARNEST EUGENE                                                            1.90          1.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.52
G01   EASTWOOD             .26
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 4005340  30 325445 LOPEZ SELVIN ALVAREZ                                                             10.59         10.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.56

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MynZ%2B1uCtkwMY3tgGKJfzdt1g/DoSDz6rUWfngajYmy8t1hmDFBj4N9hum2m73p6ux/iwATESiPgysz/HX9GaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=17F%2BNLN2t42R6urpzXZZFPbN28Afn9kYp0Fg%2BZ4EWw6xIsyTwQ5Tih6Nao%2B/t141&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=12pwz8BGTRqAMbnGUjldfZr7/99zfXL15d6Vcu7p%2B/efJO2k6SlF7SkDNJ2xecOm5g5rqlyQ2i95WN1G/J/ZoQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BWynMerybJNXMwyzANMdH20C04QmYZs/VCLK%2BtnK%2BldEA3lQb%2BT8qVNAUTHgNGcN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lhFDRi0IYNE5FHmmC9e67nKRxyNnIspzNWVZ06y%2BKT79rBcesVESjJQc7AkcEO7tlh%2BYI5uah/1/ycdvCBZTgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dmgBQpI0CoyHT6aEjaZkFIpw8lixtWAnAxTeDMGBkorq3tfY8sQFG0jgqx8U6ppw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iW1S1nL3Ge4oVRJO%2BeDTpg9mHvwxVVoKDaYIOSDVXw1kamz0ueMTm9OhZYfztpXteog1DhzYAClAGM4EU%2BHtgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KriNZk7SPmt88BQQKvFY8YmHLBjFx2VEZepFKnDHr%2B%2BQwwi7bMTTuCeB9A5J0MRj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tdOy8FGYHIfFFnuwMoEabuCtBgJkGc4ZgIUPz6awk7ignzTefEI06BMr41iT%2BBZiZLe/8/onC6LLEuZZHO06LQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmHSYcsMfvQnj8imDodYAWNTOvvaNNmgE2sEvz3mlaJZGc84P1E0GMZSKRc2QFC6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0L/%2Bc6QefDVL9MmVERtEM8SlLJ%2B6KYOwihWAL%2BPkXZmIgm/yiAVMCNvU%2Bml0woH0Vz2CMYeTlktx3kxiEhFLzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r/0Aoe3gZb%2BtvV5uhNpJjkJmYYs7L8ZuXatRO8yLJfUKioycC7J/BmZKPJtJZj%2B3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7EMtcwTaARGj3sPMGckP3nY3qKeRC3ag1UoBQfM%2BTCKAP53k4Kt3XTJvknljdj/wodWPp2rM2TPrcZOA4pqXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ZxQkfuXmnS5hjdq%2BW9IZ%2B9KmM6rcpjJKbV025S%2BB0bUAKXH1X9M0gpRqxGC/Phk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8SQ0prVHIRV0OlBQWHdgdnrltPE/mArDkyxN2sW0hPgJbMDZYlf67lNHtWk23eFiPLUVNrUCaQuSi2nL/e4ODg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ctSyiFVEenOtzerxMqHtXOzeIPqurEnW8Ouap/uB4k9EEaUhyGF7jR5SiCoCXLpr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iPud3NZZ8P9BluUUKrsM5G1uMeuFmVX5iSNzkUcY%2B5YblKcCye0N91TZHBx%2BNzWmGcdS1s8OHlZ7li987pEyKQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=faNARs%2BkEI8yad%2BjdBQVNZZm%2BdENOLYM6FKdgeZpsswfiR03l5AYT3awQ8BGeNMp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LHGMnllWidK7SviNRrceWX9FrRM7puWhxZJ%2BGD4IXlXPFbfTnSlHR64u9lHVTcd0ltWs3WwL5n2IZV%2B9pYvg8w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oO9VolbKGL1xEEghHZ%2BTP23zcQoUMMUYFT2T97FiFdTAHRYcGW37XmyEnMOS9ewJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Pl7WZWcLDj09GHTd560igmr80qYtdctbRVXqY6m3blKkuRW88DO3VUGIlZG3n7pBDf729wL9Ftwx5eT%2B%2Bibsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EepnuOq4TJb22wCKLFuIYkyk5ZHqahqpIzGa5y25B81CF8c7B1gkb009EZ2X9%2BVB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqQeGePjNrXUUROwrFTVHZqJO5ltTdMBbu6/ithFI%2Bv1OMzsGN0dpSiZp06LEU3PGzrB6X9RJw%2B0u%2BuM0kWfSA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TM/5hpeJr2OgKmhW/AL9W0wiOQLd2Jtgqb5Zg8Al%2B31fnYP2yy02/DJCin4x/0UW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ulakd7nPRWUrV4AAy5NYdM6M9iG59zFDNB0PnBJunsjSROM%2BmBBlsNVgatdWbC6bZHms11JDdC7v0/V0OOJcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FyorvW0tNJk4JoHDRgEoMuyOoPMAYfrXvCy9PHsCy2xDBiupmOdMFDebAIxkfXQx&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     56
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY             4.56
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 4005354  30 325453 VIVERO DANIEL DE LA SANCHA                                                       10.21         10.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.08
C01   PB FIRE             1.45
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 4005360  30 325455 POPE CLARENCE EUGENE                                                             19.51         19.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.22
CA1   CAMERON             9.51
ALS   ALS                  .78

2004 4005381  30 325470 KENNEDY ROMARO DASHON                                                            23.71         23.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.76
N01   ES FIRE             2.29
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2004 4005389  30 325477 SPAULDING JERMIE DEVONE                                                          68.60         68.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.75
B01   CRESTLINE           1.28
ALS   ALS                  .57
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 4005399  30 325486 EVANS SHERI LYNNE                                                                 4.14          4.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
W01   WESTMOORE            .43
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 4005408  30 325490 HERNANDEZ SANTIAGO CERVANTES                                                      1.68          1.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.32
B01   CRESTLINE            .25
ALS   ALS                  .11

2004 4005414  30 325495 PRITT ROBBY RANDOLPH-GEORGE                                                       5.47          5.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.56
K01   CG FIRE              .53
ALS   ALS                  .38

2004 4005422  30 325501 VALENCIA AGUSTIN VALENCIA                                                         7.75          7.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
H01   CV FIRE              .90
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 4005424  30 319358 ROMERO ALONSO TELLES                                                             23.35         23.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.26
SP1   SP CITY            10.06
ALS   ALS                 1.03

2004 4005431  30 325505 BERTHOUD KENNETH RAY                                                              9.23          9.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.13
WP1   WP CITY             3.67
ALS   ALS                  .43

2004 4005452  30 325516 WOMACK ALTON VALGENE JR                                                          12.09         12.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
AB1   AB CITY             5.50
ALS   ALS                  .51

2004 4005454  30 325517 MANCILLA IVAN AYALA                                                              17.16         17.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.94
RB1   RB CITY             9.64
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 4005457  30 325520 SANTANA ERIK RUIZ                                                                11.79         11.79

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQjyF9a6hh57vhOZ2cFm5VC%2BGthYK9dSEINeKR/0k7Ajj1aaVtH7%2Bl9%2B0h40Y/24E4QYVT5PZGV1V7wjKbzQZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HqnWW1eHApJ7eA3JZoG8ir9pjeiYoNoc96crZwnWVOlBVIVd%2Bojv38qc/5I3yutD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/ql5mLe24tQlZjS4pZtg%2BfVqHwO4Nn60xehd7QOT0d1A2aXooos%2Bxsd2SpTLu0OOWPS6b/0ySScf5er4Vj74g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P6NMh8mcRbac/y6nfuaunpWYF/ahnJE6u1xhPzq9xnhQhjWAnVGffmvn2xWmt2DB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mfVP2Nw%2BxGbLlSLDg%2B2PjVu1UCHArMm8IckpspYXtTT6W/zJ4Tze2rPFJVQq3d4wzsPRg/jXAr44aYF6Czg%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PZVCeiUmwNcLxetAtcdsaRZgsrk3%2BTjUZL8Pm%2BDCd%2B%2BI7iloE%2BrQcaTgnlvNVWOv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nlL8suA00czpkXwjKY6gVg6wah6Kj2IEZbmGvb4lvOKs0CRm7e7Fr9kr4F8m3mG8xuPakXSOmnkjQJBIqlamjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FzTq99xL1w9wYMYMa5SHubXg9IdhUyrgq%2BCWINLGFBj1kr2neigyQ05rhj7bshET&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9bZmsneYGeFNhMmjGqEL/cyuiqliWW1Sjr6hLmSmS7i0nfuyQ9M1ATG5y9%2BAV0rlDWaitnZkCGWx0dm7qSMyoA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kaBvwukRpSv//zFP/oZTsUC0oW4LxqXQigYuH6LMYFqHaouFalYQhjoIqo6tY1qY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3UaOR2OWRBTNhF5%2Bdm8FxXZagQ9SYLHhPj1YOX1tZxf/ZAuEm06qFtA%2Bj0SL2VYejNkSEBQPxaQ16CfCbf9/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oSNyBqJ4lwl5rgyAeCQSe79cRZYubU1%2BD/HrC2oBql8Eft1gW3FuO9Y9tl6%2BYbo8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dzrh4Z7yIkd7SoBGk3bUO36lAZ3sAnsMrQ1eDL/SRNy%2Boi4xujFhNJ1JmkFFWdWv5ksnU8P6WjB9hCugP4SfUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFY2atTbH3V32BC2zoZ/fwINklJmNDodAQLfHNywNFPR8CqEB5fhX28yctKYjx8S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UMQCimuF2cBEGuCsIf4Y8%2B8suuzjPd%2B36ELtkCDv2o4jTIFS4vTBIMBAoytgJu6yuOvuZ2uZZgvnrEouHSa8g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cz70G3iwO8CudrD75GWD6KTUiEgf2wqNw0syw7JiFa7VgDfHqp4mI8NFtjv98fu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfG1We/fuqjHm/MDAbqG5Tj%2BQKVlYIGdzBTlojdXxbFS5vv/P1GiFNq1dzi%2BJ7alztTai8viXpvmZfsZY1%2B8Lw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tFhV20lHxHOdj6k5nKGVjZ%2B/nzhFESpCnPoZ4k433VdAXZQznva5ty5lgqUVF%2BpT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PUPZEixxA/RVLhsKAhl2ubKRWuDAX%2BdooOSF19BBEtuStEzW%2BOFy9wuX8m%2B/RS3TtPOurJEGg/UGLqe9pdjBgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iaTxkGgU8b/Aov482jcnJq2zifcgeWn6btXlXFJWeXXWfDAwaoxBofVbMZJCSG1M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lVgzXMwEBY/9eJuY3JIZzTbm87GXTtcAel8ba2v6kb%2B9uDyQm42mp%2Bznk7kHfs8Xst0pZjbOm3ov4mSzuRqi5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hd5Q1c7pjpooYNVEv9jEs7CoPUbAk5Gbk48qB0AP04gnfelafUkICZz6LsJpN3wj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=huwnJRROi3FiusYD7p1UyfeiBG7TyYZY73MrAScHzPGMo49TQlbnVzGa0JQFKtvv56mHZlg4jwMOfqEBQa3eRQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vd4jbnGacRtZFEtyGsuXu%2BgJypgBzY9fdOLs94Pvj48mJd2%2BJ69avWaJfZBs3ImQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYe9dUPUBn82QOECnNThBH4sWFZ6s8Q6zcH4f7JCCasRqo8NMo4/0%2BWV3lDtgNlqB2VMYDvC24WFF55LAqXPPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zd/wJ8fP9yUuu/fvEnKfOGipXMwsMOQjdV/pGHiRD4Ik4f1TISx/Zf7xPLCD4JhY&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     57
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.74
J01   RB FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .82

2004 4005465  30 325524 ROSS ETHEL GOLDSTON                                                              48.37         48.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.64
SP1   SP CITY             7.92
ALS   ALS                  .81
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 4005489  30 325535 LOPES GLORIA VAZQUEZ                                                             20.45         20.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.06
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.04
ALS   ALS                 1.35

2004 4005493  30 325539 HILL CHARLES CHRISTOPHER                                                         12.04         12.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
SP1   SP CITY             5.19
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 4005499  30 325545 PARSONS SUSAN RENEE                                                               7.58          7.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.18
H01   CV FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .52

2004 4005520  30 325561 BLUE CHRISTINA WILLIAMS                                                          48.28         48.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.27
AB1   AB CITY            21.97
ALS   ALS                 2.04

2004 4005527  30 325565 DOLLY PATRICK WILLIAM                                                            46.30         46.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.41
VA1   VASS CITY           8.27
ALS   ALS                  .62
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 4005533  30 325568 GILMORE FRANCES ANNETTE                                                           1.72          1.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
K01   CG FIRE              .17
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 4005552  30 325583 COVINGTON DAVID                                                                  30.90         30.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.75
K01   CG FIRE             2.98
ALS   ALS                 2.17

2004 4005654  30 325669 LINDSEY CORY ANTOINE                                                             48.30         48.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.25
N01   ES FIRE             1.77
ALS   ALS                 1.28
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 4005659  30 325673 BLANCAS-CASTANEDA CUAHUETEMOC                                                    13.15         13.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.60
J01   RB FIRE             1.53
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2004 4005680  30 325691 TEPFER DANIEL THOMAS                                                             14.11         14.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.41
SP1   SP CITY             6.08
ALS   ALS                  .62

2004 4005725  30 325725 HOLLOWAY ERIN MIRANDA                                                           113.49        113.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.05

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kCjnjQz4yxqsHmllvOoB7iUi%2BXhDKi8lm3wLj7IXthWfuh10L6CqzlSXINZ3gtgra2rRKuQxdcoAwkpJEI3g4w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFuIxdsR/GW0Tix6Uu4K9uxQSqQzi/Pdj/7m8O9sXEMK6I9URxwvM3Rgfv%2B1iYf4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=itxy4tRB16uZXdmmcFpSyn/%2Bx6t75Adqyj26nm/MpU5j8lvjjeseY5faHEOBTqgeM61J5mgGNq/0CISdvijWug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKpbbXYK3csL8aZ/ZEIfCalDCXM1uhBvHNT2YeitN/YJV/EaabLyAE4R4xYggVDM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y%2BhhJxwmkiqoTXg7tRKQ0nFg4KNkirCSiDPCVeHiNo%2BIS7pmBayM%2BMZ9KxNBt3AKSVDT9Ydv34VtJtckW1FAzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jDDARv0NKIsZ8gx%2BQhlCcFyGcB5dwVEamccWlk%2BiUbBQTnJDais8s0H9GEYbbS8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvvhk9hIfUwBxrKwW2f4PzntYDCwcuQgHeD4IRrSKIKuQZOqMW/qtQbTbixzT9vAkqTR2rSKlAsF02iXpJZmtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1%2B9MxbBfvZ7YFvP3XKWk%2Bklu0E2c3AFfMhPbGzqs2iu2QW7G9EsHM%2BNNt4R9uXg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Er%2B4NqROx/kBlSEswIbwHn3drpMM9v4HOqUwCZT9fgH9pvjnWy7mkxfd4J9GswEviXQCRXRlFGwli1Rj6DElfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lLVb2GFRZrqD0auWLCTqL1OPm5FYZtfeyUVHQXbUfzYQ1Q1dx/k%2B2Duy5mS0WnHx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=btjzxwqu8QpniwSg%2B4rJ6ZacsPF%2Bwv1drIUKrVqaSmnv/5bLk6upeYpr6AKfuni0kSXmWoobiRolCvKgOyNXrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Neh7D6XkxNA3iSuq3YXIxatzaMaojEI4a3MGWAfXSA2xOOY%2B08oSwa66R%2BChwOIl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ft66VGczEWcY%2BCR77y1ujycQqZOgOXz2L1OWIx5mA3V6NIJRjg04KgZj13goT%2B7RY9%2Bomfdb3lqLt35sE59YeQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QAim9fH%2B8bwz5gVRYvfoo6qRBL2UFrVp0Mm379s/KAGuG4211fcTzUssWx2zwBmW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQQfdppNE6M7OcV9zJ1PQbABxh1iq/v7sXwTdYtuHBt9GDNGAaH3jK7stumSZaSZ3TgV67%2BhNd2ZUkI2YYztVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ef4o/S7ZzDPkO0IkdSlQVLlj4WF36qhC6nwsMBRTWz8qBOWY%2BhQ9RxectEL2YjOx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dU0%2Bfpf8St5A5xEVh3GuW%2BMtyCspLHidxTbmZKIcHGKoM8/dZ8ZNxcISRXjOOTVCoaT01GLQjKQMBF%2BqozNEFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IhdZclntoY5uzjGXJRJPVj85Zu5bqBUM/2Kpyn9y2/gh3UcSrC%2BrCE4lHTfj5woJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N0zSMs0/ErAxR3FR3z0oJQkvgaVU18HqpbaiFsV/%2BW64WDkvM8IINaqjIXs5Q1vxTirzmi7c%2BcnMgR/WJZSsiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pp2/Q8G9oz9yHEIBj0Q397GvEjhSNaNtEHNiy0s%2BOzn93CCpwq3RJmev9tWRAWnR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZKn1RN1OZsgaSJ5z4p5707x7925P/Bka/BTfF3cOYjqqH4QPLLsnn4V5/vEFkM2v5kN1y9unlwqSZ7UNNdP/Cg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M7RqubdJcsan1HWmkzAzod34wtIRLx%2BK6sgYW3dCsUcxmHRrKkkwxGvHQCGi8FXl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LCkgtwzw1gkxyoJcsrc2dmRRrLnqXwQ7VOW/jphI/LMzuZOT8LMX7tlqts1Abt5Y1iNtB6%2BtwLZQgNvEtf%2BDA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ErK%2BjjamzB9lRZutzJ4sMbGplzmBgv5Sye0ciURbe52KSTgtf/z3BzUAyBgeV6Rw&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     58
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
AB1   AB CITY            51.64
ALS   ALS                 4.80

2004 4005780  30 325767 V A U L TRUST                                                                   155.29        155.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          91.63
PH1   PH CITY            55.94
ALS   ALS                 7.72

2004 4005861  30 325831 MARTINEZ RAMIRO JR                                                               43.59         43.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.62
RB1   RB CITY            24.49
ALS   ALS                 1.48

2004 4005933  30 325881 STRICKLAND KENDRA NAKELA                                                         78.24         78.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.32
SP1   SP CITY            20.79
ALS   ALS                 2.13
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 4006000  30 325933 STAINE-PYNE ERIN MUNSON                                                         186.25        186.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          97.76
SP1   SP CITY            80.26
ALS   ALS                 8.23

2004 4006008  30 325940 JONES ANDREW JR                                                                  40.11         40.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.04
SP1   SP CITY            17.28
ALS   ALS                 1.79

2004 4006015  30 325944 MCCRIMMON YONDELL                                                                84.89         84.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          44.56
SP1   SP CITY            36.58
ALS   ALS                 3.75

2004 4006053  30 325975 DURAN JUANITA OMEGA                                                              42.77         42.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.58
L01   CMFDMVTX            6.36
ALS   ALS                 2.83

2004 4006069  30 325987 MILLER JONATHAN CHARLES                                                         110.87        110.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.19
SP1   SP CITY            47.78
ALS   ALS                 4.90

2004 4006096  30 326009 HAILEY DAMIEN ORLANDO                                                           131.16        131.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          65.93
AB1   AB CITY            59.68
ALS   ALS                 5.55

2004 4006108  30 326020 WINFIELD DAVID NEIL JR                                                          104.21        104.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          78.57
Q01   CC FIRE            19.02
ALS   ALS                 6.62

2004 4006113  30 326025 BRYANT ALEXANDRA LANE                                                            88.59         88.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.45
AB1   AB CITY            26.66
ALS   ALS                 2.48
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 4006159  30 326060 SCAFFE WOODROW A                                                                 18.96         18.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
Q01   CC FIRE             3.46
ALS   ALS                 1.20

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2QRUtrEovWl%2BMn2Ku5nvyoW%2BEmc0CCUeCvoQf1eXViMpfvRr8OqZ%2BD8tgfxE5VDmVL7IwE/JAz6sBC%2Boe5t9cA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUU1u96dRun4hbWEb%2BEPvf%2B1Dvt82zKGWb9lk9KsM9worcuIk1B9zMmadHnwbKBE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhqkkHLRxg/txem1HfVrJ/h5FIGdVP0/wM1Wi5qa%2ByGvGX8P9UPgqe68LR0MQbdinp4xwbavzJY98Yfg/vEdtw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u2DVW7D7YPXdKvr/ps216h579QcQMHV/LmFctEeQEbTExtCLOHWcRQd8Z/W1WP88&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4JZeH9RHKP5iC%2BEhfUWfvEG3nBbFFrsV6bSOAnSlgWdppRLq8pNnhiCZeT3PJJ8YcawCsQNyYmvOgQ11MMi4w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pO/DEmKFyoP670f6vxyMFgcc%2Bt2CA%2BRZKrZJmjqRVs1f7UaLw3Ik6qL5YKCopoC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SjCXjdDj7CeHrkS495f2Qi567WAke0XYWAlZtUhNooXCM2pWDrCZCA/ZUNTRYDtxkIz9kSENmbFBP6hEsYPPqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4YLIayIPiX%2BQ0P0DUik%2Bxlqc4g7tvejUIjIH9K6ill44waSb4KWisXOOe4UsjAXU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eaceM6ZTwn%2BUvCoZ4FuwV%2BlwXkyI1TT3GBEBbSEADQCbiyME9oYCRj996lAtiZobn4SsYAVcLdV6F47m6E4qIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hx7Aih4H1JqyBtgL2Tujk8z3M0G9mTnJzq%2BNodLu4iM63%2Bwn0pZ39OeuYTuptzSF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vU9mKHnvLn506YakXlo2VFHaZLKTngQV/Y6uKkbIiOKPf%2BU38lwPMB/Kls4C0WTgwpXj5knUTr0K3Jgku5qYBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgCTPLSd2hL1q607QdmRsCkagLnQPWO1dpymwgEuFKdvWdwbqM3Ua8f2LJfWaniy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAD4lgTVnd7SYamesyDqJVyrAMUZK3XmMqnpSjbDi92iN6Zjtu4U%2BV58NJKSHjOd0Quo3RkPjcw4g/Z8%2BbsWhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7kFtxLAtbrhiT1dOMcEnZl5KtlhDcvmPL1w%2BZCVtsWnpfBVmXLkeiN5AcbWdT5Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HO8Kz8UmIYqihOyZmwNMKYhU8CSgRoOT/9cqrY7DWg7mqMn0c8W21H%2BvlCrTtzAtEBUzr4mtzGSCnaOyyrhknQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkvyZ1fBuKUNc7wVLMx1DxbHCETBuia%2BMALtnaR%2BrvMmh%2ByV%2BTzw3qRyMkxZ6WCa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p7Mb5bOTv2u3ml4TjloLUiwBbmLCVxeYsKoW7e92yd51YSDY1pgaIvl%2BJGOYSEz99m4utreOICnW0yuIpFWEPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2E02c65%2Bpl3OP6ok8xbkmVRiIwdgqbq3mxGVc%2BMazsJtCQjwrt5iICOzjo5FlQzc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SOjTne7SLKoriXvydBfYYa/qBkcxrT4xWhIZpgLVP5SrCLSa8cnDGHjxn52iLGpYsICPz6tbXmLS4GWmGCoCAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QjU3qYVIDmWIgLF70sunGRoz9x2G4aLeebv4elT2l8Z%2BLKKd3tJCJW7W/yZ%2Bf1Y2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJhXlGpBalYKoDArr6mupwtKGmn/xJliZPlG/LSHkO6wW8FDr8T0FWQvCrXRQV3/lV35pzbZAAb5lcwkDQCuLQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zjsEVAspVaVsbD1Ns6qPZzGzUEPb14tFFD8KGHsWi2AUeWLdpqs%2Bx7fu4CSPaZQU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcqBxKaYgAksWlIzUp6e03JiIs/qR5TZiMBgxtlDS3Essb64QmQV0bDa9UGDT9CN84xqGZjvg9hQ5D28I8XfdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hNnHb2SmsIsQx7Qx%2B20pOXbZ6XLwYx%2BJIghDc1gyAIN3o1QvEwCKFLLKHlNvt%2BcJ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     59
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 4006218  30 326103 PAGANO LAURIE ANN                                                                46.32         46.32

CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.47
E01   SL FIRE             3.53
ALS   ALS                 3.32

2004 4006327  30 312898 BLACK EDWIN BROWN                                                                19.78         19.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.48
K01   CG FIRE             1.91
ALS   ALS                 1.39

2004 4006526  30 326333 TONLENTINO OSCAR HERNANDEZ                                                      108.10        108.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.70
RB1   RB CITY            60.72
ALS   ALS                 3.68

2004 4006537  30 326340 RIVAS SAMUEL HERNANDEZ                                                           22.31         22.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.59
N01   ES FIRE             2.15
ALS   ALS                 1.57

2004 4006580  30 326369 CAMERON GEORGE ROSSER                                                            20.80         20.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.96
H01   CV FIRE             2.41
ALS   ALS                 1.43

2004 4006581  30 326370 GIBSON MATTHEW WAYNE                                                              9.14          9.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.80
SP1   SP CITY             3.94
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 4006583  30 326372 WEAVER FLORENCE CAMERON                                                          41.36         41.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.71
SP1   SP CITY            17.82
ALS   ALS                 1.83

2004 4006593  30 326377 CAMPOZANO JOSE LUIS LAGUNAS                                                       8.87          8.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.66
SP1   SP CITY             3.82
ALS   ALS                  .39

2004 4006689  30 326447 COCKMAN DEBBIE BROWN                                                             18.34         18.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.15
W01   WESTMOORE           1.91
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2004 4006832  30 326547 MCMILLAN JIMMY LEE                                                               83.97         83.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          65.93
B01   CRESTLINE          12.49
ALS   ALS                 5.55

2004 4006876  30 326574 CAMPBELL GABRIELLA LYNETTE                                                       85.36         85.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          65.93
D01   PH FIRE            13.88
ALS   ALS                 5.55

2004 4006886  30 326582 TECCKENBROK ERIC ALLEN                                                          103.22        103.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          82.75
G01   EASTWOOD           13.50
ALS   ALS                 6.97

2004 4006930  30 326614 PACKER GERTRUDE SANTEE                                                           26.93         26.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.96
WP1   WP CITY            10.71
ALS   ALS                 1.26

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z8aUo2cCyUO8QTTOpv0CyfkWM/5BMf%2Bjez8nFr7GK90/PHH6ocr6ruZ94/lXhwiHlv0lEccZjFMzbG%2BXsXn%2B%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HaipGiXr6QQapZqx8z7dNeH7YJIgahXQoIPABNb0Mt6anKMX5shOFi9bKzgMafxf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2jDU%2B0q/Sez0tVf8biEtGjQ85llTwru1VajuiygWLZiA0zyDmwGwj/3ufxrAMIdjKA996tp7TRph6VuFe%2B1RA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FnJcQDcvLAjJ4ZggXsSnAY4oYO/K/APHxviPIF8zjakipQiyRtpKW65vd9RqwjP0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jjeJoBjXQZHoGY2GBIQyltcCkAajzuYVgUz38dPxpATH1zBgsuEmDffHQMxdlgJ7scQh1VbgpL2Ov2x54bMgyA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yOc4hjd9CURJfsrYm3IaJTbloK%2B4KVX43s902kij52SiQ%2BpsJMM/6a6nxCdEOvz2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TAtbze53KwNnMV1GJmaapoZFnE6G9vVyeX2ES68o5UmmSwJFG3p5Lh5MytwbXWpt9WKE57VGm13edwS2B2eUqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cf313tCIK29FJieBekNQbQNWAGck8AidpqTJ0J%2Bn2rDJPZo1u5L/Hk1Rxi6trhe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LHq6t2zunSPFImI5uGeaa3tdmif6iFtpIZsFD7S%2BgLoDlpCczCRx2uz/xgxHUmnLPc5RzDbB%2BkkB9Mgm/CG1pA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UxeQDzMhFM5JY7vCbrhK6%2BPd2I/IuT0pBMA%2B68TVBiMATMZpPtRhLKEoqKdtO7p3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5%2BQMJqQgxgE9FlH9YrneGStL/xDe/VKPsJu33gGLqqneowOP4LlBxk%2BdZG0PXS/cQ78cahrgVeBSotLIti9Zw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CHCJjADGB74%2BBLKXITy66BRsHg4BEe8DPuQnlXfPHUWWJIGN5s6xMILG7Pbehd%2Bh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ISnHGAa6%2BeaJU74Hcue3cOYF1l5q6BUtiFWEgghkmyPI6NtTr5F8jMkb4zKxFHAodXsHMDfAyVNW3M/p6D59Wg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VCSRP/8B3JpXn5uK6/CaZJD6Ny9hL/PlZhnx9K%2BEu871BiQnxTmdFroNV/QYTtJv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Jz4SjoQVB4tKinSpCz5pNyfKQuFsISUDbcwh2XOeUkYV1%2BH/ma6XmmT39c4kLR/B9%2BEeVpmtGGItzDBwJSkOw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f7m%2BVpjxdJvxfGrBE69fsZRpj7GQ7KKCa4O3TxwzreDDqcamS3ivSbchGC0tv0uT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8eY5OjXiI0pYDWfBzDkZkRjHivfRFFpH89m/1MWIaFt3ReXgdqY2KjKGdQel30bRbJ1X1KBYy3Oy1wgi/29PZw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7MjcituVOBjBYE4F9DcQuRYgRT2VFcPZOXjLCCGjYbhleuF9LX1xHsqy3YTp4RlI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UH6hol4zg%2BcIM27oWJC5FqO/m2qaIxMb23qEaTHEHgtVuJSBKb35Tf89uaRv8iUcW5kGcMAhT0xOGumxu3bE%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ie0IbcaxznO5lwbzVDaJFof8SXjS/mcOEEvNthT1hiWoMDaUfa5pjgK2vwl6a1NU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eY9TbGzJVJYxWE8UZfWphtmkGtu42lromM3b3ZQrAV1vNBk81HOcZKlX5VkW5ryohNDbFCIW2uNoMvghjopU2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rysBKCuF41PtD5F3ZtRfh7nA0SEt5ecqd6EG/aAr6aTWuKs6Xl7kBSmHaEsnkYp2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=59x%2B0cb6ZA/Na5KYZDDnvf%2BcjeQvO2rjrfZRkQe5n/Hrv4uxpbnp%2BeD%2BabYYjKeghte7CE95s14QJwYhFO4iPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ty5rp7Jh0ftShBZhqwp0Eii5AdFtfAbuyFIdL%2Bw66GGJ69s%2BBGJ0fir7E6VeN8DF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//64KL2MJ/u29lKHzI5Y9nA0ie1ujygL8Z%2BNac0iyrzM%2BTTDAO5v%2BOkGroXifIEQA/v2hvdK9tmlBauwh4%2B24g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8PqbaY9oW8ViezDjEZMJWwUevJrhbvTxuSWnSjizny/bm6FkVTXSnHZJgv0aZIJE&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     60
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 4006989  30 326658 CAMERON PATRICIA MURPHY                                                          37.14         37.14

CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.57
SP1   SP CITY             4.57
ALS   ALS                  .47
GARN  GARNISH            26.53

2004 4007001  30 326668 REAVES NANNIE MCNEILL                                                             2.75          2.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
TT1   TT CITY             1.20
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 4007015  30 326677 TALBERT DOROTHY HOLLEY                                                           49.56         49.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.24
C01   PB FIRE             7.02
ALS   ALS                 3.30

2004 4007050  30 326702 POPE ELAINE ESTHER                                                               16.76         16.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.68
Q01   CC FIRE             3.04
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 5000029  30 326721 SHAW HAROLD JASON                                                                 3.73          3.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.04
H01   CV FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .26

2004 5000098  30 326760 STEED THOMAS KENT                                                                 4.73          4.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
K01   CG FIRE              .46
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 5000141  30 326791 MACIAS MARIO SALGADO                                                             16.59         16.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.30
G01   EASTWOOD            2.17
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2004 5000200  30 312737 TOOMES LINDA DARLENE                                                              9.49          9.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.84
W01   WESTMOORE            .99
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 5000264  30 326885 STRINGFELLOW EDWARD WILLIAM                                                      16.88         16.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.83
P01   AB FIRE             2.97
ALS   ALS                 1.08

2004 5000275  30 319971 LAWS ROBERT JAMES III                                                            16.95         16.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.44
E01   SL FIRE             1.29
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2004 5000288  30 326904 LUJANO JUAN CARLOS BENITEZ                                                       13.90         13.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
VA1   VASS CITY           7.05
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 5000315  30 326925 FREEMAN JOAN GREEN                                                                6.55          6.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
N01   ES FIRE              .63
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 5000357  30 326958 GARCIA VALERIANO JOSE LUIS                                                       16.56         16.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.69
SP1   SP CITY             7.14

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zjf%2BZa9%2BIVxKeX0Mg0tC8xHpLlz4TtLssP39CCnu/IvOVpxtHcryfsPBwqjTESkCPZAbwfCbe/SM1iWt1iL%2B5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yp9rooxSabge7RKM%2BzL6ThrZLt7lxdh%2BuG3xy/TFVyV92a8qyvgzmnqqyVZtyEkV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sWh2ukqf/443ISczPgWenRoueXPciHLOCpnbkXf01%2BIPOKudVFOUBg3/ArNaRsx89Tlyg1KpymYLNr/uSH5yzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xuTnmh5AbXcr5gI%2BztVmvGkCKHchscnSVdSBcgc5XwPw9INmphrRjPYPYxw5w4J&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9dJejVw7ZEKqtTQzyId0Iq5seOe9c5D2GCjO%2BVpD%2BVi/iz6GbBwJXsPauegKNy3uxmYKd3%2BkoNIWSiZt0ea2A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YjBs%2B5mgrDYGiThPvTVXU9dSzFZEkY52OsAGaXg6RTwvhuOO/xeCAo%2BGtUxH1guD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cwjb03Ht2eWYsuaxA3pE7Yv0/0RzUrHV6S%2B%2BI2AHhq0ym/Di9lhTUD3hEYhhqd9NPkqBs5wcDySLmSlP5bxmMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=alU9aWBhQ3neHZ0hCHPnuxKvYiehQuvfWtvf/zyL8b1aQ4dxAMX1cbv7%2Bnv0WOAI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BMTNuddWvc9IiGWJUkoxZraLGyjwO6T1C0IhWqljU%2BQqgeeBiUKCezTIlIrXFZvgY0QJgcldW8gy438pHWr/1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BfV8PVG%2Bp78hlpB0oRKgk4e/pbbu2AK5Tvm1l4FGcO7VxHtFvlZ9g5g%2B4XEGMRV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmYC2fsiMSj8L7hNHf32S4CtK0rgdDg7rmCw%2BF9ysuRMj23cCXqG5UOLYqAJ20TpXhcH5lpTgulqQw%2Bbv3V8Wg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=65Yn36mpimFI7pZ/7D7B%2BQga04iHd3YxnFlLdlTDDnnlOyr16fWT21AKL7%2BFTLt9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wk1OML%2BaO3tsbxjGZTbrHkFIszkRPYphW5/JtB0PFplaNJABbSvSCaC2drFNvQhirSw1CQ3y30NBSnrl5JnorQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q8bY6rSNipDGJLmo8PRVliIa47ffciyDRMepHFRJ8Lv7fkPcmdZCWaD3VXMfJk%2BJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9Tld8BIlTHbm2MCgS%2Bq6RiMpTndRGUPG7jAolcTIdy4CIktCktiJ1P4TlmR/RiMZ6Yqkkr29OY%2BR3IfKh6g8Ew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9fhsEf3XzeNowDE2J3ZSqD7Scwd608OECN%2B5TmwOlqmEsX150aYwtix%2BuV6FgNs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vM45NEL792/kmn/MU8OJ1bhWy84fhq4b5%2BHu%2Brpzm1Dz/k2N%2BQYdVq%2BtErT/ul1QmW%2BumDp6u2MambGcQr5Nbg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JDRRAi8lYbYnz12oQGRH1NfO22Eq9DG/D2Mq8JXN5ZkKNG/dPm03wBLsAMLvga3q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPdx8rWeu2dGTKzUA/FonWj/IT2PjbcL494kfCETBWSC7Bp0IsBzR3FTNZXFm92YvOLe7aRgJnq6LDKkgkEgeQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRaAptrUTBHM0J9duZOJljzXeCEs3JKKtQdu8/MzWvkyKwlDcDmO00I81mrKDesP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2ahO%2B3cs7xT4aKM/KY1dke143AJ0cn61DBUEVzteleaihA/noV1ACkPAWXkIy77bbosRPNSUOxtq3u2qo2rZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZDP94/yrkG8X6%2BoXV6tihFIoTGFdtzagLh7kDDt/VrYmEgSF4RtCN4Z8%2BMyM99ud&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbf/m%2BlZAnsQcgOMhHvPUlv2yNs8ck5ljS6TlNXtJxzfkqd4WDbh1x3%2B3vMX3xwbHPMQ406iputvdpELlUyw0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/BiOUoNQ5qflN3FDC6owxy8pypgDaIRkQP2m0UzDmXgajDcMKRiOwsn2TkWWghpH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MGB4zcbNBA36bQ9WL4c%2Bmd9abFpaPIRL7oC8b896tbeCbSEzqOxwGv3UqQUwknoKfrEiSZZB/xqcsQV4TSDjkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y7D%2BvWzxI9gOTFcjV10CBDqVvRY9CjN7hpELJXZGaodaHebzy/eqWF814sJEkuF5&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     61
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .73

2004 5000533  30 327103 DUNN ELLEN CAROL                                                                 91.22         91.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.88
SP1   SP CITY            39.31
ALS   ALS                 4.03

2004 5000644  30 327179 COLE MARIO RANDY                                                                  2.86          2.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
N01   ES FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 5000944  30 327351 ROMNEY MICHAEL GARTH                                                             66.34         66.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.82
SP1   SP CITY            28.59
ALS   ALS                 2.93

2004 5001089  30 318639 SIMON CARBAJAL PEDRAZA                                                            3.94          3.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.09
A01   SP FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .26

2004 5001104  30 327461 ALEMAN-GARCIA MARIA DEL CARMEN                                                   13.79         13.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.83
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.05
ALS   ALS                  .91

2004 5001280  30 327572 CRUZ ALEJANDRO BERNAL                                                            22.22         22.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.81
G01   EASTWOOD            2.91
ALS   ALS                 1.50

2004 5001295  30 327582 COOK CHARLES ALVIN                                                                1.17          1.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .95
H01   CV FIRE              .14
ALS   ALS                  .08

2004 5001367  30 327625 GARCIA HUMBERTO MONROY                                                            8.15          8.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.79
K01   CG FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .57

2004 5001383  30 327636 MONROE ROSIE ROSS                                                                25.77         25.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.47
F01   WEST END            2.49
ALS   ALS                 1.81

2004 5001452  30 319149 HUNT JOHN DUNCAN                                                                 62.30         62.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.12
D01   PH FIRE            10.13
ALS   ALS                 4.05

2004 5001539  30 327767 JIMENEZ PABLO AGUILAR                                                            10.95         10.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.12
F01   WEST END            1.06
ALS   ALS                  .77

2004 5001608  30 327818 LEVINE CLARENCE JR                                                                8.24          8.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.28
TT1   TT CITY             3.60
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 5001686  30 327875 CHAVIS CLOYD LYNN                                                                25.95         25.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.64
CG1   CG CITY             9.41

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7HI9Q4ThPD1fJecetNNRhhTu3xj0PD4VsbHFML%2BPcZqbCf2%2BBJwiNFC9qcz6NX8BsXXcZaIVx3ngoery7FK5cA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gAYZJvgtmWUn2Zt0bxqLYNj1N73hztAll4Q1WTNq2FVLvepvcZfEcsQXJyHTHATR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ii6A70eL4jP9PPhrvJD5fuI5m41rFTlFJR8T8OADlOYFALXXzTVkubc4lMPta0lHfFLysmTm2KlLjaVvbL2iew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S%2BKd4W/GSlU99/JbrDjnCODe8F4HuYn5B6BSIKxu6EtcYt3ZRB10Y4pgIeXRXP3l&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1pgY4X/fdmcZ635g47dl9TeXSIdWsd6COBA20vZ3YHP80RdjRGa32zvbshp4p0lhnACLwqx/l2tAkV9WMXJkiw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lZ%2BX2sfI5aEbPzuR7/YgUGhjYrPjVLJ/jyNaJHeDowIXUu6LxWh6FJO1/H%2BUT3Nm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6F0QDFBn21uT%2BhQ6G6RaFXLDztzSxHM1eZgGsW%2BUWB6drgGc8%2BN22wbiBmMaFPzyBjwhW4tTs/xkp2tHzifdGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ALxss3xNSOEvVSESaT/pQ8XaISh42l1Pj0pUALS5ScFLyX0cZiw80n8NtN4VOtxJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3pLA6o3fsL2ghi3hzEPzLK6LPJ5KNYXeB6R1nnQJJzipZBy8uyA9OCQQVgdpmLgjWhAj1n7rM0uhflSZ2TyqHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2B221auF8XhkQN3DqDaKbaaWyXDjuXmE5WTaVu2ZOSFD%2BFudyMhO9r5OPBrTpas4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s7QAJEdXlG8EKZe%2BFxyi6WPpUGqttJCbpu/uL/dtnJ6ZKTEC7PJ1LEYzxxOw6y9xhFJP/RSkBS4J%2BA47jasJRQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggVTMYaoHPBmKCYE5BHkuCyrN9MMWwYaoRjYmz3dfXfKY1hackx%2BxmLuilxUWY%2B2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMqAL45VmHPiHaix%2BkX0o/8ucRD84e2jTKu16ZG7%2BJ12q853MR%2BWk%2Biv4r1XDAlF7y7bF5Wxm9leOX411tt9QQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yLPQG1I8DlmlpaVb5d2pgqIdQ1tJ2jcL%2B9Vo14dxUVrR/GcLM0FRCNZagh9gjkCB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XED%2B9VGLJMAO8B9pWWv/VUe%2BMtPbbhVwFGVZBRBGNf%2BDoqLGCElDAiPSkcRv0OVN7prFZz6vjNf1yEMZ%2B4igxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwZAPbx3EAjn475FGHUZK2f9Qzpd85/DkQIjYdQXtfjH3wOoZXFrjypFms7VUYlE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rzf14QJpNSfud8/3Ir2CBBGfXmHIaV6GGvSax3weUmU5KpI/fgWUs/Hsf0hFDpEHkz0YF2n9g5it0HMffD1Sfg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fa/mAlT/H/hftES72QN/hYrlfPd6mszSYGtSmdcfIc7MfR5vIQ9uJuvtABxFlfKZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=exkwUi6IrXtMvNLkCMK5uEYEC/bNtbHsPR2lJ/wjM0bI%2BWneO07D/gspc0K5xiL86PBicisQKdJQ4XHtKg/PsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r4K74Dc4AWUc85g7occAIAtK8zcmgFXj3pYtY/u%2BHVEGI85j/KpGFESJtsr9mAdS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I/AIgsUVtXr4HtrUBMNyedMQW%2BIRKmIptwHKks1aGs8kpOKLYluxgiHdN0/WwhIAqBagSgMKLw/cOTh3wX4OrQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XanXHFvrVLg7%2BODcMVQ5FjpM/pPd67a0%2BNedYenc9yax1cHa7Jzc3vKuLgR3wTzd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MfSU4DAzbfGLi2f5jGgOBnZTIMUyXklLnlV7CLPkZY9Qp1miTcdOVcaEGtPeGO3Mo5yzwLKXeaLn7lN%2Blh2Q%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0yX3yT65ad/U8QURqsbYU1HNx9kf0iXhRTBcQ3ttQUMniAAOcZZcNrMdp/yTHBwx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SKlbqWQAQ7TXv4xxbUAR3ReZQlBrqaoVYyKPisFwr0jkB1LihaCuTvfx%2BwLV7zmQMARFwYI0iI7csh0FE48DWQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3oo95sBOWJeBmsrhhxcifuYMTxSoiJdO80WxEhRiRKy3pl/ZzAgqaPoqgUoAKB%2Bv&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     62
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .90
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 5001721  30 327902 DILLON LARRY ALVIN                                                               30.00         30.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.08
AB1   AB CITY            13.65
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2004 5001813  30 318208 MCCASKILL KENNETH DAVID                                                           4.03          4.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.33
J01   RB FIRE              .42
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 5001916  30 328048 COCKMAN RICHARD RUSTY WAYNE                                                      25.36         25.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.95
J01   RB FIRE             2.65
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2004 5002039  30 328123 STEVENSON CHARLES WILLIAM JR                                                    104.75        104.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          85.79
M01   HIGHFALLS          11.74
ALS   ALS                 7.22

2004 5002344  30 328315 MCMILLAN RONNIE HOWARD                                                            8.38          8.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.94
PH1   PH CITY             3.02
ALS   ALS                  .42

2004 5002349  30 328319 WILLARD FAY BRITT                                                                22.20         22.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.34
J01   RB FIRE             2.32
ALS   ALS                 1.54

2004 5002437  30 328379 CHAVEZ JOSE LUIS HERNANDEZ                                                        6.27          6.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
J01   RB FIRE              .65
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 5002460  30 328392 SCHWARTZ JULIE ANN                                                               19.69         19.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.41
N01   ES FIRE             1.90
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2004 5002482  30 328410 RICHIE JAMES ANTHONY                                                             22.23         22.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.35
WP1   WP CITY             8.84
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 5002810  30 324956 BLUE ROBERT                                                                      12.23         12.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.22
Q01   CC FIRE             2.23
ALS   ALS                  .78

2004 5003017  30 328818 WHITSETT ST MARK EUGENE                                                          17.38         17.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.12
SP1   SP CITY             7.49
ALS   ALS                  .77

2004 5003485  30 329172 KETTER EUGENE LANIER                                                             49.14         49.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.51
TT1   TT CITY            21.48
ALS   ALS                 2.15

2004 5003544  30 329210 READ PAUL JAY                                                                    46.22         46.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.23

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e04GYaL0Q922R7Mht4Dq1v9C1Kza52cilLF2R32VlIJbId9ctuxdKnzznyDLNRw7nZZUkiKgaocKRFXv2IXwAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xTTrIKItuTgywp5irclv%2BKDEdTXGqse%2B1GHOBNwBNhtueS3i3835U6t2CTTwAYQM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SCN1MPOsykbfu7%2B2G5/GfMynkaHt9VVP06S/a5j5bFtiMgJpKNphu9JWlFvgzl3HH4q3AOzvP8tvw2IkUyFzvA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zE5k1IjCfhtNeC//3bTTqd0Hte4OsWkZAEltylF4LVRrEpTlTMYA56uedOY5XEh4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zlhi6rpHi9UEmK6jLiutTnjymyDk4AqlEXg5AJrZSlveNVBSt2GlpH%2B3m5iLzItJ7aIlZmHrz0G%2BDYpauyJqnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUbZsQ5uWl4QSmumbfUvyEtBlwhAQKY0%2Bx3BQr7uI4Cs8XVIU4/%2Bj1vkP%2B2q0o7p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=je62C3GfSiyr6ONsQ8lR6Ry9pkROHn3BZxtRNtkEcYM3q/YtcuWIaYqTAzTngcCXcoEzyOLdBiPhKPV5wHprYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e1SfIY593QmPHorK1AsYwwNr98O17B/89R4MUtcG/QQEFgRfE1Q7HVF3id5ZazWp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TeMM6njKGxFsX%2BaYZwO0JhkvRiEfVzm11O7R2ovdOhwU8v28W7p5Oba9CqOuuNIEpsTeloHCCkmjJp0k8TnFOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jkgc7z5GINoXLXUXM22uiFeoAI6PBE4qdt4GzMz7a24sf3Ww5kyd3o9WnMmzqCuA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3X1lz7mm5lD4mvZA6R/Ik/0JrJoCI2fBswGj0qOMpAG05SBKnJC5WqAq6jdY%2BHnrwWraxqgW9QJzA%2Bn0WP5%2BQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CF%2B8%2B4UGyiotSmpnG6/qlMk6BB6AX7ephaKoY%2BKOauaqIZMwIqzg7OfXrYfvoVt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZ0PCAjsmpaPEST9xzv6sZTawRwCsX6NgM5ls3u6Tojj7ZYWMGrddkjk/DNitSXnkoNUFEu7JrRD8CB9LswlZg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qj79XAAu1HIhVK/UgO5XuoBKwonXwQdl7rxpXNz/Q/zYMZPeFTnfgwMR5uUQFfYO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLlOBktd44q4%2BlZ2KUrExbHp33gqmhDDAcq5oJOmF60O08gBH6Bvit1yy95nGrl%2BIBxh/bgVi7IkNb53X%2Bcr9A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QKeyvAGWbsk5grKcR1sZegHhUZ00Q1ZykfjnY9FEMQC9fjUKmGktE%2BLYtmM4SmR8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rRrkw9Hlv/Acn%2BBV7yEpH8b5dVTL35Q0ZRQHQo/uJ9%2BQA/3u/5QKC8Hq99xxsg/ViivDMywNo/b9b4ksS%2BhWnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qt8LjPT3nONM3YyGNHIzU5rUKQWIxlXUhmAbIjl7BE/y25Y3o6UhftFqz372FEZ6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3R14N/E4of17rB3k/tDwpyfl58alTD7bpUcp7Zx6RDpbY7/xW2aRP5mBtAMmoxyLwk4oS0O7agSgs5bdSD/jg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7b2BsRnqOEqfLjkS9Nxx8XcXgJ%2BWu8wEmIHnQ3Z3Q4DApLUINjP1yWWEVX2MCPFc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=unp7nExx5U8QmquRuiLzZZMihlozbjIiAbBiHG7FBsXrsDaIxXr0K4Kex4RbnjMrFaNC9%2B/TrlkyLimwOet8Kw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPwBL6/NydDC%2Bdpkmw%2B6otTBvm4U0i8RwoXBa%2B3gHY/aExo7uPQp0Sjs0ofqX3Dw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZOmFKeBShI87z09G9YVcvB%2BnRMNIbbLfX1veGdzkHzwz7QYwk38qoE7j8ADGkF8thKp0wqsgfVbqAI4BZX2ng==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bWd7U5CKu0KRdaAR/XYS%2BC/xR3bDqnq0GvPgY2uazp49bIF7/fuWR%2BQ0HJCgvaAF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vf0%2B5L%2B3Yt6QXRqgx84mDPnevIfxaVru0gifv9HDmijbcg4/acanJDhSWmadmTCZxIhO%2BocT6t9AUSy%2BVAizqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uU/iGCJg4xxb2Kr0ObXIaNeq3B2dbWNe%2B8zgP1O5Tx%2Bk6wWW6UM5rMItY/pFJ4V0&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     63
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
AB1   AB CITY            21.03
ALS   ALS                 1.96

2004 5003662  30 320664 HEMINGWAY JAMES                                                                   8.75          8.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
P01   AB FIRE             1.54
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 5003670  30 318014 AVILEZ ELAINE GONALEZ                                                             8.04          8.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.56
H01   CV FIRE              .93
ALS   ALS                  .55

2004 5003804  30 329378 CAULDER ELIZABETH WOOTEN                                                         18.89         18.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.93
CA1   CAMERON             9.21
ALS   ALS                  .75

2004 5003814  30 329387 HANSEN MICHAEL EUGENE                                                            35.88         35.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.66
VA1   VASS CITY           2.99
ALS   ALS                  .23
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 5003990  30 329507 THOMPSON QUENTIN MARQUIS                                                          5.02          5.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.64
SP1   SP CITY             2.16
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 5004001  30 329513 MABE WENDY COLLINS                                                               12.71         12.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.59
K01   CG FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .89

2004 5004088  30 329559 MILLS PAUL EDWARD JR                                                             72.45         72.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.85
J01   RB FIRE             7.56
ALS   ALS                 5.04

2004 5004386  30 329737 ARBOLEDA MARCO ANTONIO JR                                                       158.45        158.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.97
PB1   PB CITY            45.36
ALS   ALS                 4.12
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2004 5004428  30 329764 LASKOS CHARLENE ANN                                                               2.79          2.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
E01   SL FIRE              .21
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 5004474  30 329792 MONROE DAVID LOUIS                                                                7.62          7.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
A01   SP FIRE             1.13
ALS   ALS                  .50

2004 5004574  30 321663 CAGLE HERMAN ALEXANDER                                                            9.15          9.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
TT1   TT CITY             4.00
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 5004869  30 330080 MACKEY CHASADI LYNN                                                               2.67          2.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.20
J01   RB FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .19

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKaBKRv1OCAj6B3cCLoQHLthcBHshRP4ShhRfdiLX/kWFuuU9Baq2ZAHnrv299nGoxd7vO/zCmDmP/Jl349tbQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2pWbK/QJMhl7Hs4zVTTGIsex1DdmpUyGv4wrhGOdQPTuEth/1ocjJG6qtpSDqWY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dgt0hOLCLMTnXlPnGyUuiiVW9L58QjfhRHppZfnIU6026UIbbJH/YvpktW9dfO4lFZxa5hW5m44Q%2BM1Z8DRcDA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zq1o/PSn3HgMx87DMXnySo9UR5Ru6XDAoQ1fJ8xQqvmWz9ADhPfx/pLmDpoqTtts&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2QOsZiTerwUOrk9Ez1/ZcFSNwqt2qFji/6Zlnr3CLhnlgNVKH8GxU6M7fXqD6eZVfaHAY%2Bcn5vwV%2BGOTHLlPFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2%2B%2B2vra6U9UVtPKOSG0Ju8lnI%2BQWrvUb3h0R3bpy6KJWlLSQ1U783febLqm6mjt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eVdf3ErNWhlmBfI1chY1QCU17lam1fMQloJxs4SeO9GBaWPMkFGpCOkuSRwSgnRxFpvSbpYRPzDVd1yQCGSSFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O/7KLLnolsMNzhRSBXX1fHiqujpqk8L1oBR5BXxmtiv61jxljafpwQ/VGKg1bFJ1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lceMFmKmjN8h1v5dvMq2RGqeF30maW948wx9NW3LQjMF6Mw%2Bd9LFLqvrTI3LFEL9afdho%2BLPpdrdmm2Hq/T%2BSw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zU3PMyxMaNswCXGQspnnmED12vPXPR9UmU9alQy9CkFwbPF9hmvl6ij/9GqDZ68Z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQ79TXUeBHsRmgiITRATIp1a7UsU7q7KC1UBJjRc2W/2LZumqolX3cmIHg0nxKlWLciLUbu2QIo12mvqXLJ/RA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/CmDleWCuObupyy4aj//bWnR6MRIMmnP7wqxvtBPpblShvdgDUVmttRBWO0ZDjj3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DnUrj1/7CaBHmFuVaea4U3MgN%2BRTWwMl4XfbuJcMIde8oyuc/hMyl9Gz6DCu/11VDk1xIzV%2B39moicofntL8/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HnocdN3RNtierRqk82wEKqs3Fk3IGu%2BuTo4N3EWf1Zk42vDOmNYMhB47L%2Boe8Mim&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JqYWlX%2BfbrU77qtTLqHKRoUax2tbXQahy3JmK0ZeHmIDmxzejki%2BE5oxz%2BlFfwD5GXepA7RE9Vjxhlpb5vBlEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2CoaVC3Wj2bEopnUCVaJF8cOEUZEV7ESaqcB70hG%2BS/QC/QVYVjXC8fABqzqNIBW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqX5X%2B1M9H6cal/cKOgAWwwBHfElGbN%2BmhI3C43Y2vjeOJtc1BGEzY1G2Vqv5/RKHLOJl20p9tXD938hG/4Pkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cmXqmR9Hj20ikSYmt9NzLMdOt4IGwMq4rT/L7awAPda8VbufHDUo8L2OqqC1m0eB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g/%2BLMqkbYGca/Brz6BZJFd3cickniveCccctViwNJmim8rlxtnkyI%2B3GTWzQIgjzdK9ahj6wvSz3fT7HY6h0qg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wsX0sqEsfCse/ySKNDceye6IULRkmYchNSdyAyv%2Biq1fcW6Jp/WXMJnWwMvwk2fQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zaMDw0siohl0tVL7qaHv974NDF09Lh7UiACju0ah58jsjMcBGYCp0i4XYrpW6viNooLzmOLfm4UiZjD51WB11A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=66tjhtxpHlusacpk2JI2c3UFn%2BvAlRG67s1uSCdRqWNu9zVEVUElku42TBY5e13D&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKhValYuy1QgHj71f9BMMue7gDoAfmS2j9C%2BEAaHHQNRNzxbHoi4eN%2BjOcxTCfjKWL4rgv4u15dPPxv6FLzulg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lGqTRLCaCLW2tIUp79ts0OOR2eNQn4/%2BeFtUzvbPqmWrCV%2Bz90oDpRVjPrfArsT5&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     64
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 5004923  30 330125 PERRY JUSTIN MICHAEL                                                            151.71        151.71

CTY   COUNTY TAX          61.18
AB1   AB CITY            55.38
ALS   ALS                 5.15
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 5004940  30 330140 SHAMBERGER KIM DENISE                                                           125.61        125.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          65.93
SP1   SP CITY            54.13
ALS   ALS                 5.55

2004 5005056  30 330211 REID ANDREW WARREN                                                               24.95         24.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.54
AB1   AB CITY            11.35
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2004 5005073  30 330226 VALERIANO FRANCISCO JAVIER GARCIA                                                21.84         21.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.81
H01   CV FIRE             2.53
ALS   ALS                 1.50

2004 5005264  30 330371 PETTY HAZEL CRAVEN                                                               57.65         57.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.98
AB1   AB CITY            26.23
ALS   ALS                 2.44

2004 5005547  30 330536 WILHITE CHENTHA ELLEN                                                             9.56          9.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.79
H01   CV FIRE             1.11
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 5005548  30 330537 CLARK SHERRY ADRIANNE                                                            10.66         10.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.88
N01   ES FIRE             1.03
ALS   ALS                  .75

2004 5005564  30 330546 KESEAD JOHN JR                                                                   14.94         14.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.84
SP1   SP CITY             6.44
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 5005572  30 327767 JIMENEZ PABLO AGUILAR                                                             6.61          6.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
F01   WEST END             .64
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 5005580  30 330555 SHOEMAKER MICHAEL FLOYD                                                           6.55          6.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
T01   WP FIRE              .58
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 5005612  30 330577 DONATHAN PAULA ANN                                                               11.25         11.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.67
ALS   ALS                  .74

2004 5005615  30 330578 MCLEOD ROBERT LEWIS                                                              12.35         12.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.07
H01   CV FIRE             1.43
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 5005617  30 330580 HODGES DANIEL FRANKLIN                                                            4.19          4.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.52
T01   WP FIRE              .37

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4gw8rTmcmXEcjAOVR5eqkb5pifqbYU4bFNx9D4EFcEfxTx%2Bh8pE6Z4rpS34qL6/xgKKFKgSJjqnJyaLu4If0mw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zrcEhI4LiFatAiQMO3cx2LuxinD3gHOOByksyjrhKDpYyfiQHg6L2FDqUXoMuAus&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=deBIqXxv%2Bo/ZyZxwyxpJM/QfU5Qi0YurSKLZtC8i/716iMRhKgGDEThwzCJtFKJazsDnAG7AKeTtGgyT3BcwLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0dmJHM7zvqAYGL4FC41%2B1dgouoUe4%2BDzuvvH5BUZ6Epcrf41a3gjcV5lFmKnBinD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DAX5HwZhnLNaOnxDDpZF25whFSyStJR8R2CNwMEWzbu7wAPGUW1knr76yuy2GhzgTLqPBV/O37gY/IvZai3KmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dYgVxwp5uGj5/L/BjRaPhJ6RloSc3i2XBKwj9ppZQqk2LFGlA5VKJqj05q4VDGZe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/nOy33lvsLa545YjLrEDagjz44asIEn5IWOOv3DrQHJVqwzzCYAt8o%2BLnJf36sYYkiCUO20gbchKQIaSLk2ltA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KDTuIOWUZM5LMRr3GbvGLwsSlvncHu%2Be/UwDXWwwOgK6/FT3VaxmAWF6yxGm5u6w&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCNE3J6dTBQuX5aPxOw0OUFRVsxzWI/QmdBoA/hA9ua91AyzUXoU4EIz1Roj20HO0p5oU6WhSgTjg7M8IwTwQQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o1zZVFKHMILb/7BU%2BhLwotRvR5sGx5HkdT3h3INC%2BzNzN3EVpgjtqYSLfxZHp%2B1e&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=trT8DbdIoN/LuXhLye6hED1G07BEh1o6APF5sbKcyHWWyUifqAUV2vUEokYZSg7Rhc9Rfl%2BUZe3f935eL4lLEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XgDfhDMZC3hGnl1s84ykPxqfR2Nw9SC95nBPXXEw2xPcyo0H4VzJeiqcc8xl4IEF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eu7l7VD1fOIPIhMEDgB6m65T7HJlzs0LhbQ7rmZvAytebxl75O28LxBt3vE1TRIiSAmS64mS2b2mNCDmW9FDwQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BzOd8GAysO9vr2R6uMG6ZBqgGFdSzjr5wO8CjQJ1Rj1Pq3aa%2BUBGTtpnfqPHAwfI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8KSULDrBniiiFyKaCa7RPiRJCHUvaWO9aPVp5DYWeIbGfuj25zXaCfxSSY6tCgxNX1lwagdacAzNUMSZFuZGHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NnP5FPuC%2B1NPoSipMIfV%2B09Y3HY7aKnZuQCayXbdASuY6IeIfRq5GoFCowx%2BDi5v&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DheBYwNVIwYnxlKXnVTVlKSgjNlO25rzO8EfHSlXPys3wGvFcTSil82recMoZcneIHk96Z0o3HqU4XmKzkhD6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Tbht75chAgEobGQJ5pdUlMESSRjoJpL7tzjC0TtCZG0g9NbdxzEAdvTCw0Jt%2BUS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kV5yIO99vUwTLvuLmLUGgou%2BlLg1GPZu2NLcZqm4cL4NwawP1UBiyH/AR58MSWmHFG6YeyMmJxe16ooY%2BOAcfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=59uhe7fGH%2BZ7SnAD46yJyGTxSS2KAgwC/MYagJAls5vuiV68seqoXDsL5xk39mBH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/4mj21TaNJPbmAeN4rc/mWewETWWUHg2XIIaGWHSdHezK/l9cEVMlfIFL6njZAOV4Rod0arw1MNcCm065cCSg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DWNIiToRkKA40gCw8QYKuxkrB5K3GQ5a9MpOX1Q5aeSK7nX/1KQ6UYzZG35u2HJX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=25k3J6HDRfOksPmzbdjzxuDvoC3EZTMg2HOwnbMnZmSe8vWz6ivHkZ%2B1PQYXCY%2B%2B/UZ56m6R6QJ2NbixMwlhEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MVyTrooRAHvT7nfotgEqrXTe%2BYtAZXvF4t%2B9VLfPTWHA3OEbMhBNig9qgEFyUhHX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jlTX19wQrhacPixUeaRXPmhs15sUoyvM2OY1XiALX23mmEbL7pmV9mHkgx0R/GfJSLO/nB6YBWFbxX0SFQf/7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ByLTjXnDRghET/D4Pnrh5270XH%2BLsuxOwzUeKH1szwCHFPNrndyJf2Oo0vSitprA&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     65
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 5005626  30 330587 COX RONNIE DALE                                                                   2.91          2.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
M01   HIGHFALLS            .33
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 5005628  30 330588 HURLEY CHARLENE DENISE                                                            8.50          8.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.41
Q01   CC FIRE             1.55
ALS   ALS                  .54

2004 5005629  30 330589 ROUSE CHRISTINE RITTER                                                            7.65          7.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
J01   RB FIRE              .80
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 5005640  30 330593 DEGRAFFENREID HILLARY SHAY                                                       18.88         18.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.82
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.81
ALS   ALS                 1.25

2004 5005668  30 330610 LUNA JAIME LOPEZ                                                                  4.73          4.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
N01   ES FIRE              .46
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 5005679  30 330616 CASTILLO JUAN VALENCIA                                                           11.85         11.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.79
J01   RB FIRE             1.24
ALS   ALS                  .82

2004 5005682  30 330618 WILLIAMS JAMES W                                                                  6.78          6.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.70
T01   WP FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 5005702  30 330633 CHAPMAN BEAUFORD JR                                                              34.83         34.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.15
CG1   CG CITY            13.40
ALS   ALS                 1.28
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 5005710  30 330640 VERBAL ELVIS KANT                                                                 4.53          4.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
AB1   AB CITY             2.06
ALS   ALS                  .19

2004 5005726  30 330651 NEEDHAM TONYA MARIE                                                              58.10         58.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.42
F01   WEST END            2.71
ALS   ALS                 1.97
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 5005745  30 330666 SILER THOMAS CRAIG                                                                1.75          1.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
H01   CV FIRE              .20
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 5005811  30 330715 WESTBROOK CLAIRE BRANNON                                                         91.43         91.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          69.49
P01   AB FIRE            16.09
ALS   ALS                 5.85

2004 5005824  30 330727 SANCHEZ RAUL GILES                                                               11.28         11.28

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3V0RkZraJ8Y2%2BfBK0v%2B6CGpIwDyAAtnDrenrj92LWAH%2Bc/FeWokRd8ru0KWVFnugESNRZ5EjJvQtu14/SL3kaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3wSx4r1Ry/pElVRLOyQW7FoXjm5cCcxPVfGhCFbxafdoOyVSjtcLI9wbh4kWQcs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5UrSQ9OW3SLQ5CzojoMKoWSuaoSpyHCnwd4f6c5ISjU4VM536tHQRi/iWcXBVsmmlFJfbq/2KjjTH%2BW4BE%2B%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cwz9gvwWynMtwHUtC7Djug%2B%2B1hyd95wdNkcav4W3kAH7cfki3E3yVp1UqzrdbZ5V&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7RRksokcJMNRekkNR6fE0bJ2SmB9JTjGNhGbEcH8qBsR3edS88sIBP4%2B39/zi3yM0DhHoZQW2dvoZE8C7jh4Kg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QZyf6chqzmX/QZoqtwgtpV/Suf8xv1Xn2ebP0wdCy/AzlxK%2BiyLQK%2BoFmKqWaID3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JEe7NbZUWuCC1OC2UsISc%2BWb9fZ6bclSh5gZEVw7y/YMRW7Zixkoeuo%2B2diiecN3fTuLYnKJgjIVS2XVZV%2B/A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BcTIbQAdj1XVSUfW3mZFO3rzn7vpnjYc3q5yJ%2BBJG2RbkKSHde5LctWwHnIUfhtO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/oz0bgAJxj6ziu5kpLnQndqqkGt0I0t5cf%2BmQ7XlsMz5sWa8oxAuxUPbezmn3eaX6XL7VHrEqyQRHNpkrrIig==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24Zasrx%2Bx73VkSNaMm6zqXL/UKb/MAgUGhYhGpD/qCtDpI/6CxZHsdNs2YgGL5R/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OsBXd77lXBzDm8VncMDeLUhUm5ueuSN4cEsZCMl3xSzG/qayVOTbTqg8ysAjT13ekEOK%2BTk2qFnHvsR0LtFjmg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jl/t5cyDApR7E%2BzrXIbN1FOcZOxdFgHAxbc8yBy%2BcaYaw3y4U5lWT6gB0lOH%2B3XP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=azAACETLgLyo6q7QreE7OTKAf/aAJvxBb9G1KJBayV/7yEfWBBRiPj1BJ03fCFYkjCfrri%2BngKPfuUwkAsA5JQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0PYW5Z0N7IsEStylNJKmWXEwNKJY5aGqiy8uhZqbqZHAmi7IsGXM%2BnJokzHsfxx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kk/K6ieemjibEMCBB9qxQtu9xTjKfduYWg5AKkT9qEZyItL4teSqIHBzlckJw0tWI0Gr3JQEa42gu4kY/w7AzA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AfH4YyumJvvoI3ixSrNXnifQC%2BDwOfi6Q5rlezPvnokiE%2Bkk5jzRSSPXfWR9Qb3Z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4F3nlfcTzGm7gtPfmgkZW86mWJDULwDOdoTiaPxMFN7mdiksHMR2FNsHO0fdhCna1JpOtXm5j5Tl0SSvkUIacg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xvg0JLaxnmT/G8fTI2qNJka7HVEzsXDRiPVMVTXgZNYAuqGejcwE9z14UUU0WbbH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zq91KfTJOYLTX5llW7kHudO6izTqyZFz%2BrRdY8nhnYi10nRi8LuMdpLzMekdzmQn6VBtTobKSTTNkeXlGHxrHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8iA3sHkFwt4YVKofqnqPh2FNWNZVB/b4LNjj3T7l7mMM52JtV/bfayx6qUsP4GKp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k7vG2/SOBCyO%2BGnZ53zpmhssfqj1MBejtIbhHxbcImLrVVTM82yVqBhCcxMbih/gL6q2AYVPiakpleuiSVEamg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Q6b8GxUUXGGiEsbwiC3iCBoegQWe/wPl0pjBpNC7EtlXRASR3IOh1wemOEa1QlC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M8V0kYFNKledLzX8h/E85QHeanJ6pM9R3mEZrKdArui1tB7wVN3416NYcpQc%2BshByKtCIW/x4BJjMWd1JyrkaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jJPSLFOY9Y9i2oZwGZ7jzC8/Qa7zsyfvT4UM%2BXSY89oTgeSVxdp23kG/hjfkiPzf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UWsX2gG9Nlzmvcusz4Iu77q0O3tLokPICqQeG6yTV%2BGmQia9Ajm16KIhzIy5N8cN5XHz84C1DE5uSOJlFybwAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QsW7IozQADHaPyaYHtQ/rCiCg6BRpOvryBkJN2PTU/EblL%2B8PTNdfVrCflSIrp32&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     66
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.93
C01   PB FIRE             1.60
ALS   ALS                  .75

2004 5005840  30 330737 GANESH BASDAI                                                                    45.30         45.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.86
C01   PB FIRE             6.42
ALS   ALS                 3.02

2004 5005844  30 330741 MARSH JOHN LEWIS                                                                 77.00         77.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.48
D01   PH FIRE            12.52
ALS   ALS                 5.00

2004 5005848  30 330745 KNIGHT CHARLES TRUMAN                                                            53.81         53.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.80
CG1   CG CITY            21.92
ALS   ALS                 2.09
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 5005872  30 330764 CALLIHAN TINA MARIE                                                              28.20         28.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.40
RB1   RB CITY            15.84
ALS   ALS                  .96

2004 5005886  30 330777 ROBINSON THERESA WORTHY                                                           9.95          9.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
H01   CV FIRE             1.15
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 5005916  30 330795 DE LOS SANTOS ROSA MARIA CRUZ                                                    22.54         22.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.62
J01   RB FIRE             2.35
ALS   ALS                 1.57

2004 5005931  30 330806 ALMEIDA JONATHAN J                                                              105.61        105.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.43
SP1   SP CITY            45.51
ALS   ALS                 4.67

2004 5005934  30 330809 BYNUM MELVIN LAMONT                                                              15.94         15.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.11
P01   AB FIRE             2.81
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2004 5005939  30 330812 REYES JOSE DOMINGO                                                               29.78         29.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.63
SP1   SP CITY            12.83
ALS   ALS                 1.32

2004 5005950  30 330823 RIVERA MARLA IDANIA CARRIZALES                                                   10.98         10.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.69
C01   PB FIRE             1.56
ALS   ALS                  .73

2004 5005951  30 330824 THOMAS MICKEY FERRELL                                                             2.90          2.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.42
N01   ES FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 5006010  30 330864 BOYD BOBBY DOUGLAS                                                               25.99         25.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.66
K01   CG FIRE             2.51
ALS   ALS                 1.82

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XvJp5CxytYu7Qb0XP827vjwpqqicXit9c6EachSjW3KbqNwVSkSL2o0%2B%2BFBpoi9e29suURY/GIR31FEYOEYJRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O6mlzk2Nff6OYHgTaebn08vbOEBPwP7oMxGFAqzTVBcb2wXuMZzXbuTHhJE3JHgj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U7cIeA31EKG/Vt1z8Bm90XOCkgveiLmAXzANqOltwd7tCUiNT3jlKLZfTYqvSPQtTuaebJ4ZgZqRCQt8GvmmiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H8bvNgfizCtDaQrCvCaL8n0I9ehjkK86%2BqRBYkZTiEJraSF2HbxxJ3ZfrCetCe4n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OxNdUkRJIjndlzQriB%2BeTDb0J9DySZVIPEyIjHuEx0hc9o8wzcrlnV/iRK1FTbB%2BOENtOt6Kx9c5YVPmnG3DBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Q/eXknR/oi%2BqN26cgM8pMUUuRo0rfRlPGESX6tdctl%2BZ9vEAH/Oe1dcEhbQRJ3b&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WQJim/WCiaUFcMzr1GeoYcOgajkpubzmK7tBQ9q/rSObgVvtzTsabxPkzr%2BjURmx2vNSTx5GQwiXYKJRrITVaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9yOGdN2ynYhrRW3/dZVH3/mQT6wWuQNqwRkGsS2lmbWE3c5FJsuZPOPXpqK8gZiV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=taaASM7c3sqXyI3AwRKc%2B5idxsw353OOL7XZWeRb9%2BTwi0RazhBAJbC/5P/3qGHsLmnRhh99sy5pr0Y5FQDODw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BnTHfnn0aPY8HCfvK4KhS32j9ri5qYFMIdSKSNn3xffhIK9//jVE5eAJOMbuDMDH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vivpVwqOlSdExuNY666PgXRy8wb1kS9AzmKLlterjcxcsZFdxyILgFdJMOtCSIAN5qWJFdC/6AF66tzKipJhSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nFRObBSdUiM31wkYcX1rAGm8KLyM/iPUlQE2kqMKr9Gw2mSKhdlAuNRBL5n0Nahi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWOpjgKI1ksnswjdTmUJFROIN%2B2scX3OR%2B92Vw53GnDzzOcGOs3JwpxCIg0deDSp5P95qLY%2BztiVnSZjDFscWQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KF9N3fVXBQIc6LA3fK7Uq0NHOLzPjVAS6NT1/cYAn%2BuHXNv%2BrL20T2PLM5FhhLQ1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vvk6EYYwFsOw%2B7zrEWbYJKjQvy7bvZgtNJST%2BYZafrK0a7uR3J8UgOzMrsrHJXfDKcro8iATh1fkZ2zQg21D%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GexfoPoDbOEB7HzZtl38rlCc1w5CBf/QLSJwuTbLKTRGKCX5kS8AM4Di%2BUXM2yGa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6nhfBGokcsFXDBE9rYajAa/GXVtbfxDjo0M%2Ba3msIHDef5K0p0Vb6loxAvJubq5jAE57px0YSwF7/2rOfbshw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L9Hool9KJoGpEswJTMIXgUyFblJvE%2Bx9kkMKMrw5cDUKnq5ghh6ZfM8690SQCSEq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8FS3krSe0pbCk2W5dOJRSLboSSrty3bqFEErPAkWEcz87v/DDZdFbdwe1AZGG58sHTfwpqcjoRY7UP4srouNug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rWXeE5eDjaJEj8QcEDoDPVjhY48cLEwEp%2Btwqg%2BMpw8xeIbYZZf7UZseBGyHNVch&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggVsusanvxgdK8YjXrM5%2BNIPPffMSsdXss9J3lfzrdpgYKDSnW%2BcPjYbJ6e29RJ6LQg2nebs52iksUmP%2Bddjuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=08Apy%2B6UPoKMytvQ00GUC2ZBBNyQrG2BxC3eLppZvn4rhmi14SvxQ9AE9Dbs7EWl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=alsagSBOW7WNcPcekjdId3JYXmsjEms8SHcBosoaFhtbcJwv8kuzq9OwmlBJMiPfD6lIYvUgYRzw1dd4iWNX1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2yV8t2UMvShvUeVzEgt8yZzIQP7R5Go6CSqlXWhoOU9R5upmYy7QL25AUOnhCGi&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     67
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 5006043  30 330737 GANESH BASDAI                                                                    27.42         27.42

CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.71
C01   PB FIRE             3.88
ALS   ALS                 1.83

2004 5006053  30 330892 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                           30.76         30.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.41
J01   RB FIRE             3.21
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2004 5006067  30 330902 MCRAE JUDAMEYRE LATORA                                                           95.21         95.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          49.97
SP1   SP CITY            41.03
ALS   ALS                 4.21

2004 5006069  30 330904 HAITH HERMAN TERALL                                                              45.88         45.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.08
SP1   SP CITY            19.77
ALS   ALS                 2.03

2004 5006132  30 330953 TALAVERA BENJAMIN                                                                21.63         21.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.72
M01   HIGHFALLS           2.42
ALS   ALS                 1.49

2004 5006140  30 308808 MCKINNEY MARVIN                                                                  22.93         22.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.38
G01   EASTWOOD            3.00
ALS   ALS                 1.55

2004 5006164  30 330975 RAMOS GERARDO                                                                    13.80         13.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
Q01   CC FIRE             2.52
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 5006189  30 330995 GONZALEZ ALEXANDER LAWRENCE                                                     139.70        139.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.57
SP1   SP CITY            47.27
ALS   ALS                 4.86
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 5006477  30 331192 HUNT ROBYN HUNDLEY                                                               13.57         13.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.21
W01   WESTMOORE           1.42
ALS   ALS                  .94

2004 5006481  30 331195 BOYD BOBBY DOUGLAS                                                               28.69         28.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.89
K01   CG FIRE             2.78
ALS   ALS                 2.02

2004 5006497  30 331204 DUGUAY SEAN PATRICK                                                               2.23          2.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.90
E01   SL FIRE              .17
ALS   ALS                  .16

2004 5006506  30 331211 HIGH BLACKBURN                                                                   87.49         87.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          72.91
K01   CG FIRE             8.44
ALS   ALS                 6.14

2004 5006508  30 331213 AUMAN ROBERT MAURICE                                                             71.93         71.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.42
W01   WESTMOORE           7.51

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0/MgnI%2BVuQjyMNv9jzk8B9RS41o55CKgtjePsmTYFQqNHe9fXaE27XGxuc4Cmh68KzWAPhOFkg0e26miSmKQCw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wY%2BACX0JEWkRDMn8NPeTORkXb%2B8oRDGWh8IrCPwLuHIH73YaDCXJ4c9vVuD7OtG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2FdyJAL9gSQxRO0TY7kxpbAdFih1r6rmqz/TrVIzg2EuJrEkTYe0Bk0NoTBtQpJhVZhM1TKbTJfsFFu2dNx1nA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=doXCsiBckejVGelUI4mvjFoVzWNFX6oKXyHzpTpFGUGZnJS5%2By90Ce6CRezRSWeA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nDBedVTFMmU1y%2Byd4vF1Q5MnK0FANrOE/8kAkQImTQzGGI38/H/fJyvFo1AGk8m74hAyGkIqTkFrpWkfJCUHNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oA6eQYO6I4ai1bOuoopukzmIGBld3sut/NlUQK9PjvyBKdcPbLMwawpOxfKzjLOA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DSmfnmEue7oZYVg594LzdE7UFbleTdxB4dIQYu9OGdsI7lhZ6CEqvd6yZwQbhbFapmtE493EjHG%2BXLEa0VXrbQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FeK1iSYgaOyaVpfu%2BCvmjmS17svFe/s04J35uriavp8KcSjDU%2BZAcY1%2Bfu9xionI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NJ4fIMtb7T2HkyMPl7HyFlrEa0V2IMgoVLGsOzPAFzhamWMrxieOs7wIAWW8ZO9ZJVgaQbXHHGH2Z2aU/xiLXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YFfbnti5u8wWei6e1qUjCq3Z8LCycm7Gog2Wy4Dn80OkeD5IdN10glIZB1f2GcNm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2B4l7Lspl6RE/Lwx/w1OSHv6ph3Xjrty0WlAc8NZynBsLpiJouQsYt3dxbfMJeaJ9ZtZdIQe2EERT7jbpR6arA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tsssX8t2FNPKxys/cc3Ka0iaGMmWOniXp0E1gD0WSBqTbkT%2BOpQWHYdnCWh3JxG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AVAAMACN2JNhxAa1tRrApG0F/YJQmtEFBlwONgmpfe1f2uJ4Couc6XfgYEZPalAVuCaUc/VAOw6NP87Nb0uwZg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2B7M7kNFZ32LJOtHkoiBmTtFyNX2khj82D%2B2pgVZbjQhmClpCqKWculP8RQutNYm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g4bcnqW9J%2Bp8S0cSFSfxqnIb/PTDeYX2KOBdOFegxGEKt9vJwhKtjwAi/aoFXifQRUkCRF2CQ1SBQPvhQ/q6xQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JnPxiuw2mIEKS%2Bkp1Rjf9jBmoRLUi%2B8SR2rGbiQNZEdz0LEmaqLI1hvaMiO4EIaQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLnCyoJJQFgp%2BdIs8sDh%2BNr3KD/dXT30ojnd35GllayDZA6zWhZXZUfW5GsjNHvhsUvNMamrRKdw0uppsoP6Xw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lf3zQMgc9iLsYycf0ZzXnRNRTCL8LtimZwonE4fCz1oycv7OJnVkLjlOML3is1RX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D7qmarZVo570cwvEK2sbaTLAdTv%2BSACo21iUfrgAfzOBStZ9YCMF%2BTvOYBYuaiyAJleHFSaN5ybwjrfaKVGLRA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLErenV8dE6Pb7zIGxRrNG5/FXYt7NUBcpx4m9wA8h2EdlGthISdOyuy4U4wxd94&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ExInTFUFMk5DcgjtWkPNLbwVhn5XdBgWR7v/50pTTITscahUBfOGd2HQFSjtG45ibo%2BgjnNXf2DITEpS9/1Dyw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0BJxeMH/3hxtoOxbV4oFk0iVIatDxJvD2ugopYLgqCRXaPA8uex1d36GN0HafUT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9tVu0jnUo5poeHQS7WdEwrU0A3RyXuwWoC6psY4W8QEkdsTGTI%2BUlpLmcBXdrrdBEHyCAsA6QB7W0DEIjWCVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jYkPjiB5zfwCMWxPLlT4M%2BOQUepbKZFzLOSnwShgCEaq6oid6F0UXc9nkeOpc5Oa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3khGXJvzPQUFA2/ExQSkZR4Q9Y7ASKxsGgCRW5XiLExnheqFTkJkGqE7nkdz4VGlszg6mbtP74PEoRWoRVUz4A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQWZGe9G6MchulxDn14cL2yUh1JQF08fWDJTvvYf6lBfuVHYLSmEpvMCwNKG9SKP&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     68
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 5.00

2004 5006592  30 323576 LARA ANTONIO SANCHEZ                                                             60.92         60.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.69
VA1   VASS CITY          30.90
ALS   ALS                 2.33

2004 5006629  30 317839 PEREZ JOSE DE LA CRUZ                                                            82.81         82.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.46
SP1   SP CITY            35.69
ALS   ALS                 3.66

2004 5006701  30 331362 BARRETT RODI ANTHONY                                                             19.02         19.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.06
C01   PB FIRE             2.69
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2004 5006757  30 331402 DELATORRE JOSE M                                                                 32.08         32.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.97
RB1   RB CITY            18.02
ALS   ALS                 1.09

2004 5006798  30 309810 RANSOM JEFFREY WAYNE                                                              7.66          7.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.27
M01   HIGHFALLS            .86
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 5006882  30 331474 MCDOUGALD SHARON                                                                 12.76         12.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
H01   CV FIRE             1.48
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 5006908  30 331494 SPENCER MICHAEL TODD                                                             33.38         33.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.37
P01   AB FIRE             5.87
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2004 5006932  30 331512 TALBERT DOROTHY HOLLEY                                                           73.44         73.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.14
C01   PB FIRE            10.40
ALS   ALS                 4.90

2004 5007072  30 331599 DERAGON US LEASING INC                                                          271.45        271.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX         160.17
PH1   PH CITY            97.79
ALS   ALS                13.49

2004 5007078  30 330823 RIVERA MARLA IDANIA CARRIZALES                                                   10.38         10.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.22
C01   PB FIRE             1.47
ALS   ALS                  .69

2004 5007153  30 331649 WHITAKER PAMELA MICHELE                                                         172.47        172.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX          86.69
AB1   AB CITY            78.48
ALS   ALS                 7.30

2004 5007202  30 331680 BATZIN CARLOS BAMA                                                               20.33         20.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.22
RB1   RB CITY            11.42
ALS   ALS                  .69

2004 5007277  30 331730 SHIPMAN ALAN JOHN                                                               146.84        146.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          86.64
PH1   PH CITY            52.90

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a/sJHOGZ%2BddjZffxqFYW%2BqhZCVNftk483FUKJLb6pmqmL%2BCwVdQuGCipD8QXJAKhKoOPYS%2BzcfCtR6fsSrMYTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X3v9N5LU5scmE6TbkATrxDflfOXniEbd8LQCvHGBk5ePA%2B8/OAtzwAy5lFDN9XiR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KZ80tNdEnrIs1EOZMzLJHMhC3kOc7kZ%2BrEpcayAW2eZ69yR7IG%2Byh6zOMbdPaPvnxvT%2Blt3fUITOLxuVtu0MWA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKHMaHeXkA78gyuJPdjayp4lq8g3t3H1Rdx%2BQU9Av4jiHhiSVjKzglUay4jO5Mpo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RVBz1l/fL8Uawp5E2oWyn8ibBL%2B%2BUfOPKs/rSWRyT1WW1wCrbyUF3q2bykVZifihGkHiMAWTDv50jSWoxrPHJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h2toctCq/xbIfKdQigN8ddN7Q7NtTBTCfh23yfte32nISzJ77Uste8TCYt5YVADo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8YINfVQ9xJDqNNoC0Zmpab41Qjxo3rtS5weqOG3m6LhmRqlgI/XEYRoKMn9ozW9Tw3VLlTE10h7yipdq5ee7zA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TPEIjbfT3RaxUtLDlshJkawex8jX6bOZSsM1jF/c2k/qnxm3RQ9IwtzvXAAh6rOt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CShGYcifiCpFRZ6K3g9hv0Z/ApsWAkIZvmcCTrOIlaWyAR4O2KU2Lvbni5TfblvnZ2ltFa3QGCdkfc2cYe3tsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfnzL4LqEylLA8/QfwBHIeEC4NmC/s2twlVcSqVqr73uJfrzQSoDrfTpKo2g7KFI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rSv3W30Yg7BL9TEX/isRnJxc5%2BU1U98m4lrDgH6NeeOGoljLGiFyXjB44vMivxRpWQgZa8x0XQNDjYfubN8qxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnW8oV9zSMwcge4uHRcuU0QH/AdZPiZn9HqBm1GHUxGyejVxhqPUn4Z/9b6fTXpq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J1cbNQXr4LF/HAwws/7sjv2zuv%2BDuUmICFNSDl0HN3xy2vJ2FffgGu7jPRGABqHJ92SgiSFVdWECU0Ag7GAeYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bF9mJijQJ2nFlhPiIYF0iCPy56m9PFgG1jsQQOPFNwXU5wrzdXWi%2Bo%2BeaqWGIdHB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hpho17Q2mIRJzCfn5fjy%2BfawXR7gD8IHyHgh9xIMUFpRJUWFbu/w%2Bs2H3JVCzq4TJnsvhj0Bx%2BiwDf%2BWE4xnzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nbzSgbibZhun4Lih%2Bdkr9UnH3%2B/HbzR76QdaiaFR8kbdGeru3aQV60CaBbYJOGjA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nOTMKZiM9hEV1BnMWHfM5s3bsMggS%2BN2SyLG%2B9la08sOJ5%2BPXus19StkgZc2aO1NnRzodszzYCPjvRWOyJQw4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ud2Vp4AiqpYTsNMLJmP1h2nhZk0WWFeBpydXs%2BL5lTR2NWJWR1iM6F3fmG7Q7DYU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebb14KaHZQFP5gZ3nSPuvwcywejDw8REggsDj9OldthSqylVWgEJTXWdFmFAVZnmcam7OOSzev9KYA/t6fHxtA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYhAQCnIaK93Toy740SH9QlOtdLWWr7ULjBUYZzqgedEX7FnvFMzMmwl%2BuaYv7jy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yv%2BMq4b1Rz/VJNYK%2BndW/qFGsclxkS4BeVnyCT3Z643XyEzdrOnnJ8hanaZuM/U/ouIS7DRnkQ0/3BlUsL9NEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHf1wxD/9K1yA6DGZiO4fLTzHnkV6Ut6aBo4zjcyL1QpdtR79pNocQChdsd3XM96&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OBO7bMT6mrpfIu2AZPJ722r9xEkk9EljnnxZzIMwn3UpRjzBlfyQskiEKsea5Fi3mNxqSuIVR8WM/mBAJRQjcg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ywtx5fMYlBa3jD8EzL0tjRK5tdTgvrKW9mYep8GbfeQqS0lXZ5o6H1/IFw297ie6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJfoUFLP%2B5Sy8OsHeCdRe%2BmZP4dfLkwdHDZK85ujqT7NJx3Sy5DPVnVwcD0VrbqO3fjR1sXLDsiC3WUqy6Ujaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CMzdLcgSTWv/LsKMIlWojeXfGeLHvJKkdFP/21I75YOq22iEyJOAVN0RE5PM5UYg&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     69
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 7.30

2004 6000080  30 331776 KEELY PATRICK JONATHAN                                                            2.88          2.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
J01   RB FIRE              .30
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 6000131  30 331801 CHISHOLM ROBERT LORENZO                                                          17.34         17.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.27
CG1   CG CITY             5.54
ALS   ALS                  .53
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 6000250  30 331896 GAINES LORENZO ANTHONY                                                           13.63         13.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.93
G01   EASTWOOD            1.78
ALS   ALS                  .92

2004 6000296  30 331926 STRINGFELLOW EDWARD WILLIAM                                                       7.19          7.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
P01   AB FIRE             1.27
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 6000461  30 332050 WALLACE JENNIFER MICHELE                                                         24.77         24.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.45
AB1   AB CITY            11.27
ALS   ALS                 1.05

2004 6000544  30 332113 TALBERT RAYMON EDGAR                                                              9.06          9.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
N01   ES FIRE              .87
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 6000664  30 311194 GRASSING KEITH                                                                   56.45         56.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          46.03
H01   CV FIRE             6.54
ALS   ALS                 3.88

2004 6000780  30 317612 OLLARI MICHAEL WILLIAM                                                            1.72          1.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
K01   CG FIRE              .17
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 6000845  30 332276 MARSH JAMES EARL                                                                 21.69         21.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.26
TT1   TT CITY             9.48
ALS   ALS                  .95

2004 6000983  30 332372 DEMELLO JOHN CORDEIRO                                                             9.43          9.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.17
P01   AB FIRE             1.66
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 6001050  30 332421 MCCALL JOHN FRANCIS                                                              43.84         43.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.82
PB1   PB CITY            20.19
ALS   ALS                 1.83

2004 6001056  30 332425 GREEN CARL WAYNE                                                                 47.42         47.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.98
PH1   PH CITY            17.08
ALS   ALS                 2.36

2004 6001133  30 332475 FORTUNE JACK TRIBBLE                                                             71.87         71.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          56.43

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZwuDpyNb4TGgN%2BImxPL7EvILS0W8RHtaGfd93xDx7dTu8kIR7Mlhk4XVsUUv/TDAuC57OLVEXbAhV7zb4nG/5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uz6lUQENgmuq%2Bw5RpB7mbzepDTwnHyOS%2BRldRhszscv%2BP%2Ba7xW7ixjiwVJ/RPHGr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VhX2zWMIVx4S%2B0pH5c5tBBNhis2Pmx3x7hisgwuL2G7mAfrJDGD%2B1aZGXQLcGaFIm1mjnGfPBH6S/IlXke%2BRDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iP9gBxsRWRhL2lkGg9E%2BO8dyoQJu8y3iGwUPL2YUSK2Q8TcHmoIYhvp%2BkBa4mvUP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rT6xVozsSK74DvVVPzUlrTKV0IWZ0zaT2EXuFlAXlWLUNO0t6F9jSGqlhbvqEW0ZyOwTXSgwKpEPM4gwGzVPwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fwNgCeR8uU3pFa3sBRuloo3IGt1ZmDa7PFo8EktUO8F4MWI9JWy6bPewTNGejdG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIUXOskzErpKcGk%2BdOqoE3GUv4EvrNpvoA1QVNqcmIPSwbw5%2BiVVlStIz%2BWLYB2QyK4JrG6gE/5xjFcqMauCzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCZgC3kUBLCfm4fSvH83I1/1d4pNslUk3HUyWlr4b7JWN7O8QVLEmINOpluBWbQ6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AdLBKxcArsoMIcJx8d/3c98yHkff1yzkDclqGACwyDROcoZ9ucr45VmbsNK0z8fBG9EusnDdD9yMTF7cUdxskg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXK8OxUqBlRKL9U9IUFAtVv7beJF5BkQbltz7UDfi3ckEKH9csNRiA4vCuvwI6oc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VbGbLM/Rhkq1lIlaNFC4leCoYeEfScUCg8WJuS6O58lLDAZBpE/4FiVPg1fT8lxef9tSOkEuPjKxwAzVYYD6MQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FN2I7glXVt8se6hXH6IhgXpOnc2ptGEyOhELdKjYHGnGGG9/JVwmpEBahmr1tb2r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/lb67J8IWJ9E5NA9Ki2D1SVU5QyWLZlAQkE8lUX/Fh94gDxxwV1jsJxB5mTeymygSscGMex%2BNcqujpev8hVeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6kNiWuAsIn3e9IdiaurQA3JVs1irKNTDUNZVjPlaWpSzLX7y6ohSkXyR8tf9RF4v&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IylyQekvtYh4QYhhiHZmZV8DhGpDRGKvXyXYMn3sLT1CqGNL41xrAyO0LbSKXsE4WdnRfKKWIUH16jkwHETCaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CV/u9x9rYro7f1yqsnUv0pf6v1r0MgbE7%2BtUDopsgg7eb4%2BKpYI4U9x8ckszfqp8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9qAld/7MuOuFjRhgCaGR8IFl3dW0bvOgzVR2XnlbIy5LbEkqh5Rn6Q23AFiPcsTgqiJqFxJSiUbx5yRcfyVErA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIMziRfqbDAEhitWIHG47bgL5fTDCAemw0TCiOxgBAHK2UHShIKNY0tJEusrUdb9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pP8kczo22aOE0IKKb8PfuzBrcHqO7nOaI6itLG7Fz2P9c18fZu1RGkmHShJo3BIvrJRVJ1c7NOeCobuF76/4gA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/8WVChCUV7vhJsHUFY69S/ckVP1PceN0bMQR3F9fXcvl4bnQkDYPU4d5Q%2BkrbyY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2B80wLuMnTCwBrMuECSx04VsChLu974wsivwF0eT68RxTLR2FRTOepH7x16dZv9J6svMwD6AB5gWIXYIC5oLSw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HZSYhv3NY5eehnTIXpx9SX0GqjJM73c%2BGNt5uUAaEe7%2BpC3wUiPtviYemtf4IDB1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6s5HRwOyaim/Uy7bZfZ9GSyQnL21oYpnOZ0Ofk/a20OSoMip7yrj/y7yaKKNTfTqM3t/RD2ekAPOZb9HUz%2BPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMMsvFnrvrien2gQ2pbUmIwgOkaux9nv4OBWrXMj%2B3ZN/u04AuP/dCcNDpO4Ur4E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qWmSVPu5pd2lUU8ljluCVOOGLsKGwWLkh/%2BZsc%2BBSVAS7dYtkZXQcz6YoVrqBTn3tkuYAWSwZOZBxKu6tkF0Vw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cXCbBZ8UN1mC2A4kJ1Nr2LbNCgJnINfGhBXxWQv65SOFiOcnFHLkWO2V7v0n4iD&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     70
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
A01   SP FIRE            10.69
ALS   ALS                 4.75

2004 6001210  30 332519 WILBORN PHILLIP STANLEY II                                                       33.99         33.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.91
PB1   PB CITY            15.66
ALS   ALS                 1.42

2004 6001295  30 332568 NEWELL EDDY LEE                                                                  35.63         35.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
L01   CMFDMVTX             .84
ALS   ALS                  .37
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 6001342  30 332602 JOURDIAN SHERMAN                                                                 47.14         47.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.28
K01   CG FIRE             4.55
ALS   ALS                 3.31

2004 6001457  30 332683 ARANA ROBERTO                                                                    21.45         21.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.26
SP1   SP CITY             9.24
ALS   ALS                  .95

2004 6001472  30 332692 LOGAN CHRISTOPHER BROOKS                                                          5.50          5.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.18
P01   AB FIRE              .97
ALS   ALS                  .35

2004 6001473  30 332693 CARRANZA MELITON BAUTISTA                                                        18.60         18.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
VA1   VASS CITY           9.43
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 6001504  30 331896 GAINES LORENZO ANTHONY                                                           29.75         29.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.85
G01   EASTWOOD            3.89
ALS   ALS                 2.01

2004 6001516  30 332718 CADDELL CHARLES EDWARD                                                            5.14          5.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.28
N01   ES FIRE              .50
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 6001888  30 332475 FORTUNE JACK TRIBBLE                                                             95.59         95.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          75.05
A01   SP FIRE            14.22
ALS   ALS                 6.32

2004 6002003  30 333019 HERNANDEZ MIGUEL ANGEL RODRIGUEZ                                                  4.59          4.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.61
A01   SP FIRE              .68
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 6002212  30 333148 WIGGINS WILLIAM PHILLIP                                                          60.21         60.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.53
PH1   PH CITY            21.69
ALS   ALS                 2.99

2004 6002226  30 333159 SCHILING JUSTIN LYLE                                                             44.90         44.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          36.62
H01   CV FIRE             5.20
ALS   ALS                 3.08

2004 6002309  30 333217 INGRAM MICHAEL COLON                                                             21.27         21.27

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yNYk06EKP7beWa5bcyDlkaTj6UtirJOUA0CnFUvqE1lfd%2BUTL3w9BVGPV5F%2BxO2n1VLQTwq3%2BEENeZKvovVPIQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G9qhVzwX45zf90tGmemXUyj2r31dbbk/Yi0JVRbnYujURyIX73TAntiuXcjbPGYi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mogG4E7nlPRelfVYIuX6od0/5m%2B2R2ftAP4J1Ov/qMb55roOk6cOVNPxxYyneXiPoArmWKwtZqVkkx71xDHU9g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2BcSvn7Iz3/fpqPjk3xtP/ZUlS0VYXPrVu/sk2nF9qikQnCTN0mQqBt0qxHV3WLy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nL36wdPoSc/plCQ%2B6u2qSWXMrRcGcZqcKjp5oYrANcWyI0wbHcu2rz7KeEVCSsCTv7khWhDS9/d4bJALgVnwAA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ggxFnF4bA0gRX/rbvCkG0JuzDhdj7t%2B8rb/5qD8Eh3iJQUpRdkA%2BPA9/5m77i4B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bI9CSHRRMeqqvkhrVbe4S/bRsZQfzk6P5BuQvt5r2KvMcg6tZmUGPukqMzAFSWmP4cGVYRmJRJHW8a8g7MMnoA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAF57YaZqymo2SBqqfmpNyZ82R2taN/hZUZoXStrQVRn11%2BIitRW/2/OlZDUc9L1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6HeThNW39sOg/yqxNfoR4T13feHLs8hmIakEBT9t9Ojv%2BIdQzubVTn3GhUIXyIpt3b7o6zB3GWjpknSeVH6bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdZVrdjRMz1PoHX9vLBuSeKZ3DVJcs3H%2BhwO%2BOG0%2B7FvDRR/K4m%2BlmEKjED3ZxxL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rRiLgIpqcZVLn53fnuBrnCRO7KSzsfCn5Dh1VX3JnElJKXrrDz/Ktfa2DK6UQfpdPvxstspeRWU/EaVjKYY33A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jeQLlnQx2DGzN29zblxSa5m7D4O7D5lPLFiu4a%2BOJUrig%2BfmcE06eG6VgJ/yoTRP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CSXR0MGi08ieM/VvjzrxIZWPUR046VdW8dzccJhDvCWCEQlzCcp0ckYWrFd/p9BfkXuq6aonQD5ZBZyStidBvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=otl6gnDiug0kxa9wb8bbwxgo8HJSx2lzfQqo5C0j/kVuJFPPcfi41Qlfffk9l8S0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GMx2HCZuPUNpn7Klt5THlFsg4krFWXERT3itYqx8lY3HjIFCxXA6Jn/oX2lcgYoCXefNnEFxk1Q6kjV%2BheUE7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4TA36SJERuO%2BGB6kkTTJpwk15CGL9UUHEJhy5vwmrSu%2BACgQ/ooPdCz5Ee4VX9Me&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yBXEpwAN2S8x1rhiEj7VFE%2BJSMmU9hHlccJShEB1QMHt1sm%2BF5JAWV8LoNQrh/VF7WqIyOjA1mr6Cz50/%2BfryQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMFDKQMHJo9nSpAZoM4/9DZyX4cmogW/rJshGQPs7zD3/Id3rfpiKlwVEEQFELrt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAFbZqsurrcTDy2CDO4zJ%2BC6EdpUjpWXiiLpo9DIuB5tcCDGykJVBvPRQ3ytzrV%2BvD9niH0936HPEIwfwdwddg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3BO9eoHJWlIMG0U7RQXOnjGTRoGfrXdlVzgHh2Xk0d45y0SrhDvWOGC5dcXGrpfC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cjLKtHtDyfBpKvjq%2BCwq9RU5duk35700ykoIMwokneaSPc6W53v6BVOEly/2pmatSuGfDfhvVX815BW6aq9GjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Y8ZSpl4e93XKJ9zGRF50l5F7EH/kQQvMTEvk9J685iDzSrrgSue8i1I0pzTxScD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aXgde7KSfB6oVo5KerZQwMFP69MKAZukct3/A0NajI7ngKn6QiRBQQs%2BfyIaj2IS3JL024kGSfR7iUWgvscPqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgKjcJXMW9SIw7/xm9LdE9qaSiXwVKjfy%2B9B5CT5K10J1HzPa3jCgfzrWwI6Yk7A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7aWvahlELjCcuQ79elLq1dthtX5h4cW1jMwI7kz2dDenkod5NL8SZ5GJ1RBskugaYwUiZsT/MuqTVoGYs7wdQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OU69ykUenoAKKmxiuLRCgTvn8rViPRrRgVDBUBs2Tb80OxsJGz7biYlpC7Oj123/&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     71
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.16
SP1   SP CITY             9.17
ALS   ALS                  .94

2004 6002445  30 333307 DOWDY DAMIEN DECORIS                                                              1.81          1.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
C01   PB FIRE              .26
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 6002479  30 333329 DAVIS DANIEL DEREK                                                               83.19         83.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.91
H01   CV FIRE             2.69
ALS   ALS                 1.59
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 6002514  30 333356 ALVAREZ GERARDO ROJAS                                                            20.98         20.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
CG1   CG CITY             7.18
ALS   ALS                  .68
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 6002553  30 333386 WOOTEN JEFFREY BRYAN                                                             14.77         14.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
CA1   CAMERON             7.20
ALS   ALS                  .59

2004 6002646  30 333453 LINDSEY KEARY                                                                    14.82         14.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.99
CG1   CG CITY             4.41
ALS   ALS                  .42
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 6002865  30 324606 DELACRUZ EDGAR BENJAMIN                                                          39.60         39.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.01
RB1   RB CITY            22.24
ALS   ALS                 1.35

2004 6003006  30 333725 ONORATI KRISTOPHER DEAN                                                          76.75         76.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.73
P01   AB FIRE             2.95
ALS   ALS                 1.07
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 6003074  30 333758 MORTON JOANNE LAMMERS                                                            28.59         28.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.10
A01   SP FIRE              .40
ALS   ALS                  .18
OTHER COST               25.91

2004 6003305  30 333935 ZEIDER JOSHUA JERAMIAH                                                           80.24         80.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.23
T01   WP FIRE             4.45
ALS   ALS                 3.56
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 6003352  30 333964 CHALMERS TERRY LEON                                                             138.89        138.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.13
VA1   VASS CITY          70.44
ALS   ALS                 5.32

2004 6003517  30 334075 LOSE DOUGLAS DEARING                                                             15.10         15.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.13
CG1   CG CITY             4.54

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GxKj5cdbThIwmwgh7FV%2B86DLy16UqI%2BpGBHb2I8KlrxXbXzm8PtKIq7uywEEF3xU4unf5sACqBTLHxACWA11fg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6IPaCXp4crfA510vZG1v6n2SW8hCDeLGzcUZg6t%2B8XBeXxgvSdKUgNBGF4Sdyd5Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BpgaI3/qkWcOH33jZq3wvwhrFJIsIF9r3hbxhITZm39Jo04zp5jtN2AnR4Lr97qsi5t0Q%2BZmEKOvPSzNsj3Ssg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cz/Dv4FipgbR6WFXrDkMAWnOd/jDDkjF3w71cyqlirqOEls1O2Dw7RcAFlQSSdEB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LmOYXcj2vpZvb9J0wsmd9XYTG5gbOyThJx8J/lfHHY6KNWWHZ8yM0dLx96eoVLcDdPjd/D%2BOzASTJXsIZcyeRQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ld3C0SdDYty9rBKKNvZxhxAOIcM9sHymp8Hbr869YiL3MaR3FtkGsE7xPVUxWq%2Bc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUaIOP9cV2wqUB6RFvehGGb/Zu8LAOARy9eM95gNMf5RFRyIr0xjX4bAXPDbU89OM3mTi14h3j8gisYs%2BZt5Hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N%2Bt1iAmvv0OPLHAc6oHIRqNGe0372iGVEmL%2BhekFGRbz%2BKhUBL8%2BjSJE5Wr45Nyq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oBCWWl6x9UXigcoCsAY1wtwyy6g6NDOihv%2Bh9l7FPmRaKrzreQ6wNvs6ZhSLhBh6PyB2QyI1NjUNLPtMhW2s8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=om%2B7a1bYk6v0jVcROaQrII8NKGpJ6Xuc%2BPSDYkm8PhGS9nVY3vfdAKbGDRMBwA2H&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/t8e8XDhriN8igP0HbOCvNNE%2BomXwDEGc464fxnvBC1LF4f/6mU71wIBp0CahsDMsXh6JjToPRAMViJcjEvLGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gALM7MEw5CGsX7hyCpFNXltuq5wJVbmKTa5h5X/Whq0UCwbdMiKV7pfMlLQCWSUB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qaa5zNYaRqnobqyh8kqNBws7NkJOB/4MqSFOSIzOzvHAmys75D9X6givX5DzlPOStPnbR1fQYeEn6iPuuZpY%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LvvMMn/DQIBwD3tUJCGGeONGYpNS0JrQ2VXRmdE2W3kZCqJPwp21qKCJqAj7jfkv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZVhBebPnV2odtVy1MvCapaTBbCHfINVsveSxXVNYQxTuwHx8Vyd%2BTIvnSp9rphdMHWJWAcIoVCjcfbGrXAkfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/y/hmpBI97eH6VwnkZr7MgIEPR483l1MVKJUG/rSXC3yVy1erAGl%2BE%2BdRlbdk83N&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4HVN%2ByRL8Nsyxk29bvfeP5IfziSc/dV/o/Jr74j1XiNhFAqsMLdqR%2BFokXXbDud/WmyuHhGpZawEYZOG9fGrZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JEaoKfjhTNc%2BxW2OyrckdFHjAdDaiCGrVXpyscRF8c6nAC0UCCkw4MbapmE96At&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2BKu5byvkzt61hAExRmH0kN/YqrN/dlTvD8g9Owleeu%2BpYvtQlICDH8RHKmoAZtIlz2nAiJ1l1D7BKL64tLoFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/4ALlKXhd3JrI3J1TXvnOl7wyj4KmwrRYrBL/31EaM/pJu0PCNdfuiuRjtxVPu3k&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4B%2BQg2aF2xMcFsAtvNOJ2YdoWDP0LV5er%2BhqqyevkI0KrE0sFXkHBk3GutbtH2cwqElpldk6lFY5fu6uoqusHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kcg3zFc%2BLtMHgu26GMo5hqB3ZL/wxzVyZ5xCXMT%2BwLV%2BBQmSRcqAkYRpRxoQvPm3&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     72
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .43
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 6003662  30 332568 NEWELL EDDY LEE                                                                   6.18          6.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.85
L01   CMFDMVTX             .92
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 6003699  30 334198 MITTS STEPHEN NICHOLOS                                                            2.57          2.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.14
N01   ES FIRE              .25
ALS   ALS                  .18

2004 6003700  30 334199 MORALES JOSE JAIMES                                                              22.93         22.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.15
C01   PB FIRE             3.25
ALS   ALS                 1.53

2004 6003894  30 334307 DELANEY DOUGLAS ARTHUR                                                           21.74         21.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.83
PH1   PH CITY             7.83
ALS   ALS                 1.08

2004 6003926  30 300665 JEFFERSON LAKISHA MAE                                                            30.00         30.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.11
C01   PB FIRE             2.70
ALS   ALS                 1.27
OTHER COST               10.92

2004 6003963  30 334348 WRIGHT-BROWN GLORIA GENE                                                         49.33         49.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.89
SP1   SP CITY            21.26
ALS   ALS                 2.18

2004 6004003  30 334376 SANTOS JOSE ENCARNACION SILVA                                                    27.34         27.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.35
SP1   SP CITY            11.78
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2004 6004079  30 320441 BLAKE KENNY ANDREW                                                                6.64          6.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.65
E01   SL FIRE              .51
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 6004339  30 334601 PERHEALTH JOHN LEE                                                               16.02         16.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.68
C01   PB FIRE             2.27
ALS   ALS                 1.07

2004 6004462  30 334693 WYATT JOHN WILLIAM III                                                            1.75          1.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
H01   CV FIRE              .20
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 6004487  30 334707 CARTER COLIN PETER                                                               29.86         29.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.36
H01   CV FIRE             3.46
ALS   ALS                 2.04

2004 6004605  30 334786 MCLAUGHLIN JERRY                                                                  5.76          5.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.90
AB1   AB CITY             2.62
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 6004829  30 334918 KNAUFF ERIK JOHN                                                                  1.75          1.75

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6D0OgGO8Pzg8SR5/jAK2vyUc3vH9LzfGVdoI2uDQODXJkxbCQfC7ZXU9rrqb5DgCnMCfVq6vMGddxd/q8IhtXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=POwg6fAPZzCYsoviZ1QUf2IYo0a39%2BfytbI%2BoemYpOtoogNq2jkZyP4/FEJFPAjk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B/PeTrqqg3PF4M8EaV%2BLVNKBNYe9sF5wV4a2BDMUahobufSMcIhlrjEKVSkEVUhRI/w5%2BLGCZbb%2B%2BIgCa/nY5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lkrN/LRFw7hZbteOaiv1DV%2B29vyev9xHltJkv4chq40g%2BuI6NVa5PpDKmqMdJEae&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRfHMFWfWzrQPA%2BToR2l6WAShgAFHSm9qRILQNkXUbhcixbWXThguXCxsFA%2BWMjiTJ03irckaA7UYUnUGHZvAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nlXzhWfoI18G5oV8h1nyZWuYZziEqwGtoyBV8GooA9Uth3Fd9ELYaOtyS58aBpWS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BAHJTA7OfzKxs0sU8MbNgUp08OevAbq8PwO/vhMOiHzTJ0krJSWuC6RDO6oiS7eO8jjRQecbXKmjNGJcI25og==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7MZWRvRfn3WHmX0RFDWIM42ZYeiLakAMrNernL3av6Isn3ZEU12KJpFon%2BRhCYmY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=86TcBde%2BoT%2BtWygizSqMBE8YJ9%2BTh4ZvGMpVWJ9bC%2B4Mr5YHVNNN%2BedkxvGVzqcFwoFMLT5HvgggT4yjhD5enw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KU5ZnkCxTJuPK%2BPAre1Fq1/mofs7wARNRuXK1oYH03DmdX8ezJ0nb3s3S//ghnvP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6nFL5S4/%2BQm1Sbk36JD%2BqecPcUoTxOAGsAv9WCv986EvrNOvDJwWruADsbyUq2ib/xzCnjUwYvAZlM1D8vDEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A5jeiOPR9VHrmQK2AGqcDXI2Vj1lfJysGP81Mi1a52JfY8GihVGyjYDny3XSyA%2BO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcJ6rTEWvnvf1fCzlzfqpaM36hZs/fPxFGuNigFjANdapT5CXYykNs8h0Y8gsHqp%2BOPASXsDMlPyQJo0NSdQYA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XV/PfO5u98aNH9N5OaB983EUomfVEB%2B7A9E/%2Bq9opctwaq8om4JIdQfsUG2Npi0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lvdotpOHbH3VewLwn5idHY7r93O6B1WS6X6/RP/HDFTZGM5TVqmgb2zGzUtsV3LnN3Heva17va0h/oGDw6ZH3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sGL9DLN549OY%2BeffT0RVcG48%2BJz7U/H85UmRXo3zrXcmfscIMCWO1PC59gvTHsI0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/LTA90%2B08uXJ/7bk3H/nXsjEODFKQg0Bm8vSuVmm8Y6Roz2/o%2Blwh1/wR5UNRzt4/CFJWuWBKYJmdFsCy6SNJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UuHhIy0QpzSSgqXffvn4dFYhVUMsE4/3tTBOuGwtXrkmv%2BhKm2rDcvY0UBSJ5Vmh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SuFkadKsklh/Mc9vFqN/KbHv1%2B0llX34YmP7OFk6tJid8TMDLh1ZgiSxl7GbuEWfvGgg81GDvB55NFAXP1x%2B8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rW%2BJYyb/lCMl05giiwcq3k1/S8s736X639gJDLYRaJaQFrZJgYoAQdBgquMoOz4m&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vlxsR97wY3lr79H9XkNFyGzHLPa0u0hTxJwnwPwkcyUGW1yMkWmbv7qzjlb%2BR0D0NmQg%2B89GakztHO38e7zzFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QDsfSkQcp4n64oHxNw7mawlmYcw%2Bww6TlfFkHuN3HgQln4sUtzwGVl776hAfafFb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/1nVRviyqJtAfcybNU2u/O6uIGaxqMWEjR4pPz%2BJ38%2BsQQdSa5Ca1z75nCMAkCdC6iOdITtK5srDnVRBxFDg6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DuEk48wDmTmkoyORZhdD7m67/w0sye/l0MJ66fh8EBrEQbau2Pzo28/2lD4DFMLD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yoXYGXmp6/vvZ52Tx5ftc1XUo98YOTApuEp1SMQpdeEA3e3%2BgRcydTi5Lw92ThPH4NLvHnd3kPCOoYAohveKzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUFG3zi9mU8mw43orWxzm%2B8bfhu6Q32OUBF7JUjv%2Bu6ENUefYpebSp9l27NGgH/B&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     73
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
H01   CV FIRE              .20
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 6005220  30 335177 GONZALEZ RUNVOLO VAQUERO                                                          6.70          6.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
H01   CV FIRE              .78
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 6005223  30 335180 ROWELL JAMES MICHAEL                                                              5.81          5.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.80
J01   RB FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 6005228  30 335183 MORENO RAYMOND CASARRUBIAS                                                        9.36          9.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.70
AB1   AB CITY             4.26
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 6005234  30 335186 CONIGLIARO JOHN                                                                  14.67         14.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.70
SP1   SP CITY             6.32
ALS   ALS                  .65

2004 6005264  30 312137 RUBIO BASILIO CRUZ                                                               11.04         11.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.12
J01   RB FIRE             1.15
ALS   ALS                  .77

2004 6005270  30 302738 CLARK ANDREW LUCAS                                                                8.21          8.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.84
K01   CG FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 6005274  30 335209 ZAMORA MARIA ISABEL MORENO                                                       13.63         13.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.16
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.53
ALS   ALS                  .94

2004 6005293  30 335220 BULLARD GEORGE ERASTUS JR                                                         7.07          7.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.84
W01   WESTMOORE            .74
ALS   ALS                  .49

2004 6005316  30 335235 BYNUM MELVIN LAMONT                                                              11.31         11.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.60
P01   AB FIRE             1.99
ALS   ALS                  .72

2004 6005329  30 305175 MCINTIRE FAYETTA SPINKS                                                           4.53          4.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
SP1   SP CITY             1.95
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 6005352  30 335256 MABLE CONELLIA                                                                   42.08         42.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.27
TT1   TT CITY             5.28
ALS   ALS                  .53
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 6005354  30 335258 GILLESPIE STEVEN LAWRENCE                                                         7.07          7.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.89
K01   CG FIRE              .68
ALS   ALS                  .50

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCLs9w/NtoiBraIeg8EK9gOYu%2B3DMJO0d3jdZNCrpUJZwXptLeRXDeA5MtuO7NJ47Mz3QzcIYJWoS%2B0k3rZ5TA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DIEspJn3AE2XX1DK%2BHCkgdcKCtDITYxY7WQ1/D/KTRqIA19AoSklz6JJLIY4LNH8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJGkq5jUfDaZ911cNTwTztGFq6FIspjcV%2BOozA76afwXOqOrAGnnVpoAK33gNjd%2BAjbJwKjYN9b16Bwba/OHRQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=egGM5w0oUFcTgpQI9hmsDPHOOrSImLVLrdmg8hlKDTXj%2Bkl0z1F2r288gMrawMaL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aZ%2Bb8lpq35cnf9d9euc7yeXloTuah5qIzrRe51ZBrhZDRwav0qVFl%2BMW3e/x7mg4LULr51P1P93fkU6rb8zTA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WPHz58ngIZBDtqE8o7e8GiireGfQElJUuL/0rTvAi%2BzXkTkDTQe1MaWBuzDKMEEd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SsdJchqXt3GG5lD7gKpjhY%2B4A2FwXRPPooApK%2BSyEnGgTTUf4JtqRPRgPEqZ%2BmdNaenyYb3AaWBkBSumB1hm4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggF2n4Dq/Yf0Q0Xt2O2V0KECMIKHPYUJcfsbWg0x2Z72f9OHZrKm2Bv5qKzIMW3S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jQ%2BuXw11szxK1fy63QR7UMwoJU2wDdeozMWBNM9YJbcdK9tkhrfvu8M6xNc527ENweRYJFRvE0c/egkAFUcGNg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=95MnQA9buH86XcSSw92ISl0L226ktnKG5TJibEssKq8Bp3vJL2ozDC7Iw44BelNT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aZ3W74fjv3VBQB%2BLQMoBnkTcwc0gGmfp/50UyS/ubdopXq4ZmxweXSOUl7xO%2BUcm/6lExs3weMAaN1LgcPRHwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgOYA6iIAOTftaB196P4bor48cR1LHnm6xDFcbZPKswSvR6ogusP/SLrZhZLRmXo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mRFcGE8y4YprLN0lcDm5FGJ87g5NJR4l4b5YqQSwVFSERxUFIheu71BFAfZTclAnzsrCfO5e%2Bnjvy3Jm4rtoqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6Rc08bScdb57PFNhdwhqC8fUxwDbmDf4jaDugddFzaJQWZN5SI5CArRrXKeBGwf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5RSqBXe0FhVnBt3LwtcUPHevC5eakWWG/cO9tkjkCxAhOG2/0EmxnqoXLP3bux4s6N3GtcoMSU79JJbKZtN66Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yJA/kVNt2jvqkSt/bHOAzphuw4Q9EeJgMeP4auKam5ZfRfp9giR1OG/x0nQRBhFV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vf7Vgx9zcJ8D0DgTY5D%2BjD6LCoLYybG35PUzGnq4TfSzlxtfNRiaO6nOaSMfqZh8z75DC4lv6r8CKdYafjnr7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OkbVmajMSgRJXxlG3tBN5XeLqFdE15a%2BklZ0jRdf3DzYdUA4/8/J%2B1nXI5QXirzb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8F42TR/xxbkCnQ1HaEmuHXGq6RjlNC9bzBKWaK3WDaLTCP8Su360S1LodBXneXVGZ6D4q1m3wssw8YSFjN2h8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqBJLza5Mvl9V8Xena0SzNN3jV3kH1GybAYeq1GyQIdDgZXROST%2BQeiwyWy2NpCS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FukBjrGux7HJZsQBYqf9g6PtpPl/wWIcRPFPvvOgU3ShnwJtnhoYPe4wrjlWfvNUNzo8GBRrMnUZj7ArUhDxCA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/O89z%2ByM/u/Wx4wtZMTA9K2E8KEfb0ulJ3KpOXCgT1VA6IbGdL7x75z%2BoT58puIp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dYZjsGc0LENQU6RyP3RHwCWOI/SLydgCHafg5NYHtfxF2DFLeCZ/s6LPP6u7aNBuPAIBjrxK%2Bnesp7aXGitNXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=noGugCkbA6DMLUw16TkVoobRfp1fXIwCChjwaOASiSOvxhqrLAFVHJhikBXMCG6J&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     74
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 6005362  30 312155 SIMMERMAN ANNETTE SANDERS                                                        36.04         36.04

CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.04
K01   CG FIRE              .58
ALS   ALS                  .42
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 6005370  30 335270 SIFFORD LEJON TREMAYNE                                                           18.90         18.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.50
AB1   AB CITY             8.60
ALS   ALS                  .80

2004 6005375  30 335273 SHULMAN BENJAMIN PHILLIP                                                         22.74         22.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.00
C01   PB FIRE             3.22
ALS   ALS                 1.52

2004 6005400  30 313793 TRAYWICK WILLIAM FLOYD III                                                       43.53         43.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.85
SP1   SP CITY            18.76
ALS   ALS                 1.92

2004 6005401  30 335291 DOWNEY WILLIAM JAMES                                                              4.03          4.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
PH1   PH CITY             1.45
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 6005426  30 335307 WILLIAMS TENNILLE DYTANYA-MESHON                                                 13.25         13.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.97
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 6005433  30 335312 WERMUTH JOHN MICHEAL JR                                                          11.17         11.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.80
TT1   TT CITY             4.88
ALS   ALS                  .49

2004 6005442  30 335317 VIVAS-HERNANDEZ CESAR                                                            34.67         34.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.22
L01   CMFDMVTX            5.16
ALS   ALS                 2.29

2004 6005494  30 335357 HARRIS GAITH KIRKLAND                                                            21.48         21.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.01
C01   PB FIRE             3.04
ALS   ALS                 1.43

2004 6005519  30 335376 BOWERS JEREMY LEE                                                                36.82         36.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.69
F01   WEST END            3.55
ALS   ALS                 2.58

2004 6005523  30 335379 STUARD JAMIE MARIE                                                                4.22          4.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.18
Q01   CC FIRE              .77
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 6005629  30 335459 HILL ERNEST LEAVON                                                              106.26        106.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.77
SP1   SP CITY            45.79
ALS   ALS                 4.70

2004 6005697  30 335505 PARRAWAY CHERYL LYNN                                                            131.59        131.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          73.10
WP1   WP CITY            52.33

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9oE8TvnZl2v2fHkowS%2BN3dZjT5X0ZDkJoPMQMZUt4dBLEuStzYUbiPjhHqEh1KyZPcgSKOjG0g0FbYFxEYjfGg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DG4Svk8hwxnvmOUumdO71VYNrdaQZbFpvXRVcLzEc6VySt1M27MZAS4i9yLWoW6F&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tf0lcIDeue%2B0561cWAeXuzzo0gLx8CLhsYm68r/7DAsTL8x8n5qfuFvpGrmpBUWd7K28pTWzJOG6FANY6qRTNQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xzKX4zy3nIMCAsAjdpah0w8jI%2BHN8Yfg3Zna6B5ia3spmKMiwU2LsJun7BnIY12S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EtKAYokgp/VFUK5ygs1BX4w9XOtPYmlrmjaq7Xk9c0PWB8TSqy%2BwVie1IKJ0L0ND11yDW56L9voZa7lKykUHwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=66LmZjV9jIKNH401SbNhXswwssjXbq9b0OQAuoGcx%2BTgiJQeXaqb7NzfZtbSxY4z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCi1%2BOwQfAGo4z11aXb59oxvYKDvibXDlUuhnWvyNbNqs9HZIM7lEvFgeyHWIqO2mJCmAScOTl69l9a30qV0zA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LSOCHeFycPjPhGLUmoIjBUpOSNkdtJjPxz7bLkSNpjWfTs703JfvUcf3ddyAjMLs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T7syKiqQb/H5QOChGGcgnILKHTMR%2BBWjbu%2B5rUz41zKLeAM2eo9hsr4C3KHzAQAqeBuj/ptOsRHryqvrhE/TKQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhyQ8i/ywlFJqdKujQD1hb9ATuUhXUWorkdmJuk72Kxo/tBhOeEzxpA9GkUmwZ/0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mFvH1rYMR1FIOFozp%2BOQTkyy5AnSOmOOKiYSREeWhhfHdXG4RMUsTREf1BRvEt1Kzs1k6sQXkHx4T2li9P0Fw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EwKIu%2BB9EzJoxMJRIiFyNKS2TcQLsjY9SsPBAefDo24ewgDN4%2BMEgmtS6bbMWi8r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1sC%2BuX6CZC1ilmQdjyoBeABr3DmXz9xZvnn82kLXmFSVdK1bKzTTYymJXMUsT6os/ZJjlx0dy/DCcrMTQdkbQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9HnFVUdf6u0rbyb0/Ozm3sJ5eDwiRH15d5u4IWXSLqFXvGVHsh3mw3JuMssfcrnt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0cHTrHp5TmpCavALThroAeV84l04ZrA/AbsUwZgZc2BZrj85%2BGgxVFKuSdMEu73S/UKBDAc6HtOiYfdYXD7wg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnXIjTQ/iipn3TnKa3Y2qVIvQcyNWRdNL0FDRjADDJA/0jlmfTTyCFTmBvW75fG7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMwU0qQbfyf4onqS278HdrJGI0B1OBPFRGhfc%2BYEKaxQrkX1jyUOlSeDQbgVSMHY2mnXDWsJH%2Bqi36AptjlCmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JamJMdReqgXLchz/xjqOspPu1TK3t9ONMfKiaLLwn8wwbFjiMbreQDoBIWLjJBsN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8th1wf8gxpOd5FprvOl7btJuWtilIcYnr8ZPcIdNQ2ERwoVU9SKOWOhgreSoBl6jecgCSwlvO%2BfAsuQs9evsyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Il2fQYcEL23wZ184dFkcVHgoJ48CW1PNXVNfVSrQ%2Btz2isco6mDJOiPgSEf1rk2q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pSMucXoUrqvDE/Tggtu//hmMB/OMngAA/LB6O1%2Bj7%2BdSQ8jX5c8gUozwOCIrYXIIkmp3xBP1m9mk0Qd9eQnL1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A53zNX%2BU12LNYjwvSa2deJccwcLoWzuPU/xBNvaFUAn8C0gxvqItDBL89WDbUka8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bQf9z2lp/bUhAnhjguKsm7cmKQdxGgYlD2zeNZFjXGgzr8JutQv9tRDO7Rez640rOT7FSR2LF%2Bi%2BNAXzZy1j7A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y1oLEz8e7u6Z31Eh2lSwXdwRNRna5MwhEvEGOcElVDZ1FA9IZBSiRVCIjCh3C0e3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MgRfVw3xvyuEc%2BBNtuj6nQcFQjanXk5Gv%2BZ5P7bBk4wlTiKVSp0ajaqu94cWCj%2BUD2bwO75DoG7KEXKv5r0/eQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ruQEz4X9cGHCJh/IiellSbuJa5eNBd27tUeyx3z9de0Is4xfZxzKLZ%2BdRmHvvf5j&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     75
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 6.16

2004 6005739  30 335538 OLVERA MARIA DE JESUS SEGURA                                                     44.65         44.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.05
RB1   RB CITY            25.08
ALS   ALS                 1.52

2004 6005750  30 335544 DORVAL SABINE                                                                    11.20         11.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.79
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.67
ALS   ALS                  .74

2004 6005773  30 335566 GARDNER BARBARA JEAN                                                             94.52         94.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.77
PH1   PH CITY            34.05
ALS   ALS                 4.70

2004 6005833  30 335603 NESTOR FRANCISCO AQUINO                                                          30.70         30.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.03
H01   CV FIRE             3.56
ALS   ALS                 2.11

2004 6005999  30 335719 MUNNERLYN JEFFREY DURAINTE                                                       83.25         83.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          67.88
H01   CV FIRE             9.65
ALS   ALS                 5.72

2004 6006072  30 335763 CRUZ ALEJANDRO HERNANDEZ                                                         12.41         12.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.12
H01   CV FIRE             1.44
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 6006078  30 335767 PATTERSON JOHN MICHAEL                                                            6.41          6.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
H01   CV FIRE              .74
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 6006106  30 312171 SHELTON CRYSTAL MONIQUE                                                          16.25         16.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.25
H01   CV FIRE             1.88
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2004 6006127  30 335800 MCKIE KRISTY DAWN                                                                45.93         45.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.63
Q01   CC FIRE             8.38
ALS   ALS                 2.92

2004 6006307  30 335926 CLARK KEITH L                                                                    10.96         10.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.79
G01   EASTWOOD            1.43
ALS   ALS                  .74

2004 6006427  30 336010 GARCIA VALERIANO JOSE LUIS                                                       72.49         72.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.05
SP1   SP CITY            31.24
ALS   ALS                 3.20

2004 6006497  30 336059 PRINCE WILLIAM TIMOTHY                                                           58.31         58.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.31
AB1   AB CITY            26.53
ALS   ALS                 2.47

2004 6006518  30 336075 MORALES LUCINO MONDRAGON                                                         44.43         44.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.32
SP1   SP CITY            19.15

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WLiSP%2BU3XnWOfX/aue0Rkp3PC6iG8xCDBR2Y0N9TLtj8Qzx3mj9istuDFAEHq4XmWlXsPloPzu3hRw/W/5CG0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3yaKQDeCSu%2BYrZM3QgyscVzXERCDXb6fGanOKjy/Ils7bH/SIWt0mEMMgCgjXDey&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvFPE%2B8a1nMuP7XLn25fTrcKaHTRpslNHpf%2B5qGt0U%2B5t1/vzmN%2B8XmwaXPkBZcrTWPkyoTiWhMXSJEvsZwvjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=edWabEe2Ntx5xNOvEX8is0pB2a2NACgz0XciqfPd2HAT3VknW084d1ANu34w8wM0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0veE/%2B4eSo0GblLZajiEnT87x0B0m8FAWqrDUXQsw/Q3SOq3mWxmGWxBmALx01orKsRF%2BEZr%2B2zfyjST3/%2BbwA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ub/1qZDKmLLJhGSXDBMRtSVBILiKXXlWBVJwicGGctPY40Gvm34lC7EHXMNNgkS0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Alc6S%2BT9J2QI1192NJxiIXM7VeMmpt93myTzZdF89Q6TJi0pGXk9McrFgBb93pW23gG5ctqZi/qge6wjbGVksA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uGjG2H6FAvHsMZFVzew3G6k2MasolbiDbsQD1L63LY%2BT18YG3lQS1vXx26ykcKY8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YNC%2BFHpKFnY160xejlw1pp0NoHp38J/xOAkv6mZU9MbOZ/1f6jIvBoOKWQREqt4aZyFPv41zryf/EjkSZsiPOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OBvUAhGRgvU8iqXmL12X0dff2PG%2Bjy2HWnJ6L2d7kXFFDN1hGMLZ6CJDyhL2KZFf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A6SbgABX4C7aEtnRs9siIGjKX9omZV41X8qefoN%2BwcTKGitNX2tSCDPAMeBHoWl1Cmbu1IIbvMmFtEOn4GJ6nQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6WcOZFBelUNlTfsIZ/PZvk5KXNrLnkdCDnrWrMAXXy9PvocU%2B70IgZtrwQrc8cV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sC1lyj2FeE/qLpG%2BlIY7dNZC3XqmKnSd0Be6hPlJFAE9AJIFzugnZDMUCMniStINKwAveF1r7Em8PIAIFxnP5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CBJeMIPBcJ06%2BmDvGFkCxoAPJsq1KCn/G1GkqLLTQYJsaBNl/VrzTZEQuJJTpEc/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8MoB2eigqtEvgye0ETWGZU8pi8vUP3Vc2EI1e%2BMHDNF3Ap4WWMCOTexv5Uac%2BKJKDNTS3yNESflCHK6ZQfb8Kg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nFYVS%2BkSdCYIDBt/aGggdnsCEhsZr19ZRNToZa%2BOQrJjm4lYcBkBGRpcIrc8%2B8/7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=baXGArJ07i6zqjSyFjY%2B5/PqRYxjsY4Zcu5D1sV0Wzf3wX49f2%2Bh0oe9isV4us578yNI4bAXay5ZhXMAR1ZoYg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4L5PZB7FSIJ04u1roAz5uVg1aBCW0t09uEMBLF2HNQzrmxDm%2Bdckvb6DUl9Lbv9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tc5/NrroRpmyKNxHZZNPHEW9qxatp5aBP4nLy4AQjaZSsMar7X6eeEAea6NMhhS9kLPNnPv3FcrQGp0YiX6z/Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XkKdOOWT8Szq0dZpEQ1nOjoDasL34Zt4arWp9%2BWbbixA8sQC6D40gFO3F78tllCg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BVy5lmSuzoqcz8ItGFp8LFEcq3KsxlaypIjduncDz7oy0uYLU54us2orIHrc%2BWq/AAsA497HNWYPMyoBGu20Mg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bd5dgNKn917jnfl8pUa2sAtp8Es6OxmjRlkFW2xZaMXkhizCVVvADwhpidW1iLHA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LCm1EcAZCbPfTDaidVjj8qy7KnwKKD18I%2BAi9kju6sG1WUqs/hmqYA2scJwBgq%2BaNPuG4DiCasuAad5bvjTrQw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zVldZUMyrCCr15ds1uND/VQLT2YYD1VNJwkLR9tIvhwSNw82bbCPiNhDgxT9rT1l&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Su84X4zQR3fnlLAVJZVpKWBiYPTMl7loSGv2WnzheckCBayotrizhwUDAoFhK8plawPCY4MorfTcs7E1KOtsrA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2But56/HDjQqF1PyGcwB6Jz3yH7eELQciHPuOEbxQ/GXUQEiGZow4qfbNichrMmLM&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     76
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.96

2004 6006553  30 332372 DEMELLO JOHN CORDEIRO                                                            28.63         28.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.76
P01   AB FIRE             5.04
ALS   ALS                 1.83

2004 6006618  30 336148 BRIGHT LAROHONDA DENISE                                                           3.75          3.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.90
D01   PH FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 6006646  30 336167 WILLIAMS CARLAS ROOSEVELT                                                        12.72         12.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.07
C01   PB FIRE             1.80
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 6006655  30 336170 MCNEILL JARVIS DANTE                                                             63.80         63.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.25
M01   HIGHFALLS           7.15
ALS   ALS                 4.40

2004 6006669  30 336180 RICHARDSON BRENDA JEAN                                                           14.59         14.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.16
N01   ES FIRE             1.41
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2004 6006672  30 301579 KENNEDY FREDDIE LESTER                                                           36.10         36.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.08
N01   ES FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .43
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 6006743  30 336223 NESBITT ANDRA                                                                    12.35         12.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.69
A01   SP FIRE             1.84
ALS   ALS                  .82

2004 6006782  30 336251 M&S CONTRACTORS                                                                  65.15         65.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          54.29
K01   CG FIRE             6.29
ALS   ALS                 4.57

2004 6006914  30 336335 HARRIS LOIS MARCIA                                                               24.84         24.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.04
SP1   SP CITY            10.70
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2004 6006944  30 336357 LAWTHER JAMES DAVID                                                             125.88        125.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          66.07
SP1   SP CITY            54.25
ALS   ALS                 5.56

2004 6006961  30 336368 KING CAROL LEE                                                                    5.09          5.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.99
A01   SP FIRE              .76
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 6006996  30 336390 BERNARDO DONALD VINCENT                                                           3.36          3.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.64
A01   SP FIRE              .50
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 6007022  30 323531 LEMONDS CHARLIE CLAYTON                                                          72.62         72.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.99

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4TKXtjKVc7%2BOqVWCZB9swock4%2BiDx6fjdbOQvZ3MUyF7vhD%2B5Szucjhllho/1wajnNLVGu3ta2aBYube0rU7YA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PGHWa%2BaUKv%2BnxuqFgFFs6oBEa9ayNL4wmoHRscAz/ESj1945gFMivaAn6f2H2nV6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkphKVTh8vjAVHetAVaLwU1SDkybVM2Yev3l8FDQnmSjtDaINWINT74I1kqlsrR99pgHrtWqRf/rWoF%2BFxB8hw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwumHYsTr9HsdSmPdAtTkNcgWGlqliviWTW1uL3DgO8un/Rg2HHoYnKwtLuUn1KN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTSAMK0TE%2B5k8JUCyUupaeaH5MR%2BZQAyyxTcFt0apcJTB4U8ffPDjqUj9wI5oSHoI9exvdprB0jVRsmGQbUIYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ufuP8z6BWjYXRuqy8amjtQG0eHZvR29OXAeuQ505TbCJ907%2BUT59TSdKt/nw41sQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V5LIgit6uGjT2WSzp1Y1n/BP3KQe0sbh1cOT%2BJTBNf/iBr54/uQKEsaNaWR1vbaX5UMm2pUtVqnrw4NDIieztw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MvHoZTO2VgKTt6gNviIysjcIzDKQtWYmm2AO6XfJXLW4Y%2B2OyPKOzhc5OQJEOaOY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SRQNxdWr3mK4nzkQiaB37nepDji7rz8c01YevuZGduDVQvbugNt4E8GDTC1WNuwKeZ4iy66ohNwG950frEAUOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNEWn8HvZv8FhfNuTkDGWP2pZRdo2h65x8TZaN6G8jEOfuqz7hF4AyD9Ul4SAejC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gM46o5q2Q16a7b1jN/uk9C11Hi2fDRSY1aHBiRzMixi1P67pH8MZSjSNtT64PowlKHQj6KtWV/WDbmI%2BUDHpFA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B4/9U6LlH63IiCl9I9yA%2BwaQL3Kkqf8asIY/7gb7oO1ttIVuhC/BxL/2vdm%2BzI5X&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aemNHpeUqw0Xi7ep/SZzhEhEMV6jfMvXeJy1znmb4phPS3c/zEDoh5nmBiyVhSNeGnKZwyRTxCQM7b2naHyAqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BqmA%2B1AWcaanWU%2BHIercwtKp2uj0NJxYvYBXBM1H7HtfdjkT%2B2SRbfmWXyMNA/SG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xHMWPhxRgENTUTD8GC3VUSP1oJB%2BAQ7uHrAMkuQB0Wlla/m5jAVHGDm7/TqDj/J5RBPBJ7/Uq33Wqc2BtVdd2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jMheZNcMQTrsDbFc0mmSrJ7Tzbhz6XISdZt62E7WfZfunVmCgbWj1gwYDInpba0r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NR6pGUvLhlCj0LFFha5M2W8GDVCG12fo8vUHR7X0p72fnqtL/uN0taNnBMkBgtS00rXD7qvRmnK7tzFcJxCYzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QTUoEweGqg4cJmk0Imjst9UFf/oMseRH5/XQovX3cMP0N/j/q6gaM01g4uj%2BY8cw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9rWNK/%2Bh1iL9BIqzKJt1TWA3IA5Ti1GG6plfR5nDPJjdFoB/ILvmbvAgbnWmWkTKbyV/MmzT/mFJy3Zq5mpLQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eeSzGUCon3Qkpi3qKt9G8c96H1PxclxO%2BifYKLjS4MtVwpgJQbprw0qopXw1p2/9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3j26lDRARmjFoML%2BlP79OE0nVGebiBMh4WtAmqRkI9SXYv8eCxE0AOHTANuQpKuDYKX5A1bD35AXdTKd48GHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KCLq2m/vAO95sstKLNNho3U0WRoxKkRj%2BLr4ioIGXkkOcWdi6LQbzCDiLXna/KWw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ezjPDgrD1yXGr4n0kDlHW8BCWW4UH0ZWR9QnBZM3Yg%2B3sn9/UEjO4mbFvJTMGCE4ATrWuuN/TQi1mzF99IJhRQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSF%2BNmxG6B2EyoudxbbgeltH1P%2B7/Nzw5fMbqBJ9%2BIaaYJcVSkZgBNO7%2BUXdcRSU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4X1w8cPHdrA7VXGWfyrHIHYU16g6i77gmi8h17H8PQZXHRor04nfLER9qKunXZKUJNQkA33UfeeycDqjKG8Zpg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e4RDDBeG%2B6lpmhgoHUhsH0jiKYUc3VjHp3Qie5qG66EUtnVZI4f8tbMF4P1bvbnb&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     77
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
J01   RB FIRE             7.58
ALS   ALS                 5.05

2004 7000023  30 336422 LONG MICHAEL THOMAS                                                               3.28          3.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.76
F01   WEST END             .29
ALS   ALS                  .23

2004 7000070  30 336440 SCARBORO RICKY GRIER                                                             33.01         33.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
C01   PB FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .20
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7000103  30 336457 BELLEW TRUDY ANNETTE                                                              5.26          5.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
F01   WEST END             .47
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 7000117  30 336463 LAGUNA-CONCEPCION SHIRLEY                                                         8.52          8.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.47
SP1   SP CITY             3.67
ALS   ALS                  .38

2004 7000153  30 331776 KEELY PATRICK JONATHAN                                                           14.45         14.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.84
RB1   RB CITY             8.12
ALS   ALS                  .49

2004 7000353  30 331680 BATZIN CARLOS BAMA                                                               18.33         18.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.41
RB1   RB CITY            10.30
ALS   ALS                  .62

2004 7000454  30 336689 RICHARDSON DEBORAH ANN                                                           18.09         18.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.20
A01   SP FIRE             2.69
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2004 7000498  30 336715 MACIAS MARCOS SALGADO                                                            19.85         19.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.91
G01   EASTWOOD            2.60
ALS   ALS                 1.34

2004 7000517  30 336726 BROCK SARAH APPLEWHITE                                                          145.62        145.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          50.69
AB1   AB CITY            45.90
ALS   ALS                 4.27
GARN  GARNISH            44.76

2004 7000598  30 323004 RINCON GONZALO RAMIREZ                                                           33.28         33.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.13
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.95
ALS   ALS                 2.20

2004 7000658  30 336815 TAYLOR CHARLES DANIEL                                                             5.26          5.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
L01   CMFDMVTX             .78
ALS   ALS                  .35

2004 7000683  30 336834 BRADFORD ERIK SCOTT                                                              11.02         11.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
G01   EASTWOOD            1.44
ALS   ALS                  .74

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJuITcPhImtP21H4AJlFZaxJ5ayOqNRGYtorMZJa3oruueFmJ%2BMm4x87KlNbYqVaJwlk4RZo%2BjbJegLN%2BPO1AA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GZds3DoO87O4zk%2BmKlOywiOwMoKBR7mSHDYCVlUzw6mLnjAleaBL5ciU32CnJfsm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=22joln9DXMs01s8vWEACqwUF6w8TTEDSoSqOPNSxX%2BOETxKKov4TzP8SuSwOTVTIJaiZmHaG13LXg07I8USPBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7YgDJGUR3qt5w%2BX3WteBKLPTzRbItBXCEDAi8z4bU3JBLB/JI1URKYgMFsJ7U1J&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WXldz%2BxdEbUsp1OWi9uDyvnsRy/0RNUXqswNC1HB4VeVjER1%2B7XvH9eocDedLHIB9C9g3icvuld3liIdOjfscw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BIgtvIUSjemNzfV1im4vtsceLSeK3ohokJDioag6LCa6TkOuDGZS1v5Ll0xCnjQQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O/5XCTfvCHXN4zyIRbclK2CSxMwXBl/uO2/i/h%2BWfkoU8beQXy6grxiWQvq9i9W5bXQAe8l%2BThIH33GX3jf/vQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XAFELR/j76ox2VDwVeea1Uzy0n0m17dtnimNEhgt7r55m31P9%2B63kgZkG%2BGfBP3z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BLjOBLcfHKMUKeCVuAleoGh34GubVjTIbDx5ebNOFeEpcq0AHeDa58boml%2BNC/N0XPYiBBgV4d72WO3QPcuP2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xK7RD0CzmkCmTunoXROJcRfuivPRLSjAxKf43a4SdqfpZL3IbofkUEDrfo00eZ9Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PYdFa6GAYDLYtb7JPezEdeC64DUwSYNUxqEV5jcL7hPkJIMtzlWBXgqO1SkC6wglUUk5w/Pzl36uf65tvG7sMA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BJKpfdQtHpt8/fIfYAR0wHYQYcFhxJy6I7dSwDPB5ksjeofn4MUJmlDF9QPHqkO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cTRFzehJjQOLnBBapB1InJfH6S7I/8PpnzGFAW0DKIFGHMr8Omn0/TyNbEo%2Bti3ImUZ/HItcelVxEpwogL89wQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=686ckZDvh7TsijgO7WSnBQ7SrfuKiQITpk7RucrxtJdAmOXN5luAMGIPswsLt/J9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ANpa2VA84jCocaPXlqW6Gn5txpWma9P8VcZO2DyhD/0ObIFYEkohM/O09n7E0Bt6Opfruf8YSo1K8EApvEINww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uy9g8184RXmQtAa2stnq3KzOetYtUa6ZhTMK7IzsIumBIYwoBIrFWNo4tKHop%2BIm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2cKNR3MUeRZHi5EJ4SKDqnRVPU261PQHArYKxtjAIPiHrlAyFrOFBaN5vPuJHhRqcm0mrgNdS7bkBXBRlwF2qg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C2q/ayVx5IMeir1FvGuh/AZQyCRC7TK/TtsWokqnFVdseDc1zVZK/6sNJuOWTJBa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ovzB%2BGJKjOZsNEm96AelZrw1lXtkZolDhMVzfp5h5z/nrMSqO3gsojeg8OloFgxEl14Pz0PsE17yo40o4Mong==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMFr4QOOkAc7/ZU5CGnRXgFlzFW0bWxwAMzqcbnOex2tbkyeF9v%2BHbR4pUYEz0S2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5YmRriDRt9hFMYRI7i6jFGBK6PVNtOYTikAB1bSThk0aNKCzF6KA7wA1N87N0/ErIHmJLTJFuM2WDiYTZSITmQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7eJ6E/nNmhvFny0I9il%2BwIjcJRfmTmUqtq2ceACt1d1%2BFq5uaH/47LzOmydsSN8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uPkFKeeWDNogmk8zbed/keovcqfTBtCzUqFxnCL/8HivqzmdwdId7BDCaKfiP2whZJVBR3iQDaUEeEGk1y4qyw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B8Ha/VAVUa2BB18v5UbWyuUQHNtQGbkA21cEoPrNZNf11HZ7FYHu%2BYeFKca5SUkW&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     78
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 7000714  30 336860 HARDY JOHNNY ADAM                                                                 3.61          3.61

CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.90
G01   EASTWOOD             .47
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 7001186  30 324743 OLIVARES TRINIDAD LOMELI                                                         49.80         49.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.03
AB1   AB CITY            22.66
ALS   ALS                 2.11

2004 7001232  30 337167 RODRIGUEZ-RETAMOZA JORGE ARTURO                                                  20.24         20.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.72
J01   RB FIRE             2.11
ALS   ALS                 1.41

2004 7001242  30 327902 DILLON LARRY ALVIN                                                              165.89        165.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          68.31
AB1   AB CITY            61.83
ALS   ALS                 5.75
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7001326  30 337227 TILLEY EDWINA LAMONDS                                                             5.58          5.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
C01   PB FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 7001358  30 337243 GARNES CHESTER ROBERT                                                             8.42          8.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
SP1   SP CITY             3.63
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 7001570  30 337403 SHEPARD EARLAND WILSON                                                            6.15          6.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.13
K01   CG FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .43

2004 7001575  30 337407 HORNE MARGARET JOHNSON                                                            4.84          4.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.80
B01   CRESTLINE            .72
ALS   ALS                  .32

2004 7001631  30 337444 GERARDO BRISENO VALERRAMA OSCAR                                                  21.27         21.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.69
AB1   AB CITY             9.68
ALS   ALS                  .90

2004 7001727  30 337513 GAFFORD LIZBETH ANNE                                                            154.98        154.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          77.90
AB1   AB CITY            70.52
ALS   ALS                 6.56

2004 7001764  30 337536 SLADE PERRY LEE                                                                   6.57          6.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.27
G01   EASTWOOD             .86
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 7001863  30 321407 CARNETT DANIEL VINCENT                                                           52.05         52.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.04
RB1   RB CITY            29.24
ALS   ALS                 1.77

2004 7001938  30 326106 VALLEJO GARCIA CECILIA                                                           31.02         31.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.56
C01   PB FIRE             4.39

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AW50exW93QQxVD60yL6vWXcEO2842tP8skD7P5eBf5HKZ0gCogdvSTtUtAjDrhjAYPpGsJUSVWcCsGwY3puaFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hA7GrIIfllRH7Ixdh8iQ/mvt7UTlgaabaHtKIDBcqWT6mk%2Bl9J0Tt%2BIA9ByJNDA9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bt2LbW1fS628moUQOLfO7m4uphmZMiwrS2efrRkCT7KL8eqQvKEA2VyoLlo9rHlbUcWLcDcsPBIJ9K/EtPb8XA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L9Wf6mL5H1srcbYFw75HDwE8DMnHAd4gQRi/0FZZKqqBxRCZCiVNdM%2BnpDpHI17h&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Wjz9tZbu64aSZVwpZC2Y85YbgegL//JnKOwp4%2Bo9Ixu0DlCYsoiRn0X/oeJi8MhR3f8rdf8XhXnURELgIP4zg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yuXXieEKD52VM9mhCasQ35X0uUB5DVywiLVuOD4cbEsJs4jYHYyESLO08uovou/r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sqsYRmqkkMPOb4oDHyjDus0wS3id%2B2sDeXO4JJV83t8veH/cHZXGXCmZfNdKoXs1oYg8gRNRSuAapU1%2B662nRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIDGIOMhUy/36RhCCfkPGlRdbwiqQ4Yq0Z5i5Oh0lpDG/0ItwF%2BGlQP5mPM%2Be4AL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SHRfLuvL5B0zzGSp792XWCro66pEs7bcvBOFGR5K/PlfjTblxLzH1lqTSWgBf0oNiBZ06o4xP6joQT1HfhKhOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HDkbq5DnkgpQPn3GNoHQ9rDkny%2BLjeyjD0p2NAfKHYpHl8TH2olTyKtd9MoEwnhh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SAl4btnlgcH/8KyqXtLBg2oZC7RIYKEAms%2BUyMpG/pJYOuPTdmRCH3HNudABCSszo4rIP0UsuhBDzU0ugaO7cQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/v3UVW3f0OS2YI7bmPUvD8LrsY3h%2BuqXMIr4kv1EBVTPh2ThMwFQofTzwrrgOThT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GrKRVSDpxf8NfvBgbavv%2BHLvkpKwkuPa8MzsrGSQoIFv/iiJHEn0pOz0ib7ALSuBfQZuc5k/DLkcNxRKB5VrvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kGASJuPkWnGpxZ6GJjonzx1NOwinD7UukdG3ZNwgYHpI0Y4LdhMWaI59nkk8jqr9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gEwiPYAmrRW2A7Z8ru/ITlO8EJ2bTXnkSYluFvzYO2g/xdNKC8dulIto2Ztnji8SW5PklsG15bHO4JmWFWybog==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eGWpvVkGZz5zyBpR2x3jItDNZYM2z1h2hROJivZwgmAJAAdKznCLJgx0e/CYaChi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIHXSv8i82mNQHWYkrvJU7wN/hql0HKJDLBCqBnZIAwQ/4oavgzKOgsT8wxWgUjjM5G%2BMxXuQkyLnZJDOG0SPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWD1zMi9rjoCvFQx3WUmPWSvO0FizK9B0QMzHstYGvLVaBwbAMWCb7SfHVzD%2B1K1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tK85hEuEoKeyrc4jtBXgUT%2BEWABrVta/bebrVL9WSBag72jOHP7Fm0TOVbSmZnf0r2qGwdZQPizdlSU47KKkgA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9GCgd/eHAyEhi2OPQXJZj/mwGRYeqkPiEsNIIV2w3WwdwyycjvMo3OjcY6a%2B%2B8dk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TtFcc0V/oqfEKDxFbrhIKvnUtL55BX9aQnduDVwFDxCGLctwXLeO9zyDAPFTb7MW2aquqOO1oQxxaPcKv7x%2BVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZX6yYYjOxaKTrJqqscJEMXkY2G0yPzzicH5MhKFY8XFgGqr3PUrSaDovSXo2vGur&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tzJb3gEwJWOAmVFfQDpDraOd1l6zJCumVCXksABoj2ZhdLHYpL5FDlNih%2BV2C9HJnzcnOs4ivBkPgHwfWq3jCQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mQFbhAW2DVcTDAPYLtrb3B2/AJMUZEyp7sDR9XrfMbNrLBla2zjYYxa9UYubLSpn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7X771luZbeEyhv1ngE/h4rvlC2PeyohxkACPfV7bzpceIaysCrOPFgkj28O1CfxuPNx%2BLj67Y5Flk62NSjnB/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mb/x6h6vkYUiIYHVq31yQpzjBqB2xUu7NEm1D2iaTS/3PnzIvoyV2nXhXILi7TGu&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     79
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 2.07

2004 7001949  30 337627 HUNTER JOHN FRANKLIN II                                                          61.94         61.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.06
AB1   AB CITY            14.53
ALS   ALS                 1.35
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7002160  30 337746 FLORES ARMANDO CALLEJAS                                                          44.89         44.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.15
RB1   RB CITY            25.21
ALS   ALS                 1.53

2004 7002265  30 337804 SHAFFER FREDRICK NEAL                                                            13.06         13.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.26
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.94
ALS   ALS                  .86

2004 7002384  30 337888 NEWELL EDDY LEE                                                                  31.34         31.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.61
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.66
ALS   ALS                 2.07

2004 7002519  30 337973 BETANCOURT FELISA OCAMPO                                                         26.32         26.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.64
RB1   RB CITY            14.78
ALS   ALS                  .90

2004 7002554  30 330537 CLARK SHERRY ADRIANNE                                                             6.22          6.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
N01   ES FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 7002642  30 338058 COLLINS LARONDA WILSON                                                           37.06         37.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
Q01   CC FIRE             1.29
ALS   ALS                  .45
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7002665  30 338075 MANUEL MARIA DOMINGO                                                              7.47          7.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.17
J01   RB FIRE              .78
ALS   ALS                  .52

2004 7002682  30 305149 NORIEGA ROBERTO LOPEZ                                                            21.26         21.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.72
N01   ES FIRE             2.05
ALS   ALS                 1.49

2004 7002726  30 338114 KEARNS AARON TEREZ                                                                5.20          5.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
L01   CMFDMVTX             .77
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 7002768  30 328383 VARGAS GUILLERMINA TRUJILLO                                                      36.02         36.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.91
SP1   SP CITY            15.52
ALS   ALS                 1.59

2004 7002813  30 338173 BARBER ANDY RAY                                                                   7.98          7.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
K01   CG FIRE              .77
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 7002815  30 338175 SHAFFER FREDERICK NEAL                                                            7.20          7.20

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cf7I7h7Lwfh0CK4uKBht9Gav0lqkl9Ev32OdabMJdtMHlu3WH6JSmywvjrKRzgWjO9jvh0zak7YUdxIU5JVgtw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dV4OhtCONo1MO3%2BAPlpYloT/mmRPdXiIfXrYcubxTnBUJIa%2BcrgLSrD55edk6R12&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s7TwFv8bX4cp1h%2Bh9CDFWKr4SI0sghnYjX66piLaoXUIPCLRcsXKIfwZrODLwCRboIuJESJgRan4Ygkjzfee5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=USu/Jh2lsNc9HMWrIjIrTtCxJKt9DgxFu50sGKocQiBE7Vm%2Bhw9GROFbdvR7C/uG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d6lKm4cTuykvify1n7z0VXI5erTAjzaeWOrU8rPgG17c0csvYcfFFCEqHP39cx7Zfo7z8peYcbxcrtBwOvuCCg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oXmZ%2BtBGIBYW%2BaJfs%2Bx6fKhiS8WGKwsaPOyOomVI95r2nDNzSt6pgLey8jT3CWZA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gozBhRVr9dkerk6EcAh9PpxX0H02trXswPkYmmSzQ4sUWHPLziXRw8GLLDCn7KWd/UYOvtoX9wE%2BBnldNvqRqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMU0Kb5dVSs0LNjQVp9qmOHHdoUiQRVJIgBgNXwpvrDuRD5fa85MobjBe21eVpn8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wO1sRSEm%2BuCqI3Dy1D1VyDXy%2BpYMWUWKPCh9SoaLvZnDx99cS3YBGYAxb0d4F4wg3uCQzJG4fFJv22eJl9WgsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7U0RHanTLZqyf74jhmQsWsqIjy5%2BGfr3189pphH4JT%2BNU2e5bnxr8LwmT/jMOin&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ing4R7RAkLD5Plqk/or7y8AyfhbiO1DYpLZNMDSj13I6kKTrr5M9Z2wG1G3o7HoAVhZQ/3uV%2BtV7sxBDY5SEqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6v0qJeUAObtnux%2B7Q4vXw8KIAqSMvVKT%2Bp%2Bg%2BYqOFpmu8Kd8DqmjZfKCFEcrZSF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zXahY7%2BEuJMjEF/9eT4TMJbni1O9DCwwVWgln82vifHSN8WMw4RyvEgBU8ezV6%2BdaVoiWUI1lTs5UISQ90uwvA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ctw7AIlgDV4g/BpO15nUJx8fOfR0xthoPyXCVRg9zLLsWNn3GqH/KxgpJuTzZok&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UG4Cezk%2BqesidWQ8tcmB6UnyieYt7qtMxz%2BmGaj7LOKN6vhJ4sCHfoMXoGMoDRlgsoqlLb%2BXbGL4/dy6IQcplg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFDZS8q7LyrKUicDmhSb7rOwXSP3O1DB8pE4XhEEwG3LgQDwv6xwbqT%2B%2BpAtmI8y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TNfpZM98N%2BNlBgzNIbxLGYVStlSJLNTDf5Gt4A5lVlTw62UKum7cSHqOwnjlq4XnNZcxskEXlZXJpMT21mJwyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wi0Z98ZublK7e7F6tGHiUkesjvxoQGRrIjBklUNaMjDhgdSqxTx%2BXvz4V2m1vGOg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kplvv6KmRvqS2maj8SHw3WhJl6V8YAgRi5pf1wQ01d1Rv06Ib0gR6d%2Bel1BpWWuOW46OZpX%2BWVX0OkjTejhB7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2fzvkj6aeFBgNqz%2BqFT1Q67anyNFG0R5JnCmqx50Nbn72bGkJ16pnEtdUvj1PFz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M8poquUeB84PK4/0/huz%2BXSmQwIDS4BYuNawDLJsk4hD8Bn55HPVpGW5xVmvS3i90LdGCYwGah1qWwJJIurXig==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZ6ideRHw4CTfSRMVL9hTydTrkLJ2K8pVLmsN7LzP3kMreDWIRILbku27l3t1A%2BR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrwvMGk5%2BEyWbiLGWU7kGG2NR6RaH5ozZ72NTFhcxqzVUMXEK9%2B9m8yhH7g/TXnXLOBe4KRNUMITHh9pOtp8Mw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=86c/ZfA8JBsgfoducb3yxVniEGn5lnKIsDMqS83Du02qlScYHpq08zzQQrfNXOk0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmjqp/tFvuml86yE31NIHb23V3V5fCtwYAzLqbNUvYTH%2BRFhj4D0ap7XTfDEh4UTO7IGr/uqGmQbZ6Hgbc91Dw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pUKg2Plwr/xEv6EbMpiTI9Yqk%2BJhDVFALU7lSGQJ2iV3CjESWUfW1Jmv16sYvlAE&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     80
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.65
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.07
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 7002938  30 338263 MCNEAL TERESA FAY                                                                 5.92          5.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
J01   RB FIRE              .62
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 7002980  30 338292 MADRID VICKY JEAN                                                                51.61         51.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.36
FF1   FOXFIRE            19.78
ALS   ALS                 2.47

2004 7003054  30 338349 GALLAGHER CHARLES PATRICK                                                         8.60          8.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.51
SP1   SP CITY             3.71
ALS   ALS                  .38

2004 7003056  30 338350 FERGUSON GLORIA JEANETTE                                                          5.20          5.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
A01   SP FIRE              .77
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 7003078  30 338367 PETERS JOHN DAVID                                                                 4.22          4.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.12
AB1   AB CITY             1.92
ALS   ALS                  .18

2004 7003080  30 338369 JUAREZ ANDRES CARBAJAL                                                           31.14         31.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.34
SP1   SP CITY            13.42
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2004 7003190  30 338431 MASHBURN JOSEPH WAYNE                                                            17.40         17.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.25
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.95
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2004 7003200  30 338438 BETHUNE SHARONDA ANN                                                             24.16         24.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.68
SP1   SP CITY            10.41
ALS   ALS                 1.07

2004 7003204  30 338442 SMITH BRENDA ANN                                                                 21.91         21.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.50
SP1   SP CITY             9.44
ALS   ALS                  .97

2004 7003325  30 338524 BENSON JAMIE DELANO                                                             105.44        105.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.34
SP1   SP CITY            45.44
ALS   ALS                 4.66

2004 7003589  30 338701 MCIVER MITCHELL OBRIANT                                                          40.77         40.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.60
ALS   ALS                  .71
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7003700  30 338779 WILLIAMS TINA MARIE                                                              35.25         35.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
K01   CG FIRE              .51
ALS   ALS                  .37

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRuJ5GBj2U1nLrmpeVYORtnnHFKRFrwQ8CURs%2BheHkvo%2B5143Cqxu07jUHA1eR/3z3B3Nhrr7u8Xf19s83sqlA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNdABIypu%2B/dTwLcWV/cYffNFw8qvRH0tX3lS0qwlAPegRt6vWguaD6pLnEnsV2w&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RWFmKatq1lJv0UCyvseOknkle8M%2B/l/JIdNaerbsrNhmyLOsgIjS4Ei4%2BeaEDypt2eIsh3pli20a7qlvzalqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lp0AWbytS%2BnpKYq6v7TzuGSSkSDkYdRKAPyt0Z53%2B6j7SOu%2BeGjKDIW400TtDIWE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=COt64aQ3hA1cgt2X1tXO6cvGw4SI6XQknCJBpcrU4A/yrq5kUcjhprjIrt58rTnFhpfcP0aMYapV2SotU2tKiw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fvFE3Uqi3ta5DGvFszqrZrjSZTp9nnevxS8PbXqHKok/zZX%2BQrzL8istPGOUYVl3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ke4bYdhHDLLStlMe%2BOisUnDTVEboFPbgivA7g9Amj6OVr%2Bt%2Bog9xaGdNwqNkJwACCBTXMUNXp%2BUECi7Qw%2Bu1FQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYYblIUde9KU63WjQI/51aw67UF7OdXN7EUBCS1daoERhF%2Bkqy3dFOwkTRpfljzJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wEPI%2BmJScHRUc9kLnqgAWQuiPEw5Y/s5DVgdV574TzOhl15RmQWivoym2VAnNm6Cw2gIYsTbzNwsLozQ3r5u3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tjL/X1sagMvl8sjjASwZKG2o0Suhqev0rK4ah/IGNC0LQ8ASwBkYci7aM8RZwCbe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rk8JJUZvt2GP0P8XtyBGZZ6zQq/pWsKihwbkUH5PH4ZbG1k2b8K3sDb0ByrIiRyeLG0e1tb6wjW8RjV7LeCBsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwcz02zUOqUtpxKvgzoBEOZppUA9kFLheScpP/o101ecslkIy39X%2BttaRPO61I%2BM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xHXHS3nVcaha4szMgma8IBddnxm317APhYG9UUKmtom0ZFiUpuPRtAx8dDV6OXlqu/51J3FyjQYRAvgAYglxyA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gVTtCzuHD7jlciUVXld9nhX3KzWvg9EIeQn9qDrQcFCX8uDOxgRxC0/Mw96CzzFN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Gh6ezrB9svbtJSilLq0Ou8tLWQ6laJFC5c80d3HSguCEapyWO7bqYZIsmix86AqBBEbNzqmEbCJoTDsarJmsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCgir6AmHbAvXj5tE0aQyvLtqjqe/rwm8l%2BU21vqa0m3QXI3E1CDlNixZAsEjKPT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MlVPcau9Q9pL7dN1w9EaWrCXrsSiwvXo41cwcQcMwpfpur3dwCiFYsRnOxd4bfgVqrp66ypVPqi3khmo95A8Pg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BnIL8cFOlF2J4/01jyGYHP1n3mQRKMv8Ly03jzZj/Mx7Bfn25d/7EWroQkUy9PsB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4GxaJzpFY8x4/1Is5skz84%2B0Kc2PVzBd5MMYqpvhe52Q485xJMCNMHvWkux0NLgTeNyLD%2BXOPv8cH6mPZnFuYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oCDHsQFGUveCYyhosws83qRTPHjul7BFnv%2BoyVaP025PylpDzVo5Ognm%2BsFCUN22&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Am/aGp0Fd79QbjgUOm4GgHECPlz0BdbySEuftbGdwNkb11Hy2GOQylaU7Kpz%2Bvq4QfqxoBqdakOdVnnUVkp4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIaVV1AGQ3QGmXa80H4GNXgACTXRCVFDReAnOJsHFSFzKwpcs4sUIG8A1eP4m4Vs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YA5E9IAgKEN3ptG3jOJiUlDUVUZ%2BBFjpeuh3xBH5zAx8BFMgUGxRUB/ifuFiDbco%2BWbtn5VAmm0twto4nK6v8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O%2Bfp4ovwB0BvuBApVfCBZis8kHhDjmOFxNA21EsgR%2BYP6jRW2MqwIAU5ZnIA9aGV&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     81
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7003730  30 338795 MEADE DAMON LE ROY                                                               48.64         48.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.79
SP1   SP CITY             8.03
ALS   ALS                  .82
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7003809  30 338855 MASON GAVIN LEIGH                                                                31.68         31.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.63
SP1   SP CITY            13.65
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2004 7003904  30 338920 MCRAE CLARA MCGREGOR                                                              7.08          7.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.52
PB1   PB CITY             3.26
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 7003912  30 338926 CAMACHO JOSE JUAN NAVARRO                                                        16.63         16.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.36
AB1   AB CITY             7.57
ALS   ALS                  .70

2004 7004093  30 303223 BLUE CANDIE LYNN                                                                 73.33         73.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.57
L01   CMFDMVTX           10.91
ALS   ALS                 4.85

2004 7004135  30 339049 STACKHOUSE MELANIE LARUE                                                         91.76         91.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.67
SP1   SP CITY            13.69
ALS   ALS                 1.40
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 7004212  30 305176 SANDOVAL JORGE LUIS GARCIA                                                        4.03          4.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.28
H01   CV FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 7004436  30 339240 SANDERS BEATRICE FAYE                                                             1.35          1.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.06
L01   CMFDMVTX             .20
ALS   ALS                  .09

2004 7004562  30 339334 MARSH KENNETH VERNON                                                             43.16         43.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.97
K01   CG FIRE             1.27
ALS   ALS                  .92
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7004595  30 339357 FLANDERMEYER ROBERT LOUIS                                                       163.81        163.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          91.01
WP1   WP CITY            65.14
ALS   ALS                 7.66

2004 7004876  30 334306 VENTURA JOHN JOSEPH                                                              25.53         25.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.28
K01   CG FIRE             2.46
ALS   ALS                 1.79

2004 7005036  30 339625 RUSSO BROOKE STELLE                                                              74.84         74.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.28
SP1   SP CITY            32.25
ALS   ALS                 3.31

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcqBA71LFMF7HWY7x4e60W%2BpJ80FB9ELk4KpegblhWctzO/HMWUdbZ7A017sa1G0n1Jz/ULVs8N3anI4P8NnkA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQ7A1PqUkfQjGrfRnAFxT4s7Z8LL9Fsxfec6U2Fjmmqum1McIzEsseupFtZOn%2BZ8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HAXiiOa/SVhVmuR2rS8OXFHsyIKsU9FoBWLkFzgqNI8TVkDV7GTYiHoG5RsjqDz0p5SEv4/XmXcHrZAF6dXX1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gGeU7k6nee5w5z4c/SU0G3FQySzrjgP5Z9BRLpqcK6rb/TW12m7J3/5kiMtB%2BGqe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XSAobgCAK%2B56mUErCA2xE6HfJ39nKPUyh4CESpuasyhJiW7wrNMOGVmEVixcKf3im8BWuqtY/bn2O/GNy75ciw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUoc6GBOTfY5LRa3HZ8dPV7rWZMiCdbD352Q4W6O0gt0GZ0wZs9XQwmMEs5io/k9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c1Q5gEPJvbb/z8WKptKB05W8J4QEiubnhGdP/61%2Bep5Ku39iQ0lXq6pTwkWNxA8naWwcfP7/5qYXgFL1AWmJCw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AgigF60vGme3G74wWurtOktTrIkCSMMkhwN5VdZ6mLkXuTZO4fmi2/xhzM4VsfOO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKYX9vh1VtY4QXUvcpFzhIX4UUA8qdKKgvGgy042wQg5wURZ2j13XDSOv9lKFvVrdfSzRFIim6C46K%2Bww2mpIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wcy1rnRrcUbtHuzIVqbk2GQnPS6AJ7zoR6ekHhHMcszcHWWHsqTiVoKmFd0%2BhUxH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TXqVaofCc9D0uAjmV7kxXtRnxX6jYNYFBKLBDXOwBZWKDdi5vRxaKJmPPGqejI43UlFusCkk3BP7UWH6iIHIxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDiMzWQyGCctiQBcB6BQ6MT0aclGHIZwaC0m4MQV2yoDXTbhlr%2BhUYMETgb02Ch6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CzsFAB9PDI7IW3GRus3cLtDKkYKFoLauX8vMCC/gsOzyMZ89cMur5pqbya%2BXkGj%2Bk2H/yT3ZsRvNQP7idjzDpQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gVo35TNBXP2Ra699BhGCrwboL%2BJu7C%2BJ/QXeCp01KYdz6fws2Km6Q%2BZFbsfI1iV3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhsH69kkFXi7HDBZYAniwv%2BVl2xavcSVvIdSdEcS5hY7d%2Bfg97ioY8kNhf3y%2BtZeUZk7AQoQnPOWVqYda76Sow==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cegIYz%2BnOovyGLUkpY8L9OUhn/NnjgPEe09jP7k1qH6ikhDqSSv1ue9G%2BjYvLyM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yywoxl/vdThb2ruQiARUXpaEP5sdzIDnpccrJJ9GDGNoGtZi6OQaYD9y2AkFVl/jxpxi9sRvmC4LdSuuSyaudQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8krFWYxlrGD9Nt8PYQGeppqJhP3U9Ny6QXPR3abE4RtHOaLpD69dWxNLgWEBIZB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qo2BIbfyaQDE/fKhjf1jjwS9Js3cp3c5lXmfmgrx%2BAVU72UzgXpAV1TwnnIP1YDMPoSYcn4CTKhk1aZribdZJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0xHV053bJiZwWWdw9H0AuJP/Z9%2BfM/ZyeKJ1OLLFtR3zMW28Vv7IuGj08PQEgAp5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1zFzLDHEOBitcTSB4AYqQJo%2BQwkemjos6uOOtMy%2B6Z4rQYRYkrnc0j4nF00mOIWb8CH6OZYRcim0PQK6U3XWA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nsp34oBrzt8220KYoLJK07tYYAEWl7d24VfWIe4YqKSj1hJh6oCsBePRyKabgzqc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lpevJ0wbzXj%2Bx6rTHD9rlxefQpkXMYAxGR5wDLsI/HwzjWQUgsjfuH2oW5ZDU5SR23OvbaIPViv45Ijd4z8bzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SrVZkq64zwY%2BZFnKlLuD39CFz7/xsBMTV4VOXjOenGCv12e0hiwXT69Fsm2IH9To&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     82
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 7005052  30 339636 COBB SANDRA CLARISSA                                                            168.03        168.03

CTY   COUNTY TAX          76.38
VA1   VASS CITY          85.22
ALS   ALS                 6.43

2004 7005169  30 326106 VALLEJO GARCIA CECILIA                                                            9.73          9.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.70
C01   PB FIRE             1.38
ALS   ALS                  .65

2004 7005400  30 339839 ATKINS KENNETH LEE                                                               13.16         13.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.97
K01   CG FIRE             1.27
ALS   ALS                  .92

2004 7005421  30 331515 GADDY WILLIAM JR                                                                 81.67         81.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.08
D01   PH FIRE            13.28
ALS   ALS                 5.31

2004 7005434  30 339855 HANCOCK KELLIE DENELL                                                             9.51          9.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.99
SP1   SP CITY             4.10
ALS   ALS                  .42

2004 7005441  30 339859 PINEDA ABENEGO SILVA                                                             17.36         17.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.63
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.58
ALS   ALS                 1.15

2004 7005458  30 339869 ALDRIDGE TAMMY SUE                                                               13.69         13.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.31
J01   RB FIRE             1.43
ALS   ALS                  .95

2004 7005459  30 339870 MCDOWELL KIMBERLY ANN                                                            16.90         16.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.78
H01   CV FIRE             1.96
ALS   ALS                 1.16

2004 7005478  30 339881 RINCON LUIS PEDRO                                                                18.62         18.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.26
PB1   PB CITY             8.58
ALS   ALS                  .78

2004 7005485  30 339885 STONGE WILLIAM JAMES                                                             17.00         17.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
PB1   PB CITY             7.83
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 7005489  30 339888 OSTRANDER JAMES ALDEN                                                            18.37         18.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.79
CG1   CG CITY             6.01
ALS   ALS                  .57
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 7005494  30 303223 BLUE CANDIE LYNN                                                                 48.71         48.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.24
L01   CMFDMVTX            7.25
ALS   ALS                 3.22

2004 7005507  30 339899 WARD DEWIE BERNICE                                                               34.85         34.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
N01   ES FIRE              .47

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvIXn0/Xhq6mGSCWaGqYLtBGr3OEysLXPhcz%2B7y0QkW%2BTjdyZWQ01%2BKFRvhMFBM%2BRXnH0dPqIPmXqT9UcXQhgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZxlwHoXv/EvbfzBX26BZwF6uS6i91uRvGHgRL5OqMrPcq8hj5UBDwwFbcO/2hGS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOKvU975vNrQUdwXE9KnISpREpCtl1SR/%2BQn70JUWALe%2BpHKjSFKBFKm2gKdIkxzNZOyqLVUOrJqB6BZxPstIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4qBs3WhV4D18tXFiUQd6B4CvfWyRtYpr2jeer2UUNukXpEh4KgHbzBEqKliZ0UqO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y20yUGDe6Xv47xFn/E/GShqJyrtBWAczacNYYJUHobGMaCUid1ZzTAQOv3F4wD5f1Gw66S9Aa1fFqrY3VP8FAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q1PimtDoGiPlpmLNtQESOwgFddmq37jiAtTA6B0kIaCwDUk3ZA/UWGLjX30aGJ9f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=shFPdlsvr0Xa9%2Bi2TS4ApN51OcXGDQpyqBR/rjED267lUNM0BDGDA4oBUFT8OcUPvoqvnlUXjfd1Qx5UB8gIfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UX%2Bi4MZBnEaHSsDnzfyo8oy7e/sfDZP5BOdDk0tjkn8sW9JJiIBBiSs33s4z5hf3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PLlEIC2VFziq9Ma3S%2Bsx4kuANiQbim4OIy9VAIWTl%2BVUvP7sVJAOUHK0X0A2h7znzHmykxK3gzwfeBRY4VDEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2dwoJIzzcTUQhjpCCnlaBE1NtxiiGf7zx1jkGFZ%2BpTfi4SDARFPIuTDHfu8TEZoV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mW%2Bws%2BrQOunE6lvICzq2pgsnR4PvtpPShRKQgeOfokVPxrK9e9Rb0mEfih7MJXpvkr5QD5OckXEPqg2YtvklXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hBUJUn0A4G947d7m2WFS2LCqYQ3PPvaWi%2BHwQ5NyJCL0nb14Xyrjqm5U7NzIe4P8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gEQeCDywjMDKlJLvkiKrZnxBUKkCGrTGOs38D8ba6yywltdIowA5MEfNh7l/WOjSOhg2Z9HWAo6LT8rnoeF0qA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7Waa8eu2IbLIO0Qf1nvfP9hAGWBqgxkv3ue4nHdk9T8PIH5EOG6s1/TS6SJCbHN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WCkDz0Qq5N/3X7/KQSGrLSJ0sSbnH/HCcpRf6avr2I4OVifSkb0dkTM5vtsh9JxRHks9V3y781RB4EOcqkJmqg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMJLLykgd4IDR987NTCwagjBxJmbSFIjF1dE3PZ/pyFpnT6R/CbYtdSa8auUV4sm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtQe7Pj0iEgbGJy0xE/fJeWallLXD9iR/XG8Q4GK4hYpb%2BFeSda48Xmts6mVtWNqlDAZtTQCHCvSM0onUYO5Yg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=REUVwt/o7IzJ7Jqir0aViS5b%2Bs/xok1D2sJd%2B4kteGQWKXtcgPJkQ85lVSLi5RgK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FwpzufwUTUdWy4fzvk2UnCjiBrl%2B1T%2BJsc3PeZQD3uFQI6R54kFIIKW5uFiSek48gqzNt79ooUwr9uXxzw3gfg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9TP5v44QIB75ET5M/01t9rCdejrD7LBWd/RttHitswinlzNnH4Gs7IDRhBDuxOw2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KdHraxql6WrijgpancXEzx/BvV739j4RHN/WoQ5swvVz5mkyMbAjlBzdM9%2Bq8Btibgtg6S7V93dVvyQ%2BetfEfg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TWYX8AwdIKykPNRVuKwCT1Qd8IuEVTdwr5wS6/4rXUoyNg901IGAYnJis0zfV3rl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=64XD/0Xa84%2BX9BGnYKSwVW/F5pUwwd6yHBHW84liyRFEZuEUqbOq51%2Bz9YMusloQwqrdDIRByB1gDyn6Ai41aQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wWaUZ9al0RHxHKLXkzJz4uxGN770WYtgXl9kCeWbHIYIlWfFouZIf8P6xxTImz%2BB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6okZTxwUDpfkDccGTK7ieJZrumWhrWaZ/QZa9NvHlMDxqWEBNeJHEuioxDTc7mE69B%2B5Mvhr7J2SnEafD%2BgWBg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1hTg3o%2BMxd7U6ce%2BXNHpAhh13odJHA1aKncutwSDD20dSV3T95hhg2%2BFjisBbjVH&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     83
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .34
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7005508  30 339900 DENNIS BETTY DAVIS                                                                6.23          6.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
L01   CMFDMVTX             .93
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 7005529  30 339913 STAFFORD JULIA MAE                                                                7.28          7.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.66
AB1   AB CITY             3.31
ALS   ALS                  .31

2004 7005552  30 339931 LUDWIG GLENDA FAYE                                                                6.99          6.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.70
H01   CV FIRE              .81
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 7005563  30 339937 DAY KIM EDWARD                                                                   10.45         10.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
VA1   VASS CITY           5.30
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 7005564  30 339938 TURNER SAMUEL BARNETT                                                             7.85          7.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.22
C01   PB FIRE             1.11
ALS   ALS                  .52

2004 7005568  30 339941 MCINTOSH JAMES CHRISTOPHER                                                       14.71         14.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.26
K01   CG FIRE             1.42
ALS   ALS                 1.03

2004 7005612  30 339964 SANDERS JEFFREY LYN                                                              38.41         38.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.60
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.25
ALS   ALS                  .56
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7005624  30 339975 PINEDA ABENEGO SILVA                                                             17.00         17.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.35
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.53
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2004 7005631  30 339980 WELLS SHCOMA DEVON                                                               29.59         29.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.23
B01   CRESTLINE           4.40
ALS   ALS                 1.96

2004 7005635  30 339983 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                            1.57          1.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.31
N01   ES FIRE              .15
ALS   ALS                  .11

2004 7005637  30 339985 APAEZ ERIKA CATALAN                                                              20.01         20.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.53
J01   RB FIRE             2.09
ALS   ALS                 1.39

2004 7005638  30 339859 PINEDA ABENEGO SILVA                                                             18.03         18.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.16
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.68
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2004 7005649  30 339994 KELLY EVELYN ABIGAIL                                                              7.44          7.44

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QPwMdLTAwxuaPiVyVQ08x6f78/PTiNXHeRqHQS8IK510upOr2NXS6X0qswc%2BmkTPhiou/OQp57wDIw5jMH1UjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fqGQUVZA30L3V6KRTaVPOkZdio%2Bhy9Yz2w84Yn2Mxu9Pvgq/XCMRv0GuYAmCCtuM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m6GkfAnwefl4DzaIU0JsdSHS6hUj4bPsnJ2TsdcWKv6xknXBXxW/cGeauf7sMjNrXSkMn8fnPVjlKnHDN7kI0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=baV7llBs2Vg3ypXG89hJu2%2Bjy9bX5m/bZ8X8XdRoHHzPWu6Nxrx1MlVFe8cv5l27&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2VSlSRCAX/5A6fXaF052/%2B8g%2BkscawZ0lPbM4QfER%2B5ddY/sfWhkz30i/98dvDBJlUQqmgA8EK2DFpfdEP6s8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VkZAdYnrRsQyDv3RjjmCMSjM2d4myViU7sYzsl8VtSRqnlBnRV9rk0JXo3PYaTza&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jPi2NA9EKS9m%2BB93z0IjcFYApJJ61NS/m7%2BkziNJ0AwoCGgGWyemRcdzSVQNaP5fvKuvM0G91TTC5mpN/L2ekQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7EbcbstA6d2wArehj3h1Z9oOAP5XWvNAdKUCW8voicIg4hUx5WaI3aEbSJK2Th6u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b7iRccOw85sV8n/lEF05Mls45FeggQHzJd0oA2J8ezXCsJuEcg1YpCFU09fy6MDKGvywb9rk4z7OdUcLmjyKdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nM8Hyvl7O%2BJXUtW17MVkxGqni%2BhQFDViBSMcaOpNODCP2W/ePmY2Vw0ZkentOp/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wKI5UgvcGGpInTAVtHIbxo%2BI8Gt1JivZpQtsn54nlrplyJVAaXA1/Jdr4zy8wJHoevnZiIakbAB5t44ni36cTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=buuYkwpg5Ohdiqkd56uooVjcgUBq8Pq1xlYHGhaTXQwfFGhVqLNq1kEdfveNe2om&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxsNs7mlfJ7Mq/Qa8yVXRYDc9hK1qKiBH7u7%2Bf4HmmvTMIC%2BrMWRGu9XbNF8W0Ln6YtPzreQksOfPVtKoxiDUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLJbtJU9j7LY96UBZ1iw7KHG2Im2BTdhr9kFY4IzX/3a%2B3%2BeOXRczsA2W/GceYU8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEWzU5w/kDTk03rWoilxE4%2BcqK983LQ0ZvxXg2QMOkkFWCLnLJSQ1LQ6J1zFOD7kzbTWV0RNjDPct6YH8uqfMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xFpa/55FQQNjPXE24fsBeZ0osS69iCkRyP7RnsuL/aKIuJv2YZsA7fBYI/p%2Bka6u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bBr5rdrgskDPoORm2gp1veMrcqFNd1YvETNgF9KPkJ8YW%2BhEI9dxg8QVOttiSgL2IxClBbOOCKW1l1YaVrqknw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=caZYQtXCK0o1vthbilhyJI%2BcNFQ0i0buH33eb52IX4kgvSbIW79fdxVSaYAo1B77&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k5UQKnGKXrE9Nat53Gd5aGCxuDYxsTyIkS6P9cNaShdQuioYQt5QnvcKf5H1y0Um64YUuVn1P8gXmyGNgdjutA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=osI27TTw1MBKRd8NMtpzpfX8FMXXDdvAyD1FkcQ4mxdhKudjJ/uJiighepeUMl8z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m4NmYwO4LePc0%2BQToo0EBSsgAL/FBoBzrl8Qv/nZS6SvgzA/lP7Ai2vstR/PHxRza%2BUB%2BjrOqjgrsX2%2BeO2JTA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLjGx/e7m9ar5oghht6neAF3EzSHFs2Zh6FFoyNu18NgspnV1XbeTZq4bgnbCStH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DNDXL%2BLcp/BNB9pIivvH6fl0HaMSKljN8JmpXNo1oje6XrMdXtjOFfuQUMY9ahbCTbVmOkSSr1y0pn/UGagYeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cBiecHfFYEp4AZDuk8BEPSkz2V8FCGAvz8H%2BP39ny1dsalWeQiHRtF6q13gftwXn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRO2LU5SWOIVBrqZIVWM3OohrHtCJEKTLsn47qdP5uEspJW6Zxcb4ypTLKdxqYHCTUtbaL5hZ/ARRfsM8Qp7EQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6XjD1fa3JibUpg0O8uEtbkglvwzSZ1U8rx6C2/H8ebNLhlcrPXWu16RB42GmK7DE&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     84
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
Q01   CC FIRE             1.36
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 7005669  30 340004 GONZALEZ JOSE LUIS                                                               15.88         15.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.07
P01   AB FIRE             2.79
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2004 7005711  30 340029 MORALES CASAS MARIA MAGDALENA                                                     8.10          8.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.06
AB1   AB CITY             3.69
ALS   ALS                  .35

2004 7005766  30 340071 HOWARD REGINALD LEE                                                              79.19         79.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.62
L01   CMFDMVTX            7.32
ALS   ALS                 3.25
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7005812  30 340107 MESTIZA RUBEN TIRADO                                                             34.76         34.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.24
SP1   SP CITY            14.98
ALS   ALS                 1.54

2004 7005871  30 340143 LOWERY KENDRA YALONDA                                                            12.76         12.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.70
SP1   SP CITY             5.50
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 7005899  30 320566 GUTIERREZ PABLO I                                                                38.54         38.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.26
L01   CMFDMVTX            5.73
ALS   ALS                 2.55

2004 7005960  30 340205 SPRAULDING ISAIRE MICHAUD                                                        10.55         10.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
G01   EASTWOOD            1.38
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 7006032  30 340261 FERGUSON SONYA MARIE                                                             44.64         44.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.30
F01   WEST END            1.30
ALS   ALS                 1.04
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7006073  30 340284 CRUZ JOSE CARMEN GUERRERO                                                       108.45        108.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.84
RB1   RB CITY            60.92
ALS   ALS                 3.69

2004 7006478  30 340564 COLANTUONO JOSEPHINE MARIE                                                       16.88         16.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.98
CA1   CAMERON             8.23
ALS   ALS                  .67

2004 7006533  30 340601 SPOONER DAVID WAYNE                                                              36.07         36.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.96
H01   CV FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .41
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7006681  30 340705 CUMMINGS LAYNETTE MARIE                                                          28.24         28.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.82

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkLWpnTeJnsx0xyc7qGkez4CBY%2BwuCHiR9dd4aVqfFMeYMQzATMlLQDGEpCOF5ef9LWfmsgXS4294yUufAA7Cg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCj3mGQx8IDcRZpTEvCJ7Yq0AsPqSDDIzrc68QYnWwQ9jokobxDmqW4GE2YUbOCB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/sAzH41OjLm0J/5uGCfSMvBbzRAj398foDl3/byZIQtRcliz9fcL%2BrcowVPIN/G/btxpm2XUTlLauXGFhSaqUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y7rwg2cj/APnspZ2VXU6yGBquzu0AcVRKt0P1FRBeidKhEydL2kYBRET4ZDwv10B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUT/GaWyG696Yh0jQSI4qULNhl4OYABUow3oW0wEZzpxIn3f0Gqja0Y9PNLkwkQ3iOhQ5oniFFuO9Pj3ZdwzJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UHseYGnCR10CCVz1vG5%2Bp2Hf5KhMvzxSN1Veeujs4CmTGN2OGtfayWeRqYEf92kW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7VRDvWP5ljsHr6hyvnSMAAPHaaTx5kcPms6TaK1aKQaXfoYQsMWgvXXdgczQ/YcFXvkxoKFsGjioeNYJsWzJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ft8/0XEs9tVpsSPUuDLI5CX87OyqxYJnKrdluHnoyJZPQGmLI05LvS/O6GXR5c/Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2EGQhmXd6BmLBHdF0OLJPHKH3YvZPKb2I9A0SVV84QA%2BGoONq5CWl3nVN/KvsDRJY6y4T4ATFC2C0uphYPBBzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=93saNUX3yF4h4QSYRjgv7eTJH0t3ZdtU7WClcloG/L74/I/8pf%2BDTJVniwCKF7mF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgPtooowCLSLJ26IDRrfuJXAbMf6W0GAMuESo0DOlRUS%2BC6XerG4sS2k%2Bfl6uKcUFB7ql0r7TsKRljIlrXeK/g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1/0eXOyBTnOhjqecBJ9PTjPEHhagDQFNmd2yr5YMvPAqCb5QA9SCgLmpdy3eDMd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lfz2zYjoW7PUshsUDdsuhaPve5e3YtfTFVqUMHp%2BUPd8D3Qw7kwHihGm7KIlhQfxzaZy0mNv3W2PmYTNx8OUSw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVd/0504WzM/y0zw63Y9ckmAD4Tf8rzvOwCcR/lBlDWomobs5OLRN9Hbw5%2BhOueg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhPITQ4CK2w4DcfDbuFvWxPcis%2B9dTdfc3axayqUCEUBRxJmLmCHwx1z8okMr1NmD0klPms5/VitdmzXy9kukQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKbDqz4dvZ9ZPGNn1imCtIgkIUgNaXeTBFDXkeC0eS7QIl24gxgxQKUkVw7oqyj2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wi5xTfbwRsvpsurLh%2Bgyh6KV2ZMfoRGzv7pDp1algXzwlHmNayr/tdFPlhwqt97FB5BkKHvS56TvJf2KRdUrEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=upgUfq3%2Bi8gJZ8s8rbFKoWo92l3yniO5WP26WKH%2Bqsn/iR/R2ARnulgGbZ48wmho&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2BcdYmv5rOo1L%2BafWEVKrkBTPC0qFQiBBql63j3Y5IUHcTearxqjSQA6C1kPZRD2fQF7f4oht/ALz/OAjKqxtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U8d6u9rBGKvRFpzEb2dDOex9OWqrLP%2BbfcuibrJAzvWsVEZlHxRhyTf/kZPSf9c/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6TnDpmxQtIkLK3tE5rJvMNgbjpfpTxeqMzj97/iWLd3c17V6BvGG3I6bSFGntq9Muiucyn%2Byeel59ybamyeK3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hT2Y8kIbmvt4Iwid%2B1eCDJITWb28Pi%2BbKuVnXtGN1tVbc3V5OjXS7auRLw1Ni%2BvP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RUT0uPBS7DdklWVX28HkqKtFrlIN%2BnG69Ej8w//V0yU5zTOmXr3ZcKzjnuO3Ewqic333ii2VvH/QJVN42RGhVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jnIW%2BoaVmC3BefayQfj1QwIm5IBOL6f305/DWb0q0uUsycslz%2B2sYt8gD0qWAG6y&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     85
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY            12.17
ALS   ALS                 1.25

2004 7006715  30 340737 SUTTON ANGELA DAWN                                                               39.51         39.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.02
L01   CMFDMVTX            5.88
ALS   ALS                 2.61

2004 7006795  30 340792 ARREDONDO JOSE JUAN CORNELIO RAMOS                                               32.10         32.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.41
C01   PB FIRE             4.55
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2004 7006902  30 340854 SULLIVAN JOHN SCOTT                                                               9.16          9.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.70
T01   WP FIRE              .81
ALS   ALS                  .65

2004 7006935  30 340874 SIMON BETSY JANE                                                                 84.58         84.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX          44.51
H01   CV FIRE             6.32
ALS   ALS                 3.75
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7006941  30 340878 COMMENDABLE CONSTUCTION COMPANY                                                   8.63          8.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
J01   RB FIRE              .90
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 7006975  30 340900 LAPLUME DANIEL JOSEPH                                                            38.63         38.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
W01   WESTMOORE            .90
ALS   ALS                  .60
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7006982  30 340904 JOHNSON CARLTON WARREN                                                           14.18         14.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
AB1   AB CITY             6.45
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 7007056  30 340946 HENDERSON TINA LEE                                                              167.31        167.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          69.02
AB1   AB CITY            62.48
ALS   ALS                 5.81
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 7007064  30 340951 MCNAIR KAMUS                                                                     79.44         79.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          62.89
C01   PB FIRE            11.25
ALS   ALS                 5.30

2004 7007127  30 340992 DOWD STEVEN LEE                                                                   4.57          4.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.66
G01   EASTWOOD             .60
ALS   ALS                  .31

2004 8000072  30 341067 RYAN JOHN EDWARD JR                                                               2.93          2.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.42
J01   RB FIRE              .31
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 8000125  30 331954 JACINTO MANUEL ANTONIO BARRERA                                                    5.66          5.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.45
A01   SP FIRE              .84

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bnbsd3%2BBbf8xvz0etb1Whi0xrblddg/zMD92KuGm89LL8isU4F0fYY3rq0GeP4Dc2nnqS7koKSCEH0EmdJxxdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TmPba/Bxtd/Nsm0Jr/0gRIPXC8BE1dvm6OWs8rZ42v0QSyAyujv0TPU%2Bp%2BLWkerS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=muzp8wvPZnQhE2VrX65ppUrwUC38pXTKbkje6r%2BOtezNYbRAaRqsvVQlEsL1gQh2KqXXbeedqH39CXD8YWsYxw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IsEWQuDKn7F0qdMAhbPXm3EdxR%2BO8J5Uo890y0Xkk2ECJEnfw2mE9Y6mQ9XWFciC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fnyng5fM/Y7JUGMNQsna0gDi9TwQLitRs43s9KURl9EN7NIUyhnOSCk6rf3TA3tWk6S1GkS5ejgJxDXj6v207w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TOdbLcY5fPgTrO2NeFMWpzhkP7PCsioNvcjDLRJlavuVwJ%2BrkGkuIgqt7EStZydJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/6A4DHNKAi5xBsePCGmodX8SKSPYkIbe6lWuL%2BanS7QnEGMNOvlvPVUB7HDx0dzwJz%2BvUQbCRSWpP1BkoNq6A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nyyk7/xi2UJb38/2s5XiDzna8NzzKaQimDTcPVRvmqYSXi2HvKX6aXq6yWiDM8q3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CylnIDr2BfzLQtuCBVQwvZRNFvHqmwKkl0uAdG9KtwZJlNCveDedKgJQ1uzHqc0F2jvG5ZlBBUewK0yn54Dujg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wo0vAe3FyNDUfAoTTPiPwQ0%2BU6NFOjrrT41OjI6cdjMbqxwUHcf9oQjCa%2B7usPE3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UHHxoO9%2BPi2Rutu/OFcnyuXc3sYutrZOhAldx4va7DGjwYy5tUoSSmu3riD6P%2BfgaMCcHPGeG4xLlmyAp5sysQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRnlkuWtcc/rJyZS/L9%2Br5bvGYwwcatG1zC5Mu/XK/VvInKtsBgf85/Ixn0ve%2BPX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=41dMfeK2Al3X8Hh0jnS9zgI%2B8ZIBEYQxpyE7ycLCdSL63BhS%2Bi/XZveBj3bREaJh7%2BsxW7cn8oUTf6ZKWsD/eg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qLZ9yjcF2Mf6qFXgtanpvhAKobbkgOesX%2BStQbF%2B1NtoKKaLRQza8ZNE0gNUc7J8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkTx%2BtbkI64ONvtSTXlCtoeVKv9iFIyP6RWVHpGl8KJtTAF2J2TmJD5QSJFkhZcxXm6atdcwonZ0tqWG2lbGFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yGujuPZ/LWmbw11EdUyqaxFwBJRcDgC2lFJ9vL8qUqxag%2BiD//uf1CICh2Rx8Mz7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l976zVf7KqESmwY8ZrbK3AQeZEVsqQpOO7/oxAK1zpK9SZhdaPXJ/YS/dRBVHyJZkZQhIL3bF3c8ChfT/me6eA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSRioujJzxao5qnpnhTj7xFbwwdzRju80hoX%2BRQvRV2OsENQKGMh3zs2UWv0Avc3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lEouK2CB0ohxOZ1izGyEfgFF3N5%2B3OgVPVC6aCgViEjSbN/vxhJe2KFeB9n3gw7rH8YfrfApBl8sJC6GsaaDIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPyoOao/kQugAU%2BKHLwkLkaNzFk0zO7UupxJyKUQ9aFGCicHeoArHL0ELRH82Xs0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jpnhHthpA5n6%2BHHnNvCAxt/Wf5jw4CCaGGQw17pmRF7x2Puks/nGtSWEVt9fazsOvmcMtCzSzxGa7LKk855AQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JScRPhCk8bW%2BW3ZKCEll4P7U5VNNtXknbEMpceH%2BAxuPaTDbw/wdE0KVJpAO4Yox&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0hgDvMYj5/VhIA9cJ60ylXVgH4qNVdRlmuPzbpYvgZ24c9myNf7uwnF%2BUoDnOMjUjdKBoKulyOuHCzA28UnUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMoHwjk3DVw4G5k81CL3mX%2Bkl24WExWRUEHf9Ci7fS6aOZU2%2Btc//rHk2SBBBJVj&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     86
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 8000137  30 341094 YOUNG RONALD                                                                     90.40         90.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          46.93
TT1   TT CITY            39.52
ALS   ALS                 3.95

2004 8000251  30 341168 KELLIS MICHAEL PHILLIP                                                            2.62          2.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.19
N01   ES FIRE              .25
ALS   ALS                  .18

2004 8000271  30 341180 STRINGFELLOW EDWARD WILLIAM                                                      45.34         45.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.80
SP1   SP CITY            19.54
ALS   ALS                 2.00

2004 8000553  30 332510 RINCON MANUEL RAMIREZ                                                            15.43         15.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.11
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.30
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2004 8000692  30 341429 FORD STANLEY LEROY                                                               28.33         28.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.86
SP1   SP CITY            12.20
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2004 8000877  30 333206 HUDDLESTON WADE DEE                                                               3.51          3.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.95
F01   WEST END             .31
ALS   ALS                  .25

2004 8000904  30 341518 DOWDY CHARLES EDWARD JR                                                           9.40          9.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.70
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.05
ALS   ALS                  .65

2004 8000907  30 341520 WARK JAMIE LEE                                                                  142.53        142.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX         111.91
A01   SP FIRE            21.20
ALS   ALS                 9.42

2004 8001031  30 341612 DEMELLO JOHN CORDEIRO                                                             6.00          6.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.56
P01   AB FIRE             1.06
ALS   ALS                  .38

2004 8001140  30 341685 WARREN PATRICIA WILSON                                                           12.02         12.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.93
J01   RB FIRE             1.25
ALS   ALS                  .84

2004 8001141  30 321349 SHEFFIELD DONNIE ALBERT JR                                                        7.59          7.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.22
M01   HIGHFALLS            .85
ALS   ALS                  .52

2004 8001146  30 341688 MENDEZ LIDIO JUAREZ                                                              12.62         12.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.12
G01   EASTWOOD            1.65
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 8001213  30 341734 MCCANN JAMES THOMAS                                                              66.36         66.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.54
C01   PB FIRE             9.40

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=roRDJ1zKnRMtKPtQK889TuwcAFiV00YeqRlXsxMTQKyB4VbwXPOARsYpYrfTP9iCukcriHDk5AI%2BsTTsTvm4GQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdHvXq0epA0TFSLM/6B7lhhG5Fu5J7AzysEd0Uijz5fRufe3ncxqsz9kgc0LgABo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5eQj7dYJxZ0ajcjHcVg2E3Ds2ZgpwOYFn68vVlQDld0mgnebzIFHr265eVNjG15Pbyo6TZydxO5ziVGUD5A7Lw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IamwDUPvdeXr5fsFVXylgr6fcbN4J/X4FOKuMBAJarTkOEOmAFqdLx2f/ALuFpLV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7F/OBeFhOakEz1F0uEOwO6xyGkObsEabIMK8jS60cafFTRtabbShZQXoQKI9UZFaI4fJaz%2BKUUK%2BtdbENhssKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNeTSnq/do3a8mc1cYPDtDXrfKmmRrDsr5SL2roajn01jwj%2Buq/CmxoF/oK4F5E1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UfozHjRZx5%2BM5YVaHvQpQZs9%2B820WT5fCdQRIsrmmjeIhUzwfOxdFB699azNRHC458bRpu3IDZF8V7vJJyK5rg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x1iONkCRjEpwzghw/EKDhdP1ADuAIN9S2kez%2BRpt65vj3gJBjLzNosAC3RC2TkR0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HU78vR8yVeOvMCyP50%2BQ5DRPvigGvovnXIWTzPw4UlyIEHJqPbdqCIVMKPbx9Um0osaGitwgHTACqa23vr/xLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6aejpAeWM3r3HyYFRMXpYOc6rcVXiG3UV6rl7lrCUg5q61a1hbn1OdH8Tv6NCZf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z3gXZ78k3FPdDKC%2Br7MRZAZ1Lp7zw4ogbmato6MMa%2BbLtXqQebl6nEc81VFh012bNqj5I7n1LKfYnSlpDrrWtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=swyztfTPhZmL3nEPigwibbF05ZLbss70H2srGkMs7qjGPtNS/S%2BsNnw2BrA2zpac&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=whaTgs25Xy6V%2BEonZWbdzIi%2BPGi3y3u2NoK%2BKkz2UnL%2BVjtuuLG14L%2B2a9noGj2amNh/wMzJmfyvvr66Gainag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P2LS1oiMGOw/W145dZK%2BOPQdgeuUMPq2MFcl2nfduuDbFAed9EY71SgZhrCKYP0p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7IMoyALirdzwh6ngHWbb%2BkOjuLjIr9gI6mOR/a3h2tdA%2BQiSx20iFi0cUaMYvSsap8SpyceXK4pAe/TZwCTIMA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=haauB/77nU/4O6NUmJNmUQdZfvRH59IBfdPh1x%2B6IA9Pb9w5Iw0g3hmZxSRroYje&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fPmGYiPuizggZlNuLdYfCKND7AStNI3xJ%2BpD8aoQPMcQcTJwyNkAQZTGSMvybNxhasynXTfxkAz84V5nYYQFdw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mx52raLwWsXmRyXqH412NcftmM4bymePQE0BVVCAc3sqz8Bke8OPuxpafvLMczuu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJp1iM8ifuAMyYQmHKGx1tlJzQHppX33pDzEoWYzN/c8bgPcyP8Pekr80lQcHU5v0MNkTI7O9VT8vQRFe50OGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=milbTC7ocH8n3aP0QbFJCmq8Iv7pBeQ5gWQIOM0FxfqMrASMbzximB2mfnKpGMzY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5uPbBOSji4B736%2B44FznKauFpg6G/bODM%2BQLc4P5E3DUxuxfSd27LGWyfO%2ByeyJTmGy/OWAFW4yFsBAG1BEiCw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jBaERe91i1m8qnsogdXjAZ2KVmg4Ex%2BHpvLKvMCL255E9GaqHbbhTDOy0fPTO3pr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ck8NSWSeZjLzhqopHFXDv7oHf%2BsWAVW7w%2Be3VnZPF/PppE/ohsi4baPMphCQvMeFrk0heFJnXPHAF9/XsJ0G1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vR%2BSobf5zb%2BcbjP8KzHfOUhd6ipgW/gVHDkes9TPjMNdMnJjNXtwnEcNLhB1FVo2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dzWInyi1NZBz3XlDbCaQiTWg76ZJC3D4GVi6Iu6KWhquOTeQ/CiQkcKkmQ8kieZ5R3RWk3vlzA32FpKMEpP1Kg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ozbeb/pzQ6kV4JE3m2DyoK3WBOtl3V46rS0W57WmKlzIZUJJjI4/Phc6ZoOfMrJT&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     87
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 4.42

2004 8001315  30 338431 MASHBURN JOSEPH WAYNE                                                             7.66          7.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.27
M01   HIGHFALLS            .86
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 8001364  30 341817 PATTERSON JAMES MICHAEL                                                         149.07        149.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          74.15
PB1   PB CITY            68.68
ALS   ALS                 6.24

2004 8001418  30 341850 BRYAN VICKY LYNN                                                                 55.77         55.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.47
K01   CG FIRE             2.49
ALS   ALS                 1.81
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 8001422  30 341852 FLANDERMEYER ROBERT LOUIS                                                         1.46          1.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .81
WP1   WP CITY              .58
ALS   ALS                  .07

2004 8001513  30 341923 MCMILLAN GINGER HALLMAN                                                          26.18         26.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.55
B01   CRESTLINE           3.90
ALS   ALS                 1.73

2004 8001537  30 301914 BELL DEBORAH PASCHAL                                                             18.10         18.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.82
M01   HIGHFALLS           2.03
ALS   ALS                 1.25

2004 8001595  30 341977 ELLIS WILLIAM LINCOLN                                                            14.69         14.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.78
G01   EASTWOOD            1.92
ALS   ALS                  .99

2004 8001635  30 342005 STEVENSON CALVIN BREWSTER                                                        52.36         52.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.32
AB1   AB CITY            23.82
ALS   ALS                 2.22

2004 8001637  30 342007 SHIPMAN ANGELA LYNN                                                              18.81         18.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
P01   AB FIRE             3.31
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2004 8001757  30 342079 WAMMACK BILLY RAY                                                                 4.00          4.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.33
K01   CG FIRE              .39
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 8002006  30 342197 COYLE JAMES CORNELIUS                                                            17.92         17.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.19
C01   PB FIRE             2.54
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2004 8002087  30 342245 WASHINGTON MARGO VIVIAN                                                          29.84         29.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.51
SP1   SP CITY             3.71
ALS   ALS                  .38
OTHER COST               21.24

2004 8002120  30 342258 POINDEXTER RICKY LANE                                                             5.75          5.75

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iDnN1falpWNikMTUOWomaSuK8bAGkeymzZvdKO4cRnWny4k92i1OKihoZyH7tDp2EPiloNoMC5QOlT/v8KOoVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YwYNqiX8NhLydsZszD8t5YzuIy8SEzRcntk6hbhD8mZuGFWke5pON5JXvRPTxY4L&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKKgQafKXyavV48CHT7ItN0HvYjrr6tsCa/kC9Eo6gUorug3jf3VcMSQ3aUM3sXdeFe2SV%2BuocZNUsLm4XFeTQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eLzdSToEBR10s9EVhJ7GO7ZlVfHN7gQRCf1mmsvHyyVYFN84LZghCxnip/RUe1sP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mF%2BMhjELuDrK5JFpwIWuMCoXkBwp%2Be3C6ZZ99jy7DRDqu4nP2Et%2BF1AcM7Yh%2B0AXf71gva0Bmy8di7DwTdIssw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CAI9lIWMmdjgsEdfrGXXarhYrgOVym5Hojk2B0Nr%2ByZSjVxmChTiOnB6CNuBO48P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EtK7RJ0r/l/Gs00W937ajNlpWTirXjFwjGQtKQBfblGhhj4rTFXIyZTRMo0XzzApFtd1OWEOWF0bCRTzR0I4Pg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e1e/b8lo/fdS2uTlkeGn%2B4WWUZs7IOcx/qKKJGc4RZthHGK08ekLUHw4GZ%2B3RgS/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixVmCYWhGKX5ZZq2BzzVF8sOYYJy8w4EDhZO/n5zDU9ov9aPa1oceJzOU9XA8hzjTtt3u7umNc9Vbkx5Pf9pKA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBD8v/1HAsfMMQd2sxz/jL4Zq9jy7ozCsU/M2Bt8J6ntCJJi8OOyWtRNeWyOi6n2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qMRncMg%2Bh/MtgYQwfSl4twdc23JPAx7daop2fN1rSayN9toUqbHgJLcqSp0attqOHvcRpaifSHnDrxmYNYRvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJkUB5jbrr3qWFj7ARNlATf1sV3648%2BbSztawGoWTO3dszWi7HPW1eUU2YZu4CHw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=svY4D6v5dLB2tFU4Vm1bosp1VewHguSwusVyAtWHCvMOBJ7e6QIx9U3le0TEIKntmJRr6WHZtKiFSWjtYoaY1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wd7Zua6/IQlgoo%2Bd98ALHA8e3R0014QspFQBS7NtWuomriycIgrA3Zqj6gy/lDFC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IBo3NbV45dY9jXchTTS15Oo84aaSmlFSHAtJy8B2IjSVZ77r34BZbGJVeqGKVcNpryO7KcDDyvQyAJB9sCyQ8w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LrPWUpFpWSLju42BJPG86G2wDSHzfdJkKVRusyQ37eT7rT8Rz9rS6tB2lUTkdrvh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lj7heiHhfFgFrJUaDKd0r3H7U343qhIwfJdhA8ibC3l8UiSFPa9WK525/9COqOxAUR/S3IaD9CDdiGCWa6LSYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ezswl1ic49Z0HSCBueH0IlqXOfaDkwKxUfcMphGLtYzHX9nl55xyZAR9OQPNa1Nm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y%2BQzD3hSjjSxqE1GcRg33ThpDIEGP3A8Tfr/pUk5hktFcdsDzMIMddYm4DdZp3Q39kNHt/DFmIVDk%2BfsqYZ1gw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=crc0M5IpPiaMuF1qKaabr1%2B0bCHGbwKfouNVzidGCpo0sQgJ08k4q2f9wRelEQnQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=82lvoJmP1JjUqPvCtYOT1/2w0daXpWQlRZG0KOOFWRdhtp1qOhJJYfyY9475H625l/2sFwopfmAeyvd9OeSqUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c8pP7jh0BytFIXfUk25gWxGfUUaemaewOV35Yoqskqn%2BE6sWNYdqYhFHAH4LXaeI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dLd/tDrguDB4P0%2BzNqqlnqGfGzVpUo0qVvM35oCZV2tPZyEL9n/mitRajjjxnA0VxEAgNgPadbNOP4gdQCW2gA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6KvQ8aSWDQb0OFwIkIkc4c/gI93KCQ8tVMZQnxNnCKw8CvSNitPYuIkseOJEZcEW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNyZIamiLnTlc/BvlvJNI4qcBrtF6oh7%2BCVZnz9hqlSLRTLxwaO%2BI86YEJUGY5QQdnpcI2YLgF22EqL1qEdrjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Coya3tH4mXGWnpdc%2Bc1c/OGNxVVolDAe%2BpPClYC6BfEVryhq/8oUi9t3hYgLjIgP&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     88
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.51
L01   CMFDMVTX             .86
ALS   ALS                  .38

2004 8002321  30 342363 LASSITER ARLITHA LESHEIL                                                         15.98         15.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.54
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.38
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2004 8002401  30 342417 BENNETT KENNETH A                                                                46.88         46.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.61
SP1   SP CITY            20.20
ALS   ALS                 2.07

2004 8002570  30 335180 ROWELL JAMES MICHAEL                                                              6.21          6.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.13
J01   RB FIRE              .65
ALS   ALS                  .43

2004 8002594  30 326333 TONLENTINO OSCAR HERNANDEZ                                                       37.37         37.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.11
RB1   RB CITY            20.99
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2004 8002675  30 325453 VIVERO DANIEL DE LA SANCHA                                                       10.02         10.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.93
C01   PB FIRE             1.42
ALS   ALS                  .67

2004 8002700  30 342602 HUNT LETHA MAE                                                                   10.62         10.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.41
C01   PB FIRE             1.50
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 8002733  30 342626 CAMP JASON WILLIAM                                                                5.43          5.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.85
SP1   SP CITY             2.34
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 8002840  30 342697 VREDENBURG LARRY LEE                                                              3.80          3.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.04
G01   EASTWOOD             .50
ALS   ALS                  .26

2004 8003128  30 342919 LEWIS CAROLYN RICHARDSON                                                         18.24         18.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.65
CG1   CG CITY             7.65
ALS   ALS                  .72
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           1.22

2004 8003355  30 334009 GASPAR-PASCUIAL PASCUAL                                                          18.52         18.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.30
J01   RB FIRE             1.93
ALS   ALS                 1.29

2004 8003356  30 343064 POINDEXTER MARION SKIFF                                                          21.54         21.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.05
C01   PB FIRE             3.05
ALS   ALS                 1.44

2004 8003375  30 343076 HUNDLEY MEREDITH ANNETTE                                                         33.12         33.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.36
J01   RB FIRE             3.46
ALS   ALS                 2.30

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SsJue%2B5DDn%2Bwi7kXFV3THOSOZ9TfAQbwjkP/sR7bGD5Lk%2B25kDFGyb%2BbCe1QA3/2J9UCPkKTc/aog4p1Cn%2BTsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=It3tjPYg3mLg7QTTT3lQBZs2TDP0H8IxIcw1KfS8uaF8cIcT4cXdkMZXhT3BtkfF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lPlGGdMglfMjkDlZonnsFRdlFMSCrGVKHtX0fApskd021jKlVDMNFYvmkx7WvPXFW4DSkCqJ97xaZRhOKyNL7A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDRFqTqG7kHwWdoYeEyrHkTzNUI0UpeKSNZylZ1yN7vT6ngtAYKzyxIMOKzrcV3O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFy0KjMBD9OBxpsK7xbxN2o34c59rpbjJD8ru0i06TOlLExSr/BxoItPXK5scb936a/DYe/mj%2BJ8crP9O%2BQApQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MwQcKSdFF6uAvdUIh5QBGk1J%2Bms2YOa%2BgUDsaWS%2Bfaxo%2BvjCMOthUzSMJGhAP1wt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4GyfDRY%2BH81b0W5AFexrWhb1lfNKVH9DosQ/ji0jsqSTBkSAH9RNJwDNdoCRSfFh7aIafAtnVMd49BlPsyUucA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyQGTGpYSRZHxjubTUIsG/4CBqJLdRuoTC4OiMIJimEdr16wjtYPB7QReJMS8IY6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TijaMSVc5NMVqHpnNHQCCkEvrEi1VIvSFhge8A8nKULRMVH3dc%2BjalzdckXxxDoDQ0Mrfb7qomZpteSivmKXHA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jG4yBra%2BPzach5zjJ1DUFl4fhJr6jsD0jH1ceEedqrLtfYMssGG9mmSQ6mPg6Lvo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAlIgSrDKNNDQ3I3T1fqkaIstLVi9buxN8PZ2hdj33FZQMQKlbz4DjjJ%2BsPYkYdpSYIx1Ub7CiIqt/c/NmzIww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zj9upGHfTGtMkTq0ImMAn3aeEzgpr1mHHgEl48jXHh5pX3UoREKRHIKUPKtKteKI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fNKD3enkLrZPeuJ48uodYFo1zADpUD6tU62qkhdXlFCU0sEYxnTw9wnxsK5CVB4O8t8obJNu8NFXM7L54vQe5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmDhqyWgZSwQdzKq9o%2BU6oVligi3E0ZvEsHjjMQUPtmAoqEaGOHKeBlnRQWcbdhj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IAMMQ3jO4NOG8jqJUjmG4Nmg9ZkdGFGySlVY1zdeC0EMnEDIwNkDMK/QTn5tsOkhdUdoPUZjkpEEabRn0V7HmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHzNZAPJVm15SZ3KYfUld2snkwHQxQyHcPDKTVOeSlWzyS4r8StkPrNDAV6Kv%2BHj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfJvP7mHm4NWllThud3gQ6gRjmgwv8%2BEte8PrqvlwgefWgpJKxZCMd%2BMn9uTjbFkoCuFH3rNhibpYC%2BEU9Bbcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKFVBlsLZdFY5e22djVVvyqqdoezfRq%2BAgXktenuuumZskqmV61KlN5w0BgskdAn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrRMh6c77i/7V2qn3DtnYczjvvkjIREDGLDboMMxChCXrQv%2BsW3EjGJ7Xw5I9jQWUANkXCa94o7IIMDTE8oXVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BzislPrttwCONiefcQi42g73w9%2B6pQbXERpz5O1JDIdHPbpRbYhnohN9urxFZYOV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Huo/VPku6TNPk6nEJgkACvUM1/gfKeeKaI9NwoWMEF1VfkU6M3djIlk%2BvAkJ6fWmf60bQO7fINoNt9xsEMnoOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/AfDxhnww9nlLEKLyydl/pot/srUT3sWixU7ak8PXT1vGOJZEJdBQyN8uFYhRXjP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dNj1yCfuekK6yEQy5FU124DoheOisF2OnAT%2B3OBIC5D9ySXkBZdi5b2k1TZT9Idlwhys2rfq%2BFGMKmnTLDc2hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N0AmKcnpDSTCAH6l3ZUQr7wnlflEMqYgs7fEoIumnOTEqOdqg4QvV0UA7fYFyGkD&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     89
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 8003516  30 331896 GAINES LORENZO ANTHONY                                                          114.65        114.65

CTY   COUNTY TAX          91.91
G01   EASTWOOD           15.00
ALS   ALS                 7.74

2004 8003645  30 343241 STUBBS CHARLES NATHANIE                                                           8.04          8.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
AB1   AB CITY             3.66
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 8003751  30 343318 LOPEZ FROYLAN GARCIA                                                             20.39         20.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.63
H01   CV FIRE             2.36
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2004 8003769  30 343328 RANGEL JOSE ANDRES MEJIA                                                         14.92         14.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.03
RB1   RB CITY             8.38
ALS   ALS                  .51

2004 8004118  30 343510 HARDY JOHN EDWARD                                                                18.13         18.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.35
C01   PB FIRE             2.57
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2004 8004130  30 343521 KNIGHT TONY KEITH                                                                37.91         37.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.92
H01   CV FIRE             4.39
ALS   ALS                 2.60

2004 8004316  30 343640 WOOD AMANDA NINON                                                                 6.05          6.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.85
G01   EASTWOOD             .79
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 8004416  30 343705 SMITH MAXIE RICHARD                                                              21.14         21.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.62
N01   ES FIRE             2.04
ALS   ALS                 1.48

2004 8004493  30 343761 NEW LIFE ALTERNATIVES INC                                                        23.62         23.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.40
SP1   SP CITY            10.18
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 8004616  30 343845 HACHE JEFF PAUL                                                                   2.24          2.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.29
PH1   PH CITY              .84
ALS   ALS                  .11

2004 8004703  30 339983 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                            5.76          5.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.80
N01   ES FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 8004765  30 343947 HERNANDEZ JEREMEY RAY                                                            15.47         15.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
SP1   SP CITY             6.67
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 8005166  30 344182 GTC OF PINEHURST                                                                 49.71         49.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.99
AB1   AB CITY            22.62
ALS   ALS                 2.10

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2tZ1mNkjxHbekq35m21Dr9nerg4FvSTlwlkFaeel%2BWb/ebYhCPyP0jEkshY%2BcaXptLUIwE7jSjiYrM/mLyIaVA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FmXuLQEtYdQzFpcWCfjy4xXzM3uEXyM4Q2oNQm7AIXFIVgRC2PdqjZ6ibn66s4g%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yWHTostameMO0qEQWvI/AwekydSXoij0YpmtZimOih6yb9MGoNXmwgR3bIDpazC9/H4EJnO/Q2JdTqx1JgSsiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eCYtgk/nnZyWz1a8hTDtYMuKLFyiUPR2i8yHt5kZzMy81ggi9yK7LOzdcZlTCmr3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSwgdEtKWFKH8RryBrJ9XXHsrMDV4jvYKIct0lfcNQHlEFT7p5OqwSf1VrRPhH74guyk1k4liNV2PCdnhXEdyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4/%2Bq%2BDmlTK3zQpNZsGy8E8XCGKYmmUhFOG7nsZXKyp9iRjqGbsfrGa8%2BrjPU8hms&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VLz9Hq5IGNXjUD2JgzHYSZvCr2fl2XvDoAZrd0apX9dbSXRKjKy3QWAVS0SheHhuU09EmLTLTrccbGnKMt/UxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUBddv%2BFXJMBL0VoSZd2OgNwglEHQfuOxkloy/SZfu/W/VcYKz7Nncu4eRhBz7K1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTke53krwk7%2Be84tZR3XxH9EqXcQz8%2BGuJeALPF7Dn5m/sDV7M7PDTQjq9oZB1AJkIea/bdRGMWz3vvt7AlP5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWUy2TEwJGsqo3EFHTDSxUuXwrINPfQdJU1RegBxpAWWDqMvw/I93%2BQNYIp3MDJn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PGgWFC5YGnZQpoJGraprcz714LODQl846t88JOCdzeIZu1JlBE1AeExFS90qXTP73Z%2BNDI6Qt58CtmpJo4tGZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Ido28j5qH2E377d3nSy0VukgJ0zH/32aoK1uJRkQGpIcQlOTDa40rzPsLp/IFQM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aiNcBEjws2Wb6aKNqmQ0%2BwiS1y5iSPYr6cZoIfN6cF8KNJL29q08d0Niilxwicib%2Bd/8xlAfz345yeIyTEPQww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lOflFFdvmH//JSY0bKb9RVIh93y8%2Bo%2BYNnb/DsNsVQyFfYgv%2BhzR2IWh5cibaV17&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hf6mvyipU/qXFz4srGyPJU8BwCpGI5PotqeEW7sCwYmaWKUkLHu5LRniX/NgVLnKspGDEp0kqvL1qTi3/fBBPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1WXFxqhSqfh5Eus%2BEhUjVKHFPj5RE6Xr3%2BSG7OvAe8APP2jduDFnAk26u0Gu2Yky&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3fkel56EQt7hW4a5lP1ub/8GAg1tP98/2Kkqi8FdK8yzxrCcIXhgPfSuZW3p47F%2BHMAdSsqfpBTdRTC5IIGdQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P6AHfA0dbISksB/pymqgQifdZnEw%2BBQtTbQ92EHTftpxOEoeMWxUKgZDUHhHzGWg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mk5bryNOaiAY45uZ2Re0VvoGOtz7N1bJid1EgXYK0YcKo%2Bwhtaw/mdqs7dM51WDbR39B%2Bin6IZwMAx12imJdcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l56kR1XaM7sLWbsEuWVfrJ9VCYlA25OuCb70w7Fobhj4ulwIcyI8LuA4HfX4YIrD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RGwiqeFlCO%2BGeBnK5auiUg2/Tb7bBbJPUDduXUVJDmlgjL/WGVKFC0XN%2BWj%2BY%2B8ny5OYr5jvJ4KYvrqRuAy6Kg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fpNyURbLCeVss7eJLg94eN2VxR2IJqiFr3lByg/dUtEItZybbuc/YmoXamQhs8OE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TMYAw5W7oqnMEHeo69VYch%2B4UZAg1c%2B8b%2BkReHyM%2BBXgVCWazngx4F8Q4GslU%2BIhlp9L4CUdeKCzGetbmNnKNw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nzNLmDTT5u5lZ/tPftT55K2lkLJd9mYudVqOVmfBdO%2B8c4xsB/PtG3uy/TmS3R9d&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrB/ve58t4egKQUbvpP0ByErsCBbsfMEUsz3jHysemFYAus6USq5QoU5PDUebPn8%2BbbjbjyO/mAo9%2BJnpkKsgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMdPZwuqFhQ3yYHJnGFUkK9fUfNWfPj2rPyaYTKVCmuF6jfdCcbdYgpvB3yatihG&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     90
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 8005215  30 344205 VON KLIPPSTEIN LEEONA CATHERINE                                                  98.83         98.83

CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.29
CG1   CG CITY            42.72
ALS   ALS                 4.07
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           3.75

2004 8005293  30 344244 BLACK- SMITH MELISSA VALERIA                                                      4.68          4.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.75
G01   EASTWOOD             .61
ALS   ALS                  .32

2004 8005299  30 344247 PERALTA MARIA ROSARIO AVELLA                                                     17.29         17.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.16
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.94
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2004 8005343  30 304867 WHITAKER DELLA BAUGESS                                                            8.05          8.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.20
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 8005345  30 344278 PATTERSON LEON WAYNE                                                             15.20         15.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.40
H01   CV FIRE             1.76
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 8005346  30 344279 NASH PATRICK KELLEY                                                              33.00         33.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.50
K01   CG FIRE             3.18
ALS   ALS                 2.32

2004 8005350  30 344280 WISE CHARLES EDWARD                                                               2.42          2.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.00
W01   WESTMOORE            .25
ALS   ALS                  .17

2004 8005358  30 344284 GUIDO JOSE SANTOS RUBIO                                                          51.58         51.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.85
RB1   RB CITY            28.97
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2004 8005384  30 344294 BRAYBOY JOHNNIE RAY                                                              24.37         24.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.54
WP1   WP CITY             9.69
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2004 8005406  30 344309 ACCOLADE, INC                                                                    28.55         28.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.44
PH1   PH CITY            10.73
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2004 8005413  30 327767 JIMENEZ PABLO AGUILAR                                                            15.09         15.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.68
F01   WEST END            1.34
ALS   ALS                 1.07

2004 8005425  30 344322 ROBINSON YAQUAN JOAQUIN                                                          16.69         16.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.11
A01   SP FIRE             2.48
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2004 8005430  30 344324 HILL MISTY RENEE                                                                 20.70         20.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.10
J01   RB FIRE             2.16

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Fcad%2BhBFFkdeIRIxpCaO2UpMtwviVnp4lzjr9Xr9nlrtfQIAqG8nk/drqLeIatHEJj6HWoSHa%2BqotFpCunZRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XuKndzWLK1fluRlaR%2B539EYIRk6%2B5/oJRqBASLOmTssAtDyt/v/xyTrXy52WiZoh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mg9D%2BtoL%2BVYhfnZ2QHfUr7kvtpWqSqGsllSwzpxNxRaLEbkCDoY4wZpEzq5sOY2PDmMaB6QcrgQINNR%2BbszEoQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXOretDaD4bNcPH2QpLrQ91A9SSgl8V2jKvBZiJMLzRol0aXlaalMXp68Pki8Pq7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P0uXnmQbXcUr/3afCW5wzsJETX2sosKdqEIJ4FVUIURkE7OwLTaRXBTqPgeJN2t%2BxK9eoOtHYGj2o77gszKgsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCBIcyWnMufmQrLlseyoujQTWcXvnvaggQZ%2BqrlL7wj2SXTb2tKQDXum0llBDmHY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RKwqfvdmzNvklicZ%2BWyYwQxk%2BaFB%2BU6g8XCOJKCocINpYT5WipTc%2BZwEtHtffW9%2BL8t2dtsuB1C93w58p0tQbg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UZXJw2hRLZH0Utv0tV2UWXfPg2A1e2Cy0UhNWD5dYj4LZyv40Fq8bLjsXPXma5Pq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zNuPx7Nfr2wg%2B7Mk%2BKQg5ektk2zx/L2XgyiTlO0YNHTJgRHKo2KYCAbZx2L4JEf7w17Rm%2BQ7YqjGv8yKnj%2B4Mg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6d6Al9DilDguFT7OltV8Vlfb2LkA77hfQVprrUN0XwHW3FGkZDMoCKOMv2kN389u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/hn8CAJLP8EY9kqsjrk%2BmCTKC2yubBiXkk%2Bz9sOPdFEQ%2BGVVSZOPHs/xhs%2Bnkfr3xd7hxX8IfvwdWTR4bphJCw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9EXjXUy7iKBUk/MK/jg20m4YH6UGabqNfk/RzRvUrqxMRhyzLmDyZxV%2B2pyW9tAT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GKqqeeQJ6hNd71JUIwY2Zv9j4JDQNZ1uhU0niQldaU9ihTqUdLsKmS5s/7iBBPrBngpaHqxILgyoKiLrSc6vw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aIHrHPTCszylukp5X2QBj15kcWIV6ad8bzBBTsIKTa8U%2BkrEZwy4W/vb6cP1S6k%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NeB/co5%2Bs9vu7ciOjasdraLnZnEMU5oDuutF7yYD/RLYHP1OhSOHMiKqeLV5o58MiOPJPikiuaLrWHQnYpJMlA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tDboVtbdWGD3fMdCwEDYjFgBWqL1MXmINWeJNWbRNSi54AjgkDkWYEMbhy1UocZA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3svY9YO/c1fNFVXTgeeMtKb7kPCIzMstD5BfC0peUicWPFWiT3rKTbnfc7cAGwfhOltqfoUah65Pa/LxCHX2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YHsS8ZI4ATxN/9bWPjbMNTWIkl5zlrZ2VHDXAcItyRVFh%2B8rU%2Bb7q0z6KDZc2oZM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z38ouJBgLvAmCJCD%2BNTBKXlL6TfLw%2BMWZXeJ/R9%2BD/FXQYQCT/BeZSf2Sl8vPZ5UdNN0Lazzgzp0rm1S/5pDeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TlYk9Nl3gW7qTIZhEJUqaHrjSGhjKAWYAjJuSwz7H8HJb9FRJUJS5MrGYPSb12Rl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UiKFWXGufShv2y9sQFoFBgpsvfN6tyJ%2BIXMqRKL4YvMr3ton5qZYW/HbcRFTdVO9lUPT/yMMXRwtneJskerZjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=12jitNj1Za3WxZE1lxp93DOa30rBUMZAcNFEPvu3NOqiBAvAQkC6pM/cXEH8mUuC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LXlUNVakStPgp1ogFQgCpE6OIoK7OrYOAH8g/qZGcy2UQFWJq3yjHmrArwAD5J4y5xlspOeGZp05e%2BqfAPXyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQID4LPrLkwrh4D1H/A1Nu4WrpnrmYqHw2f0X8miDJFYJ0FHUVThVwi2E9qM3r5z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbGmNLaNHNxdRtEMTj4GIjHFnaC6gMHfTJcANF24T6YjSNaOvWa3XgOHAfk/STvvZg3NMUValhbp6pTBQqPzCg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VfjHP13k70w2XMGVJf33GVQIvWsd5RvB3shqIjMZZh5zHdXa0Bj7/NAIg%2BadDAua&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     91
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.44

2004 8005493  30 344356 COLE CLAUDENE LADONNA                                                            29.23         29.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.34
SP1   SP CITY            12.60
ALS   ALS                 1.29

2004 8005498  30 344358 WELCH MELINDA MAE                                                                47.85         47.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.01
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.66
ALS   ALS                 1.18
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 8005515  30 344368 ANICETO OVETH BERNAL                                                             10.86         10.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.60
C01   PB FIRE             1.54
ALS   ALS                  .72

2004 8005521  30 344373 MCKEITHEN JAMES RODNEY                                                            8.05          8.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.66
VA1   VASS CITY           4.08
ALS   ALS                  .31

2004 8005547  30 344389 HOGAN ELSIE VERNON III                                                            1.95          1.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.02
SP1   SP CITY              .84
ALS   ALS                  .09

2004 8005557  30 344395 SPENCER TAMEKIA EVON                                                              9.18          9.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.65
N01   ES FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 8005567  30 344400 FLORES ENRIQUE ENRIQUEZ                                                          49.14         49.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          37.95
D01   PH FIRE             7.99
ALS   ALS                 3.20

2004 8005645  30 344455 HASTINGS RACHAEL WIRTZ                                                           53.79         53.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.23
A01   SP FIRE             8.00
ALS   ALS                 3.56

2004 8005701  30 344489 LEWIS JASON BERT                                                                 15.47         15.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
CG1   CG CITY             4.70
ALS   ALS                  .45
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 8005703  30 344490 GOPAR ISIDRO RIOS                                                                22.51         22.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.76
K01   CG FIRE             2.17
ALS   ALS                 1.58

2004 8005764  30 344529 SMITH TRAVIS DEMAR                                                               71.23         71.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.36
K01   CG FIRE             1.08
ALS   ALS                  .79
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 8005853  30 344602 LEITCH RICHARD THOMAS                                                             8.38          8.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
Q01   CC FIRE             1.53
ALS   ALS                  .53

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lh1rCKCm9I2YDm3TJARKuoGZD/9lOkYeUrZFR6bqSzANm6knrO9pDU3Y/r3nfliqtOCYB3HEStEo%2BtPQIaqWWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6Pnd8Bu/zXwE3Ev6SC5XxC1stmCBgcPkVAsgqZxaaDy4GWjq9ar5OHha%2B1aIOLh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGehFjYUTxJQ3578cbDFgF4wRT6UDnXN8PjAKuRgGQ5slkpVNS1s1eSWxyN8124lh%2BUYF99wA74IKWHsBkjoLw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZaCDcwHFFqZW1OmnvS7D6uXFOBnz1LvK8XRbe03P%2ByjKarR%2BGx42zs81mPHvYKSJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wIiQnc5Fus0bH1xQyfSzr7UKiGRbdKLYn2XNeVtRX8KpCNw/H56JLGIDXCf64CMgbPT57IZjM1CgCBb2u58unA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4Lsf%2BN5Rx9Z4R%2BkFZHqfOJg9mvP0hWZLG%2BDf9%2BfHBYuiYSGrDppH3t0OYbXv151&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1B2kR0aHzf1wokl4bFH0x%2BvrZ/oaIl/BTfCecOD8FREahMd6%2BA2PvCNCSSrMhwAOTqKOMMe5hIsMLr/tiU2J6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lpEA51sHG7/FuW%2BqCjsoVF1qlHHMB39MG%2BZquJ3B6UtvHKqBphhogjCEg0IQgxmY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=705/nI%2BflWQN1LoQHCVWTReaHUr63P5r3eZChE3M93ag7aXmLV54vn0Fx8FUZgTHJS0MUVTjAtstfDDoG592WA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPM8pyDYWGqtaTpzJ2BSeVoPlVn9G13YTt1TPFEvecHAncCEl3PyJzZ0O96f69XZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m4zJgKqgl4vpGexfKzh4sZgSrf%2BGwq4aQLX1vKPAhqU59R0tmGl8hlarDxCiQYboMd4ftYtBb0nbC5v645XrqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/7qBa7TjE6YirpZZor8MEOqbsi8zkedJEIQ54uZFpl2LahblRjhFUo470lUCpvf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zBf5WiJa%2BZrxRTLXOBgdamnQiFCaYVWH1IyjZ2C/l2sV5/BWe/Juq2tss851gwI8DGiQScpSqS/qaOACpy4hzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2mcYsi2NABg5jkQujv/h3eNKR/xQ0C2iwKJAPuFAWsnTyR%2BNQMhs/pVRPHZ7uT3X&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s84Yj2rW4QBCnTTfJwZm2fr9G1LrPNc128vP7QdQRXtMCLYxdOee8a7apYhd43/3PoBxohSF9B/th0df7Dhk4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MsVGCeYnXKdmqNsPRoS4PfKEqAMuLybtq44kdYguU7AxxFTV5oCnqD3tE3QJW31V&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4nCILlSkmsntTCO%2BwV9pfUYarP4syvQTjV5zbR1UCVkPhyNbMFH%2B5t/n3QAKw%2BAnzjSMt8IJVjU1M4r51vX5Tw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dy64okoPKlbXOEjMdXLuILtNy%2BgHfq5CWtMHrsngAPRNVwXyE3bB4/4LpW2lcyCM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7JAZ6llQundiJv1zRSeNUVly1IkGPBIY%2Bu8OARwdHlWqemLG5Oaoyc4w8BbxiuArXeJSPUnu%2BU39GY5BtKqZlw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hSHMlkO%2BixgyevTakKe3c14VYbdjR8xN61hAxU01JuUlf7LYU%2BahY5r/TGT4LCMm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1K5oLwLJ5zAiZp%2BgiuthF%2BH1hpvNejAfCbY6saOJpdaEgHidRV%2B7cUurkYUuk%2Bi8hrr4WgjACaWhCEGP9re5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BK%2BiYXXzlq3I/c4jXwaLmGd9xmpKfCKfzxkkyHDb6mOZC6%2Bqx%2BbaPwv7x0eFWTsf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SKnbrdt3ZfDkAFQVZlQnTSA6OQnPAmapKbPwTGszZbLEujyGT9SQzDEUr2%2BG48jE1EREhR4Y99kfjdMBOdYqEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BOM6h24ptPdNZoQcla3Za9iI0sJck6Nt7eOrkln8cU4U/UjfoiIQnzSVf1opEFeO&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     92
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 8005916  30 344638 LAWSON ALEXANDRA GERALDINE                                                       94.11         94.11

CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.24
F01   WEST END            5.82
ALS   ALS                 4.65
OTHER COST               28.40

2004 8005934  30 344653 GRAHAM ADAM KELLY                                                                39.90         39.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.84
C01   PB FIRE             1.40
ALS   ALS                  .66
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 8006001  30 344703 MATEO AGUSTIN ALVARO                                                             29.83         29.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.42
A01   SP FIRE             4.44
ALS   ALS                 1.97

2004 8006137  30 344802 KROME ANN EVANS                                                                 145.28        145.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          94.00
H01   CV FIRE            13.36
ALS   ALS                 7.92
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 8006200  30 344847 HORTON MATTHEW JONATHAN                                                          17.72         17.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.77
K01   CG FIRE             1.71
ALS   ALS                 1.24

2004 8006204  30 344851 BOWLING DON CARLTON                                                             250.07        250.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX         129.82
TT1   TT CITY           109.32
ALS   ALS                10.93

2004 8006253  30 344887 FALCO ROBERT MARCELO SALVADOR                                                    14.69         14.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.94
RB1   RB CITY             8.25
ALS   ALS                  .50

2004 8006393  30 344975 LINDSEY BARBARA ANN                                                              42.26         42.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.53
F01   WEST END            3.74
ALS   ALS                 2.99

2004 8006448  30 345008 GUIN CHRISTINA RENEE                                                             25.71         25.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.86
D01   PH FIRE             4.18
ALS   ALS                 1.67

2004 8006480  30 337444 GERARDO BRISENO VALERRAMA OSCAR                                                  87.14         87.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.80
AB1   AB CITY            39.65
ALS   ALS                 3.69

2004 8006718  30 345178 RODRIGUEZ GREGORIO MUNOZ                                                         51.20         51.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          41.75
H01   CV FIRE             5.93
ALS   ALS                 3.52

2004 8006737  30 345188 TIM WILSON CONSTRUCTION                                                          19.26         19.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.25
C01   PB FIRE             2.73
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2004 8006750  30 345193 BRADY JAMES DELANO                                                               15.05         15.05

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZ4X%2BBu3MwWyneS6Qw%2BWqo01oCbNCsBk5pYNHg1r5VebdBp/JBCQefu5Ow2G1LTZQBtfYKakdeD2MRW669PzKg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZgftFIuhqrt2qgDyaeKCqasbeNU7o33/SuB7lVSxPjiQi9FJdnkzW9PcvYu6Bc4k&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/aS2rRZ6Ous/m35OZE81%2B0ApnskY9y6YN8AQ0OrewDepZU1Yi1Eoda1Iayz1dcQOUz23IMw8hjCTSTnAembDxw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KRuIwVz4lUQrmxmf8fB%2BV2TgGaEgPFnwe7FuXJ8P75zyrI00ylBJyfUyb4fmIQjW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HhBrDm8%2BVfdcS0BBC%2B9M9Ks4nZAVKls%2BC05RREIS8IfqpXrae4uqAxvrruyZfhRvM2sn1iasXHBJAmqygAFDaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yL6ZB%2Bt%2BX6CbSl0Rr1YUfi68TPabVoyHK7Kw5%2BizTr6kuKwDa%2BjVjtaQIRi3MSE4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JirSAQESXElNxVAlFqUvR/A5u8ZG7ZaYTUd5Ev0nqilDYLZmgMRc3cY05IbJILxMhF67y%2BR1ywUqDciwk1xB8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=trNuT8VtDgHpbKsK0d2gMoKcOuqBiVEdiYvkShHQLtEmVrwy5cJBSxTV7Hlb6riw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g3O8KWXUK6W9vRI50I/U1qP3J4GsHkGMda3rZLNattSmS2zFL3YaeORRqNwxBaUattC81aQ1FUKO9yKxDYhRAA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7Yn17wD0IAp8fAb4yIKlO1CqO1/dsdfVAyjVDNxDDiVuvs0IEeaFs7LGzIvdG%2BR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zX6Q%2B48EmIMgDK1r%2BhUXmwzHU7dkf8plvSHgplJvQy9L6VJXXe8WyJhO19sP3NzsxIY7HDEEmWSMqDHkciBgBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HHmVmFIHGS1Ya9RdDDjE80HKZs0UD9aw2NHqPQWtzHdH9vyD/nMUVi6UzlQTo/C7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h0GaKf5CBW7fLf1qd9KnN6bTqwUJOf5CmmP0veuzutVnYikSQuBporXGpjDcb4MHj0oy0Ss7YBec4sG8AxvNdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPQZdkULZ7nXX%2BVgXTaOcBpLTyY9l3B5bV8Gm%2BJ%2B5ZebilUl8ObFYbczXSc/i9cD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FemMDcdzFvb6zyT/4HS/tsrwcZA1tb6b443N8vh5X9kb/MkFvF1Ofxt/c10CO4T9MXRcL63DDu0Y8IjHrNsVZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJ4iack%2BHmZob8jN0jpnTBVNdRPlP6MJNWODfU7K1Or3pjD%2B6Fy0c7yWNYDQmhic&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=woPfMm1/Y8txQTzKbdwtK9pr1Jqihm9OH0y0rOlOtgrX5NR3cwXlw23khx4KbOSM4Jv2Acvk8qIXu2FYdWRTFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kLw89MMnbtDU79OMR7lrds5yjwDREWT3V0t5mx3Qjgq6VQLFnjUrxiituu54930S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUiiuTD9R2e3RySGbqnJN3y6D829b%2Bt3v4r8d5iwkpiiHJQuisrsxb6kncftVm0p%2BOhfmVwgJCSt1QaBBkqlfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ViV0h9%2B2ciJL3Ab2qxnJaP87vy43pxR2WlTuBO4aeZ1%2BK8/1gMnTXjVsy%2BvnS7l7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6e%2BxqzKLBJCb/uV47cU8m99OenxOVZaHZvisXsEgWfcUPO3zJeliYZWNWbvFVfqsjDGNO4Wf7EpbTZmPSMqMoA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w8nFZAV/S4TGcCVUpv47Gd%2BPpQ7tssGUpe4CZA%2Bch8avLVS1r8UalyrovZfLSxme&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sefQTfpsNEuNR7QO1con4H/AtPgd4bmG1HH%2BMWXSjho0NB%2BnpDG%2B8XmIvFmH5DfZsmbXhu8ShFEupLGCBzLUWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nFXtTolMStsXlBiiGVqGOk6NM60w0rzgion5jgaXO6enFWLl/yJE/m1Is5lhkbk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vAXYK6yvAQdqzRXpRgqr9oQYXQovSxQiIA6yt9kcGV9fHbsG%2BT9tf8aQJLgOJPKmDQ%2BSI%2BDG0CC4vDbx9Vt8vA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JuyoD8HjmqQrjV089A8NCVsSKNEKyrpHnvv8K9JZzZnrjLXr7yXxsEFlQUZHC8mT&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     93
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.84
VA1   VASS CITY           7.63
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 8006790  30 321056 QUISTIAN JORGE MANUEL                                                            15.90         15.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.59
C01   PB FIRE             2.25
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2004 8006807  30 345223 MCGRAW SALLY WENTWORTH                                                           58.79         58.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.00
K01   CG FIRE             2.76
ALS   ALS                 2.03
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 8006934  30 345273 BREWER EVA TATE                                                                  12.82         12.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.45
H01   CV FIRE             1.49
ALS   ALS                  .88

2004 8006949  30 345284 HOWARD TIMOTHY ANDREW-EARL                                                       84.21         84.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.45
SP1   SP CITY            23.36
ALS   ALS                 2.40
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 8007003  30 345313 MASHBURN FRANCES BOYETE                                                          14.94         14.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.45
K01   CG FIRE             1.44
ALS   ALS                 1.05

2004 8007049  30 345350 WALL THOMAS JAHMALL                                                               4.44          4.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.23
AB1   AB CITY             2.02
ALS   ALS                  .19

2004 8007085  30 315557 CAMP JASON WILLIAM                                                               35.97         35.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
SP1   SP CITY             2.57
ALS   ALS                  .26
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 8007122  30 345391 CHAVIS BETTY STEED                                                               98.93         98.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          75.19
P01   AB FIRE            17.41
ALS   ALS                 6.33

2004 9000092  30 345431 MANESS NICHOLAS MAURICE                                                          49.90         49.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.44
J01   RB FIRE             2.08
ALS   ALS                 1.38
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9000105  30 345439 OCTAVO HERIBERTO GARCIA                                                           5.65          5.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
T01   WP FIRE              .50
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 9000188  30 334198 MITTS STEPHEN NICHOLOS                                                            3.31          3.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.76
N01   ES FIRE              .32
ALS   ALS                  .23

2004 9000240  30 345529 MANESS JASON LEWIS                                                               13.00         13.00

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YxMYH9p03FVcDy7F0eLara7w54bNZEd%2BBpcfpWrNVNw407t%2B0IevcX6LuN7%2BoeWDNFncw/vULedmW%2BUjCThBJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/NOYfgBgVXDC4sMhOqH%2BzTsO0XiS5YTR2H%2BCC5qWRy1ySZO/%2BR1775cUMEXgr96i&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1owlY4IGeI5dMYmBxe6Fl8UddIQzvs2Dhgpi/zHd4eQsnfsvV6lxAL4WNoUjnDg0w3m507wGeqDOuJnXlbNlQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=feIXOyo/sUhC0IGOxgqSYWM4qmWXRn4wvu3TFvwg0Ji643rEcwx7DDskgUPYWTa1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIcNX1o%2B1RZ7Kc9BjC6%2B5x60TNfyYs9lL4/uN/uvPElurg8EQItlp3q/zioSfnoCbhUrtAlE7cdMZQVGh15ZjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f/OrJxpaWPDJZQh/Itr/RuGfXugRZjJ9FAomTctrmPKI6QAYs71lwNPhy3bt/8rS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Bre7HpXA1zKqtn5%2BkhRgfuvEZy8BY0/gk9tx5VWnq8hqhFh4CI1cBO6/URnSg3hKUk7z3W14Z2nN9XdHbbHgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=49RNG2DtOZAj9roBkIi%2BzslMql/Ea3mQTN9bV8%2BO3mFMcIjCNg2UHcPmjZtV9KTe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rDKDhZQcMG4mD57brkBthIlBGdVjz4yQVxtgd5dXu9MmTWoofL0V0xgLxMhDVVNKDi0X1UqGtOZUsEk6ro/y1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G6WWyY02snWA/Kep4u6wZpDByAnQbjQIv%2BIC5rJAH156thh1TsnavTdDgR4K4Jt8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=08Um8b68xwKTL%2BW3RmwhWT0aNbk2jxJfiIrPMqUPgnBpeO9LHrMdcivDE6ygxMEQzBfQWoIkv3b/pxAsMzFrzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=31QgImYogQ1P536BWpLydpDglBVpFFePfTkKw36tmD09snnO8w8LPbfCbkxjVYXx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9QMYX7TsRwElw6SgqZcdfX60y/Oq/K8mZnEvkLok/G1O6gj4z1pfk5KXGeT8pKok1w6BTlsHXWIYtQ4mUQXLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I9GbQW64yHI0MuxygV5P6GdN8v3CexazvE4QykSkOhlJSOKsAzAIdqYUXcV8HqDD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfZnS/iB9Zb2uLay6SwC1byMdPn6ZBAnzsjtpItTw2hKZF7K%2B63csjFnXhLUyWpBIBKwU4mfspaq39JiHeXOJA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O30MaQ%2BOPxYvzIyeDFzUUIzWDmFth1aR7ABf9y7WkVOSBjxz2GalBEjkYSitDgeK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZZMrycGPV1ezlT4rU8A/cET/QDKlH6NsQZ9CIigpnFXr%2BASXx18utRQNyxdZla80nMw1VUKdK1H4uNKyeTDJhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3D0P34PCx1ONyLWFUiMj4jbWNM1U3YcZ1tCjZMGZvyvLeqBWlpTPRJIkAwn%2BPS5E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8lTeXtdDgdVumG9/dQLdu6AxREf0HwSA0HEB4UxgkHEnJmXdMf1cOCupmblApFS1k9SYaTSNGNylXwBTOG%2BMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dyQgsHhh5F9Ufs2H7atpebdZoxILCTRQJcXLHErJyA3fDj9L4UTTZ/SkMQPZSdJ7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q5MN4tgE7yV%2Bhc02nWqIwHxR0tbmwLZQZum3deTpuvGzsW4rD3UlebKzKN8CzIXCEeW1R0vXyh8Oq%2BXE%2BnckJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DIzr273635qs34GNhLtXGedmUwmCqfgqQQ7fO9li9wFc1q3I51jXRp2u8kBqWkEJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=De8Nrn78RXIKEV5bb9fxKHmtzEox8BmHotji2ljXEMYWVMaVcTp55xsMfEAqe16z9vWGabXtrVN9CMOnxzpW%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/L7bZo3hxP58D4i8w9NsicMIgs10SEPIn4WsaVreyFtV/Snivjnke5WaOrGb7fM&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     94
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.74
W01   WESTMOORE           1.36
ALS   ALS                  .90

2004 9000242  30 345531 REYES ROLANDO ALVIR                                                               9.08          9.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.35
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 9000262  30 339233 MCNEILL ANNIE CHISHOLM                                                            2.42          2.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.90
B01   CRESTLINE            .36
ALS   ALS                  .16

2004 9000328  30 341944 BROWER FLORA CLAUDELIA                                                            9.30          9.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.19
CG1   CG CITY             1.93
ALS   ALS                  .18
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 9000379  30 345608 KNIGHT IRA RICHARD                                                                1.70          1.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .98
PH1   PH CITY              .64
ALS   ALS                  .08

2004 9000587  30 345717 DEMELLO MATHEW JOHN CORDEIRO                                                     28.86         28.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.66
B01   CRESTLINE           4.29
ALS   ALS                 1.91

2004 9000621  30 345737 EWING TAMMY DINIA                                                                10.14         10.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
SP1   SP CITY             4.37
ALS   ALS                  .45

2004 9000775  30 345833 CASTRO JAIME RENDON                                                              14.28         14.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.31
C01   PB FIRE             2.02
ALS   ALS                  .95

2004 9000787  30 345842 SHEETS MARCELLA                                                                   8.70          8.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.89
C01   PB FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 9001004  30 345968 PATTERSON DOROTHY LEE                                                            83.99         83.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.36
PH1   PH CITY            31.56
ALS   ALS                 4.07

2004 9001057  30 346008 DAVIS MISTY BAUGUESS                                                             19.72         19.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.35
PH1   PH CITY             7.41
ALS   ALS                  .96

2004 9001076  30 346023 HARRIS JONATHAN ALTON                                                            10.79         10.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.65
G01   EASTWOOD            1.41
ALS   ALS                  .73

2004 9001138  30 346064 MCNAIR DJUNA JEAN                                                                13.30         13.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
SP1   SP CITY             5.73
ALS   ALS                  .59

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aijnD%2BkofpWNcSRLL9dAsZlcUHp0UKZ8P89ftduN7OAzf%2BKSYx4JMfxD%2B%2BJGmuuGSOsEdyzgmmVM3pjocUUVvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQCSW2fmfmIScMDLEXesd5gW2C230SqSvuMrp4R3M6ISh51sCVabtJTPXlZ6sW/b&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xZAyv8BfwICEBQqAgrd%2BJiM7OjOYHEbtPS1/7cI5Zv%2Bp/I3lfHIE9QnnxvSOhWFY5idreyEO/QsQ1J4AaexmYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z2as%2B8WFn7vvvEPF%2Bj1ydXF8tn8BuqkIsiyhDaALMTA5/St63M7omZ6cfNjCRPb%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VcFCWaz9JRnw4jtgw2oL/OzgaAH3DNdLOtx5ocBWnHbTbw/ARIv/VUCdRqPh744jHMbukpe/IseqFUrCzLjkQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eGA9DAdixQfFwswrf1CaKsISYbRRIkhiCfX0SuQo2Y6AhIPharN2Y4iG3cZTbaf%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V8981gfqzrv3NainscOFNKA9JQ%2BmPTU24qTBj9Zplbj%2BQ/d1zG5R0GoeYy/XrwbgxaP4eK4CoK%2BvIAURXtKZBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rTIjef7y1udSI8RE6ALfNgGAM75UNhc3nZARTqqRW0X%2Bx4Qjvm8dAymRtugvl/p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=veZbv1w0tclRFkPiJ%2BgkGDi%2BJQ8XfypCacrmhaMHS%2BUzTeh5%2BAJQEyuPo7Ohx9Xhqoau1ock62ryuoOCV6K64g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F6zB%2Bn4bDT2hgxItNhw7UVMj0PLCTufHk6zQR2mkN0FwltYpAbIFeD1uQrDqcNT5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MzGit54W2cTs3spNlg4GiVpM%2BvXWZrUFCDkZ0v8YM12WHHqwD15IlXo/g1WD3bEon6F43Xm4MMYk43V7TOiczQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRdvpom%2BEPbY7RqVQkq9Nv%2B0vMWsXjPYekAB2PSDLEYXBVnXO2sdOpdVRvI7Bw8s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WUswgDBYPafJUx24we7zoP%2BIqsEqHslOFq7OqJ1RnDoTjPMW0Kzo5pySUKqLwCe2i4tvpLl2sVTHTbeclxmO9Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yMZ2F9%2BluVbWRB5Vbu29EXkG5m6inBb62MFSX9QE88HnhcigIH9/TL85ov2K1FuI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wIPpKjheo8USHCERYwSLvhRHCEbpLEUEyICN6trT2EBU%2B35pGVHJPXMPSTn4Cnprr0bfHn2goirDHVlfl4tQxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FH6M%2BeskfRbpPFNrr1q9IQmov5igXjcd5CXDJEXF/oThBtSyygNAGvH9NZwNZtEf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2JOlAoGlZsrVU3fJvOVN7ldBJhTOGbfvt/sqF99GbCEYfkshS0vsOevDb/7dcIVu/D6R9Ub1D3lHcHgnvnxKwA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hNcGkcDByGz0oRet93Uo/LoieNmycsLLHTZ2VhhLUISebio8JCyqMtZx7vxOn7C9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R4THYCNd0OtFrl7SvAo8lkIz0Fz7hgYxdYx2crWgNYL5hXcvvXdZjqrqMUkUnmZKdJE9T7PiZ36aMmKFC7BqAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XsWedKcQ/MTIE4JFkc8SHAf8TouHi2NobZAl20P/3ziSt7lb5HILoJWY3JYzqhP2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbzdkII%2BDS3Gqvc5uG2uDgR0Hpzrf5nfgY1DPAX8TiAyZ4fFrG7dm8l%2BJUkR0Fobpkzniu6MSDhhu3as3RwCAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qCAUxRVi7ViiSckWcNGam6D5ods3itpXkXT1BZumnXeg7P1nVB5MdSWtdygxnMIK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YoxKwDSymlGyDz1rofoc6GE4OqquVkMwvf7soD8WcZxGY2lpL/sWDgRp3uOYGLre/lL7yA/w6zj1f/0CUDY6yw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDLUk%2BDDvA9LjhcKUf0l9eIPqgwMF1J01AHt0LGeI2Ab4LO/IwDr79b54H/FtH6l&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     95
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 9001182  30 346095 LAWSON MARY BARLOW                                                               12.27         12.27

CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.99
FF1   FOXFIRE             4.70
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 9001221  30 315159 WILLIAMS ANNIE JONES                                                             17.97         17.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.11
T01   WP FIRE             1.59
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2004 9001288  30 346155 OXENDINE MOSIE                                                                    3.38          3.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.66
L01   CMFDMVTX             .50
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 9001319  30 341688 MENDEZ LIDIO JUAREZ                                                              12.56         12.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.07
G01   EASTWOOD            1.64
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 9001351  30 346187 GHOLDEN CLINT NEAL                                                               39.26         39.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.65
J01   RB FIRE              .97
ALS   ALS                  .64
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9001383  30 346207 TILLMAN DEWEY JAMES                                                              10.15         10.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.80
CA1   CAMERON             4.95
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 9001457  30 346241 COLEMAN PETER EDWARD                                                              9.26          9.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
H01   CV FIRE             1.07
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 9001543  30 338431 MASHBURN JOSEPH WAYNE                                                            85.11         85.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.13
M01   HIGHFALLS           6.18
ALS   ALS                 3.80
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9001572  30 346299 BARBER ANDY RAY                                                                   3.36          3.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.80
K01   CG FIRE              .32
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 9001612  30 346316 GUERRERO-ROMERO ROBERTO                                                          14.20         14.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.73
J01   RB FIRE             1.48
ALS   ALS                  .99

2004 9001653  30 346335 GREENE LONNIE KEITH                                                               5.12          5.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.23
J01   RB FIRE              .53
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 9001810  30 346412 FRIZZELL WALLACE LEE                                                             42.57         42.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.08
RB1   RB CITY             7.06
ALS   ALS                  .43
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9001847  30 300964 O'HARA KAREN PRINGLE                                                            102.68        102.68

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGJrB4oWSXRSVad%2BxWQPXTsbFh7eMsLG0c5cvmmKRI02IgDXanKnXWg%2B8dwWWWQP5lGzyCPmnHInkc6zseZm7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8D3ZtXshveGlIN4sWgpyjBYrOOd2F5c1G%2BTSSZfXY21Th0zeNVjxw1%2BAvhq2nu8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBaerglp1/Hfq1wyo9QxV7Ero/efVOPrYoMlcc7uDVKURpxxHNWfqrxlm2oy3PR1C/Fydi37fhpbC62ZSfDLqg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b234VdcKVEN5ESPMUCMP5u5iqyTHyQpWLFkG7%2BRAMM/KOjj4p38dEtTg881B6IC8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJI9ibcIkpu9p9/VeuDX8Na%2BCWBnakK7v9mLO/CNRvMibA5uF7uRZviRTJfkTx8d78We47Uqf89%2BvXlUijqU0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r97CsG9et6cS8HHOnqAYiotH9RdSVcqBcrapKbwctWHl8mnErIyXYF4VztpXCc3a&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvMbEQ3f9xAzXodxRD7Tq4bTPnba%2BirR3zvvYEAy/Nsust5M6Y9rFEnuK6k6pKEkQ9zVoY9dhUb/tX5yJO%2Ba%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyHDVUIct/GF50CaqZxk55DWzCeLWl0SLfx1Dn2dLKFsQ0mScqNu2zz8TsOFzjvK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IDpb5PUJSHToiMQu43s5VSg8qq05m4Y4YrtG5OTJLAHcy1YiEcyRQe%2BmYvFH1opU%2BrFdfJtfuuNfB6ow/dnAPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OIUSJlYkL63m1wW1SkUf9qTfsvvBuMztqDN3IJZNFvJC5vpJJUP2OQk0fZFp6GJq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HIqWWIOOv4xWe79UGG59F0n2tM9qd%2BjqO9dH7itHSs7RB925pHQwFK8A1YjtaKyG1K7601izC9509TrcZMvnrw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LPgIuYbMT2LcOl0Fxa3xC4kKkQxrFD1zODAWNygxco66J3niiykNvowRwv59u7DM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ldxa2jEFgk3bTMKfC6zADRNONevRcMYihELtx5a4As0uQFFb01Wsk3sgKy39Ws0JgIu4CrL/uyVxC/vsLG7Fw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6JVKjKd8TLgm2oEIrZ8skDhBpPAcnzu//5eDpB70d0b6UQqwzvfDpOTn9fIgsJor&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oTLtFvvRELeRRqklZd%2BbOI0VCGYVvCLEGlik4cfl3%2BZXeWPJThzRfIlh4jhrR70fou2ZOGW/HnnSmS7No0BQVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FLHMm2lVXYS4Ws55UR2JTeKva75tuSDzIMHCM7twAY3lYCNOnT028dSJaEA3riQC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdj12fQvD5jMteysw392sRDYsDoSPm5I25E2TugGwisbk9A6h/puhWy9IJ2rD2vRjR0yi1AV8DqpeJXWolciqg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Ct3nQKHvHnUmnSn7MLDcCvuJUxhvJ68ePEvT13symBpVsYgTmXXhugUOhx%2BFwLs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxojjLnatdz2aYiZhISZoTi00d5uFfnkT2eS2F45QYX6dnsS97fWq4PBVSU99WsMSu0zHzHmUsj6v/wk53YwGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhqjeA/5QP7wikvNpyVj0GklsYbkM8FxQv7xkXBUtvdxR5FQKDC4PfyE0FXsqA/8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZpxdITdRtWzRhA4Fi0/08BnmxYV5DOAW9KMS2Hxp0NWDB5j8harUJ9Qt%2BCip0ZsS0028AfVbI7DduA3Z/w8nFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBmZelriT9OKmcVgGd4NPhAmxWl%2BOYnRygtDsbDsTfB9pGOcBBKcTNCMTA0HS4cW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QMLo5PolOcJP4AOqhjs8mdOTHYB3WEr5EaZQg27Q7IEawbpVkf3BUMoDYs1vvSFIslntBva8IOOq41cBixAVpQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fTzDJ9H7ws5aVgGsV1PNSrigKzVWd8IKEUp5d8F7Ra/djIyewK93J9KDWI4zU632&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2FPb6/EkchgdWWTDyx2xCu5lpuhIrVq6Osn3/lLD3Ysecg595onS/eAO8B0J0HND4ZVeDI7TALWMsCA%2BbkwOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=89aP9/y1M/Fx3EaK%2BKoEnakmwATFO9D3kJWanoyGMboo/9D/fIPcjZ9jBrHrdTc5&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     96
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.05
WP1   WP CITY            40.83
ALS   ALS                 4.80

2004 9001934  30 315935 TOWNSEND ARTHUR GODFREY                                                          34.96         34.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.88
W01   WESTMOORE           3.65
ALS   ALS                 2.43

2004 9001941  30 346485 LEA KATHRYN WILLIAMS                                                              4.15          4.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.33
G01   EASTWOOD             .54
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 9001997  30 346519 MCALLISTER SATINA MASHONE                                                         3.51          3.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.76
L01   CMFDMVTX             .52
ALS   ALS                  .23

2004 9001999  30 315163 DOWD HARVEY MARTIN                                                                6.61          6.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
K01   CG FIRE              .64
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 9002016  30 346532 TALBERT DOROTHY HOLLEY                                                           38.16         38.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.21
C01   PB FIRE             5.41
ALS   ALS                 2.54

2004 9002175  30 346632 BROWN DENNIS GREGORY                                                             14.52         14.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.36
PH1   PH CITY             5.46
ALS   ALS                  .70

2004 9002194  30 331769 HARRIS CHARLES SHERMAN                                                            3.12          3.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.40
D01   PH FIRE              .51
ALS   ALS                  .21

2004 9002263  30 346699 SCHOEN GARY RONALD                                                                7.87          7.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
WP1   WP CITY             3.13
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 9002323  30 346745 MALLOY ROSA EULANDA                                                               5.20          5.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
L01   CMFDMVTX             .77
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 9002324  30 346746 EPPERSON ROBIN CRIBB                                                             18.98         18.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.82
K01   CG FIRE             1.83
ALS   ALS                 1.33

2004 9002462  30 346824 LAGUNES BLANCA E LOPEZ                                                           20.62         20.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.67
P01   AB FIRE             3.63
ALS   ALS                 1.32

2004 9002638  30 346927 LOWERY ROBIN DALE JR                                                             30.00         30.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.54
PH1   PH CITY             8.18
ALS   ALS                 1.06
OTHER COST                8.22

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wYcnCkoWEayc%2BpOO77lTUL6mdG5uG/Ks%2BiE1/6bDQfM9D%2BGyMbB0CXVwDlc%2BEvzpKSZoj4vmRFWdsOaAy47TQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZS7wk3INxShz6pT92OozeV2KdlU9qlh1JrwxUx66wEqfsfiYF5zRRK0Qg%2BBsjt/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYyg2SdcLYPMhraKUOL8LOKPTf/Xr0Ve1Dm%2BZ1EUXFrNoKatWcy9EvvwDM/nOE3VFg1wxho2vIS2wRSoMRmakA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NGNAt5lpM%2B2iYeNf5%2BniWdvfC4lziIGt%2BEG65XYE6j/ZosxNEADI2TFbwHOAXqgK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HrDNFNgPO5D71JFpb12m3Mrqgc1lY//1GWlS1mvzlr7rvPGYFQUFvsZZDErn%2B2cjca0aDObwHXIAAUmbPGowOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LwPLH7nuPTPQHvs23gdU%2BQMOlAtXFWXcYNOW8TWIUKmvoGJJsVJR9zFSySb%2B1J0x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QG469cQcSw/x2/Gbz8Qh1zjYpgEY%2Bs0f3z3mjVCkZMxkdnWFr%2Bap7fzGsE%2B/ysHQfrIaV38VsSpr%2BcBkP/c3FQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pa4RBq%2BapIqUiAGcmg3jc4EyGvlF%2BfHGOJJOpiqj2IgVPe0uG0HM9FxGkbDUDySP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ecjLO71%2BEDLwAff8phiBUPBdPyYY7AtmopsNot6Kf5tKxZtpPKUejWBn7Ako3EwH9LmV1sUH9GeDka%2BAO57PgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AWWcWLQsapkIbKadwxU7tPHXl6X5TqZ9aYTmBzsd13IiDcTx4lZNyXKLrLsXbK0X&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m5%2BatOjIBF0WxoGMb1U5uXCBKAWo8Ui7M1eRRiD7tq2RK9eJTf89j4J8zbsDYT/6fGJIo9fH8T6gNMfJZ/j30g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvcEcmA2NSZKG3YJgacDn3R6qzczrmrYsNsdLh357UJYu6CkgPJlNcHhiZgsqb2n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwUmTgmqFXDNB6%2BIwqHzSdMmdWOreRx3oVcN8HpeeSGLPVIW%2BWnXqDBodo9f%2B5CGiKSHxvbNjkVTXW3S/vkAzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdMGAisF8sXDXis6Hj1MG6pSZO2yFC3HIxJM/CGUhymDWWy/gndIHcq6oOsRlEOP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2BV2/wShJ2V7UDU4V2I/cbT%2BQZrddnFaEh/DMhv54eLFVeEsOgjn7FoeEOSuo0BiOWzQlEIN6h8ech/h%2BiyVvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zHx3I9uArhosBEG44hk5x/2okncPek1zLuSxQR0qnDAECY2wJz7LoPWdj5sqIfPR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jObJf45FHxPSHX5QseKRKF71rKxbHWV5rqyFBC2Tck%2Bg554Eh79INC2ef9hgpz3YFmowzQqLmsNAGam32K1tjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UADeu75hqH19L7SDjN%2B%2ByuaF5DaTx7LSfngg1%2BWzfE0Y2m5az2VL/xNgG9UxOJ4V&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kNsUC/wQXki4WqTPmqG/PShcgA2R8FEwH3hC4IEhsQzZ8iO3xF73avRyM73BToAXUoa5GhDSpop%2BLLeGwJlcDw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P515gd0q1FC1%2Bg8lzK9u/rlINyJsJ0W53CyMGIZ8VgM9AUhCJFkat3Jvgbc1wVeu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGi/AzHBvHYdicfbRHKesrGLqY4mmG%2B7w7yzqdczMsw7aWQNAAbO33Foi/bbZ74s9skiVk5bcGd1ibVNMRoQsg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=klYlD5xWWkY5MwLQZJdU98Ng8xZAGKkBaah0sy6o4XiiGbm5r1j62AxUPLT/I0e%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bssVEAw8FE2x9mlC1H0JadHucUo6kIt1rcXeRVOa7ZldrP4N%2BtZIfYIyzg7A7qZHWE90v%2B0webZZ/7VcIBWBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O0kn9oaoi8CDOnklZH6QsDFXf7Boi4I%2B17r9wXV9QSlzWlQ7xC9/RKexlrgX0aVq&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     97
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 9002766  30 347005 CHAVIS BOBBY LYNN                                                                 9.08          9.08

CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.35
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 9002818  30 347037 RAYNOR STEVEN CHARLES                                                            21.42         21.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.76
AB1   AB CITY             9.75
ALS   ALS                  .91

2004 9002848  30 347049 CRUZ REYES LUIS ANGEL                                                             6.06          6.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.18
SP1   SP CITY             2.61
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 9002876  30 347069 LATHAM SHERRY LYNN                                                               19.90         19.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.44
W01   WESTMOORE           2.08
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2004 9002909  30 326618 MCKINNEY CHRISTINA LEE                                                           11.32         11.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.94
SP1   SP CITY             4.88
ALS   ALS                  .50

2004 9002939  30 347106 RODRIGUEZ ENRIQUE GARCIA                                                         10.18         10.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.41
J01   RB FIRE             1.06
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 9003016  30 347147 MORRISON GILBERT NATHANIEL                                                       12.61         12.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.98
C01   PB FIRE             1.79
ALS   ALS                  .84

2004 9003017  30 347148 CEDILLO SANDRA LEIGH                                                              5.70          5.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
K01   CG FIRE              .55
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 9003153  30 347218 CHAVEZ MARICELA VIVAS                                                             8.95          8.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.03
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.33
ALS   ALS                  .59

2004 9003231  30 347264 CAIN STEPHEN                                                                      9.48          9.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.08
E01   SL FIRE              .72
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 9003244  30 347277 HILL SHEENA YASMEINE                                                             36.17         36.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.94
G01   EASTWOOD             .81
ALS   ALS                  .42
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9003605  30 347487 RAY PATRICIA ANN                                                                 35.53         35.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.61
K01   CG FIRE              .53
ALS   ALS                  .39
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9003733  30 347557 SALLEY LINDA HUGHES                                                              18.70         18.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.25

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2BwZtQYFDGTmhzWE2iHFUlBkQMziw8uG78R8LKKFnHwUezY%2BRJes5Z993eDtl5V7KQALtDzleQ5bXM0xvc8CCg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wk8hFcgf1FMG2SSpwNWvPJmu34UtPvGdISQ2P0%2BDTpr4F0k%2BMumNonbJp74/4S7o&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qI5ufITpCFnfe35YCqBrZF3qFCXW2AHvmPX0/Tq01uAcdxyW%2Bd4iEOMzPSoj5eo9skHb3C8nV4c/CvxK9c6eog==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjOnuX2p1Ysj/2%2Bj6on8Yw5pINeqvrAhAApeZ8PAC3ZTMEZaDjgE45EfLEyDC4EN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8sHGYvUaZt9YsY96GgvBVw0ArXKoXhITeCQKf%2B2rK6uOX/lWPObmK5vQRLPYFTCniAGEKaXde7vdPz/uAjbQUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hzWsH1g5E65xHbVmApZ7HAnrLaO9aZJfd87afwdwXczHmmXC6C0q8Nnh19SD6uI2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wa42ftltEg2BwXrZt%2BLk4VOb056JtTJJYUCTZtwNqtsurSBXp0FAZ7wV%2BPvv78xj7oW%2BBExroHVrPj7gEhKbYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k5R4lf6reVApC/KNOUAZz07Vx1ErGf91DtKuZgLSJ2mmFuSVlCeNvoiX2VhC8ygO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W15/ynp6sXthMxlbh90hqWDKqrD6Je/HJoie8JADurwLqJRTeFfWmuOWwyqQUt6iQshXdF%2BI3dMmhafOWcqDIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JUp855eTNNDRXRpCZNwLQM3Y5EVJEQ91nEu3PhMJqRGMmq5HB5TNPwpVNnBIjL%2Bc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eAizJ1G4RJTYo6d/gZ7Ro508nBy4FgYy4QkKZVKzKDfHtvS8WkYlUqaQjC8iTE6wRJLWqOWjJimU/6quM9wEWA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6I5MrxTJ58OjU3pWV47TULGGiqsR0MP3L9X7n%2B4z2rRQ5xS0Hq4bOJ%2BnEsYczy7u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oWhN5o5k/XSLlmkAmSD9Oom0MTMC9G/sfNcIsIvGaDLELLjCmyUJnntS6N0WYpOBOSWPZOHY4gg2vgVhSyMhwA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eq4zrzMj6P82qyZa3Vk1DYeCsS970NsY3aWFpxQ1DWX1/byr6jfdKz9Xf8dptj2U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vi7jpcow0WAAxYjNQa69hA%2B4qLWNljqJki/ruGRFr7KPWmr/9uqDLzoabTA8%2BhhpEnJQ2EmQ6c58nPR/jCZK6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTEB%2BDCjert0Jk4KeHwLDOIEVsCmV799LSG1eHoW6pFuFubhy6EsHjqGfMYb5yjC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYb4liR0Nvr434J6k7fQZfLBDopkncQTF5VvZQc5z6gSosbeEOiro95WjV4wpd74%2BeyvK3tF19LUJBRKMts0Kw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2BNDmZlhg/24vSK%2B1aL2hBfwX9QJN%2BACJuwwB8gLhQmOwo86UaJvjrXiumSk/Mqc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvNHzU8bnm1VFPmSnW2/mr%2BRp7kd7DOB%2BEn7G33zxtNIY%2B5QIj3u2MM9wDZgYD2YyTSI4oD%2BLyAM%2BqF0IVZS4A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNNc3ghNIbuzqITJSycLaVyEWQUGhWVRgchKpihzyv5TMqgSG9toQoAPMy0R%2BS4S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cH/eoUSKOts/mA4WLUvDUQgtpcGHrUxhSHGtec6s29hCsQvRb%2B5/E%2BCSmpEf6tv0bHCvj37%2BT33v/Ka4IKrOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j7swJ4YTXEfNVyolmcFdol92hgcytosDjtpHNSbRo9pJz4%2BB57J7Wd/G4oYoC9AH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ohJlymJL9ajOQGK8r9pKqICy3nkHeuvqImt29EKsECqhaJP5iACPqxfjcuyfksDvk5Bk4rtHQHVhoJRM%2Bivxrw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6JAe6sMWt4tD2CMBhzPtcLuqfA/%2BNyE506l0HTK14titGZA3yQRvGJ3tFOK7GLo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=99fSAAjbuM/8OpG9K9rKpPb3jfZcbbN5xTObnq9B7bgZe5ged8fAlqBCwvU%2BmiKSvDmZHLcHb0883kNo1/Qg9g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0se5kePrXOlm4klB88RhNLWdL3HKDZFIbTLfanI8UJykE8QWhVN%2BoUS6Wsl1w2/u&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     98
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
H01   CV FIRE             2.17
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2004 9003766  30 347049 CRUZ REYES LUIS ANGEL                                                            13.95         13.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.32
SP1   SP CITY             6.01
ALS   ALS                  .62

2004 9003774  30 344279 NASH PATRICK KELLEY                                                              19.90         19.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.58
K01   CG FIRE             1.92
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2004 9004093  30 347770 THOMPSON MARCUS TYREE                                                             4.54          4.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.56
A01   SP FIRE              .68
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 9004194  30 347822 KARNOWSKI ARTHUR CHARLES                                                        154.22        154.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          80.94
SP1   SP CITY            66.46
ALS   ALS                 6.82

2004 9004278  30 341977 ELLIS WILLIAM LINCOLN                                                           219.62        219.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX         110.39
AB1   AB CITY            99.93
ALS   ALS                 9.30

2004 9004539  30 348039 MELCHOR SOSIMO VARGAS                                                             6.68          6.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.04
Q01   CC FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .42

2004 9004738  30 348165 HELLEM BILLY JOE                                                                171.90        171.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          85.50
PB1   PB CITY            79.20
ALS   ALS                 7.20

2004 9004859  30 348239 RODRIGUEZ RAUL LOZA                                                              13.45         13.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.31
T01   WP FIRE             1.19
ALS   ALS                  .95

2004 9004861  30 348240 ONORATI DANIELLE MARIE                                                           28.38         28.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.47
C01   PB FIRE             4.02
ALS   ALS                 1.89

2004 9004882  30 348251 KREIS KRISTOPHER ALAN                                                            16.20         16.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.21
Q01   CC FIRE             2.96
ALS   ALS                 1.03

2004 9004900  30 322436 HELMS TIMOTHY EUGENE                                                             12.14         12.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.12
K01   CG FIRE             1.17
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 9004928  30 348270 CLIPPARD MELODY FAITH                                                             4.39          4.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.52
G01   EASTWOOD             .57
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 9004961  30 336422 LONG MICHAEL THOMAS                                                               6.73          6.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.65

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A%2Bb62KJ0hXieBMERPrW/wK9UlcT4iRLFH3uLSeVlHmbO3XnX1jx5bBt9KEtEkftgL9ORVaFUUv0D02ma82hw%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DhJG2aGeEqmVspxzNUp6a5hC2sHQ9SlE4A6GZFxKfgY5VM4fHgZ0TuLXrWz55nxV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xAThXzztaJF2iYB2ojAxAdakfCXVteKcGKnn8wEVjBDHMxGDCR0BUxzHklQSS4eWui2TA7B8n2/g2tSnG4G4KQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULHTv3XP5y2Lv1WmGm1gEyzsBX/welGy9qW7RDlX2a2BBE1GcPOzpNchaTj3OTKD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/xo4BCuxbt68OC9CDTfyv95go7PV3NgqalBOcDEitCA8AAyCVlkV7Pr6f7BdzI2xXQyQpAOTL0qGI4yMiVIEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jeusD2ON7u4UoC3BmGQ1UXf88PEMPqLA9YQuZ2D8VOLtBMNCgV%2BV0ON/KG5gQhvX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHamELyBnrOXql8cSoeSYwLZiCmpMuGycIhwiPPB03BzlaJGq%2BFUwjJV7fvwhkPBAQGxk8W4wuTStXL7n4QzTQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ndKqF1SFr9jjjAEHz1bLI5mDeVpd8Za4y9RUyvClzf31UWCYPMLcg81bpW7muo8X&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDGhfV5/dByzfXJb3nd52BcSbfs3qITAdOKbR5ywJp44fIe5JEvhpe8gIMyvL%2B55dez2tyzXwHYHJAkoKsVl%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tPFFFBtCRque1AWXZzXz8ij6DTmFsv6sYmPmZ%2B5ntf0DWsXmbOAjn6HtDCJKILnZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qxprrAAvlw6YxnekkJzRQUUzHXxXwl7thQtUSyHllph17ri57R7M0MwWD/1wZN43ead6Rxjl8qEKs6SMTznFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WoTxlfnc1ofWb9/Vy3c2AK8ZSGBEX9qMI/ES%2B0S7TSjOzyxhG1mwRTudZM7Ts%2BVK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2RFPtgwK2S4T%2BiSMI/I0cM7JbStxacKIr4yPtTNUgVJFGQ9Dr38r/CK0gPlF/dWplzcBFijNg415hfzyRjg0SA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I4HcS8eliSp0%2Bqmr3LLSbUVH9uguWFppXipk2yHIWh6ACPidRgWNskkTyoy9bK7x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCkbr9j%2BuSDsNFXx7LO23i6MGCc%2Bv/1c6KPU4Vyk%2BcICmiYJnPcGO4lRvXgwxg1A1dMlKwCoS5zBaymxGTQTmg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEHzlB%2B44nEn29KJ2mlxOvU1zoMpsQKt76yuIYtBjB9xjCMlpM5tOtWOEMsY03kA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SEvrGijuqBz1LQgmEWXQjujUY36GZL0do9FksjbdGPknhK7PgyN/vJlbKLq/b2MqVnvIVaObl8D7Gb3M7XZe3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3IBFKRKGKMLbv/clN0JfdbKNe/koCMQI1Y7d/IKCuSlbr30XP%2Bfb6lAxFJInwblL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8pXfOX1LVjN1Rp/rzQ3x%2BttJIvuynmI3fjYpdHWLGtgpJhjPo%2Bl4gwoBNKa9uNwOTQxmWmgpwAMvix%2BiHGRb7g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfhSmgF6cp6MF6VwhSBSa5eFhOIoQ92YTDwDuzbf1GMDdg%2BNF0GYvmdwB0IKsCRH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zeAqV8jaVQiGBFtUT6VrIixFJ2rSRueAMie6k%2BYLb051xyMupoxK%2BismWP7%2BaqSxL9R3XL2n24CxCHhoveICfA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pjQTZp/w9Izogt4ruRD1AQ9CUPT8hhiZmJKfJzdGf/jQIJbxBbRCSIREAwtdEhA2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdi7XRNi9A4qFeOse%2BgcOSRHGzeTJmqWlOeX0Zt0Sh1zx9G014NsFshrjv/afg/ogUAaRryOAKMGvfWdPBg5%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kzer/c/BYVjhkhPIodGc7FqxqbKPjphqooTWbB0i1Tz1YBK479a36dZVNOzINbf3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGKmUvsKCx3mk6wmA/xwgmJBvT1ItoV4uOaNQSY47aTNdXLZQq7dn9OqxTZT01pp1JpumKXjk1NBhNNBcwVVkg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0lCSzJmwQT/pKhFUAHQlO/gznVXESXlU3pzEqIEBG%2B0L7TmAHbkcKm1O4NKZ9VM&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P     99
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
F01   WEST END             .60
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 9004976  30 348294 WINGENFELD MAXINE SABLAN                                                         10.61         10.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.65
H01   CV FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .73

2004 9004984  30 348297 BELK FREDERICK LORENZO                                                            7.08          7.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.56
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.05
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 9004989  30 348300 GOMEZ-AVILES MARIA                                                               13.80         13.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.40
J01   RB FIRE             1.44
ALS   ALS                  .96

2004 9005018  30 340792 ARREDONDO JOSE JUAN CORNELIO RAMOS                                                8.40          8.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
C01   PB FIRE             1.19
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 9005024  30 348315 CONTRERAS MANUEL HERNANDEZ                                                        4.36          4.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
L01   CMFDMVTX             .65
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 9005038  30 348322 PROCTOR KIM                                                                      43.80         43.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
Q01   CC FIRE             2.52
ALS   ALS                  .88
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9005039  30 348323 FRIZZELL WALLACE LEE                                                             27.26         27.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.02
RB1   RB CITY            15.31
ALS   ALS                  .93

2004 9005067  30 348337 IVEY DOUGLAS BRADFORD                                                            38.89         38.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.47
AB1   AB CITY             4.04
ALS   ALS                  .38
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9005101  30 339975 PINEDA ABENEGO SILVA                                                             22.33         22.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.53
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.32
ALS   ALS                 1.48

2004 9005121  30 348376 MITCHELL BELINDA ANNE                                                             6.30          6.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.94
L01   CMFDMVTX             .94
ALS   ALS                  .42

2004 9005152  30 339859 PINEDA ABENEGO SILVA                                                             10.64         10.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.36
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.58
ALS   ALS                  .70

2004 9005157  30 339859 PINEDA ABENEGO SILVA                                                             22.81         22.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.91
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.39
ALS   ALS                 1.51

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLDmawZWgGFWZ0gSG0R4E/D2FHRma4PyQl3CD5Jvdge08neIJsTFHTJMsTOPJuL43CozoxpzQPWGpsuis2thRA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0vw//E%2BXe7IvQ7%2Bu7PGSUjPc%2BeA%2BxvHHhST4kFOGt6NQEW9EbMQdU35BNfq8NY0q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FXKCV5W//pNXU65Zp9ujFznwqQcif7G8ONugqrKaHNaUJqE/rjslpIGConiL4%2Bt7%2BDVIeoXb9Z%2BW5w2MIeC56Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=58h/9vyHd4OGBgX8YB6RnbWTuo46KYycbjfyDLXRd7tXv0EVuWcj/5fXjc9/RM8S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qwZ7lQwoiraQZVPTzMJyGA9i0RI4k1yXb5pFvHh4w7Znj1uLVJ8CvJf/kuzKpoK30rcQOEr7Y23sXUJ9NiAzrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CSYMn%2BTkhrdP/vr5C6aJTmoIiWQPKQNmM%2BhpGXGCU2Da%2BZeBf4obhizL%2BOqKRhWG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqQqZirQS6x7nC/RC84WkaiiKb/Z3iM3aJCSoLZYmnWn4CGfuh5CcQNqW/NDofDx7LTlYPL%2BFNLO4DzPb/ZKfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zwVh/n5e7RCsWcjSKNHyN/wL%2BT2xXhKHznX9kh4CDea4jyCB3k9G0P6w%2Bah%2BwbXq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TmrgRkdO71IYPC1XAyBC0oHSPmCr4bdpgzWrHEVmNkzzPOJ1/utOGjYRz66YGf/Hw3B39xW0DWqWeBx1%2BrvXWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fkdzCQpN8b85Vg%2B1%2BOHCCJzhN2OijO8yq%2B0B8LD24UAdnF6lFVQ0TDRLrIeI7PF3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SKv4nkesIzyhI3gRisd7leKE8WXLlGCMxtqeMsVsDgDn%2Bk/Kg/%2BARAwKrVChWm9PRJw2ANjlDKR7v0HSEg3kdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYo20T6vNJKSdTMnYBcttl9I6lFgh5FxKbo8B11muPJM9ECe3kq1iYWrg4UYY6Y4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DUiX41ox%2B0NI/Y%2BB3xP8af8cnV4ZtLNAWYS1XSRtojojhvCu6A/dAhGTohVJv30XXuFkCiQzWhpcikx55w%2BcfA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3oPIUWfnOxW6LHse6EyUcGHC%2Btnswg3t08ViltLA4LblQBJj33HowythPowRfvu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/IyQt/vA//3lS7vUWikMBLRe8HKL%2Ba2bwAVMlsO2bNkg7%2BTkqabcSTUuQI0pm3eNPLO47ufJmfsuqGfQjBrEtA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XpCLb1%2Bv3/vaDwX9bhlBQa8f/tK0qR9Epc0E9jwKcYQ25QQ0o2bUixYDIhY5oY3Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3DrT0lgRJjGIlKVYKynoU9NGrRl3AqIy7PQVCfEQDuoeEaad/o2L/qqaZG9pl3E5HtiZMJF4VftohNams5Eh0w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R6t6R/Ck981fe9sIVhxhakg83hSAUzZfez20BXvpgcbYkPwY3tM9VEBQcrg0NLvx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EfgCKUGQhKUbLIsel4jJXvT8l84aR0Qqwt3gmjKZQB4hY6d3U1XvdVrpIj49zqT6pMsyWfChtB24g/DDETmCKQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vy4QSwwz3t75nY5v8irB64ESFano8xcZiC8TxZRy7kObuY%2BxS1VjUIlf86mqhjhX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrVqFh9v4RdFYxLlma/UC1ObVi04cmv9NMFhHXiBciu6G3T6LWNMJwPO4Bx0W9bqLdxbQdN%2BTYVmYMRi%2B/g2rA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=go2rJXMhPIJYBOsoXTD5gpxgiQghEgYo2u1MN6zrcUSqk/5EwJrpMwPN7xZ3Fvvp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=atrqW0f1z/6hhzLlByKjzdJZAkY5MZx%2B2hBo%2BLmJj/RvrpBF9XHeaAOa4at5ozMGnnJSUaG1N/Bp24Wo6xe2cA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4i9oRhbY4Ord99nVPH7IhnzYJxY8ymaR0MGZOVF302Nc2itDChYQwejF8eMxaAf0&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    100
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 9005214  30 348431 HAMMOND JUSTINA M                                                               151.31        151.31

CTY   COUNTY TAX          87.12
PH1   PH CITY            56.85
ALS   ALS                 7.34

2004 9005278  30 348473 PERSON WILLIAM HAYWOOD                                                           49.59         49.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.03
SP1   SP CITY            21.37
ALS   ALS                 2.19

2004 9005441  30 348579 HERNANDEZ SOTERO ALARCON                                                          5.93          5.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
G01   EASTWOOD             .78
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 9005469  30 348599 STEED THOMAS KENT                                                                10.66         10.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.88
K01   CG FIRE             1.03
ALS   ALS                  .75

2004 9005488  30 348609 WILLIAMS ROBERT HILDON                                                            3.72          3.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.04
M01   HIGHFALLS            .42
ALS   ALS                  .26

2004 9005533  30 348637 BATES JESSICA LEE                                                                48.26         48.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          36.39
Q01   CC FIRE             8.81
ALS   ALS                 3.06

2004 9005535  30 348638 WELLS MARTIN TYLER JR                                                           119.28        119.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          62.61
SP1   SP CITY            51.40
ALS   ALS                 5.27

2004 9005581  30 348666 JOHNSON SCOTT RICHARD                                                            24.34         24.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.01
PH1   PH CITY             9.15
ALS   ALS                 1.18

2004 9005627  30 348696 MCLANE TINA MARIE                                                                 3.78          3.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.85
Q01   CC FIRE              .69
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 9005641  30 348707 CANTU HONORIO SANTOS                                                             16.24         16.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.08
PB1   PB CITY             7.48
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 9005649  30 348712 OHARA EDWARD THOMAS                                                              44.64         44.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          37.53
T01   WP FIRE             3.95
ALS   ALS                 3.16

2004 9005697  30 348747 ROSE CARL DAMON                                                                  73.26         73.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.52
B01   CRESTLINE          10.90
ALS   ALS                 4.84

2004 9005725  30 348762 CAMACHO NESTOR BECERRA                                                           15.11         15.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.59
N01   ES FIRE             1.46
ALS   ALS                 1.06

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJjiPdFTLitP1QXRpVu/DXWuyt4auFd2P0tuofZJuIZWg4uT2D1zL3APO/uARdf0FrsFbovqAa3pptK/aSHUlw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ykrt6EvYfDR1tx66cWBqGbADn/sy17BJaECMGvJLXcmzZXH192eyYrhzi7Y2Fj9w&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pVrojJfBn06X3tpTa6INqFAp2Q%2Biii8odREXveN6IuCXAZDKpGZ6ewyQKppVQ233PgMWZkYmwmPk9zUZ4cuCrA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5GmOeZzu92H/cyoe21Y/yrqxYYoU/htmF9rAgQAcgo0Ak1jAFX3jB5JA2iuhrLS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uN6PFZi8y7M5zNFV9VQ/%2Btg/7AovD7r5ITiGkAltrLmgN/IBnLgDaqQ6xzN04YNvviLDRf3t4a96Hj3c3TLm1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNPzJWmoF6E6bC9JrAgjjOktBFQM8tfQua3SwPD0MvM7GwzE011y3hrpJm/gAPXN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNV6k66pjq5Tfi1irP2mxjKG/%2B9XPGZKgmw0qI5pGCZfqU%2B6U/kXocQ63uqwjBvqkn%2BUfs3pvGudtsJxe/WiPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNHVETmJRhI%2BsQB3uIKvFkXf9hZx4l7zjjPtFXW37H3lny%2BIq1XouwWrq6xDVhsc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/r7WEGNpOB33Jo9UpJC8NJNiOUNBxnWwjlHUiOwYNL13xsdB%2BGertsbAzrw5F/hdo2FVBVQF8SPs%2BNjR8mHAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8qVfB0w79l0WCRrq9u7B968oTHyV29/ChHbuDxLOIYTAqHk4lmxWZ9bF%2BQ47/uR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QGWroR4835WWpi%2BHDIjhOdS3UZ0urpwyNOLRmCmYKtifD2s2mTQzWScOr11fQX%2BLGFxRsfHs5QFzP0QaMg1BaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RahM8N/tqIyT8I5rBYmBbnPZcCdFGKCCXbHw9ipnXD0YnpI43zRx6x0iQbp/oB3f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nj3Hz04ayC87q9houqHAOM8e0yZzUcz51mapI18fd951VWq1eAEGQ7cltuuPugow5wG8/nID14MNLjfjGiLYng==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pA7YE5h0cH8wrOz/907wC1K4fSqsy5fcZNvD/FP9xvP3KUwLYMEOhUpYZjeu2Odw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5G%2BF/Gp0UrO8RY5iSZZRF0aXZftSOS%2BebQk/yVDiky/epiR%2BXDUW/R5KIWEIkDkwyth78u8Mf8NCqxANMo%2Bgzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMei4ZSHbDFqpt2ijJ1hLnSCP3zrUZCLldX0rAsJp9QwXvTr5mmp6WZmiQ1ia/Fr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ga/UZkUSTRJMOwUbUL9SpCck4Fign7%2BsJMHFolg4Nzo5I2P1AQAJYB96zqI2Bz/Y0/17/M805e0JeawqC8Lww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pLMeaFXDOH2fxQBzc9lCX0/%2BJgkUu5haWGMGcq6rC6NGtFZ2o4pN1aopAvgL84R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FRlmrl63F1KqgN/dGbxApJ6ItjUSRToe6D6dSEdB7nVd3g%2BsFT6TAfPBoPI/ZiRBJtYwsk6RFyST8VMjJwqjuQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hyiwbhHHuODc10X/epn8JQNqUv6cZ7cbdRVcBulvzmKUw85HsHOq38uchzhJ8494&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eIztra4YV9h%2BFFmcwDXecz19ybpuBEPOa2jtC73QUdJGmHmAwX82xX9re1CySOcBDFUdNIyjZo3pBU73cPygXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DECQbtMwGncYgLxbIVjdqGkbLNJ2vfEQLq/euFGcUdTth9pSUeY7AJ5NgihahHAZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7v7fTZ0d0WmkKHe6Udi7pFY8TpE7jFvqnHMl9puESEyqiwVLXevDriTXPXpBaAvmu4N%2BEMO6vc3TFoCcnj5uPg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d11cw7%2BTX8OUpCLz9VPD2sfUZHMEtjFTPW/0S3Ol0uJyjuLJM7Qd2xM%2BU6x0IQ2Z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/QQeubgtkHpUq%2BVcXJ64lHRlsvZMR5QRXkchG4REGU5vwtFy8C4k2ncxF1W3mNjPBt%2B/P82gn/tnzV/SQaljQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmTFRPRNb0QrME3DU1usLFdEtnGMDLQ4vDgGcIs4TcT0QaclswJP5UodqqioGVCE&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    101
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 9005832  30 348828 THE MALARCHICK TRUST                                                             14.69         14.69

CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.35
F01   WEST END            1.30
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 9005886  30 348863 REESE JAMIL DEWINE                                                               24.81         24.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.02
SP1   SP CITY            10.69
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2004 9005893  30 348868 COOPER MICHAEL BRADLEY                                                           44.98         44.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.61
SP1   SP CITY            19.38
ALS   ALS                 1.99

2004 9005929  30 348747 ROSE CARL DAMON                                                                  24.45         24.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.19
B01   CRESTLINE           3.64
ALS   ALS                 1.62

2004 9005949  30 338555 GARCIA ANNETTE LACY                                                              11.07         11.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.22
K01   CG FIRE             1.07
ALS   ALS                  .78

2004 9006022  30 338524 BENSON JAMIE DELANO                                                              93.13         93.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.88
SP1   SP CITY            40.13
ALS   ALS                 4.12

2004 9006025  30 348950 SALMON JUSTIN LEE                                                                12.21         12.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.17
K01   CG FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .86

2004 9006093  30 348997 BODDIE JOHN GREGORY                                                             213.40        213.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX         112.01
SP1   SP CITY            91.96
ALS   ALS                 9.43

2004 9006110  30 349006 FRANCIS COLLEEN SUNSHINE                                                         37.39         37.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.88
SP1   SP CITY             3.18
ALS   ALS                  .33
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 9006164  30 349038 WHITE YVONNDA ANN                                                                 2.56          2.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.95
P01   AB FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .16

2004 9006231  30 302227 KIDD JERRY LEE                                                                   12.30         12.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.07
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.38
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 9006365  30 349161 FUNDERBURK GRACE COBB                                                            51.50         51.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.14
P01   AB FIRE             9.06
ALS   ALS                 3.30

2004 9006375  30 348825 MCRAE RODERICK BERNARD                                                           39.84         39.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.20
K01   CG FIRE             3.84

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dYI%2B838Pz0lvGnzSqdhUR9Fr6TBMWyIvxN0%2B0Jo5UOSRjshgDoo3tCXSTUMpcQVWfi6VDfJKrYe/iSLcCKn15w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nX3LX2lPEUPxuXNXCXVoZm2c3FvaeSNfM1lFvRz8ss3Ym1Wq3g0MuVkxZ9K2Y5aO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvsMBuyseTwFzzLU3lySR6QzZwPdwDYGeWYwCyysSsYwvhJRx7dtRNZQEG3WBa8JP%2B2hd/qhwXSwl5U3bLdQjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdUM%2Btnb2kmCKOJXtS/NSCcZRIW9PEemVRIqNzYeHjBvUwjvyz45QB%2BNSBWtj7lM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cSKiAVvBnT1H13KmJrosvDXhxjCdAZ%2BIIolk5Iq6BoTKcfWUqP2Gzad2v%2BEaaiZ78gqjdO9%2BL/WxB5Fy5nvtpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q0RwdPdHJiNWeTVvTHuqtAnNblqMCSuz6GATi6uehkpMjiD42eKiSFGiE/ZLdLPm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T0B9nF/XDxSu8xYprQxLYEFPKF/uRSgTCt3olHPJouBsBSbzD2%2BWny%2BRHq2Q7VPLvNe7Sfqmba8O7c3XP4dbug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6fSH9o3ll9m5biJB4IdWYMIUBEUSYBFyX5cZMO8A3fxpnQ86a7Y6quq19%2BxDHsHX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MzmfsrMF2bU3NERjI1YJ8R%2BgCufika4XM5GHjS3NyraALdkZJbuG9c9IH/eGxrM9hwdRffggd1UgH2qXE8SZmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQoFgh%2BKbYIz59b%2BuHqz7eY1w5xNmFdCBzEyZ7S5jb5LlsWCeOr/1xSrWtvG8%2BvB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XKK0/naHuym62OLZURiqbRFVH22lOrxcfkGynYCWhUbbNZa%2BwfqvuSF7%2B0QdNy01XOKDG2iG/n56dn2FuCrN5Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EwtUJ7pr5y58maZf82jNSUM8XYCUdlmlI0sYTtB2QQPBmzyPaIppFwqM9mcohP08&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jDGnpJ4GXl%2B4sLNw0loLGiWQ1TosqoYFoXF78FAX94m1wJOYH7v2HkvEDdB6EBgb8abjqRm/2%2Bpe/zWRptSBBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NmD2IyEohMZqm4yusGaeyq/0/Lw8xNFbg2tpR1CCn/EiabdUsPezB916EbddxCHd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TT3Auvf1bV9mjbQ4hYO1DxrFBr2z164fJJHLmjHBNHUpNmyxnnAdH1gcf3vYoDvktEe%2B08mmzMzx3lGc9I0Fpg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxerNAOZX94bD%2B7xVNnOT9ygRPelqZ102SklVbrP4wAL9oDjTCz1gZpyQZIOfyn/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gfpO%2Bc1b42BZLmeTHz1CuO3KWjg7oLgGYQEuqtmG8fNlq9G%2BRAkzVGWYcBFVfC%2BhqwedIgS3bxf3kV12W4LtwQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ErXk1wENZSKIL2EubsFfFk1CPOLrduvy94Z6eQLuScPZfv3BBYra9f9%2BmZJsXYpV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gi8IE47QI7eVxdeuHyXn1EjBeDAMhCO7%2BSUgu96HwQejy2XmWr6EHuRxC7hDjqYKd/vn3WTumUUWqtQ4otbREQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/yWA57lOJ1TPhq0FdgPtmyynWa1cAuUYqqW9XXX3Kq/0CzR3FzAmpEtpU70sIhwB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R4yzgoJxtVjCWKNga0N4Ih2yzdSAetuuaft7zKLtHnLlIXtIIkM7XP4Gxirt/cD9jbWiG/74ThBawqYGI5XgzA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uix18UyieWUBk44lm73aNrYQjMct/eV9IPiLMyAHV1XGAZTwAqjWygYjDOpyXzNf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGPTCU2qdpigYtj5KnZdJrUtSNCedUHrpKufQN6YlK7Pm2mLZgInA/X0ToN4kxwe9K3d9F6hgRGb3SJKoJNZzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a/8OgORtbHivf0HLtg0EVRx2fpn/dFGKZP5BlvYIIFfJPSLaJWu%2BNAUJCx%2B6a%2BsC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rEYeE8CQP8nmKxwMtngHjiwur06%2BeN22pfBQuNaM//aWRyyMPl48n0m9VsDd8psyVwNXGM1ZpNnlVee7NEbRIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kBU7K/Ai/5SJV6yjTrWYVLLwVHwNcd/6sfLlGPTPtVpgDXvMvgjBbQEJeUr0JyoY&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    102
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 2.80

2004 9006417  30 349196 LOPEZ APOLINAR PENARANDA                                                          4.04          4.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.37
K01   CG FIRE              .39
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 9006418  30 349197 THOENE JOHN ALIKA                                                                26.90         26.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.28
Q01   CC FIRE             4.91
ALS   ALS                 1.71

2004 9006433  30 349208 LOVE CHARLES THOMAS JR                                                          179.82        179.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          94.38
SP1   SP CITY            77.49
ALS   ALS                 7.95

2004 9006436  30 330737 GANESH BASDAI                                                                    23.65         23.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.72
C01   PB FIRE             3.35
ALS   ALS                 1.58

2004 9006459  30 349227 KREIS KRISTOPHER ALAN                                                             9.46          9.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
Q01   CC FIRE             1.73
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 9006536  30 349284 NICOLA LESLIE                                                                     4.49          4.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.47
D01   PH FIRE              .73
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 9006550  30 349295 WITHERSPOON ERICA LEE                                                            58.34         58.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.02
PB1   PB CITY            26.88
ALS   ALS                 2.44

2004 9006575  30 349315 EROH STEPHEN RICHARD                                                             47.85         47.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.22
FF1   FOXFIRE            18.34
ALS   ALS                 2.29

2004 9006606  30 349333 BARRETT FONDA GENEA                                                              27.53         27.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.61
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.10
ALS   ALS                 1.82

2004 9006609  30 349334 GOLFSOUTH CLUBS LLC                                                              50.68         50.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.83
FF1   FOXFIRE            19.42
ALS   ALS                 2.43

2004 10000120  30 349400 JONES LORETTA                                                                    11.04         11.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.39
P01   AB FIRE             1.94
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 10000151  30 349426 MCGRAW SALLY WENTWORTH                                                            6.28          6.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
K01   CG FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 10000166  30 349435 GRIFFIN JEAN ELIZABETH                                                            3.91          3.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.95
PB1   PB CITY             1.80

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=63qkqUU/bMjJdODgebqDJ4iOzPIlQrWiLnVm0odMYwqDUQ12yFfZx9xTw7bEVSkMxZ9XRA3oLBUp6CfQiPLlTQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7O8t2u3Ofj%2BLExckEQ5Et7XfCCIT7Ioa9tyfukYs/CZSdeUUbQrCvZ6BHzEE%2Ba2f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MyAFOUUQ5HHIjQXe5em5DJQF4O0XPHwcQJ%2BrkW2PlFevRktAE5qrpEG40QoNco%2B4ARCEUIB5d8aPdRGXOkvPlA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WbIJVUKEja%2BdylH3Eb7GG9Mm6UoWMCxrzxvUUjXnPYdrHKQNWxSPPlIlJdkwxviy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DbAFLGQlWtckeLgoP4Qn4f/IAKCZQkZZhIKesKYc9ymHt6RtljWVG1ptJwk6N77dDPT9MjODSFGOAGSfpJJhug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nGBdTYTrem724pBMHa3Yi15aNh7oBY2EJ3fbdsEZDfqCuh7pIVClUSnO8Nm0S8Nm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/%2B8y5y1%2BuHW1mvbzUzSyr9G2957/HnWTf8ry6V4Je5fORJmoHupNRQ3IMJaqywbSm6cXSKzH/N9B3uQmh9ngw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pfzYoMC/DBNziyMpeX7Dj6tXmJhd89iavjmxGk3ijbVkuQ5t6EQH5T1a0WPo9643&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NX/zGMDBUIeliF4G/oIoIzT/4FTt7l4pZ2qH5fdlJ%2BC5jblZn5xEaj7cVEKVjQrrGsUDxFt%2BjlZJXsHpfQhH0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vAhjduqJGksb07ScwYRtJg9BPRxjBtXrwbJIY28HFX6jhxrVCeug48BSvm9YSfWD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WiZ8nVOt4kzy5t6e4MiuHzrzElsMXwLgnJ92/zH7buIgItR8X3xXrvtU7YfsMXQdHx3FfMhh4ItfMxLmcIB5IQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=keu2OlQol/HmCLtZGntVylivgM5bwfOdGfO2Er3sQu0Y74PRJ2YZVb0sSQorcKJ5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z95mukZExIeNRckC5BATVnDkalJS8zcWdmVNYLWediGBdIznwav4kI0mFiy/ydJ95Ai3WY0jcabkhNQ1e4Qk/A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B2aEr9T/zeN3bYczPC4kGhKSAFv3pWWkSPvqycFD6qW727ckXnu3nHVHPlwnFoRB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NIYNZBO0c2dn96pSDaHQq5vHos4cJfXRnTWs%2BUU5XKRLiUAxAsTgGPuF41JQuZ0pgGvnA89m0bpt5fmiyK76OQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofPHhtCabyUPJ3izX4JYJbyVtZ6Tzm4TboFqgydsA4q0U6LfYoF1qNZM3W8nBA97&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B7atVQMzGdJR9phJFBO0vt8ymYYjtUXLmdCsBnSFeG04ZP8YpndT2EHoGtKglb72Cy%2Bu5TSFojZfrshH6%2BuRUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0LeaQnfjbArDGc2I38y0pIKlzW3bPwuVMWia/3oO%2B8Mbqxt%2BoxUJeU8aINZSoaJw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=382WMwKqbvQ7UH5pot5oW6orr4/OwNbiDGDi3zq/QX2g7lsRmeBnxjP0roFiUkT58qVJzHpPtsinAKPq5t1mrw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1nV4aSv9xfe2%2BmMVAF8KQPntWG9xQTDfCW8b9M2SdxSEXairHb7V9pSKHn0KVRKv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N3cGFkIuhCbF5SSWI6DZVGsffnLvqi6ycn88uivtfj1id9umFc9N%2BhX0CPOQSebB4wFe3hdtwFm%2BDfv7Pa0DlQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2BK5AossL9dGsbD3rDFMG8MRJZFJ5cWTaX2NImNC0E4f2j5f1FE2xbZKzxNYk8x6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kHK9UI7UJCLXLav7ol4UTljFbPkQQCp3418zdcUPQA3sz%2BaSPXHUp%2B96Kaj88BfEOuL3XiAYJ1hlb3rHg4xvVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWHN8NcKvGNiEkSO8FS9Ny0FlQJEhGFRSZE/eLCAB1hQkbuL7L899%2B%2BDLg2GS95/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vfeerrxOd9EbXxz2ghWBkxS3QMfkRVGGYHhramqZEjdZeNoya1otAuxkufldKrsz9erRDD7QTIv%2BPvcqD49HWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BO7zyT2jcDy3oSR1zcIc7dXRpzCt8f%2BGVPru0rPBDW/DL9l1M9cZYrUSPeO7mVRe&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    103
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .16

2004 10000235  30 349477 LLANOS JESUS ENRIQUEZ                                                            12.94         12.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.79
SP1   SP CITY             5.58
ALS   ALS                  .57

2004 10000241  30 349481 MCKENZIE TERESA GAIL                                                             64.21         64.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.33
C01   PB FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .28
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 10000280  30 349506 SMITH CARL PATRICK                                                               14.86         14.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.49
F01   WEST END            1.32
ALS   ALS                 1.05

2004 10000289  30 349513 BARRETT OCIA                                                                      7.47          7.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.92
SP1   SP CITY             3.22
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 10000984  30 349889 BULLOCK HERBERT                                                                   6.06          6.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.18
SP1   SP CITY             2.61
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 10001059  30 304290 MEDLIN WILLIAM MONTY                                                             20.10         20.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.39
H01   CV FIRE             2.33
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2004 10001151  30 349998 MARCRUM EUGENE HOWARD                                                             5.12          5.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.18
H01   CV FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .35

2004 10001266  30 350063 EXIGA-LUNA JOSE PABLO                                                             1.23          1.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.02
N01   ES FIRE              .12
ALS   ALS                  .09

2004 10001307  30 338349 GALLAGHER CHARLES PATRICK                                                        78.55         78.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          41.23
SP1   SP CITY            33.85
ALS   ALS                 3.47

2004 10001587  30 350218 FRANKLIN JOHN ROBERT JR                                                           9.70          9.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.91
H01   CV FIRE             1.12
ALS   ALS                  .67

2004 10001841  30 350324 CLAPP LESLIE STUTTS                                                              47.76         47.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.29
G01   EASTWOOD            6.25
ALS   ALS                 3.22

2004 10001910  30 350363 MCLEOD IRVIN CLARENCE                                                             2.70          2.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.04
Q01   CC FIRE              .49
ALS   ALS                  .17

2004 10002005  30 350421 WILLIAMS TRECETA CATRICE                                                         68.98         68.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.71

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdXzpPchwWekD//2yuKdadA8w1Nokt4aAXo3abQE%2BmFrw09gC31G0sU52J7xLcalk7mL4DhpPrlvEYnfdOhJng==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jyW4sXJeF8UdLaau4aSWzj8UF/64nTabzADteE6mDsRjHDfGPdSpA56r12t3xNxq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2Br0phi01n/UKevC4s6tQWyEGnu2fmWwymNiRhTrEZSeMG6PUEfdXbjCfmKFIDjM0XyzLVP48DSdsveBlvmjdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z66txeFo0DtDCUwoN5tHxFx/J3q8Hr9sTQS5Rg%2BHaRNn1MMOs4mLQ2A74rU3qndC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j54QZzZzh0lFgEaP/1B9sGpJZOTddPfInvgNHx2ofW1Xv%2BVuIGUEp8hQfPJ/si4lBMIL2DyoAsFxDrqzCEyHwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8AdiJ3/JQSlKjif9KNE/kV5EgldlSTlpK4Ytw/DZE/V7Ic4YL2W0NWwakd5IPbdQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KGZmMZDMJIUQ9TIw6Gqz80q6h4tsF8znaTnoa1wUBwV/M0x6nJ%2Bp54rI/i1U6zmRtZCkttmk27gQMFfVT7Uww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=enpvSLMgEdQ9Y4q2MQ3AVVrfxnW5LLF5%2B8KI3M9FTJ2lYLVaI9cniO9xMGuW4EJ9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WQBobN/AO0IUkXW%2BdntkIF4XoGWPnvD4us/UuHwdUxVKK6bavujfgWS5zfS0%2BwAwrLc/wsHZSd7Xf12O/iBuPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9qvbxTJIr14YeHzskqaFYnAianj%2Bmdt01zc5gy9ZePme5oKb6ZRmu%2BbK%2BnfniQ9d&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qzMcbDf3ZlPOl9NgtDTrT3ST0gV0nGXpQiKkHlUfW5Z7FWSY9xqRiqRqhDXKJ4dnUNAz3yxR0PMbQkXCaYrkmg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JIX%2BRBN4r3RNr3XafB/YeDToI9QlnHtbF8lF/V02NsxCMlYo/NYVynGMmpRZxnnc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MpzXP2yYKzM6gsTuGvCki3A25TcX6uVV4n7h9zLTfBx1ET3RREqCPXZMZYR%2B99enPrCitNHMN0R2L8EhzhhKow==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vnGs4VTGUV9WL28I2QFgh/hR8XYnZ9ptraT%2BHjzvah5%2BDO3N6phh0wB74DVSuQX1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SxHSr1GFVlo/60CoPXOEWdNLngW5Oq1tlWwcQcw87/sFOuj9wNA/1yV/ns3lWTD4NfHs9x54BT/W5yGbdX5ixQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qtlhaxN6qxB%2BGPINcttfwmzYZXySLGk/agVcAfW0VKMJkle5GAObmgMN0vIu8lzl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2B/kPqDg4gZFXzzZ1i2mSH3E6ffPQTgLsGvlzcVcpqs0NOBU%2BiYsxO9gkQEQWN/SmgVxCS9GeiJKcAGFEF3qOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NknzreIN4tqRm9eLZlQN8tnRIjS0XuIbYgEq%2B0miwJPcrC0W60hpIK0YryxJwp0%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=edpFtWkoZIicVuQvsLpGAjBlroAnQzIsFmk3OWF%2BMOPDyrWEqTv3e3OVl1iFWqtxHZASioLwzfjZJ1f2jw6Flw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oV4AvBgSpPAXwjVGQPPld9KNkFvP/rXrFPxgfPD3N1sVu3ZfdtRvDX%2BLCREy2hoW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y4sfOImqRI6Dapw%2BFw%2BWmKhXwoYo53GNSbuNjUaoChBowd8D9445or0vQsl4se5hvRr0WS42gZHs8RLJjypHxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CEOXwhIiLVF4QDHgj/54t/Gfo7tSbzg/4dCErgZs8QS0%2BOmK2xRVqQi33QpPzzLz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yrn%2BgNVAcpBznCAHbNpNojRc7DPnX1ZWtiI7zheJlV%2BT71zqapeHRxFBXy//FYOWPe23T8dEaUK1svc/ciaSCQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5nbP0pNrVi22dk//sGDKX4aT4kaCX4nniEQrj4Ba4pv8y6UZKQAuOcI80kkWPUWW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMq2hu%2Bd2qWiW12umQYH1IRr0bu52QiPCRQjorm6Vu0aPN3aVYU6MgRqFmiI5bKM35h9LZg%2BPTL%2BZqD5YOcmew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4LVvWtpy7Bcpen6zHYncx4ltgbXTys7STsAtdLHHDduLm5rGodTTa%2BMJwCSqaep&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    104
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY            17.00
ALS   ALS                 1.74
OTHER COST               29.53

2004 10002067  30 350455 MORENO FABIAN VIRGEN                                                             45.75         45.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.75
PB1   PB CITY            21.08
ALS   ALS                 1.92

2004 10002068  30 350456 HAYE AISHA FIGUEROA                                                              26.59         26.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.36
AB1   AB CITY            12.10
ALS   ALS                 1.13

2004 10002249  30 350567 HORTON JOYCE MARIE                                                               14.76         14.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.30
N01   ES FIRE             1.42
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 10002321  30 350611 ANDERSON RODNEY MARCQUISE                                                        10.98         10.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.76
SP1   SP CITY             4.73
ALS   ALS                  .49

2004 10002322  30 350612 SIMMONS JAMES EDWARD                                                             11.96         11.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.88
J01   RB FIRE             1.25
ALS   ALS                  .83

2004 10002630  30 350635 WILLIAMS ELIZABETH INEZ                                                           1.25          1.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.05
T01   WP FIRE              .11
ALS   ALS                  .09

2004 10002669  30 350811 CHAVIS BOBBI MORRISON                                                            25.66         25.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.57
G01   EASTWOOD            3.36
ALS   ALS                 1.73

2004 10002677  30 350815 WOOD PAMELA VERGARA                                                               4.87          4.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.43
AB1   AB CITY             2.22
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 10002889  30 350941 CRUMP AISHAH ISMAIL                                                              12.95         12.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.49
AB1   AB CITY             5.89
ALS   ALS                  .57

2004 10002982  30 350987 BITTLE LAWREK MATHOS                                                             32.76         32.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.19
C01   PB FIRE              .39
ALS   ALS                  .18
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 10002992  30 350995 WOODALL LISA MARIE                                                                6.15          6.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.13
K01   CG FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .43

2004 10002995  30 350997 MCRAE ERNEST BERNARD                                                              4.41          4.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.71
F01   WEST END             .39
ALS   ALS                  .31

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJeqHJIsULZqFBQzaQrqstM71YhbBqf5b%2BtBnwy//WfSWpmKzSc4u4dtEmT3CrUdcNN6qfzlxjqj6BVoo7Gbug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zE2R%2BS7uW3rq%2B3Z4JyT/6upmumvuH4K9jbezG2KP19vLrIAu77o18bulC4FsQybV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t2anOA3O/LeKIR5V28tHR4jrb6yVGtgjm3fCDEGTA8oP5rkMu%2Bz4OWyiEVBW/Cw0ab/uE7H/I8Mlo1nAeQzflw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tu310KaoSbdvfDxYkAQJcPBC5m9iKCV2a214zbG5X8bzW5bjghCeq43Jge1B4oUx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=65/g9/RDt0XTM1rjOc3tpBOMMCgR8i7gTzfcDdY0QWNcftBVQptwH6ur%2BVKp2%2BXimGRgXYZDImt7m%2B012ozqsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ccg2iPEe20iZSxP6sAK34n4arf2dxNmCP%2BL4hlpHTphljTSGdg4kKxvC1nKcNmRz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7LxMpIjZOi8GYfWwcy8kcm/Tye%2BPKYSd2%2BlcXm1xWdHsViQ0VEzRxWremFS9v8Rl8yyLjUaQ%2BelRVXrWtoXrOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kvTmVVjtsMqNybu2gJnnEG3OOunam85jHWZrttv4nwGVTVs5VKi2fZ/aSjyZdW6O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dDL90%2BKIz4Eyr3QHnYnD1tgDV%2BK6ks4swLDGMvv%2BeuGVjNLk9B5NpDARhJ1h6EHMGw%2BLvLApXne2hLw3lZ%2BntA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlXaE9gTD6qU0pVT3h59%2B9SoDmkkEbJxpkMCsrsImUM6fPdpdWAwRTmRB40SsgFs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eqT7Bp1JTSVSCObvs7cc2tvS5F0QnQ6UeWz4rYHJ2aINOf2IdW8BHwqF1KLQxaDmJREklbFpMWtIVxX9QmgE7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KIGSkz9iSgYtexvaz2OdKNjKuE5WB1frHoxIeQi9j4s5ZlAl1qJ5jzdaQZ4LNSnq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y/AFpaHGTLTCRuHXdfMhoula/ZxCY2jf%2B2wLjPvzARP8L1FA7Je4JLrfFqxshQb5Pe4Qfh3sI2sph875r2raDQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q5DT3nlbKTK0quZfMXOXofGMPD/l28R%2BF0nY70JODh9q9/8hp8LuU7TnUXoBCsc9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2B%2Be5CdRTgkZ4A2c1xiGWWKzUO%2BgZlAIMgLnrNudzhyyvYyJ1cw/fJ9wgoJvAhLFNL4WD5VK2IeS3wFXWDVtsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fMdNb3IRbyE/AaIw4qSCLyT54DKiols%2BPR9B1EMnXf1MgomMLLEN/WuJQsykle22&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LW%2BGotbWO3aWM3%2BAcA%2BhK96lcQGfE7dyFJnQyKBo8TiORuaOn4chCjorf4BgcQF81Y0oxUGt50%2BzyudRII5zuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mEvkUuYZi2696ZXxU3DdO6H4Nym0RnHRx1oLVRw/ZymTvFvGgFGXZoEI9OhkjdDy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d2YIgXtxC3WhCc/MBt/VeYqBqYEDL3mdBxYjBXrQRXhVzkzht32nJrFDJmxP9q60JCMWL3vGph%2BMeRFHtWQaSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BcNKyhvnna2ad6DNzd7YOEDD7wS8JBIjhYynBKXRRYSK2SXzG66mHgq5gi25xpXF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J6uHESLUS3BOpQBGILupHUny46zzVN76G5b8n6WtTe0Krsuach4YMoMo8mzW8OeWfHqToD6DnuOa9QB6qOCnKg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6mkkLux7Ii8iakmlBXjrNdQJ8kUrbcWB/zPmUX/qbSuwReHEnEgR%2B3OhZflXIK8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMz90%2B5qXydg%2BXlXORLYcsYl5X6o0poZf0WItxMC82HKXhIaITx5WaK15Pe8glZWCbN1h6KJ7jqvDG5CshZRgg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fT6%2ByiqXEMvmnnWlZn8R%2B/lqBlvXV5AK15e9wgEMlqdSwIXIC2SBe3bYrDG6FDtF&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    105
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 10002996  30 350998 LOPEZ ENRIQUE MANUEL                                                             16.15         16.15

CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
AB1   AB CITY             7.35
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 10003057  30 351026 GROOMS CHRIS ANTHONY                                                              7.68          7.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
C01   PB FIRE             1.09
ALS   ALS                  .51

2004 10003058  30 351027 COLLINS TERRELL FERNANDEZ                                                         7.68          7.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
C01   PB FIRE             1.09
ALS   ALS                  .51

2004 10003132  30 322896 PHILLIPS STEPHEN ERIC                                                            13.39         13.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.03
SP1   SP CITY             5.77
ALS   ALS                  .59

2004 10003212  30 351105 MCCRIMMON ROOSEVELT                                                              18.07         18.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.73
P01   AB FIRE             3.18
ALS   ALS                 1.16

2004 10003213  30 351106 WAITE JOSHUA DAVID                                                                9.21          9.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.14
CG1   CG CITY             1.89
ALS   ALS                  .18
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 10003236  30 351118 COLE WANDA MILLER                                                                 8.96          8.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.70
SP1   SP CITY             3.86
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 10003274  30 300970 PEVIA FULLER DWAYNE                                                               5.06          5.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
P01   AB FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .32

2004 10003387  30 351190 COEN DAVID ALLAN                                                                  8.83          8.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.36
K01   CG FIRE              .85
ALS   ALS                  .62

2004 10003416  30 351205 CENTRAL CAROLINA BANK & TRUST CO                                                 86.10         86.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          44.70
TT1   TT CITY            37.64
ALS   ALS                 3.76

2004 10003516  30 338438 BETHUNE SHARONDA ANN                                                             11.85         11.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.22
SP1   SP CITY             5.11
ALS   ALS                  .52

2004 10003526  30 350978 KNOX ALISON SPEIGHT                                                               4.16          4.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.19
SP1   SP CITY             1.79
ALS   ALS                  .18

2004 10003546  30 351288 KEGRESSE MICHELE SONIA                                                            9.66          9.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.56
PH1   PH CITY             3.63

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SL9M21%2BmNdsyjrY2zEHIAnYCt5zXjFi8zVHnsyoFqr6EYhgIN20jtE6N%2B8gEJL7qxtZOV%2B58PEN2t1R8U7ObpQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BXZnO3Ovhb0OKoKt4nTDeO3e654Wd0D1A15NKC81rMFOLCx5vI14LocVfvH2z6jn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtZy7TydYlsrDfLdvLELQpSRvPEM0Ip6UiXOVtbv1xUt2zBxPn1pxfdqS9YW58H53iGQIyoT1gShLF8QXYnVpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iApWTf7toiM7z4oQykNSL8%2BEai%2BG1F1BEuYmiAHNGKTbT4Nkh2Fh4aduwh2cBLEF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOEZCHLz8NylWdwHyMApJK5Oi1B4ViqB1GeYoclHJhdlHrwwTBeVW9mcyiwmvkeVtKBNKxfa8D2485iW8d/B9Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HLTlFG0Jz94DZNMnOJEqZioPL6QgzYA33mdNvf5G6mvNacSKce7Cs/gO5oc8WaXK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ja2U%2Bf0DDMxA%2BNFcmvv5/u9YgP7ATIWBzN0o11g8saimuzdHHDow5EOIaPjthS8QZwHKtcvGgWCCg5bsQvF5Lg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IyK26FIlKzE0ejykeQ3x6tlFDJuivyb6zAFFEiWn7O5N6p8yoONGQ5B3aQpGPQJK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=th3q7AMiUbakLRcYuj7C4oYH%2B2TNsmf5KqCvtXgeKR2NQfNRGmeLkn%2BKuAHCOwf5KGC9BzahjE7fO43I5hPXGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbRY965CCa4g%2BEyjB8EjXvL5BZYz589BnvswsXif89zCNypedbdYCBzwFlmqEFak&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X/0PlF4lneSdspahPGnNWsYI6fMhdPbHKiYH6ES0H8C6sEZlT1IwXHrq6NLrxthld7Hg/bSJ%2BrOVpGAdJqKHlA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yTIbGLeqURsNkDgb/Ir1wihNSfqsZvJ68wRiej6H2Fpkirm5Kbhlz3AYOR2i%2Bcw/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMKqrBKdPAQ0sAs0/HS8uwM0UB5VZlh/Y6hhsrOWShn%2BFKqYAACZ4lN/Wtfpc7z0/adfm60aHYCOLROlojUC4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A29ZFVojbHMxug/Ff8jWs8xVmR84liXWXoqAUrOxBnzfPcyb6JKZ9Sws7YWx8vhC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7W2CpjmhQHygkH0AyjKp5g9eyI5BhaYQL0VGpW5Z1i4aDDnnpffdg%2BHLiFHoWHwPHxcbG2ooHFwCX75BSoAgVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKmXzhPHWVVcsHp%2B/kixMP7dmi5BkhxOy5frgetn1uGBeokqTmoZK9fdCcIezUNT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o%2BgfaEosXbY68qarDYBMkkFL/px2kM9oRS5dX3qSgNwUg9o8eKIFD0Jw4Y9Q5hnY%2BSLyrm9Trq0d%2Bpw3FvvlnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uh1zEL8BF6xWiLmqgNgQYiJulh5IAblFM8PTRyjbqhp1mapwW72cLuoWcBA0kRwM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sH%2BE1K8uKPzHAypqtL8wAZqDztIfqjyjbQvI856A8sw6odvH45PFF48crbh3Tdt4Mmu5vmcEPR/ZXGhjd7hKig==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pCIDqOq/lX%2B97OaCmJZ2pI0NlOZZvVK9%2BznvOFdpswXnuWLQcC9F%2BMtgRpyGbTzG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BSWRJCFOgMcn59Z19GFMKEO1t1LNbiPa157drBpYdpKijVGnkN0J9dGDOw%2BlhaFdOBkWNGm3Udnp403PPyPhjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O9CJfFrkZb4DkrGSir%2BzHPhQlU0HsZ4A5tNTCOuAXoFGbxAbK8f/oefLDXnL00ut&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4yJ5Zt6JiPPReIS8c3nfWmHuLTQntwD3kqJhT3Af71wcfNRr4ITFtSHg8GNYHdZAh9v%2Bsnjty1uIw4FZeEh38w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jpAJBo2qLMAj7cppyTzfbR9ssQD1DGqkhRrEpmci7FOl2Qk%2BuTKATd9u2dQJMSSk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2B%2BCsN/1PxPpNs%2B6OD86uI6lEOjZqI3jDY/Rzk8BIO9Sg%2BqQvadhlorYv4oHkjk2Ry45ofWb4nLUTDhYZABVdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Fu6xVk4C7XypGf8/vaEWWuFf/vw0PRWgZIlsr8BBr5yW2Z/YVZWtts5WZujgXBT&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    106
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 10003609  30 351329 GOODELLE ROSEMARY                                                                 2.66          2.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.09
L01   CMFDMVTX             .40
ALS   ALS                  .17

2004 10004036  30 315577 BECERRA CAMACHO NESTOR                                                            6.67          6.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.56
N01   ES FIRE              .64
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 10004132  30 351592 HUBBARD TRAVIS LEE                                                                8.45          8.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37
Q01   CC FIRE             1.54
ALS   ALS                  .54

2004 10004183  30 351623 LAWRENCE EMILY HART                                                              36.26         36.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.03
SP1   SP CITY            15.63
ALS   ALS                 1.60

2004 10004232  30 351657 MCALLISTER MONTEZ                                                                33.50         33.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.46
P01   AB FIRE             5.90
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2004 10004472  30 351809 MCDONALD DELORES ANN                                                             46.48         46.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.65
SP1   SP CITY             7.10
ALS   ALS                  .73
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 10004777  30 351992 RAY RICHARD M                                                                   201.20        201.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX         101.13
AB1   AB CITY            91.55
ALS   ALS                 8.52

2004 10004831  30 332758 GILES-SANCHEZ PAULINO ESTABAN                                                    17.94         17.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.20
C01   PB FIRE             2.54
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2004 10004853  30 347049 CRUZ REYES LUIS ANGEL                                                            35.67         35.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.72
SP1   SP CITY            15.37
ALS   ALS                 1.58

2004 10004854  30 352030 YARBOROUGH REACHEAL ANN                                                           9.62          9.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.43
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 10004855  30 324956 BLUE ROBERT                                                                       6.94          6.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
Q01   CC FIRE             1.27
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 10004877  30 352040 SMITH JENNIFER ELAINE                                                            19.21         19.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.22
CG1   CG CITY             6.38
ALS   ALS                  .61
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 10004912  30 352058 THOMAS RASHAD DAMON                                                              11.16         11.16

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=grk21lTniFb9iJlKS0F5W9MpqGmYUpIFI92vYCOa7g4hlVK6BEuLuKlEezhCnQdpLCMb8FWyfIGLg9G3hVfwXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q5TZ4bqskZiCggpI8lVlO5EPxloveQOmZNnHfH52Wk6RmasrqBN/jMeT1uAPoGNX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ry/4osPik9bKs6wbUdqwQxEyeG0107i%2BRkVJGbK6Elbh8fIW6qO9eMFK7WfcawFrHII529jUqOtmqiCwTtTSsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ov6Usea9/%2B95X8F0bWkSXxewLsQcGmpQD%2BsIKwCLyNgPDeQrJI4IjdaBRlJlGvoi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a07y1FU%2BTf0vJ0bo7t71SL9OU8crhjfeGjCiPpwqkPQzh%2BGRWI201ec74E7XhzULlmRP5sMALW7KYh%2Bd%2BJv5Zw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jpUVCrHblwq3yxI8/Dd5MVsEFiF2Y%2BSdBsu/dP%2BgZcsXxrzB/5CPO608V/33nSk1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gn3P7/%2BY9mM/DRqUvl0uoMi0BAcRXU1HDeX9UaCpbylDQV64spJu5JwdcqBCxrH7KIaiafqS0eEAn30ElV%2B6mA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpF/hGo9ZdVyx8tflvEgbmC7x3nWqYQvXt7IxII8jpwMBog54JtgGDt9cdl9HQAD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AM3IMc%2BFuzXBBCJ%2BRBmips3XdoRmLhIndpBOD3JEW6q0Gs1LjmRPbhnpIiRFAVtwpfvkDwMra7TPIvLuwdrCzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kl1ZcBqpHqAbgpM1JqrEFFkWmWgBu7OU%2B%2BKzrR2gksiyrJiT3SoCO1wUXqihDEO4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zL9aNDEPKyOC8oraqYNHPiomMprTRTBCqzVL1J/tkAV4ppcrw4EfyVzIpLUip9jJCIQivQLAbWmGdL88jSkOfA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ApCmQVYL0qkkgqv5RgAdqbubwZ%2B9Yhj5gF0%2B9Jcds5HYzGsYOGp41koTZYqylDec&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUBqHmrKI6DGMXlHPJKrWMbPBPK68bnc/6wHKVykO60JlOquHZ0nJkgarSV1DupQ9NoD%2Bvq7a8eunhKwtj%2BIfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V9x9fAXSaA%2B9rmFQv%2BSBi/N9ZhBHug8L5DHqFP/rkr2cuhNtbsQ0M0FrVRDQCVpe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gh%2B2VvtVL96xVw8QQshKfMrBICju1dZJZO5cJ6ZFo87cWsichAcRySAqNPbob8abCdjNdo%2BtGTvx5GcgKPTrOw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wxdMGT4M4PsS7wXo/Q7bXDL/J/c7mrbfL97xaWOlHjRQsg5rzmv57LOlSwHWgJty&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qnSPx7vnagSF1Fi4XQl6oWjaDs1gT3KmN1wXA1rGYS2WmzFfZ8hoenS03PI5PoWttNdHDxRH/eXAsxpjuDhXtA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2LajSlrwmX4B1l/WZxk4bT7S5dVwrJKNnO5rv0R/f3JJvkGXRnDo2ZlSkVmrGw4B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KA1bsWRm9hO34BewAmQP8JIEIPUEx/42CPNCdfu7EgDmClKMN96mJs9O/EnDGu7YsoLHspXB8XjftCQncyInRA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QimOK7wezagsmALEug4NnSbKy90P1zrmmndkYrbGQPQoFKuQZfwpNJzWxduF8bac&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZao4M20i0M8eDeAJdShiVNa26SUj3A/A//0Js4JwU4JQCQEzUPwuPBMIUhG0cExyhxxIBfRaWJlWUIhWGFCOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iiWZCzLZqYOERbL4/77Pj9mWFPIIJ4Rspa0dkd58D3xoQQwlwkUOrUp20C2DEr9n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8emeeD57WPJbs4qLm83A/yBkx%2B3cI/oXKc1AUxXLkY%2BHuVIjPXoWPHfKelGC6gAJuE4smeLIwx00gSvE8EfdBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Da5heiGFyRxk9DNOIAOWNEKhse4s0hN5aDSdeghIxykBhZLqLsTKZP/73F9VhU6K&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ne51/3Mo8tWkhI1Q7o0wuJKdsknUY32vIR1bjwC3EB/1JqAQLDVFFUyEKV2rDtDLHa70IEk7viCejc9JNJEfsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7ru/%2Brupy6/wxbImc3/yq4vCopgsPgrAi7lA5AW79f2%2BOvLIqL1yfsxRR838HrR&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    107
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.41
Q01   CC FIRE             2.04
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 10004921  30 352062 POPE RAYMOND THOMAS                                                              12.58         12.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.26
H01   CV FIRE             1.46
ALS   ALS                  .86

2004 10004947  30 352077 ROMERO MIGUEL TELLEZ                                                             24.71         24.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.97
SP1   SP CITY            10.65
ALS   ALS                 1.09

2004 10004951  30 352080 GONZALEZ JOSE LUIS MEZA                                                          42.49         42.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.10
J01   RB FIRE             4.43
ALS   ALS                 2.96

2004 10004952  30 352081 COVINGTON PHILLIP ALEXANDER                                                       3.69          3.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.08
K01   CG FIRE              .35
ALS   ALS                  .26

2004 10004953  30 352082 COLE CLAUDENE LADONNA                                                             6.96          6.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.75
W01   WESTMOORE            .73
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 10004962  30 352087 STRICKLAND RUTH ANNETTE                                                           5.53          5.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.51
H01   CV FIRE              .64
ALS   ALS                  .38

2004 10004963  30 352088 MCNAIR DJUNA JEAN                                                                23.44         23.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.30
SP1   SP CITY            10.10
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2004 10004968  30 352092 POTTS SAMATHA EMILY                                                               6.10          6.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.04
J01   RB FIRE              .64
ALS   ALS                  .42

2004 10004976  30 352097 SMITH TAMMY MARTIN                                                               24.89         24.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.06
SP1   SP CITY            10.73
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2004 10004990  30 352106 WORLEY LINDA CRUCE                                                               43.38         43.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.80
AB1   AB CITY            19.74
ALS   ALS                 1.84

2004 10005097  30 352165 HARMONY ACRES USA, INC                                                            3.32          3.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.71
H01   CV FIRE              .38
ALS   ALS                  .23

2004 10005114  30 352173 CHISHOLM ROBERT LORENZO                                                           1.76          1.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.46
W01   WESTMOORE            .18
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 10005138  30 352188 HUSSEY LORA ANN                                                                   4.71          4.71

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WahYtb4RtY2qmNMYmEEIZ7GWfXfdqN3eKoCg1cYEYLstAGuMuSDdzkAq56JQXL0sweuWEgkSsG3qQYy3Thwj5Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VY5fvOgPbzcx3Re8hyLrHLgIedyZItTOoJyM5lmJf4mRY513gDWE5Y3eo5R/8M9y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDXYBwnPIGjmRq02sn1BLpaakn41SBXWjca00FP3uXg9drrNaFaeB5PdnnS9I0pmuNsjLg5neNert9oZ8OYlWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EtvhbZSSqNtDNH%2Bto9U10qb1z324N75FGvs14XyODcWB2CL2mJHpjZpafE/kjZn%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BbenIFjGnL/o8IbRGQrvWIlaCKW/Mjvrn17LvU8XO/p26MF9LH3xCAR%2B4dQXjGISiq6YespYe7H9GgRbJuEA5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CeYFUwtqaVeZvBYI60dxYX1hXG9KMFFWMhAqAI5Zfw2fPP7l6FAbAdsydKa5wos/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ea39LZN21ea8sriaZF1s60IoyXW08h/bU%2Breuattes5k/aDv2KRQSmDlftzMg%2BTse05zQPRkHc7vq979Rek8Rg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTOUXL3XW08mZhdAsAjGi8qCyewLqCpKKRmbNc8iAM7Kd1wWzu0v5gGaTuUPfSDQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iy7SG6EZRXZ07StPxX8qeGKgzYWMG7m7GOD%2Bstc5Cje/ncjs8rRdh4sPndfjVr4pkr1pNHItbB88XFtU4UGQUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTIjS/HWbVp/QR47K64sBBz0/S2gb85cE5i5MKqISTmmywVCdIdpdAVCmm3Stng1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hG4/iXYPt860xxrrrrRjwPv4QvTu/CfFoLd0zFSlE/JTFIlgfESVkVliger88SSifMfRCpIcE9KEDniNc4UZzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BdS8QyYq/sU5ttTERm2ojQxdzX2sUSqmeo4xK8yySgPcOLOlHTDbsREeFyESXBo1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DO9IRf%2BlfVvNqG%2B440X3%2B5wZPUdZwJxmr2K4uuLHCyARjFLPB5O2Y1A/qKcEWeIa%2BUDIlbbGsqtPhQzQx4%2BOAA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cPReDfVMWDu5rvaeNup0UJaOfovAUC8phU1W/eZX57Vz4CfKpuOe2wDs/cvHzzmP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0aqQawnL3TtXsUU7yph311DLo/1hkzpoxmfLCeD9KpENZk0Uw9d2191SrrKXoXhsZ%2BYpMymx0CyuxR5UT54iFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aDXrgZ0iM7HV/GXrrPvNnOw/aanz0E/6t%2BIZ5MYSKH/xi9jEJR0xWAV19vZ9MBRc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UFSB9rWTAbRregE1vXnXH4Ba%2B3hnIV3nuUiobbM6OmtnFWNYSQUerTrqmO0O8gJmThQZRINW9T/sOp3%2BkoOG%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FMNBOQb9Pa8wxDqgyEhbYXLlx7rT1gNzSzazCF30qMExkhXzo9aviTvhtp1ZDQ19&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=doml03YkupVac/cF1vQFJmH2vC/Rm6R7dWwcdyoqYBjD1VAWhyJoxSFFVat/WuU6B4tdCwYyOJy2hQFfqSDXig==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I5SeleHDOX7nIW7wOmlwmW035D9Vtak/xg/LRcUQp0ctf34MkWtCwS2p%2BATLcXwm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gRVuYjSgu%2BwLdRclDc9VUx5H3udE0P%2B3LfPKRVEEgC9W0Z2X4wnbZsBeLiaeiwlqw%2B7BSqKloo8Pw%2BXOztpv%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2BFgKbdn7U3uD58PWPQZXsq3umE5JIhyiShWouKPLXN65qem%2BlmxebiePuqjhe95&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pJXeVsmolOtvf5M7lzMDV0zGdToyv5S0qY6D7lPveKGHoyRL3siv/0lJtKPqk6JKycLJJp%2BucucbM59MJX/LA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afjwgz4964ibQZw1nmIqy1S3qkgA3aOC99/vtkvVegLiXdudK9Z0sOw6m3cTA3Gv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6C5a0R52kw1TW3rysGK8Rx6WfCYeH0Ce4FcyJAq3QKL5L8BzmJBbkc6fpAIGZoCQyjTqeP7zLewzQYI/asqs9w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HrnH6WtW7AYbHKqziuuKa0edtOciQLaUjsh%2B3bZR8U8gHNhTXbFvoIIrtacYvhcg&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    108
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.89
J01   RB FIRE              .49
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 10005156  30 352199 HALL DANIEL RAY                                                                   3.91          3.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.95
Q01   CC FIRE              .71
ALS   ALS                  .25

2004 10005187  30 352217 LALLY JAY DEAN                                                                   15.01         15.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.88
C01   PB FIRE             2.13
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2004 10005249  30 348300 GOMEZ-AVILES MARIA                                                               70.21         70.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.00
J01   RB FIRE             7.33
ALS   ALS                 4.88

2004 10005334  30 352313 GARCIA ECTOR TORRES                                                              42.29         42.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.20
L01   CMFDMVTX            6.29
ALS   ALS                 2.80

2004 10005360  30 306274 GONZALEZ MARIA GUADALUPE                                                         24.63         24.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.71
F01   WEST END            2.18
ALS   ALS                 1.74

2004 10005374  30 352334 NOTARIO ISAAC MARTINEZ                                                           34.94         34.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.12
N01   ES FIRE             3.37
ALS   ALS                 2.45

2004 10005406  30 352358 GREEN WAYNE KENDALL                                                              17.02         17.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
TT1   TT CITY             7.44
ALS   ALS                  .74

2004 10005508  30 329387 HANSEN MICHAEL EUGENE                                                            38.76         38.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.62
VA1   VASS CITY          19.66
ALS   ALS                 1.48

2004 10005532  30 352438 WILSON WANNETTA CHEVELL                                                          32.01         32.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.79
SP1   SP CITY            13.80
ALS   ALS                 1.42

2004 10005572  30 339957 LEON MODESTA MARIA                                                               32.77         32.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.20
SP1   SP CITY            14.12
ALS   ALS                 1.45

2004 10005633  30 352508 PARKER SHARON LEE                                                                 9.15          9.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.79
E01   SL FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 10005646  30 352516 FORE JOSHUA RAY                                                                   4.83          4.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
H01   CV FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 10005662  30 352527 BIRNER ROBERT DALE JR                                                            16.52         16.52

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TipjNF3tJ2acF%2BXI9Amz%2BNdGxPf2VCuTcTKcHuQSTTrg/1TgcHU7w/L9lxg%2By3bkobljOxPu2CrnDlLvFVP1Lw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAs9SgscPrJtLnu%2Bee8ukNRII4T%2BEVuAprn8DSqC/BhGPKM%2B8D%2ByLC8EjYu7foVk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2gM2ZWj/bUviFwivRs/FxNuDk0oNuOYiiH6PVfhiWN7cac7VZHNK3D9p511hNIreDO7RU6QH5uYV%2B/g1yE0vw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0qmg/iGd6KDMiMxD4legUNd0SvrjqDwNjpmXPAAAQmFUAGl2/wkqe/7hqWguiT4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xjjnNb0GzGdfYGVncyvAgHhu1DLOLgQOlS7b5WQtpdxXQ/S%2Bf9bB3krtjEhJCijxMPC7SdzqZ0TqekwQ/SivVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xr0%2BU7k3ILbr65VFRPViHkPJwHK78sybLzpcnnkP2wQZ0u81WPC0iuvKPP8KmiSd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LkgxqAu1ebXx2FVb12vfD/rS6n0EdY1e/POiNmKvkddw%2B1ToX0jyWNR2BfJqgunrYJtwC9z0w3vQZwDD0rhdbw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MUgd7Sr6p7KqVHA%2BK4%2B%2BW87sTJiZI6e17Yzli0xKIcmiNQNO2P68JO8EX7U8T7h4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CjPu0p//OW0t3Po0qMCZgG0fdhL0kvC4SHPZx8Ms6WpGP/cH45XVuMiGSKpjVa6uITX8O28woCOhEXI1Wcwp/Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyUQDkjlKT5qbdr6ZGbcYwdMXNYmqPkxMSCyxvJWjOSIb7Ktkq10WhVIOSKvDgZ%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQoqJGIH5cdDZGSghObaPapK58R70DZMeHbq2p0NQZ5wHIG24jb2UnXKej4gqQV3jwFgAhFaJ9KakgYBNDYm3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UlPj7PT0P0Qgv9McGVmMavLXhob7vsZhhHaibgV2y4lInmvU9bHhbh7hbWXmR0kZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mac8z3/ggc/89FdBEkeJnb9v15yrOBpQUABZua6tcPr/w/1WymZfuxhiZd8%2BHE5K9KkX1PnfawyGWzt9ajUGyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bwTQ%2BWzAXem%2Bp/92cGKguqwf7JsSYCMw08IqJw7uyPO2fl9l9j%2B09VFFzzRkrj3C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sk8Y0LmHzu%2Bfhe6GxFFGt8/Qm7Yj0PzVrg0gYH5/jFMDQQ9b%2BncawlBmzJ3GF%2BYL5j/Rt2Ld%2BwOTksefGTEa6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSeJ3wQRTzIW0vIr/%2BhWx2drJzXxj%2BbtXWuI5i9a8RpSV2hnm%2BUGL%2BMMXeii3AuA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJDSU8R2tOY5rx2gaTV5AaoRosT9/PUJvFoEfKSd6yW2hvRSr2HA8h1GtT8/E5Ay1z6hDz7NAFAqvRQAqLJf8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6Vup5hkV0fhKqj8YIlqaDkflrwapHLFvHMSepbFN7GIrNLokBxL2gAh4IRmKWcm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E08aiSI/8CdN3VkUypis5qLkr6OSydP%2B7Jilw6GGFy6vdv9MfUQT9UNsQW0/3J7PgkBQpN9jLqUkxovs8MvitQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQmMo6heMKIYNO4IvkctV8DqFF3xF2e043SNc9fLBngWwaIlu4uyhfCMXlTzMrJ1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=emivNvM5Dakiwh9hWWfeGAanKHJr8yPdMXKeAgD5Xe%2B4d9%2Byai873%2BsSQlIUs6gG00nNkmsKkwKw56VArwXN8w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cI1GU9xamMe5aURVek0QgZOiOotxIox6DoO9NC6ueW8XNA64CfJvjdL155FO4xx1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rm5eAE1XAweOScQd56sEoEOoDs3NcDO11OJgh36tF1lw/oZV9SFtqy0l2viQ9bwyG1hDE6509xPFG04GwFfsrw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DSyLvB2wHk3jUYxS3vpAtEvZFXg3VfIMSTZMrx4gw4ZygjRSwfjoHxQjg4cNE2QU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wWamENCsd%2BCSQAdLtMVIzFL7bsvLBC2W10IPXKnIqDanmlOjWgvourK3j74swdmmpgo9hQ36dttUMqD/i/N7tg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=062mMfqzvEB/XEjuTuYUrdFW0Uza/f4PBLXOy9yXuDKTFoI3ioC/MzweV4HHJ4jx&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    109
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.22
PB1   PB CITY             7.61
ALS   ALS                  .69

2004 10005797  30 331954 JACINTO MANUEL ANTONIO BARRERA                                                   18.03         18.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.16
A01   SP FIRE             2.68
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2004 10005829  30 352630 WHITMAN MICHAEL JAMES                                                            89.18         89.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          51.35
PH1   PH CITY            33.51
ALS   ALS                 4.32

2004 10005830  30 321786 ROBINSON DIANE LLOYD                                                            136.38        136.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          71.58
SP1   SP CITY            58.77
ALS   ALS                 6.03

2004 10005908  30 352682 ORTIZ DAVID                                                                     140.00        140.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          69.64
PB1   PB CITY            64.50
ALS   ALS                 5.86

2004 10005915  30 352687 RODRIGUEZ RAUL LOZA                                                              16.20         16.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.36
VA1   VASS CITY           8.22
ALS   ALS                  .62

2004 10005921  30 352692 BECKNER ROGER WAYNE                                                              11.69         11.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
FF1   FOXFIRE             4.48
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 10005963  30 302084 COLLINS CHARLES LEE JR                                                            5.48          5.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
Q01   CC FIRE             1.00
ALS   ALS                  .35

2004 10006023  30 352751 DOZIER BENJAMIN JEREMIAH                                                        109.86        109.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.14
AB1   AB CITY            36.34
ALS   ALS                 3.38
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 10006038  30 312161 WILLIAMS AMELIA ANNE                                                              4.45          4.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.71
N01   ES FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .31

2004 10006095  30 352799 MANESS APRIL TUCKER                                                              17.67         17.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.87
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.63
ALS   ALS                 1.17

2004 10006128  30 352821 SIMON CARBAJAL PEDRAZA                                                            9.33          9.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.32
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.39
ALS   ALS                  .62

2004 10006142  30 352830 BRAUN ROBERT LOUIS                                                              157.50        157.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          90.68
PH1   PH CITY            59.18
ALS   ALS                 7.64

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L8oez/1%2BWpJhr4eVj58vWY3mNZOIeYlcBzjAG/SJZCfGNC9YJwSR6YOTC1Af74oTwgInrOKZRjAjZIA%2B1LXFfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DeIf8rI3tS89RbBpsQDyMCu1AYpw%2BPt7x27XbBrGxaM3alDT7pYzN%2BFKXztctDG3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V7ewjddKWjvS0ymNYE39INHfS0V7tHownt2njjjCfI5IcrSYqKtTHxG1wNb5TgWZSN0BaUC9p6K0/POMdgP8zg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7QhtCT8owOYGlkWWbPy7fzW4iGzsnfWgh6cd7euxVCV8VDmkZmFkYtmNp/CQ9ZL9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G472F%2B48Z9eMT/0Y3SIza5bvmBzrSres1ubcPW0qzaU2CNveIAI2ZtKopLsGJbQhLRn3/mHDj5jxdFAusp7/Gg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6JKFwFW0GCB6yS6E3uRwVB5pUyVl5Ha5D1%2B6Y2VX87idg2LEhGIJzfMO8gGz8b%2B5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xov7QjD5a%2B07XA1xjhYexJaIdjPwB6dQzfuJB9iqTLwW7ZonI4dFCmeR5TCzkhjBkZvGNvlQ1i7wWrb%2BNM2BcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PL/36ptbVquhPtO%2BR/7uW3d4JS4BhN5Gxv76agdXRiOoObrehSc0%2BGdBc/eDNStH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UNDpJVvYY1nnIVZIFYLHJlWXpLZpl%2Bi9AoqTSQnYEmAtcpxGM7tUsZPzITo86ht/2xpo7%2BS6ISlONjh3JhWnmw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dw0ffEnl3pdGiA9IOY/5gIvHu%2B9zf4BJRoaN1GjAByY/71Tcn369s3JzpMdFitaC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KsdLVekRtfmiqfNlLlV/uEF22iHY3IYTvMqDEjm9Saq1DOPI6KnA1RaU9X04yHAL4Hxc/Z8l22VzGHWavwCtNg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMnrGGvlXcKWQBROxDYTB2avKB5hktOCOcLyDRC5wBtayLLulP0BQNSKLpsdBZ%2BL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8j5ok3TSoMN1JTkrrjEEpDmHaNY0brGZBaOm5Nvu0g3BCihC8eHO9BrFmy/gisJ5G5T1%2Bx1F6OGsvb/mDTgysQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKQ2Ft2aG1dpSlmpOdNNhApukhRfoju/JY26%2BVTDIBOaB%2BeDgKrcpNL0HyFfiiY8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=isFP%2BGrHFY1FGvVRLKB143ItMdG8ZGCoUQl3fZ6JMCBesDHonuDUFVJBnGTnbCIZs7lhdBJpkQdgRHREWnNkPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pf3yL6EehVo03tXg%2BdDmASNnx8bzBdPW6rkyIxcKG5meV/8puFgZO0aYOshUmONH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrtAXn8MdWBERhPCG9kamoK%2BMVa46YxeGzGQ1C5fvtD0L8i6L6BYfqedtfxQinLv0bXEfH/rM1GVuCjBHHAE0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ca9i41wqV4%2BNfjBQEMz8s5j5qE0sNEtHCHSmKY%2BD6NYnCo13/3KUNkfrtdSs9G6i&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ityfwGzU%2BhcH4lEjBTbSIeWQo0A0eVb4yoWD4ii1crX17IpaXLQspx62EOWRyfCubBINE8DqR/rDKjOtVLJeIQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p5LInLXcOThBHvXdT3NvZtk4KIp/2RdyVNvzzt8qALFPpwT/Piz8p%2BKFMs19oVko&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=soY4hjnw51nfkzt7JSRod4/SSeWgMgS8UoinrODcwPEBmNLvGttCDo8zd/ebYozyW%2B5a%2Blc%2Bojewi2U8k0Vt0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I/er7ZkR4Cd6DUaI%2BZmvighiqZe7SVZLQkT5QRCCJ8IRWnWd/prBGOHYeMROnOWj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RaQ/rwwo5G9BbEnbduavEvpI/jFIIKe2D%2BQrE3LoIoVymjFqbYN%2BYOzXWab5XzRsVn/uvW9mnuTHk%2BA%2BvN1Y%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ROj85uUuutRs/kuN6SxR%2BsTzhxFvhv4drx04xRcupPoKXOt8qipL0IyqR4B0xbSN&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    110
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 10006200  30 352866 PONCE-PINEDA JORGE ARTURO                                                        46.35         46.35

CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.29
J01   RB FIRE             4.84
ALS   ALS                 3.22

2004 10006229  30 339975 PINEDA ABENEGO SILVA                                                             10.71         10.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.41
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.59
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 10006231  30 314888 MONROE JOSEPH MCKINLEY                                                           13.88         13.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.51
CG1   CG CITY             3.99
ALS   ALS                  .38
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 10006256  30 352900 PAPINEAU JAMES CHARLES                                                          126.56        126.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX         106.40
T01   WP FIRE            11.20
ALS   ALS                 8.96

2004 10006272  30 302227 KIDD JERRY LEE                                                                    2.91          2.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
M01   HIGHFALLS            .33
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 10006286  30 316260 MCNEILL BETTY JOANNE                                                              3.22          3.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.66
J01   RB FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .22

2004 10006298  30 352922 MONROE SANDRA WATKINS                                                             2.94          2.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.47
F01   WEST END             .26
ALS   ALS                  .21

2004 10006301  30 352925 TILLEY JESSE JAMES                                                                4.24          4.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.33
L01   CMFDMVTX             .63
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 10006364  30 352957 PURCELL WILLIE                                                                   23.99         23.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.53
D01   PH FIRE             3.90
ALS   ALS                 1.56

2004 10006372  30 311460 GILLIS WANDA JEAN                                                                 8.05          8.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
B01   CRESTLINE           1.20
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 10006412  30 312560 MCGREGOR BRYAN JUSTIN                                                            57.78         57.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.56
Q01   CC FIRE            10.55
ALS   ALS                 3.67

2004 10006548  30 353060 HAGEN SARAH LOUISE                                                               16.19         16.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.49
K01   CG FIRE             1.56
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2004 10006593  30 353085 MILLER SUSAN BAKER                                                               53.80         53.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.49
SP1   SP CITY            10.26

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQsSFkUT%2BZp/Ug53rSUCdaqMcGsou2hm6nfOaNB6PQQ7nVTwIfl7hGlsT6R3%2BFlod16xJzf%2BCItnqOMLpCYhWQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9y9vVuoQYSjz9WhoF6lOh2WPvQLKmghZAlS8C%2B5U8aRgnlYtMmuTxftBMX3%2B8Q0x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hP0RirVZv8%2BxB1Bu/kfjoSYHBX7RuHhzgLJnQrsmIz7/LShRSd2qt/ZkXjCZ30TonPOU3e9aeiZVLGcwM%2BmCGg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FX4FwCALeCi2VeuW9PlodJqneQ0AR8bdDSGDq7hSoYwTf6twwvOxPhKhSYJlht3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=elpch2Yq33/UP342WVCTP0kNiagSOKpk39SfyQP/2d%2BeJUxSJP6whwUtQUoDiNwiA28/0o7zpDcxG7S58G0nNQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEBDyQOOfMM/5BbevMWjvdjZozc0elt%2BRedsgNbO4LvU%2BXgKn45IBi4NR5tIAk4/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhO6LnSlG/kfbq%2Bu8D2Q5b5kcGt7tdfDJmt5k4IkZ6JERMcSahK%2BHUml/8raRWfMuhWGtiFhhxTgsYkNYgSzPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qdWpgETOrF4l7N9mxPBTfeS1vRQ7fhDqeMHQJa1ofVKAbVzV62jH%2BxKi%2Be/oCKVO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1kH7Qw5pwmHSh2Le71Td3zgFLNkKHl4oqYKecn%2By0ezc2ycalko7GdT1t0AR%2Bm9/Y8jM1FhWcGi8xWXRubMbA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9crJ78CytV%2BG2F0cWADdhb%2BfxdKnoYNnnjOGiio95dsaszL0vWbjKPdDgDuu704G&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQ8fQPvVckCaokRfNe4tKFqt6lE0tUDOJYT8iuX7jV1M%2BO6OXYmzLEEZKAil9wnVX8XNLl5nz/VmVHLLmkdbZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wPwb1JJD8Ha%2BEuboZctfnUrfxYqdnw%2BLx5NDU71aRiEwLfp4bORxJYdOXnX52X7Z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJS1xTNK4klaxK6Fg87RZgHMLOFJ9qmVqCImpaOzD2NEEIjQX6Sn%2BwP8ATMjoPK91bgRDNS%2BK3MhpuQt5qUolA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=29o5iF0kJ9cXrHHx/pNdalGhV1u5mr0gnKq/PxiPODHDOys2/m7DXwbfE14G1nma&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZtfBRW4Gt0YD3DxShJiL5Bp5X1mB587c2Xa06j8iIG%2Bv9V/Y8WsxiE0LxkLRQ8YT8TPCJeqLOryBxcVMNLvwwQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mGZgys/EnxjWs9tIJlF/5emIUVTCN2MdZQyM17EXWJmiv/VtMNDZcTB47GJArj2W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YL8ScLk1%2B5bLHs8FLUWW9wnDyyahmOZffHJNUl2L4URSLfZ7981vSitxPr6qDiWsjltMQDJqfkt0ezHR4WEgfg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8%2BIQ38DdAs9Pbj%2B4Jn1aNtmMqeTfINasd63scghGZBgz7y787wzQ5FzI9Jopq8jn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Si/w54pSd9Tl0A2RirfyZylHkffp2TxNNTJ/368w%2BSmTvNx7XyQXb8cl2g5xnZ/s6V7%2BK8s9qmauOogQGEqmsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWest7B5WheWt9dtEM0IKoy%2BbLiw2w5m3yq34%2BlB9y77B%2BGQSjs2yc7e54STeoDs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PXmKyww5h5u5eLwccjEDZERSxJQ3u9hzhupf3QSY%2BAoj4UhK9w6tnGIgCclKZr%2BatvDLN8q1b/se13rF6ImGYA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BqB9xPlkaopURVUSwXVdXT665eIr9ifgevfJ6cns8ZVuAoEs7n1AvMJQEM2TPdtu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xjrvqnJP6fHZlVhGeeTrCVGh59oUN5sqKg1VAwwMDa%2Bay7I3EbBAKD4vQBxAKwZxZxP0zN%2Bt4M9u9jl9Z9XnTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dO/OJgQUbJGOoud/K4DOlyTb0mVN7KQ%2B59yrFT936OjVP7HU0whMI2OxaDvT7BU8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmFk3rGBda3dmF4xI7MyEp7ZMKhvvLQOWOUaVb8SoR9VyxV295Rs3K/KePfQGSCmnZQJhlItwcmLUDnwfA96GQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dNo1RzgtCZi8XXzafbM0qMqMUht592oQkz5DhMqK8BJaQgNRX1QnJaEpbIHgundf&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    111
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.05
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 10006623  30 339891 MANDUJANO ORLANDO DOMINGUEZ                                                       5.25          5.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.28
H01   CV FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 11000150  30 353180 CARLYLE ANTHONY JOSEPH                                                            4.66          4.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.66
L01   CMFDMVTX             .69
ALS   ALS                  .31

2004 11000162  30 353187 BARTON BRANDON JAMES                                                             10.23         10.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.03
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.52
ALS   ALS                  .68

2004 11000305  30 353277 PUCKERING RYAN ETHAN                                                              9.73          9.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
AB1   AB CITY             4.43
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 11000515  30 353386 ALLBROOKS JOHNNY JAMES                                                            3.78          3.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.99
C01   PB FIRE              .54
ALS   ALS                  .25

2004 11000562  30 353407 YOUNG ERIC HOWARD                                                                31.38         31.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.77
AB1   AB CITY            14.28
ALS   ALS                 1.33

2004 11000632  30 308845 HANNANS PRISCILLA SMITH                                                          40.33         40.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.42
SP1   SP CITY             4.45
ALS   ALS                  .46
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 11000671  30 353471 ESTEBAN ADELMO                                                                    7.88          7.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
G01   EASTWOOD            1.03
ALS   ALS                  .53

2004 11000738  30 315601 MARTELLE JUSTIAN ANTHONY                                                         59.19         59.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.45
G01   EASTWOOD            7.74
ALS   ALS                 4.00

2004 11000934  30 302106 PERKINS SHELLY DIANNE                                                             4.24          4.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.33
L01   CMFDMVTX             .63
ALS   ALS                  .28

2004 11000937  30 353611 MONROE BRIAN JOHN                                                                 7.29          7.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
K01   CG FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .51

2004 11001369  30 353792 TIVNAN CHAMM                                                                     40.80         40.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.22
PH1   PH CITY             4.06
ALS   ALS                  .52
OTHER COST               30.00

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFQKBM6oGUuJ/xa4ESxoGcXeVUfjfKW1sKcAauZNha7zciyiywU%2Bya3v2ws1PP7eQ4b1LCqOsDLcbzDiTOLgkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=26x6iGPXlvmH4HjzT2h/j7tuSQkJKPuIJ4UzDDtxMkc2ZTdntM5PvwHYgyceWDR3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3gNV2nQKMzTnvN/fzAVXWCsyDazaF9qAUTyfG%2BgwIEt/LWRQXLjXGUSNkQiY4dmtj7P4GNWcvwhI5a/HyP3Jw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dn9z7qiwsj1KXzOe9ZTdSRN9yzQLqrUukLS/0RKjq90LiBf2mIiG1zoDJz1a9%2BDq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L0ZgfyAZCCWEKkLxy/20MppgpCmBmcSGuLHAbd%2BZfav60Q0DsK1Lc%2BMgsXWIaiTDZyOhTR7FGW7XmSzqRv6VRA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=krGFlBS%2BqfneM4JanaAyx0FpgDHxRkVYn7cnqmS3Yxrn5F9SRrWNhIqv0gR5GG/x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jEsHEyOVBvdQhGcsNU4iqPB/C3nVH5TRBDE01bZanbPxb4sliqlB3m6cwwXtrO0A3L7VafdMbZcp%2B7yh3r77Fg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLaOpqlhnHamPBcviNKTCjhiUYaMGjt2DcCwNBMd1fY3oOGS2U%2Be/4t1XkBq5qJY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VSKPUD7XaUNhUVXm7kH98mMZlbu9Y8iRTOwVTbceQp/q3t3qOER0tx/Io8ESfgA/wrxTRo1tSZ/iR9DHJZcL6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zBRiIRt4SLKo%2B88T1y6uugoM9HwmH8ZI3IHNZ6FI/KgganW559vDq1b8U7XquIPi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2tBXfo2v%2B1HCM3LJYSK42oPCoUtI0aE7go9eJZ3109mnJmFSx4AYt6%2BeF27aZDnb4CLtl2bBEaabgk4GbFhZfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WD0852WOLN2EQptpxRWIxhQipv5tBb0y/zeue88dMCDQXMEfQvK%2BQFfgBTz7Sxsz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XhiEwYOowZ6gBjGBnKkoM9%2ByBfpmEph5VMjjIixpkWYByY8qii6wYDwsXa/Hnqf8m4MyFb34ARONIuWbdVS1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bH4OZb15iOelKyzcxzPgp0BCYGR6kR4qZFi3CTqhv7OMrn1nwV75GpDJEyCFRziI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/pxshc864Qxu1tTHE1qrMaNCeDncd4664fbY/eaLDnV1tY39Qll11GEfBoPnQkrrpNPVcl73ywKV%2Bg4/fi4cfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T82i6rqX%2By5oO1j4vPiFa8rzZpLbv%2BD%2BD0lNRf8qEV40W0pjOa/2UMhuEVSH1YjM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S6CjU1R7G4vZ7STLEV9W4hNF6ESh5Q38bENGm1iQkdtoH9xpIq/wWbOFAKf5HnAcP2m5p6sSJJXN%2B0R2Pjep8g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jv%2B0jLIp9RlNmE0HNdjaB4YioV9sMD03DOh8h/jJXa3FEW9o%2BH0SLquiq8dxuJZx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ou/dEhTy3l9mwDDym4GTqPlfrR6iy9HvmjwKmDQO7%2BE0E%2BfWHs0Ik3VFNCzO86pCJkNKXnLMoWQcQ5O3ybntbQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QoIu6JMqnO8WTTzw3T%2BSj5JRUpg8/uyArAj5/5%2B8tYyPgVivo8cSTRIyDDBFXYHJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQ%2B5tGSmM2Z3sidLoGcR59upsi1Wul5ObOYklHF20fxEJRvNygZyZHEcE3FikgwCZKlLPIKoy862ucQYEtDLQg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=raDR3xoy7DwQ22Bn%2BgIk%2BL6LZuEVy1%2Bn2trBG0TU0zKlwojGWTjple6nVUz/OhAF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xa2P6aOr74NYweV6wZAx65yxifFHFDAj4ImdfiaGPPAdf0oLIxD3dFDPr9NvjC/YAH1DqW51FG3low1LkLF0iw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ndLgWgrIlPs%2B6kdq4yvnI9jDRMNE3SxLXLR6vhJ/KkfnhDdfRxREYhx02j0CnnfC&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    112
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 11001421  30 353822 YOW ROY DALE                                                                     11.96         11.96

CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.88
J01   RB FIRE             1.25
ALS   ALS                  .83

2004 11001436  30 353832 GATICA JORGE VAZQUEZ                                                              9.32          9.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.60
H01   CV FIRE             1.08
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 11001545  30 353871 HERNANDEZ CARLOS                                                                  8.68          8.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.81
A01   SP FIRE             1.29
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 11001581  30 333224 GREGORIO ESTHER LOPEZ                                                            10.66         10.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.69
H01   CV FIRE             1.24
ALS   ALS                  .73

2004 11001697  30 353951 STEPTOE ARLETHA MCCRIMMON                                                         3.54          3.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.95
K01   CG FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .25

2004 11001708  30 353958 JIMENEZ ANDRES MANUEL ALVAREZ                                                     7.99          7.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.23
RB1   RB CITY             4.49
ALS   ALS                  .27

2004 11001781  30 354003 GOINS MAURICE                                                                    24.35         24.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83
CG1   CG CITY             8.69
ALS   ALS                  .83
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 11001820  30 354024 BLACKLEDGE ANNA LOUISE                                                           41.86         41.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.67
E01   SL FIRE             3.19
ALS   ALS                 3.00

2004 11001844  30 354039 RIETSHEL CARL HENRY                                                              60.36         60.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.54
WP1   WP CITY            24.00
ALS   ALS                 2.82

2004 11001933  30 354096 CAIN ANTOWANNTTE NICOLE                                                           6.38          6.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.85
P01   AB FIRE             1.12
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 11001971  30 303551 FAULK EMMITT BOBBITT                                                             14.80         14.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.07
H01   CV FIRE             1.71
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2004 11001973  30 354117 SMITH NIKEYA SONDRA                                                               4.43          4.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.66
W01   WESTMOORE            .46
ALS   ALS                  .31

2004 11002220  30 354275 FAIRLEY KIMYATA SHANICE                                                           9.42          9.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.94
SP1   SP CITY             4.06

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q9l0fiKJ5rOqEnPEYwjarpFKl/IKwuqcQCc5S/3nvsIye6cOuqbdMbxWzdij1E/Ecod%2B/YnQouQK7/AjPomHjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uptvB9ma1ycv6ieZmmO37eo9sf10GTfEQfFiT9Ewhq7fDoChMyVkiLVhBPpWItxU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6lwx0CdE0WqWozAX1ettk0pZZw6YA%2BW4brAQtGlsm57rAquZZv6NGU5qZjpVHbZrGvoJDMqf7dyj%2B8Ty3mJuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=efU4ovf2sA7nC5%2BfuEXd90V27AmaTlM9ISmD9fQBuq/jG/KNEuREj/24rBQ4vJFx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQtIEjm120nTANcrhXdLm7arSdT4JdIrfMvaUWhv0IrKOgu4lIRY2aB7Y4cNw%2BGieg2eLKOcDUgCKqB1GThPcg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tObhR6UxpLTGHR/B/XIompDqNquvF8tx0dMN234bFde6rXvhZ2u2Y/uj7UbJnFN/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0tnMbFvr0Znd630gW1DVaJZ3TcjwZDp5X0dTvbls32lQlhDKfC0o3c1PefJu/FTW8H7dUvdU4HBcoswaq2qCcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bsAJdz9M9AENfF74esc01DKemMiafhJh6DW%2B3N%2Bam18VxtJ1l5jt7edxqmxfAvXd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UXUoekllahP0R5LKK1au1teciB0ftZuAxkDR0x3Tg6xU6oQbBeY%2BA6X6CCTi0CizecFJMJ3SY/BVVVbxL8oAuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U8Cc0XkwfNVqYIm9SVBck61cWpmXFNDISEg6dEInNF9IGPTEH9dxPdaOUe2qkBwe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bsZgDbfIRp8D38ZJBcdYqu99Zk4ku%2B2GGqjZiL8emogc2pes50pDkIUh9ktQigwNjCzwzn7pY/sEwJAUPiC5FA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggV4F%2BjRU4hba%2BHsg6vq%2B0t4izdyKbuR8z3tRxCLnF2WKc/YGsa4byKGjX8vpZRN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RpYzSzJ1WIg99/izcg6gHGm34fLeiKA/RZ9MLtFiIqtGySAoRAmrhu0lBDzticMbW1Jxa62qwCFlBjV4FUqxIw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2JS1i3UP25SmE6Enn/KRNdh94z0C2kfp7%2BDxHgJlkPHX8kKG4aHvb%2BN1CInigIdK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXpKKpDwmgxkjcIWyhOY4UzK6%2B1fG6ELJbphaqE6wIr0IWNZLIY48%2B83sGS4N/MXFdmLNWYDCwH7WB6unZamOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wOwhJoElFMZoarPGJzul11pCKgxryLZ57Xa6MRaAwDgtlAVDLUNb6gfCIq3XgO5k&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G6ASOphc0vrOGxjWwfMSbpwvAr41rSryPWxsUZ3mnM5D89YTa2ajtTTYHbW/ZesuKeIfC0cFN1JTp1IaNZHtHA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8LQGNTw2ZnVBFf5C7HUbUzBHl359hIOE4Z12tofpkIqcLnqyOIqEPaAIY8v7Zfo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j/kJL/BTOQpOv3PGeOnrIyhpy5I1jJyRa%2BiLDQ81grbCWfZwoex4U9/TxProDuLoQTWqbnpZ0wpV/NE0QdYyXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zu8BMGduSvSLpoO/OcTENICr3To3pEKooQhDs7kY2IAboEhCLxC4pcSS7x8ySH8d&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vv0uiHFszSwVxTwXlas9t%2BD0uy6rAvS/rnZqCzbVmXtQ2vuaVMfdPgInRLOu/vlDmI15kZ7iNV6i9tW3jk0QJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8u4HQybhNg4yzJ4rr0zdGTzi878feBwAXx7N75tM0Z6n3PvFewho4EiJnwxB2oY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QaXYjsiH/prh8LrFJH3%2BKbv/ZxDqW0lPiHKInYXP7hOXARcwslYPQiD%2BNByRaZCDtl/ZJjAeh9ovmqdcd1FerQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4L/rHbfdlrGIqtuVfbOzTpW362up1E/Jl7V4T56oFexS6KZV9vzwXjyWOoD28RUI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RzPcGxNyAtFc3i8OyR4wuEnrq44V1zvn/uwPvtdQx35sYz7HJLjCLT/HbzEj0y3MNzpgG47v75v41PNAC3rKxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bW5izRmwoujuU74o9GgqwxR/kUbIw6JxPxNXQD3PcrWsXAAtcQKvZ/gr%2B3VTaiSK&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    113
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .42

2004 11002488  30 354416 COLWELL RICHARD DALE                                                             11.85         11.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.88
K01   CG FIRE             1.14
ALS   ALS                  .83

2004 11002500  30 354423 KIMSEY ROBIN REYNOLDS                                                            11.97         11.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.89
PH1   PH CITY             4.50
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 11002608  30 354475 QUINTERO PRISCILLA SUBDIAZ                                                        7.44          7.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.89
C01   PB FIRE             1.05
ALS   ALS                  .50

2004 11002718  30 354528 HERNANDEZ OSCAR PEREZ                                                            21.21         21.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.64
VA1   VASS CITY          10.76
ALS   ALS                  .81

2004 11002739  30 330864 BOYD BOBBY DOUGLAS                                                                3.76          3.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
K01   CG FIRE              .36
ALS   ALS                  .26

2004 11002743  30 354545 ALLEN NANCY HICKS                                                                 5.25          5.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.28
H01   CV FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 11002753  30 354551 BRENNEMAN NORMA KELLAR                                                            7.33          7.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
SP1   SP CITY             3.16
ALS   ALS                  .32

2004 11002800  30 354576 SAAVEDRA TEODORO MIRON                                                           47.48         47.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.57
K01   CG FIRE             4.58
ALS   ALS                 3.33

2004 11002987  30 354690 DUNPHY KASEAN ASHLEY                                                              7.53          7.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.22
W01   WESTMOORE            .79
ALS   ALS                  .52

2004 11003069  30 354733 WILLIAMS YVONNE                                                                   7.26          7.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.70
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.08
ALS   ALS                  .48

2004 11003072  30 350612 SIMMONS JAMES EDWARD                                                              2.65          2.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.19
J01   RB FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .18

2004 11003082  30 308367 MCCAULEY RODERICK MENDEZ                                                         11.91         11.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
AB1   AB CITY             5.42
ALS   ALS                  .50

2004 11003083  30 354738 HOSKINS BETTY THERESA                                                            35.11         35.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.30
CG1   CG CITY            13.52

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OopY76HmqGst8aE%2BHMh48W42%2BUeiW9UWVyWHapNfaU1V3ihwOd5nPMd4yAvS9GnqeUYnI089iLEwLjj85kdpYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHm9cW3dn6kiHEP7HxHfhW6bKNYA2Be217RVQAFNu64ruecUDmZq148x8Iv03CUl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0AHXvnt1rVO0JftgjtsymNkjL3ZY4b8kuj4%2BaklorGk8U3nTrZoXU2HOdvoV9h3wkDSbs7ALKziiIlw0ySMH9A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0QHPJUca9gv2Q9MW%2BQI2EEis0gwuaEJNC9/SNkTbbL5RkJG26NR630b4mA0Gzqg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTDJ7fc1Zt3kNpHpt6tlmzNOrU%2BGtTcHiChUfkvaNSYBE7u/VTbY2t4YH5pNFHwjtJTNBnG2X1z6ZYIdrNj6eg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJIdZE2Ialdrsox2VVDc0/Leph6ZaKp9CrI9Bm0q81ZvFTyfK5g0FxB0UPoK3BuO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTHHuWyVOjYn09919U5jHZqJk3jimFcYoUK/5utNqyXPtO4hv5IufagH6Lt6XR/N1AhKX8P/grEyzVtmnO/QkQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vf51CWdvArJA0AekZsY3tlNpkK%2BjGyQ2EEQAUCSGkkO8AgbNckp7IU9PL03lKOVS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RLiWhA459UdOjgYK/q5jiGAl8JWKq%2BjoNu1sW6d8Tm9/XCu/J2Fg2BFBiPcOgq986jPXF5yUvglReGAOikXD7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wm1yBllOgOnvwcFnYYMaL3j3gQmlzbekYbDm6Mw%2BfJ6CHj7wTYAwiXv/lHlaDWUA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ekQP0buebwoptfbwu8hCQQE78DxjLm7YfA4eDPd1f9t9dqyJXm/mu4iwF8o%2BtqQUvtj3dmNzSkw3s9/TsQWzsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0MeIwtRDqXMwgJnkNoyjQrSiQZlLrhXYZ3fJokF89gNbHGrvkHi7BGIs1iNwwPSt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4q0GOVDvXinNvzW7zHgj/gzi23FF7WBNd8Hpg7od3GkmKxvWQlpxtmkKR4gaw%2BjWAeslvpDRTTICCTFGBTxd0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bz%2BlFVBD4/He/eoAcjNJIlklLCBPAzAm4uM%2B4/XECfYqZgymMqh0rr3LJZkrYdIT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=euoNyAjo3mLXVFVjZd6ElgiMZ403Mn69PhKv3ByZK2S3IkrMJbJSHq4HSlvPdpepNTJzORhcb4CxTBDYHkGtzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pwUSNJqo6wDGuM0lmxQHImAljxsg4X0VG0jpXftoCNsYabzYYrV5sODMCfAkwn3h&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SVaCWTJf6BEkFbSQQIwdS40XYqa9dl2xC6jNLhYlX7m7UxWwb/SPADlFVOFVIEoC/kXNqIBpEjbVjQukfZZpMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iE/enLG9jMr4WjFg/1GPfVpcBUcjA3T/SFm8zSH6lIHnV%2BHYPRiW7aMc5aTANIsp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Uja4WbSTWpcZmqcSxjEIRwtm%2B2Jqm/KW150rWPcXjU%2BwsnUOOWEYeryZar6g3PAdKu/VX29Jw6lcwmO%2B5Rftg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5SwEWsRJLWO6gC5w%2Bbf8JU2wXkt1UG4UipW5oSXnHA6q0VZiw8SqMVBphE/w3jog&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BB%2Bgb3hBkZfyubyJv2vMtt7quB8i9GpE0N3N/ayf1TOG51qx/%2BnSQa4cODF9mYsmyiOhOKIg/snl474H7SyFBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uN6FlM3BCfFLhua/Zf2vqmiW4UEIRYBGAnZmXzViARnqDO8H/aeEQNg883BgsjDz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=noAfLYuyZ18fHEMMMF0vi837XZzRp31rbeDdXfKZxmJRgVFiVz1aFgvD7p8FAZXBG8FoS8NyKrU9H5/WMJivmg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=htgLyaUStpCXgCM253BHDCcaGg/5s4SWOxWuLQChDR7QseXbIiDUmeUU6XEE1ULJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OkUVSXa6OyeNCzt07YKEt1/JnauFMlUH0SHtFd7czofq36p5b6tupxmetb1su4dnEVU4Qibc39t/38ECbRAqcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wVkDmkDs5SkKK300r4ihEGRRqWIedqDwb0bcdWIsOmV%2BQgxIwc5hwIPiFnFPVMPX&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    114
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.29
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 11003259  30 341429 FORD STANLEY LEROY                                                               10.63         10.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.57
SP1   SP CITY             4.57
ALS   ALS                  .49

2004 11003457  30 330211 REID ANDREW WARREN                                                               20.04         20.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.07
AB1   AB CITY             9.12
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 11003996  30 355222 SANTIAGO SALOMON GARCIA                                                          61.99         61.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.16
AB1   AB CITY            28.21
ALS   ALS                 2.62

2004 11004092  30 355278 ELDRIDGE HOLLY MELISSA                                                           16.55         16.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.49
H01   CV FIRE             1.92
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2004 11004121  30 355294 CORNELL BERNADETTE NICOLE                                                        40.94         40.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.82
G01   EASTWOOD            5.36
ALS   ALS                 2.76

2004 11004130  30 355298 HILL ERNEST LEAVON                                                               91.86         91.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.21
SP1   SP CITY            39.59
ALS   ALS                 4.06

2004 11004132  30 325477 SPAULDING JERMIE DEVONE                                                          17.07         17.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.40
B01   CRESTLINE           2.54
ALS   ALS                 1.13

2004 11004133  30 339994 KELLY EVELYN ABIGAIL                                                              6.30          6.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
Q01   CC FIRE             1.15
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 11004150  30 300980 HARRIS CLAUDETTE                                                                 14.00         14.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.64
P01   AB FIRE             2.46
ALS   ALS                  .90

2004 11004186  30 343064 POINDEXTER MARION SKIFF                                                          14.16         14.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.21
C01   PB FIRE             2.01
ALS   ALS                  .94

2004 11004187  30 355328 NOBLES LARRY DAMIEN                                                              16.78         16.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
CG1   CG CITY             5.29
ALS   ALS                  .50
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 11004204  30 355278 ELDRIDGE HOLLY MELISSA                                                            7.81          7.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37
H01   CV FIRE              .90
ALS   ALS                  .54

2004 11004208  30 355339 CASTILLO-MEJIA FLAVIO CESAR                                                      15.16         15.16

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hI8CZcCskT2E9n5W969jTcdWnV%2B2KLN3asI74Q46a65mkgFS5u1J3WzEJ6uH5YWRJr2JCK%2BXKbCNqXB/JvCXSg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8AK2eizdxaC2E19H7Hek8y8oOnXg1evsGlmWHccWwX5udwCfRYCrRYNAfmxRfmVd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EhDAFdOcYyvyh1weAy0Pk2FBPmUUOXKwE0aSlRYkbBdVmzMomn8fImZ9btTPwVyAaIDUw816DF8WpY0yqV6N2A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O8DL0g%2BwTxqfFYpQCxNYIBtnBccUCwEh51o5vLFw%2Bp4XjKdCWrcV%2Bw2P/ncp/MkV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LxP9r%2BH9o%2B0eL5O/wbhdRWCuS6aLyhU3MP/uMX85gkXZLRKuqXEDt0oM0/oAsZLgNs%2BHdIslYYn20s63u8kPsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BXj/U86rowBVsIEIFkDpBUCkSBhysW2MNWVVSKMaMZdPwWd0CZFCV%2BixEZHmr9B%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNmzBMqP9adfkKBXfoDyTYVa9UJ7zkRREYQrd8nE4oTdsjUpP14JC9bpvhmI40Nlw19ttnqsyCd%2BmtTPNZyseg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yg0qBwqjmjAu%2B2vaLOxj3K33Q0dvS353yyPq5Axu1flTwOUbrPRExTv40yeBlwwE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PBq/S%2BzbP51R/0JgOwHdMbbjmmcrX2XixeMK79xjCzTBUqmz51tzWkNj4MkUfSp2/1A7ppyT71hWnvcQnsbrKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJY1vvXO9Z0piZYPWvM%2BR0mjywBruLfazeokLndSuKi8dTzUvS7dhjgudVSP3IGt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBN0YNIWxtTtDDp5ecjpPPQgtU43gCox0ztMBytdsU4X7ZeMWeIvmUaljBqJaAWm5/pBaSZX%2BF5dRh9VxzIVMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T43/MFBwKxky3D03/oKZe%2BEu528Zn83GsoXHXkUAqxMWyUViuFB97dsI6rZBuHRa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4%2BoFYC3a32HUxCocO8IWMeU%2BV9x5FRRbZsscJiZp3rWpx/5uMoyDHCXXxOVwXKVOZclmMo%2BJ07Y2QpU95V93rw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z%2BeubdYPLmshgKiVvzCqBOU04lKW3qHqKkhx9smImsz3P%2Bn0JUrBwD/VU5caxuyD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o51YAnOeHf6Zd9iGdPDQkWVToFR8YOYfp7SG5lz2DKLqOljAuo4th84dbdytTYgjLz98PYvc%2BmS6k9%2Bi5olAMA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGl2u7xr66cmP0pRVtUsCDu7strbadWIE0GkvSc%2BERrtuWOat0kKEzS8aa6Q%2B0zq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdt9XyGeH0Jm6udGqa3H/e1cgsr95ngjZL8T%2BE5YG2G47E6/8unDaWs0R5wb5OJBBkPuNLb3l7602uIR09w6sQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3AL9s1QztHQ9p2y%2BwqEAPzSxri5UKvBpGLeyvJqOCmBvBNyAtPicuCPhN1P4Qi1k&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=abuLB47zQZeYNCVXTqnUXBG%2BXnCyur%2BCPyuFxt1lqWfSLFmAFlsgRn6p3hc6qIn4%2BpDRYDvl7yvyeKjNdBYYaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XVjsbd%2BQg4mKZsH9mMwGdZSPgkK/IiXtX2sNvfLVQ7RuPpowt2RxECkGIgah1RDR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/koByZg0iwxpm1RHZbbp3xtFvJNhWL0VrK52%2B8/8ysGWGbqLefb0l7DGhpBDY2y7VJKUrryND%2B6h/08g2UQBKg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ivB637S6H2VuZQyn5gLEnhD40DNq9LZ/YvdzKEtpajBRorNCmtsheIUT0%2BDvDic5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YrgB47CTMG5TWgR5EIm3FTtlt29C4IL9AP1OYjDnqWyXH9%2BNONKw7S9TISHcCjQnsyWRBi3MCTL%2BMQCJ2HJe2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W95jC8P%2BB/9sXe9X1Fr1gI3J8P60ihMxiqrsaOaonY3Udr2emnpM/DaMD891m9hi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z0/Fqp87XVJXb9dQcHdHN2IvJBA%2BjouQxfEnZ8aW4hdCkPmhx31DVYZOgRmC7Eqcqj0ygN/5TcKKfZu8n4NPEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mu/W6cxddb9IFOHT5ZIMjLctb1Wi2RrLB8nRVtvjl1KbK/nAKW2bySHSGAdO3ZpJ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    115
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.64
K01   CG FIRE             1.46
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2004 11004211  30 355342 COOPER TIM                                                                        8.34          8.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.60
C01   PB FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 11004223  30 355348 NOTARIO ISAAC MARTINEZ                                                            8.60          8.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.17
N01   ES FIRE              .83
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 11004226  30 355350 DEMELLO MATHEW JOHN CORDEIRO                                                     32.46         32.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.09
B01   CRESTLINE            .97
ALS   ALS                  .43
GARN  GARNISH            25.97

2004 11004236  30 355357 VALLE RAFAEL                                                                      5.25          5.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.28
H01   CV FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 11004237  30 301707 NIXON EMINGO                                                                     40.14         40.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
SP1   SP CITY             4.37
ALS   ALS                  .45
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 11004250  30 355363 PATE ANGELA BULLARD                                                              20.23         20.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.17
AB1   AB CITY             9.20
ALS   ALS                  .86

2004 11004255  30 339983 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                           12.77         12.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.55
J01   RB FIRE             1.33
ALS   ALS                  .89

2004 11004256  30 353822 YOW ROY DALE                                                                      4.14          4.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
J01   RB FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .29

2004 11004260  30 355367 JACOBS GARY                                                                       8.78          8.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.89
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.31
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 11004261  30 339983 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                           18.06         18.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.92
J01   RB FIRE             1.88
ALS   ALS                 1.26

2004 11004273  30 314982 DAVIS JAMES                                                                      10.31         10.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.41
H01   CV FIRE             1.19
ALS   ALS                  .71

2004 11004274  30 355370 GARCIA JUANA GARCIA                                                               5.64          5.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.66
J01   RB FIRE              .59

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3bmZr/xR8mNNaOHeoyZgnldQeBgSJLhaO0mXnnwpjjGw0QQsSkhFvIRCA5nE0Gyal4mx1/6tLjyXhhmHMgJ0PQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E80AhaVCW6le2mr1LbS0I53X/98TaZp3weh4NJx49r3OOFZYt0YhEbc7OlRL8XMP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dXkmHmG%2BWlKD2ARwjbn/yzvCdX%2BfWUvzlp2GAgczr8lj%2Bh8cHIUZ38sDZF8zfwhuA/kBsmd9fCIEbiPEuAJ1oQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BmFTbTaAJb7WsGU/JQHwrRG9QFdFj5rASP84cPnv8ciiVIEsgP7cirkhtghCnnvU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EMl/InGZ%2Bmw8pNdqfn6yeRTGCcp%2BdAO4YLPzROk/fmchSLWaKaS3VFhCbppcRhOrWEYc4fZynxLQByAksUVZBQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o31YfzIBTFGpksJupoxzBil5rMrAEb017Mx%2BIoj1%2B7JnjEvSnPpCqIihbeKFVUYs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jcwb729fbi/b6UcUNKstDCl0PCcISTEtlD8coGuLjoSD2qZmsKnTFdSKpjZ6s3B%2B0MPmnsBVqZwVQ%2B72BX9xnA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qB9zndSaZ7iVRQydQjuXrrbtsrU/TSv81UxeCLuVdOSks7u2oT%2Bn/VhEvrhj0HjF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9flKDe2ttkLxHWI0GGyVUWejlySIHoeXO7v6bgrUzuM8oPLBmj%2B0zJggqe7BAKATjIZkgqRsoYGiHI6w3pJ2gg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VdWcLzc7ebWfI4/XpSBqZSSHqFkQtyJsrb%2Bx9UgzbJOQ7CUN6WCzGpiv8w0J0s1Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UGItA9OUOwMGj603N3dZS7ZsUhHfpsxANm4zXQvOJPo8k%2B4LLTmSKYcUHy97FM0neV0CJAqgRKNyhBPQxqeMUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3jsZc3vTH2ZUYqfJvMrQJ6fJIBnS9T1nL/6H9bKhbl5tt%2BmnucFfNTfZZcDc03B/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A5nllafWwoP/9CWFtr7bKqz68h8KTwwVy/qNxB1b94CokHhR3rbfkg218lihdd7O9fGSh4d/ZfEMKwSjmK5hkA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ifX9kKilxrVk9vOh6HEg5vGmPkTcln1MPI3yQjsK1eZVx/r2YfJEveo0VNQrkzx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DgKmRvnFzSsAxMihyY4/znvvGf2b0PqNJcNpBK1Lu/vHPwn870TwT5Qstj5gyvxLvanchSfrvUSnWNB6VDhzZg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=trEzKfWK1tj7eemfd92v136msWCw1VjYyKBNgZJp3SxC04VSp/PHUrhH2qK2dBcs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mMYT7zPfAUUsJSk8p/CTFT4DSr9jPAwFFrQn0xIpS56EdTdV3H2ftRn7f4TY8lPk5GHQHY/VDTyHy68wCwKXPg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D5Nzkf5tJgQBXorGgmg8HpkxmRz3s0oEknX/PCxMBvKwlScxoM3uZ0wQ8xBTh14D&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JPtrkKac7GsGQj0LOEcGE1CwUdIHAxkfRwKdS2gp%2B1AFeRTGCbdrmAcbdL9sJKqrcZM4Mv5cCbWcmpKhtljZcg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rSmRwE0FE/WNyN0LyhIjIcmQUOahstILkeV20/ddf9WsrpdH5sIaWz5cmhE2vsp5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LJ0iZd64zFJ/IKj160kIzVc%2BEQ0vFA5byzFzwchL6th1K8fXO5Mg49g8GRBcjrLfCjcehomq9UhKZ2PA7ZP7xw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQ3vYyBv8Wf2IF4iuhLcDvxwKV22rznKdFag70xXdKgNGoM38F4J21GqKSyPqnt3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tWeRdsvlmImPkCnl1IworQxVBzUsanvny0KCX8GnRq8oBoY2ax6Y9%2B6QpxxnR2/7pKJii6E7uP8kNVk6fjLBsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WdRGVa/e/7rRqH/L5hbCSsJ%2BhMavfXor3BXGPKFbIsZdeewRlLzeyE6Abm7lQHmB&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    116
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .39

2004 11004277  30 338225 BARBER CHARLES DAVID JR                                                           6.18          6.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
C01   PB FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 11004289  30 355377 BRUTON DANA RAYE                                                                 17.16         17.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
K01   CG FIRE             1.66
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2004 11004304  30 355386 BRAVO OSCAR GOMEZ                                                                 9.62          9.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.43
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 11004333  30 355402 GILLESPIE HENRY JR                                                               10.59         10.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
AB1   AB CITY             4.82
ALS   ALS                  .45

2004 11004352  30 355412 BRIONES JOSE MANUEL LUNA                                                         16.20         16.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.50
SP1   SP CITY             6.98
ALS   ALS                  .72

2004 11004360  30 353407 YOUNG ERIC HOWARD                                                                89.49         89.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          44.98
AB1   AB CITY            40.72
ALS   ALS                 3.79

2004 11004366  30 347218 CHAVEZ MARICELA VIVAS                                                            22.51         22.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.67
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.35
ALS   ALS                 1.49

2004 11004380  30 355430 WILLIAMS ALICE MCLEAN                                                            15.73         15.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.11
K01   CG FIRE             1.52
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2004 11004402  30 355412 BRIONES JOSE MANUEL LUNA                                                         39.64         39.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.81
SP1   SP CITY            17.08
ALS   ALS                 1.75

2004 11004427  30 308808 MCKINNEY MARVIN                                                                   7.95          7.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37
G01   EASTWOOD            1.04
ALS   ALS                  .54

2004 11004440  30 329291 HAMER ELLA HAMPTON                                                               31.87         31.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.79
T01   WP FIRE             2.82
ALS   ALS                 2.26

2004 11004467  30 355412 BRIONES JOSE MANUEL LUNA                                                         22.63         22.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.88
SP1   SP CITY             9.75
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2004 11004472  30 355486 DALY KIMBERLY MAY                                                               115.66        115.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX          60.71
SP1   SP CITY            49.84

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGpDLOHQxhDGgXoGyZHIobSErMSj/dYRodkrNR1lGXBQ2ojTZHItKST0e1xJ2UyVr%2Buujd4a/9Uk23cdVT4ASA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3bhNzSf1K1sNHnltjArhTHS8o%2BM5/mjdhzTea7ZjcoQYeo4A2KrosCKJCgNKDX3n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMauE/bzvsA50kWpKTBRtSCSYpHEJIAP2iHsfZIDmGyQ9B/BdTS3z8GynkcLJjTS0PeQPcGZ/uua5IKqLrMbaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3Nm6gQr7yhNY/98vhMqWibAPZAuY4s10XkJgbw8CSZ52%2BlMEa9qMYdfyKFhy21w&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EukTSU8VoP5vJ0RnBiwk%2BpMH32utbcTpG8wy5I6I256GfLCF%2BVxBCacSbjcTTz6ILcmahE1O0GypIMc/oMrAyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xttz99w9cDZW3WPUQV/M8Q4SdbLrIQ6WTuPosVvfRFHW6balMDpeBo5KtuZUOiga&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4u6nuiRomBiDABR/gZqAKswnaNX8TuIFmU/g2HEt65SC9t9qlFYiYI1s6Tj9PHbB7kV5DW3kMPCgfDPlcvkQtA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mp6uumKyrmLCjOr0i2tStdBxDnH5LRx15zOgjtCPsn376BbYeU7u4%2BjTwWmM1/2R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7iOkw18jasZiGSmKAWxQ6jdAYqdbYGA12EIytn6gVywrPe2PysIpoqS7mcDrg7%2BWiQVw6nLzKO68jE2owbS8g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oE5v2DCKhENKrRKGvXCbI//Jwx3t7Es84RKdGqlnoxfdcclkLqNvkHDRvovXvT7f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=03rYYg62mSY7Xncl8YZoulrCM6zbXNDp9twKvS8P749k9e7tz4Iz39NdkmunvKs7L3yr0iEuo9f21qR1KVN1%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xghyEVPVjFI/LjxlQNmdgSBPxXNP/9CvKt1NraREHjMu9Q7ODDqgTNkCwi52lAhC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x7m8%2BRjfMvHsyCM2Vg1vP0q94JGkzLesAU9Mv0Tv9qSDgjapaJTBrmQ63M91lxoVhd0XsotER3LjfY0r0ts1Rg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hvdocv2puMGaKWL2wO3VJRzt%2BP1IlejFAIJvkyOGIgujZXDlwkUBnD%2B1wSEpuEUe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IwaPeV4zZuxW3kRUK06iAU8Gzoe1VYwHAC5qwQBJ/j2b6BNTrt7sz0CJj%2Bp4SGYQHGhWwGb3f4MN8jB1vUhWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eOLtYhILdjIWZcYNwwYfOHPBRJ%2B6z99MbxcnKcizM/l/D94n3B6o9IjxWblHJvVS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZG2qfqwVvd6FuDxaK7trnUxnVu7hAo7%2BWVgaL%2BTEhjXpK51nentWF1inbN1tdw9783VIZorAtRELOfmrq73TYA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LegHlNgrZYKCal1hiKieEEqFigGq0lscUuf6lQ59aqgIvictnPs9nGge/XYm6NoN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gEm/%2BiQP5rnNqv3u0/UAkqMNwpb1MqMS53kTeEqldxBAas/yv4aq0Hc1msidP0ePdxnol4Cx0HpjCiaVnGDUnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFFxDLJkfPWeADOFD3hfNahEQbQVp3J4m7SWJIB0jCLd3KRFtrtXnvrPU1eSlD1b&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r7zKGCtEMJDrdJ2W1z984xIengrEMTIdfC4v6r5EZPPbOw65rCCWyUfQevyneHRTWEa68TATlayihqvqn2PkBg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mOy8oZ2mG6GeoJDjl45mYORiyD6eZYMTaNx5IFFTuXfCg839yaClpO5ZnmDAmmC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8UPSDBHMd/nDfqVNinKhN5bNEGFM8vMTGYm7R4YGv1Jsb%2B%2BcinYVHGr3zj26BZOkQHHA6y5wKXpU0fkyquR1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qkd2/TJjUagIFbs4Y29Gaw4aOXw1Ycbdctu3c36Of0%2BZz/emANgeIqEY9VZGnZIt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VZSX/r65uGtWL3u/FvDLgJtpJmA7/yCJWrzciGgkKQj8CizjwABYdHN6xXPwNKnRKoK%2B0rbe4LF40KRzci3eFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1GQrbZ7%2BaLaO6XuAJuoZjSVwDD0VOClaCuGVRK1zs5HtzPhXErJMz%2BQUCBoiXIf/&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    117
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 5.11

2004 11004597  30 355559 AGUINO BACILIO MANUEL PEREZ                                                       8.69          8.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.08
H01   CV FIRE             1.01
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 11004618  30 355573 BROCK ALLAN HOUSTON JR                                                            5.76          5.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.90
AB1   AB CITY             2.62
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 11004700  30 344489 LEWIS JASON BERT                                                                 14.63         14.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
CG1   CG CITY             4.33
ALS   ALS                  .41
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 11004737  30 355646 DAVIS NYISHAH                                                                   161.64        161.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          66.17
AB1   AB CITY            59.90
ALS   ALS                 5.57
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 11004781  30 355678 COVINGTON CAROLYN TOOMER                                                         95.66         95.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX          50.21
SP1   SP CITY            41.22
ALS   ALS                 4.23

2004 11004843  30 355722 SANTILLAN FAUSTINO GUERRERO                                                      30.16         30.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.13
K01   CG FIRE             2.91
ALS   ALS                 2.12

2004 11004853  30 348300 GOMEZ-AVILES MARIA                                                               12.42         12.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.26
J01   RB FIRE             1.30
ALS   ALS                  .86

2004 11004882  30 355743 VAN BERGE FRANS JOSEPH MARCEL                                                    35.06         35.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.65
P01   AB FIRE             6.17
ALS   ALS                 2.24

2004 11004929  30 300223 BUSBY ROBERT SAMUEL                                                              20.82         20.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.93
SP1   SP CITY             8.97
ALS   ALS                  .92

2004 11004942  30 312368 RODRIGUEZ MARCIA FRYE                                                            93.39         93.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.82
K01   CG FIRE             6.12
ALS   ALS                 4.45
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 11005022  30 355840 LINDO WENDELL EUGENE                                                            124.91        124.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          71.92
PH1   PH CITY            46.93
ALS   ALS                 6.06

2004 11005030  30 355844 VAUGHN DELANA SHEFFIELD                                                          27.53         27.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.61
A01   SP FIRE             4.10
ALS   ALS                 1.82

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i1hEsy9NUEtKvkmEysYYviYlpq08r3Uh0daeG%2BFIwCspVMzleD1rJUimYO3fPFRF12Ip1mqmwVQOgkiKc92pOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7G1apdK1TWzlHlxZZqzBX8m6yrHK/u9KlIu6ybFuzN4vD3psLO2Ym/TDPv1rj548&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tVJgPKxOhunzIP/oNviAc5FMTRPyIMq74bu8G3FO1FUEZ4L/BAkCGSM7tsce4hAyNT4Gy9gJ/AdiIGve573ubw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0zsa5kB9BGbNxtnYpdxvuz3NhMwJ3iS6fWPlhO5Y4n%2BFbaqfN5TevBuREz1EnLC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OgccBOrzp8GPP6lDhdBV8YTFm2vqQWHala34Pr4NjFOAjPX3DUSX4f%2BINnKvv3YXQRATeyNNJb%2B1G0WVrs2Glg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cx%2B2GwURZQrSCJNS0h4lHvGPH0I3dHypWgTn0rfXztSrGACw8t/WPIb2QOnm/I8a&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GlZ8N6YUXdc4mirl9O4uwvJI45NgGa7Sbgxterp0NcF7nF7W4uVT6caPITZjhO0aWvgfvU2719DHmC/oBXapxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZnoNq71ANGgbgX/IVujnDsYHjXdOZD%2B508bYA%2BwRAemPZEE8QCchvY4%2B2Rqgesm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=thmsEX7jlwFUhxoSmHRky8vrn5X9yZZu%2ByynKdWfXha1N0BCJ7H3GMCyK08LzjKT9PFg7oWIdru/CK7o3QA3mQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=22YOT2vibcdFK2JHXY6vANOlTh8zUdFqIjKOTRDAvSH%2BKHJi5x92G/R%2B8zeCuQSc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eA0hYpV/YsNaQ5zYNRXlPFTw/clOiEDSG3WqLpeYrHDAtAyzKQadhKkEujUmfJn2t03bDABZADek%2BKasOYk85g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6yab577gdcfOS3jmm9IVyxpXD%2BYfJfLJR2LyvyRku7M1aVW/r6df65p6jAdy5aw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L6Dcv0uvfNY0fhXYmpc60PcKBfbIshTnp3JZnrCnHHnrDCkdrk3AdsY19C2h2OT086GHvtwUrXVJX3yWizhrNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OMBsVyiTQXW/YDRpTQ7zl1uST51AGIJtrkI9e1faph5oOM0L8TApS4qBshzm16/t&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfw436xkKZbL7PxSCuoJ2qGdcnyfp7Eu/9OTklocimBcpR6Z6pSYgUMm4KC4LHW%2B2KQVgtNHgHcOJzYTmNUiyw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8B9X85EjfclqFwLj2io6PFGxLyIK6V2iVssXmejz/5mL%2BkEukQ3TRn9wmQSTpGqH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1XFpt5734iFUGKbi4dB9bKaV3NIhKqT3E8hstxAv5HpIoI0QnFHCCRV3Hvs/Y7GnePK/d1FZ40%2Bvii99Gc2lrw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BIQitSzJiWOGi%2BCel4zAQEVGkY8vt6u7TF55ddoq85z7lkAIg8%2B%2BZqKsoGqWHtgT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIDG6l6UGLFmCEz%2BSjMjA6joijirJlJoTspLlb2J1RGB%2BfkOXKsyqoIeuPGZP0d3a07Qelhqru1l5JOW0DdUTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zcpd2ak0c2eLXxxUmioatSJNdEYL/cKgSmN2W3GJfIE3ENCXvlFLov3D/ssWFVvc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sFWTJdU8Z5S1XubsUpN7fWXscQmMVVV3I%2BGXwCh9U/rxDHQCMOgnobqqRNMOi0I4Fbbg0NYV9SC9G8n7WKYRuQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bcGPyvcyIRzmvv6s9oc8AmtszhimXWLW1785yjGomB%2BcD6H9Rg84yYD7/v/O9%2B8l&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9yRIbaoMkkmk%2BedehSt0LCdR8KwoodDz4oeyGhGucFzdMoD%2B7SDWzqEpaIhSz7NWJvMEAE/C00/tb/1DTRrMZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O0pN4v9Aa3NP6C7z87UICEQ0XTmZw4o6cg89GwhKXN1bqO5Np0Lby0r6nRDQLbQO&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    118
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 11005225  30 312071 JONES TIMOTHY DANIEL                                                              8.72          8.72

CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.84
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.30
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 11005259  30 355980 THOMAS SHAWN                                                                    180.34        180.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          71.06
CA1   CAMERON            73.30
ALS   ALS                 5.98
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 11005322  30 318274 FREEMAN TERESA CAGLE                                                              6.56          6.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.42
J01   RB FIRE              .68
ALS   ALS                  .46

2004 11005423  30 356061 DCFS TRUST                                                                       81.61         81.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.03
D01   PH FIRE            13.27
ALS   ALS                 5.31

2004 11005464  30 356083 DAVIS JESSE JR                                                                   55.75         55.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.37
P01   AB FIRE             9.81
ALS   ALS                 3.57

2004 11005508  30 356104 OQUINN KATHERINE DAWN                                                            30.91         30.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.27
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.60
ALS   ALS                 2.04

2004 11005532  30 356118 GUTIERREZ OSWALDO FRAUSTO                                                        24.16         24.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.68
SP1   SP CITY            10.41
ALS   ALS                 1.07

2004 11005551  30 356126 GILL KIMBERLY JEAN                                                               15.12         15.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.49
J01   RB FIRE             1.58
ALS   ALS                 1.05

2004 11005591  30 311522 MCALLISTER WILLIA JONES                                                           4.94          4.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.75
P01   AB FIRE              .87
ALS   ALS                  .32

2004 12000040  30 347467 WILLIAMS WILLIAM EDWARD                                                           4.78          4.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
PB1   PB CITY             2.20
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 12000051  30 356166 WHITT BOBBY JOE                                                                   2.92          2.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
H01   CV FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .20

2004 12000136  30 316260 MCNEILL BETTY JOANNE                                                             10.41         10.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.60
J01   RB FIRE             1.09
ALS   ALS                  .72

2004 12000149  30 356213 LEAHY THOMAS                                                                     85.27         85.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          71.06
N01   ES FIRE             8.23

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uSfzXIaplJUZxUteO3y3Bpq6my5jACc1B5SrVwwrDeXzOFua7rxLJ16Ebrn9jw9yBxaE6c0ahWFSmhWO2MTlUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IleRQyJa5OBUJmNfFVHB7EHIJKEhACTO9wnj/%2BfcKJXA7E/K7F8CxCJontsgGQTA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hzymne1qFGAycoB3KMC%2BXkjqopBXy2fxIYnaLZW40LgDl64HLYd8XYzS83YqYKPqrn0ieBWfwJPvBYcsaP3Y4A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BWi2pqB1YowkwArTWZodauMkmyR52gVRruKxtXxawt9sECBu7CFlvRdqFJqoiXe1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2e/e5WsvaGmZ0faSXnUoqQVljmMr82gUNxqYLDkwd9aX3l6Ncv3VcjUxH6t3jmoXPKOhl6%2BVJvx9mFto88bwPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RRf1jyeURy4a%2BaGz74NAfqBnif78H4LHunMMVXthsORBWzcwSKOQcDqdOUGJ4qYO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CEtgRNAqf/nc%2Bh%2BOjh1Fwjxjr%2BWaeYfFD0gXqv2NDwrPld3BqDgYVMym%2Bsm9Cl5uH%2BH4PW/wl3GQe5YQFjTOeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n7zwlzakdsIu/WGOgzTi32Ne7yYOkLyemPYeOwqYCjGVZfb/JHReUOVzPTUYj0dl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Ny5VaZt1oyjkJ3wl8nyntOyDz%2BIDdEptjpUDqnuf5WoQdWAw9XqNDxVPDIBFq/a7sxrB9SglsTuAKOxhq98MQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0KCMxAfE6qDYNt8LGZMjX4Ttsbh5SPt8vWXwJZ8VD%2B5TQLsO6ChdQj3vdNL%2Bf0Ys&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kou//lEzm%2Bteb5sOidhwCVsMNnslCq9DoJ7z48DUsIJb4CBSbp/Q7sYBg2MG1sSnPcy1lR%2BdcieCnkA/BerJDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3qHXl1i6Olk/UNsRMXOYmRh5PfTpQ9QX0fFBU2rxx3ohijeLLZfW3FgGQ191pMz0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=42gIpCT1t5K3namdoVYRwjqAQNQLENW2lBGIIaSAd16VQT5MV2tECWfwMgdCW6SJt8qWhhhy0A8bkpsmWVfQkQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NzVAalQAJhcTs60Vr9rsAMGWmjWWuewyy7MrN1ENduVAuq6PxzWbyYmXcn1D90Kb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B7d4yslMRRSmFf1y2mfcPco1WruTeu8J00gznugAPWzdf43gPh15H63VKlw2WKi/yfHFI5TQFEgXpI8BgX2M1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ClbWbvbzuo7Bq4QCTRKY6qVrQVOjvtYyhBLyb8qZu4NmyyOYzmiVprkmsWYGzxgK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TxEnmuk7hUwK5/j9W0xGbtt5VsH9Hkphr5As3mqurhBWVLpXGH3rzV0MeGmuapYtD02kHGfpCtuYU1Nf5SZxFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BL2LC27MW50p5kr36ohmRx4w0y8SNbICZN1iaqtYjOjFcJBbWOW9MHjMr3cte4K&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyYuP5qrSvFBEhTu%2BZViYN0v7unr5A4LaNPfGn31zCb6WFQqkYPw7dCLwUeCVK4/Z4jBzclhaSxwMo6SyCM67g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P0exYZ0Ocv/aQ5Yg%2Boz3jtZMXt/R5K1we9JA9gQwDF4sxmANmyJDOLs38z/Pu7zY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOLXLzVYqX0VSQuAIDShUAcPm5NJBTdrnlkVadxEjlunGyzIq6BDTXLyxcqBEKBxLxy6DgH2IujcDt%2Bk2UmgwQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w6wxI61D%2BJgiOH5/UbuiM0XaHdQISy4v%2BB7KTGeUVCuSkIQRUZDtEaKWu1PY1TfY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ax/KBiRF4p0L95Jwh4IbZ78YNxkPFhAGtHBfj8XGqcflpQfwp6nuP4dMPFH6JS0FI0jo%2Bnaz9SVjMHA2XVcEeQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=czvwKFoW6IMylrYzkObZBe2hoLRXNCotXprDXah2wvYkJH2QawFyRK0SrVKksPUN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PL1no0ConexxLojavoPl4TEsTmzsLWbw1lI/1E4FZYEYw2zD/%2BvLQlYcftZsn2kib7PDsXXbp0YjMpaRfl8d5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIcSZSNco6h55BbdR/8ah%2BPKIbXhTNlEXonrwjkKbd7PZHAsqYcqlaI%2BlgZ1xwf2&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    119
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 5.98

2004 12000472  30 347467 WILLIAMS WILLIAM EDWARD                                                          12.56         12.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.27
PB1   PB CITY             5.77
ALS   ALS                  .52

2004 12000521  30 356398 DENNY DAVID HYLTON                                                                1.75          1.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
H01   CV FIRE              .20
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 12000626  30 346454 ALLEN AMANDA GENE                                                                 1.40          1.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.15
W01   WESTMOORE            .15
ALS   ALS                  .10

2004 12000633  30 329751 PELLICCIO ALEXANDER NICHOLAS                                                     75.40         75.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.24
D01   PH FIRE            12.26
ALS   ALS                 4.90

2004 12000662  30 356484 SIMMONS MAURICE ORLANDO                                                           9.32          9.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
SP1   SP CITY             4.02
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 12000723  30 356519 MCCANN JESSICA ERIN                                                               9.84          9.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.79
C01   PB FIRE             1.39
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 12000808  30 356561 NUNEZ GABRIEL GOMEZ                                                              29.49         29.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.92
RB1   RB CITY            16.57
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2004 12000863  30 303957 GIBSON MICHAEL ALEXANDER                                                          3.69          3.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.85
D01   PH FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .24

2004 12000901  30 356603 SCAGLINE JAMES ALAN                                                              76.16         76.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.23
SP1   SP CITY            19.89
ALS   ALS                 2.04
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 12001014  30 356676 CROMWELL MARIA GUIDO                                                             11.07         11.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.55
D01   PH FIRE             1.80
ALS   ALS                  .72

2004 12001047  30 356690 GRUMMON MARGRETT DOMINICK                                                        10.10         10.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.93
A01   SP FIRE             1.50
ALS   ALS                  .67

2004 12001060  30 356695 HAYES KATHERINE PEARSON                                                           8.64          8.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.84
C01   PB FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .58

2004 12001146  30 356740 HINES ELAINE MAUREEN                                                             41.65         41.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.39

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W34nY3Vl8DTvUwrjHtD6isDONbuaGqSzVtZF1t//S1ZFlTAbmZes9wBijII4pGhsQlxRRDr7D%2B/Kzk9V66rwQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IQulYmSCsomlU5mcr3h/Lv6lFFzFuzgoT0gbR6AUgI6CgDORNYio8iqIT3xhMqDJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZCYRjYNOkq/9mfVGtFLXFXlniCuB%2BGOsbUYj01yjyF9SOgJVU%2BOSeQGv7gYey2WuXJICtI%2Bvn714FHvs3jFGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSOssX8L7W5jNBT5T4AfaPOz4IwrUqGHYuwAUQKVgbG8YFs9jnxKhYThTcHa0nwl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2lDIabCSxX7vVBowARPEpudw6FGqyvfxyFO7IfC9TeNEPEd8SoQjD/8D2IJYPSVupaavyfsKVYFClIFPUNsyzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=swF7W84RWR2KtqUMuhaACzX4b/Vju%2Ba1OavctpoDRGJlxKzxW0hBWDIJ/45J3MG3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x7amx5aVZDw8STZdHuGqKxDfW90pVdYv6TtKmFcYyZ3skf6pIW8BMkuJRz/fTN8zwqy3CgLvj%2Bio7xeldm3Mkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wqfiC/tcDqBy3dPxhrQK3T4y/7vtuwg/49i0CmmX29f8K3O84T5z3mdfTg3Vu8E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pdNfvLI%2B7Lu9Rxt9ca3fe6hTwjucQlsDPJ2FpV2DOsFoPh6Dt%2BJ9WsO4u5ZHofIpb6tQQNIL4iF%2Bz4eqktUcgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a%2Bj5noIvSS5z7Unx8ZWq8eZp66KKFBJ53p6owWP2mJ9XlG73o%2BIO2mUqq6oY5qHI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbjoia1sThMyh6Lct%2BzvMUxt//3VQaTNMlLpU86OzPDtUeDqnkeIAR9uLhGCQAYh%2BF47fQwYSSOLDlP1%2B7uPjw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qsK/aA/5b8ZqVCupEMQSSEbC5XuHnC0HymKkGLQrBFplzz/MUl/WU/eukMBeDEMj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iw8LXY2c3KrdS/ZAxTrtoaNtGtovapbHBEAmc7Qk8FUTQRx3JByKOGomiBI1Q8BN9J9ZU3BUMd1tvHMuUywRNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2bw6b/NlanpP9%2BiK0VK4VVTOEpdA7PQNiXp0Hd9sHFbZdSz/0UVa%2B1ZGnlS5Wgug&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sRqbC828QBYjh6XOXPKRXXhDzMcdliz0WhFMnOAoaQ7GvH4WHpCesK8eegX5mDESMeHz3QHgKPOA%2BGgXUmXUiQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PydmtyPC8flLBmL1O30g7VRXAps3iA3sXIoQTNcPorhYil1uruSmWt0GaykCSNs8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n8OBmUQUBSkUHKt1iZp%2BKOxcWJy0zZMbqqjNlUK1eR9XKfc0aP3AsVcSGQ%2BHOfiIeMcj3D8uXcz0REojfUm1Cg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQ1ZaAuuWNM6qJp72I3sqi/dee6OsyYyeqK60qvEs3FXAb4bWkXTAZcF244pVSHB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cRyK6darq0zAPTh3gGXB/Sm0KhBr9jixpt/P4Rr1mN99wJ3lv5LjxXkqDkL25h0PEmG1RWm4%2Bxev4BqJ%2Ba23%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JFSzJ68hrIf/JTIGrYO/Kn3YOs6ZAQKkzWnd73POqjGFB/mDTHHK7e8RDxaoLmTv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OgnJ6ob4Va5rz6fEuOTkNmItZ1iGvx%2BRkNeIe2JFLi6dIbXT6/skQHxacInsxWHt8r1JyccEbRqwZf1mjcXhtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=21zLsnfmD6Phr9LvvaV9eH2%2BnA/d86JfyHY1IEKYnVudHtbOjmziI76LNkk0v8hP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FLlZdKx1lSTmSOcV/LiHggoT4DpMlPhI1Gnh6IGKGiL9kr68H0e2aUTcFNBGl2nE1KrhMTMyxm1arEpk1ZfFqg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIlu8G7/SD5zyv%2BXjg2XjarF7a/Y8RsoDpI1I1K0F%2BE5ktpLjQXuqPeJfI%2Bp/qVC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wQFxhq6NL1CtG97GLSdb70XC1hcVjqImIjmvd8BgI36oaCRU7SM1/DGZKQkNAUQ/HSwv/2A2uWfUgEF1UWmAPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBgfBUmyDiDvSFI/Q7wyCgFI2Ydlj9e9YCzpGR3IIEyp4iE0U2QpHv5mFlDiGrny&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    120
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
G01   EASTWOOD            5.45
ALS   ALS                 2.81

2004 12001206  30 355391 PENA POLICARPIO DELGADO                                                          16.92         16.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.88
SP1   SP CITY             7.29
ALS   ALS                  .75

2004 12001340  30 301707 NIXON EMINGO                                                                     69.15         69.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          36.29
SP1   SP CITY            29.80
ALS   ALS                 3.06

2004 12001373  30 356826 HERBERT CHRISTY LYNN                                                             72.53         72.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          61.80
E01   SL FIRE             5.53
ALS   ALS                 5.20

2004 12001526  30 356896 MAGDALENO-ZAVALA JULIAN                                                          22.81         22.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.29
G01   EASTWOOD            2.98
ALS   ALS                 1.54

2004 12001527  30 356897 URQUIZA JOSE LUIS                                                                33.37         33.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.49
RB1   RB CITY            18.74
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2004 12001558  30 308080 KIMBALL DAVID WAYNE                                                              14.44         14.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.78
H01   CV FIRE             1.67
ALS   ALS                  .99

2004 12001615  30 356931 SMITH DONALD CURTIS                                                               4.78          4.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.61
Q01   CC FIRE              .87
ALS   ALS                  .30

2004 12001813  30 315853 GARNER RUBY ETHEL                                                                 2.42          2.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.00
J01   RB FIRE              .25
ALS   ALS                  .17

2004 12001822  30 346414 BROKENBROUGH PRISCILLIA MCCOY                                                     5.73          5.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.00
SP1   SP CITY             2.47
ALS   ALS                  .26

2004 12001854  30 355378 SANCHEZ GONZALEZ ALEJANDRO                                                       12.96         12.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.26
C01   PB FIRE             1.84
ALS   ALS                  .86

2004 12001872  30 318900 CADDELL CARRIE DAVIS                                                              8.05          8.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
J01   RB FIRE              .84
ALS   ALS                  .56

2004 12001889  30 357076 FRYE ELLIS ANTHONY                                                               77.49         77.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.71
G01   EASTWOOD            3.38
ALS   ALS                 1.74
OTHER COST               51.66

2004 12001945  30 308487 TAYLOR SHEILA RENEE                                                               4.45          4.45

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GmLxQ3WcSAkpIv9QOibNI8tfdYYDDtOv9M/%2BWVgebMh2pdFh7EjSjb34dVlt2/5TX36ZOhM4uQZfz7ns75ihMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G4q4vfDV3iNW3Uy6RtSA%2BOvsp7kxM0Tb8TyVXdw0KNZAMHd9jgyLswS5ttAfNuww&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRKDvZVy9nWS6BPola/rSpQ7DSQey3YDfH46CIAfDTG00iujVIh3xoE9zcvmXuQ9z9StRdbyzPIENiLeDZEBUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uV5IaDI205SM3L7ZK%2BSscAxdeDNRCjcn17XexpFHwaCO1DNzz371WxTwQOrou2FM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X4z3HPYdMPumzQxHZ8fPjwC0VfATbtm/GEahN6CnF5fc/YoQiipBde8r2J7%2Bn3Dz0iZoVwJ9d/M5CY%2B4ZWlUVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nB16EKwXqOA/BjqoJoqPVAI4LGl8A0HPIdp0a0acsGuLe252PQ%2BZsKL8Cf2HqgAg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aP4npwhNcoF30zD%2BqYnK1P3y%2BrRVUun89gwcRXejLIOW1Wfue2AlG6qprh3tOZeppFu/Rqik5B84GPhespDuMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HkcT8nZtUGLvS92DuMZ0VqJ/5WKlaLlX04mHfEpMyw/TUdRpDyHqDPH2SFFbjQYT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C1y6/3/tVrACEWG5k2tu8EZQVnWWfrlDygG/afvyDzDS6ywugv1VFwyRf8G1yES2pzFu6br39%2BK8qoRdXtzNiw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xtq0dITOKNdZJRC05VofzsnZF19vD63mkD4tcqkNxUZ7E3xPKrBKOi3XVPaNyYfQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRyEY361zPI64LGqUSBwINjbqcIvxj6st0z9Db5MnAcKhHLP2c4/05WTfHutb1vheGtvucW%2BiTxaF/t7g9xX3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwXHrBTxztipvwzNrzLC9Zo4AqJe9cZ16zB%2BwSLALk3IHunaWZP5X2MZ9w3ef2pF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3J%2BncHUQz0bg79mZW1c1zNijrnLxaplQzIBsQ5YSePtL%2BaFCDP1tp82kAUaWPIxzWkSBBkO6GWFzQduvdxlLow==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2fv5bYHgQ2QQO2iMADpQfiTmmRk3p%2BVgfWKS%2Bik8DjsHq/nZKk59gzpl7Xbb7ab3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2akqF4SbJ22K0yMP1IHd/f1CizDgimWVga76/G6TeEakw6JeJvy%2B1%2Bekl8LtL2FezAuPQxhPcarWrnsCEoOTPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i8wa6ErdsBUgTVVtHhitonQPh21y4UUF9HswrSSvegIEADFRJIycVlDzvopGQ5Ij&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qjpr6k4AFmuBgnbiVgHI6VwLGkFdXIyoM2In1ntpbqKeK1W6AaobF%2Bfyxv/7pBVuyagAq6VOSPD6quSzdivaSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iu65B0JEk2odi8nv/hvE15ipb1N%2BlFxQ3CvcUvKB/AVKN9rw4S5rxJoIhWD1sfun&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FS42tEMIfKLwjmhx8YzXDiDlA2brHv8dyIxji62iZu3T2CvE0/Nf%2BgLzGH5TjmWaW7mTu2mp/6xwZR6i0VgegQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bb4IQRhTF7B8NX5UqMAMhgkxs5fXtfPZyc0TO1P9VXYD/ToN6VV/IjziHjCONmEj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SoS181DwCij9jlw1C9eBMUzuyoyTzGu5xZLzLdRNFsf42ZAbn7D8FYByc4W%2B091Cuarqn2qdv3dtkcrH8v9JQg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4qL2HYXnEp3WO/2BD4saOKwruUpJ/t%2BT/yCbeu6Vky2DmlZGctZxy1jRQ9f0mdt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=thhm/SFTVsoz3hcS2BhEjfcc0ojQtCks7CN45Gt1mMLHsyDOFaUvdifPkz%2B8vAkqG1batjBF5APAKl2vG1AK5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2x4laCiy3wzrJbOvk%2BPu8JwgT1/JMYsvlFBiV/UFrp2Nug/%2BZd532LfpTPbHEe/V&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2LaKfi7IUexGl0AmAGmPnZ1tB3p6n2NHYLYI11BZkCzTnXM7ZkJ2z1EnFea3J5/UtlsPj0FE9iPP/sSoxYZoxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uBFraejsFXIzGCPP4uvO4b34ZOB53sDxeM2XBxSxqfKs9FipUAuKpZtSRSx6ekFl&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    121
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.71
K01   CG FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .31

2004 12001978  30 336096 YARBOROUGH WILLIAM CARLTON                                                       16.36         16.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.63
K01   CG FIRE             1.58
ALS   ALS                 1.15

2004 12002099  30 357190 GULEWICZ PEGGY JEAN                                                              73.06         73.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          56.43
D01   PH FIRE            11.88
ALS   ALS                 4.75

2004 12002164  30 357231 COOPER WILLIAM ELDRED                                                            12.88         12.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.74
N01   ES FIRE             1.24
ALS   ALS                  .90

2004 12002265  30 357279 PERCELL TONY LAMONT                                                              16.69         16.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.94
CG1   CG CITY             5.25
ALS   ALS                  .50
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 12002452  30 322242 MONROE TONY FAMOUS                                                                7.70          7.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
SP1   SP CITY             3.32
ALS   ALS                  .34

2004 12002456  30 357376 DCFS TRUST                                                                      132.66        132.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX          76.38
PH1   PH CITY            49.85
ALS   ALS                 6.43

2004 12002466  30 357382 SUGGS PAUL RAYFORD JR                                                            14.22         14.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.59
H01   CV FIRE             1.65
ALS   ALS                  .98

2004 12002477  30 357386 MORRISON JASON JOHN                                                               9.09          9.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.51
J01   RB FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .63

2004 12002504  30 357404 DCFS TRUST                                                                       86.04         86.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          66.45
D01   PH FIRE            13.99
ALS   ALS                 5.60

2004 12002522  30 357416 DCFS TRUST                                                                      134.64        134.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          77.52
PH1   PH CITY            50.59
ALS   ALS                 6.53

2004 12002643  30 357485 WATSON MARY RUTH                                                                  7.25          7.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
J01   RB FIRE              .76
ALS   ALS                  .50

2004 12002792  30 357548 MCKOYS CONSTRUCTION                                                               8.83          8.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.95
CG1   CG CITY             1.72
ALS   ALS                  .16

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QuPxBFIiZVe4FDkOCq/sGdGuUseD2ADfd5jOe5osLUZGRFx%2BmrY5Q2QclzI782JFoPGm5xpfZgMgm3AV73louQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9fO9l4e97fjLAepk8HbgnPcThQqr%2BiKjTF/aBEsUwHskCYhODRHa5Cca8g0RwwXV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CK2QmbKxWCYX5xt8/HFLjNFo2UEzZrbWppS0OjQXEtt%2BaD84oPYmueiOMkkKKeG8XpwIPXCGvr7TzmTN23eTfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LfsnRuI4u7ZWcqqXUZf%2Bi22wpBhOjMRqTjrr3v78xz7to21lxYSMIw3wvxXjslwi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q5OedN8hFMmwyt2Lgkll3X8jICA5pqyZtH8BPQA0sF1G9OAWsheLXkYevn2DsP/o4TFw30yATtdJokKkl7qcRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hYV/pivHn%2BYYJoIcKz5vqe7jff1KrW5Nx0S4n2ZGiLuC3wq%2B2xIHAiL9I8jp%2B2hB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x0TJGfuOVoI32zvnsIONILgwsw0jRZzlENP9yaexQo02TQ4Bskv0b9MoYpvuQwC%2Byt3n0HIsUyTiY1O2aD2x7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2y5Rq8YNDlcWl67TTUQcJpqaCpieONIExRnjrQAJT7b/FAcqEbdBrLJSF93XZKc9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OpBtlGVAFl5skurwx%2BTd8s5KckZqLg1r9M%2BIQQYEZSUKyEwlxMEdMGyVkIkkWKn2PGrdlo1fCFJYKSVQ68n%2B5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GtpBgAHKg7rNI1cU%2BRnozjj%2BuQh6F2tKMZTLKG6QDmWxRCG1KyHfJH8bWEiT7V0F&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=10bXl50%2BiCUi9DnGf2GiD1nf2u9ttmfF7ZGuxPoyhyv5m70pNrvjhUtJ7KdM/Cm%2BWZIU0L6kRpB0QLymPAHIdQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dLu74VTvxBrVSPsHpbwJ4OCQEebvszSCi5clU7OovBrCQ0plxy08B0FoC1%2BHe9bQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ipB0KiXJ07EU1Z1q%2BKYGE4eu5e5cVuAB58vHReAiagmqTzCKsw8sp6RUp%2Bb%2BQjMsSGhyxFqXkr7InHlcYleGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oCKTGFzuKGgYZ57t5/Q4w6JOShilGylBETAW%2Bn4sc12Jp/fWMSd52/X%2BupdLLwLG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tHnOwSCsir9ulPZs4k56NkZrfdoCN8%2BKsYi6JXsveyv%2BhVxgdQ4dENMvdPXYxefHrYT%2BFJN3IQMH4d0y5VWDrw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OIPzCpCH11YaZfwszrDpDlkRzL0mazkrFz8qj8YKXMzrAybE3mDr4749CIKafa%2Bo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lg8SwOL%2B3LrGSLs89Iz2L3%2BRlmvZrJSrShGEOFSXYdQHYSBFHfHqdaV87x5LvkTtxyyV4pWeMVHf%2B0SektmjNw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h61NeCE6Yq4e65eOx3ftgdw4B5G1FhN4ObWs8YAwpk/wknmHL7d89umgoJEn/pjM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WLQr2o3fHspcFF7UEPoPHonP8NVTQrVQ%2B4is14vnBwPvSH%2ByVZk5ZI0COOIL6jAsv0oijH%2BaMiMEevYoGbaUfg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QYEXk7SrgUTssG1FWaIzZir2U59qGmVstgZ2lj31dX5b%2BQDWR6MO/z%2B6Mk3Zy3h&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gd8uIc77c96lDudEVFfoAvxeJxAg0MiliScUU1RNcHi1yNhucZpzmUw4XLvWaT1/dDeSWMuuktPHZTD3DUwUXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ajAugvhMruRWnl4Q4HFS9JXYePkCpsei8nfqGrNnNfWAfD8xZtBndbCQ4cdW4Msi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i6Eoe0bSGAmeX7Ku8DsV3chgWIIYRv8CS9fQq55uc2GH6VZ0Ou0bsNg7yOKAl/sctFVy/V7SLxk0wUh5CXsMpQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QpNWF4gI/zpSTKkIznaAEd7AdS6KdUW1JMV4fQR4R6h2iBNMMsO5n0qj2yzKQdgl&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    122
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2004 12002898  30 357588 SIMMONS DORIS GOLDSTON                                                           23.35         23.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.72
G01   EASTWOOD            3.05
ALS   ALS                 1.58

2004 12002962  30 357618 FAIRLEY SHELIA RELETTE                                                           74.07         74.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.61
CG1   CG CITY             4.07
ALS   ALS                  .39
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 12003068  30 357669 MCCASKILL DAVID ALEXANDER                                                        25.30         25.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.90
W01   WESTMOORE           2.64
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2004 12003139  30 357718 RIOS RENE RESENDEZ                                                                5.82          5.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.85
N01   ES FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 12003152  30 357725 MIELCZAREK MICHAEL GORDON                                                        10.14         10.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.65
Q01   CC FIRE             1.85
ALS   ALS                  .64

2004 12003391  30 357850 HINES MICHELLE ANN                                                              127.03        127.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.18
SP1   SP CITY            28.89
ALS   ALS                 2.96
OTHER COST               60.00

2004 12003624  30 338555 GARCIA ANNETTE LACY                                                              56.60         56.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.17
K01   CG FIRE             5.46
ALS   ALS                 3.97

2004 12003700  30 358018 TURNER DONALD WAYNE II                                                           17.71         17.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.44
H01   CV FIRE             2.05
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2004 12003994  30 358144 JACOBS LARRY                                                                    135.31        135.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX         110.34
H01   CV FIRE            15.68
ALS   ALS                 9.29

2004 12004049  30 358180 SRS SALES                                                                       280.47        280.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX         140.98
AB1   AB CITY           127.62
ALS   ALS                11.87

2004 12004448  30 358393 BRENDEN STEVEN JOSEPH                                                            74.58         74.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.14
SP1   SP CITY            32.14
ALS   ALS                 3.30

2004 12004553  30 331055 HUTCHISON MAY LOCKHART                                                           50.46         50.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.95
C01   PB FIRE             7.15
ALS   ALS                 3.36

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZyJYfHkJXAEaz%2BD8kOGUb2VFSKjBKOXYhCmGjWnb5v1a71bx5iFkqeU9b9zNaLj8rOefL2IuE046TwR2cd2j4w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fakHal3ozX6BUHNg82PA5CP6WbgK1iuoUgUz8Q8EopFTTx0%2BnnAXDD6agSW/A5Lk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PlepSBqfY3IBGQ%2BiW6rr4SEBp/TzfXzCv8EfpIKIj9qXFzy4AU1ezsqmOwcqUpF7O19auXrSZ0mW0rl3J00cXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1xfPqtC/UWgnUqTHI6h2ggEXkF7zW6G3pTgrcIjxAorJ5%2B7d6N%2BTOGXdglPFyD/C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2jj/rrixmZUMRbhRy/twgA7jgaBnznwFNW125dv7BaAsG5z52wwcvmvCQb1aqhoS7NPhTz9AgD0XPqZSAU1Q6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v5hPnJZt5FhxNiWdxEl7MV18r7noB4tU2ao153OknKiS%2B56KZ4GlVmSVWcM9qRyv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FslaJOBluTvFWeSVEkTnnDQDwAwi7dZcXQWqZhxSy2cTlpnk8Km6NKv8G2Of3eSE4vuz/P5IYXVsTA6lfQunUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f2UQ0EzKPVUPa9pusci1NSw1K4AyI7Ugk5hgL5Uy1NhrU6/VYoAQ%2BCqlfL4ctr16&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRLlS6kkzx%2BDsb6n7rIAJ25l0LI7r%2B4vecPq/%2B3hrTgF2lICQp5nlbR2xYKURTWZwhfwe4A3BYwZ2Y8FSJcU1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKQpaUSCJvhJyA5Iv%2BOEFAdpLYo9PaGktkDfUjo1PCiIz0arPoGQ/fW2l7Gag1BQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mBuu0w31%2B6xwVURZatCimCW9zte40JYHNNgLthomPp%2B5YQ1EOmzprmMGTcyVrhnuBL4Saap0azy27w1IxscSkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXaMr0pjOoFvOGkMUDSDNnbVtmCtLLJrkoiekXF1Nn1lDKeRAgs/UgWyWgfZOsLr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z5hodUG4EglZ2wM3Av6BLW0lBjz/QR8DWy5SguKIFdC22izpC73YUbgfNXLTp2SdzI5fsApi9DmXXTDIJuV6rg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1nmkqXSXOBQM35HoKW%2BKnTv2RAtDnxt5b5VVfzxcIkcEE91aWP5yQs/7EUA7SCRJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yigh5is4D4PYFJsdDs21T0H2VHZL8GvvMvqDuMwREndybG2IUsobBev4eMO/ermNmtJ4vT/%2B9%2BpyovWNZfd2jw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z%2BJkBAv7AG7fL3Zp9CAkW3r8lMeCBCST7dg2/6Utohst7hf9czjAIfvAWkDx4EmB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gn5e4bj8kpqBJxhtDzQS4kJA6ICBzIc6zX8WEzS0GE8lNiLnIzUoaw%2BmtQ1Kdv6IkBqu9ASmnviOo%2BUf9SmcBg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RoyLY6PS7vIJxIDf1JlFhCzsviLkpknyV1eQ8ajPCf55bL1UtAoKhw9SePqdfiYi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OlTekfdo52zXBZ/y5xA2LgWctwsA7/sUWHCVmTszJ9gq7Qm4Nc0rAVyIQPNvjb3P9TX%2Bqb29EBOhDzK4fdjMqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ig5Io2BD9Ux/XqqFRUbUBn4nF2BYOUBg79VXXZrddFU/PNzixC52zEkITuv84dPh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8cOJhccQZWgHXlGV6cgG%2BpQXgNABP9UVp3fBnAGWpkDutMBEDgYrDlAoNvF8dNC2H9Jmq/DU5XCoZmMDhnrtg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wSqmK37CXjNbzUg5MHG5dmt2zheAO/RNbbvFbDSsMHwnv%2Bdp6OofdzdWowcsQJe8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=44OsmD7FmKAHtmAI6KWoX7TGPDqvFeEs/hvcOEaA4PAh4CcbXlk%2BFq61WtiO2wdhlYt56o3JFCJTr/%2BR2AE%2B8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c/RbkbwgLnlwWqUlFzhX3Hdz96jZbHF0LoG8nyFrVmqDal%2Be4xRt02WjV6dkv5HB&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    123
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 12004661  30 358484 GARCIA VALERIANO JOSE LUIS                                                       19.01         19.01

CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.98
SP1   SP CITY             8.19
ALS   ALS                  .84

2004 12004669  30 331515 GADDY WILLIAM JR                                                                  6.33          6.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
D01   PH FIRE             1.03
ALS   ALS                  .41

2004 12004685  30 358493 GARCIA MIGUEL ANGEL VAZQUEZ                                                       9.67          9.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.89
H01   CV FIRE             1.12
ALS   ALS                  .66

2004 12004690  30 325445 LOPEZ SELVIN ALVAREZ                                                              9.05          9.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.75
SP1   SP CITY             3.90
ALS   ALS                  .40

2004 12004693  30 358495 CUADROS MONTES RUBI                                                              13.40         13.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.07
J01   RB FIRE             1.40
ALS   ALS                  .93

2004 12004713  30 358503 GIBSON SHAWN KEVIN                                                               15.03         15.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.64
F01   WEST END            1.33
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2004 12004740  30 358518 BISHOP ERIC PAUL                                                                107.57        107.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.12
PH1   PH CITY             6.60
ALS   ALS                  .85
OTHER COST               90.00

2004 12004745  30 358521 WOODSON WILBERTON AVORN                                                          28.06         28.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.73
SP1   SP CITY            12.09
ALS   ALS                 1.24

2004 12004756  30 336318 FAULK CLAUDE BARBEE                                                               6.88          6.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
H01   CV FIRE              .80
ALS   ALS                  .47

2004 12004757  30 344278 PATTERSON LEON WAYNE                                                              5.71          5.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.66
H01   CV FIRE              .66
ALS   ALS                  .39

2004 12004768  30 347969 GARCIA ORFANELIA QUEZADA                                                         12.30         12.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.07
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.38
ALS   ALS                  .85

2004 12004799  30 358547 HUNTER JAN MICHAEL NICHOLAS                                                       2.47          2.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.04
J01   RB FIRE              .26
ALS   ALS                  .17

2004 12004820  30 358558 GILLIS MICHAEL COPELAND                                                          41.13         41.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.84
SP1   SP CITY             4.80

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XvMG9ZnH20fNefOPq/EAF1pFyDsOpjINZbgHJRNII95i9cV/wAvbZokGI%2B2VHGnq7iY6pfXTCztTp6G2OK%2BOKg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lqdhhfdHT%2B4J8utqwBzwNSezqEZLV5xYxTGwEc7kJAMe2zCZhDy1CXEVIlZl3Kqf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tcb/1Tpw1ofAT6OJSEDRrRy/aNBVwWEldiPs3VvfKfauoSEa3SRvbp6wlf3TQwNDGvMwDYD5QLO2xyIRVJryxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGjPBIawx/MMMCN7QKlUuu3UJMco1nzEvPC1WsEoxk35bQfhC0nh44oXijGPl49I&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S89zM7ISSsfH7RZgay5orE31PVorZqwNRr7ZcsuLfHWSRuGSyvnarxWo15doQMhmLO9NltdqF99Sr8tVso3sPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdDUiHmX12H3YqaBmGPHVHNKAb7F3Z/FNONw8NVo0H7%2BkdA9eI0KENjvMpb5hEyz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q%2Bebl%2BCwBl6eGPOIkbxDeX29UiANu0g9ser7AoBqSsA4bGOgWCoOK4WSXJAiRcEh5HsEucsU0mfBzWK4AMzs0w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuO6ZN7qgUBquB7IviK/53UTzSfo73UngYpKeFWrNh/Ec0VNVMtdoTuCsaLy9J/f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLHhSr%2Bfx22/MSkQ7PDMjmNIrJLOqTpeJo437eU/7PKebDKw/J60D%2BV5vIRfnJeAniqOKrKGZKmsqdJZm6psmg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jnKVUeWvgC1z78sC/gbWErEXTxegDHcIJoR8O9TYgMy7LlQMmL9xXb%2B3jVwh0ljR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BfYZLKgvsJTbeOAlfspedRN/nZySgZUOSEe5UyY5HYSDc3VDl3e2kwgJsBh9/Y6nRy9oy/xSZtbKrMYYw0LhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BVOqQ6SR2SXHYBkIfIGElB50LKmSv%2B39k3f5lfwb5mkerO1wNs9yo7KgIjokYtfl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXyttCb8YBbHgeAqC3Jw56UMqoi01gCBbhH4ZR37rvVHpd%2Byl%2BRt7zswXhcEVPYxCpUBM4V2/xrlhK2cHcp2yg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SyNKHi8TVP9tzjS/Q5L%2BZmdhUIPY1bfXNbm2uTEBpXl0Nv4ragrx70pusXtUC/MP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCNcNomMuIpxodlFm/oAFxhu9oTprE080kBPrKZiqXsD79HkLgsHWe288g7nRsngNMg463MII550%2BlHcT9eDmw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4btvg35w7tpVfNeFTGSvuD4n81iUpMFpw5iLLg9Nk3I0bX3NvrmNgrUAe%2BEkF6/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ez3k6E4pTf30EqP/QOeUg%2B/6fbP/C5GW8bqQhbGJ04S6/QXTQnHRRisiYvGbsXnfAJW5cecVCdE3iVz%2BJow6IA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpOo8I9bQo1O%2Bcdty7EMINRlYa2Ik2Mg4WCFSrxTgZOqzcZwQlcrHpT3sNX5VMsL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMlkSllQrA/C3o9/KfComio59UPu/1BeXf7sQ5nmQvVAUxhjc//UFQJ6EVcIM1lcfXPfthCNiH1qv9Ku%2Bu0/4A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGFTHHhYZWGX0aegf8ABVQ0x9NGwafWDpnOaqG3LzJpU9Rl3lLK6hEOczADwkRVS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QcW3seQxANhtckObZdAZ5JoSElnrqKb2lBlm/JeMbMvk/kNAW68K5v9TJKpImSAwCIoIFcuF5OPXlcFxZBFYWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4zi0o62ycBVwvCFjcFAbSN9v8OvZH7X93WG4ZPyHtOTxmmXuZkPWXfOvDP9QLtBM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VaIo6vmvGtaxjWnUKmh2WbXBa3jzd6p4woDtmQIXzcfN5vWmy1t8h/OiTQBLrvEEhMhzG%2BIz5QjYECvfcITQsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RyOnanv5e%2BrFrM5RBHb6%2BrDZ3Gd3Sy/r/9zY3bWbXvWTr1ovR53oQFy98OFj8KJK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4KX4B7RuDcCsk6nm2Zvx3a0FqwPdP8FlMHFhUVBbT1u4I3YztAZisw4SqcdKqcmZkXQjejyAxe%2BZoFsEFyf53w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3RMvWYOi88VBMmJMpSc4FPO9lfS52qcckOs4bWxmHT4HbEAu9oOBDYocOsy5KGAY&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    124
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .49
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 12004923  30 358615 LOPEZ APOLINAR PENARANDA                                                         21.95         21.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.29
K01   CG FIRE             2.12
ALS   ALS                 1.54

2004 12004960  30 358638 SIMMONS TIARA CHEVON                                                             27.97         27.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.51
F01   WEST END            2.48
ALS   ALS                 1.98

2004 12004977  30 358651 JONES ROBERT LAWRENCE                                                           112.44        112.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          85.45
P01   AB FIRE            19.79
ALS   ALS                 7.20

2004 12005042  30 335476 UGALDE DIEGO DANIEL                                                             144.59        144.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          72.68
AB1   AB CITY            65.79
ALS   ALS                 6.12

2004 12005064  30 358702 ON THE CLOCK                                                                    221.91        221.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX         116.47
SP1   SP CITY            95.63
ALS   ALS                 9.81

2004 12005091  30 304404 ADAMS CLARK SHERRILL                                                             19.78         19.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.53
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.94
ALS   ALS                 1.31

2004 12005093  30 358725 BLYTHE DIRK DOUGLAS                                                             155.81        155.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          88.64
FF1   FOXFIRE            59.71
ALS   ALS                 7.46

2004 12005197  30 358781 LEDBETTER MARANDI DARLENE                                                        24.25         24.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.02
VA1   VASS CITY          12.30
ALS   ALS                  .93

2004 12005261  30 358821 BAEZ JOSE ALBERTO GOMEZ                                                          16.45         16.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.02
C01   PB FIRE             2.33
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2004 12005300  30 358847 KENNEDY DAVID DUANE                                                              32.79         32.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.48
AB1   AB CITY            14.92
ALS   ALS                 1.39

2004 12005301  30 358848 HELMS TERRY MICHAEL                                                               4.68          4.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.90
K01   CG FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .33

2004 12005321  30 358863 ROBINSON JAMES K                                                                 97.35         97.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          56.05
PH1   PH CITY            36.58
ALS   ALS                 4.72

2004 12005355  30 358883 SCOTT CHAD M                                                                     82.92         82.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.19

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jj%2BwCvj2%2BZ5Ar88fhZ80ZdNlsy7R3Vj9f5NEcCEUXjbZjZN7S/y86yfe2hyDOJ1J0/UJmavBOp%2BFPNkbO4Q3lg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Pp99CxO%2BrnYjdnA2X/L08CvGcd/jIbdV2%2B7/ZpYzunYZ8pRoZBC%2BP6rSGCXcqEL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M4SmL%2Bw1lRjurmZo5LUuPRd9%2Bf5J9DgZkfkNFgSoOeFk9zWlHtM3ksuZpYXXOcpPGKe1qx7dTdhPjb7YQoYTcg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdAcRow6pHo0FCf3rNzAYvzE9Zpt5JpA9CEH0l%2B7DVtiwe%2BpoQsr6T1ioDpc2ckL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VXPf6YBjFqu8OMPI425YDhjY6AQBQPbrNp7GBa84K6TjqjPrxdjnN7JcZ2n2h654rqm7buHqjTgBF8o4YI3XaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GaeWU8EOy%2BwAQr27VuuHsg/54bGsvQhopZHmwBJpGM%2BRR2JY7qR8B0nF01ZqAYO1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3%2BsVizBRdEYVsk/XIVxLVIFlgO6aa9p/877DD0D0hM16LT79YKHFlaFgo8NgpQNbxEoidi9KHHHBuIXHOrbeUA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FarbvXATDlKHy4N62dMvFtqOjAIImaGCoTMBRtSX1rg0SKwtPEFlN4VVuUyp05%2BY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L22%2BzcDh4Zq9BhPPkdXQmn/bg5kehpobsPryb6NMuBJ0DbO%2BVxve5OtCzv0cfsqICe1LeD2VvwOwvvjc4nUa0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RxxYj5Nf95QjZ56SNDIbs4Odsq%2BLe%2BVBhu1QCw13xBFUCg68Y2VbT50pkRWWChUE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VxUsvERhm71E%2BBPtyIr5cv2pNgkUYYHgGepoMniFu4wJuulBBvxcZU5VXRPNbQujpveXNE533sNS//X0ejNzaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YqZOy65CYjppD1ZVZzAICVC40mA%2B5DQKuxJ1F/2bcdJWeEciUNh6IiaFExINhq5g&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5w6spRy3QSh1nrCZMbjcF4K4YXhOOMGCRutpehamjQXF5FwzJGBGhoeoc/onxwbD/L1WQj4L3M/UJYMMqqhD4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4nXljHMuxtWbmapiKIIpKmS2P/zOThIXb7LBpTc/rkBgRTHudQtx%2BPizK96LP6Bj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RVZKIgQm9WlaQKD%2BYTIsASLtyU6Fqg%2ByVIQb01fWTIjp0t9fajiYf6G4%2BIh8LcReI%2BZHC4hfyTzUdmUdazBoKA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S8mndg2vDT8cH8T7orr/1Y6I6UiOqajHqGqrVGo6uEtLtDEdxqrBAcVtwZyvhpfJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxxZOv/MOckn7FF8mlpMcb6t186ePr1vU9/q%2BpIhCF962HCQg%2BWsa2R4jK2d9aKO7wNr3mBlX/RQL1YgDsV2dg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=inBar6nfj7pjtEwAeSaooptymdnqOnETPZ1f1yTfrQ52UHoc%2Bi4do3EcDGrUiimL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vressEkSJVGYlT%2B4L0yDY88I6KnRombTL0KZ/wyAl5m3mPk9upIbyrol0kbdqHxNtS/5//%2BClt%2B5u2ogniaaVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEiWTEHCOUrGY1goLPhb8xykYONGhBYQTZY9j1UYC2EN5Eq/nXEaGkDwX69ABZ%2B8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/0PZ84up/PleqmWAM85a7TiDXIhxmiE3gv9nPbU6zrxTcRafL3AeydS/5C%2Bo6HbW/F6zguNDEIBQKKpACg1Zw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yayPqkyB3QOfGYlouEtwy7yscPjNHgtENCPsPE5TljqzWMSxzsoJLx77ji7zwHp8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WsEzfJl8trdt3YZJDsDr805unWuhxQefAdj2TnrNwjQTlmV4C9Ug0ZZ%2BJb7rdn0rV1j/0LKV2I05YEhpIlFhUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SekE9a%2B8XnRGBM3K3cT19wB7UPGvdal6zKSKQYFto/Jl1ONamQ3I7aBp/MI9KZTy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7POD%2BA9sU6rNTzayDvXezzzrqMq4AFGVRZnyfMix4jRqecIV27JDYtJmgKeRlFCks6FwFCKjBy0/YNOGHGFPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2DvAKMTL/iF8GENQK3jMYDUtl8/61Rnxa5U6Yk/u7esDEj3h2amIsSWS9IdQ7CfG&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    125
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CA1   CAMERON            40.43
ALS   ALS                 3.30

2004 12005541  30 358988 POSTOLOV SHAUL TABE                                                              19.14         19.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.02
PH1   PH CITY             7.19
ALS   ALS                  .93

2004 12005578  30 344879 GANJON ANDREA MUHLY                                                              17.57         17.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.22
SP1   SP CITY             7.57
ALS   ALS                  .78

2004 12005594  30 359021 POWELL TAMMY LYNN                                                                37.44         37.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.45
P01   AB FIRE             6.59
ALS   ALS                 2.40

2004 12005621  30 359036 ORTUNO TRACEY TRAPP                                                              77.21         77.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.00
J01   RB FIRE             4.93
ALS   ALS                 3.28
OTHER COST               30.00

2004 12005627  30 359039 MCRAE SHAE LENORA                                                                69.84         69.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          56.95
H01   CV FIRE             8.09
ALS   ALS                 4.80

2004 12005634  30 359041 BROWN LEE DEAN                                                                    8.57          8.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.08
J01   RB FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 12005658  30 359056 TOOMER CHARLES RAY                                                               66.07         66.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.68
SP1   SP CITY            28.47
ALS   ALS                 2.92

2004 12005660  30 339983 JUAREZ HECTOR CHAPARRO                                                            1.73          1.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
J01   RB FIRE              .18
ALS   ALS                  .12

2004 12005661  30 359058 WHITAKER JESSE GLENN                                                             51.98         51.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.19
Q01   CC FIRE             9.49
ALS   ALS                 3.30

2004 12005669  30 359062 APONTE ORLANDO                                                                   18.33         18.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.39
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.73
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2004 12005712  30 326009 HAILEY DAMIEN ORLANDO                                                             8.59          8.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.32
AB1   AB CITY             3.91
ALS   ALS                  .36

2004 12005733  30 359103 LOPEZ APOLINAR PENARANDA                                                         31.40         31.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.17
K01   CG FIRE             3.03
ALS   ALS                 2.20

2004 12005772  30 359125 HANNAH STEVE DUANE                                                               22.11         22.11

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d52uxQp84U8ewcxK2QjRlq6KX4n42xMB0cLT0BV8aBrBw4mDPMuilZrPa0%2BR4lf1X6OgxfSFDTZcmYzueEd86A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bkgz2SvgLx7Uq9ulMfsnsm2tqy6rYT%2BxJjv5tRp8KaxCoqbqn6wsry1DP%2Bije1Ht&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7iaHsuRq6mYBuU1VRo41RSZQZt0H1XoVgQJWRDGbEW8gEv4NdtgCFKP05s/QCG0hBTswSqzy1bGjlGu3tLGxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pxz/GN76xon/4EtxCJIdmFiYyUqRDJXKVU5sE2oUHfYjliqx7kVFYXByhtbD4Q7E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4UXfjSPye/rH91t0ATO%2BIzPveHQMSzrd14fmpS1ctx8K%2BKlY5ooSGXPErwC5SweFVNEbrQIzDUTMM0jyDws9ww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fkLnalvGKcRPRrNYn482gQNvwxZyGagO6Kvpdf1Dmmxbt5YOH05Ks33v7jPORKI5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QGqm/1AvYTuiyLLyRWZF/KZlDQCdp41wMDsFHi73tYCXLLzgROw0hi/TbUmH/SyHCgGu5W%2BBZJnN6hJOyywOJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yq5vkcg4TXPZvXgVuK8p7QhjjaXtLilkPh9J%2B8AseBVjf9H3jrErCyRBW1HS%2Bjze&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L6Lx3QnFF6kERgmq%2B9Eq043DsMu9xStPaZOuAsYE4X2bPr/4ga/HtvqcfJ9tpf4qvHUwawIb1T8IBjg%2BhBo4FA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UBYfCOcPQ70EfE7cooCnvB1Is7RpQAepiCrVLBv4MtqbyUarN9B0iGvg13B9YSwg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PU0p9dvxnDWEooLh53FOEgSVTLBwyk5U/izeObedzMBgKP5iP5BfiMMl5ABGWx31Al2NzGKf81sCFIdfhQYfPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7yTENOaQ4bR%2B4IASkE5ZYwL3Cs9AkwRZ1IIhwaeLF4lrCwygHNsDFp%2BLNzMibO8V&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Akmd3x6NXd4oBJdEzx8p3WxRMPn%2BKqz0VHdZlI9jOw44z8lhMx5q0z4BMu6BhimDTBmHHTdRo078hIZq710%2B8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8JJMDqiHuKEjBwbklkoLwbIgQMBRWVz1PRsNzld9VHfRHOH0xd1/c5N2%2BVIJ%2BkAW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Haf7YwGJzp9HF9VMp/hlS3zeD2sGYmV0MUySaYf8juiK0wmYGrw1KQK4ILregRzW6HJPXQVhko0EAtt0OcrNcg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCCZzt8dCn7Kj/kYeFy9K3eT74OZaj6mPtCh0P0GhFw9ZBp4yJXL%2BwWe5zmRG9yK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwZG6MbHRnfkHRDWrkaYMFNgohHLl5WBzCyLmDNyc7jLK6AFBQhn/rqs6ju4xGU5Q/081F3NGCIMnk7iHiSlTg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7gslz3edrl4EbmOesAGgccAP8ewxV7LNUnPWg9Njb1dLRwaFUJtYaWnSDMQbOcML&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/j3qcj8os4t%2BkYq8v7ovS4JG%2BCpTLQAla5DfTDKsQ2IRK0HCPfHbYtRYFAFGij%2B9H/35j1UO4Bfl3wCymXf3WQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ll5gHm5jG6FteaIq%2BNO0RTqBNszgc1v/9ndf460Fm4mWDeIm/TqJY0K61V4jiVNe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mU2GdrLqCksKfRvnRFx%2B1SW1JX0WQpcqD/QXtyNGnHABf3m%2B1yYEwugCa7St4Qio4L/7FJaYFs7VQALtU3X1pA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fr7ECSCzuHvlqWj49j5aoyCEtMpWj1mB1kX4nDUhGpGiX0oF6LqijuCmYQhopOfU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZWhDsa3HVzrfod7feuBm6Rmfdhv8TiS%2Bw3FrhQfejTBIUhkmaNZDdt9Lauh/QNN2H5ZveofWuox0czxjrHLqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p7EiVTOLCcv%2B4wcZjF6vUMN5Sz3E2nrdSYIp7e9e5BELk/Sx17n49/JCse7PpnQS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aPmNgwygJPM%2BOhJXk70t8iQ1Na%2BAKaW2vcq8slbY/NohVVm/FbhpvZ0rbt1QEvn4sQPK8puhmrK8KsO2LNZazw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hSBsaiJeiFi0ar69eEi7S8hBIs7VkOOhOke1wZ0pFB/Rt/reah%2BkTgfJNi3LkbmF&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    126
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.67
Q01   CC FIRE             4.04
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2004 12005853  30 359174 MARCELO VICTOR CADENA                                                            23.99         23.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.59
SP1   SP CITY            10.34
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2004 12005911  30 359210 STEWART MARGARET LEE                                                              6.66          6.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
L01   CMFDMVTX             .99
ALS   ALS                  .44

2004 12005996  30 330666 SILER THOMAS CRAIG                                                               45.90         45.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          37.43
H01   CV FIRE             5.32
ALS   ALS                 3.15

2004 12006019  30 359245 MIGUEL LUIS MARTINEZ                                                              8.33          8.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
SP1   SP CITY             3.59
ALS   ALS                  .37

2004 12006059  30 359265 LITTLE TAMARA MOORE                                                               4.29          4.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.47
PH1   PH CITY             1.61
ALS   ALS                  .21

2004 12006093  30 302902 PAYNE LEMMER SHAUNTE                                                             41.32         41.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.70
AB1   AB CITY             6.97
ALS   ALS                  .65
OTHER COST               26.00

2004 12006117  30 302244 HAND AMY SUSAN                                                                    3.97          3.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.00
AB1   AB CITY             1.80
ALS   ALS                  .17

2004 12006127  30 348165 HELLEM BILLY JOE                                                                 44.41         44.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.09
PB1   PB CITY            20.46
ALS   ALS                 1.86

2004 12006133  30 359293 BURNS JEREMY KONRAD                                                               8.50          8.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.08
K01   CG FIRE              .82
ALS   ALS                  .60

2004 12006151  30 359299 COHEN THOMAS JACOB                                                               71.28         71.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          56.43
C01   PB FIRE            10.10
ALS   ALS                 4.75

2004 12006276  30 359362 MCNEIL POTERRESSIA LORRAINE                                                      42.99         42.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.56
SP1   SP CITY            18.53
ALS   ALS                 1.90

2004 12006284  30 359368 TEEPLE ROBERT WILLIAM II                                                         11.37         11.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.56
F01   WEST END            1.01
ALS   ALS                  .80

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4V9EDNI5lBKiM/XRpQxJz19CyGWTsHUMBkhzXIjyi%2B/gVUzD/A0QE2TBzDAxnPp%2B7POXMzCcfoZ28NVAz7wsmg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UEvz3XvwVOcIiIGtTThl3OEG2kzpCJxkfNjHUWZb5%2B6PYWA8Bg8t2TK%2B5Qmi%2BMNJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GW8MYVjlocyv4TQ9iJsmAJkCWxlP%2BVxhE7IX9be3DVkUnRzQBgXfwputEvNHTLHniWjFyR8gsPesjPMH%2BC3KQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uZ084Q6nmf%2Bg5fT9nT%2B%2BEYi6IU8CLGMcHSS/utd781GPU0uk5AnAOd%2BvJSVTt0FG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0VczOU1cwVyFIWKWE9iHsYzuCCHbwaXnB9hknGrMTEv7rX3cnqiorid4Nko0e1TDf0q4GEL5EvwyPL0/YNyPMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNPLMmZ2s%2Bzh9QhgGp5x6ZjyIvKggcVlr7cbTs6i9XdCuaHFPzyTXQSX7PknvtuL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2BMWCdozN6OmCZNQnQJhG3dG5cQvuBWaddcgLxPRb3TGVQR1reaZA0TDBhM6Sh0nsL3RMv2jp05ALBCSKwxsVA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IShvWhbsBe9TBzRtRwFt6D3hqWvCAWYl7CfHkWIc8b5z/bVSJksrXoEEgGPmer3%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0DQ/gS2KkkG99JcOoFizsYIzzHO/1a6viJK8vE7G40dyJBkhPi0DoeQLfIWouEfyVAPO61eIDybQdFN%2BTSAqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=09C2uCRC1s%2BIv81CB8yY/lPS6lxN3qlTgluZebrfGYMkVqsaljslwKBQ3zOVdCg2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4t3QGhz4z7n8%2BfeyeanAHJI1s6OoeQdv8HsPavv0DZx%2BPW5HucGegjVYwKEWhj2BNFaIIgmvXZyGwHqPa55PfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v7Z9OdVFumerFEwWjdoaw1/9Ax9pWiS5mlpE95zFBCNnUYub/tuG7sgfxy5VcdyE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3KCcPRz3e77srytaahreEHPWJmj0zx7BWRqYUyEyS64MBXRPAgigRrxCeQL1adi0B4npnd4B8x3FsWmzJ3cGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RoukT4sAFBSfLK/nvgPx15Nux5kw5f7Po2u6Er7KdYoyEe31cQkIVTWcMLg%2BtXw2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bcBW5YCbfBYv3B12g3V3uTi%2BChi%2BHz1zLGLNIK4tUX0q0u2KH6w97DhVHhZMyCAi0eor4lOCulG2AQ/AlNcPRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6A0z71HexRP4tUHaOhM%2BGN4cqReWAGlaTz/mAfr87G1S/4ayfCx/97RFqF9VVSer&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hUeoYHCdb8rCn55sKkmkZNX7ezQhJmHdzKWw9tMhXvjncfn2VvQzh8Fkleb3JIEhuMNl5%2B9SUsXfC6axdp%2BBKA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=681TkEHYEyTE6Y/qaCY41PJaPXx/Gn8N6Pri9oAm8yUyThwLIAdRauGa42W5HbpS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ccJhPrWrchL47gWuAeMuJvYsKGsDNMcKQJyBhDMSjBoGmQssqpn8SaMMqiX3nS3bpBUAJ8jW7xpyh2ZjmLgYqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7HbyG3%2BMcfFAA0mtQA6mhVDtDi9X0KHB3fSwmS78%2B4aJjDblBJGMngfIK8MB/6uC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sU3k343iqh1U%2Bi1zJXv%2Bpi53uLdFulmS0oz6jwNyWOpOSvVLIArQVn2xQgQgOhw3SGYm6Kpgm46ra9w4fFNV4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q79dMzENnMPFgDoGdbO/wGYVKT3DmCGsqLSmXi93nqUJvp3AMi3lL77F54O42rkH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bcv8vRT53ZhekktiXVVn8ocEIpYU6rRDKLiM0wIHnDnb7CgPMpX5aWF4WoS8EnqaexJO43tPP7kiFzOQHoJGlA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aWItwOqXKh%2B8O/T0rGlCJSF%2BOdxwj4AWJGL7HdXBTvjsE9%2B4HVQgE3fLUVI0Kq/4&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    127
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2004 12006297  30 302872 CARDEN JUSTIN ALAN                                                               10.60         10.60

CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
K01   CG FIRE             1.02
ALS   ALS                  .74

 
TOTAL MOTOR VEHICLE      42,624.32     42,624.32

 
TOTAL 2004      42,624.32     42,624.32

 
2005 6009  30 365877 GADDY KAJAH MONIKK ELIZABETH                                                      9.73          9.73

CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
AB1   AB CITY             4.43
ALS   ALS                  .41

2005 6041  30 365882 FISHER AMANDA RAY                                                                30.00         30.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.36
C01   PB FIRE             1.50
ALS   ALS                  .70
OTHER COST               19.44

2005 6042  30 365883 VALERIO BUFFY JO                                                                 11.28         11.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.13
VA1   VASS CITY           5.72
ALS   ALS                  .43

2005 6114  30 365897 NARDO STEPHANIE HOLLIS-HILL                                                       9.38          9.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
P01   AB FIRE             1.65
ALS   ALS                  .60

2005 6120  30 365899 LUJANO JUAN CARLOS BENITEZ                                                       11.71         11.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
VA1   VASS CITY           5.94
ALS   ALS                  .45

2005 6182  30 365908 MEDLIN VICTORIA BLACKBURN                                                         5.33          5.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.19
L01   CMFDMVTX             .79
ALS   ALS                  .35

2005 6205  30 326993 REYES MARTIN MARIO FLORES                                                         7.28          7.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.82
SP1   SP CITY             3.14
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 6666  30 308858 ALLEY CECILIA PATRICIA                                                           10.59         10.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
AB1   AB CITY             4.82
ALS   ALS                  .45

2005 6765  30 365979 WILLIAMS CLARENCE LORENZ                                                         28.36         28.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.88
SP1   SP CITY            12.22
ALS   ALS                 1.26

2005 7189  30 366039 CAMPBELL JENNIFER MICHELE                                                         7.87          7.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.08
D01   PH FIRE             1.28
ALS   ALS                  .51

2005 7237  30 366046 SMITH MICHAEL THOMAS                                                             20.37         20.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.69

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qj8/H0qvb23wLO%2BBq8z%2BS%2BgRnCZpO0c0JfQCSp3WbxBm%2BQ8Wn4Xs5lCHV%2BoprMJ1z5D/UIvzRXnO6YTlsHwtYg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tj%2BYjh4J58YgMrUy0BXeRnF5GdSN322zn%2BCAu9nqDmonwucZpswk2VgWb8k5wUwz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIcdMTnFPdipjxX9fbmSx01VolsN6u/QIfkoLU4mRGKwAHUOQeGstDSdmCQLTBm4fKArxqn0y8U7xW9VLAuumg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GGlcNqTXuDZtrUT6EnfoJ5vSEkVGZQezoAREy/Brawt/LY4Rtl/6q0X2qqMlFDI0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bBz78sr2Jy4/FmZP749AQ0vjcn2zKWe2E5lvaKCz7F2dZlq2iV1SiC%2B6gwyskSrYHN%2B8M4kihqFE%2B%2B3zT8Pf9Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afHvUH9K6yjwjVEPRtMHscblQjlwzctPXgM4gOBXF9/PhUFzSRxgcBmg7qeCidxn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fX2Db7jcowDeMXwXi/0yKiG/ZbxPBWV/8mz/nnDO11ml84t87DP%2B/yxDqeBbTOlsfUgcPdeyLV5eLrcZebCrDw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F5Nmn/2vlxbTWDJpBEXaVZGduikpuYYHx61PscPBT/njyD7ngA6drrXe8vlTZdxs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SaNonXc98UbIGJ9Oug6GeclUVTtHt4o%2BYMmej150UXJW5H1lf5IdBLEgbP2Zu0M/QBrzi%2Bl9HphS72D712ppTA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fy9ykE3An8fs3wGUIYUYrPvxEd29o9lD/l4OVRG468%2B7XhdQJAVX2jYYj/65wsn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bms5WMfEcqWCHpfpkdbJZQTnvTSRe4TCJiUGAjlKbKKVFJwI0T8Htmdf%2B9SQrWTOqBPBjKk4ojTSxJ77vxJeMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwE%2BqlU/qsYtxn2A%2ByzcRNLpNg9HLky0ZIGfj5uOF%2B98F6zklCoE8LkB5XFZ6Tq6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyYuegu7%2Bku4Sm7zy8YLmC5xJ9ZKXymksioGbf3%2BeGtMScCQvxwlB2qQe2saayCjeCP25pyKIYAH29vyTsleRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dlYyeg6ysA3O6gKJEvRZqreN4Uw66bzN6KN18MniMs0K1ggmporoCIDcoPqNSzUB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CwSzN/GOoWPvTabk7Lu7ipFespi5mr1J59LdPdqE2E8yjtt5Z8W7BRZJTnoawxoPj2Ni6nqISyeQpToLI1fnmw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nffq3XJejOHya8sQ5uHGPYny9t/y9RgyLbbymoDdrz95qWJ1Cm9pseXN7Ni/aV%2BT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q23zrEOowKhcAas8SRf2U6UXLpSyubUOmp9VeCjFK5aKERCsctXtoF5SdhL4uJ8BoySYXUcLY0XczyZPThGotQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OdIUt4OqeGj0BkWBsP5YN3K6SRZHqcU6YgWqMek8bxot9AFkU8GZJImQa75N1PL%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0B5Txwfbteh0utOkn1HwsHDKbSazSfk3euFQnjtQT98efQNpULUEZw2Vl23I/lHrBkH/pX45GyDSfTHtYlMkSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YvAaC/QVbXCJ6oxKU7J%2BLCYrmzIcP7BfMnLgB1Q%2BCULxh5wA6C4qApPWQjh0Q2%2BJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cL0KWyj%2BGnKqUZzYETh4YBU7m0ZK2QZZPQt87hEXkoZJhD3uuTpxxu8cI/rvrWfFR88PufIkgI6BeHUcNVlGbw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vrjdU9PGoEp8ZODkElzGkv6HCy%2BcKEhx4UWDJn3WXhrYsWVrH1nfYENYCPqo9ip2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GF4lkvrN%2BkK5wZBnkPMjvP5UeGe71rmLkIb5lbSM/Qk/lHrbaDd8rG2WeB%2BYidJ/Nia9IGxe2sWK1KtEwJCJBQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BuefuqAUW3Qd1TJjns/W1i/r7yrNzYgAqpl0vum1dO%2BYW9TnZX3nziyupbv/2c73&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    128
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY             8.78
ALS   ALS                  .90

2005 7248  30 366049 NEW NICKOLAS J                                                                   26.01         26.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.85
G01   EASTWOOD            3.40
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2005 7389  30 366070 HUNTER JOHN FRANKLIN II                                                           5.48          5.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.76
AB1   AB CITY             2.49
ALS   ALS                  .23

2005 7390  30 366071 MCNEIL MICHAEL ALLEN                                                              3.69          3.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.90
B01   CRESTLINE            .55
ALS   ALS                  .24

2005 7720  30 359907 MARSH JULIE ANDREW                                                               13.31         13.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.45
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.98
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 7873  30 366125 BLUMBERG BRANDON WILLIAM                                                         17.00         17.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.63
G01   EASTWOOD            2.22
ALS   ALS                 1.15

2005 7941  30 366134 CAMPBELL JASON PAUL                                                               7.33          7.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.80
C01   PB FIRE             1.04
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 7960  30 366136 MAGANA JUAN GARBRIEL CRUZ                                                        13.40         13.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.93
H01   CV FIRE             1.55
ALS   ALS                  .92

2005 7965  30 366138 SMITH-BUFORD WENDY PATRICIA                                                      38.20         38.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.05
SP1   SP CITY            16.46
ALS   ALS                 1.69

2005 8351  30 366187 SIMMONS CHARLOTTE WILKINS                                                        51.26         51.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.28
H01   CV FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .28
OTHER COST               47.23

2005 8457  30 366197 KEY KENNETH SCOTT                                                                19.15         19.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.82
J01   RB FIRE             2.00
ALS   ALS                 1.33

2005 8463  30 328838 MCCRIMMON DAVID ATKIN                                                             3.90          3.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.18
H01   CV FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 8464  30 366198 WALL MARK ANTHONY                                                                 5.82          5.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.61
C01   PB FIRE              .82
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 8606  30 328969 BAILEY MELISSA TYNER                                                              8.21          8.21

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gWf/EGh%2BKB48bRMUyrvmgJN2hSNcF/m1klV9A0Ayx7AwnNZIhP5wS1BBuiP2ZkzKygEYH%2B9wBksNzhQ7XbPCDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pbyULgMsjDBBqpvC0Qkg9jpIt/nIj1rX9rCppaE2Q/pcKSS44uSeDZ6sbdesXkg8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KU5rNsR3y1I5dWsIc9WmBBAcAqnetkjyT0d5Dr6CBS/0yWJYuw5JBWOS/F0uxa%2BsAt%2B22L1mzUjx8%2BUM91kl0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=05/Zm2kaWtobnjoNeZ3BuW1JcUk22Dwn8dKRNAgl%2BYWJsqwndosV3lFntFUcyKIe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8hr4hqJo/lt8WoWHKDGa8nNxbHAhV4feLSQv2CLbuKl0748T4CSaD7BxPjccxbrnAVbyuVELe8OukQnxWpr2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pem3l88QtiIZuooxsR0q9UVY8R9W9AcTA3U2/bcF1axC3VKXwB9%2BXuI9Fuc0VfXO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cp5ELpRD906OaYbylsO59zCmXeYu2pgwYa%2BXo6F/sqble%2BoBDQl14yIBsnRMMlPOlAlODvdEylCq/cQodtR1Tw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tktJ8rLpj4tsyDYz6RNTQeG4cUumRk8idgW1kZs0T7Sj%2Bt4FAIkEPCL1KkqrXWI8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v1i%2Bj9wqHY0/pnvXfG3jBvUecLBLeup0oqoBupX2216dN3Op05iBM%2BzPKQJtLhSH4nTp4LX0gnbndPDQV0f6TQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9nCNYEMdIv3uzyN6BzyMTHg1Bm%2BcUYTsnBisn/rFsr00v98k2b69Xu6z3COkjG3N&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/3WqOPcGpjlWnPt0C8TTJxzCbx0j7pjdsOHYq8PqOsp2sWb8mXMbblwcMMBFg%2BRYvY6wYb6MmwlLE4ziJTgOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJatR76IeLIMGYgEJanKAQgo6lWz7LavpEJIClGvrQ5X/rxM0va5kdhFocwbRXpz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZMV9ksytF8WlF4hNoa2EC4ewFx3W0hH1MEqv6Mpj5MVoRfX/0qd%2Bne5SzvdQzy9ubmGH2OprYCvA6OxBNIBTA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AUm2wk6LRWliDcXTOdXxcd/ejvVQKZ3Y9XGm05zpO8RNleovBqkzZYBeRxIL5ka3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3JVPQB7L6Eb/6kv9h6Dc1SOXpUFv3y/9uq4FQvUCtrUkHg1aI1nP6hOLDnBUa10TShqOQMYPrW4g29Xtvbdsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Zgy4%2B3FUkCo/vtEvqwqVE%2B%2B1A01svn7oR2dDRZd9I9L3Kr9sshFZS8q/sqHJbjR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w%2BAXvdVYLmaWr/Kw9tnkpbl%2BQ0FSwwv7WRqmgTI3zXtPL3Eaci0HRdU2mI/Phg0h1GI5fMcq%2B0ndae1GqkmZww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqLS9WyNZ%2BnFzOyvGdF%2Bh25RivcqNBieYYZEy8YuzNXy7h2g/khIE24sV2j9bRmw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oB4Qzl%2BGsQSex6jUkIBwVIEFYcT3TssFyt/8lD0Q1m2MoTnd/ReedhS1PTKIl54rhZjVIBbmABOjYZJJ8ZFqsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fFWLFRWLNAHk4zIXTBsj4/n1KTatwT1QlaPqAJwAOgzZA%2BOnL/hDXdAdI6nvJdNU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ISNqPmUBJEqP4jiJrAciSOmAWEDwvX8p0ESKoFXag/xqhqpp7etR3ldQngCCZknIAeb87PqYNTtmsPfm2Q3sPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n90Ngs4/hgT6NwbmPD3PNHPF78dsTRznxJdRX0/uP%2Bmvk3X9Y32Iuj0D7Q6RGv2G&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/cMOn%2BrF6uFYqTnEXnqySbJcJoKfBKwTL5SdRbABcfDaJ9/XfKh6U9Z1yFYG1sef9UIv8w7JgmIEZgTZwrdq5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jiCg4Nc8kEURF3nhwvbH2wiuI9ieqgJgxq6mxLgtXDSVMnZVJ9cepPRcFZXR/ZLb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8cVptgwkwMRNwxndPsvswuqYMUNfXTLubYJzHSEOpCg6ZDDUi6xmsZ8rw28BZKlemXGJL5bMnH/p3Zc1dK7NTw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oF3g4IyH%2B3CgIbXbRuzOkJTq%2BVhyx0wwXQch5RVVUBQWafZOpMvsfbb4rLq4vRlu&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    129
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.84
K01   CG FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 8678  30 359449 REICH SANTIAGO PEREZ                                                             14.69         14.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.94
RB1   RB CITY             8.25
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 8728  30 361124 SMITH RENE FRANCINE                                                              58.31         58.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.23
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.21
ALS   ALS                 1.87
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 8783  30 366233 RICHARDSON WALTER LEE JR                                                         45.88         45.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.57
F01   WEST END            4.06
ALS   ALS                 3.25

2005 8824  30 320792 KELLY CATHERINE MONROE                                                           19.11         19.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.17
CG1   CG CITY             6.34
ALS   ALS                  .60
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 8829  30 329164 POTTER ALVIN LEONARD                                                             14.13         14.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.88
F01   WEST END            1.25
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 9039  30 331515 GADDY WILLIAM JR                                                                  5.41          5.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.18
D01   PH FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .35

2005 9353  30 366303 STEGEMAN ANTHONY MICHAEL                                                          9.05          9.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
N01   ES FIRE              .87
ALS   ALS                  .63

2005 9405  30 366311 MCGILL TIMOTHY DAVID                                                             15.76         15.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.27
SP1   SP CITY             6.79
ALS   ALS                  .70

2005 9470  30 366316 CAMPBELL DERWIN LAPOINTA                                                        143.85        143.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.26
SP1   SP CITY            23.21
ALS   ALS                 2.38
OTHER COST               30.00
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 9522  30 366325 MCKINNON CORA LEE                                                                13.92         13.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.02
C01   PB FIRE             1.97
ALS   ALS                  .93

2005 9786  30 320382 COLE JAMES R M                                                                   10.49         10.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.55
H01   CV FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 9979  30 330027 KUEHN MOTOR LEASING INC                                                          39.25         39.25

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rkHUZaBdal00DW2MXSr8HxEykmkwX7cbl0bNTXMR83Uv0Vc5f81s21ROGgYG4ayXtH6Lan1iohbDHFGK3O15Uw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fjf4K4MKnSdgOgWjv%2BDI62M%2B44T1TSDenpo23ciJnrO8R7%2BykUUFApev1gvG%2BdwZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zOIijhrSdD3tONOwtRnKsk1ct%2B3P63zc5vJz6W7%2Bf66HZiym7dlV4HJbgfi90HKmmEvHCiwnWLYrEbWuG64ttw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CYaWa2nwnShi1tNtpkeaqIXME6wz/Stq0TopYWr7e%2B0rRhq%2BZw0aGv1Xo1GKdgEw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rOV90g2BYRfrlShJKKduRODG4ryfsB/D66VfY5XYoyyo1hAwNDQewoW9VlOYsi/8nlTfH%2BRJ1JJ4UbT0iPyPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKToKVi3iLBC/w3to3G0ftYy30hhhpBN4GhhSbyaLglpw68jEC5feO3saArxCOzA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kA3FtAlOUyCZxIBk8AY/6waxBZODgkNjDhwSq51t4ifaZXEnmWl51k1nsaPfqdvOEeeXimTsw12w%2B2RL9W9Pvg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cYUS0tUaW7SEsbRyEAmsH%2B5Q2qEdtFNyt1xd/5q5iYHk0KkKyqXTKkTczVKA2H%2Be&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kh2mFpQrFsA/G4XzteMyoe4SEb2D8tDBAjAE19GOTdw%2BsoU5tG%2BI3gQmA62lwQrT74maZUCrfKncq5P0xVnaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTP6zTzK1bkJEHOIAJrPdNpJmh%2BkAQQu7EL77HXUqRqx0yd5wB23r8e0Ay%2BS5FL5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2FOv7ZiuLzw4PvZtMlrXzjot85MMgmlSX6biNHPprxANOMHZhqfwNUdzjnwQHiCnUeLFcbMMlCbattdEBHa9Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUSQSPlMY93QOp8xV32JtoqahpYbrUaTuuTBZPoPsE66olykNgzHlf%2BfIzDZ%2Bc7S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5C71wnYHN4lnCoODILisXcc8cPKJy0H2mium76qf4TarlK8zPtcHylTDBxwlisrsTjC1mrH5syDXnzSsynSchw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJOk/Ql8CQEHkqMqxx8hfq4jwP%2BaxEZFXg8DJWJ2FIOT5z136alhcVM5FP82daYo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUro1qapt%2BSXHT9v4pwdi3QzFmOURkqPSfV53xr4z4WqjhlancwytOdiDruwdhBPIOcrvRn65v48r23Vuu/zMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqXBzVLSfB1bCMmCnWNuOgPViewU81oJnG8pqQR0ADzfSjr7BlIwuhGafZQPMekD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gQLkFRcvU%2BAHupry57id2I0R2RQ3L6EZIQngk677i4DDytzZLByzH5%2BphkLP3oqbUd%2Bs4KPzYoAT7o0S6mYeA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZRCk/XbeDAhTKHNGS%2B5yj1mi0ZLDqoYFKUa1BmVduQpnnRjLOCUln6NLwcekhGkn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ef4F7Jrtr0KncO7js3sWIhbuOefp7vcPsxPnGVo4u0qN2cmV/QlbpTJQZrdlBn332EiGvZrR9W6FhgV%2Bk3tMzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhc/WxvJkhy7MzNynL1iZWq8l5uiAnZa65/JSI4r6/vjs1KA2aCqYAKL4/Zs04JP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5naf1RLgKO%2BQKbCZDmKivuPQZop9h1st%2BvaBQrgn0Om9muz1fj0fjJnTaO8TZEAWqt6r9A8SVV1oJ4ccFUqX5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7AUUXMQMYDpTBqC/Fg2/VMIocQygxXB0wFB/CL0gQ2vDhPPREQAiygQQUUdCStpw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7JTszArXdH7q8PykiRuXdtI%2BBnS0NG9lMcdZ0GeSuxg70wNqT6TCjbpfgH/oy9zB7bZE0l27D7QwlKbucGPFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZDNN5RhTuFtT9xtbr6R82UbVIZIcUCyyj%2B/5wF5qGzPvfyuVlCxDDpyr0T32S1Xx&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    130
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.07
C01   PB FIRE             5.56
ALS   ALS                 2.62

2005 10029  30 362268 GRUMMON MARGRETT DOMINICK                                                        59.83         59.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX          46.99
A01   SP FIRE             8.88
ALS   ALS                 3.96

2005 10054  30 366389 HOLDER JANET OWENS                                                                1.66          1.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .30
PH1   PH CITY              .20
ALS   ALS                  .03
GARN  GARNISH             1.13

2005 10074  30 330111 JONES JUSTIN PAUL                                                                 7.47          7.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
G01   EASTWOOD             .98
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 10089  30 340107 MESTIZA RUBEN TIRADO                                                             11.23         11.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.89
SP1   SP CITY             4.84
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 10096  30 366400 CRUMP WILLIAM SIDNEY JR                                                          50.09         50.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.12
RB1   RB CITY            11.29
ALS   ALS                  .68
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10407  30 326490 ROSS LUCILLE DOWDY                                                               25.07         25.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.16
SP1   SP CITY            10.80
ALS   ALS                 1.11

2005 10411  30 301752 GADDY ANTHONY JAMES                                                              23.03         23.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.19
K01   CG FIRE             2.22
ALS   ALS                 1.62

2005 10626  30 366455 DAVIS JOSHUA LEE                                                                 25.52         25.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.83
AB1   AB CITY            11.61
ALS   ALS                 1.08

2005 10629  30 366457 MIDDLETON KEVIN LANE                                                             26.80         26.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.04
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.99
ALS   ALS                 1.77

2005 10658  30 366465 DUKES GWENDALE JAMES                                                            227.07        227.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX         185.96
M01   HIGHFALLS          25.45
ALS   ALS                15.66

2005 10660  30 302634 COLEY JAMES MALFORD                                                               4.68          4.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.90
N01   ES FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 10715  30 366483 ROBINSON JERI BUTLER                                                             15.85         15.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.33
T01   WP FIRE             1.40

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoeQ3lqqR/RO3uE1tXE4cPqMXh7G2sdqIOred6R2UF0KYPWB4kv/t0Ugv4XgM32%2BX8HjHnOviBXH8jpX21orjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3889bSZth4OI9xSIIP0jmfIxIj0ErvVlTRA2D0SCmeoubNBpxlsVzmBlfVdY1qw5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KV3on0IK/HyvTtWr9kD4ogOo4%2BBiS5J%2BvUnImiaSVJEFJIcICU4zSFAUrxh6ugJu3ejuVpcf0XqFbaEn3DbsOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FM26L/hVEgHdnz8vDA6VmWVjLEubXmlVzSNw3uqAdydjHVaTdMV869BK86eEigQB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AeBbt3wOuJcNf6nGmyRsDatAk4W8uIlZtxeOK48MonFdiLr5YiqY2Jmi9UKlUe9Bo/1RMoEjKIqy9za0YwMHWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pBX37tttSgicW1h8Q8yxD11cbRzXuY2f/Avwc9MB22C0rQFhfwLb0Vzr%2BJQi5yz3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SGZgBp9jV6AYcB52nJEj5lgQjRsgk4axPaSrvAFdrYrHqgCtw%2BbMOIjPdT%2BIp9NGwqWnFgUg71wNSHS2rmVyvw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WgONCXBCgS1IiaOMX0phNNhz/PHkzpiMkm0BeOGs0md0fT6zJorm4v7LR/631hth&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rIpmAArDpmE6JopCJeOZlmi5IQS/WzA6gohl85i9ktGb5hQrWEbmUUqd7/SOrKOnD8Glpytn%2BjzEo9rRgpsOGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYtF%2B2izN/4G1md1Wag0mat2IRERWcl8NBYIcGT4qq3oQ9%2BOICJ530et%2BzCLZkk/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EOgyd%2B6XXgMiWncG9ovJ8eG8gQCERJ7CWyYufpYDh0cMP9lkPyXKe7ttlN5DNlNEKhXAvgt0OqNJcfNHdHVsXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0Uv3c4jZv8kUQW3%2BS8vqUup2fhvod6Sy6wEIhabQuXYxvkY5bmgFAQ7kZ3dGzmY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nh5a7eBfDNxlaR1ZHtiriwjJneg18XW3dyLcdQNlS8yIqeslmI%2BqG8eP4LwS7mkUXuquIGRXBZpg61Xn55vGlw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5lR75sBFhSm02llbuQ0dlAI8ZtKNtMtHSnuWoyiKLoYZ/p8oYYYwwNjhXv8lzUqp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6f7aNWcdEliox7scDIZ2rpEYmpkrBoP/TOZdoCCgRRhlhFRNiwbRWYCEGOKS7mRQlbwJL/PSD0sE703/Hj%2BMA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yH/LeZ27O7nAvhcPSmWPbf0JohEkYmrn3e/YjL0Ljl0GZ7GV8CQ9UTpB9U/8R19%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QW5Lui3bvb/aVe%2BFr7aQD5DZHOBiUFdQ7wXuEiskpAgmOx9NyJj2znwYq1QA9bwEdqOWDHVkLGQlvMce/dorQg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jv36MaHb0ijBk2EglT1H7fZtI1nkuBdj19MmZd7nIwHZd5fUQzFCILiyUwcaBj7G&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FnWNpzLoJ9kHKF5YrsRa4MS%2BnyEkARjPxcSXwhxmRbAdsNA4NK15axjQQij1/L3X8MlH6qmHVX0IQNPxk%2BQx%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=STUb/8%2Btu4KZ%2BQ%2B4TJpvA0IvuBOwr/yTgTvdLmgsaKylBu4g6ziPCp9N3vWVdIeE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dX0HhaAOku7XeHNnc1NwFt/lNdkAEWuSABvRghHVHoB%2BI3n6tDXQD/%2ByKmTmNPudMJgGbB/AZ%2BFQL6SyFM7a1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6wsNsEb6dVRAE0WwL9N7LdH9VTeDMaTujea4fSDCvQ/NbX%2B6tPGvvfzT2DzTnZk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3B5ysMeGXPKbpH9%2BL4pSJgFBsvB0daOk8c46Lw%2BzxtMp89AOHVOqaSm2FAEQi/LQSjIwQW28QWSOKCPlwCzHFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k9YleSoQGnyqnLhOIaLgoMPEazh5gXUB0kneSV0fOGFmn4EHhAbBYGN7q1%2B6/Wb3&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    131
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2005 10764  30 366490 LLANOS JESUS ENRIQUEZ                                                            20.82         20.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.93
SP1   SP CITY             8.97
ALS   ALS                  .92

2005 10940  30 366514 PAULSON DAVID KENNETH                                                            90.34         90.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.01
PH1   PH CITY            33.95
ALS   ALS                 4.38

2005 11419  30 366568 ROPER AMIE JOE                                                                   46.95         46.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.29
H01   CV FIRE             5.44
ALS   ALS                 3.22

2005 11701  30 357875 MICHAEL LARRY WAYNE                                                               7.31          7.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.10
T01   WP FIRE              .67
ALS   ALS                  .54

2005 11760  30 377168 PONCE-PINEDA JORGE ARTURO                                                        22.56         22.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.49
J01   RB FIRE             2.44
ALS   ALS                 1.63

2005 11764  30 377169 HARRIS JUANITA REAVES                                                            60.68         60.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.38
G01   EASTWOOD            4.15
ALS   ALS                 2.15
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11775  30 378029 JONES REBECCA LYNN                                                              112.35        112.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          84.49
P01   AB FIRE            20.43
ALS   ALS                 7.43

2005 11849  30 378056 SHOE MATTHEW JAMISON                                                             11.31         11.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.65
D01   PH FIRE             1.90
ALS   ALS                  .76

2005 11880  30 378069 SHARP JONATHAN EMORY JR                                                          31.24         31.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.37
AB1   AB CITY            14.52
ALS   ALS                 1.35

2005 11925  30 378089 WINGATE JACK KENNETH JR                                                         108.16        108.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.63
FF1   FOXFIRE            30.69
ALS   ALS                 3.84
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11966  30 379396 SHUSTER BRANDI LYNN                                                              11.49         11.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.42
W01   WESTMOORE           1.24
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 11976  30 372152 RAINES MARY TOOMER                                                                4.36          4.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.15
AB1   AB CITY             2.02
ALS   ALS                  .19

2005 11994  30 379410 TERRY SCOTT CHARLES                                                              21.41         21.41

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H4ai%2BHQehWCT5QHyPysqR9JsMnYOc%2BCsATkLZSz0Vbx%2BD423JMowZ9Va4wCiqxhmHVzcNkwhajELVSVWQYItnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bznpi6IMfFQHpvHcN/RFhbgw/hisYV2K9PCnjWGALIgjrYjQgJbTCUiBo3HIR%2BRw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U9bQe5bwLGcJQtNhGBXwcwwm55b4NcHjBBz3IaK97RHjj7pSU1xS3WW7wiNfY5oAzyrQbHlES1gwkdumeuMnmQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=scKGA0mBXzXvw/hkN/0hy7d6t13J5Jj2RFB8%2BTBjFkGLibcUnWOh44XbGjXcpvN1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PB5uctBen7slULtCSdFB0aqP/RRHmQ70nbASjw8cmEKgbivkI4XKV8RuJn0DPkRIjUJ5a8J%2BCPDBMbCFf6QUiw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DGCpegnIftOG2yGRsoX1zjCoDVQWdHJIHtSF9hu1whkZh5zXeW3/ao6kopK74Dnk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oTmEJIP3Iy0YjAJaefLMti2kJHHgO//mf0iMTl4OfHQLlAxbvS76fKAw1PYZB82CpRV/j741sEhWG97EtAiIuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKgpxGduoaIjFaE8Ir4TSNPoQ9aaS/Z5ImNb46F088ciPo4eVNDrFOl7nWp8DRtH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zy1%2Bvv%2BISJk2y2AQtrhv3Jmw52BZ3M0EOpyfZp2lyS09ZM9HUSDhEvlYrjsEQH8WOUpNOEN1mujfNWyWE36zBg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PfAIA0pU7zSyEpWVlXvMO9%2BfF/NVQBYHpfIoGt0iRdTlxP9fCIJ//lRuUXD%2B02w7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zK5YVLtsx4oe1e3nTYzs9XzxhsRG7g3AyPIdcBKpUrQT0d1TEo9LQr6zAdi9ksGXZOsa/glhkC/%2BlBF6ViWBsg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BYtBJTdy10sMPsir7Lm6UiIORi1W2oBwxfCSI3pYQxcHNbASnQ0WMRiyfOKBFWGw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVm6xFnrMxdL5iDUXsJYSlRjE25keKFATpZvbsPKUP0aO5GiYgCEguSXYHAp4DpzA2ojUThlpewG6J8JCU5W7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pU%2Bi3DShIetBxHypN5cFJDwCuL9WN3imUUuVPZ6pbg9q8A5RYX/HT/l0/6ZA2XwX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMsDP4SmrorV/83PqRhdPB8Lb4P7Hp8viU%2B40CfDs5RjUqWgENXEPspWGaKFT93a7itFTgEdTM9R6/2DPSJi5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RPBrJKVJMJD%2B7x/4idsmr43sosHTNXyk/qkfkYKldq1NXZHz6Xbnhn1eTPkY/frf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uDR37MJTWB9xSdcGw/SLawQ6F%2BBgLDd98wW4tD7aoGPFMNXFddR4JEkzMN8%2BLNLlnFjKjJ3SVTrTWUweIQwnDw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DsWw/U55lVrU67TZj%2BktNn%2BDdGog/r2hU/tKSqxTAjkN98XdA2EjzmYhWSpVw8E4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F4mAUxeWt9bhRPH1lNRZsW1TWH/CLx0ZmMaMaSXtdu7NX1FKMI4eyL5zRR0c1fuChB0q1xcMyjvh7dU24pb1Yg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ntnQUNTWnR/GboyTN43dGuRoya5jnwJZhMSDZloEqDZVjo6iDV/Fjgukcnw6Jh3v&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AQWMErCRZkzJfT5vfT45j3YbFNNwPQ59463sDI0TvWBJI6Mmsl0X1dtXPl4AnWzPvCqAg69YD6ypr5jJT%2BNJ3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6NA4ZB6kct%2BTSHGSgbImw3FYNdE2Bj82e45kbnyOJ7JBTPf5nz8oywrBvZLwrimO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kaYfULtksCaqahN4xIvKcpsbIPI2FWhO/E1GnnHQjruG/V/aojAXF8TUOwGw6/TwK2iE2cnM4oYwKAx%2BTDuGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U%2BMNgm6kSQ3KjG6f8OQENPfvKhl42%2BZEb42yIDoQ8zti/E4Uc0g8PVcpHPhqtDG8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afaKICxxEv8uamrgwy4Ly58M2RgeGQi1YZ3rYw%2BPqNIbQEp2Auyo4T/p18hkem2b0TIBvnePmFMu%2BXwxxlzSKQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G4i/TbrXY6EIZrAJEo0MAzoxehS10cY7wVKadqE%2B7eyfq%2B2v7p8KCJFqUK9PXvEj&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    132
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.10
PH1   PH CITY             8.25
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2005 12084  30 379459 BROADLINK WIRELESS INC                                                          167.63        167.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          86.18
SP1   SP CITY            73.87
ALS   ALS                 7.58

2005 12119  30 379474 JONES DEBORAH ANN                                                                 8.41          8.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.32
SP1   SP CITY             3.71
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 12132  30 379482 PEREZ ROLANDO FELIX                                                              16.52         16.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.73
CG1   CG CITY             5.29
ALS   ALS                  .50
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 12166  30 384516 SUNSHINE ENTERPRISES                                                            169.37        169.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          95.73
PH1   PH CITY            65.22
ALS   ALS                 8.42

2005 12261  30 352195 HORTON CARLOS JERMAINE                                                           22.40         22.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.88
N01   ES FIRE             2.95
ALS   ALS                 1.57

2005 12355  30 379600 MCIVER DERIC LARON                                                              210.18        210.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          77.21
SP1   SP CITY            66.18
ALS   ALS                 6.79
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 1000987  30 377284 WASHINGTON KALIMA ROSHANDA                                                       20.63         20.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.15
AB1   AB CITY             9.59
ALS   ALS                  .89

2005 1001051  30 364461 HAYES KIM TAPP                                                                    7.08          7.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.64
SP1   SP CITY             3.12
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 1001074  30 377296 HUSSEY MATTHEW DAVID                                                             45.21         45.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.47
W01   WESTMOORE           1.64
ALS   ALS                 1.10
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1001158  30 338870 DOUGLAS HARVEY SLAGGER                                                            2.69          2.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.38
SP1   SP CITY             1.19
ALS   ALS                  .12

2005 1001284  30 377309 PORTER LAWRENCE WAYNE                                                             5.93          5.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.82
M01   HIGHFALLS            .69
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 1001407  30 303777 HILL RITA EVANS                                                                  37.49         37.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.67

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0TJkvm2KbTxId9cfUB%2BKrWWgCEocN0tWTLnlxIS3zaBV0A%2BYCADnm44gbO/uJrnjpB%2BYzhs%2BGLA3PVAEklRwww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a811gagcoC8ac6Q%2BPvEB9ygq8zt%2BCcxDLYXEvsFicL95gR6zDuiwWFrojBqBPVYF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NIJ8/SMU276kPpxZOZNVG3AW1K9JQhFWl00fs8gqYJtb7eqjZptCZ3Ts5%2BDWdAFCKfYyml6ctQLwThAwAckyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0c2sZaMq0WNfd89Fh3a1m%2Bq2OZmaBa/5NvNPnFzhQ2PHYmdaz0VS5elVxH9NZqEW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqXKBlb0jgx6xe/9vMm1Gvoxoa1aFPJMFOJx%2BcrpaWGpfEm%2BJPPElSZ3wl/YhvMJRKRaXROOKaYJeMjmbvQygg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=icTOA8enksB%2BTbM8EIfNAntN5EO/iMqw7yTQyggW9hGzQIJdYZMs31BFiLAGDYID&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=80kTIgmVe/QQFr6pgXnVZj7DxebnWHcKaX4lh5pLLZLri/GRtfkhHtom9ztS0ffTs0UhLDb/8zsHqkTVv4hAew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJ%2Boo2BJrbkg8wrZG3GCv9MeZXvPMG/T4BWHtZbF/F/JiKnpFB%2BIx3%2Brp/2p10Mi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PM4Eime0LfdRt8d3BhVzB10iac2ihvruI%2BUD6o/jlVZRkiK6Bx58fssChe2HA6qNNq2U5xhxn/OenPvo3ACSMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zSqUtg0a2fhzwScEnFY1nKJXFweo6IL1pVnIvactW8sShtzZkPfwDmHqVwradcxw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tntmTvX/WLZkv1K3Cs5zptkFhDI8XSMOogtm/oD9O59k4WFxWYdhQNkeTGaw3HgDot3eEek9Hd2uhKeBYV83WQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUXCTvkZ1Mw25vXiia6Z8B1AQJe7Inyfv/mPb6eOEkAWWjUrqIP8CkRTJTlqtcpU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VtdoyKjaoK/9q4I6/jK2IfVMZb0BI64ONMM3uBSVcRLR095jTW2sbhh/oV%2BVgzAcjiUQJWhR6WfkkQDctVfYdQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IXowaJpn%2BZCLg8ILrDS7HJ5wIw7YH6LBATCQBimUHxzCSapu3I86ZvgCYVunYBiP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FkeoYMhQkIQTepPND7UcPInimz5oIXITVeoLLxhljsWHih8XK6y38z9MnOkQSTrj9iK4M4yyxE84GajdOyf8GQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ohKlgBUkbnNnytbYFcsNL1RpoyJ10EDsv91ZfYeDTVl%2Bna4THTUr%2BvcEconpv7P2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SDN/vRKLi7hq6c3LoJGEX7IUkDX4qE3%2BQ%2BZIKZ47uF34aW/xwfJpjcP0sMyEZYltkIpHz22w9Dz2UBypE2UVIQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DV8KmKYRN%2BBEtOXj5hyfeolkda1K5UM/oDN9rnuA0xXnAvn7bJAYk%2BV7dcncfAD3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gaqlsezAxyIV7NbboQdqXBn23x%2BPv3g7ONKcfocp5VGcd09VOiDR4Y6QcrJ07X1NhvPR9%2B9KCGEnULExcGUTLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfcN50CqpeXeUduvXjf7/MYpq75s97v801sCYNGt3QYpjaGFAAVMd1gLevI1ADO6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B3YeWhyJ8A3JxgnqoFjZ3j60xRMDsg8ILboJgIE9zzTUnXqRawHGILE9wb%2B%2BA4jnOAhL/bh6bJalbiF14OyX%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r5gFgDsy2PEau8UBGFIWfEdWzHLmySeOACdsLNug1OnD8/SCSPKS7WmwEMt2v7EG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AC59PUBn7r9hLqRxZ55XDrszL23Oif52YWDoGIrnm6aYkc2Yj3b5toYyj9zrdN8YukSzj%2ByOLuLVcnOOlPJC1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9V5To2mjCC/mCEdJiFsrbhS7%2BM4j8SryShGpZ1pa9tUA/HxJWYzy0dj24PVKH9aG&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    133
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
A01   SP FIRE             6.30
ALS   ALS                 2.52

2005 1001410  30 359419 MCKAYHAN SHENYELL ARKEYA                                                         56.46         56.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.60
SP1   SP CITY            11.66
ALS   ALS                 1.20
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1001467  30 377143 ZIMMERLI BRENDA TROYER                                                           19.17         19.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
RB1   RB CITY            10.96
ALS   ALS                  .66

2005 1001566  30 326475 VALENTINE SUSAN BAKER                                                           156.38        156.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          80.40
SP1   SP CITY            68.91
ALS   ALS                 7.07

2005 1001591  30 322562 TILLEY WILLIAM HUGH                                                               9.28          9.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.37
G01   EASTWOOD            1.26
ALS   ALS                  .65

2005 1001700  30 377354 LITTLE LORETTA MCCOY                                                              4.73          4.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.78
N01   ES FIRE              .62
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 1001783  30 377368 SANFORD HOLDINGS LTD                                                            112.94        112.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.84
PH1   PH CITY            43.49
ALS   ALS                 5.61

2005 1001879  30 355278 ELDRIDGE HOLLY MELISSA                                                            4.67          4.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.78
H01   CV FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 1002151  30 370714 RODRIGUEZ JOSEPH SR                                                               8.33          8.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.10
AB1   AB CITY             3.87
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 1002215  30 377424 WILSON MICHAEL LEE                                                               27.55         27.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.61
C01   PB FIRE             4.04
ALS   ALS                 1.90

2005 1002365  30 377430 VALENTINE JENNIFER LOUISE                                                        46.72         46.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.02
SP1   SP CITY            20.59
ALS   ALS                 2.11

2005 1002410  30 377436 BROWN XAVIER LEE                                                                  8.15          8.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.19
SP1   SP CITY             3.59
ALS   ALS                  .37

2005 1002547  30 377452 WILLARD GARY LEE                                                                  5.66          5.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.64
J01   RB FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .41

2005 1002678  30 308107 CHISHOLM ANNIE SMITH                                                             23.86         23.86

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjlE3qAOXq1gRVnDdnnXHGfdnKthCo0n6WvQCUZ1ARfqfja3T%2BXugsP8uWCg1PKCjD9V87ApGohz2lLAzBsMYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C2qMH9Yj6iaRkCFCnp3rYBTSNbadjnYGD5YiymagdWOZqwpv%2BBgVE4znUreYqU13&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g0fjwzaI%2B3obhKVyXyhWkBYgh4zGPyKxMVI7gIrMFeiy2CFBKzbcXwcBK/as17rYnvKAjOacbmmrwJvuMf%2B/nQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RcwAIRn42ggcZNyQtkFBfqj10ZTk6Tt/7MtS9VubEs8LC42Ta2px2kR0JJheVoiz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BOOs5puCOzgpEwjte3r3kFneloUztQIcWn1wU8DJtnm2pDa72yxiTw32gKIYE658v6VkGwi1o5q8MdhqsLXq8w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qvkMjN%2BJG%2BanHkAM8UaMCDKClpEr0w%2BJGiVSq0/oiU%2B%2BATqcv7x8XBGxXjvfcOF8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YSS%2BpSnLNHFgYEM9VefYnZSPNNB9XxMYbRaOPiBq8/g13m4IdvQ/NngKK6Qyk4X2egKg5akn6evexs9zKhRBdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxPdo/yxJRuEOzgda49%2BhKA0%2B%2BXOHg0h7ZqnFxJKtth5JOA20iHCRWy6dt%2BjP4P/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2BuXHaYI/R1HtSE1kfvjLxUmvV5NKi8rnhhHtiQ07sIoaplGoO7av1Fuldrl7pmArzINCI2kIhyNXnNRv%2B96rA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RAYY1vmIgNOZ/HKGGJRt2NVmGHDvJo7OOsgWCq2bsB6WuDhweMqNXnIENuX6WN9n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYFLl5FnF0S6CElzQjGQVoVHp1650Yn%2BZZjhy9NSqTFEsP4vtQEgXG79bOCpagyqsgY2EhTU%2Bk%2BIJgobt6nFNg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QnS6KaWZsQeGwmblExBbyTnalZ%2BRIqDbuUYpeI4q0hT3K%2BSAhkM7ckojqU2q054P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJyO5kPtHP47TTQwbDl0Tl7WDc4OsyogEv4Y3K0kKmJ2W0GJEkVJ1YUjh%2Bx9/xZ7UqJ4LesnHdaxe%2B6/A/SFsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uc/U3u/WWDotevZdH1GJL3F4Somm4P/OG0aUDWRkiU1C7ryNk4pP5wV0R36Cxwif&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NzOxts1gMp/HdXdldGGXQDTZ7gijcqqt16vkQ99awUmifzz0mW1SDQMWFVV5lzqhKvabFWZDmKcyEcWzXkUjPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t93KisawCY5qxC1pT9rvAgg6Ma4G/DtInjuBOJNrksuYxop%2BKw4OJo8PHzVV%2B/7U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gp0r9GdWFpkcbMsOBg2D2/gVaOLcipsTVelJ80%2BueBirayuNh59HkspEuDEqK5qPfNirAjdlU2Zln793E/A1Qg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wXDFiQKryGzM/CNB4vcHR5cszegQP7PrUCjzmMqgW6M2vR1nUMbgwDokFIRXnmyw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJ1nKPkD6o8Cm6jsp7vBik4Y2KD8Lwid39IcAYoiRojYlmpIIMeauW6fFEmAM8BRrb0IkU7aIZpAuIlE1OLkcA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8pZ2FVLIVGEbI8Bdq8u2Yzm3AJUwhUTyTPxONCMG%2BkLy0knGEYKptIU88Nqmjnua&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Z86iqGCWOQZSNHDcV854N/ON8tpl9jRHWRq/MjmYE8FdytJlHEcReZyRXxAYKls2TIl3A/AKNmjhx4av%2BUqnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zMui1FOo7XraEt0vBUF0IjeV/lR%2BGqUouiPEpVWTMp3NhHzcznEpwvCHJFvx%2Bx%2Be&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=du7H7DqDEF%2BnxhSl07YQ3UJrVZaN5Aa4qV4i18OcaVeccakGoUZoDuRMIa0O5/kk1metCWHTaPDbeaT8WfT2MA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtJZRb/nRLcy4XrH1TWuZ/EFLKo7pqIgekPLjw1/JPmQ13TrJoq4pi3ehC3Z16w3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3csM1Lf1wkfz2JdICc6K6B2KDaCz7i2fkDuCiK63odobHaJdCo5zBOAZ0UyroVO6DMpMPTWdBmjzZjsbrjGNNg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sbbObCvFjNCl70pXN3W61qUvklp7OtVbbSaq9EglClcsI4SYTuQBpOREwoHQRReQ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    134
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.56
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.67
ALS   ALS                 1.63

2005 1002700  30 374889 MCLAUGHLIN JERRY                                                                  6.64          6.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.41
SP1   SP CITY             2.93
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 1002760  30 377470 DAVIS MELISSA SPIVEY                                                              6.88          6.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.64
J01   RB FIRE              .74
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 1002811  30 304466 THOMPSON CARLTON MITCHEL                                                         28.38         28.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.70
D01   PH FIRE             4.77
ALS   ALS                 1.91

2005 1002870  30 332693 CARRANZA MELITON BAUTISTA                                                        13.09         13.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.73
SP1   SP CITY             5.77
ALS   ALS                  .59

2005 1002903  30 359693 POWERS AMBER DANIELLE                                                            12.76         12.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.37
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.48
ALS   ALS                  .91

2005 1002950  30 333836 BOYCE MATTHEW RAY                                                                99.12         99.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.54
SP1   SP CITY            30.46
ALS   ALS                 3.12
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1002960  30 377486 BAXLEY DEVELOPMENT INC                                                          111.15        111.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.15
SP1   SP CITY            48.98
ALS   ALS                 5.02

2005 1003271  30 355402 GILLESPIE HENRY JR                                                               96.35         96.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.88
AB1   AB CITY            16.90
ALS   ALS                 1.57
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 1003281  30 377520 GRANILLO FRANK                                                                    1.50          1.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .73
AB1   AB CITY              .70
ALS   ALS                  .07

2005 1003396  30 366325 MCKINNON CORA LEE                                                                12.01         12.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.42
C01   PB FIRE             1.76
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 1003409  30 377534 PACHARZINA DORIS LEE                                                             33.97         33.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.20
PH1   PH CITY            13.08
ALS   ALS                 1.69

2005 1003411  30 374933 REDDIC MICHELE MCMILLAN                                                          41.19         41.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.32
C01   PB FIRE             6.03

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wzOz0RUlKv0F/uMRg3n4bAJjh3JA/OdwzYDy66uoebJ1BinVhDmtIBV6AMNTjnlICK%2B8Xb5ubPTd8BQqFW6JOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IWT25tgAlmdSE7ZBac13bJljcpAu55c5J7yUr8RF4ny0tU9OfmPhVuaFelwpqck1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4QXr45BbFybVxqeWZ2SSYAt%2Bvd3R9WNRFMrug6DKbb2%2BgsmoIBuQDnn91SRqQmQnQdYU7Zp17Pzxxr2SNHyhg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wE88wzRHtBP52Gb%2B7PLIG28xY%2B798MJ31UkXi0/Pib2gr/Co8npB/Osi5/UNy5Q6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MrkmwydM2lH6Lc3NmUyMR/%2BFPFptRCiobhkHajC706x3iLBzYooP762dkNzSs9Zqvkaq%2B9dFMzeT69ZLRwPi%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BV/9psD2UVM6cd6YJwTsDrqBrloUuES1N%2BjPb76E5dgep6%2B%2BJdqrmlvUakEHA1Vm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ql6s02J3PLe5OtR0i7yir%2BZii4U7pLZFCOkmx%2Bsi1FjVZhrDQAwZ/s/M%2BIfabcftUfyLDHPWKedf4JJ3hmvE2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aovd6e%2BqzeFfy/5kvM6sJbirTrXztl/J7TIhMl%2Bcj6WubopXW4rFVkv58bUK0Qef&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NPXn3FQhUWzxeQPtOCCWcSpQ/2gBZo8skRcFZVd85iqJNz05R1WU/kaw/RgNC/3Y428SWOY55gWZaFbvT2g20w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OLQi22Q5dFTrBKk1JvE0Ini/aHKrTi6ORLgMITwbIfMppIRpNlOTN3RW3081qE7T&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JcHGg9FobpdnuVxe95FuWlPN/wqyAj6y1pXVNXUR9xuTB7k9pv9KLoKMRhhiDaWSa4uYpgjrmmax%2Bw/j5bQOUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aaZX8fLMQrYEVyJMSZCYU6akdYSKPXa0wNCKi5BVYwXP11L9FuB1m8fqeHF2wx4d&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W1NVWbQSyYh6KPJTVrzjKhO5uR9t7soROZ5We557Fc4FMZnmHOc/WTOfLbrCPr0u1OIm9Bhp%2BuWHe1EeoUX5JQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qv%2BQtyHmT2MThPLAxc6c9u71UvZfNOARERoATCCe0i/snH6GUJFDzCgaYFt9n551&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BiA7lkgk3hTDvBW92x1TUbdW3s0OYQAiGq59WNQ6iICJHMV42l7RQyVDd2eTikLWUJV%2BbvkkeG36WQ8Gusurpg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gvvLiEbZQcb8g2eLDXV0v77qRnEDsyaP/O8nqcjpLv0cNohpvH9FMdIAHBnigEEX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cf9QveY7EacfAI9aFgwn2UaWKjSWPtolDp7eDV3vGSeti9haUpB9lY4VwzTGBPHJLHxsBXW91RNnCHpQTZD36g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rDNSLTqEEYpwPQ208I0a/JBknhpuV8iKIVHUyZV4dXWPjgZqASh4wZ/ZLPJx0ur6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xaar/WWF2pXxUmpJNHIFo6RJdxJK0yzUI6%2BCi2ZAJlxyl%2BA%2B4IIKHIsipy4nVFHxmxX92PxDHoBPCf/tSryZYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5lfl8wbcathCwdY2NWqEtyRJlwAo75CGAzzqgaIxLcdBQlm7CMCPQstnXernZLjI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UzcrbFPmQKNIzviOeZC/UqaFeNXpfIKzWHhfG3goriGcusU/aH1EylinJX1l8h6Su0162qsDN3506XuEHMtqxw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EHCybv0VTAU%2BCNS8LxZpDVJ0dhBrANqtNsqu5oQQ0HdPVNWnEATRmrZGUmnYidS7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7EYnIVu0jjTdRT8SNl9nci6G2xuPI68ENyC%2BoVbVTj63oUTG4U8FvvYUQGlqUbBhVBRe6TE%2BkOigessR2jOxYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4dO7RMKxE3c87I83IPFcecholY%2BXWmr53jQsQXQbKmbjiTlGutW1K/5oBhu26I2&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    135
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 2.84

2005 1003449  30 306155 REYES ARELI EUNICE MONTALVO                                                      23.81         23.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.24
SP1   SP CITY            10.49
ALS   ALS                 1.08

2005 1003452  30 356930 PLOETZ WILLIAM FREDERICK                                                         23.81         23.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.24
SP1   SP CITY            10.49
ALS   ALS                 1.08

2005 1003654  30 360879 CUADROS MONTES RUBI                                                               6.55          6.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
J01   RB FIRE              .71
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 1003825  30 306639 JACKSON NAKASHA ROSHA                                                             5.72          5.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.73
K01   CG FIRE              .57
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 1003880  30 377578 VAN CLEAVE TASHAWNTAYE KEITHA MARIE                                               7.25          7.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.69
TT1   TT CITY             3.24
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 1003923  30 377583 MORRISON DAVID LOWELL                                                            44.44         44.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.42
SP1   SP CITY             6.36
ALS   ALS                  .66
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1003929  30 334873 MCFALLS THELMA                                                                    1.82          1.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.37
P01   AB FIRE              .33
ALS   ALS                  .12

2005 1004070  30 377597 GADSON TYRONE SR                                                                  8.07          8.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.28
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.24
ALS   ALS                  .55

2005 1004231  30 360444 PRINCE RANDALL LYNN                                                               6.65          6.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.55
T01   WP FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 1004260  30 377622 GILMORE DEANNA DAWN                                                              28.89         28.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.48
M01   HIGHFALLS           3.35
ALS   ALS                 2.06

2005 1004268  30 359890 BUNNELL AUBREY JASON                                                              1.99          1.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.02
SP1   SP CITY              .88
ALS   ALS                  .09

2005 1004288  30 307123 RODRIGUEZ EDWARD LUPE                                                             9.44          9.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.10
P01   AB FIRE             1.72
ALS   ALS                  .62

2005 1004540  30 348271 JACKSON BARBIE CORE                                                              24.30         24.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.06

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dvrOMRljIKBsyAPKqaiJGcuJN3/GMKDkdCIXai3xaSq38bRA/AROX619i8sKtyJcPR8WE%2BcVuXlK2Lky/yPx3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oSWwVfe%2B6HNVIj5IOgHdnSXRJBi9dVYPwSaUS5zXN1X1Q2z1072q/Y6M0k3GTR4U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lb66J8ulirrv1sN32KtU8sX2g0C3nUiMoo0lzhwBMAX4Ivn/f3x80LYu%2B79c0cE7bRigbsHMw23ndzVv4LP0Pw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mWE/VoZLZXsFgdS/Tv5MbXrQg0FQx8ffxdERR7pZ%2BFFtRtBE0SVZA4MJ9PfI8fX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLQhALanrhZusTdiK%2BvCz9HCSoDzS4F5OAzDUINgrDnfql8y78V6yfL1YV7NA22vt3ARmr1SEQfbq53eQXheAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6gQrelWJH2NTCa5eOlWA0pZ6IE9gs94OJnf%2B0fT9BYzsEcDaGf77n2PO3Ici6Nb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BHVAQqOpkNUL3ACTIhcAh39UlTLnRYp4tw2bVsyoDCS1mhhXCG2dFvw53veWt7n4%2BVM1mIgT%2BWwTMD%2BqLqx/NA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rlRnH/cbWy3fwOHeNekpl/XjNVH5U8FLCIpxexQOZkWNPruLRjB1vq/UcjWeqlH/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ljU%2BYsG06xCXLwVvW/IP%2BZ6oP7YeA3qHO05/S2dBk7aTmwc6EsprsQexBIoalm4gZoLSdsH7aMuN8KKtaO5rUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k9Cx6%2Bt8Gv%2BOVQpuQodCDtysbIzYG88CgXQi33ADWLibp2TRYYRw/klqjEDAJ5%2Bd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0JAcQhwsP4/5SFfiwzWoP1MjE/0KcbQ5llxu2I%2ByWKQUzE/gw20OvjgXHD0HujgPZGrrNnzmc9EOicjsKZD1Gg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jm3apS5WZV%2ByKodNK2uizg6XX4s32Xv54GZMOckJfKkNkJnePjdHvxcTds4xCf9x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hrVXON2/8B3NzSz1x5K18qqMjmWrnWihiQmRI4fiWCgb9/0nROY6HF7kRbhYcc0y6wRHn9yBNMBVCSXivGOUSg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4YNln3b8VnKn/mtCKCdpvRReokXu6m1tfdD8jOd7W1A4zUaLxpVQSiT/RJ3dBrD6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eAYnqxz%2BLffd1bW1gKR3M/XEz5UNhbHsriJH/Yc1TU7WOcArgEgiGw3kSB3vpgbAx4PftYHf/u3Of4rpd4IHLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DoVwq9rVBNqoB5Ey5Xr8WsTb9kMAdxaxVthDDWXwPlw9QZt/pdw9AMcO6lPCeRxR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fIWcBHAazJRfkLOfXgNjiDFkAmmCjL%2BRMfYt2LV5SWwRe63xjpbi6zPlse5KJb%2BqxjZfWh8qhrJV%2BoLPZZxo9g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPkQYBdyStGbTGpqBoVKRAa3mvu7WtDDhKgtyBfhKbG5ad6UY/i4Gt6IfvQnCfkK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CM43Z0T8hbwd0SEN5Fo%2BiK4%2BeDlUrx5UENHj1nK%2BNuN6m/mVMQ3EPwnGy7QkbZT%2BsaxgkU3FlFZMKEY3qZpv5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7xFKKv5zQHXZCvMcqb6p9o1B%2BEOJ1MWpzr5%2Bh0eP1EEt%2BWPucnMzsqSivXuV0mPa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwL6n/kaiDLHP/Jtz/fpuuAb1gZzeP/%2Bc64edQ1P4yHs2BNX4%2BWOg8rqH/KHAa5UnRX5KGRfrFBQbLmfaU2U4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xcNoXhJaYnMetrXXldGJK4MMeqJbNiH8IjMTzax5Txj8yftzby%2BssNvf3iS%2BHyTL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9YyQ0PRe9Y4Y/WxGUWyvC4GAGVL9ZZKyO5/GRHSVYfAgVm1eymn0q%2BINdMggzim6ce%2BcwKzfi1Xk4AMNT%2Bd9Cw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1d2hvKz6cAM5R2cwQdqzbpTUQJcyPo0QkaGs%2BFm0P4ekrbmEF4DefCbHiaQUX1fd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbJsV/463UapfhfEWesnnscyPifRCyBmY1x1Ww6reLlwri4WP3lwG2Z3V3frUs%2BXp%2B7D2zqdwjzmvjlDjRAjPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=06ybrb2njdgl3ZpUEooUXYwx/VDaSIlwmZ%2BshN2llyyrXrU4N97N2%2BP1EJvZeEFj&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    136
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
C01   PB FIRE             3.56
ALS   ALS                 1.68

2005 1004717  30 307902 BURKET ROBERT LEE                                                                48.73         48.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX          37.26
A01   SP FIRE             8.19
ALS   ALS                 3.28

2005 1004751  30 377672 SILVER MARC ANTHONY SR                                                           32.44         32.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.68
SP1   SP CITY            14.29
ALS   ALS                 1.47

2005 1004776  30 377677 LARA ANTONIO SANCHEZ                                                             32.08         32.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.24
VA1   VASS CITY          16.59
ALS   ALS                 1.25

2005 1004792  30 377682 HERNANDEZ MARCOS RAMIREZ                                                         20.39         20.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.42
CA1   CAMERON            10.14
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 1004823  30 302363 WHITE DELORA YVETTE                                                               3.72          3.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.05
F01   WEST END             .40
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 1004839  30 377691 HUBER STEPHEN JOHN                                                               72.43         72.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.98
PH1   PH CITY            16.34
ALS   ALS                 2.11
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1004904  30 377707 WALLACE JAMES III                                                                55.84         55.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.71
SP1   SP CITY            24.61
ALS   ALS                 2.52

2005 1004958  30 312157 WORTHY FREDERICK FENIMORE                                                         7.02          7.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.08
ALS   ALS                  .48

2005 1005120  30 360196 SPEER RUTH TUCKER                                                                54.00         54.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          44.27
F01   WEST END            5.84
ALS   ALS                 3.89

2005 1005171  30 360228 RAMIREZ EUSTOLIO ROSAS                                                           58.08         58.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.57
AB1   AB CITY            27.00
ALS   ALS                 2.51

2005 1005189  30 307934 BURKET ROBERT LEE                                                               133.10        133.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX         101.78
A01   SP FIRE            22.37
ALS   ALS                 8.95

2005 1005191  30 377741 CHAVEZ MARICELA VIVAS                                                            37.32         37.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.03
L01   CMFDMVTX            5.74
ALS   ALS                 2.55

2005 1005490  30 360447 CISNEROS JUAN LARA ANTONIO                                                       74.55         74.55

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UE6Nc1W8NhyFv/XDGOKRs2r7c23vylcYHsCva4w80hBcXlvRfsBOO9mpjOzXdT5mKyzv3OldajY2DGiq0Fl2jw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s01sjOsm0hBkVAP0GD7kHXEnThDlj5b/HvaKK4BEvMFmCtl5f1YuSb3GiPrSc30x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o3p50gRBCAS7OvF8a4opd%2BK25qMV2N3Tf7Tid1W%2B8r2IGKJzXrCYa35b3Wd1CT1gOVcRI7pRsOy41DGqBIMcIw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sz8sbZzbyHZhpMWvejTzJRC149IM9nv2u2eY7nMyXqjWq%2BI8CXRtPODwrvxbLmSR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=of21uP2bLh31tgTTImOpaMniqB2mNA5Cu0yA/l1BEMaju02sopV20HjS%2BtYC47IUll2UyNeyEMv/xr5VbCMp7g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/%2BlaLTowa9yUhHIyFESOtWnzV8walUtU7TkbBHpNICiOZpEG7uxMVIp/hQ9P50i&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lv00DnjwggMN7i2TcPRkuZARI3eyf4OEUi53Feb2gcrdEDSnuD3HjF6NyOsR2BHynWaeL0ceolBTYnlIg6xGGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLX9q8J%2BvSJHuSv%2Bj%2BfnaeWAtcSsxh00NEbQWUH4yKeIrgn9d9eYHT6f/OU3rVzm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXrakFsB8pbicudcggNy6xMs45H94SKiWqdE3eVrMi%2BJoYk7LhDSNL4Gk82MuDaXU2TXDyA1dfxOlqcqaeN/fw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/6qJnMiq%2BxjIfwH1cS8XhuyuGxsyD9/hlZSvRyWyxHyCaJ32eXNTvUEnclbnIGgO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Ie5tWgBcBM/jcJ146y/AWsnZ09olAg4HTp168cV8uNEWg7b/D0X%2B7F%2BSUAPz7m/EMH/%2BYojKjjGLWhypvOBUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n8JoYkbMbRtDfefmy0gIPS5ebCjIWC1QKYGDbc241C777VCLdG1WymNIAw9cGxYD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTlcSL79WgQ4ifUkD49XAlv%2BjTNGy5bJ0lfQPnS5aDH9vAjHGn4Lp/bNRC7f1r9ZcC4ioN3jdovk37qTKKxgBQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wMBuHNaz2i0nNjf8HYZvJhhT0zKY9EpnDFCy2v1R6h5Sn0S1l8D78q2tYOxRyjQ%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J%2BmJ6Y%2BNom%2B/zjQnte7Ca%2BbCowo1UdItzU0AJtJUW6vAA3rILLmk3GDVfKLgZF9JivvjpVUqANxFhDmEQ3X/6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrQhJsxFftew/qTbRoO44UimCM8uwE4EprTXdiBo4n%2B2Nk8YgqrBkZviU4vaX7R2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6UFD%2BSdpoFwqFvFwK54vj51AC%2Bl8ULsa9dHipCxFc7BmmMqXc7TPvIZmDIh3xvRWaByADn2srL5ooU2t2/kyag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SgRQJjMsLZJcpH%2Bw2AVGVZmxYs25hWzx2g3/5e5dSczOTF6424oNo27/e%2BdiDIYi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M5taUJNZeGuEziuXAPc16r9cMZnpYVw%2BsDkhoYOwxnsxEEld1sq8wRaeekdk%2BRl%2BiZPazvlfurxw2gHJkRFNXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LG9yXJ94uB/gX9%2B3BeX6xFAP77LNtBDF5oJD8kThcgTxkfo0YDgktWdOEGcvLFKi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VCkB7jDYypD%2BFCOalQGthLBeDifrKYZKqd%2BChzM2Qbsc%2BvZyMc%2BTABMVEQgVC5cTVaTAs/iLpbS1Ssto%2B9/vhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QqvUGZ/zThEqRt7odLM6oEoZlJc%2BIH3RE0ENRm0RtLBOlbB7J89re1GQgWOz1R9G&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YT73YIcyZq1aj1CdtBGbtFmvDrvxycnuAAR2eKXzItlvB9y6pw0hiQnH4halCR8Mj%2B1/GsscU01vknHAwtLWHQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=osw0GPKrA/ydOVkjmEogxnP3mGyKB9Nsluf4TqFwaFVgCkHLxnJeFUu6sWQe1GRa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4fQmCAFEgYHSqDWYM%2BRQ9OGOTEqAK7oDL0ZKXm/HqdQq59PMJMDgHYXUSsnvK%2BTR02j4NkFtpOarsCj2SAjJoQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h5rCrqH1Paf%2BpmPedUX8v30Uy1Sc47fTq9OAVtjBvkpan0wTvpoPUOORNSNpWnL%2B&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    137
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          36.67
AB1   AB CITY            34.66
ALS   ALS                 3.22

2005 1005502  30 377791 COOK SADIE IRENE                                                                 26.05         26.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.07
H01   CV FIRE             3.13
ALS   ALS                 1.85

2005 1005520  30 377797 PROVIDENT AUTO LEASING COMPANY                                                  160.43        160.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          90.68
PH1   PH CITY            61.78
ALS   ALS                 7.97

2005 1005552  30 307520 FLORES JAVIER CASTELLANOS                                                        82.79         82.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.72
AB1   AB CITY            38.49
ALS   ALS                 3.58

2005 1005672  30 360591 DAVIS GAMELLIA FREEMAN                                                           85.45         85.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          71.34
T01   WP FIRE             7.84
ALS   ALS                 6.27

2005 1005695  30 360609 MCLEAN ANNA HEARD                                                                 9.12          9.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.69
SP1   SP CITY             4.02
ALS   ALS                  .41

2005 1005723  30 377829 HARRISON PAMELA CORRINNE                                                         47.55         47.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.65
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.70
ALS   ALS                 1.20
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1005766  30 348973 ALDERETE CARDENAS ENMANUEL                                                       15.11         15.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.06
N01   ES FIRE             1.99
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2005 1005785  30 308487 TAYLOR SHEILA RENEE                                                               5.28          5.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
K01   CG FIRE              .53
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 1005796  30 367091 MARKHAM MARTHA LOCKLEAR                                                          10.86         10.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.10
Q01   CC FIRE             2.05
ALS   ALS                  .71

2005 1005826  30 377854 GRAHAM MELISSA ANN                                                                4.18          4.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.46
K01   CG FIRE              .42
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 1005853  30 377860 HEADEN JOHN BARMON TREDWELL                                                      23.76         23.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.33
CG1   CG CITY             8.61
ALS   ALS                  .82
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 1005857  30 377863 MONROE UNIQUA LEE                                                                47.41         47.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.96
SP1   SP CITY             7.66

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SaT8Kh1yXy5tlW0ueLjV/1CKbDYwaU42s8ACXyOAbgWgl47hjQytRAceIgFWFxyfnkiSnK8daib1vU4hqvAFvg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxVymtyO391YXfI9CxPkUnyHY7E5bfi80F657FXh5jpTllhoMM0N67gkd9tmlEs2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n3Otyw1xofVmLxH6IkxUBgAyCZ5TKzohnwXYMP1QWjRPfeTZwQov5HtBspwcahsE281NzLkMo38QqKiy7wV3sg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4N1/5USeurwwggrEL3n56rVx/fCcCNU1eCufMkhf9r1WFX4GdxYfgcqQtTsv%2B/M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BW%2BhqqEOqH5LZrd/7v6UbADy4C8eO3gamDtKgtwira0w7L4hztYtCRKLqvogzGQmqhs8iuuILWf%2BZBI6rYfo/Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnRJkZaeKDBDiTKXtBXma7NZy%2BNBx/0gqMq7Dks9J2DrM0YRw0o3qsmddwpQHzsC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UnRJrHNL02x4FZwxvjZD4FU%2BoZa61MYIHxyqjCGD/Lka83C6MBukD%2BEMg84T/hHdStHOlFz34wIYMhMWhB47QQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jUXtl5tbOCCWjoiG4svaNXxwLBVWhlSB8ysn/%2Br9klKpxdoy9VR9utFtRmwKHK53&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJhtJbE4AQwLLV8yq2bDPsbUGF/LS%2BQOQdZ8vNHTdSeRTjtvhV8F4fcu9zqcN7oWOIWRCuZad6g89dDWTPxNzA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z33Rv68sABhDxYJJsV1bo7g2ZvlBw9l88c4AIt%2BIyoAuCbCno9TByCLuJznMGJpB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jcrml/00dllTcR5VODSKf5iHcoulNh4hyXp00KEaP1rtTWZ2EtUMOyaeZW/GlhpwYQg3gH4nqGKlcQzGmFAcJw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ght6MqcIOJw3y6lfISi4OlBwBTP2SX3ZXgprUOP4m7/hKQzSC6y8NZ3ibr%2BJei3p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vB2UdyYcuOK6IxQy0qaVJI5b4hKsf8EyGw3FTcSmbYrzfl8RcfzuLTRo653vh%2B4LCSGt18Twl4LJ9Ij%2B3j/D4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4rXzjs0e5pCm33Jg8GN/WByGh08/P6XDL6wmtOrmk75G5OG/rOSZfzVibDl/kAru&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VYNQJZHE4cgpcUH79KSPU39ymLWiwkMouS0QfUQGlo/wBwBSgDaklFha8Eymxft4Uh4dWYEn8pIvuDpdOWJtfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gx1IVYNSHDkkwTLoY3wQH7RsRPCGJO/hl4tRCnXmp8Bte%2BNgmddbq4c3PuPGg%2BP4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGIw0/0Sj2CACBad5AWe/V04rUVbT95zj6cD3KYzD04sby6TycznvkztFruE3fvgNFl%2BvxSM%2B94EBTgz0z658A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p%2BGSM9FwEBQUg2ZwOngKKgPubuxna3FpK8RQCPx8cFAeJXzi/qeMx0363YMGSXN4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XnOGZ6c/gyVu7br0HSN%2BsTVC5ItiAH5qh1suXVjI6PDzdJrJuo8V%2BSOrzYi6JSJwOII/O/xddTaLJIHKY3tmw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rfAiaWIijK99C/FeVnK9MTKm7a1NK/KNVIcMA3WkHqz%2BcjsUj6%2BO96dKJJyk6/x7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jvrWmW0e2/xjsR41iLdXZBR4hGAAI5gPCqUwwOwC%2BD2twFzmm29kXScNg1WyPz2h4fayIS4eGoqNxQtIdoYYUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XBMWQ2wwEC%2B2kY19fs6LsZLjSmeAZxzQahSqHxFXC5OSZOfXdWCuIqe35pcPVFIX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kOTphRBLs/7jZhfgV/Y5ytX2lH1VqklG8ghi6ur/WycyGXwwc7SaSoVGCHWAia%2BCE06yb55R49RgFbjzNXcRIQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bhZKWGVTCd%2BnEn22br3kj1xVOqpSuLA2KE7EsOJEGmMNuD3oqbXMUZJMLPezcD%2B2&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    138
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .79
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1005867  30 377867 MEDLIN BECKY SAUNDERS                                                             5.57          5.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.50
H01   CV FIRE              .67
ALS   ALS                  .40

2005 1005869  30 377868 LOCKLEAR CARRIE ROCHELLE                                                         11.38         11.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.60
AB1   AB CITY             5.29
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 1005881  30 377874 WALTON CARMEN RENEA                                                               8.96          8.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.14
CA1   CAMERON             4.46
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 1005884  30 377876 BENNETT MARK ALAN                                                                39.40         39.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.37
C01   PB FIRE             1.38
ALS   ALS                  .65
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1005888  30 377878 CLEMMONS TABITHA MAE                                                              5.56          5.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
PH1   PH CITY             2.14
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 1005916  30 377888 BAKER TRUBY LEE                                                                   5.32          5.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.32
M01   HIGHFALLS            .62
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 1005947  30 376217 FINNEY LISA CLEMMONS                                                              8.65          8.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.73
B01   CRESTLINE           1.33
ALS   ALS                  .59

2005 1005955  30 377901 JASINSKI VALERIE ANN                                                             10.94         10.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.05
K01   CG FIRE             1.09
ALS   ALS                  .80

2005 1005978  30 369060 PINEDA JOSE ALFREDO BARRERA                                                      19.56         19.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.06
SP1   SP CITY             8.62
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 1005996  30 377918 LOCKLEAR JERRI FAYE                                                               9.22          9.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.33
G01   EASTWOOD            1.25
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 1005999  30 376298 BERMUNDEZ ESTEBAN BELTRAN                                                        31.35         31.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.39
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.82
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2005 1006005  30 371312 BROWN GERALD ALAN                                                                 6.78          6.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.28
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.04
ALS   ALS                  .46

2005 1006016  30 377922 STREETER TONYA MICHELLE                                                           5.93          5.93

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQwd8Q1QoVBRvtHr%2BgfNE0AUGkuwV482Em9awymnvGoAbj3MS1pq9QXP8SS33Kjnpad1i0u9U3IJjbW/52ZtQQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUUiN0eZunlz%2BLWDn30KSkun9MRkeolrhdSRtZRXSivjZhtPZk9Tjyi6DWeq2Qd%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPr%2B50wX%2B1MezXxTXlbk6QdhrFzx17Y2TQ6xqZwZJgt9ge7BtBxUlocrgK5kejccXk%2BNU7RTEaQF2GN2Bl20wA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WpXh1/9vb8LXH70PzeUPSOoAOoM6BSzpx3SH2RE2MR9MKkudikTZLjol5zIQS4In&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7neKE7qQ0D2Cn2uhhKa2i63D3YlklefseC93DA4U3faLHh/qdNAD8vqpvumUPTLiRbzejIRUBpUojBc2tnMLEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5i0oGZSvZZeoPCzw425wzCHY8RckdXgANwQ/LhL5EDUuAFY6JT5l9L2hhogttcyk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZk1W6NeKgKyYt6qMA4dsk9vFOXHQkzYs3YXETRDxZwfK4RojEk3i5zhkuWSr1kc0HvH2up8m9E/U0nsJMa5gg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BNMUSuVLJvzwui9Mq4jSW84kJ8wWjbNkpludZOBCtn7e2PkdkH6lbDCcym%2BjHQcw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R4wRQVcz5VG7EL%2Blpg7FwiQMmVdM6OWzzxQX4wLgTEHrRggoE15IZdHw424gseXY3LCdeSc7i5wf8ElBQLD6Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HY2Fc4E4S0kuCiPkLGoKODS7m%2BIPCUpAagoTbIHEsDe7%2BkhmBmQqv6abyetv/n6%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nvX2mCZ0AytBD7FVQXvl6PmFIHo6sbNnpfVB6GqA3pDCrT3AoXY0HwKrT6RVckBOZ1VOruJMlDD2rj6I9BKSaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ozKoj1WeT5TQqC2IeewYNuQ7hKJ8KqqDf7gVp4xy5/n5Oh4hxRw5euevosmeYobk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YscFnXl5oXJ1UsIyoBvXUEqC3z3V1wistDE91eyVsxjqYKU4K4TwIy48T8lbLerb9bW%2B5DyYcF9KMz7fk1UTtw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FuPfWNFIYWyzugQeBRI%2BScet5vr9ro9PKasT0iNCL5QzWfOsf6nRi7GIHmPivHRv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=03RBAzFubZHTelFwH7aQQYPgF5Rn8uc2Vy803wKWv7mAamEw1IjQn8WBXxL%2BqgW2jnzpIZpLBt/tGfgu3mXO%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z2XNsy/9nm%2B7eknDxl6c17q6rQXi56luCCm61YeHx%2BpADt%2B9Ktno%2BxSmnu9jOrWe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cp7KuXS2L9oamHaMwKh9XioFeKXWy5U0ocCZrpAk%2B3Ba3TA6V43AXykcQZ%2BZ2amSFTnCwAY1KUrdhxVkwoEQuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bC2mmqGVmGjLTDkpRTi6I84XOoEWkSzuAmPXuIUVHkPNZs6DpflXlGtMgCjNQdQP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IeryHgzklAC3TUZ1KXWFK20DD0opqef6YV/DGNNEFUsOdRonLYBl/PtlYy3XWS9hxrzKozsNWTcW8Kkfg9hwGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oEenzyYJuTnRWiUd5GnWt/9APmC4ZB6jx2434OmQ0eyx%2B%2BNs9tV/HgpKBcCJl1Mn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSpmI0uEX6QjNIrdwd%2Bc6z/O8giZiid0UgEUAuqlSXVAVI/w0Y3LdZq5B9L/y%2BobawC8GXQ1S/xxqHSOaM41vQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C904u4rq/SHPOgB6cU1y37s2VtvzRBx/r3fPgDANuDKuXQi8MrWgrGeJlVrrNYCs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFIwdYTMLv%2B7m43eG72J5qFQZ/RLC8kGkS5PQrh2hp%2B/PrVe54UrMes59xFD/W8jQFM94UHOZXgJUlHF1ngHOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=864PBBiWyFr%2BImxaoPThzPs/6gyVzaMHUMVtnw4WyqcJrzXKKG1aehn4S4HGn4XD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VApX9U1PnrsbiidphSHVnRbM64xEUZRFoqPqKlrBmXVrC/ybhKlh3ei5JO0r9Y6D1I38cyPqUZmjHNcco4WZFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Sg6NVwmJcw32IWF7XCH%2BQlVvQ7xitnjtiT6SCwsEv%2BV4e%2BURu5PtLnNUWft2LZY&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    139
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.91
K01   CG FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .43

2005 1006020  30 371501 MIDDLETON AYN MUSE                                                                7.41          7.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.69
PB1   PB CITY             3.40
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 1006024  30 377925 HOLDERBY MARK EDWARD                                                              2.76          2.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
K01   CG FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 1006026  30 377926 AUTRY LEONARD KEITH JR                                                            4.58          4.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
PB1   PB CITY             2.10
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 1006055  30 372198 GARNER KELLY LEIGH                                                                6.49          6.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.28
M01   HIGHFALLS            .75
ALS   ALS                  .46

2005 1006067  30 377941 MILLS WONNE JOY                                                                  52.03         52.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.75
SP1   SP CITY            22.93
ALS   ALS                 2.35

2005 1006147  30 372152 RAINES MARY TOOMER                                                               17.95         17.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.83
AB1   AB CITY             8.34
ALS   ALS                  .78

2005 1006196  30 378004 BEACH JAMES WARREN                                                               69.49         69.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.67
K01   CG FIRE             3.95
ALS   ALS                 2.87
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1006214  30 378012 CLARK ANGELA MICHELE                                                             24.81         24.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.29
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.82
ALS   ALS                 1.70

2005 1006231  30 378020 MCMILLIAN DENISE LITTLE                                                          13.22         13.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.69
H01   CV FIRE             1.59
ALS   ALS                  .94

2005 1006277  30 305176 SANDOVAL JORGE LUIS GARCIA                                                        6.36          6.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
H01   CV FIRE              .74
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 1006318  30 330777 ROBINSON THERESA WORTHY                                                          16.90         16.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.78
H01   CV FIRE             1.96
ALS   ALS                 1.16

2005 1006372  30 362702 DAVIDSON MICHELLE COOPER                                                        174.57        174.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          60.14
SP1   SP CITY            49.37
ALS   ALS                 5.06

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CKCTHLaApfdupCoT9d0V2uQtAQ5vlmeAzHAkK7wLi23ZZJku4jJDimRspHliwKdNRkfXwtVWze6rrB%2BPWq5nLQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qo8NjvQ1vyLZsI42O4cSASCiaCaNTO28DDeOmgRWoIC/Nm2WYwQBA0Rz50Xj9m51&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MRQFZn%2BId0SL0infpTxYOLx1hEn7Eq3NAoeMcybEOkEaXgdeSNQ39NIOfHDWTs4Ob2bKBzHKRj7gBIFOiefOiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7QLZZCfMIiI0DKvF567QEuavTmk0nSgIXqfvAhNDAce/ihKBQ0sbH2gj/dBQIu6B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O/02RZOVzLqIddo8zw/vEVCzmlmYtHLzTLjJ31P2ge9IDlGqbZqBLSFAU8uc7sd6BhZAmeGoyhelYPN14SOIBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LasfgjpbZyHQyGPY5dkRYRqLz6mkLbRUz%2BP4UID70QqT1/C3Th98rEj8rZOF3maf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWC62UKNkVh1FNh6AjFTonKuUE9%2B0HJtJ6k%2BWIVO9f1skQM2crb9QGxSx3bd7PyZR4947WoO7gdx2%2BbOQoLCpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nqTUaEDf63%2BvwMSBm4197BcXOA1OsFov5p83GsM8PGSqV11zc/jkqlwirMXnDChG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Niu5SyptYsJ7cUZSrYp6rKUja2vBxFOYYBXRa2rEUIZHCZ1/RYp7LVqX2LsIzIvDimn9wBu5CpH18lpCWNNVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K10da8DPRvEeaSdhjrROaeyAp7LSGONptPY91Bz3W8rZeWP1INgMgcb5JvfKLAcK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9Obso3iUIRFS6mheZn831i19hTQVMyJ/9pJJ03nbUnkgCtbZcqb0Lh9vd7HdictZFKFSRT9y/S8u2u4m2ZYEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZ06ODTIrjsL8UW7rbQoFgsflHQ8dvQWyi2l3OYaew/SEx5ccLIPQFeswmSRuJJ3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RPfiTSmpGQcuH1isNoFBD2btP5PxtXJklnsJmG4UJvj4yUsULmzqeqPYrpEvu3MFnTnkQygjeiaM7TimMakDRQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mej9aEQ/XfDPy0ItR2UwctP0cVhzljqs0cwod4a9CPtHlAhbbVmtwmsYtF7vJkPE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TPn95EUEVgyz2cJKTu4d%2BWa/iHpwpfRZUsIsIFu8049Kay/j4mMhWyzzuXFjL7P8rt/1kKjx8ESGCPaPuthUtw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tceA3YUTd/XXenEkoAGhDM0SpTdX08pNCgLiOJRMzo3T6svTTRHmVZEovDLGPUC1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1PK6Z%2B7ZB8A0xhuOyCF4C8egIlQkoogMKeipi6M3rjIhC2esSZ8weGUp5j3hty464GGiY4gyIcyy1aODsXgz4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MWyTOGZ9VaZZzvMg2wrhDHEet8bWJ%2BRWWaBX4/gV3ahUqnJMKZt4qWQrs9XryIpH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oiotGeLODlfc8VqiATkx6KqSeYgiZzprkJqU8xSRx9UpgKYMD2MX6cfEPLYx8DyTwCaDEAurOw9ZfqZl3nVyYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Or9SxAeTP6Ekb7o49aXJEHQvwV2W8/goRNtQR100A0FjpC%2B4CFe31MYXpvxAXC9Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5CntnWy%2BzHWbNqvk%2Bxbj87LEE7q/d2BX4kLNBekDezgxSSO/Ne4mWLWwAJLkP8H7EDVUDjJeU5GJn9esolizbA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hUHHTmu4aKp554xXluscrTKNapaEoAZMevfKLneqELND9w1E0FoXt2QD500%2B/GO9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EzSSE9JTceD10aFqjHLU2zPtvTxTbcDQ7/7WKZuX0TZ1NsZtMrkE0fa1G%2BgtH635hmMtM6SRyXdgLmIqxACHrw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PN0EuRE%2BrH1bm6UXKZXKOwfwJ3WHyNWeBy6QdSFoOJnxgfVC5OcnznQ7P8y5F3cc&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    140
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 1006382  30 315760 PATTERSON ROBERT LEE                                                             40.97         40.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.62
VA1   VASS CITY          20.78
ALS   ALS                 1.57

2005 1006432  30 375574 MITTS CHARLIE JAMES                                                              72.05         72.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.51
N01   ES FIRE             9.48
ALS   ALS                 5.06

2005 1006433  30 378109 BAKER EMILY MARIE                                                               221.25        221.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX         113.75
SP1   SP CITY            97.50
ALS   ALS                10.00

2005 1006467  30 365687 CAMPBELL OMAR JOHN SHARIF                                                        58.91         58.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.82
B01   CRESTLINE           9.06
ALS   ALS                 4.03

2005 1006577  30 378183 PAOLELLA SANDRA LEE                                                              20.13         20.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.01
PB1   PB CITY             9.24
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 1006592  30 359965 STADELMAN LOWELL SHELTON                                                        129.44        129.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          73.16
PH1   PH CITY            49.85
ALS   ALS                 6.43

2005 1006647  30 378216 CHAFFIN DELFORD FRANKLIN                                                         51.06         51.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.25
SP1   SP CITY            22.50
ALS   ALS                 2.31

2005 1006651  30 378218 CURTRIGHT NOELLE T                                                               87.91         87.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          72.07
F01   WEST END            9.50
ALS   ALS                 6.34

2005 1006662  30 378220 WILSON JAMIE PARKER                                                               5.33          5.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
J01   RB FIRE              .58
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 1006685  30 378231 LEVINE PAULINE MORRISON                                                         102.84        102.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.28
TT1   TT CITY            45.96
ALS   ALS                 4.60

2005 1006742  30 378261 CRAWFORD TERESA GOINS                                                            90.69         90.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          72.07
G01   EASTWOOD           12.28
ALS   ALS                 6.34

2005 1006863  30 378320 PEREZ CIRILO SAAVEDRA                                                             9.37          9.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.82
SP1   SP CITY             4.13
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 1006870  30 377520 GRANILLO FRANK                                                                    4.25          4.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.09
AB1   AB CITY             1.98

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eay/Bnh0TGyqQ%2BYulcqvOYaIy54X4Mfn79cosYJ9tWqZ9C8LL7HA99jIGZzaZshqLyfjZzUYfUZoc2LdD0nOXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcipIGLCk3R0rzHS6z30W%2BOARiO2nJAHiGNtKVqgON2%2BezBGeBgblaFN%2B48QR3XR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mODzLBOQx5g0OAd5FO2EKlF/nlbDHTavZOqy8h3IKUdUeMy7vxoHKWjW%2BV9nDPpCIA0eCsq8LHPcw52qiyQg6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b9GUqOaKXOn85L21hBsGRZkuoV8ubSB/Qt0dzs6JQlVF65jq/vpnN09rL4R0ryR9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cOLNDZuAxztkZkT028aUwnP%2BChtZfvmm5HEo60SQjVoLbu0sNoPynhYL5BC4pqozgGQqRclhKS8rfadLGhKyLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YThEICbdxa7MwMQ7Pv6Kz3Z8YgSCIiaFrfGUPoR9%2BxopkoCgA5N5kl5qYkb6yXOi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2S3zVWegAyb2dKHxs%2BBzG8YNMfUQQKHua3BjiwYpVm/Hn6jRvGdBDbnZh2k8QHQw3z2kdZv7ZW%2B66LT%2BvJU0Uw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ipp1Zda33zwQJ3UVh2ay%2BUTByHO7GCjjhIdJY1kiDQ066z/Ww9p9eGaTNmwMv7DT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uFoB%2BA3rDisBSb2MsH294OiKE24f6WUzD0hS3S6IuPyW8gM6VVo0DofJm5/UINfxxAtbSTAGb3XKRwPZ/%2Bd99w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cQ1xafmb4PBwYm8IJF1KQUMeDgonwuiBq0E6ysth9nXCmmx5VFNB1QIxxj8KMtZa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWa1jPIn%2B0/b36pk9MyE%2ByyMzk6AOU8WJ3%2BfTcheyFtPrWR2FO7lj4quPIZWVK4p0Rsjgl7PsHWx9x4533g8vQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyLCnjqJoGHNDMB7pDewvABS2qNKEkzgMzpoZGZZAobBuB2qAg04yulDGnpk2/Or&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4XZkmwbKgz3hAPT%2BBH8rByJe4/YGDWFMRjwtMgicm0qUcWB9guwHS%2BlNEzWuEniDzz1MbrvdxgSA0TMFq4IjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1rmEO4qoAE4krXJbou6R1ZiBFgvugeG3EOkUVmC5vXP0o/Q59M2wJziprCCpkXRc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOgXqP5srjU1odpfpqnwSbXsXEoeW1dFaFagrxuoL%2Bx23JHUZxIVUTeZ565wjYe27I9dQfmI9qgefdJllMQPBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqGJ%2BaB2hBnai3DxVjHiE0jJquVJuA/6GR24AXd48PUJojyYYXChUJjaa3GjXved&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BnsgnhWZHtGE/efzeQoK8ICPjvmR451QS0KgZg9IzNwJfIiDJyyAzaqUYinRXF/uPLgEN9D2PgAQ2Do%2BUkwSeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWETyVMitW2Rn5plK9wVkZeoNe0gIA79rHWIQvmYD8sZw1WEJP9oXhJGMcpHrdWz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zc/gYSnXIa%2B6oSSAhpqpvdi3qraj1Sjw6X5dWTeyur4%2BJGzlRXjS%2BwkEwvCx93GL2k9pl6R%2BpHsioFnQNAtyEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SV9z6Upz2VfpsFSUzZsxMFqLrGjKEkwCiPjQFem0x%2BrBQBmiq73avAr0%2BlShSCjA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SoRFTFZUnjU5ie5VoL4NuY4e/FmynYhPmRyCQewgR1G1Vl1IUH7Ze0F%2BHf%2BOGROnx1K8O0/m/dqi7rQEYOHvnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gz9n1Isre7hRu7lXmgeP1sTQLXx%2BG4ebXoYqHr5Dm1XFmztJA/vQ6SVc8/dR9F4p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwLwxY17PuQpuL4A9H94YnSTQjzGdOC4YBChxdGs9gXixiHMYlEHgRb3AOtmAdWL04xqSs7wQcV9ZpbC0ro/dw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gEKPixigh6feEPCKmT0CsLroqpde5DL4BK83M0efX3S5Bg710FBVtnFRbsgYd14R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhTWna4WBKWAnGBomospSMHE0hEbtUKD2Q0y7MD5M9XNlTWqFXkJt58s4ON%2B9FXijKEb5g2BV89IghdoDgCBpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVjhZiizcix1MIqK8rTcdy%2B%2BQriuZxi%2Bkbj31DVrTtJ9dC6%2BnjEJx372z7POpwRM&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    141
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 1006901  30 378337 SUTTON ANGELA DAWN                                                               56.46         56.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.91
L01   CMFDMVTX            8.69
ALS   ALS                 3.86

2005 1006945  30 378361 PLUMMER ETTRICE                                                                  26.50         26.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.79
C01   PB FIRE             3.88
ALS   ALS                 1.83

2005 1006955  30 378368 RITCHIE ANDREA MARTINA                                                          150.13        150.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          73.89
W01   WESTMOORE           9.74
ALS   ALS                 6.50
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 1006967  30 375574 MITTS CHARLIE JAMES                                                               7.36          7.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.87
N01   ES FIRE              .97
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 1007074  30 378416 SPRAULDING ALICIA SIMMONS                                                        11.94         11.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.49
G01   EASTWOOD            1.62
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 1007084  30 378422 DE PAZ Y DE PAZ OTTONIEL                                                         14.73         14.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.97
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.71
ALS   ALS                 1.05

2005 1007092  30 378428 NORWOOD GEOFFREY ALEXANDER                                                       23.94         23.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.54
PH1   PH CITY             9.22
ALS   ALS                 1.18

2005 1007124  30 365687 CAMPBELL OMAR JOHN SHARIF                                                        10.77         10.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.37
B01   CRESTLINE           1.66
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 1007155  30 378231 LEVINE PAULINE MORRISON                                                         102.84        102.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          52.28
TT1   TT CITY            45.96
ALS   ALS                 4.60

2005 1007163  30 378460 GILL MICHELLE RENEE                                                              29.32         29.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.42
AB1   AB CITY            13.63
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2005 1007259  30 378473 PERKINS TAJUANA LAKEISHA                                                         45.13         45.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.78
SP1   SP CITY             6.67
ALS   ALS                  .68
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 1007260  30 306371 OLSON MONICA KAY                                                                  5.00          5.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.10
F01   WEST END             .54
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 1007273  30 315183 L & M RECYCLING                                                                   9.30          9.30

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fx40dUejyejo%2BvCvWSBcW8wPXkhC2Xl2QfrG87XeH0MMgzPmK4lF7W77kL/mlxnRMZz63NwDBUDhEnNE5LA%2BPg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w29FNrAFhgcrBU2N8M91kWa/rx7G9D82cxVU0uLCSRLle9FcJLGE09FCJNkyrABv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fQL%2BQQ16xOwBfiyVdzYZsqz1hS8l6PDCmWWOcy9GJIbGOIgLaVvvvh9hBqmhELVuzECqIcaEwpY7zQUEPX2%2Btg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vhrmOIDuJW1IbgOOKuknzlUBRTQprPLb7f0h85vzgSqJd724xytrGzoSeQvmKez7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZ4zzhfMAXg37aqxf9yIVDsFyZSRkmvgOrVY6kliBp2pwxYrHsEAPCC5CeTYj90JpjS5K0nPRykgLvtxNykf%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6cobX8zgb0LkVtFapPN7YpBEn/DUwnDG0k7i/feJ7D9v7PQxkU8BN82u/opqpUxj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UhGtiCLz95Xd77GBRnVCH01a6UEqWqPjElrsAQQuCn1DoD9pZNjrzKnCsIoI/Wt3/eP7zGYqkt97%2B5BhOJE2WA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lw9c5CHhlS2kOaXwQEIa2N4ckrCZOQRpk2Qmv%2Bt5RiA99L2GRu5S28KRioH%2BKZm/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEbK3ypaJQNw%2BF6er/1zrXZ8eO9XinWmTXfM8MPjEFBl9oFBRVXMYwJipI4yGkJxD%2BzT9V0Xg8X4WgOM6dEu/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRXQIr8z0ksfStfaYbymYGGIzq9dOR67Oq2hB8CYCXr0WozB75rqpkub5UOo0y2r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CI674QPDFliXBRd1pk3F1fvDDL2tzQZGO2NBnjuRo6a9fjAL9/9AK4VAsW%2BruauPTVgoDjGiFKtH5srm1aFM0A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5hWaqNLfGo65%2BiHvmuWxmVDkQt9XnDuuyBAPHB7TZDtT1XiDh3xu/P4hlMmoDG8y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KpeGoisVaWf85PNELrcDyarNfn0IKbAT9/z8MrGYNO0CVKGxTRG73vc%2BgVAohAlqSw2S2Bg3R3m2G/XyT/cw1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uX/ZiCHun51nuLXxH39I8T/teTb9M27RPiFExI3uxNO%2BP0vJaimO8UAcax50UQDX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RCnyuDo%2ByWpV4t2g0Kv0VZOxnI73QuhpwqCqb8/W7mRWAbWFnhqaiYQHFlAZLmoID3zJWlj9qEpWs/jXStUCeA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o9rgmILgKi5B74ZwthP7GmWzUA6jHb/DVm9MeV8nspykXLQcLYS%2BePR8gjh9aVCW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTx9pV4zwFFht%2ByHbYJLVSU0iU%2B8HPV/xjf53rqqlBXB6wW776LzhvNkHEdXFNSqgxXuiYjQYLdbSNXxkntQYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XKRqvzUImiFEBHM6HVjyu5YiKG2tWezaOsG7IVIOpqRtjqPYisEe8uWu4HZIGNZ1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3NFaPh/8DRPmbHdc0p%2BqHpzKPkVbQj996y489zsEo6a%2B76gFfggA7JBCTaONDyRLWSr7l2M8AswTVfb6UtGtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HXLN9XpFIhRnS0Stnk/%2BF%2BoZFNqSjt0QOR5iciggR5bG5admfouhPkd6ijRZ3v91&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LZdNTxQ6/q6MBh0laWdY9OCbyBPLwM%2B7B7vYrz3x/O%2BXQkCgbAWg/CS2Dia/Ks6tOksCyHKqfC0HPGfM6JUjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hegG9FbLhtucPFIAg8wLZAdqKRPaMAiEyh7WM5wZwRU1uQ%2BvKXpKEnqlxaWxGNyf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5Ox3YmuUANnBhcHYFIGIOJ6p/BOPt43x3tKHAcNb4nAPYUHm9yn9ilOnNp9DOzAMjgZ5P8FL1ygLB985EbYFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EA0oeDrXeFE3qmGdcJfDtW8e9uzubAIK8ti4%2BQk7KuuO3As0EikCYcco7Ps%2BkyP3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6e5ICP18jC8bUfLDiLrlOjkU4IhyQOsTHxkXB3eWwI6brdjNFhg/RoPYsRLWqEimy8kIDhbrIQTarKryptHFwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xd24iqPnWZinlnxV3e5Gea94OxwMTEQjAZizgINBnfrE/UawAoSKhBpjY9xuJjx8&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    142
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.39
G01   EASTWOOD            1.26
ALS   ALS                  .65

2005 1007383  30 378491 TEW LAUREN ELIZABETH                                                             18.31         18.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.15
K01   CG FIRE             1.83
ALS   ALS                 1.33

2005 1007407  30 378496 MATTHEWS MOLLY GLOVER                                                            81.07         81.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.82
PH1   PH CITY            31.22
ALS   ALS                 4.03

2005 1007418  30 378500 BETHEA GAIL CORE                                                                 17.37         17.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.06
P01   AB FIRE             3.16
ALS   ALS                 1.15

2005 1007446  30 340676 LEITAO MICHAEL STEWART JR                                                       156.14        156.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX         122.49
C01   PB FIRE            22.88
ALS   ALS                10.77

2005 2000259  30 378545 OWEN BRIANA BELLE                                                                79.48         79.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.17
G01   EASTWOOD           10.76
ALS   ALS                 5.55

2005 2000278  30 362433 NATURES LANDSCAPE INC                                                            39.81         39.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.50
PH1   PH CITY            15.33
ALS   ALS                 1.98

2005 2000477  30 315064 KEY'S ROOFING                                                                    17.33         17.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.83
RB1   RB CITY             9.90
ALS   ALS                  .60

2005 2000568  30 378570 CLARENCE WILLIAM CHARLES                                                          4.95          4.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.55
SP1   SP CITY             2.18
ALS   ALS                  .22

2005 2000603  30 378573 ZENNS KAREN TYNER                                                                 3.41          3.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.82
K01   CG FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 2000620  30 362796 MANESS APRIL TUCKER                                                               8.42          8.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.19
PB1   PB CITY             3.86
ALS   ALS                  .37

2005 2000642  30 378580 BOWERS DONALD JR                                                                  4.00          4.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.99
PB1   PB CITY             1.84
ALS   ALS                  .17

2005 2000692  30 378583 SPROUT RYAN ALAN                                                                129.38        129.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          66.52
SP1   SP CITY            57.01
ALS   ALS                 5.85

2005 2000699  30 378585 FAIRLEY SHELIA RELETTE                                                           72.41         72.41

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKagSaRadGcmb1qu30y6ZdR%2B74SpP6nveQgUthn9bTijK185NM%2BsCDQ9J00TG5lpQP4fHX7LLGjAHsAQUwP/Lg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OIhCqo8W8X6YXOwHf4LoVlsBHegqGTBN61th7jhfJN4JWQzv8KZ/%2BTwS2tftptA3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2By2w9MyOLBZaex7Usq%2Bj%2Bljx76Th1ybr1y56pkxoDSN0LdCGEg2rqD5h/lAv5N9IukTr4MsIEKXNNRSOuS/%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kiaf4/w8SZ5uI0OQv08tYcniAzaXISAZN9Pp0igTdZHyRldONHV0gkBUqHLYFd3M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUGEW%2BJvsb3LMegsmJ7Dp3ST7yBd%2BCJIQrGgD%2BLmuO9k1Jay9r3Avt0XzAZPj1DTYjtpXlo%2BZZaFBttNQuWQmQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xmohecIfJRR8/sRU3PsVE/jzH1X7ieJ7lFhFP9GBAnmCvqUnKkWD/c5Cc/cqwEIj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKKj8KGdgR5etOM4ar/x5nSBSbdCLSKYjzVpnFuMVEXDaeSw%2ByAuAWSQQqmBgJnCkLh/Iu3ocEjcYQh5BdFSxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9OQ4%2BeDmxHlHcRvMoE0hqOZ9Xbml6CsfWPKC3dKal58aEn1Tv1ro7Md2S9i%2Bk09&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z8YbNZfWX/BqCX0fkcysRLupKGZxL7sHMGcw/Z%2BaxoegOraJqjcOI5ZWs3QjsIKUlOWY3X%2BhJCvKrKU6bOkXsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2zrGgy%2By0fKt0LA3KYfYNoaqrlWUXeUmIZgGGI5RBWJxCMcFJdTV8eFVG2n8pGnA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T7EM9LBnrgKpYmzjg/h%2BZD7s5dK1SU%2BOBo9RyjFJBlwwUUrDQCYgBrmpCSPO5Gr6Xw4a3ZkFeQYxFD/QegHQZg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FQ2R/T9aa6r1FHAO0bEIZxi2rW17dxSMFgGGG%2B5q3rXIVJujaNkoqWl6Yyyzm9O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VhbPLI8hJcrqMAvRWb9UNA6ldpfzFvadg7dIJ0ZmY0shXuNqGGKTtT/BdNeEzbpl0Hb/Y3KRBvs/B8C/NKjOIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dt8u%2BQljLJnDcoJja6u2CUmtc5KVFzhIlbo1dULPOGJw/6xWqR6VXSpu9/5be7O4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxhXzOPmKKpT1hLDNnzRFZBHCQO6qZKOy%2Bq1ov1qpi9odcTLcybfQEV1GgwFN14hqaPyW9p3ELM7TxIYqJgEgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1TN4Y%2B%2BIFzuBKznxTRySdM4vOPpEJTW8SqwezbOvh4qCYYRfS6Vc/klXgMgfHhVA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AaG1yGUhnT0HAn6WRkU9uqstGe1CmwJPmHmZvBzPR2fl8H3/WwyW5fJZB9CBArRNyGZRMu/rO1E6kwlVd5xBFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JFQbN3mmJwpWVXLZ3ntjh5k2c0mjVFc6AU33Mf9moqRWvUIvkiWv8pVLMODZTKs2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d2kEQiZMFCg2vHdVKLVf3beTGwNYBUBrHhnI%2BofdB2PRya49nzW6xE3KbnvMJvplOsF6pZrl8yagNOYRNTtymg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3DfBf%2ByUpTD1nW2%2BUaTv4/lP3oZd3gouTTRDea6gv17nAqMIsq9tqH6qD83Rup0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BXJ/b4QwqqterGfFVLvzDj98nXPAc40a3gJf8NzUUqUmCsdn99mRd0JeR3VZPIFj48jSDgGihWQ6PFu4WGJLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qNGJ/fJXB9pN1EsoEI4jxR6i542vyQ/u7yMIJi%2BHYv0pPtvbHCdEUs2BQjWKh1t6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=34PwpQZqvlNpmvuiB7pF9VGLupKC0aumFfbR17l8RCvYJlsRmSS6n4IbcYszLQ1nyXSV/rrk1MBk8xqkhMyw4w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9BqxbkjvTsXW3ID6FEu2sOiJa0eRNqDqVfrOLHwR5RBnjTGBsdqd6PpFz70TGLmi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CXKcVvL/wkby37/QIQUa04MXmtQmUPmkQ1K6wkpsUdSgkDkjPJ8NWuW38D7Rc34xapf9POuzaTtMs70hFn9EGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhOmpjcwBDdafJlSejNcaBH0%2BFDIj%2BU%2B/wc4UUOyUYqx3YZ3no6OmraFL8%2BhSiym&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    143
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.69
CG1   CG CITY             3.40
ALS   ALS                  .32
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 2000701  30 360756 JORDAN DONNIE ASTOR                                                              36.10         36.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.87
N01   ES FIRE              .80
ALS   ALS                  .43
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 2000816  30 360778 RAY CHRISTINE THOMAS                                                             27.71         27.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.84
P01   AB FIRE             5.04
ALS   ALS                 1.83

2005 2000839  30 378601 JOHNSON THOMAS WILLIAM II                                                         1.11          1.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .91
F01   WEST END             .12
ALS   ALS                  .08

2005 2000910  30 308821 LUCAS SHARON VALK                                                                10.12         10.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.55
CG1   CG CITY             2.35
ALS   ALS                  .22
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 2001032  30 321372 WILLIAMS DEBORAH HOLLAND                                                          2.50          2.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.87
Q01   CC FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .16

2005 2001131  30 378630 COTTON RAE ANN                                                                   10.86         10.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.91
CG1   CG CITY             2.69
ALS   ALS                  .26
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 2001158  30 378601 JOHNSON THOMAS WILLIAM II                                                        16.76         16.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.74
F01   WEST END            1.81
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2005 2001262  30 378648 FIELDS SERENA NICOLE                                                             43.09         43.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.19
AB1   AB CITY             3.96
ALS   ALS                  .37
GARN  GARNISH            34.57

2005 2001301  30 378652 DOCKERY KATHY ELIZABETH                                                           7.18          7.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.73
N01   ES FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 2001343  30 378655 YARBOROUGH DEBORAH KAY                                                           30.11         30.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.02
PH1   PH CITY            11.59
ALS   ALS                 1.50

2005 2001443  30 366071 MCNEIL MICHAEL ALLEN                                                              3.51          3.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.73
B01   CRESTLINE            .54

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QT7Yhcswc3uJGlCgK5Z7cTeDIQk9KV49vkK8hLK%2B6Ky1prBdYwV0Xu%2Bx9zg2AwpSPu1rL5eona7G2ypSh/m5hA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lp40VBAPe/1fIvvkZzmQFXt5B%2BSjqDhE3Yn/pR4ms4tfvskXTIiWbiUW2CmUi%2BAX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RRXDWmcfasP1LOyYwkqU4wCAIHUbguigARIlziH2mB1dfEUNq1ahALkPFo3p4WKlhrGQYVIMh2Ugbp5m%2BSm4pQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Rz0OjS9L0N55rRpgfQ6SFXCMObdVuYyBYiUAOoksca8yFRw6JN3DGG1cXIAJWBO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUchtXsuWfdRFINIX089fSeheIQpeACafqR4RlqmOgbStumJszX8ILn58KSzH%2BrVjWC7N1ayjTEn1SlcMXUbqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XbCI9UvRVruVTsrOxLOwNUNVZrE8ZgmoqogMbN/MWT3HmyN4L4txlkfF0NXpcqxD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=09sW1XGQFq7Hdm%2Btru4eRBWuIwu/9jZVCKe4SpDpyn6SxmPvnn6T3teC3quI5xJvjeCZH0FKgQp/N5YbT1pMIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdUjyee%2BpMYQttI%2BRjV81/2WHqlU5kEeFMu%2Bl7LCUrXcj7stvh5jXPKTA50p%2BTBK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2OtyR5kxL7NLDOkEBfKh04AFFPzadCgyiB7YaGJfcSuyf1B%2BL1%2BcYHB4fpK6S05IiMJEkp3ShJCoob/4GzsPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u1Uloz1RbiTTy4Ex6ypDylQTt89T9d%2BNeD1Wtvn3nlZ44Z8/2aXRVti7uNi/u/CU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RB1cSSlZheRqptE7CvcCcFu8BOlmw5ifmZkJPpM5TGkMa0%2Bk4c5nF2URXIOcIbucvBTl%2BoYRzrkm3YMZwPKXnA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cMAGYiPU5ReUZ7aWuJyK7fZ0W7xHpRfeuavxV1nyJjD8r0G9bnEtW2IzSvV7YgOT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fiTGUyYGv4zoE7EK4fYHggqMA8i6pSdZlVR0XNBR46qzQlKVmJaBObys6qhFEKbHKXyfoX2Q9ZbpsWN4XfPRDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5H/l9ac0HbHw0UKYyQs0Q%2BGvhTXkYjfTNKm8niguqLukCtZGQauWOvrngntk4lxJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oEeeG4hKP4LrYHXnqtABqVFb/ZhrRw3jIn9GdTtUZ02UESqSTGhmuV0c8SEb5wHXqQQLHeMqP1QLU2BWvPipFA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5yP2colG%2BcvCIIMX4XrOSsrozlmxc5m6xKdXBD5hsEcfwqE0J0EKceWsMCBDkm7S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJG9dtGFzfWbrwN1ob%2BcZtf%2BhIzUczY1npP7ZCf3TO5RXZ5xvqf2E5jdmlL38IOqjI6xErfygJjtbtemBtiHUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aBrEROpqYVw9nC0CgQQZdkHtVQdU1L%2BDY1ySYQ0E%2BXcqMAoStLdOZgvp8Mx0iEEl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rgs80q6EcGQWbEGDzNOBFw9JljxCPq7o7rtNtBNsL9tXht3jqC4U62BWY4jSQUKmA9txjaKo6zNZwiQ7gbCFFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R1Ab0s7JWR1JTtz2MpVZNPusWmhj5q5PU9dShuue8tEyyp%2B6QJTR/v1h5JSh5jrZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oiwnF5HZP9FlzeI0ifhRkcOVidnLr8hBaTyvDWemfrqJ%2BAkt2oTISPiGidUg7SYrd9kVQd4c5M22z6gTp4UP/A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8bkMTvSeeWMJhVki24Xp2embR4bDaJ9jzAnjf6J83EYiHzv1CSpPkI/5N4QymMl&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    144
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .24

2005 2001562  30 378685 CLARK ANDREW LUCAS                                                               12.04         12.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.96
K01   CG FIRE             1.20
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 2001916  30 360955 SHARPE MARLENA GABRIELLE                                                          7.60          7.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.91
SP1   SP CITY             3.35
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 2002020  30 378732 HARPER JENNIFER DAWN                                                              3.17          3.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.46
L01   CMFDMVTX             .49
ALS   ALS                  .22

2005 2002026  30 344400 FLORES ENRIQUE ENRIQUEZ                                                           3.99          3.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.05
D01   PH FIRE              .67
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 2002133  30 378749 VALDEZ SUAREZ JOSE JUAN                                                          16.02         16.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.24
SP1   SP CITY             7.06
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 2002141  30 378750 MCLAUGHLIN WILLIE GARDNER                                                         7.08          7.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.64
SP1   SP CITY             3.12
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 2002410  30 378601 JOHNSON THOMAS WILLIAM II                                                        19.15         19.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.70
F01   WEST END            2.07
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2005 2002412  30 378776 HAMILTON RYAN LEE                                                                 5.58          5.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.87
SP1   SP CITY             2.46
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 2002415  30 344317 WALLS SHANATTA MINYON                                                             7.97          7.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.10
SP1   SP CITY             3.51
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 2002423  30 378778 WILLIAMS TINA MARIE                                                               4.51          4.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.73
K01   CG FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 2002541  30 361063 FARWELL LINDSAY SUZANNE                                                          39.29         39.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.26
E01   SL FIRE             3.11
ALS   ALS                 2.92

2005 2002620  30 378809 MCNEILL SHEROD OCTAVIS                                                           52.76         52.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.66
F01   WEST END            2.46
ALS   ALS                 1.64
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 2002739  30 378820 JOHNSON TYONNA LA'SHINA                                                          19.11         19.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=16Ls5iPsxUtEwmgEyswIJrCh4QCy5q0/s237u/9THPm%2B%2BdXquq1wXWOLRc74Ep4npNudVLH/lgMSPrI3%2BgtSbQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYoldYCxzBrpjbDWxBDm%2Brjnpe6AAXeugtPLelQKVOTHCfkE/5ZjhuFcCJawzM3u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTWtLFqIJC4eUKid3/Bf823GfxO1pbBRXPTKpInpjLzb7AAhlOnWstFpsxpQm3uSjgLcnXoVLjKS1YwdQVIgaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1vk2QvsgqDKKEMPH8DCk5ahXzsp2aRvjP55FFTjHg5Xkb3dmjnTEFjyaE8Qg7ksq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tynBMBRec2Rs/R7yN7ICrUIwpZnVtQaFrI7Mu96SiEKqErwF39I40e8A3PB3zWsA43Nj1uz%2BluurVF/aBAC3KQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ypwxCGIhRbmmNNgFrDZPZDcM53jeyO5HzGFcsJs/IaS1AtWddjqP3MPl51THUvPT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7syuwKNV4va4FeaA58kSXuhn/%2BmSvwt6I6WlRgJ65V/jfBT8lZHPPrVqoflwLDlJTrknvBR8w%2BAe%2Bao7rFI%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRzpCr7OUKOHVf2E8eKLMweNlcCDCtaAmzzFtnVUzC7aPZ48IZHPGvT1LKwL/kkr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B2h//99eIlQ8%2BEut%2Bb9E%2BDY2SXgWe4k53ccY55OrU1Uum6Tn4jzb2P6G4Ig9cue9%2BNRFO81Cm9Dp6N5DkEPPxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X0UFds4t8bpOFiFHvnAVxjqQcvy77a4J4ASA%2Byn2aJZudQJP7vAUSgmAptSJ9Zxr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BR9yoeEJJ1eIorr27OzAG/vG2YqNqfyMlpX42mrRRgjAeGwRuhAVX5OEeDqrpnxCA7aHjduARP9%2Bz4kBrdQM1A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mM6v9WM/Pd3j6V7NT3qkhsRPOJ6ziI1gVg1QXWYnTEajACVOs3Oc5OYUmNCzSE7/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DcqAJZ1J18bgHnO1h2qk320euOP%2BgG9XwAxgxhUV%2B8Oi7W7HBoJ5S8h0Pd4ZseBFmJTrguqxK/jqH1F5FotEJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oAzsw%2B19RchvOmTZUSC204K6l7wSZmbSADxfkeWDsiqdeyh5QrF8yUgIlwMluhOs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3oLRc758S18HvPfTE21zC/1QVQtVO4E0hGQoPEVMaz31GGZ4poYU0uEUKAOhKkaqjvcXK0CkxW1PElSJ3ZDhkg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TF6tGDJa9WWkC6eaCJf0LV7ZBZNWURgD1TYznJXEOZylMyRQ7YEIusWgUixIXi6g&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6R1eqTOqijgipyRwRx4zXy0zxJT6XYmd5nnA41cwgQibVwZYWhvoOnHC6qOUEEI7lYT66CAntnAYh2hazSS7kQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYyHcOglyH%2BKZlY3EwmHG3mnLj7Fp/rOOr9kNRkIVU/3VVkdd21KmR9CNvlQ1mGe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n5ulbAfVAubuLEv8vYxDIIpcU5jTTb71C%2BvaZMSn%2B6hTd5oFmZq%2B/3q9NH/LS4pcZxtCYsLHKcaJwJz32xlz7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WlllTWd7GGhaL1S0AJNaF80aD4rHtbDSmRw5W1Fx/Yhg5u27NxH4zdpYqiF7Nx0H&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uTrFUdxvY3Auya4AWOPAKQvHVDOv3AQmurQfEMo0zGf/f0AB5tjxZRdAuxG7UChkEqkRtzfrA7JFMgqd1aiZWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmc9oaDFD0st7IRzu%2BX6Gdaqms0Qx7MX%2Bhj0WaDeAOI9A39xF3xmsIoCguqdIuKy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YAta539BHHb1Hw2jcU2XR6Mi3wWhGiuMLaLS72z7rMeHeV02Iq6qZ9dIm6IaPb1Gl28rdu9XoXxy/G%2BUzrTBhQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mpVJXn8mXcNF8T1ja8MQvivn6qedxGMvOUNCQxj80DMHKXAvdfidGgMQw2b0X1eq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iG3BzgXvZjNIOzFfq0L8SeMqbGDdvf8ibk8PxF8P4nydi8mqi4YF%2Bn9UNqe6jA3Ng5UevCmd8B5ekoAZZ4AQFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gfXNZ8hgYvZvZDq156pHwzIh6luRri%2BEyC2UN0a8jGIjTFA04MJi67%2BwJeMo3PYH&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    145
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY             8.42
ALS   ALS                  .86

2005 2002796  30 378829 HERENDEEN TRACEY PRICE                                                            2.95          2.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.32
C01   PB FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 2002932  30 378601 JOHNSON THOMAS WILLIAM II                                                         1.11          1.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .91
F01   WEST END             .12
ALS   ALS                  .08

2005 2002938  30 334306 VENTURA JOHN JOSEPH                                                               1.38          1.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.14
K01   CG FIRE              .14
ALS   ALS                  .10

2005 2003183  30 331213 AUMAN ROBERT MAURICE                                                              6.99          6.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.73
W01   WESTMOORE            .76
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 2003195  30 378874 ASHTON TAMMY MARIE                                                                8.42          8.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.28
Q01   CC FIRE             1.59
ALS   ALS                  .55

2005 2003254  30 311522 MCALLISTER WILLIA JONES                                                           5.08          5.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.82
P01   AB FIRE              .92
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 2003260  30 378883 CHACON DEANNA FAY                                                                13.76         13.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.78
PH1   PH CITY             5.30
ALS   ALS                  .68

2005 2003368  30 310639 SMITH MANDA INGRAM                                                               18.18         18.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.51
N01   ES FIRE             2.39
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2005 2003400  30 378896 NORTON SHERRY MARTINDALE                                                          8.12          8.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.60
M01   HIGHFALLS            .94
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 2003420  30 378900 ALLEY CECILIA PATRICIA                                                           14.52         14.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.14
AB1   AB CITY             6.75
ALS   ALS                  .63

2005 2003531  30 311829 SOUTHTRUST BANK NA                                                              111.82        111.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.20
PH1   PH CITY            43.06
ALS   ALS                 5.56

2005 2003722  30 378930 MCLEMORE WILLIAM TERRY                                                           25.44         25.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.38
PH1   PH CITY             9.80
ALS   ALS                 1.26

2005 2003724  30 312013 DIAZ FRENANDOM HERNANDEZ                                                         10.87         10.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ok%2B0ouFlIpJ3WBVrxdV4gfY7kCtQV998aN%2BAWiSMktpSGuz4J/0INiyTxHMdhaDh8gbwRYY%2BCeyXRdiwhX5xGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZfcYRU2FVXazq367Dai/9I6VcLqwdyvCxxoEVCwYWTBYRrdGNurN5LGSbWrRZ8QP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UYcAOwP6zW0dNkVUx8AMMwOfsYiHaSQm31zSbLSXj5pyru3wtKPxA2R40jBm6zmpYxr5kzf8SU1ASZ/8cNJxw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xC45iWQ//KeTfOAoi6IKzz8C/nqmLcHKieHkEXjJ3eRv613WhLaNAtb9s4OF21iv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MlWTEAwibkL61npt1DQrs%2BVYaGFdwsZS9nemQfzN3MC/x2QUKIgMsLpMQv6LOxD91AbAQvRdZI2ExHb8TLNs7A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iCd1tLt1ffbv9uRJVh11zHP9stXe/Use7kTspCwd7bfYeD1UNkaSB0JzyiwBpvkX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cUec5P6rMMkr%2BJmYnpBlMb4QoKZcbOIx9hl/Y2mrwng3DRGkcTjJ4non9K3nhQ11Fg9zXmIWS9GWwl7rqpOyuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsJ4QCkIJjY8/EE76TihDTrcQPtXKxGlAYnaycJXqzr%2BCetRIfwQtNnLYTbhpFRt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ieg5%2BY9l49Fhi1FAOoxaEiahLQNwebs91yRJyFMtiiBtMk7V12yggTOVYc6Hy66by0MfAraQNZ7IxS3GleKbaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OoSFAv6gcB5XEv6YCnUaQdnzCgXiwcba77eLKuXXc9nsWU5C5a%2B8KyZvhKS9squd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/Iw5%2BbdnH2YXNZ%2BKVS/XPnBIEpZ3fhZlkHUiSDZBnZ7aJ3/bzgkd/tSGc7Khmehmjel8wAMTibdyrHjqIxgtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XwER%2BTPEx3xzOd7EKLLIQ9L7tAqLGUZssTtfdmINjsPdhWeagluXKVWcyPbNODpR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXH57X%2BQpBj75GH%2B0SVzuayraiWwmZAxdbR%2BjITH/9LQ3wikp%2B9bqeBKEOoHQLvXn3dpraN3/YiKocMSbT%2B9HQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VP54201rTyNKtgA3DdzVGYQX4t5yYS%2BpqUXtlNJU2e26pYVD5h262nXwAp93HmGX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnXyRxNO4u3DJoFpEN6T93jRG7UAH/fiy16wM1WJAOo/HnXzxhGhmzUgp%2BkDpZhvrpCGx%2BwdCgyxe8VJjMNVCQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=53IADOucY3s6q01k5nPxrZtc/E7akDV7yGGgzwX8R/d7kjgQhEwhmtcloAOITxLm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fQkQNijIfpO9zosAPzoz6wA62wmybsKDkkHmPIrLjz5nelLAFSvltmYA/B9OU4t%2BXk5PTOv0CQBYKNRRRBI7lw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nDz4KHYRLx9uFWU9%2BIrzbu0s426IIC8lIihribvT1/kj2FG8enN3jsaXpM0QYyZM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V4TaD08ZPC7/Re0qdZm3y5xWCFVnIEy6V5PzmNPpxSiNjQmG9BkKgxdMlO6V36UYxGsqaPkOoqeMGLbyawVg3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sR4Jh8DBTt36dl2iGuy23AkX3FgDpldd8jeTYeTh/SOyY34dwXU0PxYSKMLvZKAo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7EleOHgQmbFqPuh6ht%2BWU8kk/J39RZt/2w8wRoY9hehkVj3iiTlzMpKIZsscrb5f1A6Iabo/kTmlIcEhuz1qAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CAOM9O9Jw7LbyRyr2IdfxsX5MjQC%2BLT794wBk4pP9j6MFK7JWX%2BmnugX4%2B%2BNIxnU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gbbAohCbklp8HxzxbLlinc84%2BPvRB%2BkgaiMQWbUKhHdaGQGd4%2BiEyyFfEJ4Pq/3ui5/JNpm6KFzJE2nqNfn%2B%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r0/YWRHXSVMsi32x3b7zcMZWlfk3mGn0nHLhfcizQYBapbUd4cBzDGoPRAnx9eax&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKz6nyLzQjy5vssJa6lJfWR2O5NKrGYsmbthpsuezpsltaINpwFbJziUWTlfrFWvOEu0QPqFXLmfrh74ofzePw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ne69qVhskNCZNn2f2GNXAztnKdEHCt3721lkY9lsRYrwnIRL1pDFu25le9CNFyix&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    146
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.67
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 2003770  30 321056 QUISTIAN JORGE MANUEL                                                            47.03         47.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          36.90
C01   PB FIRE             6.89
ALS   ALS                 3.24

2005 2003783  30 378949 CAMPBELL JANICE FRYE                                                              4.58          4.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.59
C01   PB FIRE              .67
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 2003831  30 378956 MICHAEL BRANDY MOTES                                                             28.07         28.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.02
C01   PB FIRE             4.11
ALS   ALS                 1.94

2005 2003834  30 372068 BOARDMAN JOHN HAROLD                                                              1.43          1.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.14
G01   EASTWOOD             .19
ALS   ALS                  .10

2005 2004226  30 379000 CAMPOS-CAMPOS DANIEL                                                             47.56         47.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.20
H01   CV FIRE             2.11
ALS   ALS                 1.25
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 2004278  30 379010 SANCHEZ ISRAEL MATEO                                                             13.01         13.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.69
SP1   SP CITY             5.73
ALS   ALS                  .59

2005 2004288  30 325469 OLIVARES SERVANDO CATALAN                                                         9.36          9.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.28
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.44
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 2004327  30 379022 SMITH MELVIN DONTAE                                                               8.76          8.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.50
SP1   SP CITY             3.86
ALS   ALS                  .40

2005 2004354  30 348346 SMITH CURTIS EUGENE                                                               1.84          1.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.37
Q01   CC FIRE              .35
ALS   ALS                  .12

2005 2004393  30 358567 ESCUTIA FLORENTINO PEREZ                                                         18.15         18.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.33
SP1   SP CITY             8.00
ALS   ALS                  .82

2005 2004455  30 379049 LATCHMAN JASMINE DANIELLE                                                        28.09         28.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.48
D01   PH FIRE             4.72
ALS   ALS                 1.89

2005 2004794  30 379083 HASH JACKIE STEVEN                                                                2.25          2.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.82
H01   CV FIRE              .27
ALS   ALS                  .16

2005 2004992  30 379111 JENNINGS EMANUEL KRISTIAN                                                       103.88        103.88

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4NCHPNJ3IKamXpq3mUZmL2DRfz/pA7A2JsDhsg/9gMThEannuOpXPmHKx4UpnTJsyvwFq9/MCHwpAda7YfkGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iH4EuCnvRC/XlN3IOkAYYnSavg2Ed49MA%2BTQ3TIGBqYSR7NsnD4st32Z3TULfVXM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1nlQ6hVcve6TQLaH9i%2BSWz3dzB1RWm4nbKnixcB814ON78X9PVToaHAs6wZ8eDqMPg12H93/K1R/nrY2JDrgg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g27pLXZ1OI9PgBepUFvfiV2/hYAg5MkYaRMwc4QsknZpikNNz%2Bgsy1Is5SYH9l6z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=amqVwlj1TGxF3BE8wapduFH69Znz4qK%2BE5v1hqKVN7/ypyxmXNwipQGH6iyrLlLdN8wH4Og7ZjUXRWz19TKSXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lvS0EpnjHnJprYZi6pvPLpokfgTJecVx6Rl7Mbr135M7GXGo%2B1LWfURzQiO8D1wo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZ38qxU/pFoqH0q8yorV80GfHddBNqk09uJWpGHV0e0ncHjsNy0xxXkp8p6hCsrSf%2BiszNyaY/J2rOrYD2eynw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B58VeRLakMNJ9Ym2nT7FvP9og/so30ws94MD9Lr2BGKWl7BuguDi3uCl2LLwy0RG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7PbiZ33aZ4L2/qXL8jPuLSqP7yJZA9tjNOUVyRvlF9dlOgIJyIp77L%2BdCSCpnEh8HT1qQQB82FE9Q/B/kyS2HQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=coAvu4KZ480cLg9C6fIkq%2BsD6cNEUO9ajv59JCMWw%2BhbxyoGPyx1NqokmmAJOs0S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jIk3OpaoZJY%2BixygMAgrHc0v30iyWJMJAH5pzFL7qanWue1dUbTC2MsFRrIIoe7wvPEiTSX8RcZUfkbHpctxmw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nDjAEiF2nDCpxk6ubdbHfnTcwtXJqE97U%2BCysjqCCnSkaaZm6LCNMEXVRznUzNt6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zF%2BZOlSSeGThJnUxamI7vl4VL6vaOPPpR0dkLhgaFTqDiVEQ8crv/I8OK1uKsq237g6iecKbjzRLr8RHdNai2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MmkX1lh6PMfVLf%2BaTdrSyHC0JSMOV8YD/OZKo0xGTBTyPbtRjOypndtZMcyTKzlv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WuyooERvLFcWfxyc18OUL%2BgNXHEMfPLk3pkFYlFdK7Dfh2tGEfq/MMwWlTqL63uEbyQJEBtraf2y2314N5p1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WiadI5yyqZMchXfd5CECg/F0ol4FboTeG30CX0iXLQXsBMIwAI11eEXNPDjbaOyS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rmcFkjy1k0fFLiNchRXytO8s908USWChCZ2WPnHVKvgQgWDfPeQnrjfLkk0rAFteC%2BcimSuXlpx86y8wXVIKRQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1H1vWXBVEsM4wDBTHkT85FueBc9%2BqPcEdlma3uDykQDjXYDs0bq74EZt68Es%2BmA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n32flZ3%2BD88BsPS0tIr9nPVbY%2BeqPgnWDjkdBFx0mcVEqNj8BkvrzPoogBcvdXRRojpFcMQc/GQkzBx6F4AUPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/JNe9UXoFeXnI77pdfDxCF5EGLWczx1z0Jy19Qn%2BFJZyiNutZDos41GasuB1fBH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7vw%2BsoYvZcSPEoHtCrhya18r8tPh4otWPrjT4EM8fE5Ua4gYfZM7oMDt3QvSGJF7275Cf9yWGX1BopaT5G6n0A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R7HPpsNI0A2yiwEqhQ4WJSjsSCyzezoa7nlQmf3%2BEx0qHQXNttSqDXcIHnmurqZW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZCJNpbSqpwCutOEeX/1VxRaeDoZYhONPtjRog/M150vNZrSrgDdVRX8f34EhDvDbFXuSRI4w9cdBmam1dgqrQg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OHiU3JrtBw6iNx/nR3t802bx%2BWco7YZAQ4H6YvKSilOp/%2Bgu2Hu1fmOJXifS%2BvVF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBEs6Drs7cpQTMzGDFVgeZ%2Bn%2Bt6jugThxwpb5BrZNQl4ngASSy4Chb4otxEsdUn0dTPyKnzLOMIkmBk9GYZJig==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKbnH6/rrz4dJzzFb6/nJ2i%2BwWXMaNw1Sq%2BGGDR1oD8z0er6MVxELO/DDoHwPKWG&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    147
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          51.10
AB1   AB CITY            48.29
ALS   ALS                 4.49

2005 2005131  30 379131 HARRINGTON RICHARD KEITH                                                         65.93         65.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          51.28
L01   CMFDMVTX           10.14
ALS   ALS                 4.51

2005 2005216  30 379149 STANFORD ANGELA TAMARA                                                            1.23          1.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .94
D01   PH FIRE              .21
ALS   ALS                  .08

2005 2005220  30 315841 JONES LACY                                                                       16.82         16.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.60
H01   CV FIRE             2.02
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2005 2005234  30 366636 MASON TERRANCE ANTHONY                                                           13.51         13.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.60
C01   PB FIRE             1.98
ALS   ALS                  .93

2005 2005248  30 379157 KELLY EDMUND ANTONIO                                                              3.38          3.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.82
T01   WP FIRE              .31
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 2005276  30 372618 SANCHEZ DIMAS FIGUEROA                                                            6.99          6.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.59
SP1   SP CITY             3.08
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 2005281  30 371956 ROBINSON DIANE LLOYD                                                             40.89         40.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.02
SP1   SP CITY            18.02
ALS   ALS                 1.85

2005 2005284  30 379165 GOINS KELVIN LEON                                                                57.03         57.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.48
G01   EASTWOOD            3.66
ALS   ALS                 1.89
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 2005290  30 379167 DIMATTIA CRYSTAL MANDREL                                                         98.08         98.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.62
L01   CMFDMVTX            5.86
ALS   ALS                 2.60
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 2005292  30 315026 KUEHN MOTOR LEASING                                                             168.43        168.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX         132.13
C01   PB FIRE            24.68
ALS   ALS                11.62

2005 2005295  30 379169 HINES LONNIE JERMAINE                                                            12.11         12.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.96
AB1   AB CITY             5.63
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 2005298  30 374675 LAMBERT GENICA SHONTA                                                            17.69         17.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.88
C01   PB FIRE             2.59

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpAOr1GSmDRH7FEP7PvE2fedMyWqh1W4iwKlhh%2BUKR/dgjQpHCV3Qic%2BSVqGC1vdqnBLNlH1guDhVI6fnwUB5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFS/Ue0P6FD0ITDdCFswPhZ/%2BAzpNmC12ml0BywbHZT/crRGkh3Jsla5Bp%2B8mpYp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9xgmYls8DT0hFMgWuSWgNuQCwvWbwscVhmFSAcyESoHFPsgyPhDtu1blrGyFaTpsyFYqf9HMEfX94Kfu5KGlrw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T64rdInPe0vA1tSYrd3deIuXM3Cu94oliPN%2BMYYwcgHdiJRUKC1PlsmCmAHUn%2BIs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=txJeRu3lef%2Bq%2BzBCgYNAqjNSe2eUwoHkgRRfale72Vbld5H8RsefM7SgLYuyw9W88awY8zIhEcWWA321KuuRRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vF0T5VR3TSSJVTHXEgHknA0/PrOVRjdwCM0Aj7SXSdQFBaXhbUGODuYjD8gwTdbE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDfGWtUZA55Db1u8jTckzSNQeD4v719LQVlChjK3HVV/liV20HHw7fMu9GabLrOJLZB0Da%2BjT9UsPOzwxNpPgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MBIrXbyhcIacKGnHIsElfl0JvqKelldEnMJMqgyENcyNpH4Ojnlltagfhrpuz70Z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8RAIU4jizmDNTwcr5rimSuHxRfTwLXlUMyaPZtAIn8oTooC3nKGG0YH7NXtDuI4zmLDbxzTlNojJYNPk5TkLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/lL67A2JZyA/g%2BA%2Bf5yRoFwLbvtDuImLm%2Bi2N75FUKDmfFF5cbwF0XF604Ywkhk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KheHcBxUI1qjqtLKipDQ/1qKQShHlQtRRkXiJhHQg69czBxh44KsLKYwmmJ42uPoMyMaNbVU1vbgdxJ99S1Uwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H/tqt0Wmr3lzhT5B74BeRxrWy//n8UeETQgbILol0DRUJ31bv6LbkiJlJVd9zkwy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GkTHDpwF04Z4/LoZSPks4zYiB6MycE6mXx3YzowptyfEl%2BnvG6ougMqogZqSXVEvAwcHIDH42sM7%2BVVxZrjRow==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIeerdTd3iSRendWqcspd3b3hSKl4Tpo1wIcAbasqrwo%2BEimt2XK42qoY85/rdkj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJM3rP4y7AxoJAaxkwB/lhcZxVH/wKgXOjVomo7%2BRYgqE52Z2KVvnPabUgStyFB1jodBTCTkJwrBsoXlD1LX6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qF4rMSPUCGXTs%2BZgasSNPizBfwwEVooXbBKkPkBLCYXhTwBV1pnE3axBLQ/awozv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=exlog5a3yJS3a2CjorBJnBVcJx7FpADMgazx4vlKJs9U6EdWAqunwmloVdH1WJtdPrRDmCgc0%2BjqsDeaZwd51A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nD3VYaY5WD6AMhf7%2B2ChJ3uei5DehQHhA0PljjmF9qUONbJU8XrNRRhiqgEIGYA1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KvMRBIRUZrXTEiJ6r5jYe7%2BcEFStakHf1AIGy%2ByQX4LSRMjv0WxIJb8AKKbcd9Kv4HzeLyFnsuWkEUCNEpoRTg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SDnEw9/xPDXSRnCX/5HMdTD3ek4cehVJvLYsuvbYPhrNvMLJGTVvayndndsUOJrM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NIgF4VU9WN3m9FtAruZ8MAmzmk%2BQrGS1e8%2BpsVohHYZKbEX41eYjIa7VL5qciRUboTmo8W92NHux0QkdVgFH0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1clgKPp5RPRr6%2BbSX2ht5/JsH%2B52bNnW6FFGNfpc/WGQtIPGV0yiyw6JV6eBUOpQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38%2BVadxNC7VsHqfu4rGEbQjHBJrG/sv1s1TTFSMgeCwMdzx2/7ukH9nm55EExuCJiKxCwhJWW2Rjh0qvYw9nmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PPNQCzdemVOke7alGGmxTuSgqih60WOssXos65wS/DLxgGDF9KfEtdDk%2BvCeRB91&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    148
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2005 2005301  30 375680 RAZURA MARTHA E VIRAMONTEZ                                                       42.92         42.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.26
N01   ES FIRE             5.65
ALS   ALS                 3.01

2005 2005316  30 379177 PRESLEY PAMELA WILLIAMS                                                           7.59          7.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.28
K01   CG FIRE              .76
ALS   ALS                  .55

2005 2005334  30 302020 EDMISTEN DONALD RAY                                                               3.55          3.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.91
J01   RB FIRE              .38
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 2005342  30 379194 BARNES ISHMAEL JAMAN                                                             25.30         25.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.01
SP1   SP CITY            11.15
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2005 2005348  30 379197 MCLEOD TERRENCE DEMETRIUS                                                         4.83          4.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.91
H01   CV FIRE              .58
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 2005376  30 379209 PRIVETT DANNY WAYNE                                                              10.10         10.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.28
W01   WESTMOORE           1.09
ALS   ALS                  .73

2005 2005382  30 379212 VINAL RAYMOND THEODORE                                                            6.81          6.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.50
SP1   SP CITY             3.00
ALS   ALS                  .31

2005 2005405  30 379226 DUNN RACHEL KOREN                                                                 3.03          3.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
P01   AB FIRE              .55
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 2005415  30 379231 KELSO KENNETH JAMES                                                               9.62          9.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.73
AB1   AB CITY             4.47
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 2005444  30 333206 HUDDLESTON WADE DEE                                                              22.42         22.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.38
F01   WEST END            2.42
ALS   ALS                 1.62

2005 2005452  30 315398 MCLEOD GINA SHEFFIELD                                                             3.77          3.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.05
H01   CV FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 2005483  30 311463 SPENCER BEVERLY DENISE                                                            9.64          9.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.69
N01   ES FIRE             1.27
ALS   ALS                  .68

2005 2005513  30 379267 BROWER LAWSON JUNIOR                                                              4.72          4.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.87
J01   RB FIRE              .51

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ub%2Bj/Kxx7CHWNYfX9WWW3%2BYpIvJ2Ojp309F%2BWiz%2B1DjgQHDDKlMLjWfHibbKSa6l4MGMidBd6yAMRiDbtT9KVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ahq/fl0NFL3bH9DKcT5BLtW9N5u01WwwsAmMZ/n6X2Oue0P4cCsyFUI4cIgjwyvs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zElFTngrqO84fa1K//nIic3Yq/y3I0IIRaMSIo6LpthlVscg%2Bpuv7ZnXBb0UGAEuF4V6myjH5SwCfW4nmrkuwQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vHecbjarfMKbay51ttcId9UL17OBqLUeISl2yb1plqwc1p8PR7ebQNN9YSi4xGj7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w8AxjNcNJEnDoIRETV8gmLdLu5ApZtEPrsa2H9btrWrYHh1BMq7bVsbvVLtLaGun89FKcBumNsneRZFVoIhUug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pt8LnGg1U9XxtzqOLSdHYQNd6uyjVZ6x1HYoeQ5iQgWOSJXduWShce8HEfm5qmIl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ja1gishov0RJj/J/Q%2BbWFX1mPYHn6eXHEsVVqlGnDkF81dijvdkolLy1j6gLXzvkYxZZ5Cidi6tKiqruMrcjsg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KqsiE1QtDaO8ZQpuHY6lDBMZRbk0wVtIZ8jtKlQD%2B%2BmjhE3D2gA79DXVNyqgna70&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jAMsTDBqoi590Dy3QppsFe3HpNkG20nApwmQ9%2B0JZGdo0RLhScVDNFEBRak0MBWr3YEn2CaDx6c6SSlnp340Gg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fPWd%2BrIIKzBfrvPb6GvzdOCbopN3BwMSodgfEsBpKQh2RnnZChNP/6KNAp8jAkG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pThwVxXbXGIimVqlCi9whINmrJxQ2GA0ep7CZnS3/heoqQmVsGHc/7ifi12CvXVOtin1KKGO0uOkm7xwcwyPYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dchlRhxPCE1kh0hSK5wPVYz%2BKwyqiEvs3ekod8nASt/qY6yURPteJKhKIPQwuGUL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CtB%2BgCn5tnQELiiXTR8F2HgdD46lEzPTHQZcgxApOnTSP8BQQ3HB5BhXkskCrk1c2aHvsOLBj3HIivO2QPTzIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OAf8zF8cPEchEhTkk1YDTF36KCurPT25E15DZ8NvNgkvMKNWM2564qoEwFxyXCSN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3zoerYN5DC1SDi0ioR19FKV%2Bau2dqNs8JQFoZju8b30WgwE81psg5Lq6qCNfs/iByN1Wp17d9aRsPomOJ6QlyA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VJloAW5YL2o%2BDmnRhjYKrCHAMcHL6z%2BEMaZiJQj78UNNlOomQxHGAAT6h5oQ0meJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H%2BUzoW8Vvm3twJrncFoupnaBQGCPXT6FPTZtQlFqZxiO1hnpgPgzNDRtsE18ZDeQzBP5fORZSJZng7x3Gr7u0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WCR%2B15DhX2khz/N8XwUCMhGYRcgLJp6UQR7O6EwEvBuHlB7qFitZY%2B%2BF8m%2BzUYdV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n5gyd2b0YBWCTyVApwTOiXOZf8gmLqt6K3lpKOCiTu/G%2BF11A02h0fvFwjB1g6fKdmNu9UGxflD6TK62RBySRA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A7Gs6qsls7FJRmuTouq7gr%2BNQX7toU31ecI8WOCcbPzMtKUSpn6/EL0NL1rqV1/E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3C2d3CmZjrGDWc7m37cKGpUTPxQGW43MA90ti42M4tV75wwVG4WtcT3dAcv55HmFnK55FuNcLTKyHEfJWIb9EA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQh5qhBFtmuVkLfHpJsZ9pGXlt3MOTcAld6YgDlVsIev7n9LLG3B1OZiBdZL6Rrk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BpH38FzeyPLMd0BwmU8mJZDfDtJ2e2r6aRZegpdsp3Hxu49nxHQbuNEiqRzDttGPSwuBQ4J6iwD3h206zsHOEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6Uq6omWDTTCkfWrz1DIm0piZQq3FmU9ForqRzKMI7lZUSeUUdDSCoXPnNAj33bA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yj9oiLOiOpxx3i6FSglcXdWidq4xB35pBjD54xTDwrLgMC0e30kJm7MYvdOhH2Vcp57qdg%2BPNoVujVoKwg21lg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KyVIo7rlilOMoDVH8GV5%2ByaEhX%2BrBo9jX1XUXU%2BOHwyJdqtJkRfn0OPtW5I%2BMQ2J&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    149
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 2005516  30 379269 BRADDY KENESHA RENEE                                                             68.67         68.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.46
SP1   SP CITY             3.82
ALS   ALS                  .39
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 2005528  30 379273 STANBACK LEAH LENELL                                                             29.65         29.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.24
SP1   SP CITY            13.07
ALS   ALS                 1.34

2005 2005532  30 379275 GALES JEFFREY FRANKLIN                                                           30.09         30.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.47
SP1   SP CITY            13.26
ALS   ALS                 1.36

2005 2005565  30 378337 SUTTON ANGELA DAWN                                                               61.72         61.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.00
L01   CMFDMVTX            9.50
ALS   ALS                 4.22

2005 2005588  30 371740 MALLETT VIRGINIA SUE                                                             32.04         32.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.11
PH1   PH CITY            12.34
ALS   ALS                 1.59

2005 2005609  30 320910 HAIRSTON ERIN BAUERS                                                             65.99         65.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          50.46
D01   PH FIRE            11.09
ALS   ALS                 4.44

2005 2005628  30 379326 CONLEY CHARLES CLARENCE                                                          25.99         25.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.79
AB1   AB CITY            12.08
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2005 2005641  30 344465 MCDERMOTT WILLIAM MICHAEL                                                        14.49         14.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.19
PH1   PH CITY             5.58
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 2005657  30 379341 DUNLAP BETHEL WENDELL                                                             5.38          5.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.41
J01   RB FIRE              .58
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 2005664  30 379344 LOVE APRIL VENITA                                                                 7.02          7.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
D01   PH FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 2005724  30 379368 TURNER SHEENALYN MICHELLE                                                        14.35         14.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.15
E01   SL FIRE             1.13
ALS   ALS                 1.07

2005 2005752  30 379111 JENNINGS EMANUEL KRISTIAN                                                        15.27         15.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.51
AB1   AB CITY             7.10
ALS   ALS                  .66

2005 2005905  30 359405 BROWER KATHY LYNN                                                                14.72         14.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.16

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BuHwiUzHuFwKFV2qBzeYgeZwgqrrBYdjozQ5qq9TAfYpdlKgdq%2BStBi6YiiFl%2BJckL/9c/qRSk2xXZ7UKy1pw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e%2B6fDwDyLUHyfTrGf7pk%2BH%2BC8ujMXow7Y0lG35Kwf1lJah6ufuIWevDBJola1hLw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NqciX2iKcGCLnivItiEcFKqIpQ5gmc3%2BkcAhV4FyxVKcsPG233JkEMtnqN7Idq3MFRDdM6lGq2G9fPvxVsH/YQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sk5v4jSqAtZNrVdkAtlTwGZsrlJjHBNZbMmr8%2BW1luPR8l02JOOgHIGOSbdUWm6Z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFrKcPK4VY1GOPdgSfnW%2B/a6A/Xa/2ZNrpd4irGM2ekZYnadb9Of/ZQjzVFf%2BtXH/izCSsgZa8crLaxZLvjRgg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fewGBBRknunlm0XDRGvrbN1FB5L9o97wei3aD/B2k/Gs2IFVlSc2JwVmLbTgiB9V&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAdAlfzfpYVTRUto8W9Jkx73URZIbwX7dKLN5h0OnxiI8rws/g1fU9ZMpEx%2BiQ87WU7gTzB5aF/7NVzDF7IWWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BtoDB4zU7b/Mcb1RoX4LjCAQPbCwWNmHk3NKIoS98y3hKM8mgi78YpdaZOmOrdrF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8y7/Y7QtY0uFAIGWTtp3kq9S75qPxWwcyCGdiPTWK9yIBNz9vHJcI25TNVqhi%2B0GUb2ErJhVxxRX6D1XFKPCug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLDzdzOmRzdhQDKhHr7tU%2B%2BqbAOlP9ebg%2BY5xU6UWcT3rFeX2WCg6KlPRRaAyucI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yvv5JEem6%2Blyi/1dQ%2BW0Ddi5DulAiCx3InRY3iSJtSbJYv3GFhtsoBGpXzsyoHwi1y6Sj3WJ7/ZWLyqyVS6S6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FLWPFBgY/xi0SnWOj6HBBS9dl4yt7oX9PdhcKwSM28IYHYJEFv6kNLEzCWwIrDfb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CI1Ng2ltyekiufRQgb/yTPJa2NgEA2XGwYqbV30UiRV8U3OqwMZU3luD/6f7XIjEN1v%2B/6fF%2BZndot%2BFk2ohEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bnz%2BXUHUADSYar31eQkRkEbXJnULBY4D7dHlHr6Vxllt2nhJ0adOpd0zctrTqfW8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QtQO0BSGAQHO3mXIXqcAzoPgb0eyel9fGG/yKcVqseWi2YebLOsk%2BhaBQVtCJ57MXyTw5bnLnbhYyQe3QRTD7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iVDbek1ef6Z5Yf1H2YBGriafU2rSZUVMZkPVHGGmEUBw3pnMQ%2BgpxNanWGDxjq%2BP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNAx7lENkBpa/A83irzEX1mXd06pWgmArIH2x9BTqH2p7PLREf1Q5XOw2%2BFcfANkM0b/c5HeJKootw%2BsSlYYiQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TYJy4iutPcndoHquAZoGQLmr2Nv0aU0j4qNpMqWulDbnEoGW0swTMtf/FNNWJ/%2BX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FWSovv04/KfibCt0osqtDdLEiRUfEYqzAxfE6EcYLywVeD1J4IKdcGUExob%2BAKveHryTSU%2BlKyskI6tkLwylaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=actEWHaHWvKBnWcBNYEaEGUHG8okQ%2B/FUe044caruqCen13lmgqFEHAngCtuKhy7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DbU4JCVQyyeWxz%2B9hhfaY%2BDl776bY8%2B05xd3TbeK/xKXkdJyDbN9rPiTImi4C%2B7ojJEU9admkLbMv9QAMJOYNw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J4uqAqk4DL/RH1mBQziT5aL45UOVwa9M33gXaWNlL9q4CVlXumB5XJ2uLKKDZSZ4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fFveECRJCHMGLUdQKo3Qz6NcEhrvH4xLwD2ouu8BzDfd%2BfFvhxROqJu9ruMPUZRgKMbOg1SBgsaBg0BA1NcU/g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/9Nue3gfrBOnUODKlCghrIqC8Y9DSRGitKy8nJ%2BnMx6wEYS9QJvJ3eS7VbJQXJr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKPtmVPgjNGpTLi4gAZD8HvtmPyRpjemde2nRa2ikzkaHDBuYJyj3OM3k8ND3SF/NM0D%2BfYC9Zg7gCIAG27ceA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LF7v5xN2B/8OJeajmfIPsu7wGcGk5mLtIcvRuob3s0VTwiZBJInZfVHpqanIjtD%2B&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    150
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
W01   WESTMOORE           1.54
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2005 2006022  30 315781 SMITH TAMARA LYNNE                                                                9.66          9.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.56
PH1   PH CITY             3.63
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 2006036  30 362773 ORTIZ ANGELA                                                                     47.55         47.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.78
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.61
ALS   ALS                 1.16
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 2006042  30 362774 DAVIS MELISSA SPIVEY                                                             44.38         44.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.88
J01   RB FIRE             1.50
ALS   ALS                 1.00
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 2006083  30 362782 PIERCE KENNETH LEE                                                               42.71         42.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.59
K01   CG FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .89
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 2006087  30 362784 YARBOROUGH DEBORAH KAY                                                           34.11         34.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.63
PH1   PH CITY            12.82
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2005 2006093  30 362785 GUERREO-GOMEZ OCTAVIO                                                            28.26         28.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.20
AB1   AB CITY            12.86
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2005 2006112  30 362796 MANESS APRIL TUCKER                                                               9.83          9.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89
PB1   PB CITY             4.53
ALS   ALS                  .41

2005 2006117  30 362797 GARNER TONYA BAUGUS                                                               4.77          4.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
J01   RB FIRE              .50
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 2006357  30 306110 MCFARLAND BELINDA WEST                                                           51.27         51.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.41
K01   CG FIRE             5.13
ALS   ALS                 3.73

2005 2006366  30 379694 HAWTHORNE HEIDI MARIE                                                            38.27         38.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.69
H01   CV FIRE              .99
ALS   ALS                  .59
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 2006474  30 379746 ZANDERS BARBARA ANN                                                              14.97         14.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.38
K01   CG FIRE             1.50
ALS   ALS                 1.09

2005 2006581  30 379797 STUTTS AMANDA MARTIN                                                             27.89         27.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.07

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKKNgWbIsZHvNFoEcvvT2do2YI1uLzUzfoTXpzuALUPs7Mog1sMHFoAX/%2B4f2J3n%2BnGVZy7imWIdPa1VFrdcOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i7JKHshk3X6Xa5%2B8Suwk7d1YE9ED1ZV9EENSc4zO9YBEg2pDA/QnxuN5TIh0a3Cy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q4A6pWb2U8jNz4NJRx5e9YMy5ArgBni88UBGmRD8akNBhHTNUD9MaDZMKEU8T6MMx4cl1jQRxO7Rx6X08BLalg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3w6FsPdu0reUDeJ3kPm0yytvbUhUK1jtHmL7nxgKhhhvwKm0p/1jGRhQAFIJS8ei&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2XYvn0VPzOtrpZZ0hN9TDVKc7Ng8CISmIkoWN/W%2BAAMcWi/C07G7s3xVJoJiTDfHvCptBt/8xGU8rKX154GHBQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCvNTT1q0TWZpGjgO%2B3y8HWQFOVhQ9xBqU3QVzV55XrVNVSVEk14JACYJRH80B8x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iXZnJxDBm4GOlCiGr4Ij5EFQxknHBiLnMKTSNow//rT6NM6RlY4blrUhfOeCq1ahL60aY0US9Dibm8WEUMUrag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ro8DsZFnMObLgwEVt5HRtaeiRFvJgLNT0iHWUdKCIlOXdGL8D6/wGUX3DC8PolpG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=exQmruB68t8ifPvPuJuEZiJ%2BY/CJ/9Mk0Jlte2nDtGGSpev2IHKvuEHu92USwAblF2GeD4XC2tXuumacj8oKtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wgjyo/AX6gDAVUzVZ3JcjN9VRhlAYfBRgYNpmVkAc%2BoU3mwo9D8qZ627u89Z5j7P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYfCJbSWYhsq8CPzyTuvTekPGaqmj7xJKGYrEv5BqWN7Hf7017MuIodZ9u/3YtcoBFEaSGY4p/k/rD8fkkhgVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOL9tjdKZR13KHIESZQy5QkDlx7sApPN%2Bu04VfC6/6mA4WMuKI/DYFGcrsbNq2Pg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6wZm3bz64Lrko7T2U1SI/wPBdwdavdDIef7N8og/6Kr5NyVNt8Wf0B4KFkw4RWBbkQ%2BOrvaPuLDfrXUU1rMqg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7ov7MMZGmc5P9xD0xBxZTYoCXMncWcQVh0S6vy5FmufR39NISJh1n1kqX726BWt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dvwjk%2BYXx5rFObORgyagkn8QQwSdDdjGolVD5oDPCGsUsheWTUSriPNlPh9k24Njigity7BFIORsZGGzD4KRGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ERcj%2BGxaEsDX15rfSkvwM3jlr1TuI%2Bzk222fGdIX5mBS7CpSeR6b8R3xQQT55d6s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pN/Ur1r5Ctk8DOzlSuUeGBGGw2r5gIwYg9oTIcdaGEajt3Z0zH8bbQRzTNDANmzw9h7PVdWUBbQcpTjfPgAvxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/0UMVOYin7GRlDUVfqjp3TTR2CQxL0Er6npiYd/CTBURZJsRfrWoJOcbTvpcObm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KVPL4%2BH8qEIGPBc/vGLPSE4ztMzH/P9CtDITJ8sceRphG4bPB/hyVH50zoIU4hcxuN2%2BG33Cc5rnAC9PBAoc5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v30%2Bupvdklxk3yREd79gK0zZRB0a92cZwy7I/Y/y/cfs8HpDGCMQ5in5%2B0r0V/iN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TU5bDBAGv092evE9Fcv4NU8UBscfjU8DXpjguwmmJg1B5K59ZeBQdTwkK4P0Y/85jFOqDLrXsciQT9gD%2BcWgng==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uaDEhPznUVvq6kEV9mIDWncsLGslNI3VK3tmEkr7giR96l6ZM5/6YYGHeqY8vH/T&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5464gdVAuZU0CsTsIVMPpIu/jTtUyTxbhpinJSMkl6RZJEmwZFBYORATxm6eHjYJo/AR9js%2Bgqcyx5aX19ZrSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nIAHo2D3l7iku3SOjVnxYfd1dc7%2Bpdk2kCAeVaUR7n8kghQUoVQngh4s4uj9ykvq&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    151
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
K01   CG FIRE             2.79
ALS   ALS                 2.03

2005 3000145  30 305527 OXENDINE FOY                                                                      2.92          2.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
H01   CV FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 3000187  30 300015 KAYE GEORGE ALLAN                                                                 4.33          4.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.61
N01   ES FIRE              .42
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 3000194  30 326803 DEGRAFFENREID EMMA FLORENCE                                                       1.89          1.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .55
CG1   CG CITY              .47
ALS   ALS                  .04
CGTAG CG TAG FEE            .83

2005 3000206  30 321663 CAGLE HERMAN ALEXANDER                                                           12.81         12.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
TT1   TT CITY             5.60
ALS   ALS                  .56

2005 3000362  30 362855 NEWMAN BARBARA ANN                                                                6.22          6.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
N01   ES FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 3000365  30 362856 BARRETT JEREMY JERMAINE                                                           7.51          7.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
SP1   SP CITY             3.24
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 3000469  30 362864 WILLIAMS JAMES EARL JR                                                            8.05          8.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
J01   RB FIRE              .84
ALS   ALS                  .56

2005 3000579  30 362876 MOTORWERKS INC                                                                  144.17        144.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          75.67
SP1   SP CITY            62.13
ALS   ALS                 6.37

2005 3000948  30 362913 WEEKES NICHOLAS ALFONZO                                                          47.77         47.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.80
TT1   TT CITY            20.88
ALS   ALS                 2.09

2005 3001005  30 326677 TALBERT DOROTHY HOLLEY                                                           39.54         39.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.30
C01   PB FIRE             5.60
ALS   ALS                 2.64

2005 3001016  30 362927 AVILES ESTRADA DAVID JAIME                                                       12.31         12.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.26
N01   ES FIRE             1.19
ALS   ALS                  .86

2005 3001153  30 317103 WALSH HEIDI ANN                                                                  12.07         12.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.94
PH1   PH CITY             4.54
ALS   ALS                  .59

2005 3001431  30 362986 HOLDER JULIA EVE                                                                 12.34         12.34

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7gHyEMuZ2lZPIXs9N6W%2B1aOoxipUF%2BYCFN/gX8wRyU4hVqjuXRbo/Aa8xln3Bx6kdZ3DqcKxHfesdd/FDIriFA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WmVQIXucEp187gPL1SRj3SJBqOOESq/ublwgpxUUPUU2miqGiz2nhtK%2BRfG9G7%2BU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8Qd0JbAIz3rBU16DgJjNRnIMFD31EY0%2BNEGJBVuyYiXExpTpcsTSioIgq2uEzyJnLjWVsXpDeBzUnFOAoOQIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVZi5/aNh1kqsdWB4VQZHNKgWqv41XpExMJsc7Jl7DQXCp3t2vcnB7vq4LVEpF9n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=37y0y3/kOTRbSyFcCfZZMSNMFJ8ZdQnBM6ZJpHAjVZs%2Buw/pMmLSQGEKCE0A8n0QBgJURGFK67%2BrgDdH0uR%2BFA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HcrHuOq/2C6sD/562fk9v8T3CNOAQ1bC2/4g476hzxqSOViw1JZlbcDMXxsPn822&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFuGYXeZ3DlMXQnKs%2Ba0A/gwX2usH90imKGXd/2eXe2U14%2BOTv8%2BtoyTlUZrK09Or4C5JS32dbb02AnlfA0sEA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nnYSXdpo2Q4nGS/Z%2BKuvSGi0895MQVxmGe3KoyrssCuiQJbb5WynA9Zxemc%2BfRje&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2VZoZeMu9V7Ne9jB41FqBQyt0xnnJkEN6PG295Qlrc5hoFUDJcqm5OCUGtjTnfcpwfilwWYuEPEDZEnQDyLAhg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=toN2zWSLpy7fTYKXzhhe5lyxehJmZHjsxmLafu1xQI7xwoZvuOD61f64oGJEvMt/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zWYo8W75F5rtECZ43PiFGFPur6/ToQlgRZt7xazLlmvdzCfaC6CSQBTIy4cfr89CQjEltuuvbAVCjGYAova3zg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AkzzdTiBO7oIczJrKCK/0S9Vy%2B7/9BloBSYS1wCOp%2BqMyAQHaHQg3ZRjhddn6FEm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFgBV3m5ONhgTmnbJO2XZbZp7HrC438bgAPc6CTzOMxQ7E/pHVp20CSn128vgQn1r2xDnM8B1U76s4r1WPNxeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=afgECTRP/9RQRQdbmCA4dvaDnLqsYlp8LynhQD9GpQnwJGbo1/hmn4R7MtTHD/Tn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ij5g1YLhymmaoFD/KuwCLUbcpCERS/qAmDhhXNKEo7ZrKS2d7PFDTJ1YsKSD85QmAXe9hB2UyhFsstQSzHScXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A5C5aLuhZPpJjyUQFbWWaOPRirphlgtmVYyrCGBe7BlzvigRb38ksyrbzKrwvUUJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zq%2BCEUOJtsQt3s1kAQcwSE76CnUlhfJYYHqkXhVz0dDAqhlnfXhFTypPZlVz/KzmqPVC76w1HbyxeD326s%2BuUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xVMpubAIPUrSLztpolyVzcUZQR5wPUvTPzV7ULeAaBalJeCPCBFPyaivhmBl%2BsrG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSyygOcjVGEPiNK9VjtlLJ81UeU5wdnrRWS1g3DYI4zkQXvY3ZkHDCEurITuDcYx1Y4EAJeiktV9N/jgViOivA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hmXDyBp1Yo2KchDSvh6ArcGZJ27GhMaUar9NMZ3y/p45b2CsKsaPKHQSTAxVFl4M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdVa7wvdZ9MU2xusA3YNR36nuSYCnPvJvOg%2BuSyTtxOJs21X927m1Y6XQfIFzNvzvcl%2B1fUuW1LdUDlyrEdG2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyxND/d6HsOhfKMselr/khsrdddE4OAzLUYqj/VqP30PnDaz7Ez3m%2BnqKadXc5zO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tyRkdmalt4xiQFnbqjT5hMPBudSbadsHSZ7z5OsLOyjCuYBxlZgj9fPdSPNdW7xPxHVcMzlNboYjJrqAhDGR7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJH9DLiXbdSPNEdHN0aWcsRDgrSl5E6dUWGGPP%2BWTmb/BgRU%2BK7W5lv3ikj%2BWG5h&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QTwbgpAEl5YSt%2B/aPursYyQASLbK7szkOIrgsW/Ey1JCXAgUIggkelvOF1VLSb2XljSI1zxq5R6UVMZjE6XIWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SkwgxAwcsGrjW2DJR46aWnyPyUqKGNrdU5VnuyNvOtAXpxV7VW6jn4/MXUmq4aBk&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    152
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.31
Q01   CC FIRE             2.25
ALS   ALS                  .78

2005 3001645  30 305121 DILLS JUSTIN ELLIOTT                                                             14.26         14.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.78
J01   RB FIRE             1.49
ALS   ALS                  .99

2005 3001674  30 363010 OLLARI MICHAEL WILLIAM                                                           10.49         10.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.41
G01   EASTWOOD            1.37
ALS   ALS                  .71

2005 3001741  30 363021 GUY GREG KEITH                                                                   18.28         18.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.35
B01   CRESTLINE           2.72
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2005 3001776  30 363027 VOCHINSKY RONALD JOSEPH                                                          30.00         30.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.67
WP1   WP CITY            11.93
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2005 3001820  30 363035 DEATON JESSE FARRELL                                                             98.57         98.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.45
H01   CV FIRE             4.47
ALS   ALS                 2.65
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 3001986  30 314940 WILLIAMS DAVID EARL                                                              18.94         18.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.08
CG1   CG CITY             6.26
ALS   ALS                  .60
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 3001990  30 317890 SULLIVAN JOHN GRIER                                                               9.86          9.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.22
K01   CG FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .69

2005 3002075  30 363066 RICHEY ROBIN SHORT                                                               93.50         93.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          46.50
PB1   PB CITY            43.08
ALS   ALS                 3.92

2005 3002077  30 317959 PARSONS PATSY GEORGE                                                              5.00          5.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
J01   RB FIRE              .52
ALS   ALS                  .35

2005 3002247  30 363091 RYALS NAVYE CAUDLE                                                               13.99         13.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.55
Q01   CC FIRE             2.55
ALS   ALS                  .89

2005 3002273  30 363094 THOMPSON FARRELL ARNEZ                                                            4.93          4.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.90
C01   PB FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 3002351  30 312368 RODRIGUEZ MARCIA FRYE                                                             6.22          6.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
K01   CG FIRE              .60

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PpP9VTd9SQOjTSyDTlWhDDa6JRp/kcQNCdeG3B9koWkPfVuZyzd5NUumKH7j5ahdtU9ewb4m21SOXsHPQ%2BOZ3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/lkpqbcgDsTTHfbeY2VTVveZBFPLd5F0XbCDNchgwLyDjk/s9cMxJ6sBowyCQRly&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=83PK9QWHMc%2BrHc6Ei3doB8iWGcwSxg5RcVWOnt8Mr9Qvmiym0yYtlDY1e0cpDjkbFnwXX0NIyJTuK0YNU2zw5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=devc%2BaFw1xFG9o9QJfLyM9jhEXcVwPi7%2B2Aalgg9L4V9fmezM1JHKSu5pfGA5tU4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZgXZ9oVdDCQhnzLxpRI4oDLWnFxhe%2BPAjxARcvbtPYa8QrwrKs9gPQGqI9pKnBGO3bD8NSjnySvQG9l3DZejgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCPD/4nGHWEPUsnaY77gRALKjOwXfKeL8sYos5d5E%2BZyDu3u%2BH8qSvP%2BaTk0STHT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OQyZuVGcRMIhjgY4fSjmy09%2BkuwVkITyd537iEGMx8pN9oDVSySDZzKgntiKxDVY7mA%2BzNvlSofrTXDz54PKgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2BAlhjRhx9K5NObGv1te7ed6DyueSZno6CXizxIzdSNrhhcSmBHns0yQ2uiH1wI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W9Yj9xjYzOT73KMNRRQSSU1AybrCcVqoF87DM4a8tPQ6u0bb2pbHx8aSVSsBN/SRktom/Rp/Ibjd190UuVh2Qw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tGGJf9SCimcbdqgaRQ/4ARAzZXhXjAPbF1uxZJzJodGGtTOrvvyx6eH67gQjdu5v&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJwpbjz0pNIdzBx/oF8mnICD%2BKZ0nEqHjPJCV%2BCSe2FzCz1RakC9ETywVZu6JdVtdzkPcMKVuiyy/0L3h03V8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wz51HYtaldX0ZTWzqeGScesFUrTlU8Oupx6VPiYj62Vg5VjapeayH27vUwXvROFz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2iF7Sv7uvyztSi7PRD5yFPg/TCGKWEEXWZGjF05UU2DCQCzQPxvXlJS4412Fxw2EMNW/pQqrNsU7m4Pwyy/bQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BBf4e4mJLy6gkY8bj03FUeIQKYTgW34SRqFjXPXejrDKJnLHfM1s5qYisgOcq1Ht&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ODybHxtTEIDHRoqYuTVprQZVYKnWw4vmrFzuZFJlhorm/fE0j7Rhv0T9qUdptQDTcHZOZLhX/uqRDim9OrG7%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8nUevszCEbN0fvH3/J5JE/X651H28fKUrY//9I68mtVXcKkcCkV6Fvt5Oo0Ieje&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7cs538%2BXwMNeMG%2BgDQx4/aY7KzY5Mpf3%2B8qavdA38DPfcZsexzemrEm1u2A/d9ZAYfa8NXQ1y22VtSxKibP6sA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l5QL9FAgJv5z6SHjZu9KmL42R5CHlD%2B6uFYaqdSl4BnafDHxOCp%2BMhIUFEdEwEG7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0gNQbwp4NzH6wvtZLFe4XI2c0vlDHTCmaTodMVkoaTddZzn4CM5rRt3nWwenYdULmmH7GL0eZdP49F1vIWByw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hi9oYpqUgA0d3AZnveLyg/u8EJgImJIhFDNcYXJ0d05W5QNKzgvYT97t7N7azYxp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dYYNqCT4/FZVyz%2B54aVgsif5uomfTMdbq5qEcWB6En2VlfdCBYMIRoawPbh6f5/%2B6Zm1W33guBNtLNCj1/sTTg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1TdptaCk4WS2NGJy10OxI9yrTV5CoYmDpMzoqBuCHR%2Bw3xTEbvA2dpWnp6HKIYKS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ge97dHI849FisfrNEXSI%2BDnqVddvUaKVKCG8HKK/I08wuZmMrC/bl9C9schBxtDRqUsBcWHAAHqqX4r5gMjLog==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LabcEHANwsU8FJPHJDuF8W6eDD4RmQWnIzAP2PboYWxJffAFKNcHCagBNJhhgzge&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    153
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 3002354  30 363105 JORDAN MONIKA HERTLEIN                                                            3.69          3.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.94
SP1   SP CITY             1.59
ALS   ALS                  .16

2005 3002407  30 305116 LITTLE TARA LASHAUN                                                               8.52          8.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.47
SP1   SP CITY             3.67
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 3002408  30 363113 WATSON MARY RUTH                                                                  9.09          9.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.51
J01   RB FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .63

2005 3002478  30 363128 GUIN CHRISTINA RENEE                                                              4.20          4.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.37
G01   EASTWOOD             .55
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 3002548  30 318415 WRIGHT ROSIE ENGLISH                                                              6.12          6.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.04
PB1   PB CITY             2.82
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 3002586  30 359103 LOPEZ APOLINAR PENARANDA                                                          5.25          5.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
K01   CG FIRE              .51
ALS   ALS                  .37

2005 3002792  30 363167 HURLEY CHARLENE DENISE                                                           43.80         43.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
Q01   CC FIRE             2.52
ALS   ALS                  .88
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3002854  30 363172 FRANCIS NAOMI MARIE                                                              10.14         10.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
SP1   SP CITY             4.37
ALS   ALS                  .45

2005 3003168  30 363220 DAVIS ROBERT JUNIOR                                                               6.88          6.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
H01   CV FIRE              .80
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 3003238  30 363232 MORRISON GILBERT NATHANIEL                                                       14.82         14.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.35
K01   CG FIRE             1.43
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2005 3003279  30 363240 LATHAN KERRI AMANDA                                                               9.25          9.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.32
C01   PB FIRE             1.31
ALS   ALS                  .62

2005 3003379  30 363253 NISSAN MOTOR ACCEPTANCE CORP                                                     17.14         17.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.16
J01   RB FIRE             1.79
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2005 3003531  30 330557 PRENTICE ALTON ARTHUR GEORGE                                                      3.45          3.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.71

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=paVkauN9qyu09OnpCzmmX8KykMEtpaGO5b9stD9YeRy3/ysxTVJZqU5HovHamhHJn7vI4RnPYzVZ7CstMJwcvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BkRH0In3lqUwDPZ2A8T0r2%2BzQCTC5Duqmt7wW0wmKcSiyE6MmQjcFE%2B5DHfG0%2BAd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qavfxzxoMxSpZ3hYPbQso0LVzztrzAg31yHNgOkBdsKzL0eMCQi6k1z8Eisz6gSRLwUPjqahdQtYbU5NqcoQg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gkEM3p8DpMfoDiFR6yQMNgWFRigD0P2gKNAek00zl9wZyroMTY%2BrtxxwVUgI/GKL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJzevmVjhoZrcCjg2YibOzBaBCLRmDiCmjosXKkYbe%2B/I8a%2BoM0Ht%2BL5yQDhSTrjtzdFjGWiVB2Essaa%2BdDWSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6dGjliDAn/JjfHgCqy0gOwLc2G9xkhkFcjtf1HL5fuG6tokOZ/enZSzyBshyuUif&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qODEF6K81kY2p3yO8gS%2BPAfshBeZJphI0rfz677Y0ZSfZttY5xDfKkszqQyfsg1cIdwUZ0LA2m91UBsAf0IcXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=itJGdZKsSebQSolNdvedGAxIwOMjI9r4BZPUkNrP3hZpKHUG/vB82uKDnpZSjh2s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q8O42BuBM2IcML2xO9CWyPZRlo6j94z0FKlZ09I%2B4YIx1xTvinRSgpxms%2BiN31WH6kZEZF3xb7C7QNhsg3Hc7g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r2ka12ArsO%2BrFERN/vt%2BP5PHUB3z0mdO7GJTGaZ%2B52Tcu%2BVdd8P%2BQTAMDoFCap%2BZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S4ulf0CMaHgNxBC%2BhtLV3ucwU8PHCTZ2%2Bau83dbTV0TPdCO284O8cryfJHCwj/xNteN9nM2WOh4p/AJmqUnOZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LpWoZ6e1FoWvto1DrAjPY9mFbxw0H74fJPzUWnYUHSIAOJgTpMMhO3Xnl8Vm3MlD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rs8yiVOMWSp9VPoWZgEaQlCcQSMDoe/r77tcSp19lxUBX5aAFTSkE2cFvog6IoTpEhmMYfAdf6KmqcWzf1QGkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d4Xwn9m5b4/mDtYtjLburzGUiNM9Fu73NGoU/L2k3t5JyQPGtM%2BXZa/HpOYmzp/Z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PE5gdi9amnobTKqrTeoHsk89Lt4ziSRxQLpIDWILIyls%2BfrIQZlb1gV8G/UtJAfFyoF%2Bxx0tBcehbYhNAh2yaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r9L0eZSQ5VYj/6bdfDVZTnW4pbM6zQcNZO3LUbesOSjJyuNr7ec6GJLTCuc6gHWc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6oR%2BpN5HUmVaprt2g0TSkCcmWzGuJM%2B5QtPq/%2BvL4KlJnThaE0CHjOid2rvQoEIdVPhbzjteSBrxLgIcdDPRxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0NS2JBd%2BWbkEUMLF6ZHFpvVw/zHKo4LPeZPl8W5Z%2BO1JzOQ%2BzFovkA4qB6qag9%2B4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MirdgC58eMa6wn1BK%2Bj2WzYCXgqBr%2BTnICzIc8XJJreZ2TiFFIFLcpgyK7RxXFDiLP%2BPFdFAVk8ECwxwv2KVaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhNcrtfsxl4GLv%2Bp0oqIJffzEmasNOZcjqvzp69FiVBw6W5vqEJKMlplmxgRn7ql&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fHid3MHa%2BfEUb0rCg9oAcp3NzHzcqoaUvCmBk65ELMSGBZOZqIfq2MyHCyeq2uF7o/gucjpMuf4FVuGY0cZDVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwR836r1ntgbQN1XCfnR0JuAiKvV/uFYj6Ymyc%2B42s0WP9raArHiHu%2BQr46K1zDd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uuw00bxGZ21yU%2B8EiFiQ7BZa/HrwKGHH8x0IoLkprM9jzY52cpif%2Bong7kKQk0UL6jpZyXLpytirbFZ2XIU%2BxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GDRHGihL9R8xjTNf%2BlgcO7NSXKAIUgZfdTEPXdQ5AwqIusanQ2olzTiNDhuv%2B3tz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kaazo%2BDL5DnEREqYEsTRXsuVXGd8USCEvkAsH62ctzhKFXio9V5hDTu3S0dAA0JOpRntAhxK86kRiBpcB7Z4RQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EDrX9GkXdEDiI0uY9yO8/yAsBRSXKN8oQ3xxqOYmmL7AGVLbNLqS7oqnpVHR8uhm&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    154
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
L01   CMFDMVTX             .51
ALS   ALS                  .23

2005 3003680  30 363286 THOMAS TRANDON SHAMAR                                                             3.96          3.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
C01   PB FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 3003819  30 319560 HUBER LISELOTTE                                                                  20.13         20.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.12
AB1   AB CITY             9.16
ALS   ALS                  .85

2005 3004007  30 363330 POPE CLARENCE EUGENE                                                              8.45          8.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.89
H01   CV FIRE              .98
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 3004059  30 363339 HERNANDEZ ROXANNA LYNN                                                           42.61         42.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.73
C01   PB FIRE             6.04
ALS   ALS                 2.84

2005 3004087  30 363345 JENNINGS DONNA WELLS                                                             53.01         53.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.65
AB1   AB CITY            24.12
ALS   ALS                 2.24

2005 3004106  30 363348 SMITH-MORRIS TIERRA JENINE                                                       45.30         45.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.03
SP1   SP CITY             6.59
ALS   ALS                  .68
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3004270  30 363364 YOUNG JAVORRIS TAQUE                                                             18.15         18.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.45
PH1   PH CITY             6.82
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 3004271  30 363365 JACKSON EMILY ANN                                                               123.67        123.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.67
SP1   SP CITY            14.51
ALS   ALS                 1.49
OTHER COST               90.00

2005 3004292  30 319971 LAWS ROBERT JAMES III                                                            76.08         76.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.24
AB1   AB CITY            34.62
ALS   ALS                 3.22

2005 3004665  30 363403 ALLBROOK EARL CORNELL                                                             9.17          9.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.61
AB1   AB CITY             4.17
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 3004678  30 363408 HENDERSON TROY DANIEL                                                            28.83         28.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.60
PH1   PH CITY            10.83
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2005 3004687  30 363413 MCNEILL TOMMY LEE                                                                 4.68          4.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.75
G01   EASTWOOD             .61
ALS   ALS                  .32

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s0pWzUJ8XuFzfL%2Bj765np2I6w84JlrTbILmmvLkpjUS/JcmK5U8wvCGHk0Ff1GfM54CWiOe3VQirukxigtLCtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KGA%2BbnVsDEU3h6G1mO0apx3%2BOxNfKg3cT3ZLshDyJU7yW6V5E/YcLPBuoofOopd6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RziZyBreGhOV4kY2zFdRLBVJ6rERUbsmP3h6K49ri3ZPRrc%2Bq4wpdaeTuUqgSYL7nruEon9MxBYb%2BFVbhsI7gg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tnh7oDiK2pT5fuPaDgrrqbmkmY1Tt17X4gsZizsCjv1ouBLotKhgLX247KbOr1U4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=58CzowlQgbeyto9wxHFnX1YcHx24AmrzdMBsHVxPQGU5YH8zaGWUFEtSnB7P3GIMPaCdXjg/5Sh6Ljj5Foat9w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=juXCdQuGWO/lYgQsGnMug8oVizjZNynignK7suL9u2WlFSA7EQzk6PbL44/W%2Bk2A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hnh86NHH8dTYOPQm3iX9pRkJSOIfwejyphYvDljUas5tE6ESCQSptKqVp%2BgQQ4UJnsTCtxsu9uyyMHIpxcRXrA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cpo93e%2BKZ8BAKMc7SP%2B8sM3X5awXv8O6j7vm0pJMsJSei/KBdS4ClYLsBJO975TJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZciW%2BsrDvNGdZgjNRrE9RBp%2BZdMDch0WtE5RESHBQ9RGgce56%2BjB8ux7rbuonGYrkmapA4e%2Bmn9omO4OlOrQg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pCnlTsNLtaPkdndPNAtWlfWNSd3co7Bb6qnqINAXARvMbu5qKyFshNXT2nyDpryN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H57jQLU1NnOXe6eKlF4lrvyborUWdE3AW%2BERCTeLSyKTm83yMoRPefKgrZjZdyqv/kF7dm0KXosqxO9R06aryw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u/7byCg/0wFJBX/Kb8uXC77pCVeUfsajitQdYtprxIL7yeJsvE/EhLeDPMFLqpxs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lB55vCScoIEjpdbmrdHqoz4aX4fjzFXyG8ix6sB0PEohtzCDD2na%2Bz9ksWo2kWwQLcbN7b1fDCR0JkAp6ypCsg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCS5D/VNBUkO1EQHIx4bHokHBiEN8r0SbsYdewGl8dZ9RFbHwN3GefrFNaLRPz6l&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F9bZyy1hJ/%2BOOSZjxGV1vQAKSl/BvtgtOkCQWCnCG0aCzdI3OMWOlDrUlMdzo44Daedqfy9fyHOPgsKRR8mX2Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/Izbe1Rs%2BOGLgEJmO/HgGCqHV3zkTW9nEdnqrponY83p0FgV%2BdpIpgR3HqcZ8fz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lIUpb4tqWYe8eunYaEoiIp2dffvBGKecGDm1GoD1IyLDVHjH4Ob4HXGEra2VDT%2BcgfsdBBgvdamLpN/6/kYx0w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5duMdVA/qVXUV%2BWDqevrQrAyVscHKuj8Y0i5aP6oMYbvy%2BcY7CQvf3TP0Vt5m5Z0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mw6BYR%2B5I2JZ1z08%2BQG4kLifdI/cbyS1fgHC1XLlQ9Nzl9w5pUEE28okj90TReSCiIKndK/JbtKwxJ9xGoyuJw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ao4AmTpNqJbMrhKEpti4B1SBo%2BlNYfzhkPaIV2w25/b7sHJcwFzD2h6mBposw36J&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y6WqDU2Ct4HO4mBsk6QOvCswurimCD9X/8zqtjxrbnumt1/knpjzEbxCZPkNWzaXZgZCd42gPRk6EO5CVjoZpg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6DXgEJI%2B7Xo4xT%2BGN3oMUccWKJIro%2BvZHnNc3XYBrSawGUE8Ank2fj3ONrTj5IB4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ASPU8aJyFORvEFx0oji6lw9GO2RNjHpUCfh6tuLfy6NucHlGIECGu1dJp4zqkNQR5yus1XMCzil4ODkLNxFPwg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=USp/hKqfwycTwlMjTwQloLA9nuA4JIAuV%2BVc3czoyRvz/JaWJ%2B5aayqpPHDZlSqB&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    155
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 3004705  30 312118 STARLING WENDELL KENNETH                                                         41.07         41.07

CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.69
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.65
ALS   ALS                  .73
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3004707  30 363421 MORRIS JAMES STANTON                                                             34.93         34.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.90
C01   PB FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .33
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3004720  30 363426 NINFO ANTHONY JOSEPH                                                             17.46         17.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.16
Q01   CC FIRE             3.19
ALS   ALS                 1.11

2005 3004796  30 363440 BOYD DANIEL ALAN                                                                  4.97          4.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.90
L01   CMFDMVTX             .74
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 3004806  30 317380 GARCIA JESUS DAVID GARCIA                                                        10.41         10.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
SP1   SP CITY             4.49
ALS   ALS                  .46

2005 3004821  30 363442 GORE HAROLD LATEN                                                               100.24        100.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.15
L01   CMFDMVTX           10.45
ALS   ALS                 4.64
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3005073  30 363469 AYERS ROY ANTHONY                                                                 2.49          2.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.07
K01   CG FIRE              .24
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 3005112  30 363479 NINFO ANTHONY JOSEPH                                                             10.72         10.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.08
Q01   CC FIRE             1.96
ALS   ALS                  .68

2005 3005127  30 320808 SANDOVAL JUAN JOSE GARCIA                                                         2.78          2.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.45
SP1   SP CITY             1.20
ALS   ALS                  .13

2005 3005259  30 320949 ALLUMS CAROLYN ROSE                                                              18.86         18.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.58
J01   RB FIRE             1.97
ALS   ALS                 1.31

2005 3005523  30 363532 LOADER SANDRA CATHERINE                                                         127.05        127.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          73.15
PH1   PH CITY            47.74
ALS   ALS                 6.16

2005 3005578  30 321316 SOTO NAU PAZ                                                                     16.20         16.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.50
SP1   SP CITY             6.98
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 3005626  30 321482 ATKINS SABRINA CHANISHA                                                          35.55         35.55

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iCUV18b9OjsGI/3Sn15NQraQa2uYP7wUOaXa2%2BiJHGtmpBHVcaDhB6Ck3sU5eOw5p3rfc1iCJDc3nWOzOmogFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ewQHCpGkQqtilwsYfpHS%2BdTNf8naxZL%2B7msIeANjrMaTd/fqrS34BJ438Ll54MVa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2H5hFiIkit/YojD2payO45qfcr/YRfsB0TYZHG6BSrqmD0keXbTmHwhghcwAecMsg87GKtmraEGT/YXIrm6sxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qBUjlZR6EXdZAUClcSMLgJA4ejnRBxAq/daV/vwRWVdMOjxFDWQ0oADYH%2Bhrndbi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbwEUs5Wcb%2BQkOH2vOXK5Ec0rAa2J11DPGeStyMppaYBvoL%2BcxWUdPEhtEc6%2BZTVgd8rvfy55PcJl0pO3iVTkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TBBSobxqi0Xwgw%2BXmG9U1ZkImCsxZDC58ggP0TYCifCZ34sRDCkYqbC4qo%2Bvykls&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7c4h/G0OQpOt8VEHOrqgH70GzbtMlXwr8gTxRx/QJHkzVAwV2Mh0ijJzSfBRzRo%2BLv%2Bsc8bRXylwYklVnL4RZg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UHSQbmzhrYPSI2YTJFUxXfENuxBb2AS1yLCUYKp1LmFlZCAS49r2dkgw1pvVIVPh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAj42i0gzeOPvMiIBA%2BPYV3WGIef4Ip5GIu2uaQnaIo0YgPI/Cp3eqsnZP6yBdrpXtQqvMHX7FEpoh2C%2BouqEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G99IoKUjcB029DAiCYlJaf7aQ%2BpfZfAmKv3bvSRnRbLpS6R2oz96lrvgGRjMLzgv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A7bHWa0DlU3tcc9LsqGnJPokKu68ZbnSxwjPDVWel6xzLJD4w3/11q7GzQfBIglACC3ZjhhWQbn0skBAn7weyA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bu0wYBmKKCDjsDibnryTiVaVF5KC3JU52cyf8nvkeM0ay66nALfLHHT3S/uyPX/P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=88gQWkeRe2qTqyotNL%2B6MkfNLGE7Gw3ogRRTUdeSDQ2sjHStb6pj%2BFMF2QTVomOoAfHq6soo5ywA416GQuGM3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ksKgOzgJVOyZH5C4fm8JwRSvrut3LP308mNXhAY5f7ij2AcGoxbOwW4js3oracjc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nehsV9KbPcbOgM9KTe3lCk0Xb9ULrF5AKZMR3fC2QVcQFpZ82BTYttBpso6XJydw0vjIP2oJIaukxPnEJZLVyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KdMbpm1oaGMeTuvslnYh3NGWs2M8x9H0xAXbU%2Bf%2BFFI4jjWA5UjlhbE3ow2qm1EZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3KMIJgQmzd1DQ/fHTDkAvObe33nBjsjJ5OKBSjl/Hj/NIu5YRkMzD9zfXdfl4Zk5v1RN5oypNeo1jDL5QcqjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zeSFto9nzRnlKxwVUFtFf3KoVjW6Y8rIgLZl64407dZatvKedeebPWa3/54gHRWm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZAuzj5aSmeBVEh9A9Wp1ZA2xpQvyNRRy9Zpd7l37b/8iViKwPmDrADZ0u5wJ5/HIICsrgOcVY4NPCzF0Ra6KSw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=45WiaNcDZJAzifPN4w%2Bn%2Bd5BGguzdcyA9EoGeKp1rbrBpxwf2KFbWrHnBd9jdUtn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PwQUnMQrjcYVlDHqnFOxbFecALkQrdbixfj%2BpQUWsJ8dSR0NrM5CcJ6lh2KtGyjpcA8XDJQlZ6PeLLVLBEA6mw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYRAXTLD2%2B9ip%2B9ds%2BT1OPYRu4S/gXP3S23tHQ3pqEWPpJnGA/p7nJLqm/oO7VCb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oQur5hC8OSlIULartcItnOI2VJ1Dyi8tn6MM3PC/vD/E0DVq8WDb8KAGkGgaYn6L%2B35UAzNO60i4m4xKSOY%2BxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L7erj1Azeuj0IQiBX27QkT2Yqpd/zFb1%2ByG4p%2BkLyMpEGDhnG3V7/t4amuifBUhL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BxXI2wzatkbx8bDXpptV4Q6hc2DlKI16gj7BAe9%2Bl4dI/PyRgDpYSq0kpV%2B8Cnz75pPNCh3vhs1kO2UT051rLQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fl0oAdEoyyX6I45DhssXI2cBdUS4o3NWhk7%2Bthd%2BtYLhubEcQ9wKfULAjocMGigA&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    156
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.12
M01   HIGHFALLS           3.98
ALS   ALS                 2.45

2005 3005643  30 363555 SHAW SHANA ANDREW                                                                50.79         50.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.45
AB1   AB CITY             9.46
ALS   ALS                  .88
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3005659  30 301870 PRIVETT KIMBERLY LYNNE                                                            3.62          3.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.99
W01   WESTMOORE            .38
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 3005660  30 363561 PROCTOR KIM                                                                      13.80         13.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
Q01   CC FIRE             2.52
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 3005665  30 363564 WELCH MELINDA MAE                                                                13.44         13.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.55
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.00
ALS   ALS                  .89

2005 3005680  30 335338 BLUE ANTHONY CORNELIUS                                                           14.67         14.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.70
SP1   SP CITY             6.32
ALS   ALS                  .65

2005 3005700  30 363581 SMITH MILLICENT DEBRA                                                            46.32         46.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.92
C01   PB FIRE             2.31
ALS   ALS                 1.09
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3005712  30 363587 SULLIVAN SHANNON DAWN                                                            11.16         11.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
C01   PB FIRE             1.58
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 3005740  30 359442 CRAVEN TAMARA MAZE                                                                2.34          2.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.95
K01   CG FIRE              .23
ALS   ALS                  .16

2005 3005780  30 363621 DIAZ ISIDRO QUINTED                                                               3.76          3.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.95
L01   CMFDMVTX             .56
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 3005781  30 363622 TEAGUE JACKIE GLEN                                                                5.49          5.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.61
T01   WP FIRE              .49
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 3005782  30 363623 MARCUM WILLIAM FREDERICK                                                          4.53          4.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
SP1   SP CITY             1.95
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 3005786  30 363625 RANKIN JUSTIN RONALD                                                             22.71         22.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.92
SP1   SP CITY             9.79

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o0VUKRHN/W1AuJ9ikVUsRrqeQyO37cq0NdqPfEtQaI2TZTtTQE2ndjp403jSnz/qAZ7tsr5QN%2BNscHB79Jm%2BLw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vvouSuKO6byLis%2BvpbZYywixNvlod97ae6OO4O78iELrC84U90VK4qlJVqKX7IS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZZiYkBWGs8nYelioijt8cwgVNiEinqHHcZcTzp1Rbg8LwvLnVWXB0OekvChcZDn%2B3P9x1L76mr1JIbgh1qspHQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NKLoxWW2GtKKUjQ9kgtltlQ1iBYLnak21m6D5Q8Z2BkXuGIovudoWVxX8rbOrLEj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0KQF1F1zsZ8kss3ckBBWmEWJMumxesVxeXNna%2B%2BpMTG6B/dxul5hRQgg4Uid6cz3j%2BYZ8ho84QzGGBupMTNnOw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XVuFbv/vh%2BOoTJmhNIQkLYaipE0jrGhT1UN00JftSwH4w24vBN2Fl%2BMH5ZLwoZ5A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4MYAZXh8aEXxoLGy%2BVITde7KrPCBh1r0F8cEPqinh6KmYH0VKQ7avur6kJIfZSO4I6mHFCXsGywQZzO0uE02pw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZUBelSYrTsCjTYcte%2B20p1w2%2BHIdKV1tZ3E1GmJssh3Ny6Wd5SyH/cvflKgW0Il&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eM1IDfnnocsMAOq9v70duT5O/6qZLhMtv3jXk3Oj1AHADliAVwZagp/AmmDb6yKABFPNSzDoQXUvlq2sISublQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kAY9J8gBNGv3QmYoUGCQO8Vrbj59p6HLjqbMa3%2BNkl/NlfZS903bYOEcgvrF3lYj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GTxHF2wRGxefSS3ICBymtcYVCBq1VIR1VbDaEHLziIBEWdvuy5URPXA36qNYEfb5BLkk2aEzf6JlGqUeXDdCyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uCRfiRR61X7cVVvv7JmyRGk9zy2%2BXkOxGkw2v4BtCpANGCYH0w8D3yr5pqP7zAth&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=haRRK%2B0CndZfpRnG4yktS9%2Bcd0bMiui5FXdpp3eWN49AcyytO9Wg%2B8omocZkk/%2BRZHxkCyFKOgWYo1Leb%2BbLHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7bK4oEh6TgZ7vdMh8Xx2/78F5EXuYYAuQVYEbOJLEuWH%2BTXV88N3EdjQCG6/lWkI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ch%2Ba3P3OySaDsoGiGDHVh6578t72YxMMWyjaLwiCW3zcpygcsjklxgbFLEX3V4%2Bz5MQ2i6OqWhRrNpRA9LlYpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s%2BFPDm%2BcB6oBtPY3HCV/0y8Dy5vfaWcxNQC4EV/%2ByN2si7WnASOet%2BhVapGD0aLU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oetd9QI0UzNhZE4R%2BzGZpWu9zDs9Tt%2BXV68o0RoZcljJxZ7%2BAKBUQQIjCzyv/cdl8G1%2BEah1q%2B8OdTmmCldgxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zLojcllQTFDuUOgqyVupiPii4hHgKJGQatTFWhAXrVNSeqhmEjJ7HWVxNJvl/tVx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FuIsBw/1z0PVWKsajk0c0fGy3u8cczCpM9deo8SflokT8JU8CM2M170rPJ8iGaF6NRHgC5V93Kfw3/eBUSXMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zGYbbx3HW2Uyd4OtemkzP/jk5ps/nwZYszEOVSULVBWFhqIPMI8fLNsd0Mv3DBb5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lmbCvJl7Og%2B9g8VFTsjV%2BTHxmq5rphVxPJf6XXpI9kFfsTzgrEPcokcujB0djZHrK1o3TivWTJEfK0bWXYKtSA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yKW3b0O6kODvOIBfPSrtb1ok9RyMw/lamfdqWj/7NNDvTNw6%2BjYu0t1n69Msnkq%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SjOrttlnyD7L/zrP%2BIWWs1B3JotDvwAR6O3lbneMgyiqIDpodU2whbP2IxqLRs4EMJ7E0jzfFCHKH6aSBJw6vQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8HBC0eadFtmO4ruX5CHcIYb1VR19qQQfVsFy9LQcQBLiO9oliWQr9DJnCIrU5R%2BW&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    157
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 3005797  30 331213 AUMAN ROBERT MAURICE                                                              9.72          9.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.03
W01   WESTMOORE           1.01
ALS   ALS                  .68

2005 3005837  30 363644 BOLERJACK DANIEL JACOB                                                           48.75         48.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.98
CG1   CG CITY             2.63
ALS   ALS                  .25
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           3.30
GARN  GARNISH            39.59

2005 3005854  30 363651 HAITHCOCK MICHAEL KASEY                                                          43.37         43.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.57
PB1   PB CITY            19.98
ALS   ALS                 1.82

2005 3005862  30 302020 EDMISTEN DONALD RAY                                                               5.12          5.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.23
J01   RB FIRE              .53
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 3005876  30 363659 LEWIS DAVID                                                                       4.34          4.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
SP1   SP CITY             1.87
ALS   ALS                  .19

2005 3005880  30 358493 GARCIA MIGUEL ANGEL VAZQUEZ                                                       7.40          7.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.03
H01   CV FIRE              .86
ALS   ALS                  .51

2005 3005888  30 363666 JESSUP JERRY RAY                                                                  5.48          5.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.47
H01   CV FIRE              .63
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 3005889  30 329980 WOODS ELIZABETH CLAUDINE                                                          3.91          3.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.95
Q01   CC FIRE              .71
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 3005898  30 363667 TALLEY KRAMER WELLINGTON                                                         39.61         39.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.01
K01   CG FIRE             3.82
ALS   ALS                 2.78

2005 3005899  30 363668 PUCKETT MAGGIE ELIZABETH                                                          9.74          9.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.94
H01   CV FIRE             1.13
ALS   ALS                  .67

2005 3005952  30 339990 YOUNG AARON NIGEL                                                                 6.49          6.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.37
TT1   TT CITY             2.84
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 3005995  30 363709 LINDO KATRINA MARIE                                                              24.17         24.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.92
PH1   PH CITY             9.08
ALS   ALS                 1.17

2005 3006005  30 363715 MCMILLAN RAY ANDREW                                                              26.95         26.95

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G7WMo/4Ha4JVP7h2nK7wK7MUjgvE4eM4BTS%2B938bf66uEEsGajozDK007/vber3w4%2ByaxryTOZa6ZxpQ/kn53A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ow%2BNeYQyVB3ABQimWHtgzdVLNgpe2ZSZYvKC7hFAz75FdS28LobADRAK3g7zMU83&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=60r5Xdj4UedszPmq8m3r9zNMUAQynkZEBWKFGoU5yVWV3/uOZADVo8YUgMtGZEBjEjLkb4ggfvN0bJNhrJcbHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpLb%2BGWOX9TRDMJU84vf1SBy19uwpjMzEhHnCjykoWARICdBV984cTxXsn8j4qse&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JvLOGdNlSuibSnuV7a2O/4fS4wttKCu3dITCd9wBtBLM/KivTBrqOtDPMmYWfj5kuHYCRav1zXQfuIh58%2BI5sw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rmNTcYCHhz/BoJeyy0MDz8IRt/aIXgPrBslONwWKmBI%2BQbwgQCSWD3SdAWRYWPB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8MDiTBvsRlQ4V7zDz2CUaLqKRL3KEPfMas6BhWQPQKrhaAYu58vcGI5EeJYYnCNGlk2QZ65u%2BrqQgcAods6XXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bE2PVCVadVq/VvxuBqXl%2BeVSFcLDmHB1/gkGC3eoywk%2B2WSUxRkunTVU3uPuatnx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Mmjq0x%2BSs/iFaopX3UqhIfqU9wezdzFcH57pmsyFQJ1SIspbvn39SsLUQhyI4Y6PSFme/eZSc8K1lf1Jwqfvw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wcuFPPw2oWKGoqcbM/MNRgQOzr5fDooJY3DrngozjvJzi8j9HgxLwlIMJExv0fli&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/3tVhQuiBpvi9WzTsVr3q3UzSlsQ8eZcs9G7b%2BhBPrs88LAUmBi3UzFkWwINFjWSXVN9k99TGXOP7KKEK9l4sg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m2cd36DFUQtqyRHZzyNew3NUCJ1CKzFGEFtUIRWVFzL7aCLeTKJBO6c2GO4Yyfng&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JpPb03w88/MMhGDeMGMsyZA3kWif7XnbMN7Von7/7XKN0s8CHdvDeFxdEDcWMTacnN3dgt8k76S3lNFvJyXQcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=neKxAcoVLGvWby%2BZymewOZe5EnhfInU80XHADZ9J3Sy0sZswh/lmBCQviR6oKZ18&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aPUSemZRIHB0xuhqaTHoxaYLeTXxsNQqd234juIWSNemC/zdfzvXNDCt1oyd0x2r7QRc/G8NVTf3vRdPLDwS4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o90MyMndYxyYICa3riTftUbJ0n5qajfA%2Bm3BxjltlCL0JO5kP7PgfdWgqToM/sPq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5h1U2cjDbuPcA8GczOhOqCpVIrXms9q/6U7rr2K6vPdlyvwK00BXnJ4RCN7%2BNoukqHjQmi6/W/LLW0uztLQ9kA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cPi5DFuM9Ea5E3oJ114oYv%2BW3v2aoS4yKcrx3YmWhQfwZhdcIjxRbp9BcrdLpZWy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vwHHUErbXCm/MRhW7gmw2ADBMvKNCREoc5dF/R4PI4L4KMEBVC0oZKj%2BTmg89ypjru%2BXPEfP1D8XkUxyNtvNEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IS5W4RC%2BzauzvbOy%2B0v9uIIOKNfLutTG5zcYClDJeU3fpKwkAWPvmRDfGwpghaLA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nHCdi979YPppR%2Bdbo64YKRakXJAQ1APQ0XXDjt1FsJD/L/RwKwHiuFBLqbmUJlG%2BX0aCfATUdfk%2BrULU6qVLQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tN9TxC64WzCeYg72lI17YO/cL2k%2BztzKx%2BPw0OhX33K9up9GD7eNTcRNmHEpQtIl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bb%2ByS5%2BBhCyQHK0SH23pCKpl6JlkssrgZz/EJQzyCLK9fXdJnaXYLvPlKdcy/wTnkMcDu5rn8%2B4A3qeSGvXHkg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=225%2BSygtbravUyOJLsn1o8tQgRnKuUwNu79p5YycLtKlbu4Lk3w/Az0kfjW50pyk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwloZyemiiWHqDrP4cPmk1MXkeV%2BlKhvMKffcmmzUZsm4N56t0muEShXTS402LPPkDHtmqzvKOZjqfa2GvdSCQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9esg%2BrdgxelbuX3vJ29QCdlD%2Bt6ZheUQGJuvDJE9%2BT0r6PFDQCbgIU8Qrsc5Jnu2&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    158
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.33
C01   PB FIRE             3.82
ALS   ALS                 1.80

2005 3006014  30 363720 COLLINS CHASE                                                                    78.18         78.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.14
C01   PB FIRE             6.83
ALS   ALS                 3.21
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3006075  30 363750 TAPIA VICTOR VILLAR                                                              15.38         15.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.54
H01   CV FIRE             1.78
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2005 3006290  30 363862 ARMSTRONG MARY FRANCIS                                                           30.00         30.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.27
SP1   SP CITY             4.33
ALS   ALS                  .44
OTHER COST               19.96

2005 3006363  30 363897 MOLESWORTH ROBERT VERNON III                                                      5.77          5.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.70
H01   CV FIRE              .67
ALS   ALS                  .40

2005 3006364  30 358638 SIMMONS TIARA CHEVON                                                             27.88         27.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.01
AB1   AB CITY            12.69
ALS   ALS                 1.18

2005 3006418  30 359416 KNOX ALISON SPEIGHT                                                             138.51        138.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          56.95
SP1   SP CITY            46.76
ALS   ALS                 4.80
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3006428  30 363920 JAIMES LORENZO BUSTOS                                                            13.45         13.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.21
N01   ES FIRE             1.30
ALS   ALS                  .94

2005 3006434  30 355743 VAN BERGE FRANS JOSEPH MARCEL                                                    12.00         12.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.12
P01   AB FIRE             2.11
ALS   ALS                  .77

2005 3006452  30 305304 WATTS ANNA HARRINGTON                                                             5.42          5.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
Q01   CC FIRE              .99
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 3006521  30 363962 BENYMON LATOYA SHAUNTE                                                           25.38         25.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.09
C01   PB FIRE             3.60
ALS   ALS                 1.69

2005 3006641  30 364036 HASHAGEN DAVID MICHAEL                                                          124.70        124.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.60
AB1   AB CITY            43.09
ALS   ALS                 4.01
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3006781  30 364123 YOW ZEB LEWIS                                                                    41.55         41.55

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6EwJ%2Bc%2B6CUcW2CGFT6jx9a4TXyBCkfSHWc9pFUzIFqL7SSfYsAfpcoFg53z0sTeiIyHDP0b0Sj1ZuoBrtvqH1A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xs4m78zPmDJDy7kCERz40i%2B5/keM0NM9pGVaIs4GxiWzqA6wrcil0KHwvjbjmxFQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=frlctiEPHz3leje4s/Y/uguz%2BS1QCeXJi9l4YHNycCmW%2Bt/0MPAxOqrQsWe%2BZIEfhrl8L%2BgLk7xw0TtkA4rtXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9WoRiLfRIoVU3EXiyBflTcFqJg/O2h14mUya88I3CGd/Pz9rw5Oa2KPKRdrdU3i&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NYIgMS0SJoep6Mi/ItypSPfUD9vbHBa48Y2A8OiEraeWMY%2BeC/GQZj1bGk1LCGoFtGKKJ8bVnDDPj5YDwzK1Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRPKXZG5AVt1uX/4409PIw%2BRzKfHkKMrGHEQDmeaoyNevXlVcBk/wyMR%2Bp1H1jjs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZHvrrdA8Erp1oaG3Ilvw3Xh7BBNs9HI8zQ7NQI9znnX44l5/GSg6n4Bux%2BwZJSsrmFWYknSjjc63QYlawOkAyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eKdy9GVGop7lOJNE/CVAfV//0eun1mtA8NZNoeGRv%2BdRuyLyoRT4vG3xedWxZuh0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BrwtTQWKsM1zKq7vSCpmsL6fNgL2OPZpNovBmAMDXOb7mVqwsiS3qbqyIF2uLv9eqaIVZ1LguLpTxmZQxGCBvg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6twqzK66FYAuSWeyppS8rNNEv8Rno18%2BhA9l2QZHi1StJZL0LHYY0YZIftRhovh4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CP5VWwIhRwYhAYAVkD7/nK4eA0FoQJ2Ep0s//PNay4s1S%2BIQ%2BdWfGx095%2BXP1X3dCMxwN9L%2Bc7fhWwbw9Ud5Ng==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rmh3rL8oYVV58bCS2qvp73E5NVs%2B7m2o7wSr61gQlo3qt8oMF/%2BhO42KDiiTvLlE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r/S9xIINIy591o14A1XCd5fsFXa94lrM/lCyHW/gv%2BWzTD%2Bth1i2qyiGBOSkkIkCQk15m9BVV%2BSbOYgjW1BvXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SAVQ6wQ5lEzsbr7xLL10KOTh31Xe523GLCga9FZ1Zdex2UibKLSGOwkpGrtu75Du&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqXckbkqH4%2Bl2NciolKuoAewtgh4kFdkgEWr8OR53VvsDqxEXqb9rrQ9iNd7d6i9XnJLz/Hv/bn6/a2V0gvT3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HLmg8ifLc9DXpHyn1fxpbaRgEfsTFFMiAkwTNMhDFBBAYMmEadg/cCvO/mkLjFRm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cGnkhK9wPfTLAoCS4fSprDWo%2B3yR8drFBPBdEnER9WQC%2BvObdqzsBjMvMXUFEBkDGmFLM9VKlnhfUM3g81nfRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WYCjH7UYlfJ5vd7BJM%2BeKTorBtZ2HyRRg4aIoTMRgN3pxRJYe6EZzZhWdBTPN%2BOq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOPofjE0cruPXtW1iKKrHFnEljKsyb3t5ma89hMzvjIs3gFym0OlgmG1gsQCTI3Pr/SsE6ZgWRLXq2bNxr61OA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9a7TDn1XJrj1foY8zLBHHBv0Wmwlwor76xEFLk4hIZlxIwUhJ5iHYdmwdts5nKtc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RN2ioiuP6RK3IbjtOn5KRu4Wl203Ol4SsYyxKUg/ldE/P8KB4WsHWpi6WdDlQOXxY07U7pYMFRuIwVI3%2BYTSzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3pazzobe33NOD/C1DqzhsXssypS2UtuZF0ZUV0BJYMizeWdt1lfxyDMbBftWGFo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CScFnAiOItlSehqX%2BK0AE3gLgVb8k6PZSbBZSiwmGQKdpYJ61MJzsFzhwUztDTODtGRlfecyJTAyjO1iEYa6Ig==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Ha%2BCJMAPsjgUqVAM7mFoWoGXMMicA50xBisIpTUM5yp7Gop1N%2BK4tusdwWT25Ik&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    159
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.57
CG1   CG CITY            16.42
ALS   ALS                 1.56
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 3006784  30 364125 STEIN WILLIAM RICHARD JR                                                         19.64         19.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.31
SP1   SP CITY             8.46
ALS   ALS                  .87

2005 3006821  30 362458 BROWN RONNIE LAWRENCE SR                                                         10.74         10.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.03
F01   WEST END             .95
ALS   ALS                  .76

2005 3006931  30 364211 RUSSELL SEAN MICHAEL                                                             36.57         36.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.19
SP1   SP CITY            15.76
ALS   ALS                 1.62

2005 3006981  30 364241 BENSON JAMIE DELANO                                                              58.19         58.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.54
SP1   SP CITY            25.08
ALS   ALS                 2.57

2005 3006988  30 364247 HALSTEAD BROOKE MARIE                                                            37.20         37.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.65
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.07
ALS   ALS                  .48
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 3007188  30 317861 ONEAL JERRY GLENN                                                                 9.19          9.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.59
W01   WESTMOORE            .96
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 3007341  30 364354 WILLIAMS KEVIN JERMAINE                                                          30.01         30.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.18
D01   PH FIRE             4.88
ALS   ALS                 1.95

2005 3007374  30 364364 MCCRIMMON EDWARD WOODROW                                                         30.61         30.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.04
B01   CRESTLINE           4.55
ALS   ALS                 2.02

2005 3007454  30 364385 SAMPSON WANDA RAE                                                                 4.53          4.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.75
J01   RB FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .31

2005 3007493  30 364393 GARCIA JUAN CANTORAN                                                             44.98         44.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.61
SP1   SP CITY            19.38
ALS   ALS                 1.99

2005 3007519  30 307707 TALBERT MAC FARRELL JR                                                           44.35         44.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.28
SP1   SP CITY            19.11
ALS   ALS                 1.96

2005 3007526  30 364407 HUDSON KENNETH OWEN                                                             121.63        121.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.25
WP1   WP CITY            24.50

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrJb0acO4eYYUa/kx9tMOmKtA5E0iwz6Yibuv1AOXNWNsndYy0h4a8xjr9/bdmOtn9xGiSMfKp8VQAC%2BmFmJNg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFtUjR3Pze%2Bq4f8/75Eny2s/XR4ROkSCJQ%2BrieJnEmdZxhj9tbnaKTZ6I3FXq/P%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ME9P6Zra%2BYck95SqB0mVD%2BPF/NPxTC0e3nSezVMfxxEglZ6rMj5TATThjwvH9PR%2BXqtguxsuuOiGRVzh7EY3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DsXAJK/KmOdQcOGVFGaMIsP/d7b3Id1A8MApVpnPZjacoMCWiHMZwzkAZhMKAX42&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCxmCiiPlitM/xjOrCfnON6k3zjltnLNgQAJXz5WAF/wUc0AXBasL5lazpQruSN6/JyAhWZpaOIG9WYKHhAZxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BIz6DxcIqWzCrsontwKzOyLRZgh0E7Y3cii4hWTFmAQp7SPCn9PD2L6TX0lQ%2B4i/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j6bBkU/g5H4G9xTATIrf2Qk%2BRpppiKd%2BFloCGJ81ybPrSqr6LxoI8h3Oo9u6MM%2BfPZesPnovgzP5cZ2SLL603A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RRsU1BDbk8K9hWOeor1nhu6Kcuci4v1dwBXwIhFOpaYUoTIeb/D5gaFD1Md%2B1ZdO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3/wkEpVLIhGpW8cxFU9WQRJEXOqE0yMZcev5xodUwmBwh4aZ0bKaXbxyMsot7Z6QtER0g05L6crZgZe65wOhQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a9jdaQXjM9ApfeM0NE17M%2BCVcOhOgTt6ZGhXLkwl25zFxQCXfGGI8Jv2yuvBs37A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hOi2k2wxsop3CgxZWUFGtiS2EZ4EM/4Z/NMstfg1GGGlvQpCMAM2RMv30M/xhxxVCsivISZCK9Q6H7r6gTio1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P6roYeeavhc83IIzTx/tWXU5s7Xz6BrWbpQJW2rE47PSPDzieUUznbVhkPIl047R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tpwNTOGGU/KeGBr3WWgdWcWPTbAbpL4uQe2geUZcgQe/Bh21JTNJoqQCVRb6JPRSF410c/kwdzxN7O80VQYYRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZchyBJOww%2BmeKzP8UmVSSzwYLaghaU5cyJNwsuzPmx92qldosy55r2qrgcvJJARB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u3XK/iT6SAFgiPI3a09n5KTd/JuArlMHipvQM6SB3G2eLS8mffTTc1pIZklfrAfQBhZIDHYBICDYj04lECPtxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p/lyTZ3WfAvJjGZ6CK/1UQ8Ss34OOkJla9fyg//Tlbiw5jzBu2QnIVUAsgpBEypo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EtSqvFLxiyYtETWlwbczrvTod8HQLr/PPF53J5bOWp0ccrDmvce1rV3ALzzMiNfSaC3J%2B1KrycEZHVXYkBWNPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m2/H70frMwG5CF/kQJOrLjow%2BasoSYoIAHrN0u0Ycil1gDZ2PPmFUEDSjUsRXuPL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BafYiM7JthKv%2BfVxpNvqaHca0yv6jspGHb7QeLAk%2BpAaMEwmip6gOa1oUmO9lRhyX8dug8R/yAvWpkblht0lXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7349vXX%2BnszNSUZUZi3cSimmkTFtZowWM2ape40Dc8ZwUT8a0V8/AcsJ5lj7cPh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0wQ%2BYOSvIxoUpw1yyQIWG9oJnvpG85vwrR2jSHBX1ubJoRaXNha6GJ0nEjQbifXl6mykBNqys1EhGhMRDi7XIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vhc8Kofa2yRB839zmoA2H53O685DPL7c/PqRQo/Onb6bI7cest9oJolMkSYd2/bw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=16Wvj9ucNArq41C3Zrr9FFt7gr3ul6nkHovhmEiTDFJZYclR/h4tVynhkHUF7F/VLlnXNfUehgA/UOEZQ5l/jA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hp7/RqZ/1Q9jKj0zXApsXtGvTdge65Y/ZtaO%2BZcRrIOlLsizgxcbvXobfIeEDsFf&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    160
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 2.88
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 4000260  30 364434 SOLOMON KING DAVID IV                                                            59.55         59.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.26
SP1   SP CITY            25.66
ALS   ALS                 2.63

2005 4000269  30 303784 TURNER DONALD WAYNE II                                                           36.58         36.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.83
H01   CV FIRE             4.24
ALS   ALS                 2.51

2005 4000335  30 321885 CONTRERAS JAIRO BARRERA                                                           9.08          9.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.13
A01   SP FIRE             1.35
ALS   ALS                  .60

2005 4000338  30 364443 RICHARDSON DEBORAH ANN                                                           18.40         18.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.44
A01   SP FIRE             2.74
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2005 4000345  30 326993 REYES MARTIN MARIO FLORES                                                         6.34          6.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.33
SP1   SP CITY             2.73
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 4000568  30 364475 DILLON JASON NAKOA                                                               86.52         86.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.85
RB1   RB CITY            31.75
ALS   ALS                 1.92
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4000575  30 322110 CESSNA RONALD MILBURN                                                            10.18         10.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.65
WP1   WP CITY             4.05
ALS   ALS                  .48

2005 4000756  30 330598 LOVE JESSICA RENEE                                                                2.88          2.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
J01   RB FIRE              .30
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 4000875  30 364503 HODGES DANIEL FRANKLIN                                                            2.72          2.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
SP1   SP CITY             1.17
ALS   ALS                  .12

2005 4000967  30 364525 TABOADA-SILVA JOSE FRANCISCO                                                     23.01         23.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.76
H01   CV FIRE             2.67
ALS   ALS                 1.58

2005 4000969  30 339855 HANCOCK KELLIE DENELL                                                            17.57         17.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.22
SP1   SP CITY             7.57
ALS   ALS                  .78

2005 4001165  30 364543 STONELL CONNIE POWERS                                                             6.06          6.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.94
H01   CV FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 4001381  30 364575 BULLOCK MICHAEL ANTHONY                                                           7.94          7.94

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IElIbxCB8g6AWYK0W2D4EPjdD8%2BvsRvg6f/xP085JAaG2sJ7JRSQmLsiwIyTwlTCQnq8ZBDKrkgmB2lrd5Z/Ow==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WpTCef%2BM/wOrIZcaXQNQHEQvBtEz8JaltLDFJtFrnXJvj2MHtOcqmadZ%2BChUofQ7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=89Fu75IPymWJ4%2B/BwXuuXPHIiHKL/TrX63auJ70CKiLltypJy0UGmZ5RLVxsLFH3k%2ByIsO4BJJFHJvGJPCmkNQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ka2%2BXdGRN4RKY0LiPu3ArXiAyfr97O8H0VabvWNr3/Jde8F/2q3A1eCVQ/FGTyYw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYT27oG5z6xf2tvTUbmP/85Aejt9upXcPw5xoaFm34YRUJOYU%2BbYiP10f4TPVMtiihv5Lb43L%2BvF1tHFZAB4kg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gPWDqdWtsxDRwP1zjs3QN1ul9SnqACSaBi57LM4KdtQTU1ivJ%2BIq2yD4Le1he2LG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mURZLq92PU0a7HLYDMNblQEXKChiNWhIG24xM%2BvR29tFytaLb8fV49%2BORyFpvXA2PeC%2Bu2su5OfSQbLKUB6e5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujOPL3FOxGKJCDGsYUrBSkrLiYWihm8CyhoH3OB9kGr52QuOxFm0YFQhpbX/LnCK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKy7JqSNlkZxwf1wx9rbtVdrSvsfJv9dJW42%2BUCSPi88X5u8Tkf%2BUX0LEiLvCIA42BgK/UXxY2BlAa6wx3iM/A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fSNVsijSV1ltxMU8LiWx0dKSQqpIZPDoLMTuEjkMEv/zkBFstp5uMnX1og60mbr0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6vkBlMdCybkASXhOE91hCRNrG4GyvK1fAcncI8aCesK%2BaGnxywTe6/hfk/qXu0mZz%2BlVqMue/cc6rmFIAv75g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/TDcyo8ajn8J18TX0dqiu45DFMukwPWw1cxYLhVG5QS9CMIL0py8hsrXzyXzTvd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kseKd0cO1ievXFbp7smuFr3F/SN%2BtUZirB%2BxSBOwxKC1hdTQQQtgbRHVQyLJ206BkhiuA%2BYN3meiQ5SBsjocQw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ByNvNxL/beqgVY4k0q6cLTuaO1y2Q8lilC%2B/3ReWdbwprXiYz3Yv0i5g1%2B6LfrPv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mm90k/uU%2BWifVI%2B4szE6mbTFW3nmREdxLMcwcmi42wE%2BDZ2tlOBcgQ1eu16av0Pb70NQWB40Srsu0u5cHmr8aA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qnd5l%2BsIMcSUD1sNMrxzwd2dGGwhrWHoSuntjQo3qXwITkHbFMz1/rB/1YXiz5%2BW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4od4LWfvC%2BG6XCB5RTxY7pcEIW%2BELi0/W0rymf/20FyTd58tI0l9HcsMXfoqSF/NGOXPwAEpOl35gEmQdmGBoA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbe3rqHMAIrybupybcj7Y7h345wjZigC0ttv6aX5ehbVgUlzB42biGKiItXRhT7M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0VaLCbgnWdqfUa7liSwaJXhGyeUxTElmKfabGrg2oOsidX74wJC1s%2BaF/%2BmIJV6o%2Br5z7dRxwMYZsl/KNC%2BsnA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6eIhcuhL3VkZbx%2B2v5ltZBk/13RY0M3Q%2ByhwGH5XOndllBo458DbvS/0gx6kqsq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=soRfpz00CkZ1sOU/R7fG2G2Iot0iPWkit6XDx2Mjls2Q/txRR37GF/AT7M5NGRYZdkS/RyepuegNT9mvXUhmYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9t%2BDjMJ3%2BcPH4ydYm3QhUYp%2BDRQ4kJ1G852KiUbIhpkis7KKJo226gGMObB9fNhq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yuuraImPzwsxEFqdsPIAkehl2XYEzhVKVlWNZPr8kl1HbE9HsRDIk/hh98fUZjPWOVOZ1bOW7q3aVuGCx7qUEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ab6m1MkVQiEqQ/1CqJxohyBcoUtv%2Bv5Swmtbkr/6B1bIVV/6KhIH9iKZlLZOZUf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LXChQivKrTJG83cvWAJQlIgT60nPPkPtjNV%2BD6w1kAJLV0NW0UtkhI9Ri9vu%2BbJR1sqTuPsn5aBZiX9KkniFvA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q%2BcL2fuE6I9nlGBkYW8jrsVf2PwwxIrbWdZukIs5TdG3Gj4/%2BJPdiOLQeRabrbBj&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    161
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.61
VA1   VASS CITY           4.03
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 4001533  30 363413 MCNEILL TOMMY LEE                                                                 5.10          5.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
G01   EASTWOOD             .67
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 4001608  30 364602 YANHOY JEFFERY ROBERT                                                             8.21          8.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.09
PB1   PB CITY             3.78
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 4001610  30 364604 MARSH RODNEY WAYNE                                                               12.66         12.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.55
K01   CG FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .89

2005 4001677  30 364616 KISER MAXWELL EUGENE                                                             12.18         12.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.93
H01   CV FIRE             1.41
ALS   ALS                  .84

2005 4001681  30 364617 CADDELL TOBY LEE                                                                 13.49         13.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.13
VA1   VASS CITY           6.84
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 4001792  30 364625 MARLEY DEREK LODD                                                                10.56         10.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.99
CA1   CAMERON             5.15
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 4002008  30 361219 WILLIAMS AMELIA ANNE                                                              4.62          4.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
N01   ES FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 4002103  30 364655 HARRIS THEODORE DANIEL                                                           33.26         33.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.61
G01   EASTWOOD             .43
ALS   ALS                  .22
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4002195  30 364667 HAUSER HARLEY ROSE                                                               59.22         59.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.13
C01   PB FIRE             4.14
ALS   ALS                 1.95
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4002205  30 364669 JAMES SHAUN LEE                                                                   3.74          3.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.09
W01   WESTMOORE            .39
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 4002223  30 364673 BARRY AUTHORLEE                                                                  10.93         10.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.03
J01   RB FIRE             1.14
ALS   ALS                  .76

2005 4002354  30 364686 NALL EDNA RAY                                                                    29.50         29.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.45
CG1   CG CITY            11.00

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QH2qXrFgZBwYgE7QwxQDCS1D2WbDr%2BdYv/q3QuDFHTO4byn8MpTH6Px3yqx9Dh6t7m9g77/7rLGlufX6ycKFvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5bOqxWd2kWq2cKREtR99occp/OvK1UgN8wRSDq7GjSxxI08WgymRHgDB/LdL5jX1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DmSSRLN6ydlTYZnAcf0JxkEq9l2qSPSe/r8Ip3D8p%2BktCBLYbUJKySCCptKbgzL/uimQeLBC6CEqXkSKIbza2Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pJiqPgbGkD27Bu0m6MbCaonXxmkcQ5x5h0kln4Mtl8E/pDTE0D4/Jx4u%2BuEKJgxf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d4BoxYo7MvP057iuEfQKPXapXkbNz0%2BTdx51MKm9WySPKnJoBI21BcA67DAW%2BcxBnE27bCMaHXUcwDVEdISREg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=euliISmxs2QLJUV5C%2B7GIoGQDGWOGhLsCrq8kTYhPnFMxW%2BuC7NBuchqujl06dcz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nBNHZmROVW4L4TYiULlXHOG1IhiJuZ6XekTT/RQdVQ8tLv6EGXbBLK0PtS95M0FKJxo0PU03lmfGugY%2BRq2CNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/NpqCmPk7LDYo%2B/LxLRV4jyW3%2BqONhj8%2B2g1FdR4gGJNUK9WhaPTXVVFObXLO1sz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATdH744oAtJ038iIcuTzqGvf12vuQpBh0%2BNdaMG64E%2BoXE2jMVzyItCM4fsYy4sszuFZm2TSYKW5VFc7XaStEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LHdjRglhe7UWY9OuEjWkpGoaHN9kroS03v6%2Bnq/LWEI%2BFQ/y63Ab0XZCiUwwhFvN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AhDCMu5FnxroA0%2B%2BnlJvxQOlSw9lPpVksSwg79MlhRVRVKpiX78nQFKj3m9LwGmaQSX52ENBwwf9Cm0/N8fydA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=00bHLM7AJqlve8MXXd9gpw/zVuxD6qTg5WsUg1PLlvGCYX1sM%2Bv%2B7XsydPej20bz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dh/U7R7vsnhej9KGiyl6kTeBfHHdji1iwXgos5owDFztTBs7sBJ5k0NXArnC249ArjjeQWCAc7OI0WlPbzMXEw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8eSciPnQTOc25eYvVVKfHtZWm3TKPwJASgEFJSe0P6Z196pMmZkrScP2U8abAmKh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bqq9VILiew0q87CQCKkyvNvcRct66SUCdjKUSlrGcP4XbE%2B9r%2BHc09OgxxI7ePG3Wt4fgeq3J1ZzXuOG0oO6%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JuDx%2BUg8BO1l0k4I6%2B0oIKCNEDYozda%2BvNbqtCaVr46F/84qNQk4hgl43G%2B4e1wa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X13hQfSNdypg2uIqEd8gpPRnEwu9z2EjZFqR0ZopQyxNb5lWlMZ5hPWcsexpw5ZLknPxFFZj22yy7Gilh13r3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wFRFcxqSjrpdGc0gFZ%2BJWvTZflLf/h8T5WlIuEkgekwTtqC%2BWF84MOeGu019rezC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N8xu2KnyWRCddj8Q124uk7KMVRo8h3Wh4Uv%2BdAphYcxCohGKg%2BCDcQIaCSGW%2BGWp0aF9dPM4S/a%2B6WR9muCJrA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NBJ2FbR8plt%2Bud7w2Nfguak1rUyvCzfsP8o%2BQFrP98pypHTRdj0qLiJdyFnff6Ii&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6dxy77Noe2THmSTzyRoqTm9eo4pk36WBYKP/q6sOWNRge%2B7frRKFFa81WHO5hA99HOB9HjIV8Xddm%2BORueMUgA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGFwxpomJWphDfq%2BOYDsNyHCJnRiusnqsqb6kPG5Tde%2BeQbNj7I6EGHufZkJARyK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=moDyVS5GcLjNoBvvfY%2BHPHqx%2BtHPpzwDnXNIizDW0M/lNQvVZUIyVPOp5RpNLeYlGQfmmKbGzZ0iYtkSXGFFWA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IJ1oInGkbUW%2BjYFtRRQp4RRJN7YSn3REAzIJ3DMus1ws9z%2BFqmi3hiAd%2BJcTbGLx&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    162
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.05
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 4002396  30 364693 DAVIS CORNELL                                                                     5.35          5.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
D01   PH FIRE              .87
ALS   ALS                  .35

2005 4002409  30 323677 BENJAMIN ALAH MARIE                                                               7.65          7.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37
N01   ES FIRE              .74
ALS   ALS                  .54

2005 4002513  30 330593 DEGRAFFENREID HILLARY SHAY                                                        4.11          4.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.42
K01   CG FIRE              .40
ALS   ALS                  .29

2005 4002518  30 364702 JOHNSON MICHAEL LORIN                                                            67.33         67.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
SP1   SP CITY             3.16
ALS   ALS                  .32
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 4002540  30 364705 WALLACE JAMES JR                                                                 18.82         18.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.88
SP1   SP CITY             8.11
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 4002605  30 364712 GULEWICZ PEGGY JEAN                                                              35.00         35.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.03
D01   PH FIRE             5.69
ALS   ALS                 2.28

2005 4002702  30 323943 URQUIZA MARIA DEL CARMEN GOMEZ                                                    5.29          5.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
J01   RB FIRE              .55
ALS   ALS                  .37

2005 4002725  30 364726 CAMPOS GUSTAVO GONZALEZ                                                           6.30          6.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.20
J01   RB FIRE              .66
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 4002751  30 364728 STREETER TONYA MICHELLE                                                          24.13         24.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.10
C01   PB FIRE             3.42
ALS   ALS                 1.61

2005 4002995  30 335320 HARRIS CHARLES MARSHALL                                                           6.95          6.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
D01   PH FIRE             1.13
ALS   ALS                  .45

2005 4003003  30 364655 HARRIS THEODORE DANIEL                                                           12.26         12.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83
G01   EASTWOOD            1.60
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 4003065  30 364762 SANDOVAL JUAN JOSE GARCIA                                                         3.24          3.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.60
G01   EASTWOOD             .42
ALS   ALS                  .22

2005 4003198  30 364778 MORRISON GERALD ANTONIO                                                           2.73          2.73

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQAeJhFUQBaF2Ia%2B28BcelwNbNl0uIoK7yu8PgaXICYV0GyIBqmPcxmNzSBLr6DvVoSTzqSMDaJfTh8emM%2BNhw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=20Ne5jMsEqKySkhYtAjKuAbGlaH4JOdsZ2I%2BPMZggLHF37kN3ZzuEAEOOTp8GOlp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uGpCldwula0CmhptV4ofJgHtcJXNyaHPBxg3ICI/vMRihHEC5Sw8reOZ5yH1tBIL4p5IRt53qjAmvecUNdQi2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgHXMzoYbPjy1Em5eHRMi9IoxAN%2BuBxvEBQXdi7ke3Ddv1tbrrn6bgLf3xjqn5Ec&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KKFqTZIUFSUkADplht7GZS9lO3YGH4eSLF3nOYuokxnkvImk%2BCFwF5rzWW%2BwBkCUTv9xHEiNZy4vXelAAwe0Hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w3a5%2BzsX1uZD/h/%2BhkM8uw7Pxg6hK6iwz0RC9tzxWtGqeN5yOVuS6ZUvJWIdTUez&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BBzyOvV5VeB0CigLPTK99RAHbs4tMc7MLWkyxBcjFId3bqp9G6Fo45WKAlP3F6Y7MMWPm7CJbk7KpvCZ65Jkxw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oSOjKo9sKcFbPuIc/c1cl2uW6zLChV0zaPKrK5TujjmzQTHc/xRkKCkyAZ3O1PcW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=elafrI9cfrf3EMpkeOWg%2BRa%2BSvBR/fFIzeNgDzveAUS3yjhOQaHk4QV6yLWFvvpQsihrHGWTybl2xuAtk2JoqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7XDvrPNuskCQZ3DzMIKBbye8U7TLqDjOMXVS4Y6jnvtAMDmY4s2FxIqEqShuvJQf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ogo9So4OCYecBuMkej6QygZ5wphgvHRpVsQrewEzb2M/EhnvGTiAGAltk3J3wBLyYsJRdzN%2Bf/q4h4O3mCZMaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zMPNAF103I7v16WZ2Tg9ou3tDnhLzyS7eDuloWgapV3gC3YtxSXOsPMSevAbNKpt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMUI3OszGiQbyk/KzHiFvLWw%2BLmBqMzWHuQ092RW60JOleOsycwkKDCdP47Nv9H6lP/antRz/VgMJ96Bd%2Bi6xA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w0CPL6Rz/pLom7Z4OBRTltwxPEL30PWkDh871TSHNG24B65/TwL%2BP69UgDlcrSCz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UgqaD%2BhAbUMLav7ptgf4gWGOoSCrSPcrX%2BIos4Gk29Hw2tfHBICm8CvGoBk%2B6Cpj1rFRQdt3ttIO4Bdx4WlAWA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jACZ2PNV8NTxH%2BkLT7VRTS6jnMzte3EoMvAzphR/s%2BezJqg56XoE%2Bhkj7xDBsJyP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=diRkau3WxIlJ4GeswxUrEGUJeXe89iQSeSXWmT4eNWaZ0KDWwcxtQD14aUJN/v5D2qIeYaoKPLWOPXjDPDANxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jSom/U8O3JDqRNnRpEhzv6qN0jgW8SN4VVcRNZdqQuPnKdbI65GwgYtvPSFuX%2BnK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pQ/on7n9Nhnv3bKZZyOochmiQA4X1TZvObGtY1OegXR6rghbTHPET0kBE6ThNxM2ndoC/GDcEObQ0XuK40eDNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hAtJ7b4/mOv0FjSVoVSrDl5TrQrjmTkIvJbbBx2Z2ZE7lnBoFu9UOa6dApwFuVMN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DnZ1TPp3COC0//0Mvzrk2l9bNP%2BPGpEYwD%2BtEFPgYu9k/io0hydsntqMZacjyCsAmIonSdGhCetpXLnzuF6a4w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BMKbhbvY8i5HWQzE/M6H0H3t%2BZNuFOdPzkg4ewukIS2HsGYMZ%2BdgNjMlc970OGmx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYIfJjOdr6GKz7GEtEKVCBcnR35qfjyd8PVPTqEBKtcZfZQqlNGf5%2Brz49aAJKd/RJKel/hivpmpPHDkndKf2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uggAuvxMk5hyctpF5IpT/TtmoJm0cNMSGnFimZ1exr/R4n/S9wde5bbi7DzKCo3Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JXC0n9sqdCf6JQBmGXyQE%2B88wvfhOgCsHrMro/N4npoWpZbbmyDzY%2BAHzq93AEbDp2TYR4IRY013GiSRSUfOlg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8VdIwypXLSBc5jNxxxveEbvhgY5wlfk3TcsjkuVoAL4Nl6r9shB6csjffs59JEr5&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    163
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
K01   CG FIRE              .26
ALS   ALS                  .19

2005 4003256  30 364785 RODRIGUEZ EFRAIN RODRIGUEZ                                                        3.73          3.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.04
H01   CV FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 4003288  30 364787 BURKE JACQUELYN LICHTENBERG                                                       1.57          1.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.19
P01   AB FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .10

2005 4003440  30 324561 HOOKER CHASTITY MCNEILL                                                          23.92         23.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.76
W01   WESTMOORE           2.50
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2005 4003542  30 364778 MORRISON GERALD ANTONIO                                                           4.85          4.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.04
K01   CG FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 4003567  30 364818 WILLIAMS DAVID MICHAEL                                                           30.12         30.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.13
SP1   SP CITY             3.39
ALS   ALS                  .35
OTHER COST               22.25

2005 4003754  30 364842 SORENSON STANLEY                                                                 68.51         68.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.96
SP1   SP CITY            29.52
ALS   ALS                 3.03

2005 4003862  30 324956 BLUE ROBERT                                                                       9.58          9.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.22
Q01   CC FIRE             1.75
ALS   ALS                  .61

2005 4003901  30 364661 MCKEITHAN ANTONIO LAMONT                                                          2.72          2.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.43
SP1   SP CITY             1.17
ALS   ALS                  .12

2005 4003920  30 364864 BOSWORTH MATTHEW JOSEPH                                                           7.24          7.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.80
G01   EASTWOOD             .95
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 4004025  30 364876 BLUE KIMBERLY JANE                                                               51.89         51.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.32
H01   CV FIRE             6.01
ALS   ALS                 3.56

2005 4004081  30 353958 JIMENEZ ANDRES MANUEL ALVAREZ                                                    41.83         41.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.91
RB1   RB CITY            23.50
ALS   ALS                 1.42

2005 4004490  30 325486 EVANS SHERI LYNNE                                                                 8.68          8.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.17
W01   WESTMOORE            .91
ALS   ALS                  .60

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kn5FHI//F9uMOm8mGuu7St7HYb1%2Bx/wVaMXh8qNfK/NOJ8WwkU0OGyP7N8d7eZa7ErDBAk3a3gzZf4iYqb/8kg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0hdVvgDCwcHIYDOp/pOlaVZ54K3lyGjqC4ZKnr9XLwapMsCfvQFVGo4c9FSKhNK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fsZILYfFRtUMxWa5YxYv5fyiqgI%2Bn8AxlObkAk27YpmVzcO6Irn4ajUvFXxXNaotv0dDC%2BwG9oxYtmAUDyv2TA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6qZMn887uMZ4aYbl2YFf9O9hCB9EHJ2g1bhXSWJzfJfapxnAsKGgfmI8/xXZ159M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BGaAJoLPn89usaVi6oY8L%2BGjDyLB%2BFBzSsEZJNZW1tkeVmXE9XNM0OZjVU5HkcJHcpenoZ10Pm9BZrntk0ruAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cTOyKhsjEmz61W03At4j%2Br9PUgOXd9dO/zN2evb1IvUNEciJGGC9uEmUc1GJp5wM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ocbQ/4NVS1TEOS2oO5Z0dsHVjwEIU46Qc/fKjIGNcWsmJqzyFOBHyi0M1AvljM0nzL2tZHzdAkSKX60wwjl5dA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fxDxEdZ85wkGfbmgGJHhsU4v44qT0/HRdnHj6rY9UB64a7bbB2SkaB3xVPnkFVAd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bubg3Z8Yd/gLEZG1Yvny/MJ6qD1qa%2BPT7KcOIcQrUiBX25AhcHoOPxYk2pykRhEObGUwbYa7z9SXze1%2BMTHDFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LDmNtOXeCoov80yzOIcLG1ciBZ42jwpSPB78ZUnJTg6asakhxjv1nCrC1qhGd3c7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tv6NKchmArgNk8JKDIp91EJrsuwKn/fwMe/wOtfyEdMlORqiA9OQfNZ8ln/oXTEpDAQeBHo7aG%2BSdVvJfS3AMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1X9/0NjHUNYxOMRipf61DRo1rY1uGHKz7g8TriZP6FUtGt89PeAI6Ayxx0mVM6Ss&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0/jeuqR/aGhItIIoIws8Bil5VauT3X%2BfF39piEMKWX6%2BMwj3rFoblZh/lgAaAklhpo4iroBdmwebfCdn7BlQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EXbwr2SSlhKZJgdvVxOn3aJLTDL3L2R191d3YOm62HKkpul1Z4Z7pirPxn%2BhT6kt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sbJyxz3JBNHNWWGfmngKou/JUhIBHd7UnxGtDUE4AvSFFGTf1z0zkFxI9GIHI/BxA8FCqCC/9h7Inyve8Fm3QA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jCUuSZ9S4Wh2RCsJwzXo4pYbyReHeYojGd2kwpjmm%2BEtnvFFYonBZUl5Hpksje%2BX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6c42fVJ/O75ONSAEJNyo50hmTYDvtwbiyVkQr0Ib23meeiSe9gBzrZzFFCQXMTI/uy5/JeEpsSZRqOOs6ZD8Gg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/ofzSWayY9QA/FwklgsjHbo41VkO4V4XIkzaVrTTgteq%2BkDMzFJNLf9mumMZHe3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zkk7RvfTlYzMLZGqKtuIOrd5o5GIN3w6wpyJlRxXRft0Del24BcGLrSqdwXHFb4d/nSGpK9Fyve80kxp4DUBMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PhaukM/YxhabW9y9DlKgduwztyuoZ1SaqfTgW/LOc9a%2BzgyEt6AWuIh1PXf%2BSPGq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ef0tNUsfJlY6X4hyamsPJJXyJFG87DIoURVJZIyQ0OAAVzzzyNRPeYVMNYInrL5uzw2Ymrr4hebxyEIr8WGdRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9g0Cxj/8zt/M0BNVnZoVYKBF6%2BKptHAczEsZxSLHy8Ws7UBszXo3QI2Qp8MTvUBf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aXn1GIlIRApQg4nV0Cd/v9yy4B80VgVU5ApaYqwZaLCEKmgoLOFyKpbF2gihGUtxwixq%2BFnlhk2%2BTcDNOp/n6A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W%2B6wSoOYwHbY9dRt4ckCepVal1SvmX4DtivRssHcToIhPqLLRrpf5BysbmcDzr9P&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    164
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 4004495  30 364934 MILLER JOHN KEVIN                                                                51.42         51.42

CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.85
N01   ES FIRE             4.96
ALS   ALS                 3.61

2005 4004497  30 364935 JOHNSON JOSHUA RAY                                                               83.92         83.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.27
Q01   CC FIRE            15.32
ALS   ALS                 5.33

2005 4004503  30 364937 WALLACE JAMES III                                                                44.03         44.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.36
SP1   SP CITY             6.05
ALS   ALS                  .62
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4004527  30 364935 JOHNSON JOSHUA RAY                                                               17.58         17.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.25
Q01   CC FIRE             3.21
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2005 4004532  30 364953 DIXON LISA SHEPHERD                                                              22.92         22.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.18
C01   PB FIRE             3.23
ALS   ALS                 1.51

2005 4004538  30 307707 TALBERT MAC FARRELL JR                                                           11.40         11.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
SP1   SP CITY             4.91
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 4004558  30 320384 ROBINSON JOSEPH ANTOINE                                                           8.50          8.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.73
C01   PB FIRE             1.20
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 4004640  30 347148 CEDILLO SANDRA LEIGH                                                             10.43         10.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.69
K01   CG FIRE             1.01
ALS   ALS                  .73

2005 4004649  30 325575 BIBEY CHARLENE DAVIS                                                             77.11         77.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.47
SP1   SP CITY            33.23
ALS   ALS                 3.41

2005 4004703  30 364981 MAJORS COSTELLUS                                                                 16.29         16.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.55
SP1   SP CITY             7.02
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 4004783  30 325726 CHIN KU                                                                           8.18          8.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
D01   PH FIRE             1.33
ALS   ALS                  .53

2005 4004837  30 320843 HARRIS LEE EDWARD                                                                41.88         41.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.16
C01   PB FIRE             5.93
ALS   ALS                 2.79

2005 4004957  30 325905 MARKS LAURIE ANN                                                                 21.56         21.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.58
H01   CV FIRE             2.50

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SiUvYt1CIaILjBJX8M2zxIKbTwxxJ9BB5JfG%2B0NsUJLD3O6gSFQUZcbgP26MWxoXlpM3iyGD88IBz4ezyLRdoA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4cJiuCovM4xIypHgFF/d3MHaAl3%2BChr8ZAXsLXxzh7kALSudaB2jjsnGY%2BdCTf0O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFTUD4Pc5ukeguHQ0hMOcizaxE/FclibzMvBudzM1bXQrpDxILN9mc9l/9TxIYt5eKoiE2S0vYqIjfh2QUphHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LIqv%2BmDKasl0Oe08KPTEH%2BKXBmY4mOpbI85R7zEcNXJ1jsO8rVcQJffzwqe/NZhJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cZFE7NhMJh%2Bxf6xerq4TWAhLpRhNU7RyDXmhbBHx5FoIvyoJaIGYyOP/1GkUu04RaATsJeV9hue1PEunItuonA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u1NXhrXYdKNSPn8wy1LhWfTYw06bJa/%2BaBM9NEzKPnWPDZNriDc5kxGT0xebFqSV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PtEsqMryztt1M6Cmv0SpRM%2BUaPXb50YYxJf/6LiuObYoyTZrjQt5ebpt7kUSJkswuOfWbWWpPMDcZvAlwxsPRA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZRQ7CjcxjIndkZsjl4nUQSnPWWytegZ23okIcT1tphqGGWooW8TGWQ%2Bily5C24TH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vuVqx22/LrZ9ij7%2B2UFtPq5hByb4wPKCEdIVu4wVANQ%2BcCbzxtbTQTrXqsAr/47Vz3y/6DGp7cUZU45GYFDAKQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cGhPVA%2BNMm9xyHbQWcBR3JSnEEVfa9mZnJAkr4X9QT3jFA0UeONU8wQXw6xb/%2BTY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VGcGeLcmtKAxnKXkIitm9NVWyyxKNS%2B5nveSXIi%2Brxoa1CmOT9rFHLVxLChJBYXbnmeQNsHwQZ8euKSz/jId6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6i8LPbyPI5bS6JZzbmC%2BrCld2Z9CubP2PHt1raFN74MqvEYyTCA1gEED2KFOFAZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2Beb1XCgVNGhaIKtBrh9YfoQMetM%2BVEoAAUZye2/bIHHiC0ibD6jE4k4apMItzPT6tmIf5W1u4ywnBtbibWBNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HW/nsrJzpTwfkYeFzMvi5/qwMGBmIBO6iGiDdEN3O4a1cmOLIJ3qnwjNMIYqG/yg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mUKkceGAd62SuVo/mzCoUxQcri5J5f2MhDumR2j2L8LfxD29wPmlaxdPlM5/%2BbAUk0MHC32pr%2BjVxYYmZDr1BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F5PoA8I3b3xSKSIJXGoGC8ShAjhBKEvHKSieOa5f64B0oUklz/DsOJHd7FnN%2BkKC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B7PAFBwFYIg1Vf/BlsC4/aSlrxeaSVzkGKfLGz/Bo6tLTHZkR2WMD9pDOwPzGvLLLVT8I30a4F/o9lMATEGP0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IxZFGSk44PTCf1yRM5hfqlOcnGj%2Bz4cTKOUpjdJxp52T3Y6GLlOpt4gRdTVFrP8U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6h9r3sF4AlGGxGAgOGa%2BTo7yAuBCsHzZuCOSyGkAlYTV/coyBPPdvL1F7jjZU0CoreHrU4vBWFFXeQxtJX89w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMSiPvlnCJMLTR4uTL90r8MkIlAjkJ%2B6dRXsMI5Pa8IUNSnMc1pU7/HXeFONPPgD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u6/o%2BQPJGATsb6iDXaxdmle1jP71AXTEb/HmF2zgfzF7rODXhsNpCvaRJcWT//6p9PiuveJxd62p44V0XUIKoQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6OlwD06KOGb05mhid1Wz6azio9Qlhrug2W%2Bsy3%2BnD49%2BJJUdQHSr%2BMm6nxQbYSej&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ExfnJBE2UliTDgtxL2neELknG64OWAcufRY427imihH9J0GnKEBukDFR68B/Dofnf3Yr2yEumjZFQ3l%2B2fCtdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IkvDQcFGi4XREmJmXqKDrR2DGQvmCRm%2B4EZoMg0UBhvw/X1hCSQT0MLFbuEdAey4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OXpxSaxzmVp9iXLKuRRAONXscm5pt55L8dXJnin8PC1Y695Y0BSaUyuQPgezf8o/FcbW5hFWPoDbOVEWE3LxKA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdjqxQ/p%2BHrZgyuv631TvGsNdipOEYKOruTKv15ybNI1JyICjyAsJpgNmHp95wlT&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    165
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.48

2005 4005112  30 365021 VELAZQUEZ MARCO ANTONIO MORALES                                                  12.12         12.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
VA1   VASS CITY           6.15
ALS   ALS                  .46

2005 4005426  30 326579 HUNTER KATHY CRANFORD                                                            49.69         49.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.08
SP1   SP CITY            21.41
ALS   ALS                 2.20

2005 4005438  30 365055 MONROE MARCIA HUNTER                                                            108.55        108.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          41.23
SP1   SP CITY            33.85
ALS   ALS                 3.47
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4005478  30 365065 BARLOW JUSTIN WALLACE                                                            28.19         28.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.78
CG1   CG CITY            10.42
ALS   ALS                  .99
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 4005504  30 365076 OCAMPO DORA CRUZ                                                                 29.61         29.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.97
RB1   RB CITY            16.63
ALS   ALS                 1.01

2005 4005518  30 365084 POPE WILLIAM HENRY                                                                8.25          8.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.90
CA1   CAMERON             4.02
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 4005536  30 300048 MUSE HOWARD BRAXTON                                                               4.25          4.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.47
H01   CV FIRE              .49
ALS   ALS                  .29

2005 4005545  30 365092 STEWART CODY JEROME                                                              43.66         43.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.17
SP1   SP CITY             5.89
ALS   ALS                  .60
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4005549  30 365093 DILLON JAMES EDWARD                                                               1.41          1.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.06
Q01   CC FIRE              .26
ALS   ALS                  .09

2005 4005550  30 365094 TILLEY EDWINA LAMONDS                                                             3.28          3.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.71
J01   RB FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .23

2005 4005561  30 365098 BLACK DEXTER STEPHEN                                                              5.71          5.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.66
H01   CV FIRE              .66
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 4005564  30 365101 HILL TAMICHA NICOLE                                                              62.72         62.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.41
TT1   TT CITY             1.19
ALS   ALS                  .12

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sgxRAH463Z5P3yVQGGu4rZs3Hi2yQ/FupI/OS6ihjf3UzzyIlPkteYLh8qqd1vflrpmsQwSVZSueJlk6KXcodQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N84EAedGJ4aIB1qrSlxPqM1j9TRGHXeatuebtdt9u%2BeSprvQ03PgiTy9JpOzPKd2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UaOrKBNwQkeEzQWRQ6brPEE3WVfm6b7vmUZ/4ZjeyDhzHhKndxEmk82dU0wd8mMruuirAK3OP0kMGz4b3ZdpXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtKcNCI%2BeosaPhkAeq0fdbzuB0s0fNPyLTGHpYQmeAuJT32BTggAFnttvQcqlBUq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GlCpKXgL2DhoRAQk2AArK2A8K4o5PP5akmEHBbBzfHpcIazrF2vlRIDXkkgiJOE1u2KxOm2Y1ORgq4bcu/ENxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aHLnDx9ebuITV1pyXPE%2BYOizC7Xqj2zUKtyzgIIatRmCIuOnMVWx2b9c%2B4Yj4qWz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXXa6E6FcHV3Y2MIvpN3bz3tzmst7meV0fDI4gql4MygGbVlmY2AYvda1d1uyheauoHdkzDhQNOySrOaUkxCYg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AuLSd6Aq766uoNj90zXfJLOTWSl4we8Rj5cokoWEccDJrlikVQDYt3GtwDlNQivV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPd8g5vXDPb6k7jNDx9Vqpdn8vuZmCSfzJ9DMnP1lV3M6F6k/xBx9CVqypIG4hqcbUvza0RSaZj/EdZGdK12Vw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOGdlLLaiih8f5K1j2MTYHaYgDuR/7xXN5c1MUaS%2BMSzcqDpnaeKy68FRsJi9WuR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8RZb4p0Mu7wEU22FoZ5qrpY84LdCZHmdsNQ3A4dc7rKyOTYkbTP1lOoIPWqQCMMT1Ai6pw8SyaTLOVHaOQiesg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zLhTV/X13FD8CgTqMqccH3kcFZ92vO7BnrsCoHMchwYYetWJd0mQNxNbGNWcriON&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KVLwOEs4Zu7O66rgkQarl6TsaLGLJzNPWkLFanIizZHBZTIt7C6GTpV91HlN%2BpZKbv9UDPOiyCMBdxXe3xRshg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPTBklxwFhTY7D35J3SD0K71MIbonMJLYhM8bsVwsfKqRiR5enKaxnOFU7zK0R3M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BEIyNcm0dWT5SxjkRi2mLWHdH2dk4qTKqC2Zd2qbVBhnSIBx%2BkkhV53CO72GxYGTFEOOCtXVnINMQXdaPqVk3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bhdxx0PShUrprAATcpFuj5O/yEz3wiXMm8twsuXKXSZIfTzrHieimePxN6EbptzT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OjGcN6LrDMpmvAplPTMbJb0Y4wYlJFth6%2BSGFpMhQlCnYVKHX098J21vELnZxcDTwraofe4TBSWO4u66IXtPhQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GhW/dDQ6XwsHBJ4IVMMhcmuhESNyi2FaCikE0w5WyTDxwv4ZMqdCGIPbT%2BBofLTy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SDpr%2Bg9JQd4RqhcTjiyBT%2B8w2W6I2J0n4Wx4HItdSVZIy3A0jS6NWp1D3iI4m8Z2mPQ5Y4yQHuS6K13ztz4K5Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bYFtTlz6O8jkKHui7HzlGpQKISueqyA7HFWLJEjul1y0upMOtRWITqYim4sNDWUZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/tFg79qQSm5l%2BQPZo4DRUKoQtM2Tas1HAJEGG5G4jtwHv0V5Q0r1xCdR3UiAgyvp1tc18dBdyn6%2Bl0dZzh7aSA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ZQ%2B9SXISv/EcEvWA5Fsq9gf/r7SpaARB2EBN%2B7l%2BIOrEZJ7ZUKSr7gB5dgHorkB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u9pGD7%2BMDECprI5QzgxxeQgeqYxWgKC2u38MSA6GUz6BFh0HVogfH1SUtVGnvrBcEGJcOG97FnMKtikEpWoBpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9o6BCTy5jOY25r6pd8cihUtFyiFB/d8GpB%2Bn9fBHlQm8qo96sckm6lWxGo3lrjZf&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    166
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 4005591  30 365115 JOHNSON STEPHEN THOMAS                                                           43.33         43.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.35
E01   SL FIRE             1.02
ALS   ALS                  .96
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4005599  30 365119 SMITH MELVIN DONTAE                                                              59.23         59.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.34
SP1   SP CITY            12.60
ALS   ALS                 1.29
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4005602  30 365121 THOMPSON DEBRA JEAN                                                               4.65          4.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
J01   RB FIRE              .48
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 4005622  30 365131 MALLOY ROSIE MAE                                                                 13.12         13.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.93
K01   CG FIRE             1.27
ALS   ALS                  .92

2005 4005692  30 365163 MORRIS SABRINA JENNELLE                                                           2.55          2.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.34
SP1   SP CITY             1.10
ALS   ALS                  .11

2005 4005762  30 365196 BERNAL DOROTEA                                                                  119.30        119.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          73.77
J01   RB FIRE             9.32
ALS   ALS                 6.21
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 4005767  30 365198 OLSON JESSICA EWA                                                                91.20         91.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.36
PB1   PB CITY            42.02
ALS   ALS                 3.82

2005 4005784  30 365208 RAY MARY LOIS                                                                     9.81          9.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.17
K01   CG FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .69

2005 4005890  30 365257 HILL MAXINE FREY                                                                 57.55         57.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.21
SP1   SP CITY            24.80
ALS   ALS                 2.54

2005 4005929  30 365277 MARCUM WILLIAM FREDERICK                                                         54.21         54.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.45
SP1   SP CITY            23.36
ALS   ALS                 2.40

2005 4005996  30 365307 MCNEILL SHONDIE MARERA                                                           10.24         10.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.66
VA1   VASS CITY           5.19
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 4005999  30 365308 BABER HASTLE EUGENE JR                                                           12.01         12.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.35
ALS   ALS                  .83

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZB2LFFcixDuScqSizlGoBPAPuxeycfIcjCjjv6VFLGjPerwSCUrmScGUIK5mwf0wlhq8KQwPwcMMDRJCPzUHQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMmJgt7TYQo/8F82ewoPfEwJm6sa%2BGBPdbEW84yOJqVCgKS85rishrpxzm5MYfpZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ah2npOPBavVGp8scYZsF2WrmfAv4gvG52t4Nw4zq6bsIK6OwojGW8ziZ5MlWPLJxYMwUCtcLD3dGo/Fuz2jbQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yW0TCfUK/s/y%2ByP7jtRADn1xv9%2BtH8nWrnWt5TruI0aq%2BpndGv5YVkQXk70ZMn40&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ukmfv3IXMbFC7bAaUCmDwlBX%2BwAftPXT%2BOsCKvvtHEr7I2w8%2BRHSZDuubikzUFhXfWvxgTkGuZBdTXfyzADJsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqSCdzHOGzMDPI1E0Eed1PLbTOdhqYAzoyWFbr%2BDbZ/lK8D7qCMDcmoR%2Bw3iyy1T&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQ4erop%2BbufmVfGPePjQNwX6kvod5dt8rN3jgoxKmHW27ncpPj95sCow6rAVReeFYGLiV5xyDpn/FvS0HAmPwQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nijWq3yuYv2deQWsuzYcUZMsTr%2BGHeNamzy3d1RjzzyWR9Mo3dKOJrIcQhtDOBm2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ou7gOYjFRjU9Lwm9Eb9xUu4wQdX7FlZlJ%2B8jFV3FVL13trwYc%2BCVdzkaZsfo0Gi0dy/bUyhTb9Rn3dG6C9rTbA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hal3prmrQ6dQr7VBit/N57spcbpdkmh6GtY83j6G8h6dk%2B6OsYAdZYXvyeeODci7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lhuy5mcFuxmGPKpvZMl83Y2QFNI/Bk3HYYcNfdijKFF7JQ3pRg33eiZnO6WkJMc11KPG3oW1hCISlWN9iFRAzA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pAHHkfd2Dq/dg3dOFESf3q/XifZPbEXvWijYVvpe0mbWC1BkIbilS%2BjdeyxMCnVe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZI%2BcdnDIySiWhLxdKbHRinKL/Y8nOJOfXbMVpnK9qETYNMODeWkoSiD4X8FN7VHHqe/BXyzkoS80VduV7Dbphg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRNTETh9a8y8V31QAcveqFQj1yATZkFlH5lig0pJ/m47UeAnzjIISXHv2aMH8ZYR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NApTN1zN0LbJyuO%2BA12RugkXIrVUt8mYqs7GquAPy5tB1fAjm9dSLvH9aciz0uA3DD/dW/yzYPGYqATSLVo0LA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HNto%2BM88VXlUNZiIEX%2BASmwUBkh3LKnb3geHmWgw6fUJlyIstllwNuOs1RUYOHnV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOLUBx0edtM3zSCrxqQ4ja8hxLB%2BaCg8Zuewea8uu16CkF0uisEWTqoxxl8E3LeG9xrmZEvs5iyQUpWdafg%2B3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TBqFlyECghEzhAQ4BBeuJZqpwb/Bn3/9hg1r5R/P4gs63sKLcJPa0gl%2BP%2BjE34uD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dW3sW74x9Q7ORpktHgaFbewkLGzpQZnIcAuFYiN4WDGyc32R4v9wfRc5676gjozBWacy4wUbSvE5U6HGcs%2BpaA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F%2BeOiEMPTUvkUHo0UzGJZAnMSeRZBJDcHCmrN5Vj8bvhpAMPpoSva3b%2BjKZXZzOc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=artkYKKXbjT4LenshNvsYo2WBMPTUQzz2sJ9Wc3%2BPbgrB7nABtufEZaYQWUV4hO4cWtsKjWSbv53RqjAt0IFUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfPNLEoaHobtyk2FJyV%2B6D2XmAaWoU0cbpxAv/abMy66PJev6Ot1hyt/NvmrNFu0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OEzAlvpDpwRUghNjmh9tnpxzzCB0kREzKcdrtFzDf9t57fMbRKp3ahPqJdEN7Z/IhWL4rElZ5TxP3iPAE/6JhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eqGkAE8y8yHiv/pgzaL%2B/XfW2RihMyTNaJb9O/MBm9RP%2BD91lWPYnJm0kq8LkdS4&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    167
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 4006026  30 365319 MCKAYHAN STEPHANIE LOUISE                                                        26.43         26.43

CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.87
SP1   SP CITY            11.39
ALS   ALS                 1.17

2005 4006072  30 365347 HANCOCK KELLIE DENELL                                                            16.66         16.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.74
SP1   SP CITY             7.18
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 4006078  30 357281 GRANT KRISTIN MORRIS                                                             24.83         24.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.30
PH1   PH CITY             9.33
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2005 4006123  30 365371 MCNEILL TYRONDA LEVETTE                                                          25.97         25.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.63
SP1   SP CITY            11.19
ALS   ALS                 1.15

2005 4006216  30 365416 ANDERSON RICHARD                                                                 48.90         48.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.71
C01   PB FIRE             6.93
ALS   ALS                 3.26

2005 4006297  30 365456 SMITH BETTY CAIN                                                                  4.92          4.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.71
Q01   CC FIRE              .90
ALS   ALS                  .31

2005 4006350  30 365416 ANDERSON RICHARD                                                                 19.02         19.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.06
C01   PB FIRE             2.69
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2005 4006365  30 365487 MCCRIMMON DOUGLAS MATTHEW III                                                   145.43        145.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          76.33
SP1   SP CITY            62.67
ALS   ALS                 6.43

2005 4006368  30 325445 LOPEZ SELVIN ALVAREZ                                                             25.34         25.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.30
SP1   SP CITY            10.92
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2005 4006434  30 365532 BROWN ALBERT DEVONTE                                                              3.50          3.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.80
G01   EASTWOOD             .46
ALS   ALS                  .24

2005 4006580  30 365619 THOMAS RASHAD DAMON                                                              59.72         59.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.03
Q01   CC FIRE            10.90
ALS   ALS                 3.79

2005 4006586  30 365622 CLARK ROBERT CURTIS                                                              92.63         92.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          77.19
K01   CG FIRE             8.94
ALS   ALS                 6.50

2005 4006607  30 365633 ENGLISH JOSHUA ANTHONY                                                           22.35         22.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.73
SP1   SP CITY             9.63
ALS   ALS                  .99

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jf%2B78nRvBL1Dw3pUjBoRtZ98qowhCcb3RgbO44GZ2tiKq0Ihxtpmq%2BadmRmC0CQw1cOwQmazzkguNwOtLQeBVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/8eS%2BrIpQFzV8cK7lM5EF15sgZu5LsanDJ28/K5AZFCTWe40x8HO7yBTXiAg7nGu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ENECpsYQqbaSk%2ByU7ISlO1Rm9r0NKTzVvhIJKOxhA4J9vA4F%2B9mhLfiTupjUZW%2BU3gyZ0648603bV9fUFZkBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rM%2BB3z2o%2BWS0qBgYHqwBsLycX54Qar4oKw9qAL0W%2BaoeaHRRgGZxmIr/Bps9qFU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JQPdHjf2p61vzDvKTktw9IRQPlNn5cDAF%2BGVMFHQ1d6bI6vckquBCfrxGnm6CE1OsJxju6Tagu2qzLFNQVJbtw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P6/4qVSFSqO0a3tEiTGxYC04QVbNJ0kfiXutCIiuBxKX02h0J3Nq1S/eDOHGQMOt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dXpfFgy2%2B2li0qlvQOeMVF5IaBBwfAOzC1Tv7vvDLy7yPKNLXmq%2B8Dq8L0WjvkK4da%2BUyZIJvjkE1QxxfeNtgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dxcsgE96avSby3IwzgqKN1vz53Rij1NmbjLsQAY0Cov8pS51eo9LoMjagUp/Td3q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yd%2BoNWG/vHMdYcgCnIfShm3%2BMvad9kHCrvZ1E9Hsv0ZhllXSu3TAgbJ%2ByOExyd57ZxBCCE/mk2uJx/E6g2dl3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5JteNh3GzVB5H72j0Q/gM3q9uAw3XrXo4IeUM1QJ7M490sTyjwGt7QZ%2BhSAZDl1l&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TmR7iNiDsKILRDxc74XTkF4IfqCgdzmuz%2BXzZp%2BO9LLLta0m7R18UeEnXJrBryQe5tVEtuXQi0wgnX0lAOj8JQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gL4RYT0WVBue%2BDcjdPVFfKyJpWQIeRpN795cGXFDSUoTmF8SzQywa0U9S/NciCK9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v%2B2/bYYW7TOX8iubGwc0xbVO5b/nK5a190d3MnN4Po4k78a3TUdhqRVtZwPM5Ka85NNqo%2B1ZiBMt9Ew2dC9ZuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycBqvZsFRNqB7oVAkK8Us1s1Xym8S8KRw80ZJJCeQLlQWPK/k0g7qFgroR7ky86b&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=booiqDouQSqbD/Cu5DVxhwZx7Dv6SG3UbEszooSHjtw2o1hEztgQz23aJomIhFBm372ntG93YVxLMKOUTxp4Eg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cDVKMUQulSdht8inGlVBZzpokISkb0n/5/Y/uKErvuKhRi59xQQA1vMX1Lak7CoC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vU7Jlz4ET%2BdqNIaugFFhPYfH0dbpq9bxhOmL7E/EK1PU5eFPhOnAUckymeO%2Be4nTVzp0v/aUX9bggscUVdH19A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EamLZ6ekWEV%2B6Z2DMsFt5BXZ54nVks9TVqhvMnDnjeMgU8yK1Wn4sR8EIWBDYZ5/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gmn6DwacD3SDJhTums3n73Fx2KSDbvoGSIrUMDK3a9HrK4nFS4jfXLp9J1LGFcBQjdLSQi3a2xTXmGf3%2B3kkQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k9wnG1cHuKbE/yPtK/5BSFsnnrYYb%2BMp5r8lMZgVZgQLoq6BwC20sd2MX7ooVIrV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t2RKVeay1A8we2AVWoXnu9KPCADJGabwrg4A17H6bLzpwa0Of5uJLyBrROwZFueiaFoJ2z71a16f8qnQr2GEqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4EgCKdJug8GnJzZ7delrtgY5EfW/rdFdcqgOm0QFh8rpwMuNif72qU28n0FD8lFN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hSTIgLJz0o0DoDc1OQsuRKnFPnNry5IpSRZE/6jinV1MmU0NyviMKsrva6XoM6/ZPxl0dXJTt96Aunip%2BlX2MQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yHfrr3dCHjEWiKFfOzB4bLJF8dhxXkPAMJZsszktwYi7nNCCtPysjfAqLrkXoI9C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ga75YM3Um7DgP0t3CzPXT%2BsYdMf1nFnu/D2MEfWs%2B/gtciIbVDHbnSeVMN%2BshhQPzKtvUajupRao1HRXn5kU9w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ZUUDrB6qQxD%2BsCXkg/OKOANaJNpFxTb6NCAwrgXMTZzP%2Bg7BqulsMsWunmhknzJ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    168
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 4006702  30 360206 PEREZ CARLOS AQUINO                                                              18.40         18.40

CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.87
Q01   CC FIRE             3.36
ALS   ALS                 1.17

2005 4006748  30 365705 TORRES ARTURO                                                                    25.57         25.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.85
H01   CV FIRE             2.96
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2005 4006755  30 365707 MCKENZIE PAMELA GROSS                                                           109.38        109.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          91.96
T01   WP FIRE             9.68
ALS   ALS                 7.74

2005 4006859  30 321893 ADAMS JUDY INGRAM                                                                11.15         11.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.61
AB1   AB CITY             5.07
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 4006902  30 322704 ROBERTSON JUANITA MCGOWAN                                                         8.95          8.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.03
A01   SP FIRE             1.33
ALS   ALS                  .59

2005 4006946  30 365767 MANESS LANEY DUNCAN                                                              11.33         11.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.36
J01   RB FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .79

2005 4007100  30 365791 GOLDSTON KESHIA BONITA                                                            8.58          8.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.79
C01   PB FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 4007151  30 365809 HUSSEY CATHERINE WALLACE                                                         22.81         22.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.85
J01   RB FIRE             2.38
ALS   ALS                 1.58

2005 4007174  30 322875 SPENCER RITA KAY                                                                 54.21         54.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.45
SP1   SP CITY            23.36
ALS   ALS                 2.40

2005 4007227  30 365831 POPE CLARENCE EUGENE                                                             21.37         21.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.81
K01   CG FIRE             2.06
ALS   ALS                 1.50

2005 4007233  30 365835 KUNIANSKY MARY FRAZIER                                                          264.45        264.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX         138.80
SP1   SP CITY           113.96
ALS   ALS                11.69

2005 4007239  30 365836 BOWMAN NICOLE LAMPROS                                                            81.49         81.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.98
B01   CRESTLINE          12.12
ALS   ALS                 5.39

2005 4007261  30 325982 STRICKLAND LINDA LEE                                                             20.10         20.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.39
H01   CV FIRE             2.33
ALS   ALS                 1.38

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfUxxceG7XH3w1T29vdkhyKtfjcFEQoWEV9wefhi/LUHesH3MtqXxuuEzz6E1BahAIM/Nqo8gweKD%2BkZZfkEnA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRB9ukjnX1ws4wL26x91OXUSUH%2BcQVMOMejuNy3PSLrBKXmCxmZkkjH9muF2sYYD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8qEMvwulY6zKQYQRK/ODG5rAKZmHIO7CLu5vNzKWiTW/%2BwtoxkWfZlgU0p%2B9N6UivH%2BVHDPO4xXlMJPvJtJqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l6huulCCLmPh1KYDcKQxANTbI71mUBXCuhhWuBua1sYpTl76wxpF6FLm%2BUdEwg7g&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QIyN2pXr0gcXo2z41sgqe4/amDSXTFZBxUXhHSbdSVrNydEV9hdBNFKFy6pmqqeG11hKNrd0EyQkYo6CnCY6Mw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8aPP1MYZ7MfNJ4t61VRslBEJagUENVTJMIMsQnctlr84ovs4q5QSUMtQMS8ytVOu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D4RNRsAlKd/xL2OKP2ajJp6CAqrfDMdA6XWRGH4tHtW7mkNVSEmgoq9YXsM9L8qBZM31ag8b53f14aOIuPTfDw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f31HPT1PUSNUz/vgdVIhMEDr3zZBDkoHxTGz95w5Wh/GQLVnlCWMMxzgYncxNVn5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H6auJiLqm4%2BvPCUGzQnR4ZBuSeb8ch2vNph6NX%2Biibjez%2BuFA0c4cjw6Y%2Bnnf6w8Dfrelg%2BqUdH95PTd69cbQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9pHzu4AjDjt7z2O8rsgO0owade41E6kRNjvNN8d05U%2BmXOFB3Km%2BaKa46zGPrER&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bu3WVD%2Bdlu1wq5Lj4joEIt9PaRJHyqVPkg8JgLpy/VkOhII1FXX0xAjLcRmHI%2BmveitYTGFFQPviY4URZ8IRXw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vuvfJ1d4bkx6%2B5vSha3VqAkwu6OLUiTo1kbwO1nu2i1iplm20Pnwa12QdmWbpkmV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ykrBbMxqHCl0ltfBCZY%2BAiLM0ziKMPuYInVvxq4XX0cddPhyhyZNA9U3BSYGVJK4RZqeL/dCSkXeRHIcvG243A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NTqa5akOgeGD8Daw8qAZfu96GB0MfjLH5nG0U9ToCDuHkln64XBz80szgRzD23co&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8J/eYEQVfBYDUuQU0un9yPT09dwgeiZec5hJ1WiyZb5J7CteRCB1DJ5hR/2qRO4C8gvbIrQY2ZWoNheQeXR5Qw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ccceyyqzw2Squmb1ztrdtlHuD%2BmIKvICTO7MmVDSv2ocbGe8Lqf1I3%2BGxjMe5y%2B%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BwPQK2a61aW8bVgp04v2WP0y2IJ0qsFmv7r0GfLBKbbLLAzQjVPed7eegz%2Bsc0UrzCgvnYaCKfM2Z3T%2B/B6%2B/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6/2iHkD1VoAcGypC03eh9y/jyU1SBm5unXe4II/Sqr/iMnA9ZPzY4Jo4yi1N94r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VlrnSeMVYqFcUga%2Bil1mpowH/c2kuJnxoshZ12wQc8gayCpPafAFfqypnCVmGs8M1Zx2VM/T6yTnLFOdTSP/wQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1OqV1im6i5xEHXIjIsDu7ai3I8wiCSdjJ5ZqUrbfNgrgjbxzRnaPDTER0ujU6weK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qhDCSMbFEcs6%2Bg93636QhfmOvqja0oJqhihhdFXKqcEva3V8I9pyhmy3zbDvXlvo4s80CLxIqQPzM3GycetCLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sbe9oPQ467dDh%2Bo2ZTan90abg4M7HuklhCVdQkh3qg8zCBtEWnW9vmZeamMPrFDt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZeGd%2BnIGNL99kDeBYOWYX81y3C50Cvf9R/BeAqNdoN9J67i5vjzXkFKFtza1WEjz8nXmz/tP7Q4aUEqCiw3dA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfawwfhs8MIGsLFyKf%2B/OmxvRpFVX23gbozm5PPvdu3OhxdNI669u2v5EekVsMIQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oY7fxQJrGPv6pP3npMJwW2fOAyI9jsToylrGNVfnbl1UwzQqkC2vW1VojSZ6OEyFnZWLBMgiIEEYZLvumZ6LsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eqr7ACvNocu01awWPOelQXHo4EnB0qboviIUUYRHH1mbZCuSSYuRQdBKAR4gN6hU&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    169
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 4007268  30 323724 VERBAL MELVIN DAVIS                                                              25.72         25.72

CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.51
SP1   SP CITY            11.08
ALS   ALS                 1.13

2005 4007281  30 365848 DUROS TIMOTHY DEE                                                                75.91         75.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.49
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.37
ALS   ALS                 1.05
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 4007288  30 365849 FOWLER BARBARA GARREN                                                            15.51         15.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.93
PH1   PH CITY             5.83
ALS   ALS                  .75

2005 5000454  30 362007 SANDERS WILLIAM PATRICK                                                           4.51          4.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.74
W01   WESTMOORE            .44
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 5001194  30 362044 USCO, INC                                                                        41.91         41.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.76
TT1   TT CITY            18.32
ALS   ALS                 1.83

2005 5001654  30 314645 GODFREY DWAYNE                                                                   20.27         20.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.91
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.02
ALS   ALS                 1.34

2005 5002145  30 315397 GALLO KENNETH MARK                                                                2.97          2.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.38
G01   EASTWOOD             .39
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 5002361  30 362113 ALLEGIANCE HEALTHCARE COR P                                                      63.72         63.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.44
SP1   SP CITY            27.46
ALS   ALS                 2.82

2005 5002410  30 362127 MASTERPIECE FARM                                                                  1.15          1.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .90
A01   SP FIRE              .17
ALS   ALS                  .08

2005 5002425  30 362129 VAMPER LORENZO                                                                    5.10          5.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.70
SP1   SP CITY             2.20
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 5002539  30 362133 SOUTHERN LAWN CARE                                                                2.60          2.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.00
C01   PB FIRE              .40
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 5002896  30 314888 MONROE JOSEPH MCKINLEY                                                           29.87         29.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.64
CG1   CG CITY            11.17
ALS   ALS                 1.06
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 5003217  30 362168 BELL BOBBY                                                                       48.36         48.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.54

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vz3Dt8aYVr7ocz%2BMevAhX/YB3XgIEiFd5ReL7WpT0IQ8uS7ms3ihTnPlGXBnuHscZJ71f2Knkxm09Jytm2piKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NXuS2WihpylMr5aIuV7DlTpFJSj1mIyOBwgMV2U6/MZybdZBIB7R5GFkkD9gP3Ze&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J4v2m4vOe0WKtMkBLDlPJPJ6E4DKGo%2BvOkneNWL2WeJTNbA5QElREjZs7J%2Bt6LSgLKgSmFWoUz9gvHdC4OXERA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EgyEy05NwXe/Id6JunsavMbx1vdt%2BNTSZFzBIewEYF8Ng2HjNAxXVEU2l2XSI9S7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lqejpQ3vfHsW492QU5bvMuBbwdMaVq4a/wut%2BA8YuXf0q3DGDs0OmDqWZTmHgD30IuwitjSG/7NnjVHuXT28GA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ndL9cuBeOCRXA4hYYDBVT2BQSNfnINVtEO2isQooEBYpk6ko89FdZamxbcEjMJZV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bCbW0ow%2Ba5ho1rVswCCpg5OFVccZeh4It1cNhDjkR0u2LrhMqRM4KwEbezpDDwqzNdR6YnzvKhduy4VHrCnvIw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9cYvHqqoBSOpBcAq0axKBezQMbabwuJWVB/jkpDKyfj/F1dx%2BS7LUSS5nzXe1sGi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gn4sC5AXxxY5SdkrZZ0gp/mn01N9f7UJ4F48MpEs01ixwwj541yt07NtjjZV/QYMLmxpb/uiVnhN/s7aE//6gA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gnZXod%2Bm1wApqH5FnDcPO6VlVix7Jjty30A7TPnuPF1LTpSmRvFNOr8q2DnQwjH3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WEZ8hviesznvagCTgsyjfSukqu7/oFfp/PsxYoo5UCRSHAoF/pxm62l/LIxgmyr5Cu8WswMTzZ/nmp%2BFoiEQIw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rMKofNlFXkPDFh5WCSB84cdBrdoqZQdURz9zynl9mYkrrtJFtIaZ18Pc4eMD5row&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCUladE36yDXxm1MIkiu8pr/LWj1/gvXF71vG2WYqGGuaCK5C/IKLZ9pJsdp79uJ0z%2BMbE0wCWhzHcZA1f2q4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mgFHyS0T6i5FQTotyR4ExBABEoX/6MsikyyukVVUc64h6yEj28550B8d0rVQKR/Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z9z//NbqmOgdjmfTedWHCumjh3baXOXC/ixd0c6RrKXrTCT1l/6BjrUTX2tRhKdcaPGhOxKk0vhVwWRqU6p8GQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wzExJ1xeWlTc9ed1TivMlCrr3U6YQeOalwqReWvnqfu5wg34pNpfTcszhOpD0n0d&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3vvMUHV7s03e/aPTnYFNO0IOdIMXaRsAYypGALyLuFiI4Io6YfrkWMahtv2mcvCgTxKqtcZ%2BaTQ4F9hEyz3gjw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sq28WU4VWQniFhgSh8NA/6JUHvDyq7nBBEF29JamxFHOw%2BVwr%2BOCag0LDls4SyI2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5UNp/VJz5Qj5iRsbfzz2jwLFglsCCtFDyAJF1QNUwaQOJyQhExxAKkSxJXfINNiyUXVVbUkAgDpbv3M7O5%2B0Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3nJyVPsls/d7G95XuDpb/CaUYcZe4SSsuBPnB66%2BbdkmcB3aug6TD3mC%2BkrgCmrE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=10YY1FkGNe%2B0wvMpJ0XHpB9iAUXc/sserQQgxb5%2BQ/2aeB7vAnJg4daKUnx05y9%2Bvca5ghU1%2BYhvq4E5RcBI/A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xUayhAsgy6huRDa9zjOSUHgS/%2Babuv6c%2BMcyiNImU3P7bZmUBJtnv7uEtC7IJbUm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rzK555ncxVRzM2snkHWHO8MXghpyuG8Sqtk6/1r0Zq0qorzI5jh/YzzPOe49UWDmbYQn8YV76x2whEf1SW2rhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7jwDzmvfMir3QZZ3qaCGoAhCKbNhO8ut90H38KQvcdX1QiOJUGbyeljc%2BUKcsna&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uIH02PV1yuMUKMCasyOOCZCkrZjbtjeJGiZLDYu%2B5/7djTS037rgyY9VGfWWPCJ5zkDEgF0CZmo5HC2r9wL1Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cGSZpeiZqX0PsfvIzTQMnUqqY6YzAiON5%2BkD9YGc%2BkH8lzmKiGvjBD2pjQe1gpNx&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    170
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
C01   PB FIRE             2.60
ALS   ALS                 1.22
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5003218  30 314300 LARRY W WILLIAMS TRUCKING                                                       111.67        111.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          92.25
J01   RB FIRE            11.65
ALS   ALS                 7.77

2005 5003514  30 362181 PERSON ALEXANDER LEON                                                            36.10         36.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.08
N01   ES FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .43
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5004406  30 313850 PAGE TRAVIS EARL                                                                  7.10          7.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.90
K01   CG FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 5004708  30 362280 NUHN MARTHA SHERRILL                                                             16.64         16.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.06
A01   SP FIRE             2.48
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2005 5004711  30 362224 MCRAE RODERICK BERNARD                                                           10.08         10.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.37
K01   CG FIRE              .99
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 5004769  30 362296 COLLINS JAMES CHRISTOPHER                                                        58.21         58.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.70
L01   CMFDMVTX            8.66
ALS   ALS                 3.85

2005 5005034  30 313454 CAPE FEAR HEATING & AIR COND OF WILM                                             16.38         16.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.60
SP1   SP CITY             7.06
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 5005057  30 315026 KUEHN MOTOR LEASING                                                             135.84        135.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX         107.54
C01   PB FIRE            19.24
ALS   ALS                 9.06

2005 5005086  30 362374 POINDEXTER RICKY LANE                                                             2.03          2.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.61
L01   CMFDMVTX             .28
ALS   ALS                  .14

2005 5005166  30 301650 FANCHER IRVING RICHARD                                                           18.01         18.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.45
SP1   SP CITY             7.76
ALS   ALS                  .80

2005 5005185  30 362405 THOMAS GARY BRENT JR                                                             22.54         22.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.38
H01   CV FIRE             2.61
ALS   ALS                 1.55

2005 5005294  30 362441 LEWIS WILLIE LEE III                                                             89.68         89.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.07
SP1   SP CITY            38.65
ALS   ALS                 3.96

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EMldOyvarb67IqjBFZkwKj0Y%2BgIUa2YnR%2BwMAgnhqg1f06vCQaZT98IgCP%2B2NoLIWelfj5qmwzr82UkcRA/Zjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YSlnfr1/Hj%2B5m1rJSXPwsw3ZA6Mpj6YLMU%2BWcB1sojNBJbJVFlkcFu2rMdMv3m8R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PVG17KebRv57VxyPJi4cYYxo4XXCP0bFkJuNeUPNY4b%2BuL%2Bealm%2BbPjyKW8lDFpiV4%2B353o0XA7OYi/UYy%2BPrQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOa8yEi1TLmqpK4goFkMGhdkSg%2BQ5kbm7x3BZELN2V3jSdqBdDiXDD1FZjgvMASc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oM8Mm/9A9Stkn9HyP5JLGROzUQ7yck5BO6wdYLO5t07doV/3FShcHFHM32sGzrOQZgPIojjL4xBYaSgjWdUdiQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMdN99D2Q9rR/Q5E%2BLKXWxMszHiJgqaRiEp2tsFlKOKnTLDcFv7TUdJQ17G4XhpK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xo7yXeNuYCosvFZ26iX7o8BIu480mQNClddw47tCVXKfzEG2P5lqsfWyWrAxaGqJPcaNeYAwf1HaFBYSaBBoEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jLPQUCltzGwLmumlUlMuu4XD8qn1Bh3t%2B%2B8cJYtkpzVrUO7yHwL7a48pkAl0QPTi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mC7qDYGARG8IJx/lb9xZuyXqbI2rbdTGlTojPk5TGpV7F%2BHLvQSqFvC2X7tZcti10Pv89ioha9Mm5bdJ%2BTdh5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i5l03Mraf/PRmROJzVdHlxbxpsrCjHr0b7MJv8HZUNZu6wiS5sWIc3Xl373H0Tp1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=polLBIqGrWuYZ1%2BGXiTMYT1VPjGUMEp4JaZKTM66rqxbM8o060ewD193ZWB1lb0KKxah2NzNb5vVBaLpDiHPCw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUzNlZkTOwnp4ksM22VfFfsim%2BcJPFx4pSGtnCYjEcFK6qKIbRK4Ge26G4e58XBW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eSXdWYr5%2BIXc7FOU1GfZ%2BemOz0N62t4gNyu16U4kg%2BfyuBN0KCWy1wiisbosoiSsG5vwloxaTemKkVuofwWaLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SXq3ymDa41Dl9YxtBWfC2hB52RkOGebfbbb4wmhQZrAc4fDVPHF9/Qhc/m9DVX9i&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJLToLEA3d2iENk/u2f3bmbk5QxUrzrFCoH4UWxOqBW2RN5hbQRqHZa6%2BrH0O1ELCkVh/BTnT98ZXtpyiJCErg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7GPHmlHJ3sinCOHGnxKiyMdWp6mLfz19dD7hju0ILyf7Z1xcw5xxWBGRZQNGKSRL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ra6VYVDJUJ4JAn%2B/Smy%2BzxyxxDHhijdXLVcZKzYLAtqour1aEfbgE3TmkhyqfmFi7IkHNkobMxU87DYrtULREw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Ic4CqdcVvRO2qHwxU0n4vx7dpdiC/TklfKR5XHeyj7ZVVWv9UXF2OtNAg%2BGgi4O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8InGZcrQOXYtfU8F8v60nuUlwvcliIfhZxMrUDkXYsgVptoeBHcP7DgzL27k297z9TpgmuYWF5SABGrM6mhGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJZQy7YHPtzkKqAQv3Q1idza3wu7ftKtpSRQsffCTKH11Dms1SAFp6PSdoV7klAY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fciNCiiiU6wxv/nGc97JLl6vx1qcZQZQmBTGOGuOLRIshglmzBvJfhN8fCT9iUe%2BTlWBCP5jCUSWFFtUPrhX/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wKriCyp0dES3g3ScOgqu/6%2By2%2BH/DYBczunwYtlDCoqde3sc9RkcgmYSYbL5GWwZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0kPoyo6CKFSW0lTK5RIdch42/63%2B21pdS5gRGjiGCFlE8xdbAhdJVwIcLrsdEK71j8spOrZRcq47CwNEWyT0Og==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wkqg5/NKIjeCGT9MbxHRRSA7F9C1iVacedrbmff3rXmrQtwV35H3iHEHkrQIeWwq&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    171
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 5005311  30 362448 SMITH DARRELL HANRI                                                               3.90          3.90

CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.95
P01   AB FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 5005340  30 362458 BROWN RONNIE LAWRENCE SR                                                          3.60          3.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.05
F01   WEST END             .30
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 5005378  30 362469 BEAVER DONNIE RAY                                                                69.60         69.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.00
N01   ES FIRE             6.72
ALS   ALS                 4.88

2005 5005636  30 315026 KUEHN MOTOR LEASING                                                              14.53         14.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.50
C01   PB FIRE             2.06
ALS   ALS                  .97

2005 5005666  30 366583 CARDENAS VICTOR ALEJANDRO                                                        26.45         26.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.85
J01   RB FIRE             2.76
ALS   ALS                 1.84

2005 5005687  30 344388 PINEDA MARLON DARIO BARRERA                                                      14.46         14.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.35
A01   SP FIRE             2.15
ALS   ALS                  .96

2005 5005704  30 366594 ALVARADO BRITTANY SHALANE                                                        23.71         23.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.92
AB1   AB CITY            10.79
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 5005705  30 366595 HASTINGS RACHAEL WIRTZ                                                           69.93         69.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.15
AB1   AB CITY            31.82
ALS   ALS                 2.96

2005 5005712  30 366598 LANKFORD GARY ALAN                                                               11.41         11.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.31
H01   CV FIRE             1.32
ALS   ALS                  .78

2005 5005735  30 366609 MCCRIMMON NELSON ANTWAIN                                                          1.78          1.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .71
RB1   RB CITY             1.01
ALS   ALS                  .06

2005 5005739  30 366612 ARNOLD BRANDON SCOTT                                                              4.29          4.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.37
L01   CMFDMVTX             .64
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 5005753  30 343328 RANGEL JOSE ANDRES MEJIA                                                         21.50         21.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.69
RB1   RB CITY            12.08
ALS   ALS                  .73

2005 5005774  30 366621 BALDWIN BEVERLY                                                                   4.88          4.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.71
P01   AB FIRE              .86
ALS   ALS                  .31

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bOpYJfS2G4DkSt2X60S0/Q9M4mTm4NARz1T168AUf7W6EjkJAeJpvTwczvqGdnhUwmTs3/RpSmtjbOwI4LKOhg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P8iL%2BcDknzJr%2B%2BQIB6n3fu6TtLBcpXLtQtkEPSbNJ2sXOIcBGMQi9SiKiDQU%2B2H1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lqQMu4F/aKqUX9CqlkTnt7viebz9ldDaV95lpKv4ZHFMG5CE6aMcPZm8HQc37dg5IWyORwLGCHZqnXt%2BWjV6vQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fp%2Bkr4nZVHpLsJjwNeOLt6L7Yof9z4eiIaLMdWkEn9THcxr/7yw6RLJhiWFb4XsX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=828CWMfsa8FdVAXmW/Pl7bniUrYaV5eiBlqLaWsZ3i/Ghq/UangDdmPz6Jh73aVP2ah3gbgkqzPV0bnZCYpCRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bvqghBWG9T76cGGcjqH5QDQdeBD4/rskurBKCwRMhoHM4PVnmFNP1nA%2BF5FwK3RU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CXHhz3%2BLItrTUj0TFww4TcFli17qztLADors%2BsUirJPSWRUqjXuZJtLsDOxkW%2BGxUEydcIpH2gA/MpfTmufH6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dUZulCAr5/lBcouM8bi/18AJt3yt3MxRLCIdD9ZSdDi8AySIYPuDInQaV4kn1O21&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=74pzM47VwxKoR6fi5aGeIjYInKyBWhFX1pxXcb2BtvLQz2LgCKogd0E2a/25vwJ50AokrMLwd6/L%2Bw9meXZF3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qfCAsVSHhZBKe6VOk3ftLlY0StPn9odY30xkKx7qZGGCZtpLCZIRKyt6LQD6SUBl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aGnv7%2Bl12UETlrK/T4ewlns7qszr8sDEhiUyvEaW00CWaL%2BZKvxDx8xsePcJWpg3vKC95qB6xywfBl0SHg9rhQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BPg2mk9Uh83Byw/tGbmdXxXcrJZrtS5rU2K8xoQb5kjEPSjP0uZFE0ffWyuy7L7F&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YfCnJ3677XDQvdx5ol72t55E5pUilPEbAMkMuGITCxjxC51v0YmJEkzIVxCPkYw9TAm896By2RBOxxrJ9prSrA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O2AtIwst1x6jJmNubb9ReRyU9GrcrOw/w01aIO5jFJhuMIr1%2BpLYsm5wXMlsyCXE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tn0Ev0wUqjtrMqO%2B9l3/Zb5/O6b/cl6od3GLHL9vt0PPXeG8qo5iVgmYZYKtHCGY9%2BOBmgxeL44nLiS9QXqs0w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Be7MXc6lkYV6qkp2NPwmTd0EXvSJySPin9OPKLbOSUqGnVZzfOzpkJKRpVEharpn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=94Gk6k06Y9fAV00ZVvtkpgC%2BvfSbRzKAE6BVAuj3sIy5q%2B9YP0ccmVfpleY/LHDs7XBOqRVfJWqbNMgX4qeJ5Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RzzHyDA3iuuKLw45fM5DlCnixnHwV4CneTYc/3fDukjr/KgsO1fFTlnXtyR8ERmA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ql1FEzPNKvEStD2xbBBwXTuKyDs9hRAmnm4kS0NdPxj3bRb5QT4qnNpcRSALpS/s1pS65DVONamH98LNe3FRMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Twk%2BWzCkNpWnS0NHuhFG2G2n/hMju70ksr1ObXDDSbfYYjZ74KOZQzkMYBcNWEb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fd9MkNAH/kMgG5846e9KUZnQsCMwaMGjlXGchE3vZFBu%2BWrwGTrKY/sCrj/Ir15Wwj8NZtZ0J1bSoxG7U8ukOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7BbKWXuqxi4MRxFhNK4b309FwZ8S%2Bx42BRaIbjIpAbfz4G0w246ElxBW0jd8zmr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yd7FB3rSGXO86Fwt0baNVTRRP1R1/HYEWC3QgH%2B/jhFyhfIyUWly5tVs8wg/pJUdTdQCINF50l/tmbzmDsrpuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ah6dGEwCIf1GeqXuuIrXNK9ag24qwP0m4pjvrI6/vRMTaclFAjIc3lswTiZg4R5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/su/ilKegIu0B%2Bn2uVGhqVu/Ha3LWOjSSaNskdI65oOV24q1ksXNM/BHl2rUPbvDM2OyMA3uq0RpY1qXCe8l5g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kw/Ua9Bigzc3hubMoSpnwS5OFiZsyeCveqw/b8PVxasjeGi67GfCZz4wcxtTs6Tv&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    172
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 5005781  30 350612 SIMMONS JAMES EDWARD                                                              5.35          5.35

CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.42
J01   RB FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .37

2005 5005807  30 366637 LITTON CARRIER SUE                                                                2.70          2.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.04
Q01   CC FIRE              .49
ALS   ALS                  .17

2005 5005813  30 366639 KENNEDY DANIEL JOSEPH                                                             5.52          5.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.70
E01   SL FIRE              .42
ALS   ALS                  .40

2005 5005824  30 366645 BROWN KENYA NICOLE                                                                2.12          2.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.66
L01   CMFDMVTX             .32
ALS   ALS                  .14

2005 5005825  30 366646 ANDREWS RAYMOND LEWIS                                                             8.72          8.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.84
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.30
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 5005832  30 366651 MCCUNE JAMES CARL                                                                31.82         31.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.99
A01   SP FIRE             4.73
ALS   ALS                 2.10

2005 5005838  30 366655 VEST SONIA MARIE                                                                 10.97         10.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.22
F01   WEST END             .97
ALS   ALS                  .78

2005 5005842  30 365532 BROWN ALBERT DEVONTE                                                             10.91         10.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.74
G01   EASTWOOD            1.43
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 5005844  30 322436 HELMS TIMOTHY EUGENE                                                              4.62          4.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
K01   CG FIRE              .45
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 5005855  30 366664 TAYLOR KAREN ASHLEY                                                               5.81          5.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.66
G01   EASTWOOD             .76
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 5005894  30 366683 MEDLEY ROBERT DALE                                                               42.62         42.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.37
SP1   SP CITY            18.37
ALS   ALS                 1.88

2005 5005908  30 366689 BARRETT JATIA TAVARUS                                                            40.58         40.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.74
W01   WESTMOORE           1.10
ALS   ALS                  .74
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5005958  30 366708 ORTEGA FIDEL SALGADO                                                              3.25          3.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.47
P01   AB FIRE              .57

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H2hkq4thu9zvb/DVS5GsZSnOM9PWu42EHFkPQe0m%2BAzTZreKbjbWiuoyy/0BU5lESCJJUQn34Jgjjha6I3xJyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6QG6st0NJTVQFBTdE9v2aI11Rke%2BAIqg7w0AxvNfLflSb0Sw6quuhbzhscwufvAv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFG0JPvlGcb70tqs8dnx5hxXi7f9bENRdu7sbt8VPOtb/bt1ZdoWDYvDcOut7zTKXo%2Bleh%2BBoVd%2BJXda8LciQg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BZljeLbg9SoL5DajZmnr2Qnku62BD5B7ODoMIRVr4ssByJvW/wbOT9bg8GfxIY3Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fuyp7vRU8D2b2DXOh%2Bzc6vucm8tQEO%2BQIi9IvzM%2BwA4QIflHnYMwDuWA1TUfAesP6WwKkvF0q5H9ySixlhsWPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7dWFVqA%2B9td1Vv7WtaU8kaP3Fto2DiRfyh0pFzOAku5QH/YdnidvSxGaaB/rTx3W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pdCZkWZlC2QQWMU792/AhrYNQLtyIJ1A13W1NjduCVmOPypi3WxtpkaqIXEaI6eqQXF9onnapgVRcx9F/NSLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1v1OrfU/l8lJJHkM2qRiYWll54m/ozVLkXR4zPnzgrfvTfPdBQMpVH2vQG2Jn6f%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bw3T82vby9jh5jcLgFYJvySEZh8HhI4b266z%2BhrQHnAdMYTFONoRybSgHQNkASdQs64xCi/OD/7BbG1B1kbKHA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pzSaDDrEQkR5qNJjkc1vykic0c56Vs/3FaEyYZC0CsaFF2lFLykABD8XQRUhWSkm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g7M0dI/lXyT1CU3iJMm01wABEMDR7tl0Jhhjm8V/7%2BR/aCRyfMlZ6MUlEx0p1jjudt%2BfriD7bRnAZc89O7JCkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpfI6WUFcYNuMHQAO/l9EX4Irfl9gP5nfmIiik0xfHkCZ6hV/TGeKXe2OsGbWAgr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=meZV3uigIEN4K0GJbOcLYW%2BVjpo6%2B/WfIbw1oXKKZqJKIT2KTMqFMFgFSkR0fTO6%2BPTJQTuSP4ItmdaOQ5F1hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BcEBvxnIb1va%2Bx3GYuG%2BZweUE0muN/uNuUd4N0VJDu0x%2BK43o7bDjXoBCAH8sDiO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XFfCo9J9itzY45aYqh6CHJQkerp3WjGOyy61VV9X35XnIzmIAiFCmIyjNQCc%2B9xqid1IciQTbe%2B5v59swDPeqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEHAVrAD1PucUFXTrTWmIH7d4VhsGWV5POLWEc0qbazU7q6sA1hDriNA9P2xPFx6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zN4bMuDUuftQQ6urQXefB1IkjgKBnckjyY1N8afjYC9JlNteWDjmdeecLeXb10YZUVwplLFcM0iRysoTJgx/WA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhtzfrHNPzTab5%2Bc5rDVVWiwO0ZYRT7FtQZCTN9JLNRZz2uBOUVUwFl3OvsXAcO%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GaIRaKBXcxncVh52yIkwJs3Z5TxalEm9N948B1fZjQ6XEJ1vCrLCocLh/9%2BhuUFpBXb9ElRA/JL5S3nzaP0bJw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DS4TY45RZhAsYiDb%2BwQP/GTL3Aoc4gyv6LXt2js7TMGdlFiNnc6C2TxLQFVMMOYG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l9WKnvfVwqMgY5VGOtX5GNVgeDuqLZAj4yTzPUTYQRrBphRpvP/dBtN0x/9Rb1fUBIF4E8sPdVaaN%2B/5zsST3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9GAosUn%2Bh3d8IYYM3R8DJN2rRPgGKxAExrLikmpo96sSxoQBuu5uuM6yRt932yVA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GuTVEJeDJ4L%2BiU2a1q44g0oc2aFquDD4OtEQhXU3yS4MfoSdEC3F1KHCBr3oeN5m/GxAZNG8NUFDMUC60n%2Bd8g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gGU52mO0yW7aGKtKtb13u%2B78VTdubepm/%2BKJM6yUq0KA4SW86PT73Vesl3B8M0XO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sf0eZVD4k3ed7Tq55hsQpjCup89CLpMrEkOu9sTAJcpZZppRTQu4/jX9X2m5Rys/rthwIdc3OmhQ2ITtJ8BBKg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yHYpcacw69wtWW8OuPMeNJJ7QzN952hVLvRAU9LapZ9qZKF23sKu52UpB4j2xxI2&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    173
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .21

2005 5005965  30 366710 MOOSE DANNY LEE                                                                   4.35          4.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.28
Q01   CC FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 5006039  30 308487 TAYLOR SHEILA RENEE                                                               6.28          6.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
K01   CG FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 5006063  30 366755 DAWSON DUSTIN RODNEY                                                             16.87         16.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.05
K01   CG FIRE             1.63
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2005 5006079  30 366763 ROSS KENNETH EUGENE JR                                                           37.58         37.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.18
H01   CV FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .52
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5006127  30 366795 CHEATHAM MARA CHAVIS                                                             14.01         14.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.78
F01   WEST END            1.24
ALS   ALS                  .99

2005 5006163  30 366811 PAULSEN ROBERT CALDWELL                                                          69.87         69.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          36.67
SP1   SP CITY            30.11
ALS   ALS                 3.09

2005 5006213  30 366832 RIDDLESPRIGER DONALD L                                                          151.24        151.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          60.94
AB1   AB CITY            55.17
ALS   ALS                 5.13
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5006222  30 337973 BETANCOURT FELISA OCAMPO                                                         39.95         39.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.15
RB1   RB CITY            22.44
ALS   ALS                 1.36

2005 5006227  30 366840 BURNS TERRI DAVIS                                                                47.97         47.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.22
C01   PB FIRE             2.55
ALS   ALS                 1.20
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5006235  30 366811 PAULSEN ROBERT CALDWELL                                                          52.22         52.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.41
SP1   SP CITY            22.50
ALS   ALS                 2.31

2005 5006257  30 366855 MCINTOSH WILLIE D                                                                26.18         26.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.16
AB1   AB CITY            11.91
ALS   ALS                 1.11

2005 5006258  30 366856 LAMONDS DANA ELIZABETH                                                           42.82         42.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.23
TT1   TT CITY            18.72
ALS   ALS                 1.87

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xjGJRIvr1hbKqjE3v4dF/f633nS6YKnxq7Ov3N2TDehOQkPfFy/kt6gKKpnxfUOKbjlWYtBQdEyXXY57epnKMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wS%2BlDpcixwmgWtjwRwkDEZbZ/FHGq76ljOhjYjHAHZWTMpADN51OThT6fg%2BQCxOr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJ6IbkMrF9mepgCshTDQcQ%2BQ96mJlcjpWsPl%2BXvNGU0VRN9areYjDpKYuuaW46HWksgFuMYhFc9eIboRwFgqAA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O57yD0epnIArB7YmONtHwfLh2YWA3a7dTatxEKLTas5%2Bz2dDn22E4WO6v/3Np/Io&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SEEzn9Ux5gP0ms68BcueK98yMOd73gs2PAbvcduC%2Bdr4CDsDvauoC4sVRPiqKHI0Doi1LVibX%2B6Bsa/KuYi9SA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUXrFG4kPuKFqHUG3qO5NESC2tV9XArDwqYwoSpSIkXr1tbH%2BycQ69Lai%2B2VRp5%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rCnnMmfbtEb0teGmv%2BxmOclElZOBES0uSROTkdrpuNVDSDPaMAZo7TIRK/UYUHY6JLN%2BzWqqCXoDRuIRU29saw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GaWGBMe0p%2BDll0X13H7cxXsv8EigfTwS0IBrzfNtC8ppiSGDAf5BlpmU81V5hfws&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1BekG9oakinBTg0gN4Sh9gEFWd3Yt4JrleejZ6MXMnEyFr32PnzpXFI2nasb5tzsBgb6DHfxYoAYbUgQAXblxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v1HoDhdu2ybJOVSepwcn699Yr2P6CdQn3/o96nYv%2BVjXZqF5c67B8NntIjy0%2ByQQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5lxYZTIKpr/IGhIhw6n0XJAO%2BhDZ7WbZaJGOAp/K05pQf6Y6ywDhVIxZsThbXitcRoXon/auckEO/HCOgZCfA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UlCGWFKzg6XQzM8EodldNedePcgTAcGqRHZpL%2BC8168NTI%2BT6%2B3Ayplh6bgJp7dF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=leM4MxqC8uej%2Bx40WXCGV5xbufrT8WxgZbY2tuLJv0NIqrEdxLrBHsFRovoE%2BV6jdg%2BpOh9kvY%2BeTOQvmDURhw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5QaQF08IvY/tL63zu8LeH77BQJEsa79C3e5lU2BVPboFhCDdjCbDFyflFY2f9MY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LcI0ZCFqEov3tWmJbqy/VQE/HD8Ttq9h9bE5Oh9B7sUBDsrORay6VNnDB5tDwD1LPQdY5LdqzSIPaAeO0J7Hcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ux9o0MjjmgyFKiqj2zFKhrDrSwxs6QqS5L%2BG8JUo7yTfKeAaxGaHgHhv2qz%2B6YsC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwDWV4K56uFXnakxd7xDuQ9dkMy6YV%2BQJ3pa78zJBwQZqEtISHwps7GDl6xBHILSb4GYxGgEQOS88rAQqQMjpg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wiEdlA0qCcjGbCLaf4uqJf3AFVeR/64GflToXGll%2B9pXyZNeo4BLimunPF9V63t&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c6Lxv653L2G1MO2EpbbxRf7uggY/BGyZxUaktMd5FEvBIYTO9hHieaEEoEpnqWyaQAHRNdQ5TY8/r1QLCNuu3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7zoqsZSypN/f4ueoiyf0SMEupYySp7iqtmyxa%2BwLlONH%2BPEOJxt1ueFbCIWRLugb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jbWK4NUz8MMSnO6efKYwIh2Bz3glARwzstDDE4e5PBeP7WBONh8wTUSo1gOH/zVdHWHsSgRv878QOo%2BwpUwZjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5KTJOIwfOPgSHHyLmd5hjR1XYZV%2B7IcBBl/x9oQpTB%2BDxvx%2BjIp8sXG0hduTjJn3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dQ8SE38HjAuNB0EgN4Bio3tjzyoeAOP3adstFFfS%2BXgGMDD%2BnxMOQcuewM9lO1arXvVXeynxzMy44wGGnMyAVA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nov9oSsnA4zqNLsAPSVrvVOqBDfNynjAC2zKqjcXlnCDqWGmb/edA1ayEECvA55w&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    174
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 5006275  30 348317 LOPEZ ENRIQUE MANUEL                                                             90.06         90.06

CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.27
AB1   AB CITY            40.98
ALS   ALS                 3.81

2005 5006324  30 366878 ROBINSON SELEMIA WYETTE                                                          28.07         28.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.11
AB1   AB CITY            12.77
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2005 5006340  30 366886 KENNEDY PENNY LYNN                                                               72.38         72.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.01
W01   WESTMOORE           4.42
ALS   ALS                 2.95
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5006385  30 326333 TONLENTINO OSCAR HERNANDEZ                                                       85.42         85.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.53
RB1   RB CITY            47.98
ALS   ALS                 2.91

2005 5006429  30 366928 GARCIA HUMBERTO MONROY                                                           26.88         26.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.11
SP1   SP CITY            11.58
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2005 5006499  30 366961 STEVENS TERESA A                                                                 14.51         14.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.83
H01   CV FIRE             1.68
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 5006500  30 366962 RINGGOLD LAMMON TORRELL                                                          18.73         18.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83
SP1   SP CITY             8.07
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 5006525  30 366973 MCSWAIN WILLING SHAW BARRON                                                      49.94         49.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.04
G01   EASTWOOD            6.53
ALS   ALS                 3.37

2005 5006568  30 366992 ANDERSON RODNEY MARCQUISE                                                        18.13         18.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.35
C01   PB FIRE             2.57
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2005 5006584  30 367000 DIAS WEBER DAMAS                                                                  7.58          7.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
K01   CG FIRE              .73
ALS   ALS                  .53

2005 5006662  30 367044 BRACKETT ROBERT ANDREW JR                                                       103.32        103.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          60.04
M01   HIGHFALLS           8.22
ALS   ALS                 5.06
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5006670  30 367049 JOHNSON STEPHEN THOMAS                                                           28.38         28.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.18
E01   SL FIRE             2.16
ALS   ALS                 2.04

2005 5006796  30 367126 LAWRENCE WILLIAM VAN                                                             10.14         10.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f6uyrA%2BKKyBni2sLcsID1bOQadxPa2xWagirt7Nh8XA7GqB2XAxw42ueH%2BsPV%2B6e%2BtUstm67mFKjbQlIvj2g6A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RZB03Ncw6E/7h6ZeJPUjVvY6Llvpt5eUopPQChuctc%2BdFUwOMHRjwDmziAlI8o3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1vbPAspwkzIpvMcAFumDzXE27wsQ4qZLdhi6DPMFDnvQ5%2B2uksgq1QzMWCSs2Okt%2B9rt5Ux%2BNsZ6kDqHw2mgWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wCoejz2jMfa6Ox5B7COpmC5zIMOM7T7l9WZrTi/0pn3We02kJ/L%2BXxKdsFkyWMr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6LJJBz8IsgQTuTRqVXyvCj/TbQqlfJtKFdYb7H4Zft5ybdpFl0y85AkuMtjJHdmCKewJZHc7COo8WIHhg7cpQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UwbYh3Sh0qgh2yBKyW9yL4NEpP4NNalfN7dM5FITSb3CSTvstQZmte%2B5JqSR3W3O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=llt4bu1gZ2822M/trnGs69ge0YLuzOR4f4ZkG15inIx9gQ%2B97C3vAi5q%2B8KQsyOLyNCc/t%2BeaFQgZoCUL6qLnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bxfk4G2bib28toa7Xkj0HZ9QsfWfSgjF8Z3vieRNL1cq4gJDTaB4JeodPwsv2SJM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tO514dG3HhsJyJarai4ar4g4b48lTuRM4anseKxMrSBWJzWWjsh69S1M3kYT%2BEkSUQ0wFXQiR%2Bm9/12/rITYAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3qhF3Ape30lXFxpwSH77Un0vo9vXV4KTRJLSdPqxT/HRISmrCnMOQO8CXDA0SR8r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//1FkspS7tfWH1FzzUQdNYXmOEhFAEMAQp%2BJ1j1HW5v%2Bf/EHIEZShgLzJdAy/ubHJP8yTRRKu7toQgPKGaPeyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sPKu6htRd1gzzJmwIiddQhKBFb1BXTJEgGqtoM998Ik4C/zIwpzKYKbJ01o1nPS4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1ztmoB7CGuRuVvrQg1mrEl3cg0e6HnW2WPYzmtwkHZ3alMMJn%2BFEYatzov%2ByHOruJxuHORM2uESIK6KaExgeg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEqcK8qtGiK%2BKxwSicGCRhUL3FlIuMN8RTUjNvNBiKn4%2BED9RmYGbPId67N3IOyQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OBbRJ54yItz4Ktp6HFyQQ3fpb6Iyrlze2D%2B8icJjhnalfXdqnb411VOoGiiw4zkMC4P8PiXJ9nRyh8BWTWc%2B%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mK7BbdT8yqMn28P0Z%2B6ilVKAFb3ZkPbOXjLnog7HfSywymlhIxQhHTptvroFH%2BPn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rY/9bUfM/biBy923bQLVDEEHo5ukt042or0O8o0LcfhdOdfw8VSvxyic7TxRK/u9hUVscszGCrlopguOlxtPwA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wLMx/9Q8ITXI%2BOeL4/%2B1fNE4cqo/4k5ARtgwjTD3FjGHIejxKAqRJVz1AIxFN2bd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F8sRMnnaw7KyCz0DiEvT5sxSSDQrBNCmw/D99MOl5lkASr8TyOxCxym0VZQxajh3qWQxy2HOUS132KGkZqDzGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJuhN9/xGrw4n4JyDnxpb9YXHrv0fR0uiJZLQJv7CA0MGSliELQfZCTfybZYQti5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3v3dpzMBFxy7HDm7OFx2jtowNUHUmI8YPoTOyng3BmSyLGQLu3yjAmJT3tgJ7QkV7MHTaWmQde01ZXTk0AxugQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8hEEM30WxlIqPRhw6vWh8IsTUcoEl5wJc%2B9UJwBRqCQooBAp1V0RsKjfBdoBLsos&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8PRHz/L2jGGys9JToJuvbjL9khEmvSWBdWSKpqekTFCpxO2/QXyugxnvXM3XbSCCfNJXUpBjsZSxQG4aWT6wKQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bosSpGqEfooyn1NjT1mNaULe8xGnWjZCtfqRnDDy1EWvVbD3/CjUT40al0SnA9oT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RwukIzwtV8qGdvkyQKkNind96lfo%2B5E9SJ4anDtI9cwnfjFnO14edRXwhMIleGEygKOCBvqBzPnhK9IPeujD4w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DylssV2r52uWDNs/1T/y26ccQyUWn7rm4l7%2Bn30a1M0oAvwKPFC7m%2BmvJPfdL7Wf&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    175
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
SP1   SP CITY             4.37
ALS   ALS                  .45

2005 5006804  30 367129 WADE WILLIE M                                                                   273.49        273.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX         137.47
AB1   AB CITY           124.44
ALS   ALS                11.58

2005 5006805  30 367130 MAGEE ERIC H                                                                    170.38        170.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          85.64
AB1   AB CITY            77.53
ALS   ALS                 7.21

2005 5006895  30 367181 KENDALL SCOTT THOMAS                                                             27.60         27.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.87
AB1   AB CITY            12.56
ALS   ALS                 1.17

2005 5006980  30 367227 TAFT PHILLIP JOSEPH                                                              85.25         85.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX          66.93
L01   CMFDMVTX           12.68
ALS   ALS                 5.64

2005 5007008  30 367244 SIMPSON PATRICK FRANCIS                                                          22.86         22.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.16
PH1   PH CITY             8.59
ALS   ALS                 1.11

2005 5007067  30 367277 MITTS STEPHEN NICHOLOS                                                            9.46          9.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.89
N01   ES FIRE              .91
ALS   ALS                  .66

2005 5007146  30 367322 WRIGHT GREGG ALLEN                                                               15.18         15.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.45
Q01   CC FIRE             2.77
ALS   ALS                  .96

2005 5007148  30 367324 BULLEN RICHARD LEE JR                                                            24.23         24.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.76
H01   CV FIRE             2.81
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2005 5007482  30 367413 DALY DARRYL GRADY OWENS                                                          50.57         50.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.12
PH1   PH CITY            19.00
ALS   ALS                 2.45

2005 5007497  30 367423 MCKOY JEFFREY NOVELL                                                             70.45         70.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.23
SP1   SP CITY            17.43
ALS   ALS                 1.79
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 5007568  30 331373 SETTLE ROBERT EULACE IV                                                          65.22         65.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          51.21
A01   SP FIRE             9.70
ALS   ALS                 4.31

2005 6000115  30 367490 MONEYMAKER STUART KEVIN II                                                        7.58          7.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.18
H01   CV FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 6000141  30 367494 HASSELL THOMAS POATE                                                              2.25          2.25

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s1D4Wv2QYLQ87247hoUh7R/9b%2By3Nt4Ty7oBVRwlGMcjrQVfP8K/sPwPh3cLyK2oOBAC/DIYx6IzVZq/32SDcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G0eqb2Gf%2BjA6lGptpp9jG255xY5gYRso6YEyBHg5GBoLI8uKIv%2BY2nytIO0ZAqwj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aaTZXID8lxTvv0ZWNkXb7cVw8UXJoUFWd5AjRaO5MMpbEx8HveqbmH9tdoSEueXJFulNqCGNAw4svpSTUz5YFA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJtanST%2BJ1zkPeIuAcNr86ab9mGR06gmIMXXKNbvr6YjLMKjgwlKQ0IaY4%2BdQb5C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6u1u9BlMmIkc6Ck9yc8HrTbgxt05bl5JS3T3gU9uwGimvUsk04c42TgVN3zc6ugKKnRJmg3VT61xyPNv13OsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ngeoRf7r13WbPAFrbrkKLv4LGzBSoGj0YpuuyEP/1u8%2BKJR4dVvuRptN//YShsZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NE7KvOSgWqSkeud4ZuhYXkiCZrLTILDXd/BVTfEucYktBorjDhfRr4MFtLVqmcc3scZrdk4JSz0Mw1l6X4ECVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zoUCsT4%2BA5EiwOEyNN8dBh7yqtK8PoGXyiWxcRho6PPJb4U7QgXNtiivS7/kaIut&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sv9NK/7vCMyg8tgfeWrY9HKgol7FV3htnABvpPrplRDt9uxXr88PyAF9O0DOSSo/%2BCdRayiy3SwUCkQDmxAI1A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R5pBnZ7Ma6G4LxyJ8hPZ54Rkz4GvYHbVM5z56FgmKV95f6TMaCA2ZamJpNGALqeg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L%2BC4q76q8xq49c35edjAIDr9prMRvWjQ%2BLY7Aec5Aq0g4rweZtTz6nUtp1XZgJ1Uoj8mAhXC8cwhGd9T5G0OlQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=crgP/0EIovDSi%2B7y9YcoSlVLx8/NNj7RaA5l2cGGJMznFstf7ZdJuNVB5%2BXDy%2Bm/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xBeb1d5DkCEBhtECuuAiJwv4sgv1ai1Og2M7S/p/th5qkT80IuDw8v0AvOfFPIl08jIWr3dWKV2m7WKdTbTluA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbmXCzSsOxhL9OdyrjYWTKTcev5dryisLHO5waCac6lNTBKtkW5zWFMx6AN0DzEQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m4ieIKblU%2BJON4buUD2EMM56jwaHTcSj/WshxbLRJ%2BQn7Bi5cNXirrdQmdejKYplAk0sl1hpH3V3TZvaxCscyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cvi9CwIDguA7WDOQsaNYYzRxCGt62MYHkPT9zSDO4uKykxIabK0qhBWaQQvELL9s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gw4/0EwW4/aJdDMgvtU9FGgNjh3PeGH9kxT6fuXnaEE5KMI2b4NFDkf88lxF4RR4vaWKTfczc7a2ncvcxTy%2Bfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wIdw7qe5EjnMs8uHoiUC6490aQxNPnADjSn7K1bsmicolwsKVFWh0aQcwquRIV65&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xiIK/mCuxvpmY%2B%2BFskxXGB2ld5FSJGcC67En9O1puelSdg/x%2BSidYJ/NYUWlb0p%2BbnVREYQygnV7Bbn64tLZuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFEorkLMde2y50XqMeSaBrrJHMgApDBa3/zq3x0ffo7SkY/ymy6VwO04TZTN1QQX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wyFH2IlGgpyTosh5C1yhdaac9m/pQvrPXeFjtInvBll2U4lmMZq4xepmfDt20RtfSt1zIcDRxRM7bbikNikxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Ufc2PzAg8Z/2K1jAem9706XGgtDDOf30dgnrEa6i8vGDrNdxTltnKhqMO1OC8qy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pjhKtAJZz0dQzqYQQBxJ4M60RHNwXKJcT%2BGOFD2bqIaoy%2BNowOwAYdh4VBVWrGreZWB0NuaHxNQ%2BZX8MeR0mXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=85btaD0PrRZFIwo0L42oVQ5tNHlPjeoOoD8RXgBGYHN7EcQU%2BnoZ9p96Xdw9haOg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9RCKFz/bHOJ3qS79cG1T/x8CzT3JebbR/NNNDz96quYwbi8Bd0y1sRx2p7fyoRsdnW832m9xTEtyi1FohB26XA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=izPwg20G5VLL7Zh0ADW08lSRfRurHeb7iYDX6eQ98oLcVyhxKr9AKm6zO8J4/xbx&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    176
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.81
G01   EASTWOOD             .29
ALS   ALS                  .15

2005 6000181  30 367498 FRANCIS TIFFANY MATTESON                                                         11.40         11.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.18
VA1   VASS CITY           5.78
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 6000206  30 367503 STONEHOUSE LAURA STARCHER                                                         4.61          4.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.68
C01   PB FIRE              .64
ALS   ALS                  .29

2005 6000269  30 367516 MCLEOD LADAWNA MARIE                                                              5.18          5.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.28
W01   WESTMOORE            .54
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 6000469  30 332119 BERNAL-CRUZ ZEFERINO                                                              5.36          5.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
H01   CV FIRE              .62
ALS   ALS                  .37

2005 6000513  30 302744 JONES LORETTA                                                                    48.56         48.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.11
P01   AB FIRE             3.26
ALS   ALS                 1.19
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 6000692  30 332275 PENCE GEORGE IV                                                                  11.72         11.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
WP1   WP CITY             4.66
ALS   ALS                  .55

2005 6000843  30 321489 REVOLLAR REYES EMILIO                                                             7.46          7.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.22
N01   ES FIRE              .72
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 6000948  30 332489 BROOKS WILLIAM RAYMOND                                                           65.78         65.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.88
CG1   CG CITY            27.30
ALS   ALS                 2.60
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 6000980  30 363286 THOMAS TRANDON SHAMAR                                                             3.96          3.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
C01   PB FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 6000982  30 332510 RINCON MANUEL RAMIREZ                                                            16.69         16.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.11
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.48
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2005 6001192  30 332673 GREGORY HAROLD DEAN                                                              15.02         15.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.65
PH1   PH CITY             5.64
ALS   ALS                  .73

2005 6001225  30 332699 BUIE THELMA LENORA                                                                8.56          8.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
H01   CV FIRE              .99

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dxgijm7p8c/0zIroDkvrMQWcNgmEN7ak1lia7uE3CrXCCw%2B6R8b%2BBm1AqOKBH3SU5HbaqvactZKHC31BEUMiLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mtyS7S1L4lsXknO54qAY%2B3084J2HYnrRjB6mExhgnla1Gjo327X1EFUAHzotHExe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kk3qny76p4XiCNw9a6W9/d%2BckvvCo9ZGkxffxI116GlbpvwmrfmfKq69htzsxi4XofXS5noKEYJMDcwEQJWtdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sk7pf/ojcHBzKkfJW36nCBSgxUr7je1JK0gJOTiLeFj/W8614ioLlhjw/lDEz0Ye&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uSqhr1/nbQAfUX1oLaoVTNbCjsDECNSqqocLV3tOL0ans5bq%2BN8/O4Np2OO0NsDY6qL4nhOl1rYOulBXMa502w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=daKi2Z7vobR8wF6uB78AnoVv4V7EDVJizx14%2BVZS%2BJrfdgrlRNDJ3YWm2WmlhkGh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ta4g4YZnZowKO2i0DquAbNIYQj%2BENqWwWHxd4xEMrxxmFL8vb0YmF0CgA0YLuY1Lp%2Bdc4ElojkTGxt%2B%2BYOJqQQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3dcH/78lmJt%2BxFZFoR0lpkRgSHVpBSJj/zmiL0DZewTGog9PwK7uUuX9N7s0K5en&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tfos5jroQN4i3lFmSqn/3bdutdPMv4RhJYkouvh8XfP3ws57ADGsEE0lbkgMLyP85DpAuVE0lkz7SQ/LEsKe1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpv8TrqLkee2QVVvH8gAsbEX3cQ7zvpDZFhZ45JtlSXOWaeooTt1QmAq8QAzy6S9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=omceF%2B75e0SEvfrg%2BJ4OTIE09tCkMO3JUk5R6IPAlStPpAduOBN5JDav6XX91u8fa8k597uKbFRbz1v8x5T1yg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wv/ZD2ENQxExBx383B6Z920Qdm0GYe33JHD8WYJxG4lsMDTi2HUOIkgC7wKScYiR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLqjCaupYi%2BZfwClxVbyXC7DKCsqFUONQ3Apn1qQswy0GaJ4Pm1IhP16kpDQrLf7RNcUaUfSZWdyfiOlFCFgsg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HTxzD3rBnDb2LbFH6RI1NS3mmFP0ibaDkBLZf54hWWyq3I4MBptTAiFqIb/bUWnP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=whCRh%2B1Pbw6swTd0V/TYtfwQMA263sgvc6S2dg6zoYuvmUZoyi6zxiLMYhBA95JTyNPYV0DbJ3cEaHWN6J/0%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMQgYQlfY3USkpsJQrGwEosXYGIDxFxw%2BEHxVAGiuECEHxhvnofxRhlZm%2Bm/Jo1u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=piCPow0FBCb2KT5y782IGQRb%2BfmHZU/N8ijJVy6PhR3Akk1IOGz6YftTbN/x8Ml%2BUFwreg2Znsx0WF/f6i9F8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L6Wt9hMZaugeR7tIW7KslyOyFQyBC3yOmwFTHEULLXECt8P2Pmis8t/yYYMwqNyk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hl%2Bf6OsbvVHTT3PP4WelEwtbvkioh8jQ/6N9HV0m7hV93mKntO7t03Pa56DjNAS%2BO8wIORKojiHp/qR2HMoajQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pi%2BH93CEzr/CPKjvE9NLnts7FHyRHlWs9FhL5rv1AH9CqunDTsiexClTs7ST9vP3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QWr%2BdU8QijjsDo3FuXHoG3ooTdetj4ljlSQRaIbhYIvgjk0/qlmk0Oju1kYoK89M0WEkYEjrg2oucf1Aa7EDzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vrsq8mFIer4AM3fQL9ddWRSY88NNr3dNXLiYLUlSxIxKw4f4Fso%2B6Wbt1wWqlhHA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCNa9aNHwfBY0dkFth1Q8r4d/BlIv2gGnWEajCcTNUXZYCsFQbIOyRDZchyIzJ/Q79oDXkOdy4m7NxpworEJxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w4LHMose6g5pl4d4LTdPXtllS2dy/yz035NDGBhSlQxEUqBS1lTBjXzNSDCh%2B6RT&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    177
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .59

2005 6001472  30 328429 RICHMOND HEATHER GALLOWAY                                                         8.53          8.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.75
C01   PB FIRE             1.21
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 6001782  30 360840 CASTILLO LIZBETH MEJIA                                                            5.18          5.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.32
K01   CG FIRE              .50
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 6001793  30 332214 ALMOND JOHN WILLIE                                                               22.45         22.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.77
C01   PB FIRE             3.18
ALS   ALS                 1.50

2005 6002122  30 367742 LEE STEVEN KENNETH                                                                5.58          5.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.80
AB1   AB CITY             2.54
ALS   ALS                  .24

2005 6002127  30 367744 BLUE REATHER BAKER                                                                5.70          5.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.51
C01   PB FIRE              .81
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 6002130  30 333351 FLORES EMETRIO AGUILAR                                                            5.45          5.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.32
C01   PB FIRE              .77
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 6002134  30 367746 SILVA JESUS AGUILAR                                                               8.16          8.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.65
H01   CV FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .56

2005 6002382  30 367772 RORIE THOMAS GREGORY                                                             14.44         14.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.80
CG1   CG CITY             4.24
ALS   ALS                  .40
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 6002650  30 367799 GREEN SONIA LYNN                                                                 12.77         12.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.64
N01   ES FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .90

2005 6003008  30 334091 GILLIS WILLIE VAN                                                                 3.50          3.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .48
AB1   AB CITY              .43
ALS   ALS                  .04
GARN  GARNISH             2.55

2005 6003247  30 367873 BISSELL SHIRLEY JOHNSON                                                           4.83          4.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.94
H01   CV FIRE              .56
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 6003250  30 367875 MATEO ROGELIO PEDRO                                                              20.23         20.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.86
N01   ES FIRE             1.95
ALS   ALS                 1.42

2005 6003404  30 367891 HARDY JOHN EDWARD                                                                23.63         23.63

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vT2dYMilMkUR5l9MaHjQ3MJVebs2HSJOMBLZWFLrLHCJ6oPSEQDctXUg3krmxAuPrqtc/LBr5iR1L8LBI4sUYg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8TDguMz94VHCIFenHBS0ZSuOzCpSlHs71VligAqcK4i9wtCrwR1ZSRVp2/4DUxyY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GLgGpBRkaotGxfVE8gdq/H89pg60KevOaeTShpG0L8B7g7sMV/baps%2B9nJgxMpE3yTeYUgZOS3dvUGtL1FjvJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iZY/JI3HtHhnKNxfom83sscXn0cQRaemwPpy1sevZJvE43PfMTAKhGrTLkyy1lfY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9VeFQHvZEBpi3eyBmFEWT09LIQ9Xjl/ljKoxGKkYAepdSX81f38JxL4hdkmZ7np4J10UJWk8%2BnonjlxICeIdw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWVgNNUuV%2Bbul9kqv%2BlC3UAY/uJZlpaU0OPaABiLDPDuH3qSTuonBpPjuShJ11rH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bu7lUsJ77mHuiFMuqtbTfrk57mkpSmvnXV7kvy5Sjoi1DhRC6j2j5IJSfiEaneH8zpMkn8Z163g2HD57/lelpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TsjtcyRiLrfEwcetHRlkUopNBSaUum7o7XNbQoVUBnhSU5VNGsMhIYRpVBdjZXqy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=he6U7s3diDeptqIb6IUpK3TcZs4VNCr77nuHX0CohSBf2gWADVrAyuTHKlkTj3cLmOJVkJg4L/bzVs%2BtHHME5Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ciO5MNkrUPDDizSK7nme9jYo6Tgfmk86tQ8d4Uz03CDXDVCiNR2w5ltq3jTGU5u/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6wOw6e9PnM%2BekPSxNRUW67smlWa/0FitnYe8U5J8ly%2BdaT2g2sc7F5Z8FbaUdeW7uNkaNOnFC68ytE/DXY9/Mw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bsJ/WwWhEu1lHN0LgcLOtyd8V64puDPVYImJVAx9JKogS7X%2BoLw6saUkhy/fB9DK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ay/oahnbA3br26X5KJ6yKqJO3g4qRtF8VPEqZwS21NhjXnSI0peSVHOcJWTUVbP2m5i8Yap8x2Gr6bCmHOqhPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YtHckDwH3xdXXpahqp8pPnwOvwbPFS0tol4awfZjSyALY/Y09GdKVrJ4hwP0wcIU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAsQpYWbaHSzoFwM26P167xyaPAOY3E/okt7m3oUNAr8goZiqfFmSrjYjiCc5Mi17AJP3lhXrzXzht%2Boj9JDOw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dGDnx0QF%2BCA/rAqxsFlgCV31QJrA1OWcvUZc5HqpHlZwBn4p/RGd6kvMGuxKY9Ge&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=soyDkMofuoqclBknzujkZ2qO9j4HYd956gGv/EiuvuaYEzSTS4hryWuX0ITQpOXF/Jz6deeyIlZgl7q/VEuPfg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5wzrWndSHAK3ms1G4rNSUdmV7ri/x5%2B6lsy1NGe/fTran53/Rga/mJ9HWb9vsqea&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ok2ayAab0CVjUVSRdFs0fTdBYbnTOucCfeBXVLFu7EDjhbDrClz//MiN6fMrjHiAyD0usGLv0ZvslBPXS9dttg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eZ5a0KjLz%2Bg0ohRnBmjFt60cHOZKiOzSKBOLaT62y6S657Id8J3eviBFiDBfWzmU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tr99PnabfcG7HayygQYOf90XWHU0lhqUaee4/9uIE/ziq0sFWrW3KVWiN5Ao/AUIZJtow2GGL0tRZf5foamw%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BvqHfcXbByEMlbSJ%2BcuLNo2W947%2BXxqekacGuM0qR8QMQbzx25TxFrwWjHOQ31YR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VfjWnJAcoHq3/Y48owrop0Ju334OPHYqJjBffF/CF96humu%2Bux7dmfps70aJPHCiBMFy/fl6xaGrETM8tnhAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v5zdYHhhVzzJ4Kc3LuhSmH%2BorgsHt0a8zyWg3wU0BWoPwwrh1DICKALQGFld8FXX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3IHMjJen4jq/47jS1T7oS5OuRDLnfbQS3SCxqt4BU1JsxWBI1n/ZiL4uPB86epsLgmyfuKKIxh5eEKauwNGpRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fo2HlcQi6fXvPbxHDKHlk2t8AO%2BMPMw/fKcOyGIOi3bQ0ER1XI%2BpkCjF5q%2BFuIg2&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    178
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.88
AB1   AB CITY            10.75
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 6003648  30 352219 CATALAN REYNA                                                                    17.42         17.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.39
J01   RB FIRE             1.82
ALS   ALS                 1.21

2005 6003664  30 327820 GLAD HEATHER ANN                                                                 49.00         49.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.30
RB1   RB CITY             4.58
ALS   ALS                  .28
OTHER COST               40.84

2005 6003810  30 364525 TABOADA-SILVA JOSE FRANCISCO                                                     41.36         41.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.73
H01   CV FIRE             4.79
ALS   ALS                 2.84

2005 6004441  30 347767 THOMAS ERIC TERRELL                                                              15.01         15.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.88
C01   PB FIRE             2.13
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 6004464  30 368023 LOVITT JERMAINE JABOR                                                            72.00         72.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          56.53
L01   CMFDMVTX           10.71
ALS   ALS                 4.76

2005 6004488  30 307257 UWANAWICH PEBBLES PEACHES                                                       209.03        209.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX         164.11
L01   CMFDMVTX           31.10
ALS   ALS                13.82

2005 6004530  30 368046 SWINNIE HILDA MARIE                                                              43.08         43.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.11
C01   PB FIRE             6.10
ALS   ALS                 2.87

2005 6004543  30 368051 LIRA ISMAEL MUNOZ                                                                32.85         32.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.05
TT1   TT CITY            14.36
ALS   ALS                 1.44

2005 6004584  30 322731 ACKERMAN KATHLEEN ELIZABETH                                                       3.41          3.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.57
Q01   CC FIRE              .62
ALS   ALS                  .22

2005 6004601  30 368057 GARCIA MIGUEL ANGEL VAZQUEZ                                                       9.08          9.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.41
H01   CV FIRE             1.05
ALS   ALS                  .62

2005 6004654  30 335344 SULLIVAN KEVIN EDWARD                                                             1.02          1.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .53
SP1   SP CITY              .44
ALS   ALS                  .05

2005 6004659  30 335349 OBAR SEAN EDWARD                                                                 70.20         70.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.42
PH1   PH CITY            26.38
ALS   ALS                 3.40

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=km%2BpV3MitHjM6r8RTJBSNLACBjxzIOrTLfovdh4OaKk%2BlE7w6Y/Kh94/mOD1njKOiQxFTfpm%2BAhVAfy25BROWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dSWXf8VtLtatKgCWYLGDvQ3GSvowML6P%2BB0D0MM2jCJnv6Q9Hq5uu%2BRNo5gAuLlM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ANWAuuvc48Uoba1KC5zyFzJ0BeDpowiA4TTcOwQWv4FU3Xj9ix1CI82vAPMhtn4POQeBv%2B%2BieEq4cAb14oYCRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4M9AIsEW/Cj4mzdsDIIddUU9s6Qy9%2BqqKbKzmVslNLNUU/6IdIirFtJcQz0ZglL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QbeE0BoW/2j/JjL7Av1oKzX0PyLXziSv8kFIwShqE/UGjCLJEO1PFW2Av1glUZ3pyZS%2BIVk/XZj2jkH7sWNzzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jaKu51o24UAvWoEKPOKe2WYS/3cRyNyELRNUxdIFvZuhd7Y6YPmjd8Yk2AaHDj3C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KnUEdbrCrEizc2kyzrAEdndLo3QqzbYH6FRjLjh%2B9jCaRXoJMPZDrm8pzK/YU3frtHX6jXFx%2BZWBN1HIgiTMHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PmPcAykX7hegq2O7CL7xkwNVPqLlDyjMaa4U5%2BZnxR4AfgpFAn8q0YkFDs0ZEFa6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=keNshNfvoZmIGykrQmGHMYkEzkMeni/1OTPoRT/9QIwQTF%2BFmhUTCUDcYqJ0atUKTN/m7nuWzNhVThRmPxtd%2BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7Y3oGB9yKUt0avIIjt7R2lCoY6tgVJMfY16SMiyKvlhKoJQnKJU3DhzJn3FgHYs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2BExwwn7kEOpdzrYsn5oz8Min42xBrNZ79LAsgZ%2BfIyf0ABg6hypQxW8rmF75Rjluz0nbVlojnZ/crLKY/jKrQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DqL24NAv5AIaSDkr8sWzjecn61BjOJNE5AEYEVMk2Bpo0StiJYVBgEJNzN4mNgtL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tuE1EEw4Wp2PmJR9UHfe2Pk5/ojU/O4s3zlxAkSqp68n6Go6J1rt2wRrqo6AH3Jp/QYx%2BGTGpzBIj1mbPfkmGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aA373owWdQeREKheFCfW9dl4oxwD6c1A8kJIuO6pS9av6Jz9U9xdML5pymxWph0p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1U/RDwVhTfgs2yjKylYm2LA/6raObrQOfGw5%2BjhZ3aAn1QAtidi3SXJYjB3RE0h46zaElfWaCjVWHlmb3JloQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9MVfGuHNmF93WSz7a3ONrTRlWaNkMg6inr4Tevla2kqHLEJRRHhTl/d1sgOyQFSn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XK9hsaO7IjcEjacDsL4IIGU0GwQP1bIlWUl6d1vEYnhwhk1AG1R6VZuzZdP38lgt9iU60SfmZFdkVhNBF9AO3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wO6n3IZJiVkuZrWkyQHatf2PLlDh/3bUJIEiZJwoAiiHyOwFsb1Pm4a%2BcFTsvtyq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y2Le7IS3AEGuIJNMUhysO9t/4udAtUjOFgqrPiZeLiRtxFd2kZrtpUWm4VCz55oChYkoYn9epl1TPr%2BV9MGibA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fjX37EP4LW00L1cmKauR/QWXvoH8yoc8NuWDixxDjDBI0Xp7pOkBr7lJrdcbOLGQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BwAmCh8P0bTyX%2BqqZQMyFtH2q0zXkoU4yu6gL9GzVYA%2BbxkcEWor4NXvC3Xc3Ba%2BjDBW6XYqwtDbHfkLmvNOcA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2BqidebUDFtmF6k2Tqu5PLI9QnPzk0r4OeTBHjcHp%2BXeSS98mwRpG0u84pmW1k%2BT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cPEohcJmKIrR8XuCd3rxF24ioloYOOOJlevcqH%2BZ3kfOD2q44eBiJeJJN7xI%2BiB42yBkOmWwVEs%2B5YIOWoHecw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GkfylnmeeGcW8Qpi6ulmVOGtT8aPqzZGFRNrxOsuhxeq/cdiXUG0P6f0%2BF5/r1yy&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    179
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 6004898  30 368093 MORRIS ARLENE MARIE                                                              65.32         65.32

CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.97
C01   PB FIRE             5.00
ALS   ALS                 2.35
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 6004980  30 368104 SYBIRTSEV SERHIY                                                                 52.71         52.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.92
SP1   SP CITY             9.79
ALS   ALS                 1.00
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 6005093  30 335771 SHERRILL CHARLES CHRISTOPHER                                                     39.60         39.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.90
AB1   AB CITY            18.02
ALS   ALS                 1.68

2005 6005354  30 368161 PHILLIPS JULIAN LA VORT                                                          11.25         11.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.84
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.67
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 6005405  30 368169 DEFUSCO DANIEL FRANCIS                                                          114.91        114.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.76
AB1   AB CITY            52.29
ALS   ALS                 4.86

2005 6005414  30 368093 MORRIS ARLENE MARIE                                                              35.44         35.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.08
C01   PB FIRE             5.01
ALS   ALS                 2.35

2005 6005418  30 336097 INFANTINO HARRIETT CORNET                                                        96.77         96.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.72
PH1   PH CITY            36.36
ALS   ALS                 4.69

2005 6005442  30 368178 GEFFEN CINDY LYNNE                                                               73.12         73.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.38
SP1   SP CITY            31.51
ALS   ALS                 3.23

2005 6005460  30 368182 PURCELL MICHAEL                                                                   8.32          8.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.27
Q01   CC FIRE             1.52
ALS   ALS                  .53

2005 6005477  30 368187 KNOWLES TODD SAMUEL                                                               6.15          6.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.09
AB1   AB CITY             2.80
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 6005499  30 368194 CASTRO JAIME RENDON                                                              20.91         20.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.05
H01   CV FIRE             2.42
ALS   ALS                 1.44

2005 6005543  30 368219 MOORE LISA MARIE                                                                  7.88          7.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
J01   RB FIRE              .82
ALS   ALS                  .55

2005 6005559  30 360836 RATCLIFF AMBER NICOLE                                                             5.87          5.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.89

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BLKq2/cMggkDHQHlatYIye9pmYxmMV3UnbCzbU%2BwxSUXn3KuaNCDzXp2w3udJr3%2BYtoLrvbFM9E0iJtkSXlADg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N2Nich%2BGLsD4zk3LcJY7I8gT%2BXQAQu2TJauMYiyL0oiNhcYQ/ZQe0R0QjgJUGW7r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwsSUVjtMdRJGkgVEM88GmvsTZyRjz/ODvk8oUNi4TP83kc8YTARH0A5Qs9t8jIOfGv8IylhKh9OtStENA9dPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0yYMsuFVfydtnaq8VJdDXBIvZ9v0IxYIEb4BUxYZMQKgUSFd4pY90PwB8Vc4lQOB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2G7rlyyqOrycC9U1iCz%2BpaDrRiLk68Ccrpn00ivlKZX0OeF8aHQ1kKfTzsv8dmS%2B8lvXkrPwrNlVXRHiJ9ZLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N6H7qV3QiN3nTxurIc7sXsH5iurymOmuBfYr6yv10xzODRBUBLwLg8RCIoI%2BLpJ0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lt/z%2BQpeGlAIVtBMAMVFg7bwalCjSj/wv8K5W2ozv9ENiofe3v5fgolle0Mxibj9eMkopuOY62tMqmvqZaZggA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YBtvXMZzSczrtQ2G/J4X3Ehi2dTZRIws/q9Nz/ozOzlKwIxokMkt/offURELwMn4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkxkFX8RPvdlsoc6Bch3U4X4Ku9WtKsCTvjXo6Q7QxI2WZgxnPECoApjYO%2BSoeiYihihLeijVNrQcZVFusdizw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9qrRlsKjtUo0P%2BsQysQTNN4FlApYXYUS%2BxNVdpm5GZzPMLUma29804RpE9P8q6qW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iJOzRa3Ec3Bt/A2g/VfTivdGePQfQ9SOx7gHpu7lqy8TRk22HX8To4W7UMxNyqPwCk9pLaCvxX8%2Br8T%2B7l1mfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhrZNW1QExhcVyHM14OZDREJ3xPAlU35wrLJ9el67rlW1GDNdG9iTFgtrduFyUJZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9O3XEQm5DmH%2BUQ55b4QR1BeNt%2BHpxPvMerczHTjb1G4WiJsoTNQhAFkSNA7R/zLw9dG%2BsKGtsZdIEdZQ/Adc3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6IwNfMJG055zsRvrr19lfJtl%2Bvu2jayNP8BHLpsxwQTbFcwj5e27hlt7ELpygnGI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOFWvtgAxzC/TRF%2BIvoIP4rXcBOtO6D9YALA9KShIC4/ZsWJDVtR/b0%2BpzXlLfNkzr2VLYhyHD%2B5X%2BI9jEbf%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fg7eDnpAbrWPyVcqAOYPq5GqRe9jviuJYyIWVDuwlEI6c/yOIxoXpD2cvHhcEkBE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pu25ZLAa4tAuNsMaorEqar7c9r99qhik190NMjAvhozUJLBIvcAdH67pCROFnzieI0EXUmh5OCnGOCD9dhZq9Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zIcbNWWAXt98SdiCj0EoE41wFvrtxiZHGSR/1ltinPN8yqHq9rDcDbUmM9mSZwgy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lPucDX16WNHVk7y%2B4pLrZWF3kmqn/mS9MFQO0VTKr1AViw7Pip7oErLP%2BeAAzJeSUX%2BAKEIxHxHd7/O08wL8dg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cVP7lQi0nL4M4EGGXjYKDMU9SW6RTmNWGuOABmWfke2b6VRsK9yd6KQCwG07btTf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X0PDximbXOps2wunR3usjt0pwhtTO8QBRCyJoKNF2%2B7%2BDd%2BVfVFy7k1vkHBBjocaFtfGtrdBkeC5%2BKPYSBC45Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vS3AMGBDUXNKcYJxAsTDxZM9ZZHeh1/fNkLhzxaaSf/x%2Big0O1U/7xMQ%2B7lcKLtl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X/ireld5pTmMdQWCwI72siv08uOrPev7Njg6Arie8UiM9S0Atz3OAXDf5ENNSAMJtvOMCUVYMQlgAzZzuWCgQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YT5%2B/DWmhLHiqEJLuvJ7oJgC3kmKGfE38uIJK8J60mBnWsR0Tnpj5fXLJ5E9npu8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SNHZ9kJ/MX4ZSoqSimIyLun9fJiQegO23LRSmU5pDROn3S0968zEGCilA7oSpnbU5tlb4iP0GwdP5JXU7JfQUw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iyfDwUR/J/6rNlwV/xXdmmXx%2B3FYCmX/WntH2iC2/vDrzvv7i3PFB3MpCrqrPlBK&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    180
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
N01   ES FIRE              .57
ALS   ALS                  .41

2005 6005562  30 368228 FRIZZELL ERNEST CARL                                                              3.62          3.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.99
J01   RB FIRE              .38
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 6005565  30 368230 HARNER ASHLEY DAWN                                                                5.37          5.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.51
T01   WP FIRE              .48
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 6005573  30 368234 SHOEMAKER RICHARD LEE                                                             3.16          3.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.66
T01   WP FIRE              .28
ALS   ALS                  .22

2005 6005624  30 347557 SALLEY LINDA HUGHES                                                              45.49         45.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.57
CG1   CG CITY            18.19
ALS   ALS                 1.73
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 6005627  30 368257 MABE SHERI MATTHEWS                                                               4.59          4.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
F01   WEST END             .41
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 6005654  30 368268 SIMMONS JILLIAN DANIELLE                                                          4.07          4.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.33
M01   HIGHFALLS            .46
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 6005655  30 368269 SMITH KEITH ANTONIO                                                               4.45          4.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.71
N01   ES FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .31

2005 6005669  30 364964 CERVANTES MARIO HERNANDEZ                                                        18.52         18.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.30
J01   RB FIRE             1.93
ALS   ALS                 1.29

2005 6005700  30 368281 TANNER LATERRANCE JEVON                                                           3.59          3.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.99
N01   ES FIRE              .35
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 6005710  30 368287 THOMAS ESTELLA ODESSA                                                            15.38         15.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.88
D01   PH FIRE             2.50
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 6005835  30 368358 RICHARDSON DAWN CAUSEY                                                           38.07         38.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.45
J01   RB FIRE             3.97
ALS   ALS                 2.65

2005 6005869  30 363442 GORE HAROLD LATEN                                                                28.98         28.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.75
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.31
ALS   ALS                 1.92

2005 6005886  30 363886 RAMIREZ ELI LIRA                                                                 24.81         24.81

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=48oFjLNIvxAVisFgfBlVPoMyPxJqXC0QsULWPPCwUuMBJloNmLpl65ONqo%2BLViSlJ/TlFWYnSqkMtJO0hq0FGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rHaWzdo3d1omTvUvO0JNVEaLPVy9NCEhL3%2BEMk7BT%2B9qUi53vtgvebf/uWkCo0lw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdU9QKyy1rzPpdz0Mo178gVsKY9QT0mivnrmj%2BsLGtu14G7mOEIC2st5z6Hf2/I%2BPDl4Yq0gcX7lmdQkQxac6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EpRZVM5nzMTsXP8JoQf8baO1VBWbNMnzOwC7qcasx8SzEf62y%2Bt4c0uiXRtLkoWb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6e05bjvAVj6dO09WoOGAVHsJmb/g0sSqG9uGVFeqidmk5W84PJLKDRO3X8uRiaCNTrd2jEwjpqZEBZZsKAq/Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uy4H8x9TKK/ypmESqgWq5dMROOyaL7DdB3YxmiNgj4YCrf2MSVrgkopkI4xKZrgy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPSUjG2Ncot0EYunfUyVnAeJb4Yf%2BI9aFkGUCrE7tQ/XU22khh8xJY9l%2BNdQQuuP5/R0qnkGOoUYH4BkEziRxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gtaYIOBJVNKdDCxHgudb6UL1djBWecrPQF6hTVByfsI8%2BU%2B1tzPsqMH8i5hTm66r&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XI8j%2BmWMEn%2B62s3wIYGMFb75kaxqIlXDiyn12nJ9s%2BI8BhlHUngBp7ctoBgWHP4/d87zIoxKBnfekqXZ6eCIDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NcDVFGnPACl2QhPAomnNj4yQJJ7d9CbuaGcKay2EJexe%2B9EdVvmNqQbfGUcXNllH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B/ykyTdN71AI1tMpb8nO7Qj%2BTly%2BCPtHF7R47cGwB3oBbsaQ5fzZ3w8ULJuv3wgZBTLm3SD%2BgMLVQR%2BlMb1dcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=guEAZQo5g3sdfUrAnrZmDgaS6i0iYG63eAZss6aFUa6OH8kECApr%2BcKLkkttUJIx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Afrb1mb9yMAU6b7oIq%2Bq6iC8cFBtH00PSk7XQIUqY7I%2BOKfywxxeZGnIyNh0fkkoLby0P4FGCeNI7bRc/fmOJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQu56OFgoVjFVm8fAQQzZ3b9D3inFozsVHznfZGWqYIC%2BNa1HJgV1bzJAQdERm/U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hVwz/lwvtVV%2BWHUKiRXdc%2B%2BRTGfF2CIefAbMTDavm1kYEFc65JkLZdwgDMjx1JzU02R%2Bv1OHSYUf9JYuT8icdw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCM7%2Bh6uyleAE0xLgnE3hAIlcvv6TrlbTMRN5f2UI0X9s8hoccabiatBLsbZI3GO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CeYbc9JPMkU0L6G4f6cdIR9n7dJn8nlDsiCyl49G1y9qa7u%2Bi9MLDtpsg8uYk/loSCNtnsZxLpKodTXexypOtg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQ92uDRMLfhBp9Dpg3hb8VXhbRbNm9BjOUXVvOrmErDHF8xe4pLJ81VLAcun7T96&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BNS6AFBmDPX%2BXaP9m08k6NV0/QwqU9JNsW%2BirzukN13Ysk3FqCvPU85iGZN4lj9BCZZ/89J5XQXQXJf1J0/4Ow==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PpAHdcxIU52Le2YUcnPGBt9v7RGhpkozfdVF9UbZxmLN27Qxed0tJ1cMxYND4/m0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIk4IFWq81PDhncVKiFsn/Kme98TU0b2rhSqVIjs%2B9m5vobJvNbBFplIDsgfI9Q/aiZfBR74AAZSqRRucmFgOw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4birZt0icV1TPqtzD9egkkDuZz831%2BKoTJR48xwMhKxV1pRZy/bMCuZIDTOSPOL7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BWRkt%2B8LgwD59iCmpGaYLxLS1y8xTZJlhrZi82%2B/B2ZUtah4uFFBVhAbbobDnv4jnENUL0VYBN9mf6E98kZ9CQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRE7QaG0K8BxUm7q4Z%2B2FBc6HYiP8o3YVxivbK05c0IVUJSn2lKAiiTFf3JfwbPB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EcddPgQXa%2BMPvPROl6J79iakdSLVNfX/tUNer6SSheRGOIlHfkNhhjhzEVI98f2LrPJLAAM1fTbCILcN6PwapA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNGccRny2Kx9vNekWYngT8oxfAgP5MQyxJhYtKsiHvlFgnQZwLpe8PlL/Ihf9J3s&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    181
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.02
SP1   SP CITY            10.69
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2005 6005898  30 363339 HERNANDEZ ROXANNA LYNN                                                           24.18         24.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.14
C01   PB FIRE             3.43
ALS   ALS                 1.61

2005 6005903  30 368386 ROBIE CHRISTINA LEA                                                              19.56         19.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83
AB1   AB CITY             8.90
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 6005905  30 368387 ROSE MARK ANTHONY                                                                25.88         25.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.59
SP1   SP CITY            11.15
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2005 6005948  30 368404 VENEY EBONY CHAUNELLE                                                            83.82         83.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.13
AB1   AB CITY            38.14
ALS   ALS                 3.55

2005 6005959  30 368409 SANDERS WILLIAM PATRICK                                                          27.54         27.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.75
W01   WESTMOORE           2.87
ALS   ALS                 1.92

2005 6006002  30 368438 MCLAUGHLIN QUENTIN THURON                                                         8.38          8.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.98
K01   CG FIRE              .81
ALS   ALS                  .59

2005 6006013  30 368442 ALSTON MICHAEL                                                                  117.14        117.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.80
AB1   AB CITY            39.65
ALS   ALS                 3.69
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 6006115  30 368486 FITCH PHILLIP IAN                                                               137.87        137.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          39.14
AB1   AB CITY            35.43
ALS   ALS                 3.30
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 6006137  30 368497 DIAZ ISIDRO QUINTERO                                                             23.78         23.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.67
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.54
ALS   ALS                 1.57

2005 6006178  30 368518 GARCIA-VALERIANO JAIME                                                           63.26         63.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.20
SP1   SP CITY            27.26
ALS   ALS                 2.80

2005 6006200  30 368526 WICKER DON JUAN                                                                  27.91         27.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.05
Q01   CC FIRE             5.08
ALS   ALS                 1.78

2005 6006233  30 368546 BAEZ LUZ ELIA GOMEZ                                                              19.07         19.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.49
P01   AB FIRE             3.36

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JvQ99Yn4UqkqV6xW97Awc1Mxnei8pXmAWVlHAFvoRFe1nT5W6TdWvKuFWEukrT89oyZWf2pe7QzIcq2uzR1oXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uZWs0fA37cfuKUdntcnMY81DW20eNyf%2BUnvih%2B2EtHjjL8ms/YQ1H2yYhMZUSfLL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=poKJg2ST1VMyAImJ44ksfXKapIm4F/R4gll2THPZ3zXxzENhgF7sF%2BRSPOBh6/OafkKpa9d9pg2Q05y/TaclvA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=szexqSv2CdgKFXY3TZxvGSVNdIBlkCnyj/LGCeLVL73OX8fPpQI9nVijvbojyBxX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JHNcDEgHFZwyf5kYlq1z26lPGFneAE9xuFCArX%2BmTJY4TtjPL3WCumZurDnBJE0MS5bCltudEGZIJgLRrlSYyg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyWwRTOCeLhxortNrUfMG/a7NmhMBl1s9xVi2EayjKkrGLdI9hUBPZpr57rh6tqu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qGHNtG7Alp8Eva6x5O82jcYXZWv19Fc7Jy/HUIsgp%2BYJTwTnEA/6i288Yzg/2a4Yp3JtTdHPesYhbGhhTC726w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GeNQlcbDXSORCH7cnetKCYk5RbUMZ7PUq2hXZsW0I4yGQOYr3zcZw3qEQMc5tbK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UKuzr9OtZIUPI6WBUr7uTOeSLONA5gnrr9fIzZhrf4HVei3y/e%2BOsIrVJUNeUlRouv%2B56PIbLsm0G1mBqWPEmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKpkZLodD0Q3N/yXiwwU7vnOyNGsGXEjzTUj/zkbQAy8eE1uXaUnxsfGZB4sraVs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FhhdsJxAPq/dmzmkIO319T0SanQtMk/juNbBCo4H7VlUhxMMbBtNmq1wUAvOScuFzSdf%2BA7YWiRtpC7TptcOnA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lHJDXsGHYZDvOWarX6QH3c1nFX3S76kAfDwniXheG8J0XU8JWNzojPUw2GBX1V0Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nbhobuzEzGAyhNOuvGGeHwokpCTdjVUCy8SGsVZhiykK8K45vAbfTsKOAymZQiWC%2BIClwlCvHaJ8yZrt7VTHvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MpqcPJWnfDyt65/5P9KrZXD3JYE%2BsHwN5qegi0Nbjr9EqngP5EkwRpYH2lzMdEQU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PEb7kafVJdBo763OB%2Bt45mz2Dan%2BEtOgZ21ezyz5MK7fvaEcGU3yXb2ZEZgtk71tP2MBxOiOnrUKdVT/PoStXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wyNIYS/FYe1qHxvDCHsBpEqxy9Be2MTUSIFRu8j1NWVspjCB1IJvZOHhBSg9wLRr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jI3OEpA4JUcwsseRkSPxhuXT7K48ig8UqoxmU5MiqI9YKPhFH9DTFXuYFNtckQdm/sqgR24x3Xhg5gwA8/u0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pL6fySdsQKJ2DZFrCypweY3Sv1z9Ar5je%2Bei7zFwVM/0hObpQPuiYNxGVXBP4p7v&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=otm8vaM6o/JreQYP7ac0OaFLm9KBv8TbDPGOp9Re1Ohlix06HNDbcFHhHNOTkGKAc/Yl0OqrUpLZ7Tu9EePb7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6XH9JXOx7WB7NsHZmUs0EtQpBlW681m%2B7FBDix%2Bu7A66DkqfZrDYUVDplb0WTFIK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tM%2BgLyK3%2BJ/eDqwG6kXbgN9b2AO52mJC9B2rf2ui6S9r9wtUngtGoswfdOfWXjF60nJJplnsi2kOwngA%2B5w7VA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j/XZ4CgbhxGSD5Jwd5Wcz/wr/Z1iNGTdmX19AhKDEOcgDUvB7zo/cHdigCQ323KE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aoXCBVUjaaWlK0DYe3laqN4b7NW7wk%2BDVfpTbz3nG1brMzxIFfq874RWVo%2BVt4kNALr8MTHe33Ut2VRaisICzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGXvecFkTNO5xJP3lunZCYF7tp%2B8y/zz2lUn10nULtEy6UF0RXcsD%2BqVZ2csGrsd&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    182
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2005 6006270  30 368563 JONES TASHINIA WRENCHER                                                          92.75         92.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          72.82
L01   CMFDMVTX           13.80
ALS   ALS                 6.13

2005 6006277  30 368566 JONES JAMES KINGSLEY                                                            130.63        130.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.74
VA1   VASS CITY          51.04
ALS   ALS                 3.85
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 6006306  30 368585 WINCHELL MELISSA MARIE                                                            7.25          7.25
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.99
J01   RB FIRE              .76
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 6006343  30 326098 BAKER JAMIE MARIE                                                                11.77         11.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.31
C01   PB FIRE             1.67
ALS   ALS                  .79

2005 6006431  30 368657 TUCKER JADE ASHLEIGH                                                             19.93         19.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.39
D01   PH FIRE             3.24
ALS   ALS                 1.30

2005 6006455  30 368675 ANDREWS JARVARIS ANTOINE                                                         66.11         66.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.95
SP1   SP CITY            15.56
ALS   ALS                 1.60
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 6006480  30 359307 WALSH JOSHUA CLAY                                                                23.80         23.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.49
SP1   SP CITY            10.26
ALS   ALS                 1.05

2005 6006481  30 361793 HILDERBRAND BART THOMAS                                                         199.57        199.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX         114.90
PH1   PH CITY            74.99
ALS   ALS                 9.68

2005 6006516  30 368711 SALAZAR VICTOR M                                                                 14.55         14.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.02
J01   RB FIRE             1.52
ALS   ALS                 1.01

2005 6006520  30 368714 SANCHEZ VIRGEN EVERARDO                                                          34.77         34.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.48
AB1   AB CITY            15.82
ALS   ALS                 1.47

2005 6006565  30 336048 FEKETTE CLIFF C                                                                 182.11        182.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX         103.60
FF1   FOXFIRE            69.79
ALS   ALS                 8.72

2005 6006566  30 368740 MESTIZA JASINTO TIRADO                                                           38.10         38.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.00
SP1   SP CITY            16.42
ALS   ALS                 1.68

2005 6006636  30 335887 ULLOM MARLENE ELIZABETH                                                         144.02        144.02

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7rHxeeR/F6/WYqF75lAmc7rs4xi7XpamMSGhTpJGzJxml1HkO9FxDvaYXNpDCKUT0NRIhxyLyYoCSiQpYH%2Bmg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=prCZVoIjVoJTtfpozXtBkHNTOEbjjpVSKhvlXVBCifwa6tIsAEBLHlsH1Tis7TdN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uT/dRWdArQ0fsj2w4ZY6UkiGVilFTSkKw5C1Psn1J4lRh8KQW04oi%2Bwl54yqvN/TFDHZzLW5E4YMtcXr9ta4oA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kiZJ2xhVnzJTi%2BFafj68u5qh5pGmryyz9I%2BU/b7AgGjzzlZyFkTKhVeFWzEZxZU8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFv6KzXm%2BtNd/72zVLfiRjBDwKqozx3w3BLDX0L/9I%2BkZOqpoFW9fVK1VVPKWOLXJYLyr91T6xCQbfYBrHwGQQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BBjEoXrFcM5gK4Qu4l1EV7AfhG2XQL9zCbSEYfVWnANWpYg0GAOz0DJ2Z8uXmk9c&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z9O62/ChKlOq2KbL/qrClSJUaz03NnRFIR3h0AOtptFUg/7WdoksMOfFjbnTxXAGpppw4XGq225hZSeXqeD0lg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SH2nzk1JQxun3UlQTG08PUvIou%2BMCQ3jd/1V9VmncM1SGOWNezElQfNF1x0rSMwx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oKZNR3ei%2BhiFdtovALrbhHtV0XTUD%2BahQC87omCxYMx/eMDpgPZeXGpl5vAsJpumEmxTEEkr9yAfegu2tcNHcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEi176NCn8EKPGaOT%2BJztOb7fpqenYLWYGcmQCei5DclvXs6kpJxodvFtBv1UgwQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lqTWun8PFRqnxKrKeQ6TY9f5MbW90eedEr2bnVTDJdvXZ4m0k4UWQZaZpLRhIXBCfnpk7XVCHvBtjPH9RCMJpA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IC3u5XsQcy6Dqkh/imXM6KxZWBnbHOXdtPL7u3e7nxV1dOj5vxS9QaHNMRZQxKfG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wUdMZEy1ty6cu961V5IfDhDH61xGwMKNjywDqnkUvZkU5cfnqeY3KcG%2BG4Iej83H%2B5a8RmtQaHaSvGIvG5NPpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=chJf7VOyix090Jlv1m4x%2BJ9zsZIMUxOJCFKEjXvwxem/sn5UYW4ZCNeCjX4/Lo4C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nlG3qPlabBbGQA93ZBHZPRpUCkgo3fHAR5OsXaEtIlbQNJkXLQpVdqo/Q5Tx2%2B4Gr8CLCBhHeI2VSRCObe5A1w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/ES7rp4RrlLoH11d4yqxdGIwwiy%2BuTr1brq0HUm67S7YEPMRaqZduEJF%2BYdPSH6e&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMv6TUqtUSP8Q7agKsfOae8fO25D55RdMZ0lpN8ebY3%2BKtiOrodr1MJvPS7wSyWStnO/IvfkbqcShpYzQ2Ze%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKMwsDqbgeeakQyA3EZW/wcuEFTFDU75xcx7T1uypGpS/D9Ve5UGeKrjAF%2BAUTft&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D4rQ%2BLd7vPZpLwjaWnemWMX9UPwu0IA6TbL%2BM/SuIiwSup8bUtIbGQZGMv0OOn5dcpkvxqarJONHyjo2p7IAjw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4pKM3tu/63P4ozQzw3KaCXcQ/tFJWc2O9OgLYAFeDsIuxi61AuBUj7g8PVHg4YJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p2HGoLSwa%2Bdb/kH0le/P2JmiouIHaCMTJem3ZZkap6rFTqxjizcen1mv5bdh5U4/uYnv0Mza78fspKYZkJLm3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nurxp7uaZr6QzgEs71z0Sp2Zcgznin0WB3tXIIXmRkAleWzWoVYu%2B6z/%2B03fQ1Vm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d0zqbarBA77ZDG75tRAzWbyiTj62/DiEhUF8eY/IUdu9MZMrVpkYuHztsEvt1nADwGq%2BVU5lOP7KmboUbSQKqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZEe3ab6f1fhTEq/a2Z%2Bgk%2B7yQCSaDEX2I2xbb8TMqTrFI/fDVkPZiuMr6OOLaTHn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vv9Nxx%2B7uiGe7FD86k7rOaMdpFdI4kPvw4E1DyoKAeFpTmqKdxRWoKdfkoiCt2bVfLmgX52NN4NPJzp%2B1urwsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QkUDCMg%2BYrGvQ5Z9MrqH4Ri6JcLlEhKcRyAQZmMXeO080fKMlq8izNDh%2Bh4KOLaB&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    183
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX         108.59
Q01   CC FIRE            26.29
ALS   ALS                 9.14

2005 6006676  30 368796 LOPEZ YENISEL                                                                    42.76         42.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.40
H01   CV FIRE             1.48
ALS   ALS                  .88
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 6006737  30 368831 MIRANDA MARCELO LUIZ                                                              2.04          2.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.02
AB1   AB CITY              .93
ALS   ALS                  .09

2005 6006751  30 368839 SPENCER KEITH ALLEN                                                             155.39        155.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX          81.56
SP1   SP CITY            66.96
ALS   ALS                 6.87

2005 6006785  30 368853 POTTS JUSTIN DONALD                                                              42.38         42.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.01
J01   RB FIRE             4.42
ALS   ALS                 2.95

2005 6006812  30 365311 HOLT KAREN BAREFOOT                                                               9.93          9.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.99
AB1   AB CITY             4.52
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 6006873  30 363687 BELL BOBBY                                                                       56.15         56.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          44.45
C01   PB FIRE             7.96
ALS   ALS                 3.74

2005 6006914  30 332372 DEMELLO JOHN CORDEIRO                                                             6.63          6.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.04
P01   AB FIRE             1.17
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 6006969  30 316460 PETERS JEAN LAWSON                                                                1.88          1.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.09
PH1   PH CITY              .70
ALS   ALS                  .09

2005 6007022  30 333235 MORALES CASAS MARIA MAGDALENA                                                    19.28         19.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.69
AB1   AB CITY             8.77
ALS   ALS                  .82

2005 6007058  30 368937 EVANS NORD ROLANDO                                                              114.97        114.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.11
SP1   SP CITY            10.76
ALS   ALS                 1.10
OTHER COST               30.00
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 6007133  30 368949 STONELL DEBORAH LYNN                                                             91.51         91.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.92
AB1   AB CITY            27.99
ALS   ALS                 2.60
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 6007134  30 335362 PERSON CARLOS DWAYNE                                                            110.68        110.68

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVr1rl%2BlTtD8jItMOaXCiLDr62yQJfoszUj/JCBtllqXBtP7G3r3yVbU9BLiUZK51Hp0hSjnrMbx2Pt1aJFuQw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5e/s2CcdK8FpRas3AnqO9tjRCkcX4lGgFn7swddIJnDOt/RU%2Bd4ZzC88Ce4jU92&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AqwO4M7Re22/HddshuLEQnebwg05UrjrXIc7FSZMFGJnJXKJXzTAtBkqJlZsKTvO2vKZfkY1/5ky5BDD8e9Xsw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gvmG8MKdrAkVDBpamTP3yGx52NFu5CoW8BWY8FvjZVHpmHCmcBjAlXT8OX8nOvU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F6mNzG1Z6a63d7o%2BXVVKlA%2B3XrWfJnecUfO50gj3xmtYWDP0fP6RgUzhDEWGFOLQsl%2BorXNI2fkWVp7vBw58kw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/RZNdECS8kGScrzQ8AbiHRqWD0lGsGhGWD4NDUcsgweDgtkd6ah13m8%2B1EwYHhQR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldVWCjHUeSnYfZBFjJzBNmXLvE20veh1MA9ONuxk4vu8hMf9X8C1Qg/k9pUXpQ%2B%2BAOU9IUO7BLIsThUe0znRyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/P5t/qAZ28WAvwaTK02YroosdoCfpdhcqFN7MFZ0%2BfAq2eump3p4jFnE1/leMxKx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLLPE7Ki0Sa/FzXYXb3A3eUaOCmXzuWxeu3T0gVpVJyW1YHLN2kW0cw02rqvgokS192WBPPtCjh1LMsMHD1E3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7XYFeqH88ch5gqOV/FqqFCTejYCKnoKlzfcLBeWmtDDzefPwnpzyQqjwpzx3rDnx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=csH42aeHtfcxePJ5gLth2HWxZ7%2BtZ6qdCYGoyt3rvw71Xp7N3L%2BGaB4drDOico/YWxBDF7CqLME%2Bqkr5M%2BLUpw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e33olBQs8aeOy8ooBCHhU45BsoRwhcXmSBs9H7t5FlZ3NhzYZZLUvj%2BeLSeqfyBc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LFp%2B5z7qd54a9o0vMoz5qiKmzUp7wLny/M6EHLl9U3tsRMs90TbnpCiTApcicMX0ccl%2Btzhqc9/jQ/zYaOxtwQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=25h2i85Dz3JLqlnc/OT3uXOLleN3hpzITwALS0pj5p1ANFc4ZfAuyV8eSZiSpQi%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FwQL4ztm4BzCdPUdZUFSpJRkHTArZUemJ2xabKvCvkH81nZLK1d0OfKQIzUwZDM146KUfYjSwoxitqVdMoQn6Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/m3TUBtKp4X6n8qawyovoSj/JtB%2Bsb1QhE7B6guoxvcZBdefE1/S8ExYQ%2B3T7kA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/VIdJYxdnc8oSGUtboVBmAu9r5fCrjwG%2BS2TPa2gCO%2BT2oY%2BOIm4jlRaSIOCpK4AFpcX57eVUNbpaZ4hxMU6qQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h2nziyvCNdHaUu50%2BuIuC%2BzwV0ay1L1es1gW/7ikBLT5CPlMODyimj6QL789Z/rs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWxs%2BIkvLaBKkr8Nsa2duq/QUMq4nQ28hCE/1uccjt9bcJk20pGeKb31Zk05p0G0wNMVxEVlagz/EHwzPI/8jA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2Bqmg2pScl8usfgFx/c8aWWFLSXk8GUDawVUbZMBx8HuMKOQnj%2BW2X05jacAVD0M&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2Bi%2Bu8TPaKDCU2Jag55BnhczgBj361/2E3nZXfJX0FE5WPo7tMTOOCSxih%2BPrNzLS0cOWzBEX5FAbiNlv4309g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MbkdC04dRhsSih4g0UwZ%2BmonzZNRAuhq4Q5ZVBmFYaf9KF1pujGgBuBxCuY1E135&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O41s4r3lgRUctpbQkzj8ylJS3ML6MtU6YSTrguJCwywjwnGSG3OY4Bc4uVtvTIOIrUWmndezIvnHm/ZUn/ZPcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfGt3dRvpBPgu/8Z0zL76OZ2OmR26B017QNTV3CfDWWoFQU3FCOzuCIRfrrW5UNW&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    184
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.09
SP1   SP CITY            47.70
ALS   ALS                 4.89

2005 6007140  30 368951 PERSON CARLOS DWAYNE                                                             27.69         27.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.54
SP1   SP CITY            11.93
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2005 6007153  30 335840 BIBEY DEBRA DAVIDSON                                                             26.67         26.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.42
T01   WP FIRE             2.36
ALS   ALS                 1.89

2005 6007161  30 368955 SAAVEDRE SERGIO ARMANDO ARAUJO                                                   72.74         72.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.18
PH1   PH CITY            15.13
ALS   ALS                 1.95
OTHER COST               32.48

2005 6007254  30 336370 JONES GERALDINE C                                                                23.30         23.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.00
H01   CV FIRE             2.70
ALS   ALS                 1.60

2005 6007273  30 334292 FIELDS PAUL RAYMOND                                                              22.94         22.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.72
D01   PH FIRE             3.73
ALS   ALS                 1.49

2005 6007318  30 317944 GODFREY LESSIE MOSER                                                              4.05          4.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.18
L01   CMFDMVTX             .60
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 6007345  30 369012 BANEGAS SANTIAGO MARTINEZ                                                        17.04         17.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.89
RB1   RB CITY             9.57
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 7000287  30 369059 AG JORGE BARRIENTOS                                                               2.90          2.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.27
C01   PB FIRE              .43
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 7000405  30 363711 URBINA JOSE ANGEL LUMBRERAS                                                      10.35         10.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.32
SP1   SP CITY             4.56
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 7000482  30 369081 PURCELL KARL MATHIS                                                              11.71         11.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.69
K01   CG FIRE             1.17
ALS   ALS                  .85

2005 7000736  30 319973 COMBS BARTON GHENT                                                                4.91          4.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.78
PH1   PH CITY             1.89
ALS   ALS                  .24

2005 7000804  30 307003 WALLACE WILLIAM ALEX                                                              5.63          5.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.55
H01   CV FIRE              .68
ALS   ALS                  .40

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M1jT5wgUeQHFzvUnLUyAVMyKONTet449L%2Bwoe2MXxt6DDfsizrGCQRoGBkBhe/hFwhvJiv8yw/Ky837PA0XjFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQkFEmzw1P0yLVXTc6UDju5uG2g4c2UIYl4/SDZCHwVa9eU1ZIA7xEvEgpUl9r1p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EgwQU6TMfDB4bXu%2Be3bDTWJH6GmpAp5bSrxqrJGh5PL2KgGSwQMdVlJwE677pfUa6BtIriA9Mziv%2BEa9wPOc1A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4unkuMMP2Kwis3Y38E2FVt0kFTHo/g8B1izPsrsvBU1GCQ05W01NmUzCMEwtoXI6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KVhxPRYBmF6rK%2BTSGcx9RX2gydHFi1MMovoTu1dRitEdKXhHvII80gvCNq2cBr2gh7OxlMFp8MP/P1qrh5SdHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0G9cF0PR1PJA1hkJN3aksGWNNT5mGmqNsy7hgQJBPH%2B3HrNN65UfikmhsF//txX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8WPJiaPTXRo7ezCiqcX7tWEBvXnqNe69DriD74NCyLDF2S68yGmzZievyZJqN2%2BgP1m8YL6a6DtQvKuJPcFExg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhbFS/QadTMijMMB2wa1W7bYcnGe1QIBAsd0G7Ba6e32wufMqGsSf2TN29Kawfjq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvLYhioAWGepyuoLHp28ZyJIFasffgdjDjFRWmZf4/4fn6Oht9C4Br8FXs103wFBSsVl8qn3lA8E2wXRI50//w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqds63OL5MBsWKwESdTLjtDhwiWPN4LcQgLuMMepY2Lhm7W4xd8on8crt8j3pKf8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EzN1bRXspU4UsrRRUXcX0tm/k68PlYZQnRkLfUTlY44WyllF%2BQrwuFOr03Qfk6cAx3qbHAdRbx4Wcj39k/6log==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JFQdARIaO2uh%2B1nPIoIacZyYed1DVsVCMKGRwcTputnmAzloIMCyggaLKyp0x498&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BsQ15Rw/FiNJD3NB2rIdntt3LBwShAgPBjxaFDp4bMSgMSI2BzUZYfPx3whAnt/shBbtk8zKA%2BFfZo5J67hNeQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KLvMZDUX/ePF/zbWTFHEPEZgvpT%2B4agp77%2BpVdVc285DPFqkw4i9tEfr7TukRnB%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZmPuQbmOH8OGT87B0gOmPNtbJxnCsQ6St9zgEp7ViiccI9xrtbAj2NrWKIg0GrNyabxPOtfNTIBI8BvQKUO/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KKB%2BggFx7CVxd7OIhSR845ukKhpYPVR2u7Gd/n87Qt6pcFk9Lw0X1jgUFBPHdelK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/1O884oEfPLVAIq/MTr1jzgD8/F1aWrux%2BvIQIYXIwTGslxC7swB7Nc9mgFAEUDqYXRSXO4dqH%2BdmevQdqmkUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zUMkzGg/nT3kdDcktytqzYpOvkJr%2BZYbpRDyEEGoHZ3UJ3XvdFv2Qrnli7vR0ZMZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3a8jtJDnEuLmU5Aij/3ICWMM1qc2EP6fUPOEykGKWCQs2E29JcDz8I6aYRIkYs4QwSxnMkMnU5zW/QomSaR5MA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NnA8Wj0xEcxwxFs4ZXx5RTLRaZBmNMIA0wLbGshJNgTZbdNbqRa9zRnz3oFvAKCR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvPH3bnrQIEpHLI7eoPBOYNZmjFQV1b28lyEg7CsrFupfyu2NodNk35lTR0PCAIyYu49AMLrMUQpMgdchIr4pQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=saK/v7/M0kBwBDV/nBMrxHB50bmQT4e6oobTL/X%2BsHkK6MfqpVPdb2cMlOmLyi4J&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GyvXBK/dn7hEzq8xyQavbBvzeS4RQaBFUTblDxnkBjdOflbg3aTVQ3cICYMfwLq4dqDyB%2BSQNtFtNDjVppKHuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TAysM2rELF5aym/C2okKh9ke7s4nI1LJ82ys3A6a%2BYfvBpKyAS0vfXGXz4vRSJfY&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    185
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 7000988  30 369146 MATA JACOB RODRIGUEZ                                                             15.52         15.52

CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.56
H01   CV FIRE             1.86
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2005 7001001  30 369149 MAYS CAROLE JACQUEMIN POWERS                                                     12.02         12.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.96
Q01   CC FIRE             2.27
ALS   ALS                  .79

2005 7001153  30 337308 MCMILLAN PHILIP LEROY JR                                                         37.84         37.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.61
AB1   AB CITY            17.59
ALS   ALS                 1.64

2005 7001261  30 369176 CRUZ FELIX GONZALEZ                                                               7.53          7.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.87
SP1   SP CITY             3.32
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 7001264  30 369177 BERNAL CRUZ ZEFERINO                                                              4.61          4.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.73
H01   CV FIRE              .55
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 7001290  30 366070 HUNTER JOHN FRANKLIN II                                                           4.24          4.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.19
P01   AB FIRE              .77
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 7001303  30 331769 HARRIS CHARLES SHERMAN                                                           11.66         11.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.92
D01   PH FIRE             1.96
ALS   ALS                  .78

2005 7001313  30 337445 ALLRED REBA GAIL                                                                  9.28          9.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.10
D01   PH FIRE             1.56
ALS   ALS                  .62

2005 7001322  30 327852 DIXON LISA SHEPHERD                                                              34.10         34.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.75
C01   PB FIRE             5.00
ALS   ALS                 2.35

2005 7001346  30 301825 BARNES LEDELL BAILEY                                                             52.03         52.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.75
SP1   SP CITY            22.93
ALS   ALS                 2.35

2005 7001843  30 369238 GRISSOM ALLAN LEE                                                                82.30         82.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          66.57
H01   CV FIRE             9.88
ALS   ALS                 5.85

2005 7002056  30 369265 PINEDA MARLON DARIO BARRERA                                                       6.42          6.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.91
A01   SP FIRE             1.08
ALS   ALS                  .43

2005 7002068  30 369267 MILLER SUSAN BAKER                                                               19.11         19.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83
SP1   SP CITY             8.42
ALS   ALS                  .86

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MBOB6ZfwzmNprNT65FapKiJdyrO/TGQGAtZNsoiWnEmbHM5PXOeDfGTh0gXDK/C4trA1K/wgRW9V52qSalHIaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yalcb2n2eJnZwfEWdu4aGCUzCfArCgwbMGC4DQnZsP8y0qxkXx%2B/EZ4X2vYKhA7y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mIZNh9aKUR4/Bro7Cz7XGDlohncDl2BhVPSpfIUfSQBc7xX1XFhujD2RNznQmBm1wiAL1eLwD0VhLw2IT6onLw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RA5BhzsISlfB3rwyX3FkqGUzF2w2uGY8QalXNLCXBfbniw5GkTFW113NtW29CwWi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQeD3RRNjJMg1GBGhTKb/a8Vl6OA2QgEeArTbLOF%2BeuMd948EM6ZCyvSrJauhE/2utEfeV/i4uusjBkk7kzWMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w6IYpuaigVmNfv15fRQYchyBIYXkN5s6VFi4TDO%2BXOPwHD6VBkCni7iCzBr18M7Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQ7gly54Ef5ZfUgTFQq173yz5Bdbm6ndIrEmi0hndCIGe2oX4WhVPMLBtCs3fBiQFTcVCfFssRcEJb2y1MaFXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2BWNMcfsv2b2yDfFEPo14B9ZkkanoqRH5jFjqmrkYzTOWBiluoJaYVa5u1X7djpN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a5dZafL82CB%2BdfVdehnM%2BlPo3POgnzH%2BK5hJDoL1NcLHg8xOH3WLZFwjVhUgPrmTbhNnlgtHBE2XpsmE9pG9fg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZ4uA0wuGBDsJ6yfxjR6PDTB/vKhM9JNS8frKHdLzuVSS2xVKyCPfcKG6zz8OYRe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a60nukSe4QhmrKE9fiIRUh%2BkDgqgyQBEoh3fUTHtkggT1aEyKmcludcYOJvMASA%2B98QalaZk1BIl0aMIovaxIw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=flEnU0j7u47ObHUny62Lp1P3JefBsAsn/%2B1cD4OMrWNRMfndtbFnhwTZU5BRwr1N&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7HQTJouJiJinP5Fu5pHOzaFE0WASXzPK0Hs7Q%2BqToC9jDOETMvQ9B5/o4V0EjVZHC%2B09yKuz//sr2Z9AG8DLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WcdB3Rxnvskzp3BGUrccO850EFtKSavaHBDxFmV4WXW6mjpkJUFt%2BLxkN%2BEO58px&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gh8%2B85SfIedEhufkPCJVFeH/d0KmiFsD01aNtnwmv%2BoF1r/6adTBbO09yt0xnNskIXTdTGwHPAL3pd%2Bk2JTXqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OMW1vw66QAV96BFzmB8n8s7IcsLngAsEk2wNDhHV9Mi0OMCiIRk0ekNBETMAtQ5S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TeuP3A1dGzkC/ArNmVF66I06D/1KocfVeiv6St3HBG1S7WWnLKleF8ZozMgegoI5ZOOCG9b8vt2rWrbygWJXkQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zM1JIfvJPYtW01yM/aZ2fWDbz%2BaF7P3epj1zqY8hu0fbERfoGZq5mlq1C0TodR3y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aDSosnOCk7d0t9kTYf/mkKd47rPoMcMdu1iolqR5D6WH5kzLZU3ELBKUMVwS4lj8GZ1ZMDhHZZcrWij3EjelxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JfNhQqMGb50Pf915O9TduQKqCbmjrJFBw8TXm/v8%2BPOahxCqVd53TAlCwoq8kLXv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NvUJqE5Z7TTxOlHqf/UNWf7TV96yO1ucUpJcb9Z3KpqWjaU0z/YlFrQldRQJoHahuhUxWCYT06v0RWpcWXeKAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9lh2JUhG7AzO8whZuUmUSkWEnbGFuwl441qUWI%2BmaFEmndqIrRfgQUrDo5w6we7a&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5NheQBFqlOK94te9LnUN3JkcXHSspEMaA1L1/qA7TsOglY%2BYyNHQb92Ojjr8UePifwXkkUdhTqNkuxD6wXv9w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5WGdK6jaFhx6C855vzVVniBRij7UC6a1o4TA%2B2WuB973MgjbZ6xvWtKgcftLC5J6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sV5BnLNdfKKJI/KrKXGqtdbAO278QbTFetkaZeLQ6FYOFLS3gJwSIxYnGnnu46JiIN91FWkxyYhNESJ7K8xlLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2P3GHhcHzf8ghuQrV6RkoMqp6gMRMXO2aasUcRXwU8SnTgyA6v/y6XmRLlT%2B6Wr&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    186
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 7002100  30 365163 MORRIS SABRINA JENNELLE                                                          12.39         12.39

CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.37
SP1   SP CITY             5.46
ALS   ALS                  .56

2005 7002177  30 338072 ROPER JOYCE WILLARD                                                               8.85          8.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.55
SP1   SP CITY             3.90
ALS   ALS                  .40

2005 7002270  30 369292 QUICK HOLLY NICOLE                                                                6.50          6.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.10
C01   PB FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .45

2005 7002287  30 369295 DOCKERY JOSEPH UZ                                                                 1.78          1.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.46
F01   WEST END             .19
ALS   ALS                  .13

2005 7002402  30 369303 ANDERSON TERRIE CHAVIS                                                           44.29         44.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.56
H01   CV FIRE             1.71
ALS   ALS                 1.02
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 7002538  30 305480 LARSON MICHAEL JOHN                                                              11.06         11.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
A01   SP FIRE             1.86
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 7002553  30 328979 PEAVY LORI DAWN HOPE                                                             23.51         23.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.02
H01   CV FIRE             2.82
ALS   ALS                 1.67

2005 7002570  30 338395 WRIGHT CHRISTOPHER TODD                                                          13.06         13.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.74
Q01   CC FIRE             2.46
ALS   ALS                  .86

2005 7002579  30 338399 FRYE THOMAS A                                                                    24.35         24.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.70
H01   CV FIRE             2.92
ALS   ALS                 1.73

2005 7002751  30 359907 MARSH JULIE ANDREW                                                                9.02          9.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.01
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.39
ALS   ALS                  .62

2005 7003053  30 338810 HERNANDEZ GUADALUPE VIDAL                                                         6.94          6.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.69
J01   RB FIRE              .75
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 7003110  30 369383 LOADER HARRY OLIVER                                                             133.28        133.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.38
PH1   PH CITY            39.77
ALS   ALS                 5.13
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 7003434  30 368046 SWINNIE HILDA MARIE                                                               6.55          6.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.14

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WYhK38sunQK5zFSoJH0blv%2BLydZdnd2y9cvtTGe%2BwWMdxR/qvCvLw4pzqKAZ1m1jCu%2Be9CKax7LU9JHbfMxifQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RUPfGqjdRX5Jn5nqz81BdLphl/FIP2nQ0foOdKtmggsrQeikWTVU6dbQh4FmH/tg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wXZ4hOEGXiXbBiKruMGh83APTdokO1sTRgeNmGIJRj6HKJ9Vzx5lGHO%2BT/tAf0mTNFSQ7%2BfsBA9D7mHJTnH4Cg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LIJj8ubcE2kkmzCqGOzoh%2BRBYrWyiM6b6dEYmp9lsZchotsgVtcXT%2Bil1o7HIM8Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BPcK3DCoVfNa5nMhMDuiJWfZpS7ifRUmFRDe3bJf15yyUl%2BP1m9XDqHfg0DBz72uiy9gYCUV8fdXkJjr0W8zg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fsch3PPxnx22B9AV61kwcAtXdLt%2BxnLLi3q7GiUh69rx1XeT3gzokeeXkXLPROLd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JbKVlg%2BWxlJLXcY2lGQMjcj0saqjOrMuAbWwlT4BztMCKunwss7PfjH1lLuKPxkVXj%2Bc8I6yev/EOMJREygX9g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9TlIITCqoVqpfVyMSVch/u7LfKhYZKbvXXK9Y9PuyxRgWSENqB%2B/sG%2BgU2199DB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wn2fI3ksqQQphRcTe1qObrTpx3eLAwNuxhKlAvGverdwQl/x39PcwXhIVBunQ9awNPx7sVLGoir1VgvmNTZxZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gB7MtXq2mnLIzpsBRK4TkZndM75qsH9W3xNswh9PvlD3EkMACbcAJc2WphwNgGz2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zd3mcVOsg7GbhAb/YNTOa98mm6M9ZbpjXnuXubxGA63NW7v0ttTxVmbfrU1cPqmEYgCLVneFDMV7mh41S/PxtQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBaCer8QSqCVIFm9N3IR0bgfS/dO2pCqZEDuosT6iwSSeVqZjo5iNp1ykIUc0cZZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tAnTgeS0N%2BBe2f4nlgPIrr5c59eCTlpizHkLk7C47i3MQ9O8R8lh8lqW/ZuiXvxAkYLo6tE7ClMiaQGt/7qeuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSXZPhNYWRTwNlWiEysJAxUrBLotd2M%2BOBIZFM0xqM2GK%2B%2B9ltN5uqQAU2W9/J00&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qofud0JEQPl9slP0%2B6pV4WDRxbwUand/l3ymmV8gQDWsmXSrkvIdl7jQmPl7pw6yqUy/qeZAy8gcfdlJHmbiGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FQl6SrEr4C6HvjtQ4lBSh2GKCvAd1nGcwmRAsNTtlfwFCQCIYBKV5ggnutZz7Vjt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fMw1AWRtXUrSLEUgSnhJMD6iJF4FBJoEjZ89sQBAB892oaqyftSpAkjuKTbKBwe7uR0hcUNj27hzCanDm0R3Yg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NIDBLGw4HvzSZkUYrA5RFFjLt8ZOq1cLt9nCPXrRWZdmSUyi4vJbcfF3U0xrXV0j&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xIUSgPKKTMLXbA6h48y7FwvFOhW4kMthTK7tiLuQoA6KWfnkbrpptLQ3FxipbGoulNNDHiqA/XUguusuO6AmHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xhza1niQFTea15McBSkvQPtVdM/HKCkYRZGcpEM3gOZT3gLJSgK7Ip4bXLWD%2B%2B/p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FQXNIrstapWdHUT95oUkMyj7c527ABfD/fq3%2BaLB7OIBq0oSYJa1lQCA3%2ByaJLDRq9%2BTTw6h%2BY6Bg%2B5p1qX2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IqCbMQfCW2m%2BueeyuiUAdzIqB3uqNHtS5ZyJ/707AQNtKBHF3fhc7YJE51vkC7oX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7mOyvYpykq4N7I%2Btz6/3QUCRp7f5R8/MTg4038SP6yYXOBooYv3fSGL/Yxt6vH69MPWU3Uil40Vcq0nDc/cXOw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RxomIjppN7IuNFjXbLAqR3jwt/VtazUOHL/ppJFSRzEU6n/oj6XtZ6P5cB3EsVy8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJeL%2BdETsfvaEqNoz8GmEhOO1bl4V8B0bXiJ0P3PW1szHezgRIJ16gFOIwGsI/NBYSkDdzvsrES/sscmCuGL8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HE8%2BiUKUb10tvXKsOWYAp7G2bGRpymaJdSGqMM8TscamNZPMfwrNBiKxLvAzRuqe&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    187
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
C01   PB FIRE              .96
ALS   ALS                  .45

2005 7003456  30 339118 DUNN CHARLES ALVIN                                                                1.28          1.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .21
H01   CV FIRE              .03
ALS   ALS                  .02
GARN  GARNISH             1.02

2005 7003566  30 369431 RINGGOLD LAMMON TORRELL                                                           5.67          5.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.91
SP1   SP CITY             2.50
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 7003608  30 339233 MCNEILL ANNIE CHISHOLM                                                            6.09          6.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.73
B01   CRESTLINE            .94
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 7003609  30 369435 CONNER LESLIE RENEE                                                               2.18          2.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.63
Q01   CC FIRE              .41
ALS   ALS                  .14

2005 7003612  30 339236 FERONY KATHERINE ESTELLE                                                          6.96          6.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.41
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.07
ALS   ALS                  .48

2005 7003927  30 301917 MCKINNON DAVID LOUIS                                                              7.17          7.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.98
T01   WP FIRE              .65
ALS   ALS                  .54

2005 7003937  30 369469 INGRAM BARRY ROBERT                                                              12.43         12.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.06
H01   CV FIRE             1.49
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 7004227  30 369499 PRICE JULIA ANN                                                                  48.68         48.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.65
C01   PB FIRE             2.74
ALS   ALS                 1.29
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 7004548  30 315539 AQUINO CRISTOBAL HIPOLITO                                                        18.33         18.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.38
C01   PB FIRE             2.69
ALS   ALS                 1.26

2005 7004593  30 366490 LLANOS JESUS ENRIQUEZ                                                            12.41         12.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.65
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.91
ALS   ALS                  .85

2005 7004594  30 339932 HERNANDEZ CARLOS MORENO                                                          18.81         18.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.56
K01   CG FIRE             1.88
ALS   ALS                 1.37

2005 7004617  30 339956 CRUZ NERY CRUZ                                                                   26.39         26.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.07
N01   ES FIRE             3.47
ALS   ALS                 1.85

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/5OGWRtYhhXq6dwgq%2BPTCZ1T7Vd%2B%2B26b/FhpLvTWL%2BhWriuO12YmCfyQ5a8JXTRCy1xBOnwYRmxTuBBjHJ8og==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lrd0r/i%2BFHS1xPj04TDJi/0eryfoscDJD8eTeNfZQiovyQLQH9hlMOSFGOsay7kj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6nGINQRL8z/seoy/YbHmBSe8gZukZw8gd1ydBn8DmL6/sAo9WrIrkgsblQv6b1n2lKEPO8A4z0RJYT9cBmdrEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8qdprwOuQ/LaOdKm4qX2Ejhj9R4xUidfuTt0%2BCvPmkdBGaYkSpVjkfsGVEW5LZB7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jw3jtsckeEwfhXb%2B/a/jdX4RP/mSlWzE9KV0e8BjrsI2N1ocrgZfo985HvjUEVUpUq7mU222PKBaEux1CuVVJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nZRW1qKeGKIdOqv4HZRLwEU/eYl64iEewnZPPMirFB5%2Bx7eP/UwlLufGeuDqE7kn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VjQzf1Zk7WdJ7p/r/smB1DoWBkqf1M1VivTlZm5VWIvBrHKLu6EEDBYretie8JAIhHliUx6wH%2BlcMDKbZ4P2Vg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3tVa04J6LutUEn1rdXTD9aIQQppvEcgSbtEKZGxfLxS0CPjBvr4hs%2B3rb1IMjo8N&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Cnjbbvw7YmeHDWZ/8XKz5S5icd3zzmyTQfcn54yxa0DRk3Pbi0q07tHm5fACAc1dhxiFCjVqnbhAYuJk1xYvA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHd6HaiJ2575BMVL20GvvRP/jZa8kCWKxSqeTTfNppUIZzeiyDvhxaltj7DVToWx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7TvxXU0KgLMgXoo8VqF9EqxFXM9orO%2Bjprb5MEcStDvZyxUIJbAhcB51Gs5AYxrLC2ZWoAceFfzHAyBwh5DIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3/TQ2DqVhCAWwO9uQjcogoCx6HCmrjfYZHd5DlwjyNvX2I268GOlPCn6bPGZhaP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o8hXSxKSXiMiCA17p33MU3CxAsUj90WoD%2B2V7qqJwYNBvZ84fhNLOPcXb9mB%2BSvXR1U6aXQKqnzqlVUkjyvXQw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wiEbgIkh8x94tYPaqZht9QmE33bjtTKdJzPffP%2BggVSIQPrPxIvCpYAj6qQrmjBE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LyOwQOpOn1kkebnHMZ6Bt6AAjJQ4phsH%2BXyfKJL5Od/l2oWWPVqb6g/fLjlZIwyZxtcUgp6qYF6vuzGa7GJBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9TZnalhyOzWQ0yqK4DFQndT57SkF/tDTzR5sVeMfxroHpTuAA55kX4%2B3ztwE/lrQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TJ3vo31pj%2B2PioJyD0cFtnHLJIqeJeaE/54cWS0tU3D7YO7bqPuSE3q8qwXOPkhbpApMvg8OF1wMJbTtWGUKJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/IooCCitom/Dp65Bwtp30zqOJ5mrjdUTO3g3WNIIglTkVo8VwJ3zIovz6dNnj7f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHMKP2OPRjko6rtxJ%2BH%2B2yrvrYxgUaQ1KxstKUiAU5p5Aggpr0S6Mmbv3nt2Za9eA1U4ThDleEz3OYokzn20jQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwSU%2BNZnaZSWe2SjyOKb33BdYAFDOyo1ATwU2/yC7Y2F6F7rMB08yN%2B/EHpC2ewP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3S8V2XvE84JQx2jSnW7as4Y8h1SCAIFXQ8QJwkbAnhE9sKWYg/4EZpERY6vZ3Rk9uWfkEc4897%2BCa7tproNEVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tYEwB8mcATn0FR93sodULe07lbroU6whefhrAZMrshZ6DKmI9s%2BROZTAJnRfGLvr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hp4dh%2BjeAbHntoCbOUc8uGqulEgWBrBhQt%2BNxYCTE0wgk2woPpZtts0mVBnk0WBIMzboaeeuKyJwzBCKM4CVCQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqPqWLlF588Y33xupY6ZMwzS4avVEIdL2JEp4LSqiiECWbI2gsCl3XISqekTPQNg&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    188
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 7004663  30 340012 MCLEAN KATRINA                                                                  131.01        131.01

CTY   COUNTY TAX         108.38
K01   CG FIRE            13.10
ALS   ALS                 9.53

2005 7004694  30 340037 ULLOA LIOCER PEREZ                                                               35.94         35.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.48
A01   SP FIRE             6.04
ALS   ALS                 2.42

2005 7004865  30 331036 PATTERSON JAMES HOOVER                                                           98.60         98.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          79.76
H01   CV FIRE            11.83
ALS   ALS                 7.01

2005 7004899  30 369593 OLDHAM VIRGINIA SUE                                                              21.70         21.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.79
J01   RB FIRE             2.35
ALS   ALS                 1.56

2005 7004939  30 301627 BLACK LAURIE LEE                                                                  1.40          1.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.15
F01   WEST END             .15
ALS   ALS                  .10

2005 7005051  30 369616 CARDENAS JORGE HERNANDEZ                                                        171.29        171.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          67.48
RB1   RB CITY            97.88
ALS   ALS                 5.93

2005 7005149  30 369632 ROOT JAMIE LYNN                                                                  96.20         96.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.32
AB1   AB CITY            44.72
ALS   ALS                 4.16

2005 7005481  30 344529 SMITH TRAVIS DEMAR                                                               78.03         78.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.92
K01   CG FIRE             1.80
ALS   ALS                 1.31
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 7005484  30 369686 GRAHAM ADAM KELLY                                                                68.06         68.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
C01   PB FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .56
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 7005573  30 367277 MITTS STEPHEN NICHOLOS                                                            9.46          9.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
N01   ES FIRE             1.25
ALS   ALS                  .66

2005 7005577  30 369712 BRANTLEY BART DARIN                                                               5.27          5.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.14
C01   PB FIRE              .77
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 7005630  30 369735 BLUE EDITH LATHAN                                                                 9.23          9.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.64
K01   CG FIRE              .92
ALS   ALS                  .67

2005 7005633  30 369737 MEDCALF TONYA RANELL                                                             11.98         11.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.96

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TUHuAqr1AiJT%2BgBYDsCg3x77odqGMj%2BjFSgNcXXEM9z3zq0WxG/imKiFqaz7InembsgPFVuzY/18yUA3QTFGiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W8wDeTlLMvb260xphz9DFD9yz0vE2BUXDcpr8tydi7hXu5Amh7EBLd/S4fVtot49&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nvGsqu85nWPu3cEzVEB7MxSZPRLegCqCxkd2Nvnrg8SHBLH2aqQBVRCGyELMJ2M7Dqj68wyHM9aMZACssIfDTQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o0bsNAf37ZF3mAiZ1ct1Wjb0U7wKEYBjw5SFQ7LeuWtTzhD0PC4cxH6IaAWiqZzC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SLEiEx1SKd4qfPFMBcZqnmQSEwSdRf4yscM8jQ3SosHpY30e5VViY0%2BpfFeSlfOL0mDQ2GhDma%2BR9TQpxAOHUA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=92qMnarvoFKba5Q0XBoNlFWIkE6tvwDUMlDztcRy/GWL5drIosPiqw2GSJTJxBFX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZS2tB58iWrAI%2BjRak0NsvgbX3QpyNm3ATBUaUB7PyCyFl7O3xN41A3MSQOiAIlveO6D/vY6Ez/tbj2vBzM4fvw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJgeLWzsKbcDsZYx54/Q7HtBUQOzgd4KFas%2Bjfi14MDGo9ay%2BsSZBrVq0gOSVaH3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HPFNQPKARlfQxdi357Ux9MyyEjQ52mfi0uasE0yDZegOoPTCeSdqLVCKk3VIizXDwhFY54L9bQ8Dzp4PNIBUMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TO/eV6AImBI49wO9Kw7DkSUuuq%2BhStZ/RBp74X32tQYNPYNqw0Pr0keilX5qzvnN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ds1SZJxQVhXewEvOq8uBEJ61M6guAXj/MeOOMfEsWY/cxHZcdsSYVrso0oYZEX2%2BEYQZD6UJrTbJXK59S5kRnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lVxk8Dk4rEPmMSCBw4/1ZXxAPx8Rs9hdnttmFECZcQj9hwNCLSAX0RJXLYa/zTd0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HOtwpnoJDiWkE2xK3CrpmbUgORWzWVaXqJOKaD49DxWwMH3ko8APUR0IYFO%2BLk3PN16fxzHrLZV1UjKOJkTtsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BMqmu1pi7SXbe8ESG7UjUiVEHH6G1mUCEKu7luIhgaYiBn8M41vd7KJOkR6BrR5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yfy4pn6JYcM7IwcAfxklRxqBDkaZ/16/Sazwuics4WEe2CjqgdpA8MXiMpRLyCreY4iW7w5vL4ggHadNBJ78Og==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/IS8cjs3fMFC6FCO6CzBex9wDx%2Bz4dDzLFoGcHDpnY4MxIaZCOOCAnCuU1uw5YdY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vLW6LZJn/fwQG1RIQVizFHFPC%2B6JbByRv7hf80Rir99RizM1/bdyN23Qdos8nEcLK/47kYVPzoGPMDx7kde8%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VeotuBecQg9pyEx2KPsAQ7fba/m5KZbfJ5h/hwu1ljm%2BXXDTmQ0wkDUbEScRCUzx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4PhjVkHuzr/X/qW8ZEYW9KH9OzJpEbm9LACDuQs0INeF7UvekmW4OSubnNlE76kfqbRcH7H9qUCz4XWh4j9Kaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=03vtqNnmTzcyRjQDLUojk2nVAruXyLRJlBZ8xk1V8nRrEj2NGb6GpGv8mUKQ9RPd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rdwHmR/XHQijPH26cWEDXBf8uD6SNovfyeEr5qSSgw9R70G6E71YwQXqriOe4R0CsTOe8MkSc2sZWn2Kc0GgnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mWylW2jmUM%2BnOkl2bU1xoKf5rbdwu1OoZRuNNYROEAoJMuq3%2BfYFrKeTyYirgNlF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dnZO/nZM52ValKsbpxyiozvCVfuxjZJ2LDH4CzlX7815msrifLESVvSXwNI46agH5PssnqxlIx5duLBTqsSN4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Sq%2BbK0h0hEG4klYpDQ4338vzgosmwAPZjFmYyD/afgtN1V%2BG279TvtEz%2BvMpKz3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fOOmDWBr8jhHxjsurtVPPHEpmccUOkY67fneys01RiQOn/q6XywFHeTfJ8FodhdEyMDXdxW27YYJGKeZNXkSHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nu1BfneG185b0XlV/%2BiSlkAA2Urk%2BRSKOmjMlSFZ0JJhapLtYzPNc4FlCbNtfeCk&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    189
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
PB1   PB CITY             5.50
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 7005641  30 301509 JONES PAULA ANN                                                                  12.86         12.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.91
CG1   CG CITY             3.61
ALS   ALS                  .34
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 7005647  30 347148 CEDILLO SANDRA LEIGH                                                             11.78         11.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.74
K01   CG FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .86

2005 7005648  30 369745 REEVES ROBERT TRAVIS                                                              4.42          4.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.59
M01   HIGHFALLS            .51
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 7005655  30 369748 COOKE SCOTTIE JOSEPH                                                              2.83          2.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.32
J01   RB FIRE              .31
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 7005693  30 311345 HARDY MATTHEW ERIC                                                                6.88          6.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.69
K01   CG FIRE              .69
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 7005696  30 369766 MORTON DALE WESLEY JR                                                            14.97         14.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
PH1   PH CITY             5.77
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 7005735  30 301706 SINK RONALD HARVEY JR                                                             9.35          9.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.46
N01   ES FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .66

2005 7005737  30 369784 WHITE RICHELE MARIE                                                               6.02          6.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.98
K01   CG FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 7005748  30 350612 SIMMONS JAMES EDWARD                                                              2.78          2.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
J01   RB FIRE              .30
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 7005769  30 369798 THOMAS DOROTHY SMITH                                                             41.30         41.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.40
C01   PB FIRE             6.05
ALS   ALS                 2.85

2005 7005918  30 369863 HURLEY CRYSTAL ROSE                                                              17.43         17.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.96
SP1   SP CITY             7.68
ALS   ALS                  .79

2005 7006030  30 369916 ANDRADE GONZALEZ JOSE MANUEL                                                      9.47          9.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.83
K01   CG FIRE              .95
ALS   ALS                  .69

2005 7006049  30 369923 BELZER JODY J                                                                     1.13          1.13

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9EdvKie4L%2BQRGlWJRYkQkMxyKQvYgB3kzO5djlP01zMLhcAA/gEcVgEQmELN2nVT4P3uwwvJ5UKjg2%2BOWhquHA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZMuWMdMf%2BCb9rh3QriaDe%2BrH8trHIzjNkSc/zag5mab1M6bUHCTA%2BJJT3vZ2aJ0Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BYK%2B4lDqpD1W1lgMP6Onr26D9CJB6Wmuov6lkHEY0Cqx938vMWmGDnUX9wp4R/ANlQnxycQbQ9eb12ZKP1ihg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BDYJ0pfFP5cnznWzbHrWinkZDJpGKFpH2jXN1XhHbhgnAkhqHNIS1%2BPrvBIVBppX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGL2bNUzuUhpBkOlf7CpzT31adTmNqFgkznt9ztnm5ZXFIhzFoW4hirDg0tQFdy1vIaW5yHq7Efd/2/HTYF3AQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZOWT%2B/jIswD6P7Vs7c4uawifPm6xeKS3qCbULnAPhB7wd3zr6hA%2B9EK/uglhnYS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gBjJcztygDB1dKjqzLw44a1EoEnJA1oc1zbtN2J7s7rHWHy/5%2BQ1kumgSyLRpaK7/ukrHkYyHCQH5gb04r0Pig==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zv42PH4wUOvOLES8sP01SyC9mAcjdlR8tysHFnCBkt/RtCRnjw5mVHCWOCN94puh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gdJPsbFXKptpQz1Pe10tTcMyylyp4wt60yHVkbB0o41iyXvQdFof0XGukV1BfQzb6wX8/ilrWwJ/RQY8P/MBzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yoScYAjVxhkacSsDnXmJt2jx24wILZyaVKZ6mex6QfJNu0%2B1KGZ7PHNlbqUrvV9n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fbh9N2tyVIghYL/pZdvwpAmKruymA9HdqTE3ltYuHcz3yNfAAiALbVUkwPmdLQEkcmeMs8f5D6uhJHH22swN2Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MHjckXAnWXPxqRuH%2BclCbGbDqCfpjnr0zM1DpW/eO03jhAnqSHijDNspUuDCPa%2Ba&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bDiOFDIklgiFEgI0wDqnhaDWimsJ1mAiQC6WoLXo9vqAM37gH%2B0SWNXCfqWfXD23OTC4IYDI6L814IDGOOR4jg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FW6D9p1vH2VZlZ42YWs8RHqr3h9oEbfrYEF1WwUzs/pKN1jwhb2dnmvBgtPUNoj/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/LRwYTA4yEwkQ2QpQC2IeE%2BL6/vNvdoywL3Xm97tN4lte73PDxP18nI7//KqntorkFOOLRxDXozVw5%2B1DOx02w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CdIn6V2N26Vx%2B/zIiYxyDeWmQJ5H2%2BMaDeUkJBA%2BSPkbkGWWulivDOylbgSfAQ0j&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=De9l4cLiVYMZNv8ZjGul85jOVcbSgqEt5VeCojZ8zYfZyEhoXRA9Lqp6DKpYmwnYLyuYKoFmq%2B/6K1ghsUUztQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eyejhIaV6PS18b/xXdNS4YSaRHZ8AXs6zePr5gg93iWp4JRxCkEmAp0CkmIUCKP6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hywNr648UCUfUBiFHVJrIc4KgCzZrVrmgdqvcjp%2Bh0FRIKlOnCcbj5MmVAEJM9cYGT1dsJHjYBhRVRzBq9XdRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YXBDpyKRcTQ/0b%2B4xXOWYuMsAOJgjgsduCplFeFP3K6ZjROnxsDl3ZbEdhh/TX8y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SIrd15c19No4FbNWYw9lGCZmnQTMpjBXA9r%2BcK5zVd9Y%2BZQgiK05yxxxJXXBfQMU2KcyS0jdj1tbqwifUcEb5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yymQAOxGoGZA834dB9NKp5X5qj1TOFLdGmJDdXWJ%2B1TIE6cj9IvpQaC%2BikFIA%2Bxi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bm8ERK/M7Fut0PDRWFSA7B3ZYNEtRQMAlqWaAMUONgqq00MX%2Bp%2BfaR5wdnpB0DpV1htPz0h5sy1oauZ3zaeRhQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vz5TKUsB1o7y4IkfF1iD6knlTYbmCjIVBEWnzaRfNKleOrecEefYqlOK3Ww2bWuv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTT2ZWCfVwLZC816jwBfYC9Bm/BY0Jv7wclwZXs5v4yt9X5er60%2BXDOMhVa0q4URNQoZDSTV1P1W/E6Td2w7DA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uuZa17hvhouNb0HEJy2CH6pCbqew1CUtwplW8kiYaMFSS92/OnNXqRfpYH0tBCdq&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    190
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .91
H01   CV FIRE              .14
ALS   ALS                  .08

2005 7006138  30 369969 WILLIAMSON JOELLYN F                                                             76.34         76.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.38
D01   PH FIRE            12.83
ALS   ALS                 5.13

2005 7006212  30 369999 MORGAN GALE CHAVIS                                                               39.07         39.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.03
J01   RB FIRE             4.22
ALS   ALS                 2.82

2005 7006265  30 328186 JONES JOHN HENRY                                                                136.13        136.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX         110.11
H01   CV FIRE            16.34
ALS   ALS                 9.68

2005 7006353  30 370077 MCNEIL ALICE DOWDY                                                              161.77        161.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          83.17
SP1   SP CITY            71.29
ALS   ALS                 7.31

2005 7006522  30 370170 CHAVEZ HEIDI SUE                                                                102.35        102.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          33.81
N01   ES FIRE             5.57
ALS   ALS                 2.97
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 7006645  30 370238 ROBINSON SANTINA ALISA                                                          144.62        144.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX          74.35
SP1   SP CITY            63.73
ALS   ALS                 6.54

2005 7006665  30 370248 BARNUM RYAN MICHAEL                                                              16.63         16.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.55
SP1   SP CITY             7.33
ALS   ALS                  .75

2005 7006699  30 370265 RICHARDSON VERA MCLEOD                                                           20.27         20.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.42
SP1   SP CITY             8.93
ALS   ALS                  .92

2005 7006745  30 370292 SANCHEZ DAVID BRYAN                                                              21.35         21.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.06
PH1   PH CITY             8.23
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2005 7006775  30 370305 IGLER JESSIE RAY                                                                 14.66         14.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
VA1   VASS CITY           7.58
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 7006785  30 369999 MORGAN GALE CHAVIS                                                               75.92         75.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          62.24
J01   RB FIRE             8.21
ALS   ALS                 5.47

2005 7006798  30 370318 RAMIREZ CARMEN                                                                    8.68          8.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.48
SP1   SP CITY             3.79
ALS   ALS                  .41

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDT5HgSqBV7u19OwumsLjDkVZkDSJWd%2B8pgXI6Kqo8prSnGBIMMOUSPdaO3SA9LK4rlR0TmRHrca87oNWiO5dw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EUlLsvX/zJw0nBxlMJnsGR47T2NDR9vQQJtWBooH/jU42DYNYP6tvOxiYwN7LWz%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U3ExAOx2UBX2Yun1xPrdE%2B6sIIlOZCIIm7Tg9h8pCL46WbE5HW9Uc3jAFisRtX820pEgezs/g31YJSXIKWhetg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G/57p7wROKFy3tO39x4RY5vlCPypfAcD0sdK9Tk7kWwhTE6os68yam8ShE2bHzra&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uYgFpGQV3PotKU%2B9wA/y58phaOklCroBQqsvsOvibTnaSl8ob78BMAI0R7be9CrC6dHEJNfHZT4H0umJSCwwEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3GAHkzKQU6MeS4iWS6aQa4oOb5yrtBuBqsdme8gnBQ0ON7z1aNG3tmc2rYDX2KI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z65UmJa1lJu7dWZPQW%2B%2BzlSdWJZ%2BYQWfFpHecdXnbrFnXz9R8tVURskJErAWN%2Brl%2BhVStdCl6VDKpQFETHIbAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ppUS%2BCOxr2Tdxs9SicUG4gqs6zPaiqPUpr0YBIehnc04VowGHoUmery3dMSomTky&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DkK%2BtmAiMrZ1M1WQvDRzFxSoePFShWax/qJe7o3sTUxaJpmMu2G0FQe/YXebgXy0oxyFxdX54ks1GjCvkdgb1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UyRil%2BZFJAmEkZ5DtQWP8d0wSbASpVhCFzNhkmFmUaCVwVw%2BD4SqePoSiZ0fqvhT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z1izcwE48vpyU5RcAqgtBgyeWjoOp8i%2BlI5QksXcdbZKigVr1Xh4r25oFoumQmWoS4uDmMurwWHj2oKi8Y7jDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rFkqZEptOYKzPCY3JuM6UbXUDch6IQuiJYkyMT8Qzx2K4DFqNjvVwLCfZzww%2BC7f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h0YrhZ4H%2BuGNBnFfM5vR0WCJn1j4YtgJCxSdhVOecgmKNi1M8w4NFlzsq3iWIfmdf963B6O8moZFSoPCDfbvYA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J9gvnH3uTj3m%2BCmF4J7Fh2YUXIRZXtBqSL11MoMFIBwXb9mU855/lGTCIr8m/Gaz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9otAfAw%2BWC6sIOWzLrAFdA0qXS0w7NrdCJBVlxLiYRARQyYgjUzKpOeM3LN9WZ46zp2YpIqlYDuYgL20W5IcdQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y7m4TiAUC3gV5idea6ErfXZr2fI7bNjSSW8C8gbB7cREbSaOY0mCXfiRQYKbV1Tj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCiSoDnpj6dqQFhTlrcJdvkitfPn9sOaTMGoDCYwdUZYI8%2BnxqAeBoiEaGE60bnCSeiOyB1ejcuETqpJUUc3hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nAds/HV6O4XBqJdzyo4VHt33WnICcTv1nqsSVDuEDuKN7Ob9b29yWRchYHVbCJhz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vCEyjKXjNZqDKkN9/4VpTBTMN2kw7yQE8TKGLFgu66Urr8of6r%2B6k0tSvxDAb12%2BT2wYw1TG33DUZ1yAwQ2qA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vvKkWnOk0ago6mq3AjDKgGgfkX2CquQYP5OqdIkXw33LXKzGkKHbQoJrNWMJHA0C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yvJbIYY4hlHtTyzdK0L6TjrmeR6XVx9pHx/L84iF8KGgIi8cJ6b7JUeYs6l8BdpQxu19W/VnCfo5A9fTV%2B8TdQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVJus62sOdTE/oi3YUatfijm1wm32VSbk3B%2BE7u0nQUPszOdGe62FbLSIC3DTo6V&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XWVH24nnzNVec152TYNySWGMDfv6xtCRjQgJKgWs%2BiUei7%2BKf%2B8SpJCmk0diojPJEGV4xghBJxwtYFEvvV544g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yrGwMml7dwjsEcs2KzbfoYwRxMbab9eS5adWPd/xQUmgCPo87kv94cViuZF2AN49&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    191
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 7006886  30 370367 BERMUDEZ HELCIAS D                                                                4.62          4.62

CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.61
PH1   PH CITY             1.78
ALS   ALS                  .23

2005 7006914  30 370379 STENGELE JOSEPH                                                                  57.08         57.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.53
CG1   CG CITY            25.39
ALS   ALS                 2.47
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           1.69

2005 7006949  30 370397 HENDERSON CECIL BRADLEY                                                          71.80         71.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          53.55
Q01   CC FIRE            13.54
ALS   ALS                 4.71

2005 7007146  30 363078 TILLEY BARBARA MCINTOSH                                                          13.49         13.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.06
J01   RB FIRE             1.46
ALS   ALS                  .97

2005 7007186  30 370492 STONE GEORGE OLIVER III                                                          97.63         97.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.55
PB1   PB CITY            44.81
ALS   ALS                 4.27

2005 7007227  30 340876 HICKS MYRA WALLACE                                                               13.54         13.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.10
W01   WESTMOORE           1.46
ALS   ALS                  .98

2005 7007279  30 370502 RAMIREZ-PEREZ MARIA ROSA                                                         31.88         31.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.56
RB1   RB CITY            18.22
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2005 7007287  30 339990 YOUNG AARON NIGEL                                                                 5.00          5.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.55
TT1   TT CITY             2.23
ALS   ALS                  .22

2005 7007318  30 340982 HYDE EDWARD B                                                                     7.76          7.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.17
G01   EASTWOOD            1.05
ALS   ALS                  .54

2005 7007362  30 370527 COYLE WAYNE PATRICK                                                              59.00         59.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          48.37
W01   WESTMOORE           6.38
ALS   ALS                 4.25

2005 7007432  30 370553 GONZALES JOSE LUIS TREVINO                                                       19.11         19.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83
SP1   SP CITY             8.42
ALS   ALS                  .86

2005 7007451  30 370562 THOMPSON CHARLES COLEMAN                                                         61.86         61.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.80
SP1   SP CITY            27.26
ALS   ALS                 2.80

2005 7007462  30 370567 HACKNEY CHRISTY LYNN                                                             18.90         18.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.70
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.91

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=psKMs5UnOB6GmcpBdCudlcdHY%2BMqmQUoNcbSe6e29VrmcWvLkNEFz26uwSRoJ/4EV6Erchr1rTDC4yE/4mxlCA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJzie7p2udQKLZxHq6TYoONqeOKB/doUMbEDE2BV4AKkmGoC51eltjqSRX3oQ2VN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvnVGe7V83y4NNiUTrp4f90bPskxLrkSKTJEvSNjpB8dGs%2BL3fF09leb1RCIijqXW8fM/tVART6D1W%2BnrlnfaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o4R%2BLgrle0AGJECpka4L1XOCWkuQalRMgOCV4p97UDHxX0K4JEvDQYhp01eBD8Yz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5NXIQ2ZjnLaEPguHKHwmmTDcsET40J8wurDCTLpTpbqc%2BCyx%2B6jijTOwbb%2BWGUB8F0KP68iJHEMzF5bnPseUqg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yNkhXRSg2nc/KmhjEd8glZYmYjbZhs5Cm1%2BE9O616PTVH0lX2yaEK8Gpeechlzb4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JArGNEinnvb2fsWvPJ6Fmj3/9ecCfivfqTWUQ/U0uaCszIKuPiGvaff0KYnb151i6QtAcXFdzqeJvgedm2y3bQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0HInOqVbsVJ3lxTcqTA21XYKdInSFrzqVo1ZgkSMxhXdZXMqF3XR7DUhiZDV8QhK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0aADqhBmDR%2BL39b3pATJ8MIWsLWhHJEy9qJ3vHXLVBmRTh4khuWX%2BTEUME4DQkdh0qkvoDbPxUvEufoCMzQbA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cut7XZCOEl1kDMYJx5LnH8pEZjQbknxUSsxQE8Ni%2BTezaRSrzcIGGpev3nfZZVtP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FDcvTuKJppH1CQfxOkTKFs8cHSTUGUFuQfYZc1KhDZ13fgYIQakgWuXu%2Btfxg/6A4s%2BRrunFIO%2B0no80ttvhWQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hd1ayd6WZQ3s2sldMQHwCGT050U0efjUSmHX15oh9vXNWh42ogvY7rbJfXejsSvX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2PEyAkcYou2vimXxtTUst/yDiMgizL%2BG4qakDCa0yltP5hiHr1HamBMTcruE9jZFNwsxH2MOKOoDkKMi7PZd2A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0BcWAxAo2p8%2BoYDnoABqmO3vfUapBoyT5zGFc5A1HJt0ae6CSHBCxQ2oDx2d/nnu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r9/sWsnbcK%2B4i7MuETuv7Fjp55ogu1XG8yN11LRttY7MNGHOyctPb7cE6hzBhcPGx3VzlccfUgmc4AjS9kikgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1FJ0ErPoYEmroK7HZkzMEPpwh/16C/gNFo/KSPR/i4s2CqpFi5jrGilQ26nnxO2N&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNG72OWPynALoDjDVsbZlOQqYFW07%2BlZnUiSvcdcA8jLSLIaHs1krf5nkFNxmQ3W3RLjgbIq0qUSUuG/2koIKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GxE6PY62xerzGUny/%2B7F5ir52UVysRMuP/8Oe/yDsr7aSleNI7jinB%2BkfRczfRrv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vB9I7XMQoOadeWl2h5G5WPb2gc5FNgYNwgcHKFAfQP2orf%2BGGKdCsrnMzC64zx7E8kq3lBO82t33a3LrRUvJyQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I4gPsJTe3YSA4dH690U1L6R7LXXC8fZOWLQQukfow5hhi%2BRgKyWcoQGn7yi6CL3P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3pgtxaqYL9mfESvL4HLbifI72dnv0qC5LylX6MmTeiLIicexgy3C0meGtzr0HmowSfJP/lJR4wK%2BsxlTqRKxvA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SPqDH14BcK6raFiGwDOHd0U8LNgajW0/X5L6qPFmeR%2BKY5qT8fUhe6Jc7Gaj7ILT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mV9PjADl3jKKkAgyHkr4TrS3HRQj/b0RBr6aDOjPjPZiPKIiynpu9Br7sPjHjg9WmUEYbC0dP5SuQdDB1/xD1A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81abCNBaUH2GS3jhx4yKqis4OSBYKBG9geT8yb16o4/i8d26x6GQ3ihk3zPJ%2BIsd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LiL2KLoeH5tgJh1qSC%2BMGKByLk43Kw/xQNZsscist8WVoCSFb0vaFJr1jm7mD9ndnEXil%2Bhu/xPgFRATYI7cQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NPPQadxEpyTHUysVfJO/Ol3Hx7ifdxZFzh6JNvwc%2BJ3O48sm1FnMHG8snFDmqF5G&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    192
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.29

2005 7007482  30 370572 LEWIS BRITTANY ANN                                                               15.08         15.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.47
K01   CG FIRE             1.51
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2005 7007500  30 370578 BEAVER DONNIE RAY                                                                39.61         39.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.62
N01   ES FIRE             5.21
ALS   ALS                 2.78

2005 8000010  30 350612 SIMMONS JAMES EDWARD                                                              1.78          1.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.46
J01   RB FIRE              .19
ALS   ALS                  .13

2005 8000114  30 370624 MMCA LEASE LTD                                                                   72.93         72.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          37.49
SP1   SP CITY            32.14
ALS   ALS                 3.30

2005 8000175  30 333206 HUDDLESTON WADE DEE                                                               4.05          4.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.32
F01   WEST END             .44
ALS   ALS                  .29

2005 8000207  30 370633 PILGRIM SHERRY SMITH                                                             81.90         81.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.33
Q01   CC FIRE             4.13
ALS   ALS                 1.44
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 8000228  30 321685 SHAW WILLIE                                                                       1.31          1.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.08
K01   CG FIRE              .13
ALS   ALS                  .10

2005 8000268  30 321850 ALLBROOKS SERNORRO DAIVEZ                                                        39.06         39.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.46
AB1   AB CITY             4.21
ALS   ALS                  .39
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 8000328  30 316421 EVANS TARA ZANDERS                                                                4.68          4.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.87
K01   CG FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 8000510  30 322059 LEA WAYNE SR                                                                      2.50          2.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.99
G01   EASTWOOD             .34
ALS   ALS                  .17

2005 8000603  30 341447 LOWE LILLIAN MARIE                                                               14.79         14.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.87
CG1   CG CITY             4.49
ALS   ALS                  .43
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 8000974  30 340957 WILLIAMS JAMES WAYNARD                                                            5.23          5.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
T01   WP FIRE              .48
ALS   ALS                  .38

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p02sXDxjTRnxuKIKmUJDp5kvdPbQbR3nCEXLSRJCHfMRm%2BLj3HSbyNOLC2zkg8/dOVoVxlNRRjrNEz%2BrltvLrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixUryHxt2%2BTKuEXBI4aaCaXXb/kDfMq%2BYzVWHY1WuVk3xR9MycoHJzXKj7a56yqp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RXDZynAKM0PT9VXEuvNBPHSaaMoYCNlSrdUvyyovYPG5nyB5uWmQlpgxkQ0/WISM3lEAElpm1XVgypjtH6S4QQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ifhASvfZvyJC4N5n7BzN95IIOQHL6qt5EzsNVEImFfvJn5NZJTS6e%2BnPENOyD4bB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ImCx4jdcsgtpv9JuaONlAifuDEUpflOT7HJNoxb7GEOgEq9itKaIACLRenNBUnUoOoqxWPH41fZvkF9Cu0dMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nar%2BNhfN64Gr/OhpVGO6UawaT1AD2T0MzzBPVASCJtaBesRTk3/2IrNTEv3G2lPj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KNCsN3vg/b8SbtX/6qlOoMtU5ceroFKSJnmFtzhotjNynF23Ic1IAq/2TfGCwMul0mGBgwJzw19m/c1tLsiCEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o5BcFsrsD1MjFqeZV91desNo56Y8YXdSM5noq2eHJ9sl0OaSGgFGYUKXM0OnpTE0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7G2HkjoeNRX0tMlyGdTLXhnt6on3UQyXTnuwVuwSABCFtfh%2B8lIrBOQDfN2joiaFSLXqoenocqRouyFCDhQHVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=teewe2pvcx9xxsrBHMQJfeeuokBeZBDfyTHiReprkChvWBZp1r/zutc47fdenoE4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yRtkMvO1AnZEsczbxfzjtoOV6WbIeqFCepto/kmJ1LuWDGXlmGnylOBuAwzJsuffjsJkSZusEGhOmGbbi%2BWsjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6AjjdQi1pCkZ0zUdAUwHvewBEnu%2B13JKBzQpYAeiLExMLhAll8%2BxkTHA1s31Xhl/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8sSzW7yg9IL7RQeNKNUMsREbtlll3Mif0XF5uTBWr3o%2BWNbSvk7JIdX43E2wicNcPacac0QAR4YTl%2B8unheM4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HibOW%2BP1163%2Bv6JrfgM9hfUB/tosZYUMfZcaSyvRFdMbJM7YeBRVrT8OwbmKmAGP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q33lvsuWcbl8tdhIOl3PZ5rXn9IbDeVAXqN0ODybx2KvCW6ZRh2eLv/Y6a206PI9AJtllP0B4Pqvw/pfGof3tA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wm%2BH8MDynATUjFieOZ/b0%2BnbGKgUXZTYfVfjjVcOmJ0FEzZ%2BwHMPzwjXzXAXru7O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BGKENm6z9sqJr/nPbxZk5cbxf0eCyhGOfaCGGWox3atd2UjQpzIWRILTz/DZRwQUneb/g6FX1WYcfZydSrfxsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0djatcy10JwMq8Ld2DAjJF%2B7FM/UkYuiLlaM4NJAkd7Io9P4GpSRrczoCj/f%2BwOk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cUxF6mKgKIcoDrGKi9HhUqFC5BDBy9u4XNZ3bkMIW7sPRE3pguRjWijZHXbvmjTaE2RilbHsywQdoehExDJ59A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2E%2Bi5ZwKUQBfWRZx6djuZamNK9Dp6GuffEdHxHJmxUDvFxe343sCGbcvdHJ8wKUk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WnkUpzuzTIBbbnkVJQqeEcMBQlkzzkZAyM6/viTk9hlMXSJykqOyE3x8xClJsJYhqpoMflR/GhSx5JmgrQ1SOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hCYNdvv2orZBYC/9tr8Z6Gz1pkaNfPaKcVc3/slI9rNx3X2Tf09aP%2BfMxIb7EmDo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WmLQyxGMbXu7C8Uh7vDMDDoVf%2BsOJbCSkT4DSg/Lxbk4ais7pNZrl5tmry4NDHrTUuLxgJ4cKPGSkQYFdfhSxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D4F9YBTR03vbkolAeOXo4%2BvRHgXRv8L8WXKrjdUQbIe1e2n3jWEy5Nm8GwAG7aMF&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    193
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 8001067  30 344287 HAYWARD DAWN CHRISTINA                                                            6.00          6.00

CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.96
K01   CG FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 8001087  30 368161 PHILLIPS JULIAN LA VORT                                                          17.26         17.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.42
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.66
ALS   ALS                 1.18

2005 8001292  30 333351 FLORES EMETRIO AGUILAR                                                           12.70         12.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.96
C01   PB FIRE             1.86
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 8001359  30 342013 MENDOZA NOHEMI VAZQUEZ                                                           17.65         17.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.47
J01   RB FIRE             1.91
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2005 8001397  30 370747 MCLEAN LUELLA DRUMMOND                                                          132.75        132.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          68.25
SP1   SP CITY            58.50
ALS   ALS                 6.00

2005 8001516  30 370759 HUSSEY RHONDA GAIL                                                               39.50         39.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.56
RB1   RB CITY            22.57
ALS   ALS                 1.37

2005 8001592  30 341833 PURVIS CHRISTOPHER DANIEL                                                        19.43         19.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.93
J01   RB FIRE             2.10
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2005 8001760  30 330668 POOLS ETC                                                                       121.55        121.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.79
AB1   AB CITY            56.50
ALS   ALS                 5.26

2005 8001772  30 370777 SPENCER DAVID MASON                                                               5.99          5.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.78
N01   ES FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 8001781  30 370778 CURTRIGHT NOELLE TIFFANY                                                          3.44          3.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.82
F01   WEST END             .37
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 8001813  30 362249 POOLS ETC INC                                                                    40.27         40.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.70
SP1   SP CITY            17.75
ALS   ALS                 1.82

2005 8001992  30 370794 HELSABECK WILLIAM FILMORE                                                         9.71          9.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.96
W01   WESTMOORE           1.05
ALS   ALS                  .70

2005 8002163  30 332372 DEMELLO JOHN CORDEIRO                                                             3.99          3.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.00
P01   AB FIRE              .73
ALS   ALS                  .26

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5SsvA3yKnkkEAUqN6walioXVhM%2B3186xzoCJa616MTMwEBuv6Z2q7yeEEJNEzRSB//4HeTuRLmQc8lxgi9gWQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oOg4mSVYRPinKb72dN2c7UZkCnAVhitGR/2OgJR7XhuuSIlQBCZzlZUZduvUpP6A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kHtC2G8jSg82Hgk9pD4DGY9Bew/TS0nkaG1DsLGsHWIuEIPF9m/LRRMeC0VpJQG8i%2B/aZRUhSKu3lk1VEH%2BfAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5seeK5oVP9wxWsr7szyrCNJCAM5rxnLUtqZPoNm2KJBaBOuu0WzwAzaDC5dNaYi1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jpXCmb7dF3g0vaUub6hpqOHTt8qbdxu%2BEah5ad/un/9xRsCSveOMQiYyen3ZypCxqLafCghgKpCgqWj8b9Y9/w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Za75SfVMIkhi7Q0n4dLgSHevqrAyZk8zBIHJFWomcLnazr8t2G%2B4Tai8d5now8sk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OEticJxKhidEpxJG13fKdbAZz4i7ZhDJM5uApEUn5NTc/q1MWEIK50qlLI8iAKHcqU8pZ5zbffJ9scBnbdUZhw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/05HrbBPNf13l3ecNH294wkVgtxQz%2BkD8qIt0oPjPhKmkvF7eUc25YV0e3nklgi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h1M32J5Qhns5lw5RMVjtY8PX66PSpMl3dTEoZUHIVI%2BMWsBpHvkjEUmwpAWUvs73nprahnE0doqUdVovPJeKcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B1eX7CYo1J7nG8//YbOoMBQ0Raz1SgKZAJrWj4Nc8BrZnZFgUoSZZR1ErNEppuGQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MBVdGLE%2BvWGwUtyS4em0aHobL06gYmISayttFd55qfpdOeWPVNKBt3Db49CXCdAsyR74EadR3cGp5Kq5gJHQOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VI6FLFn%2BadyJJ%2BaiLqxRZO/FaHO6yuJ9u2omgIZ/PSP7yl3qj4cEHROpE3K75TRn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zkTvpjxIcC1dtAAosL7FIqWZPkNQpKjdyxVxzWsqLyg//Ffgv9O2G66ORml8YNl1zmrS3D%2BNpOKgc6RSSAswsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I75aNDiiwy9H6hJ8EwppCGMWpyid6CdvzLiIozCrd2hveaVjW3RGRF4H9DoETlK%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8opHSH9IUVf%2BKDf2WkLd/DSxzOfS0BBmat0PfsSZOUJkihw1ZaJA9S5T6K%2BnmiXmDpPyKKfQL/cYh9d28vOh2g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TURZnosbZSICtufT2REmGKmoG9H0wgFUfS2m1d37N7s1%2BKB/1fbHFVQOeM4ZwCOc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zUW/v6DIy%2ByB9nBLfD1RloI4e8o4UGy7PLzhVbaVbINpHsQ5iV7quAC385vn7XA3yL0QlbfBNg66CewidrhP7A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3BTV9pk19tSBIGJ1YB2u10bkaZM8ha9%2BPcVZN6FWfSIg9KvJtUOA4G1HHoRZ8ei&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Zue/1XBPcfqRbhHfESG0lUelFZx0uhe/vbVogBGCQNyAA4TuhVs%2BvrOxTcR1mkSYPL6lEHwcWkTul22DfaFlg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jzLKYWnbBpSG7Ix6fBj%2BuRpJZl5ionIigpzwsWUdJIO8uTUkCTgGcXOiVrA2opq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ak/2EVDPHY9VgmDceHAPcWhipqq1isolhtkd01czO4dS49y5rsqmL2ir1%2B%2BRqK8IMJuYPn5lm/W5JafeoZDyMg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mbCnN6U/rDzyc2Khp%2BlaTj7diGzvP4yZsYiebDMte0K2iFGIgfraEo1N4tEHg5YE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6CJClboxDRPKBFyB8mCZ2jMADiQShgGUoJ/Dc7X0VtvPaLmO2lBPVZz6qb9lPAfIqx8YOiKsw90wDZ52Ne%2BdRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PaMDAerMvXbbe6WwUPIkTlyAtletM625yvZyIxQoM6DuzRmXa1%2B5T0v6kM0uN05S&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QBUG76rUrx9TOOjs7yodqjiGuDVnvCqonAZzOFSQK3kPoDFiJti2ZIrhFyQ22vVGroFrX4dMXzkY%2B%2BLrX5fHTA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmwPIBQ1H0h3%2BISXBHhzEbrHGpyjXdULQzn1nB%2BJ1ot6k4SJq%2B22Q5CAIOal8QRQ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    194
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 8002222  30 370820 KENNEDY ROCHELLE LEE                                                              7.42          7.42

CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.92
N01   ES FIRE              .98
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 8002251  30 339240 SANDERS BEATRICE FAYE                                                             6.38          6.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.96
L01   CMFDMVTX             .98
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 8002255  30 370823 GUTIERREZ SANTIAGO CORTEZ                                                        16.82         16.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.65
SP1   SP CITY             7.41
ALS   ALS                  .76

2005 8002343  30 370834 CLEMONS FREDERICK HENRY JR                                                        4.50          4.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.59
N01   ES FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 8002351  30 370835 BRADDY GEORGE NORMAN                                                            127.17        127.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.11
SP1   SP CITY            16.38
ALS   ALS                 1.68
OTHER COST               30.00
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 8002545  30 370854 FAULK STACEY WILLIAMS                                                            24.42         24.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.02
F01   WEST END            2.64
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2005 8002690  30 370872 WILLIAMS STACEY LYNN                                                              4.38          4.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.59
J01   RB FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 8002859  30 343070 LUCHO MOISES TORRES                                                              34.33         34.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          26.25
D01   PH FIRE             5.77
ALS   ALS                 2.31

2005 8002894  30 343094 SOUTHERLAND LAURA MARGARET                                                        1.68          1.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .86
SP1   SP CITY              .74
ALS   ALS                  .08

2005 8002984  30 343149 MCNEIL RICKY STEVEN                                                              22.53         22.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.52
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.47
ALS   ALS                 1.54

2005 8002998  30 359717 CUMMINGS MICHAEL CADDELL JR                                                       6.27          6.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
T01   WP FIRE              .58
ALS   ALS                  .46

2005 8003200  30 370927 KROME ANN EVANS                                                                  18.40         18.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.46
SP1   SP CITY             8.11
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 8003230  30 343342 GREEN MICHAEL ALLAN                                                               5.02          5.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.91

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBHUpc1SQ0k7nwY/vmESp9Ea/sszwXv5iLUwPjNwNEBERd3fc7siWV3LVCL00BvoXUmjsiABIANymfFUxFerKA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/jhv6reBLp2ApKlHgpVqZ0UkTTTXKZeE7bigWWcc%2B8tdQT5o8NYg2qKTMH0hPTnU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JUBm8MFO8MfbW0h012DWQ8YDcahzOJJqKmhhRkQ4RnYna8%2B/ZY1yD1NiE5B5nCc6YtpQWCiXVKvvFeeer/6R4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v2D5qgMXtEadrFE4aKl3L2FxOJwb6OfewoGq7D3joWYZFJkxGaobjLJ7H6p6nZI%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RTaR8ySlVqQph4nDMVYLm5aY%2BNUNFtGbVuUIZ7eQdLFROsDrUhTs5XeebKesoTTgCm2wl0ghq8aWUSKJ4spU%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ilVGwA4YSHoJUlEptFb2PRA3QeIL7C7mV4Pq15ighY4ROKtYK27tzGDU%2BPCAo1yf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7VU0KVeVIwRNU1rdEd0coRCSFnUxlFVNLOGE1mjnyTzhXIkuXdTpNWs5pAYnciDf3JSFbBvS6z2/WzIsMOxVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/k95Acj3CWVyDuuhu0X6Jk/zP1bQljGTvfYcNG7giuUQytxavID8HxN04BxmnAzC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QT8nTghO7tylyw7vONznAQy6aKTYbtxldLaMlRf6YLcgXDReWdCjMAbmhmOH3v0VquSEeX1zogjR2KFdrOXndQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aIkmT5wOigdXnqA0J9ket7mF%2Bx9nvoXQL3qQ37xEAZjEawKcw6/FqQj1vmrvjItW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jwmdtbQzfrekgUYsmrIzj589d%2BmOhBjbGge4xPVpi5Yahuv8vf%2BCcc0NyLV/ExeP7tKIAQYYtRLZACb5smd2MA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HMAGJOXCLkH1UnFFAYg27eDG%2Bj6C8%2BM7QKmjVk9giVdmGL88OonQQd9sqY2uLHfV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0WT8WPrS%2Bk2UPTJzaEoPvRAQSTmsuUAvaBsnYo9NU%2BZQaKdwk7sYEPDFe/KElcYn6p9Rw5bYGvzP4x9pMJJ0w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSxPxR8tzggpiNopgKoKCiZjTnkP0EbworFnSTy5eq%2BD6tirKvyPoBJRagSr2yTJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JatQ2UJ14mMZJje45WSgwUQf3yIQYLSblgC9CMo9aL%2B1oaQOS1AJwFxAfqDKeXB/AqisodJlVfr7xgeww04NPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYUYy9ee4HCk7weX8y6p4oSPhsX%2B40jHnKjBetPAAqFQJDlssSbSxSV%2B/XeG6pVE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zAcOwxdRkGuo4ITRRH2xbmJGS4RT%2Bx4z0Qy0%2BfQmWLRGV3jngCGS6SwAYAFc%2Buivcw821s4wlD5uxreYTMO0wg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i5pS037bDjoFox26Bh6laaJ/Y5vFkTYNeVoYSQsbE3m5RPOTkeGYW9oR2/FbCa/x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w5mkmDxsCh7MEDXg8wn4RP8%2BDbO3NCYjcdtxXbTmwZCppvr4b6vVQZ5bOvzKc63FcdHfM4kp0mEb5oSmhTQCug==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6NetH3vvXTniVkD44dg087zPZgHlOU5XQ2hNd%2B60VuRB1nvvxg3L6%2BQBkOkucCBz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ezsJlfPfutWGDlGpI5fJYGf8w7UtjEBL0fFjg2iODF5sFHv1yx1Nux917uyyzgYX4pl1mvu5ehtlTUl8Hgv%2BLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=stZ8gnmeOaZLHCtvpeg5ji8YPxs68hHfslzJHBHqEV3JGYlaDmg7VecgngKh1ccP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZIJAVgeux1WLIexl8Z6ESfguFItyLrpzHx86oU%2BAElu3xx6cjvd5WLNcJmDkJA00JWTkBLViTcercbcjZLiwkg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6fckOqmI2AEG8hS6e6x%2BG8bBo8JoVlhWxUroF8JtnRke1RTW7A74t%2BT%2BiXc%2B1dn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XIPJ%2BfHkhqU7XjpOmdWP%2B%2BSwdHRitC1nSh/7d%2B3%2BrXYz8sR5IKdoT02GKIqydnihlUxF%2BtBixVW%2B4hK/4YegPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8pJReS%2BtSMQz9HTbPfIn8vgEEhHS%2B2IKTpQPQ3VCg7%2BI3sjy6MLmyNSSTAUi1Ko4&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    195
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
L01   CMFDMVTX             .77
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 8003624  30 324743 OLIVARES TRINIDAD LOMELI                                                         28.22         28.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.88
AB1   AB CITY            13.12
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2005 8003801  30 369315 COLBORN PEGGIE FELLER                                                            84.60         84.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          68.43
H01   CV FIRE            10.15
ALS   ALS                 6.02

2005 8004018  30 371001 BLEDSOE TERENCE GERROD JR                                                         7.75          7.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.37
CG1   CG CITY             1.26
ALS   ALS                  .12
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 8004035  30 371003 PINEDA MARLON DARIO BARRERA                                                      12.57         12.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.46
SP1   SP CITY             5.54
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 8004116  30 371007 HAWTHORNE TROY DON                                                                2.57          2.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.07
H01   CV FIRE              .31
ALS   ALS                  .19

2005 8004211  30 371020 ULANSEY VIVIENNE KAPLAN                                                          52.68         52.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          44.59
E01   SL FIRE             4.17
ALS   ALS                 3.92

2005 8004541  30 359449 REICH SANTIAGO PEREZ                                                             15.54         15.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.74
J01   RB FIRE             1.68
ALS   ALS                 1.12

2005 8004549  30 348234 MCNEILL CHRISTOPHER ALEXANDER                                                     1.26          1.26
SP1   SP CITY              .83
ALS   ALS                  .43

2005 8004581  30 321885 CONTRERAS JAIRO BARRERA                                                          17.91         17.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.70
A01   SP FIRE             3.01
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2005 8004588  30 371076 CADDELL JODI SMOOGEN                                                              7.44          7.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.55
Q01   CC FIRE             1.40
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 8004603  30 331359 JAUREGUI LAURA IVON                                                              70.80         70.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.89
RB1   RB CITY            40.46
ALS   ALS                 2.45

2005 8004612  30 358503 GIBSON SHAWN KEVIN                                                               86.12         86.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.61
K01   CG FIRE             2.61
ALS   ALS                 1.90
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 8004627  30 371085 GRANT JACLYN MICHAEL DOUGLAS FAZEKAS                                             19.75         19.75

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Ks043urb7EJC4M4iDkvfUX1fLLmLWJUx6goteowduw0aTTG9dDLOftTzgidolvhQmrKmXleMhhQctFxoek%2B3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XUNO9yWg2ISUCuUAxLD6jPE22yd8ls58LqzCvzy9DaUSd6MFMufMitLEnMif7KkA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cRkdaiE/ewX3OTC5tIkBSawN4wF/QKPar8qVR6XGO54kZQowbOlKFR0E75mGwB2h3MdriASJbvlp4GDeLJMaDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NhWNY2yyICYbsu7RIz1n3ZaUeY8Fj678pU9wEqfr/EhfoWuWOzHuw%2Biq2wDVx2wv&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G6cligkif4KcI9k%2BQEZSlIQczJMdxJWzmoh7Wn9Fga3PvhEseinUHSP5WshcMD1LRm1V1BJO78cWB/%2BKdaDlIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JqSadwDmv4h8TbXQQD1jgGagCRGcoYzh1P4sLsClIfzihIF1wb1FiuQ3GHMfGGTj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4YI02tgs86UEk89QxXbQqBg/yq/8g%2BLe/Kt3FOwCb4WDYlW81swNgPMatqbknSuLMzttbMEVTsdpm8bUIZ/1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pBbJuTmmwOwos29PbjVXoQiM16WBw21fjUNJl87fkaVGZ%2BxZ9yZQlivNfxF/EPt%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XWZVpVWfQ36DC2ltsnCg0kLdQqkR/zzuEcHz3hVdZqfBt3l7gyl85kJgie8pV6FAsbo3ZfteUOcsuApYgl86Hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mV9qN/4cX50la8lRCbm9HRZiMTIHzoo3Nc8cKCfZvHMWhGWcKOYLjyvV4s4OoBJ3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o50IaDgJ2voimy80CMG1E4t4dm/gffXYZy94CTV41M0KUA1EOBExnyViyY1naZXn4Vc8etFj/9MH9lwma0jDmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C54zrXN2iaWLZ78HVgciNhg9Yds1OzreBOLqnrF8ddnj9PaIcAXpC48rOVLw8hPC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4bjx7pKTmgtsf2s5J8DeCfiruVY6FUQMoeNj1bas%2BoGa1Vsi3k1plFm7QS2qCy4xHPSrOcYiXO6xfsrnuT%2Bo%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZX0ZoWWq8NQUh1y6w%2BhRPUk2sESKhgNjpMaG8eVoirjZlnXwT/nPyvqleUAOWCDF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0G1ICuu6ELoSxhos8ar1mX0xbBhEn1/Eg2tUg0QO6/3WatDF3O%2BJfIJKs5XxWsd/Pa39iyz8dEXE0BqxiOgInw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJRmL0A70EYgni4w1v/WzSZi7GOizGhRjv5RJm6Yza29z/ZrmM9PZ4oNmZgjFwb0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wyScc1VS2w8d753tguwQqWTJYmyq28Aj6W6sZBdjIXOv5K0wGHR39kRUx6Iqj3fHllX3Z7N7%2BDF6RtgG3LfuAA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3mM61UL8VDDVrFi06/cFjwB4fZKcXox%2BaVMHfqPvzr2cIv/z/h7LcR7KIE1erqj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZ8%2B/XrINbJaO6hoLTYItj2/r0Skcqt0GQqHlQWGnzY11fxdtmP6twU2v%2BuvMfBhriArnfDJ75naGXwxGHY5aA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fApdwWC9yczb2riwECiZnrWXfIamY2DvPWZm4WEasbuxHLeNgRQuLfjQra7Ql%2BjW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZDL/JsxufWGp5bMqUW4aR526rjaIVuEZyS7JoGQjUKhnCbvFB%2BL3uSBnuUpmnu0VEmaXkMT6iCItPeKNbHTXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F8LnC8nyMaTp%2BWK8pHtEcaZgzXmuvOZBnN3HvTTU73WcYz%2BwBqjgfnyWvWNZjYqW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f5oZm/7ngvWCevoBK/c1pQd1b0EHUjWtj5VWJnVlhZTJz0eAGFZsYiMvXQjFvJ5gZUb76aDI5zdPRDS4wZ0jNQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PLxcteG5X6yyDWoChnGm4TOrK%2Bru1DHgH%2BvRBQXOSlfHcoVKlgyBVsVTAW0f79wk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LBApJMAk1kOG4WO1M9cSAIsg7wwP5R5pZ8XVU/vVDbti%2BEy4VGTfkbYHf7HO0We1GE6%2BciViWlohTk8U2Vc/qQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SoBoSGpAJWVw%2Bhv8u6HE4Pt9TUMN7/5578hGV53zTvLzNhs1JevFw2dm0JgPUsaq&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    196
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.70
G01   EASTWOOD            2.67
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2005 8004790  30 371101 LARA-CISNEROS JUAN ANTONIO                                                       51.71         51.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.43
AB1   AB CITY            24.04
ALS   ALS                 2.24

2005 8004941  30 371127 MARTINEZ JUAN MANUEL GALVAN                                                      24.52         24.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.06
AB1   AB CITY            11.40
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2005 8004962  30 366689 BARRETT JATIA TAVARUS                                                            35.96         35.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.48
W01   WESTMOORE           3.89
ALS   ALS                 2.59

2005 8005055  30 344744 MCCRIMMON WILLIS G                                                                7.60          7.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.91
SP1   SP CITY             3.35
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 8005184  30 371157 NEWMAN JARED CHRISTIAN                                                           87.85         87.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          66.07
P01   AB FIRE            15.97
ALS   ALS                 5.81

2005 8005251  30 306126 LEAK MARTHA MAE                                                                   7.02          7.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
D01   PH FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 8005480  30 370823 GUTIERREZ SANTIAGO CORTEZ                                                        28.50         28.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.65
SP1   SP CITY            12.56
ALS   ALS                 1.29

2005 8005515  30 308445 FLOWERS WILLIAM                                                                  55.11         55.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.23
C01   PB FIRE             8.08
ALS   ALS                 3.80

2005 8005545  30 371216 GREENE KISHA DAVIS                                                                8.10          8.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.64
J01   RB FIRE              .88
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 8005581  30 371236 RAMIREZ CARMEN                                                                  104.16        104.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          53.55
SP1   SP CITY            45.90
ALS   ALS                 4.71

2005 8005597  30 371244 SPENCER JERRY NICHOLAS                                                            2.57          2.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.05
N01   ES FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 8005605  30 371250 CHAVIS BRACY WAYNE                                                                6.02          6.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.87
H01   CV FIRE              .72
ALS   ALS                  .43

2005 8005621  30 355348 NOTARIO ISAAC MARTINEZ                                                            8.38          8.38

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YbBt5UiPmHGNm05i39A98mF7g1NUIGEtjkU7%2BjYuH5pZEKd45iv1mAbxuWy54IR/I75T8fE1Q8wtT2iaYyG/0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HqMXJDgLlzvmunJqq1X2J8DfCTZRQol3zSP8/hESobDT7z2t/yebhN/9IdXrfFow&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jU4Ur67/PY808pPgeV6KYV1tb4wTD/jpd%2ByhyNEh/zWkFgx9cxl5WGVt4KmBhkahvvKIvfKysp7AzjnEJOHIcw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0nlKxG47g7d0kXBvWiIjPKlct5XTdlnxO1z%2BeLuWK096WylkV8h3c8IcdyKQkDc9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OWrC7KsP91sd9NRWdCwElAeI9/e3C/eVQHJPVIGeYE6Soo531vjtFQ7cUPbVa6E5wFwCooX9m4AC5JuODX1b8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vB6zZcIXxcX6IhtWK78XhdvLjYwBFbSBtcnn3Zmi4HUxrTl79EKk70JMgVabqZ8R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5T1RTk8bIfqV59zrwbPQpILmEaNOIasI5molOK6RyA/ni3k%2Bctcfg9nkZXoVhSVbbPSwv4yeGWZp4FqK9UocQQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0EQH4iVDSW9lSjkNWJtW1CcNTiLHbWRgGFsUhN7FZ224QgWXlU27xMoerD%2Ba/KWZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMSuIaRiQXVdOBrQgc4109jDeHTnNdtQPyUxDILR8rko7ktYTrrrEg41urx2RWa5B0/Fcv6EXE1dDzkiKzW/bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7Dqu1Av1gwow/zzuPaA%2BjIgA3x/1Ic2ByGkOAoKseDV%2BL8H1sbtIlkGQCxES9N8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rwbnNIv46zSKkX6vR0mEbGBflN4hLrbRZaSCgOmMU3cVTzpDt22rKtRamsLYelQJnME451M%2BEDjshFVmlz7HGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8HiW3nJNyG2u3SAGXcKBN3nKxcQ7Vq7UEzEQ1kuHQbYyisv8h/CXKzN8UIsl%2BORY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dQHjJICrJ1Doed0lQ9WqVXsH2MA2M7vU6YYCCNapFbWUGH3EjYz2uvfX%2B2CF5hQ/V58Gw9pKez15r8IpI7DsZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1acJorYd1LHOvzqK19f8B6DYhty2zZKebm3JLYXD6GNCw1QNiXM3ELW33WLbLcR2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJs0/NK3Btm6c6p2VMIiEaJorm9i6soCwsqBsHfCWEFQ0k48Avc/cZXriGm9PCg%2B0INvCYHWd/YOLSKy1YlulA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UlHch8%2BRywEYpQ2Hr3JWXggfX8fOH4j4ntt5V4COSsZg2ox0aoHHkENbCoaV5CMK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5N/ZrEm0WTCPuJLyPYD11Az6ulh1pCr/ZRkZHnv1qyjqusJULGjY1xJjq2nqfIPzqCLa04KAgZqD/PlsTyPqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HnlTYWZwe5TibDYMmFZBU8Atc1DMGM2Nt4sNQQ8ZcOFmVYbus6NdQfFzFksi38hi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ouXouf3NA4PFmzOK2jFsIJH8txpye1O5tSmfZ7WRo8QvrJ9oQbDYTAYA7EBBuZeYKU2cwR9ixvjFLgea0%2Bs7Gw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LR4mfkd%2Bw%2BIOdK2Ofaqs9fK%2B%2Bc%2B3uafwJXduJ1ttkH/l4nKTi1JH2nkbEMKLQyes&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uSpvZpExsGfSEGkCYrwM1cKWtAo8IJ1WDFsOvdkgDK3UG0g9P7x2wQMeTZW6OVEvKYDBqRw0%2Bx3CS5beqgW12Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3cRdcFZYpv6QBV45mhHnW%2Bbcs9nKD/dy8UHM8l1%2BrgHfz2zTMmWqraPcxOjxhVMl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zu9JC4CIb1aAKhqqRWhUozTu6zSdqk8efJ4sizO0Y3BxCAVCXaE9UEPq3i0kPPFfQjzSHSidOZ2jOC9N9n0mVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yAKTJ/GwISXxYY8rUWz%2BBD9BfYwd9IcH1ycx14qYhLQr0Sb0ZingSD9FFVZgBotA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v0K5Xb2Or8nGfl98v2b2477HZex9Gzx2pGtrzW249Yflf5l2acT11XLh4ALbV3Q7cQyPNmX3LzSolWC%2BBIYgiQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qSCdd5xvFDe8WNbRnqr6%2BSv5TL2Efdyk0eei5XnHAqrIVS82tHdBXjUzligqiLF5&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    197
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.69
N01   ES FIRE             1.10
ALS   ALS                  .59

2005 8005625  30 371258 ATKINS JUSTIN THOMAS                                                              6.44          6.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.59
FF1   FOXFIRE             2.53
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 8005626  30 371259 ALLBROOKS LARRY DONNEL                                                            4.69          4.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.41
SP1   SP CITY             2.07
ALS   ALS                  .21

2005 8005639  30 371266 YOTHERS MARK DOUGLASS                                                            13.44         13.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.33
WP1   WP CITY             5.47
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 8005646  30 371269 ORTIZ MARISSA MERCEDES                                                           13.63         13.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.28
K01   CG FIRE             1.36
ALS   ALS                  .99

2005 8005648  30 371270 STEED FRED MARTIN                                                                 7.87          7.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.87
Q01   CC FIRE             1.48
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 8005665  30 363750 TAPIA VICTOR VILLAR                                                               5.01          5.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.05
H01   CV FIRE              .60
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 8005670  30 371279 WILLIAMS BETTY PERSON                                                             7.31          7.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.05
K01   CG FIRE              .73
ALS   ALS                  .53

2005 8005688  30 341046 VANDEWALKER ROBERT LEONARD                                                        4.44          4.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.64
J01   RB FIRE              .48
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 8005727  30 371300 OLDHAM JOANN                                                                      9.53          9.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.74
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.11
ALS   ALS                  .68

2005 8005745  30 371307 GARCIA TOMAS RODRIGUEZ                                                            9.80          9.80
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.82
AB1   AB CITY             4.56
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 8005753  30 371312 BROWN GERALD ALAN                                                                 1.88          1.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.46
L01   CMFDMVTX             .29
ALS   ALS                  .13

2005 8005801  30 366855 MCINTOSH WILLIE D                                                                51.49         51.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.32
AB1   AB CITY            23.94
ALS   ALS                 2.23

2005 8005852  30 371359 LEWIS LAURA BETH                                                                 17.61         17.61

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZNlg0M1c%2BD7CBSxU4klCR%2BcipFz56VN9dNPFfgOpJKL0n0M5Z30wUQcrqT5qlz8P1r8/SCqp79l5%2BVXmkPwAYA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBlvaqNtOmc5yzXHkesAfkGBxV%2BQ4NcCGP8HqU92%2Bk8nKTqKFiBMroaIhHnpqxNj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OtUnI7we0VXMSfNdcWC9EVvv8X9Ba4Gf6kiZiLZ1BKcNoWnD54JuPIa%2Be7aiseBCRlzm40VrH6u3tdFagSIydg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qiVVGnDE3kcGwbtw7WpMKdoJj4yvSpAzoB31cCaUbhx9SYTciBeSjyTB9BG6L5j0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4/vS50HlIf/UWi5q32Dad0bh6enlJxKH7lm46jZsxwt4KXhJcFV3YN2uCFo4kNKfkn0HUUZzFozvDqbdrqoN3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6AlFFI009q3IeqRoWBEO28LrnAN6BqofOHTIX9TqqlOTKU3DEkspHuOhpQMDD%2BBu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zqfzgj190IC6ZhjcAr1WeNCAco/nWSMptEDoWYvdCPsL47sI9QuC4MSaQT8JKQDRkF0aToPQ3L7DpIF5sBQMAA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SfOGaSu0yXSzufjXXdeCn5bboE3cC4TntQ4mA325E7/tvEXHW8YNNSrYvcKEXznG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3rkRwTGFEOmIZV7TfRkyMblzURsDglsQbIwo/RY/WwPirNKfdjDyD6rgob8dfHTQu5L5lK2t9ADhM5LlutH%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6xboxB7bK0LHuhJkvORUrA2kKmTAz41etjLMbDJ%2B0ho5pAVT/LoF7gKgm%2BOtDkDy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/sfE%2BE08Rvb33X24BPnkoNwo4AMdoKVGskP806F2QjF/jeHE1VwUs2D0C0n4LJS0LG%2BCyvn85scef/5z2y7JoQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6UMz9UyCayIMkYokba4eUDLxuJfu0MEKEGqiZWtYy5ZnYoZ0sLKeQnzv/hMy%2B2P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=grs/xxHz2ua0YLrsjefX8MD3eqYiqym2WbYOe/s4H4i0YxnD28yPE//5ytExggkqouzvsB0Gv%2BrWnzp%2BFw69OQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z4EUqJk5WJ1KYqn%2BxtAGR5iO%2BcNEll0KL3pSwyjA4xlosKOXpJ2HuSHd9ldUl4Z2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VFY%2BFnM1A8ganaPUYKLOEzMCMuIfDx3Hz62rqJUkZnD6oSJwn0qHVibBaa0MSRi9UzEtRpaDUGt/uPcKf3m/7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vxvKliNut8lS9mmdxZ51WyNSyvrEZwh0ghE5I5xt32mQIc0B5x9JTKQOcez3mTjL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ucAx5%2BTb229NCnh0bv/7U52jC9XQH36EqF3g9flyK%2B4uLBJ7nfVhlb9qMjpMqhroNOhHnBVWu1qo%2BN7evK8RFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3QKq9PKF3iryMRsoCEbLaAn/eoi1VpaEVGEQQvkaSItIcX3HkiH%2BBLSJi73H%2BIu8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZGUm5Zwcr%2BpO7VaWTy27hi/7GQcv%2B5N1N%2BkzthG1It%2B0LgS32cyjfEYuxyJC9BxB2emxNqrP7BAbJKiBfua7wA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1AVfM0eeS0MLqg7z0I8XRTH9/CduBKix8Jd6CUdiWKuXMS27/jeF0hm2q/rTRwg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HErkl5BbIC3jHnddBnRxReETWnQYAcDm78W4benjaJNOivMnDMWOyarMG2RxXFSi9caIbdcjOcgQUQ8ypc6iaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDwCCfoFdtYY5a%2BDpEVpSAZC6ZjbbvY7TZO83eoST2NCOlbR1Gren/mOXLHT6AWg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LGkJmuV5MxSarbJazKDmGPV2BaZUPH64W1DLPBYyF7IDEr6vvuIBLm%2BzwbDTrIRQYAXKMLtDXrzPATFswu4SsQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=16LL6o/ELLbOiAlNMrRoADWllGce8oQFtuy%2BAU/YmS9mGA3Oo3C9HraQfLZNBi6I&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YiO0X2mZd3XJ7zQ/DRE/psngsscBr64A%2BwMGrb8%2BzAvQNTX3I9y5DWAX5i%2BfBHcC6/dkFzCfQyFpKaTt0Qa/hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mD22PySDSyxIp%2BPdn3yB1Cj9FpJgB4vXZjrfxa2MX8WLP7rBVNv7oS2slJ93xv/7&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    198
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.70
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.71
ALS   ALS                 1.20

2005 8005864  30 371368 MOSES FREDERICK VAN                                                              12.75         12.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.55
SP1   SP CITY             5.62
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 8005879  30 360431 REID TONIA LEIGH                                                                  4.73          4.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.78
N01   ES FIRE              .62
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 8005896  30 366839 EASON DONALD EDWARD                                                             189.24        189.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.61
VA1   VASS CITY          68.27
ALS   ALS                 5.15
GARN  GARNISH            57.21

2005 8005937  30 371405 SANCHEZ ELIEZER VALENTIN                                                         10.46         10.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
H01   CV FIRE             1.26
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 8005982  30 371426 VARA KARENDA MARIE                                                               61.37         61.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.18
AB1   AB CITY            28.52
ALS   ALS                 2.67

2005 8006037  30 371451 HERNANDEZ FERNANDO DIAZ                                                          20.48         20.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.93
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.15
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2005 8006146  30 371507 SAAVEDRE SERGIO ARMANDO ARAUJO                                                   22.22         22.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.56
PH1   PH CITY             8.56
ALS   ALS                 1.10

2005 8006152  30 363333 BIBY WILLIAM THOMAS                                                              78.64         78.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.42
K01   CG FIRE             1.86
ALS   ALS                 1.36
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 8006155  30 371510 MOSQUEDA FELIX EDUARDO                                                          132.75        132.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          68.25
SP1   SP CITY            58.50
ALS   ALS                 6.00

2005 8006174  30 371519 JONMOORE ROBINSON                                                               121.61        121.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX          62.52
SP1   SP CITY            53.59
ALS   ALS                 5.50

2005 8006176  30 366187 SIMMONS CHARLOTTE WILKINS                                                        10.57         10.57
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.55
H01   CV FIRE             1.27
ALS   ALS                  .75

2005 8006198  30 371530 CASABALLE DIEGO                                                                   2.36          2.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.21
SP1   SP CITY             1.04

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rpid21ZQnlkFLSuxhoRtIBxkHyHWSAkKOKhzndwNXAFYbAfce73ubyllu4cJqpmIcPlmnDYiru%2BVyVhDctVy%2BQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4PnwNVz%2B2cQ28cxdntevnhbbDwtzQ2vlc/wlo945%2B8m2N6/VoK18RKg89kbKv8I3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tu28gStPrsdFEfOdVudFqL1rIatprSverX%2BebD0D6/R1IUqGA5Hc7ja4LmMMK/dEVgUNI8Tl646f%2BrEUIJ5vMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5%2B0qruZjSQJ15zXjwrJNION0vquQ7RA567jP/yy/HzKpkObnsG0L1uQxqWPPcvSm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rihwfEwyVGaSrBM0%2BKoauUYMAYmxMkIuHn4xwdH5Qymzg8IVcDsqtcHpjSUEzmRi%2BLHePNEtVv20EZKMCEB6Lw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oedqK06N2G9YZJbu2dBIWnqiGkIBb5o299cc81faOHQGIwYu%2Bi5kvSn/t8swls09&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5hJWbhoJ9DhiNiufl/THCFXXNWKc0z%2BkRFfraH2l6SY1CEjQrUlhtBXZTjDNazZ7yaN5Q1LN2tIrBrjjMkG8JQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxjOriuQU0oqvp%2BRXIFzWYIzBaASjbkKcmuKdMVQKLU34Y/16wBtHn4fdWbRu3qj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J70c1cAJke/cMXdtWDi8nESHyrj2WhrfPea4eebhGznjUYftcCvzhDGu7r8PMKyUJIOIOmM9mRzQseL/nCr1dg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iM4Is/Trkq2QmEjqIbsCdWVLDhBUHCSfwszmw56hByk5BU175tAu6VRanHJf4oST&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n0N6iRJwOB%2B0Vy6n6TzhC0QlDbmSssFogQYmCP7skpyis18v%2BBiY5y1TesEb91SH4vj9swu4sM2aG/UOsRFd6w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xSl/1XVoM58uJUdLJyUOhrFY7YgzyLJVORJ%2B9pytE2pnuv30jwE0rGZFqYLBCjUG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y/jMyBxpmi6XfWuoxkUudmBg8CUDO3ubnU4EcaC1qMPJnt0O5gZ%2BIkI3WbqM2aR3YgHXipkgKuxgn7bqrDnWkA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3T/7LvEokDP9qt9dk/PSS9s2egue2ur5zE9WLeUWdUtY5cR2nr/5I19/WFbAyRgY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GKH8WPfQdYUbLUbeIKTS64Ea9aisOWB6FSpUkH1sjwh9cJ7YhNLTrydEi2wA/JLPpKqoSTVGH12w1EMEV/fqXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3kcdaIpeJsdFQX8C6pqLbBHVPsekFhb2Vc94Oo5Qypt75%2B%2B9zHJylWr6gWgNhsL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1HhsFJ3BU8p23vGQ6TU0X2Z/2b16quZ9v0kjsegb7yPgUlTELV3fUj3JH3E/T2fZiasN0jEt0pw1rfRin1nSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zdGCw55RPN/5Z3Mqs3yrB1OiBiTeXUPHDA7xl1xpugpDxLEetLaLO0/HQ4aMPzWC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CFUaRqD%2B3jTy7LXwE2MBoCvIBW3NWvARE2kRD8zWpl7UGNs92c26QUROp2oK8XmYFUpC4OTCPV/vyKi%2Behw0jQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NO5Hvnrt/x7Ig7J/OoXWGSjDHhbnPIZwpPTs7tU%2BMjg%2BnKA0NsDW2hzmdpDXdkzQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gInn7JwfREpH3%2Bf6VgJZLzYLdwoOQKcQ2SoX4D2fWb7crHrz8p1FLSALpn6aENyBO4wXiuMAcmHUGZJS4DUZOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YFsIy3ATqrbmrBktJOxDpWVF6iC7HdERUiRB7FRd5U2dKpi0cgBBvepPxBppvMHZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/Cv/5m8wnRrftkQ9LX9OFMmcVDbQOlctKTvYO0sEx9vn7yIvrdjMglBwERxJ2gw3Z8/jUduLi6gzXR4Q/ptmg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qzac2/g3v%2BlBQAbNPd1b1vVwsg1eLUnSlTtqKG%2BSIedH0E%2Bks6wZgSr%2BmPSvCqnQ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    199
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .11

2005 8006216  30 371540 MORRISON JASON JOHN                                                               9.23          9.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.46
H01   CV FIRE             1.11
ALS   ALS                  .66

2005 8006226  30 371546 SINGLETARY LISA DARLENE                                                           5.33          5.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
W01   WESTMOORE            .58
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 8006272  30 371572 MCDONALD DELORES ANN                                                             31.32         31.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.89
G01   EASTWOOD            4.24
ALS   ALS                 2.19

2005 8006397  30 371637 GREIDER MICHAEL A                                                               159.75        159.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          78.58
AB1   AB CITY            74.26
ALS   ALS                 6.91

2005 8006651  30 360228 RAMIREZ EUSTOLIO ROSAS                                                           77.42         77.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          38.08
AB1   AB CITY            35.99
ALS   ALS                 3.35

2005 8006680  30 371778 O CONNOR PATRICK M                                                              215.90        215.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX         106.20
AB1   AB CITY           100.36
ALS   ALS                 9.34

2005 8006748  30 371814 SMITH MICHAEL DWAYNE                                                            132.49        132.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          61.20
CA1   CAMERON            65.91
ALS   ALS                 5.38

2005 8006869  30 363479 NINFO ANTHONY JOSEPH                                                             77.48         77.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX          57.79
Q01   CC FIRE            14.61
ALS   ALS                 5.08

2005 8006924  30 371904 ROGERS ANNE MICHAEL                                                             199.07        199.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          97.92
AB1   AB CITY            92.54
ALS   ALS                 8.61

2005 8006995  30 352195 HORTON CARLOS JERMAINE                                                           17.72         17.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.15
N01   ES FIRE             2.33
ALS   ALS                 1.24

2005 8007021  30 371956 ROBINSON DIANE LLOYD                                                             41.78         41.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.48
SP1   SP CITY            18.41
ALS   ALS                 1.89

2005 8007066  30 341243 KNIGHT LEE                                                                        2.86          2.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.32
H01   CV FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 8007074  30 315555 BOAHN PAMELA ANN                                                                 29.64         29.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.11
Q01   CC FIRE             5.59

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EdhhkmSvlNQk%2BzYhAAzBuGGVgEA02W/CuvGnTc0XzKGiug7jZ5Ay263ix/pQzzHLD24iPAqkRCrtDpyYMLvfiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U5YhYwHsFBQk/O0dNR1%2BBWpLlaLBGy5cOsPr7gMIlddVbhCFkOFhPjovzfVQqFW4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DlYlnlVY8a2/51pv5K8MfVqV489l1vdSUsjQQahrWB3jCJId6GtLXqJ7W6IevOiUTzyjsy4%2B22WKuErAaQo02w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E2I7Fl/0aGlVRk4W/iJon8z%2BBXYbO/0/veHI7dzp5ttP1Fi4AIcZxncgZy6NTj6f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bdCV5FMe1kMDLui8VIjKJphhKxf9g4PIoplJJYkqQd7ZH0vqjabPHWbsHe0bC6oFwYza9ufwzLfpzRmWEBKVvg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TugylaAyTdQKwBznWe1rabIpPoUiz3Srcoy8zgtSVVle2W%2B4qpz7r74snOO7DHE8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kowVVr69zyMz5R0KKSg0%2BJ5cuPiPbe0F4x7/3KtEqsX2VvgxIAJg93FHZiztgui7reCc4ky/AWziaTfo/G4F6Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ai5/1CHHIaeVM4n5vmyGIcc6QCR1opTfp66%2BQTL4SL4NlcLSfRc9AFtwlAQJZ9ya&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xMPmsjH%2BvWRFKHzvzISEsUoA9fYWlOkItId2qRibim8WEBH%2BsSgbOBJw2jva44F9q7pQ9FC1cJYfxI5vpjNx3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJSPGrZSn6eomCDwesNa76jRmkIhqD184PcZ34DukAP%2BSqGrpc1Rse8%2BVS/ff2ML&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/6DEhEod/r/zqtzCqK/GL4hRWj1JuZx4uYAh%2BySOUpEPb1jAfPWZv4mkQMk8p0Xt9GV7Z8kDHXqw6fAUkKquw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PiWZAXingi7rwQhOQgghAHhaapifQnV/n3oWq/s1Za5asn8T1PG6QQnN/FkYF8ev&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUK/aimnrdSbAVjNLw6DEfbMsNyTsqVECQV852/JcjUB7lnTZ0Jq80d8G/IRroCqmd6x/%2BbTt1v1ShrydK16gg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fK8cn2JiFtBmwo1hJQKiJYkCgDoTTeqE0/xJvKRKWvdMpCYqTUxasaoHcvlX4QW9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IInhxc4X3d%2BHLqgeQJn92hu0rEIA65BSbkTIRjep47FXYbb7vgZWIrd0f6Kp1BMgyNSwmK84Fpl0vYSnGvN85A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vy5LZ%2BLbtnxq3vCxKLXmr%2BVkOSgXiDhBjBSNxtLQtMNUUO0mA16CkbI5oJdw24vN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fzqXPtRvVIMIj8X/9DG2t71GB2UX6HEOlNOz1Lt9bFCM9I35k0Mo0jPJfaSPMWPeRdvVaCoHj9ICGiM%2BLu4vdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nLMhSrizuHucgbZNpUSQ7PzUlv7VQtjLd9P29mkZZ/j6IrgFaff0ENuyj4efl0QQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rb6Lp9nkjUV9P3T7DbIZTDoDwJQLfzI2MMWGcT2WAnlh%2BheSvMFtvB%2BzUf/jj0CrTs9/z8JqlXYnvpwKGhgk2w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhXjThjErMhbW4G64I8O0U19Kfy6JIVWW52HWQ5/sBT3FxlbfsnHWdEwyHGsUEzH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3kkHSsYII6C9JWrgd3qzE7RYhynSPsJGD7eONPHC3cZy3x7PUhaSPXRZT%2BEw6OaA5EUrou2alR2WGhF9V91dIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pxWZy0WZa3C7%2BgAexn1tzrhtuY75TvRYIP/SRJAh/ny70IwEntzWX0WnOuk3lWl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8fS3s1JPvITRaY16zNBC3hlDHx90X7f1W96Bk9yAhuTK0rXIEJxKUujg08tSgZGVojQ3TpMhyePIVgjJVEc71w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l8YYEmnAq4rfnCAqQpzszlNJmkAt%2BHwgMnAoEJ%2Bh9H93l6u0NXerkgNMmQz6J4mI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=heIns8ArcmBu7Xg3Z30qaDSLFGY/N5SVf5FBIpSvRor/wD96Xj2szvCE0fXkmAXk/K6LRC2pqt3AwYlRYgd7%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxTY3epk%2BAKA9ahqVSkSE5F3bjsGRKlutjQTL7awetpZLthWomGvYtW4mbtDoInJ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    200
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 1.94

2005 8007100  30 343267 ANDREWS ANNE DURANTY                                                             14.65         14.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.28
PH1   PH CITY             5.64
ALS   ALS                  .73

2005 8007231  30 320441 BLAKE KENNY ANDREW                                                               68.75         68.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          58.19
E01   SL FIRE             5.44
ALS   ALS                 5.12

2005 8007301  30 372013 POWELL GREGORY JAVON                                                             56.93         56.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.82
P01   AB FIRE            10.35
ALS   ALS                 3.76

2005 8007305  30 372016 HICKS ANDY LEE JR                                                                 6.99          6.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.44
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.07
ALS   ALS                  .48

2005 8007311  30 372019 KELLY ORASHUNDA GERRMIKA                                                         76.22         76.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          37.49
AB1   AB CITY            35.43
ALS   ALS                 3.30

2005 8007371  30 372027 MOORE CRYSTAL LEIGH                                                             125.07        125.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          73.94
L01   CMFDMVTX           14.63
ALS   ALS                 6.50
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 8007791  30 362358 DAIMLERCHRYSLER SERVICES NORTH AMERI                                              1.74          1.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .85
AB1   AB CITY              .81
ALS   ALS                  .08

2005 8007842  30 314943 CARLISLE HARRY RICHARD                                                           17.06         17.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.83
P01   AB FIRE             3.10
ALS   ALS                 1.13

2005 9000128  30 372112 SMITH LERONE ELLIOTT                                                              8.49          8.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.37
SP1   SP CITY             3.74
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 9000146  30 372117 ZARAGOZA JOSE RODRIGUEZ                                                           8.49          8.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.60
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.31
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 9000234  30 372126 VARNER ORIYAH ADENA                                                              46.58         46.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.37
PH1   PH CITY             6.39
ALS   ALS                  .82
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 9000398  30 372149 STARNES CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL                                                      39.46         39.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.29
SP1   SP CITY            17.39
ALS   ALS                 1.78

2005 9000609  30 372170 SCHOEN GARY                                                                      44.94         44.94

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B19dLyJ55daIoWfQ256GnHlrSjhPdazllvL90q2FjTdRa3yDRiViJXpSQE/wAVpz0z7r9FksnrOqV8Fgujm%2BiQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ibx2FiY4xjJ3Yk99/Z/Qax0jNiiiuMNmOD0kLM8OwmRKvDGzzSFM/c9n9M8CMnWm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y9jdSdi8uBxIWlMj%2BWlgRfEqvi%2BAwOTqOdO9n6qfWD5DwKTXBCZU5Aqs0oEQmE4RgC0Ro8hCAr9tZ9zm6Lc55Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CguvFsk5PRKqmzbfaFLnwyEBlI/oo953ZfEhBxFsG6sjofILAZs9bx5gKkq8U6W9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1c/6WJswYGr2HbFH3fnmJSgktTQ6OFj48/tyXL6WBn3vo7o/F2HTSmulDyrcSMeHxYbyYp3rR0Hq6f8NsZ1X/Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r9BFJlqkLgjoBrOUqFGWQdfC4kcYAQipLZN5/H3XZRH7ksWsGWibeBZ0rKYZlQfC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LewPLPfDsMCWXWQOyYGMCDR26FggK6VGDEBNhhaMD3YLVfYpFzJs2ysPidd7AArrQFJ05c/BJh4hHU/9TaYVCA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pYk6JV20ErKADSTxo4sHUsG4tIcVGRzFL92nrHg37jP1v4wuKan6lsZDMT7I3O6h&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=88wqoNsqklVnWRgpsvOMx2AmBMuEMiEZZz34g7Uyf0I1XoJAwI9RpofYOojh%2B1ALrYVX9dLs33LDGcWc4ixUGg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BWWsQkg0DcQwNzOF0eDnFX0qm185DMbkqQNpjg73jsZ/AxW6MTjhose8r45tESkF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BCjh1rZO1L4ONwRQGLjIpYICrKJGdTy2nCahy%2BfIpD3DdjYYdZJ%2BobuTrXWyj/t27P3NuC%2B%2BtlwPB6octy1Qnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/TxwF1ZNVbssrw33lM7SW2Hx40O/G8DcHmxRZ6eYEAQxTegTbl8CI8swCneGTzkN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JUHHuE%2ByF2Zpp0HbXuW19q1jIdYyrpjLVW6FBPoHL0Nc/QcKtE3SHK3Y6c0pTMjXToNi68USiwwrtOG/z91Edg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CrIVWaYS9PGdDzOtOCCkVChwztEJUJ5YjSNbrR4Po1RKuBSK%2B1jO1iEjOYBguKRM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8lAXSU5jHOyT%2BF07GJYQ4QoQ6iQ1a1LteQO0YdhWjqPRzJzRbFbviM0zr8/4wP5vSKIWScHBe8kMFSnviuDgPg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WeT36Woau%2BECjVw0leigPijqioGmM/lQ2oawvylEFm96DMneuz%2B6tcJX/Y4%2BC05c&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2rWne%2B30OB0HsCMmHrdJBexDWxaycN733jKZ/7qOaiKTEFSWTvrYj/VoQzUt2HMqYuy/5OAjFKiM2OmrUbNcKQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DAXoJQgHK7dLbDP%2BLmFoRB2nad731JQISnRHopcAdCPQNG%2BEF1jahnjHApN1EE/W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V97HexO37I62qw6jEMlHWYtSTJCz4c8t2CI4dWnULk1YtADrir0xkNBpL%2BsizvKxBP3wE%2B7XvwRdOZpcYmNqTQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h212QKSSOF9NytdcQ1nCr1jok%2B6RonLCbLEpHpiATBLmLojszDXhsSEvS0TSGw12&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aV5HBiQXegAchklhkA6cKC5KEzTyk8shOqYKfsG49kXMpols%2BWbOFShxjz89vO9EBdkrDX79TajhrKC8HDdOOA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6XjxU9rzAxqshrkxBmwjd/zW9y6yWf%2BjUr3lFf4A1taqW30WcVMn//TPJqVR5qe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5HUrrxlvXmNpPn0HPqTSfbeP4wqTuWclprD0yDtCyhUnVtH0sAwLWq3GDY%2BJ/mabrZBvpFKa01Qs5HOmeXI2rw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Wv93wQ5T8AaADsuHzOE/l2pIEHNgEPW8qrs1%2BQZLG/1TmHMQOQnMEzZCDEALsJ/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TQS/L4zgwTR6xVL1n76P0Nv%2BFkKGlCUCdCwLMclcNjjQxCWO6rv3PKBKdd3QqVh7pkFjtHIrfdJZPTIuYXmsNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/6fTUn7mriNr%2BRtcZ9rHI6XugZdeCehtC/Lkl353PjH8VR6NcMFRKE/GH3/WYk1&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    201
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.72
G01   EASTWOOD            6.08
ALS   ALS                 3.14

2005 9000824  30 332372 DEMELLO JOHN CORDEIRO                                                            21.05         21.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.83
P01   AB FIRE             3.83
ALS   ALS                 1.39

2005 9000892  30 372198 GARNER KELLY LEIGH                                                                4.39          4.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.56
M01   HIGHFALLS            .51
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 9001029  30 368585 WINCHELL MELISSA MARIE                                                            6.11          6.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.01
J01   RB FIRE              .66
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 9001162  30 369712 BRANTLEY BART DARIN                                                               8.30          8.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
C01   PB FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 9001348  30 318111 JAIMES-VERA REYNA                                                                34.18         34.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.94
E01   SL FIRE             2.70
ALS   ALS                 2.54

2005 9001628  30 372265 CUEVAS GONZALO ROMEO LOPEZ                                                        2.83          2.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.29
H01   CV FIRE              .34
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 9001643  30 372269 STONE ANTHONY HAROLD                                                             42.87         42.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.01
B01   CRESTLINE           1.98
ALS   ALS                  .88
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 9001656  30 323362 COTTON JONATHAN LAMONT                                                           56.02         56.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.48
TT1   TT CITY            25.04
ALS   ALS                 2.50

2005 9001967  30 372291 MORGAN CAROLINE JUNE                                                              8.13          8.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.32
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.25
ALS   ALS                  .56

2005 9002038  30 372301 BROWN JERRY STAFFON                                                               7.07          7.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.59
TT1   TT CITY             3.16
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 9002039  30 372302 WILLIAMS KRISTINA MICHELLE                                                        5.11          5.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.91
A01   SP FIRE              .86
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 9002134  30 372310 SHUETT BARBARA ANN                                                               73.90         73.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          41.77
PH1   PH CITY            28.46
ALS   ALS                 3.67

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlSHt6jFB79Lix5G5njZ4L8XTC9Ci290jSrN5wg9YsSuTp18yzftwI07XZ/p/gKqGzVvcpFHb9vJuPlWXcRETA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sCBURgjALvpZFV32iyg9LzJjoo1RYOKpFwy3TP%2By7owllb5IPRVQYTafYDH9oEFL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrcNQgQbS%2BoDnu06SMJFUJfO9nlwEMQScn14mfiMx0wSTtoxzUi14Yu%2Bs/1n1G1pvRxkHV3Bkli5jqPRhXLryA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cZdqOhcUyC4o0sHtUvSVFCorP/dHJ07Mh0SmJKtNn00PNfE1Qc6ooHR7CrdU2qBx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IV1SluzB1rkSwdarBpx/Y/Qbcu8/XLmSNw/M7N5zRSbHU7yO8lth6hBC%2Bc3%2BlVQXvGYIkq4M75oiwG3V8CRrPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0WGyh9QmpK1lUoMBbhp95eyZdWJIrX4P7fJqV1TXmXYYHCBQLlfweHtX2t%2BuEAp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGH68c8YEDclkhESfph1i5mCgyeBtxyg5iH0Mgfg%2B5s7wNXeRoENPuDlcnCSECuTkfvy8UpWKMr56QTHy4mwxw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1S/YBuUqsUJDU2Z%2BrGGqPcbvHVqS7cVfGcpQJ6zEesPqrEiM94940nc1ami%2BEh%2B2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=It/VBTQ5fvLLXrKz5LhzrnAo7yb5OWNpRK3iHXxRhHXGZ89aSWvafT1zZz7hwoSrb3wTg/p%2BYM4I1lYVU0CSAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoLVmdIAvihDdmg%2BM39DKZ91CC7eI1urAL2%2BBE/FIPL89pRz8/obzF/XGmt/ENMc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zQsXtKixrgjT9R5P/LkqQr/unWqLeYwvV4TcOaqTkrSAVNQiEoHZAW29E6AkXVz0kb8LZXg72gcwD6WKI0v6bQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UYejlbLiMUAu9dde2P4hGxSL9T%2BewKkzz5ga4SePWPjzegksitqXrUamgUeL6PNj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gSjpkan9FuCi/8kuiw4CrPlW5lvlnWLH850wv35X0gRvPaJ9IAjxCTbCUHTZ%2BhgJ3fx2lTy2s0EZKTEdfeU28g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6xYCV9zpoS76H%2BodzCPrtaZllB%2ByFJELl3PpDlEhguikgbZpJHnB3BbT9sKXOftl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k4iXvJ5KMGo6P%2B9APeV90N/fkA4BJK2Na3q3ilQ9f6dG4iRNUAPiXmH6cfjEBt5uZIiBlN1ckiMdrLJz6CoEcg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vA5UEjFw8QT9bVBQhkIos19O9dvcFmHWQw4Pw7AiCU0YKR8TVaVQ48OOZaf9IhUN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JJRlX8Ig8qNatYuGViBqneqLLYz/xmjJjMjta/zomgjXFIm8YOJ0L8ZSf6GoEcL%2B6ZzlDVE3NthEG0Tr1HHXFQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKPPYesVpoMfPTfnO2XXFtCeDJMLX%2BGtqAi9RYlEezhb5KglqAAiGIS9rSK8Ld0x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HLSdkbzeHEFmR90OPl87b8XJLxgLIq2GaFd8rcIL/f0EkEPuPv9Qse2Ui/xg39te2nFcPJ%2Bbo9JB6qqtzZGBdw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcA7UuxF6%2B8MY/aYSyemq6fV7jHk0RCMrDyy1sVjJEoQax6C/NgKQr8gAresevJ/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/aYcrlovBgwlSXM0RJXxdonOONvtwANgsckN/HnF/hI5gpVFaI/OIj7iWSCijbewg1YtTB1ua/nckYLlWuvo1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5tOt5/0cBJbA3O86edLumO5W3PbqnboeDbP/2gavaUuQpZfGg0v7U9ZMLd0GVyh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OgL1OrasPDFiU3pT0hkdhgMV5jkim1fzuraHMmvum0gfdnQlYIF/UaSEq1mE9TcIOBINBe7n1%2B3%2BYJHFa0Q8NQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5jalzh5VDPe%2BBsFv/qnt1sqtyrv3boCkt2/lynnaMiTknzBfNgYH6CjnZ265Ommf&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    202
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 9002140  30 346811 KOSAK RALPH KENYON                                                               42.10         42.10

CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.80
PH1   PH CITY            16.21
ALS   ALS                 2.09

2005 9002157  30 372314 DEARING CASSANDRA MAE                                                            19.54         19.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.02
J01   RB FIRE             2.11
ALS   ALS                 1.41

2005 9002243  30 372330 MCVERRY TIMOTHY ADAM                                                             51.00         51.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.06
A01   SP FIRE             3.53
ALS   ALS                 1.41
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 9002870  30 358503 GIBSON SHAWN KEVIN                                                                8.74          8.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.23
K01   CG FIRE              .87
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 9003001  30 372407 THOMPSON NANCY DIANNE                                                            46.29         46.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.80
SP1   SP CITY            20.40
ALS   ALS                 2.09

2005 9003132  30 372425 ELLERBE MARY JANE                                                                 6.84          6.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
D01   PH FIRE             1.15
ALS   ALS                  .46

2005 9003262  30 334853 GOLDEN KIZZY SYISHA                                                              26.45         26.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.01
AB1   AB CITY            12.30
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2005 9003712  30 347870 ZBYTNIUK DIANNE POVA                                                              7.45          7.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.03
H01   CV FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .53

2005 9003989  30 372502 NICOLA LESLIE                                                                     3.89          3.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
H01   CV FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 9004138  30 372516 FRANK PATRICIA ANN                                                               60.40         60.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.25
A01   SP FIRE             5.11
ALS   ALS                 2.04
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 9004204  30 371956 ROBINSON DIANE LLOYD                                                            188.32        188.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          96.82
SP1   SP CITY            82.99
ALS   ALS                 8.51

2005 9004222  30 372531 TOOMER JACQUELINE MAE                                                            11.65         11.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.42
H01   CV FIRE             1.40
ALS   ALS                  .83

2005 9004232  30 372535 FRIZZELL ELIZABETH COLLINS                                                       13.04         13.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.69

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpXrXh674JcDNQPCcFrFCnlPfILayw3ZDUSkMVkTrghAvkz/BxvF0ynI0hVaiV3AEsGeIgdEr09A6IZ74%2BXsDQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dwJzOyY%2B2Ur232WfHU1iq2ylcH76Yt8W1EosxZW5GTCboEhjhZH7NwGtRpsscH67&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZQPbHjNIWQLKo4RVJYD%2BRFu8WlxTeIN6zaG1VW6LsIE5SihXHB5RWmtByfqps2R28Z76rFki2Ru5pCOgvwR86w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKuU8kL2Ptjbb/KEpnt2AW0YP8V97cVpg33zkgaIH1elYr6f6cxjUY4nyfao8U1u&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IvmQe7MMuhBbVlX0ce5oQ1lCza1V/aldhbkdBsus6/edpXerVMIanmNKVFGFwtJhpkkfrUpeQZLyqMUyzXkUSg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Zcnf1uWqLsfvsrr69Aw826/J91MghwxuoKZ87IIUa71NhzczEqvshoJCqaYpsDS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ysZWlQmJNcWwGcEITvx0m9A45%2BzhWgxWQhD1iGrLbhdADUWqumi0Q8Qs48a1rEdeMuH/gbOx2meVgrcwLk03ZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=904lol44Y/EEn9XGnzodpzRN8dVDEZdTSWg2lhErAp6agBiT6p3CZum33oeK8D1y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tM0GJLtx7pu650bOOQvs2d6zJrF1xT%2Bhi5pMocm3KLWQnOdUBiPgJMOft8zMyrMjNWThed1Sc7wz7q4gNfeP1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MvU1yYyEVEXUspjEOBVg5sf%2Bdi7fmotIarIWAfOhuSCP6etRwZ7EOeRmZfzn3l4k&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H3nJFgu5sL37WAfNGMN9x4tLOW/K9k%2BRxq0ukKz3cODVosP5NkM5RHmiFN4pX0YnsLoyljxV7ZOJeAp5RG6BmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRvAqBiyn2/PEP/9zJMQb/Qxpz2vlre7wPVpAtL7TQraH5vBv9Aso8Nxq7p3/YTb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNO2hec%2BEzNHDrJS26w02glUcQTZeglnL%2B2DmK6qlmoAFQSxw1r2WfNkNFnazmYgrqs8u1HWnx/gpvmxdZynZw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bDB%2BCVsO1/PBIkpEJWdMDuMDKmA5QZkbsA34tQNWA1m8ensIClLvjEJYQtTH5lmk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMWThvGFP4aFpsOv58rtue//uG2cfqZC2TvoQFbc5va5rvqEk0c90%2B0ToMTKjhe%2B10/OPTIJr%2BrrZ/ykjYQugQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4DLqSw5HgStRCyqHHntQRsbIUGPgWeSq0lSny21bKW6GqeLMDvcls9ZwdpYFV0mQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kWZ5UwGBHHzvcdYI3TDBNbMV32PHAnvCGkyMRnIDbmbvtayeQobikem9CVFz/Gmret2oZaweh0gxLRv4yXCEWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LeWC96NCCJuONJVD7lvst3qN/TxusxpStjswLLOLAC%2BE7V0fkIuspNceKaDVmymh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HynnuDeJQ0w5vECYJJTUXLgZo9cZGUm1kZJE5c/kdfGoBk7eP55cN6i2fgRlJO8bBNVdCmeooyZBXaUFx7COxA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A4VQe6O5ZUvzlW53rnOkorUeibXMMMfg7s9eeRuV9q/4U5PrF85lskMbSM9AToVD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GcQZ4dOWtE8YWu5DBwCaEemnA6AEw1yQWTftVrwi9RnQQ3qrVhT7TvFJ4AeCz1pS4wl1074pLa4acAplr%2BlqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nNf3usQLfewgzVEJNGLsjhMmVdMkRJohQmx8NEE616qmkvErp91Ex1SBkluCDk8X&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PjEDMJNjbn3MH8GR4QwMwxLA2D5q2WNWGhb1cVToXlh5bmp2MF/uHG8Y9Qt0bLqZY%2BHM8ChDQ3%2BXmwBbgip9g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKOzCW79Yw8o8B/FfoPe/N3BkZJbVBsphJy5BVclagO/vfgjVSA4ee%2BkQGiQoyuV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DC3%2BddDbQLMxsnLSTA/zTj/2c5hhgXXfPZaTucIK08ilRmx9t05ndNCZbnIlqQ7t1HIBj50sOYCGputan9fWHQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EGABK06y13N93lf/WbuYe7hKteaU5Ths5JtyIEdpOUygpk%2Bmti4AalhzQUsexQRz&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    203
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
J01   RB FIRE             1.41
ALS   ALS                  .94

2005 9004245  30 325697 ALCALDE SANTIAGO LUNA                                                            27.84         27.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.97
RB1   RB CITY            15.91
ALS   ALS                  .96

2005 9004277  30 360395 RITTER UWE GERD                                                                  35.49         35.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.71
H01   CV FIRE             4.26
ALS   ALS                 2.52

2005 9004311  30 372549 KENNEDY KELLY COLLINS                                                             9.49          9.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.78
J01   RB FIRE             1.03
ALS   ALS                  .68

2005 9004421  30 348399 SAUCEDO J GUADALUPE GARCIA                                                       33.32         33.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.57
K01   CG FIRE             3.33
ALS   ALS                 2.42

2005 9004621  30 348589 BENYA PAUL ANDREW                                                                 2.66          2.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.37
SP1   SP CITY             1.17
ALS   ALS                  .12

2005 9004716  30 348681 JOHNSON JEREMIAH DAVID                                                           22.99         22.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.31
AB1   AB CITY            10.68
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 9004800  30 363440 BOYD DANIEL ALAN                                                                 10.19         10.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.92
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.57
ALS   ALS                  .70

2005 9005000  30 348952 HUNT IAN DAVID                                                                   30.27         30.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.56
SP1   SP CITY            13.34
ALS   ALS                 1.37

2005 9005099  30 372618 SANCHEZ DIMAS FIGUEROA                                                           19.47         19.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.01
SP1   SP CITY             8.58
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 9005172  30 300220 LUCAS PASCUAL                                                                    47.12         47.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.29
T01   WP FIRE             1.57
ALS   ALS                 1.26
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 9005202  30 372652 RAY JOHN LEE                                                                      6.99          6.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.78
K01   CG FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .51

2005 9005238  30 372673 SCULLY EDWARD ANDREW JR                                                           6.04          6.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.41
PH1   PH CITY             2.33
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 9005239  30 372674 ROBLES ADRIAN GONZALES                                                           23.21         23.21

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N0PyKXBDY2UX37xy3s%2BOJVqTCGlCOfZ%2BvEcnIfDdKtE20ElPuG3DUNc3FfEXA/DR/Kc5/IaDXNmTuBCfxTAoVQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=prKB1S76U7290%2BlZDMQyfEYhvfrtbwkjYVoIJCwXXLL0/2pIk3P1o8NdNxkpVmuE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/EL/49Vd5EQa1s%2BEpFEPiFawSCvinlug%2BmhTmM1MICfFqREG7JPChkS3JFw6G76U%2Bli5F7PfGBSndb74axBmyA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ekqlFj8q6gOZ4btdcouD%2B0svGFobocAycJfCpWF2zb4QTsv12inREhTQeLs%2Bo6TI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B5F45iGjd6xPohhWiT9aFYXg8KxYr/jWTGhxnYmx/M0lGIjZSplVS3Hkvj9Ov6qRzMlbxa1pKZJ9hkOUYdAfXA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eRiDkJoD9znG13nX66JS1Fkn9qLjvM%2BC2vYBapdyLqUVAVfpIbrptr/ldrLj5Unj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p7aZ%2BeFFjS8C7rRVhcBVGComnZIGyg7j6t584VrGdwg0IDoqedi5cyEg8NRaZ8/M0uQ4MTHy/OmP0Z8tzJkpfw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9TVeL%2BxH%2B/WQo17FdRyo7EaadGBdyE5lergB1M24%2BbHHMNwLUrVdZ9%2BOYvagtfy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cP4pKNzxns4OY3aIrsLep/0S65JtKcxQM5shRxSylLIvuaN1LaX5kB7p2iu5EzYefKd34ifdH5Cujo1zyNx8Wg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DJUs%2BvVDwvInDk3W7NeLdQozj2SomWcdhTuFVTYKW/g7IHalKmkNNjRK08zn38Gz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5UQ46lY%2B/niENz780/ATcooYUbGSuBKhXokQ3JcMrNL96rngIIifzThtErB1kvJ9UD0zCEhcipIT8Q2k5hXz3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=faSq5p6OUiat1Bz%2B1vXkhefOhSNW7/MSTq1zEZRlRt4Kh9F3osu7N71K5ii78zvw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPVhX/GMsiPrKQ3V6DzbcFrdtHjK0/kXEZOe5bolLW2TP3jhKLla%2BO5Jpll0Rb3hXSiyFL2fGn5dSa/Ne3iZMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h69US5tqc958drwdmElSLI0IN7LBimBYyFU1XK7xeXX84ryTRVESVK7eXMVWKrYq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FAGxiuk7F8OSuzGecbMvIVE%2BBIxVpKsDrEtJX/9SO5gBWCdLqN%2BCRX8PneyCx/uNkmrx5pPgbxiFwjbcUnh9mA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/D0ttMEZn8RjeA3IAdbcNHPAgcE8uwSzmsZi61JPEBM6b60TPkAXoxkM7qVUXlLP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y9oJnME2uooQUIZKUpsl8xWF86YLhaJU3Jv1P4UpyUCVaEA6yZnJ%2B2HfXdMCJM3dxs3mMIuokUhEd0H2HgriXg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wlS7qFnv3WpA94EZN9ktHN%2BVMeaOHWmO4byviSeH3DKx6uBC9fqMfTsosc1YITz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QbDGscmNfdix7OS9lS935hY8buK9j70YQKL/c2iOWEBmXo/otTmJBtws2KKUnMwocr5rf0D6YYlnHrcO6lsSOg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HS1cPEhkDiNvjHSIPidcvBfPBA9aa1UbZASgWffiWw08mse6zdKe5/XnBSZGU07d&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZbdl3W3AYsKDppjTqQgHQGWEdYMJURXPBKt6%2B6nNYKq8CBN5iJcL1Pv14csmmWAA0yQpefbD71mkPIucYJ57w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QN5O8hMrt4beQQUmdBC3EJoj0feJXIesC7YqXyPGZTzk%2BCb5tKlYvNgETBS9N8x8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qudhFgOnorvXnpyzEnlMCu1vRH5uqJecrRT1a8FJ5szOd1F5cd5HD6IdZX9b4DzNQb5c4I7UyeUXZz79zHm45Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qk/eEM2yuq8R5MtROwRIePiPBlShJ8FrH%2BVerRNqQYq3CC/sHjmW2DM7weLnpFjh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wGDMT8QlNJ27ovnlOLqY7rE0ubWZ550IcqVSlyte0gR0S62JVXg4OmUqg%2B30q6oXxb8%2B6Jhf8UJMVWpN/XYC8Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebRspgKQ2x10YSsJIRO1Owq14htwFXDitJ6%2BGRdbXSjKdjJRFYLDpLx1wRoHylDS&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    204
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.42
AB1   AB CITY            10.79
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 9005296  30 372698 MACCALL KRISTINA MARIE                                                            4.14          4.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.09
Q01   CC FIRE              .78
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 9005304  30 372701 BRITT CHRISTOPHER ALLEN                                                           5.14          5.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.10
N01   ES FIRE              .68
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 9005319  30 372705 CHAVEZ GUADALUPE FRANCISCO                                                        6.32          6.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.05
N01   ES FIRE              .83
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 9005324  30 372710 PEREZ JOSE DE LA CRUZ                                                            22.31         22.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.47
SP1   SP CITY             9.83
ALS   ALS                 1.01

2005 9005348  30 366400 CRUMP WILLIAM SIDNEY JR                                                           6.55          6.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
F01   WEST END             .71
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 9005349  30 343846 STEWART RALPH EDWARD                                                              6.96          6.96
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.41
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.07
ALS   ALS                  .48

2005 9005358  30 372720 MORRISON GILBERT NATHANIEL                                                       19.13         19.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.83
K01   CG FIRE             1.91
ALS   ALS                 1.39

2005 9005361  30 362702 DAVIDSON MICHELLE COOPER                                                          6.56          6.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.37
SP1   SP CITY             2.89
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 9005385  30 355743 VAN BERGE FRANS JOSEPH MARCEL                                                    10.85         10.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.16
P01   AB FIRE             1.97
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 9005401  30 372742 FLORES APOLINAR ESTRADA                                                          10.38         10.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.14
C01   PB FIRE             1.52
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 9005411  30 372748 AGUIRRE ORTUNO JOSE JUAN                                                          9.42          9.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.33
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.45
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 9005417  30 346125 PETERSON MATHEW RYAN                                                            183.72        183.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          94.46
SP1   SP CITY            80.96
ALS   ALS                 8.30

2005 9005464  30 372772 MORRIS TERRI LYNN                                                                 6.22          6.22

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3T4fjlmI%2BMgxGYqPjMJeiqO3Ch0n2enyJYh3NGuJ/RSy0FHjbI9X4MMwfQpanavfwR0DcuS2rKcbM1SZT6A2WA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eg0eX1YT2G86KhPTyXFLqEuM/tLEOGfwZbKGyFI2AxWDJYCVMMVVvLQO0y6AzZGL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cC285ZZEfQ4%2B9b02YOPd21NyTEfqOMpaY0Md15PM1USpe/X7WxL7aZnLoarF/ydjXtOlkOOqvLFarO0yjjmduw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V9KKpf3Yp4POtGKdDKewi7aXtlGvBqg3zXLiN95fCeNNlbmL7sf8hS6dZmiBEkz/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T0ouMUmvT2HA6Nyo2f62YABrYdQp%2BMLuqXPeumEjFOJR4YoG1wwPQ5WARRXF52TmXeDgZVp7rqYFyfpVusquBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPcy6I21abh/gdyoban1qg0hwb01hf8FkqSrQpLCQ20illqFGcgUXjYLO0RDuTfd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QpHyKuY6JuCIReYosWuNb4yj9DhrnvUdpAhvmVmEW4wb46xp8HZVV1CUnjNNQilWp0TuPSNZ/QdLxvN/gLSpuQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wCMsxSRv48CQvEfcsqQ1SiaMelA4qixvdmwqqxef6ibMfdYt4e202KzAMh/NtNNY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dHAJJsQeUY3JX4803SUgRrMRnqxSJVkWbE4Uwy90IR/1Tom0Z9aFUpKuTu9b6ZnebUobD3uHduwbU0G3e/Ik8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GBvPnlFVPYZAnMwEYN6ZO9RsC%2BKgm0zQhGx4yYGWtu8oUd3TU23uZUjS7HglJOfT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BQYnsiW41dm31BSX%2BWMcrOR3a2IJHvpWKAPx%2BdiyA%2Bz61d5MPWE9Q0Nn3EGknXG7JC8GkEZ5xvVZBWsmOC4Seg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BgTF/IDkEboE5xyv7eOh3YX/4Qyr5dR2vpH/CO7cck78esMjkwHvJXu26MNQsc1n&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Bhvz3muox2w9CpRhNU2WK3s0TldZaVoUL8wZh11t9C12DO%2BI/jCJtf8Q5Zbuqbxsm/ZkcLS7%2BAfG6dBWUWBKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zegMPy1dHqzZbk00Aw2%2B5hdXzdR6k7l0U3tMcbUrugvCADKIV1dphfQdM2pLqVwX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yoZzZOjYtkgMi2FwJeKNBEoMYQwEVG%2B4MCvLFMtt5gq/7SIbpYE37Lx6qpS0waZOs%2BXPyC4lXN4IJrBt/MaSdA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AQrD9VNqp3ZZds/i0qItfiu08q%2Bnw2O7Gq5YRzN%2B5GpDZSieKkjIcOHeeRKdczeb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xmn1fFiFEJMGmkVsrCST5F5kW/Br0v6ySPqSfvRwi7BBaxa4InbOrwdWFvQG600afuKWe7zT7jkfVX1ljJstnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5PeRf5pZGEwN0OzNbY5umZ11yHRvlurb1NnKloA8MWc%2BbTbUSsNcG%2B8fFztwW3Ez&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FSM6OFMnX8CavOtEwo4Bw9ca5BYQe%2BiJJ9ooKmH1gSISQrBmezHG%2Bd86oi0gZUtsfXg4DlbSPh4l%2BvQ//Wj0ZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mn6utTBT7k771nJjoTsaj2ZMxTeeBaVjIHRsPGdR7GgCVIcsAVdqjjIzpVVxD3xe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zp66bsnUeE4G%2BbMyx9XWMmDYOH4H/qM3eix7siRnHaaYeHzB1ViQak4RRVi3aNWgVupwNRmPo7CekEbEfUe8AA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B9bO2YhyhKUFtV1tpD3fXMMwMNb9iPzxAjJbKnpDZB%2BqxqAnh6HT2M9u8UrPMI87&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3nGdmDBaXYj6PnMVcev7fdlFux1wf79n8t3falzJ8Iwrx8VDnQQVoIWXEaoU3aWR4%2BIZi0sxJ9OViXARaDg%2BVA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ozQcgoqDb/ee/EYn1qya2cmKWVk%2B%2BUGRTIsGsc9OpkKAuKpCjOD95yPlfidD9rQO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BeS6ooiGFHdZRLgsugmf15RojUaoi23Rj602rpGsQBg0ev5oudbNNGVb/p/s0rZRPkOGOyoh68DT5xGv89YNzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdikAq9Cb1kUMyp7EuEyUONGsBVQfvtBBdsCsuuCjoIkJR/v1hC/OnjWq7SvOycO&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    205
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.64
Q01   CC FIRE             1.17
ALS   ALS                  .41

2005 9005560  30 372817 NOTARIO ISAAC MARTINEZ                                                           11.29         11.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.01
N01   ES FIRE             1.49
ALS   ALS                  .79

2005 9005572  30 372820 MEZA CARMEN OLIVER                                                               25.52         25.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.02
C01   PB FIRE             3.74
ALS   ALS                 1.76

2005 9005620  30 308367 MCCAULEY RODERICK MENDEZ                                                         62.90         62.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.94
AB1   AB CITY            29.24
ALS   ALS                 2.72

2005 9005660  30 372860 KIMBALL JOHN ANDREW                                                              38.58         38.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX          31.21
H01   CV FIRE             4.63
ALS   ALS                 2.74

2005 9005696  30 368928 TURNER DONALD WAYNE II                                                           12.82         12.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.16
FF1   FOXFIRE             5.03
ALS   ALS                  .63

2005 9005700  30 372878 CORKILL KATRINA JEANINE                                                           6.11          6.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
SP1   SP CITY             2.69
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 9005718  30 368387 ROSE MARK ANTHONY                                                                38.42         38.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.75
SP1   SP CITY            16.93
ALS   ALS                 1.74

2005 9005771  30 372910 MANESS CHRISTOPHER BRIAN                                                        129.71        129.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.96
J01   RB FIRE             1.05
ALS   ALS                  .70
OTHER COST              120.00

2005 9005787  30 372916 BARRETT JATIA TAVARUS                                                            26.47         26.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.70
W01   WESTMOORE           2.86
ALS   ALS                 1.91

2005 9005794  30 372920 MURPHY KENT MCEVERETT                                                            68.78         68.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          53.96
C01   PB FIRE            10.08
ALS   ALS                 4.74

2005 9005799  30 372923 MONTIEL J JESUS                                                                  31.13         31.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.21
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.79
ALS   ALS                 2.13

2005 9005813  30 372932 BURKE DEREK MORRIS                                                              115.84        115.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          65.47
PH1   PH CITY            44.61
ALS   ALS                 5.76

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BxY9FU8PP1mhKsHXw7CIKXSx%2BHTu211nd1cI3uJX5b1WSr4SBGuzaNV35nnqMa07OWSvbO81PJW/afWi2ngJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I5xT67PmONLSXrP7RhbEVNya2A70ws6sTyOS3kM8TEQxEwD5syeEcL1SO9zunJN9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ECFmyLLgAu4q7V9Bkqr/a2fRbV5fnYYPl9CIsBVenvz461KRn8Tj66rGLP8ON1eDM7BVGD9GI67UvYssAeGJ1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c/hCTdwQL6OHgveHpDHfFXeybrdQ3/Yx0nNQu5Wrg6vSggIaCdi59uLpNUJGx264&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5IGNSxmf/IzDgh9RGopP0sZgz5RrFdv1N8h/S0QawOQGQqfUi8T1NrhPX0YOrmCaSxfM1Re15n/G4tm%2ByGAr/Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hhyfvxN51hrYHw3Voz3IWUsa12CoBiFIHrlGcyjprLr5tpViEzGsQK7RogAz9uTV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B0toLl%2BAW/UrvcjTDJkNnuvMp15jeLubX7B9n6smVQ9MKyZYi0KDIZhir44dezAx9Ksz1wajhIEN3fYcii1rNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J0LJSBFHd3mrYyoNsyhI7R2OUipvNUiHFdbM3sjnOfRJgiEXS7Nq3TqF8pXme1U/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/s3k%2BrglSEgKlsXD%2BlneUEllFhynh1rCcbirymYFwklrQEqz5Ku6t1Ll2GSPXuUKk/ykEBw5k5Q2wyNEDADmng==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7cKfDjY5TNGabNQB8G4D9ipjQvVaqRufFymIv1udpMWczJ0rYX6y7PsBM/ciFd0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VMS9bZRlAGJPx06ZNqZ8V88Lp5kUpn7MJSaXUt1qZvfeOdYogi5FXCPNT2xnLZ7lWLW3ecVLu6gVXm4vXUm/Lg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wg7NEgmVbn0IQFIzmI4/v9dwBT4rR8dVUjXB3MmA2%2BBgmMLc3yKWR1eBr9Yz%2B8lB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGjNKJ4KhtkfI0Qqs2aKJSzgW7BWElMxqI9EBm%2BUfTatGFku7VgnyLa/dKpG0twOcr0S1fzAhSUJgFjRo62YtA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hisdyoBZqRpAYy1YpZoCyNQGGyDhJc510CZVC32fGJrcZ4MNyWzVBPdWB7cq5aPw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i2vkXPAsKN8KfDK5sYv/EkWUgqSCZ0A27qoUgdHlTz9or1Exvnw0F90UAbSNIIOSgfuLX8mfkgBa221a3XXE4g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZYlL3PM1l/uUgt0mTjNh5DWX6Owg1BALvBVQwvokVu81WgAXJ0DHRqW3Ebh40NZ7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eN0Ghp0FtL6EoDD4vSACNWafTwrUT268wO%2BTMQJFUlKfC2P0HY%2B9kCkJKUqTfRaXWnKAmEcSwT%2BLkCPwcBf71Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fNOYDnmqONjdNUR68woMU8L1xQJMbnmT2sDU9CenUoPNtiqhedZRM8tF17GWNZXe&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=slST%2BVN2mRsOzHiZBW42YOP9FERb0YccaB7yO/xXt%2BexGUoo%2BlyOEMh6J6Zr0mlTLIbyURm1Z7IP3AFtV/dsIw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ps8lsl6E7S7B5I6yoAp5QpMoahRc%2BF7kUK4LxCXisC1d%2B/tttbn1cbHA0stcDjuy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3yrdJCedEFoSBkfFCZ0gGkvF48w5lVSamftDg0vKLGCBRYGIIzCAfXidAloBuvmyD1dFQYMS6jEGKxon2mWWGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k3qCc0eFOzHI%2BKX3BoTbdrQDd1gb1DqyiVMJP/7/pt7QOYJ2PnkvjuNY7vygKBry&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ee2iH9up9LwI718YqK66iFl%2BMpQaN6%2BDnNJOyCukU1aM1kPLunWlEilWOlVAZcfQBMKIfe7pKM0rHzRPq/NMIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4obzBK0UTGeKSI5W4m1VHmU4kXvSnsexi0ksD3drfjkRQvbmlBeEO%2Btop6PPGwJ4&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    206
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 9005835  30 372946 HINTON TIMOTHY KARL                                                              30.16         30.16

CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.66
C01   PB FIRE             4.42
ALS   ALS                 2.08

2005 9005860  30 372958 VRANESEVICH LEWIS JOHN JR                                                         2.64          2.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.05
L01   CMFDMVTX             .41
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 9005890  30 372974 CHAMBERS MARCUS ADARYLL                                                           4.16          4.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.41
F01   WEST END             .45
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 9005940  30 373003 BAILEY WANDA YVETTE                                                              96.14         96.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          72.30
P01   AB FIRE            17.48
ALS   ALS                 6.36

2005 9005966  30 373019 FIFE JONATHAN ANDREW                                                             13.11         13.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.78
Q01   CC FIRE             2.47
ALS   ALS                  .86

2005 9006531  30 363424 MOSS ALAN LEE                                                                    21.15         21.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.87
SP1   SP CITY             9.32
ALS   ALS                  .96

2005 9006548  30 346895 SUMMERS KHALILAH MARYUM                                                          58.64         58.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.72
CG1   CG CITY            25.59
ALS   ALS                 2.42
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           2.91

2005 9006591  30 373292 GONZALEZ WALTER AROLDO                                                           18.33         18.33
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.83
H01   CV FIRE             2.20
ALS   ALS                 1.30

2005 9006626  30 348501 MCCRIMMON DAVID ATKIN JR                                                        115.23        115.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.24
SP1   SP CITY            50.78
ALS   ALS                 5.21

2005 9006630  30 373275 JOHNSON PATRICK SHANNON                                                         119.78        119.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          67.70
PH1   PH CITY            46.13
ALS   ALS                 5.95

2005 9006692  30 373319 LITTLE KEVIN ALEXANDER                                                           70.98         70.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.64
SP1   SP CITY             4.84
ALS   ALS                  .50
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 9006759  30 304867 WHITAKER DELLA BAUGESS                                                           22.41         22.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.43
L01   CMFDMVTX            3.45
ALS   ALS                 1.53

2005 9006884  30 338395 WRIGHT CHRISTOPHER TODD                                                          25.37         25.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.93

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mtYCSWVwGogViiISuJw8hdyvoMx55dSP2mQa%2BNV6fZmDktibK0uKSnGkyukg0eCOzG5DQV%2Bv2gWBwKhL9WQOiw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nqqJmnrbnvjS4KHmol2x/htpkMHhB6KN6a6QfBJnEO9Noc0S77izONRUdbz1Sa7/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=12gka/SBbGR1AmFeC11k7Xm%2B2gdde/frbYksmtASQkMUg3bQiugtaKo/FFOvNR9fFIBxEFWtWsx6A%2Bh4pr2sgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nJWwqI2dEP9AWOhLrmJihTXsyuo9dVk5te0YDL4CQdWvw9OwSTS557EooF40WCi0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zoSy4o4rphzZ2tPlLGhNGd2oGL%2BIGRRMQ0gVq6lUYBMHp7OKUSiTtAEYZaBrw96jfClDmT5DHMs7eiCcy3m4Mg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9a5JqTjvOQ7Lc6me1E4LWkUCcV5cYyD/ne1ZOmjDHFa4h5BHjaDprXGT8/1zMz34&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6B/GlFwupenPFhFC8DRaSp136iWzqK0RnIH6xZMM4%2BBWpCho2KEq%2BepmMZuaNXoX2BpHDAeFAlnqKOMdvjzGng==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q6x3M3TUimlfaHKwQGPz2jj57E/FOvR/g2TEZNPP1q9S0UDjzONUD129mrARnIzK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DoasDgoJS8MwY/QUnJyZiYwGNawVyLrwwpgWeTx/c%2Bg9WDFBfJVoE6EzMjMRxhMMAAPa6w6wisPv1Iw2mhLOtg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xzEw3HZ6OumeQ7lD2I6vlL%2BLcZ6arlyxXpABnAVtmnNZdUY88co9iqow6EC7fumL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzgMdYD%2BSU1cwlTpTzj9euhrHXwGaAcH6ef11OPzRKSE%2BfJT5R4wh07xCVzSS%2BLpI2%2B0xcXLZPm7sU7Bx7FirQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PKEpgNHhkAtQ5naF6ojkKSKB8QXXnnH1MCDtDOj1oOWnAufGfIceLsWEBP0e1RCm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1TqI0bPp4bd781QNEBixf6JsjIGe/mO41WsSzIjVySuzDRrTJ1gyQ6eVJk6pm0FezuGupUtpjVhWKSURO7WS1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAhb0xNXnBEREE2mY6UdcupzMYMH4bC6rMfFR0LkZTpah8B2s0wauNHz2oF8TQv3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=czpIKkR6FoTjmZJCEokeX5RNXbVmgavb/XFKxtag503sLUlov9LU0i1aXGy5qJ67JeJucXj3F9cdEvNVg515aw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W6haKnoXXl5sM8SSmgR13YyQkjQVotfmcAlCT4O1Fo2eyyEJneo3HNm7RnGlM8f%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1oTK3TjrVP1YZMf%2BfCXrcRau9zD5ApdjX6ijLpWiB/oTNZoj29ZfkpLh7Vu6K2ITzQeaQnioF37Q280c2PGbdQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=euvD9kiDro07bq/N2yKxWeg5Txo4Ijy2Y4chzYoQ5YYkXa1V3Wht2DJYYnyiytia&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YrKXzHILLggNQFhAu2vf8GatugSdctJmlKaQ/IzEJiLJ2t%2BuA8G5D9f1ziJlQx1WLalM1Bh8sRy9LtfqPxSxuw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q8%2BgsG/CbPUExZVUAUZ4gf0eHPJXYauxzW1E/7Erzqq/d%2BNf43nGsRNfYU4GniWr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ve4gLkqUWe9QS3Qm2BCgst0WAtWmHdKKeliSL5j5XqPYbdh699rgecC%2BAjn18BGuKsoxhY4aiHQZ3lCix7CcUA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N3b4LGxPq1HGPJqXF1%2BEuobN/MUXeueAykVbLDF5z7c0zSFfTEsEEjiSIar/bjEa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GeGuUT5uxqjd2k8isMkyrLcNbYSgEGxbljsdsmNmoUxMl7RsszV4zpTnLd4qHZ3E8Qn4%2BL6j8vMSWVEsZUlnKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TRixeVLkoIvNuOVZRdDsEYWBuTWRJNBpWXDe2FL3q3SIBvf38Tgj3KUYZq57Lsmi&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QrzR0bAd8GKwU8KJLOXrGKL2GClON8YTaLlcIgzBYxXCg6ZlAxOsGiC2uIXlSR3VOLVF%2B%2BMge1IwU8gxcohnXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D9/b2kEoWga3kM7JNkSBZ%2BPkf0Y5H9coFLfH16IuqE2CgExVy3vU2T%2BvtNRhHYb1&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    207
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
Q01   CC FIRE             4.78
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2005 9006986  30 373380 MCALLISTER YOLANDA                                                               11.95         11.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.46
CG1   CG CITY             3.19
ALS   ALS                  .30
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 9007112  30 362513 CREATIVE EDGE LANDSCAPE                                                          35.01         35.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.32
H01   CV FIRE             4.20
ALS   ALS                 2.49

2005 10000046  30 349378 DOWD JONATHAN WELL                                                                3.20          3.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.55
G01   EASTWOOD             .43
ALS   ALS                  .22

2005 10000388  30 373438 FURR KAREN MARIE                                                                  2.68          2.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.09
L01   CMFDMVTX             .41
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 10000592  30 373456 MCWREATH DAVID RUSSELL                                                            2.52          2.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.30
SP1   SP CITY             1.11
ALS   ALS                  .11

2005 10000708  30 373472 PARDUE DUSTIN JOEL                                                               39.12         39.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.55
K01   CG FIRE              .91
ALS   ALS                  .66
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10000773  30 327985 CHISHOLM ANNIE SMITH                                                              6.15          6.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.78
L01   CMFDMVTX             .95
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 10000818  30 373485 SMITH RYAN MAURICE                                                                2.72          2.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.23
F01   WEST END             .29
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 10000843  30 339899 WARD DEWIE BERNICE                                                                8.32          8.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.64
N01   ES FIRE             1.10
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 10000856  30 373491 STENGELE MICHAEL JOSEPH JR                                                        7.48          7.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.82
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.15
ALS   ALS                  .51

2005 10000880  30 349928 MCSWEENEY ROLAND TERENCE                                                         38.73         38.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.62
D01   PH FIRE             6.51
ALS   ALS                 2.60

2005 10001011  30 373508 SESTA DARLENE MARTIN                                                              7.26          7.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.87
H01   CV FIRE              .87
ALS   ALS                  .52

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fNky%2B/1z2KGLp0iRtpXyLT6Ox1Fe1w%2BnihKfKc41BuELXxR5BSRwUqvuHYMKCkFyrLhD9YqZxbvy0odB/UZATQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5G9FJcFtj5Pd3rHe2Y49z2SulI1CD7AKF31of2faOoS0pqofAhcPxSdrBFMXlm4W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IRbhVunBzUIFYZtJ4QIMZm4lKk16hMhQPnHGzTYwHkETwMs41XrWSFo6qmYaXcNHq1c7zpj8THbAzUNTbPP7YQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DN%2B9zzYZ22VmVJIsiO9kEpgj%2BQOTnEJ4e63ZVvmjvMOtUyshpEtKUNQBhYlR6huw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BhcWPoRZ1RV6nmwm4qyh0GSIrOGUxTCiR7stw5dWXsLJ126cZ6B4wRYX%2Bdb47cMbVp0l6X1SviYLirwSSpkTmw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaqnpICljoo6J3Wxf2aKuuI1L1sBRpZaKfiHhl0iPAseMHqcq8K62jdVcvQqNwqT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXfVly3nofOroKB1i5gPej4NUr0A/7HHbIl9%2BKrWox1sQEyuHVqc%2B/Jt6YU7/kDjh1FXDwroBwAXP7er7EQ4rA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YQTaw8Y/IqkTjLKC6pcPYnZlOJ5vHulhkqByakpTHX%2BAprel7du2bq7hVFpBktSD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8awxVF5EPkCOe5v9TC8QXCtefoEBDz6uk24qcl5rR%2B%2B07DWY3GsBJSry5J%2BIXmAifZ/XD4anpfSY6ogO5xVNKg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X/mBqGu6LW/YSp4h3FLQdWbQZcfuffmyb3JrxxUR%2BGMUi5fRta%2B8dQrYDUBIGshQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6pH/K09dKwVRCq91JD7dbna7tj7Y%2Bxww0NON6qTgILIkiDSKbhXcJbtiJfqDbvYp1eMTyU2Rnkgc6ttoTb4CIA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m5oevvTDQWblgTmaE2FdDbqAQ5seDdGAX2FWTwvTwZ0VYfWTjlbbZkdj7d7l5AIU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lu1ZiYBFeGMF3MXJXy0cTnF3PL32/jzdF8EpXncjqJHrVv4Bur0traZIHqndewYy5BE/49cfg1xsfVy%2BoZfmZw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BH1YeuOq1iRNsJJII3TdBgz%2BPqTbxrO3n7xBiK%2BxYKuWCX9WYD1EZY9spfcAh%2BV5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aVw/bnjqmQi/dl3l9fsxSj1uoXdU9ltB6iba8uWI/wzYjgCjZRM%2B6mBGgr9PSK0CzoegGbTmUDS1lGqg5dJN0A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PPN88AMAp3JIBEYsEDB7jt00d7b5ekcZ1Yyr8Mh/SqrYYU9Z9nniptZslgObfLJI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gweWp7X/j9Ptv3Aowf620iraP/1xNpOkHaKQes8KJ%2Bs4Iv1KPyFsNHkqwxLEkTXxK0wdbZ/sZHwuIF0mWeJIUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uE3w6gTbCTLE4oXemxzhE42yDdc1u1DtAT2WGdjOMn65QEFHY9TWqk1HjNXLvEhd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGWpF6Weum0VHpvElqsnxs/tnaZnF7yNbQyZPEIUoSJuLWmcaCjp1NlVzievjDMlG5fhj5%2BEPGDNEB%2BG7ZL0KA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BmqxhPIMyl8iT1KRDdhu1BcYQNCPnJM4LOKkcJaP/p0LF4kwe1u9csmdpAujpXsc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D8FBe2xuSRajcm0vr24wL2ftdKFM7CbMzy3Q4wKdxEQ4AS0/2eKxdtCZOgabfWMBXhoDpEUo0hmUVmbOnUaotQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRpUccisyUM3CWgRot9bPLs8XxJamiAe6j7Lr24ROecwN74IT2dKEk3iSmw5vHNS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dgZsWWkJgCoBq%2BtKvWkO2qqRMKdE3F6YfpTn2g7gcl1uG6EQM06Qdbhdg6tgoYd1hNGyYhv/6e7k4prqBE8GBQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TS9X7hf75LM46RMmabfZWOy69XFParIRL8%2BXHEKlvZBKOeAt4mg7CbByrcwJbMfd&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    208
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 10001024  30 336440 SCARBORO RICKY GRIER                                                             12.42         12.42

CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.74
C01   PB FIRE             1.82
ALS   ALS                  .86

2005 10001034  30 339931 LUDWIG GLENDA FAYE                                                               24.92         24.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.16
H01   CV FIRE             2.99
ALS   ALS                 1.77

2005 10001041  30 373513 RAY JERRY LEE                                                                    45.08         45.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.83
C01   PB FIRE             2.21
ALS   ALS                 1.04
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10001155  30 332852 LATHAN TERRY FRANKLIN                                                             8.51          8.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
A01   SP FIRE             1.43
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 10001193  30 373533 MCMILLIAN PATRICK GERALD                                                         73.24         73.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.97
CA1   CAMERON            21.51
ALS   ALS                 1.76
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10001204  30 348376 MITCHELL BELINDA ANNE                                                             5.14          5.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.00
L01   CMFDMVTX             .79
ALS   ALS                  .35

2005 10001303  30 331783 LONDEREE KEITH DOUGLAS                                                            5.68          5.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.39
K01   CG FIRE              .41
ALS   ALS                  .30
OTHER COST                1.58

2005 10001353  30 373552 ALCOCER ROGELIO CHAVEZ                                                            7.47          7.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.12
J01   RB FIRE              .81
ALS   ALS                  .54

2005 10001373  30 330975 RAMOS GERARDO                                                                     5.50          5.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.10
Q01   CC FIRE             1.04
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 10001575  30 373574 GRAHAM MONTERRO DEMOND                                                            7.60          7.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.91
SP1   SP CITY             3.35
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 10001628  30 373578 CARPENTERS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONIN                                             10.38         10.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.51
F01   WEST END            1.12
ALS   ALS                  .75

2005 10001699  30 373586 AQUINO MANUEL PEREZ                                                               7.63          7.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.69
Q01   CC FIRE             1.44
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 10001799  30 373603 RODRIGUEZ RODRIGO HILARIO                                                         9.36          9.36

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmTMhB2lSLjET3KkPm55RjtJiDIgsEYyI8F/wXO2yE7PP6iTB5wmgNH2U9TeKhkpT2Z80EqZSleUvooQT2M2eQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2BpLbZ/EGqn9bcTYsCiwbEUzFPs6K8ywK2KTDcCcR0rE4FcUgr8USTO28Yv8XqeY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKLV7BaCQw01xWbW7EXyleWyC7EZ0QFYs7/ew03zsATV2mOD6PjFTD2uJaq2zOqXnmayKmGy3ICENanGxhdQQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GkNdckTOCXogkSTOJJQAlWG04XHLqYMlUCpmfKivrxTaqADpp1fQ2fmY4g1CQN/x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6a2o%2BgLEnWB350M4sgiER3D2v1qxjNUlT/R1wfBxxbpt%2BqibKkW5CaJnrwjDzP%2BmVtNYHtMHnlFOpElExXKeEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hg0T4ejhWwHVQmLOnkSeLosEVPIkIWqDUzhCzzEMK2sCqZbkwmozXtlz/KROqf4f&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xKBcHoiPHogPqtinw%2BqFYi7e7mqkQuIkCDhViXt7yc/C7u5kGNB2BvBtSnTjZ/voPZkkX2n47yibhPZyGhnA3w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6YRfRGkIIpfD93nAeZ9RQRNtSAlgO6lqKStRt3B2GaRwsCJEnVSE18mUAgATaalQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTrNBBgjFLJGvBcsVgqNQK5x1MCA60C/Ifjt0yEor1K3nVjKocIkCSj9ihPPIr%2B/iVG7gQjQ0CJbBRdxvZ0OPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/dDZ7BTx8i/e3X8O2VlraKcVRydw1OR7X0RfnjZNc2DjHOhdj/y9LtK2lcAaVg2L&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BMfRfTdt/O4RFGVxB/BiXxRL7Tq0xrcGDLZz2cRWo/aQk9agyGN8eEO1vOjTyvYBTR1MQuwMKK%2BfdOZ7Uiea8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYRbyAD1gP3zmHCMF1lBBQSi2M6JboeDhe3rqrpLnBbgdPEKdRVEFT5YfxiUapX1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5%2BzvJZJ9Lgei9AE1RaoNSM0tfUU08D8vxsmJLn9y/bi1/%2B6eW3LiwwGylYdDX6f0QPgbuE1mJg7qEOYTmAasog==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1bZENlYzgdnp%2B5xBhGghEv5GW7cYH1KUjYZ1qLP9k6fzPkdIetoF1kpz7QIDQin&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rwvcwsVQLfGiefjN4iW/LiQyTyCeFmNYPwUPMpZCtD6yMYxf3uU7HQf7%2BHg0pc/nL0EaT5nvRoEYHhVXTBZWA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IS5KMJAM1JSopCVRrgENo5SH/yypYFTWMBg5N53UioMxHwfjDLWazo2NRWVlGvP5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9AR9d6AuLHO84yDSMwWpHJ4einEO1qIq19%2BQQ7LzcbYhONLv6/Mu3uxajycxpCxz7VmesuGWO7tyixS%2BmC2QQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zYFNYSosnrR5ZZ4w7AZFc6DB0/YWr7hoVtk3bFhOVjU788mJ9gyP/hVm6QrtbAJQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Si2jgBEoab9sqXQKosTcsxaE2dQ8Xc4byBcn0XpbBi8C2UhIXOz/0ZSP5%2BdQBXOXYQ5yOysQUFy2R0al93303Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f8zswhvtkkJ5FbAP9BnZpBA79vK5vrF2csQqEY%2Bj4FtBaJwa5Yulh6GvhyKh/bVy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Up1A32zMxuTswcXK4uJ9Nfx/ALVszFWXiW0nYVtvviUWnMZNGWpvRA/syxUUEwDKAHQ5C%2BEoeNah7Byrl4/Sww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nMLiFH43wkEyEmr2SR00cWyc6UiGlwfarhSa/SnuqTAD2Y/A6YvYKObViUvQ7tBA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ykSXmu33SFebZqZd7/02JH7hr578RCR1wrRRSFdDh98i8qU5IvY62LkjrBDEd/2RiLM7Xic884ns6CCaGTkGzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wM%2BHz5HltyBj3TiYSj%2Bw6O7bIKN5W/xBMeUkA9zvWgZ7KF4Shsq/VGpnVBgQxhSo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=41XDSNQ3xKIV6GanT0GH%2B9V9Vp/Jl4OGAQ9dIoQtqCSx9jjaw/GIzs0Ke7DXwtQpZ7p/17QG0yb3wrdVPYV/Vg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4lV/8Il3N7pEQxhuFh1awCRrvQKRiRxjGlw44QivQdWY%2BsiG8xy%2BHy6pTP98wXUo&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    209
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.28
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.44
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 10002001  30 373627 COLEMAN TARA ANNE                                                                10.88         10.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.92
J01   RB FIRE             1.18
ALS   ALS                  .78

2005 10002101  30 338423 RITTER STACEY ROBERTSON                                                           5.93          5.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.91
K01   CG FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .43

2005 10002105  30 373635 STONGE WILLIAM JAMES                                                             39.88         39.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.91
PB1   PB CITY             4.54
ALS   ALS                  .43
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10002215  30 346928 HICKMAN LOU LEGRANDE                                                             14.88         14.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.88
N01   ES FIRE             1.96
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2005 10002374  30 350891 DIXON ENTERPRIZE                                                                 35.35         35.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.98
J01   RB FIRE             3.82
ALS   ALS                 2.55

2005 10002407  30 350914 BELK CLEMENTINE SPRUILL                                                          14.93         14.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.24
F01   WEST END            1.61
ALS   ALS                 1.08

2005 10002481  30 373683 CARPENTERS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONIN                                              2.78          2.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
F01   WEST END             .30
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 10002488  30 352152 JULIAN-JIMENEZ PROCORO                                                           10.17         10.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.78
D01   PH FIRE             1.71
ALS   ALS                  .68

2005 10002502  30 373684 WILSON VESTER DANIEL GENE                                                         8.12          8.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.31
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.25
ALS   ALS                  .56

2005 10002786  30 373714 TITCH KEITH MICHAEL                                                               3.30          3.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.73
K01   CG FIRE              .33
ALS   ALS                  .24

2005 10002814  30 351174 WITHERSPOON ROBERT MAN                                                            6.93          6.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.52
TT1   TT CITY             3.10
ALS   ALS                  .31

2005 10003252  30 308232 MARTIN WALTER RUSSELL                                                            16.32         16.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.69
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.51
ALS   ALS                 1.12

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6Y4SMZy2qjBG41LdH%2BH9eJrXR9q1RDQAu4r%2B8FKqnJElhC1rMuve0Fa5qkobVm7c0dASU0DDhaCTiiU/tbqvxQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgIEVfIsqG76X7/QpfOFl/ItqDdVUkxLdmUfttWyLh%2B4Z57crxp4Ub2FCiazJbc3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KN31KDpUQ2l%2BJnw0Yqv0UoagwAvmc6ToaKQieUy2qC05tG7qefqTAN6YiB1gcb2Da0B7ZvbI/9E2G5qdbG9Seg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IyVjeE7S8h7Rrz9MWwmXjgfIg2Fg9UaK13cjiro6Jw/uGsso0iHkRt2OrAX9jbPZ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z1wdJRzZiVbHzXQ1ACurp%2BMPH8Du4F0xa7gVOLj4ch6f78TtpsA%2BVqUUi8DhtlmGbbumJOdFiAaBilnrbL%2BywQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PlkMXLgn9WIRyMGd%2Bv4Ni//dOav6VAzORBYvPbDBUQJ56RV3je2f9CAgi5GPyVW0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZkJFCtNpOoYGY%2BD0177AhfUeoYIGM/dY1PY%2BQrytdLVCbFUVESBcZIRC5iFQpbTcmlAuISw1wJltMcuXqGPaiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1wgE31ME%2Bg3xw8M1jkrFZ3TXKDOmzRpTJ/kgYtsT8kPCyo1YS8pSa6m2%2BC21gDqS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9tPYH4B9CrviqPHEgKFmOnP6p3UblDwbBDo/SBSmoA8zwH3VgR6Obs9s0/Lp1TJhF%2BF7iVkCJsJre7DK5Ld4dw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bd2WBgkzu3iSzYWoKxXuflQpFerqOzyaLLNKkBf/MPHHd2nT/baw0qPVo%2BiTcWC9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VmlOneYW3yIm2Ak7PBb8o5XPyEXRgX7Ka3xDNp6b43gbR4wRmym215RruQwBz8ruFvZL0kBi6ZyTV%2BdeoCauyw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jLka8I9rOn/PX2zEnuCFDgWB8x9fryPIBcAgT8abMu4S24vjfzfAGP0EiXJ5wOwG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjhPPvbOtm/UWot5WOUjjBcxawHHSTvE262oZkkMIKkP86AwZUt6%2B0uDmYoN4q921VsaSAWIhGENVvPiCLTa1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPZ9EcJH8WygVAsf7QKAzBdZPVfEn3hPcCjvdreAUl/bQTjaqSzGLAo3pqYxcWQd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWlZLCnJuBUSnAdwGtRnQd28m1Hm2nFKfJKAupmFba873Yu5lzqiRkpwLrzn8k8O5V5VvhO5%2BIdb29b6OBEUVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mF%2BV5RYU5vNsmx4JjZhkHl33MKyPz1Vske6vu53pD/34OxGmM3uz9KGBZCJ/FQq2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B4SgOth%2BlOvaXmHOMuyCP0/WsWrbtWTnyaXmymj1%2B2T9h7SU670xNk0f5JkcJKr06sGu4Oj3h2fE9%2BiDtsUL5Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=19OTGL3Ggsm3%2BdDCOoigqcJQTPz6JcM3X7Z1u1WDpdkh9EMVtA83btUlh768rWGP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fFqh%2Bo5Ye2bjVWekoN/7BDdrKuAQSM3hTvHIW/ThOJw%2BvwgvAoiHZ8tcIw/WTb8iPykksOKTv5mP0PzD%2BcskEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uEdVA9Wy1c4PnZD6yG4%2B5MBuNB33hqOc/kG90zUWvKm9avIHowcjOCr/4QR5JgrT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CWR20yP0PlgJWu2c0XQUbBbUe5TLV6UK/leMpKuyytHapdq0crMG0HQ4AUpJhiE3dyjF1leQ5JQW%2BEbYhv8QRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXnsJw2s0yrEzOqc74VK/CJxommjf9hrTdZIt9ibUPSnBCDHhiM%2BPqsNd0tOEv5F&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZghQLIgZ9ScNVwn8wmuySd60XTSmuGvq7evasOD9s9xxr9ymH2GWMk04JNSOGlZPpjQ0Jfml1hLrQTB%2BynCVRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pKkHmZ77iDH4opr740i/5neXbFZz3kLqS1jfRW9VT5Q4XUsic%2BIGH1cm94qucFJx&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    210
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 10003417  30 351579 CARTER GEORGE HOOVER JR                                                          25.13         25.13

CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.01
CG1   CG CITY             9.24
ALS   ALS                  .88
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 10003432  30 373788 SAXON MARK TIMOTHY                                                                2.00          2.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.55
L01   CMFDMVTX             .31
ALS   ALS                  .14

2005 10003722  30 372408 FORREST ANGELA DENISE                                                            18.53         18.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.79
N01   ES FIRE             2.44
ALS   ALS                 1.30

2005 10003991  30 355402 GILLESPIE HENRY JR                                                               38.90         38.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.38
AB1   AB CITY             4.14
ALS   ALS                  .38
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10003995  30 330533 SMTIH CRYSTAL LIVENGOOD                                                           2.55          2.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.09
F01   WEST END             .28
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 10004029  30 373849 SHOE STEPHANIE ANN                                                               39.58         39.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.33
D01   PH FIRE             1.61
ALS   ALS                  .64
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10004054  30 373861 CUELLAR ENTERPRISES                                                              67.26         67.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.58
SP1   SP CITY            29.64
ALS   ALS                 3.04

2005 10004093  30 353958 JIMENEZ ANDRES MANUEL ALVAREZ                                                    10.51         10.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.14
RB1   RB CITY             6.01
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 10004141  30 352112 SHAW WILLIE CLYDE                                                                22.88         22.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.93
K01   CG FIRE             2.29
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2005 10004157  30 373883 WHEATLEY TRUCK REPAIR                                                            15.52         15.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.23
CG1   CG CITY             4.83
ALS   ALS                  .46
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 10004164  30 352137 VIRGIL ROBERT CURNELL                                                             6.09          6.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.78
C01   PB FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 10004175  30 373886 SMITH LORINDA RAYBURN                                                            12.87         12.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.01
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.98
ALS   ALS                  .88

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZvFoYxDIhWMn8XUMXMEdFejF15vYOCQYeHs9SMvUFHZLE%2BdL5W/XEVxc%2BP0p0mr4nASk8I5vqmmj%2Bc4/8gDfCw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmpONZgrnyhEu7pawrs8YVy8Weu9rMiWi9nOfU6bypHX3a9/7GxHVztHsMIUoSlM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cXKVWf9pCpx5XFxb2E7phS3%2B70wAnlY3UZBBDsl8DRYej8arZV3zXlpd9Pa2Y11D5zO0KLWsminxOGcGm/ScaQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4nQc7hQurCc/EWqVJdcsnom8CQ0E2lTErexYq9tkFxzhCQ/pp3W6%2B2nRceb7cfJH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fjNVq9yjfnAXnxb/0/Av15zjR3HIZByy%2BFTKcfzfEacWsQSRhiEe5bAUwGUwUnQeoxcNhHezvMSDuNsuv%2ByUmA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lv1sPt9FdyKT5dSlw7QlbDYReymYQJDUeTwt8QUd5xwIRHx%2Bwkw9TETcSIw5Qn7U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKwr1chrRyKG5QsO%2B91l8uSwaC57uqin61caNxqjeJFn/yeLVsSfyc6VonvMVFwluuJvsVWQFTx%2Bp46ntK/HHQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Xy0z2dQTstlrlllU6YTvjQgK2OMQ3XCrY7wDQ0lVEIwdAmVVgC%2B9/K%2Bp8RkVNwf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=luXk9OkfHx7LhwwX5LJdtcIJUZWT694VBshya1jq%2B1L9CRJZt44pFVWY5ruytFECLdbVBUszFdjhAXi9VEoSMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B9TpnkzGQgFEgDr5F2gUZUyc/CW5VnxCSDCHRsEFXsEqFQ1MlHlbE5hcx/6L9wFY&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TtdpVQAVRzAsu0OnIeubm7xrPATSJzygJy5cUKl5Mt1e2pJjfTgS0XnJ6hvxiN%2BAxshpK4UTkUkHWQhHr/y3eA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yifXyxzXQo9r0I3bou270C7fanYrW3S78TI7J06UpvPjd3PhB5/wi%2Bke7mkle0Ry&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=980OksOWSoItrork5hzgdGrMNxMVQonOMUrjrXcNAAzCMntfbNwJhaHy7ygoEFsTLPpNJWVLlSjK7SEU/kzEHQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=93Fwm8txuaXnlQrHNOQoNrppctZEzces5L08FZOPG6ZlVVSgVz%2BKwDFKZyOzuXyW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B0%2BHzXfpRGOmRKrHROPwcxmxdPp5YBEYhZaJwT5U8B0TDMZKSeHLlH1OqyticNHFt1I5FZqRDd4fZCGmuA/lZw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ui0aF0hfjhGfPjt3SyJ66M72iNvXC4zPNEcWHWMu7W6eFG5%2BJceZjwiwgdRS9f4E&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTf3rpI3R/hmQepjTMTCwiWXpqBJnn3suvXPzCyOpgEivWtURJw%2ByMAXHE3KgB5DkstsQs5FVdsm9yZ7D5UaJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/8t0PV8k9/KwkptvG9gIgIwIcRRN9utsDPvS7LXC3IhaCERfwUOHlj6FNbKB1UR/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sl4PQRlD088ONsi%2BgSoV3M4M2FIRAR8dG/b3sZx/G2pX7JtZYbte9KkPTJU6WpK5XloEuth7eQ%2BWDmQgo6QyBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=am7Ax8WKVWlbNJYv4GDwNz6L1qSj9zKxTL7dkS5LKlHMNBsbdJlIh09OUd%2BDXfoU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5G72Bfu974vGL1rtprwouFXbbiJTtgxrbqviIJZrLYCktqkcbylKWIHGZPupCJOsKQSExwxrPqc5keWUnd3eNw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/3ykxg6KPf%2B2mZCyfV94fUVTJb%2BXYIGkL8DFZHUNl98870qJGVyUAtUbsBY88U8e&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GLfma5C0hKdWLCOmRB0ywX3WdhpCtZlPJ%2BUOWojijfvoKLsSbEgAvChuJbiu6STZ2rIlFbwAp24HaT/xoLZ%2BZQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EneISoT68OkrJhxE2Hnq3sy4N5m3W5ZyrKVr2usmQZunNqpQDWbL6Saow3VQfRde&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    211
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 10004179  30 352152 JULIAN-JIMENEZ PROCORO                                                           26.06         26.06

CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.93
D01   PH FIRE             4.38
ALS   ALS                 1.75

2005 10004190  30 352171 HERNANDEZ JOSE ANGEL REYES                                                        8.37          8.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.29
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 10004206  30 352192 MANESS JOSEPHINE P                                                               10.05         10.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.24
J01   RB FIRE             1.09
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 10004332  30 373909 MCCLANAHAN NADINE                                                                28.23         28.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.51
SP1   SP CITY            12.44
ALS   ALS                 1.28

2005 10004398  30 352380 JOHNSON STEPHEN THOMAS                                                           83.74         83.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX          70.89
E01   SL FIRE             6.62
ALS   ALS                 6.23

2005 10004879  30 330975 RAMOS GERARDO                                                                    12.02         12.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.96
Q01   CC FIRE             2.27
ALS   ALS                  .79

2005 10004955  30 373989 THOMAS JULIAN NATHANIEL                                                           2.50          2.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.87
Q01   CC FIRE              .47
ALS   ALS                  .16

2005 10004960  30 353015 MILLER MICHAEL JOHN                                                              49.03         49.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.12
AB1   AB CITY            22.79
ALS   ALS                 2.12

2005 10005027  30 374003 BROWN RICKY LAINE JR                                                              9.77          9.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.01
W01   WESTMOORE           1.06
ALS   ALS                  .70

2005 10005044  30 363421 MORRIS JAMES STANTON                                                              7.08          7.08
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.55
C01   PB FIRE             1.04
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 10005057  30 374011 ZENNS KAREN TYNER                                                                 5.90          5.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.69
G01   EASTWOOD             .80
ALS   ALS                  .41

2005 10005061  30 374013 GIBSON PATRICIA STEED                                                            23.53         23.53
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.29
F01   WEST END            2.54
ALS   ALS                 1.70

2005 10005062  30 374014 PEREZ DEMECIO RAMIREZ                                                            73.69         73.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.03
RB1   RB CITY            42.11
ALS   ALS                 2.55

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJ4Ho0kAaezQUzIo2NmW3E4BvXnd0uAqJmchjjQ%2BiHcK52D6SlaPS4jRNG4n9LVMIK5bUhsQqJRrFTLEzlTEWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3LcqcRc%2BlPYwztwT%2BMXBN/H851vW7l9bAlHpjh0EVdEUwkKZvj6d1Y8zjy8RJ32h&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bIMUxm6SR3dVaByfxXmj6nM7W2HFS2ZbZM8vMb85UYlLVzR5VfeQ4GYzyEO1Ey8ub%2B5eTH5sWhaqXgKyHxNCeQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SK5%2BIs3fBNKSsmV4%2BubQhfeT8pUMrnLurVap5IDZQgSl/JFRXgUQ8%2BTWS/obP1QT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B47YYMlutQ%2B1Z1R3N4HsJ17zrfYvlNpAqyIpqWUhRcUQ06DJzwevofHK%2B2cayg/iMe2KzKh8I2HEDWfUYp8JgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TYjK2Zrdk1KKzwOUOKPJcUSE4AOElPtYOof1FCovWEZ23loS6hxgT5NZCUEfJjyL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1DCjYwJIoKGzF4%2BuMBvuuCRSSnHrgL7OnKp50lvabB%2BL7vwcjpFSIVpnc4vI78UcUPBBZuRVJBVyG7c7JM2jag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6hqWgtscM2SyY9HhTupUYprlsWTlhNeMMl2UyNFZeMwdqSS79zJ7O2D5fjCNFwno&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5%2BDTvS2vexYblwRPnqivii3dvh8KVhv/G1OTv/9q5PcjUTUSVO%2BUg8x/PfPGNJYEio9TBg8sKe31nOkj5qGCWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x/3xYQf6uJGYjihSzE2oGuytIUZwCh%2BbqP53ytb7g6pXLF5aZDF8QRcwIlY0JzJj&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=163aanw35C/bQc5UxzSZ24W60QxUDbCUaSmdH9G8yQkorCe3LqAnykt45YN%2B%2BuID/pkNTyaHDMO%2BflIOkMEIOw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gYGU1BZ17BLzQ6yMqWF55sSzQwIzA/ht3n7h0Jdk0oK3uPELDyT8SObXqVYsnI/1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=byCqFBDPKpvy3sNxzr3TgjU5BilIEtKxfl%2Bx4RuPmWhRpDVUm5f3ueQR15Cg3N70YmLZwy/O5hp3V5fdY6286A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKZhX56iIXSU4feiStZOjZfk4dTkY7sY6uzffnh/kXKnUmM5SiHS23CM2ywRfi/s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A8QuApLyrOczC51BABrsMoDcEAlMtFfz2oxVNVaQKIh30Ck48HSNrE1hb5wjBOkEA4/eBrW%2BtKtmMST7d6MoFw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4zPvMihYmsU/ErZ9es9UAdKEE5Bf2L0yQ7TvOJ25QNRAepumV0jNdRUJx37KJ8y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5UwuXyZ717k/VCL5nAbkdsK%2BU9YU5KSnNT7S2zHU7UdAJSJBnMuZYhIxfO%2BZLNRCFi%2BJ5SwpYWpjRe63vue05w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X8jAkQVvNHDu4me%2BPsd/dbWmFh7BF3Z3sanL7xaAKzjNiYaLoejG9lhUElBSC/cR&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5ZL5A6mXNjJQdNHEVCSobiG%2BaxJnwl0MDMisAVwpKcvO69pnh%2BkNMp8r69Z8SKfTglmRBxSbDiJVyls4H1L8mA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A1Tx1f6iMhBCvHKwd9r/EJ94iq3FHdhbKLeA%2BW7%2BPnDSKjEpnADn%2BRbhyIQIIvdI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pCXyRE5bz/e3zkqsv8JuiKoRVb35armwTz5QN5KXMtZZnabZDL5d5cr9B3%2BAh9iL30n2JwzKJH5d3o1mmJBEaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ioVt8lmkY2OfX4cYR773wxZLu4toExA2hO5%2BF7td2xYldKUkiW/cXLXCbpaTahGF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hllcJOKWfu8Z6Ln44/IdHZVwUceY4zUHLIgiF4UyTq5ZC4YL0IBInLECh9nQCPLpl4Og%2BGvFOVknE%2BDZK9s%2BgA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=De%2BV8UEasSBeBaf1NhdT%2Ba26p0Sah167TiEAC8G6KIMSOXCFs1k76lqCOq7%2Bm7AA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iRH7WwfrZhI4ULDpzzv9EScrPoJxahHcXrwlg%2BwFYSE9D/aZwAI5vWGp0E8KNSUfxnuhTd6h6avMUfCnF5AGA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nEYz9N6w0PUg/ufG0C4%2BGyGO9Pon573Lcbj/WHV4hVUDO8nUmPh9VtBeN35TNiyO&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    212
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 10005096  30 368409 SANDERS WILLIAM PATRICK                                                          16.93         16.93

CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.88
W01   WESTMOORE           1.83
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2005 10005097  30 374027 HOWARD KIMETHYIA ROSHUN                                                           4.83          4.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.23
CA1   CAMERON             2.40
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 10005101  30 374030 RAINES DAWN MICHELLE                                                              4.29          4.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.41
G01   EASTWOOD             .58
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 10005103  30 352767 CASTELAN ROGELIO CABRERA                                                         15.23         15.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.83
SP1   SP CITY             6.71
ALS   ALS                  .69

2005 10005117  30 357281 GRANT KRISTIN MORRIS                                                              8.86          8.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.01
PH1   PH CITY             3.41
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 10005145  30 374052 DIGGS SIMON                                                                       2.51          2.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.00
N01   ES FIRE              .33
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 10005147  30 361382 WILLIAMS NATHALIE SHAMBURGER                                                     29.75         29.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          24.39
W01   WESTMOORE           3.22
ALS   ALS                 2.14

2005 10005160  30 374060 BITTLE LAWREK MATHOS                                                              8.58          8.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.10
K01   CG FIRE              .86
ALS   ALS                  .62

2005 10005166  30 374062 JOHNSON JASON LUCAS                                                              18.70         18.70
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.47
K01   CG FIRE             1.87
ALS   ALS                 1.36

2005 10005169  30 374064 SMITH FLITA MAE                                                                  12.15         12.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.96
J01   RB FIRE             1.31
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 10005192  30 374073 POUS RAMON BESCANSA                                                             172.59        172.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          97.55
PH1   PH CITY            66.46
ALS   ALS                 8.58

2005 10005201  30 374076 KIMBALL MELISSA LEITH                                                            58.67         58.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.46
H01   CV FIRE             7.04
ALS   ALS                 4.17

2005 10005247  30 374102 QUANT BAYRON FEDERICO                                                            41.74         41.74
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.37
N01   ES FIRE             1.55
ALS   ALS                  .82

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i%2BZA4Ws52oHbbk4QbpqUu4Bqcwh28XZv77p%2BwLo7aKj3bEoYFPodgI/l1q3y1FjABe8CQaSvbKC5QdcUJ0lHaw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HFvr8HcFB5fpXXcp%2BKluyMVdcrF7X6NPlVWke60Hga4YlvrwRAXdcvP8mlBMRdx/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYInAfxcw0d2ClUXJiMRfRHUNBy7Y8TyNdfZf7BoTeb2HZ0L1FxKXWO6IPxi4jTKoG%2BpSZoV7E%2BcawCnWJf/zA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p4GMeuUszamJZyVk3Ucizj6VU6/bxkiU6nxs6oeQwXieYNHqTz4AOhbCGl2u2tig&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BXFBVRevIJG7sL8Qp1wCcLH2H3uE%2B/WoZaKzb61oT3eZDlzFUh91uU3r4ZO3N1Xcgmj0cxn%2BvDvqu5Z0TcNsAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f/eDOm6tcUE00LCNQ0c4vVri1fyVK4LxQ0ffDMYZv4b1oOwmBONmy5u4t0/R%2BbI2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4aWzM8XXmqExCOvX4wfih6FYy%2BeKIji217k6K0jIuzFe3mhem1BVeLfjFwNbF7x19TwRjvNpduRUP7v391c8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b7O181aSM4fkPaQs9xS0OkSl6D82NJzQgcX/csD59RULq0NmRiCBK%2BHTcRhLriVg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RQJj/D%2BPC7Y6H3eNPLwY6/E47WGsB%2BM7xnQD4geoQppRKu0iHNq53lFbUWekIsbwoDUmsdFFxkpJRAm8zgu/qQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=00lQVEOWfETpoivTDWiBUb2Mz6DjZumRCKmfSFdOAM2UYQsDJZyNAPRenvZrow9D&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J8Q590FDsNiaOs/RRFATUDrNszOqTwRjA8O8UBoLE1LgQ4WKtBqtEYQq9hVUp02DbHhH7UDpuxzEZcualZLgPQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rDCwSO/K96EBi11D3dP4Fhxkh8hHqfc1Cy/Is3OZlhS6kiZRobP7J80mM/R%2Bm3Dp&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zuGUFiUfaHCuyjJGuzgi6leXMtp7Zm4d7/32oRmYH/K062ulCtTKJW4u0RXJI7iA2Ky6s95gT3oFLoZeSY0MhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rBQKGhezThfMWdP9KWAllPrdCyAzV89hhn5cB7Xfd4MFqrQiO4Dl62k9hZO%2Bv3LW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/h3kG5kgwEZLFXySCLFaS25apwX4Q9J8%2BeWV76Q4og6M9NGFkONGLZgIAvBD0HjTsg65zCLS5grlcL51eyK0lg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8xz4RtPH8xREGgYJ4nAd%2BkDvkwzKrMHgcbwbCfyaSM/zTfFctGzrLnogVSy69ZM4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRnsRatWhWHUm8969mjBn27x%2BrYuviafG%2B8u7aa/N9FSHf5HiYqTxYzuDSn3WHVHZEJdLIywe8hRakz9AD9CPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngaTy2FXmb79WzcI5p1%2BDH/tLvkU%2BD/mpuJ3CaKOLweJMGc2CkcHhuzVuyepqMqE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SW%2BkiEeQzbDJSNpFpxgSPudYWweVXu8sVON5v0GXddCL6cvuz/95n6Us/9m/HdxseDcoOgR6UF9eYq3izP6nWg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NSYLYHFEqA215crus1HymB/iFkuJmthm4QyCYLdd4Z4Wz9sw2b3vnB7H17DQijuO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oLKktHanoKtTdlHtHTC1eMcjTSDVScCDpelNXJP56aCnW11XgcSAOKTZ4Po4bJDfOHq35PUWWzThpf4iSrM9OQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Ysfa8SZMg34ZlL2merEQ7PFEr/U45dj1DC0wOpaj9LBxZX0yzt8ChKcz8q3DnQJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G5zwxsTEAHOWkHcSszT3%2BtRnkwAiyv3WwvkbADmBbqJiGs/sv0SoF1i4U/VQDM6L7H77JGZvdVyn4RdF9BE6RQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bWoc3VnNX2nIp8Rw3UWaMFbJTrHOeNYO/5%2BPSLriKTIQqyC3QZ2ipoRTko1%2BNLhg&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5OAlXjpIAuN78JlYN8cuICKWm/Gg3Bm84W06HTA2IufUiKfNkOmBkWI%2BgtyL3CVB9zlXRBD/1PFlf2yt08o4oA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuBHDw8j%2BrDzcofrOgS5B87ImmkOQ9HXnvXAE7BeOXRDBpImIjJFlgJhFdHHJPDZ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    213
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10005255  30 374105 BARTON JASON AARON                                                               10.85         10.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.78
H01   CV FIRE             1.30
ALS   ALS                  .77

2005 10005279  30 304201 CHASTAIN TRALUCIA FRANKLIN                                                        1.67          1.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .85
SP1   SP CITY              .74
ALS   ALS                  .08

2005 10005296  30 374118 WYATT LATASHA                                                                    30.64         30.64
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.76
SP1   SP CITY            13.50
ALS   ALS                 1.38

2005 10005321  30 374128 GRIFFIN CATRENA LANNETTE                                                         64.42         64.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.48
K01   CG FIRE             3.44
ALS   ALS                 2.50
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10005327  30 374102 QUANT BAYRON FEDERICO                                                             7.13          7.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.69
N01   ES FIRE              .94
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 10005343  30 374137 MOOSE DANNY LEE                                                                  44.23         44.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.99
Q01   CC FIRE             8.34
ALS   ALS                 2.90

2005 10005354  30 374143 MONTALVO FERNANDO SANTOS                                                          6.94          6.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.41
AB1   AB CITY             3.23
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 10005363  30 323365 WELLES ROBERT SCOTT                                                             191.10        191.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          94.00
AB1   AB CITY            88.84
ALS   ALS                 8.26

2005 10005388  30 374163 MCINTOSH DEANDRE PIERRE LEE                                                      80.09         80.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.33
SP1   SP CITY             8.85
ALS   ALS                  .91
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 10005391  30 374164 CHAPIN MARY ROSEMAN                                                               6.60          6.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
K01   CG FIRE              .66
ALS   ALS                  .48

2005 10005405  30 374169 DUNLAP BETHEL WENDELL                                                            41.27         41.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.24
J01   RB FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .81
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10005433  30 338423 RITTER STACEY ROBERTSON                                                          44.22         44.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX          36.58
K01   CG FIRE             4.42
ALS   ALS                 3.22

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaTFe/zzZsSqw2Z9gvVOy5TitmV/VMFZAbeN2ga2YvaHZFQ0lbuevEg71EfKDYPLnW6hkHY2kBQDUxNIndS2Sg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p26ZxX0qt80VjkPK3uDdvLQiFglar1ZbLe1s8jxwgz/jFdVQZ6bDGIwifUna%2Besh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRMgkngoV%2Bj8OjWwqtWn4ieuex3PeCCS%2BoUZTm6hKKld%2BH6iCQCnW%2Bs6e4Co6W1MoALd6h5ONSJE/vXKeJbUcA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdMeTU6mWlPZ21Jvf/Id7xks9pudeUMNULbdyUKrhSWUTCcEjYWrSyqNxikCeAml&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u1zG/NyO2P0NLJifEvHoE5celCSR0n1Ibfiqbwie1Q7GwDJggMa8uxIDtUGYxe6qfqGcJFwQVreQhLHRgxeSHA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5zKLlloxliwaVGQVC/vOZpQo5DE6g5ViWvUkedxjJcfheghKR5oHfbDIkmxyOVq1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wk8y4xQD6ifvRM8A1v9NYfGOvVCxjnUm%2BiJHnE1xbgXcnzK76jf7weRrFdbn7o7xAvCFQiMdSDgl3Vraaq2aHg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zle3sgP/CSheLbjHafDRseXvlbKCTrccTlxrzsGc2MJNJ6hGkebzCkjBSn9lP7lN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T9phOdity6JilSlyYqGdUeFmYItoQRf0vTn8mqwgQcXpDxxs/2FK6A7r1cIpGjvmdiuPb8/FUuO2BvCAfKMSAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iT/SaBKQVWQA%2BaKaGI0QBhWoJMVyR3tbNN8Qbuuvb1dr5oL5oM7ygR0LbcGPhT5s&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=se2qcESqD3%2BUWT50XQYUrn8Jav3/Aso7nLUpRxtZADFZMxOZxJF1KqFvXaItG4ZRX5aNvRiJIJIC%2B/I2x73JBg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LrF6oCgZTQUPZJLR8NEvX6HketoRQmyaApe1kBf9rlsb3Q0GdZfB4GElHT1sd2wf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ms9Z/tgdvKzcZUEQ%2BeipuuFetAvmmTw70%2BUBKBpuNCECwWf4dNdUeDepanAZhoh9YHlNL2iCc9smIhInxKiNJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=42vjCY7GK9pgtPCWCnXK/26V1LHnn63l0fGNi7DAtwYE5%2BheN8SbN%2BRVnLW3vKKl&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iF/8nK8t0CDGGvKNJ10mRkiIlgHvY9E0XL90pjE%2ByftV9PJzHRFSvW0cq8Q%2BMh%2BdHjDHbbErAPzffX51hZiewg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6FFXjtssZiMwyfDrA1tEfqSiVJ1EuWHhZIbghKrOfXTmFjb0PUrMMQ7kYZBGmbm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/OwmzSc/60yI3uDx6yv9mleICEubsW5nCM7/yPNqwBO%2B2knlpxiWERTVg6wkhg4x%2BEoCoa4VHsB%2BD1aE4KKSw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2oyRNWiE8B9F%2BXJvb5uZ4%2BY9aK8HBtcsLLcgq1pwKq12KMRJXCh4SXRys76p4pBn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kSJbEcxZKL3FSMllh/OH/TU3UQ1Nhr0IEbJB5BUFsbAPDVstN8NgMcOMoe9WVTZ4VEonPYM0XyHHYD0N0roxhQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H5O0rqNqxSRWsT%2B7gO2HcLrJxez9U9Y0IyDnUylR7j%2Bt4eQDOj44RFK3EFkA5iUS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MkiCELnmPFYKp01Tl87ffyTQWjFoXS5/nppYUOKzsEmO0809Punz7S8qKai/TPSAFY5Ddm0f/X/0capiSqd07A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=82KxDMz%2BQ%2BoM31ykrbz2e0Fdrhheze%2BkoNKs5idVqU0%2BG7mHcLVcaTWQw9NEYRXG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MndRkF5lbnqNF3Wq0%2BHVN5UG%2BdToNnNpOnb46/HetTR7obUvCDjqe4KoYmbDHpfUtXqiANvqp8Uir9chyXsODw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xjehKO3nZTlE9Z3MzVC4axn/H1k7cvG8QTjKgarG4RwDbqsD3PufNww6lRXnlfa%2B&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    214
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 10005487  30 374212 RAY JOHN ANTHONY                                                                 42.07         42.07

CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.17
D01   PH FIRE             7.07
ALS   ALS                 2.83

2005 10005493  30 374216 HINTON JOYCE ANN                                                                 14.21         14.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.65
W01   WESTMOORE           1.54
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2005 10005632  30 352632 STUBBS LYNN MARILYN                                                              12.04         12.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.96
K01   CG FIRE             1.20
ALS   ALS                  .88

2005 10005639  30 374299 PENA NATANAEL QUIJANO                                                            56.02         56.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.07
RB1   RB CITY            32.01
ALS   ALS                 1.94

2005 10005779  30 335840 BIBEY DEBRA DAVIDSON                                                             25.67         25.67
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.43
T01   WP FIRE             2.36
ALS   ALS                 1.88

2005 10005797  30 374374 PEREZ PASCUAL                                                                    78.13         78.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX          61.29
C01   PB FIRE            11.45
ALS   ALS                 5.39

2005 10005913  30 320664 HEMINGWAY JAMES                                                                   7.26          7.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.46
P01   AB FIRE             1.32
ALS   ALS                  .48

2005 10005925  30 374437 REEDER VIVIAN LORRAINE                                                           22.78         22.78
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.84
K01   CG FIRE             2.28
ALS   ALS                 1.66

2005 10005944  30 374448 LEVINE CLARENCE JR                                                              109.28        109.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.56
TT1   TT CITY            48.84
ALS   ALS                 4.88

2005 10005948  30 374450 HAWTHORNE TROY DON                                                               45.87         45.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.01
J01   RB FIRE             1.72
ALS   ALS                 1.14
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10006029  30 366832 RIDDLESPRIGER DONALD L                                                          265.48        265.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX         130.59
AB1   AB CITY           123.41
ALS   ALS                11.48

2005 10006169  30 374561 WOOD THOMAS JOHN III                                                             98.29         98.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX          55.56
PH1   PH CITY            37.85
ALS   ALS                 4.88

2005 10006240  30 349568 SMITH AMANDA WILLIAMS                                                             5.44          5.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.46
J01   RB FIRE              .59

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hGVaBKWGaD/7PPjbdSQgguXhDHeDMVHeLJneXS%2B2rNjo4Pmw1dKSXXPGcPWTMYu0nlh6JjLE26SChCjhtFyGiA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CT4C1cnFvPudpzxWDhHxAM99mN5sNllg%2BtuvQ00qdUNNHfhQowYJvh7EjMMrvKJc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TcbNsqSvC1nfo/zG%2BYJT2J0UyyypVO6hVmfOn2CPK3PyukPrQSI3adQnzJJpgPHNjO0Xzrqrd8HpAl2lMaYSAQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BcmAPM2XOevNU8ib6q47xkUBuhZiDZw70vt440oVtzq9IiRDyeL9Y0RgwT2wfkiO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EY7KnmVx6MvdeKhzwnoyn1kEQi9PJ8pCOR2P/UnIClQcv5iPw%2B4lLCtlk4THTO/2zHcb3l6GBnegBpq3UBRjvw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GSvU1uy2lfIrovp0RqMgf1tOr%2BfX9s4j31LbynYrWpP8UQ4fGYVQZ5Tge%2BnLGO%2Bn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q/8qQDgdJLTYUVx1EHGmlUZrsG%2BIkQWzkNAAyV6ilcLLA3BRWWLUGFBlLVoeVllc3Ms7Tt2cH1BFzwbN9VASpA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J7jScxF34s9FrBCZfDOegu3UElqIOFOpHnr953l3PpAO5sDFi68shFL5fRvBwpPJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wh8FilDdc3MtsKvgB5Qi9K9OGySUG4HrhmT4Fl6YDeMK7wVD1YqAwh2wsRPKvz2jnh7ThvfazQuzsCc%2BM8gBzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQppEpS6mnqHX9azEVrEZNtUFFaD5wNITuXnZSbcQWTiaW1AHcnw9j%2Bao69s2XaN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o0fXJf/cXccJpkHeZPBs1SiUHRfzh2EvZ3S1tAC0LZQPlYiHbbmFq2ZqmuSu/Es5A5tbqy9Pd8dJcK6Jbg%2BLUg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNqK1xiqa4sd/%2Badw6ARBW8c3YdinhXnKHm9XWDnMFhcz7nCbp2mkPMRqlSpPHb5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZRhZevzETvvews948qg1cLPimNlGer5sGrBQqkHLmIu6zZwGAfJQrPFFHl%2BlhHzZB3kMyGHozEGXTeW26sUfbg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iTFcAxkR/jzLgOuqrnVahUAUoF/8ZXuNZaOxOmEBYo3Dp9GYSMkLh9U55zh9aGa8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QIWvN%2BDN6D5MZkVZizBWZM0dsdON6a22fsUlc6fty/0%2BzFKC33K9EYHaHtLPjJCcCoNvs/G652Xgu/dlCzRaJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0QR%2B8N%2BN3hVEcrEYKZXlBuLpT9XvrwpTBjdOGuaXs9ih6y4J%2BTcktDw3v693%2B86W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AQGU3OSEYTmNYcuB8Ln9rxv//PsuY%2BeNnUm1Y4sqcvZDbrqbCdr%2BBScp9PExspy6a80brfTv9/a5G1G2NJDqdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIM%2BzU3TAzBw%2B/sobkiDUv0V9MiQ/5gAK4YD6njbqDUYH/8wo6s%2B5ih/vlbgRBAx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CPiB2Ro/HXpRKJol5Jgh1V3t2HilCp1o/XmVUc2PSU1U10r9AzKKKfNHYNdAUyird8rd3Up1ReZHMKTphGp8Lw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PqZPBpSgv1dCnlPLxKDBGIAFs7q3nTGZjyFnNYJTQDBKS9rWktrU6zI7UgDimKik&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DB7jSneQMfHgtjtJFBpGImtRVu8gJgcLSqSQr3BDJY3xv7po%2Bly3B2A%2BNRj54%2BpMrY03HaDHQTxU8MaTSPlCEQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vCUyNsrIhYL6toAuS5yNmgx4m2ss9GrrSYAc8LofCsP4O4hmyOuNk6Yqp3zlF77U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SdTqxOFOnZPAl1GOeTytPIEWEKnYt9ycaKehkdn3rMhPiqCq0DE/gFfCLyWiIAvQdng9I0faApnR%2BXHszUQW1A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=py/rznBmjk2xyhrIQdBvthurXD8HgrWMPpochodU0vZRbrAE2t4olMPo0fEai6j0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8fkmpKLnzPtBfcAyoLcoawyN%2BtXRore0Rd3po7dfMcLT7jv%2BMmCKua7PpEE06AqCwwSSWiNDDf7zO9Kl6nbjBg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IgnXfkmNwMOo194aVA3tydtfzZE4x%2BKP7DtizAVfRr9mFT/Cmz7KQOIs2P288P95&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    215
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 10006247  30 349636 RING TERI COOPER                                                                 10.18         10.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.24
H01   CV FIRE             1.22
ALS   ALS                  .72

2005 10006361  30 351358 RODRIGUEZ GREGORIO MUNOZ                                                         18.06         18.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.28
SP1   SP CITY             7.96
ALS   ALS                  .82

2005 10006381  30 351725 PRESSLEY ERIN FAITH                                                              11.07         11.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.24
T01   WP FIRE             1.02
ALS   ALS                  .81

2005 10006424  30 374609 FINANCIAL SERVICES VEHICLE TRUST                                                  2.49          2.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.41
PH1   PH CITY              .96
ALS   ALS                  .12

2005 10006483  30 374626 HENLEY MARCUS DANIEL                                                             63.73         63.73
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.06
PH1   PH CITY            12.99
ALS   ALS                 1.68
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 10006487  30 374630 MENDOZA RAFAEL BALDERAS                                                           9.66          9.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.92
J01   RB FIRE             1.04
ALS   ALS                  .70

2005 10006506  30 374643 GOPAR-GOMEZ MACARIA                                                              49.01         49.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.18
F01   WEST END            5.30
ALS   ALS                 3.53

2005 10006522  30 312788 FOX GLADYS HARRINGTON                                                            86.82         86.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX          37.23
CA1   CAMERON            45.73
ALS   ALS                 3.86

2005 10006662  30 374660 WILLIAMSON MISTY GWEN                                                            16.03         16.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.38
T01   WP FIRE             1.47
ALS   ALS                 1.18

2005 10006780  30 374677 PEELE RAYMONDA LYNN                                                              35.20         35.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.51
PB1   PB CITY            16.16
ALS   ALS                 1.53

2005 10006962  30 374692 NATIONSBANC LEASING CORP                                                          2.41          2.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.19
AB1   AB CITY             1.12
ALS   ALS                  .10

2005 10007026  30 352154 DOCKERY DONNELL RAY                                                              33.03         33.03
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.01
RB1   RB CITY            18.88
ALS   ALS                 1.14

2005 10007123  30 374709 PEARSON EDITH SUE                                                                34.93         34.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.98

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=espMwsC7qmD2N0EuuCtTkj3Xb2ofGlg%2BIcRLiOdTnzE8Rzl93eCXt1lXIaL0VkWJ0CznZdxjsM8DJApjFhq5fA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRV103tYgfGnDqMArlv2ul9zAa1X2YobB6Cx%2BVCV/8cOf8UUrT3w0HVyaULBlzjJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4O57ZTG6Ltxsz%2Bm%2BHwE676FajIUTsnLhdXZNFgNo3XLCnpD68hgr%2BgSkdXLd2Gj1aLmX2ZSkTtGIr9SMWxs8BA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dr8a5kotNf1T6xPnT7rcKkXvK8ZeeEt7mZIaASsy8J01XZAN4cN9REz8CyZo5nTr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFx%2BqlgoGiTIe2J7EA1ewSX21R/1NZPGkKFo24NlOP3TqT7elb5gfVjKygbn5Ahux17FEpn2Bpbm2gso9bLgvg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OgohiO59gO99H1ao45Z14dTEuf7FSllPxWoBm7Ada5revn9mmhOPHGb7Nfi%2BWIGn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QxGwNcFqdYNkK0yTji6GQEWkmdynk3ACuqVe0gWiwJPSHGCnCk3oMYv/Qk%2Bwu0LjixqYDg0QXbli7py5YmCJjg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jS3eVkEHIdLT9lcB9aHqCoMM6%2BXNPRMkKVOIY3VSHgOZFnppBsjqOQYnC3MEIqwT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMNSlfWfkPrlYB6XFf6NvkRWKPHdm%2B58npQ89AYpyhQ/f98MfBVOx1iypmEUsEy5ooEcoreSWC2hYrpULhfZ7Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GBhlxJDzQRHNNl5FIqINvlkOVd4OUDCgsW71kE1rPSZaP3rK3Fpa9hjLCuiEuH/T&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZWqc7Jr59CPYudWoXpOa8Danj5XaANxK6iMSUSJ2DTQSNM1K4wbLt2LNS4m67pLlvXCczWANiiGW6cQ3g%2B7lXQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ZfDDk9r0jHR9hZHhX7m4%2BMGhX2viGthFVv1mlpFEMfw3zbQ03UU/81NbWGjHNxO&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gTYJA5bZPlBAQ8ashcsEU0wp5MEHslNNy4dmgH62jaQib%2B/mL65wDadN5kNedi0Z66LfVxe1yd0aVWPvpZWdOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=in%2Bc8NTxu0cs9b1usxHIoEusrExHumm1ZEBRYPsVKN1lmsN2kyvvwDN8XPFJTxJ/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFRN0iwV13UFH0n9dXZ/vSCcP/8cy2/1SbwWisdDbITJXwiR9dCY8TFZrfMZ4RZ0%2BoXhTnxs6XrLV4QELa604Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qdMiYzmpVYC78g4pIikV3ltsDFit4cSO8wNvE%2B1fa7UUnobJ0sLWauZ%2B/sDYL54y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VwINp%2BzdI7JGeKY%2BzzZwoU%2BpjmIzqWKMZzvC%2BLkMLXqpAPTli9uumiHVogoT9pWnCBoOaHsjOinMX1ZNhVT/XQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/aS/zBtAaCly8gC8HK2l4V2gcwKvD/Z%2BsRaAv8ZMX8tsvc18AZw%2B1TFbeW1l97LS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZqWQqIywNy9NRrNqKloWWs5I57oTjRRtn0t5buqY9cR0hdzSPaBvCwgDh5TJJ2MSjU8kYh3vC3CBIm0OwGk5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=506rkeeVenLJTwwLeWBtDu3vGhFrb17ZH7icLeqCN19af5hi%2BsLMydjgL3/pZ5Su&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xUujwhBayiBf7fOQrkuR742%2Bs/sis0ySEzZaez2ckzdPpKnv3fSa41yKNE9OMjCTBPSG0OxCENTgEBqofE9FRg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8y8QivwaLgNztwZ6%2BnXWg9DU8JBMA1Je46cVOqWGLcjANlwqouX5bAT42wFALlf5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WpN3fQTeJ9fJbAiIKNeyt7q7D0JtXkQ9kOqNBFV6tVWPWRaxzW0nb6fiez/dvyNs/kIN8udev/XGg%2B3xNnw56w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7oMfsRGUWJev2Tw8bIIMu8lFeyuv3yF7Ur/vw5YpEwlwmvESftL%2BvYGf/ah57l4x&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQFKTFppQmL0cUM77IRNffH0ymBBxrVxGwWx0T63NlIe5Foa5tJm2q9kOBBaf/u%2BzFSBZ6tnf7usNU0uG4wNQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SjwoPtLUvK7H7lvUvJNV1AI7B2kKRS0gGknZzBHZ72R2seI3U8VILeoC4Ys8kOQ4&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    216
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
H01   CV FIRE              .59
ALS   ALS                  .36
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11000007  30 353112 PRIDDY JOEY KENNETH                                                               3.50          3.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.87
J01   RB FIRE              .38
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 11000190  30 363339 HERNANDEZ ROXANNA LYNN                                                            3.30          3.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.59
C01   PB FIRE              .48
ALS   ALS                  .23

2005 11000244  30 335180 ROWELL JAMES MICHAEL                                                              5.11          5.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.19
J01   RB FIRE              .55
ALS   ALS                  .37

2005 11000315  30 374645 WEBB RICHARD ORVEL                                                                8.24          8.24
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.05
AB1   AB CITY             3.83
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 11000632  30 374785 CAGLE PHILLIP DALE JR                                                             2.52          2.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.96
L01   CMFDMVTX             .39
ALS   ALS                  .17

2005 11000707  30 374799 ALMANZA-RAMIREZ VICENTE                                                          18.04         18.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.79
F01   WEST END            1.95
ALS   ALS                 1.30

2005 11000757  30 374803 COOK BO DUSTIN                                                                   63.30         63.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.73
K01   CG FIRE              .33
ALS   ALS                  .24
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 11000874  30 363687 BELL BOBBY                                                                        5.05          5.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.96
C01   PB FIRE              .74
ALS   ALS                  .35

2005 11000917  30 308445 FLOWERS WILLIAM                                                                   3.66          3.66
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.87
C01   PB FIRE              .54
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 11001318  30 374858 MONROE BRIAN JOHN                                                                 8.86          8.86
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.33
K01   CG FIRE              .89
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 11001400  30 353943 JANUZIK JAMES ARTHUR                                                              4.18          4.18
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.32
G01   EASTWOOD             .57
ALS   ALS                  .29

2005 11001401  30 371003 PINEDA MARLON DARIO BARRERA                                                      11.07         11.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.69
SP1   SP CITY             4.88
ALS   ALS                  .50

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eeLc0kwCFXF2%2BICjdMSrPfa6R6Jl7031bmi1OLOfH/NE5byvsldJaocKyx1Bq0YWjErmT3Z7jxIy/eGw2JK9ww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=erSSPZ18wcUtOUVW7qCGxCstDZR3%2BNPsYCwHnIVx81H5SziMH5P68dE7E2lgdNPn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l6Mkn/9WaXZ9aa0iV4n%2BqByJR1eKtdjNdpzyfMX%2BHrOt6iIuvjlzC4iLlCjt1YuXQrph1ml6LpZWS1nbIGUPBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5rZaA5EGBSelHqDYBuOyBeIxS7BIHRf5D/8f%2BMFw3YxhJexUORq7UZxtRY1cegRK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrZ1eu4ZUxmVQSXwvswyqM9H%2BQJP6ZDd1GdKqw2EIi9VLFehVhXTjOhPailz1/Goo1umChi8bjKAumXm%2BL7iGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/sPUvXBoEsocxzDRwdfr1K8AajlpxZt7m5HWlBc16Ztv0AhxmoyocuMojf74Grfa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tcBX3I9zesvWFsOEQdBJMcMEfOnoXhXl2E/%2BqIN3AckyIqO7tcTOCfkYqZ4ZA7vnbLjjFfiluKy71JRsGzrYw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tP6WTliHsaKlcika9YfRfSO8FR7FMK1/be7g1t3hwbo%2BCZwuinXq3t5UEapqJDXM&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0YAgg85/Zx9JE8ej5HmcCxrCrMGzHR4n/KRE%2BzWgsHWZFzet7gFaB7c6RHRjGVZjQElbJ2Y%2BFwGKtrCLdaU3ZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oc1p3B/JMjukW0uOwP/osWp2E2bEo9LT3i3kd/cuvaAszBPqAIomz%2BgUBVGKElEE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nz/FJe2i1PomIXmAl5IJ1lZCwiujRZMN7ld5h0sg9bG3kVfUgIF9q7UFqEKTIEWj3riK3IQVA%2B29Byd2KpBUyA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cCTzUx9sGoFvtXT8NmhYomeGeDqMLwh%2BSv%2Bl4T4u0MWBE4QpEALg%2BAynfXA%2B8KMw&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SRqkP2bi/i9yq57UT3bilOA6wg1M4KjhTiqqcfUx4fCGzH7beCVdxGUllFtsMMoQ/wHx1lDB7ED93MkU6oiWsA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lp9FDGd34oTBVhZC5e6VWWTju8WPYmBNAmWjUwvpssIx7egEnHCr9KJlSILoJPU/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LvylZsY36swoYbu7cr7Vhcjz9JvoROCOm96T%2BX/wGv%2BZ7R68jHYpx5tAxa3rcBNA8imFaNuem5zMjrHWJa%2B5LQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0jy4oL49fcx4M8cyv4paJO0%2B5/6zTnhN%2BdnlgBr%2BRwkXIZWhrH16CyIq6gZvdc9W&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4vfSo/z2Pt3VVP9F0GIMEnNV6zkl3hQkcgEuidy5eUJ6X6l8b52EXBbqk2npyEMUAdI90bbXY93sKbsfqJ6Miw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bXwXO9Qo4byKquSSHGQs/dLhY5ISO28uDU1Goew/rtQaYs69jeB92On943dF2OjE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hys3Zw%2BZxhZrFidYw7Ms9iT3r8KuCqWpTBUDgANKzhriwkpn7QCanup2k570cmv22Hit8VVtT6xGqnS7QqXpfA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=919%2BD/zvn3LEWA5UrW%2BL9lkzcssg9CJGA8/X6BWxFimQMkbAHMXtlicd9TSfsPA9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8cqQSVgHSZAfAnP33vift/BUhRw5dps6GU6DgdzQG5bM0JxuwGNXYJPMgWfFDAj0JHL38LdgKY4nRAvTflxyWQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NTtKDGmv3NqsqN1a8gssJKSs1j6H2gUzQAiQ6ptQ0E98VltfIhEybOMZrlzkUHDt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JBMW78gEmN1HjisSbNmXNz2AZnG7RJ55a8QYFemT26MFq6UhcYGKxHq9bd9EWhBfH7jfSkNJ2VKf/ZENMDtqBw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9psA%2BgUk1PtufSng0P7nk0xWXHdrjV4zI5sESKIPM28SQYXTqw6mo/fEhwI73M5O&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    217
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 11001575  30 374889 MCLAUGHLIN JERRY                                                                 15.31         15.31

CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.87
SP1   SP CITY             6.75
ALS   ALS                  .69

2005 11001702  30 374897 RODRIGUEZ DAVID ANTONIO                                                           9.92          9.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.10
SP1   SP CITY             4.37
ALS   ALS                  .45

2005 11001870  30 374919 CAROTHERS PAUL LEON                                                              47.17         47.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.60
P01   AB FIRE             1.11
ALS   ALS                  .40
OTHER COST               41.06

2005 11001879  30 352951 STONE DANIEL LEE                                                                 66.27         66.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          56.10
E01   SL FIRE             5.24
ALS   ALS                 4.93

2005 11001951  30 374936 THOMAS JONATHAN GREY                                                              8.79          8.79
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.32
AB1   AB CITY             4.09
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 11001979  30 374942 LEAK KARSTEN AINSLEY                                                              7.83          7.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.42
F01   WEST END             .85
ALS   ALS                  .56

2005 11002048  30 374950 MCDOWELL KIMBERLY ANN                                                            41.06         41.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.60
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.70
ALS   ALS                  .76
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11002080  30 354418 GILLIS JAMES EDWARD                                                              53.99         53.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          27.76
SP1   SP CITY            23.79
ALS   ALS                 2.44

2005 11002182  30 374973 VINAL TANYA MICHELE                                                              39.47         39.47
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.87
SP1   SP CITY             4.17
ALS   ALS                  .43
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11002469  30 375005 HARRIS CLAUDETTE                                                                  8.41          8.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.32
SP1   SP CITY             3.71
ALS   ALS                  .38

2005 11002471  30 375006 PERSON DOLLIE DELORES                                                            17.44         17.44
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.19
CG1   CG CITY             5.71
ALS   ALS                  .54
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 11002521  30 302575 PLAYER WILLIAM LEWIS                                                             29.75         29.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          22.75
D01   PH FIRE             5.00
ALS   ALS                 2.00

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2WMlqmrccgYjuHpUPdf1eAr8cg4VQ5HQjHmSejDBrwLJZIk/wWMsMznSXO1cHqCHdkMp1aTjdzhPnWdx9pIEdg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VsznZjzpbPQvX%2BZX9%2B82H770pYpJYwpUOxgZzIZj2/N2c21wfhTrsDn0vFUHGWfH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ETInooiSyVYUvt90tVZ7%2BNa5G1s7ONUGvl2t9u%2BzqzwM8F3Km6r4eK5e6%2Byt0NH58nE9WhjPdfsHHOD1KAsQsg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=11/BfcPhfouVltHdrJFyWd1iX2bxXLZrJc0I/VeG/GaKOrRhjN4VIHWasCCUFHM8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o1UWfTtCBsleOO3MaeMTscsPYPIudf5u/Be62%2BVhh0tYeKODjlkRSFHy/hRMbW1bCe9%2BrbtorddP68xvIHrA5A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fegOLdlDLdKDzUm0LyalQBFqOR5Fn5NekrUvgB/Zk2Y8cQA24wXZmPtoULAVsoT5&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QAYYQJyCYfTpgReJWyNz8Ie7/aaxQdNY3T06yyZZJFE2luFc2Wf3cxMhVlnJ/%2BOyqNMVaS%2BmcwWF4T6S5WcN0g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uw%2BB4K/B74e%2B1igvkmYu/wWb/RWuSbiVR%2B3VVQlgOQEl/hk17XWd8CVhn2clAKTr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uhInawKhJS2V/y2arwmy44y6W7IVSPaIPXtUJ8dffjFp6RSqFV44875Pdd3OxQC1mn8qhXwHDLnP6Kx3Y/TBrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKjzmWoQsQOZ6cq371iS3qeOHvKUMlIG5F9dFEbbClQ9Iqt5eh3hgP9OQKSvrPp/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=20VPwpKE6qAiPanbIP4XI4/VNJQfb4q6Q23ziG/lhASCS7lH6eAUAYHZ1%2BJ/TbWq3b3q7VCKsAbVuLnDzcCCgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6MalSQucPmhmAPLr5hdgcMEkgW0jWZE6GtS2CHKQdX9PJ3D6XIu0V7F9l9UzPcSJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bPoFhVcJaG2VvEkNCuiAKGFSlz13Upklp4pp5zHyX016i5m1X6hmzwdTRDV6VLqg9Mb/f9HaIyTTr%2BVLbK%2Bitg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QveRHvIO9i5CtSlCiS4CpEeXC%2BIbUuiT3PCGU/QYmVbsVmQLgHXTcH7DZH92SUc3&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MfiUajXmUMUsz1ql7ejizweLNDa%2BQuPBCXrwmaIGQQSkJrLKXc9UXzfe2U90z2ZUR9JzazRekifk%2BXL4zB4Yzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BHN/IROGkU8p7U8PRD5PE5j9EWle%2BAE6IDpS15Jh2ZqrSVWwzsKVxVqtjVe4Ykm8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xxrNiauHSJ4wfMrtVodQPVW4NJ6uYhwyuF8hAQ0csHwlnQUfdwbWVCD4kciiKxuEuKCs7%2BNE9nuVj43jadwX8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=quMToPkE3xmeS%2BbJaWBuI0g7juY3IVU5qoJ5NAAUIAuYXvYnSFihrh/mjVZ1TFNm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vq8EG/YuPkvcA2nKCSNnkWscX8pRfz0K9nVJXUQaEWlQOe4TCBuPMVadFyU1TK3/Ct8DHPPnax5Ba9SoUDsGYg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ds%2BDv9MMupyPrSzHYk4EQA/4vsf60VEjdPQigQN22EFi/GRvx%2B9jpANsTs0uNu0B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rjcMOS2LQLfIaWEZUmGgsxqTcJQX1eBwx/ZmfDThEScIc0tZc1Ybt9JXpEooOLBB0znu8I%2BKFbpJRWf4NZELQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTZpe4j7nrwhxfhKsyhJvZqWhr6Df07aNP7hxQ0XQssYvKv2ILWRBT8p6xVkYMbB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BGJ%2BpKLXnQZosCX32QpFc%2BosmxJdQP6lpPWBoLahzBZHZJcpBJtS0OJg0dqt6qkTBbg%2BSfLXqd6rCki6XDvUuA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jD2OFKz3ZeJY%2BV51SLeJM%2Bm0cwvaw4tPXI7qQpxI9dcpg9/SgYxCK3oZkwZA2x65&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    218
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 11002580  30 375017 MCLAUGHLIN RITA RENEE                                                            57.27         57.27

CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.39
C01   PB FIRE             4.00
ALS   ALS                 1.88
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11002658  30 354797 MAKELY ANN C                                                                     59.38         59.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.53
SP1   SP CITY            26.17
ALS   ALS                 2.68

2005 11002872  30 353958 JIMENEZ ANDRES MANUEL ALVAREZ                                                    22.98         22.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.05
RB1   RB CITY            13.13
ALS   ALS                  .80

2005 11002898  30 323004 RINCON GONZALO RAMIREZ                                                           28.26         28.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.98
L01   CMFDMVTX            4.35
ALS   ALS                 1.93

2005 11003021  30 355024 LATCHMAN JASMINE DANIELLE                                                        39.85         39.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.01
TT1   TT CITY             4.40
ALS   ALS                  .44
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11003345  30 375094 DOWD PENELOPE FOXX                                                               35.77         35.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.69
M01   HIGHFALLS            .67
ALS   ALS                  .41
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11003412  30 375117 GOINS REATHER ANN                                                                88.77         88.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          45.64
SP1   SP CITY            39.12
ALS   ALS                 4.01

2005 11003423  30 375121 MORLEY RIKI ELAINE                                                               45.10         45.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.08
L01   CMFDMVTX            6.94
ALS   ALS                 3.08

2005 11003443  30 375126 BROWN MYLEISHA SHAWNTELLE                                                        12.91         12.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.64
SP1   SP CITY             5.69
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 11003467  30 375134 TERRY SCOTT CHARLES                                                              76.10         76.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.10
PH1   PH CITY             6.20
ALS   ALS                  .80
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 11003517  30 355391 PENA POLICARPIO DELGADO                                                          16.29         16.29
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.37
SP1   SP CITY             7.18
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 11003518  30 374102 QUANT BAYRON FEDERICO                                                             3.76          3.76
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.00
N01   ES FIRE              .50
ALS   ALS                  .26

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uQ5zjx7eXbEMnK%2Bk8HEi0AmChBBJ/oH1tdvOQymzHljt6kWen8pbfoDtOKFs4HJdeWSTqrhVjF9wClenbsS5yA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QbeBRmU90beswWYScTIKSYqE1/kv2leGZMyn%2BbXwS2qRfeP5PiYt4Wsz6pdyp197&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C0P5V4UL7HhCCx7X5YxEFBoR166Ze3KtqgZL0xJkHWTq5ovOa7Sa2KVBNcqBnW7FcxiYWiR8xiVuB5U9AiQQ0A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qj%2B%2BL4eVV76dQdpky055szzeDtC9zwpjIKUxMvZ0/6jpeuMRV7VlFMngTtf3H2i7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5lXJaKtrDh0kBcZynhXjU0nblpkByWu5NWDB5EZ7UH9qu0Pw1SGZ6MOLtiUuH7VszwnOqzuGFx/5U2ZR1yqFg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ExZJ1yyHmKUoy3unLTZmW5e5Qw5gIMAvYEhL3rcdzvqTSlZZhPuM5yMguSEYDPuS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jH6NzKrg%2BNeMvBFX7jiZZ94j6vGQnhmOAzVs7YEsrx0Z4jfoqzx5je63OtssFlAIdMlUmeKLGVk4l4RRvtJKzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/a10Sj3vwzobpdUf9rDg1hG4TJ8AOJW4%2B2pb3XKfq%2BZLENN3hzFsZjhksn8Qvk7O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uaDu8HMHlqQZM4KLPTZNfeKCJVONjXJufMLDdzmAfvbOs6sZIv8Lyl5JEkNt4XQkihpHPbYnWqGeDVOY40ZexQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wrb%2BJykfwouN/Kj0jW5gG3i1E0cn51EpeuLgTt9EY%2BkwHOZD0wLJUz3NJ9gg4Icc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nQmscYPpPo63sduDwfZXT23o03Ohy60GrgTM6QAspFGUydlglKvw7KKC38Op0z%2BQxCH8jGBEy%2BM3IKD8sjaiGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bpELSzBX4uEhIcNKMMg%2BLscjHNNggq7es4b4LoO0Eamceey0VAol63nI/ToHIR2L&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=15J1R%2BM5p7RKBagwEAdAux9l02sBAfro9NQfwR%2B%2BZSlBvUJ5IG0ZPfa%2BsNBbQYudvtf%2BBapftWs6MdUopTiGqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Fn9VPGoyCg%2BYNEGR%2B34IAdKXqZXP0CMmWMb4ibm%2BxMoLxVK%2Bv%2BVmL8fxJPYrhxu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T52LbvR7lWOlbu8feqHNkcQOkUdQfCI3GXY%2B%2BdX6zWQULO0sQPGUPi5AcXQv%2B24NWN9saAq3XiMgDwdAWwwcrg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lhADaVh35aLoMZGSU5XPW%2BLIiOtbXm6gDdsT5V2CPt5Jasog/vkVwJlTGc%2B%2BwNJo&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AspAhC4cJR0bTNZyM72KDS5da3kmdiUh%2BA5d7GRWfZNkLXu6Xpepd680lhSRRqWMh8kZViVy1kkVhkYix1LGnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jpzCqOdb/yK/f%2BHJ50LwZD7OUpxy0e1qIDtycCeqfqrHmrj1VSl/NEUxByoz7jB8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GF2waDdIWXY7aLdA5BLPgfqN8EOB3huRVsiRaw0Pp4I7SL4bZLe1ls7afW85hYDDp4V3mXlbD%2BLyJhrS0YuX3g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uH0D08xBlyaXUe3fV2HMhhZ4xk9YpGRoGXAgImfwHZLbrlOcC1QHwlGN4jt392TH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eaULQJ64S5LrnPvwu2Wq8ZBrxx2RhD5CFd9Gd2fK1qj5rk%2B6SkbFgMVC0vAxe88KudknHsctn5y%2BRUZV554jPw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcynoWQyIkcicmcvgWyU7tLlFQf3wrRCO0lec/BCoxpvvFUQ1cO9zHoW5em8p8q9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F3kESJkdRQwHMSxS144x96lhW8Yidspln8q2EKbNTRAdxXJLb1Fxfb%2BCkfbijJrZxpy2NlPMUOVDyzFIVaewWA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGLDZBSfk8vL8zwjiG%2BpPjuDIBAvQCEtm8%2BFzh0Xw6E%2BDMLwmA0s3jlWGgQKcDEz&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    219
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 11003864  30 321439 GAINES ALISIA LINETTE                                                            68.29         68.29

CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.69
PH1   PH CITY             3.19
ALS   ALS                  .41
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 11003895  30 375177 ADAMO TODD MICHAEL                                                                3.31          3.31
ALS   ALS                 3.31

2005 11004057  30 352632 STUBBS LYNN MARILYN                                                               7.87          7.87
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.51
K01   CG FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .57

2005 11004104  30 375200 SANDERSON JAMES PYATT                                                            16.93         16.93
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.33
E01   SL FIRE             1.34
ALS   ALS                 1.26

2005 11004106  30 355957 WHITE TIMOTHY EARL                                                               59.05         59.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX          47.14
N01   ES FIRE             7.77
ALS   ALS                 4.14

2005 11004179  30 372408 FORREST ANGELA DENISE                                                            37.10         37.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          29.62
N01   ES FIRE             4.88
ALS   ALS                 2.60

2005 11004204  30 375223 SALAZAR MARTIN ALVARADO                                                          22.37         22.37
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.34
J01   RB FIRE             2.42
ALS   ALS                 1.61

2005 11004218  30 375226 RISSER COURTNEY JOE                                                             171.35        171.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          62.74
VA1   VASS CITY          73.09
ALS   ALS                 5.52
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11004224  30 369766 MORTON DALE WESLEY JR                                                            21.90         21.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.38
PH1   PH CITY             8.43
ALS   ALS                 1.09

2005 11004227  30 357287 MCNEILL CHARLENE COX                                                             17.43         17.43
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.56
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.68
ALS   ALS                 1.19

2005 11004236  30 363286 THOMAS TRANDON SHAMAR                                                             7.59          7.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.96
C01   PB FIRE             1.11
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 11004248  30 375240 AGUIRRE LILIANA GONZALEZ                                                          7.49          7.49
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.85
SP1   SP CITY             3.30
ALS   ALS                  .34

2005 11004252  30 375242 YARBOROUGH THOMAS CARR III                                                        3.92          3.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.05
L01   CMFDMVTX             .60
ALS   ALS                  .27

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJoLjDnF70NBJujQBeBXIncE%2BCfUYusBN/mcsBHaQwjcdzY6Fv6BW92oDw0/ojx7WfSmvYM7Z2Iwduk1v/mfcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kfNmZqCeM9fEZBJ3uttcvpX6twEPmQpJxsWMZCbf9/mHhoGskUaPwuQd%2BbaJTiGJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KBGU5DEeIvt6/wtBj1NlXAsYm3zakDq%2BCPAfRvS6nuO4sVDPcLth5jCVSbtdPKDkjLAbO9TovbEmpLcmL%2BSLbw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZcku580x3V6aLHKKFJeeXfI/c0S/ZcER6uz0U9noezxkRa79%2BLFavpUm5cUltfr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8WKQgv0oSpm/Qcz7vFYhtp0ErcFNcs8cecaz7WShxi7ccOi/vCDlFF/KSmXdIYJpWuF8LmEBq8SB/YUURa5nRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JLLA%2Br0ot1tRVL66DjchfWQnU6OytHz30Zv/ZlIyLrZbjGVD1yGvd/HiE4purF3I&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jh2gUM0pBS083Piri2C9cAZC%2B8Q8c68DycqdK0vkKAhphUq3qPPtijHVSLkGMZSplKmjywgybarrb5l5GBADcQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZBuZ1tdvPOEKanW7yhbPeTQJbhs/Mns4l8J0ubKAfdMWNHAg6ybS8%2BFbHdzl7LUJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v7wTU/%2BZw%2B6VJcCBIWJa2EeSXsUyoFBg8xyvnXn%2BtKvPN%2BPnUz34OSIFaAEy9sSMMd80/PR9ZGKbBAPwnyCvIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V0uJPL%2BCTNFR1P8mUKhZs%2BxVrDfJ20HGOaMapHddUvXYNbqbKgbI9hPGuCukCwWI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iUxTVP9zOleRh5EhZcq9VHu1xBvDZjzIU49Xb9i2jIrhJMWQg2TA1enKVpKDvpuBAQjsasKZzZarQuLwYMQfag==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OGCVz0kvrvGi5oF5Bc6vTRSZy4edeF2sZOcLXhUfU12ar0x6P4c8caASPdLc2UZq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IctnRCid0vFxJhldjsPjAcvu9xRgajaJW4Iht3I2HFl3/8et1d3WE%2BbLDXEqQ/Z7gsBNJYmxoLyidQxrJlKBzg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjZ96%2BMixkuqXgZ2N7NkZ9m%2BGVbeQi4Q0QDBXJhyzHabyJcwBtdbgUvEksbfOyXB&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbb1YgIlJnjvizxBGku3t8629HQI5KlAnE691VlXkf43ra6wMnlrHO9butATboTCBLNESWfZkwKNvmzHC88uSQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JaqUPG%2Bn71qMDm7JkID8GMXhcxEX3q258qIdjOLPdoLc6YvBRo%2BMnhiLW5qQ3NqJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//ZXInGJMRnmUU/ACPh/myUTFq93Lf2DQLvW2L0DIojwfMs%2B0%2BsydEZQLZ/uB83agKLHoz9Bz4pmmAj5IozGqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LJmAtQnhDJvGrEIgWs60GWQsbZjBtWGnpgkavV/bo0J0ynlLPQz/qPqTJdgNGNEP&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nrVxWN1ELXPdsshFHbm5pyg9lZWhXTC2J8lLRs6eXUymufTUYuXpxmvTa/ILUwDVgh3ndFy0Gir4Lz8uQTAItQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YsIyLj/EgIP0b9TMNUoU9htlHXKD9dnPvvBH7UcR5S214QPOg6oSZa4yBqtIrpGI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJo2Apml5MV3Ia3qD0DHsF1vUDEI22lriwiPJ/5BOzSgfawklYbvA0HK3C7obMAhgn1ySb4VrvDcqXzxcM2G9Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hKKsEbvtEa4nSIYnkC//WXmYX23OwQHWKW5VhImSU6OlsY71xXlC/vPJeHA9iNo8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4VwmHHvUB1Zp1u7YPtrm8P7jHvolnfl9W/xy5FxTxUjt60xBVthoEeYyB40I6qxuX9iWhergdck4MfjnSv2KwQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c9gbfmFG9tzqIZNQWhHomzzdXEYZVuFdYyjedxWzWDUkFWk%2BispLggfLSg7JY/nU&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eA4NSUJ61bk2MdgESM2QDlH26njnSTp3d9g1ToRCd3P8uAkKpV3ZJHKEfy3t%2BOQoGaO4NcArbwjaJu5IMrJPOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n9TNuNAzJGPE04HA1T592cCiIdERuyFjsqLyPMzvfgGsh5hiAFMW1IJiuhL/YayF&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    220
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 11004255  30 375244 THOMAS TAAYLOR SHURWAN                                                           12.20         12.20

CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.33
A01   SP FIRE             2.05
ALS   ALS                  .82

2005 11004271  30 375247 GUYTON REBECCA ANN                                                               36.72         36.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.51
J01   RB FIRE              .73
ALS   ALS                  .48
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11004285  30 375250 FERGUSON JENNIFER STARNES                                                         9.06          9.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.46
AB1   AB CITY             4.21
ALS   ALS                  .39

2005 11004296  30 375251 FINNEY LISA CLEMMONS                                                              6.75          6.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.32
AB1   AB CITY             3.14
ALS   ALS                  .29

2005 11004311  30 374102 QUANT BAYRON FEDERICO                                                             9.52          9.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.60
N01   ES FIRE             1.25
ALS   ALS                  .67

2005 11004313  30 375256 ALLEYNE RUBY COVINGTON                                                            6.07          6.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.12
SP1   SP CITY             2.68
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 11004330  30 375264 HALL DERRICK STARR                                                               32.20         32.20
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.20
PH1   PH CITY            12.40
ALS   ALS                 1.60

2005 11004395  30 375291 ONORATI DANIELLE MARIE                                                           20.31         20.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX          15.93
C01   PB FIRE             2.98
ALS   ALS                 1.40

2005 11004399  30 375295 ROSS INEZ MCCRIMMON                                                              78.85         78.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.54
SP1   SP CITY            34.75
ALS   ALS                 3.56

2005 11004412  30 375302 GILLESPIE ROBERT LEE                                                              5.85          5.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.73
H01   CV FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 11004459  30 375323 GOMEZ ELIAS HERNANDEZ                                                            18.46         18.46
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.88
P01   AB FIRE             3.36
ALS   ALS                 1.22

2005 11004469  30 375328 ROBLES RAMIREZ EDDY JOSE                                                          3.92          3.92
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.05
L01   CMFDMVTX             .60
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 11004559  30 375370 RANDO HEATHER LEE                                                                 7.36          7.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.73
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.13

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4inqEnQkO26X4hK/UnMHJu7JOt74Gk0jnzinDTqbnaayWwwQQdFlQAzPvzcwIrQJV5eCOn%2BktasIfTyahR5wqw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KfdPwFoGuqNCrES4ZverDLEEUOyHh%2BIXv6n41MaGeCQksei/QQ0kg1n6I3xKTv5K&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hi6cAHzhOHw7V6serpTr8zX5C%2B0qk%2BmlC8H1LRRbU/6gO4bIswGMTtYyzILao2GBqrFKass59NrrGiaoVk6sIg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D1epZdXW6et5BhSc3oGVuJr1et6Euh4he9oQ3ey9ZA866OBCzdqL5SPEoCyDHTsy&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FAZW3X7Xa4mNGeBQzBA2fsNvjBUobLePEZT46KTBW8ul3v%2Bl2s51roqY5GFnKcfDfQOx%2Bh9AgJcsFO0VvahLew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D0Z0GjpXLXNv2g/t3dgmh/zDxrBo/n5MxUxd4PIY6ShGfqZeZXMdddrKsBxGOrW/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dzn6G1wQmVRNWo8CIfSJkg/rd6rwcMDaZdtgkAbTfKe6LVUCefaFT7ipSCpJzS72VKdjW50kAhdQcrCpW0anTg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5nk4LFs6/W78c60HpUB%2Bu5OqG91Z2dhMAb9sICBm6tk70qBvyCBvetPqQYKU9ihf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V9cxbN27b/74qMPk22/TlaV7NVTPT897QTyehEJvK7w84fg56r1IHPsbnFEIf7Vt6wCgNVva/C1yJlI0HeKb2A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hFKvRMy6yIFM0V5wmXAEbbmYiJY63R7pflSgPi8W6vp7YLqamEnM/5eWKi4NCEbL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5gqH7y4Lbd1IoxiW8Lw9tdsbRSo7y2/2Ww1iIJfIwgqirhADr%2B3gnJGszX79Km0sJJX/sWuPhonMRn8z7F6ASA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XnWV/brcIJbKz4AsIbTP%2B5rZ9sIQ9I9F3iaUY9g1fzlL6gCriMJ9vrJLtQSl/ejS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kM7u7L9RU%2BF8o6xbnrFurttxQMs/Zze23sfuS8ACx4lhe%2BTqvfuhnxSxA4s/3cmRFQboDU7kGGs5NV%2BZ3%2BGYzQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJPkrC170TQN5qHMrw%2Bnwhmctlj3BKe6XTW6vO3fxC5RNnZ6Zck/fvtxB0NAyBdE&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKGc268k7Yil45vqOBvgKspXGW%2BXXehjHljmHECAyXXm/Vwe8W1qbwEPUU4Fwg14pY9jjQcyM8INXz0ktVbH7g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iUo%2Br60sWWhL1Kp0akO1F/Zx0CItm6bOe/nNZ3URoVJO0rL2HnEJr1bi%2BM6Kx70p&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8iI%2BjjaO7ECWOHOhKUHWm20h/J40AtQeWPVdpbMMzIAPZy4Hp8GUzJmvYaKXDBYmyNKCeHC3TCX9EwA7pT652Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=evLZ0Ju5URBpMJxB7vnNIUsaalEvcBpPyabc8VleyxdYZ0goM7bv4IL%2B1snnMMLu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xs/QqUjU1f%2BA6IFAddZL2uTHQXJx7/aQgk%2BBk4DFxfHC7vhTNaU6hdZUu%2BWZJL4kyfMSz0ARDcIx%2BeC67Bieew==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lp2dMZpy1UknyymqVC7qV2vrdMYyKR7LNfIW053dnuK%2BxW%2Bhmj/MnTlAVRhC2cDn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hvQOVsYL2m6P6cDT8Zg5fo53wqS9OEwsuwccgzO%2BZq3ClkFINRC6lp556HB3kgI8yIXX4iKjxJUZxaPQpIq6uQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KhAvuQqnjlw8eRygrTN%2BQXZW41RsqScsNjXOxr4scUY97etkv5R9dAHY6DRmrp2L&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNVoYyHFKG01f5ok%2BEm906qx1/9spqyTp64cmRvKObcRIbnNiYUt%2BrfLmgFbHZR5kCd0kYafhnMB51xN80wlvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Wgmk162OZ/E1JZpRqIMrVdU189ikWk3DEFadd96kVixcfT8OAzGIXcchvmiuc0H&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QCZqnxo7171cWXyDm//touG/K3HEa5A6EjUB5HcnthjtcGTXL4ONTiHvanhHiIKlpFJWrZUwHDtjt64tdFI0kw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tw0ILE%2BbjX8UJeVTE67ci5IEIu5XGu0rtunqXigiz%2BT1ckAs8xjPZfqaZULZHQh3&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    221
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 11004564  30 375372 DEESE DENNIS FLOYD                                                              263.11        263.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX         135.27
SP1   SP CITY           115.95
ALS   ALS                11.89

2005 11004572  30 375378 SANCHEZ OSCAR RODRIGUEZ                                                          15.15         15.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.78
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.33
ALS   ALS                 1.04

2005 11004573  30 375379 JOHNSON JOYCE HAIRE                                                               9.30          9.30
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.23
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.43
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 11004627  30 375401 THOMAS BENNY BENJAMIN JR                                                         19.40         19.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX          14.47
Q01   CC FIRE             3.66
ALS   ALS                 1.27

2005 11004662  30 375423 SULLIVAN RICHARD BERNARD                                                          3.61          3.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.96
J01   RB FIRE              .39
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 11004747  30 375477 BROWN KEVIN MICHAEL                                                              21.65         21.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.65
AB1   AB CITY            10.06
ALS   ALS                  .94

2005 11004779  30 375494 NISSAN-INFINITI LT                                                              128.88        128.88
CTY   COUNTY TAX         100.24
B01   CRESTLINE          19.83
ALS   ALS                 8.81

2005 11004807  30 374102 QUANT BAYRON FEDERICO                                                             6.32          6.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.05
N01   ES FIRE              .83
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 11004886  30 375546 RIDDLESPRIGER DONALD L                                                          218.85        218.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX         107.65
AB1   AB CITY           101.74
ALS   ALS                 9.46

2005 11004897  30 375554 PARKER RENA ANN                                                                  56.72         56.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.61
H01   CV FIRE             3.21
ALS   ALS                 1.90
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 11004898  30 375555 WILLIAMS LEONARD ANTONIO                                                          9.48          9.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.37
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.46
ALS   ALS                  .65

2005 11004915  30 375565 SMITH LEROY ELLWOOD                                                              82.59         82.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX          46.68
PH1   PH CITY            31.81
ALS   ALS                 4.10

2005 11005023  30 375629 CARNELL KATHY DOTSON                                                            305.05        305.05
CTY   COUNTY TAX         140.91

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lv7GuJ4PtVDKgjtc7NDXwJ5VIpjSOVzfwdLYFP7WNAAUbDMxVHlqPj6j%2BdGiR2rIO0yN1DVtYCF%2BCDNYQRqm4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7utyRySS7F8I6ZxAcwg76yaSKZmok8vsciBVNFZ2oOALyp1MSYCvRNw9wBU3e1lX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cwj1YA6Bp0sTgp6LlJKCNlG5N16x/7rNZXvtCuJUWibgwmXGUM6Dxc/2ny7XH5GhJ7C7SrUhqf7mGaK74KZQkA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MXb8RHKWmEo%2BGkWk2l%2BFml24swqAUGfDXb6S%2BQrHd3Q6QxL2dVbBOwRdj4lLwk2N&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hzvYS0dn8sc4n1eKuQgid/dB6E0yZv9xQGYCc6wM6WRHD3Ogk6yBJv0sZHDFDgD1eRosDYSkrHixt14wpPP2Hg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NfwhaLVSZtzrUMTHk/l9O1FdtkFYZA/Nh1K5a3DqIqyzMxuAoomAPFnfiaWEiV5T&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aznrs8z7G2yupst/BhBt5lHM28huPxDmxQoEA%2BM7fMPf/NX1WjTXtS/YujBZJsbGwmNMOCk3/C0E75MOLunsLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kelrKH202/kMnwhSFNkzunvXuaxHtS%2B9N6XC4fnLFcIl0NeLRYP0LNpa0vkzb23A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JsWgELdwDFxJw4AD6/LtbddqeEIojW6l0DWWPbqiPIuYx%2BnWWuF62t7dRYt8JDNjGMlhuSf5LFOT8AGi4u%2BLOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=anSkv0U0HJA9aINs%2BYOYCpFcP6piNEApkilR%2B2mDdhKKRcQg4b5s8cEy1OlwrHA2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j03sOG85LamXveIz4vSMcC4lOtrRC1/bwR9oEr3MYea/NJekTOLxEezHqEfxK9N6fkDBsi5aBiQLfhLdFv9dMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q0KeuKSvdpEE9LeEyAqMFwciUU5zWFMFbIOgwFCVay0ZcM1%2BUfTlgD4kADSLx02U&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cAddMfgC0cdglEOYJD0/sO0a1kCDwqqyilnOJBb9MhAQKK3hjqg7q0WA07dtC3diD0d1LSyyQG9QdjOpHLBQgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b8LzmFU2wmLgFKyQ0rYryWZIWLTt%2Bwb1TuHJvIPgR0/61SXa4xSNrLK1KprvHMdk&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BsRocOwjRSIixUs112l74kPoL1O%2B%2BgWLdmAuFmjVRjprJpVYI5aRWSs7Xqhhm0F6sFgXRFPGW1m%2B/H6FFmnrKw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJdIUJw8H2iB0zxFMFanyAqc2YemaRjzXk4OmZkgMq06b0Dr7tPfSSnvVqC84911&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ryIHWu0F/x4luuQ2Ws03S5kWdVuJ66KiOA%2BoidBA6qOoA11toADXwmgbDsHo8oPhQtlPDgH2TX0MEbPl5pVnw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DFgo7S%2BmuSb%2BuY8gYSi1WwaXMIyn4RMzIZEhop31/gkwkxN4Gdp/9vuBKB0vudPd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jrh4GyVJRr7ixax%2BYH56bYnz5x7XXIkCLZXlupn3W7PErhNEeGDhk49UbmBFiumB7lfpAI993vYeQSEDVhSDfQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IR%2B0hfvLwK4XNO3jp61JL1sbSze8cnW2zGTDSorZTEFUa3hJl5N6A5F08dUDdA4A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lt8eysfWjIckBZ4xsHLD2Iq3fyGwtOPGnJG2iljekA7yi45gVdjR5IdfRmPpH51l%2B41Id/GnAbLrp2ac2MW/ow==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=efk2F7xYZLdaKI%2BbuJEQLCdKBdWfcFUKNLUSRoE3iLOU7tN/pgDB3qGetRormqbn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=on8GdkZKKnIJa1lnB2oo0vB7SkjPhD6Hdt/2L8PCp57Hhisx1OlhA2mJhYjuwNO3P1Zj%2BpU0joxS/8myjJavuQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eOCeCliTiHTTlorO3jKI%2Bh8iM0cJgucbhWBkOhYldvVGFRP6E87UOvlWFYxqGiSd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38LKcWmSZntqPDGTA26J1AU1O1hqaJQe%2BsPxF0Imx61LSjkodt8joQlsDMmf/lgsH7LQKwaUpZCs7n2GYm8LLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mObFYq2yyXYFS8MAuWvt3VDeWx3AYkX3Ixnv4Ltc3%2BJQ4L3T3/U2XCrPNAb3Frfr&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    222
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CA1   CAMERON           151.75
ALS   ALS                12.39

2005 11005231  30 375731 WIGGS RYAN CHARLES                                                              100.99        100.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX          84.31
T01   WP FIRE             9.27
ALS   ALS                 7.41

2005 11005281  30 373190 LACKOS CRYSTAL LYNN                                                              89.14         89.14
CTY   COUNTY TAX          69.93
C01   PB FIRE            13.06
ALS   ALS                 6.15

2005 11005348  30 320418 BROWER MARCUS ANTONIOUS                                                          16.98         16.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.96
CG1   CG CITY             5.50
ALS   ALS                  .52
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 11005430  30 375772 WALLACE JO ANN CALLICUTT                                                          3.71          3.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.96
N01   ES FIRE              .49
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 11005473  30 375778 HELSABECK BERTA RICE                                                             14.54         14.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.92
W01   WESTMOORE           1.57
ALS   ALS                 1.05

2005 11005669  30 375828 PRATT KEVIN JAMES                                                                71.35         71.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          59.56
T01   WP FIRE             6.55
ALS   ALS                 5.24

2005 11005678  30 375833 ARMSTRONG JIMMY LEE                                                             151.36        151.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX          51.01
FF1   FOXFIRE            35.87
ALS   ALS                 4.48
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 11005705  30 356009 SHEFFIELD ANGELA MICHELLE                                                         2.48          2.48
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.04
W01   WESTMOORE            .26
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 11005844  30 314434 GOLF CARS OF THE SANDHILLS                                                       50.21         50.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          41.16
F01   WEST END            5.43
ALS   ALS                 3.62

2005 11005871  30 362605 GARNER DAVID LEE JR                                                               4.22          4.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.46
J01   RB FIRE              .46
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 12000075  30 375885 GRIFFIN MARIA LYNN                                                               13.56         13.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.37
A01   SP FIRE             2.28
ALS   ALS                  .91

2005 12000108  30 359211 YARBOROUGH MARSHA DARLENE                                                         6.39          6.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.19
M01   HIGHFALLS            .74
ALS   ALS                  .46

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XN%2B9RC0dsQ5U66dhR4mo2oawAcGzy9gv6eUOOCTZuut9OkTHcFFhGCf%2BFhIf8a30QOdUrm6ge%2BqRXdDyqwZ0kA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yvj0boobIagL%2BPHluTu%2BW3iDvtpHguTT42YcCu0AJYCv6xIaNDeoNNrQInt7hcG9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s/50JvWeFDklh9v0dYdMTXqGNgbQZBq4wehHaxZHNisdqFFWntCqozoFRs5auzmbVUKmilBP4olk%2BiYxMGaANQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQNpeRxsdtafrwhw4NYDnC0S81gKZPDBjMlf17C8ue9y7/QOvkSZKKMswpL3QDUH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGzVoIzsCoGhajiQQQ1DEwoA1PqixVdc4ggaQDi8Q3D5ppFsMt6t575n9iCH/IJj9nDAxA%2BZwYECweNtXhwlhA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7H%2Bk73v4HiGpEsaaWR%2BqknO1qB7yKYf0cltrrgBC1lyzVZPKlvi1TvgoSRxWXmJt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjOqKbE52devTl6l1Q5zk4gEqJepzuS75HVH2bJLxba7tJIa0TVh89zO8Yn2az3PtPMu6/V3w13u75YnVQrPnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q70rXRSBeNz4DVs6V85/prLLWCiK5/ObM8rlpzk2nA0wmmiKpAja/b5K9Nf9jvNS&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3P6ZDHiIzroTXaRFUV0DqA0UlptvXhxd1mxr4pDxoagJvoGace5%2BjZtvpxq582Ew%2BU0X95jPr2z8lzS6yPKRMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x01ngaRUzWaT53dlp1KvEQrX7vR0AX2ILYJwoThQoB/LQAxYU/7sjGR3qRu/Rwjq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YrhobSjNXZABW0QzEFvfy6sKx326Ptqc%2BF91JHR4mvazSrYMkW5Jfb7Lgxb1jCo2%2BHqfljYjoh48h2ETJnj3Og==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XPWNm4EY8dWcV2U3S23z0us0/OvIBjrxVCEkQE8oTSBzFooX7Hxt%2BoQn5pPmqu2R&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BCMZLECqrjhJF8Wv7JHIsV7CJM%2BA6F0d/L/%2BDfGoMjUHLMhNiviwh5Xji2Ts2YEs/VxPO92fXaEvhq8Cpncoog==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TFo1%2BtCxpfAKyQIxtNB7wPyJp5fxLqOS42tfioGZE9v%2BkUZdUDqHOTCYvj/RW6vr&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=25OH1u5BLBEufOvSyQTqrtbuIvXGJkF6jYkRHrEBmUlRqh41PnzWIHPxO1rcR0Lhqyy3cZO0WcABsegjvX0eTA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VRwUgbXajpGWVG/ZFXl9bXXX7XgA7I336K9bkPIZkhIlyRP4j0vnV0duKuI2gopN&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gr/xoHYVyLrLSSX1RhT0%2BQO7YVmwA81ISgLwwpHNLhwS6vGfaT6W9gUVh36F029SnWUSbmbFTGZghqFLP5Hr%2Bw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=28BMVk0R/dCjkkbfp4nx/rfm6b4b7j2PNDNB3PONOMFf3usn6EjI2HSTCY5RR/GK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ln85L0efIrb/lWc29/0Y0uQ%2BWh1JsW620tu6cv86E524zzosrnPQIHJZRlgP8LzK3NH0vq6QKxwFWiqIi2VLg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=arhn3rMhusGph2dVFbyw0APM7xPWCTk5awOtoXy79%2BH3nu1JisNOn/L4XzhPF5Sn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dzoeOwbdJB3vQf%2B/z/oYlBSMkLR8xr6iaCKIRH9N/77VMOiHmDrWLZlI%2B0plNK9mKmvS9vs9TkZftrxCqNemRw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwQcGzFrhMuiflQddriVbYJL4MLbCggZVd1r2nOKsmCXurUc5HAT/YLvkkUn4VWT&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BBdDdspuETsXqaqjb0ouy/E37vidIjcz9FEvEwbatDcVTerj%2BSy%2Bba623uWyuFNU8AKRMxAVexVtRoWUVu6TOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pDFJ9H24Dc8VolJbbPnVjQOk2MIGiiewXbAeqMnSloPX4BU7cgH2YXb5s2v7aqfP&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    223
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 12000212  30 326960 HARRIS KIMBERLY ANNISA SANFORD                                                    7.16          7.16

CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.87
J01   RB FIRE              .77
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 12000215  30 303223 BLUE CANDIE LYNN                                                                 15.51         15.51
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.06
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.39
ALS   ALS                 1.06

2005 12000662  30 375961 ROYBAL ROBERT HENRY JR                                                           13.77         13.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.53
A01   SP FIRE             2.31
ALS   ALS                  .93

2005 12000747  30 375971 MALAY MICHAEL LEE                                                                 5.36          5.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.10
D01   PH FIRE              .90
ALS   ALS                  .36

2005 12000910  30 349884 TORRES DARWIN MAURICIO                                                           12.12         12.12
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.23
SP1   SP CITY             5.34
ALS   ALS                  .55

2005 12000920  30 375988 WELCH GREGORY SCOTT                                                               6.06          6.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.01
K01   CG FIRE              .61
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 12000944  30 375992 JIMENEZ ANDRES MANUEL ALVAREZ                                                     6.13          6.13
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.41
RB1   RB CITY             3.51
ALS   ALS                  .21

2005 12001108  30 376007 AYERS ROY ANTHONY                                                                 4.40          4.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.64
K01   CG FIRE              .44
ALS   ALS                  .32

2005 12001303  30 356859 GOLDEN CHRISTOPHER LAWRENCE                                                       6.04          6.04
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.41
PH1   PH CITY             2.33
ALS   ALS                  .30

2005 12001304  30 376019 WORTHON ANGELA DELORES                                                           41.65         41.65
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.73
AB1   AB CITY             5.42
ALS   ALS                  .50
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 12001452  30 356930 PLOETZ WILLIAM FREDERICK                                                         17.97         17.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.24
SP1   SP CITY             7.92
ALS   ALS                  .81

2005 12001483  30 376031 TAYLOR TOBY STEVEN                                                               13.90         13.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.24
H01   CV FIRE             1.67
ALS   ALS                  .99

2005 12001524  30 321549 COLE GEORGIA ANN                                                                  8.94          8.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.33
F01   WEST END             .97

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pm3DlK5osz5kuMabHCynJIhneG8rl/pj9KwRxtJ0sEUHl5KmBVEcKTGP83/xB2pF8NnGlSiz1wo%2BxR%2BARkoYHQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e5WyK7nN1Um%2BVsj16sRvmMu7CwPGKe/5pbUzWOM%2BZEIbiLfTBd8DE0E6JKvX0IGa&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nefyLQX1v0EEG2z/04rWubwilwWB0juHZOAwSAV9wjAMK2oaVCRs8N/kSTt8nRH1WZDGCh%2BjcXpPWwksV%2BNm5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/LYw5a4ySP64Fr7Pw8YMIxrCXN7q2q7uXl%2BTVzK5jpk9uo4pwqbjiujn%2B1lYh%2BBm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jmc2nUout2fnCcp0NT3uneGeh1JJa6XWRLKCDXud2Tl0WIf65dzY6ERiHH5KiCL2ZFByYlZmxrsDlfqQye8cGQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cgQVH1Cr62xObfYwJ1YA6p9LjArN2YbfCdDHoc3UaiTOKFTT2TJc6N0ugHWiHiZF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7bLj/nI/oWThvwI0amFJwKDAZEt7mhv3sHnc1NZ3Za%2BRx3d%2BbLhStaA8Gc1zLixAqSQTf6zVftBFfuq3QGmvHw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x%2Btka86Jfe/3Xi/yhww76kgTPeywF9kCVaMRSHePpVEGLXo47uQ%2Bga3cWPQ1ORGf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=izUWKIqMpW4dmwL7%2BXio8nPvToLnj2OVz6fCTAH5n5hVvR1rsOR9whMOuOcCXm0R6Y12yx7V0PKBq9wmJyp40w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFtwBXrsT5qKtC5ItgcvDWR4j2m6jVVL9CHOTFHdC6nyH6Kw7hMMOfUQtqCMbDwW&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/%2BKlvovtFU6EDPtpD1s/0lg9%2BxFYf2d1y%2BZzhEqeod9%2BG8LD4QUIfRxyRs3GOTr/7IASGGA7tF410ny4cRWxnQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qy5SY61qqrbfP%2B5t0KBvK55/kV2enuW96UHhGqLFFtdmdQBC%2Bi35Ifi58AUJjXid&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8cz8DSlLu6/gmUMCxJtrmJduSUC9Ge%2BuDwbdNzfQYpZ2wVbHD4a0wmjjR0bxpTjS7Oket5l5fCUFH8NVNpZRkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLDZgeSw963UAOIexlIXUeFzC1s5JHSajanXEXwbodPLzrS5Sfz5usgiwSyI4fmb&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fQbjDz2kGPMpwsU51e6VKVAIWuJrUWAYhGlKxUIp%2Bu0cpO/hKS6kjy07rtWkBRz2bY%2BvJCE46ScqEVPb5QS8oQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7HzwBoHJkYsiOwH9sEuoKkrW/NX6z9RwUba0SF3gPU4TcbHWPS0/K0SC%2B2o4BGse&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sVitEFMP7dcACVU71/WEPYQCAzbaQTb1FPniy/h%2BGRvDmFH/WHBr2H1tYHqU755r2hsfidWOjFg1tf29vt2GqA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qab4GKP4JcqhJuaw4Ni8lY1ajtADNCrETWKx1/mS3z5Ntmhux2sptNO9OkgyYjTV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IMFLqh7Qbvy0ZLLVD8R743nB6XrR5DgRZN1q0VSfuUFaqcF2jTK5I%2BmOWSnxUoD1cn6s//Gx7CIVer5CewOfQA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGHzGpJWRPqifC7EM0pb4zIF3skXxdk9gNqiDwnegDoJWC0v0Dl1em6ylY7yGX1o&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xQQ3AVDjzHjQ2GcUl3J2YLYTL9HpDUUmPRKLpnKeOdvBAL58npjWDai9D2Jck7MbUTcTrX%2BshtcbPG8Jz33GPA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=np/LGP%2ByaG0ollcMcHYtDwJ3tclc3x/slUs%2Bmrdb96hKwJ173NMUMnZx5Oil7S5Q&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wsCTz24LTlf1w21JqG0SpyE/YsLPrcs0dgWPdSlgsdgpyiq0AQPbOqs%2BFa7GcetxarFUrgHnsAtAK2hKgxVqoA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5chx9dYa8URrqdIMbcsr/eA01rh1FtOna6l5eErE1vZM9qxOQIcfVTHHqfxA7oI%2B&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TnelT7LfRmACtOgiqg7eo3AiRaDGSlIgaOQ/4vIcYRgFPeDi7A4SRTPxgkuVo8cmKz0tK6BQzEDoj0mfooagw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PoMI8OA2jWoJuDtp8JB3UHpESO9jugi588x2zeAD5a6Wn3nK%2BVYeJLz2TFLLa%2BhN&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    224
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 12001525  30 301217 HOLT ROBIN STEPHANIE                                                              9.06          9.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.33
H01   CV FIRE             1.09
ALS   ALS                  .64

2005 12001615  30 376050 STADELMAN LOWELL SHELTON                                                          9.82          9.82
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.55
PH1   PH CITY             3.78
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 12001654  30 357053 RHODES LATASHA RENAE                                                             37.09         37.09
CTY   COUNTY TAX          18.25
AB1   AB CITY            17.24
ALS   ALS                 1.60

2005 12001670  30 302741 PRIEST DAVID LAMAR                                                                6.99          6.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.55
G01   EASTWOOD             .95
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 12001915  30 376082 EPPS SHIRLEY COLE                                                                 4.83          4.83
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.00
K01   CG FIRE              .48
ALS   ALS                  .35

2005 12001983  30 376094 COPELAND RYAN MATTHEW                                                            36.06         36.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX          20.38
PH1   PH CITY            13.89
ALS   ALS                 1.79

2005 12002003  30 376096 LEFFINGWELL JONATHAN ROBERT                                                       6.58          6.58
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.91
Q01   CC FIRE             1.24
ALS   ALS                  .43

2005 12002040  30 357296 MCNEILL CHRISTINA STUTTS                                                         20.07         20.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX          16.02
N01   ES FIRE             2.64
ALS   ALS                 1.41

2005 12002292  30 376133 CAIN ROSA LIVINGSTON                                                             53.60         53.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.75
P01   AB FIRE             4.29
ALS   ALS                 1.56
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 12002311  30 376137 REAVIS WILLIAM LUCIAN                                                            41.23         41.23
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.20
SP1   SP CITY            18.17
ALS   ALS                 1.86

2005 12002322  30 376139 HUSSEY RHONDA GAIL                                                                7.39          7.39
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.91
RB1   RB CITY             4.22
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 12002404  30 358515 MORGAN MELISSA RAVONNE                                                           13.27         13.27
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.78
M01   HIGHFALLS           1.54
ALS   ALS                  .95

2005 12002452  30 320418 BROWER MARCUS ANTONIOUS                                                          13.15         13.15
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.05

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jipBZoongNk7FfGiVWA6VcaAQvf5dt/UbsmUEKUkYIq8Pg9BAcqcaIhop80v4%2BU%2BBRZo6r9NyuUHkV5lIAFVtg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEIPA21fU5W/ZlS7euaGJrdozNGavEbSgKclBMQHJ5G7weIZp%2BMJ/7W8jTDXM28A&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qc9zMZ%2Bh68x6/xbH8aFwi6/gSEhkVhdaNGJIhyqDt8WaFjyfJpsgYEW0zTJSD4dBkP38pfUTEcAb8hJZGLuocQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DpATyIdXKBMy%2BjPSOyhKRe2nzDLchtEVsuaw1te7TDgLdfXs4f/Y89094TKSQ%2BGF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JajaSeOOey5mpzVSvhR7ShkxLPDhSd1hE0LbDzUOWYN6R46GeyvFdVQ7esjce2z/2yK8wNiK92h/i6R0hF0jbw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aEIiJZSB6YlG878y1qwsNRl7okKYv4YbWjwiH0MSBLax2D26rlGQbc5uOc9Duqup&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ffs6gZt8/nSkZJOy4GiNRfEZnGezKN%2BQ8FHC6Ky5eCIe8MgkObPcAfIeY7cTjyp6tqwbjsuTitEgt1FOB6ltxg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gR/q8aa%2BWGtvJLB2ADYoAaBI3mmPVWGyYKr7lr8yRaXBDQeT2h496KWgc4QxTaW7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X5SZRd/wqdz06EYfu7KJfnsp/0Z1jxmS7KD5VbmBVnfu7e7ojzSRKeiG3kzFSLFYaM4W6jPB3zaTaLSyqVx1Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v8zmEVX1SRRjhquAtBmPNEi499o6eoPBH4XThpSNWBj2m7xX1HWHdtzu209qDqFG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qtPuf/EmLv5rPfQruDNg9Ps8TJrwNqtDV4%2BNLD8TfSPyypP0ZSJYWT5fTcqHPpStQtfBWUtNQY/cZ8r8VRBETA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=moR833uF0wE%2BuBkhB%2BjkrqU7Xbp8XC0VSX5Am/VFgXQmfBFwK27O0iT35iKXkPfV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YrRrqPvbRRb1imef2FFYhIaoANp4FMx4tI6Ls/boMmB7ZhdONA2Vu8MDXJMpuwWDIa7U9ek5Jh8hdJPUAqYVWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MCZQUmzbRTwagpxUE8H9jjYDzG88bRr4BISCTD2sBIskOBumUrOrf2gzgdhmoE3t&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FepcS9cC2Klzm6Q0IdI0AoUgAFH0YazUXimOnUYdVdIJGSRsRDO9LTrTIkdANGCx35nqAWBeZvQxgtcg8DXWjQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5OJSpIjosV1Zte0LxHH9ozZuWBtGVfHwPxTg/2ZqTOwIgHvNOwpDEHOentu5GbH&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BSIPcWOu7%2BgPuYYACgryd18z/4Fkan9cmznUfx7w%2BcsOcDfhpR2iPnqCrvj2WinAstuzMrVk3Os/kThd1qwLA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j/tYQjw13fChNi2lUEK74mqRLBH3qzNhzx27aS7ewyrRHVivbiyJnp7nqKyA7iDf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BunBOL0oBI77qwYgd30y5mu6nwEEAQ5p4gNmC/dyK1hUAmxkQ1z4AbbdGsaY/MXA/CD%2BoHncvRe6Zqfdip%2BSCA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X%2BCyKLpRlNa7FA39iIeJxPmgbQu/sn0/IxdFR78yQPq/6WgA03%2BjrEY6SpyR4uC0&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D1T9foFPimFeNDLtgv5YIo7da45Vhv/0UEdVYuwgjynLJ2aQR01AarM6YlWYTNjZXaILZDrzDMehVxcG81tFqQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DCh6lW5rpjFDRhdw4mIRoWhiLwXVXI7FsOjGmR4iDCmALaJ1bT/cQHQ41UfFnjNh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWIN%2BA%2BXJIqiNER%2BDp%2B/QB4YKGifG30%2BeI0i/DaPSaO53TI/sHZxUWttscmXOBkA%2BN5/q8Zmz8uvhhTYQIiT4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGzomWe6245iCb9II0upsQLWzrznf6CO6Xp/kaiFP9WY01JyOMg4gMiHjbILvr%2B8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EZU9AZtoG5VaJFj5RJ6YiedC54BJktfspmVUNLNbDMhH3Gv40cMQW0MXsb0KvM2mDVmWKxu7i3ByPcyF5P%2BxgQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cMTFxqeRxfJpax2GhsItSTX/VB0uOJzwnT8KxjHXx7ICu3mhOZrHsunycnLgCiTH&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    225
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CG1   CG CITY             3.74
ALS   ALS                  .36
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 12002503  30 376157 MUSIKA JOSEPH ALEXANDER                                                          21.95         21.95
CTY   COUNTY TAX          17.52
N01   ES FIRE             2.89
ALS   ALS                 1.54

2005 12002537  30 376162 GUIN CHRISTINA RENEE                                                              2.55          2.55
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.02
G01   EASTWOOD             .35
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 12002580  30 376170 MCNULTY PAULA JEAN                                                              119.89        119.89
CTY   COUNTY TAX          53.78
A01   SP FIRE            11.82
ALS   ALS                 4.73
OTHER COST               49.56

2005 12002610  30 357647 MORGAN JOHN RICHARD                                                               4.06          4.06
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.23
G01   EASTWOOD             .55
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 12002700  30 376180 BAREFOOT JENNIFER LEIGH                                                           4.91          4.91
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .86
SP1   SP CITY              .74
ALS   ALS                  .08
GARN  GARNISH             3.23

2005 12002707  30 365307 MCNEILL SHONDIE MARERA                                                           10.77         10.77
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.78
VA1   VASS CITY           5.57
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 12002752  30 376184 VILLAGOMEZ LORENZO PEDRO ELOY                                                    13.63         13.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.37
RB1   RB CITY             7.79
ALS   ALS                  .47

2005 12002836  30 376195 TAYLOR JOHN FORD                                                                 11.99         11.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           9.83
W01   WESTMOORE           1.30
ALS   ALS                  .86

2005 12002942  30 335879 NUNEZ GABRIEL GOMEZ                                                              14.90         14.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.87
RB1   RB CITY             8.51
ALS   ALS                  .52

2005 12002947  30 376217 FINNEY LISA CLEMMONS                                                             16.26         16.26
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.65
B01   CRESTLINE           2.50
ALS   ALS                 1.11

2005 12002988  30 357883 JOHNSON EMILY SUE                                                                24.63         24.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.38
CA1   CAMERON            12.25
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 12003122  30 334239 SAUNDERS JAMES THOMAS                                                            39.60         39.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          32.17
M01   HIGHFALLS           4.60

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l3zfxWVInA%2B%2BVNto5DmHz2gxTdMnIsltkeb1/1Inte2KZ/q0yi1sH29g14fbV/A98Mr%2BDW0YUBhAfjuf6ZPZjA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ATI3wbTj7cf4cvaEbgmX3wrxLCIL3lQV/EzKjKL5MhImE64/et40hiuLvH1ONT7b&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8qNwiL7jAI%2BNCx5FEVh6z%2Bf8IcvylPOnEEQxBsHKAj0fvGV9l88RQO6OZIMen5Sz8lMXIDmq4uHOHxC6QDSzww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QoS42mDBzhfhWlONAuRoRbojTTvMazW9NcZTXUcZAsehmg3WaOQD8ZhEwB9Wg5u8&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MMtOHFyfVGlQjupdbY8eEugNrqr10GdUAM08/IplNgFwqROJ5DsrHro%2BPjpU1Bi%2B%2BwVlYyMC9/H2VnivtXu4ZA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PnEGhU7OFq8T/pS0qD1NCf5zK88%2BdjoMHe5%2Bmy2y4didzaaSOphP8LAK0WKcbZg2&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oL1XfVc0POQiuo%2BrB/gWDz0yd0mc4FnI7v/bUZOM2WEKTYo7bGW%2BdvAZqAKj2wmB%2BEbo9ZTIkwMPw3jgjXUKVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BR2vzkE7KZZ2jdsTXtAgsfgif0I11h/HcuVshQjcKHr9rK2hRFuY%2BIU427Yqrjrs&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d5MHvkPvdFLSzsZbzJev/7cFmVGccILkYlpB4cDA49V0DpK9TQ69eKubMZsyG3dcPVhb9g8quKjx5LEeIG8ajA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ue4wF2oEf13Ljl/DSxluTdzndqRLl91/ovnvcS%2BgZ4GGM3NPRsUiao/pSsPiIcC7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=grHxT1mL35nlRvu7gjEJpt5Pzey/6BVwFoCa7XiM3zS0eY5z1DFb8Bae3xGMitkmj4UXqOVgqfOd9mg4dbva1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5mbQMHeytCVgonPWU0VuVmDNj2zm%2BhbaD9Wpha0QdJet9dlmml5cOyCAtqm0TeEI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PB4uleEG9ltClTtVmO1KLTVEw7KJqQzcYAfEvcjM%2BP3xeaP9GPjdGjPhcv86f3SwVGMl479VtKcEx2m7mt1pYQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ktm3s1YRlewFMxfzJqbdgF%2ByRtKeLpRnwS3QQzi4qRS%2B5PobLmIJxPnVkeACb/xJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eV%2BnoLPerPxil1Clg0Si/NR/bL0JFL2vsWG3e0OCxpWSRgAAgv0e/N7fAO5AhJCIG8BB4bV6f5/YAThIlM%2B8wQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3pyAhmaec27nOT2Bz6EyE6ks7bN4/uBy3w6w/AN9jfYNS0p33ZXf8v9jqnP3hsx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=01hw8zAq3Z6s9vQ7Z7Csvg1%2BeAE0D9MAW04/a2uaSbeV4RePtBtti6RDh24pRpOshUiTh8CUJNcblTBjSSdI8A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1sGBri9ok79oJA06CDtlgLnEvFiV5HKV/Pqe1nO7JsUIcwVAdMXKI6pTytwVqCML&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ebdbyxWmtyqbMAlQrxzIw0Rp1AwUhI%2BacTvQc04pdidHR0Fkp8LHcYKOqjpICtJaB/qgzgVPE58mhsdmE5lXBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DR7rntHqrWtco5sVSVX0AxUPsuR6wLcAmHmMniYnY07cG7T3xPSk7pdQiFOpoabQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BAs8FpyAG9eKSE/XDqQghPy4Bh5h34PO41aXgDiA/Gx%2B5ZDhNGckOLBx29uORZ6l2eFW49/rNtPT1AOCR1efbA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=34ubX1w1gihsVWdiiuJ4PrXTSxFnzU33OCgYjU68PAOdQ04r/ujvBgmQE2pJSrv6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C057TBPLUO6HFc4skfMfnk8RxAe/vv%2B8VQhmlnfy3yTF5nQv66PbC/Xtb9lUP4wqa2ShfrBxpNCSFeuRcCE58g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o9DKNHv/LsgkaujS4baCuVJwIYe36Q3Dnr0ppNjjrHwj9aU9QvzneHrS%2BuEQTRPc&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    226
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
ALS   ALS                 2.83

2005 12003312  30 376031 TAYLOR TOBY STEVEN                                                                8.16          8.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.60
H01   CV FIRE              .98
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 12003384  30 358099 MCNEILL TONYA COCKMAN                                                             6.38          6.38
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.96
L01   CMFDMVTX             .98
ALS   ALS                  .44

2005 12003399  30 358103 S0 H0 ENTERPRISES                                                                11.07         11.07
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.69
SP1   SP CITY             4.88
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 12003511  30 362657 CAVINESS BOBBY LEE                                                                3.81          3.81
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.50
RB1   RB CITY             2.18
ALS   ALS                  .13

2005 12003616  30 376298 BERMUNDEZ ESTEBAN BELTRAN                                                        11.36         11.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.83
L01   CMFDMVTX            1.75
ALS   ALS                  .78

2005 12003897  30 339257 JONES MARY BETH                                                                 123.02        123.02
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.25
SP1   SP CITY            54.21
ALS   ALS                 5.56

2005 12003984  30 355378 SANCHEZ GONZALEZ ALEJANDRO                                                       30.10         30.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          23.61
C01   PB FIRE             4.41
ALS   ALS                 2.08

2005 12003996  30 376332 VILLATE MARCOS DAVID GARCIA                                                       5.85          5.85
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.73
H01   CV FIRE              .70
ALS   ALS                  .42

2005 12004030  30 376343 SHELTON CRYSTAL MONIQUE                                                          31.45         31.45
CTY   COUNTY TAX          13.15
CG1   CG CITY            12.14
ALS   ALS                 1.16
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 12004042  30 311048 PAIGE SHIRLEY CAMPBELL                                                            6.01          6.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.09
SP1   SP CITY             2.65
ALS   ALS                  .27

2005 12004053  30 376351 BODDIE JOHN GREGORY                                                             199.31        199.31
CTY   COUNTY TAX         102.47
SP1   SP CITY            87.83
ALS   ALS                 9.01

2005 12004100  30 358511 CARMICHAEL ARTHUR DUNCAN                                                          1.56          1.56
CTY   COUNTY TAX            .76
AB1   AB CITY              .73
ALS   ALS                  .07

2005 12004134  30 376368 GILLESPIE IMANI ARLO                                                             45.17         45.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          19.97

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDeM%2B2yIeXtOHW/lHjsx60pvww6tEtAq3kexmZLPYCyHHX%2BWmgFhDdvnnbjREoJtmKxAas3BFkWanF8mhAZLtA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XHJ5SXegvb%2B75DxWwCwAZxjI7%2BFjicJaElYl4WhGiIcQCoA6KIhcM4tyFAHXjYD9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMMsJGMSzk7gV5N6xHJLCb5R3BrMDoE%2BbN4fcFltYOqL1%2BUOkYhWwqs/CkjRV53TmUNsh0MHAaD1xMQkLejNMw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z9eRucavR0FK/k%2BSRBLTzmpbeT8LBDpb5e6JvInZr9Jt3/4s3xG16ptBlwm8k3W7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jGw86JKJWU45/ZFRuMg23218/HCQBZmRtlPhNPLwVqt7OQhlKwNSnpnUDf05LfD2MelgZmFNyuKTun2c97Rt7w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ttv1WKmaETCTuAdFvH3CVdjNPoFEcdOThCUmE0aFrKWi63uRp/EXM2unMVJhzRHJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ASMVqyy0N/ueQ57F3ZNthJsUGvJRmzeAqG/uBiw4GHPZVWEf1PLJkDPZKA419pzCljCWfvy6Y6UeTnC2ivTWQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tjgjl4qw5%2B3rQh%2BAsyCTneLELF4NAxJhJlawTCxeuVe37llO6L4Amvg55QYDDhMD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cFvVv65g2hfu0Klo1fblnL8jUErnwpu0QpA/clwULk1VtywofgRH8eQ0aL%2B9SeJbfZZZBfUy%2BVr%2BuHGFE6Xw%2Bg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGtdlJDzXrDja%2BRIj3UwKuEL%2B2Ob852vHs%2BshlfaVuamaBbxNUUZuYBsn3XPIxCt&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRTjvjQ3nE3F%2B%2BdtYfGAvFBiIIPeQsaSolCd529DmZsqBY942ScYjMlYra3%2BUT8UM%2Bnru9WIhzuJwlsTYuxY1g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJAsPRTlpAzKZ8yCPkPrHG7%2BIFsfYSU0Q9xzpQSYXVfcppTugsgyHFKutOlaZOLF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQpSowOveFd2tJOBXLL3qC0Sm8p97x3pzLLANw4zX7on6gcEmNEleHTVhzVettXIq%2BwJ/r%2BmquULqlbi4JdCyA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9kLTnnwpTM5G5ETunb7LE32awZzyOhmru4kSPBnIKVOPa7N1vYKctwwHeFxSOj75&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=grpAZMy4WWllV%2Bobtp6YrM7mAOdyttrTigDw/1a7Z2ccRVMblNFxYBNOZ3aO9z7a4rRWUOYc0mqepVCwa5lksQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LuG7s0nUuwRZAzpm69crsJxxFt6UihK6DT/5jKiPxIYkRNSS9HaIbyIBOfyQ98ws&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3rCMblX0U/sd9TCne9HjYnebrU/FZTV4ciNMeGMix4ncf0LvBinTgKYVv8%2BDcZxsPdKzlXLyPuNfm5nl%2BLRzzw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=edZEteDVd6UfBfv4PEHoTb1FAvcExUl97m5rq0znbxeKnXWonzK4kVRwWTFBE9sL&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tz%2B4ea5jnBTlDehdb/XBld/T6NaNQZiwoJvhTFIMEC5mGIHtgWBeMqrnEOf3YqBW35ts5VRsCXuxaqYOAT7eJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4H6CKEwvqgpHgEHZlQozHZGGh6W2F88CM%2BazhXSnF3U2OpnFbTjtmFsq4gpAyy9O&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hz8QcXV0bC0548I4sBCZ0ZZjWBVjHdUTt/HkqSkePqOBFNbPbs0kCab1JNUcLJVgVJh0vbAvdFbJpw4Sdslpkg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iLLfgyVhxUYRaz9dmzv%2BXUgv219OJgzPC%2B8XVuui8LWPFb2cckIurDRVt5s6JBtx&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQJ8A8rgPc6qLMCwMYVlWSkrebC5H5BR%2BfKfBhTmzIrpw3bB/lnyV87BMjYtt/v5loxZO%2BhBbhnfX6/usdyXPg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sh0lYeAWw6s26kslJ953VApre3JZbP0yP3e0hOI9VJdYWLrlgP3957yjSCK9Iuz1&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hldqTcWFYU3eXOZRWfL0v%2BNzAEGeNzHMHyzvdCEXD1IogJay2CCat%2BZOyPK0PnXtJB7hwrRuLjDfwO2NBL6LyA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOC09a6EdXSwdHKMurpTBAnr3oJHmCF4OfFyYSJsIO3%2BFlheOqR5rY%2BfXQQhO8LB&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    227
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CG1   CG CITY            18.44
ALS   ALS                 1.76
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 12004159  30 358580 CRISCO BENNY LEE                                                                  3.50          3.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.87
W01   WESTMOORE            .38
ALS   ALS                  .25

2005 12004166  30 340067 HASSINGER JENNY PARK                                                            183.28        183.28
CTY   COUNTY TAX          94.23
SP1   SP CITY            80.77
ALS   ALS                 8.28

2005 12004240  30 358666 GARICA FRANCISCO RODRIQUEZ                                                       41.16         41.16
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.16
SP1   SP CITY            18.14
ALS   ALS                 1.86

2005 12004661  30 359035 WALSH CONSTRUCTION                                                              113.34        113.34
CTY   COUNTY TAX          64.06
PH1   PH CITY            43.65
ALS   ALS                 5.63

2005 12004716  30 359087 SCHWARTZ BETTY JO                                                                35.60         35.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX          28.80
H01   CV FIRE             4.27
ALS   ALS                 2.53

2005 12004831  30 376298 BERMUNDEZ ESTEBAN BELTRAN                                                        44.52         44.52
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.63
L01   CMFDMVTX            6.85
ALS   ALS                 3.04

2005 12004873  30 376470 WIKE DERECK TREMAYNE                                                              8.94          8.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.60
SP1   SP CITY             3.94
ALS   ALS                  .40

2005 12004878  30 376473 WHITELY DALE ANTONY                                                              22.21         22.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.42
SP1   SP CITY             9.79
ALS   ALS                 1.00

2005 12004890  30 376479 PRESLEY PATRICIA JEWELL                                                          13.97         13.97
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.42
Q01   CC FIRE             2.63
ALS   ALS                  .92

2005 12004897  30 376481 PARKER KENNETH EDWARD JR                                                          9.40          9.40
CTY   COUNTY TAX           7.37
C01   PB FIRE             1.38
ALS   ALS                  .65

2005 12004899  30 376482 MEJIA YERENA JUAN ANTONIO                                                         3.71          3.71
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.91
C01   PB FIRE              .54
ALS   ALS                  .26

2005 12004979  30 376509 RUSSELL SHEILA ROSA ELIZABETH                                                     6.54          6.54
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.41
K01   CG FIRE              .65
ALS   ALS                  .48

2005 12004995  30 376514 WEST HENRY BENNETT                                                                4.43          4.43

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCqHeeBRD%2BdsEn9dFT2f1IwyccnEBmwJOxhM3buJRZRnQcNAmIZgFRenRKXAsToztR5e7858BK0IPjHnpaZ5pw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jRhbtowlc1xITPZ8FgxcRXzfgpSOYmWB3ssKa3mkPAbtXq9HZSNgicHN%2BtGsoEjK&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UrD3/x8esOtUj8KFfrDrkX4poBlWqCM2/QTdI9w2despRE/MsVytY3JhtI%2BfRIXfC9Bf83%2Bf/kB7ehjhksJz3A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b556wMxr4bIwum87QxH8R/TR63uEWxdl9jnlmDn%2BWK5tWdhBN/4L0nv2UdNY3DkF&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0lPjaPfMCmwWp9PyN7koGp/zUVTquWgACU0U7GPl%2Bl6G%2BD6vEb2byKE86Ryr4JUkE1wAHJk5g9rotFIH2a/pVw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TagP0pETdKqS/f8rLUHgUMTsOpm/Y1Genr5YgzNp1ArFjH/uEkyBJ/LohXIUYOod&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=briQYEotgJT%2BPXtXsHL5B2ywNgsFrmkfY5IB/CehVInkiMPqZUVt7d7c0izR6BnfsHwbR1aQ28ZqmTxiFl1lvQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xwpMNY%2BEHgMpgN2emYXecRO8VGaZz7xwoABOcltB8bmNczSOJIXAUzTADaffflY6&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K6oLiS6k%2BrMaSZD8MoWDBropECJcxEn3UMOMFqN/YYfQHeuL7qXSPpDkQ2A1A0CtVyy7T/w6cz1PxS4aiBMWAg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOD3oQpd6h4GweQWVC64jAvQU%2BXYEgXmZLH1nxOnl71DsbpJWZFFxytA8Ni%2B03Gf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c8l2JUx7aj9HskfbjNawBk80XZCbVggjwm42nvnvCt0suxTIjWre8CocEA60cNn1wBpmrf0daR/AkiUjXiKlfA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Is3pi8X3KhpgLpfal0OCkCti7AxaNHrGvXZqCnXC6qVSLr5W4omi4eYx%2BMBHrMDf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6W68RzIS6msS7a%2Bz5hWuDt4eNMZnwkZjG4g6DyBAWThYf06%2BbOdb7A7arrsi02kcIforYyrTo/IcxFnbh0zF3Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1lHipdIejZ5Ua7CsRaWaz3LgywA%2Bquv63/Cw%2B/HLRY2NPow422Gyc%2BKjiQ%2B7ucjC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TYrvJ%2BxH6DHbCnkgAkhyVTa/dqU1fdf7E7FGmHILHAQ9AHL9WLuBCfDw/nHdnbBDQN3nmsTqu2J%2BmKZINsjDgw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RJXF60YFrIHOV6AfeVYLZvVh8u9mrsg4x4jHrPDeYQfzlHrdJSgVdef3AD8dBLm&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/51JgaZnrRuoSCOrW6uKYjmOyxiZmRA7vf5qO9hI7R8kgCt7AVPaTr0zCgvosOx6fiuVvxzZcJJk7mJzysYiw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7kmtorUy4CAK9hrAgIA/YWnNhFnLWNG2xJcCwFRM0hD5Ckfjo%2BOL4F5lCwhjnuG4&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/PrEBIUK5iQutAlvr3FHlIXO/lRt350dWFikBaCWgzSUTRrg7%2Bf9e7ktrldLaIGi3mVLmVU0i634eFvJdJKO1Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kWDRGpb%2Bs7%2BHnq4KmKBGefLV3TnarsYhZiybMgIgM5rv/cXG8y%2BtWBl5k0NQj%2B22&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GEjltn6Fuud1tvYPWT9So4BkwGhn2742Q0Doxxup7%2BublNWVOfjxPxRbpO3g%2BT5eqRiR/OtYWONVG9ts79PX6g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8w61kWSGdnsZuhiv3jdOkEne1fZXMajMtBqoNMyh2m/8yJh13UxdywYL1LEUH8vI&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=idzQuqsk03cGSXEY2TY93pSfwlEXDvXgYDI0L60lz9lxe7Usea864grksoW8TiUZ5jDaN8fRyqf%2BRzncNXcZbw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/4jb95TMzZ9xzLc6phDkdaGNbrbxO7vBGFAm31Gdn6h766Sf3acARvDw//HR8/%2Bf&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Li/4WHV3XQ566RyauIHOK5p29AEdc3xerpTrqxPGUE3MR53e2IfiYyWBbDuCfIhUZaXMkylmS9wJ/07%2BPChUlQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ulwkmBXjK3zXBVt7lU2f%2BfGPp0RSra2cP3sIpMqO2UIGF6IsGjnbmO9sRWDuX2Tv&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    228
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.28
SP1   SP CITY             1.95
ALS   ALS                  .20

2005 12005007  30 376520 SEALY LAMAR ORLANDO                                                              10.98         10.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.64
SP1   SP CITY             4.84
ALS   ALS                  .50

2005 12005022  30 376524 ARMSTRONG ROGER LEE                                                               7.99          7.99
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.55
W01   WESTMOORE            .86
ALS   ALS                  .58

2005 12005035  30 376533 MEARS RENEE                                                                       4.21          4.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
Q01   CC FIRE              .79
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 12005047  30 376537 COOK MICHAEL EVERETT                                                             29.98         29.98
CTY   COUNTY TAX          12.42
CG1   CG CITY            11.47
ALS   ALS                 1.09
CGTAG CG TAG FEE           5.00

2005 12005053  30 376542 MCINTOSH JONATHON ALAN                                                            2.63          2.63
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.18
K01   CG FIRE              .26
ALS   ALS                  .19

2005 12005072  30 359405 BROWER KATHY LYNN                                                                14.21         14.21
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.65
W01   WESTMOORE           1.54
ALS   ALS                 1.02

2005 12005077  30 320290 SPENCER CATHERINE KENNEDY                                                         7.01          7.01
CTY   COUNTY TAX           5.60
N01   ES FIRE              .92
ALS   ALS                  .49

2005 12005101  30 356390 MCCASKILL KENNETH DAVID                                                           2.50          2.50
CTY   COUNTY TAX           2.05
J01   RB FIRE              .27
ALS   ALS                  .18

2005 12005189  30 376602 TAYLOR CHRISTINA MARIE                                                           10.22         10.22
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.46
K01   CG FIRE             1.02
ALS   ALS                  .74

2005 12005247  30 376632 JONES REBECCA LYNN                                                              129.69        129.69
CTY   COUNTY TAX          63.79
AB1   AB CITY            60.29
ALS   ALS                 5.61

2005 12005258  30 376639 HASSELL THOMAS POATE                                                             11.90         11.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.05
TT1   TT CITY             5.32
ALS   ALS                  .53

2005 12005331  30 376681 BLACK WILLIAM LEE                                                                90.41         90.41
CTY   COUNTY TAX          25.39
T01   WP FIRE             2.79
ALS   ALS                 2.23

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=umVwtmp25KAxKq5kds9f3O7hUa9eg9iXtNBsWyPkTvGm3IQC7/bOASAizcs2bymyfqN%2BhP8pVi9qUeyOJrfbUQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LVCJk2xxBl6jIgtov37T0mFsSw/Y%2BoDW%2BCyzCCZqUc0i2SbB3XAXbYifRiarCk1Y&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9CAR3FHsTYFfl4BKScBRq9L0nb4F%2BLWLVtWdZtFfxbcacvMEyRQR98jeL90JwqWzxik3yv4HL/Vo24I91mRZ7g==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MjDwwh9n8v2OoaeSQy4kpPi4BOe0zPg218qv94I2VYjFrNaxKpyElS7T6nOD8ILX&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oVGVdXy2KRUIYEd4DYnCXcJfzyMaQHX%2Bd%2B3dIDut9wGxR/wqpeIr7JKDTe1GRxeR2P4EekrrCyNZUoDBFDmFYg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aitqksVQLE/xDPLT8EqXmhCIBq2bPJMtJsbysVkN58FGGR2oz%2Bo1/8ap8ML1cIsn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oz6Vc6Q3e852CGGfo1JB1JXHStyXuVTo7GbTzm5Z36nkq24y725HpsuqXaaQFii3F/BAEhxwShfk9/Kpxf8rSw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8M%2BP/W5htm1K08r%2BQaMJdfndnDBnl/sFwgzgw16aPtQ0hG8bqXzBAUMS%2ByiJjIz&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CD%2BHuUhDMCp8YbS3/y7Rwu1Um2RZHfWCQvZ14k4gVKkvZrYH%2BZAT83xwyVZH%2BEAqAyDecaMFH/9dZuKgShLwWw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JIe84GdA7XjpvaF3livKFyEWu%2B5P8T8DwUWr9D%2BhY7G2iUCMx5RudjKMBZeg%2Bi9C&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kqUfTFZSugj0MQCXawbYTJMtvIgUSV8GC71tAmfxKITWpcBQJqH00d9I/a4%2BcX7ECSuggRqgoXa46inanjOw7A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AOVt1MAcULntkZrXPZEddUtPCJuFIBEicaegS5G90JQBLZv7f7jIO//HDqZWDT1T&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rj3GgIHn0Bsk9LNilukUKVSkgLpxbAnK7ySXSFGGNk14O4rrDWlaNiqYK6KOXEQmEtt8idImaPNU7EUhmPna0A==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r5UtQIYXNBihOhs/dKL5xzJnPIDJKbtNxJ/czDGVbc8lvPW1lFh4gpb0M8jGkTpV&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FWXn1VhSlMC7cJoiPQ7MHyphj%2BEZlYFNzQK5CrlOf6QrH7TO%2B6OD6Fyn2XUYPMlyMMqKTknjX%2BkJBdj%2BzhvIlQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SkHTWfPRNYsF2kMe/RIijkjEM%2ByxuOtuA0iL/V6VVFDh7v3WhK/LuRULeLtlrXz9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6JL17DI5zv3S0tqn7IKDN8G0hlLQ/oeJaKOPp1G85o1bdmmmSYLiY/zCmczq7elY5n00%2BaQXcKaH7gZ9XuFMQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1b9BejcR%2B4eEnVPnGtw2Z0QOhptxd1x1dJ8fIhNUPQDgJLzd0JTAwQhn2IAlL9vQ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bGxeUJLJZHudFT/i3ktUjI95Gf451Ohd03PMRlXRKT%2Bi6jozbJazITf1OeVrQq9p5AlOLb8pBlg%2Bd2/O9tUyJg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IpimKmGINJUuCfKfzBYy5T7oDeaI8wmIhSUaYSLWAeFBMkiDB7mKLDjV3XBg9R6z&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BgG30N993cv6CZy5Jr8Q1qVorSke8OAYD4Lj0AbWerfpdJTCHRLoPfiHWezT5PhPlWBA/BGsc6flhwpoENqMCg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHJTiq7JfMIn/jQh2YAgTQrs%2BMxjguHaLKcz0VlMHOT/i%2BNCfSMOvhOLJK0ssXDu&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZvovmIAcOryEj2DkVL2QVfWN0VHM/jORtCfZaSsU9OjC4vZuOFM2Xj1apEnUAHaWRz8jarNBtYGXjiHlbhxww==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8CK63rXqAYMRE29Kh6qMzhLjvhlXpSyEFvKOlEkdFe6bBYfgJbUx3QmpgqNSV4QQ&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    229
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
GARN  GARNISH            60.00

2005 12005345  30 374062 JOHNSON JASON LUCAS                                                              12.32         12.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.19
K01   CG FIRE             1.23
ALS   ALS                  .90

2005 12005383  30 376708 TORRES FRANCISCO ORTIZ                                                           87.90         87.90
CTY   COUNTY TAX          34.63
RB1   RB CITY            50.23
ALS   ALS                 3.04

2005 12005388  30 376712 KERR TRAVIS JAMES                                                                48.84         48.84
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.65
PH1   PH CITY             7.25
ALS   ALS                  .94
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 12005414  30 376727 CORRIGAN TIMOTHY BRION                                                          108.68        108.68
CTY   COUNTY TAX          40.45
SP1   SP CITY            34.67
ALS   ALS                 3.56
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 12005484  30 376765 SZMAGALSKI ROSEMARY ELIZABETH                                                    71.42         71.42
CTY   COUNTY TAX          35.13
AB1   AB CITY            33.20
ALS   ALS                 3.09

2005 12005612  30 376840 BRAVO OSCAR GOMEZ                                                                13.11         13.11
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.19
L01   CMFDMVTX            2.02
ALS   ALS                  .90

2005 12005615  30 376843 SPENDLEY CHRISTOPHER                                                            924.60        924.60
CTY   COUNTY TAX         475.36
SP1   SP CITY           407.45
ALS   ALS                41.79

2005 12005681  30 376881 KELLIS JOSHUA DAVID                                                               4.61          4.61
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.78
W01   WESTMOORE            .50
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 12005774  30 376806 MCNEIL ALICE DOWDY                                                               21.17         21.17
CTY   COUNTY TAX          10.89
SP1   SP CITY             9.31
ALS   ALS                  .97

2005 12005893  30 332276 MARSH JAMES EARL                                                                 17.19         17.19
CTY   COUNTY TAX           8.74
TT1   TT CITY             7.68
ALS   ALS                  .77

2005 12005923  30 372817 NOTARIO ISAAC MARTINEZ                                                            3.94          3.94
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.14
N01   ES FIRE              .52
ALS   ALS                  .28

2005 12005928  30 377019 PAYNE JODIE MARIE                                                               219.75        219.75
CTY   COUNTY TAX          97.55
SP1   SP CITY            83.62
ALS   ALS                 8.58
OTHER COST               30.00

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zhDy1wu9gp4qggPEfYNUBlsFiPs08lqow0rQ9yD3Vy5CwdUDiVLZFQH38Wo7goI1rkbLajVNNrfiIQVfXHn8HQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OcCMeGiMz8uYbYES8kMRw%2BKLr/IWfB1ajGlyrBLIxZb1S5JWhzvpXB4m4wLc8gDq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QONvNh%2BmgjLlckYqhSfMsAnW7KrUZqMAJu1E5nPnZVkLDSPDwnN/x6noixdjwQJhv4p3WLci4MdklsJT/9aA5w==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FePMHORVFwZunX78xaqhZwhJx/HMYXtmU8FYI6eYFZQTAHeBAcOdjdjpVZZmgKlD&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t7mMQzUS0BDvJroLs8fkrgbui3qdFzMEQVaVnJCQZ8qUR9Y2iid5bhL9jnW6ZhkFkPGvASF2Vt4eeD1K9FEkVg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iVbXeOnSQn1oevBYqvnBOm9PzCYnk82Pu/UrPiaDIvunay%2BTzbh4dZk02gvQXGz9&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mp6%2BeGeF522YVFrtnLedhC1%2B3Mnupa5fD86HQkswom8G%2BpeRyswiZ7CDsG8TiTFJzQQYWTRBAUza2v%2BEmSSlvw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zu%2B62/2Sd84lwjUY0TTp6jENNGdw4mVkgNzrj1/SKDnW7poqqKh7mLITuIR8V%2BkJ&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9/UY2D2ScmcLmuw609QfeHDItLWE8gWi0zpcuOwLWPCUxj4nloi0LaCFjHT0wNju%2Bki/IM0u9Z6R9vfTH1DbBA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oNaGiNqhLmhQo4XluTuFvgRArVDGT0SOa60ZH7dLUTCcn2WEQ%2BYyTTtLlOEqw51D&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o9rOYosfWG7JuXTOXnxc3ZmZ7V5gr05v/DH44PXgwyliuY%2BEPZ2fofLTUebwxENfzJ1Rk1piyvihhs%2B5AU%2BGdw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8N58kYnCgf0zuhLveQURnD5Iu3rv2z1loCo7QkXrnQVMhJuDggCJ2C7k3e6rJUh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e%2BrVsb/dZbkLoGq3UC6G2g4WkSWNp6n6qOlFMyFhYn8z8WdIRiDkqSUmjKxehDXVrZNl7u5Lo0BjomG%2Bfd9hDg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/S5Rd04f07UC7tUsWZr0Nda2kfacMMK0Rckk2gHhoPu/2rJszcrwzHMcsOH3Ninq&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cIaexuR2jW5wpaO/GrPn%2BuhWi/EE3YLPCpReI436slBx44YFa%2BKFD5xtfU4pHzTzx2tR0zI%2BOYuFcRDAKynOQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P4CgjWNsk%2B82NEGTFr43hy3eTc2hE3VNoPuoZp1XQ0p3nGDVcfHI%2BLcX/q1n49fG&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=21MGE0DeAXU1UPsbtihf9vpERf6CoY98s4kOAphSQjuHxiJSLoEOLv8GwnX9kYcn2XVMTQvK5n/KJGyF66WZtw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ns7GyzM8SY0RhcPGUE%2B4SvwsdmQiBKsPz9RSU8WxneLIbQImJ40ahLR5q1VYATGh&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMgvspuheN6%2BnsY8hxsBtGT%2Bh7ENGWzH1opLBJgP1rum/CTYChsK4iF1%2BfowVMpQvQKeFpwU9DwZbM8KJYdUEg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x5rz0%2BIjrtNX4WI%2BZe0x%2BalvpyKjCuKIgJydIC4XZmKWKF1guH2/4b2JROz1v5W/&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XeUm2tr06jhzpIURq5G2GJk2kkqkrYvDtumlKpw9LksQzZoxO0laONjIkLbtOTE9FSTvL649yipTK5IlVa%2BOkw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuxbOPqVfjVxfEmDf2mRCYbcjkjvwTuNf7YdnyUeLlIP/SDsUthLMurHwG6CY%2BmA&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUp%2BQ41kCWbTH09%2B6mBdCv6HQ5/zW58lpfrem9w2N0KWb/KFcL9GXZ7r4pbe9JSop1WOqjHbtvGVLDOcTFjeNg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gqXbp6HNss5G8UYsPW8UWt7s%2BniyUH/FgN%2BDP/7YBhdBLgeA3%2BSt7vuWi0IDJUWp&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    230
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
YEAR BILL CAT ACCOUNT CUSTOMER REFERENCE UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT

CHARGE CHARGE DESC CHARGE AMT
____ _________ ___ __________ ________________________________________ ________________________________ _____________ _____________

 
2005 12006315  30 377140 MID ATLANTIC BLENDED PRODUCTS INC                                                77.69         77.69

CTY   COUNTY TAX          43.91
PH1   PH CITY            29.92
ALS   ALS                 3.86

2005 12006329  30 377143 ZIMMERLI BRENDA TROYER                                                           15.36         15.36
CTY   COUNTY TAX           6.05
RB1   RB CITY             8.78
ALS   ALS                  .53

2005 12006376  30 362620 LOFRESE JOSEPH PAUL                                                              61.32         61.32
CTY   COUNTY TAX          30.50
PB1   PB CITY            28.25
ALS   ALS                 2.57

2005 12006456  30 362657 CAVINESS BOBBY LEE                                                                4.00          4.00
CTY   COUNTY TAX           1.62
RB1   RB CITY             2.24
ALS   ALS                  .14

2005 12006530  30 377181 BOISSELLE CALEB JOSEPH                                                           45.35         45.35
CTY   COUNTY TAX          11.74
A01   SP FIRE             2.58
ALS   ALS                 1.03
OTHER COST               30.00

2005 12006536  30 339913 STAFFORD JULIA MAE                                                                7.59          7.59
CTY   COUNTY TAX           3.73
AB1   AB CITY             3.53
ALS   ALS                  .33

2005 12006553  30 377184 RODIGUEZ JOSEPH SR                                                               43.10         43.10
CTY   COUNTY TAX          21.20
AB1   AB CITY            20.04
ALS   ALS                 1.86

2005 12006634  30 377213 SMITH GINIFFER CATHERINE                                                         69.62         69.62
CTY   COUNTY TAX           4.46
CA1   CAMERON             4.78
ALS   ALS                  .38
OTHER COST               60.00

2005 12006641  30 377215 SCOTT AARON CHRISTIAN                                                            79.72         79.72
CTY   COUNTY TAX          42.09
E01   SL FIRE             3.93
ALS   ALS                 3.70
OTHER COST               30.00

 
TOTAL MOTOR VEHICLE      43,437.93     43,437.93

 
TOTAL 2005      43,437.93     43,437.93

 
GRAND TOTAL      94,145.40     94,145.40

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eOIhxSINhZEOOHYGHaJ9UMGcfZXHMan2IO1/E5AM0mwFP17IV8x9CD0dqEuQAKSH2r6zEmwLUAtr6OHXwuQwkg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VdIspsplZ8RvbxiXJuqVzFN9yqZMmy6rABQLEPjeeF8Muir07WN7MvrzPTgXfV9F&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b7i9yVi0VcQYnl8KpDL7R8UylOLZe1IdTKUCP9%2B846JlY31RX3m6thIv539FAG%2BFBO/uyxzBT56P1uXY48P1Yg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wfkM/hI2boLE6NTFykXHdGOHSMBHVbWXCBz56hUiKItOPDf5Blir1plxGtN2S4N7&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MhknY2LayJhhZ1kHXmToY7/CR8/7dTajCMCp5UlcmyXQTj9o5uJABAplMM/aDfFxxXrjyL3kCZkwyvaPIMf3tw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZdlnnGfP91I%2BOxc2MxlxffaY8TVSkhWP7A%2BQtO74iQgqlXxj022Wf2CqIBfoQ%2Bc&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hUAm7JH2IvB1S56aSeRDLPP4UQ85Vf59PJ%2BCZkYEqAfphRqCergA57WmjVsTaYmqwRz3iejXJmrOiwyYymnMJQ==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EC06%2BgnGZojQ9moMUH7CVudv45Karxs/4HYk2/%2BSN0qHbRLJd4vwG3ok5Cn588/P&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h6srF6gEFkpsTu8zUcxkT/cR8LxT87hWKDDIUEXZC3KRL9y775agvln0Uv8QCZFqqqmhcDqASGKHCRDzwP5i4Q==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ynlb0o7lz4zVRHLuD02CIX3fWyc1mvtAoD3ogC48UXkOlNQSZIV3WWaT2g6jPwMC&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cN5iJKiPjw6d3nKZzx2wf2BnDnA7sH7nV4izaI7kxt3avNU9GWknty7NG0jZowY/jSUZA9g24/69MhoL6ngHAw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=79cAPwzJmPXmSaxnRVWRmIILkMLeOXb5kPBZmLWghnOliqMPi/2BUIysmXc5C3dd&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vM8U7YLS8qJTfkkE6Q%2BYqX4uYUWwbthNfg/aSVhNvrHjY%2BZqX5ze%2BFf4lLVD%2BeL1QPGWZwizXt78Z9SOgwywpg==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BfeMk69nKhywyxL%2BRz1ewtut37wdBpXhA41rsqIQ6%2Bx13gRqozktLVMFkJmff/ea&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OCxUkaSQ0IAb39cimpxs/E62aADW%2B7wDNsk3TBtubWjFPdTRvbOJyUBJ9eaIt8sguQSxK%2BxHYL8SLyhs6f6FNA==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c31XZtaug6PxUAU31LQr9euA2L04VZSAlQ/1/FSlsOsA1BzaumOnduvJd6jjIRBn&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTR7zoAXgdmjVPKAAml17uvYnJ3WO5GPcGZsBYZsl/yZthbqEvjE6kgUxC1ZSZyMQ6ignmhg%2B8u1ud6M8GrqGw==&
https://munis.moorecountync.gov/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFbU5WsKMeP1R/sn0SZDzRc/opD9qeahMFRG%2BVJ%2B1SgbjLy2Mf0NjyAxnmByYFlh&


 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    231
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff

 
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
CHARGE DESCRIPTION UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT
______ ________________________________________ ______________ ______________

 
ALS   ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT MOTOR VEHICLE              23.25          23.25
B01   CRESTLINE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                2.82           2.82
C01   PINEBLUFF FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                1.57           1.57
CTY   COUNTY MOTOR VEHICLES TAXES                     253.21         253.21
H01   CIRCLE V FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                 5.00           5.00
OTHER COST FEE                                        170.00         170.00
P01   ABERDEEN FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                 1.83           1.83
SP1   SOUTHERN PINES MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               20.95          20.95
WP1   WHISPERING PINES MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES            122.30         122.30

 
TOTAL 2002         600.93         600.93

 
A01   SOUTHERN PINES FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES           2.61           2.61
AB1   ABERDEEN MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                    405.05         405.05
ALS   ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT MOTOR VEHICLE             354.33         354.33
B01   CRESTLINE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                 .46            .46
C01   PINEBLUFF FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               25.20          25.20
CG1   CARTHAGE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                     34.10          34.10
CGTAG CARTHAGE MV TAG FEE                              15.00          15.00
CTY   COUNTY MOTOR VEHICLES TAXES                   4,182.66       4,182.66
D01   PINEHURST FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               16.57          16.57
E01   SEVEN LAKES FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES              5.64           5.64
F01   WEST END FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                23.48          23.48
G01   EASTWOOD FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE  TAXES               20.18          20.18
GARN  GARNISHMENT                                      60.00          60.00
H01   CIRCLE V FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                59.46          59.46
J01   ROBBINS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLETAXES                  39.25          39.25
K01   CARTHAGE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                16.91          16.91
L01   CAMERON FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                 32.09          32.09
M01   HIGHFALLS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               14.45          14.45
N01   EAGLE SPRINGS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES           14.25          14.25
OTHER COST FEE                                      1,091.47       1,091.47
P01   ABERDEEN FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                66.28          66.28
PB1   PINEBLUFF MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                    34.45          34.45
PH1   PINEHURST MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                    54.20          54.20
Q01   CRAINS CREEK FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES            65.74          65.74
RB1   ROBBINS MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                      59.06          59.06
SP1   SOUTHERN PINES MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES              546.24         546.24
T01   WHISPERING PINES FIRE MOTOR VEH TAXES             3.65           3.65
TT1   TAYLORTOWN MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                   29.04          29.04
VA1   VASS MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                         57.92          57.92
W01   WESTMOORE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               15.44          15.44
WP1   WHISPERING PINES MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES            137.04         137.04

 
TOTAL 2003       7,482.22       7,482.22

 
A01   SOUTHERN PINES FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES         112.18         112.18
AB1   ABERDEEN MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                  2,195.54       2,195.54
ALS   ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT MOTOR VEHICLE           2,080.43       2,080.43
B01   CRESTLINE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               62.23          62.23
C01   PINEBLUFF FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES              246.68         246.68
CA1   CAMERON MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                     157.39         157.39



 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    232
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff

 
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
CHARGE DESCRIPTION UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT
______ ________________________________________ ______________ ______________

 
CG1   CARTHAGE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                    336.49         336.49
CGTAG CARTHAGE MV TAG FEE                             156.93         156.93
CTY   COUNTY MOTOR VEHICLES TAXES                  24,704.61      24,704.61
D01   PINEHURST FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES              150.70         150.70
E01   SEVEN LAKES FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES             33.23          33.23
F01   WEST END FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                53.26          53.26
FF1   FOXFIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                     185.49         185.49
G01   EASTWOOD FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE  TAXES              170.74         170.74
GARN  GARNISHMENT                                     337.26         337.26
H01   CIRCLE V FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               194.06         194.06
J01   ROBBINS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLETAXES                 167.55         167.55
K01   CARTHAGE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               161.19         161.19
L01   CAMERON FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                232.82         232.82
M01   HIGHFALLS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               49.51          49.51
N01   EAGLE SPRINGS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES           64.04          64.04
OTHER COST FEE                                      3,615.55       3,615.55
P01   ABERDEEN FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               191.88         191.88
PB1   PINEBLUFF MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                   673.77         673.77
PH1   PINEHURST MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                 1,174.53       1,174.53
Q01   CRAINS CREEK FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES           189.54         189.54
RB1   ROBBINS MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                     652.03         652.03
SP1   SOUTHERN PINES MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES            3,230.10       3,230.10
T01   WHISPERING PINES FIRE MOTOR VEH TAXES            32.31          32.31
TT1   TAYLORTOWN MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                  381.17         381.17
VA1   VASS MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                        337.10         337.10
W01   WESTMOORE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               36.42          36.42
WP1   WHISPERING PINES MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES            257.59         257.59

 
TOTAL 2004      42,624.32      42,624.32

 
A01   SOUTHERN PINES FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES         114.35         114.35
AB1   ABERDEEN MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                  2,230.86       2,230.86
ALS   ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT MOTOR VEHICLE           2,068.58       2,068.58
B01   CRESTLINE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               57.78          57.78
C01   PINEBLUFF FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES              323.81         323.81
CA1   CAMERON MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                     328.10         328.10
CG1   CARTHAGE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                    271.38         271.38
CGTAG CARTHAGE MV TAG FEE                             138.73         138.73
CTY   COUNTY MOTOR VEHICLES TAXES                  23,839.99      23,839.99
D01   PINEHURST FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES              101.70         101.70
E01   SEVEN LAKES FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES             37.28          37.28
F01   WEST END FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                60.05          60.05
FF1   FOXFIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                     143.91         143.91
G01   EASTWOOD FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE  TAXES               78.10          78.10
GARN  GARNISHMENT                                   1,099.30       1,099.30
H01   CIRCLE V FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               197.03         197.03
J01   ROBBINS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLETAXES                 116.37         116.37
K01   CARTHAGE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               120.92         120.92
L01   CAMERON FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                291.93         291.93
M01   HIGHFALLS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               58.68          58.68
N01   EAGLE SPRINGS FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES          109.01         109.01
OTHER COST FEE                                      4,294.40       4,294.40



 
 
 

10/06/2016 15:11    |COUNTY OF MOORE |P    233
swestbrook          |BATCH 00050162:OVER-SHORT ADJUSTMENT PROCESS |arwrtoff

 
REASON CODE: O/U                                             

 
CHARGE DESCRIPTION UNPAID BAL WRITE-OFF AMT
______ ________________________________________ ______________ ______________

 
P01   ABERDEEN FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               110.39         110.39
PB1   PINEBLUFF MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                   235.91         235.91
PH1   PINEHURST MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                 1,235.44       1,235.44
Q01   CRAINS CREEK FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES           171.38         171.38
RB1   ROBBINS MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                     604.58         604.58
SP1   SOUTHERN PINES MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES            4,275.28       4,275.28
T01   WHISPERING PINES FIRE MOTOR VEH TAXES            50.86          50.86
TT1   TAYLORTOWN MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                  276.84         276.84
VA1   VASS MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES                        282.57         282.57
W01   WESTMOORE FIRE MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES               61.81          61.81
WP1   WHISPERING PINES MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES             50.61          50.61

 
TOTAL 2005      43,437.93      43,437.93

 
GRAND TOTAL      94,145.40      94,145.40

 
RECORDS SELECTED: 2,891

 
 

                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Westbrook, Sheri **                                         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.E.















        Agenda Item:    
        Meeting Date:  October 18, 2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Chris Butts, Information Technology Director    
 
DATE:  October 12, 2016   
 
SUBJECT: Globe Communications Contract Amendment No. 4 
 
PRESENTER: Chris Butts 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Approve Globe Communications Contract Amendment No 4.     
 
BACKGROUND: 
Globe Communications LLC is the county selected contractor installing a county fiber line to connect 
Moore County Parks and Recreation, Public Works and Animal Operations to the existing county 
network. The original scope of the project was to connect a fiber line from the Rick Rhyne Public 
Safety Center to Moore County Parks and Recreation by going down S. McNeill St and Highway 15-
501. When the application permit was submitted to Duke Energy Progress to attach to their power 
poles, they estimated a cost of $108,528 in make ready costs (pole replacements). This made the total 
cost of the project increase from $89,850 (the cost of installing fiber) to $198,378. This additional 
cost was not expected in the original project estimate. 
 
The county has worked with Globe Communications to connect Moore County Parks and 
Recreations, Public Works, and Animal Operations through an alternate route. The alternate route 
would connect fiber from Moore County DSS to Parks and Recreation using power poles along 
highway 15-501. Since the power poles have fewer attachments, Globe Communications and Duke 
Energy Progress have both stated they believe this will be a less costly route for any additional make 
ready costs that are not part of the contract with Globe Communications. 
 
At no additional cost, Globe Communications has agreed to bury the fiber between the DSS building 
and highway 15-501 so it will not interfere with the Veterans Memorial. There will also be buried 
fiber near Parks and Recreation where Duke Energy Progress denied power pole attachments. 
 
This amendment will extend the project date, scope, and cost in order to review the alternate route.  
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Globe Communications will submit a new application permit to Duke Energy Progress to attach to 
poles along highway 15-501 from Moore County DSS to Parks and Recreation. Once Duke Energy 
delivers the quote for the make ready cost, Moore County will review the cost and make a decision 
on the best route based on make ready cost. Once a route has been selected, we will notify Duke 
Energy Progress of which permits we will continue with. Any make ready cost will need to be paid to 
Duke Energy Progress who will then replace any poles necessary along the route. Globe 
Communications will then be permitted to install fiber along the approved route.  

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.F.



 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
The contract not to exceed amount will increase from $89,850 to $93,350. The increase in the 
contract is to cover the pre-engineering cost to obtain a new permit for the highway 15-501 alternate 
route. Make ready cost are not included in the contract to Globe Communications as those costs will 
be paid directly to Duke Energy Progress in a separate contract.  
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Recommend the Board to make a motion authorizing the Chairman to execute the contract 
amendment No. 4 with Globe Communications. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
Contract Amendment No. 4 with Globe Communications 
 



FN 16-0148d 

COUNTY OF MOORE CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 4 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
 
This Contract Amendment No. 4 (this “Amendment”), is made this 18th day of October, 2016, between 
the County of Moore (the “County”) and Globe Communications, LLC, ( the “Contractor”). 

 
WITNESSETH 

 
WHEREAS, the County and Contractor previously entered into an agreement on April 5, 2016, which 
was for the purpose of the installation of an aerially installed fiber line (the “Original Agreement”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the County and Contractor previously amended the Original Agreement via Contract 
Amendment No. 1, dated July 7, 2016, which was for the purpose of the Contractor assuming liability in 
connection with a Governmental Attachment Agreement entered into between the County and Duke 
Energy Progress, LLC, for the installation of the aerially installed fiber line upon Duke Energy’s poles; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the County and Contractor previously amended the Original Agreement via Contract 
Amendment No. 2, dated August 16, 2016, which was for the purpose of extending the term of the 
Original Agreement from August 31, 2016, to September 30, 2016, as the result of delays encountered 
with Duke Energy Progress, LLC; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County and Contractor previously amended the Original Agreement via Contract 
Amendment No. 3, dated September 20, 2016, to extend the term of the Original Agreement from 
September 30, 2016, to December 31, 2016, as the result of continued delays with Duke Energy Progress, 
LLC; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County and Contractor now desire to amend the Original Agreement to amend the scope 
of services to permit limited burial of the fiber line and alter the route so that it originates from the 
Department of Social Services, to increase the amount not to exceed by $3,500, from $89,850 to $93,350, 
and to extend the term of the Original Agreement through June 30, 2017, as the result of the route change 
and the necessity for Duke Energy to perform modifications to its equipment prior to the County’s 
installation of the fiber line. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements made herein, the 
parties agree as follows: 

 
1. The first sentence of Section 2 of the Original Agreement will be amended to read, “The term of 

this Contract is from April 5, 2016, through June 30, 2017; 
 

2. The first sentence of Section 3 of the Original Agreement will be amended to read, “The 
Contractor will receive from the County an amount not to exceed $93,350.00 as full 
compensation for the provision of Services as provided herein”; 
 

3. Attachment 1 to the Original Agreement will be deleted and Attachment 1 to this Amendment 4 
will be inserted; and 

 
4. Except as previously amended and as provided for by this Amendment 4, the Original Agreement 

will remain in full force and effect. 
 



FN 14-0186d Page 2 of 3 

The parties have expressed their agreement to these terms by causing this Contract Amendment No. 4 to 
be executed by their duly authorized officers or agents.  This Amendment is effective as of the date first 
written above. 
 
COUNTY OF MOORE  GLOBE COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 
 
 
    
Nick J. Picerno, Chairman  By:   
Moore County Board of Commissioners  Title:   
 
PREAUDIT CERTIFICATE 
This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act. 
 
  
Finance Officer 
 



ATTACHMENT 1 

FN 14-0186d Page 3 of 3 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
 

A. The Contractor will provide all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to install one 72-
strand single mode optical fiber cable between the data room located at the County’s 
Department of Social Services, the County’s Public Works facilities, and the County’s 
facilities located at Hillcrest Park.  The Contractor will also provide all engineering, 
permitting, splicing, and testing to ensure the functionality of the optical fiber. 

 
The Contractor will install six strand laterals from the main line to the Public Works facilities 
and to the County’s facilities located at Hillcrest Park.  All strands will terminate at the 
County’s Department of Social Services at a location identified by the County. 

 
B. All plans for the installation must be approved by the County prior to any Services being 

provided by the Contractor.  No plan will be approved that, in the County’s sole opinion, 
visually interferes with the Veterans Memorial located adjacent to the Department of Social 
Services. 
 

C. All Services will be performed to the satisfaction of the County. 
 



Agenda Item: 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2106 

 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:      
   
FROM: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney 
 
DATE:  October 13, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for Well Site 3 
 
REQUEST: 
Adopt a resolution accepting the negotiated offer of $3,000 for certain real property known as Well 
Site 3, having Parcel ID/LRK #00991610 and authorizing the upset bid process. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The County acquired by warranty deed certain real property upon which it operated a well referred to 
as Well Site 3.  Since that time the County has abandoned the well pursuant to the standards of the 
North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the property is no longer in use.   
 
The property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the property is not 
considered a part of the community, may lack an easement for ingress and egress, and does not grant 
the owner access to the amenities provided by the community of Seven Lakes West.   
 
On October 10, 2016, the County received an offer for Well Site 3 in the amount of $3,000 from the 
Seven Lakes West Landowners Association.  According to the Moore County Tax Department, the 
property has an appraised land value of $17,500. 
 
As part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless against any and 
all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning the property. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
After adopting the Resolution, the County will begin the upset bid process.  The Clerk to the Board 
will advertise the negotiated offer and upset bid process.  The bid process will continue until a 10-
day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the 
amount of the final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners.  The County Board of 
Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, which it will do within 30 
days after the final upset bid period has passed.  Closing on the sale of the property will occur within 
30 days of approval of the final high offer.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Selling the property will generate a minimum of $3,000 in one-time revenue.  In addition, selling the 
property will generate future property tax revenue for the County.  
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to adopt the attached resolution acknowledging receipt of the offer of $3,000.00 and 
authorizing the upset bid process, and authorize the Chairman to sign all necessary documents. 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.G.



SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for Well Site 3 
2. Map of Property 
3. Public Notice  



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR WELL SITE 3 

  
 

WHEREAS, the County of Moore owns certain real property located at 4414 NC Highway 211, Seven 
Lakes, Moore County, North Carolina, being known and more particularly described as Well Site 3 and 
having Parcel ID/LRK #00991610; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property was acquired by the Moore Water and Sewer Authority (“MOWASA”) on 
December 10, 1990, for the purposes of operating a water system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property was transferred to the County by MOWASA on October 1, 1999; and 
 
WHEREAS, since that time, the County has abandoned the well pursuant to the standards of the North 

Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the property is not presently in use; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless against 

any and all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the property 

is not considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and egress, and does not grant the 
owner access to the amenities provided by the community of Seven Lakes West; and 

 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160A-269 permits the County to sell real property by 

negotiated offer and upset bid; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners acknowledges receipt of an offer from the Seven Lakes West 

Landowners Association in the amount of $3,000.00 for the property described above; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association has paid the required five percent deposit 
on its offer. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Moore resolves that: 

 
1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes sale of the property described above through the upset 

bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 160A-269; and 
 
2. The Clerk to the Board shall cause a notice of the proposed sale to be published.  The notice shall 

describe the property and the amount of the offer, and shall state the terms under which the offer 
may be upset; and 

 
3. Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their offer 

to the office of Clerk to the Board within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  At the 
conclusion of the 10-day period, the Clerk to the Board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest such bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest amount, 
the first such bid received will become the new offer.  In order for a bid to be considered, the 
bidder must be current on payment of all property taxes owed to the County; and 

 



4. If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Clerk to the Board shall cause a new notice of upset bid 
to be published, and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any 
qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be 
reported to the Board of Commissioners; and 

 
5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than ten percent (10%) of 

the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of that offer; and 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent 
(5%) of the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier’s check, or certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 
subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  The County will return the deposit of the 
final high bidder at closing; and 

 
7. The terms of the final sale are: 

 
 The property is sold in its current condition, as is, and the County gives no warranty with 

respect to usability of the property; and  
 The County must approve the final high bid before the sale is closed; and 
 Closing will occur within 30 days of approval of the final bid at the  Office of the Moore 

County Attorney; and  
 The Buyer is responsible for ad valorem taxes for the current year (non-prorated); and 
 The Buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check or by certified check at the time of the 

closing. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before the final high 
bid is approved and the right to reject at any time all bids; and 

 
9. If no qualifying upset bid is received after the initial public notice, the offer set forth above is 

hereby accepted.  The appropriate county officials are authorized to execute the instruments 
necessary to convey the property to the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association. 

 
ADOPTED this 18th day of October, 2016 by the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 

 
COUNTY OF MOORE 
 
 
  
Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Laura M. Williams 
Clerk to the Board 



10/13/2016 ConnectGIS Feature Report

http://mooregisweb.moorecountync.gov/ConnectGIS_v6/DownloadFile.ashx?i=_ags_mapf77a1a6950f74e769c31708cc6e46d6ex.htm&t=print 1/1

Moore_mgd
Printed October 13, 2016
See Below for Disclaimer

GIS DISCLAIMER All the information contained on this media is prepared for the inventory of real property found within Moore County. All data is compiled from
recorded deeds, plats, and other public records and data. Users of this data are hereby notified that the aforementioned public primary information sources should be
consulted for verification of the information. All information contained herein was created for the County's internal use. Moore County, its agents and employees make
NO warranty as to the correctness or accuracy of the information set forth on this media whether express or implied, in fact or in law, including without limitation the
implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular use. Any resale of this data is strictly prohibited in accordance with North Carolina General Statute 132‐
10. Grid is based on North Carolina State Plane Coordinate System NAD83 ﴾feet﴿.



PUBLIC NOTICE 
SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY 

WELL SITE 3 
 

An offer of $3,000 has been submitted for the purchase of certain property owned by the 
County of Moore known Well Site 3, having Parcel ID/LRK #00991610 which is located at 4414 
NC Highway 211, Seven Lakes, Moore County, North Carolina, and more particularly described 
as follows: 

 
BEGINNING at a new iron pipe located in the western right of 
way of the Carolina and Western Railroad, said Stake being S 
42°23'18”E 685.18 feet from the intersection of said right of way 
with the center line of Dogwood Road, the entrance road to Seven 
Lakes West; thence as said railroad right of way, S 42°23'l8”E 
200.28 ft to a new iron pipe; thence as a new line S 47°36'42”W 
231.32 ft to a new iron pipe in the Seven Lakes West boundary; 
thence as said boundary line N 27°34'34”W 82.21 ft to an existing 
concrete monument, thence N 27 48'59”W 9.98 ft to a new iron 
pipe, corner of Lot 5714; thence as the line of Lot 5714, N 
21°20'13”W 118.89 ft to the* point of beginning, containing 
40,271 square feet more or less, being a portion of the property 
designated as Longleaf, Inc. as recorded in Plat Cabinet 2, Slide 
152, Moore County Registry. 
 

This description comes from the instrument recorded at Deed Book 755, Page 104, of the Moore 
County Registry.  The instrument transferring the property to the County may be found in the 
instrument recorded in Deed Book 1556, Page 98, of the Moore County Registry. 
 
 The County’s easement to the property is as follows: 
 

The aforesaid Lot has a 20 feet wide access easement from 
Dogwood Rd. (Seven Lakes West Entrance), adjacent to the 
railroad right of way to said lot, the eastern boundary is described 
as follows:  Beginning at the intersection of the centerline of 
Dogwood Road and the western right of way line of the Carolina 
and Western Railroad; thence as said western line of said railroad, 
S 42°23’18”E 685.18 feet to the northern most corner of the 
aforesaid lot.  This easement is also conveyed herewith. 

 
(Deed Book 755, Page 104, Moore County Registry).  Please be aware that the County makes 
no guarantee as to the sufficiency of this easement for purposes of ingress or egress to the 
property. 
 
 The Property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the 
property is not considered a part of the community, may lack an easement for ingress and 



egress, and does not grant the owner access to the amenities provided by the community of 
Seven Lakes West. 
 
 Please be aware that this is an abandoned well site, which has been abandoned 
pursuant to the standards of the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality.  
As part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless 
against any and all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning 
the property.  
 

Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their 
offer to the office of the Clerk to the Board, 1 Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC 28327, by 5:00 
P.M., November 2, 2016.  At that time the clerk to the board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest qualifying bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest 
amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer. 

 
A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer to an amount not less than $3,200.  

In order for a bid to be considered, the bidder must be current on payment of all property taxes 
owed to the County.   

             
A qualifying higher bid must be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent (5%) 

of the bid.  The deposit must be made in cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 
subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  If the final high bidder refuses at any time 
to close sale, their deposit will be forfeited to the County. 

 
The process of advertising and accepting upset bids will continue until a 10-day period has 

passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the 
final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners. 

 
The County Board of Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is 

closed, which it will do within 30 days after the final upset bid period has passed.  The County 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids at any time. 

 
The buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check at closing. 
 
Inquiries about the property and the sale may be made to the Clerk to the Board, 1 

Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC, or at telephone (910) 947-4006 during normal business hours. 



Agenda Item: 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2106 

 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:      
   
FROM: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney 
 
DATE:  October 13, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for Well Site 9 
 
REQUEST: 
Adopt a resolution accepting the negotiated offer of $5,000 for certain real property known as Well 
Site 9, having Parcel ID/LRK #00991611 and authorizing the upset bid process. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The County acquired by warranty deed certain real property upon which it operated a well referred to 
as Well Site 9.  Since that time the County has abandoned the well pursuant to the standards of the 
North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the property is no longer in use.   
 
The property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the property is not 
considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and egress, and does not grant the 
owner access to the amenities provided by the community of Seven Lakes West.   
 
On October 10, 2016, the County received an offer for Well Site 9 in the amount of $5,000 from the 
Seven Lakes West Landowners Association.  According to the Moore County Tax Department, the 
property has an appraised land value of $7,350.  The property previously had a total appraised value 
of $13,150; however, a well house with an appraised building value of $5,800 was removed by the 
County, leaving only the land. 
 
As part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless against any and 
all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning the property. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
After adopting the Resolution, the County will begin the upset bid process.  The Clerk to the Board 
will advertise the negotiated offer and upset bid process.  The bid process will continue until a 10-
day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the 
amount of the final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners.  The County Board of 
Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, which it will do within 30 
days after the final upset bid period has passed.  Closing on the sale of the property will occur within 
30 days of approval of the final high offer.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Selling the property will generate a minimum of $5,000 in one-time revenue.  In addition, selling the 
property will generate future property tax revenue for the County.  
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to adopt the attached resolution acknowledging receipt of the offer of $5,000.00 and 
authorizing the upset bid process, and authorize the Chairman to sign all necessary documents. 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.H.



 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for Well Site 9 
2. Map of Property 
3. Public Notice  



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR WELL SITE 9 

  
 

WHEREAS, the County of Moore owns certain real property located at 124 Longleaf Dr., Seven Lakes, 
Moore County, North Carolina, being known and more particularly described as Well Site 9 and having 
Parcel ID/LRK #00991611; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property was acquired by the Moore Water and Sewer Authority (“MOWASA”) on 
December 10, 1990, for the purposes of operating a water system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property was transferred to the County by MOWASA on October 1, 1999; and 
 
WHEREAS, since that time, the County has abandoned the well pursuant to the standards of the North 

Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the property is not presently in use; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless against 

any and all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the property 

is not considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and egress, and does not grant the 
owner access to the amenities provided by the community of Seven Lakes West; and 

 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160A-269 permits the County to sell real property by 

negotiated offer and upset bid; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners acknowledges receipt of an offer from the Seven Lakes West 

Landowners Association in the amount of $5,000.00 for the property described above; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association has paid the required five percent deposit 
on its offer. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Moore resolves that: 

 
1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes sale of the property described above through the upset 

bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 160A-269; and 
 
2. The Clerk to the Board shall cause a notice of the proposed sale to be published.  The notice shall 

describe the property and the amount of the offer, and shall state the terms under which the offer 
may be upset; and 

 
3. Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their offer 

to the office of Clerk to the Board within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  At the 
conclusion of the 10-day period, the Clerk to the Board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest such bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest amount, 
the first such bid received will become the new offer.  In order for a bid to be considered, the 
bidder must be current on payment of all property taxes owed to the County; and 

 



4. If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Clerk to the Board shall cause a new notice of upset bid 
to be published, and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any 
qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be 
reported to the Board of Commissioners; and 

 
5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than ten percent (10%) of 

the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of that offer; and 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent 
(5%) of the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier’s check, or certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 
subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  The County will return the deposit of the 
final high bidder at closing; and 

 
7. The terms of the final sale are: 

 
 The property is sold in its current condition, as is, and the County gives no warranty with 

respect to usability of the property; and  
 The County must approve the final high bid before the sale is closed; and 
 Closing will occur within 30 days of approval of the final bid at the  Office of the Moore 

County Attorney; and  
 The Buyer is responsible for ad valorem taxes for the current year (non-prorated); and 
 The Buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check or by certified check at the time of the 

closing. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before the final high 
bid is approved and the right to reject at any time all bids; and 

 
9. If no qualifying upset bid is received after the initial public notice, the offer set forth above is 

hereby accepted.  The appropriate county officials are authorized to execute the instruments 
necessary to convey the property to the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association. 

 
ADOPTED this 18th day of October, 2016 by the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 

 
COUNTY OF MOORE 
 
 
  
Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Laura M. Williams 
Clerk to the Board 



10/14/2016 ConnectGIS Feature Report

http://mooregisweb.moorecountync.gov/ConnectGIS_v6/DownloadFile.ashx?i=_ags_mapd315fa2a2db24d3395d90088e7b40667x.htm&t=print 1/1

Moore_mgd
Printed October 14, 2016
See Below for Disclaimer

GIS DISCLAIMER All the information contained on this media is prepared for the inventory of real property found within Moore County. All data is compiled from
recorded deeds, plats, and other public records and data. Users of this data are hereby notified that the aforementioned public primary information sources should be
consulted for verification of the information. All information contained herein was created for the County's internal use. Moore County, its agents and employees make
NO warranty as to the correctness or accuracy of the information set forth on this media whether express or implied, in fact or in law, including without limitation the
implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular use. Any resale of this data is strictly prohibited in accordance with North Carolina General Statute 132‐
10. Grid is based on North Carolina State Plane Coordinate System NAD83 ﴾feet﴿.



PUBLIC NOTICE 
SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY 

WELL SITE 9 
 

An offer of $5,000 has been submitted for the purchase of certain property owned by the 
County of Moore known Well Site 9, having Parcel ID/LRK #00991611 which is located at 124 
Longleaf Dr., Seven Lakes, Moore County, North Carolina, and more particularly described as 
follows: 

 
Beginning at an established concrete monument in the northern 
right of way line of Longleaf Road, a private road, said concrete 
monument being N 30 58' 01” W 60 feet from an established 
concrete monument in the line of Lot 5433, Pine Valley Section, 
Seven Lakes West, as shown on the plat recorded in Plat Cabinet 1, 
Slide 185, Moore County Registry, running thence with the north 
line of Longleaf Road, as it curves to the right, which curve has the 
radius of 1,130.43 feet and cord course and distances of N.63 
28'58”E 175.41 feet to a stake; thence N 27 O8'34”W 216.69 feet 
to a stake; thence S. 62 51'2”W 200.00 to a stake; thence S 27 
08'34”E.216.42 feet to a stake in the northern line of Longleaf 
Road; thence with said line of Longleaf Road, N 59 01'59”W 24.66 
ft. to the Beginning, and containing 42,144 sq. ft., more or less. 
 

This description comes from the instrument recorded at Deed Book 755, Page 138, of the Moore 
County Registry.  The instrument transferring the property to the County may be found in the 
instrument recorded in Deed Book 1556, Page 98, of the Moore County Registry. 
 
 The Property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the 
property is not considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and 
egress, and does not grant the owner access to the amenities provided by the community of 
Seven Lakes West. 
 
 Please be aware that this is an abandoned well site, which has been abandoned 
pursuant to the standards of the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality.  
As part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless 
against any and all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning 
the property.  
 

Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their 
offer to the office of the Clerk to the Board, 1 Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC 28327, by 5:00 
P.M., November 2, 2016.  At that time the clerk to the board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest qualifying bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest 
amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer. 

 



A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer to an amount not less than $5,300.  
In order for a bid to be considered, the bidder must be current on payment of all property taxes 
owed to the County.   

             
A qualifying higher bid must be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent (5%) 

of the bid.  The deposit must be made in cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 
subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  If the final high bidder refuses at any time 
to close sale, their deposit will be forfeited to the County. 

 
The process of advertising and accepting upset bids will continue until a 10-day period has 

passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the 
final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners. 

 
The County Board of Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is 

closed, which it will do within 30 days after the final upset bid period has passed.  The County 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids at any time. 

 
The buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check at closing. 
 
Inquiries about the property and the sale may be made to the Clerk to the Board, 1 

Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC, or at telephone (910) 947-4006 during normal business hours. 



Agenda Item: 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2106 

 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:      
   
FROM: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney 
 
DATE:  October 13, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for Well Site 11A 
 
REQUEST: 
Adopt a resolution accepting the negotiated offer of $3,000 for certain real property known as Well 
Site 11A, having Parcel ID/LRK #00991602 and authorizing the upset bid process. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The County acquired by warranty deed certain real property upon which it operated a well referred to 
as Well Site 11A.  Since that time the County has abandoned the well pursuant to the standards of the 
North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the property is no longer in use.   
 
The property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the property is not 
considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and egress, and does not grant the 
owner access to the amenities provided by the community of Seven Lakes West.   
 
On October 10, 2016, the County received an offer for Well Site 11A in the amount of $3,000 from 
the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association.  According to the Moore County Tax Department, 
the property has an appraised land value of $8,750.  The property previously had a total appraised 
value of $17,690; however, a well house with an appraised building value of $8,940 was removed by 
the County, leaving only the land. 
 
As part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless against any and 
all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning the property. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
After adopting the Resolution, the County will begin the upset bid process.  The Clerk to the Board 
will advertise the negotiated offer and upset bid process.  The bid process will continue until a 10-
day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the 
amount of the final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners.  The County Board of 
Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, which it will do within 30 
days after the final upset bid period has passed.  Closing on the sale of the property will occur within 
30 days of approval of the final high offer.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Selling the property will generate a minimum of $3,000 in one-time revenue.  In addition, selling the 
property will generate future property tax revenue for the County.  
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to adopt the attached resolution acknowledging receipt of the offer of $3,000.00 and 
authorizing the upset bid process, and authorize the Chairman to sign all necessary documents. 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.I.



 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for Well Site 11A 
2. Map of Property 
3. Public Notice  



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR WELL SITE 11A 

  
WHEREAS, the County of Moore owns certain real property located at 188 Gateway Dr., Seven Lakes, 

Moore County, North Carolina, being known and more particularly described as Well Site 11A and having 
Parcel ID/LRK #00991602; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property was acquired by the Moore Water and Sewer Authority (“MOWASA”) on 
December 10, 1990, for the purposes of operating a water system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property was transferred to the County by MOWASA on October 1, 1999; and 
 
WHEREAS, since that time, the County has abandoned the well pursuant to the standards of the North 

Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the property is not presently in use; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless against 

any and all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the property 

is not considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and egress, and does not grant the 
owner access to the amenities provided by the community of Seven Lakes West; and 

 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160A-269 permits the County to sell real property by 

negotiated offer and upset bid; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners acknowledges receipt of an offer from the Seven Lakes West 

Landowners Association in the amount of $3,000.00 for the property described above; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association has paid the required five percent deposit 
on its offer. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Moore resolves that: 

 
1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes sale of the property described above through the upset 

bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 160A-269; and 
 
2. The Clerk to the Board shall cause a notice of the proposed sale to be published.  The notice shall 

describe the property and the amount of the offer, and shall state the terms under which the offer 
may be upset; and 

 
3. Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their offer 

to the office of Clerk to the Board within 10 days after the notice of sale is published.  At the 
conclusion of the 10-day period, the Clerk to the Board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest such bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest amount, 
the first such bid received will become the new offer.  In order for a bid to be considered, the 
bidder must be current on payment of all property taxes owed to the County; and 

 
4. If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Clerk to the Board shall cause a new notice of upset bid 

to be published, and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed without any 



qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the final high bid shall be 
reported to the Board of Commissioners; and 

 
5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than ten percent (10%) of 

the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of that offer; and 
 

6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent 
(5%) of the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier’s check, or certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 
subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  The County will return the deposit of the 
final high bidder at closing; and 

 
7. The terms of the final sale are: 

 
 The property is sold in its current condition, as is, and the County gives no warranty with 

respect to usability of the property; and  
 The County must approve the final high bid before the sale is closed; and 
 Closing will occur within 30 days of approval of the final bid at the  Office of the Moore 

County Attorney; and  
 The Buyer is responsible for ad valorem taxes for the current year (non-prorated); and 
 The Buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check or by certified check at the time of the 

closing. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before the final high 
bid is approved and the right to reject at any time all bids; and 

 
9. If no qualifying upset bid is received after the initial public notice, the offer set forth above is 

hereby accepted.  The appropriate county officials are authorized to execute the instruments 
necessary to convey the property to the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association. 

 
ADOPTED this 18th day of October, 2016 by the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 

 
COUNTY OF MOORE 
 
 
  
Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  
Laura M. Williams 
Clerk to the Board 



10/13/2016 ConnectGIS Feature Report

http://mooregisweb.moorecountync.gov/ConnectGIS_v6/DownloadFile.ashx?i=_ags_map3c5a909d90114700a1034c9256653c81x.htm&t=print 1/1

Moore_mgd
Printed October 13, 2016
See Below for Disclaimer

GIS DISCLAIMER All the information contained on this media is prepared for the inventory of real property found within Moore County. All data is compiled from
recorded deeds, plats, and other public records and data. Users of this data are hereby notified that the aforementioned public primary information sources should be
consulted for verification of the information. All information contained herein was created for the County's internal use. Moore County, its agents and employees make
NO warranty as to the correctness or accuracy of the information set forth on this media whether express or implied, in fact or in law, including without limitation the
implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular use. Any resale of this data is strictly prohibited in accordance with North Carolina General Statute 132‐
10. Grid is based on North Carolina State Plane Coordinate System NAD83 ﴾feet﴿.



PUBLIC NOTICE 
SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY 

WELL SITE 11A 
 

An offer of $3,000 has been submitted for the purchase of certain property owned by the 
County of Moore known Well Site 11A, having Parcel ID/LRK #00991602 which is located at 
188 Gateway Dr., Seven Lakes, Moore County, North Carolina, and more particularly described 
as follows: 

 
Beginning at a stake in Graham's north line described in Deed 
Book 357, page 346, Moore County Registry, said stake being N 
87°59'45”W 202.29 feet from the intersection of Graham's line, 
extended, with the center line of NC Highway 73, running thence 
with Graham's line, N 87°59'45”W 200 feet to a stake, thence N 
02°00'15” ft E 206.40 feet to a stake, thence S 87°59'45”E 200 feet 
to a stake; thence S 02°00'15”W 206.40 feet to the BEGINNING, 
containing 41,280 sq. feet, more or less. 
 

This description comes from the instrument recorded at Deed Book 755, Page 114, of the Moore 
County Registry.  The instrument transferring the property to the County may be found in the 
instrument recorded in Deed Book 1556, Page 98, of the Moore County Registry. 
 
 The Property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the 
property is not considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and 
egress, and does not grant the owner access to the amenities provided by the community of 
Seven Lakes West. 
 
 Please be aware that this is an abandoned well site, which has been abandoned 
pursuant to the standards of the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality.  
As part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless 
against any and all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning 
the property.  
 

Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their 
offer to the office of the Clerk to the Board, 1 Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC 28327, by 5:00 
P.M., November 2, 2016.  At that time the clerk to the board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest qualifying bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest 
amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer. 

 
A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer to an amount not less than $3,200.  

In order for a bid to be considered, the bidder must be current on payment of all property taxes 
owed to the County.   

             
A qualifying higher bid must be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent (5%) 

of the bid.  The deposit must be made in cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 



subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  If the final high bidder refuses at any time 
to close sale, their deposit will be forfeited to the County. 

 
The process of advertising and accepting upset bids will continue until a 10-day period has 

passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the 
final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners. 

 
The County Board of Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is 

closed, which it will do within 30 days after the final upset bid period has passed.  The County 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids at any time. 

 
The buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check at closing. 
 
Inquiries about the property and the sale may be made to the Clerk to the Board, 1 

Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC, or at telephone (910) 947-4006 during normal business hours. 



  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  10/18/2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Caroline Ly Xiong, Chief Finance Officer 
  
DATE: 10/14/16 
  
SUBJECT: Limited Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 - 2010 LOB Bonds & USDA Bonds 

Refunding 
 
PRESENTER:  Caroline Ly Xiong 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 

1. Request the Board to approve the engagement letter with Robert W. Baird & Co. for the 
Underwriting Services, contingent upon the approval of the County Attorney and Chief 
Finance Officer.  

2. Request the Board to approve the contract with Bingham Arbitrage Services Incorporated for 
the Verification Services, contingent upon the approval of the County Attorney and Chief 
Finance Officer.  

3. Request the Board to approve the proposal with US Bank for the Trustee & Escrow Agent 
Services, contingent upon the approval of the County Attorney and Chief Finance Officer.  
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The County held a public hearing on October 4th, 2016 regarding the issuance of limited obligation 
bonds of the County in an amount not to exceed $33,000,000 in order to refund certain existing 
limited obligation bonds and to acquire refunding bonds of the East Moore Water District, and 
consider adoption of the Resolution Making Certain Findings and Determinations Regarding the 
Issuance of Limited Obligation Bonds of the County.  
 
FUNDING SOURCE / FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
The Board selected a direct bank loan to refund the County’s outstanding callable Series 2010 
Limited Obligation Bonds and selected the Limited Obligation Bonds for the purposes of refunding 
various outstanding USDA obligations for the County’s East Moore Water District through a public 
sale. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
After the Board approves the contracts, staff will proceed with distribution of the contracts. 
 
 
 
 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
V.J.



RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 

1.  Make a motion to approve the engagement letter with Robert W. Baird & Co. for the 
 Underwriting Services and authorize the Chairman to sign the same, contingent upon the 
 approval of the County Attorney and Chief Finance Officer.  
2. Make a motion to approve the contract with Bingham Arbitrage Services Incorporated for the 
 Verification Services and authorize the Chairman to sign the same, contingent upon the 
 approval of the County Attorney and Chief Finance Officer.  
3.  Make a motion to approve the proposal with US Bank for the Trustee & Escrow Agent 
 Services and authorize the Chairman to sign the same, contingent upon the approval of the 
 County Attorney and Chief Finance Officer.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Contracts 



 

Robert W. Baird & Co. 
777 East Wisconsin Avenue 
Milwaukee WI  53202-5391 
Main   414 765-3500 
Toll Free   800 RW BAIRD 

www.rwbaird.com 

October 13, 2016 

Moore County 
206 South Ray Street 
Attn: Wayne Vest, County Manager 
Carthage, NC 28327 

Dear Wayne: 

 On behalf of Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated (“we” or “Baird”), we wish to thank you for the 
opportunity to serve as managing underwriter for Moore County (“you” or the “Issuer”) on its proposed offering and 
issuance of approx. $9mm Limited Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 (USDA Water District Refinancing) (the 
“Securities”). This letter will confirm the terms of our engagement; however, it is anticipated that this letter will be 
replaced and superseded by a bond purchase agreement to be entered into by the parties (the “Purchase Agreement”) 
if and when the Securities are priced following successful completion of the offering process. The Purchase 
Agreement will set forth the terms and conditions on which Baird will purchase or place the Securities and will 
contain provisions that are consistent with those stated in this letter. 

 1. Services to be Provided by Baird. Baird is hereby engaged to serve as managing underwriter of the 
proposed offering and issuance of the Securities, and in such capacity Baird agrees to provide the following 
services: 

 Review and evaluate the proposed terms of the offering and the Securities 

 Develop a marketing plan for the offering, including identification of potential purchasers of the 
Securities 

 Assist in the preparation of the preliminary official statement and final official statement and other 
offering documents 

 Contact potential purchasers of the Securities and provide them with copies of the offering 
materials and related information 

 Respond to inquiries from potential purchasers and, if requested, coordinate their due diligence 
calls and meetings 

 If the Securities are to be rated, assist in the preparation of information and materials to be 
provided to securities ratings agencies and in the development of strategies for meetings with the 
ratings agencies to obtain ratings for the Securities 

 Inform the Issuer of the marketing and offering process 

 Negotiate the pricing, including the interest rate, and other terms of the Securities 

 Obtain CUSIP number(s) for the Securities and arrange for their DTC book-entry eligibility 

 Submit documents and other information about the offering to the MSRB’s EMMA website 

 Plan and arrange for the closing and settlement of the issuance and the delivery of the Securities 

 Such other usual and customary underwriting services as may be requested by the Issuer 

 2. Disclosures Concerning Baird’s Role as Underwriter as Required by MSRB Rules G-23 and G-17:  At 
the Issuer’s request, Baird may provide incidental financial advisory services, including advice as to the structure, 
timing, terms and other matters concerning the issuance of the Securities. Please note that Baird would be providing 
such advisory services in its capacity as underwriter and not as a municipal advisor or financial advisor to the Issuer. 
As underwriter, Baird’s primary role is to purchase, or arrange for the placement of, the Securities in an arm’s length 
commercial transaction between the Issuer and Baird.  Baird has financial and other interests that differ from those 
of the Issuer.  Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board Rule G-17 requires an underwriter to deal fairly at all times 
with both municipal issuers and investors.  However, unlike a municipal advisor or financial advisor, Baird as an 



 
Page 2 of 3 

underwriter does not have a fiduciary duty to the Issuer under the federal securities laws and is, therefore, not 
required by federal law to act in the best interests of the Issuer without regard to its own financial or other interests. 
As part of its services, Baird will review the official statement applicable to the proposed offering in accordance 
with, and as part of, its responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws, as applied to the facts and 
circumstances of the proposed offering. 

 As underwriter, Baird will not be required to purchase the Securities except pursuant to the terms of the 
Purchase Agreement, which will not be signed until successful completion of the pre-sale offering period and 
satisfaction of various conditions. This letter does not obligate Baird to purchase any of the Securities.  If all of the 
conditions to its obligation to purchase any securities have been satisfied, Baird as underwriter has a duty to 
purchase securities from the Issuer at a fair and reasonable price but must balance that duty with its duty to sell those 
securities to investors at prices that are fair and reasonable.   

 3. Fees and Expenses; Conflicts of Interest.  Baird’s proposed underwriting fee/spread will be determined 
by mutual agreement of the Issuer and Baird and will be reflected in the Purchase Agreement.  Baird’s proposed 
underwriting fee/spread will not exceed $3.65/$1,000 par amount of the issue (excluding expenses outlined below) 
The underwriting fee/spread will represent the difference between the price that Baird pays for the Securities and the 
public offering price stated on the cover of the final official statement. The underwriting fee/spread will be 
contingent upon the closing of the proposed offering and if the bonds do not close, the County will not be billed by 
Baird for any services relating to the issuance.  The amount of the fee/spread will be based on the principal or par 
amount of the Securities.  While this form of compensation is customary in the municipal securities market, it 
presents a conflict of interest because the underwriter may have an incentive to recommend to the Issuer a 
transaction that is unnecessary or to recommend that the size of the transaction be larger than is necessary.  Other 
firms that provide services in connection with the proposed offering may also have fees that are contingent on the 
closing of the offering.  We acknowledge that the proposed offering may not close in which case Baird and its 
Counsel will work at risk and not request reimbursement from the County for costs that have been incurred to date. 

   The Issuer shall be responsible for paying or reimbursing Baird for all other costs of issuance, including 
without limitation, CUSIP, DTC, IPREO (electronic book-running/sales order system), printing and 
mailing/distribution charges, bond counsel, day loan charges, disclosure counsel, underwriter’s counsel and ratings 
agency fees and expenses, and all other expenses incident to the performance of the Issuer’s obligations under the 
proposed offering.  

 Baird is a full service securities firm and as such Baird and its affiliates may from time to time provide 
advisory, brokerage, consulting and other services and products to municipalities, other institutions, and individuals 
including the Issuer, certain Issuer officials or employees, and potential purchasers of the Securities for which Baird 
may receive customary compensation; however, such services are not related to the proposed offering.  Baird has 
previously served as underwriter, placement agent or financial advisor on other bond offerings and financings for the 
Issuer and expects to serve in such capacities in the future. Baird may also be engaged from time to time by the 
Issuer to manage investments for the Issuer (including the proceeds from the proposed offering) through a separate 
contract that sets forth the fees to be paid to Baird.  Baird manages various mutual funds, and from time to time 
those funds may own bonds and other securities issued by the Issuer (including the Securities). Additionally, clients 
of Baird may from time to time purchase, hold and sell bonds and other securities issued by the Issuer (including the 
Securities). 

 In the ordinary course of fixed income trading business, Baird may purchase, sell, or hold a broad array of 
investments and may actively trade securities and other financial instruments, including the Securities and other 
municipal bonds, for its own account and for the accounts of customers, with respect to which Baird may receive a 
mark-up or mark-down, commission or other remuneration.  Such investment and trading activities may involve or 
relate to the offering or other assets, securities and/or instruments of the Issuer and/or persons and entities with 
relationships with the Issuer.  Spouses and other family members of Baird associates may be employed by the 
Issuer.  

 Baird has not identified any additional potential or actual material conflicts that require disclosure. If 
potential or actual conflicts arise in the future, we will provide you with supplemental disclosures about them. 

 4. Term and Termination.  The term of this engagement shall extend from the date of this letter to the 
closing of the offering of the Securities. Notwithstanding the forgoing, either party may terminate Baird’s 
engagement at any time without liability of penalty upon at least 30 days’ prior written notice to the other party.  If 



 
Page 3 of 3 

Baird’s engagement is terminated by the Issuer, the Issuer agrees to reimburse Baird for its out-of-pocket expenses 
incurred until the date of termination. 

 5. Limitation of Liability. The Issuer agrees that neither Baird not its employees, officers, agents or 
affiliates shall have any liability to the Issuer for the services provided hereunder except to the extent it is judicially 
determined that Baird engaged in negligence or willful misconduct.   

 6. Miscellaneous.  This letter shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
North Carolina.  This Agreement may not be amended or modified except by means of a written instrument 
executed by both parties hereto.  This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written 
consent of the other party. The Issuer acknowledges that Baird may, at its option and expense and after 
announcement of the offering, place announcements and advertisements or otherwise publicize a description of the 
offering and Baird’s role in it on Baird’s website and/or other marketing material and in such financial and other 
newspapers and journals as it may choose, stating that Baird has acted as underwriter for the offering. The Issuer 
also agrees that Baird may use the Issuer’s name and logo or official seal for these purposes.  

 7. Disclosures of Material Financial Characteristics and Material Financial Risks.   

 Accompanying this letter is a disclosure document describing the material financial characteristics and material 
financial risks of the Securities as required by MSRB Rule G-17. 

As the Issuer of the Securities, you will be a party to the Purchase Agreement and certain other legal documents to 
be entered into in connection with the issuance of the Securities, but the material financial risks of the Securities will 
be borne by the obligor, as set forth in those legal documents. 

 If there is any aspect of this Agreement that requires further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.  
In addition, please consult your own financial and/or municipal, legal, accounting, tax and other advisors as you 
deem appropriate.  We understand that you have the authority to bind the Issuer by contract with us, and that you are 
not a party to any conflict of interest relating to the proposed offering.  If our understanding is not correct, please let 
us know. 

Please evidence your receipt and agreement to the foregoing by signing and returning this letter.  

Again, we thank you for the opportunity to assist you with your proposed financing and the confidence you have 
placed in us. 

Very truly yours, 

ROBERT W. BAIRD & CO. INCORPORATED 

 

By:__________________________________  

 Managing Director 

Accepted this ___ day of _________, 20__ 

 

Moore County, North Carolina 

By:_________________________________ 

Title:________________________________ 

Cc: Janet Parris, Caroline Xiong, Misty Leland 



 

 

 

1506 West Main Street 
Richmond, VA  23220 
Phone (804) 288-5312 / Fax (804) 288-5020 
Toll Free (888) 900-5312 
www.bingham-ars.com 

 
 
October 11, 2016 
 

VIA EMAILTRANSMISSION 
 
Mr. Chazzo Habliston, Associate Vice President 
Davenport & Company, LLC 
101 North Tryon Street 
Charlotte, NC  28246 
chabliston@investdavenport.com 
 
RE:   Request for Verification Agent Services for: 
 

Moore County, North Carolina 
Limited Obligation Refunding Bond 

Series 2016 
 
Dear Chazzo, 
 
Bingham Arbitrage Rebate Services, Inc., (“Bingham”) a Richmond, Virginia-based minority woman-owned firm, is 
pleased to submit the following proposal for Verification Services for Moore County (the “County”). 
 
Scope of Services 
Bingham will prepare the Verification Report and calculations on the above-referenced refunding bond issue, 
containing the following elements: 
 

(1) Our office will independently prepare reports verifying the mathematical accuracy of the escrow 
structure and calculations provided by Davenport & Company, LLC (the “Financial Advisor”), relating to 
the sufficiency of cash and other amounts to be received from the escrow fund securities (the “Escrow 
Fund Securities”) to pay the principal, interest, and call premiums, if any, on the County’s Refunded 
Bonds. 

 
(2) Our office will coordinate with the Financial Advisor, Bond Counsel and the Escrow Agent to ensure that 

the necessary information concerning the Series 2016 and escrow investments is accurately and 
completely transmitted and included in the Verification Report. 
 

(3) Our office will provide the County with an opinion letter and mathematically accurate report, to include 
the following schedules:  
 

a. Sources and Uses of Funds 
b. Debt Service Requirements 
c. Proof of Yield on the Series 2016 Issue 
d. Total Receipts and Proof of Yield on the Escrowed Securities 
e. Total Escrow Requirements of the Refunded Bonds 
f. Summary of Escrow Funds Cash Flow Sufficiency and Verification 
g. Verification of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity and to Call of Refunded Bonds. 

 

mailto:chabliston@investdavenport.com


Mr. Chazzo Habliston 2 October 11, 2016 

   
 

 
 
On the date of the sale of the Series 2016, Bingham will provide verbal confirmation of the items above within two 
hours of receipt of refunding schedules.  Within 24 hours of the date of sale of the Series 2016, Bingham will provide 
a mathematically accurate draft report and opinion letter, containing the information noted above, to the County, 
Financial Advisor, Escrow Agent and Bond Counsel. The final report and opinion letter will be addressed to the same 
parties.  Bingham’s reports shall comply with U.S. Treasury Department regulations. 
 
Bingham will also conduct a “dry-run” verification of the County’s calculations on the date specified by the Financial 
Advisor to ensure the accuracy of the proposed structure of the Series 2016 and the compatibility of software.   
 
Bingham staff will be available by telephone and email on the day of pricing to promptly answer questions and 
address any changes needed to verify the pricing of the Series 2016 transaction.  As Verification Agent, Bingham will 
work closely with all parties involved in the transaction to pre-verify preliminary numbers, and will promptly respond to 
requests made by the Series 2016 working group as needed. 
 
Determination of Fees 
The refunding portion of the contemplated Series 2016 is being issued to advance refund certain maturities 
outstanding of the County’s Series 2010 Bonds, as follows: 
 

   Refunded Bonds       Call Date 
      Series 2010      June 1, 2020 

 
A portfolio of cash, SLGs or other Open Market Securities will be held in escrow for the payment of the Refunded 
Bonds.   
 
Bingham Verification Services Agent 
 

 
Patrick Bainter (Lead Preparer) 
Vice President 

B.B.A. Finance, Radford University 

 Patrick joined Bingham in 1999.  As an Account Manager 
for Bingham, he assists with the complex details involved in 
the arbitrage rebate calculations and verification reports.  
His detail oriented work style and strict precision coupled 
with a personal commitment to customer satisfaction 
provides a level of service that has earned him the trust of 
clients.  For arbitrage rebate compliance, Mr. Bainter 
manages over 250 bond issues per year, specializing in 
University Issues, Municipal issues, Not-for-Profit issues 
[501(c)(3)s], Assisted Living issues, and Industrial 
Development Authority issues.  Additional experience 
includes:  Swap Experience (Arbitrage Rebate and 
Verification):  Integration/Super Integration, Swap 
Termination and Safe Harbor for Swap Termination. 
 

In 2012, Mr. Bainter developed Bingham’s Verification 
analysis models, with support from Bingham’s CPA.  
Patrick is the lead Verification Account Executive for 
Bingham.  To date, Patrick has completed or overseen 
more than 150 verification transactions.  Bingham is rapidly 
gaining the same reputation for excellence and expertise in 
Verifications that we enjoy for our Arbitrage Rebate 
Services, in large measure due to Mr. Bainter’s leadership. 

Bingham Arbitrage Rebate Services, Inc. (Offeror) 
1506 West Main Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23220 
(804) 864-9567 Phone 
(804) 288-5020 Fax 
pbainter@bingham-ars.com  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Patrick has completed more than 200 verification 
transactions in the past three years. 

  

mailto:pbainter@bingham-ars.com


Mr. Chazzo Habliston 3 October 11, 2016 

   
 

 
 

Fee 
 
VERIFICATION AGENT SERVICES 
Contemplated Series 2016 Issue 

 
 

$1,850 
 

 
Bingham welcomes the opportunity to serve Moore County as Verification Agent for the referenced transaction. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact Patrick Bainter or me if you have any questions on this proposal.  Our project team 
stands ready to begin this engagement without delay.  I trust this proposal validates your selection of Bingham as 
your Verification Services provider. 
 
      Sincerely, 

 
Kim A. Hoyt 

      President 



 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
U.S. Bank National Association      Gregory N. Jordan 
Global Corporate Trust Services      Managing Director 
1021 East Cary Street, Suite 1850      Business Development 
Richmond, Virginia 23219       Direct: 804.402.5305 
         gregory.jordan@usbank.com 
 
October 12, 2016 
 
 
Moore County, North Carolina 
c/o:  Davenport & Company LLC 
Attn:  Chazzo Habliston, AVP   E-mail: chabliston@investdavenport.com 
 
Re: Moore County, NC – Proposal for Trustee & Escrow Agent Services 
 
Mr. Habliston: 
 
Please find attached our proposal for trust services in connection with the above-referenced bond issue. 
 
U.S. Bank is recognized as a leading trust services provider, with the size, experience and most importantly, a 
commitment to the trust industry, which ensures continued service over the life of your bond program. Our extensive 
experience in administering bond issues has provided us with valuable insights into the core requirements needed to 
negotiate agreements, maintain trust accounts and records, efficiently transfer and invest funds, and provide all 
additional services needed by our clients and market participants. Our knowledgeable staff is one of the most 
experienced in the industry today. 
 
Thanks in advance for your cooperation in this matter. The undersigned business development officer has prepared 
and is responsible for the content of this proposal. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me 
directly at (804) 402-5305 or by email at gregory.jordan@usbank.com. 
 

 
 
cc: Allison Lancaster-Poole, U.S. Bank 
 Theresa Phillips, U.S. Bank 
 Rebecca Chaffin, McGuireWoods, LLP 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Sincerely, 

Gregory N. Jordan 
Managing Director 

mailto:gregory.jordan@usbank.com
mailto:gregory.jordan@usbank.com


 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

FEES for TRUSTEE & ESCROW AGENT SERVICES 
 

Moore County, North Carolina 
2016 Direct Loan / Advance Refunding of 2010 Limited Obligation Bonds 

 
Acceptance & Set-Up Fee: $ 250.00 
Annual Trustee Fee: 1,250.00 
Annual Escrow Agent Fee: 1,000.00  
Out-of-Pocket Expenses:                    Not to exceed 10% of annual          
Legal Fee & Expenses: Not to exceed $1,500.00  

 
Moore County, North Carolina 

Limited Obligation Bonds, Series 2016 / Refunding of USDA Loans 
 
Acceptance & Set-Up Fee: $ 250.00 
Annual Trustee Fee: 1,250.00 
Out-of-Pocket Expenses:                    Not to exceed 10% of annual          

  Legal Fee & Expenses: Not to exceed $2,500.00 
    
Extraordinary services are responses to requests, inquiries or developments, or the carrying out of duties or responsibilities of 
an unusual nature, including termination, which may or may not be provided for in the governing documents, are not routine or 
undertaken in the ordinary course of business. Payment of extraordinary fees is appropriate where particular requests, inquiries 
or developments are unexpected, even if the possibility of such things could have been foreseen at the inception of the 
transaction. A reasonable charge will be assessed and collected by the Trustee/Escrow Agent based on the nature of the 
extraordinary service. At our option, these charges will be billed at a flat fee or at our hourly rate then in effect. 

 
 
To help the government fight the funding of terrorism and money laundering activities, federal law requires all financial institutions to obtain, 
verify and record information that identifies each person who opens an account. For a non-individual person such as a business entity, a 
charity, a trust, or other legal entity, we ask for documentation to verity its formation and existence as a legal entity. We may also ask to see 
financial statements, licenses, identification, and authorization documents from individuals claiming authority to represent the entity or other 
relevant documentation. To this extent, please provide all contact information for parties to the agreement including tax identification 
numbers. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
Please sign below to acknowledge our agreement that all fees concerning the various duties of U.S. Bank, listed above, will be 
governed by this schedule. 
 
 
MOORE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA 
 
By:     _________________________________________   
 
Title:  _________________________________________  
 
Date:  _________________________________________ 

 
 

Submitted: October 12, 2016 
 



1 
 

 
 

Disclosures of Material Financial Characteristics  
and Financial Risks of Proposed Offering of Fixed Rate Bonds 

 
Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated (“Baird”) has been engaged as underwriter for the 
proposed offering by you (or the “Issuer”) of fixed rate bonds, notes or other debt securities 
(“Fixed Rate Bonds”), to be sold on a negotiated basis. The following is a general description of 
the financial characteristics and security structures of Fixed Rate Bonds, as well as a general 
description of certain financial risks that you should consider before deciding whether to issue 
Fixed Rate Bonds.   
   
This document is being provided to an official of the Issuer who has the authority to bind the 
Issuer by contract with Baird, who does not have a conflict of interest with respect to the 
offering.  
 
If the Fixed Rate Bonds proposed to be issued are “conduit revenue bonds,” you will be a party 
to the bond purchase agreement and certain other legal documents to be entered into in 
connection with the issuance, but the material financial risks described below will be borne by 
the borrower or obligor, as set forth in those legal documents.   
 
Financial Characteristics 
 
Maturity and Interest.  Fixed Rate Bonds are interest-bearing debt securities issued by state and 
local governments, political subdivisions and agencies or authorities, such as the Issuer. Maturity 
dates for Fixed Rate Bonds will be fixed at the time of issuance and may include serial maturities 
(specified principal amounts are payable on the same date in each year until final maturity) or 
one or more term maturities (specified principal amounts are payable on each term maturity 
date) or a combination of serial and term maturities. Maturity dates, including the final maturity 
date, are subject to negotiation and will be reflected in the official statement. At each maturity, 
the scheduled principal or par amount of the Fixed Rate Bonds will have to be repaid.  
 
Fixed Rate Bonds will pay fixed rates of interest typically semi-annually on scheduled payment 
dates, although some Fixed Rate Bonds may accrue interest to be paid at maturity. Such bonds 
are often referred to as capital appreciation or zero-coupon bonds. The interest rates to be paid 
on Fixed Rate Bonds may differ for each series or maturity date. The specific interest rates will 
be determined based on market conditions and investor demand and reflected in the official 
statement for the Fixed Rate Bonds. Fixed Rate Bonds with longer maturity dates will generally 
have interest rates that are greater than securities with shorter maturity dates. 
   
Redemption.  Fixed Rate Bonds may be subject to optional redemption, which allows the Issuer, 
at its option, to redeem some or all of the Fixed Rate Bonds on a date prior to scheduled 
maturity, such as in connection with the issuance of refunding bonds to take advantage of lower 
interest rates. Fixed Rate Bonds may be subject to optional redemption only after the passage of 
a specified period of time from the date of issuance, and upon payment of the redemption price 
set forth in the official statement for the Fixed Rate Bonds, which typically is equal to the par 
amount of the Fixed Rate Bonds being redeemed (plus accrued interest) but may include a 



2 
 

redemption premium. The Issuer will be required to send out a notice of optional redemption to 
the holders of Fixed Rate Bonds, usually a certain period of time prior to the redemption date. 
Fixed Rate Bonds with term maturity dates also may be subject to mandatory sinking fund 
redemption, which requires the Issuer to redeem specified principal amounts of the Fixed Rate 
Bonds annually in advance of the term maturity date. The mandatory sinking fund redemption 
price is 100% of the principal amount of the Fixed Rate Bonds to be redeemed. Fixed Rate 
Bonds may also be subject to extraordinary or mandatory redemption upon the occurrence of 
certain events, authorizing or requiring you to redeem the Fixed Income Bonds at their par 
amount (plus accrued interest). 
 
Credit Enhancements.  Fixed Rate Bonds may feature credit enhancements, such as an insurance 
policy provided by a municipal bond insurance company that guarantees the payment of 
principal of an interest on the bonds when due in the event of default. Other credit 
enhancements could include a letter of credit provided by a financial institution, or financial 
support from a state agency. 
 
Tax Status. If Fixed Rate Bonds are intended to be tax-exempt, counsel will provide an opinion 
that interest on the Fixed Rate Bonds will be excluded from gross income for federal income tax 
purposes. Certain Fixed Rate Bonds may also be exempt from state personal income tax.  
 
Some Fixed Rate Bonds (or a portion of those being issued) may be taxable, meaning that 
interest on the Fixed Rate Bonds will be included in gross income for federal income tax 
purposes.  
 
Security 
Payment of principal of and interest on a municipal security, including Fixed Rate Bonds, may 
be backed by various types of pledges and forms of security, some of which are described below. 
The security for Fixed Rate Bonds will vary, depending on whether they are general obligation 
bonds, revenue bonds, conduit bonds or other types. 
 
General Obligation Bonds  
“General obligation bonds” are debt securities to which your full faith and credit is pledged to 
pay principal and interest. If you have taxing power, generally you will pledge to use your ad 
valorem (property) taxing power to pay principal and interest. Ad valorem taxes necessary to pay 
debt service on general obligation bonds may not be subject to state constitutional property tax 
millage limits (an unlimited tax general obligation bond). The term “limited” tax is used when 
such limits exist. General obligation bonds constitute a debt and, depending on applicable state 
law, may require that you obtain approval by voters prior to issuance. In the event of default in 
required payments of interest or principal, the holders of general obligation bonds have certain 
rights under state law to compel you to impose a tax levy.  
 
Revenue Bonds  
“Revenue bonds” are debt securities that are payable only from a specific source or sources of 
revenues that are generated from a particular enterprise or service you offer, such as water, 
electricity, sewer, health care, housing, transportation, toll roads and bridges, parking, parks and 
recreation fees, and stadiums and entertainment facilities. Revenue bonds are not a pledge of 
your full faith and credit and you are obligated to pay principal and interest on your revenue 
bonds only from the revenue source(s) specifically pledged to the bonds. Revenue bonds do not 



3 
 

permit the bondholders to compel you to impose a tax levy for payment of debt service. Pledged 
revenues may be derived from operation of the financed project or system, grants, license or 
user fees, or excise or other specified taxes. Generally, subject to state law or local charter 
requirements, you are not required to obtain voter approval prior to issuance of revenue bonds. 
If the specified source(s) of revenue become inadequate, a default in payment of principal or 
interest may occur. Various types of pledges of revenue may be used to secure interest and 
principal payments on revenue bonds. The nature of these pledges may differ widely based on 
state law, the type of issuer, the type of revenue stream and other factors. Some revenue bonds 
may be backed by your full faith and credit or moral obligation. A moral obligation is a 
non-binding covenant by you to make a budget recommendation to your legislative body to 
appropriate moneys needed to make up any revenue shortfall in order to meet debt service 
obligations on the revenue bonds, but the legislative body is not legally obligated to make such 
appropriation. 
 
Tax Increment or Tax Allocation Bonds 
“Tax increment” or “tax allocation” bonds are a form of revenue bonds that are payable from 
the incremental increase in taxes realized from any appreciation in property values resulting 
from capital improvements benefitting the properties located in a particular location such as a 
tax incremental district. They are commonly used to redevelop, add infrastructure or otherwise 
improve a blighted, neglected or under-utilized area to encourage development in that area. Tax 
increment bonds may also be payable from increased sales taxes generated in a designated 
district. The proceeds of an issuance of tax increment or tax allocation bonds are typically 
applied to pay the costs of infrastructure and other capital improvements in the designated 
district. The incremental taxes or other revenues may not be sufficient to meet debt service 
obligations on the tax increment or tax allocation bonds. Some tax increment or tax allocation 
bonds may also be backed by an issuer’s full faith and credit or moral obligation.   
 
Conduit Bonds 
Conduit revenue bonds may be issued by a governmental issuer acting as conduit for the benefit 
of a private sector entity or a 501(c)(3) organization (the “borrower” or “obligor”). Industrial 
revenue bonds are a form of conduit revenue bonds. Conduit revenue bonds commonly are 
issued for not-for-profit hospitals, health care facilities, educational institutions, single and 
multi-family housing, airports, industrial or economic development projects, corporations, and 
student loan programs, among other borrowers or obligors. Principal and interest on conduit 
revenue bonds normally are paid exclusively from revenues pledged by the borrower or obligor. 
Unless otherwise specified under the terms of the bonds, you are not required to make payments 
of principal or interest if the borrower or obligor defaults.  
 
Charter School Bonds 
Fixed Rate Bonds issued for the benefit of charter schools are a form of conduit revenue bonds. 
They are issued by a government entity acting as a conduct for the benefit of a charter school. 
The charter school is the borrower or obligor for the bonds. Principal and interest on charter 
school bonds normally are paid exclusively from revenues pledged by the charter school. Unless 
otherwise specified under the terms of the bonds, you are not required to make payments or 
principal or interest if the charter school defaults. 
  
Financial and Other Covenants 
Issuers of Fixed Rate Bonds (and/or obligors) may be required to agree to certain financial and 



4 
 

other covenants (such as debt service coverage ratios) that are designed to protect bond holders. 
Covenants are a form of additional security. The failure to continue to meet covenants may 
trigger an event of default or other adverse consequences to you and/or the obligor giving bond 
holders certain rights and remedies.  
 
The description above regarding “Security” is only a brief summary of certain possible security 
provisions for the Fixed Rate Bonds and is not intended as legal advice. You should consult with 
your bond counsel for further information regarding the security for the Bonds.  
 
Financial Risk Considerations 
Certain risks may arise in connection with your issuance of Fixed Rate Bonds, including some or 
all of the following (generally, the borrower or obligor, rather than you, will bear these risks for 
conduit revenue bonds): 
 
Issuer Default Risk 
You (or the obligor) may be in default if the funds pledged to secure Fixed Rate Bonds are not 
sufficient to pay debt service on the bonds when due.  The consequences of a default may be 
serious for you (and/or the obligor) and, depending on applicable state law and the terms of the 
authorizing documents, the holders of the bonds may be able to exercise a range of available 
remedies against you (or the obligor). For example, if Fixed Rate Bonds are secured by a general 
obligation pledge, you may be ordered by a court to raise taxes. Other budgetary adjustments 
also may be necessary to enable you to provide sufficient funds to pay debt service on the bonds. 
If the Fixed Rate Bonds are revenue bonds, you (or the obligor) may be required to take steps to 
increase the available revenues that are pledged as security for the bonds. A default may 
negatively impact your (or the obligor’s) credit ratings and may effectively limit your (or the 
obligor’s) ability to publicly offer bonds or other securities at market interest rate levels. Further, 
if you (or the obligor) are unable to provide sufficient funds to remedy the default, subject to 
applicable state law and the terms of the authorizing documents, you (or the obligor) may find it 
necessary to consider available alternatives under state law, including (for some issuers) 
state-mandated receivership or bankruptcy. A default also may occur if you (or the obligor) are 
unable to comply with covenants or other provisions agreed to in connection with the issuance 
of the Fixed Rate Bonds. 
   
This description is only a brief summary of issues relating to defaults and is not intended as legal 
advice. You should consult with your bond counsel for further information regarding defaults 
and remedies. 
 
Redemption Risk 
Your (or the obligor’s) ability to redeem Fixed Rate Bonds prior to maturity may be limited, 
depending on the terms of any optional redemption provisions. In the event that interest rates 
decline, you (or the obligor) may be unable to take advantage of the lower interest rates to 
reduce debt service. In addition, if Fixed Rate Bonds are subject to extraordinary or mandatory 
redemption, you (or the obligor) may be required to redeem the bonds at times that are 
disadvantageous. 
 
Refinancing Risk 
If your (or the obligor’s) financing plan contemplates refinancing some or all of the Fixed Rate 
Bonds at maturity (for example, if there are term maturities or if a shorter final maturity is 



5 
 

chosen than might otherwise be permitted under the applicable federal tax rules), market 
conditions or changes in law may limit or prevent you (or the obligor) from refinancing those 
bonds when required. Further, limitations in the federal tax rules on advance refunding of bonds 
(an advance refunding of bonds occurs when tax-exempt bonds are refunded more than 90 days 
prior to the date on which those bonds may be retired) may restrict your (or the obligor’s) ability 
to refund the Fixed Rate Bonds to take advantage of lower interest rates.  
 
Reinvestment Risk 
You (or the obligor) may have proceeds of the Fixed Rate Bonds to invest prior to the time that 
you (or the obligor) are able to spend those proceeds for the authorized purpose. Depending on 
market conditions, you (or the obligor) may not be able to invest those proceeds at or near the 
rate of interest that you (or the obligor) are paying on the bonds, which is referred to as 
“negative arbitrage”.   
 
Tax Compliance Risk (applicable if the Fixed Rate Bonds are tax-exempt bonds) 
The issuance of tax-exempt bonds is subject to a number of requirements under the United 
States Internal Revenue Code, as enforced by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), and, if 
applicable, state tax laws. You (and the obligor) must take certain steps and make certain 
representations prior to the issuance of tax-exempt bonds. You (and the obligor) also must 
covenant to take certain additional actions after issuance of the tax-exempt bonds. A breach of 
the representations or a failure to comply with certain tax-related covenants may cause the 
interest on the Fixed Rate Bonds to become taxable retroactively to the date of issuance of the 
bonds, which may result in an increase in the interest rate that you (or the obligor) pay on the 
bonds or the mandatory redemption of the bonds. The IRS also may audit you (or the obligor) 
or the Fixed Rate Bonds or your (or the obligor’s) other bonds, in some cases on a random basis 
and in other cases targeted to specific types of bond issues or tax concerns. If the Fixed Rate 
Bonds are declared taxable, or if you (or the obligor) are subject to audit, the market price of the 
Fixed Rate Bonds and/or your (or the obligor’s) other bonds may be adversely affected.  
Further, your (or the obligor’s) ability to issue other tax-exempt bonds also may be limited.   
 
Continuing Disclosure Risk. 
In connection with the issuance of Fixed Rate Bonds, you (and/or the obligor) may be subject 
to continuing disclosures which require dissemination of annual financial and operating 
information and notices of material events. Compliance with these continuing disclosure 
requirements is important and facilitates an orderly secondary market. Failure to comply with 
continuing disclosure requirements may affect the liquidity and marketability of the Fixed Rate 
Bonds, as well as your (and/or the obligor’s) other outstanding securities. Because instances of 
material non-compliance with previous continuing disclosure requirements must be disclosed in 
an official statement, failure to comply with continuing disclosure requirements may also make 
it more difficult or expensive for you (or the obligor) to market and sell future bonds. 
 
This description of tax compliance risks is not intended as legal advice and you should consult 
with your bond counsel regarding tax implications of issuing Fixed Rate Bonds. 
 
 
 



  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  10/18/16 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laurie Weaver, Senior Director of Philanthropy on behalf of Monarch’s Creative Arts & 
Community Center (MCACC) in Southern Pines  
  
DATE:  9/21/16  
  
SUBJECT: Request for Public Hearing 
 
PRESENTER:   Rahnelle Rosado, Community Engagement Team Lead, MCACC 
 
REQUEST: 
Hold public hearing for comments and questions regarding Monarch’s consolidated capital projects 
application for a North Carolina Department of Transportation funding for Enhanced Mobility of 
Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities for FY2018. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Monarch provides services and supports for individuals with intellectual and developmental 
disabilities at MCACC (Monarch’s Creative Arts and Community Center) in Southern Pines. 
Individuals with disabilities from across Moore County attend the program where they have access to 
daily organized activities, community involvement, and job and skill development. Monarch is 
applying for a grant from the N.C. Department of Transportation under the 5310 Enhanced Mobility 
of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program to provide safe affordable transportation  
to and from the program daily. The grant supports procurement of that transportation.  
 
The application is for funding beginning July 2017 for FY 2018. The grant application deadline is 
November 4, 2016. Monarch applied for and was awarded this funding for FY2017 and is currently 
operating under a contract with Moore County Transportation to provide services. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE / FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
No funding request is being made of Moore County for this application or the transportation project. 
Funding sources include federal transportation funding as provided through the North Carolina 
Department of Transportation and a required local match for which Monarch is responsible. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
If funded, Monarch administrative staff and local leadership at MCACC will be responsible for 
implementing the project, per the requirements of the North Carolina Department of Transportation.  
Monarch will continue its working relationship with Moore County Transportation to 
provide daily service for the people we support to and from the MCACC. Per our contract, Moore 
County provides safe, accessible, reliable transportation for the people we support and they are aware 
of this application for FY2018 and our desire to continue working together. 
 
 
 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.A.



RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Open the floor for public comments and questions regarding Monarch’s consolidated capital projects 
application for a North Carolina Department of Transportation funding for Enhanced Mobility of 
Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities for FY2018. 



MCTS, Public Hearing, FY18 5311 CTP Application 

  Agenda Item:         

         Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 
 

MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 

   Planning and Transportation Director 

 

DATE:  October 7, 2016  

 

SUBJECT: Request to approve the submittal of the FY18 5311 Community 

Transportation Program Application 

 

PRESENTER:  Lydia Cleveland 

   Administrative and Transportation Program Manager 

 

REQUEST: 
This is a request to approve the submittal of the FY18 5311 Community Transportation Program application. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
Moore County Transportation Services received their annual Community Transportation Program Application 

Package on August 29, 2016. For FY18 the same formula from FY17 was used to determine the total funding 

allocation. The funding allocation formula includes a base level of $30,000 and then the rest was based on the 

amount of funds that were generated by each transit system.  The total funding allocation in FY18 is the same 

as FY17 at $209,382. 

 

Capital projects are also considered, Moore County Transportation does not have any items to submit at this 

time.  

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
Upon approval, the application will be submitted prior to the November 4, 2016 deadline. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Total Administrative funding is $246,333 which includes a 15% local share of $36,951. The local share will be 

covered through contract revenues. 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to approve the submittal of the FY18 5311 Community Transportation Program application.  

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
FY18 5311 Community Transportation Program application 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.B.















































































































UDO Text Amendment – Staff Report 

Agenda Item: _____ 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2016   

 
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  Debra Ensminger 
   Planning & Transportation Director  
 
DATE:  September 19, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Unified Development Ordinance Text Amendment  
 
PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 
 
 
REQUEST 
Moore County Planning Staff is requesting the rewrite of the Moore County Unified 
Development Ordinance to include the below Chapters. This case was properly advertised. 
 
Chapter 1.  General Provisions          
Chapter 2.  Review Bodies and Administrator     
Chapter 3.  Intent of Zoning Districts      
Chapter 4.  Zoning Permits  
Chapter 5.  Dimensional Standards    
Chapter 6.  Table of Uses  
Chapter 7.  General Development Standards        
Chapter 8.  Specific Use Standards        
Chapter 9.  Nonconforming Situations 
Chapter 10.   Text Amendments & General Use Rezoning       
Chapter 11.  Conditional Rezoning    
Chapter 12.  Conditional Use Permits   
Chapter 13.  Appeals and Variances  
Chapter 14.  Vested Rights     
Chapter 15.  Watershed Overlay District     
Chapter 16.  Flood Damage Prevention        
Chapter 17.  Enforcement and Penalties  
Chapter 18.  Subdivisions           
Chapter 19.  Definitions      
Chapter 20.  Record of Amendments 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Moore County Unified Development Ordinance was adopted by the Board of 
Commissioners on February 18, 2014 by means of combining land use related regulations 
(including Zoning, Subdivision, Watershed, Floodplain, Mining, Swine Farms, and the Wireless 
Communications Facilities Ordinance) into one document for use by the public and the 
development community. Staff was instructed in March of 2015 to rewrite and reorganize the 
UDO to make it simpler, shorter, and reader-friendly. 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.C.



UDO Text Amendment – Staff Report 

Overall changes include: 
• North Carolina General Statutes are referenced where applicable. 
• Regulations have been updated to meet current statutory requirements and case law.  
• Duplicate or similar sections have been condensed into one section.  
• Sections are reorganized and separated into relevant chapters. 
• Each section was rewritten to reflect other sections for continuity. 
• Removal of contradictory language including several definitions, specific use standards 

and uses listed in the Table of Uses. 
• Clarified language that was difficult to interpret. 
• Section numbers have been simplified. 
• Added definitions to every land use listed in the Table of Uses.  
• Added the Building Code Group for each land use listed in the Table of Uses. 

 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE ADOPTED 2013 LAND USE PLAN 
The text amendment request is consistent with several goals as listed in the attached Land Use 
Plan Consistency Statement. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
Hold the public hearing and approve/deny the text amendment request.  
 
ACTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
The Planning Board met on September 1, 2016 and unanimously recommended approval. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT  
No financial impact to the County’s FY 2016-2017 budget.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends the Moore County Board of Commissioners to make two separate motions:  
 
Motion #1: Make a motion to adopt the attached Moore County Board of Commissioner’s Land 
Use Plan Consistency Statement and authorize its Chairman to execute the document as required 
by North Carolina General Statute 153A-341.  
 
Motion #2: Make a motion to approve/deny the rewrite of the Moore County Unified 
Development Ordinance as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Regulation Changes  
• Regional Land Use Advisory Commission Review Letter 
• Board of Commissioner’s Land Use Plan Consistency Statement  
• Proposed Unified Development Ordinance 



1 
 

Regulation Changes 

 

Chapter 1.   General Provisions        None   

Chapter 2.  Review Bodies and Administrator   None 

Chapter 3.  Intent of Zoning Districts     None 

Chapter 4.  Zoning Permits     Page 2  

Chapter 5.  Dimensional Standards     None  

Chapter 6.  Table of Uses      See Page 2-3 

Chapter 7.  General Development Standards     See Page 3-4   

Chapter 8.  Specific Use Standards    See Page 4-6    

Chapter 9.  Nonconforming Situations    None 

Chapter 10.   Text Amendments & General Use Rezoning   None   

Chapter 11.  Conditional Rezoning     None 

Chapter 12.  Conditional Use Permits      None  

Chapter 13.  Appeals and Variances    See Page 6 

Chapter 14.  Vested Rights      See Page 6 

Chapter 15.  Watershed Overlay District    None 

Chapter 16.  Flood Damage Prevention    See Page 6   

Chapter 17.  Enforcement and Penalties    None 

Chapter 18.  Subdivisions      See Page 7    

Chapter 19.  Definitions      None 

Chapter 20.  Record of Amendments    None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 
 

Chapter 4. Zoning Permits 

1. Removed the engineer seal requirement on site plans.  
Reasoning. An engineer seal is not necessary for additions or changes of use. New large 
commercial developments are designed by an engineer or architect electively.   

2. Added the requirement that the applicant shall post a “Zoning Decision” sign.  
Reasoning. The statutes states that posting a sign is adequate notice to neighbors and 
begins the appeals timeline.   

Chapter 6. Table of Uses 

1. Added parallel Conditional Rezoning for the following uses:  

• Neighborhood Business (B-1) Zoning District: Trade Contractor Office and 
Workshop, Flea Market, Taxi Service, Vehicle Wrecker Service, Land Clearing and 
Composting Facility 

• Highway Business (B-2) Zoning District: Shopping Centers, Boat & RV Storage, 
Vehicle Wrecker Service, Assembly Hall, Crematorium Facility, Wireless 
Communication Facility, Mini-Warehouse (Self-Service) 

• Village Business (VB) Zoning District: Vehicle Service Stations (Gas Stations), 
Dance Club, Night Club, Billiard, Pawn Shop, Assembly Hall, Mini-Warehouse 
(Self-Service) 

• Industrial (I) Zoning District: Sexually Oriented Business, Airport Public or Private, 
General Manufacturing, Wireless Communication Facility 

• Gated Community Seven Lakes (CG-SL): Assembly Hall 

• Rural Agricultural (RA) Zoning District: Solar Collector Facility, Wireless 
Communication Facility, Land Clearing and Composting Facility, Mulching  

Reasoning. Conditional Rezoning is a legislative decision where the Board has more 
discretion compared to a conditional use permit request. The uses selected for conditional 
rezoning are those that may be suitable in certain locations of the zoning district but 
would be difficult to deny as a conditional use permit request.    

2. Added new uses to the Table of Uses: 

• Pet Day Care, Grooming, Obedience Training, Automatic Teller Machine (ATM), 
Small Appliance Repair Shop, Trade Contractor Office and Workshop, Commercial 
Truck Wash, Vehicle Wrecker Service, Bars / Tavern, Distillery,  Tattoo Parlor, Body 
Piercing, Cemetery, Family, Government Facility, Security Training Facility, 
Recreation Day Camp, Civic / Social Club, Lodge, & Organization, Neighborhood 
Park, Shooting Range (Indoor), Shooting Range  (Outdoor), Amateur Radio and 
Receive-only Antennas, Contractors Storage Yard and Office, Crematorium Facility, 
Temporary Classroom, Temporary Land Clearing, Yard Sales, Residential and Civic. 

Reasoning. Staff added land uses that are not currently listed in the Unified Development 
Ordinance to avoid unnecessary future interpretations of the uses listed.  



3 
 

3. Removed Commercial Solar Collector Facilities from the Rural Agricultural (RA) Zoning 
District. Added as a conditional use in the Industrial (I) Zoning District.  
Reasoning. Commercial solar collector facilities are not considered farms or agricultural 
(Planning Board recommended this change during their regularly scheduled October 
2016 meeting.)    

Chapter 7. General Development Standards 

1. Removed Conditional Use District Rezonings. 
Reasoning. A complicated two-step (rezoning plus quasi-judicial permit) process.   

2. Added “Access” and “Address Display” requirements. 
Reasoning. To ensure adequate emergency accessibility for all new construction.   

3. Added 10 foot building separations. 
Reasoning. To mitigate against potential fire hazards.  

4. Increased exemptions for expansions from 250 square feet to 500 square feet within the 
Highway Corridor Overlay District. 
Reasoning. Additions under 500 square feet does not justify installing additional 
landscaping.   

5. Combined the HCOD and Non-residential Type 3 Screening Requirements. 

• Proposed: 15 shrubs per 100 feet. 15 trees per 100 feet.  

• Current HCOD: 15 shrubs per 100 feet. 6 trees per 100 feet. 

• Current Non-residential Type 3: 7 shrubs per 100 feet. 15 trees per 100 feet. 
Reasoning. The HCOD and Non-residential Screening regulations have the same intent – 
to provide a visual vegetative barrier. 6 trees or 7 shrubs per 100 feet does not provide 
enough vegetation to create a visual barrier.      

6. Added minimum height requirements for HCOD and Non-residential Type 3 Screening. 

• Proposed: Trees – Minimum height of 6 feet at time of installation. Shrubs – 
Minimum height of 3 feet at time of installation.  

• Current HCOD: Trees – Minimum 2 inch caliper.  Shrubs – Minimum 3 gallons or 
balled with burlap with minimum dimensions of 18 inch spread and 24 inch height.  

• Current Non-residential Type 3: Trees – Minimum height of 12 feet in 3 years. 
Shrubs – Minimum height of 2 feet in 2 years.  

Reasoning. It is difficult to enforce the height over several years. Calipers are not 
consistent depending on the type of trees.  

7. Added Alternative Screening section. 
Reasoning. Offers additional options for landscaping that meets the intent. 

8. Added Landscaping Maintenance Standards. 
Reasoning. Emphasis recourse for not maintaining required landscaping.   

9. Removed bond requirements. Added Conditional Certificate of Occupancy option. 
Reasoning. Creates a simpler process for the applicant and County.  
 



4 
 

10. Removed Mobile Home and Trailer Parking & Storing regulations.  
Reasoning. Illegally occupancy is a building code violation. The county does not have a 
minimum housing ordinance for dilapidated homes.  

11. Changed driveway standards to match NCDOT standards.  
Reasoning. Consistency of regulations assists developers in the design process.  

12. Signage: 

• Increased from 1 sign per wall to up to 4 signs per building wall.  
• Added Window / Door sign language.  

• Added wall signage language for multi-tenant uses.  
• Increased multi-tenant use freestanding sign area from 50 square feet to 100 square 

feet.  

• Increased multi-tenant use height of freestanding signs from 10 feet to 20 feet.  

• Increased electronic signage from 30% to 50% of total allowable sign area. 

• Added promotional signage language.  
Reasoning. Additional advertising options supports local business. The maximum 
square footage remains the same. 

• Increased voluntary remedy period to remove unsafe signs from 10 days to 30 days.  
Reasoning. Allows additional time for compliance before a formal violation is sent.  

• Added content neutral standards for noncommercial signs.  
Reasoning. Compliance with new Case Law: Reed v. Town of Gilbert  

Chapter 8. Specific Use Standards 

1. Manufactured Home Parks: 
• Decreased density from 4 units per acre to 2 units per acre.  

Reasoning. Compliance with watershed regulations and for practicality reasons 
(adequate space for septic, parking, backyard).  

• Increased peripheral buffer from 10 feet wide at not less than 6 feet within 2 years to 
the Type 3 buffer which is 20 foot wide.   
Reasoning. Consistency with Type 3 requirement to create a visual barrier.  

2. Planned Unit Developments: 
• Changed to required Conditional Rezoning where the PUD is its own unique zoning 

district.  
Reasoning. The applicant has the burden to propose a high quality development that 
justifies not meeting all UDO minimum standards.  

• Decreased from 2 types of PUD’s to one type of a minimum of 25 acres. 
Reasoning. Two types are not necessary. All PUD’s vary in size depending on type 
and specific location. The applicant has the burden of proof.   

• Removed the Conceptual Step for approval.  
Reasoning. Majority of jurisdictions require site plans (such as Pineforest’s plans 
which was elective) which is needed to illustrate proposed setbacks, lot sizes, etc.  
 
 



5 
 

3. Animal Shelter and Kennels: 
Existing Standards: All kennel buildings, runs, pens, or other facilities shall be screened 
from the view of all adjacent property used or zoned for residential purposes by fencing 
or vegetation, meeting the requirements of §8.2.2 (Screening Types) of this Ordinance. 
Proposed Standards: All outdoor facilities such as play areas, cages, kennels, or pens 
shall be a minimum of 100 from any residentially zoned property line. A separate 6 foot 
perimeter fence is required if any animals have access to an outdoor enclosure, including 
unsupervised exercise areas. 
Reasoning. Distance requirement is more appropriate due to loud barking, smells, etc. 
Screening is already a requirement when abutting residential property.  

4. Animal Training Facility, Military: 
Existing Standards: Structures utilized for confinement, boarding, care, or breeding of 
animals require a minimum setback of 100 feet from any property line and 500 feet from 
any adjacent property zoned residential. 
Proposed Standards: Same as Animal Shelters.  
Reasoning. 100 feet is a minimum. Conditional use permit process in the RA zoning 
district can require additional distance if necessary.  

5. Veterinary Clinics: 
Existing Standards: All kennel buildings, runs, pens, or other facilities shall be screened 
from the view of all adjacent property used or zoned for residential purposes by fencing 
or vegetation, meeting the requirements of §8.2.2 (Screening Types) of this Ordinance. 
Proposed Standards: Outdoor kennels require conditional use permit approval. Indoor 
kennels or overnight boarding (not for medical reasons) requires conditional use permit 
approval. 
Reasoning. Veterinary Clinics are not kennels (unless for medical reasons) and therefore 
should receive conditional use permit approval to ensure the proposed use fits the 
character of the area.  

6. Gunsmith: Added the accessory use of 1 gun receiver manufacturing machine (also added 
as accessory to a Home Occupation, Level 1).  
Reasoning. Small scale gun receiver manufacturing is no longer permitted by the ATF 
without local approval. One machine does not necessitate additional building or fire code 
requirements and is not a public safety concern.   

7. Tourist Home: Increased accommodation period from 1 week to 30 days per 60 days 
period.  
Reasoning. Promotes local tourism.  

8. Flea Market: Added all outside retail areas shall be a minimum of 30 feet from any 
residentially zoned property line. 
Reasoning. Mitigates against outdoor tables being close to neighboring properties.  

9. Manufactured Home Sales: Added the display area shall be setback a minimum of 20 feet 
from the street right-of-way and 10 feet from all other property lines. 
Reasoning. Clarifies setbacks are for temporary buildings.  

10. Grocery Store: Added over 25,000 square feet requires Conditional Use Permit approval. 
Reasoning. Allows the Board an opportunity to weigh in on possible concern.   
 
 
 



6 
 

11. Vehicle, Auto Parts, Tires, Farm Equipment, Boat, RV - Sales, Rental, Service: 
Added there shall be a maximum of 10 inoperable vehicles stored outdoors unless 
undergoing repairs. 
Reasoning. Avoids repair shops becoming “junk yards.” Existing situations are vested.  

12. Sexually Oriented Business: Increased distance requirement from 1,000 feet to 2,500 
from another SOB, public park, nursing home, church, child care facility, or school.   
Reasoning. Standard distance requirement which is consistent with family care homes.  

13. Schools: Added all buildings, outdoor recreational areas, and parking shall be a minimum 
50 feet from any residentially zoned property line. Screening is not required if all 
recreational uses are not lighted, including athletic fields, and are set back 100 feet from 
any residentially zoned property line. 
Reasoning. Distance requirement mitigates against possible nuisances for adjoining 
properties such as noise, lights, etc.  

14. Campgrounds: Added minimum property size of 20 acres.  
Reasoning. Minimum requirement for campgrounds (permitted use in the RA Zoning 
District) to provide enough bufferage from adjoining properties.  

15. Low Impact Outdoor Recreation: Includes model airplanes (maximum 5 airplanes flying 
at the same time). High Impact Outdoor Recreation – Includes 6 or more model airplanes 
flying at the same time. 
Reasoning. Model airplane use standards are needed in case future proposal arise.    

16. Temporary Event (Special Event):  

• Increased the number from 7 to 14 consecutive days.  

• Added activities creating loud noises (horns, speakers, music) shall not be located 
within 1,000 feet of residences not located on the site without written permission 
from the property owner(s).   

Reasoning. Allows longer events while also mitigating against potential nuisances to 
adjoining property owners.   

Chapter 13. Appeals and Variances 

1. Added Reasonable Accommodation Section. 
Reasoning. Required by federal law.  

Chapter 14. Vested Rights 

1. Added Common Law Vested Rights, Permit Choice, and Development Agreements. 
Reasoning. Updated language to meet case law and new statutory requirements.  

Chapter 14. Flood Damage Prevention 

1. Decreased height of freeboard from 3 feet to 2 feet. 
Reasoning. Meets minimum state requirements.   

 

 

 



7 
 

Chapter 18. Subdivisions 

1. Added Exemptions: Estate Exclusion, Court Ordered Surveys, Easements, and Non-
occupied Facilities. 
Reasoning. Updated language to meet case law and new statutory requirements. 

2. Added minor subdivisions of up to 4 lots may front an existing, proposed or expanded 
easement.    
Reasoning. Additional minor subdivisions can occur for non-family members in the 
county while also considering the need for emergency accessible roads.   

3. Removed Level 2 Minor Subdivisions. 
4. Reasoning. Level 2 Minors required design and gravel to NCDOT construction 

standards for up to 4 lots which was cost prohibitive for minor subdivisions. We now 
allow an easement of up to 4 lots.   

5. Decreased number of street tree requirements. 
Current Standards: Understory tree(s) shall be planted or saved at a rate of one (1) tree 
for each twenty (20) feet of frontage on all streets. Shade trees shall be planted or saved 
at a rate of one (1) tree for each forty (40) feet of frontage on all streets.  
Proposed Standard: The subdivider shall plant or leave at least 1 street tree for each 20 
feet of frontage on all streets.  
Reasoning. One (1) street tree per twenty (20) feet is adequate tree coverage.   

6. Added height requirement for street trees.  
Current Standards: Understory street trees shall have a minimum caliper of one and one-
half (1-1/2) inches measured six (6) inches above the ground at the time of planting.  
Shade street trees shall have a minimum caliper of two (2) inches measured six (6) 
inches above the ground at the time of planting. 
Proposed Standards: The trees planted shall be a minimum height of 6 feet at the time of 
installation with the intent to grow to 10 feet within 2 years. 
Reasoning. It is difficult to enforce the height over several years. Calipers are not 
consistent depending on the type of trees. 

7. Removed Storm Water Drainage Requirements.  
Reasoning. Staff is not qualified to review stormwater plans. High quality districts 
require NC Department of Environmental Quality approval. NCDOT approves 
stormwater drainage on proposed public streets. 

  



                     * PO Drawer 1510 * Fayetteville * NC * 28302 * Tel: (910) 583-1233 *  director@rluac.com * 

 

 
 

MOORE COUNTY 
Proposed Revisions of the Unified Development Ordinance 

August 22, 2016 
 

The Regional Land Use Advisory Commission (RLUAC) staff and Board of Directors 
have reviewed the proposed rewrite of the Moore County Unified Development 
Ordinance and find no conflicts with the recommendations contained in the 2003 and 
2008 Joint Land Use Studies. 
 
RLUAC therefore has no issues or concerns with the proposed revisions of the Moore 
County Unified Development Ordinance.  
 
Thank you for allowing RLUAC the opportunity to review the proposed changes. 
 
       
           Robert McLaughlin, Chairman 
 
           James Dougherty, Executive Director 



Moore County Board of Commissioners  
Land Use Plan Consistency Statement 

Text Amendment - Unified Development Ordinance 
 
The Moore County Board of Commissioners finds that:  
 
1. The text amendment request is consistent with the following goals in the 2013 

Moore County Land Use Plan: 
 
The Mission of the Land Use Plan - 

• To provide information and recommendations for sound land use 
planning in Moore County. Sound Land Use Planning means: 

1. Ensure the highest respect and consideration for public and private 
land ownership and property rights. 

- The Rural Agricultural Zoning District protects property rights of 
existing property owners by permitting by right low-density 
residential, agricultural land uses, and low impact home occupations, 
while also allowing for certain non-residential uses through 
conditional use permit approval.  

2. Ensuring our County’s culture, health, economy and natural 
resources are considered equally. 

- The local economy is supported by accommodating commercial uses 
within the business zoning districts and also on a case by case basis for 
suitable locations in the Rural Agricultural Zoning District. 
Intergovernmental collaboration included the NC Department of 
Environmental Quality, NC Department of Public Safety, and 
Wildlife Resources Commission to ensure that regulations provide 
adequate protection of water qualities, preserve the quality of drinking 
water supplies, minimize public and private losses due to flood 
conditions, and enhance the County’s current conservation measures.  

3. Recognizing that all the County’s towns, villages, communities, and 
rural areas are unique and valued places. 

- The Seven Lakes Gated Community and Woodlake Gated Community 
zoning districts are zoned to suit the needs and amenities of these 
individual communities.   

4. Development policies should result in optimization of public services 
and infrastructure. 

- The majority of the rural county permits by right one acre lot 
subdivisions with the option to development 20 or more lots if able to 



provide public water or sewer which limits sprawl development and 
preserves rural character.     

 
Goal 1: Preserve and Protect the Ambiance and Heritage of the County of Moore 
(inclusive of areas around municipalities). 

• Recommendation 1.1: Encourage the conservation of farmland for farming 
and forestland for forestry. 

- Agriculture is a permitted use in every zoning district.  
• Recommendation 1.2: Continue to encourage agriculture and agri-

businesses throughout Moore County. 
- Sales of agricultural products are permitted in every zoning district, 

including road side stands, farmer’s markets, wineries and breweries 
with on-site vineyards or grain farm. Agri-tourism is permitted 
through bona-fide farm status.  

• Action 1.7.3: Ensure land use policies allow a wide variety of home 
occupations. 

- Home Occupation Level 1 is permitted in every residential zoning 
district. Home Occupation Level 2 is permitted through conditional 
use permit approval in the RA-2, RA-5, RE, and RA zoning districts.  

• Recommendation 1.8: Discourage undesirable or unattractive land uses, 
especially within high visibility areas. 

- Vegetative buffers are required to provide adequate buffering between 
non-residential and residential land uses.   

• Action 1.8.3: Continue to identify, improve, and maintain the appearance 
of major gateways through appropriate regulations (such as the Highway 
Corridor Overlay District). 

- The Highway Corridor Overlay District was established to maintain 
and enhance the natural scenic beauty of designated corridors 
including US 1, US 15-501, NC 22, and NC 211.  

• Action 1.8.6: Control signage along major highway corridors. 
- New off-premise signage is not permitted on US 1, US 15-501, NC 2, 

NC 5, NC 22, NC 24/27, NC 211, NC 690, or NC 705. Also, new 
billboards are permitted in the Industrial Zoning District only.  

 
Goal 2: Enhance the Union of the Built and Natural Environments to Improve 
Citizen Health through the Use of Open Space and Recreational Opportunities. 

• Action 2.1.3: Implement zoning policies that require vegetated or forested 
buffers for new subdivision development (rather than allow clear cutting 
in advance of subdivision development). 



- Conventional subdivisions require at least 25% of each lot to be 
preserved. 

- Conservation subdivisions require at least 30% of the total land area 
be set aside as protected open space. At least 60% of the required open 
space shall be contiguous. 

• Action 2.1.4: Strengthen policies that encourage the conservation of high 
value natural resources within new developments. 

- Conventional subdivisions require at least 5% of the tract to be 
subdivided be preserved as public or private recreation and/or open 
space including the preservation of natural and cultural resources 
and/or to serve the leisure needs of the residents of the subdivision. 

- Conservation subdivisions require a maximum of 10% of open space 
for recreation. Storm water management facilities that are designed to 
look like natural areas and waterbodies such as ponds and wetlands 
may be used provided the total area of water surface does not comprise 
more than 50% of the required open space. 

 
2. The text amendment is reasonable and in the public interest because the 
ordinance is now more user-friendly for use by the general public and 
development community. Beneficial updates include the following: 

• North Carolina General Statutes are referenced where applicable. 
• Regulations have been updated to meet current statutory requirements 

and case law.  
• Duplicate or similar sections have been condensed into one section.  
• Sections are reorganized and separated into relevant chapters. 
• Each section was rewritten to reflect other sections for continuity. 
• Removal of contradictory language including several definitions, specific 

use standards and uses listed in the Table of Uses. 
• Clarified language that was difficult to interpret 
• Section numbers have been simplified. 
• Added definitions to every land use listed in the Table of Uses.  
• Added the Building Code Group for each land use listed in the Table of 

Uses. 
 
Therefore, the Moore County Board of Commissioners APPROVES the text 
amendment to the Unified Development Ordinance, as proposed. 
 
__________________________________________          _________________________ 
Nick Picerno, Chair                 Date 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 



UDO 
 

Moore County Unified Development Ordinance 

 
ADOPTED FEBRUARY 18, 2014  

AMENDED MAY 20, 2014 

AMENDED JANUARY 20, 2015 

AMENDED MARCH 3, 2015 

AMENDED MAY 19, 2016 

AMENDED ______________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 
 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Chapter 1.   General Provisions          

Chapter 2.  Review Bodies and Administrator     

Chapter 3.  Intent of Zoning Districts      

Chapter 4.  Zoning Permits  

Chapter 5.  Dimensional Standards    

Chapter 6.  Table of Uses  

Chapter 7.  General Development Standards        

Chapter 8.  Specific Use Standards        

Chapter 9.  Nonconforming Situations 

Chapter 10.   Text Amendments & General Use Rezoning       

Chapter 11.  Conditional Rezoning    

Chapter 12.  Conditional Use Permits   

Chapter 13.  Appeals and Variances  

Chapter 14.  Vested Rights     

Chapter 15.  Watershed Overlay District     

Chapter 16.  Flood Damage Prevention        

Chapter 17.  Enforcement and Penalties  

Chapter 18.  Subdivisions           

Chapter 19.  Definitions      

Chapter 20.  Record of Amendments  

 
 
 
 
 



 

3 
 

CHAPTER 1  
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1.1 Title 

This UDO shall be known and may be cited as the “Moore County Unified Development 
Ordinance”, and may be referred to as “this UDO,” “this Ordinance,” and the like. 

1.2 Authority 

The provisions of this Ordinance are adopted under authority of the General Statutes of North 
Carolina, with particular reference to Chapter 153A. If for any reason one or more sections or 
provisions of this Ordinance are held invalid, such judgement shall not affect, impair, or 
invalidate the remaining provisions of the Ordinance. 

1.3 Purpose 

This ordinance seeks to promote orderly development relative to a comprehensive plan of land 
use and population density. The same seeks to promote public health, safety, morals, and 
general welfare; protect development from natural hazards; protect the integrity of watersheds 
within the county; and in so doing, regulate the location and use of buildings and land, not 
inconsistent with NCGS 153A-341.    

1.4 Jurisdiction 

Except as otherwise expressly stated, this Ordinance applies to the unincorporated area of 
Moore County, to the extent of the law, including but not limited to NCGS 153A-320 and 160A-
360. This Ordinance shall in no way regulate bona-fide farms (NCGS 153A-340).  

1.5 Conflict 

It is not intended by this Ordinance to interfere with, abrogate, or annul any easements, 
covenants, or other agreements between parties; provided, however, that where this Ordinance 
imposes a greater restriction, in any way, the provisions of this Ordinance shall govern. Moore 
County does not enforce private agreements. Wherever the provisions of this Ordinance 
conflicts with the provisions contained in any other local, State, or Federal regulation, the more 
restrictive provisions shall govern. 

 
 
 



 

4 
 

CHAPTER 2  
REVIEW BODIES AND ADMINISTRATOR 

2.1 Board of Commissioners 

A. Powers and Duties. The Board of Commissioners shall have decision-making authority 
on the following requests: 

1. Amendments to the UDO text and the Zoning Map; 
2. Conditional Use Permits;  
3. Conditional Rezonings; 
4. Vested Rights;  
5. Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) Expansions;  
6. Public Road Additions and Closures; and  
7. Amendments to the comprehensive land use plans for Moore County.  

 

B. Quasi-Judicial Appeal to Courts. Quasi-judicial decisions shall be subject to review at 
the request of any person who has standing as detailed within 160A-388(e2) and NCGS 
160A-393 by the Superior Court by proceedings in the nature of certiorari. The appeal to 
the Superior Court must be filed within 30 days of the filing of the Board Order with the 
Clerk to the Board and the delivery of the Board Order. When first-class mail is used to 
deliver the Board Order, 3 days shall be added from the mailing date to the 30 day time 
allowed to file the appeal.   

C. Legislative Appeals to Courts. Legislative decisions made by the Board of 
Commissioners pursuant to the Ordinance shall be subject to review at the request of 
any aggrieved party, as detailed within NCGS 153A-348, by the Superior Court. The 
appeal to the Superior Court must be filed from the date of adoption of said Ordinance 
within the prescribed period below: 

1. 60 days in cases involving the appeal of a Zoning Map amendment; 
2. 1 year (365 days) in cases involving the appeal of a UDO text amendment; 
3. 3 years (1,035 days) in cases involving an appeal based on an alleged defect in the 

adoption process of an Ordinance amending the UDO. 
4. 10 years when a use constituting a violation in existence prior to adoption of this 

ordinance creating the violation, and that use is grandfathered and subsequently 
terminated for any reason, a county shall bring an enforcement action within 10 
years of the date of the termination of the grandfathered status, unless the violation 
poses an imminent hazard to health or public safety. 
 

D. Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) Expansions. Per NCGS 160A-360, a request by the 
municipality should include a parcel map and municipal approval of the proposed ETJ 



 

5 
 

expansion. The Planning Board and Board of Commissioners shall hold public hearings. 
Notice of the public hearings shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation 
once a week for 2 consecutive weeks prior to each public hearing. The Administrator 
shall notify by certified mail return receipt of the public hearings to the applicant(s) and 
the owner(s) of the parcel(s) of land shown on the County tax records at least 10, but not 
more than 25 days, prior to the date of each public hearing. If approved, a resolution 
approving an agreement between the County of Moore and the municipality must be 
signed by the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners, approving the ETJ expansion. 

2.2  Planning Board 

A. Powers and Duties. The Planning Board shall have all the powers and authority 
pursuant to NCGS 153A-321 and 153A-322 and shall perform any related duties as 
directed by the Board of Commissioners. The Planning Board shall make 
recommendations of the following requests: 

1. Amendments to the UDO text and the Zoning Map; 
2. Conditional Use Permits;  
3. Conditional Rezonings;  
4. Public Road Closures; and 
5. Amendments to the comprehensive land use plans for Moore County.  

 
The Planning Board shall act as the Watershed Review Board and have decision-making 
authority of the following requests: 

1. Special Non-Residential Intensity Allocations (SNIA);  
2. Watershed Density Averaging Certificate;  
3. Public Health and/or Water Quality Abatement; and 
4. Watershed Variances. 

 

B. Rules of Procedure. Rules, Membership, Composition, and Meetings shall be conducted 
in accordance with the by-laws and/or rules of procedures adopted by the Board of 
Commissioners.  

2.3 Subdivision Review Board 

A. Powers and Duties. The Subdivision Review Board shall have all the powers and 
authority pursuant to NCGS 153A-332 and shall perform any related duties as directed 
by the Board of Commissioners. The Subdivision Review Board shall have decision-
making authority on the following requests: 

1. Major Preliminary Subdivision Plats; and 
2. Subdivision Regulation Waivers. 

 

B. Rules of Procedure. Rules, Membership, Composition, and Meetings shall be conducted 
in accordance with the by-laws and/or rules of procedures adopted by the Board of 
Commissioners. 



 

6 
 

2.4 Board of Adjustments 

A. Powers and Duties. The Board of Adjustments shall have all the powers and authority 
pursuant to NCGS 160A-388 and NCGS 153A-345.1 and shall perform related duties as 
directed by the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Adjustments shall have decision-
making authority on the following requests: 

1. Variances; 
2. Reasonable Accommodation; 
3. Floodplain Variances; and 
4. Administrative Appeals. 

 

B. Rules of Procedure. Rules, Membership, Composition, and Meetings shall be conducted 
in accordance with the by-laws and/or rules of procedures adopted by the Board of 
Commissioners. 

C. Quasi-Judicial Appeal to Courts. Quasi-judicial decisions made by the Board shall be 
appealed to Superior Court pursuant to Section 2.1(B).   

2.5  Administrator 

A. Powers and Duties. Except as otherwise specifically provided, the Planning Director, 
and his/her designees, are appointed to serve as the “Administrator” of this UDO.  The 
term “Staff” or “Planning Staff” may be used interchangeably with the term 
“Administrator.” The Administrator shall have the following powers and duties: 

1. Administration and enforcement of the provisions of this UDO; 
2. Zoning Permit Approvals; 
3. Floodplain Development Permit Approvals; 
4. Minor Subdivision Plat Approvals; 
5. Family Subdivision Plat Approvals;  
6. Exemption Plat Approvals; 
7. Major Final Subdivision Plat Approvals;  
8. Water Supply Watershed Approvals; and 
9. Administrative Variance Approvals. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

7 
 

CHAPTER 3 
INTENT OF ZONING DISTRICTS 

3.1 Zoning Districts Established 

NCGS 153A-342 authorizes the County to establish general use zoning districts, as well as 
conditional zoning districts and overlay districts. For the purposes of this Ordinance, the 
County of Moore is divided into the following classes of zones:  

General Use Zoning Districts 
RA Rural Agricultural  GC-SL Gated Community Seven Lakes  
RA-20 Residential and Agricultural – 20  GC-WL Gated Community Woodlake  
RA-40 Residential and Agricultural – 40  PC Public and Conservation  
RA-2 Residential and Agricultural – 2  B-1 Neighborhood Business  
RA-5 Residential and Agricultural – 5  B-2 Highway Commercial  
RA-USB Rural Agricultural Urban Service Boundary  VB Village Business  
RE Rural Equestrian  I Industrial  

Conditional Zoning Districts 
CZ Parallel Conditional Zoning  PUD-CZ Planned Unit Development 
MF-CZ Multi-Family   

Overlay Zoning Districts 
HCOD Highway Corridor Overlay Districts FH Flood Hazard Overlay District 
WPO Watershed Protection Overlay Districts   

3.2 Rural Agricultural (RA) District 

A district intended to encourage the continuance of agricultural uses as well as to ensure that 
residential development of appropriate intensities that area consonant with the suitability of 
land, availability of public services, and that are compatible with surrounding development, 
will occur at appropriate densities to provide a healthful environment. 

3.3 Residential and Agricultural (RA-20) and (RA-40) Districts 

Districts in which the principal use of the land is for single family dwellings, duplexes and 
agricultural use and discouraging any use which would generate traffic on minor streets other 
than normal traffic to serve residences on those streets. 

3.4 Residential and Agricultural (RA-2) and (RA-5) Districts 

Districts in which the principal use of the land is for low-density residential and agricultural 
purposes and to discourage any use which would generate traffic on minor streets other than 
normal traffic to serve the residences and farms on those streets. 



 

8 
 

3.5 Rural Agricultural Urban Service Boundary (RA-USB) District 

A district created to identify areas where Urban Services (sewer and water) could be provided 
over the next 10-15 years. Although the creation of this District implies no guarantee of services, 
it acknowledges areas undergoing growth pressures and affords slightly more protection from 
intrusive uses. 

3.6 Rural Equestrian (RE) District  

A district created to acknowledge what has become known as "Horse Country" in Moore 
County.  

3.7 Gated Community Seven Lakes (GC-SL) and Woodlake (GC-WL) District  

A district created to reflect existing unincorporated Gated Communities.  Primarily governed 
by restrictive covenants, district regulations are designed to reflect deeded covenant 
restrictions.   

3.8 Public and Conservation (P-C) District  

A district in which the primary use of land is reserved for flood control, future thoroughfare 
rights-of-way, public recreation, community facility sites, forests and other similar open spaces 
which will encourage the continued use of land for conservation purposes.  

3.9 Neighborhood Business (B-1) District 

A district to provide for the development of commercial and service uses that serve 
community’s commercial needs, are accessible by residents from surrounding neighborhoods, 
and are of such nature so as to minimize conflicts with surrounding residential areas. 

3.10 Highway Commercial (B-2) District  

A district to provide for the development of commercial and service centers that serve 
community, countywide, or regional commercial needs, are accessible by residents from 
surrounding neighborhoods, and are of such nature so as to minimize conflicts with 
surrounding residential areas. 

3.11 Village Business (VB) District  

A district created to acknowledge the developed business area surrounding the Gated 
Community of Seven Lakes.   

3.12 Industrial (I) District  

A district provide public and private uses of a production, warehousing, distribution, and 
industrial related services nature.   

3.13 Parallel Conditional Zoning Districts 



 

9 
 

For the general use zoning districts described in this section there are established parallel 
Conditional Zoning Districts. Conditional rezoning affords a degree of certainty in land use 
decisions not possible when rezoning to a general district. Conditional Zoning Districts are 
established to provide for flexibility in the development of property while ensuring that the 
development is compatible with neighboring uses.  

3.14 Multi-Family Conditional Zoning District 

A district designed to accommodate a variety of attached single-family dwellings. 

3.15 Planned Unit Development Conditional Zoning District 

A district to provide for unified large scale residential, non-residential, and mixed-use 
developments that promote economical and efficient land use, improved level of amenities, 
creative design, and a better environment through the approval of a master plan that permits 
defined flexibility to accommodate land use adjustments in response to evolving market trends. 

3.16 Highway Corridor Overlay District 

The Highway Corridor Overlay District (HCOD) is intended to maintain or enhances the 
natural scenic beauty of designated corridors viewed by travelers. Three HCOD districts have 
been established. Wherever standards of the underlying zoning district differ from the 
watershed overlay standards, the more restrictive provisions shall apply. 

A. Rural Highway. The Rural HCOD overlays the zoning along portions of the following 
roadways as depicted on the official zoning map, not including any municipal zoning 
jurisdiction: US 1 Highway, US Highway 15/501, NC 22 Highway, NC Highway 211. 
Commercial, Industrial and Office Professional elements along these corridors shall be 
intermittent and clustering of these elements is encouraged at appropriate centralized 
locations. 

B. Urban Transition. The Urban HCOD overlays the zoning along portions of the following 
roadways as depicted on the official zoning map, not including any municipal zoning 
jurisdiction: US 1 Highway, US Highway 15/501, NC 211 Highway. There shall be a 
balance of residential, recreational, commercial, industrial and office professional uses. 
These highway sections are best suited for providing a balance of naturalized and 
manmade conditions.  

C. Urban/Village. The Urban/Village HCOD overlays the zoning along a portion of the 
following roadway as depicted on the official zoning map: N.C. 211 Highway. This 
district allows for denser land use patterns for commercial and residential development, 
however, the visual aspects of the development along these corridors shall be defined by 
an emphasis on landscape elements. 

3.17 Watershed Protection Overlay Districts 

In accordance with NCGS Chapter 143 Chapter 21, three Watershed Protection Overlay Districts 
have been established to preserve the quality of the region's drinking water supplies. Wherever 



 

10 
 

standards of the underlying zoning district differ from the watershed overlay standards, the 
more restrictive provisions shall apply. 

3.18 Flood Hazard Overlay District  

In accordance with NCGS Chapter 143 Chapter 21, this overlay district is established to 
minimize public and private losses due to flood conditions within flood prone areas. 

3.19 District Boundaries Shown on Zoning Map 

The boundaries of the districts are shown and made a part of the map accompanying this 
Ordinance, entitled “Zoning Map of Moore County, North Carolina.”  The Zoning Map and all 
the notations, references and amendments thereto, and other information shown thereon are 
hereby made part of this Ordinance the same as if such information set forth on the map were 
all fully described and set out herein. The Zoning Map, properly attested, is posted at the 
County Moore County Department of Planning in Carthage and is available for inspection by 
the public. 

3.20 Interpretations of District Boundaries 

Where uncertainty exists as to the boundaries of any of the aforesaid districts as shown on the 
zoning map, the following rules shall apply: 

A. Where such district boundaries are indicated as approximately following street, 
highway lines, or lot lines, such lines shall be construed to be such boundaries. 

B. Where a district boundary line divides a lot or tract in single ownership, the district 
requirements for the least restricted portion of such lot or tract shall be deemed to apply 
to the whole lot or tract.  The term “least restricted” shall refer to zoning restrictions, not 
lot or tract size. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 

11 
 

CHAPTER 4 
ZONING PERMITS 

4.1 Zoning Permit Applicability 

No land shall be used or occupied and no building, structure, or sign shall be erected, moved, 
enlarged, used, or structurally altered or its use changed, until a zoning permit, signed by the 
property owner, is issued by the Administrator. 

4.2 Application 

A. Pre-Application Meeting. To minimize development planning costs, avoid 
misunderstandings or interpretations, and ensure compliance with the requirements of 
this Ordinance, a pre-application meeting between the developer and planning staff is 
encouraged. The developer is also encouraged to submit a sketch plan. 

B. Agency Review. Prior to the issuance of a zoning permit, the Administrator shall consult 
with other applicable departments, as necessary, including but not limited to: 

1. North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality  
2. US Army Corp of Engineers 
3. North Carolina Department of Transportation 
4. Moore County Airport Authority 
5. Moore County Department of Environmental Health 
6. Moore County Department of Public Works 
7. Moore County Department of Planning (Building Inspections) 
8. Moore County Department of Public Safety 
9. Moore County Department of Geographic Information Services 

 

C. Site Plan Requirements. Each application for a zoning permit and any other permit as 
indicated in this ordinance shall be accompanied by a site plan, drawn to scale, 
including the following information, as applicable.  

1. Dimension of property (front, side, and rear property lines) 
2. Dimensions and locations of any existing or proposed buildings and signs 
3. Existing and proposed uses of building(s) and/or land 
4. Non-residential floor plans  
5. Existing and proposed street right-of-ways and/or easements 
6. Current and /or proposed setbacks from property lines, easements, and ROWs 
7. Dimensions and locations of driveway, parking lots, and parking spaces 
8. Dimensions and location of loading and unloading areas 
9. Existing and proposed utilities  
10. Non-residential screening plan 



 

12 
 

11. Significant natural features including floodplain, wetlands, lakes, streams, etc.  
12. Existing and proposed impervious surface percentages 
13. Location of any stormwater control devices, any stormwater control plans, and the 

name of the certifying engineer 
14. Phasing plans 
15. Any other information which the Administrator deems necessary as required per 

local, state, or federal law. 

4.3  Action by the Administrator 

If the proposed application is in conformity with the provisions of this UDO, and if all 
applicable permits have been approved by the Moore County Department of Environmental 
Health, the Administrator shall issue a zoning permit and mail a copy to the property owner, 
stating: Issuance of a zoning permit shall in no case be construed as waiving any provisions of 
the UDO, approved plans, specific use standards, and the intended use of such building and 
land do, in all respects, conform to the provisions of the UDO. 

4.4  Zoning Decision Sign 

The applicant shall post a “Zoning Decision” sign on the site and provide evidence to the 
Administrator within 10 days of the permit issuance for new non-residential buildings or 
changes of use, including contact information of the Administrator, for a minimum of 10 days to 
notify the neighbors, or the Zoning Permit shall be null and void.  

4.5 Denial 

If the proposed application is not in conformity with the provisions of this Ordinance, the 
Administrator shall not issue the zoning permit and shall provide in writing the cause of such 
disapproval to the applicant. If a violation of this ordinance remains uncorrected, the 
Administrator may deny or withhold approval of any permit provided for in this ordinance that 
is sought for the property on which the violation exists. 

4.6 Expiration  

Once a zoning permit has been issued, all activities pursuant to such permit shall be 
commenced within 6 months. If the proposed moving, constructing, altering, repairing, or use 
of land, as set forth in an application for a zoning permit, is discontinued for a period of 1 year 
or more, the permit shall lapse and be of no further force and effect.  

4.7  Revocation 

The Administrator may revoke any permit issued under this ordinance for failure to comply 
with the provision of this ordinance or the terms and conditions of a permit. Before a permit is 
revoked, the Administrator shall give the permit recipient 10 days notice of the alleged reasons 
for the revocation and of his/her right to obtain an informal meeting with the Administrator on 
the allegations. If the permit is revoked, the Administrator shall provide to the permittee a 
written statement of the decision and the reasons therefore.  



 

13 
 

CHAPTER 5 
DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS 

 
 

 5.1 Table of Area and Setbacks 

Reference: NCGS 153A-326 and 160A-306. (Properties located within a Highway Corridor 
Overlay District may have additional setback requirements.) 

Minimum Lot Size Requirements 
Principal Building 

Setbacks (Feet) 
Accessory Building 

Setbacks (Feet) 

Zoning 
District 

Area 
Lot 

Width 
(feet) 

Lot 
Frontage 

(feet) 
Front Side 

Side 
Corner 

Rear Front Side 
Side 

Corner 
Rear 

RA                                                    1 acre 100 100 40 15 25 30 10 10 10 10 

RA-20                                     
20,000 
sq. ft.  

100 100 40 15 25 30 40 10 20 10 

RA-40                                     
40,000 
sq. ft. 

100 100 40 15 25 30 40 10 20 10 

RA-2                                             
2 

acres 
100 100 40 15 25 30 40 15 20 15 

RA-5                                        
5 

acres 
200 100 40 15 25 30 40 15 20 15 

RA-USB                                                   1 acre 100 100 40 15 25 30 10 10 10 10 

RE                                                             1 acre 100 100 40 15 25 30 40 10 20 10 

GC-SL                                              None None None None None None None 10 10 10 10 

GC-WL                                                      None None None None None None None 10 10 10 10 

P-C                                                            
5 

acres 
NA 100 40 15 25 30 40 10 20 10 

B-1                                                
10,000 
sq. ft. 

75 100 50 15 20 20 50 15 20 20 

B-2                                                     
10,000 
sq. ft.  

75 100 50 None 25 25 50 15 20 20 

VB                                                              
10,000 
sq. ft. 

None None None None None None None None None None 

I 1 acre 100 100 65 25 50 30 65 25 30 30 

MHP-
CZ 

3 ac. Refer to Section 8.15  

MF-CZ 1 acre 100 100 40 15 25 30 40 15 25 30 

PUD-CZ 25 ac. Established by the Board of Commissioners at the time of approval.  



 

14 
 

CHAPTER 6 
TABLE OF USES 

6.1 Use Table  

A. Permitted Uses. P = Permitted uses are a use-by-right approved by the Administrator.  

B. Conditional Uses. C = Conditional Use Permit approval required. (Refer to Chapter 12.)  

C. Conditional Zoning. Z = Condition Rezoning within a parallel conditional zoning 
district required. (Refer to Chapter 11.) 

D. Building Code Classification. 

The “Bldg. Code Group” column is intended for reference purposes only and is subject 
to change without notice. Classifications should be verified by the Building Inspector 
and should follow the regulations of the applicable “Use & Occupancy Classification” 
per the 2012 NC Building Code. Change of uses will require sealed plans to be approved 
by the Building Inspector.   

A = Assembly M = Mercantile 
B = Business R = Residential 

E = Education S = Storage 
F = Factory Industrial U = Utility & Miscellaneous 

H = Hazardous Mix = Mixed Uses (Separation 
standards may apply) I = Institutional 

 

E. Prohibited Uses. Blank = Districts in which particular uses are prohibited, unless the 
Administrator determines that the use is similar to a permitted individual use by 
applying the following criteria: 

1. The actual or projected characteristics of the activity. 
2. The relative amount of site area or floor space and equipment utilized. 
3. Relative amounts of sales from the activity and costumer type for the activity. 
4. The relative number of employees and hours of operation. 
5. Building and site arrangement and likely impact on surrounding properties. 
6. Types of vehicles used, parking requirements, and vehicle trips generated.             

 

When uncertainty exists, the Administrator, after consultation with the County 
Attorney, shall be authorized to make the interpretation.  

 

 



 

15 
 

ACCESSORY USES &  
ACCESSORY BUILDINGS R

A
-2

0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 

V
B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

Accessory Uses & Buildings P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.1 R, S, U 

 

AGRICULTURAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 

V
B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards  

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

Agricultural Uses and Buildings (Not a Bona Fide 
Farm) 

P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.2 U 

Bona Fide Farm  
 “Bona Fide Farm” exemption status is obtained 

through the Moore County Planning Department.  
8.3 S, U 

Intensive Swine Farms                 C         C 8.4 S, U 

 

RESIDENTIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 

V
B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

SINGLE FAMILY HOUSEHOLD 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Stick Built 
Dwelling  

P P P P   P P P      8.5 R 

Accessory Dwelling Located within Non-
Residential Building 

          P P P  8.6 Mix 

Accessory Manufactured Home  P P P P   P P P      8.7 R 

Accessory Stick Built Dwellings P P P P   P P P      8.8 R 

Dwellings, Single Family P P P P P P P P P      8.9 R-3 

Dwellings, Duplexes P P    P P        8.10 R-3 

Family Care Home (6 or less) P P P P P P P P P      8.11 I, R 

Home Occupation, Level 1 P P P P P P P P P      8.12 R 

Home Occupation, Level 2   C C   C  C      8.13 R 

Manufactured Home P P P P   P P P      8.14 R-3 

Manufactured Home Park         C      8.15 Mix 

Personal Workshop / Storage Building P P P P   P P P      8.16 R, S 

Planned Unit Development – Mixed Use   Conditional Rezoning to PUD-CZ is required.  8.17 Mix 

MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

Group Care Facility              C P   8.18 I, R 

Multifamily Dwellings (3 or more units per lot) Conditional Rezoning to MF-CZ is required. 8.19 R-2 

Nursing Home C C C C     C   P P  8.20 B, I 

 



 

16 
 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 
V

B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

ANIMAL SERVICES 

Animal Shelter         C     P 8.21 B 

Animal Training Facility, Military         C     P 8.22 B 

Kennels, Overnight         C   C C P 8.23 B 

Pet Day Care, Grooming, Obedience Training           P P P  8.24 B 

Veterinary Clinic             P      P P P   8.25 B 

OFFICES & GENERAL SERVICES 

Automatic Teller Machine (ATM)           P P P P 8.26 U 

Beauty / Barber Shop / Nail Salon           P         P P P   8.27 B 

Dry Cleaning and Laundromat           P         P  P P 8.28 B 

Hotel and Motel             P  8.29 R-1 

Office           P P P P 8.30 B 

Small Appliance Repair Shop            P P P P 8.31 B 

Tourist Home C C C C    C C      8.32 R-3 

Trade Contractor Office and Workshop            P Z P P 8.33 B, S 

COMMERCIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 
V

B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

RETAIL SERVICES 

Auction House            P P P 8.34 A-3, B 

Convenience Store       P      P P P P 8.35 M 

Feed and Seed Sales            P P P 8.36 B, M 

Florist           P P P P 8.37 B 

Flea Market            Z P  8.38 B, M 

Garden Center            P P P  8.39 M, U 

Manufactured or Modular Home Sales             P P 8.40 B 

Restaurant      P     P P P P 8.41 A-2 

Retail            P P P  8.42 M 

Shopping Centers             Z C 8.43 M 

Wholesales           C  P P 8.44 M 

 

 

 



 

17 
 

COMMERCIAL USES  
(CONTINUED) R

A
-2

0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 
V

B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

VEHICLE SERVICES 

Boat & RV Storage     P      P  Z  8.45 S-1 

Car Wash or Auto Detailing                     P P P P 8.46 B 

Commercial Truck Wash            C P P 8.47 B 

Parking Lot as principle use of lot           P P P P 8.48 S-2 

Taxi Service            Z P P 8.49 B, A-3 
Vehicle, Auto Parts, Tires, Farm Equipment, Boat, 
RV -  Sales, Rental, or Service 

          P P P P 8.50 B, S-1 

Vehicle Service Stations (Gas Stations)           Z P P P 8.51 M 

Vehicle Wrecker Service            Z Z P 8.52 S-1 

ADULT USES 

Bars / Tavern             C  P  8.53 A-2 

Brewery /  Winery         C  P  P P 8.54 A-2, F 

Dance Club, Night Club, Billiard            Z  P  8.55 A-2, A-3 

Distillery              P 8.56 F-1 
Massage & Bodywork Therapy Practice, 
Unlicensed 

            P  8.57 B 

Pawn Shop           Z  P P 8.58 B 

Sexually Oriented Business                Z 8.59 A-2, M 

Tattoo Parlor, Body Piercing             P  8.60 B 

 

EDUCATIONAL &  
INSTITUTIONAL USES  R

A
-2

0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 

V
B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

Cemetery or Mausoleum, Commercial     C C     C   C   P   8.61 n/a 

Cemetery, Family P P P P P P P P P      8.62 n/a 

Child Care Facility C C C P   C C C C   C P P   8.63 E, I 

Child Care Home Facility  C P P P     C C P           8.64 E, R 

Colleges, Business & Trade Schools             C     P P 8.65 B 

Funeral Home, accessory crematorium                      P P P P 8.66 A-3, B 

Government Facility  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.67 B 

Hospital            P P P 8.68 I 

Museums and Art Galleries                    P P P   8.69 A-3 

Religious Institutions  P P P P P  P P P P P P P  8.70 A-3, E 

Security Training Facility         C      8.71 B 

Schools, Elementary, Middle, High            P P  8.72 E 

 



 

18 
 

 

RECREATIONAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 

R
A

 
P-

C
 

V
B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

Accessory, Swimming Pool P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.73 A, R 

Airport, Public or Private                C        Z 8.74 A-3, B 

Airstrip, Small Private         C   P   8.75 B 

Assembly Hall      Z   C  Z  Z P 8.76 A-4, A-5 

Camp or Care Centers                 P           8.77 A-3, R-1 

Campground, Public and Private                P         8.78 A-3, R-1 

Camp, Recreation Day          P      8.79 A-3 

Civic / Social Club, Lodge, & Organization   P P C C    C  P P P  8.80 A-2, A-3 

Golf Driving Range         C C       P   P  8.81 A-3 

Golf Course, including Par 3        C C       P    P   8.82 U 

Marina (fuel supplies)     P P         8.83 M 

Neighborhood Park P P P P P P P P P P P P P  8.84 U 

Recreation, Indoor            C C P  8.85 A-5 

Recreation, Low Impact Outdoor      P P  P P  C P P  8.86 A-5 

Recreation, High Impact Outdoor         C  C  P  8.87  

Shooting Range, Indoor         C    P  8.88 A-5 

Shooting Range, Outdoor         C    P  8.89 A-5 

Zoo, Petting Zoo         C    P  8.90 A-5, U 

 

INDUSTRIAL USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 

V
B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

PRODUCTION 

Manufacturing, Light (no odors, no smoke)              P 8.91 F 

Manufacturing, General               Z 8.92 F-1, F-2 

UTILITIES / SERVICES 

Amateur Radio and Receive-only Antennas P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.93 U 

Contractors Storage Yard and Office          C    P P 8.94 S-1, U 

Crematorium Facility             Z P 8.95 B 

Public & Private Utility Facilities  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.96 U 

Solar Collector Facility              C 8.97 U 

Solar Collectors, On-Site Use P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.98 U 

Wireless Communication Facility         Z    Z Z 8.99 U 

Collocation on Existing WCF P P P P   P P P P P P P P 8.100 U 



 

19 
 

INDUSTRIAL USES  

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 

V
B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

WAREHOUSING 

Mini-Warehouse (Self-Service)      P     Z Z P P 8.101 S 

Warehousing and/or Distribution Center             C P 8.102 S-1, S-2 

WASTE RELATED SERVICES 

Land Clearing and Composting Facility         Z   Z  C 8.103 U 
Hazardous Waste /Toxic Chemicals Disposal or 
Processing  

             C 8.104 U 

Landfill               C 8.105 U 

Mining / Quarry Operation         C     C 8.106 U 

Mulching         Z     P 8.107 U 

Salvage Yard              C 8.108 U 

Sawmill         Z     P 8.109 U 

 

TEMPORARY USES 

R
A

-2
0 

R
A

-4
0 

R
A

-2
 

R
A

-5
 

G
C

SL
 

G
C

W
L 

R
E 

R
A

-U
SB

 
R

A
 

P-
C

 

V
B 

B-
1 

B-
2 I 

Specific 
Use 

Standards 

Bldg. 
Code 

Group 

Classroom, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.110 S-1 

Construction Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.111 S-1 

Itinerant Merchant           P P P P 8.112 n/a 

Land Clearing  P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.113 F-1 

Manufactured Home or RV, Temporary P P P P   P P P      8.114 R-3 

Real Estates Office, Temporary P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.115 S-1 

Temporary Events (Special Event) P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 8.116 n/a 

Yard Sales, Residential and Civic P P P P P P P P P   P P  8.117 n/a 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

20 
 

CHAPTER 7 
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

7.1 Requirements for All Uses 

The following standards apply to all new uses, buildings, and structures, or expansions to 
existing uses buildings and structures, unless otherwise indicated, and shall be a continuing 
obligation. The applicant shall submit a copy of all local, state, or federal licenses or permits 
and/or final inspections as applicable, before obtaining a certificate of occupancy. 

7.2 Access  to Lots 

No building shall be erected on a lot which does not abut a street right-of-way or have a deeded 
access easement to a street right-of-way. Pursuant to the NC Fire Prevention Code, before the 
issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the new construction or placement of a building, 
including any new single family dwelling, an unobstructed driveway shall be installed with a 
minimum width of 20 feet and minimum vertical clearance of 13 feet 6 inches for accessibility 
by service and emergency vehicles. Gates or Barricades installed on Fire Apparatus Access 
Roads shall comply to the requirements in the adopted NC Fire Prevention Code. The need for 
driveways greater than 36 feet wide may be considered by NCDOT. No driveway (nearest 
edge) shall be located within 50 feet of an intersection except in the case where no other lot 
access to a street is available. All access, with the exception of the construction of a total of 1 
single family dwelling, shall be approved by NCDOT before a building permit is issued. 

7.3 Address Display 

The address number shall be displayed on the front of a building which is most clearly visible 
from the street and/or access easement. If a building is more than 75 feet or is not clearly visible, 
the address number shall also be displayed, a minimum of 4 inches in height and with a 
minimum stroke width of 0.5 inches, within a 3 foot perimeter at the end of the driveway, not 
including mailboxes, nearest the street right-of-way that provides access to the building (to 
comply with the requirements in the adopted NC Fire Code). Numerals must be 
of contrasting color to the background and be of durable substance and 
mounting so as to withstand continual weatherization. No certificate of 
occupancy will be issued until address numbers are properly displayed. It shall 
be unlawful for any person to erect, remove, or deface any address number.  
Failure to post, replace, or remove an address number, unless remedied 
voluntarily within 30 days of notification by the 
Administrator, will result in a violation of this Ordinance and 
subject to enforcement and penalties.  



 

21 
 

7.4 Building Separations 

No portion of any building shall be located less than 10 feet 
from any other building as measured to the closest point. 

7.5 Corner Visibility 

No planting, fence or other obstruction to visibility of vehicles 
shall be installed in a triangular area bounded by the street right-of-way lines of a corner lot and 
lines joining points along these street lines 25 feet from the point of intersection, unless as  
directed by the NCDOT.  

7.6 Developments with Multiple Principle Uses 

The principal building may include more than 1 principal use though each principal use is 
subject to applicable regulations for that use. In no case shall there be more than 1 principal 
building per lot, unless specified elsewhere in this Ordinance such as a shopping center, 
manufactured home park, multi-family complex, or planned unit development.  

7.7 Fences and Walls 

Zoning setback requirements shall not apply to fences and retaining walls. Building permits are 
required for retaining walls (nonresidential 5 feet or residential 4 feet or higher). Fences shall 
not be located within a utility easement without approval by the Moore County Department of 
Public Works.  

7.8 Highway Corridor Overlay District 

A. Applicability. All new building construction and major subdivisions within a Highway 
Corridor Overlay District shall comply with the regulations of this section wherever 
they are more restrictive than the underlying zoning district.  

B. Existing Development. Expansions of 500 square feet or more and any change of use as 
defined by the NC Building Code shall comply with the regulations of this chapter. In 
these cases, the Administrator shall determine the level of compliance technically 
feasible, excluding the removal of asphalt.  

C. Exemptions. Single family, duplexes and their accessory buildings and uses, any 
building expansions less than 500 square feet, and utility structures. 

D. Extension. Refer to Section 7.11(F). 

E. Maintenance. Refer to Section 7.11(G). 

 

 

 

 



 

22 
 

F. Minimum Lot, Buildings, and Screening Standards. 

 Urban 
Village 

Urban 
Transition 

Rural 
Highway 

District Boundaries from ROW lines 300 feet 400 feet 500 feet 
Front Building Setback from highway 50 feet 75 feet 75 feet 
Front Parking Setback from highway 30 feet 50 feet 50 feet 
Setback from Residential Districts 25 feet 50 feet 50 feet 
Setback from Non-Residential Districts 5 feet 25 feet 25 feet 
Maximum Built Upon Surface  70% 70% 70% 
Maximum Building Height 35 feet 35 feet 35 feet 
Required Buffer Plantings Type 3 Screening (Section 7.11)  

7.9 Height 

Maximum height of any building or structure is 40 feet with the exception of the Industrial 
District which is 60 feet (or as otherwise required per Chapter 5 of the NC Building Code). 
Church steeples, chimneys, water tanks or towers, fire towers, flag poles, monuments, silos, 
grain elevators, conveyors, and similar appurtenances may be erected to any height in 
accordance with the NC Fire Prevention Code.  Pursuant to NCGS 143-151.75, the County may 
not authorize the construction of any tall building or structure within 5 miles a major military 
installation without endorsement from the State Constriction Office.  

Airport Zones. All buildings or structures and objects of natural growth that are 50 feet or 
greater in height shall not be constructed or placed on parcels located within Airport Zones 
without an approved permit from the Moore County Airport Authority.  A building or 
structure exceeding 35 feet in height in all areas within one 1,000 feet of any aircraft landing 
field shall be permitted by the Moore County Board of Adjustments, that it does not constitute a 
menace to safety. 

7.10 Light 

All lights shall be shielded to prevent light from directly hitting abutting property or any public 
right-of-way. 

7.11 Non-Residential Screening 

A. Applicability. The standards established in the section are intended to provide adequate 
buffering between non-residential and residential land uses. Any new development 
including parking lots or a new use (except agricultural uses, temporary uses, home 
occupation level 1, neighborhood parks, single family residential, duplexes, and 
expansions of 250 square feet or less) shall install screening along the side and rear lot 
lines that abut any residentially zoned property and along any front setback abutting 
residentially zoned property (not abutting a street right-of-way).  



 

23 
 

B. Existing Screening. Existing vegetation and berms shall be used to meet all or part of the 
requirements of this Section, wherever possible provided the spirit and intent of this 
section is maintained.  

C. Alternative Screening. In the event that the unusual topography of a site would make it 
physically impossible to install and maintain the required landscaping, the 
Administrator may alter the requirements of this chapter provided the spirit and intent 
of this section is maintained. 

D. Screening Types. Unless specified elsewhere in this Ordinance, the screening shall be 
one of the following: 

Type 1. A 6 foot high attractive blind and opaque barrier, such as a masonry wall, block 
wall, basket weave chain link fence, or opaque wooden fence (including entrance and 
exit gates) with the finished side of fence facing the adjoining property. 

Type 2. A single row of evergreen shrubs placed no more than 4 feet apart installed at a 
minimum height of 5 feet with the intent to achieve opaqueness and a minimum height 
of 10 feet in 5 years. Low limbs are not to be trimmed from the planting higher than 24 
inches from the ground. 

Type 3. Existing vegetation width of 20 feet, including a minimum of 15 trees, at least 
half evergreen, plus 15 shrubs, at least half evergreen, per 100 linear feet of lot boundary, 
prorated for less than 100 foot sections. New or supplemental trees shall be a minimum 
height of 6 feet at the time of installation with the intent to grow to 10 feet within 2 
years. New or supplemental shrubs shall be a minimum of 5 feet at time of installation 
with the intent to grow to 10 feet within 5 years. 

E. Location. The width of the screening shall be included as part of the required setback. 
Vegetation shall be located outside of the street right-of-way, utility or access easements, 
and on the exterior side of any fence. 

F. Extension. Screening shall be installed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy. The Planning Director may approve a conditional Certificate of Occupancy,  
to defer the installation of landscaping if at the time would jeopardize the health of the 
plants, for no longer than 6 months.  

G. Maintenance. The owner(s) of the property shall be responsible for the maintenance of 
all landscaping. All dead or substandard materials shall be removed and replaced with 
the same plant type and minimum height of 7 feet, within 30 days unless an extension 
not exceeding 6 months, is approved by the Administrator.  

H. List of Recommended Native Species. Applicants are recommended to utilize non-
invasive plants as listed below. Non-invasive plants are best adapted to the region’s 
climate and soil conditions and are known to better resist drought, freezing 
temperatures, and diseases. In addition to their benefit to wildlife species, the use of 
native plants greatly reduces the need for water, fertilizers, and pesticides.  



 

24 
 

1. Canopy Trees (Deciduous). Black gum (Nyssa sylvatica), White oak (Quercus alba), 
Red maple (Acer rubrum), Scarlet oak (Quercus coccinea), Pin oak (Quercus 
palutris), Southern red oak (Quercus falcata), Sweetgum (Liquidambar styraciflua), 
Mockernut hickory (Carya glabra), Pignut hickory (Carya glabra).  

2. Canopy Trees (Evergreen). Longleaf pine (Pinus palustris), Live oak (Quercus 
virginiana), Red cedar (Juniperus virginiana). 

3. Midstory Trees (Deciduous). Sassafras (Sassafras albidum), American persimmon 
(Diospyros virginiana), Blackjack oak (Quercus marilandica), Flowering dogwood 
(Cornus florida), Redbud (Cercis canadensis), Sand post oak (Quercus margarettiae), 
Sourwood (Oxydendrum arboreum), Turkey oak (Quercus laevis). 

4. Midstory Trees (Evergreen). American holly (Ilex opaca), Southern magnolia 
(Magnolia grandiflora), Yaupon holly (Ilex vomitoria). 

5. Shrubs (Deciduous). Beautyberry (Callicarpa americana), Dangleberry (Gaylussacia 
frondosa), Sparkleberry (Vaccinium arboreum), Wild azalea (Rhododendron 
periclymenoides), Wild rose (Rosa carolina), Nestronia (Nestronia umbellata). 

6. Shrubs (Evergreen). Devilwood (Osmanthus americanus), Inkberry holly (Ilex 
glabra), Waxmyrtle (Myrica cerifera). 
 

I. List of Native Species Not Recommended. The following trees are native to the region 
but are typically found in wetlands, floodplains and bottomland forests. They will not 
flourish without frequent and constant irrigation. 

1. Canopy Trees (Deciduous). Bald cypress (Taxodium distichum), Tulip poplar 
(Liriodendron tulipifera), River birch (Betula nigra), Willow oak (Quercus phellos), 
Shumard oak (Quercus shumardi), Bald cypress (Taxodium distichum), Tulip poplar 
(Liriodendron tulipifera), River birch (Betula nigra), Willow oak (Quercus phellos), 
Shumard oak (Quercus shumardi). 

2. Midstory Trees (Deciduous). Carolina silverbell (Halesia carolina), Fringetree 
(Chionanthus virginicus), Serviceberry (Amelanchier canadensis). 

3. Midstory Trees (Evergreen). Sweetbay (Magnolia virginiana). 
 

J. Prohibited. The following list of non-native and/or diseased ridden plants are prohibited 
due their negative effect on the ecosystem: Asian bittersweet (Celastrus orbiculatus), 
Japanese barberry (Berberis thunbergii), Autumn olive (Elaeagnus umbellata), Japanese 
honeysuckle (Lonicera japonica), Japanese privet (Ligustrum japonicum), Bradford pear 
(Pyrus calleryana), Japanese wisteria (Wisteria floribunda), Burning bush (Euonymus 
alata), Kudzu (Pueraria montana), Leyland cypress (Cupressus leylandii), Chinese privet 
(Ligustrum sinense), Mimosa (Albizia julibrissin), Chinese silver grass (Miscanthus 
sinensis), Multiflora rose (Rosa multiflora), Chinese wisteria (Wisteria sinensis), 
Nandina (Nandina domestica), Common periwinkle (Vinca minor), Oregon grape 
(Mahonia bealei), English ivy (Hedera helix), Princess tree (Paulownia tomentosa), Holly 
hybrid (Ilex cassine), Tree of heaven (Ailanthus altissima). 

7.12 Outdoor Display of Merchandise 



 

25 
 

All outdoor display of goods shall be located immediately abutting to the storefront, or building 
sides, and not in drive aisles, loading zones, fire lanes, or parking lots.  

7.13 Outdoor Storage of Goods 

In all zoning districts, any non-residential storage of governmental, commercial, and industrial 
inventory or equipment, except off-street parking and loading, shall be enclosed by a wall or 
fence at least 6 feet in height. When abutting property zoned for residential purposes outdoor 
storage shall also be located in the side or rear yards only and shall meet any property line 
setbacks. Outdoor storage is not permitted in the GC-SL Zoning District. 

7.14 Parking 

Where parking, other than for single-family and duplex dwellings, is permitted or required, the 
following standards shall be provided: 

A. Combination of Spaces. The required space assigned to one use may not be assigned to 
another use except one-half of the required parking spaces for places of assembly type 
uses whose peak attendance is at night or weekends may be assigned to a use which will 
be closed at night or weekends. 

B. Dimensional. Parking spaces shall have minimum dimensions of 9 feet by 18 feet. All 
access or backup aisles shall a minimum 20 foot width. 

C. Loading Spaces. Each loading space shall have minimum dimensions of 15 feet by 40 
feet in length. Retail, Wholesale, Industries: 1 space for each 20,000 square feet of gross 
floor area. Office and Institutions: 1 space for each 50,000 square feet of gross floor area.  

D. Remote Parking. Additional parking may be provided on any land within reasonable 
distance of the main entrance to the principal use, provided such land shall be used for 
no other purpose, is in the same ownership as the principal use, and in the same zoning 
district. 

E. Safety. All parking spaces shall be located a minimum 10 feet from any street right-of-
way or to residentially zoned property. Parking spaces abutting perpendicular to any 
street right-of-way shall be guarded with curbing or wheel guards. Parking lots shall be 
designed so that ingress and egress is by forward motion. The use of easements or street 
rights-of-ways for parking or maneuvering to and from off-street parking spaces is 
prohibited.  

F. Supplemental. Parking accessibility standards are required per the NC Building Code, 
Chapter 11.  

7.15 Setback Encroachments 

Fire escapes, stairways, balconies, and uncovered porches may not project more than 4 feet into 
any required setback.  Sills, cornices, eaves, gutters, buttresses, ornamental features, and similar 
items may not project more than 30 inches. Refer to Section 9.7 for setback subsidizations for 
existing lots of record. 



 

26 
 

7.16 Signs 

A. Applicability. Except as provided otherwise in this chapter, no sign shall be erected, 
located, relocated, enlarge, replaced, or altered until a zoning permit, and building 
permit if applicable, have been secured.  

B. Exemptions from Permit Requirements.  

1. Artwork or Symbols. Works of art which in no way identify a product or business or 
religious symbols. 

2. Building Identification & Marker Signs. Signs bearing only building identification 
numbers and names or other identification of premises not of a commercial nature. 

3. Coming Soon. A sign which announces the planned opening of a new business 
displayed for a period not to exceed 60 days.  

4. Directional Signs on Private Property.  Signs directing and guiding traffic and 
parking on private property, bear no advertising matter, and do not exceed 4 square 
feet in area per display surface.   

5. Employee Vehicles. Signs painted on or permanently attached to a currently licensed 
vehicle that is not primarily used as a sign.   

6. Fence Wraps. Displaying signage when affixed to perimeter fencing at a construction 
site per NCGS 153A-340(n). 

7. Flags, Etc.  Flags or insignia of any nation, organization of nations, state, county, 
municipality, religious, civic, fraternal organization, educational or cultural facility 
per lot provided the height of any pole shall not exceed the maximum building 
height for the district. Refer also to the United States Flag Code for usage of the 
United States Flag.  

8. Gas Pump Island Signs. Portable signs associated with gasoline stations, specifically 
those denoting gasoline prices, gas types and other petroleum related signage. Such 
signs must be located at the pump island. 

9. Gas Station Price Signs. Price signs at gas stations or other establishments engaged in 
the retail sale of gasoline.  One such sign is permitted for each frontage on a public 
street, provided it does not exceed 9 square feet in area.  Any such sign shall be 
affixed to a permitted freestanding identification sign, to a canopy support in the 
vicinity of the gasoline pumps, or flat-mounted against the wall of a building. 

10. Governmental Signs. Signs erected by any public agency or utility. 
11. Holiday Decorations In Season.  Temporary decorations or displays commonly 

associated with any national, local or religious holiday/celebration.  
12. Maintenance. Cleaning, electrical repair, resurfacing of a sign face, and other 

maintenance of a sign shall not require a permit. 
13. No Trespass Signs. No trespassing signs shall not exceed 4 square feet in area.  
14. Temporary, Non-Commercial. Such signs as detailed in the “Dimensional Sign 

Chart” are permitted without the issuance of a zoning permit, though such signs 
must meet the stated requirements and be removed within 30 days of erection. Such 
signs are permitted on private property with the permission of the property owner 
or occupant. Signs shall not be erected on public property, shall not be illuminated, 



 

27 
 

shall not be located in the right-of-way, and shall not be attached to or painted on 
utility poles, trees, bridges, refuse containers, or other objects not intended to 
support a sign.  

15. Political Signs. Shall be in conformance with NCGS 136-32.  
16. Temporary, Commercial. Such signs as detailed in the “Dimensional Sign Chart” are 

permitted without the issuance of a zoning permit, though such signs must meet the 
stated requirements. 

17. Vending Machine/Automatic Teller.  Signs attached to and made an integral part of a 
vending machine and automatic teller machine if advertising or giving information 
about the products or services dispensed or vended by that machine. 
 

C. Computation of Sign Area. The area of a sign face shall                                                                                             
be deemed to be the entire area within the smallest                                                                                           
polygon that will encompass the writing,                                                                            
representation, emblem, or other display on the                                                                           
sign that can be reasonably calculated. Frames or                                                                        
structural members not bearing informational or                                                                                      
representational matter shall not be included in 
computation of the area of a sign face. Computations of sign area shall include only 1 
side of a double-faced sign structure. If a sign has 2 sides joined at an angle greater than 
60 degrees, the surface of both sides shall be included in the computation of area. 

D. Computation of Height.  

1. Attached Signs.  The sign height shall be the distance from the finished grade at the 
base of the building to which the sign is attached to the top of the highest component 
of the sign. 

2. Ground (Freestanding) Signs. The sign height shall be the lesser of: The distance 
from the base of the sign at the finished grade to the top of the highest component of 
the sign OR the distance from the nearest abutting street grade to which the sign is 
oriented, and on which the lot has frontage, to the top of the highest component of 
the sign.  

E. Obsolete Signs. Signs which identify businesses no longer in existence shall be removed 
by the owner of the premises within 30 days of becoming an obsolete sign. Signs 
designed for changeable sign faces may be covered instead of removed. 



 

28 
 

F. Deteriorated Signs. Any sign which, together with its supports, braces, anchors, and 
other structural elements, is not maintained in accordance with the provisions of the NC 
Building Code shall be removed or brought into compliance with all codes and 
ordinances within 30 days of notification by the Administrator. Failure to remedy the 
situation voluntarily within 30 days, unless an extension is given, will result in a 
violation of this Ordinance and subject to enforcement and penalties.    

G. Signs on Public Property. The Administrator may remove and dispose of any sign 
placed on public property or within any right-of-way of any public or private street. In 
addition to other remedies and penalties of this section, the county has the right to 
recover from the sign owner, or person who placed the sign, the full costs of sign 
removal and disposal.  

H. New Billboards. New billboards are allowed in the Industrial Zoning District contingent 
on conditional use permit approval. Billboards shall not be installed closer than 200 feet 
from any property used or zoned for residential purposes. Billboards shall not be located 
within 1,000 feet along the same street frontage of another billboard as measured from 
the poles. 

I. Off-Premise Signs (excluding Billboards). Off-premise signs (excluding billboards) are 
permitted in the RA, B-1, B-2, RE, RA-5, RA-2, and RA-40 Zoning Districts subject to the 
following: 

1. For premise / lots of 5 acres or more in size and having a street frontage greater than 
400 feet, a second sign may be erected if the total display area of both signs does not 
exceed 32 square feet (second sign shall also not exceed 6 feet in height).   

2. An off-premise advertising sign displaying multiple businesses may be used as the 
allowed sign(s) per premise, as long as the sign does not exceed 15 feet in height, 50 
square feet in total display area.  

3. No more than 3 off-premise advertising signs, not including billboards, shall not 
advertise on a premise farther than 4 miles measured in a straight line distance from 
the sign to the closest parcel boundary on which the business, is located.  

4. No residential development, business, institution, or industry with frontage on any 
of the following roadways: US Highway 1, US Highway 15-501, NC Highway 2, NC 
Highway 5, NC Highway 22, NC Highway 24/27, NC Highway 211, NC Highway 
690, or NC Highway 705 is eligible to use this type of signage.  

5. Signs must be placed on a lot of record and the applicant shall provide a notarized 
statement from all owners of property allowing the off-premise advertising sign to 
be erected on their property. 

6. Verification from the North Carolina Department of Transportation that the sign will 
not be in violation of any State regulations at its proposed location must be 
submitted with the sign permit application. 
 

J. Electronic Changeable Message Signs. Shall only be permitted in the Village Business 
(VB), Neighborhood Business District (B-1), and Highway Commercial (B-2) zoning 
districts. Advertising messages or information shall remain in a fixed, static position for 



 

29 
 

a minimum of 30 seconds. The change sequence must be accomplished within an 
interval of 2 seconds or less. Electronic changeable message signs shall be setback a 
minimum of 25 feet from any property used or zoned for residential purposes. 

K. Illumination of Signs. The letters or message of internally illuminated signs shall consist 
of non-reflective material. Flame as a source of light is prohibited. 

L. Prohibited Signs.  

1. Signs on Roadside Appurtenances. Signs attached to or painted on utility poles, 
trees, bridges, refuse containers, or other objects not intended to support a sign.   

2. Signs Resembling Traffic Signals. Signs which by color, location, or nature, or that 
uses the word "STOP", "SLOW", "CAUTION", "DANGER", or any other word which 
is likely to be confused with traffic directional and regulatory signs is prohibited. 

3. Signs Resembling Official Signs.  Any sign that imitates an official governmental 
sign, or violates the Law of the State relating to outdoor advertising, is prohibited. 

4. Flashing Signs. Signs which contain, include, or are lighted by any flashing or 
intermittent lights are prohibited. Electronic changeable message signs are permitted 
if operated in accordance with Section 7.15(J).   

5. Traffic Hazards. Signs shall not include reflective material, flames, or lighting 
directed to a roadway or that interferes with vision of drivers.  

6. Roof Signs. No sign shall extend above roofline. 
7. Banners. Banners, posters, pennants, ribbons, streamers, strings of light bulbs, 

spinners, or other similar devices, except as approved for grand openings and 
promotions. 

8. WCF and Antenna Signs. Attaching commercial messages for off-site and on-site 
advertising shall be prohibited. 

 
M. Dimensional Sign Chart. 

Sign Type 
Maximum 
Number 

Maximum Sign 
Area (sq. ft.) 

Maximum 
Height (ft.) 

Minimum 
Setbacks  

Freestanding 
Pole 1 per street 

frontage 
36 

30 
10 Monument 6 

Portable 1 per site 36 6 

Attached 

Wall 4 signs per 
building wall 

20% of wall surface 
area  facing street 

Cannot exceed 
roofline  

N/A 

Canopy 
1 sign per 
business 

establishment 

50% of the awning 
area 

Minimum 7.5 
from ground to 
bottom of sign  

N/A 

Window / Door  25% of glass area on any 1 side of the 
building 

N/A N/A 



 

30 
 

Sign Type 
Maximum 
Number 

Maximum Sign 
Area (sq. ft.) 

Maximum 
Height (ft.) 

Minimum 
Setbacks 

Off-Premises 
Advertising 

Single Use 
Displayed 

1 per street 
frontage 

(except for 
lots with 5 or 
more acres) 

36 6 10 

Multiple Uses 
Displayed 

50 15 10 

Billboard Monument  
or Pole 

1 per street 
frontage 

250  30 
30 feet to street 

ROW or any 
property line 

Industrial Park Monument  
or Pole 

1 at each 
entrance 

Main  
Entrance (50)  

Add’l Entrance (32) 

Main (10) 
Additional (6) 

20 feet to street 
ROW or any 
property line 

Multi-Tenant  
 / Shopping 

Centers in Single 
Ownership 

 

Wall 
1 sign per 
business 

20% of wall surface 
area facing street 

Cannot exceed 
roofline 

N/A 

Monument  
or Pole 

1 at each 
entrance  

 Main  
Entrance (100) 
Outparcel (32- 

Monument) 

Main (20) 
Outparcel (6) 

20 feet to street 
ROW or any 
property line  

Electronic 
Changeable 
Advertising 

Message 

Monument  
or Pole 

1 per street 
frontage 

Up to 50% of total 
sign area, or 25 

square feet 
whichever is less. 

10 

10 feet to street 
ROW and 30 feet 
to any property 

line 

Temporary, 
Non-

Commercial  

Special Events, 
Yard Sales, 
Religious, 

Ideological 

1 per street 
frontage 

Residentially Zoned   
Properties (4) 

6 10 
Nonresidential 

Zoned (16) 

Temporary, 
Commercial 

Real Estate 

1 per street 
frontage or 2 
for lots with 

frontage 
greater than 

400 feet 

Residentially Zoned  
Properties (4) 

6 10 Nonresidential 
Zoned /Approved 

Planned 
Development (16) 

Construction 1 per street 
frontage 

Single Family / 
Duplex (6) 

10 10 
Multifamily / 

Nonresidential (16) 

Grand Opening 
(max 30 days) 

Unlimited 
wall signs /   
1 per street 

frontage 

16 6 10 

Promotional 
(max 30 days  

per year) 

Unlimited 
wall signs /  1 

per street 
frontage 

16 6 10 

 
Auction 

 

1 per street 
frontage 16 6 10 



 

31 
 

CHAPTER 8 
SPECIFIC USE STANDARDS 

8.1 Accessory Uses or Buildings 

A. Definition. An accessory use or building shall be incidental to the principle use or 
building and shall be conducted or located on the same lot. Examples of accessory 
buildings may include garages, carports, agricultural uses, and storage buildings.  

B. Standards. Accessory buildings shall be located in the rear or side yard, with the 
exception of the RA Zoning District which allows accessory buildings in the front yard, 
and shall meet the required accessory building setbacks. 

C. Exempt Accessory Buildings. The issuance of a zoning permit is not required for any 
proposed accessory building less than 12 feet in any direction, or if a building permit is 
not required, though any change of use requires zoning approval. Any development 
within floodplains, wetlands, or watersheds requires approval. 

8.2 Agricultural Uses and Buildings (Not a Bona Fide Farm) 

A. Definition. The following types of agricultural uses of land and related buildings, being 
a principal use or accessory to residential or non-residential uses, when not associated 
with a bona fide farm, shall receive zoning and building approval, in addition to 
complying with all applicable local, state, and federal regulations: 

1. Animal & Poultry. Feeding (including grazing), breeding, managing, selling, or 
producing livestock (such as cattle, hog, poultry, sheep, horses; not including dogs 
and cats), bee hives, fish, poultry, dairying and the sale of dairy products, animal 
and poultry husbandry. 

2. Buildings. Any farmhouse, barn, poultry house or other farm buildings, including 
tenant or other dwellings units for persons working on said farms, so long as such 
dwellings shall be in the same ownership as the farm and located on the farm. 

3. Equine Industry. Stabling, boarding, or training equines, providing riding lessons, 
training clinics, schooling shows, and similar uses.  

4. Plant Related. Pasturage, horticulture, orchards, raising, harvesting, and on-site 
selling of crops, plants, fruits and vegetables of all kinds, Christmas trees, viticulture, 
silviculture, forestry, hydroponics, floriculture, aquaculture, orchards, vineyards, 
and plant nurseries.  

5. Private Farms. The owning, breeding, leasing, recreational usage and training of any 
farm animals, bees and aviary products.  

6. Sales of Agricultural Products. A principal or accessory building or structure erected 
for the display and sale of on-site or off-site agricultural products. Additional 



 

32 
 

products not of an agricultural nature shall not exceed 10% of merchandise.  In no 
case shall a recreational vehicle be used as part of this facility. “Sales of Agricultural 
Products” include the terms: road side stand, produce stand, and farmer’s market. A 
winery or brewery may be permitted as an agricultural use only if operated in 
association with an on-site existing vineyard or grain farm. Wineries or breweries 
selling imported wine or beer are separate definitions.     

7. Accessory. Necessary accessory uses for packing, treating, or storing the produce, 
provided that the operation of the accessory use is clearly incidental to the 
agricultural activity. Examples may include offices, storage areas, barns, stables, 
irrigation systems, and repair facilities related to agricultural use. 

8. Any combination thereof. 

8.3 Bona Fide Farm  

A. Definition. Per NCGS 153A-340 and 106-581.1, a bona fide farm is any tract of land 
where the land is used for one or more of the below classifications when performed on 
the farm and includes and any other farm owned or leased to or from others by the bona 
fide farm operator, no matter where located: 

1. The production and activities relating or incidental to the production of crops, 
grains, fruits, vegetables, ornamental and flowering plants, dairy, livestock, poultry. 

2. The cultivation of soil for production and harvesting of crops, including but not 
limited to fruits, vegetables, sod, flowers and ornamental plants. 

3. The planting and production of trees and timber. 
4. Dairying and the raising, management, care, and training of livestock, including 

horses, bees, poultry, and other animals for individual and public use, consumption, 
and marketing. 

5. Aquaculture as defined in NCGS 106-758.  
6. The operation, management, conservation, improvement, and maintenance of a farm 

and the buildings and structures on the farm, including building and structure 
repair, replacement, expansion, and construction incident to the farming operation. 

7. When performed on the farm, "agriculture", "agricultural", and "farming" also 
include the marketing and selling of agricultural products, agritourism, the storage 
and use of materials for agricultural purposes, packing, treating, processing, sorting, 
storage, and other activities performed to add value to crops, livestock, and 
agricultural items produced on the farm, and similar activities incident to the 
operation of a farm. 

8. A public or private grain warehouse or warehouse operation where grain is held 10 
days or longer and includes, but is not limited to, all buildings, elevators, equipment, 
and warehouses consisting of one or more warehouse sections and considered a 
single delivery point with the capability to receive, load out, weigh, dry, and store 
grain. 
 

B. Exempt from Zoning. Farms that obtain bona fide farm status by the Moore County 
Department of Planning become exempt from the provisions of this Ordinance, with the 



 

33 
 

exception of swine farms. Any of the following shall constitute sufficient evidence for 
classification of a bona fide farm: 

1. A farm sales tax exemption certificate issued by the Department of Revenue 
2. A copy of the property tax listing showing that the property is eligible for 

participation in the present use value program pursuant to NCGS 105-277.3 
3. A copy of the farm owner’s or operator’s Schedule F from the owner’s or operator’s 

most recent federal income tax return 
4. A forest management plan 
5. A Farm Identification Number issued by the United States Department of 

Agriculture Farm Service Agency. 
 

C. Agricultural Tourism (Agritourism).  Per NCGS 99E-30, agritourism is any activity 
carried out on a farm or ranch that allows members of the general public, for 
recreational, entertainment, or educational purposes, to view or enjoy rural activities, 
including farming, ranching, historic, cultural, harvest-your-own activities, or natural 
activities and attractions, and an activity involving any animal exhibition at an 
agricultural fair licensed by the Commissioner of Agriculture pursuant to G.S. 106-520.3. 
An activity is an agritourism activity whether or not the participant paid to participate 
in the activity. Examples of agritrourism may include sales of agricultural and/or plant 
products (u-pick operations or road side stands), hay rides, horse farms (breeding, 
boarding, riding lessons, training, buying selling, showing, racing, etc.), corn mazes, 
tours, class field trips, wineries, and breweries. It does not include: shooting ranges, 
rides on non-farm recreational equipment including motorcycles or all-terrain vehicle 
(ATV). 

D. Accessory Uses. Accessory uses to bona fide farms are also exempt. Tenant or other 
houses for persons (including his/her family) working on said farms shall be in the same 
ownership as the farm and located on the farm. Residences for non-farm use or 
occupancy and any other non-farm uses shall be subject to the provisions of this 
Ordinance, per NCGS 153A-340b. 

E. Supplemental. Certain building code and environmental health requirements may still 
apply but zoning permits are not required. 

8.4 Intensive Swine Farm 

A. Definition. Any tract or contiguous tract of land in Moore County devoted to raising 
animals of the porcine species served by animal waste management systems having a 
design capacity of 600,000 steady state live weight or greater regardless of the actual 
number of swine on the farm, per NCGS 153A-340(3). 

B. Notifications. In addition to the requirements for notification of abutting property 
owners the Moore County Department of Planning shall notify by certified mail, all 
owners of property within a quarter-mile radius of any proposed confinement buildings 
or lagoons. 



 

34 
 

C. Well Testing. Within 3 months after receiving a Conditional Use Permit, the swine farm 
shall: 

1. Provide baseline data from a minimum 1, as determined by the Moore County 
Department of Environmental Health, monitoring well located within the swine 
farm boundaries.  

2. Wells must be tested for bacteria and nitrates 2 times per year (six-month intervals) 
at the operator’s expense. The samples shall be collected by the Moore County 
Department of Environmental Health and tested by a State certified lab, unless wells 
are required to be tested twice a year by another law shall submit copies of the 
results.   

3. Wells existing on parcels of land contiguous to swine farm property at the time of 
initial permitting under this Ordinance shall be tested at County expense for bacteria 
and nitrates prior to the initial operation of a new swine farm (to obtain baseline 
data) and two times per year thereafter for all operating swine farms. 

4. In cases where well testing results identify ground water that does not meet State 
standards, the Moore County Department of Environmental Health will notify the 
Ground Water Section of the Division of Water Quality, the operator of the swine 
farm, and any affected property owner for further investigation and remedial action. 
 

D. Supplemental. The applicant shall submit an Emergency Action Plan as deemed 
necessary by the Moore County Department of Public Safety. In addition to the 
procedures outlined in Chapter 12 (Conditional Use Permits), new or expanding swine 
farms shall be in accordance with state laws including but not limited to NCGS 106-803, 
130A-17, and Chapter 21 of Chapter 143.  Relevant information required for appropriate 
State and Federal applications shall also be provided during the Conditional Use Permit 
application, including but not limited to: 

1. Individual Non-discharge Permit or Certificate of Coverage  
2. Animal Waste Management Plan per 15A  NCAC 2H.0217(a)(1)(H). 
3. Waste Management Facility Site Evaluation Report or a comparable report certified 

by a professional engineer or technical specialist approved by the N.C. Soil and 
Water Conservation Commission 

4. Animal Waste Management Plan Certification and Technical Specialist Certification 

8.5 Accessory Dwelling Located within a Stick Built Dwelling  

A. Definition. An addition (such as a mother-in-law suite) to an existing single family stick-
built dwelling, containing separate sleeping, kitchen, and bathroom facilities.    

B. Standards. No more than 1 accessory dwelling located within a principal dwelling per 
lot.  

8.6 Accessory Dwelling Located within a Non-Residential Building  

A. Definition. An accessory dwelling, containing separate sleeping, kitchen, and bathroom 
facilities, located within a non-residential building. 



 

35 
 

B. Standards. No more than 2 accessory dwellings may be located within the principal 
nonresidential building. Fire resistance separation may be required per the NC Building 
Code.   

8.7 Accessory Manufactured Home  

A. Definition. An accessory manufactured home located on the same lot as the principal 
single-family stick-built dwelling OR principle manufactured home.  

B. Standards. No more than 1 accessory manufactured home. There shall be a minimum of 
1.5 times the minimum lot size requirement for the applicable zoning district. Accessory 
stick-built dwellings shall meet the required principle building setbacks with a 
minimum separation of 30 feet between any dwellings. An accessory dwelling may be 
located in the front yard provided it meets the required principle building setbacks. (A 
lot that existed prior to January 4, 1994 may be developed for single-family residential 
purposes without being subject to watershed regulations.)  

8.8 Accessory Stick-Built Dwellings   

A. Definition. An accessory (2nd) single-family stick-built dwelling may be located on the 
same lot as the principal single-family stick-built dwelling.  The accessory dwelling may 
be combined with a detached garage, workshop, barn (barn apartments), etc. 

B. Standards. There shall be no more than 2 accessory stick-built dwellings per lot. There 
shall be an additional 10 acres of land allotted for the 3rd stick-built dwelling. Accessory 
stick-built dwellings shall meet the required principle building setbacks with a minimum 
separation of 30 feet between any dwellings. An accessory dwelling may be located in 
the front yard provided it meets the required principle building setbacks. (A lot that 
existed prior to January 4, 1994 may be developed for single-family residential purposes 
without being subject to watershed regulations.)  

8.9 Dwelling, Single Family 

A. Definition. A detached stick-built (including modular) dwelling containing sleeping, 
kitchen, and bathroom facilities constructed in accordance with the standards set forth 
in the NC Building Code, designed for and used as a permanent residence by 1 family.  

B. Parking. 1 space per dwelling. 

C. Prohibited. Permanent dwellings shall not include a travel trailer, park model, 
recreational vehicle, motel, hotel, or other buildings designed for transient residence 
unless specified elsewhere in this Ordinance. 

8.10 Dwelling, Duplex 

A. Definition. A residential building originally designed for 2 dwellings of 2 separate 
families living independently of each other. Each unit is completely separate from the 
other by a wall extending from the ground to the roof.   



 

36 
 

B. Standards. 1 duplex shall be permitted per lot. More than 1 duplex per lot may only be 
approved as a Multi-Family Dwelling (3 or more units per lot). 1 parking space per 
dwelling. 

8.11 Family Care Home (6 or less) 

A. Definition. A maximum of 6 handicapped persons, as defined by NCGS 168-21(2), may 
occupy a family care home. A family care home shall be in a building designated and 
constructed as a single-family dwelling. 

B. Minimum Separation. Per NCGS 168-22, a family care home may not be located within 
1/2 mile of another family care home as measured by a straight line distance, from 
property line to property line. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to supply 
such information. 

C. Prohibited. The term “handicapped” does not include the following: 

1. Mentally ill persons who are dangerous to others as defined in G.S. 122C-3(11)b; 
2. Those who present a direct threat to other people or to the property of others; 
3. Per the Federal Fair Housing Act. 42 U.S.C. GS 3601-3631, handicapped does not 

include current illegal use of a controlled substance; 
4. Persons convicted of the illegal manufacture or distribution of a controlled 

substance; 
5. Sex offenders; 
6. Halfway home for homeless people; or 
7. Children from juvenile court or juvenile offenders. 

8.12 Home Occupation, Level 1 

A. Definition. Any business, occupation, or activity undertaken for gain that is incidental 
and secondary to the use of the stick-built or modular single family dwelling.  

B. Standards. 1 home occupation shall be permitted per lot. Level 1 Home Occupations 
shall be limited to a maximum of 25% of 1 floor of the principal building, the entirety of 
an accessory building, or a combination thereof. The accessory building shall be less 
than or equal to the square footage of the principal building and shall be located in the 
rear yard. The operator of the home occupation must reside on the same lot.  Only 1 
person not a resident of the dwelling may be employed. Home occupations involving 
instruction, teaching, or training shall be limited to 5 students or participants at one 
time. Signage shall be limited to 1 sign of 4 square feet in area. 1 parking space per 
home occupation in addition to residence requirements. Any use that exceeds 1 or more 
of the specific standards is automatically a Level 2 Home Occupation. The following 
uses are those that have been determined to be suitable as a Level 1 Home Occupation: 

1. Beauty / Barber Shop / Nail Salon 
2. Office  
3. Produce Stand 
4. Small Appliance Repair Shop (no outdoor storage) 



 

37 
 

5. Trade Contractor Office and Workshop (no outdoor storage) 
 

C. Prohibited. No element of any home occupation may create odors, light, noises or 
interference in radio or television reception detectable to adjoining properties. No 
outside, window or any other display of products. No outside storage shall be used in 
connection with the home occupation. 

D. Exempt. The following does not require zoning approval: Home Occupations utilizing 
no more than 1 room within the dwelling for no more than 1 computer and/or 1 desk 
type activity only, does not including any signage or display of products, does not 
typically generate more traffic volume beyond 1 costumer per day, and only up to 2 
residents of said dwelling is employed in connection with the home occupation. 
Examples may include online sales businesses (jewelry making or embroidery), tax 
preparer, or scrapbooking.  

8.13 Home Occupation, Level 2  

A. Definition. Any business, occupation, or activity undertaken for gain that is incidental 
and secondary to the use of the stick-built dwelling unit. Level 2 Home Occupations are 
of a more intensive nature due to the types of uses operated. 

B. Standards. 1 home occupation shall be permitted per lot. Level 2 Home Occupations 
shall be limited to a maximum of 50% of the gross floor area of the principal building, 
the entirety of an accessory building, or a combination thereof. The accessory building 
shall be less than or equal to the square footage of the principal building and shall be 
located in the rear yard and a minimum 50 feet from any adjoining property line or 
street right of way. The operator of the home occupation must reside on the same lot as 
the operation. More than one individual, not a resident of the dwelling may be 
employed. The specific use to be operated as the home occupation must comply with the 
specific uses standards, signage, parking, outdoor storage, screening, and other 
applicable regulations.  The following uses are those that have been determined to be 
suitable as a Level 2 Home Occupation: 

1. Animal Shelters  
2. Child Care Facility 
3. Contractors Storage Yard and Office 
4. Feed and Seed Sales  
5. Florist 
6. Garden Center 
7. Kennels, Overnight 
8. Pet Day Care, Grooming, Obedience Training 
9. Recreation, Low Impact Outdoor  
10. Small Appliance Repair Shop (may include outdoor storage) 
11. Taxi Service 
12. Trade Contractor Office and Workshop (may include outdoor storage) 
13. Vehicle, Auto Parts, Tires, Farm Equipment, Boat, RV - Sales, Rental, Service 



 

38 
 

 

C. Prohibited. No element of any home occupation may create odors, light, noises or 
interference in radio or television reception detectable to adjoining properties. No 
outside, window or any other display of products.  

8.14 Manufactured Home 

A. Definition. A factory built single-family dwelling, which is manufactured under the 
authority of the Federal Manufactured Home Construction and Safety Standards Act of 
1976. 

B. Standards. Before a Certificate of Occupancy is issued, all manufactured homes shall 
have either a solid foundation or skirting that fully encloses the crawl space. 
Manufactured homes located within Moore County prior to August 18, 1997 are exempt 
from this skirting requirement. All manufactured homes placed or located on any lot, if 
constructed after June 15, 1976 must display the HUD label indicating that the unit 
meets or exceeds the construction standards approved by the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. A manufactured home that was constructed prior to 
June 15, 1976 that is already located within Moore County may be moved within the 
County provided all permits are obtained for set-up. 

C. Prohibited. No living compartment or building other than that of a prefabricated 
building specifically designed for manufactured home use or extension shall be added to 
any manufactured home. This excludes front and rear uncovered porches and decks not 
exceeding 100 square feet. 

8.15 Manufactured Home Park 

A. Definition. A parcel of land, with single control or ownership, designed and improved 
for 3 or more individual spaces of said parcel that are leased for the placement of 
manufactured homes as a primary residence. Where properly regulated and located, 
manufactured home parks address the public need for alternative housing and achieve a 
satisfactory relationship to adjoining and nearby property. 

B. Existing manufactured home parks. Removal and replacement of units on existing lots 
or spaces, existing at the time of adoption of this Ordinance, are permitted.  

C. Lot Layout. 

1. Minimum Property Size – 3 acres 
2. Maximum Density -  2 units per acre  
3. Peripheral Buffer including any ROW– Type 3 Screening (Section 7.11) 
4. Minimum Street Frontage – 100 feet 
5. Minimum Home Space Size – 10,000 square feet 
6. Off-Street Parking – Each home space shall have 2 parking spaces.   

 

D. Site Plan. The site plan shall be prepared by a licensed engineer, architect, or surveyor, 
which depicts the proposed general design and arrangement of uses and buildings. The 



 

39 
 

site plan shall be submitted and reviewed in accordance with Chapter 4 (Zoning 
Permits).  In addition, the following requirements shall be met on the site plan: lighting 
plan, streets, peripheral buffer, home spaces, phase lines, and land contours.  

E. Lighting. Adequate lighting shall be provided for all common areas, streets, walkways, 
and dead-end streets for the safe movement of vehicles and pedestrians at night. 

F. Utilities. All utilities shall be located underground. There shall be easements dedicated 
for utilities including, but not limited to water, sewer, gas, and electrical as shown on the 
site plan. For MHPs with more than 20 units, public water or wastewater shall be 
provided. All water and sewage facilities shall be designed and installed according to 
the standards of the Moore County Department of Public Works, Department of 
Environmental Health, and NC Department of Environmental Quality. 

G. Streets. All roadways within a MHP shall be located outside of the home space. No 
space shall have direct access to a public street. A park having 5 or more spaces shall 
have paved roadways designed and constructed in compliance with NCDOT’s 
Subdivision Roads Minimum Construction Standards as certified by a professional NC 
Engineer. Unpaved roadways shall be graveled to a minimum width of 20 feet, depth of 
4 inches, with a minimum vertical clearance of 13 feet 6 inches for accessibility by service 
and emergency vehicles before a Certificate of Occupancy is issued. All dead end 
roadways shall be provided with a turn-around, pursuant to Section 18.7(I). Permanent 
roadway name signs and stop signs shall be installed at intersections to all internal 
roadways. Maintenance of all internal streets and corresponding drainage facilities shall 
be the responsibility of the owner(s) of the park.  

H. Operational Accessory Uses. Customary accessory uses provided by the property 
owner, shall be only for the use of park tenants, and shall not have direct access to a 
public road, but shall abut the internal roadway, including laundry facilities, sanitation, 
vending machines, recreation buildings and areas, and similar uses. 

I. Administrative office. 1 administrative office may be located in a manufactured home 
which is used as a residence by the resident manager. 

J. Storage buildings. Each manufactured home lot may be equipped with a storage 
building located to the rear of the manufactured home. 

K. Phasing. When a MHP is to be developed in phases, the proposed plan must be 
submitted for the entire development, and application for a zoning permit shall be made 
for each phase and spaces may then be rented upon issuance of the building permit.  

L. Occupancy. No building permits shall be issued until the MHP has completed 
construction per the approved site plan. In addition, the following shall be complete 
before a building permit for a manufacture home or accessory building is issued, as 
approved by the Administrator: 

1. There shall be a minimum of 3 improved manufactured home spaces at first 
occupancy. 



 

40 
 

2. The entrance either abuts an NCDOT street or shall be constructed pursuant to 
NCDOT’s Subdivision Roads Minimum Construction Standards Manual before a 
building permit is issued. 

3. Site inspection by all applicable departments and agencies.  

8.16 Personal Workshop / Storage Building 

A. Definition. A building to be used for storage or personal workspace, consistent with the 
type of storage allowed in a residential accessory building, owned and used solely by 
the owner of the property on which it is to be located. Such buildings cannot be rented 
and shall not be used in any manner that would not be allowed in the zoning district in 
which it is located. 

B. Standards. Said building may be built prior to the principal dwelling unit and only one 1 
is allowed on the property in the absence of a principal dwelling unit. The personal 
workshop/storage building may not be located on a parcel smaller than 2 acres. The 
personal workshop/storage building must meet the principal building setbacks of the 
underlying zoning district. 

8.17 Planned Unit Development 

A. Definition. A minimum area of 25 acres to be planned and developed as single 
integrated unit under unified control, adhering to a site plan designed to provide 
flexibility in building locations and in combining various land uses, making it possible 
to achieve certain economics in construction, as well as the preservation of open space 
and the inclusion of many amenities.  

B. Submittal. The property owner shall apply to have the parcel(s) rezoned to Planned Unit 
Development - Conditional Zoning District (PUD-CZ) in accordance to Chapter 11 
(Conditional Rezoning). The application for approval shall be accompanied by a site 
specific development plan and a preliminary plat submitted in accordance with Section 
4.2.C (Site Plan Requirements), Chapter 11 (Conditional Rezoning), and Section 18.6-16 
(Major Subdivisions). The site plan and preliminary plat shall be prepared by a licensed 
engineer or surveyor. In addition, the submittal shall include: 
1. Minimum 30% open space in compliance with Section 18.8(D-E); 
2. Peripheral Buffer including street ROW– Type 3 Screening (Section 7.11); 
3. General location of proposed water and sewer system, fire service, and solid waste 

disposal plans;  
4. Applicable Specific Use Standards (Chapter 8); 
5. Total and per phase: lot lines, street right-of-ways, buildings and uses, amenities, 

number of dwelling units, square footage for each type of non-residential use, 
impervious surfaces, and density. 

6. If provided, on-street parking may be used to reduce the on-site parking 
requirement by up to fifty percent (50%). All parking areas shall be paved.  
 



 

41 
 

C. UDO Compliance. The PUD shall be in compliance with all relevant portions of the 
UDO, except that variations from these standards may be approved by the Board of 
Commissioners if the site plan is submitted and determined to be suitable for the PUD, 
is consistent with the intent of the standards, and ensures compatibility with land uses 
on surrounding properties. 

D. Allowed Uses. Mixing land uses offers design alternatives to building types and lotting 
patterns. The proposed uses shall be a mixture of residential and/or non-residential uses. 
All uses permitted by right and conditional uses are allowed, subject to approval by the 
Board of Commissioners. No commercial construction may be commenced until a 
minimum 50% of the proposed dwelling units or 100 dwelling units, whichever is 
smaller, are completed and ready for occupancy.  

E. Density and Dimensional Standards. All density and dimensional standards shall be 
established by the Board of Commissioners at the time of approval. PUD’s shall be in 
accordance with watershed cluster development density requirements (Section 15.6).  

F. Proposed phases. The submittal shall include a phasing plan and timeline for the 
development if applicable. If more than one phase is proposed, then the project 
improvements and amenities that are necessary or desirable for residents of the project, 
shall be constructed with the first phase of the project, or if this is not possible, then as 
early in the project as is technically feasible, as approved by the Board of 
Commissioners. A maximum of 50% of the building permits shall be permitted prior to 
completion of all infrastructure improvements. Should the developer wish to secure the 
remaining building permits prior to installation of all improvements, the developer shall 
obtain a guarantee per Section 18.13.  

G. Planning Board Recommendation. That Planning Board shall examine the application 
for the establishment of a PUD-CZ District and shall, as a minimum, consider the 
following matters: 

1. The site plan, preliminary plat, and regulatory standards imposed on the PUD-CZ 
District is designed to accomplish the purposes listed in Section 3.15; 

2. Ingress and egress to property, pedestrian circulation, signage, and proposed 
buildings and structures with reference to traffic safety and compatibility with 
properties in the area; 

3. Documentation of preliminary approval of water and/or sewerage systems, and 
other essential services, whether public or private, with reference to location, 
availability, sufficiency, and maintenance; 

4. Existing conditions such as wooded areas, streams, wetlands, floodplain, watershed, 
contour lines, utility lines, proposed amenities, open space, vegetative screening, 
peripheral buffer, paved parking areas, on-street parking; and   

5. Informational table listing the deed book and page references noted for each parcel 
within the site, total number of acres, proposed use categories (ie. residential, 
commercial), total number of dwelling units, total square footage for each type of 
non-residential use, and total density. 



 

42 
 

 

H. Approval. An approved Conditional Zoning District and all conditions attached are 
binding on the property. After approval of the site plan and preliminary plat, the 
applicant can submit to receive the following approvals pursuant to Section 18.6-13 
(Major Subdivisions), as applicable: 

1. Construction plans  
2. Installation and inspections of improvements 
3. As-built drawings submittal and approval 
4. Final plat approval  

 

I. Deviations from Site Plan. The Administrator shall accommodate for deviations to the 
approved layout including, but not limited to, small site alterations such as realignment 
of streets and infrastructure. Substantial changes including, but not limited to, more 
than 10% increase density, requires approval by the Board of Commissioners.   

8.18 Group Care Facility  

A. Definition. An inpatient facility which provides supervision, medical care, behavioral 
and rehabilitation services, counseling, and may include outpatient follow-up care, for 
juveniles or adults including, but not limited to the mental or physically disabled, 
runaways, persons addicted to drugs, children undergoing rehabilitation or extended 
care, or battered spouses. This definition includes the terms homeless shelters, group 
homes for ex-convicts, halfway/transitional houses, boarding homes for children, 
psychiatric facilities, and drug and alcohol rehabilitation facilities. 

B. Standards. Facilities including halfway/transitional houses, homeless shelters, 
psychiatric facilities, or facilities serving individuals with drug addictions or prior 
criminal conduct shall require a conditional use permit. Minimum habitable floor space 
of 100 square feet shall be provided for each individual. 1 parking space per 2 beds plus 
1 space for each employee on the largest shift. 

C. Supplemental. The applicant shall submit a security plan outlining management, on-site 
supervision, security provisions, maximum occupancy, crime prevention, alcohol, and 
drug use policies. 

8.19 Multifamily Dwellings (3 or more units per lot) 

A. Definition. A building containing 3 or more dwellings per lot, including condominiums, 
or apartment complexes (including senior citizen apartment complexes). Does not 
include manufactured home parks, secondary detached stick built dwelling units, 
planned unit developments, or nursing homes. 

B. Conditional Rezoning. Prior to the construction, the property owner shall apply to have 
the parcel rezoned to Multifamily Dwelling Conditional Zoning District (MF-CZ) in 
accordance to Chapter 11 (Conditional Rezoning). 



 

43 
 

C. Setbacks. All buildings, outdoor recreational activities, and parking shall be located a 
minimum 50 feet from any residentially zoned property line. Refer to Section 6.78 for 
swimming pool requirements.  

D. Utilities. Applications including more than 20 units shall be accompanied by the 
proposed solid waste storage facilities, sanitary sewage, proposed water system and 
firefighting facilities such as hydrants and sprinkler connections.  

E. Parking. 2 spaces per dwelling unit. Individual parking spaces shall not have direct 
access to the street. 

F. Recreation Area. Recreational areas shall be clearly defined. Any playground equipment 
shall be a minimum 10 feet from any property line and enclosed with permanent fencing 
a minimum 5 feet in height. 

G. Ownership of Common Areas. In cases where no Homeowners’ Association is created, 
the developer shall be responsible for continued maintenance of recreational open space 
areas. In any multifamily development in which lots and/or units are individually sold, 
a Homeowners’ Association (HOA) shall be required per the requirements set forth in 
Section 18.8(E).  

8.20 Nursing Home 

A. Definition. A facility for more than 6 people, providing housing, food service, and may 
also provide individual assistance with some medical needs or housekeeping. The 
facility may also provide recreation facilities and some personal service shops such as a 
gift shop and barber shop if located within the building and serves patrons of the facility 
and their visitors only. An apartment complex for senior citizens is considered 
“multifamily.”    

B. Standards. All buildings, outdoor recreational activities, and parking shall be located a 
minimum 50 feet from any residentially zoned property line. 1 parking space per 5 beds. 

8.21 Animal Shelter 

A. Definitions. A facility that is owned, operated, or maintained by a public body, an 
established humane society, or other private or nonprofit organization used to house 
and care for stray, abandoned, or neglected animals.  

B. Standards. All outdoor facilities such as play areas, cages, kennels, or pens shall be a 
minimum of 100 from any residentially zoned property line. A separate 6 foot perimeter 
fence is required if any animals have access to an outdoor enclosure, including 
unsupervised exercise areas. 1 parking space for each employee plus 1 space for every 3 
kennels. All operations, including the provision of waste disposal and the removal of 
carcasses, shall comply with all federal, state, and local requirements. 

8.22 Animal Training Facility, Military   



 

44 
 

A. Definition. A facility utilized for the military or law enforcement training of animals 
beyond commonly accepted definitions of obedience training intended for household 
domesticated animals. Such facilities include both indoor and outdoor training, offices 
for the management and supervision of the facility, medical care facilities for the animals 
residing onsite and may include living quarters or dormitories for trainers and/or 
individuals being trained with the animals.  

B. Standards. Refer to 8.21(B).   

8.23 Kennels, Overnight 

A. Definition. A facility where dogs, cats, or other domestic animals over 6 months of age 
are kept, raised, sold, boarded, bred, shown, treated, or groomed. Such a facility may 
have an indoor and outdoor component. 

B. Standards. Refer to 8.21(B). 

8.24 Pet Day Care, Grooming, Obedience Training 

A. Definitions. An established where animals are dropped off and picked up daily and not 
boarded overnight. Animals may be bathed, clipped, and/or combed for the purpose of 
enhancing their aesthetic value or health, and a fee is charged. Animal grooming and 
obedience training may be accessory to pet day cares or the principal use.  

B. Standards. Any outdoor facilities shall meet provisions listed in Section 8.21(B) and 
requires conditional zoning approval. 1 parking space for each employee plus 1 space 
for every 3 kennels. 

8.25 Veterinary Clinic 

A. Definition. A facility for the provision of surgical or other medical treatments to animals. 
Animals may be kept in the facility overnight only during the recovery period or while 
under medical treatment without adhering to additional specific use standards.   

B. Standards. Outdoor kennels require conditional use permit approval. Indoor kennels or 
overnight boarding (not for medical reasons) requires conditional use permit approval. 5 
parking spaces for each doctor plus 1 space for each employee. 

8.26 Automatic Teller Machine (ATM) 

A. Definition. A machine or device through which a customer can conduct certain banking 
transactions and which may or may not be located on the same lot as the bank or 
financial institution with which the machine is associated.  

B. Standards. Shall be located so as not to interfere or conflict with sidewalks, pedestrian 
ways, parking areas, loading areas and driveways. Side and rear setback requirement 
shall be 5 feet. All other setbacks shall comply with underlying zoning district. 2 parking 
spaces per ATM and they shall be located off-street.  



 

45 
 

8.27 Beauty / Barber Shop / Nail Salon 

A. Definition. Any establishment where cosmetology services are provided including hair 
care, nail care, and skin care on a regular basis for compensation. 

B. Parking. 2 spaces per operator. 

8.28 Dry Cleaning and Laundromat  

A. Definition. Dry Cleaning – A business which launders or dry cleans clothes dropped off 
on the property by the customer or a location to pickup and drop-off items to be 
laundered or dry cleaned. Laundromat – A facility where patrons wash or dry clothing 
or other fabrics in machines operated by the patron. 

B. Parking. 1 space per 3 washing machines.  

8.29 Hotel and Motel 

A. Definition. Building(s) containing sleeping accommodations for 10 or more persons, 
providing a temporary abode of persons who have their residences elsewhere. 

B. Standards.  All buildings, outdoor recreational activities such as swimming pools, and 
parking shall be located a minimum 50 feet from any residentially zoned property line.  
1 parking space per room, plus 1 space per employee on a normal shift. 

8.30 Office 

A. Definition. An establishment providing direct services to consumers, conducted during 
normal business hours, in a fully-enclosed building, including financial offices (banks, 
brokers, insurance agents, accountants, appraisers), general business offices (adoption 
agency, catering, cell phone store, cleaning service office, fortune tellers),  instructional 
services (music, art and craft classes, and tutoring), licensed medical offices (dentists, 
doctors, counselors, chiropractor, hospice and palliative care facility, massage therapist, 
medical/optical/scientific research facility, physical therapist, psychologists, 
psychiatrists, laboratories, blood banks), professional offices – office use only (architects, 
cartographers, engineers, lawyers, real estate agents, editors, publishers, journalists, 
graphic design, construction contractors, landscape design, surveyors, salespersons,  
travel agents), professional studios (artists, authors, sculptors, musicians, 
photographers, radio and television studios), and similar office uses. This use does not 
include manufacturing, repair, or storage of materials or products. 

B. Standards. Massage therapists shall meet the requirements per the Moore County Code 
of Ordinance Section 9-46.  

C. Parking. Financial Offices - 1 space for each 200 square feet of gross floor space, plus 1 
space for each 2 employees.  Medical Offices – 5 spaces for each doctor plus 1 space for 
each employee. Other types of offices – 1 space for each 300 square feet of gross floor 
area, minus storage areas. 



 

46 
 

8.31 Small Appliance Repair Shop 

A. Definition. Repair establishments, where the principal activity includes, but not limited 
to the repair of home appliances and equipment, bicycles, lawnmowers, shoes, clocks, 
watches, and jewelry, and also includes tailors, gunsmiths, locksmiths, and upholstery 
shops. Vehicle repair shops and automobile service stations are separate definitions. 

B. Gunsmith. Any person who repairs firearms. An accessory use may include 1 gun 
receiver manufacturing machine. Ammunition manufacturing is prohibited. Facilities 
shall only discharge a firearm within an approved test fire vault. Outdoor test firing 
requires Conditional Use Permit approval. Repair shops shall comply with all required 
permits and regulations, including but not limited to Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms 
(ATF) permits.  

8.32 Tourist Home 

A. Definition. Any dwelling occupied by the owner or operator in which not more than 8 
guest room accommodations are offered for a period of less than 30 days per 60 day 
period for compensation, and where food may not or may be served such as a bed and 
breakfast.   

B. Standards. The use must be located in a building that was constructed as a single family 
dwelling which is the permanent residence of the owner or the manager of the business. 
There shall be no less than 1 bathroom, consisting of a bath or shower, water closet, and 
lavatory for each 2 guestrooms.  Meals may be provided to overnight guests only and no 
cooking facilities may be provided in guest rooms. No parking shall be allowed in any 
front yard. 1 parking space per unit, plus 1 space per employee on a normal shift. 

8.33 Trade Contractor Office and Workshop 

A. Definition. An establishment used by special trade contractors for office space and may 
include the following accessory uses within the principle building: the housing and/or 
operating of machinery, the fabrication of products, and interior storage. Special trade 
contractors include carpentry, septic installers, general contractors, subcontractors, 
grading, HVAC, electricians, plumbers, landscaping, woodworking, tree service, 
cabinetry, sign painting, metal work, and pool installation.  

B. Parking. 1 space for each 300 square feet of gross floor area, minus storage areas. 

8.34 Auction House 

A. Definition. A fully-enclosed building used for the sale of goods, equipment, livestock, or 
vehicles, to the highest bidder.  

B. Standards. Outdoor vehicle auctions shall utilize Type 3 screening (Section 7.11). One 
time estate auctions, tax sales, or court ordered sales at the site of the estate or other 
property being sold are exempt from zoning requirements. 1 parking space for each 300 
square feet of gross floor area, minus storage areas. 



 

47 
 

8.35 Convenience Store  

A. Definition. A small retail establishment (principal use) that may be in a rural area, 
designed and stocked to sell primarily food, ice cream, beverages, other household 
supplies, locally grown produce, gardening supplies, fishing tackle, and the like  to 
customers who purchase only a relatively few items (in contrast to a “supermarket”). A 
small grill (restaurant) may be permitted within the building as an accessory use. Refer 
to “Vehicle Service Stations” for convenience stores associated with gas stations.  

B. Parking. 1 space for each 150 square feet of gross floor area, minus storage areas. 

8.36 Feed and Seed Sales  

A. Definition. An establishment engaged in retail sales of primarily agricultural products, 
related to the day-to-day activities of agricultural production, lawn furniture, including 
the bulk storage of fertilizers and related agrichemicals (per the NC Fire Prevention 
Code).  

B. Parking. 1 space for each 150 square feet of gross floor area, minus storage areas. 

8.37 Florist 

A. Definition. A retail business whose principal activity is the selling of plants which are 
not grown on the site and conducting business within an enclosed building. 

B. Parking. 1 space for each 150 square feet of gross floor area, minus storage areas. 

8.38 Flea Market  

A. Definition. A building or open area in which stalls or sales areas are set aside, and rented 
or otherwise provided, and which are intended for use by various unrelated individuals 
to sell articles that are either homemade, homegrown, handcrafted, old obsolete, or 
antique, and may include the selling of new or used goods at retail by businesses or 
individuals who are generally engaged in retail trade. Residential yard sale is a separate 
definition. Sale or trade of exotic, domestic, or farm animals shall be prohibited. 

B. Standards. All outdoor display tables and/or racks, tents, tarps, shelters, coverings of 
any type, or vehicles used shall be removed within 72 hours from the time of opening 
unless approved by the Board of Commissioners. All outside retail areas shall be a 
minimum of 30 feet from any residentially zoned property line. All items shall be stored 
indoors when the flea market is not open for business or removed from the site at the 
close of each business day. 1 parking space for each 300 square feet of gross floor area, 
minus storage areas. 

C. Supplemental. Sales involving fruits, vegetables, and other eatable items shall be 
permitted through the Moore County Department of Environmental Health. Any 
buildings or structures shall meet the current NC Building Code. Any 700 square foot 
tent or 400 square foot tents with wall enclosures shall be approved by the Moore 



 

48 
 

County Department of Public Safety. Conditional Use Permit approval is required in the 
B-2 zoning district when sales are not contained within a fully-enclosed building. 

8.39 Garden Center 

A. Definition. A place of business where retail and wholesale products and produce are 
sold to the consumer. These centers may include a nursery and/or greenhouses, import 
most of the plants sold, nursery products and stock, potting soil, garden tools, and lawn 
furniture.  

B. Parking. 1 space for each employee. 

8.40 Manufactured Home Sales 

A. Definition. An establishment devoted to the retail sales of new or used manufactured 
homes, modular homes, and storage buildings. 

B. Standards. The display area shall be set back a minimum of 20 feet from the street right-
of-way and 10 feet from all other property lines. 5 parking spaces per employee. 

8.41 Restaurant  

A. Definition. An establishment where food and drink are served as a principal activity. 
Included in this definition are cafeterias, lunch counters, ice cream shops, bakeries, soda 
shops, drive-thru, and fast food restaurants. Drive-thru and fast food are not permitted 
in the CGWL Zoning District. Per the NC Alcohol Beverage Control Commission, food 
sales must exceed 30% of total food and alcohol sales (including beer, wine, and mixed 
beverage sales) and food shall be available during all business hours.  

B. Standards. Any outdoor seating or area used as part of the establishment shall not 
obstruct a minimum 4 foot walking path to any doorway and shall meet building 
setback requirements. 1 parking space for each 4 seats at tables, 1 space for each 2 seats 
at counters or bars plus 1 space for each 2 employees. Such establishment must obtain 
applicable Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABC) licenses. 

8.42 Retail Sales 

A. Definition. Establishments where the principal use is for the sale or rental of goods or 
merchandise to the general public for personal or household consumption, where such 
goods are available for immediate purchase and removal from the premises by the 
purchaser, usually in small quantities, as well as services incidental to the sale of these 
goods, including but not limited to ABC stores, apparel stores, pharmacy & drug stores, 
furniture sales, hardware stores, grocery stores, ice machines (self service).  

B. Grocery Store. A free standing store where most of the floor area is devoted to the sale of 
food products for home preparation and consumption, which typically also offer other 
home care and personal care products, and which are substantially larger and carry a 
broader range of merchandise than convenience stores. A grocery store over 25,000 
square feet proposed shall be subject to Conditional Use Permit approval. 



 

49 
 

C. Ice House / Machines. An unattended building or structure where ice is bagged 
automatically or dispensed in bulk to the consumer and is activated by the insertion of 
money, credit cards, check cards, token or similar means.  This use can be a principle use 
or an accessory use to another approved commercial use.  

D. Alcoholic Beverage Package (ABC) Store. An establishment licensed by the state 
exclusively for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages, excluding beer and wine, in original 
packages for consumption off the premises where sold. Drive-thru lanes and service 
windows shall be screened and setback a minimum of 30 feet from property zoned for 
residential purposes. 

E. Parking. Grocery Stores – 1 space for each 150 square feet of gross floor area, minus 
storage areas. Other Retail Sales – 1 space for each three hundred (300) square feet of 
gross floor area, minus storage areas. 

8.43 Shopping Center 

A. Definition. A group of 2 or more commercial establishments planned, developed, and 
managed as a unit with a unified design of buildings and with coordinated parking and 
service areas that will not be subdivided and designed for occupancy by separate 
businesses.   

B. Standards. All outparcels developed as part of a shopping center shall be accessed 
internally, via the permitted entrances for the shopping center itself. 1 parking space for 
each 300 square feet of gross floor area, minus storage areas. 

8.44 Wholesales 

A. Definition. An establishment primarily engaged in selling durable and nondurable 
goods to retailers; to industrial, commercial, institutional, farm, construction contractors, 
or professional business uses; or to other wholesalers.   

B. Standards. Businesses may or may not be open to the general public, but sales to the 
general public are limited. Accessory uses may include offices, product repair, 
warehouses, minor fabrication services, outdoor storage, and repackaging of goods. 
Indoor facilities over 25,000 square feet proposed or outdoor storage/display areas 
occupying more than 30% of the lot shall be subject to Conditional Use Permit approval. 
1 parking space for each employee on the largest shift plus 1 space per vehicle used in 
the operation.  

8.45 Boat & RV Storage 

A. Definition. The storage of boats and recreational vehicles indoors or outdoors on a 
property.  

B. Parking. 5 spaces per employee. 

8.46 Car Wash or Auto Detailing 



 

50 
 

A. Definition. The use of a site for washing and cleaning of passenger vehicles, recreational 
vehicles, or other light duty equipment, using production line method or, water, 
equipment, or soap for the complete or partial hand washing of automobiles, whether 
washing is performed by the operator or by the customer.  

B. Standards. Car wash and auto detailing uses shall be designed to ensure proper 
functioning of the site as related to vehicle stacking, circulation, and turning movements, 
as illustrated on the site plan. 1 parking space per bay or washing station.  

8.47 Commercial Truck Wash 

A. Definition. The use of a site for the washing, waxing, and vacuuming of heavy 
equipment, trucks, and buses. 

B. Standards. Refer to Section 8.47 B. 

8.48 Parking Lot as Principle Use of Lot 

A. Definition. Any building or premises used exclusively for the parking of vehicles for 
short and long-term fee parking.   

B. Standards. Parking spaces may be rented for parking, or otherwise used in accordance 
with an approved temporary event, but no other business of any kind shall be 
conducted on the lot, including repair service, sales, washing, display, or storage of 
vehicles or other goods. 

8.49 Taxi Service 

A. Definition. A service that offers transportation in passenger automobiles and vans to 
persons including those who are handicapped in return for remuneration. 

B. Parking. 1 space per taxi.  

8.50 Vehicle, Auto Parts, Tires, Farm Equipment, Boat, RV - Sales, Rental, Service 
(excluding storage or wrecked or junked vehicles) 

A. Definition. Buildings and premises where the primary activity is for vehicles, auto parts, 
tires, farm equipment, boats, and/or recreational vehicles to be sold, rented, or serviced.  

B. Service Standards. All repair or service activity, excluding washing, shall be conducted 
entirely within a fully-enclosed building. 5 parking spaces per service bay.  

C. Sales Standards The display area shall be a minimum 5 from the street right-of-way and 
10 feet from all other property lines. 1 parking space per 150 square feet, minus storage 
areas.  

D. Prohibited. There shall be a maximum of 10 inoperable vehicles stored outdoors. Tire 
sales are not permitted in the Village Business District.  

8.51 Vehicle Service Stations (Gas Stations) 



 

51 
 

A. Definition. An establishment where gasoline or diesel fuel is supplied at retail and 
where, in addition, convenience stores, car washes, tire sales and service, auto repair, 
and sale of auto accessories and supplies may be permitted as accessory uses, as 
indicated on the site plan. All accessory uses shall meet the applicable specific use 
standards.   

B. Standards. Buildings, gasoline pumps, tanks, pump islands, and fuel sales shall conform 
to all setback requirements in accordance with the NC Fire Prevention Code. 1 parking 
space per pump plus 1 space per employee. 

8.52 Vehicle Wrecker Service  

A. Definition. An establishment operated for the purpose of temporary storage on-site of no 
more than 15 unstacked inoperable vehicles at one time. The use shall be considered a 
salvage yard when exceeding the minimum requirements. 

B. Parking. 2 spaces per tow vehicle.   

8.53 Bar / Tavern 

A. Definition. An establishment, or part of an establishment, having as its principal or 
predominant use the serving of beer, wine, or liquor for consumption on the premises, 
and which sets a minimum age requirement for entrance, consistent with state law. Such 
uses may also provide on-site entertainment in the form of live performances, dancing, 
billiards, or other entertainment activities.  

B. Standards. All buildings, outdoor seating/ entertainment, and parking areas shall be 50 
feet from any residentially zoned property line. 1 parking space for each 2 people at full 
capacity. Additional temporary overflow parking of 1 space per 200 square feet of 
building area shall be required for establishments providing dancing and/or live 
entertainment. 

C. Supplemental. Such establishment shall obtain applicable Alcohol Beverage Control 
Commission (ABC) permits. 

8.54 Brewery / Winery (not a bona fide farm) 

A. Definition. An establishment for the manufacture, blending, brewing, fermentation, 
processing, and packaging of beer or wine that may or may not be in association with an 
existing vineyard or hops and grain farm located on the same property. Retail sales, 
banquet hall, tasting facility, and restaurant may be permitted as an accessory use with 
all applicable Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABC) commission permits.  

B. Standards. All buildings, outdoor seating/ entertainment, and parking areas shall be 50 
feet from any residentially zoned property line. 1 parking space for each 2 people at full 
capacity.  

8.55 Dance Club, Night Club, Billiard 



 

52 
 

A. Definition. An establishment that stays open after 10:00 PM on weekends or on more 
than an occasional basis, that offers food and beverages, including alcoholic beverages to 
persons 21 years of age and older, in conjunction with dancing or live performances, and 
which sets a minimum age requirement for entrance.  

B. Standards. Refer to Section 8.54(B). 

8.56 Distillery 

A. Definition. A legal establishment for the manufacture, blending, fermentation, 
processing and packaging of distilled alcohol spirits (including but not limited to rum, 
vodka, and whiskey). Such facility does not provide on-site retail sales or samples and 
must comply with all Alcohol Beverage Control Commission (ABC) laws and permits. 

B. Parking. 1 space for each 4 people at full capacity. 

8.57 Massage & Bodywork Therapy Practice, Unlicensed  

A. Definition. Any business wherein massage is practiced, including establishments 
commonly known as health clubs, physical culture studios, massage studios, or massage 
parlors. A business licensed through the Board of Massage & Bodywork Therapy is a 
separate definition.  

B. Standards. Refer to Section 8.54(B) with the exception of 1 parking space per 150 square 
feet minus storage area. 

8.58 Pawn Shop 

A. Definition. An establishment primarily engaged in the loaning of money on the security 
of property pledged in the keeping of the pawnbroker, and the sale of such property. A 
pawn broker is any person engaged in the business of lending money on the security of 
pledged goods and who may also purchase merchandise for resale from dealers and 
traders. 

B. Standards. Refer to Section 8.54(B) with the exception of 1 parking space per 150 square 
feet minus storage area.  

8.59 Sexually Oriented Business 

A. Definition. An establishment which by law excludes minors by virtue of the fact that a 
substantial portion of its business is sexually explicit. SOB’s includes any place defined 
as an "adult establishment" by NCGS 14-202.10. Such uses include, but are not limited to, 
adult arcades, adult book stores, adult video stores, adult theaters (drive-in, picture and 
min-picture), adult cabarets, massage parlors, or adult entertainment establishments. 

B. Standards. All buildings and parking areas shall be 750 feet from any residentially 
zoned property line and a minimum 2,500 feet from another SOB, public park, nursing 
home, church, child care facility, or school as measured by a straight line distance, from 



 

53 
 

property line to property line. 1 parking space for each employee plus 1 space for each 
client at full capacity 

8.60 Tattoo Parlor, Body Piercing  

A. Definition. Any business, or any part of thereof, where tattooing and/or body piercing is 
practiced or where the business of tattooing and/or body piercing is conducted. 

B. Standards. Refer to Section 8.54(B) with the exception of 1 parking space per 150 square 
feet minus storage area. 

8.61 Cemetery or Mausoleum, Commercial 

A. Definition. A place used or to be used and dedicated or designated for earth interments 
of human remains. 

B. Standards. The minimum yard required for all in ground interment plots is 10 feet and 
above ground interment facilities and any buildings shall conform to principal building 
setbacks. 1 parking space for each employee. 

8.62 Cemetery, Family 

A. Definition. Privately-owned family place used or to be used and dedicated or designated 
for earth interments of human remains. 

B. Standards. The development must meet all applicable environmental health regulations 
for wells and septic tanks. 

8.63 Child Care Facility  

A. Definition. A child day care facility includes a program or arrangement where, at any 
one time, 3 or more children less than 13 years old, who do not reside where the care is 
provided, receive care on a regular basis of a minimum once per week for more than 4 
hours but less than 24 hours per day from persons other than their guardians or full-
time custodians, or from persons not related to them by birth, marriage, or adoption, in 
accordance with NCGS 110-86.  

B. Standards. The size of the outdoor activity or play areas shall be installed as required by 
the NC Department of Health & Human Services before the Certificate of Occupancy is 
issued. The facility shall have ingress and egress directly onto a public street and shall 
provide entrance to and exit from the property without backing onto the street right-of-
way. 1 parking space for each employee plus 1 space for every 5 students. State licensure 
is required before a Certificate of Occupancy is issued.  

8.64 Child Care Home Facility  

A. Definition. A child care home facility is a child care arrangement located in a residence 
where, at any one time, more than 2 children, but less than 9 children, receive child care 
and of the children present at any one time in a family child care home, no more than 5 



 

54 
 

children shall be preschool-aged, including the operator's own preschool-age children, 
in accordance with NCGS 110-86(3)b and 91(7)b and NCAC SECTION .1700. 

B. Child Care in a Manufactured Home. Singlewide manufactured homes are limited to a 
maximum of 3 preschool-age children (not more than 2 may be 2 years of age or less) 
and 2 school-age children. In cases where manufactured homes are used, the building 
shall have underpinning consisting of a brick curtain wall or have galvanized metal 
sheeting, ABS, or PVC plastic color skirting with interlocking edges, installed around the 
perimeter of the home. Skirting shall be in good condition and unpierced except for 
ventilation and access. 

C. Standards. The child care provider shall live in the residence full-time. Play space shall 
be enclosed by a chain link or solid fence at least four (4) feet high. 1 parking space for 
each employee plus 1 space for every 5 students. State licensure is required before a 
Certificate of Occupancy is issued. 

8.65 Colleges, Business & Trade Schools 

A. Definition. An institution that provides full-time or part-time education beyond high 
school. 

B. Standards. 1 parking space for every 6 students, based upon the maximum number 
attending classes at any one time, 1 space for each administrative office, plus 1 space for 
each professor. 

8.66 Funeral Home 

A. Definition. An establishment that provides human funeral services, including 
embalming and memorial services. Accessory uses may include a crematorium. 

B. Standards. 1 parking space for each 4 seats in the chapel or parlor, plus 1 for each 
funeral vehicle, plus 1 space for each employee 

8.67 Government Facility 

A. Definition. A building or land use owned, operated, or occupied by a local, state, or 
federal governmental agency to provide a governmental service to the immediate area 
and needs of the county citizens. Examples include, but are not limited to, emergency 
service facilities, county offices, county utilities, libraries, post offices, libraries, 
employment offices, public assistance offices, vehicle registration and licensing services, 
and public recreational facilities, open space, and parks.   

B. Parking. 1 parking space per employee and one for each 4 seats provided for patron use. 

8.68 Hospital 

A. Definition. An institution providing human health services primarily for in-patient 
medical and surgical care for the physically or mentally sick and injured and including 



 

55 
 

related support facilities such as laboratories, out-patient departments, staff offices, food 
services, and gift shop. 

B. Standards. 1 parking space per each 3 patient beds, plus 1 space for each staff or visiting 
doctor plus 1 space for each 2 employees on shift of average greatest employment. 

8.69 Museums and Art Galleries 

A. Definition. Museums are institution devoted to the procurement, care, study, and 
display of objects of lasting interest or value. Art galleries include original works of art 
bought, sold, loaned, appraised, or exhibited to the general public. 

B. Parking. 1 space for every 4 participants at full capacity. 

8.70 Religious Institutions 

A. Definition. A building wherein persons regularly assemble for religious worship and 

which is maintained and controlled by a religious body organized to sustain public 
worship, together with all accessory buildings and uses customarily associated with 
such primary purpose.  

B. Accessory Uses. Includes pastor’s housing, Sunday school buildings, recreational 
buildings utilized by congregation only, fellowship halls, food pantry, child care facility, 
coffee house, bible school, and after-school facilities. Child care facilities shall meet the 
standards per Section 8.63 and shall submit a copy of state licenses before a Certificate of 
Occupancy is issued.   

C. Church Cemeteries. A church cemetery shall be associated with the church, located on 
the same tract of land as a religious institution, or an immediately abutting parcel to a 
religious institution under the same ownership. The minimum yard required for all 
burial plots and any other building or structure is 30 feet from any exterior property line 
or the required district principal building setback, whichever is greater. 

D. Parking. 1 space for each 4 seats in the assembly room(s), plus 1 space per employee, or 
1 space for each 4 persons at full occupancy, whichever is greater. 

8.71 Security Training Facility 

A. Definition. An indoor and/or outdoor training facility for military or law enforcement on 
a minimum of 50 acres in area that includes daytime and/or nighttime hours of 
operation. 

B. Firearms and Explosive Training. Firearm training facilities shall comply with Section 
8.89. The “Military Handbook – Range Facilities and Miscellaneous Training Facilities 
Other Than Buildings (MIL-HDBK-1027/3B)” may be utilized for designing the military 
training facility. A listing of the type, amount, and physical location of all explosive 
material shall be provided by the applicant. Any overnight or temporary storage of 
weapons, ammunition, and explosives shall meet the Department of Defense storage 
and stand-off safety standards. 



 

56 
 

C. Blank Ammunition Training. Facilities involving the use of blank ammunition and/or 
explosive simulators shall include the proposed noise decibels to existing dwelling units 
within ¼ of a mile (approximately 1,320) from the project site.     

D. Prohibited. Military type activities or maneuvers, including but not limited to hand-to-
hand combat training, maritime training, swamp, or guerilla warfare techniques, 
incendiary type firings, infiltration course type training, etc. is permitted for use by law 
enforcement, military or federal agency groups only. 

8.72 Schools, Elementary, Middle, High 

A. Definition. A public or private school offering general, technical, or alternative 
instruction at the elementary, middle, and/or high school levels. 

B. Standards. All buildings, outdoor recreational areas, and parking shall be a minimum 50 
feet from any residentially zoned property line. Screening is not required if all 
recreational uses are not lighted, including athletic fields, and are set back 100 feet from 
any residentially zoned property line.  Playgrounds shall be surrounded with a chain 
link or solid fence or wall of a minimum 4 feet in height.   

C. Parking, Elementary and Middle Schools - 1 space for each classroom and 
administrative office, plus 1 space for each employee and 1 large space for each bus. 
High Schools - Same as elementary schools plus 1 space for each 20 students. 

8.73 Accessory, Swimming Pools 

A. Definition. All permanent or temporary public, commercial, or private above-ground or 
in-ground water containment areas more than 2 feet deep, designed for recreational use 
involving wading, swimming, and/or diving and including all structures, walks or patio 
areas of cement, stone, or wood at or above grade, built for, and used in conjunction 
with the swimming pool.  

B. Residential Lot Layout. Swimming pools shall be located in side or rear yards and shall 
meet the accessory building setbacks.  

C. Multi-Family and Non-Residential Lot Layout. Indoor and Outdoor facilities shall be a 
minimum of 100 feet inside the property lines abutting to a residential zoning district 
and a minimum of 50 feet from any other property line. 

D. Supplemental. No water may be discharged directly into natural streams or public 
waterways or on abutting properties. All swimming pools shall comply with the latest 
and applicable version of the NC Building Code, including but not limited to fencing 
requirements, building, mechanical, or electrical related work. The NC Rules Governing 
Public Swimming Pools may apply when public or commercial activities are involved.  

8.74 Airports, Public or Private  



 

57 
 

A. Definition. Any place which is used or intended for use for the landing and taking off of 
aircraft, and airport buildings, taxiways, aircraft storage, hangars, and other necessary 
buildings and open spaces. 

B. Standards. There shall be a minimum of 300 feet between any runway or taxiway to the 
nearest property zoned for residential purposes. 1 parking space for each 4 seats for 
waiting passengers, plus 2 spaces for each 3 employees, plus 1 space for each vehicle 
used in the operation. 

C. Supplemental. Application shall conform to current FAA design standards and the 
location, type, and height of any building or structure, including towers, over 200 feet in 
height and within a 5 mile radius. FAA permits are required before the Certificate of 
Occupancy is issued.   

8.75 Airstrip, Small Private 

A. Definition. The use of a field or grassed runway, on a noncommercial basis, for privately 
owned airplanes when the owner of a minimum 1 of the resident planes lives on the 
premises. 

B. Standards. 1 building may be constructed for storage of planes. The building cannot be 
used or rented for storage of planes that do not belong to the property owner or lessee. 
There shall be a minimum of 300 feet between any runway or taxiway to the nearest 
property zoned for residential purposes, except that a residence may be located on the 
property of a small private airfield.   

8.76 Assembly Hall 

A. Definition. A fully or partially enclosed facility, or open area used or intended to be used 
primarily for spectator sports, entertainment events, expositions, public or private 
gatherings, conferences, and conventions and accessory uses such as snack bars, 
restaurants, and retail sales of related items, and other support facilities. “Assembly 
Hall” includes the terms amphitheater, arena, banquet hall, coliseum, convention center, 
exhibition hall, receptionist hall, retreat center, sports arena, and stadium.  

B. Standards. Fully-enclosed buildings and parking shall be a minimum 50 feet from any 
residentially zoned property line. Partially enclosed or open recreational facilities shall 
be a minimum 100 feet from any property line. Parking (no spectators) shall be 1 space 
for every 2 participants at full capacity. Parking (with spectators) 1 space for every 4 
spectator seats (one seat is equal to 2 feet of bench length). 

8.77 Camp or Care Centers, Nonprofit 

A. Definition. Land used by a nonprofit organization that consists of 1 or more buildings, 
located on a minimum 20 acres of land that provides accommodations for more than 9 
individuals and where the activities of those individuals predominantly occur in 
supervised groups for recreational, religious, and/or educational purposes, including 
but not limited to retreat events and summer camps for children, groups or families. 



 

58 
 

Accessory uses may include, but are not limited to, tents or cabins, staff housing, 
worship areas, dining areas, horse stables, ball fields, amphitheaters, retreat center, or 
swimming pools. 

B. Parking. 1 parking space for each employee and one parking space for each 5 beds. 

C. Utilities. All water and sewage facilities shall be designed and installed according to the 
standards of the Moore County Department of Public Works, Department of 
Environmental Health, and NC Department of Environmental Quality. 

D. Prohibited. No one shall remain at the campground for more than 30 continuous days 
within a 60 day period with the exception of staff.  

8.78 Campground 

A. Definition. A lot in single ownership that has been developed or is intended to be 
developed for occupancy by tents, cabins, and all types of recreational vehicles, 
including tent trailers, for transient dwelling purposes. 

B. Lot Layout. 

1. Minimum Property Size – 20 acres 
2. Maximum Density – 24 campsites per acre  
3. Peripheral Buffer including street ROW– Type 3 Screening (Section 7.11) 
4. Minimum Campsite Size – 1,000 square feet 
5. Minimum Space Width – 20 feet 
6. Minimum setback of buildings from any property line – 50 feet 
7. Minimum Common Open Space or Recreation Area – 10% of gross site  

 

C. Existing Campground. All new campgrounds and all expansions to existing 
campgrounds shall meet all standards set forth in this Ordinance.  

D. Site Plan. The site plan shall be prepared by a licensed engineer, architect, or surveyor, 
which depicts the proposed general design and arrangement of uses and buildings. In 
addition to the site plan requirements per Section 4.2(C), the following shall be included 
on the site plan: lighting, streets, peripheral buffer, campsite spaces, and phase lines. 

E. Off-Street Parking. Each tent campsite shall have 2 parking spaces. The minimum 
parking space dimensions shall be 9 feet by 18 feet. Each RV space shall have off-street 
parking for 1 RV and parking space for a minimum 1 car. 

F. Lighting. Interior lighting is required in any building open at night. Lighting shall be 
provided for all recreation areas, bathrooms, and dumping areas, and parking areas 
(other than at each campsite), shall be lit at night, either with a light mounted on the 
building or as a pole light.  

G. Utilities. Drinking water and sanitary (bathrooms and showers) facilities shall be 
available within twelve hundred (1,200) feet. For RV campgrounds, a minimum 1 central 
sewage dumping station shall be provided for removing and disposing of waste from 
waste holding tanks. Sanitary facilities and dumping stations shall be separated from 



 

59 
 

any campsite by a minimum of 50 feet.  All water and sewage facilities shall be designed 
and installed according to the standards of the Moore County Department of Public 
Works, Department of Environmental Health, and NC Department of Environmental 
Quality. No provision of utilities or “hookups” shall be constructed on tent only 
campsites. 

H. Streets. No space shall have direct access to a public street. All roadways within a 
campground shall be located outside of the campsite space. Unpaved streets or 
easements shall be a minimum width of 20 feet, depth of 4 inches, with a minimum 
vertical clearance of 13 feet 6 inches for accessibility by service and emergency vehicles 
before a Certificate of Occupancy is issued. Gates or Barricades installed on Fire 
Apparatus Access Roads shall comply with the adopted NC Fire Prevention Code. All 
dead end roadways shall be provided with a turn-around, pursuant to Section 18.7I. 
Permanent roadway name signs and stop signs shall be installed at intersections to all 
internal roadways. Paved roadways shall be designed and constructed in compliance 
with NCDOT’s Subdivision Roads Minimum Construction Standards as certified by a 
professional NC Engineer. 

I. Accessory Uses. Customary accessory uses may be provided by the property owner, 
shall be only for the use  of campers, and shall not have direct access to a public road, 
but shall abut the internal roadway as approved by the Administrator, including:  

1. Service buildings such as an administrative office, bathhouses, laundry facilities, and 
a camp store may by provided, for the use of campground users only, which may 
sell camping supplies, e.g. food, ice, personal supplies, etc. 

2. Recreational uses such as walking trails, lakes, swimming pools, and game rooms. 
3. A house or manufactured home may be located within the campground for the 

owner, manager or caretaker of the campground. 
 

J. Phasing. When a campground is to be developed in phases, the proposed plan must be 
submitted for the entire development, and application for a zoning permit shall be made 
for each phase and spaces may then be rented upon issuance of the building permit. The 
first phase shall include no less than 3 spaces, NCDOT required or other applicable 
utilities and infrastructure shall be installed.  

K. Prohibited. Storage of RVs, cars, boats, lumber, or other construction materials. No RV 
site shall be used as a permanent residence. No tent or RV shall remain at the 
campground for more than 30 continuous days within a 60 day period. Selling of 
individual campsites are prohibited. Room additions and porches are not allowed in 
campsite spaces. Any action toward removal of wheels of an RV is prohibited 

L. Supplemental. The owner shall submit the facility’s Emergency Action Plan as deemed 
necessary by the Moore County Department of Public Safety. 

8.79 Camp, Recreational Day 



 

60 
 

A. Definition.  Land located on a minimum 20 acres that provides low impact daytime 
activities for more than 9 individuals and where the activities predominantly occur in 
supervised groups for recreational, religious, and/or educational purposes, including 
but not limited to daytime retreat events for children, work groups, organizations, or 
families. Active recreational uses may include, but are not limited to outdoor archery, 
ziplines, swimming pools, and low impact obstacle courses.   

B. Standards. All buildings and active recreational uses shall be constructed a minimum of 
50 feet from any residentially zoned lot. 1 parking space for each employee plus 1 space 
for every 4 participants. 

8.80 Civic / Social Club, Lodge, & Organization (Private Non-Profit) 

A. Definition. A nonprofit organization whose members holds regular indoor meetings and 
pay dues, and that may maintain dining facilities and serve alcohol, provided it is 
secondary to the common objective of the organization and is in compliance with 
applicable local, state, and federal laws, for the enjoyment of dues paying members and 
their guests. There are no sleeping facilities. This definition shall not include dance clubs 
or night clubs. 

B. Standards. 1 parking space for each 4 seats in the assembly room(s), plus 1 space per 
employee, or 1 space for each 4 persons at full occupancy, whichever is greater. 

8.81 Golf Driving Range 

A. Definition. A limited area on which golf players do not walk, but onto which they drive 
golf balls from a central driving tee. 

B. Standards. Driving ranges shall have a minimum depth of 1,000 feet from the tees to the 
end of the driving area or the end shall be controlled with netting and/or berms to 
prevent golf balls from leaving the property. No maintenance building or clubhouse 
shall be closer than 50 feet from any residentially zoned property line. 2 parking spaces 
for each tee. 

8.82 Golf Courses (including Par 3) 

A. Definition. A tract of land laid out for playing a game of golf and improved with tees, 
greens, fairways, and hazards. A golf course includes a clubhouse, and shelters as 
accessory uses. This definition does not include miniature golf. 

B. Standards. No maintenance building or clubhouse shall be closer than 50 feet from any 
residentially zoned property line. 4 parking spaces for each hole.  

8.83 Marina (fuel supplies) 

A. Definition. A facility where fuel supplies are available for watercraft. 

8.84 Neighborhood Park 



 

61 
 

A. Definition. A public or private area of land designed to serve recreation needs of a 
community including a subdivision / neighborhood park. Facilities may include a 
playground, benches, picnic shelters, walkways, greenways, or open fields. This 
definition does not include multi-use athletic fields or courts, swimming pools, or 
amphitheaters.  

B. Standards. Parks are not required to be screened. Playground equipment and fenced 
areas for recreation shall be located no closer than 30 feet from an existing residential 
building. 

8.85 Recreation, Indoor  

A. Definition. A fully enclosed facility providing for one or several recreational uses 
including sport auditoriums (basketball, dance, martial arts, soccer, swimming, tennis, 
wrestling), batting cages, bowling alleys, skating rinks, and other recreational uses such 
as non-profit community centers, non-profit youth club facilities, health and fitness 
clubs, gyms, and movie theatres. 

B. Standards. All buildings and parking shall be located a minimum 50 feet from any 
residentially zoned property line. 1 parking space for every 2 participants at full 
capacity.  

8.86 Recreation, Low Impact Outdoor 

A. Definition. Recreational activities open to the public or members that have a low 
potential for nuisance to abutting property owners. This generally includes one or more 
of the following passive recreational uses: parks (not including neighborhood parks), 
hiking, horseback riding, biking trails (non-motorized), and the following active 
recreational uses: 3 or less multi-use athletic fields or courts, model airplanes (maximum 
5 airplanes flying at the same time), and swimming pools.   

B. Standards. Passive Recreational Uses: No setback or screening required. Active 
Recreational Uses: All fields and outdoor recreational uses shall be located a minimum 
100 feet from any residentially zoned property line. Screening is not required. 1 parking 
space for each employee plus 1 space for every 4 participants. The use of public street 
right-of-ways for parking including overflow parking shall be prohibited. All lighted 
courts and fields shall be screened with a Type 3 screening (Section 7.11) from any 
abutting residential use on a different lot or residentially zoned property. 

8.87 Recreation, High Impact Outdoor 

A. Definition. Public or private recreational activities that have a high potential for 
nuisance to abutting property owners. This generally includes one or more of the 
following active recreational uses: batting cages, amusement park, waterpark, 
fairgrounds, drive-in theatre, open or partially enclosed arenas and amphitheaters, go-
cart or motorcross tracks, miniature golf, race tracks, or 4 or more multi-use athletic 
fields or courts, or 6 or more model airplanes flying at the same time. 



 

62 
 

B. Standards. Fully-enclosed buildings and parking shall be a minimum 50 feet from any 
residentially zoned property line. Partially enclosed or open recreational facilities shall 
be a minimum 100 feet from any property line. The use shall be totally enclosed by a 
security fence a minimum 6 feet high with 3-strand barbed wire or razor wire. The use of 
public street right-of-ways for parking including overflow parking shall be prohibited. 
Such uses shall have direct access to a paved street right-of-way. 1 parking space for 
each employee plus 1 parking space for every 2 participants at full capacity. 

C. Drive-in theater.  The picture screen shall be positioned and screened so that it cannot be 
seen from any public street or residentially zoned area. Use of the theater property for 
any purpose other than displaying motion pictures, including but not limited to flea 
markets, shall require a conditional use permit. 

8.88 Shooting Range, Indoor 

A. Definition. An enclosed, permanent building open to the public or to members of an 
organization, where firearms are discharged at targets regardless of whether a fee is 
paid to the owner or proprietor of the facility. 

B. Standards. Shall be designed so projectiles cannot penetrate the walls, floor, or ceiling, 
and ricochets or back splatter shall not harm range users and shall incorporate walls and 
partitions capable of stopping all projectiles fired on the range by containing or 
redirecting bullets to the backstop. A backstop shall be installed that extends from side 
to side and from ceiling to floor to protect the end of the range completely from 
penetration by direct bullet strikes and prevents ricochets. Applicant shall include 
information which demonstrates what measures will be implemented so the use will not 
pose a hazard off site, including backstops and guarantees that the walls will be lined 
with a sound absorbing material to a 65 dbl rating at the adjoining property line. These 
guarantees shall be certified by an acoustical professional. 1 parking space per shooting 
lane. All buildings or facilities shall be a minimum of 100 feet from any property line. 

8.89 Shooting Range, Outdoor 

A. Definition. A facility open to the public or members of an organization, where firearms 
are discharged at targets regardless of whether a fee is paid to the owner or proprietor of 
the facility. Shooting ranges shall be a minimum of 50 acres in area.  

B. Setback. All shooting stations and targets on a range facility shall be setback a minimum 
200 feet from all property lines. 

C. Distances. All shooting stations and targets on a range facility shall be setback a 
minimum distance of ½ mile (approximately 2,640 feet) from any existing occupied 
dwelling, nursing home, school, church, or child care facility with exception to the 
owner’s residence. Measurement shall be from property line to property line. The 
distance requirement may be varied with written permission in the form of an affidavit 
from all adjoining property owners and all rightful leaseholders of dwelling located 



 

63 
 

within the ½ mile surrounding area affected thereby. In no case shall the distance 
requirement be less than ¼ of a mile (approximately 1,320 feet). 

D. Design. The facility shall be designed by a certified professional engineer in accordance 
with the NRA’s Range Source Book: A Guide to Planning and Construction, current 
edition and the US Department of Energy’s Range Design Criteria (including but not 
limited to typical surface danger zone determination and backstop / barrier material 
thickness), whichever specific requirement from either document is most restrictive.  

E. Fence. The use shall be totally enclosed by a security fence a minimum (6) feet high with 
3-strand barbed wire or razor wire. “No Trespassing – Danger – Shooting Range” signs 
shall be installed at 50 foot intervals around the perimeter.  

F. Lead Management. Applicant shall provide a plan outlining guidelines as specified by 
the Environmental Protection’s Agency Best Management Practices for Lead at Outdoor 
Shooting Ranges, current edition.  

G. Back Stops. All shooting stations must be oriented so firing trajectory is not directed 
toward a street right-of-way or dedicated access easement.  There shall be protection of 
abutting propertied assured by proper design, location, and orientation of structures, 
backstops, and firing lines. A projectile-proof backstop, consisting of concrete, steel, 
earth, or a combination thereof, a minimum 20 feet high shall be erected and maintained 
behind all target areas. 

H. Insurance.  The permittee shall be required to carry a minimum $1,000,000 per 
occurrence of liability insurance.  

I. Parking. 1 space per shooting lane. 

J. Safety Officer. All range facilities open to the general public that allow the discharge of 
firearms shall provide an NRA Certified Range Safety Officer or individual that 
possesses the knowledge, skills, and attitude essential to organizing, conducting, and 
supervising safe shooting activities and range operations. This safety official shall be 
located at the firing line to aide in the proper discharge and safe handling of all weapons 
anytime live fire is being conducted. 

K. Supplemental. The applicant shall include the types of weapons proposed to be used. 
The center or range must comply with all required permits and regulations, including 
but not limited to: Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms (ATF) permits, National Fire 
Protection Association Standards, and International Building Code (Fire Prevention). 
The center or range and all individuals working with firearms or explosives at the 
facility shall be certified and permitted by Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms (ATF) to 
conduct such operations in compliance with its permits. 

L. Exemptions. Target practice areas on private property, hunters safety course training 
activities (by a certified trainer), temporary seasonal turkey shoots (special event 
approval required), or government facilities. 

8.90 Zoo and Petting Zoo  



 

64 
 

A. Definition. A zoo is an area, building, or structures which contain wild animals kept for 
public exhibition. A petting zoo involves farm animals and other animals kept for public 
exhibition.  

B. Standards. Any animals or areas deemed potentially dangerous shall be identified 
through signage and be located a minimum 100 feet from any property line or street 
right-of-way.  These animals shall be enclosed within a security fence accommodated to 
that animal, or be located within a secured building. 1 parking space for each employee 
plus 1 space for every 4 participants. 

C. Supplemental. Written evidence of application to the United States Department of 
Agriculture (USDA) for such a facility shall be submitted at the time of application and 
written evidence of USDA certification is required prior to issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy for the facility. The owner(s) shall ensure the facility remains in compliance 
with local, State, and Federal regulations regarding permitting and containment of 
exotic animals. The owner shall submit the facility’s Emergency Action Plan as deemed 
necessary by the Moore County Department of Public Safety. 

8.91 Manufacturing, Light 

A. Definition. An establishment or activity primarily engaged in manufacturing, 
production, assembly and other uses which would not be inherently obnoxious and 
yield only very minimal heat, noise, odor, smoke, light, vibration, dust, and does not 
include processing of hazardous gases, chemicals, and materials. Examples may include 
asphalt / concrete plants, bottling plant, electronic equipment, feed or food processing, 
furniture, garment, heavy equipment, ice plant, publishing and lithography, small 
appliance, textile & hosiery mill, research laboratory & development, and related 
products and uses. 

B. Parking.  1 space per 3 employees on the largest shift. 

8.92 Manufacturing, General  

A. Definition. An establishment or activity primarily engaged in manufacturing, 
production, assembly and other uses having potential to produce heat, noise, odor, 
smoke, light, vibration, dust, and does not include processing of hazardous gases, 
chemicals, and materials. The site shall be utilized in a manner that shall not pose a 
hazard off-site, including air and water quality. Examples may include manufacture or 
assembly of ammunition, fertilizer, vehicles, petroleum, biodiesel, electric power 
generation plants, lumber mills, planning mills, pulp and paper mills, other wood 
products, and related products and uses. 

B. Standards. Documentation regarding the specific materials to be manufactured or stored 
and the potential hazard which may be encountered in an emergency due to these 
materials must be provided with required application. All buildings and parking shall 
be located a minimum 50 feet from any residentially zoned property line. All outdoor 
storage areas shall be located a minimum 100 feet from any residentially zoned property 



 

65 
 

line. The Board of Commissioners shall be authorized to increase this set back if the 
situation warrants, based on the specific substances that are to be manufactured or 
stored and in what specific quantities. 1 parking space per 3 employees on the largest 
shift. 

8.93 Amateur Radio and Receive-only Antennas 

A. Definition. Any antenna used for the purpose of transmitting and receiving radio signals 
in conjunction with an amateur radio station licensed by the Federal Communications 
Commission. 

B. Standards. Amateur radio and receive-only antennas may be installed and operated as 
permitted uses, up to 100 feet tall. Towers may be up to 100 feet tall and shall be setback 
from all lot lines a distance equal to the structure's total height. The applicant shall 
provide certification from a civil engineer licensed in North Carolina that the tower 
design is such that it will not fall on abutting property or on any building on the 
property on which it is located. (NCGS 153A-341.2) 

C. Supplemental. Operation of an amateur station requires an amateur operator license 
grant from the FCC.  

8.94 Contractors Storage Yard and Office 

A. Definition. An establishment used for the repair, maintenance, or storage of a 
contractor’s vehicles, equipment, or materials and in which may maintain include 
accessory offices and workshops related to such activities, including but not limited to a 
construction contractor, welder, earth moving contractor, or mulching business. 

B. Standards. All storage buildings and outdoor storage areas shall be located a minimum 
50 feet from any residentially zoned property line. 1 parking space per employee and 1 
space for each 300 square of office space.  

8.95 Crematorium Facility 

A. Definition. A facility containing furnaces for the reduction of dead bodies to ashes by 
fire. 

B. Parking. 1 space per 3 employees on the largest shift. 

8.96 Public & Private Utility Facilities  

A. Definition. Shall include public and private facilities and buildings that are or are not 
subject to county acceptance for operation and maintenance. Any septic related facilities 
shall be approved by the Department of Environmental Health. For purposes of this 
definition, utility facilities include the following uses and standards: 

B. Water and Sewer. Public or private water distribution and sewer collection facilities, 
treatment plants, pump stations, lift stations, and any component part(s) thereof  are 



 

66 
 

exempt from zoning standards but shall be designed and constructed per Moore 
County’s Department of Public Work’s policies, specifications, and standards. 

C. Electrical Utility Substations. A premise which may or may not contain buildings, where 
the interconnection and usual transformation of electrical service takes place between 
systems shall meet the following standards: The parcel on which the facility is located 
does not need to conform to minimum lot size requirements. Substations or structures 
shall maintain standard setbacks applicable in the underlying zoning district and shall 
be enclosed with a fence 6 feet in height (minimum). Screening (Type 2 of Type 3 as 
specified in Section 7.11) shall be located between the fence and property line(s) and 
right-of-way. Any noise producing equipment or generator must be stored within a 
structure or must be setback a minimum 50 feet from any public right-of-way or 
property line. 

8.97 Solar Collector Facility      

A. Definition.  A solar photovoltaic facility whose primary purpose is to generate power to 
sell for commercial gain and is typically sold to energy companies rather than end users.  

B. Setbacks. All structures and security fencing must meet a 100-foot front setback 
measured from the edge of the rights-of-way and 50-foot side and rear setbacks.  

C. Screening. A landscape buffer/screen along all exterior sides of the security fence must 
consist of:  

1. On-site mature vegetation exists at a minimum height of ten feet and depth of 75 feet 
between the security fence and abutting property including rights-of-way; or  

2. A single row of evergreens in combination with mature vegetation, installed at a 
height of five feet achieving opaqueness and a minimum height of ten feet in five 
years; or  

3. A double row of off-set evergreens absent mature vegetation, installed at a height of 
five feet achieving opaqueness and a minimum height of ten feet in five years; or  

4. A berm combined with evergreen vegetation installed at a height of five feet 
achieving opaqueness and a minimum height of ten feet in five years. 

5. Topography. Where visibility of the solar farm is increased due to topography, the 
landscape buffer/screen must be planted on-site in an area that lessens the view of 
the solar farm. Where visibility of the solar farm is decreased due to topography, the 
landscape buffer/screen may be reduced. Both shall be determined by the planning 
director. 

6. Maintenance. Landscape buffer/screens, ground cover, security fences, gates, and 
warning signs must be maintained in good condition until the solar farm is 
dismantled and removed from the site.  
 

D. Safety Standards. All solar panels must be constructed to minimize glare or reflection 
onto abutting properties and abutting roadways and must not interfere with traffic or 
create a safety hazard. A security fence equipped with a gate and a locking mechanism 
must be installed at a minimum height of eight (8) feet along all exterior sides of the 



 

67 
 

solar farm. A warning sign concerning voltage must be placed at the main gate to 
include the name of the solar farm operator and a local phone number for the solar farm 
operator in case of an emergency. 

E. Erosion Control. Erosion control measures must be installed at construction entrances in 
order to minimize off-site soil damage. Existing grass must be maintained in perpetuity 
sufficient to prevent erosion.  

F. Nuisance Control. Power transmission lines must be located underground to the extent 
practical. Inverter(s) shall be located a minimum one hundred and fifty (150) feet from 
any property line or public right-of-way. 

G. Change of Ownership. The zoning authorization permit is subject to revocation if the 
Moore County Department of Planning is not notified when the solar farm company 
holding the permit sells or otherwise transfers its interest to another entity or individual. 

H. Decommissioning Plan. Removal of solar farm equipment and site restoration: 

1. The application must include decommissioning plans that describe the anticipated 
life of the solar farm, the estimated decommissioning costs in current dollars, the 
method for ensuring that funds will be available for decommissioning and 
restoration, and the anticipated manner in which the solar farm project will be 
decommissioned and the site restored.  

2. Following a continuous six month period in which no electricity is generated, the 
permit holder will have six months to complete decommissioning of the solar farm. 
Decommissioning includes removal of solar panels, buildings, cabling, electrical 
components, and any other associated facilities below grade as described in the 
approved decommissioning plan.  

3. Prior to the issuance of a zoning compliance certificate, the applicant must provide 
the county with a performance guarantee as provided in subsection (4) below. The 
amount of the guarantee shall be one and a quarter times the estimated 
decommissioning cost minus the salvageable value, or $50,000.00, whichever is 
greater. Estimates for decommissioning the site and salvage value shall be 
determined by a North Carolina licensed engineer or a licensed contractor. It is the 
responsibility of the applicant to provide the county with the certified cost estimate.  

4. The following types of performance guarantees are permitted: 
a. A surety or performance bond that renews automatically, includes a minimum 60-

day notice to the county prior to cancellation, is approved by the planning 
director, and is from a company on the U.S. Department of Treasury's Listing of 
Certified Companies. A bond certificate must be submitted to the Moore County 
Department of Planning each year verifying the bond has been properly renewed.  

b. A certified check deposited with the county finance director, as escrow agent, 
who will deposit the check in an interest-bearing account of the county, with all 
interest accruing to the applicant. Funds deposited with the county finance 
director will be returned when the solar farm is decommissioned and any 
necessary site restoration is completed.  



 

68 
 

c. A no-contest irrevocable bank letter of credit from a banking corporation licensed 
to do business in the State of North Carolina. The terms of the letter must include 
the absolute right of the county finance director to withdraw funds from the bank 
upon certification by the county manager that the terms and conditions of the 
performance guarantee have been breached. The letter of credit must be valid up 
to 12 months from the date the performance guarantee was approved.  

d. The full amount of the bond, certified check, or letter of credit must remain in full 
force and effect until the solar farm is decommissioned and any necessary site 
restoration is completed.  

e. The land owner or tenant must notify the county when the site is abandoned. 
 

I. Supplemental. The applicant must secure all necessary approvals and/or permits from 
NCDOT for the access points for project entrances prior to issuance of a zoning 
authorization permit. The applicant must provide written authorization from the local 
utility company acknowledging and approving connection to the utility company's grid. 

8.98 Solar Collectors, On-Site 

A. Definition. Solar collector panels, ground-mounted or roof-mounted systems, permitted 
as an accessory use in any zoning district, that gather solar radiation, as a substitute for 
traditional energy for water heating, active space heating and cooling, passive heating, 
or generating electricity.   

B. Ground Mounted Solar Panels. Shall be located in the side or rear yard, shall meet the 
required accessory building setbacks, shall not exceed 30% of the footprint of the 
principal structure, and in no case be higher than the principal structure. 

C. Roof Mounted Panels. Shall not extend beyond the perimeter of the roof and shall not 
project above the highest point of the roof.   

D. Supplemental. Elevation drawings shall be submitted in addition to the site plan. Solar 
panels shall comply with NC Building Code and National Electric Code and shall be 
inspected by the Building Inspector. The appropriate utility company shall approve an 
interconnected customer-owned generator. Off-grid systems are exempt from this 
requirement.  

8.99 Wireless Communication Facility    

A. Definitions:  

1. Antenna. Communications equipment that transmits and receives electromagnetic 
radio signals used in the provision of all types of wireless communications services. 

2. Collocation. The installation or replacement of new wireless facilities on previously 
approved structures, including towers, buildings, utility poles, and water tanks.  

3. Wireless communication facility (WCF) – The wireless support structure (WSS) and 
set of equipment and network components including antennas, transmitters, receiver 
base stations, power supplies, cabling, and associated equipment. 



 

69 
 

4. Wireless support structure (WSS). A new or existing structure, attached or 
freestanding, such as a monopole, lattice tower, or guyed tower that is designed to 
support or capable of supporting wireless facilities. A utility pole is not a wireless 
support structure. 
 

B. All WCF and WSS Requirements. For new WCF, collocations, eligible facility requests, 
or expansions or modifications to an existing WCF the following shall be included: 

1. Site Plan. In addition to the site plan requirements per Section 4.2, the following shall 
be included: details of existing and proposed facilities and fall zone radius labeled 
“NO BUILD ZONE.” 

2. Radio Frequency. A statement from a registered engineer that the WCF will be 
maintained and operated in accordance with all applicable Federal Communications 
Commission (FCC) rules regarding radio frequency emissions and interference and 
if there is interference with public safety communications, the applicant shall utilize 
procedures set forth by the FCC and the party causing the interference shall 
reimburse the County for all costs associated with resolving the interference. 

3. Structural Analysis. Signed and sealed by a NC Registered Professional Engineer 
that the support structure upon completion of the applicant’s installation has the 
structural integrity to accommodate the proposed equipment and complies with all 
applicable Federal and State building, fire, structural, electrical, and safety codes. 

4. Lighting. Applicant shall provide documentation that lighting shall not exceed the 
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) minimum standards (minimum intensity 
and longest duration between flashes) and shall utilize allowed downward shielding 
to minimize visual impact to pedestrians and reduce the potential attraction to 
migratory birds. Strobe lights during daylight hours and red lights during nighttime 
hours unless specifically prohibited by the FAA. A WCF may utilize a security light 
controlled by a motion-detector sensor at or near the entrance to the facility. 

5. Owner Authorization. Proof that a property and/or antenna support structure 
owner’s agent has appropriate authorization to act upon the owner’s behalf if 
applicable. 

6. Insurance. Proof of certificates of insurance of general liability insurance in the 
amount of at least $1,000,000 covering any liability arising out of its construction or 
operation of the WCF. 

7. Bond. Applicant shall submit a performance bond or letter of credit from an 
accepted bank in the amount of $20,000 or a bond equal to the written estimate from 
a qualified tower removal contractor to guarantee that the facility will be removed 
when no longer in use. Collocation applicants shall provide evidence that the 
collocation is covered under the WCF bond, or shall provide a new performance 
bond equal to the written estimate from a qualified tower removal contractor to 
remove their equipment, cabinets, antenna, feed wires and all other appurtenances 
in collocation applicant’s ownership/lease upon applicant’s cessation of use.  



 

70 
 

8. Supplemental. Completed checklist demonstrating compliance with the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), United States Fish and Wildlife Service, State 
Historic Preservation Office (SHPO), and FAA approval, if applicable. 
 

C. Additional Requirements for WSS.  

1. Buffer. Refer to Section 7.11. Grading shall be limited to necessary area.  
2. Minimum Antennas. WSS up to 80 feet –2 antennas minimum. WSS between 81 and 

100 feet – 3 antennas minimum. WSS 101 and 125 feet – 4 antennas minimum. WSS 
126 feet or taller – 5 antennas minimum.  

3. Safety. All support structures shall be certified to comply with the safety standards 
contained in the Electronics Industries Association /Telecommunications Industries 
Association (EIA/TIA) document 222-F, or current standard, “Structural Standards 
For Steel Antenna Towers and Supporting Structures,” or current standard, as 
amended, by a Registered North Carolina Professional Engineer. The use shall be 
totally enclosed by a security fence a minimum (6) feet high with 3-strand barbed 
wire or razor wire.  

4. Setbacks. One foot for every 1 foot in linear height from any property line. WCF shall 
be a minimum 2,640 feet from any designated National Register of Historic Places.   

5. Height. Any WSS shall be 195 feet or less in height. The Moore County Board of 
Commissioners may permit a taller tower only if undisputable evidence is provided 
at application that the WCF service area will be so substantially compromised that 
there would be a requirement of additional WCFs within a distance of two (2) miles. 

6. Necessity. For all new WSS applications, a certification from the applicant’s RF 
engineer that it is not reasonably feasible (technically or commercially impractical or 
the owner of the WSS is unwilling to enter a contract at fair market value) to co-
locate new antennas and equipment on an existing WSS within the geographic 
search area.  
 

D. Exemptions from the Requirements of this Section. 

1. Amateur Radio Towers (Refer to Section 6.94). 
2. Satellite earth stations (satellite dishes). 
3. Routine maintenance on any existing wireless communications facility that does not 

include the addition of any new antenna elements, feed lines, and/or associated 
support equipment on the facility or in the equipment compound, or the placement 
of any new WCF. 

4. Any repair or in-kind replacement of existing wireless facilities with facilities of the 
same size, which will not alter the structural integrity of the WSS in any way, will 
not increase the number and/or size of feed lines and/or equipment cabinets, will not 
alter the FCC standards regarding radiation exposure, and will not affect electrical or 
mechanical specifications, shall be exempt from further review provided that a copy 
of the proposal including the plans and notarized certification stating such, shall be 
submitted by a qualified technician.  

5. A government-owned WCF upon declaration of a state of emergency. 



 

71 
 

6. Antenna-supporting structures, antennas, and/or antenna arrays for 
AM/FM/TV/HDTV broadcasting transmission facilities that are licensed by the FCC. 

7. Temporary mobile communication towers pursuant to a Temporary Use Permit. 
 

E. Biennial Operating Permit. Persons operating wireless communication facilities on the 
effective date of this Ordinance shall comply with this permit requirement. Before a 
biennial operating permit shall be issued or renewed, the applicant must certify that: 

1. In compliance with current FCC rules and FFC license is in good standing. 
2. Evidence of the continued Liability Insurance of a minimum $1,000,000.  
3. Evidence of any bond or other security if the WCF remains in full force. 
4. Permit fees shall not be p 
5. ro-rated. 
6. Private business users operating a single WCF at their place of business and 

government uses are exempt from the fee.  
 

F. Abandonment. WCFs shall be removed, at the owner’s expense, within 90 days of 
cessation of use, unless an extension is granted by the Administrator.  

8.100 Co-Located or Combined Existing WCF 

A. Definition. The installation or replacement of new wireless facilities on previously 
approved structures, including towers, buildings, utility poles, and water tanks.  

B. Standards. Refer to Section 8.99(B & D) for submittal requirements, as applicable.   

8.101 Mini-Warehouse (Self-Service) 

A. Definition. A fully enclosed building divided into units that are leased individually for 
storage. Storage shall be limited to dead storage. A single caretaker’s residence may be 
included. 

B. Standards. All outdoor storage areas shall be located a minimum 50 feet from any 
residentially zoned property line. No business activity other than the rental of storage 
units shall be conducted on the premises. Outside storage shall be enclosed by a chain 
link fence a minimum 6 feet high and shall be limited to 25% of the total area of the site. 
There shall be a maximum of 10 inoperable vehicles stored outdoors. 1 parking space 
per 300 square feet.  

C. Prohibited. On-site retail sales, flea market, manufacturing, and service operations are 
prohibited. However, once a month, management may conduct a one-day auction or 
sale of abandoned or stored materials to settle unpaid storage bills in accordance with 
State of North Carolina regulations. The storage of hazardous, toxic, or explosive 
substances shall be prohibited. 

8.102 Warehouse, Distribution Center, Freight Terminals  



 

72 
 

A. Definition. The indoor or outdoor / open storage of goods and materials for a specific 
commercial establishment or a group of establishments in a particular type of industry 
or commercial activity. 

B. Standards. All outdoor storage areas shall be located a minimum 50 feet from any 
residentially zoned property line. 1 parking space for each employee plus 1 space for 
each vehicle used in the operation. 

8.103 Land Clearing and Composting Facility 

A. Definition. A commercial or public solid waste processing facility where land clearing, 
yard, or garden waste (stumps, limbs, leaves, brush, grass, and untreated wood collected 
from land clearing or landscaping operations) is deposited and transformed into soil or 
fertilizer by biological decomposition. This definition does not include backyard 
composting, accessory to a bona fide farm, farming and silvicultural operations. (15A 
NCAC § 13B.0101; see also NCGS § 130A-290). 

B. Standards. Sites must be developed in accordance per the rules from the NC 
Administrative Code, Section .1400 (Solid Waste Compost Facilities) as approved by the 
NC Department of Environmental Quality, including but not limited to setback 
requirements as required per Section .1404 Siting/ Design Requirements for Solid Waste 
Composting Facilities. Application shall include all of the information required by the 
"Solid Waste Management Rules" of the North Carolina Department of Human 
Resources, Division of Health Services, or successor agency. 1 parking space for each 
employee plus 1 space for each vehicle used in the operation. 

8.104 Hazardous/Toxic Waste Disposal or Processing 

A. Definition. As defined in NCGS Chapter 9 of Chapter 130A, a facility for the collection, 
storage, processing, treatment, recycling, recovery, or disposal of hazardous waste 
including any substance listed as such in SARA Section 302 Extremely Hazardous 
Substances, CERCLA Hazardous Substances, or Section 311 of CWA (oil and hazardous 
substances). This category includes manufacturing uses associated with hazardous 
characteristics or significant negative impacts, including frequent noxious fumes, dust, 
significant amounts of caustic or flammable materials, or radioactive materials. 
Examples of use types of hazardous manufacturing include oil refineries; hazardous or 
radioactive waste disposal or storage, linseed oil, shellac, turpentine manufacture or 
refining; ammonia, bleaching powder or chlorine processing;, and manufacture of 
chemicals; storage in bulk quantities above or below ground of flammable and 
combustible liquids, hazardous substances as provided in N.C.G.S. 143-215.77A, 
Chapter 18 of Chapter 95 and hazardous chemicals as provided in N.C.G.S. 95-174 but 
not storage at gasoline service stations in quantities for retail sales to the general public 
not storage for consumption on the premise. 

B. Standards. Any building or land as defined in Section 6.104A shall be located a 
minimum 100 feet from any property used or zoned for residential purposes and any 
street right-of-way. Type 3 screening (Section 7.11) shall be provided along any 



 

73 
 

boundary with another property not zoned Industrial. Proposed mitigation and hazard 
management plans shall be provided with the submittal of the preliminary site plan. The 
applicant shall provide a hazard management plan approved by local emergency service 
agencies addressing hazards associated with movement of materials to or finished 
products from the site and shall provide for public safety and for mitigation of negative 
impacts that may include but are not limited to noise, odor, dust, chemicals, excessive 
vibration, and plans for public notifications and evacuations as may be necessary in the 
surrounding area. 3 parking spaces for each 4 employees on the largest shift plus spaces 
for vehicles used in the operation.   

C. Supplemental. Documentation regarding the specific materials to be manufactured or 
stored and the potential hazard which may be encountered in an emergency due to 
these materials must be provided with required application. Buildings must meet all 
requirements for Hazardous Occupancy under the NC Building Code. All storage 
facilities shall comply with the latest edition of the “Flammable and Combustible 
Liquids Code, NEPA 30” of the National Fire Protection Association.  

8.105 Landfill   

A. Definition. A lot or part thereof used primarily for the disposal of waste. Landfills shall 
include the following types: 

1. Sanitary. A facility where waste material and refuse is placed in the ground in layers 
and covered with earth or some other suitable material each work day.  

2. Recycling Center. A building or an area where the primary activity is the separation 
of materials prior to shipment for manufacture into new materials. Junkyards or 
wrecking yards are a separate definition. 
 

B. Standards. Except for a freestanding office, all buildings or land used for the storage, 
treatment, processing, recycling, collection, recovery, or disposal of solid waste shall be 
located a minimum 100 feet from any property used or zoned for residential purposes 
and any street right-of-way. The use shall be totally enclosed by a security fence a 
minimum 6 feet high with 3-strand barbed wire or razor wire. A Type 3 screening 
(Section 7.11) shall be installed around the entire perimeter, including street right-of-
way lines. 3 parking spaces for each 4 employees on the largest shift plus spaces for 
vehicles used in the operation.   

C. Supplemental. The applicant shall demonstrate that the stored materials will not pose a 
danger to surrounding properties, or residents, due to noise, light, runoff, animal or 
insect populations, or other factors.   

8.106 Mining / Quarry Operation 

A. Definition. A land use meeting any of the following situations: (1) The breaking of the 
surface soil in order to facilitate or accomplish the extraction or removal of minerals, 
ores or other solid matter. (2) Any activity or process constituting all or part of a process 
for the extraction or removal of minerals, ores, soils, and other solid matter from their 



 

74 
 

original location. (3) The preparation, washing, cleaning, or other treatment of minerals, 
ores, or other solid matter so as to make them suitable for commercial, industrial or 
construction use. Mining does not include: (1) Excavation or grading when conducted 
solely in aid of on-site farming or of on-site construction for purposes other than mining, 
such as constructing a residence, garage, commercial or industrial building. (2) Mining 
operations where the affected land does not exceed 1 acre in area. 

B. Standards. A vegetative buffer not less than 50 feet in width (unless a lesser width is 
approved by the Board of Commissioners) shall be provided along all boundaries of the 
affected land. This buffer area shall be left at all times in a natural vegetative state or 
planted with a Type 3 landscape buffer (Section 7.11)  that creates a visual screen. Access 
roads leading to any part of the operation shall be located a minimum of 50 feet from 
any property line of a residential use or residential zoned district. A plan shall be 
submitted showing truck routes to and from the site. No digging or excavating shall 
occur within 50 feet of any property line. The Board may approve an earthen berm(s), 
that may or may not be located within the 50 foot buffer, not be less than 6 feet in height 
at the crown and with slopes sufficient to minimize erosion, planted with vegetation. 3 
parking spaces for each 4 employees on the largest shift plus spaces for vehicles used in 
the operation.   

C. Restoration. Before approval of a Conditional Use Permit for an excavation use, the 
operator shall submit a detailed plan for restoration of the site, including information on 
the anticipated future use of the restored land, existing and proposed final contours, and 
number per acre of trees or shrubs to be planted. 

D. Supplemental. Definitions as listed in the NCGS and The Mining Act of 1971, both of 
North Carolina and as amended, shall apply to this Subsection. No site disturbing 
activities are allowed until a Mining Permit has been issued by the State of North 
Carolina. All mining activities in Moore County shall conform to the vibration policy 
adopted by the Land Quality Section of the North Carolina Department of 
Environmental Quality.   

8.107 Mulching 

A. Definition. Any business establishment that manufactures, processes, distributes or 
otherwise engages in the commercial sale of mulch and ancillary mulching products 
determined to be supplemental to the use. Not to include landscaping businesses, 
woodworking shops, sawmills, lumber manufacturing or wood products or pine straw 
lots. Mulch is any material such as leaves, bark, chipped and / or ground wood or other 
organic materials left loose and applied to the soil surface to reduce evaporation. 

8.108 Salvage Yards 

A. Definition. Any area, in whole or in part, where any type of equipment, including but 
not limited to vehicles, appliances and related machinery are bought, sold, exchanged, 
stored, baled, packed, disassembled, or recycled. A “salvage yard” includes the terms 



 

75 
 

vehicle wrecking yard, automobile graveyard, and junk yard as defined in NCGS 136-
143.  

B. Standards. Refer to Section 8.105 B and C. 

8.109 Sawmill 

A. Definition. A facility where logs are sawn, split, shaved, stripped, chipped, or otherwise 
processed to produce wood products, not including the processing of timber for use on 
the same lot by the owner or resident of that lot. 

B. Standards. All buildings, storage sheds, structures and parking or storage areas for 
vehicles, equipment, or supplies shall be set back from all property lines and public 
rights-of-way a minimum 30 feet or the building setbacks for the underlying zoning 
district, whichever is greater.   

C. Supplemental. Sawdust created by the facility shall be disposed of in a manner that is 
acceptable by the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality.  The owner(s) 
shall ensure the facility remains in compliance with local, State, and Federal regulations 
regarding air and water quality. 

8.110 Classroom, Temporary 

A. Definition. Temporary classroom space, modular or manufactured, to augment an 
existing public educational facility. Temporary classrooms for use as part of an existing 
public educational facility may be allowed to remain on the site for longer than three 
years. 

8.111 Construction Office, Temporary 

A. Definition. Construction trailers and storage of materials are permitted in conjunction 
with the construction of a building, subdivision, infrastructure, or development when 
limited to the duration of the construction.  

B. Standards. Such temporary buildings shall be removed after construction ceases for a 
period of 3 months or 30 days after the issuance of the certificate of occupancy. Such use 
shall be located a minimum 10 feet off all road rights-of-way and property lines in a 
residential district. In all other districts the office may be placed in any required 
setbacks. Temporary uses shall comply with all other appropriate provisions of this 
Chapter and state building codes. 

8.112 Itinerant Merchant 

A. Definition. The temporary sales of merchandise and/or food on premises which the 
vendor does not have a permanent retail operation.  

B. Standards. The owner of the property shall authorize in writing for the temporary use to 
be held on the property. The temporary use shall be located so that it does not encroach 
on required setbacks or street right-of-way. The use may be permitted for a maximum of 



 

76 
 

90 consecutive days. These restrictions shall not be applicable to special events 
recognized by the County where mobile food vendors are permitted or nonprofit 
fundraising events of 5 days or less. A maximum of 1 building/display booth shall be 
allowed. The building/display booth must be portable and completely removed at the 
end of the period. Sales shall be limited to the daylight hours. 

C. Supplemental. Itinerant merchants are exempt from Highway Corridor Overlay 
Districts, Screening Requirements, and Parking requirements of this Ordinance. NCDOT 
driveway approval is required. Portable food sales shall be approved by the Moore 
County Department of Environmental Health. 

8.113 Land Clearing and Sawmills, Temporary 

A. Definition. Removal of stumps, limbs, leaves, concrete block, brick, rock, gravel, wood, 
and uncontaminated earth. 

B. Supplemental. Temporary land clearing is exempt from zoning standards but may 
require approval by the NC Department of Environmental Quality for projects that 
require a Sedimentation and Erosion Control Plan and/or resulting in the disturbance of 
1 acre or more of land area, the US Army Corp of Engineers for projects requiring 404 
Permits for the discharge of fill material into streams, wetlands and open waters, and by 
the NC Division of Water Resources (DWR) for projects requiring 401 water quality 
certification which is required for any licensed activity that may result in a discharge to 
waters of the U.S. 

8.114 Manufactured Home or Recreational Vehicle, Temporary Use 

A. Definition. Temporary manufactured home or RV in conjunction with major renovation, 
construction of a stick built or manufactured dwelling, or due to casualty damage. 
 

B. Standards. A temporary dwelling may be permitted concurrently with or after the 
issuance of the building permit for the principle dwelling for up to 12 months, which 
may be extended once by the Administrator for an additional 6 month.  Upon expiration 
of said eighteen-month period, the expiration of the building permit for the dwelling, or 
within 30 days of the Certificate of Occupancy, the temporary permit shall become 
invalid.  

8.115 Real Estate Office, Temporary 

A. Definition. Residential and non-residential sales and leasing are permitted as a 
temporary use in a dwelling (model home) or tenant space or within a temporary 
building located in the same subdivision or development where the dwellings or non-
residential buildings are to be located.  

B. Standards. The sales use is permitted until the issuance of the last certificate of 
occupancy of open and valid building permits within the subdivision or development. A 
model home shall be converted to residential use after it used as a model home. The real 
estate sales office, or model home, shall be located on a lot that was approved as part of 



 

77 
 

the subdivision or development and complies with the minimum yard and setback 
requirements of the zoning district in which it is located. 

8.116 Temporary Event (Special Event) 

A. Definition. A group activity including, but not limited to, a performance, meeting, 
assembly, contest, exhibit, ceremony, or non-routine activity, within the community that 
will bring together a large number of people including, but not limited to, cultural 
events, musical events, celebrations, festivals, fairs, carnivals, circuses, and communal 
camping.  

B. Standards. Special events cannot be held longer than 14 consecutive days once every 6 
months on the same lot. The owner of the property shall authorize in writing for the 
event to be held on the property. The temporary parking lot can be located on the same 
site as the activity or as a satellite parking lot. The use of public street right-of-ways for 
parking shall be prohibited. Activities creating loud noises (horns, speakers, music) shall 
not be located within 1,000 feet of residences not located on the site without written 
permission from the property owner(s). Structures associated with the use shall be 
permitted provided they are removed at the end of the event. Permanent signs are 
prohibited.  All temporary signs shall be approved under Section 7.15 (Signs). 

C. Causes for Denial.  

1. The application contains intentionally false or materially misleading information. 
2. There is a finding that the special event would create an unreasonable risk of 

significant damage to public or private property, beyond normal wear and tear, 
injury to persons, and other adverse effects upon the public health, safety, or 
welfare. 

3. The special event is of such a nature, size, or duration that the particular location 
requested cannot reasonably accommodate the event.  
 

D. Additional Conditions. In approving the special event, the Administrator is authorized 
to impose such conditions to minimize any potential adverse impacts including the 
following: 

1. Provision of temporary parking facilities, including vehicular access and egress. 
2. Control of nuisance factors such as the prevention of direct illumination of abutting 

properties, noise, vibrations, smoke, and dust. 
3. Location and size of temporary buildings, structures and facilities. 
4. Provision of sanitary, medical facilities, and solid waste collection and disposal. 
5. Provision of security and safety measures. 
6. Modification or elimination of certain proposed activities including limitation of the 

duration of the special event to a shorter time period. 
 

E. Supplemental. Zoning approval is contingent on required approvals from the Moore 
County Department of Environmental Health, Department of Public Safety, NCDOT 
Driveway Permit Approval, and other applicable state, local, and federal laws.  

http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/fayetteville-nc/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=10679


 

78 
 

8.117 Yard Sales, Residential and Civic (limit 4 per year) 

A. Definition. A temporary sale of normal used household goods by an individual 
occupant of a residence, a coordinated group of homeowners within an established 
development, or a non-profit civic or religious organization for the purpose of selling 
surplus household items for profit or for charitable purposes.  

B. Standards. Yard sales are exempt from requiring a zoning permit but shall be limited to 
3 consecutive days 6 times a year on any 1 lot. Any signs advertising such yard sale shall 
be removed at the conclusion of the sale. Signage shall be in accordance with Section 
6.17 (Signs). 

C. Prohibited. Items purchased elsewhere expressly for resale are prohibited. Goods 
intended for sale shall not be stored or displayed in the front or side yards of a dwelling 
except on the day of the sale.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

79 
 

CHAPTER 9 
NONCONFORMING SITUATIONS 

9.1 Applicability 

The regulations of this Chapter govern nonconformities, which are lots, uses, buildings, 
structures, or signs there were lawfully established but because of the adoption of new or 
amended regulations no longer comply with one or more requirements of this ordinance. The 
burden of proving that a lawfully nonconformity exists (as opposed to a violation of this 
ordinance) rests with the subject landowner. Nonconforming status runs with the land and is 
not affected by changes of tenancy, ownership, or management.  

9.2 Continuation  

Legal nonconforming uses, buildings, structures, and signs may be continued until they are 
removed, discontinued, dilapidated, or destroyed. If a legal nonconforming use is discontinued, 
as evidence by the disconnection of electrical or utility service for a period of one year (365 
days), any future use of the building, structure, or land shall comply with the provisions of this 
ordinance.  

9.3 Repairs and Maintenance 

Incidental repairs and normal maintenance necessary to keep a nonconformity in sound 
condition are permitted unless otherwise expressly prohibited by this ordinance.  

9.4  Expansion  

Expansions to nonconforming buildings or structures shall meet the requirements of this 
ordinance; however the built upon area of existing development built prior to December 31, 
1993 is not required to be included in the density / built-upon area calculations. Nonconforming 
uses of buildings may be extended throughout the building provided no structural alterations 
(except those required by law or ordinance or ordered by an authorized officer to secure the 
safety of the building) are made therein but no such use shall be extended to occupy any land 
outside the building. Nonconforming uses of land shall not be extended to occupy a greater 
area of land. Nonconforming signs cannot be physically expanded, enlarged, or extended in any 
manner. 

9.5 Replacement 

Nonconforming buildings or structures which are damaged by fire, explosion, flood, or other 
calamity may be reconstructed provided that the nature and degree of the nonconformity will 
not be changed or increased from that which existed prior to the damage or destruction. If a 
nonconforming manufactured home is removed it may be replaced provided that the new 



 

80 
 

manufactured home does not increase the degree of the nonconformity. A nonconforming sign 
shall not be replaced or changed; provided, however, the copy, content, or message of the sign 
may be changed so long as the shape or size of the sign is not altered. 

9.6 Movement  

Should a building, structure, or sign be moved for any reason for any distance it shall hereafter 
conform to the regulations for the district in which it is located after it is moved. 

9.7 Non-Conforming Lots of Record  

Yards or lots created after the effective date of this Ordinance shall meet at least the minimum 
requirements established by this Ordinance. Any lot of record, that does not conform to the 
current minimum lot size and minimum lot width, may be used as a building site with related 
accessory buildings, provided that setbacks for such lot of record are not reduced more than 
30%, as determined necessary by an Administrative Variance. Additional or other forms of yard 
modification may be permitted with a variance granted by the Board of Adjustments in 
accordance with Chapter 13. Whenever 2 or more contiguous vacant lots are in single 
ownership, and the lots individually or together have less area than minimum requirement for 
the zoning district, such lots may be combined to create 1 lot in order to reduce the 
nonconformity.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

81 
 

CHAPTER 10 
TEXT AMENDMENTS & 

GENERAL USE REZONING 

10.1 Applicability  

Text amendment and zoning map amendments are intended to accommodate substantive 
changes that are consistent with the Moore County Land Use Plan and otherwise advance the 
public’s health, safety, and general welfare. The Board of County Commissioners may, on its 
own motion, upon recommendation of the Planning Board, or upon petition by an interested 
person or parties, amend this Ordinance and zoning map. Rezoning applications shall be 
submitted by the owner or an agent with permission granted by the owner. Any interested 
party can initiate a text amendment.  

10.2 Application Process 

A. Submittal. Following a required pre-application conference with the Administrator, the 
completed application shall be submitted at least 30 days prior to the Planning Board 
meeting at which it is to be heard. Upon completion of the technical review, the 
Administrator shall prepare and forward the staff report any related application 
materials to the Planning Board. 

B. Planning Board. The Planning Board shall hold a legislative public hearing and shall 
review and make a recommendation of approval or denial to the Board of 
Commissioners that addresses Land Use Plan consistency and other matters as deemed 
appropriate by the Planning Board.  

C. Board of Commissioners. the Board of Commissioners shall hold a legislative public 
hearing and concurrently with adopting, denying, or remanding any amendment 
request, the Board of Commissioners shall adopt a statement describing whether its 
action is consistent with the County Land Use Plan and explain why the action taken to 
be reasonable and in the public interest. 

D. Notification of Decision. The Administrator shall mail the formal written copy of the 
decision to the applicant and/or the property owners of the petitioned property. There 
may be no subsequent application for the same or similar use submitted by any party for 
any part of the subject property until 12 months have elapsed from the date of denial. 
Exceptions to this limitation include requests originating from the Board of 
Commissioners, Planning Board, Board of Adjustment or County Administration.  

E. Appeals to Court. Text amendment and zoning map amendment decisions shall be 
appealed to Superior Court pursuant to Section 2.1(C). 



 

82 
 

10.3 Notice of Public Hearings 

A. Mailed Notice. Whenever there is a rezoning request, the Administrator shall notify by 
certified mail return receipt of the public hearings to the applicant(s), the owner(s) of the 
parcel(s) of land shown on the County tax records, and all property owners of abutting 
properties (as the last addresses listed in the County tax records) at least 10 but not more 
than 25 days prior to the date of each public hearing. 

B. Published Notice. Notice of the public hearings for proposed text amendments and 
rezoning requests shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation once a week 
for 2 consecutive weeks prior to each public hearing pursuant to NCGS 153A-323. 

C. Posted Notice. A sign shall be posted on the property to be rezoned, abutting to the 
road(s) or easement(s), not less than 10 days prior to each public hearing. When multiple 
parcels are included, a posting on each parcel is not required, but the County shall post 
sufficient notices to provide reasonable notice.  

D. Fort Bragg Notification. Rezoning requests and text amendments that would change or 
affect the permitted uses of land located within 5 miles or less from the perimeter 
boundary of a military base shall be forwarded to the Regional Land Use Advisory 
Commission for review (NCGS 153A-323B) not less than 10 days or more than 25 days 
before the date fixed for the Planning Board public hearing.  Staff shall forward 
RLUAC’s analysis regarding the compatibility of the proposed changes with military 
operations at the base to the Planning Board and Board of Commissioners.   

E. Fifty Or More Parcels. If the application will result in changes to the zoning map for 50 
parcels or more and owned by more than 50 different property owners the mailed notice 
may be replaced by a published notice per Section 10.3(B).  The published advertisement 
shall not be less than one half of a newspaper page in size. Property owners who reside 
outside of the newspaper circulation area, according to the address listed in the most 
recent tax listing for the affected property, shall be notified according to the provisions 
of Section 10.3(A). 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 

83 
 

CHAPTER 11 
CONDITIONAL REZONING  

11.1 Applicability  

Pursuant to NCGS 153A-342, conditional zoning districts requires the approval of a rezoning by 
the Moore County Board of Commissioners and approval of a site specific development plan 
allowing for the development of specific land uses. Parallel conditional zoning districts are 
restricted to those uses listed in the corresponding general use zoning district. Following the 
approval of the petition, the subject property shall be identified on the Zoning Map by the 
district designation by adding “CZ” to the corresponding district, such as “RA-CZ.”  

11.2 Application Process 

A. Submittal. Conditional rezoning applications shall be submitted by the owner or an 
agent with permission granted by the owner. Following a required pre-application 
conference with the Administrator, the completed application shall be submitted at least 
30 days prior to the Planning Board meeting at which it is to be heard and shall include 
the following: 

1. A site plan prepared in accordance with Section 4.2(C). 
2. A specification of the actual use(s) and any rules, regulations, or conditions for the 

proposed district that address the impacts expected to be generated by the 
development or use of the site. 

3. Proposed phasing, if any, and approximate completion time for the project.  
4. A statement analyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning. The statement 

shall include, but not be limited to, the following:  
a. The conditional rezoning compatibility with the County Land Use Plan and other 

adopted plans of the County. 
b. The conditional rezoning compatibility with the existing land uses on abutting 

and neighboring tracts. 
c. The benefits and detriments of the conditional rezoning for the subject property, 

neighboring properties and the surrounding community. 
 

B. Community Meeting. Community meetings are opportunities for informal 
communication between applicants and the owners and occupants of nearby lands, and 
other residents who may be affected by the application and to provide the applicant an 
opportunity to hear comments and concerns about the application as a means of 
resolving conflicts, where possible. At least 10 days prior to the Planning Board meeting, 
the applicant shall hold at least one community meeting. The Administrator shall assist 
by: 



 

84 
 

1. Notifying by certified return receipt mail to owners of each property petitioned for 
rezoning, owner of each abutting property, property within 250 feet of the petitioned 
property, and the Home Owners Association (if applicable) at least 10 days prior to 
the community meeting.  

2. Attend the community meeting(s) and draft a report including among other things, a 
listing of those persons and organizations contacted about the meeting, the date, 
time, and location of the meeting, a roster of the persons in attendance at the 
meeting, a copy of any materials presented at the meeting, a summary of issues 
discussed at the meeting, including changes suggested by the participants and a 
description of any changes to the rezoning petition made by the petitioner as a result 
of the meeting and submit to the Planning Board and Board of Commissioners for 
review. 
 

C. Planning Board. The Planning Board shall hold a legislative public hearing and shall 
review and make a recommendation of approval or denial to the Board of 
Commissioners that addresses Land Use Plan consistency and other matters as deemed 
appropriate by the Planning Board. 

D. Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall hold a legislative public 
hearing and concurrently with adopting, denying, or remanding any amendment 
request, the Board of Commissioners shall adopt a statement describing whether its 
action is consistent with the County Land Use Plan and explain why the action taken to 
be reasonable and in the public interest. In approving a conditional zoning district, the 
Town Board may modify standards established in the UDO provided the spirit of the 
regulations are maintained. 

E. UDO Compliance. The request shall be in compliance with all relevant portions of the 
UDO, except that variations from these standards may be approved by the Board of 
Commissioners if the site plan is submitted and determined to be suitable for the 
request, is consistent with the intent of the standards, and ensures compatibility with 
land uses on surrounding properties. 

F. Additional Conditions. Specific additional conditions applicable to the rezoning request 
may be proposed by the applicant, the Planning Board, or Board of Commissioners. 
Only those conditions mutually approved by the county and the applicant may be 
incorporated into the permit requirements. If a proposed condition is unacceptable to 
the owner, the petition can be withdrawn and the proposed rezoning cannot go forward. 
Likewise, if a condition is unacceptable to the Board of Commissioners, the petition can 
be denied and there is no rezoning. Per NCGS 153A-342(B), conditions and site-specific 
standards shall be limited to those that address the conformance of development and 
use of the site to County ordinances and officially adopted plans and those that address 
the impacts reasonably expected to be generated by the development or use of the site. 

G. Notification of Decision. The Administrator shall mail a copy of the decision to the 
applicant and property owners of the petitioned property within 5 days after a decision 
is made. There may be no subsequent application for the same or similar use submitted 



 

85 
 

by any party for any part of the subject property until 12 months have elapsed from the 
date of denial.  

H. Minor Changes. Should the Administrator, Building Inspector, Department of 
Environmental Health, Public Safety, or Public Works, or NCDOT identify minor 
changes the Administrator shall be authorized to accept such minor modifications to site 
plan, as necessary. Such minor changes may include, but not be limited to, small site 
alterations such as realignment of streets and relocation of utility lines due to 
engineering necessity.   

I. Expiration. An approved Conditional Zoning District and all conditions attached are 
binding on the property. If for any reason any condition for approval is found to be 
illegal or invalid or if the applicant should fail to accept any condition following 
approval, the approval of the site plan for the district shall be null and void and of no 
effect and proceedings shall be instituted by the County to rezone the property to its 
previous zoning classification or to another zoning district. 

J. Violation of the Terms and Conditions of a CZ District. A violation of the site plan or 
conditions of a rezoning to a conditional zoning district is considered a violation of this 
Ordinance and subject to the same enforcement and penalties. 

K. Appeals to Court. Zoning map amendment decisions shall be appealed to Superior 
Court pursuant to Section 2.1(C). 

11.3 Notice of Public Hearings 

A. Mailed Notice. The Administrator shall notify by certified mail return receipt of the 
public hearings to the applicant(s), the owner(s) of the parcel(s) of land shown on the 
County tax records, and all property owners of abutting properties (as the last addresses 
listed in the County tax records) at least 10 but not more than 25 days prior to the date of 
each public hearing.  

B. Published Notice. Notice of the public hearings shall be published in the newspaper of 
general circulation once a week for 2 consecutive weeks prior to each public hearing 
pursuant to NCGS 153A-323.  

C. Posted Notice. A sign shall be posted on the property to be rezoned, abutting to the 
road(s) or easement(s), not less than 10 days prior to each public hearing. When multiple 
parcels are included, a posting on each parcel is not required, but the County shall post 
sufficient notices to provide reasonable notice. 

D. Fort Bragg Notification. Rezoning requests located within 5 miles or less from the 
perimeter boundary of a military base shall be forwarded to the Regional Land Use 
Advisory Commission for review (NCGS 153A-323B) not less than 10 days or more than 
25 days before the date fixed for the Planning Board public hearing.  Staff shall forward 
RLUAC’s analysis regarding the compatibility of the proposed changes with military 
operations at the base to the Planning Board and Board of Commissioners.  



 

86 
 

CHAPTER 12 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS  

12.1 Applicability 

There are some land uses which are basically in keeping with the intent and purpose of the 
district but which may have an impact on the area around them. These uses may be established, 
under certain conditions and with proper controls, in such a manner as to minimize any 
adverse effects.   The uses for which conditional use permits are required are listed in the Table 
of Uses.   

12.2 Application Process 

A. Submittal. Conditional use permit applications shall be submitted by the owner or an 
agent with permission granted by the owner. Following a required pre-application 
conference with the Administrator, the completed application shall be submitted at least 
30 days prior to the Planning Board meeting at which it is to be heard and shall include a 
site specific development plan prepared in accordance with Section 4.2(C) and proposed 
phasing, if any, and approximate completion time for the project. Upon completion of 
the technical review, the Administrator shall prepare and forward the staff report, site 
plan, and any related application materials to the Planning Board.  

B. Planning Board. The Planning Board shall hold a legislative public hearing and shall 
review and make a recommendation based on the conclusions required for approval as 
listed in Section 12.2(C) and other matters as deemed appropriate by the Planning 
Board. In their review, they may suggest fair and reasonable conditions.  

C. Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall hold a quasi-judicial public 
hearing and may not approve a conditional use permit request unless it first reaches 
each of the following findings based on competent, substantial, and material evidence 
presented at the hearing.  

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety; 
2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications; 
3. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining property unless the use is 

a  public necessity; 
4. The use will be in harmony with the surrounding area and compatible with the 

surrounding neighborhood; and 
5. The use will be in general conformity with the approved Moore County Land Use 

Plan. 
 

D. Additional Conditions. In accordance with NCGS 160A-388(c), in approving an 
application, the Board of Commissioners may attach fair and reasonable conditions to 



 

87 
 

the approval which assure that the required findings are upheld. Such conditions may 
include, but are not limited to, right-of-way or easement dedication, recreation or open 
space, buffer provisions, limitation in scale, intensity, hours of operation, and other 
reasonable restrictions. 

E. Notification of Decision. Pursuant to NCGS 160A-388(e2), a quasi-judicial decision is 
effective upon filing the Board Order with the Clerk to the Board and shall be delivered 
by personal delivery, electronic mail, or by first-class mail to the applicant, property 
owner, and to any person who has submitted a written request for a copy, within 5 
working days of the signed and filed Board Order. 

F. Minor Changes. Should the Administrator, Building Inspector, Department of 
Environmental Health, Public Safety, or Public Works, or NCDOT identify minor 
changes the Administrator shall be authorized to accept such minor modifications to site 
plan, as necessary. Such minor changes may include, but not be limited to, small site 
alterations such as realignment of streets and relocation of utility lines due to 
engineering necessity.   

G. Denial. There may be no subsequent application for the same or similar use submitted 
by any party for any part of the subject property until 12 months have elapsed from the 
date of denial. 

H. Expiration. The approved site specific development plan shall expire 2 years, or as 
otherwise vested per Section 14.3, from the date of approval.  

I. Revocation. In the event of failure to comply with the plans or any other conditions 
imposed upon the Conditional Use Permit, the Administrator shall give the permit 
holder 10 days written notice of intent to revoke the permit and request the permit 
holder to contact staff to set a reasonable time for the violation to be corrected. If the 
permit is revoked and the conditional use has not ceased, the use is considered a 
violation of this Ordinance and subject to enforcement and penalties.    

J. Appeals to Court. Quasi-judicial decisions shall be appealed to Superior Court pursuant 
to Section 2.1(B). 

12.3 Notice of Public Hearings 

A. Mailed Notice. The Administrator shall notify by certified mail return receipt of the 
public hearings to the applicant(s), the owner of the parcel(s) of land as shown on the 
County tax records, and all property owners of abutting properties (as the last addresses 
listed in the County tax records) at least 10 but not more than 25 days prior to the date of 
each public hearing.  

B. Published Notice. Notice of the public hearings shall be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation once a week for 2 consecutive weeks prior to each public hearing.  

C. Posted Notice. A sign shall be posted not less than 10 days prior to each public hearing. 
The sign shall be posted on the property or at a point visible from the nearest road(s). 



 

88 
 

CHAPTER 13 
APPEALS & VARIANCES 

13.1 Administrative Appeals  

A. Applicability. An appeal from any decision that can be appealed must be a final and 
binding order, requirement, or determination of the Administrator and may be taken to 
the Board of Adjustment by any person with standing, in accordance with NCGS 153A-
345.1, 160A-388, and 160A-393.   

B. Submittal. A notice of appeal of an administrative decision shall be considered filed 
when a complete application is delivered to the clerk to the board within 30 days of 
receipt of the decision or order. Any other person with standing as detailed within 
NCGS 153A-349 and 160A-393 to appeal shall have 30 days from receipt from any source 
of actual or constructive notice of the decision within which to file an appeal. The date 
and time of filing shall be entered on the notice. 

C. Administrator. The Administrator shall transmit to the Board of Adjustment all the 
papers constituting the record upon which the appealed action was taken and provide a 
copy of the record to the appellant and to the owner of the property that is subject of the 
appeal if the appellant is not the owner. The Administrator who made a decision shall 
be present at the hearing as a witness. 

D. Board of Adjustment. The board shall determine contested facts and make its decision 
within a reasonable time. Every quasi-judicial decision shall be based upon competent, 
material, and substantial evidence in the record. The Board of Adjustment shall hold a 
quasi-judicial public hearing and may reverse or affirm (wholly or partly) or may 
modify the appealed approval, requirement, decision, or determination and shall make 
any requirement, decision or determination that is deemed necessary. To this end, the 
Board of Adjustments shall have all the powers of the officer from whom the appeal is 
taken.  

E. Stay Causing Peril to Life or Property. An appeal of a notice of violation or other 
enforcement order stays enforcement of the action appealed from, unless the 
administrative official from who the appeal is taken certifies to the Board of Adjustment 
that, because of facts stated in the affidavit, a stay would cause imminent peril to life or 
property or that because the violation is transitory in nature a stay would seriously 
interfere with the effective enforcement of this UDO. In that case, enforcement 
proceedings shall not be stayed except by restraining order which may be granted by a 
court.  If enforcement proceedings are not stayed, the appellant may file with the official 
a request for an expedited hearing of the appeal, and the Board of Adjustment shall meet 
to hear the appeal within 15 days after such a request is filed. Notwithstanding the 



 

89 
 

foregoing, appeals of decisions granting a permit or otherwise affirming that a proposed 
use of property is consistent with this Ordinance shall not stay the further review of an 
application for permits or permissions to use such property; in these situations the 
appellant may request and the Board may grant a stay of a final decision of permit 
applications or building permits affected by the issue being appealed. 

13.2 Variances   

A. Applicability. The variance procedures authorize the Board of Adjustment to modify or 
vary regulations of the UDO when strict compliance with the regulation or standard 
would result in unnecessary hardships upon the subject property.  

B. Submittal. The completed application shall be submitted to the Administrator and the 
Board of Adjustment shall fix a date for hearing the variance request, to be held within 
45 days of the date a complete application was submitted, giving notice to the applicant 
by certified mail, and shall include a detailed site plan prepared by a licensed 
professional land surveyor, drawn to a scale in accordance with Section 4.2(C).  

C. Board of Adjustment. Pursuant to NCGS 160A-388(d), The Board of Adjustment shall 
hold a quasi-judicial public hearing. No variance shall be approved by the Board unless 
all of the following findings are made: 

1. That unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the UDO. It 
shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no 
reasonable use can be made of the property.  

2. That the hardship is due to the physical nature that is peculiar to the property, such 
as location, size, shape, or topography. Hardships resulting from personal 
circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from conditions that are common to 
the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for granting a 
variance.  

3. That the hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property 
owner. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist 
that may justify the granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created 
hardship. 

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the 
Ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. 
 

D. Additional Conditions. No change in permitted uses may be authorized by variance. 
Appropriate conditions may be imposed on any variance, provided that the conditions 
will ensure that the use of the property to which the variance applies will be as 
compatible as practicable with the surrounding properties.  If a variance for the 
construction, alteration, or use of property is granted, such construction, alteration or 
use shall be in accordance with the approved site plan.  

E. Expiration. All variances that are granted shall run with the property or building for 
which the variance is being sought and not with the owner of the property or building.  



 

90 
 

F. Violation or Invalidity of the Terms and Conditions of a CZ District. A violation of a 
variance or additional conditions of a variance is considered a violation of this 
Ordinance and subject to the same enforcement and penalties. 

13.3 Reasonable Accommodation 

A. Applicability. This section shall apply to those persons who are defined as disabled or 
handicapped under federal law. The federal laws include The Fair Housing Amendment 
Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3601, (“Fair Housing Act”) which makes it unlawful to discriminate, 
make unavailable, or otherwise deny a dwelling to any person because of a handicap, 
and The Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. § 12102(1) (“ADA”) which prohibits 
discrimination against persons with disabilities. Pursuant to the Fair Housing 
Amendment Act and the ADA individuals with handicaps or disabilities are defined as: 

1. An individual with a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or 
more major life activities; 

2. An individual with a record of having such an impairment; or 
3. An individual regarded as having such an impairment. 

 

B. Submittal. An application for a reasonable accommodation shall be submitted to the 
Administrator. The applicant shall have the burden of presenting evidence sufficient to 
allow the Board of Adjustment to make the findings set forth below. The following 
information shall be provided by the applicant: 

1. The current actual use of the property; 
2. The basis for the claim that the applicant is considered disabled or handicapped; 
3. The UDO provision(s) or regulation(s) from which reasonable accommodation is 

being requested; and 
4. An explanation of why the reasonable accommodation is necessary to make the 

specific property available for the individual. 
 

C.  Board of Adjustment. The Board of Adjustment shall hold a quasi-judicial public 
hearing. The Board may approve, deny, or continue the request. In approving the 
request, the Board may prescribe reasonable and appropriate conditions provided that 
the conditions are reasonably related to the request. In granting a reasonable 
accommodation request, the Board of Adjustment shall find based on competent, 
material, and substantial evidence, that the proposed accommodation: 

1. Will be used by an individual or individuals with a disability or handicap protected   
under federal law; 

2. Is "reasonable." An accommodation is reasonable if it will not undermine the 
legitimate purposes and effects of existing zoning regulations, and if it will not 
impose significant financial and administrative burdens upon the county and/or 
constitute a substantial or fundamental alteration of the ordinance provisions; and 

3. Is "necessary." An accommodation is necessary if it will provide direct or meaningful 
therapeutic amelioration of the effects of the particular disability or handicap, and it 



 

91 
 

will afford handicapped or disabled persons equal opportunity to enjoy and use 
housing in residential districts in the county. 
 

C. Expiration. Reasonable accommodations such as an accessory manufactured home due 
to a medical hardship, are approved for a specified time on a case by case basis to be 
renewed for successive periods so long as the hardship continues to exist, as reviewed 
and approved by the Administrator.  

D. Exemption. A zoning permit shall be issued by the Administrator for a Temporary 
Health Care Structure in compliance with the regulations and definitions pursuant to 
NCGS 160A-383.5. The applicant shall provide annual renewal of the doctor’s 
certification and the structure shall be removed within 60 days in which the mentally or 
physically impaired person is no longer receiving assistance.   

13.4 Notice of Public Hearings  

A. Mailed Notice. The Administrator shall notify by certified mail return receipt of the 
public hearings to the applicant(s), the owner(s) of the parcel(s) of land shown on the 
County tax records, and all property owners of abutting properties (as the last addresses 
listed in the County tax records) at least 10 but not more than 25 days prior to the date of 
each public hearing.  

B. Published Notice. Notice of the public hearings shall be published in the newspaper of 
general circulation once a week for 2 consecutive weeks prior to each public hearing.  

C. Posted Notice. A sign shall be posted on the subject property, abutting to the road(s) or 
easement(s), not less than 10 days prior to each public hearing.  

13.5 Notification of Decision 

Pursuant to NCGS 160A-388(e2), a quasi-judicial decision is effective upon filing the Board 
Order with the Clerk to the Board and shall be delivered by personal delivery, electronic mail, 
or by first-class mail to the applicant, property owner, and to any person who has submitted a 
written request for a copy, within 5 working days of the signed and filed Board Order. 

13.6 Appeals to Court 

Quasi-judicial decisions shall be appealed to Superior Court pursuant to Section 2.1(B). 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

92 
 

CHAPTER 14 
VESTED RIGHTS  

14.1 Common Law 

A. Applicability. A common law vested right establishes the right to undertake and 
complete the development and use of property on substantial expenditures in good faith 
reliance on a valid governmental approval. Such approvals include, but are not limited 
to zoning permits, sign permits, building permits, conditional use permits, certificates of 
zoning compliances, and preliminary plat approvals. A request for a determination of a 
common law vested right will be reviewed and acted upon by the Planning Director in 
accordance with the requirements and procedures set forth in this Chapter. 

B. Application. The applicant shall provide satisfactory proof that each of the following 
standards are met, and is entitled to recognition of common law vested rights. 

1. The applicant has, prior to the adoption or amendment of an ordinance, made 
expenditures or incurred contractual obligations substantial in amount relating to 
the proposed development. 

2. The obligations and/or expenditures were incurred in good faith. 
3. The obligations and/or expenditures were made in reasonable reliance on and after 

the issuance of a valid governmental permit, if such permit is required; provided 
however, a mistakenly-issued governmental permit shall not give rise to a common 
law vested right. 

4. The amended or newly-adopted ordinance is a substantial detriment to the 
applicant.  
 

C. Appeal. An appeal of the Planning Director’s determination of the existence of a 
common law vested right may be taken to the Board of Adjustment pursuant to Chapter 
13 and shall be heard in a quasi-judicial hearing. 

14.2 Valid Building Permit  

A. Applicability. The owner has a vested right only as long as the building permit remains 
valid and only for the work approved by the building permit.  

B. Duration. The building permit shall expire 6 months after issuance if work has not 
commenced. The building permit also expires after work commences if there is a 12 
month period of no work. Building permit may also be revoked for any substantial 
departure from the approved plans, failure to comply with any applicable local or state 
law (not just the building code and UDO), and any misrepresentations made in securing 
the permit. Building permits mistakenly issued may also be revoked. If the building 
permit expires or is revoked, the vested right based on it is also lost.   



 

93 
 

14.3  Site Specific Development Plans & Phase Development Plans 

A. Applicability. The ability of the applicant to obtain a vested right after County approval 
of a site specific development plan or a phased development plan presents an 
appropriate balance between private expectations and the public interest, while also 
protecting the public health, safety, and welfare.  A statutory vested right is a right 
established pursuant to NCGS 153A-344.1 to undertake and complete the development 
and use of a property under the term and conditions of an approved site specific 
development plan or phased development plan. 

B. Vesting Established. Statutory vesting shall be deemed established with respect to any 
property on the same day upon the valid approval, or conditional approval, of a site 
specific development plan or a phased development plan, following notice and public 
hearing by the County. 

C. Site Specific Development Plan. A site specific development plan includes any of the 
following plans or approvals: planned unit development, preliminary major subdivision 
plat, conditional use permit, or conditional zoning district. For preliminary subdivision 
plats, the Administrator will advertise and schedule a public hearing following the same 
procedure used for conditional use permits.   

D. Phased Development Plan. A phased development plan includes any approvals for a 
phased development which shows the type and intensity of use for a specific parcel or 
parcels with a lesser degree of certainty than the plan determined by the county to be a 
site specific development plan. The County may require the landowner to submit a site 
specific development plan for approval with respect to each phase or phases in order to 
obtain final approval to develop within the restrictions of the vested zoning 
classifications. Multi-phased developments as approved and defined in NCGS 153A-
344.1(b)(7) shall remain vested for a period of 7 years.   

E. Duration. The site specific development plan or phased development plan vested rights 
is valid for a minimum of 2 years from the date of approval. The Board of 
Commissioners may authorize the approval for a period not exceeding 5 years where  
warranted in light of all relevant circumstances including, but not limited to, the size 
and phasing of the development, economic cycles, and market conditions. The vesting 
shall not be extended by any amendments or modifications to a site specific 
development plan unless expressly provided by the County.   

F. Termination. A vested right shall terminate: 

1. At the end of the applicable vesting period with respect to buildings and uses for 
which no valid building permit applications have been filed; 

2. With the written consent of the affected landowner;  
3. To the extent that the affected landowner receives compensation for all costs and 

losses; 
4. Upon finding by the Board of Commissioners, by Ordinance after notice and a 

hearing, that the landowner or his representative intentionally supplied inaccurate 



 

94 
 

information or made material misrepresentations which made a difference in the 
approval by the approval authority of the site specific development plan; or 

5. Upon the enactment of a State or federal law or regulation that precludes 
development as contemplated in the site specific development plan. 

14.4  Permit Choice  

Per NCGS 153A-320.1 and 143-755, if a permit applicant submits a permit application for any 
type of development and a rule or ordinance changes between the time the permit application 
was submitted and a permit decision is made, the permit applicant may choose which version 
of the rule or ordinance will apply to the permit. 

14.5  Development Agreements 

Development agreements refer to the contracts that vest rights to develop a specific project for 
an extended period of time subject to the terms and conditions specified in the agreement. Each 
individual development agreement must be approved by ordinance of the Board of 
Commissioners per NCGS 153A-349. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

95 
 

CHAPTER 15 
WATERSHED OVERLAY DISTRICTS  

15.1 Applicability 

In accordance with NCGS Chapter 143 Article 21, unless specifically exempt below, the 
provisions of this chapter shall apply to all development within a Watershed Overlay District, 
as designated and administered by the NC Environmental Management Commission. The class 
WS-IV district applies only to new development projects that require a Sedimentation and 
Erosion Control Plan and/or resulting in the disturbance of 1 acre or more of land area. 
Permitted uses and conditional uses listed in the Table of Uses for the appropriate district are 
allowed in the Watershed Overlay Districts. New sludge application sites and landfills are 
specifically prohibited in the critical areas of any district.  

15.2 Exemptions 

A. Existing Development. Buildings that were built prior to the original effective date of 
these regulations (January 4, 1994) are not subject to the requirements of this chapter.  

B. Redevelopment. Redevelopment is allowed if the rebuilding activity does not have a net 
increase in built-upon area or provides equal or greater stormwater control than the 
previous development, except that there are no restrictions on single family residential 
redevelopment.  

C. Expansions. Expansions to buildings classified as existing development shall comply 
with the regulations of this Chapter; however, the built-upon area of the existing 
development is not required to be included in the impervious calculations. 

D. Nonconforming lots of record. A lot that pre-existed the original effective date of these 
regulations (January 4, 1994) may be developed for single-family residential purposes 
without being subject to the regulations of this chapter.  

E. Recombination Plats. Recombination of contiguous nonconforming lots of record owned 
by the same party is required in order to establish a lot or lots that meet or nearly meet 
the development restrictions of this Section, as determined by the Administrator.  

F. Silviculture. The NC Forest Service shall be the designated agency for oversight of 
compliance with water supply watershed protection requirements. 

G. Agriculture. The NC Soil and Water Conservation Commission shall be the designated 
agency for administration of the applicable water supply watershed protection 
requirements.  

H. NCDOT. Activities that are regulated in accordance with provisions of the National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit No. NCS000250.   



 

96 
 

15.3 Density & Built Upon Limits 

Minimum and maximum residential and non-residential density and built-upon limits shall be 
as indicated in the table below, or as required by the underlying zoning district or applicable 
subdivision regulations, whichever is most stringent. 

Water 
Supply  

Location in the 
Watershed 

Maximum Allowable Density or Minimum Lot Size 

Single-family residential                    
(Except within a Cluster 

Development - Section 20.6) 

All other residential 
and Non-residential 

(calculate by total 
acreage in the tract) 

WS-II 

Critical Area 
Average of 1 dwelling unit / 2 acres                 
per project OR 80,000 square foot lot                

excluding street right-of-way 
6% built-upon area  

Balance of 
Watershed 

Average of 1 dwelling unit / 1 acre                                     
per project OR 40,000 square foot lot                      

excluding street right-of-way 

12% built-upon area 
(up to 70% with SNIA 

approval) 

WS-III 

Critical Area 
Average of 1 dwelling unit / 1 acre                                  

per project OR 40,000 square foot lot                        
excluding street right-of-way 

12% built-upon area 

Balance of 
Watershed 

Average of 2 dwelling units / 1 acre                                  
per project OR 20,000 square foot lot                      

excluding street right-of-way  

24% built-upon area 
(up to 70% with SNIA 

approval) 

WS-IV Protected Area 

With Curb & Gutter:                              
Average of 2 dwelling units / 1 acre                                
per project OR 20,000 square foot lot                    

excluding street right-of-way  

With Curb & Gutter: 
24% built-upon area  

(up to 70% with SNIA 
approval) 

Without Curb & Gutter:                                
Average of 3 dwelling units / 1 acre                                    
per project OR 36% built upon area 

Without Curb & 
Gutter: 36% built-upon 

area (up to 70% with 
SNIA approval) 

15.4 Minimum Design Criteria for All New Developments 

A. Vegetated Conveyances. Stormwater runoff from the development shall be transported 
by vegetated conveyances to the maximum extent practicable. 

B. Stream Buffers. Vegetated (natural or planted) buffers shall be required along perennial 
waters indicated on the most recent version of the United States Geological Survey 
(USGS). The buffer is measured landward from the normal pool elevation of impounded 
structures and from the bank of each side of streams or rivers. No new development is 



 

97 
 

allowed in said buffer except for water-borne structures (e.g., piers, docks, etc.) or other 
structures such as flag poles, signs and security lights. Minimum widths shall apply:  

1. SNIA approved projects – 100 feet 
2. All other projects – 30 feet  

15.5 Special Non-Residential Intensity Allocation (SNIA) 

A. Applicability. Non-residential development, located outside of critical areas, may 
occupy 5% of the watershed with up to a 70% built-upon area, when approved as a 
Special Non-residential Intensity Allocation (SNIA).    

B. Submittal. An application for a SNIA shall be submitted at least 30 days prior to the 
Planning Board meeting at which it is to be heard. Upon completion of the technical 
review, the Administrator shall prepare and forward the staff report any related 
application materials to the Planning Board. 

C. Planning Board. The Planning Board shall act as the Watershed Review Board, shall 
hold a legislative public hearing, and shall review and approve or deny the SNIA 
request. Notice of the public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation once a week for 2 consecutive weeks prior to the public hearing. Requests 
requiring revisions shall be returned to the Planning Board within ninety (90) days or 
the request shall be considered withdrawn.  

D. Approval Criteria. SNIA requests shall not be approved unless the following 
requirements are met as demonstrated and certified on the site plan by a professional 
engineer: 

1. The request will minimize built-upon surface area; 
2. All stormwater will be directed away from any surface waters; 
3. Best Management Practices will be incorporated to minimize water quality impacts;  

and 
4. All property subject to a request for a Special Non-Residential Intensity Allocation 

must be uniformly zoned. 
 

E. Set Aside for Public Projects and Facilities. In order to assure that sufficient land is 
available for public projects and facilities within the five identified Watershed areas, 5% 
of the Special Nonresidential Intensity Allocation shall be set aside for such projects in 
the Drowning Creek Watershed, the Bear Creek Watershed, the Little River (Vass) 
Watershed, and the Little River #2 Watershed.  10% of the Nick’s Creek Watershed shall 
be set aside for these purposed.  Public projects and facilities shall include schools, 
public buildings and other similar uses. 

15.6 Cluster Developments 

A. Applicability. Cluster Developments are allowed in all Watershed Areas.  



 

98 
 

B. Submittal. Cluster Developments shall be submitted as Conservation Subdivisions or 
Planned Unit Developments. 

C. Approval Criteria. Cluster Developments shall not be approved unless the following 
requirements are met: 

1. Built-upon areas shall be designed and located to minimize stormwater runoff 
impact to the receiving waters, minimize concentrated stormwater flow, shall 
transport stromwater runoff from the development by vegetated conveyances to the 
maximum extent practicable;  

2. Areas of concentrated development shall be located in upland areas and away, to 
the maximum extent practicable, from surface waters (all waters of the state as 
defined in North Carolina General Statute 143-212, except underground waters) and 
drainageways; 

3. The development shall meet all applicable density requirements per Section 18.8F 
(Permitted Density);   

4. The development shall meet all applicable mimimum open space requirements per 
Section 18.8D (Minimum Open Space Required) and Section 18.8E (Ownership of 
Open Space).   

15.7 Density Averaging of Noncontiguous Parcels  

A. Applicability. Density averaging involves the use of two noncontiguous parcels and is 
based on the idea that the development plans for a pair of parcels can be submitted 
together and treated as a single project for purposes of complying with this chapter. 
Density averaging of two noncontiguous parcels for purposes of complying with this 
chapter shall be allowed in accordance with this section and NCGS 143-214.5 (d2).  

B. Submittal. The application shall be submitted at least 30 days prior to the Planning 
Board meeting at which it is to be heard. A site plan prepared in accordance with Section 
9.2(C). Upon completion of the technical review, the Administrator shall prepare and 
forward the staff report any related application materials to the Planning Board. 

C. Planning Board. The Planning Board shall act as the Watershed Review Board, shall 
hold a legislative public hearing, and shall review and approve or deny the request. 
Requests requiring revisions shall be returned to the Planning Board within ninety (90) 
days or the request shall be considered withdrawn. 

D. Approval Criteria. The Watershed Review Board shall make written findings supported 
by appropriate calculations and documentation that the plan as a whole conforms to the 
requirements of this section. 

15.8 Watershed Variance  

A. Applicability. In addition to the other requirements of Section 13.2 (Variances), petitions 
to the standards of the chapter shall comply with the following: 



 

99 
 

1. Minor Variances. Shall include petitions for the reduction of any standard of this 
chapter by a factor of less than 10%. Minor variances shall be approved by the 
Board of Adjustments in accordance with Section 13.2 (Variances). 

2. Major Variances. Shall include petitions for the reduction of any standard of this 
chapter by a factor of 10% or more. Major variances shall comply with Section 13.2 
(Variances) except that a decision by the Board of Adjustment to approve a major 
variance shall be advisory only. The Administrator shall, within 30 days, forward a 
record of the Board of Adjustment hearing, findings, and conclusions to the North 
Carolina Environmental Management Commission or other appropriate State 
agency for final decision.  
 

B. Notice to Local Governments. Prior to the Board of Adjustment meeting, the 
Administrator shall notify in writing to the clerks of all local governments having 
jurisdiction within that watershed of the variance being requested. Written responses 
from any of these local governments shall become a permanent part of the records. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

100 
 

CHAPTER 16 
FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION 

16.1 Applicability 

In accordance with NCGS Chapter 143, Article 21 and Chapter 153A, Articles 6 and 18, this 
ordinance shall apply to all Special Flood Hazard Areas within the jurisdiction, including extra-
territorial jurisdictions (ETJs) if applicable, of the County of Moore and within the jurisdiction of 
any other community whose governing body agrees, by resolution, to such applicability. No 
structure or land shall hereafter be located, extended, converted, altered, or developed in any way 
without full compliance with the terms of this ordinance and other applicable regulations. 

16.2 Basis for Establishing the Areas of Special Flood Hazard 

The Special Flood Hazard Areas are those identified under the Cooperating Technical State (CTS) 
agreement between the State of North Carolina and FEMA in its Flood Insurance Study (FIS) and its 
accompanying Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM), for Moore County dated October 17, 2006, 
which are adopted by reference and declared to be a part of this ordinance.   

16.3 General Development Standards 

In all Special Flood Hazard Areas the following provisions are required. 

A. All new construction and substantial improvements shall be anchored to prevent flotation, 
collapse, or lateral movement of the structure. 

B. All new construction and substantial improvements shall be constructed with materials, 
utility equipment resistant to flood damage. 

C. Electrical, heating, ventilation, plumbing, air conditioning equipment and other service 
facilities shall be designed and/or located so as to prevent water from entering or 
accumulating within the components during conditions of flooding.  

D. All new and replacement water supply systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate 
infiltration of floodwaters into the system. 

E. New and replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to minimize or eliminate 
infiltration of floodwaters into the systems and discharges from the systems into the flood 
waters. 

F. Nothing in this ordinance shall prevent the repair, reconstruction, or replacement of a 
building or structure existing on the effective date of this ordinance and located totally or 
partially within a floodway, non-encroachment area or stream setback, provided there is no 
additional encroachment below the regulatory flood protection elevation in the floodway, 
non-encroachment area, or stream setback, and provided that such repair, reconstruction or 
replacement meets all of the other requirements of this ordinance. 



 

101 
 

G. New solid waste disposal facilities and sites, hazardous waste management facilities, 
salvage yards, chemical storage facilities or critical facilities shall not be permitted except by 
variance as specified in Section 16.23 (Floodplain Variance). 

H. A structure or tank for chemical or fuel storage incidental to an allowed use or to the 
operation of a water treatment plant or wastewater treatment facility may be located in a 
SFH area only if the structure or tank is either elevated or floodproofed to at least the 
regulatory flood protection elevation and certified according to Section 16.21(A) 
(Floodproofing Certificate). 

I. All subdivision proposals and other development proposals shall be consistent with the 
need to minimize flood damage, including the location of public utilities and facilities. 

J. All development proposals shall have adequate drainage to reduce exposure to flood 
hazards. 

K. All subdivision and development proposals shall have received all necessary permits from 
those governmental agencies for which approval is required by Federal or State law, 
including Section 404 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, 33 
U.S.C. 1334. 

16.4 Base Flood Elevation (BFE) Determination 

The BFE used in determining the regulatory flood protection elevation shall be determined by a 
sealed Elevation Certificate from a license land surveyor and/or other federal, state or local 
sources. When BFE has been determined, all new construction and substantial improvements 
shall be elevated to the determined regulatory flood protection elevation. When BFE data is not 
available (Approximate Zone A), the reference level shall be elevated to or above the regulatory 
Flood protection elevation as defined in Article 19 (Definitions). All subdivision, manufactured 
home parks and other development proposals shall provide Base  Flood Elevation data if 
development is greater than 5 acres or has more than 50  lots/manufactured home sites. Such 
BFE data shall be adopted by reference per Section 16.2 (Basis for Establishing Special Flood 
Hazard Areas) to be utilized in implementing this ordinance. When BFE is not available, no 
encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial improvements or new development 
shall be permitted within a distance of 20 feet from top of bank or five times the width of the 
stream, whichever is greater, unless certification with supporting technical data by a registered 
professional engineer is provided demonstrating that such encroachments shall not result in 
any increase flood levels during the occurrence of the base flood discharge. 

16.5 Floodways and Non-Encroachment Areas 

Areas located within the SFH Areas established in Section 16.2 (Basis for Establishing Special 
Flood Hazard Areas) are designated as floodways and non-encroachment areas which are 
extremely hazardous due to the velocity of floodwaters which carries debris and potential 
projectiles. This includes areas along rivers and streams where BFE information is provided but 
there has been no floodway or non-encroachment area designation. In addition to standards 
outlined in Section 16.3 (General Development Standards) and Section 62.4 (Base Flood 
Elevation Determination), the following shall apply to all development in such areas. No 
encroachments, including fill, new construction, substantial improvements, or other 



 

102 
 

development, shall be permitted unless certification with supporting technical data by a 
registered professional engineer will not increase the water surface elevation of the base flood 
more than one (1) foot at any point within the community. Once a floodway or non-
encroachment area has been designated, no encroachments, including fill, new construction, 
substantial improvements and other developments shall be permitted unless: 

A. It is demonstrated that the proposed encroachment would not result in any increase 
B. In the flood levels during the occurrence of the base flood, based on hydrologic and 

hydraulic analyses performed in accordance with standard engineering practice and 
presented to the Floodplain Administrator prior to issuance of floodplain development 
permit or, 

C. A Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) has been approved by FEMA. A Letter 
of Map Revision (LOMR) must also be obtained upon completion of the proposed 
encroachment. 

D. If these standards satisfied, all development shall comply with the applicable flood 
hazard reduction provisions of this ordinance. 

16.6  Standards for Areas of Shallow Flooding (Zone AO) 

These areas have special flood hazards associated with base flood depths of 1 to 3 feet where a 
clearly defined channel does not occur and where the path of flooding is unpredictable and 
indeterminate. The reference level shall be elevated at least as high as the depth number 
specified on the Flood Insurance Map (FIRM), in feet, plus a freeboard of 3 feet, above the 
highest abutting grade; or at least 2 feet above the highest abutting grade plus a freeboard of 1 
foot if no depth number is specified. Non-residential structures may, in lieu of elevation, be 
floodproofed to the same level as required in Section 16.8 so that the structure, together with 
attendant utility and sanitary facilities, below that level shall be watertight with walls 
substantially impermeable to the passage of water and with structural components having the 
capability of resisting hydrostatic and hydrodynamic loads and its effects of buoyancy. 
Certification is required as per Section 16.20 (Additional Certificate Requirements). Adequate 
drainage paths shall be provided around structures on slopes, to guide floodwaters around and 
away from proposed structures. 

16.7 Residential Construction 

New construction and substantial improvement of any residential structure shall have the 
reference level, including basement, elevated at no lower than the regulatory flood protection 
elevation, as defined in Chapter 18 of this ordinance. 

16.8 Non-Residential Constriction 

New construction and substantial improvement of any commercial, industrial or other  non-
residential structure shall have the reference level, including basement, no lower than the  
regulatory flood protection elevation as defined in Chapter 19 of this ordinance. Structures 
located in A, AE, and A1-30 Zones may be floodproofed to the regulatory flood protection 
elevation in lieu of elevation provided that all areas of the structure, together with attendant 



 

103 
 

utility and sanitary facilities, below the regulatory flood protection elevation are watertight 
with walls substantially impermeable to the passage of water, using structural  components 
having the capability of resisting hydrostatic and hydrodynamic loads and the effect of 
buoyancy. For AO Zones, the floodproofing elevation shall be in accordance with Section 16.21 
of this ordinance. Soil testing and compaction standards of the International Building Code 
shall be met. A registered professional engineer or architect shall certify that the standards of 
this subsection are satisfied. Such certification shall be provided to the Administer as set forth in 
Section 16.19 (Elevation Certificates) and 16.21 (Additional Certificate Requirements), along 
with the operational and maintenance plans. 

16.9 Manufactured Homes 

Manufactured homes may only be replaced within a Special Flood Hazard Area. No new 
placement of manufactured homes shall occur within the Special Flood Hazard Area or within 
an area bounded by flood of record, except by variance. Replacement manufactured homes 
shall be elevated so that the reference level of the manufactured home is no lower than the 
regulatory flood protection elevation, as defined in Chapter 19 (Definition) of this Ordinance. 
Manufactured homes shall be securely anchored to an adequately anchored foundation to resist 
flotation, collapse, and lateral movement, either by engineer certification, or in accordance with 
the most current edition of the State of North Carolina Regulations for Manufactured Homes 
adopted by the Commissioner of Insurance pursuant to NCGS 143-143.15. Additionally, when 
the elevation is met by an elevation of the chassis 36 inches or less above the grade at site, the 
chassis shall be supported by reinforced piers or engineered foundation. When the elevation of 
the chassis is above 36 inches in height, an engineering certification is required. All enclosures 
or skirting below the lowest floor shall meet the requirements of Section 12.10 (Elevated 
Buildings). An evacuation plan must be developed for evacuation of all residents of all new, 
substantially improved or substantially damaged manufactured home parks or subdivisions 
located within flood prone areas. This plan shall be filed with an approved by the floodplain 
administrator and the local Emergency Management coordinator. 

16.10 Elevated Buildings 

Fully enclosed area, of new and substantially improved structures, which is below the lowest 
floor: 

A. Shall not be designed or used for human habitation, but shall only be used for parking of 
vehicles, building access, or limited storage of maintenance equipment used in 
connection with the premises. Access to the area shall be the minimum necessary for 
storage and entry to the living area. 

B. The interior portion of such enclosed area shall not be finished or partitioned into 
separate rooms, except to enclose storage areas. 

C. Shall be constructed entirely of flood resistant materials below the regulatory flood 
protection elevation. 

D. Shall include, in Zones A, AO, AE and A1-30, flood openings to automatically equalize 
hydrostatic flood forces on walls by allowing for the entry and exit of floodwaters 



 

104 
 

designed in accordance with Section 12.20 (Flood Opening Design Standards) of this 
ordinance. 

16.11 Additions and Improvements to Pre-Firm Structures 

Additions and/or improvements to pre-FIRM structures when the addition and/or 
improvements in combination with any interior modifications to the existing structure are: 

A. Not a substantial improvement, the addition and/or improvements must be designed to  
minimize flood damages and must not be any more non-conforming than the existing 
structure. 

B. A substantial improvement, both the existing structure and the addition and/or 
improvements must comply with the standards o f new construction. 

C. Where an independent perimeter load-bearing wall is provided between the addition 
and the  

D. existing building, the addition(s) shall be considered a separate building and only the 
addition  

E. must comply with the standards for new construction. 

16.12 Additions and Improvements to Post-Firm Structures 

 Additions to post-FIRM structures with no modifications to the existing structure other 
than a standard door in the common wall shall require only the addition to comply with the 
standards for new construction. For additions and/or improvements to post-FIRM structures 
that are not considered a substantial improvement, only the addition and/or improvements 
must comply with the standards for new construction. For additions and/or improvements for 
post-FIRM structures that are considered a substantial improvement, the existing structure and 
the additions and/or improvements must comply with the standards for new construction. 
Where an independent perimeter load-bearing wall is provided between the addition and the 
existing building, the addition(s) shall be considered a separate building and only the addition 
must comply with the standards for new construction. 

16.13 Recreational Vehicles 

Recreational vehicles shall be on site for fewer than 180 consecutive days and be fully licensed 
and ready for highway use (a recreational vehicle is ready for highway use if it is on its wheels 
or jacking system, is attached to the site only by a quick disconnect type utilities, and has no 
permanently attached additions). 

16.14 Temporary Non-Residential Structures 

Prior to the issuance of a floodplain development permit for a temporary structure, the 
applicant must submit to the floodplain administrator a plan for the removal of such 
structure(s) in the event of a hurricane, flash flood or other type of flood warning notification. 
The following information shall be submitted in writing to the floodplain administrator for 
review and written approval: 



 

105 
 

A. A specified time period for which the temporary use will be permitted. Time specified 
may not exceed three months, renewable up to one year; 

B. The name, address and phone number of the individual responsible for the removal of 
the temporary structure; 

C. The time frame prior to the event at which a structure will be removed (i.e. minimum 
D. of 72 hours before landfall of a hurricane or immediately upon flood warning 

notification; 
E. A copy of the contract or other suitable instrument with the entity responsible for 

physical removal of the structure, and;  
F. Designation, accompanied by documentation, of a location outside the Special Flood 

Hazard 
G. Area, to which the temporary structure will be moved. 

16.15 Accessory Structures 

When accessory structures (sheds, detached garages, etc) are to be placed within a Special Flood 
Hazard Area, the following criteria shall be met: 

A. Accessory structures shall not be used for human habitation (including working, 
sleeping, living, cooking, or restroom areas; 

B. Accessory structure shall not be temperature controlled; 
C. Accessory structures shall be designed to have low flood damage potential; 
D. Accessory structures shall be constructed and placed on the building site so as to offer  
E. The minimum resistance to the flow of floodwaters;  
F. Accessory structures shall be firmly anchored and all service facilities such as electrical 

shall be installed in accordance with Section 12.2 (General Development Standards) and 
G. Flood openings to facilitate automatic equalization of hydrostatic flood forces shall be 

provided below regulatory flood protection elevation in conformance with Section 12.20 
(Flood Opening Design Standards). 

H. An accessory structure with a footprint less than 150 square feet that satisfies the criteria 
outlined above does not require an elevation or floodproofing certificate. Elevation or 
floodproofing certifications are required for all other accessory structures in accordance 
with Section 12.21 (Additional Certificate Requirements). 

16.16 Floodplain Development Permit Applicability 

A Floodplain Development Permit shall be required in conformance with the provisions of this 
section prior to the commencement of any development activities within Special Flood Hazard 
Areas determined in accordance with the provisions of Section 12.2 (Basis for Establishing 
Special Flood Hazard Areas) of this ordinance. No structure of land shall hereafter be located, 
extended, converted, altered, or developed in any way without full compliance with the terms 
of this section and other applicable regulations. 

16.17 Application Requirements 



 

106 
 

An application for a Floodplain Development permit shall be submitted in accordance with 
Chapter 9 (Zoning and Sign Permits). A site plan drawn to scale which shall include, but shall 
not be limited to, the following specific details of the proposed floodplain development: 

A. The nature, location, dimensions, and elevations of the area of development/disturbance; 
existing and proposed structures, utility systems, grading/pavement areas, fill materials, 
storage areas, drainage facilities, and other development; 

B. The boundary of the Special Flood Hazard Area as delineated on the FIRM or other 
flood map as determined in Section 12.2 of this ordinance, or a statement that the entire 
lot is within the Special Flood Hazard Area; 

C. Flood zone(s) designation of the proposed development area as determined on the FIRM 
or other flood map as determined in Section 12.2 of this ordinance; 

D. The boundary of the floodway(s)  or non-encroachment area(s) as determined in Section 
12.2; 

E. The Base Flood Elevation (BFE) where available; 
F. The old and new location of any watercourse that will be altered or relocated as a result 

of proposed development; 
G. Certification of the plot plan by a registered land surveyor or professional engineer. 
H. Proposed elevation, and method thereof, of all development within a Special Flood 

Hazard Area including but not limited to: 
1. Elevation in relation to mean sea level of the proposed reference level (including 

basement)   of all structures; 
2. Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any non-residential structure in 

Zone AE, A or AO will be flood proofed; and 
3. Elevation in relation to mean sea level to which any proposed utility systems will be 

elevated  or floodproofed. If floodproofing, a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form 
81-65) with supporting data and an operational plan that includes, but is not limited 
to, installation, exercise, and maintenance of floodproofing measures. 

I. A Foundation Plan, drawn to scale, which shall include details of the proposed 
foundation system to ensure all provisions of this ordinance are met. These details 
include but are not limited to: 

1. The proposed method of elevation, if applicable (i.e. fill, solid foundation perimeter 
wall, solid backfilled foundation, open foundation on 
columns/posts/piers/piles/shear walls); 

2. Openings to facilitate equalization of hydrostatic flood forces on walls in accordance 
with Section 16.20 (Flood Opening Design Standards), when solid foundation 
perimeter walls are used in Zones A, AO, AE and A1-30; 

J. Usage details of any enclosed areas below the regulatory flood protection elevation; 
K. Plans and/or details for the protection of public utilities and facilities such as 

sewer/gas/electrical, and water systems to be located and constructed to minimize flood 
damage; 



 

107 
 

L. Copies of all other Local, State, and Federal permits required prior to floodplain 
development permit issuance (Wetlands, Endangered Species, Erosion and 
Sedimentation Control, Riparian Buffers, Mining, etc.); 

M. Documentation for placement of Recreational Vehicles and/or Temporary Structures, 
when applicable, to ensure Section 16.13 (Recreational Vehicles), and Section 16.14 
(Temporary Non-Residential Structures) and Section 16.15 (Accessory Structures) of this 
ordinance are met; and 

N. A description of proposed watercourse alteration or relocation, when applicable, 
including an engineering report on the effects of the proposed project on the flood-
carrying capacity of the watercourse and the effects to properties located both upstream 
and downstream; and a map (if not shown on plot plan)showing the location of the 
proposed watercourse alteration or relocation. 

16.18 Permit Requirements 

The Floodplain Development Permit shall include, but not be limited to: 
A. A description of the development to be permitted under the floodplain development 

permit. 
B. The Special Flood Hazard Area determination for the proposed development per 

available data specified in Section 16.2 (Basis for Establishing Special Flood Hazard 
Areas). 

C. The regulatory flood protection elevation required for the reference level and all 
attendant utilities. 

D. The regulatory flood protection elevation required for the protection of all public 
utilities. 

E. All certification submittal requirements with timelines. 
F. A statement that no fill material or other development shall encroach into the floodway 

or non-encroachment area of any watercourse, as applicable. 
G. The flood opening requirements, if the project is located in Zones A, AO, AE or A1-30. 
H. Limitations of below BFE enclosure uses (if applicable). (i.e. Parking, Building Access 

and Limited Storage only). 

16.19 Elevation Certification Requirements 

An Elevation Certificate (FEMA Form 81-31) is required prior to the actual start of any new 
construction. It shall be the duty of the permit holder to submit to the floodplain administrator a 
certification of the elevation of the reference level, in relation to mean sea level. The floodplain 
administrator shall review the certificate data submitted. Deficiencies detected by such review 
shall be corrected by the permit holder prior to beginning construction. Failure to submit the 
certification of failure to make the required corrections shall be cause to deny a floodplain 
development permit.  

A final as-built Elevation Certificate (FEMA 81-31) is required after construction is completed 
and prior to the Certificate of Occupancy/Compliance. It shall be the duty of the permit holder 
to submit to the floodplain administrator a certification of final as-built construction of the 



 

108 
 

elevation of the reference level and all attendant utilities. The floodplain administrator shall 
review the certificate data submitted. Deficiencies detected by such review shall be corrected by 
the permit holder immediately and prior to the Certificate of Occupancy/Compliance. In some 
instances, another certification may be required to certify corrected as-built construction. Failure 
to submit the certification of failure to make required corrections shall be cause to withhold the 
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy/Compliance.  

If the Elevation Certificate is being used to obtain flood insurance through the NFIP, the certifier 
must provide at least 2 photographs showing the front and rear of the building within 90 days 
from the date of certification. The photographs must be take view views confirming the 
building description and diagram number. If the building has split level or multi-level areas, 
provide at least two additional photographs showing side views of the building. All 
photographs must be in color and measure at least 3”x 3”. Digital photographs are acceptable. 

16.20 Flood Opening Design Standards 

Flood openings must be certified by a professional engineer or architect or meet or exceed the 
following design criteria: 

A. A minimum of two flood openings on different sides of each enclosed area subject to 
flooding; 

B. The total net area of all flood openings must be at least 1  square inch for each square 
foot of enclosed area subject to flooding; 

C. If a building has more than one enclosed area, each enclosed area must have flood 
openings to allow floodwaters to automatically enter and exit; 

D. The bottom of all required flood openings shall be no higher than 1 foot above the 
abutting grade; 

E. Flood openings may be equipped with screens, louvers or other coverings or devices, 
provided they permit the automatic flow of floodwaters in both directions; and  

F. Enclosures made of flexible skirting are not considered enclosures for regulatory 
purposes, and therefore, do not require flood openings. Masonry or wood 
underpinning, regardless of structural status, is considered an enclosure and requires 
flood openings as outlined above. 

16.21 Additional Certificate Requirements 

A. Floodproofing Certificate. If non-residential floodproofing is used to meet the regulatory 
flood protection elevation requirements, a Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA 81-65), with 
supporting data and an operational plan, is required prior to the start of any new 
construction. It shall be the duty of the permit holder to submit to the floodplain 
administrator a certification of the floodproofed design elevation of the reference level 
and all attendant utilities, in relation to mean sea level. Floodproofing certification shall 
be prepared by or under the direct supervision of a professional engineer or architect 
and certified by same. The floodplain administrator shall review the certificate data and 
plan. Deficiencies detected by such review shall be corrected by the applicant prior to 
permit approval. Failure to submit the certification or failure to make requires 



 

109 
 

corrections shall be cause to deny a floodplain development permit. Failure to construct 
in accordance with the certified design shall be cause to withhold the Certificate of 
Occupancy/Compliance.  

B. Engineered Foundation Certification. If a manufactured home is placed within Zone A, 
AO, AE, or A1-30 and the elevation of the chassis is more than 36 inches in height above 
grade, an engineered foundation certification is required per Section 16.9 (Manufactured 
Homes) of this ordinance. 

C. Watercourse Altering. If a watercourse is to be altered or relocated, a description of the 
extent of watercourse alteration or relation; a professional engineer’s certified report on 
the effects of the proposed project on the flood carrying capacity of the watercourse and 
the effects to properties located both upstream and downstream; and a map showing the 
location of the proposed watercourse alteration or relocation shall all be submitted by 
the permit applicant prior to the issuance of a floodplain development permit. 

16.22 Certificate Exemptions 

The following structures, if located within Zone A, AO, AE or A1-30, are exempt from the 
elevation/floodproofing certification requirements specified in Section 16.19 (Elevation 
Certificate Requirements) and Section 16.21 (Floodproofing Certificate) of this ordinance: 

A. Recreational Vehicles meeting requirements of Section 16.13 (Recreational Vehicles); 
B. Temporary Structures meeting requirements of Section 16.14 (Temporary Non-

Residential Structures) and; 
C. Accessory Structures less than 150 square feet meeting requirements of Section 16.15 

(Accessory Structures). 

16.23 Floodplain Variance 

A. The Board of Adjustment as established by the County of Moore, hereinafter referred to 
as the “appeal board,” shall hear and decide requests for variances from the 
requirements of this ordinance. Variances may be issued for: 

1. The repair or rehabilitation of historic structures upon determination that the 
proposed repair or rehabilitation will not reclude the structure’s continued 
designation as a historic structure and that variance is the minimum necessary to 
preserve the historic character and design of the structure. 

2. Functionally dependent facilities is determined to meet the definition as stated in 
Chapter 19 (Definitions) of this ordinance, provided provisions of Section 16.23(E) 
2,3, and 5 have been satisfied, and such facilities are protected by methods that 
minimize flood damages. 

3. Any other type of development, provided is meets the requirements stated in this 
section. 

B. Application Requirements. An application for a variance from the Flood Damage 
Prevention provision of this UDO shall be submitted in accordance with Chapter 13 
(Variances). A written report, signed and sealed by a licensed engineer in the State of 



 

110 
 

North Carolina, addressing each of the factors listed in Section 16.23(C) shall be 
submitted with the application for a variance. 

C. Technical Evaluation, Factors and Standards. In passing upon variances, the appeal 
board shall consider all technical evaluations, all relevant factors, all standards specified 
in other sections of this ordinance, and: 

1. The danger that  materials may be swept onto other lands to the injury of others; 
2. The danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage; 
3. The susceptibility of the proposed facility and its contents to flood damage and the 

effect of such damage on the individual owner; 
4. The importance of the service provided by the proposed facility to the community; 
5. The necessity to the facility of a waterfront location as defined under Chapter 19 

(Definitions) of this ordinance as a functionally dependent facility, where applicable; 
6. The availability of alternative locations, not subject to flooding or erosion damage, 

for the proposed use; 
7. The compatibility of the proposed use with existing and anticipated development; 
8. The relationship of the proposed use to the comprehensive plan and floodplain  

management program for that area; 
9. The safety of access to the property in times of flood for ordinary and emergency 

vehicles; 
10. The expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise, and sediment transport of the 

floodwaters and the effects of wave action, if applicable, expected at the site; and 
11. The costs of providing governmental services during and after flood conditions 

including maintenance and repair of public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, 
electrical and water systems, and streets and bridges. 
 

D. Criteria for Approval.  

1. Variances shall not be issued when the variance will make the structure in violation 
of other   Federal, State, or local laws, regulations, or ordinances. 

2. Variances shall not be issued within any designated floodway or non-encroachment 
area if the variance would result in any increase in flood levels during the base flood 
discharge. 

3. Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance is the 
minimum necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief. 

4. Variances shall only be issued prior to development permit approval. 
5. Variances shall only be issued upon a showing of good and sufficient cause; 
6. Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that failure to grant the 

variance would result in exceptional hardship; and 
7. Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the granting of a variance 

will not result in increased flood heights, additional threats to public safety, or 
extraordinary public expense, create nuisance, cause fraud on or victimization of the 
public, or conflict with existing local laws or ordinances. 
 



 

111 
 

E. Hazardous Waste Management Facilities. A variance may not be issued for hazardous 
waste management facilities, salvage yards, and chemical storage facilities.   A variance 
may be issued for solid waste disposal facilities or critical facilities located in Special 
Flood Hazard Areas or within an area bounded by a flood of record contour provided 
that all of the following conditions are met: 
1. The use serves a critical need in the community. 
2. No feasible location exists for the use outside the Special Flood Hazard Area. 
3. The reference level of any structure is elevated or floodproofed to at least the 

regulatory  flood protection elevation or flood of record contour elevation. 
4. Critical facilities shall have at last one access road connected to land outside of the 

area  bounded by a flood of record contour that is capable of supporting a 4,000 
pound vehicle.  The top of the access road must be no lower than one-half (0.5) feet 
below either the regulatory flood protection elevation or the flood of record contour 
elevation. 

5. The use complies with all other applicable Federal, State and local laws. 
6. The County of Moore has notified the Secretary of the North Carolina Department of 

Crime Control and Public Safety of its intention to grant a variance at least 30 
calendar days prior to granting the variance. 
 

F. Conditions of Approval. Upon consideration of the factors listed above and the 
purposes of this section, the Board of Adjustment may attach such conditions to the 
granting of variances as it deems necessary to further the purposes and objectives of this 
UDO.  

G. Action Following Approval. The Director shall maintain the records of all appeal actions 
and report any variances to the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the State 
of North Carolina upon request. Any applicant to whom a variance is granted shall be 
given written notice specifying the difference between the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) or 
flood of record elevation and the elevation to which the structure is to be built and that 
such construction below the Base Flood Elevation increases risks to life and property, 
and that the issuance of a variance to construct a structure below the Base Flood 
Elevation will result in increased premium rates for flood insurance up to $25 per $100 
of insurance coverage. Such notification shall be maintained with a record of all variance 
actions, including justification for their issuance. Any person aggrieved by the decision 
of the Board of Adjustment may appeal such decision to the Court, as provided in 
Chapter 7A of the North Carolina General  Statutes. 

16.24 Definitions 

Area of Shallow Flooding. A designated Zone AO on a community's Flood Insurance Rate Map 
(FIRM) with base flood depths determined to be from 1 to 3 feet.  These areas are located where 
a clearly defined channel does not exist, where the path of flooding is unpredictable and 
indeterminate, and where velocity flow may be evident.   

Basement (Floodplain). Any area of the building having its floor subgrade (below ground 
level) on all sides. 



 

112 
 

Base Flood (Floodplain). A flood having a one 1% chance of being equaled or exceeded in any 
given year. 

Base Flood Elevation (BFE) (Floodplain). A determination of the water surface elevations of the 
base flood as published in the Flood Insurance Study. When the BFE has not been provided in a 
Special Flood Hazard Area, it may be obtained from engineering studies available from a 
Federal or State other source using FEMA approved engineering methodologies.  This 
elevation, when combined with the Freeboard, establishes the Regulatory Flood Protection 
Elevation. 

Elevated Building (Floodplain). A non-basement building which has its lowest elevated floor 
raised above ground level by foundation walls, shear walls, posts, piers, pilings, or columns. 

Encroachment (Floodplain). The advance or infringement of uses, fill, excavation, buildings, 
permanent structures or development into a floodplain, which may impede or alter the flow 
capacity of a floodplain. 

FIRM , Post (Floodplain). Construction or other development for which the start of 
construction occurred on or after the effective date of the initial Flood Insurance Rate Map for 
the area. 

FIRM, Pre (Floodplain). Construction or other development for which the start of construction 
occurred before the effective date of the initial Flood Insurance Rate Map for the area. 

Flood or Flooding (Floodplain). A general and temporary condition of partial or complete 
inundation of normally dry land areas from: The overflow of inland or tidal waters; and/or The 
unusual and rapid accumulation of runoff of surface waters from any source. 

Flood Boundary and Floodway Map (FBFM) (Floodplain). An official map of a community, 
issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency, on which the Special Flood Hazard 
Areas and the floodways are delineated.  This official map is a supplement to and shall be used 
in conjunction with the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM). 

Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) (Floodplain). An official map of a community, issued by the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency, on which both the Special Flood Hazard Areas and 
the risk premium zones applicable to the community are delineated. 

Flood Insurance Study (FIS). An examination, evaluation, and determination of flood hazards, 
corresponding water surface elevations (if appropriate), flood hazard risk zones, and other 
flood data in a community issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency.  The Flood 
Insurance Study report includes Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs) and Flood Boundary and 
Floodway Maps (FBFMs), if published. 

Flood Prone Area. see Floodplain 

Flood of Record Elevation. The peak elevation of the water surface above mean sea level 
recorded during an historic flood, where the recorded elevation exceeds the base flood 
elevation. 

Floodplain. Any land area susceptible to being inundated by water from any source. 



 

113 
 

Floodplain Administrator. The individual appointed to administer and enforce the floodplain 
management regulations.  The Administrator serves as the Flood Plain Administrator for this 
Ordinance. 

Floodplain Development Permit. Any type of permit that is required in conformance with the 
provisions of this Ordinance, prior to the commencement of any development activity. 

Floodplain Management. The operation of an overall program of corrective and preventive 
measures for reducing flood damage and preserving and enhancing, where possible, natural 
resources in the floodplain, including, but not limited to, emergency preparedness plans, flood 
control works, floodplain management regulations, and open space plans. 

Floodplain Management Regulations. This Ordinance and other building codes, health 
regulations, special purpose Ordinances, and other applications of police power which control 
development in flood-prone areas.  This term describes federal, state or local regulations, in any 
combination thereof, which provide standards for preventing and reducing flood loss and 
damage. 

Floodproofing. Any combination of structural and nonstructural additions, changes, or 
adjustments to structures, which reduce or eliminate flood damage to real estate or improved 
real property, water and sanitation facilities, structures, and their contents. 

Floodway. The channel of a river or other watercourse and the adjacent land areas that must be 
reserved in order to discharge the base flood without cumulatively increasing the water surface 
elevation more than 1 foot. 

Flood Zone. A geographical area shown on a Flood Hazard Boundary Map or Flood Insurance 
Rate Map that reflects the severity or type of flooding in the area. 

Floor Area (for determining off-street parking and loading requirements). The gross total 
horizontal area of all floors below the roof, including usable basements, cellars, and accessory 
storage areas such as counters, racks, or closets, but excluding, in the case of nonresidential 
facilities, arcades, porticos, and similar areas open to the outside air which are accessible to the 
general public and which are not designed or used as areas for sales, display, storage, service, or 
production. However, “floor area”, for the purpose of measurement for off-street parking 
spaces shall not include:  floor area devoted to primarily storage purposes (except as otherwise 
noted above); floor area devoted to off-street parking or loading facilities, including aisles, 
ramps, and maneuvering space; or basement floor other than area devoted to retailing activities, 
to the production or processing of goods, or business or professional offices.   

Freeboard. The height added to the Base Flood Elevation (BFE) to account for the many 
unknown factors that could contribute to flood heights greater that the height calculated for a 
selected size flood and floodway conditions, such as wave action, bridge openings, and the 
hydrological effect of urbanization on the watershed.  The Base Flood Elevation plus the 
freeboard establishes the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation. 

Functionally Dependent Facility. A facility which cannot be used for its intended purpose 
unless it is located in close proximity to water, such as a docking or port facility necessary for 



 

114 
 

the loading and unloading of cargo or passengers, shipbuilding, or ship repair.  The term does 
not include long-term storage, manufacture, sales, or service facilities. 

Highest Adjacent Grade (HAG). The highest natural elevation of the ground surface, prior to 
construction, immediately next to the proposed walls of the structure. 

Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG). The elevation of the ground, sidewalk or patio slab 
immediately next to the building, or deck support, after completion of the building.  

Lowest Floor (Floodplain). Lowest floor of the lowest enclosed area (including basement).  An 
unfinished or flood resistant enclosure, usable solely for parking of vehicles, building access, or 
limited storage in an area other than a basement area is not considered a building's lowest floor, 
provided that such an enclosure is not built so as to render the structure in violation of the 
applicable non-elevation design requirements of this Ordinance. 

Mean Sea Level. For purposes of this Ordinance, the National Geodetic Vertical Datum 
(NGVD) as corrected in 1929, the North American Vertical Datum (NAVD) as corrected in 1988, 
or other vertical control datum used as a reference for establishing varying elevations within the 
floodplain, to which Base Flood Elevations (BFEs) shown on a FIRM are referenced.  Refer to 
each FIRM panel to determine datum used. 

New Construction (Floodplain). Structures for which the start of construction commenced on 
or after the effective date of the original version of the community’s Flood Damage Prevention 
Ordinance and includes any subsequent improvements to such structures. 

Reference Level. The top of the lowest floor, excluding the foundation system, for structures 
within all Special Flood Hazard Areas designated as Zone AE, A, or AO. 

Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation. The Base Flood Elevation plus the Freeboard.  In 
Special Flood Hazard Areas where Base Flood Elevations (BFEs) have been determined, this 
elevation shall be the BFE plus two (2) feet of freeboard.  In Special Flood Hazard Areas where 
no BFE has been established, this elevation shall be at least 2 feet above the highest adjacent 
grade.   

Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). The land in the floodplain subject to a one 1% or greater 
chance of being flooded in any given year.  

Non-Encroachment Area. The channel of a river or other watercourse and the adjacent land 
areas that must be reserved in order to discharge the base flood without cumulatively 
increasing the water surface elevation more than 1 foot as designated in the Flood Insurance 
Study report. 

 
 
 
 



 

115 
 

CHAPTER 17 
ENFORCEMENT & PENALTIES  

17.1 Applicability 

This Chapter applies to all provisions of this ordinance unless another Chapter has a separate 
enforcement section. Furthermore, it is a violation to engage in the building or use of a building 
or land, the use or installation of a sign, the subdivision (including selling, transfer, or 
development) of land, or any other activity requiring one or more permits or approvals under 
this ordinance without obtaining all such required permits or approvals. Any property owner 
on which a violation occurs, tenant, or occupant, contractor, or any other person who 
participates in a situation that is contrary to the requirements of this ordinance may be jointly or 
separately responsible and subject to enforcement.  

17.2  Enforcement Procedures 

A. Investigation. Upon receipt of a written or verbal complaint, the Administrator must 
investigate the complaint and determine whether a violation exists within 10 days. The 
Administrator shall proactively enforce any violation existing after a permit approved 
by a Board has been revoked.  

B. Courtesy Letter. When a violation is discovered the Administrator shall send an 
informal letter, by first class mail and certified mail return receipt request, to the 
property owner and other person(s) responsible for any violation, detailing the nature of 
the violation(s) and the actions necessary to correct the violation. If the certified notice is 
returned, refused, or unclaimed, then the first-class mail to the same address is deemed 
proper notice. Failure to remedy the situation voluntarily within 30 days, unless an 
extension is given, will result in a formal notice of violation.   

C. Violation Letter. A formal notice of violation shall be sent by first class mail and certified 
mail return receipt request, to the person(s) responsible for any violation, detailing the 
nature of the violation(s) and the actions necessary to correct the violation. If the 
certified notice is returned, refused, or unclaimed, then the first-class mail to the same 
address is deemed proper notice. The violation letter shall state that all violations must 
be corrected within 10 days of issuance of the violation letter. This letter shall also 
include possible penalties and/or legal actions, deadlines for appeal, and method of 
appeal. If the violation has not been corrected, and no appeal has been made to the 
Board of Adjustment within 10 days of the date of the letter, the Administrator shall 
pursue enforcement and penalties as outlined below. 

17.3 Enforcement and Penalties 



 

116 
 

Pursuant to NCGS 153A-324 and 123(f), Moore County may utilize one or more of the following 
remedies and penalties to correct or abate a violation of this ordinance: 

A. Civil Penalty. In accordance with NCGS 153A-123(c), the Administrator imposes a civil 
penalty by giving the violator a written citation, either in person or by certified mail 
return receipt request. The citation must describe the violation, specify the amount of the 
civil penalty being imposed, and direct the violator to pay the civil penalty to the county 
within 10 days of the date the citation is received or presumed to have been received. 
Violations of this ordinance subject the violator to a civil penalty in the amount of one 
$100 per day. Each day’s continued violation is a separate and distinct offense. If the 
penalty is not paid timely, the County may recover the civil penalties through legal 
action. In addition, the County may place of a lien on the property subject to the penalty.  

B. Criminal Penalty. Violation of this ordinance is punishable as set forth in NCGS 153A-
123 (Enforcement of ordinances), 153A-334 (Penalties for transferring lots in unapproved 
subdivisions), and 14-4 (Violation of local ordinances misdemeanor).   

C. Injunction and Abatement.  Moore County may apply to any court of competent 
jurisdiction for a mandatory or prohibitory injunction and order of abatement 
commanding the defendant to correct the unlawful condition upon or cease the 
unlawful use of the property. Pursuant to NCGS 153A-123 if the violator fails to comply 
with a court order and the county has to abate the violation, then the county shall have a 
lien on the property on which the violation occurred to cover the county’s cost of the 
abatement.  

17.4 Repeat Violations 

Any violation that is corrected but subsequently reestablished within a period of one year (365 
days) from the date of correction shall be considered a continuation of the violation and the 
Administrator shall continue issuing the civil penalty or pursue other equitable reliefs.  

17.5 Appeal 

A violator who has received a notice of violation may appeal the determination that a violation 
has occurred to the Board of Adjustment by making a written request as described in Chapter 
13. Citations that follow the original notice of violation may not be appealed to the Board of 
Adjustment. If there is no appeal, the determination of the Administrator is final.  

 
 
 
 

 

 



 

117 
 

CHAPTER 18 
SUBDIVISIONS 

18.1 Applicability 

In accordance with NCGS 153A-331(a), the purpose of this chapter shall be to establish 
procedures and standards for the subdivision of land within the jurisdiction of the County, and 
to provide for orderly growth in a manner and under conditions that facilitate the adequate 
provision of streets, water, sewage disposal, and other considerations essential to public health, 
safety, and the general welfare.  

18.2 Plats Shall be Required on Any Subdivision of Land 

In accordance with NCGS 153A-331 and 332, plats shall be prepared, approved, and recorded 
pursuant to the provisions of this Ordinance whenever any subdivision of land takes place.  

18.3 Exemptions to Subdivision Regulations 

A. Applicability. In accordance with NCGS 153A-335, the following activities are not 
subject to the subdivision regulations of this Ordinance: 

1. Combination / Recombination. The combination or recombination of portions of lots 
if the total number of lots is not increased and the resultant lots are equal to or 
exceed zoning requirements. 

2. Divisions Greater Than 10 Acres. The division of land into parcels greater than 10 
acres, measured from the property lines, if no street right-of-way public dedication is 
involved (not including private streets or access easements to lot owners or a home 
owners association.) 

3. Public Acquisitions / Right-of-Way. The public acquisition by purchase of strips of 
land for widening or opening street right-of-ways or for public transportation 
system corridors.  

4. Two into Three Lots. The division of a tract in single ownership the entire area of 
which is no greater than 2 acres into not more than 3 lots, if no street right-of-way 
dedication is involved and if the resultant lots are equal to or exceed zoning 
requirements, including but not limited to, minimum lot dimensional standards, as 
detailed in this Ordinance. (Note: “Single ownership” refers to all of the contiguous land 
owned by the qualifying owner does not exceed two acres.) 

5. Estate Exclusion. The division of land among heirs in order to settle an estate by will 
or by order of a court of jurisdiction in the settlement of a decedent’s estate.  (Note: 
Unless such lots meet the standards of this Ordinance, a building permit shall not be issued.)  
A copy of the will or order shall be submitted to the Administrator. 



 

118 
 

6. Court Ordered Survey. The division of land pursuant to an Order of the General 
Court of Justice. A copy of the court order shall be submitted to the Administrator.  

7. Easement Plats. Access and utility easements may be platted and recorded as 
exemptions from subdivision regulations. Access easements shall be a minimum 20 
feet in width pursuant to the NC Fire Code.   

8. Non-occupied Facilities. (Examples: Utility substations, septic tanks, family cemetery 
lots, dock access.) Individual lots are exempt from the minimum dimensional 
standards only. Each use shall comply with zoning district regulations including, but 
not limited to, setback and screening requirements.   
 

B. Exempt Plat Submittal Requirements. The exempt plat shall be submitted in 
conformance with: (1) all applicable requirements zoning requirements, including but 
not limited to the minimum lot dimensional standards of the underlying zoning district, 
(2) NCGS 47-30, including but not limited to the applicable information required in 
Section 18.15 and (3) applicable statements required in Section 18.16.  

C. Action by the Administrator. The Administrator shall render decision within 14 working 
days after receipt of the completed plat and associated documents. If the subdivision is 
disapproved, the Administrator shall promptly furnish the applicant with a written 
statement of the reasons for disapproval. 

D. Expiration of Plat Approval. Approval of an Exempt Subdivision plat is contingent upon 
the plat being recorded within 60 days after the date the plat was signed by the 
Administrator. Failure to record the approved plat within the 60 day period shall render 
the plat null and void. 

E. Appeal. Final action on an Exempt Subdivision plat by the Administrator may be 
appealed to the Board of Adjustment in accordance with Section 13.1. 

18.4 Family Subdivisions 

A. Applicability. Family Subdivisions involve the creation of lots for residential purposes 
which are to be deeded only to family members and cannot be resold or deeded for 3 
years. Each lot, shall front on an existing public or private road or on an existing or new 
access easement. The existing or new access easement shall be a minimum of 20 feet 
wide, including the shoulder area. (Note: A minimum of 45 feet easement width is 
recommended to meet NCDOT’s minimum right-of-way standard.) For purposes of this 
section “immediate family members” shall include: husbands, wives, mothers, fathers, 
brothers, sisters, children (biological, adopted, or step), grandmothers, grandfathers, 
grandchildren (biological, adopted, or step), aunts, uncles, nieces, and nephews.  

B. Family Plat Submittal Requirements. The family subdivision plat shall be submitted in 
conformance with: (1) all applicable zoning and subdivision requirements, (2) does not 
require the extension of a public water or sewer line other than laterals to serve 
individual lots, (3) easements shall be 50 feet from intermittent streams and 100 feet 
from perennial streams, (4) NCGS 47-30, including but not limited to the applicable 



 

119 
 

information required in Section 18.15, and (5) applicable statements required in Section 
18.16.  

C. Additional Documents. The Affidavit of Family Subdivision, Deed of Gift, and Private 
Road Maintenance Agreement, provided by the Administrator, shall be recorded at the 
same time as the family subdivision plat. Septic Suitability Certificate as determined by 
the Moore County Department of Environmental Health Division or licensed soil 
scientist for each proposed family subdivision lot.         

D. Action by the Administrator. The Administrator shall render decision within 14 working 
days after receipt of the completed plat. The plat shall not be approved by the 
Administrator until all additional documents have been reviewed and approved. If no 
decision is rendered by the Administrator within the required 14 day period, the 
applicant may refer the Family Subdivision plat to the Subdivision Review Board for 
review. If the subdivision is disapproved, the Administrator shall promptly furnish the 
applicant with a written statement of the reasons for disapproval. 

E. Expiration of Plat Approval. Approval of a Family Subdivision plat is contingent upon 
the plat and associated documents being recorded within 60 days after the date the plat 
was signed by the Administrator. Failure to record the approved plat and all associated 
documents within the 60 day period shall render the plat null and void.  

F. Appeal. Final action on a Family Subdivision plat by the Administrator may be appealed 
to the Board of Adjustment in accordance with Section 13.1. 

18.5 Minor Subdivisions 

A. Applicability. A Minor Subdivision is a subdivision that: 
1. Creates a maximum of 4 lots, including the residual or parent lot, and/or any 

property within 500 feet from the original property boundaries, for a period of 3 
years;  

2. Does not require any new public or private street right-of-way to be constructed, 
expanded, or dedicated; 

3. Fronts an existing, approved public or private street right-of-way or on an existing, 
expanded, or new access easement;  

4. The existing, expanded, or new access easement shall be a minimum of 20 feet wide, 
including the shoulder area; (Note: A minimum 45 feet easement width is recommended to 
meet NCDOT’s minimum right-of-way standard.) 

5. A maximum of 4 lots (existing and/or new) can gain access through an existing, 
expanded, or new access easement. Any parcel as shown on the Moore County Tax 
Map dated December 31, 2015 shall have no more than 1 (existing or future) access 
easement; and  

6. Does not require a variance or waiver from any of the requirements of this UDO. 
 

B. Flag Lots. A flag lot is a lot that in its shape resembles a flag on a pole, where the flag 
part is the main body of the lot and the pole part is the narrow portion of the lot that 
provides access from the street. The pole portion of the lot is not used to calculate area, 



 

120 
 

width, depth, and setbacks of the lot or to provide off-street parking. A flag lot shall 
serve only one single-family dwelling and its uninhabited accessory structures. Flag lots 
shall only be approved when particular extenuating circumstance which makes 
traditional lot design and a minimum 100 foot road frontage infeasible. There shall be no 
more than one flag lot within 300 feet of another flag lot. The maximum pole length shall 
not exceed 1,000 feet. The minimum pole width on an approved public or private street 
shall be 30 feet. No re-subdivision of a flag lot shall be permitted unless access to the 
proposed new lot(s) can be provided from an approved public or private street.  

C. Minor Plat Submittal Requirements. The plat shall be submitted in conformance with (1) 
all applicable zoning and subdivision requirements, (2) does not require the extension of 
a public water or sewer line other than laterals to serve more than 4 individual lots, (3) 
easements shall be 50 feet from intermittent streams and 100 feet from perennial 
streams, (4) NCGS 47-30, including but not limited to the applicable information 
required in Section 18.15, and (4) includes applicable statements required in Section 
18.16 

D. Additional Documents Submitted for Approval. NCDOT Driveway Approval (per 
NCGS 136-18(5) & 136-93) is required before plat approval. Lots considered for minor 
subdivision status on an existing or new easement must complete the Private Road 
Maintenance Agreement to be recorded at the same time as the minor subdivision plat.  

E. Action by the Administrator. The Administrator shall render decision within 14 working 
days after receipt of the completed plat and additional documents. If no decision is 
rendered by the Administrator within the required 14 day period, the applicant may 
refer the plat to the Subdivision Review Board for review. If the subdivision is 
disapproved, the Administrator shall promptly furnish the applicant with a written 
statement of the reasons for disapproval.  

F. Expiration of Plat Approval. Approval of a Minor Subdivision plat is contingent upon 
the plat being recorded within 60 days after the date the plat is signed by the 
Administrator. Failure to record the approved plat and all associated documents within 
the 60 day period shall render the plat null and void. 

G. Appeal. Final action on a Minor Subdivision plat by the Administrator may be appealed 
to the Board of Adjustment in accordance with Section 13.1. 

18.6 Major Subdivisions - Preliminary Plat Submittal and Review 

A. Applicability. All subdivisions shall be considered major subdivisions except those 
defined as exempt, family, or minor subdivisions. Major subdivisions are further 
classified as a division of a lot of land into 5 or more lots of land at initial time of 
division or accumulative over a period of 3 years or the creation, change, or expansion of 
a new or existing private or public streets.  

B. Subdivision Review Approval Steps. 

1. Preliminary Plat Submittal and Approval  



 

121 
 

2. The applicant shall post a sign stating “Subdivision Decision”  
3. Construction Plan Submittal and Approval (or Improvement Guarantees approved 

by the Board of Commissioners) 
4. Installation and Inspections of Improvements 
5. As-Built Drawings Submittal and Approval 
6. Final Plat Approval  

 

C. Preliminary Plat Submittal. The preliminary plat shall be submitted to the Administrator 
at least 20 days prior to the Subdivision Review Board meeting. Preliminary plats shall 
meet the specifications in this Chapter and shall (1) be submitted as either a 
Conservation or Conventional Subdivision, (2) meet all applicable zoning and 
subdivision requirements, (3) comply with NCGS 47-30, including but not limited to the 
applicable information required in Section 18.15, and (4) include applicable statements 
required in Section 18.16. 

D. Preliminary Soil Evaluation Report. The developer shall provide a report from a licensed 
Soil Scientist who shall perform a soil assessment prior to approval of the preliminary 
subdivision plat.  The report from the Soil Scientist shall accompany the submittal of the 
preliminary plat and shall be in the form of a letter, signed and dated, and shall include 
the possibilities of lot sizes the site can support.   

E. Action by the Administrator. The Administrator shall review the preliminary plat and 
within 10 days provide comments to the applicant. Plats shall not be forwarded to the 
Subdivision Review Board for review and approval until all deficiencies have been 
corrected.  

F. Agency Review. Before the preliminary plat is approved, the Administrator shall consult 
with other departments and agencies, if applicable, to ensure conformance of the 
proposed subdivision with the various development standards set forth by county and 
state agencies, including but not limited to: 

1. Regional Land Use Advisory Commission – In accordance to Section 11.3 D. (Fort 
Bragg Notification)  

2. Superintendent of Schools and/or Board of Education 
3. North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality  
4. Army Corp of Engineers 
5. North Carolina Department of Transportation 
6. Moore County Airport Authority 
7. Moore County Department of Environmental Health 
8. Moore County Department of Public Works 
9. Moore County Building Inspections 
10. Moore County Department of Public Safety 
11. Moore County Department of 911 Addressing 

 

G. Action by the Subdivision Review Board (SRB). The applicant shall submit 15 copies of 
the preliminary plat (24”X36”) at least 10 days prior to the meeting. The SRB shall 



 

122 
 

review the preliminary plat and shall approve, approve conditionally with 
modifications to bring the plat into compliance, or disapprove the plat.   

H. Approval. If approval is granted, written confirmation shall be made on two copies of 
the preliminary plat. One copy of the approved preliminary plat shall be returned to the 
applicant. Approval of the preliminary plat is authorization for the applicant to proceed 
with the construction of the necessary improvements.   

I. Subdivision Decision Sign. The applicant shall post a “Subdivision Decision” sign on the 
site and provide evidence to the Administrator within 10 days of preliminary plat 
approval, including contact information of the Administrator, for a minimum of 10 days 
to notify the neighbors of the subdivision decision, or the plat shall be null and void.   

J. Conditional Approval. If the SRB approves the preliminary plat with conditions, the 
conditions shall be noted on the plat.  

K. Denial. If the SRB disapproves the preliminary plat, the reasons for such action shall be 
stated in writing and references shall be made to the specific regulations with which the 
preliminary plat does not comply and possible modifications may be indicated for 
further considerations. The applicant may make the recommended revisions and submit 
a revised preliminary. 

L. Expiration. Preliminary plat approval shall be valid for a period of two years from the 
date of approval of the plat by the SRB unless an extension of time is applied for and 
granted by the SRB. Each successive final plat for a phase of the subdivision shall be 
submitted for approval within two years of the date of approval of the previous final 
plat for a stage of the subdivision. 

M. Appeal. Final action on a Major Subdivision plat by the Subdivision Review Board may 
be appealed Board of Adjustments in accordance with Section 13.1. 

18.7 Major Subdivisions – Minimum Design Standards as Shown on Preliminary Plat 

A. Conformity to existing maps or plans. The plat shall conform to any official map or plan 
adopted by the Board of Commissioners.  

B. Topography. The general design shall take advantage of and be adjusted to the contour 
of the land so as to produce usable building sites and streets of reasonable gradients. 
Steep slopes (15% or greater) shall be labeled on the preliminary plat.  

C. Suitability of Land. Land which has been determined by the SRB on the basis of 
engineering or other expert surveys or studies to pose an ascertainable danger to life or 
property by reason of its unsuitability for the use proposed, shall not be platted for that 
purpose, unless and until the applicant has taken the necessary measures to correct said 
conditions and to eliminate said dangers. Areas that have been used for disposal of solid 
waste shall not be subdivided unless tests by the Moore County Department of 
Environmental Health or a qualified licensed professional determine that the land is 
suitable for the purpose proposed. 



 

123 
 

D. Street Design Standards. All public or private streets and related components, including 
but not limited to storm water controls, drainage, curb and gutter, wheel chair ramps, 
pavement designs, traffic controls, guardrail, road intersections, islands or short 
medians at entrances, name markers, and minimum design criteria, shall be designed, 
constructed, and paved in accordance with the most current edition of NCDOT’s 
“Subdivision Roads Minimum Construction Standards.” 

E. Alternative Street Standards. The applicant may submit alternative street design 
standards, subject to NCDOT and Moore County Dept. of Public Safety approval, that 
vary in response to the proposed function of the street and the anticipated traffic 
volume. 

F. NCDOT approval. If any street proposes to access a state-maintained road, the 
subdivider shall receive NCDOT driveway approval as required by NCDOT’s “Policy 
on Street and Driveway Access to North Carolina Highways” prior to construction 
and/or final plat approval. NCDOT may require a traffic impact study. 

G. Street names. All roads shall comply with the applicable provisions of the “Moore 
County Road Name and Addressing Ordinance.” All new street names shall receive 
final approval by the Board of Commissioners. 

H. Traffic Signs and Control (including street name signs). The applicant shall be required 
to provide and erect, at the developer’s expense, street name signs and traffic controls to 
State and County standards at all intersections within the subdivision. 

I. Dead-End Streets.  Dead-end roads shall be terminated in a cul-de-sac or “T” 
turnaround per the NC Fire Code Fire Apparatus Access Roads Standards: 

 

 
J. Street Trees. The subdivider shall plant or leave at least 1 street tree for each 20 feet of 

frontage on all streets, outside of sight triangles, as illustrated on the preliminary plat. 
The trees planted shall be a minimum height of 6 feet at the time of installation with the 



 

124 
 

intent to grow to 10 feet within 2 years. Refer to Section 7.10(F) for recommended native 
species list. Street trees may be installed either before final plat approval or before 
certificate of occupancy is issued for each dwelling unit.  

K. Water and Sewer Options. All water and sewer systems shall be installed in accordance 
with County specifications and standards. Major subdivisions of 20 or more lots are 
required to install and connect to public water and/or sewer. Should private water and 
sewerage systems be provided (allowable only in areas where County services are not 
available), such shall meet the requirements of the health regulations of the State of 
North Carolina and of Moore County. Water supply and sewage disposal facilities to 
serve Major Subdivision developments may be provided through the use of: 

1. Individual wells and septic tanks provided either on each lot or in off-lot locations 
protected through recorded easements (for subdivisions proposing nineteen or less 
lots); or 

2. A community water and/or sewage disposal system designed, constructed, and 
maintained in conformity with all applicable County, State and Federal standards, 
regulations, and policies; or 

3. Connection to a water and/or sewage disposal system operated by the County of 
Moore.  System extensions are permitted only in accordance with applicable water, 
sewer and land use policies; or 

4. A combination of the above alternatives. 
 

L. Fire Service. Major residential subdivisions of 20 or more lots and nonresidential 
subdivisions shall provide for fire service flow.  Where in the opinion of the Subdivision 
Review Board a major subdivision of twenty or more lots cannot be economically 
connected to a County owned or operated water distribution system, a privately owned 
water supply, including hydrants, must be installed with a minimum of six inch water 
lines capable of delivering fire service flows.  The Subdivision Review Board, subject to 
the approval of Emergency Services or the authority having jurisdiction, may authorize 
the use of water bodies on site in lieu of six inch lines with hydrants Fire service flows 
and hydrant design and placement shall be consistent with all Fire Prevention Codes 
and policy manuals as set forth by Moore County Dept. of Public Safety or the authority 
having jurisdiction and the appropriate local utility provider.  Unless authorized by the 
Subdivision Review Board and/or directed otherwise by design manuals of the local 
utility provider, the following standards shall apply. 

1. All fire hydrants shall be installed on a minimum six-inch waterline.   
2. There shall be at least one fire hydrant at each street intersection.   
3. Valves associated with fire hydrant assemblies shall be located within 12 to 25 feet of 

the edge of the pavement.   
4. No fire hydrant may be located more than 25 feet from the pavement edge.  
5. The applicant shall adhere to the following spacing schedule.  Separation shall be 

measured along street centerlines. When schools and high-density and multi-story 
nonresidential intersections are less than 450 feet apart, a hydrant is not required 



 

125 
 

between intersections.  Where intersections are less than or equal to 1,000 feet apart 
in low density residential developments, no hydrant is required between the 
intersections. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

M. Drainage Easements. Where a subdivision is traversed by a stream or drainage way, an 
easement shall be provided conforming with the lines of such stream and be of sufficient 
width to provide adequate drainage for the subdivision.  If a stream or drainage way 
does not cross a subdivision, a 20 feet wide drainage way easement shall be provided 
along the topographically lowest property line(s) of lots within the subdivision. 

N. Utility Easements. Easements for underground or above ground utilities shall be 
provided where needed. Where possible these easements shall be located in the street 
right-of-way. Where easements are necessary across land, they shall be located to the 
extent possible along property lines. 

O. Underground Utilities. All new utilities associated with the proposed development shall 
be underground unless just cause requires otherwise as approved by the Subdivision 
Review Board.  

P. Oversized Improvements. The County may require installation of certain oversized 
utilities or the extension of utilities to abutting property when it is a part of the Long 
Range Utility Plan and the extension is in the interest of future development. If funds are 
budgeted by the County for this purpose, the installation of improvements in excess of 
the standards required in this Ordinance the County may pay the cost differential 
between the improvement required and the standards in this Ordinance. 

Q. Lots. Double frontage lots or through lots shall be avoided. Cul-de-sac bulb lots shall 
have a minimum frontage of 50 feet. 

R. Reservation of School Site. Pursuant to 153A-331(f), if the Moore County Board of 
Commissioners and Board of Education have jointly determined the specific location 
and size of any school sites to be reserved in accordance with a comprehensive land use 
plan, the Administrator shall notify the BOE whenever a preliminary plat is submitted 
which includes all or part of a school site to be reserved. If the BOE does wish to reserve 
the site, the subdivision shall not be approved without such reservation. The BOE shall 
then have 18 months beginning on the date of preliminary approval of the subdivision 
within which to acquire the site by purchase or by exercise of the power of eminent 
domain. If the BOE has not purchased or begun proceeding to condemn the site within 
18 months, the subdivider may treat the land as freed of the reservation. 

PROPOSED USE SPACING (FEET) 
Residential  500 
Schools 300 
Low and medium density nonresidential, single story 500 
High density and multi-story nonresidential 300 



 

126 
 

18.8 Major Subdivisions – Option 1 – Conservation Design Standards 

A. Purpose. The purpose of the conservation option is to preserve open space that might be 
lost through conventional development approaches. To accomplish this goal, greater 
flexibility and creativity in the design of such developments is encouraged and allowed.  

B. Applicability. The conservation option is permitted in all residential zoning districts. All 
conservation subdivision plats shall comply with the requirements and standards 
specified in this Ordinance and in all respects with other applicable codes and 
Ordinances.  

C. Dimensional Requirements. No minimum lot size, frontage, or depth is required. The 
required minimum front, side, and rear setback shall be 10 feet and may be reduces to 5 
feet when abutting an alley or dedicated open space.    

D. Minimum Open Space Required. At least 30% of the total land area shall be set aside as 
protected open space. At least 60% of the required open space shall be contiguous. The 
right-of-way area is not included in the calculation of minimum open space required. In 
addition to woodlands, agriculture, historical site, or natural areas, open space may 
include vegetative perimeter buffers (minimum 25 feet wide of Type 3 Screening). Public 
and/or private passive or active recreation areas may also be included within open space 
area contingent that the impervious surface area is limited to 10% of the total opens 
space. Areas in access shall be located outside of the protected open space. Storm water 
management facilities that are designed to look like natural areas and waterbodies such 
as ponds and wetlands may also be used provided the total area of water surface does 
not comprise more than 50% of the required open space. 

E. Ownership of Open Space. No final plat shall be approved until all required legal 
instruments have been reviewed and approved by the County Attorney as to legal form 
and effect. Land dedicated for open space shall be designated on both the preliminary 
and final plat(s) of the subdivision. All open space shall be permanently restricted from 
further subdivision. Open space shall be owned and/or administered by 1 or more of the 
following methods:    

1. Fee simple dedication to a public government entity or a private non-profit land 
conservancy which public access shall be provided.  

2. Ownership by a home owners association (HOA) where specific development 
restrictions and maintenance requirements are included as part of its bylaws and 
restrictive covenants filed in the Register of Deeds Office. Such conveyances shall be 
approved by the County Attorney, subject to the North Carolina Unit Ownership 
Act / North Carolina Condominium Act, and shall be filed with the Moore County 
Department of Planning. The fee-simple title of the common area shall be conveyed 
by the subdivider or developer to the HOA before any lots are sold. The required 
organizational documents and by-laws shall include, but are not limited to, the 
following: Membership shall be mandatory for each buyer and any successive buyer. 
The developer shall be responsible for all maintenance and other responsibilities of 
the HOA until 60% of all units to be sold are sold. After 60% of all units are sold, the 



 

127 
 

HOA shall levy assessments and assume its responsibilities. The HOA shall be 
responsible for liability insurance, taxes and maintenance of all recreational open 
space facilities, grounds and common areas. Any sums levied by the HOA that 
remain unpaid shall become a lien on the individual property. 

3. A private landowner may retain ownership of the open space, provided a 
conservation easement established for that express purpose is recorded in the public 
records of Moore County prior to the approval of a plat or issuance of a building 
permit for a vertical building or structure on the property.  The responsibility for 
maintaining the open space and any facilities shall be borne by the private land 
owner.   
 

F. Permitted Density. All lots shall be required to meet County Environmental Health 
Department requirements as well as NC State requirements for septic system 
installation.  Permitted Density = Gross Area of Project Site / minimum lot size of zoning 
district. 

 

 

 
 

G. Bonuses. In the event that a developer seeks to contribute additional open space the 
developer will receive an additional density bonus based on the following scale:  

 

 

 
 
No additional units will be granted in the form of a density bonus for additional open 
space beyond 50% of the total site (gross area). 

18.9 Major Subdivisions – Option 2 – Conventional Subdivision Design Standards  

A. Applicability. The conventional subdivision option is permitted in all residential zoning 
districts shall comply with the requirements and standards specified in this chapter and 
in all respects with other applicable codes and Ordinances. The stricter standards shall 
apply.  

B. Clearing & Grading Limits. A maximum disturbance area of no more than 75% of a lot 
within a Conventional Option Subdivision may be cleared of natural vegetation or 

Example 

Gross Area of Project Site 100 acres (4,356,000 square feet) 

Minimum Lot Size of the 
Zoning District 

43,560 square feet (RA zoning district) 

Permitted Density 100 dwelling units per acre 

Total Number of units 
permitted 

100 units 

Provided Bonus % Provided Bonus % 
30% 0% 41% - 45% 20% 

31% - 35% 10% 46% - 50% 25% 
36% - 40% 15% n/a n/a 



 

128 
 

otherwise disturbed.  This would allow for 25% of each lot to be preserved. Clearing and 
grading limit line shall be delineated on each lot. 

C. Open Space Requirements. At least 5% of the tract to be subdivided must be preserved 
as public or private recreation and/or open space including the preservation of natural 
and cultural resources and/or to serve the leisure needs of the residents of the 
subdivision. Passive or active recreation areas shall be located so as to provide 
accessibility to all residents of the subdivision. Recreation and open space areas shall 
adhere to the standards set forth in Section 18.9(D).  

D. Payments in Lieu of Dedication of Recreation Requirements. Recreation and/ or open 
space required for conventional subdivisions may make a payment in lieu of dedication 
or make a combination of land dedicated and payment.  Before approving a payment in 
lieu of dedication, the SRB shall find that no recreation/open space sites have been 
designated on any officially adopted Recreation Plan. The Moore County Parks and 
Recreation Board shall submit any and all recommendations concerning the payment of 
fees in lieu of dedication to the SRB. The fees in lieu of dedication shall be paid prior to 
final plat approval. The amount of the payment shall be the product of the number of 
acres to be dedicated and the assessed value for property tax purposes of the land being 
subdivided, adjusted to reflect its current fair market value at the time such payment is 
due to be paid. All monies received by the County pursuant to this Section shall be used 
only for the acquisition or development of parks, greenways, open space sites, and 
related facilities. 

18.10 Major Subdivision – Construction Process 

A. Construction Plan Submittal. Following preliminary plat approval, the subdivider shall 
submit 8 paper copies and a digital copy of the construction plans to the Administrator. 
Licensed Professional Engineer design and certification are required on all construction 
related plans, including but not limited to streets, stormwater controls, drainage, and 
utilities (storm sewers, sanitary sewers, water systems, electric, cable, natural gas, 
telephone, etc.). 

B. Agency Review. The construction plans shall be reviewed and approved by the 
appropriate departments and agencies prior to the start of construction and/or the 
submission of the final plat. The subdivider shall submit all required state permit 
approvals to the Administrator before construction begins, including but not limited to 
NCDEQ, Army Corp of Engineers, and NCDOT.  

C. Soil Evaluation Report. The subdivider shall submit a report including a lot-by-lot 
evaluation, signed, sealed, and dated from a licensed soil scientist, for septic system 
capacity. The report must show that each proposed lot has been evaluated under the 
current provisions of Title 15A NCAC 18A.1900 et seq. The evaluation should note 
whether there is adequate space for an on-site individual private water source and an 
on-site subsurface sewage treatment and disposal system, if needed. If the developer 
proposes a system that would treat a flow of 3,000 GPD or greater, and therefore would 



 

129 
 

require state approval, a letter from the State would also be required to be submitted for 
final plat approval. Moore County Environmental Health will develop guidelines for the 
Soil Scientist reports and evaluations as well as review reports submitted by developers.  

D. Start of Construction. The applicant, prior to commencing any work within the 
subdivision, shall make arrangements with the Administrator to provide for adequate 
inspections.  

E. Inspections. No final plat shall be approved until all required infrastructure has received 
final inspection approval or appropriate surety has been provided. Upon completion of 
public or private streets the developer shall submit confirmation by the NCDOT or a 
registered engineer, that the roads have been constructed to NCDOT standards.  

F. Certificate of Approval of the Design and Installation of Streets, Utilities, and Other 
Required Improvements. Before approval of the final plat or before the release of 
improvements guarantees, the applicant shall acquire the services of a licensed engineer 
to supervise the construction, inspect upon completion, and certify in writing to the 
Administrator that the improvements have, in fact, been installed in accordance with the 
requirements of this UDO, with the preliminary plat, and with the Division of 
Highway’s Minimum Construction Standards, or explanations and drawings of any 
necessary changes.  

G. As-Builts. As-built drawings shall meet the requirements of the appropriate agency 
involved. No building, zoning or other permits shall be issued for construction of a 
building on any lot (not of record at the time of adoption of this Ordinance) until all the 
requirements of this Ordinance have been met and as-built drawings of all 
improvements have been submitted and approved by the appropriate agencies.  

18.11 Major Subdivisions – Final Plat Submittal 

A. Final Plat Submittal Requirements. The final plat shall conform substantially to the 
approved preliminary plat.  Should the Administrator, Building Inspector, 
Environmental Health, the Fire Marshal, or NCDOT identify minor changes the 
Administrator shall be authorized to accept such minor modifications to plat, as 
necessary. Such minor changes may include, but not be limited to, small site alterations 
such as realignment of streets and relocation of utility lines due to engineering necessity.  
If the submitted final plat deviates in its overall design from the approved preliminary 
plat, the plat shall be reviewed by the SRB. 

B. Action by the Administrator. The Administrator shall take expeditious action on a final 
plat.  If the Administrator fails to act within 15 business days after the final plat is 
submitted, the applicant may request that the final plat be reviewed by the SRB. 

C. Approval. The Administrator shall approve the final plat unless the plat fails to comply 
with one or more of the requirements of this Ordinance or that the final plat differs 
substantially from the plans and specifications approved for the preliminary plat. 



 

130 
 

D. Denial. If the final plat is disapproved by the Administrator, the applicant shall be 
furnished with a written statement of the reasons for the disapproval and reference shall 
be made to the specific section(s) of this Ordinance with which the plat does not comply. 

E. Appeal. If a final plat is disapproved by the Administrator, the applicant may appeal the 
decision by requesting that the final plat be scheduled for review by the SRB. Pursuant 
to NCGS 153A-336(b), If the SRB disapproves the final plat the applicant may appeal to 
Superior Court pursuant to Section 2.1(B).   

F. Expiration of Final Plat. Approval of a final plat is contingent upon the plat being 
recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds within 60 days after the approval date of 
the final plat.  Failure to record the approved plat within the specified 60 day period 
shall render the plat null and void. 

18.12 Phasing 

A. Adequate Facilities. The Subdivision Review Board may not approve a phasing plan if 
they determine such phasing will not provide for adequate facilities to support any such 
phase or phases independent of the overall subdivision plan.  

B. NCDOT Approval of Public Streets. Subsequent phasing shall not be approved until a 
written request to the NCDOT has been made for acceptance of all proposed public 
streets/roads in the previous phase. Further, all roads in any new phase of a subdivision 
are to be guaranteed until accepted for maintenance by NCDOT. The amount of this 
guarantee shall be for at least 50% of the total costs of construction of the subdivision 
road. Once a subdivision road is accepted for maintenance by NCDOT, through written 
confirmation by NCDOT, this guarantee may be released. 

C. Plat Detail. When a subdivision is to be developed in phases the preliminary plat shall 
be submitted for the entire development. The boundary of each phase shall be shown on 
the preliminary plat. A final plat shall be submitted for each phase.  

D. Expiration. Each successive final plat for a phase of the subdivision shall be submitted 
for approval within 24 months of the date of approval of the previous final plat for a 
stage of the subdivision.  

18.13 Performance Guarantees for Major Subdivisions 

A. Options. In lieu of requiring the completion, installation and dedication of all 
improvements prior to final plat approval, the Board of Commissioners may enter into 
an agreement with the subdivider for performance guarantees to assure successful 
completion of required improvements. The amount of the performance guarantee shall 
not exceed 125% of the reasonably estimated cost of completion at the time the 
performance guarantee is issued. Once said agreement is signed by both parties and the 
security required herein is provided, the final plat may be approved by the 
Administrator. Per NCGS 153A-331(g) and 160A-372, the developer shall elect any of the 
following forms of guarantee:  



 

131 
 

1. Surety bond issued by any company authorized to do business in this State. 
2. Letter of credit issued by any financial institution licensed to do business in this State. 
3. Other form of guarantee that provides equivalent security to a surety bond or letter of 

credit. 
 

B. Release. The performance guarantee shall be returned or released in a timely manner 
upon the acknowledgement by the county that the improvements are complete. The 
performance guarantee shall only be used for completion of the required improvements 
and not for repairs or maintenance after completion. 

C. Extension. If the improvements are not complete and the current performance guarantee 
is expiring, the performance guarantee shall be extended, or a new performance 
guarantee issued, for an additional period until such required improvements are 
complete. A developer shall demonstrate reasonable, good faith progress toward 
completion of the required improvements that are the subject of the performance 
guarantee or any extension. The form of any extension shall remain at the election of the 
developer. Any extension of the performance guarantee necessary to complete required 
improvements shall not exceed 125% of the reasonably estimated cost of completion of 
the remaining incomplete improvements still outstanding at the time the extension is 
obtained. 

18.14  Waiver from Subdivision Regulations 

A. Applicability. A waiver may be granted during the preliminary plat approval process if 
one of the following circumstances exist: 

1. Physical Hardship. Where because of the size of the tract to be subdivided, its 
topography, the condition or nature of adjoining areas, or the existence of other 
physical conditions peculiar to the site, strict compliance with the provisions of the 
Ordinance would cause practical difficulties on the subdivider above and beyond 
what other subdividers would face.  

2. Equal or Better Performance. Where, in the opinion of the SRB, a variance will result 
in equal or better performance in furtherance of the purposes of this UDO.  
 

B. Submittal Process. Application shall be submitted concurrently with the application for 
preliminary plat review. An application shall also contain a statement by the subdivider 
explaining the reasons for a request for a waiver from the subdivision regulations. 

C. Subdivision Review Board. The findings of the Administrator and any other reports 
pertaining to the plat and waiver request shall be used by the SRB when reviewing 
waiver requests. The SRB may approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the 
request for a waiver from the subdivision regulations. The SRB shall review and take 
action on each preliminary plat within 60 days. If the SRB conditionally approves the 
waiver request and preliminary plat, the conditions and reasons thereof shall be stated 
in writing. If the SRB disapproves the waiver request the applicant may make the 
recommended revisions and submit a revised preliminary. 



 

132 
 

18.15  Subdivision Plat Requirements 

An ‘X’ indicates that the information is required.  
 

Information Required Exempt 
Plat 

Family 
Plat 

Minor 
Plat 

Major 
Prelim.

Plat 

Major 
Final 
Plat 

Map Size and Materials 
Plat is 18X24”, 21X30”, or 24X36” in size      

Min. margin 1½” on left side,  ½" on all other sides      
Legible black ink on mylar       

Title Block 
Property Designation / Name of Subdivision       

Type of plat (minor plat, preliminary plat, etc,)      

Name of Property Owner      

Township, County and State      
Date the survey was prepared & any revision dates      

Scale in words (Ex. 1”=200 feet)       

Bar graph      
Name, address, and telephone # of surveyor      
The names, addresses, and telephone # of all 
owners, surveyors, architects, and engineers 

responsible for the subdivision 
     

General Information 
Zoning district(s) of property & abutting properties      

Parcel ID Number(s)      

Plat book and/or deed book reference      

Names of abutting property owners       

Vicinity map       

Corporate limits & county lines      

Surveyor’s original signature, seal, & registration #      
North arrow and orientation       

Course and distance of existing and proposed 
property lines (label old property lines)      

Tied to nearest street intersection if within 300 feet      

Tied to USGS marker if within 2000 feet      
Location and description of all monuments, 

markers and control corners      



 

133 
 

Information Required Exempt 
Plat 

Family 
Plat 

Minor 
Plat 

Major 
Prelim.

Plat 

Major 
Final 
Plat 

Minimum 2 control corners present when creating 
a new road right-of-way      

Location of all existing and proposed buildings 
including distance to property lines      

Square footage of all lots under 1 acre in size and 
acreage for all lots over 1 acre in size 

     

Lots numbered consecutively      
Lines not surveyed must be clearly indicated 

(include source data)      
All mapping shall comply with NCGS 47-30      

Required Certificates See Section 25.16 for certificate requirements. 
If more than one sheet, each sheet must be signed, sealed, and numbered (ex. 1 of 3, 2 of 3, 3 of 3) 

Amenities & Natural Features Layout 
Location, dimension, and details of proposed 

recreation areas and facilities (golf courses, 
clubhouses, pools, tennis courts, playgrounds, etc.) 

     

Required landscaping / perimeter buffer      
Riding trails, pedestrian, or bicycle paths      

Areas to dedicated as common area or open space – 
label the future ownership (HOA, dedication for 

public use to governmental body, etc.)  
     

Areas to be used for uses other than residential       
Name and location of any property or building on 

the National Register of Historic Places      
Wetlands, marshes, rock outcrops, pond, lakes, 

streams, railroads, bridges and any other features 
affecting the site 

     
Location of any floodplain areas as shown on 

FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Maps      
Existing and proposed topography of tract and 100 
feet beyond property showing contour intervals of 

no greater than 5 feet 
     

Existing and proposed signs      
 

Utility Layout  
A note indicating that the proposed subdivision 
will be served by either a central or individual 

water supply 
     

A note indicating that the proposed subdivision 
will be served by either a central or individual 

sewer / septic system 
     



 

134 
 

Information Required Exempt 
Plat 

Family 
Plat 

Minor 
Plat 

Major 
Prelim.

Plat 

Major 
Final 
Plat 

Water & Sewer - Connections to existing systems, 
line sizes, material of lines, blowoff & valves, 

manholes, catch basins, force mains, location of fire 
hydrants 

     

Storm drains, swales, detention ponds, & other 
drainage facilities, if any      

Natural gas lines      
Electric Lines      

Telephone Lines, Cable TV, etc.       
Utility and other easements      

Any additional determined by reviewing agencies 
that may be required to review plat      

Street Layout 
Proposed and existing right-of-ways  

– label public or private streets      

Right-of-way & pavement location, widths, & 
dimensions       

Cul-de-sac pavement diameter      
Approximate grades      

Typical detailed cross section(s)      
Existing and proposed street names      

Location of required street trees (include a detail)       
Subdivision Information & Calculations Table 

Classification of Watershed Overlay District      

Existing & Proposed use(s) of land      

Existing & Proposed zoning classification(s)      

Front, side, rear setback requirements      

Acreage in total tract to be subdivided      

Acreage in recreation & open space (label)      

Total number of lots proposed      

Square footage of smallest lot in the subdivision      

Linear feet in streets      
Percent of entire project to be covered with 

impervious surfaces, including totals by phase  
     

Separate impervious surface totals by streets, 
sidewalks, maximum allowed for each lot, etc.      



 

135 
 

Information Required Exempt 
Plat 

Family 
Plat 

Minor 
Plat 

Major 
Prelim.

Plat 

Major 
Final 
Plat 

Permits and other documentation required before Final Plat Approval 
Construction plans for all infrastructure / 

improvements (such as streets, water, sewer, 
hydrants, stormwater, etc. Approval is required by 
appropriate agencies before construction begins) 

     

Inspection results of all improvements      
As built drawings of all improvements       

NCDEQ Approval of the Erosion & Sediment 
Control Plan (if disturbing more than 1 acre)      

NCDOT Approval of Driveway Access Permit       
Wetland delineation of property      

US Army Corp of Engineers Approval of earth 
disturbing activities in Wetlands (if applicable)      

Submit copy of HOA agreement to be approved by 
County Attorney      

Affidavit of Family Subdivision       
Deed of Gift      

Private Road Maintenance Agreement, if applicable      
Any other information the Administrator deems 

necessary to determine compliance with this 
Ordinance  

     

Any other information considered by the 
Subdivision Review Board pertinent      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

136 
 

18.16  Subdivision Plat Requirements 

An ‘X’ indicates that the information is required.  The Administrator may waive items if it is 
determined that they are not applicable.    
 

 
 

 
Type of Certificate or Statement 

 
Exempt 

Plat 

 
Family 

Plat 

 
Minor 

Plat 

 
Major 

Prelim. 
Plat 

 
Major 
Final 
Plat 

Certificate of Survey Accuracy      
Certificate of Purpose of Plat      
Review Officer Certification      
Certificate of Ownership       

Certificate of Ownership and Dedication      
Certificate of Exemption      
Exemption 153A-335 Compliance Statement       

Certificate of Family Subdivision Plat Approval      

Family Documents Deed References      

Septic Suitability Certificate Statement      

Voluntary Agricultural District Proximity Statement      
Public Water Supply Watershed Protection Statement      
Certificate of Minor Subdivision Plat      
Certificate of Preliminary Major Subdivision Plat      
Certificate of Final Major Subdivision Plat Approval      
NCDOT Div. of Highways District Engineer Certificate      
Public Street Maintenance Disclosure Statement      
Private Roads Disclosure Statement      
Certificate of Approval of the Design and Installation 
of Streets, Utilities, and Other Required Improvements      
Utilities Certificate      
Sediment & Erosion Control Plan Certificate      
Stormwater Control Certificate      
Certificate of Soil Suitability      
Certificate of Warranty      

Statements such as “Preliminary, Not For Recording” cannot be recorded. 



 

137 
 

Certificate of Survey and Accuracy 
I, __________________________, certify that this plat was drawn under my 
supervision from an actual survey made under my supervision (deed description 
recorded in Book _______, page _____, etc.) (other); that the boundaries not 
surveyed are clearly indicated as drawn from information found in Book _____, 
page _____; that the ratio of precision as calculated is 1:_____; that this plat was 
prepared in accordance with NCGS 47-30 as amended.  Witness my original 
signature, registration number and seal this ____ day of _______, A.D., 20_____. 

 

Seal or Stamp of Surveyor    
Surveyor 
  
Registration Number  

 
Certificate of Purpose of Plat 

The final plat shall contain one of the following statements, signed and sealed by the plat preparer: 

a. This survey creates a subdivision of land within the jurisdictional area of 
Moore County, North Carolina and that the County has an Ordinance 
that regulates parcels of land; 

b. This survey is located in a portion of a County or Municipality that is 
unregulated as to an Ordinance that regulates parcels of land; 

c. Any one of the following: 
1. This survey is of an existing parcel or parcels of land and does not 

create a new road or change an existing street; 
2. This survey is of an existing building or other structure, or natural 

feature, such as a water course; 
3. This survey is a control survey; 

d. This survey is of another category, such as the recombination of existing 
parcels, a court-ordered survey, or other exception to the definition of 
subdivision; or 

e. The information available to the surveyor is such that the surveyor is 
unable to make a determination to the best of the surveyor’s professional 
ability as to provisions contained in (a) through (d) above.  

 
Signed:      SEAL 

Surveyor 
 

Date:     
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

138 
 

Review Officer Certification 
 

State of North Carolina 
 
I, _______________________________________________, Review Officer of Moore 
County, North Carolina, certify that the map or plat which this certification is 
affixed meets all statutory requirements for recording. 

 
 
    
Review Officer  Date 

 
 
Certificate of Ownership (For Use with Family & Minor Plats Only) 
 

I hereby certify that I am the owner of the property shown and described hereon, 
which is located within the subdivision regulation jurisdiction of Moore County, 
North Carolina, and that I hereby freely adopt this plan of subdivision.  
 
    
Owner   Date 
    
Owner   Date      
   

    
Certificate of Ownership and Dedication (For Use with Major Plats Only) 
 

I hereby certify that I am the owner of the property shown and described hereon, 
which is located within the subdivision regulation jurisdiction of Moore County, 
North Carolina, that I hereby freely adopt this plan of subdivision and dedicate 
all streets, alleys, parks, open space, and other sites and easements to public or 
private use as noted, and that I will maintain all such areas until the offer of 
dedication is accepted by the appropriate public authority.  
  
 _______________________________ _________________ 
Owner      Date 
_______________________________ _________________ 
Owner      Date 
_______________________________ _________________ 
(Notarized)     Date 

 
 
 



 

139 
 

Certificate of Exemption 
 

I hereby certify that the division of property shown and described hereon is 
exempt from the Moore County Subdivision Ordinance by definition and/or 
ordinance. 

 
     

Subdivision Administrator    Date 
  
 
Exemption NCGS 153A-335 Compliance Statement 
 

Approval of this exempt subdivision plat constitutes compliance with North 
Carolina General Statute 153A-335 only. Further development of the parcels 
shown subsequent to the date of this plat shall be subject to all applicable 
Federal, State, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, and/or codes. 

 
 
Certificate of Family Subdivision Plat Approval 
 

I hereby certify that the family subdivision shown on this plat does not involve 
the creation of new public streets or any change in existing public streets or 
change in existing utilities, that the subdivision shown is in all respects in 
compliance with the Subdivision Regulations of Moore County, North Carolina, 
and that therefore this plat has been approved by the Subdivision Administrator, 
subject to its being recorded in the Moore County Registry within sixty days of 
the date below.    

  
  __________________________ 
Subdivision Administrator   Date 

 
 
Septic Suitability Certificate Statement  

I hereby certify that each new family subdivision lot has received a Septic 
Suitability Certificate from the Moore County Department of Environmental 
Health or a licensed soil scientist.  

 
  __________________________ 
Subdivision Administrator   Date 

 
 
 
 



 

140 
 

Voluntary Agricultural Proximity Statement 
The following statement shall be placed on all subdivision plats that include lots that are within one 
aerial mile of a Voluntary Agricultural District. 

 
‘These parcels are located near an area that is presently used for agricultural 
purposes.  Normal agricultural operations may conflict with residential land use.  
NC Law (General Statutes Section 106-701) provides some protection for existing 
agricultural operations against nuisance laws.   

 
Certificate of Minor Subdivision Plat Approval 
 

I hereby certify that the minor subdivision shown on this plat does not involve 
the creation of new public streets or any change in existing public streets or 
change in existing utilities, that the subdivision shown is in all respects in 
compliance with the Subdivision Regulations of Moore County, North Carolina, 
and that therefore this plat has been approved by the Subdivision Administrator, 
subject to its being recorded in the Moore County Registry within sixty days of 
the date below.    

  
  __________________________ 
Subdivision Administrator   Date 

 
 
Certificate of Preliminary Major Subdivision Plat Approval 
 

I hereby certify that the Subdivision Review Board of Moore County, North 
Carolina approved on the __________ day of _________________, 20___ the 
preliminary plan of subdivision as shown on this plat.  Preliminary approval is 
valid for a period of 12 24 months from the above date or as established under 
the vested rights procedures, if applicable. 

 
     

Subdivision Administrator    Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

141 
 

Certificate of Final Major Subdivision Plat Approval 
 

I hereby certify that the subdivision depicted hereon has been granted final 
approval pursuant to the Subdivision Regulations of Moore County, North 
Carolina subject to its being recorded in the Office of Register of Deeds within 60 
days of the date below.  I further certify that streets, utilities and other 
improvements have been installed in an acceptable manner and according to 
specifications of Moore County in the subdivision depicted hereon or that a 
performance bond or other sufficient surety in the amount of $_______________ 
has been posted with Moore County to assure completion of required 
improvements. 

 
     

Subdivision Administrator      Date 

 
NCDOT Division of Highways District Engineer Certificate 
 

I hereby certify that the streets as depicted hereon are/are not consistent with the 
requirements of the North Carolina Department of Transportation, Division of 
Highways.  

 
     

District Engineer    Date 
 
 
Certificate of Approval of the Design and Installation of Streets, Utilities, and Other 
Required Improvements 
 

A. To be used when all improvements have been installed prior to final plat approval 
 
I hereby certify that I have inspected and find that all streets, utilities, and other 
required improvements as shown on the preliminary and final plats of the 
_______________________ Subdivision have been installed in an acceptable 
manner and according to County and State specification and standards. 

 
  ____________________  ________________________ 
  Date     Licensed Professional 
 
  Seal     _________________________ 
       Registration Number 
 
 
 



 

142 
 

B. To be used when some, but not all, improvements have been installed prior to final plat approval 
 
I hereby certify that I have inspected and find that the following streets, utilities, 
and other required improvements as shown on the preliminary and final plats of 
the _______________________ Subdivision have been installed in an acceptable 
manner and according to County and State specification and standards. 

 
    (List all inspected and approved improvements) 
 
  ____________________  ________________________ 
  Date     Licensed Professional 
 
  Seal     _________________________ 
       Registration Number 

 
Private Streets Disclosure Statement 

1. The following statement shall be placed on all subdivision plats that include private streets:  

‘The maintenance of streets designated on this plat as ‘private’ shall be the 
responsibility of property owners within this development having access to such 
roads.  Private streets as shown hereon will not be included, for maintenance 
purposes, in the North Carolina highway system.  Neither Moore County nor the 
North Carolina Department of Transportation will maintain a private street.’ 
 

Utilities Certificate 

I hereby certify that the __________________________________ improvements 
have been installed in an acceptable manner and in accordance with the 
requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of Moore County, North Carolina 
or that a performance bond or other sufficient surety has been provided to assure 
completion of the required improvements. 

 
      

Signature of Authorized Agent    Date 
  of Utility Provider  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

143 
 

Certificate Regarding Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan 
Where a subdivision of property does not require an Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan as 
determined by licensed professional, the plat shall show the following certificate with signature 

 
I hereby certify that the subdivision of property shown and described hereon 
does not require an approved Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan. 

    (List all inspected and approved improvements) 
 
  ____________________  ________________________ 
  Date     Licensed Professional 
 
  Seal     _________________________ 
       License Number 
 
Storm Water Control Statement 
I hereby certify that the subdivision of property shown and described hereon has systems 
designed to protect to the ten (or) twenty-five year storm level and were designed and 
constructed to NCDOT standards. 
 
  ____________________  ________________________ 
  Date     Licensed Professional 
 
  Seal     _________________________ 
       License Number 
 
Certificate of Warranty 

 (To be modified if signed by an officer of a corporation) 
 

I hereby certify that I know of no defects from any cause and will fully warrant 
all improvements which have been installed to be free from defects in material 
and workmanship for a period of 1 year from this date.  Any improvements yet 
to be installed I shall fully warrant in this same manner for a period of 1 year 
from the date of the release of guarantees.  In the event that defects are 
discovered in any such improvements during the warranty period, I shall replace 
and/or repair the defective improvements at my own expense. 
 
___________   ____________________________________ 
Date    Subdivider 
 Attest: ________________________________________ 
  Subdivision Administrator 
  _________________________________________ 
  County Clerk 

 



 

144 
 

Public Water Supply Watershed Protection Certificate  
 

I certify that the plat shown hereon complies with the Moore County Watershed 
Ordinance and is approved by myself, as agent for the Watershed Review Board 
for recording in the Moore County Register of Deeds Office. 
    
Subdivision Administrator     Date 
 
NOTICE:  This property is in Located within a Public Water Supply Watershed – 
Development Restrictions May Apply. 

 
Include the following when applicable 

 
Any engineered stormwater controls shown on this plat are to be operated and 
maintained by the property owners and/or a property owners' association 
pursuant to the Operation and Maintenance Agreement filed with the Office of 
the County Register of Deeds in Book _____ Page _____.’ 

 
Public Street Maintenance Disclosure Statement 

The following statement shall be placed on all subdivision plats that include newly constructed streets 
intended to be maintained by the NCDOT:  

 
‘The maintenance of public street(s) shown on this plat is (are) intended to be the 
responsibility of the North Carolina Department of Transportation, provided that 
all requirements for acceptance are met.  Until such time as the NCDOT accepts 
the street(s), I (We) will provide for necessary maintenance of the streets.’ 
___________________________ 
Owner(s) 

 
Licensed Soil Scientist Certificate 

The following statement shall be placed on all subdivision plats that include lots where access to public 
water and/or sewer are not available.  

I hereby certify that the lot(s) on this plat have been evaluated under the current 
provisions of Title 15A NCAC 18A.1900 et seq., and have found to have adequate 
space for an on-site individual private water source and on-site subsurface 
sewage treatment and disposal system. NOTE: Due to variations in siting specific 
uses and potential for changes in regulation or soil conditions, issuance of a Well 
Permit or Improvement Permit by Moore County Department of Environmental 
Health is not guaranteed. 
 
Date    Licensed Soil Scientist                  License No.    

 



 

145 
 

CHAPTER 19 
DEFINITIONS 

19.1 Word Interpretation 

Words used in the present tense shall include the future; and words used in the singular 
number shall include the plural number, and the plural the singular. The word “shall” is 
mandatory and not discretionary. The word “may” is permissive. The word “person” includes a 
firm, association, organization, partnership, corporation, trust and company as well as an 
individual. The word “lot” shall include the words “piece”, “parcel”, “tract”, and “plot”. The 
word “building” includes all structures of every kind, except fences and walls, regardless of 
similarity to buildings. The phrase “used for” shall include the phrases “arranged for”, 
“designed for”, “intended for”, and “occupied for”. 

19.2 Definitions 

Abandon. To cease from actively using land, or any premises for its intended use for a time 
period greater than specified. 

Abutting. Having property or district lines in common; i.e., two lots are abutting if they have 
property lines in common.  Lots are also considered to be abutting if they are directly opposite 
each other and separated by a street, alley, railroad right-of-way, or stream. 

Building. Anything having a roof supported by columns or by walls, and intended for shelter, 
housing or enclosure of persons, animals, or property. “Building” includes the term structure 
with the exception of except fences and walls, regardless of similarity to buildings.  

Built-Upon Area. Per NCGS 143-214.7(b2), built-upon area means impervious surface and 
partially impervious surface to the extent that the partially impervious surface does not allow 
water to infiltrate through the surface and into the subsoil. "Built-upon area" does not include a 
slatted deck; the water area of a swimming pool; a surface of number 57 stone, as designated by 
the American Society for Testing and Materials, laid at least four inches thick over a geotextile 
fabric; or a trail as defined in G.S. 113A-85 that is either unpaved or paved as long as the 
pavement is porous with a hydraulic conductivity greater than 0.001 centimeters per second 
(1.41 inches per hour)."  

Certificate of Occupancy. Official certification that a premise conforms to provisions of this 
Ordinance (and State Building Code) and may be used or occupied.   

Change of use. A change from one use in the Table of Uses to another or the addition or 
expansion of a new use or an existing use of a building and/or lot. 

Covenant. A private legal restriction on the use of land, which is contained in the deed to the 
property or otherwise formally recorded.   



 

146 
 

Density. The number of families, persons, housing units, or buildings per unit of land.   

Developer. Any company, firm, or individual that subdivides property that is subject to the 
regulation contained within this Ordinance.  

Development. The act of bringing about growth; to construct or alter a structure, to make a 
change in use or appearance of land, to divide land into parcels, or to create or terminate rights 
of access.  

Driveway. A private strip of land located on a parcel used for 
vehicle access. A driveway may be located on the principal 
building’s lot and may also be located through an access 
easement. Driveways are not street right-of-ways.     

Easement. A right given by the owner of land to another party 
for specific limited use of that land.  For example, a property 
owner may give an easement on his property to allow utility 
facilities like power lines or pipelines, to allow light to reach a 
neighbor’s windows, or to allow access to another property.  In 
no case shall an easement be construed to mean a street right-of-
way. 

Family. One or more individuals residing in a dwelling, living as a single housekeeping unit, 
and complying with the following rules: 

a. Any number of individuals related by blood, marriage, or adoption may occupy a 
dwelling unit. 

b. Where some or all of the occupants are unrelated by blood, marriage, or adoption, the 
total number of occupants that are unrelated, shall not exceed three. In applying this 
provision, children who are under the age of 23 and who are children of the owner or a 
person renting an entire dwelling unit from the owner shall be counted as a single 
occupant.  

c. Where a reasonable accommodation has been approved. 

d. The presence of household employees or children in foster care shall not disqualify any 
premises otherwise satisfying the above rules. 

Impervious Surface Area. A surface covered by buildings, concrete, asphalt, or brick, gravel 
roads, patios, and driveways, or other materials which does not readily absorb water.  

Inoperative Vehicle. Any vehicle, designed to be self-propelled on land, which by virtue of 
broken or missing component parts, is no longer capable of self-propulsion.  For the purpose of 
this Ordinance, any vehicle that is registered with the North Carolina Division of Motor 
Vehicles and has a current North Carolina motor vehicle registration license affixed to it shall 
not be considered inoperative.   



 

147 
 

Lot. A parcel of land occupied, or intended for occupancy, by a use, including one or more main 
buildings, accessory buildings, open space, and parking spaces as 
required by this Ordinance. 

Lot Lines. The property lines bounding a lot.   

Lot Line, Front. That part of the lot adjacent to the street right-of-
way line or land access easement. 

Lot, Width. The straight line distance between the two side lot lines, 
measured at the front building setback line.  

Nuisance. Anything which is injurious to the safety or health of an 
entire community or neighborhood, or any considerable number of 
persons. 

Peripheral Buffer. Area encompassing the outermost extent of the development. 

Principal Building or Structure. A building or structure in which the primary use of the lot on 
which the building or structure is located is conducted. 

Public Water or Sewer. A water or wastewater sewerage system which is owned by any unit of 
government designed to serve uses locating along existing lines or within the service area of the 
system, should additional collection lines be constructed. 

Recreational Vehicle (RV). A vehicle, built on a single chassis containing 400 square feet or less 
when measured at the largest horizontal projection and designed to be self-propelled or 
permanently towable by another vehicle. An RV is not designed or intended for use as a 
permanent dwelling, but as temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, travel, or 
seasonal use. This definition includes vehicles such as travel trailers, motor homes, and 
campers. 

Residual or Parent Acreage. A piece, parcel, tract, lot or plot of land that is left after a 
subdivision occurs. 

Right-of-way. An area of land not on a lot that is dedicated for public or private use to 
accommodate a transportation system (street right-of-way) and necessary public utility 
infrastructure. In no case shall a street right-of-way be construed to mean an access easement. 

Setback. The required minimum distance between every building or structure from all property 
lines and/or right-of-way lines and/or easement lines of the lot on which it is located.   

Sign. Any words, lettering figures, numerals, emblems, devices, 
trademarks, or trade names, or any combination thereof, by which 
anything is made known and which are visible from any right-of-way 
and is used to attract attention. 

Sign, Freestanding. A sign that is attached to, erected on, or supported 
by some structure (such as a pole, mast, frame, or other structure) that 
is not itself an integral part of or attached to a building or other 
structure having a principal function other than the support of a sign.   



 

148 
 

Sign, Monument. A freestanding sign where the base 
of the sign is on the ground and is supported by solid 
structural features other than support poles.  

Sign, Multi-Tenant. A sign located at the entrance to 
a multi-tenant / shopping center in single ownership 
or under unified control that advertise only the name 
and location of such center and the name and type of businesses of one or more occupants 
thereof. Individual tenants of a multi-tenant / shopping center are not permitted a freestanding 
sign of any kind. Individual tenant wall signs are permitted based on the maximum sign area. 

Sign, Off-Premise Advertising. A sign, not including billboards, that advertises a business, 
institution, or industry (including home occupations) on a premise other than the premise on 
which the business or industry (including home occupations) is located.  

Sign, Off-Premises (Billboard). A sign which directs attention to a 
business, commodity, service, entertainment, or other message not 
conducted, sold, or offered on the premises where such sign is located.   

Sign, Pole. A type of freestanding sign supported by one or two poles 
or masts.  

Sign, Wall. A sign attached to a wall and not projecting away from the 
wall more than 12 inches. 

Street. A public or private right-of-way including “road” or “highway.” 
In no case shall a street be construed to mean an access easement. 

Street, Private. Any street right-of-way which is not publicly owned and maintained and is 
used for access by the occupants of the development, their guests, and the general public.  

Street, Public. Any street right-of-way which is publicly owned and maintained.  

Structure. See “Building.”  

Structural Alterations. Any change in the supporting members of a building, such as bearing 
walls, columns, beams, or girders, except for repair or replacement.   

Subdivider. Any person, firm or corporation who subdivides or develops any land deemed to 
be a subdivision as herein defined. 

Subdivision. The following is the statutory definition of "subdivision" which exempts certain 
categories from subdivision regulations. No subdivisions of land are exempt from the 
Watershed Protection Ordinance.  All divisions of a tract or parcel of land into two or more lots, 
building sites, or other divisions for the purpose of sale or building development (whether 
immediate or future) and shall include all division of land involving the dedication of a new 
street or a change in existing streets. Remaining acreage from the parent tract must be surveyed 
when the remaining lot size is less than 3 times the minimum lot size of the zoning district.  The 
remaining acreage must show that all dimensional criteria for the zoning district can be met, 
including minimum width and depth. 



 

149 
 

Use. Any continuing or repetitive occupation or activity taking place upon a parcel of land or 
within a building including, but not limited to; residential, manufacturing, retailing, offices, 
public services, recreational, and educational.   

Use, Nonconforming. The use of a building, structure, or land that was valid when brought 
into existence but by subsequent regulation, does not conform to the use regulation of this 
Ordinance for the district in which it is located, either at the effective date of this Ordinance or 
as a result of subsequent amendments which may be incorporated. 

Use, New. Any purpose which has not before existed on said land or premises. 

Use, Principal. The primary or predominant use of any land, lot, building, or structure. 

Vehicle or Motor Vehicle. All machines designed or intended to travel over land by self-
propulsion. 

Yard, Front. An open space across the full width of the lot facing a street or access easement 
extending from the front lot line and nearest line of the building.   

Yard, Side. An open space on the same lot with a building, between the building and the side 
line of the lot, extending through, from the front building line, to the rear of the lot.   

Yard, Rear. An open space extending across the full width of the lot and measured between the 
rear line of the lot and the rear line of the main building.   

Zoning. A police power measure, enacted primarily by general purpose units of local 
government, in which the community is divided into districts or zones within which permitted 
and conditional uses are established, as are regulations governing lot size, building bulk, 
placement, and other development standards.  Requirements vary from district to district, but 
they must be uniform within districts.  The Unified Development Ordinance consists of two 
parts – a text and a map.   

Zoning Approval. The issuance of a zoning permit by Administrator indicating that a proposed 
building, structure, or use of land meets all of the standards, criteria, procedures, and 
requirements contained in this Ordinance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

150 
 

CHAPTER 20 
RECORD OF AMENDMENTS 

February 18, 2014.UDO Adoption by Moore County Board of Commissioners 

May 20, 2014. Text Amendments: 
o Article 8 (General Development Standards) 

• Section 8.4 (Signs)  
o Article 12 (Flood Damage Prevention)  

• Section 12.1 (Authorization)  
• Section 12.2 (Standards for Floodplains w/Established Base Flood Elevations) 

o Article 13 (Planned Unit Developments)  
• Section 13.7 (General Development Standards) 

o Article 18 (Definitions & Word Interpretations) 
 

January 20, 2015. Text Amendments: 
o Article 9 (Specific Use Standards) 

• Section 3 (Solar Collector Facility) 
 

March 3, 2015. Text Amendments: 
o Article 7 (Table of Uses) 
o Article 9 (Specific Use Standards)  

• Section 9.3 (Commercial Uses) 
o Article 14 (Wireless Communication Facilities) 
o Article 17 (Subdivisions) 
o Article 18 (Definitions and Word Interpretations) 
o Appendix A (Recommended Landscaping Materials) 
o Appendix C (Subdivision Plat Certificates and Statements)  

May 19, 2016. Text Amendments: 

o Article 7 (Table of Uses) 



“Calico Ridge” Bed & Breakfast – Call To – Conditional Use Permit – Staff Report 

 

Agenda Item: _____ 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016   

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

FROM:  Debra Ensminger 

   Planning & Transportation Director  

 

DATE:  October 7, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Call to Public Hearing for a Conditional Use Permit Request:  

 Bed & Breakfast (“Calico Ridge” – 286 Heritage Farm Road) 

 

PRESENTER:  Debra Ensminger 

 

 

REQUEST 

This is a request to call for a public hearing on November 1, 2016 at 5:30pm for a one-unit Bed 

& Breakfast in a single family residence located at 286 Heritage Farm Road, owned by Robert 

and Sheryl Evans. 

 

BACKGROUND 

Adjacent land uses include single family homes, family cemetery and undeveloped property.  

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 

Call for a public hearing on November 1, 2016 at 5:30pm. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT  

No financial impact to the County’s FY 2015-2016 budget.   

 

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Board met on October 6, 2016 and unanimously recommended approval. 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY 
Make a motion to call for a public hearing on November 1, 2016 at 5:30pm for a one-unit Bed & 

Breakfast in a single family residence located at 286 Heritage Farm Road. 

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS 

 Submitted Site Plan 

 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VI.D.





Agenda Item:         
Meeting Date:  October 18, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  Randy G. Gould, Public Works Director   
 
DATE:  October 6, 2016    
 
SUBJECT:  Settlement Agreement with Utility Service 
  
PRESENTER: Randy G. Gould, PE 
 
REQUEST:  
Approve the attached Settlement Agreement and Release with Utility Service concerning 
renovation and maintenance service contracts for Clearwell Tanks #1 and #2. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2013, the County entered into two separate renovation and maintenance service contracts with 
Utility Service, one for Clearwelll Tank #1 and the other for Clearwell Tank #2, both of which 
are located in Pinehurst, NC.  As part of the contracts, the renovation costs had been spread out 
over five years.  In 2016, the County determined that for the present time it no longer needs 
either Clearwell Tank #1 or #2 to provide water service to Pinehurst.  As a result, the County 
determined it wanted to decommission the tanks and terminate the service portion of the two 
contracts, both of which had two years remaining, including repayment of the renovation costs. 
 
Additionally, Clearwell Tank #2 was having issues with its exterior coating.  Utility Service had 
made the County aware of the issue and had attempted to ameliorate the issue by recoating the 
exterior using an alternative method; however, the issue persisted.  During the biennial interior 
inspection, Utility Service discovered an interior defect, some cracking, which would have 
caused the exterior coating issue.  This cracking was not discovered during the interior 
inspection performed in 2013.  This discovery prompted a discussion between the County and 
Utility Service, in which the County alleged Utility Service should have had reason to suspect an 
interior issue earlier and should have suggested or performed an interior inspection sooner.  The 
County alleged that, had Utility Service inspected the interior earlier as a result of the exterior 
issue, the County would not have continued the contract into the third year and would have saved 
itself one year’s maintenance costs, which was $10,293. 
 
As a result, Utility Service has agreed to the following, which is a brief summary of the 
Settlement Agreement and Release: 
 

1. Both maintenance contracts will be terminated effective June 30, 2016; 
2. Utility Service will recoat the exterior of Clearwell Tank #2 and will warranty the 

exterior for two years from the execution of the Settlement Agreement; 
3. To ensure the quality of the recoating, as a result of the interior issue, the County will 

keep Clearwell Tank #2 empty; 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII. A.



4. Utility Service will apply a credit in the amount of $10,293 towards the remaining 
renovation payments for both tanks, which is $69,106, leaving a balance of $58,813, 
which will be repaid in two payments of $29,406.50, with the first payment due within 30 
days of July 1, 2017, and the second due within 30 days of July 1, 2018. 
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
None 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
A credit to the County in the amount of $10,293 towards the remaining renovation costs of 
$69,106. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to approve the attached Settlement Agreement and Release with Utility Service. 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Settlement Agreement and Release with Utility Service 













clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII. B.







Vehicle Replacement List
Quantity Cost Taxes Tags Insurance Total

Aging 

Ford Focus 2 30,000.00$      900.00$      12.00$     1,632.00$  32,544.00$      

Recreation

Ford Ranger 1 22,763.00$      683.00$      6.00$       816.00$      24,268.00$      

E‐Health

Ford Ranger 1 22,763.00$      683.00$      6.00$       816.00$      24,268.00$      

Total 4 75,526.00$      2,266.00$  24.00$     3,264.00$  81,080.00$      

Sheriffs

Dodge Chargers 4 102,024.00$    3,061.00$   24.00$     3,264.00$  108,373.00$    

Dodge Durango 2 60,526.00$      1,816.00$   12.00$     1,632.00$  63,986.00$      

Ford Transit 250 1 30,000.00$      900.00$      6.00$       816.00$      31,722.00$      

Equipment

Total 192,550.00$   5,777.00$  42.00$     5,712.00$  204,081.00$    

Equipment 7 4,262.71$        29,839.00$      

Total 11 315,000.00$    



Board of Elections Project

60'x60' = 3,600 square feet Building Mechanicals Interior Outside Contingency Total

Plans,Engineer,Permits,Survey,Ec $10,625

Excavating/Grading $24,000

Foundation/Concrete $21,600

Metal Building Package $28,000

Insulation R $6,900

Metal Building Erection $17,500

Doors, Windows $3,500

Electrical/Fixtures $12,000

HVAC $12,000

Plumbing/Fixtures $7,200

Water Tap $1,000

Sewer Tap $1,000

Interior Finish $24,000

Painting  $6,000

Floor Covering $7,200

Landscaping $2,000

Concrete walkway $2,000

Contingency $13,475

Total 112,125$     33,200$        37,200$     4,000$    13,475$      200,000$ 







 
 
Agenda Item:    

       Meeting Date:  October 18, 2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:     
    
FROM:  J. Wayne Vest  
 
DATE:  October 18, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:  Budget Development Policy  
 
PRESENTER: Wayne Vest 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Request the Board consider approving the Moore County Budget Development Policy and the 
supporting documentation which consist of approved resolutions, forms and other supporting 
information. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The layout of this document is intended to take the reader through the budget development 
preparation and the guidelines used in the budget processes.  This document is a compilation of 
budget processes that have been defined under current management.  Over the past three (3) years the 
budget team has worked diligently toward fine-tuning these processes and making a document that 
describes, in detail, the process with which Moore County prepares its budget document each fiscal 
year. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
The Budget Team will use the budget development policy document as a tool for fiscal year budget 
development processes and guidelines. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
To make a motion to approve the Moore County Budget Development Policy and the supporting 
documentation. 
 
 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Budget Development Policy Notebook 
 Supporting Documentation of Approved Resolutions, Forms and other Supporting 

Information 
 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII. C.



 
 
 

 
 

Budget 
Development 

Policy 
 

www.moorecountync.gov 
 



Budget Development Policy 

  
 

Budget Development Policy 
Moore County, North Carolina 

 
 Table of Contents 

       Page 

I. Introduction           1     
Moore County Mission Statement        1  
Introduction to the Moore County Budgeting Process     1 
 
II. Budget Preparation and Overview       2 
Financial Forecasting          2 
County Commissioner’s Strategic Planning       2 
Budget Team Members         3 
Departmental Budget Development        3 
County Manager Review         4 
Budget Adoption          5 
Budget Amendments and Revisions/Transfers      5 
Basis of Budgeting          5 
 
III. History           6 
IV. Budget Calendar          7 
 
V. Definitions, Annually Budgeted Funds and Multi-Year Funds  11 
Annual Fund Definitions       11 
Annually Budgeted Funds       12 
Multi-Year Funds        13 
 
VI. Processes – General Fund 100      14 
General Fund Overview       14 
General Fund Revenues       15 
General Fund Expenditures       16  
Schools Funding        18 
College Funding        19 
Other General Fund Departments      19 
 
VII. Processes – Other Funds       22 
Fund 200 Public Safety-Emergency Management/ALS Fund  22 
Fund 210 E-911 Telephone Fund      23    
Fund 215 Rural Fire, Ambulance, Rescue District Fund   24 
 



Budget Development Policy 

  
 

 

Table of Contents, continued     

         Page 
VII. Processes – Other Funds (continued) 
Fund 220 Soil and Water Conservation District Fund   24 
Fund 230 MCTS Transportation Fund     25 
Fund 600 Water Pollution Control Plant Fund    25 
Fund 610 Public Utilities Water and Sewer Fund    25 
Fund 620 East Moore Water District Fund     26 
Fund 810 Risk Management Fund       26 
Component Unit Fund 640 Airport Authority    27 
Component Unit Fund 260 Convention & Visitor’s Bureau   27 
 
VIII. Capital Improvement Plan      28 
 
IX. Debt Service        29 
Fiscal Policy Guidelines for Debt      29 
 
X. Fee Schedules        30 
XI. Organizational Charts       31 
XII. Performance Measures       31 
XIII. Cost Allocation Plan (CAP)      31 
 
 
 
XIV. Resolutions – Reference Section 
Moore County Schools Annual Report Resolution 
Sandhills Community College Funding Formula Resolution 
Moore County Schools Funding Formula Resolution 
Courts Facility Project Resolution 
Authorization for Advanced Life Support (ALS) Tax Resolution 
 
 
XV. Forms- Reference Section 
Organizational Chart Sample 
Fee Schedule 
Human Resource Request for New Positions, Reclassifications and Elimination 
 
 
 
 



Budget Development Policy 

  
 

 
XVI. Other Supporting Documents – Reference Section 
Moore County Schools Funding Chart 
Sandhills Community College Funding Chart 
Non- Profit Projected Decline in Funding by Fiscal Year 
Fund 210 NC 911 Board funding requirements 
Fund 215 Funding Formula 
Fund 215 Five Year Implementation Plan 
Moore County Fire Commission Rules of Procedure 
Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan 
Moore County Debt and Debt Service 
Moore County Fiscal Policy Guidelines 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Budget Development Policy 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Budget Development Policy 

1 
 

I. Introduction 

A.  Moore County Mission Statement 

Mission:  Providing exceptional services that make Moore County a premiere 

community in which to live work and raise a family. 

Vision:  Governing conservatively with innovative leadership and providing 

exemplary public service. 

Values:  Commitment to public service through integrity, respect and compassion 

to earn the public’s trust. 

 

B.  Introduction to Moore County Budgeting Process 
 
County budgets can be complex and confusing.  Discussions often present the 
same information from more than one perspective.  The layout of this document 
is intended to take the reader through the budget development preparation and 
process. This budget development document is a compilation of budget processes 
that have been defined under current management.  Over the past three (3) years 
the budget team has worked diligently toward fine-tuning the processes and 
making a document that describes, in detail, the process with which the County 
prepares its budget document each fiscal year. 
 
The Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act compiled by the UNC School 

of Government contains all North Carolina General Statutes that govern budgets 

in North Carolina and is a good resource document of information.  The statutes 

for budgeting in North Carolina range from GS 159-1 to GS 159-182 and discuss all 

budgeting aspects required by governments in North Carolina from having an 

annual balanced budget ordinance, to capital reserve funds, fiscal control, non-

profits and enforcement. 

 

 



Budget Development Policy 

2 
 

II. Budget Preparation and Overview  

Budget preparation affords departments the opportunity to reassess their goals 
and objectives and the strategies for accomplishing them.  Even though the 
budget may be heard by the Board of Commissioners in May and adopted in June, 
its preparation begins at least six months prior with projections of the County’s 
reserves, revenues, and financial capacity.  It is against this backdrop that 
departmental expenditure requests are formulated and reviewed.   
 

A.  Financial Forecasting 
The annual budget process begins with the administration office preparing 
revenue and expenditure projections.  These projections serve as the framework 
for financial decision-making during the County’s annual strategic planning and 
budget process. The administration office updates the County’s general fund 
forecast annually to adjust for changes in local, state, and national economic 
conditions and trends; changes in County’s priorities and policies; and other 
variables that might affect the County’s ability to provide needed services and 
maintain its financial health in future years. 
 
Legislative monitoring is tracked by the Managers and Department Directors each 
fiscal year.  At times the County may not always know the outcome of any new or 
pending legislation at the time of adoption, but the progress is tracked through 
the committees and the County will incorporate any new legislation into the 
budget each fiscal year as needed. 
 

B.  County Commissioners’ Strategic Planning and Goals 
Linking important objectives with necessary resources requires a process that 
identifies key goals at the very beginning of budget preparation.  The annual 
strategic planning process begins with the Board of Commissioners’ Retreat in 
January, at which time the Commissioners identify their goals and priorities for 
the upcoming fiscal year.  The Commissioners’ directives set the tone for the 
development of the annual budget. 
 
Over the past four year (FY14, FY15, FY16, and FY17) the Board of Commissioners 
has developed a platform of goals that is used in guiding the budget development 
process each year with the main focus being education and public safety.   



Budget Development Policy 

3 
 

Along with the main focus on education and public safety, the budget is 
developed using the following goals and guiding principles: 

 Maintaining the current County general tax rate, implementing an 
Advanced Life Support tax rate (ALS) that eliminates fund balance 
appropriations, and implementing a Rural Fire Protection Service tax rate 
that allows for a phasing in of the Fire Commission’s recommended funding 
formula 

 Identifying expense reductions and ensuring effective fund and position 
allocations 

 Ensuring the appropriate level of services for the citizens of Moore County 

 Preserving the employee compensation package to include the potential of 
cost of living adjustments and to include the sustainability of the County 
Self-Insurance program 
 

Other items discussed with the Budget Team and taken into consideration during 
the budget preparation are: 

 CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial Report) results from the previous 
fiscal year 

 What the transfer to Capital Reserve will be after the results of the CAFR 
annual audit and what we plan to use  

 The use of resources for coming years for fleet replacement 
 
 

C.  Budget Team Members  
The budget team consists of a core group of individuals including the County 
Manager, Assistant County Manager, Chief Finance Officer, Human Resource 
Director, Clerk to the Board, Internal Auditor and two (2) members identified by 
the Board of Commissioners.  The mission of this team is to review all annually 
budgeted funds using all resources available to the team, including trends, 
legislation and any upcoming events that could impact the development of the 
budget for the upcoming fiscal year. 
 

D.  Departmental Budget Development 
Individual departments begin developing their annual budget requests in January.  
During this phase, departments are encouraged to thoroughly review all programs 
and services assessing their “value” and priority to the citizens of Moore County.  



Budget Development Policy 

4 
 

Examination of current departmental programs or positions for possible 
consolidation, reduction, or elimination is strongly suggested.   
 
Any new programs or services that departments would like to be funded are 
submitted to the Budget Team as requests.  Requests identify the program’s 
purpose, costs, objectives, and proposed funding sources.  The requests also 
describe how the new or enhanced program is linked with overall Board of 
Commissioners’ priorities.  Departments are encouraged to prioritize their 
requests and only submit a limited number of requests each year. 
 
In addition to the budget worksheets and request forms, departments are 
required to submit the following information to the Budget Team and/or County 
Manager:   
 

 New or Increased Fees.  Proposals for new or increased user fees are also 
submitted with the departmental budget request packages.   

 Performance Objectives & Measures.  Performance measures are used to 
report on the achievements, impacts, and outcomes of key County 
programs.  Departments submit an update of their performance objectives 
and measures during the budget process.  Departments report on prior 
year performance, update current year estimates, and set targets for the 
upcoming fiscal year.  Departments are also encouraged to continually 
evaluate and refine their performance indicators to ensure that they 
accurately reflect the organization’s mission and priorities.   

 Revenue and Expenditure projections and detail backup for review. 
 

E. County Manager Review 
Once the administration office has completed its technical review of the budget, 
department directors meet with the County Manager in team sessions to discuss 
the operating and capital budget requests.  The County Manager will decide 
which, if any, departments will meet with the budget team.  Requests are 
evaluated based on the County’s financial capacity and on how they relate to the 
Commissioners’ priorities.  With a recessionary economy, budgets have actually 
been reduced in most cases, but are still based on the County financial conditions 
and Commissioner’s goals.  Following these senior management sessions, a 
countywide proposed operating budget is developed.   



Budget Development Policy 

5 
 

F.  Budget Adoption 
Moore County adopts its annual operating budget in accordance with North 
Carolina General Statues (N.C.G.S. 159 – Local Government Budget and Fiscal 
Control Act).  These statutes require that counties adopt a balanced budget in 
which estimated revenues and appropriated fund balances equal expenditures.  
The County Manager must submit a balanced budget proposal to the Board of 
Commissioners by June 1 of each year, and the Board of Commissioners must 
adopt the Budget Ordinance by July 1.  A formal public hearing is required to 
obtain taxpayer comments before County Commissioners adopts the budget.  By 
state law, the fiscal year begins on July 1 and ends on June 30. 
 

G.  Budget Amendments & Revisions or Transfers 
After the Budget Ordinance is enacted, state law permits the Board of 
Commissioners to amend it at any time during the fiscal year.  Each amendment 
must continue to adhere to the balanced budget statutory requirements.  
Amendments may not change the property tax levy or alter a taxpayer’s liability.  
A budget amendment is defined to be any appropriation that would alter or affect 
the total department appropriation or fund total. 
 
Budget revisions are transfers within a departmental budget not affecting the 
total departmental appropriation or fund total.  Budget revisions or transfers do 
not require Board of Commissioners’ approval but the Budget Ordinance does 
specify that transfers must be reported to the Board of Commissioners in an 
itemized report.  Finance provides this report to the Board.  All authorized 
transfers and amendment monetary levels of approval are listed in the County 
Budget Ordinance that is approved by the Board of Commissioners. 
 

H.  Basis of Budgeting 
As required by the North Carolina Local Government Budget & Fiscal Control Act, 
the budget is prepared and adopted using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting.  Briefly, this means that obligations of the County are budgeted as 
expenditures, but revenues are recognized only when they are measurable and 
available.  The County considers all revenues available if they are collected within 
60 days after year end, except for property taxes.  Those revenues susceptible to 
accrual include investment earnings, sales tax, and grants as earned. 
 



Budget Development Policy 

6 
 

During the year, the County’s accounting system is maintained on the same basis 
as the adopted budget.  This enables departmental budgets to be easily 
monitored via monthly accounting system reports.  At year-end, the County’s 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) is prepared on a basis consistent 
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).  This basis of accounting 
conforms to the way the County prepares its budget, with a couple of notable 
exceptions.  One, certain items that are referred to as revenues and expenditures 
in the budget are included as other financing sources and uses in the CAFR.  In 
addition, for financial statement presentations, proprietary funds are adjusted to 
the full accrual basis.  The most significant differences between the budget and 
CAFR for proprietary funds are:  capital outlay & debt service principal payments 
are recorded as expenditures for budgetary purposes as opposed to adjustments 
of balance sheet accounts in the CAFR (GAAP); and depreciation is recorded as an 
expense in the CAFR (GAAP) and not recognized for budgetary purposes.   
 
All outstanding encumbrances on the accounting system on June 30 are carried 
over into the next year’s budget.  Outstanding encumbrances at year end do not 
constitute expenditures as liabilities.  The outstanding encumbrance carry 
forward amounts are approved in the annual Budget Ordinance. 
 
Local Governments exist to provide a wide range of basic services on which we all 
depend; Sheriff and Emergency Management services, rural fire protection, water 
systems, Health and Human Services, and Planning, just to name a few.  The 
ability of a local government to provide this wide range of services rests on its 
financial decision-making.   
 

  III. History 

This is a working fluid document and the processes may change from time to time 

but the framework is set to provide a guideline for the County departments and 

other entities that the County funds. 

The form of government for Moore County, which was founded in 1783, is the 

County Manager Administrator form of government.  The five members of the 

Board of Commissioners are elected for staggered terms of four years.  The Board 

of Commissioners, which acts as the County’s legislative and policy making body, 



Budget Development Policy 

7 
 

appoints the County Manager whose responsibility is to implement the legislative 

acts and policies of the Board.  The County’s governmental workforce provides 

basic County services such as Social Services, Public Health, Sheriff, Board of 

Elections, Register of Deeds, Public Works, Water and Sewer Services, Parks and 

Recreation and many more.  

North Carolina General Statute 159-5 states that each local government and 

public authority shall appoint a budget officer to serve at the will of the governing 

board.  In counties or cities having the manager form of government, the county 

or city manager shall be the budget officer.  Counties not having the manager 

form of government may impose the duties of budget officer upon the county 

finance officer or any other county officer or employee except the sheriff, or in 

counties having a population of more than 7,500 the register of deeds.  A public 

authority or special district may impose the duties of budget officer on the 

chairman or any member of its governing board or any other officer or employee. 

IV.  Budget Calendar 

Timeline:  The budget calendar is updated each fiscal year with specific dates to 

be finalized by the budget team for the funding entities.  The specific annual 

detailed calendar, showing the due dates for the particular budget year shall be 

distributed to the appropriate parties no later than the first or second week of 

January annually following the Board Retreat. 

January: 

1.  Board of Commissioner Retreat is held to discuss goals and strategies for 

the coming fiscal year. 

2. The 10-year Capital Improvement Plan is reviewed with each department  

3. Staff report is sent to the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for approval 

of the budget schedule which includes dates of meetings for the budget 

being presented to the Board of Commissioners, Public Hearing Date, and 

final Budget approval by the Board of Commissioners, as well as the Budget 

Ordinance. 



Budget Development Policy 

8 
 

4. Initial Budget Team meeting begins with updates to the budget team on 

current year activity, historical comparisons, trend analysis review and 

discussion of upcoming topics as well as any legislative changes taking place 

to be considered in the upcoming budget document. 

5. Department Directors hold internal meetings to discuss needs for the 

upcoming fiscal year and begin the review and preparation of updates for 

Personnel, Information Technology Requests and Property Management 

requests. 

6. Organizational Charts are due to Administration from the Human Resources 

department. 

February: 

1.  Salary and benefit information is due to Human Resources (HR) from the 

Department Directors. 

2. Information and Technology (IT) needs are due to the Information 

Technology Department from the Department Directors. 

3. Property Management (PM) needs are due to the Property Management 

Department from the Department Directors. 

4. The Budget Team holds a meeting to discuss the IT, PM and HR needs of 

the County departments and other funding as needed. 

5. Manager meets with the Fire Commission to discuss funding, as needed. 

6. Information for the Cost Allocation Plan is gathered and sent to the vendor 

for processing. 

7. Estimates for Debt Service are due from Finance. 

8. Revenue estimates are calculated and entered by Administration. 

9. Moore County Schools (MCS) and the Board of Education by resolution are 

required to submit to the Board of Commissioners an annual report of prior 

year expenditures broken down by federal, state and local expenditures 

and further broken down by purpose, function and program report code on 

or before the second regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners in 



Budget Development Policy 

9 
 

February each year (current resolution adopted February 16, 2016, see 

resolution section). 

March: 

1. Other agency budget requests are due to the County Manager the first 

week of March. 

2. Distribute budget instructions and directions to Department Directors for 

detail entry in the MUNIS system.   

3. All operating annually budgeted items should be entered into the budget 

operating system by the departments. 

4. Budget Team reviews revenue estimates and any legislative changes. 

5. Budget Team holds meetings with individual departments to discuss budget 

requests including organizational chart, fee schedules, revenue and 

expenditure statements and any other requests. 

6. Tax Valuation is provided to the Budget Team by the Tax Administrator. 

April: 

1. Airport and CVB budgets and budget ordinances are due. 

2. Airport and CVB budgets are sent to administration and keyed into MUNIS. 

3. Finalize budget Public Hearing Notice for the Board of Commissioners and 

send to Clerk to publish in newspaper.   

4. Staff report is sent to the Clerk for the call to public hearing to be held the 

2nd meeting in May.   

5. Public Schools present budget request to the Board of Commissioners as 

required. 

6. Other agencies present budget request to the Board of Commissioners as 

needed or requested. 

7. Budget Team holds final reviews of budget and makes any changes, puts 

budget in balance. 

8. Proposed budget books are assembled by Administration. 



Budget Development Policy 

10 
 

9. Departments to submit renewal of contracts to vendors for next fiscal year. 

At least 15 but no more than 45 days prior to renewal of contract. 

May: 

1. The proposed budget (required by G.S. 159-11(b)) is presented to the Board 

of Commissioners by the County Manager at the first meeting in May and 

published on the County website. The proposed budget includes the 

Manager’s budget message which contains a concise explanation of the 

governmental goals fixed by the budget for the coming budget year, sets 

forth the features of the activities anticipated in the budget, and the 

reasons for stated changes from the previous year in program goals, 

programs, and appropriation levels, and explains any major changes in 

fiscal policy.  

2. Call to Public Hearing memo is presented to Board of Commissioners at the 

first meeting in May.   

3. Public Hearing is held the 2nd Board of Commissioner meeting in May. 

4. Proposed Budget work sessions are requested to be held by the Board of 

Commissioners as needed. 

June: 

1. Budget Ordinance is adopted by the Board of Commissioners typically the 

1st meeting in June but must be adopted no later than July 1. G.S. 159-13(a) 

states “not earlier than 10 days after the day the budget is presented to the 

board and not later than July 1, the governing board shall adopt a budget 

ordinance……” 

2. Any changes made by the Board of Commissioners are rebalanced in the 

budget system and included in the final approved budget ordinance. 

3. The budget documents (ordinance, revenues and expenditure statements 

and fee schedules) are published on the County website. 

4. Begin building the budget book for GFOA (Government Finance Officers 

Association) Distinguished Budget Award consideration.  This is due to the 



Budget Development Policy 

11 
 

GFOA no later than 90 days after Board approval of the budget ordinance, 

typically in September. 

5. The final adopted budget is uploaded into the budget operating system of 

the county in preparation for the beginning of the new fiscal year starting 

July 1. 

V. Definitions, Annually Budgeted Funds and Multi-Year Funds  

A.  Annual Fund Definitions: 

General Fund – Basic Account which accounts for all financial resources and 

transactions not accounted for in other funds.  The General Fund is used for 

accounts that have administrative functions but do not have a specific revenue 

source and are generally funded with General Fund tax dollars. 

Special Revenue Funds – Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of 

specific revenue sources (other than trusts for individuals, private organizations, 

or other governments, or for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 

expenditures for specific purposes. 

Capital Project Funds – Capital Project Funds account for the acquisition, 

construction, or improvement of major capital facilities (other than those 

financed by proprietary funds).   

Enterprise Funds – Enterprise Funds account for any activity for which a fee is 

charged to external users for goods or services.  If an activity’s principal revenue 

source meets any one of the following criteria, it is required to be reported as an 

enterprise fund:  (1) an activity financed with debt that is secured solely by pledge 

of the net revenues from fees and charges for the activity; (2) laws or regulations 

which require that the activity’s costs of providing services, including capital costs, 

be recovered with fees and charges, rather than with taxes or similar revenues; or 

(3) pricing policies which establish fees and charges designed to recover the 

activity’s costs, including capital costs.   



Budget Development Policy 

12 
 

Internal Service Funds – Internal Service Funds account for activities that provide 

goods and services to other departments or agencies on a cost-reimbursement 

basis. 

Component Units – Blended component units are entities that are legally 
separate from the County but reported as if part of the County when they exist 
for the exclusive benefit of the County.   
 

B. Annually Budgeted Funds  
The chart below provides a list of the funds that are part of the annual budget 
review process and provides the fund number, name, and fund type: 
 

Funds - Annual Budget Fund and Fund Type 

Fund Fund Name Fund Type Budgeted  

100 General General  Annually  

200 Public Safety/Emergency Management Special Revenue Annually 

210 E911 Telephone Special Revenue Annually 

215 Fire, Ambulance, Rescue District Special Revenue Annually 

220 Soil Water Conservation District Special Revenue Annually 

230 Transportation Services Special Revenue Annually 

600 Water Pollution Control Plant Enterprise Annually 

610 Public Utilities Enterprise Annually 

620 East Moore Water District Enterprise Annually 

810 Risk Management Internal Service Annually 

Above are all County Funds that are annually 
budgeted.  Below are the Component Units of the 
County that are annually budgeted. 

 
  

260 Convention & Visitor's Bureau 
Comp Unit/Special 
Revenue Annually 

640 Airport Authority Comp Unit/Enterprise  Annually 
*Subject to be modified 

 
 
 



Budget Development Policy 

13 
 

C.  Multi-Year Funds 
Below are all other funds of Moore County that are not included in the annual 
budget process.  These are the multi-year funds and include Special Revenues, 
Capital Projects, Trust, Capital and Long Term Debt Funds: 

Multi-Year Funds Fund Type Budgeted  

222 Dixie Youth Softball World Series Fund Special Revenue Multi-year 

240 Multi-Year Grants Fund Special Revenue Multi-year 

250 Capital Reserve - Projects Special Revenue Multi-year 

251 Capital Reserve - Debt Special Revenue Multi-year 

252 Capital Reserve - Enterprise Special Revenue Multi-year 

253 Capital Reserve College Projects - SCC Special Revenue Multi-year 

254 Capital Reserve - College Debt Service Reduction-SCC Special Revenue Multi-year 

255 Capital Reserve – Capital Projects – MCS Special Revenue Multi-year 

256 Capital Reserve – Schools Debt Service Reduction – MCS Special Revenue Multi-year 

400 Community Dev Block Grant Capital Projects  Multi-year 

420 Social Services Complex Capital Projects  Multi-year 

430 County Facilities Expansion Capital Projects  Multi-year 

431 EMS Narrow Banding Capital Projects  Multi-year 

440 ARRA Capital Projects Capital Projects  Multi-year 

441 2010 LOB Public Utilities Capital Projects  Multi-year 

442 Midland Road Waterline Upgrade Capital Projects  Multi-year 

443 Vass Waste Water System Improvements Capital Projects  Multi-year 

444 Lift Station 3-4 Replacement Capital Projects  Multi-year 

445 Interceptor Sewer Rehab  Capital Projects  Multi-year 

446 Edgewood Terrace Water Main Capital Projects  Multi-year 

447 2013 Water Sources Project Capital Projects  Multi-year 

449 Public Work Capital Project Capital Projects  Multi-year 

450 Airport County Capital Project Capital Projects  Multi-year 

460 Airport Capital Projects Capital Projects  Multi-year 

461 Airport Enterprise Capital Projects Capital Projects  Multi-year 

470 Schools ADM/Lottery Fund Capital Projects  Multi-year 

480 Local Education Bonds Fund Capital Projects  Multi-year 

490 Local Educational Bonds Fund Capital Projects  Multi-year 

601 WPCP Capital Project Fund Capital Projects  Multi-year 

700 RP Municipal Tax Trust Fund Trust Fund Multi-year 

710 MV Municipal Tax Trust Fund Trust Fund Multi-year 

720 Cooperative Extension Agency Trust Fund Trust Fund Multi-year 

730 DSS/Sheriff Trust Fund Trust Fund Multi-year 

910 Capital Assets Fund Capital Assets Multi-year 

920 Long Term Debt Fund Long Term Debt Multi-year 
*Subject to be modified 



Budget Development Policy 

14 
 

VI.   Processes – General Fund 100  

Each Department Director is required to present their proposed budget to the 

budget team by the dates specified in the annual budget calendar (see section IV).  

The presentation by each Department Director will discuss the departmental 

organizational chart, fee schedule, revenue and expenditure statements.  Each of 

these items is discussed with the budget team in detail as well as any changes or 

requests to these documents annually. 

A.  General Fund Overview 

The General Fund is the County’s primary operating budget. It accounts for all 
financial resources of the general government, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund.  Below is a listing of all the departments that make 
up the General Fund and the organizational code (ORG) that is assigned to that 
general fund department.  General Fund Departments (Organizational Codes)  (ORG) 
*Subject to be modified 

Org Dept Org Dept 

10011500 Governing Body 10030000 Aging 

10012000 Administration 10031000 Library 

10013000 Human Resources 10032500 Parks/Recreation 

10014000 Finance 10033597 College Expense 

10015000 Attorney 10034096 Schools  Expense 

10016000 Tax 10035036 Courts Facility Costs 

10017000 Elections 10035091 Non Departmental/JCPC 

10018500 Register of Deeds 10036056 Tran Out-Cap Reserve for Courts 

10019505 Sheriff 10036056 Trans Out - SCC Debt Reduction 

10019508 Detention 10036056 Trans Out - Schools Debt Reduction 

10020000 Day Reporting 10037040 Debt GF Principal 

10021010 Public Safety/Fire Marshal 10037040 Debt GF Principal-Education 

10021012 Public Safety/Communications 10037041 Debt GF Interest 

10021570 Animal Operations 10037041 Debt GF Interest –Education 

10022000 Solid Waste 10038000 Social Services 

10023015 Planning 10039000 Health 

10025020 Cooperative Extension 10045000 Information Technology 

10026000 Soil/Water 10045032 Geographical Information Systems 

10027000 Child Support 10047000 Property Management 

10028000 Youth Services 10051037 Non-Profits 

10029000 Veterans 
  



Budget Development Policy 

15 
 

 

B.  General Fund Revenue  
The primary revenue sources of the general fund are: 

 Ad Valorem Taxes 

 Sales Taxes 

 Federal and State Grants 

 Departmental Fees 

 Interest and Transfers 

 Other various taxes and fees 
 

The process for each of these revenue sources is described below: 

 

1.   Ad Valorem/Property Tax  
North Carolina General Statute 159-13(6) states that the estimated percentage of 
collection of property taxes shall not be greater than the percentage of the levy 
actually realized in cash as of June 30 during the preceding fiscal year.  NCGS 159-
13 (7) states that estimated revenues shall include only those revenues 
reasonably expected to be realized in the budget year, including amounts to be 
realized from collections of taxes levied in prior fiscal years. 
 

 Tax valuation is provided by the Tax Administrator in March to the 

budget team.   

 Calculations on revenue are made to estimate the collection of 

real and personal property tax at 98.5% and motor vehicle 

property tax at 98.5% of total valuation.  Motor vehicle revenue, 

which is collected by the state, is estimated based on trends.   

 The Public Service Company estimated collection amount is 

calculated for both real and personal and motor vehicle tax at 

99% of valuation as revenue to the general fund. 

 

2. Sales Tax general fund revenue is budgeted annually based on the trend 

analysis provided in the performance measures. 

 



Budget Development Policy 

16 
 

3. Departmental State and Federal Grants can vary from year to year based 

on funding levels from the State and Federal Government.  The 

following departments within the general fund receive grant funding 

each year which is deposited in to the General Fund of the County:  Soil 

& Water, Child Support, Youth Services, Veterans, Aging, Social Services 

and Health.   

 

4. Departmental Fees consist of items listed on the Fee Schedules of 

Moore County.   

 The Board of Commissioners approves the Fee Schedules with the 

Budget Ordinance each fiscal year.   

 Any changes or updates made to the Fee Schedules after budget 

adoption by the Board of Commissioners must be brought back to 

the Board of Commissioners and approved during the fiscal year. 

 

5. Interest and Transfers make up a small portion of the general fund 

budget.  Interest is the amount that is received from the banking 

institutions that is the County’s central depository and the NCCMT 

(North Carolina Capital Management Trust) investment accounts.  

Transfers consist of amounts within the general fund that are budgeted 

as expenditures and are transferred to a capital reserve for 

governmental projects or debt reductions in School and College debt 

service. Transfers include both transfers from other funds and any fund 

balance appropriations. 

 

C.   General Fund Expenditures 

 The primary expenditures of the general fund are grouped as follows: 

 

 



Budget Development Policy 

17 
 

SERVICES, DEPARTMENTS, ACTIVITIES SUPPORTED BY GENERAL FUND REVENUES 
   GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

 
HUMAN SERVICES 

Administration 
 
Health Department 

Governing Body 
 
Social Services 

Human Resources 
 
Child Support 

Finance 
 
Youth Services 

County Attorney 
 
Veteran's Services 

Tax 
 
Aging RSVP 

Elections 
 
Animal Services 

Register of Deeds 
  Information Technology 
 
CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT 

Property Management 
 
Parks and Recreation 

  
Library 

ENVIRONMENTAL AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
  Planning, Zoning, Inspections 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY FUNCTIONS 

GIS 
 
Sheriff's Office 

Solid Waste 
 
Detention Center 

Cooperative Extension 
 
Day Reporting Center 

Soil and Water Conservation 
 
Public Safety Fire Marshall 

  
Public Safety Communications 

DEBT SERVICE (excluding education) 
  Debt Principal 
 
EDUCATION 

Debt Interest 
 
Schools Expense 

  
Schools Debt 

NON DEPARTMENTAL/NON PROFITS/TRANSFERS OUT 
 
College Expense 

Grants 
 
College Debt 

Court Facility 
  Other Transfers 
  Non Profits 
   

The process for each expenditure category for the General Fund is described 

below: 

1.   Education is the largest expenditure of the general fund budget and 

makes up just under ½ of the general fund expenditures.  Education 

includes funding for Moore County Schools (MCS) and Sandhills 

Community College.  



Budget Development Policy 

18 
 

By resolution that the Commissioners adopted on February 16, 2016, 

the Board of Education must submit to the Board of Commissioners an 

annual report of prior year expenditures broken down by Federal, State 

and Local expenditures and further broken down by purpose, function 

and project report code.  This report must be submitted to the Board of 

Commissioners before the second regular meeting in February each 

year.  The resolution can be viewed under the resolution section of this 

document. 

Moore County Schools (MCS) funding is categorized into separate 

components and shows funding through fiscal year 2017.  Each category 

type is described in the funding chart below: 

Total Moore County Schools Funding 

FY 
Student 

Enrollment 
Current 
Expense 

Capital 
Outlay 

Digital 
Learning 

Sub Total: 
Current, 

Capital, Digital 
Debt 

Service 
Debt 

Service 
Reduction 

Total 
Funding 

FY06/07 12,190 $20,807,940 $1,133,950 $0 $21,941,890 $4,122,904   $26,064,794 
FY07/08 12,294 $23,694,245 $1,531,444 $0 $25,225,689 $4,057,211   $29,282,900 
FY08/09 12,190 $24,935,195 $933,950 $0 $25,869,145 $5,929,507   $31,798,652 
FY09/10 12,236 $24,935,195 $733,950 $0 $25,669,145 $7,049,516   $32,718,661 
FY10/11 12,378 $25,540,140 $711,932 $0 $26,252,072 $6,887,644   $33,139,716 
FY11/12 12,371 $25,540,140 $711,932 $0 $26,252,072 $5,937,920   $32,189,992 
FY12/13 12,609 $25,540,140 $711,932 $0 $26,252,072 $5,807,594   $35,328,898 
FY13/14 12,812 $25,165,140 $711,932 $750,000 $26,627,072 $5,533,171   $32,160,243 

FY14/15 12,825 $25,315,140 $1,200,000 $600,000 $27,115,140 $5,393,955 
Add to 
Capital $32,509,095 

FY15/16 12,838 $26,265,140 $750,000 $750,000 $27,765,140 $5,263,064 Add to CE $33,028,204 
FY16/17 12,849 $27,029,515 $750,000 $750,000 $28,529,515 $5,324,881 $208,290 $34,062,686 

 

2.  A funding formula for Sandhills Community College (SCC) has been 

developed and is included under the resolution section of this 



Budget Development Policy 

19 
 

document which explains how the SCC funding formula is calculated 

each fiscal year.  Below is the historical funding chart for SCC listing the 

funding components through fiscal year 2017: 

Total Sandhills Community College Funding 

FY Current Expense Debt Service 
Cap 

Res/Debt 
CR/SCC 
Projects 

Total 
Funding 

FY09/10 $4,135,541 $1,999,964 $0   $6,135,505 
FY10/11 $4,011,475 $1,778,376 $0   $5,789,851 
FY11/12 $4,011,475 $1,994,274 $0   $6,005,749 
FY12/13 $4,121,819 $1,950,925 $0   $9,069,003 
FY13/14 $4,121,819 $1,781,368 $0   $5,903,187 
FY14/15 $4,265,064 $1,733,404 $47,964 $454,079 $6,500,511 
FY15/16 $4,265,064 $1,689,115 $92,254 $208,048 $6,254,481 
FY16/17 $4,279,427 $1,691,838 $89,530   $6,060,795 

 

6% of  Budgeted 
Property/Sales Tax 

                              
TOTAL $229,748 $662,127 

  

A funding formula has not been developed for Moore County Schools 

(MCS) at this time but is expected to be developed in the near future. 

The funding for MCS is calculated in much the same way as SCC in that 

the total budgeted property and sales tax is used to estimate their 

funding allocation. 

 

3.  Human Services is the next largest expenditure of the general fund 

budget and includes Social Services, Health Services, Child Support, 

Youth Services, Veteran Services Aging and Senior Enrichment.   

 

4. Public Safety follows Human Services and includes departments such 

as Sheriff and Detention Center, Day Reporting Center, Public Safety 

Communications, Fire Marshal and Animal Operations.   



Budget Development Policy 

20 
 

 

5. General Government includes the following departments:  Governing 

Body, Administration, Human Resources, Financial Services, County 

Attorney, Tax and Revaluation, Elections, Register of Deeds, 

Information Technology, Geographical Information Systems (GIS) and 

Property Management.  Typically general government is funded by 

property taxes but there are some fees collected for finance, IT, 

Property Management, Register of Deeds and Elections.  

 

a.  Property Management is tasked with maintaining all County 

facilities, grounds and vehicles.  The County spent two years 

catching up on the fleet replacement from getting behind in years 

of the recession.  As a strategy, the budget team has adopted a plan 

to budget for approximately $225,000 each fiscal year for 

replacement vehicles.  The Office of the Sheriff provides funding 

from their multi-year funds for replacement vehicles for the 

Sheriff’s department of approximately $50,000 per fiscal year if 

funding is available.  Public Utilities Enterprise Fund purchases their 

vehicles each fiscal year.  The vehicle replacement plan is 

determined based on the following factors: 

 Seven (7) year replacement plan 

 150,000 miles, and/or maintenance and life of vehicle 

 

b.  Information Technology maintains all electronic equipment for the 

County which includes desktop computers, laptops, printers, 

networks, telephones and all communication devices.  The County 

budgets approximately $100,000 each fiscal year for replacement 

and upgrades of this equipment.   

 



Budget Development Policy 

21 
 

6. The Environmental and Community Development section consists of 

Planning, Zoning & Inspections, Solid Waste, Cooperative Extension 

and Soil and Water Conservation.   

 

7. Debt Service, excluding the debt for education is included as part of 

the budget process and can fluctuate based on the debt owed in any 

given fiscal year.  The County Fiscal Policy Guidelines address debt 

service limitations and are listed under the Debt Section of this 

document.  

 

8. Cultural and Recreational is made up of Library and Parks and 

Recreation. 

 

9.  Transfers Out is a section of the general fund budget process and 

includes items such as transfers to capital reserve funds and show up 

as expenditures to the general fund and revenue to a capital reserve or 

other fund.  Examples of the transfers out of the general fund are: 

Transfer to Capital Reserve for Governmental Projects for the Courts 

Facility Project, Debt Service Reductions in Education and transfers to 

Capital Reserve for SCC and MCS future projects for Education. 

 

10.  The Board, in FY14/15, adopted the strategy to begin moving away 

from non-profit funding by implementing a 6 year decline. This 

strategy was developed because there are over 700 non-profits in the 

county, there is no way to equitably and fairly identify which ones to 

fund and not fund and what level of funding. This funding incorporated 

a 5% decline beginning in FY14/15, a 15% decline in FY15/16, and a 

20% decline each year for FY17, FY18, FY19 and FY20.  The form 

showing the decrease in funding by fiscal year is attached to this 

document in the Other Supporting Documents section.   

 



Budget Development Policy 

22 
 

11.  Non-Departmental Funding is made up of all other categories of 

funding within the general fund such as:  undistributed longevity and 

cost of living adjustments (these are budgeted in this section and later 

transferred to the general fund departments as needed), Sandhills 

Mental Health (G.S 153A-149(c)(22), Juvenile Crime Prevention (JCPC) 

costs, Partner’s in Progress (PIP), Forestry Services (G.S. 106-898), 

School of Government, Economic Development and the Courts (G.S. 

7A-302).  The North Carolina G.S. 9-1 explains the Jury Commission’s 

salary (made up of 3 members) and operating costs are to be paid by 

the County’s general fund. 

 

VII.  Processes – Other Funds 

A.  Fund 200 Public Safety-Emergency Management/ALS Tax Fund 

This fund is a special revenue fund and accounts for all county emergency 

medical services. 

 

1. Revenues are primarily made up of: 

 Advanced Life Support Property Tax (ALS) 

 Insurance Payments  

 Medicaid Cost Settlement 

 Any appropriations of fund balance, if needed 

 

2. Expenditures are primarily made up of: 

 Operations 

 Special Operations Team 

 Capital 

 Debt Service 

The ALS Tax Resolution can be viewed under the Resolution Section of this 

document. 



Budget Development Policy 

23 
 

B.  Fund 210 E-911 Telephone Fund 

This fund is a special revenue fund and is fully supported by Public Safety 

Answering Point (PSAP) funding from the North Carolina 911 Board. Funds 

are generated by the E911 surcharge on phone bills and appropriated fund 

balance, if needed.  The E911 surcharge revenues are regulated by the 

State.  Any pending legislation is reviewed each year on the allowed use of 

these funds. 

 

In December of each year the County Manager is notified of the estimated 

funding distribution for the coming fiscal year. The 911 Board is required to 

present the proposed distribution amount (base amount as defined in G.S. 

62A-46) for each primary PSAP by December 31 of each year for the 

upcoming fiscal year.  The distribution amount is based on data collected 

for the most recent five years of approved eligible expenditures of your 

primary PSAP.   

 

The 911 Board must consider the amount of funds carried forward for your 

primary PSAP in determining the distribution amount for the upcoming 

fiscal year.  This is required by G.S. 62A-46 (b1), and the Board considered 

distributions remaining in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the past two 

years.  PSAPs may carry forward no more than 20% of the average yearly 

amount of the prior two years for eligible expenditures for capital outlay, 

capital improvements or equipment replacement.  The 911 Board however, 

may allow a PSAP to carry forward a greater amount with approval. 

 

Each year the PSAP must reconcile the expenditures spent for the previous 

completed fiscal year.  Until that report is reconciled, reviewed and 

approved by the 911 Board, the final funding for the next budgeted fiscal 

year will be based on the most current financial data available for our 

agency.  

 



Budget Development Policy 

24 
 

The costs that are 911 Fund Eligible are included in the Other Supporting 

Documents section of this document and may be updated or changed by 

the NC 911 Board. 

 

C.  Fund 215 Rural Fire, Ambulance, Rescue District Fund 

This fund is a special revenue fund and is supported by: 

 Fire protection service district tax 

 Annually an amount is transferred from the EMS Fund (200) to 

support ALS services provided by the Fire Districts by contract.  

Payments are based on type of transport unit, medical responder, 

medium or heavy duty number of rescue calls for EMS or ambulatory 

and rescue services.  Payments are made annually and are included 

in the funding formula calculations.   

The Board of Commissioners formed a Fire Commission on November 3, 

2014.  The rules of procedure were initially adopted by the Board of 

Commissioners October 7, 2014 and amended in December 2014.  The 

Board of Commissioners established, by resolution on April 21, 2015, a 

Single Service District for Fire Protection, Ambulance and Rescue, which is 

located under the resolution section of this document.  The Fire 

Commission has developed a funding formula for all of the fire districts in 

Moore County with a five (5) year phase in approach which includes fire, 

ALS, rescue and ambulatory services.  The funding formula, as well as the 

phase in approach and rules of procedures, is included under the other 

supporting documents section of this document.  

D.  Fund 220 Soil and Water Conservation Fund 

This fund is a special revenue fund which accounts for operational expenses 

of the Soil and Water Conservation Board.  It includes revenues from 

charges for services and a matching State grant.   

Expenditures are made up of tree seedling purchases, Voluntary Ag District 

Program expenses, and educational materials to name a few. 



Budget Development Policy 

25 
 

 

E. Fund 230 Transportation Services Fund  

This fund is a special revenue fund which provides transportation services 

to senior citizens, persons with disabilities, limited general public 

individuals and human service agencies on a county-wide basis.  

Transportation services receive funding to operate through state grants and 

user fees.   

 

F.  Fund 600 Water Pollution Control Plant Fund  

The Water Pollution Control Plant Fund (WPCP) is an Enterprise Fund 

which accounts for any activity for which a fee is charged to external 

users for goods or services.  The WPCP is a division of Public Utilities and 

treats wastewater produced within Moore County and Camp McKall 

under strict guidelines of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 

System (NPDES) permit.  Flow is invoiced monthly to each town based on 

flow monitoring readings.  Flow treated vs. flow invoiced is measured to 

assist in determining accuracy of revenues as well as detecting inflow and 

infiltration into the collection system.   

 

G.  Fund 610 Public Utilities Water and Sewer Fund 

Moore County Public Utilities (MCPU) is an Enterprise Fund which 

accounts for any activity for which a fee is charged to external users for 

good or services.  It operates ten permitted water systems as follows:  

Pinehurst, Seven Lakes, Vass, Robbins, Addor, High Falls, Hyland Hills, The 

Carolina, East Moore Water District (Fund 620) and West Moore.  MCPU 

provides sewer service to Pinehurst, Vass and a few rural customers.   

 

Revenues are generated from: 

 Water Sales 

 Irrigation Sales 

 Sewer Sales 

 Tank Rental 



Budget Development Policy 

26 
 

 Utility Management Fees 

 Engineering User Fees 
 
 

Expenses consist of: 

 Debt Service Principal and Interest 

 Administration  

 Capital Outlay  

 Transfers to Capital Reserve for Projects 

 Maintenance 

 Water Quality 

 Engineering  
 

H. Fund 620 East Moore Water District Fund 

East Moore Water District (EMWD) is an Enterprise Fund which accounts 

for any activity for which a fee is charged to external users for good or 

services.  EMWD was established to provide water to rural areas of 

Moore County utilizing a USDA grant and loan.   

 

Revenues are generated from: 

 Water Sales 

 Irrigation Sales 

 Fees – Availability, Tap and Utility Billing Fees 
 

Expenses consist of:  

 Debt Service Principal and Interest 

 Bulk Water purchase from Harnett County 

 Capital Outlay 

 Transfers to Capital Reserve for Projects 
 

I. Fund 810 Risk Management Fund 
This is the County’s only Internal Service Fund.   Internal Service Funds 
account for activities that provide goods and services to other departments 
or agencies on a cost-reimbursement basis.  This fund was established for 



Budget Development Policy 

27 
 

risk management operations which include all insurance activities and the 
employee wellness program. 
 
Because this is an internal service fund the main revenues for this fund 
come from the departments.  For example:  individual departments are 
charged for health insurance as an expense and the revenue is transferred 
to the Risk Management Fund to pay for the cost of health insurance.   
 
The following items paid by the Risk Management Fund and charged back to 
the departments are: 

 Wellness Program 

 Health Insurance 

 Liability and Property Insurance 

 Worker’s Compensation Premium and Claims 

 Unemployment Premium and Claims 
 

The following are the revenues of the Risk Management Fund: 

 Insurance Reimbursements 

 Transfers from the departments for the cost of the items listed above 
and provided to all employees of Moore County 

 Retiree Health Insurance paid by the retiree 
 
 

J. Fund 640 Moore County Airport Authority 

 Moore County Airport is a self-sustaining Enterprise Fund 

 Contract between the Airport Authority and Moore County to 
provide financial services annually 

 General Management Contract wherein the Authority was created 
for the purpose of operating and maintaining airport facilities in 
Moore County,  

 Inter-local Cooperation Agreement for the utilization and 
disbursement of occupancy tax to fund the apron and runway 
expansion and safety projects at the Moore County Airport 
 

K.  Fund 260 Convention and Visitor’s Bureau (CVB) 

 The CVB is a self-sustaining Special Revenue Fund  



Budget Development Policy 

28 
 

 Revenue is comprised on Occupancy Tax formed by the General 
Assembly of NC 1987 Session Ratified Bill, Chapter 188, Senate Bill 
138, which created an act to authorize Moore County to levy a 
room occupancy tax May 14, 1987 

 The By-Laws for the CVB, as well as the General Assembly Ratified 
Bill are attached to this document 

 

VIII. Capital Improvement Plan 

The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) process is designed to forecast future 
capital needs over a rolling ten year period.  Capital needs include facility 
construction, equipment acquisition, utility infrastructure construction and 
improvements.  The ten year window allows adequate lead time for planning and 
financing purposes.  The deliberate emphasis on multi-year capital planning 
allows the County to better balance current and future capital needs to available 
resources.    
 
The CIP is updated each year by administration.  In December of each year, and 
based on input from the Board of Commissioners and Departments, the plan is 
prepared.  It uses the then existing plan, makes adjustments and adds an 
additional year.  Revenues are matched to projects and forecasts for debt 
financing versus pay-as-you-go are completed.  After the County Managers 
review, the Budget Team reviews the plan as a part of the annual budget process.    
The CIP of necessity is less accurate as a planning tool the further we get beyond 
the current fiscal year.  The Board does not approve the plan in a formal vote, but 
acknowledges it as a planning tool for future years.   
 
In order to be included in the CIP, a project or equipment must cost more than  
$100,000 and have a life of more than one year.  All capital items not meeting this 
threshold are included in the annual operating budget rather than the CIP with 
the exception of vehicles.  All vehicle purchases are made a part of the CIP.  
Although, as a unit, they do not meet the criteria, the quantities purchased and 
resources needed to keep the fleet modern is significant.  
     

The Capital Improvement Plan is an ever evolving project list that is evaluated on 
a regular basis.  The goal has been and continues to be to develop and adhere to a 



Budget Development Policy 

29 
 

strategy of identifying and prioritizing projects as well as assigning a time line that 
will allow for completion of the projects within the County’s current revenue and 
budgetary resources.  A pay-as-you-go strategy is at the forefront of the planning; 
however, if debt is to be used the aim is to utilize short term, private debt of 10 
years or less to fund capital projects.  It is anticipated that this strategy will 
minimize dollars allocated to interest and maximize the County’s ability to retire 
debt early should the opportunity arise. 
The Capital Improvement Plan can be viewed as part of this document under the 

other supporting documents section. 

IX. Debt Service 

Each fiscal year during the budget process the Chief Finance Officer (CFO) 

generates a report by the due date on the budget calendar (typically the end of 

February). This report shows the amount of total debt due as well as the amount 

of debt service to be budgeted for the coming fiscal year.  This information is 

collected and keyed into the MUNIS system from this report by administration. 

The Debt form, provided by Finance each fiscal year, is located in the Forms other 

supporting documents section of this document. 

 

A.  Fiscal Policy Guidelines for Debt 

1.  The County will confine long-term borrowing to capital improvements 
or projects that cannot be financed from current revenues except where 
approved justification is provided. 

2. The County will take a balanced approach to capital funding utilizing 
debt financing; capital reserves and pay-as-you go funding that will 
provide the least financial impact on the taxpayer. Pay-as-you-go 
funding will come from budgeted appropriations. 

3. When the County finances capital improvements or other projects by 
issuing bonds or entering into capital leases, it will repay the debt within 
a period not to exceed the expected useful life of the project.  Target 



Budget Development Policy 

30 
 

debt ratios will be annually calculated and included in the review of 
financial trends. 

4. Net debt as a percentage of estimated market value of taxable property 
shall not exceed 2.0%.  Net debt is defined as any and all debt that is 
tax-supported.   

5. Should the ratio of debt service expenditures as a percent of total 
governmental fund expenditures exceed 15.0% staff must request an 
exception from the Board of Commissioners stating the reason and 
length of time.  

6. The County will retire tax anticipation debt, if any, annually and will 
retire bond anticipation debt within six months after completion of the 
project. 

7. Payout of aggregate outstanding tax-supported debt principal shall be 
no less than 55.0% repaid in 10 years.  

 (Note: Excludes Enterprise Fund Debt which is assumed to be Self-
Supporting, but is included in this document under resolutions for 
reference) 

 

X.  Fee Schedules 

Pursuant to North Carolina General Statues 12-3.1 (a,c) the Moore County Board 

of Commissioners has the authority to set fees.  Fee Schedules are set for the 

departments that charge various fees for services each year and presented to the 

Board of Commissioners to be approved each year.   The fee schedules are posted 

on the County website and approved as part of the Budget Ordinance each fiscal 

year.  Each County Department that charges fees is required to post their fee 

schedule in their respective department for public view.  The Fee Schedule form 

can be viewed as part of this document under the Forms Section. 

 



Budget Development Policy 

31 
 

XI. Organizational Charts 

Human Resources department prepares the organizational charts due to 

administration by the date on the budget calendar (January).  These 

organizational charts are distributed from administration to the Department 

Directors.  They are reviewed and discussed when the Department Directors meet 

with the Budget Team as scheduled on the budget calendar (March).  Any changes 

are updated with the Human Resources department and updated organizational 

charts are sent to Administration once approved by the Budget Team. A sample 

organizational chart is included in the forms section of this document. 

XII. Performance Measures 

Departmental performance measures is a section for reporting that will show the 
Budget Team each of our departments with a short narrative of what services 
they provide to the citizens of Moore County.  The measures also include the 
revenue sources and expenditures for the current fiscal year budget, the 
budgeted staffing positions and one or two critical measures they are tracking 
each month.  Each sheet also shows the Department Director contact 
information.  This same information can be found on the Moore County website 
at www.moorecountync.gov under the dashboard measures link on the home 
page. 

The performance measures show the budget team the trends for the last couple 
of years and provide a resource to the budget team members and department 
directors in future budget forecasting.   

 

XIII. Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) 

A Cost Allocation Plan (CAP), or sometimes called the Indirect Cost Plan, 

distributes central service overhead costs to operating departments.  Central 

services are those administrative units that mainly provide services to other 

governmental departments and not to the general public.  Examples include: 

county administration, purchasing and finance, attorney, human resources.  

Examples of operating departments include: Planning, Law Enforcement, etc.   

http://www.moorecountync.gov/


Budget Development Policy 

32 
 

Cost Allocation Plans can be prepared for a number of reasons, but the main 

reasons include: 

 Claiming indirect cost associated with federal programs; 

 Charging enterprise funds for services provided by the general fund; 

 Determining the full costs of departments providing user fee related service 

to the public; and 

 Obtaining management information related to how the agency carries out 

its programs.   

The cost allocation plan is prepared in accordance with the policies and 

procedures contained in 2 CFR Part 225 also called OMB Circular A-87.  A 

consistent approach has been followed in the treatment of direct or indirect 

costs.  Actual expenditure information is obtained from the financial statements 

each fiscal year.  Statistics used to allocate costs are also taken from actual data 

for each completed fiscal year.   

Actual costs from one completed fiscal year are budgeted two years later. For 

example: actual costs and financial reporting from FY14/15, which was the last 

completed actual fiscal year, is budgeted in the 16/17 fiscal year.  Because fiscal 

year 15/16 is not completed and closed out it cannot be used to calculate indirect 

costs for the FY16/17 budget. 

The county uses an outside vendor to calculate all indirect costs and receives a 

document from this vendor at the specified time in the budget calendar to be 

used for budgeting each fiscal year.  More information can be found in the vendor 

document in the administration office. 

 

XIV. Resolutions – see section 

XV. Forms – see section 

XVI. Other Supporting Documents – see section 



Budget Development Policy 

33 
 

Adopted this _____day of October, 2016. 

 

        ___________________ 
Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________ 
Laura M. Williams 
Clerk to the Board 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Budget Development Policy 

34 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2106 

 
MEMORANDUM TO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:      
   
FROM: Misty Randall Leland, County Attorney 
 
DATE:  October 13, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for Well Site 13 
 
REQUEST: 
Adopt a resolution accepting the negotiated offer of $500.00 for certain real property known as Well 
Site 13, having Parcel ID/LRK #10001145 and authorizing the upset bid process. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The County acquired by warranty deed certain real property upon which it operated a well referred to 
as Well Site 13.  Since that time the County has abandoned the well pursuant to the standards of the 
North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the property is no longer in use.   
 
The property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the property is not 
considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and egress, and does not grant the 
owner access to the amenities provided by the community of Seven Lakes West.   
 
On September 28, 2016, the County received an offer for Well Site 13 in the amount of $500.00 from 
James Kirkpatrick.  According to the Moore County Tax Department, the property has an appraised 
land value of $8,750.  The property previously had a total appraised value of $14,430; however, a 
well house with an appraised building value of $5,680 was removed by the County, leaving only the 
land. 
 
As part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless against any and 
all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning the property. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
After adopting the Resolution, the County will begin the upset bid process.  The Clerk to the Board 
will advertise the negotiated offer and upset bid process.  The bid process will continue until a 10-
day period has passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the 
amount of the final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners.  The County Board of 
Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is closed, which it will do within 30 
days after the final upset bid period has passed.  Closing on the sale of the property will occur within 
30 days of approval of the final high offer.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 
Selling the property will generate a minimum of $500.00 in one-time revenue.  In addition, selling 
the property will generate future property tax revenue for the County.  
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
Make a motion to adopt the attached resolution acknowledging receipt of the offer of $500.00 and 
authorizing the upset bid process, and authorize the Chairman to sign all necessary documents. 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
VIII.D.



 
SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution Authorizing the Upset Bid Process for Well Site 13 
2. Map of Property 
3. Public Notice  



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE UPSET BID PROCESS 
FOR WELL SITE 13 

  
WHEREAS, the County of Moore owns certain real property located at 384 Longleaf Dr., Seven 

Lakes, Moore County, North Carolina, being known and more particularly described as Well Site 13 
and having Parcel ID/LRK #10001145; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property was acquired by the Moore Water and Sewer Authority (“MOWASA”) 
on January 13, 1993, for the purposes of operating a water system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property was transferred to the County by MOWASA on October 1, 1999; and 
 
WHEREAS, since that time, the County has abandoned the well pursuant to the standards of the 

North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality and the property is not presently in use; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless 

against any and all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning the 
property; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the 

property is not considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and egress, and 
does not grant the owner access to the amenities provided by the community of Seven Lakes West; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 160A-269 permits the County to sell real property 

by negotiated offer and upset bid; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners acknowledges receipt of an offer from James 

Kirkpatrick in the amount of $500.00 for the property described above; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Seven Lakes West Landowners Association has paid the required five percent 
deposit on its offer. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of the County of Moore resolves that: 

 
1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes sale of the property described above through the 

upset bid procedure of North Carolina General Statute 160A-269; and 
 
2. The Clerk to the Board shall cause a notice of the proposed sale to be published.  The 

notice shall describe the property and the amount of the offer, and shall state the terms 
under which the offer may be upset; and 

 
3. Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with 

their offer to the office of Clerk to the Board within 10 days after the notice of sale is 
published.  At the conclusion of the 10-day period, the Clerk to the Board shall open the 
bids, if any, and the highest such bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one 
bid in the highest amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer.  In order 
for a bid to be considered, the bidder must be current on payment of all property taxes 
owed to the County; and 



 
4. If a qualifying higher bid is received, the Clerk to the Board shall cause a new notice of 

upset bid to be published, and shall continue to do so until a 10-day period has passed 
without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the 
final high bid shall be reported to the Board of Commissioners; and 

 
5. A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer by not less than ten percent 

(10%) of the first $1,000.00 of that offer and five percent (5%) of the remainder of that 
offer; and 

 
6. A qualifying higher bid must also be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five 

percent (5%) of the bid; the deposit may be made in cash, cashier’s check, or certified 
check.  The County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the 
deposit on an offer subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  The County 
will return the deposit of the final high bidder at closing; and 

 
7. The terms of the final sale are: 

 
 The property is sold in its current condition, as is, and the County gives no 

warranty with respect to usability of the property; and  
 The County must approve the final high bid before the sale is closed; and 
 Closing will occur within 30 days of approval of the final bid at the  Office of the 

Moore County Attorney; and  
 The Buyer is responsible for ad valorem taxes for the current year (non-prorated); 

and 
 The Buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check or by certified check at the 

time of the closing. 
 

8. The County reserves the right to withdraw the property from sale at any time before the 
final high bid is approved and the right to reject at any time all bids; and 

 
9. If no qualifying upset bid is received after the initial public notice, the offer set forth 

above is hereby accepted.  The appropriate county officials are authorized to execute the 
instruments necessary to convey the property to James Kirkpatrick. 

 
ADOPTED this 18th day of October, 2016 by the Moore County Board of Commissioners. 

 
COUNTY OF MOORE 
 
 
  
Nick J. Picerno, Chairman 
Moore County Board of Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Laura M. Williams, Clerk to the Board 



10/13/2016 ConnectGIS Feature Report

http://mooregisweb.moorecountync.gov/ConnectGIS_v6/DownloadFile.ashx?i=_ags_map86da56308449450cb4af03f2bd82c827x.htm&t=print 1/1

Moore_mgd
Printed October 13, 2016
See Below for Disclaimer

GIS DISCLAIMER All the information contained on this media is prepared for the inventory of real property found within Moore County. All data is compiled from
recorded deeds, plats, and other public records and data. Users of this data are hereby notified that the aforementioned public primary information sources should be
consulted for verification of the information. All information contained herein was created for the County's internal use. Moore County, its agents and employees make
NO warranty as to the correctness or accuracy of the information set forth on this media whether express or implied, in fact or in law, including without limitation the
implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular use. Any resale of this data is strictly prohibited in accordance with North Carolina General Statute 132‐
10. Grid is based on North Carolina State Plane Coordinate System NAD83 ﴾feet﴿.



PUBLIC NOTICE 
SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY 

WELL SITE 13 
 

An offer of $500.00 has been submitted for the purchase of certain property owned by the 
County of Moore known Well Site 13, having Parcel ID/LRK #10001145 which is located at 384 
Longleaf Dr., Seven Lakes, Moore County, North Carolina, and more particularly described as 
follows: 

 
BEGINNING at an iron pipe, a new corner, the same being located 
S. 35 deg. 57' 39" E., 187.90 feet and N. 07 deg. 27' 45" W., 
100.00 feet from the southwest corner of Lot 5611 along Longleaf 
Drive, the same being common with the Moore Water and Sewer 
Authority land, thence in a westward direction as a curve of the 
Moore Water and" Sewer Authority land, curving to the left and 
having a radius of 100.00 feet and a length of 7.51 feet to a point, a 
new corner, the being common with the Seven Lakes Development 
Company land and in the Moore Water and Sewer Authority line; 
thence, a new line, N. 07 deg. 01’ 18" W., 7.87 feet to a point, a 
new corner, the same being common with the Seven Lakes 
Development Company land and in the right-of-way boundary of 
Longleaf Drive; thence as a curve of the right-of-way boundary of 
Longleaf Drive, curving to the right and having a radius of 1249.92 
feet and a length of 15.00 feet to a point, a new corner, the same 
being common with the Seven Lakes Development Company land 
and in the right-of-way boundary of Longleaf Drive; thence S. 07 
deg. 01' 18" E. 7.75 feet, as a new line, with the Seven Lakes 
Development Company land to a point, a new corner, the same 
being common with the Seven Lakes Development Company land 
and in the Moore Water and Sewer Authority line; thence as a 
curve of that Moore Water and Sewer Authority land, curving to 
the left and having a radius of 100.00 feet and a length of 7.51 feet 
to the BEGINNING. 
 

This description comes from the instrument recorded in Deed Book 902, Page 492, of the Moore 
County Registry.  The instrument transferring the property to the County may be found in the 
instrument recorded in Deed Book 1556, Page 98, of the Moore County Registry. 
 
 The property is located within the community of Seven Lakes West; however, the 
property is not considered a part of the community, lacks an easement for ingress and 
egress, and does not grant the owner access to the amenities provided by the community of 
Seven Lakes West. 
 
 Please be aware that this is an abandoned well site, which has been abandoned 
pursuant to the standards of the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality.  
As part of the transaction, the purchaser will be required to hold the County harmless 



against any and all claims or damages that may arise as the result of acquiring or owning 
the property.  
 

Persons wishing to upset the offer that has been received shall submit a sealed bid with their 
offer to the office of the Clerk to the Board, 1 Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC 28327, by 5:00 
P.M., November 2, 2016.  At that time the clerk to the board shall open the bids, if any, and the 
highest qualifying bid will become the new offer.  If there is more than one bid in the highest 
amount, the first such bid received will become the new offer. 

 
A qualifying higher bid is one that raises the existing offer to an amount not less than 

$550.00.  In order for a bid to be considered, the bidder must be current on payment of all 
property taxes owed to the County.   

             
A qualifying higher bid must be accompanied by a deposit in the amount of five percent (5%) 

of the bid.  The deposit must be made in cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check.  The 
County will return the deposit on any bid not accepted, and will return the deposit on an offer 
subject to upset if a qualifying higher bid is received.  If the final high bidder refuses at any time 
to close sale, their deposit will be forfeited to the County. 

 
The process of advertising and accepting upset bids will continue until a 10-day period has 

passed without any qualifying upset bid having been received.  At that time, the amount of the 
final high bid will be reported to the Board of Commissioners. 

 
The County Board of Commissioners must approve the final high offer before the sale is 

closed, which it will do within 30 days after the final upset bid period has passed.  The County 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids at any time. 

 
The buyer must pay with cash, by cashier’s check, or by certified check at closing. 
 
Inquiries about the property and the sale may be made to the Clerk to the Board, 1 

Courthouse Square, Carthage, NC, or at telephone (910) 947-4006 during normal business hours. 



  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:   
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 
  
DATE: 10/12/16 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments / Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Appoint new member to the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Chair has recommended the appointment of Annette 
McGraw. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 
Clerk will make notification and update record. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to appoint Annette McGraw to the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council for a two-year 
term commencing November 1, 2016 and expiring October 31, 2018. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Appointment Application 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IX. A.10/18/2016





  Agenda Item:   
         Meeting Date:  10/18/2016 
 
MEMORANDUM TO THE MOORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:  
       
FROM: Laura M. Williams, Clerk 
  
DATE: 10/13/2016 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments / Nursing and Adult Care Home CAC 
 
 
REQUEST: 
 
Appoint member to the Nursing and Adult Care Home Community Advisory Committee. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Ms. Donna Harrell has been recommended for appointment to the Nursing and Adult Care Home 
Community Advisory Committee.  Ms. Harrell previously served on the Committee but moved out of 
the area and has now returned.  She was a member in good standing at the time she resigned. 
 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: 
 
Clerk will make notification of appointment and update record. 
 
RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY: 
 
Make a motion to appoint Donna Harrell to the Nursing and Adult Care Home Community Advisory 
Committee for a three-year term commencing November 1, 2016 and expiring October 31, 2019. 

clerktoboard
Typewritten Text
IX. B. 


	AGENDA
	V.A. MINUTES
	V.B. BUDGET AMENDMENTS
	V.C. TAX RELEASES/REFUNDS
	V.D. INSOLVENTS
	V.E. DIGITAL LEARNING INVOICES
	V.F. GLOBE COMM AMENDMENT 4
	V.G. WELL SITE 3
	V.H. WELL SITE 9
	V.I. WELL SITE 11A
	V.J. LIMITED OBLIGATION BONDS
	VI.A. PUBLIC HEARING: MONARCH
	VI.B. PUBLIC HEARING: CTP
	VI.C. PUBLIC HEARING: UDO
	VI.D. CALL TO: CUP FOR B & B
	VIII.A. SETTLEMENT
	VIII.B. ASSIGNED FUND BALANCES
	VIII.C. BUDGET POLICY
	VIII.D. WELL SITE 13
	IX.A. APPTS / JCPC
	IX.B. APPTS/ NURSING CAC



